TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY OF BILL STATUS	1
BILLS PASSED SENATE	7
BILLS PASSED HOUSE	13
BILLS IN SENATE COMMITTEES	23
BILLS IN HOUSE COMMITTEES	27
BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATORS	35
BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATE COMMITTEES	45
BILLS INTRODUCED BY REPRESENTATIVES	47
BILLS INTRODUCED BY HOUSE COMMITTEES	63
SUBJECT INDEX	SI-1
INDEX TO SUBJECT INDEX	ISI-295
SUBJECT INDEX OF BILLS PASSED	SIBP-1
SENATE-HOUSE COMPANION BILLS	SBH-1
SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY	SBH-9
SENATE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY	SBH-15
SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY	SBH-376
SENATE RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY	SBH-391
HOUSE-SENATE COMPANION BILLS	НВН-1
HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY	НВН-5
HOUSE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY	HBH-13
HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY	HBH-460
HOUSE RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY	HBH-476

STATUS OF BILLS IN BOTH HOUSES

TOTAL BILLS INTRODUCED — 1999 SESSION

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS	12	SENATE FILES	482	TOTAL	494
HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS	15	HOUSE FILES	782	TOTAL	797

TOTAL BILLS INTRODUCED - 2000 SESSION

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS	6	SENATE FILES	461	TOTAL	467
HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS	14	HOUSE FILES	584	TOTAL	598

APPROVED

1999 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.J.R. 2.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 93.

S.F. 8, 9, 41, 47, 51, 53, 55, 67, 68, 70, 76, 92, 95, 99, 101, 102, 106, 114, 115, 136, 146, 149, 150, 160, 173, 186, 189, 190, 192, 193, 194, 203, 210, 211, 216, 221, 224, 230, 231, 233, 248, 249, 254, 264, 265, 275, 276, 277, 280, 281, 282, 283, 287, 294, 303, 305, 308, 309, 323, 335, 337, 352, 361, 366, 367, 392, 393, 395, 398, 404, 406, 407, 410, 413, 424, 429, 436, 437, 439, 448, 451, 457, 458, 459, 460, 462, 464, 465, 468, 469, 470, 473, 482.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 115.

H.F. 38, 100, 115, 136, 144, 146, 147, 164, 165, 172, 182, 199, 200, 208, 209, 210, 218, 222, 224, 242, 255, 281, 293, 296, 299, 308, 311, 312, 313, 322, 330, 332, 337, 339, 343, 345, 347, 349, 375, 379, 386, 387, 395, 402, 403, 412, 417, 418, 442, 443, 445, 448, 458, 472, 474, 476, 489, 497, 498, 501, 518, 521, 531, 532, 570, 571, 573, 584, 588, 624, 633, 634, 636, 647, 651, 659, 660, 661, 662, 663, 664, 675, 676, 679, 688, 689, 700, 705, 708, 713, 714, 721, 733, 737, 741, 743, 745, 746, 748, 755, 757, 758, 760, 761, 762, 766, 769, 770, 772, 773, 776, 777, 779, 781, 782.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.J.R. 2005.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 111.

S.F. 174, 182, 228, 292, 324, 419, 421, 428, 441, 466, 2007, 2010, 2015, 2031, 2036, 2047, 2048, 2061, 2079, 2082, 2089, 2091, 2092, 2111, 2113, 2126, 2141, 2142, 2143, 2144, 2145, 2146, 2147, 2156, 2158, 2164, 2193, 2194, 2200, 2212, 2213, 2214, 2215, 2221, 2238, 2241, 2243, 2245, 2246, 2248, 2249, 2252, 2253, 2254, 2256, 2265, 2266, 2276, 2294, 2300, 2302, 2303,

2307, 2308, 2312, 2313, 2314, 2315, 2324, 2326, 2327, 2329, 2330, 2331 2342, 2344, 2348, 2349, 2360, 2366, 2368, 2369, 2371, 2372, 2373, 2385, 2390, 2395, 2409, 2411, 2416, 2418, 2419, 2420, 2424, 2426, 2428, 2415 2430, 2433, 2435, 2438, 2439, 2443, 2444, 2447, 2450, 2452, 2453, 2459

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

H.J.R. 2014.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 121.

H.F. 475, 620, 683, 686, 723, 754, 2008, 2027, 2039, 2059, 2085, 2090, 20^{68} , 2105, 2106, 2135, 2136, 2145, 2146, 2148, 2153, 2168, 2169, 2170, 21 2173, 2179, 2197, 2198, 2205, 2206, 2218, 2220, 2239, 2240, 2247, 22 2253, 2254, 2277, 2279, 2280, 2315, 2316, 2317, 2321, 2327, 2328, 23^{68} , 2330, 2331, 2333, 2351, 2362, 2365, 2368, 2373, 2376, 2377, 2385, 23^{68} , 2391, 2393, 2394, 2419, 2420, 2422, 2423, 2424, 2425, 2429, 2431, 24^{68} , 2435, 2437, 2438, 2442, 2458, 2463, 2470, 2473, 2474, 2477, 2480, 23^{68} , 2486, 2491, 2492, 2494, 2496, 2510, 2511, 2512, 2513, 2518, 2519, 25^{68} , 2522, 2525, 2528, 2531, 2533, 2538, 2540, 2541, 2542, 2545, 2549, 25^{68} , 2552, 2554, 2555, 2557, 2560, 2561, 2562, 2563, 2565, 2569, 2579, 258

FAILED

1999 SESSION TOTAL 2.

H.F. 433, 693.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

H.F. 2366.

INDEFINITELY POSTPONED

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

H.F. 2130.

ITEM VETOED

1999 SESSION TOTAL 5.

S.F. 459, 460, 464, 465, 468,

1999 SESSION TOTAL 4.

H.F. 745, 760, 762, 772.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 5.

S.F. 2428, 2433, 2435, 2452, 2453.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 3.

H.F. 2545, 2549, 2552.

PASSED BY ONE HOUSE, MESSAGED TO OTHER HOUSE

1999 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.J.R. 12.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 49.

S.F. 10, 28, 37, 52, 137, 151, 174, 175, 179, 182, 187, 209, 214, 228, 232, 253, 263, 284, 292, 298, 300, 301, 304, 306, 313, 314, 316, 324, 339, 362, 368, 376, 399, 408, 412, 419, 421, 428, 430, 431, 441, 461, 463, 466, 471, 472, 476, 477, 478.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 30.

H.F. 234, 310, 331, 351, 378, 461, 475, 590, 607, 620, 637, 648, 649, 656, 658, 672, 680, 683, 686, 687, 703, 706, 707, 710, 716, 723, 732, 734, 749, 763.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 37.

S.F. 2052, 2074, 2078, 2090, 2112, 2175, 2216, 2242, 2247, 2251, 2257, 2258, 2275, 2282, 2299, 2318, 2325, 2328, 2332, 2338, 2341, 2350, 2364, 2365, 2367, 2375, 2389, 2391, 2425, 2431, 2434, 2436, 2441, 2442, 2448, 2454, 2457.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 24.

H.F. 2080, 2162, 2252, 2291, 2292, 2323, 2374, 2387, 2421, 2430, 2436, 2439, 2454, 2461, 2471, 2505, 2506, 2514, 2520, 2570, 2573, 2576, 2578, 2584.

PASSED TWO HOUSES, DIFFERENT FORM

1999 SESSION TOTAL 4.

S.F. 137, 338, 445, 449.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 2.

H.F. 696, 711.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.F. 2267.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 3.

H.F. 656, 2039, 2378.

SENT TO SECRETARY OF STATE

1999 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.J.R. 1

1999 SESSION TOTAL 2.

H.J.R. 13, 15.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.J.R. 2005.

SUBSTITUTION MADE FOR

1999 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.J.R. for H.J.R. 1-1.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 20.

S.F. for H.F. 53-168, 99-266, 149-344, 160-447, 173-413, 193-515, 203-441, 221-6-2 230-516, 231-248, 265-650, 277-702, 281-626, 335-589, 338-444, 361-514 404-424, 436-720, 439-730, 448-728.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 15.

H.F. for S.F. 146-49, 147-50, 218-315, 322-443, 330-229, 443-318, 476-351, 571-3 (3, 588-336, 679-238, 721-453, 733-286, 770-474, 781-481, 782-480.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

S.J.R. for H.J.R. 2005-2013.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 35.

S.F. for H.F. 2031-2154, 2082-2137, 2091-2281, 2144-2459, 2156-2479, 2158-2219, 2193-2408, 2194-2478, 2212-2432, 2214-2443, 2221-2390, 2246-2314, 2248-2410, 2254-2311, 2300-2163, 2308-2534, 2312-2490, 2326-2457, 2329-2121, 2330-2312, 2344-2249, 2348-2453, 2368-2325, 2369-2460.

 $2373-2441, \ 2390-2386, \ 2420-2546, \ 2426-2553, \ 2433-2571, \ 2439-2556, \\ 2444-2568, \ 2447-2577, \ 2450-2567, \ 2453-2574, \ 2459-2580.$

2000 SESSION TOTAL 12.

VETOED

1999 SESSION TOTAL 2.

S.F. 176, 405.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 3.

H.F. 414, 744, 767.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 4.

S.F. 2203, 2220, 2274, 2427.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 4.

H.F. 2113, 2229, 2502, 2548.

WITHDRAWN

1999 SESSION TOTAL 16.

S.F. 17, 49, 50, 229, 238, 286, 315, 318, 319, 336, 351, 443, 453, 474, 480, 481.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 4.

S.C.R. 7, 8, 13, 23.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 2.

H.J:R. 1, 10.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 52.

H.F. 48, 55, 72, 82, 99, 117, 132, 141, 163, 168, 203, 216, 226, 233, 248, 253, 266, 278, 297, 300, 314, 324, 344, 384, 404, 409, 413, 424, 441, 444, 447, 453, 467, 484, 513, 514, 515, 516, 517, 533, 585, 589, 604, 626, 632, 650,

681, 702, 709, 720, 728, 730.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 12.

S.F. 2013, 2024, 2035, 2083, 2114, 2296, 2345, 2346, 2408, 2440, 2446, 2449.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1

S C R 115

2000 SESSION TOTAL 39

H F 212, 574 2033, 2121, 2137, 2154, 2156, 2163, 2219, 2249, 2281, 2311, 2312 2314, 2325, 2386, 2390, 2408, 2410, 2418, 2432, 2441 2443, 2453

2457, 2459, 2460, 2478, 2479, 2490, 2534, 2543, 2546, 2556, 2567, 2568,

2574, 2577, 2580

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1

H C R 122

BILLS PASSED SENATE 1999

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 3 SENATE FILES 188 TOTAL 191 HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 2 HOUSE FILES 128 TOTAL 130

Jan. 20 S.J.R. 1

Jan. 27 S.F. 10, 37, 47, 51

H.F. 146, 147

Feb. 4 S.F. 53

Feb. 10 S.F. 28, 41, 55, 67, 70, 92, 95, 102, 106, 115

Feb. 11 S.F. 99

Feb. 16 S.F. 9, 114

Feb. 24 S.J.R. 2

S.F. 52, 137, 146, 149, 150, 151, 173, 174, 175, 176, 189, 193

Mar. 2 S.F. 8, 68, 160, 209, 216, 233, 248

Mar. 3 S.F. 186, 224, 232

H.F. 330

Mar. 4 S.F. 283

Mar. 10 S.F. 203, 276, 305, 308, 361

Mar. 15 S.F. 210, 263, 265, 281, 287, 294, 303, 313, 314, 335, 366

Mar. 16 S.F. 101, 187, 194, 231, 282, 298, 300, 309, 316, 337, 339, 352, 367, 368, 376, 424, 430

Mar. 17 S.F. 280, 398, 412, 429, 449

Mar. 18 S.F. 182, 249, 254, 306, 323, 407, 410, 421, 431

Mar. 22 S.F. 230, 338, 362

H.F. 200, 209, 222, 588

Mar. 23 S.F. 76, 304, 324, 395, 399, 406, 428

H.F. 164, 182, 224, 299, 332, 443

Mar. 24 S.F. 275, 277, 404, 439

H.F. 136, 571

Mar. 25	S.F. H.F.	190, 211, 221, 228, 292, 392, 393, 441, 460 347, 573
Mar. 29	S.J.R. S.F. H.F.	12 214, 264, 301, 395, 437, 451, 457 679, 721
Mar. 30	S.F.	179, 192, 253, 284, 405, 408, 413, 419, 448
Mar. 31	S.F. H.F.	462, 463 743
Apr. 5	H.F.	38, 144, 349, 387, 403, 497, 518, 633, 659
Apr. 6	S.F. H.F.	464, 468 208
Apr. 7	S.F.	465
Apr. 8	H.F.	345, 476, 570, 651, 737
Apr. 12	S.F. H.F.	136, 149, 216, 249, 392, 458 293, 311, 313, 375, 445, 458, 489, 498, 531, 624, 634, 713, 741, 745
Apr. 13	S.F. H.F.	106, 439, 461, 469 100, 165, 242, 386, 474, 501, 521, 636, 647, 661, 662, 676, 711
Apr. 14	S.F. H.F.	115, 436 664
Apr. 15	S.F. H.F.	95, 102, 194, 424 281, 339, 395, 402, 412, 414, 417, 442, 472, 584, 660, 663, 696, 700, 705
Apr. 19	S.F. H.F.	445 296, 532, 760
Apr. 20	S.F. H.F.	8, 186, 230, 287, 294, 407, 413, 429, 437, 460 115, 172, 210, 255, 308, 312, 343, 448
Apr. 21	S.F. H.F.	470 218, 689, 746
Apr. 22	S.F. H.F.	395, 459, 464, 466 199, 322, 675, 688, 708, 766
Apr. 26	S.F. H.J.R. H.F.	471, 473, 476 15 418, 497, 700, 758

Apr. 27	S.F. H.F.	221, 337, 393, 406, 472, 477, 478 337, 476, 714, 746, 757, 770
Apr. 28	S.F. H.F.	76, 101, 189, 398, 439, 457, 462, 468, 469 172, 322, 755, 767, 772, 773, 777, 779, 781, 782
Apr. 29	S.F. H.J.R. H.F.	458, 459, 465, 470, 482 13 379, 733, 737, 744, 748, 761, 762, 769, 776, 779

BILLS PASSED SENATE 2000

SENATE JO HOUSE JOI				1 1	SENATE I		196 136	TOTAL TOTAL	197 137
Jan	13	ΗF	2039						
Jan	20	ΗF	2059						
Jan	31	SF	2036						
Feb	1	SF	2048						
Feb	3	SF	2082						
Feb	7	SF	2031						
Feb	10	SF	2089						
Feb	14	ΗF	686,	2106					
Feb	16	SF	2158						
Feb	17	SF	2147						
Feb	22	SF	2052	, 2113,	2193				
Feb	28	S F			, 2074, 2090 2194, 2248,				145,
Feb	29	SF	2007. 2275		2091, 2212	2, 2215,	2242, 2247	7, 2249, 2	253,
Mar	1	SF	2274	, 2308,	2313, 2329,	2330, 23	342		
Mar	2	S F		,	, 2243, 2245 2372, 2373,		2265, 2276	3, 2282, 2	325,
Mar	6	SF	2047	, 2146,	2200, 2251,	2300, 23	302, 2314		
Mar	7	S F H F		, 2221, , 2333	2315, 2331,	2371			
Mar	8	SF	2324	, 2348,	2388, 2411				
Mar	9	S F H F	2238 2395 2099		2256, 2303	3, 2307,	2344, 2349	9, 2366, 2	39 0

Mar. 13	S.F.	2111, 2141, 2213, 2257, 2326, 2364, 2375
Mar. 14	S.F.	2126, 2144, 2214, 2267, 2299, 2327, 2341, 2350, 2365, 2367, 2369, 2389, 2391
Mar. 15	S.F.	2010, 2175, 2203, 2216, 2318, 2328, 2332, 2338
Mar. 20	S.F. H.F.	2147, 2418, 2420 620, 683, 2136, 2173, 2179, 2218, 2220, 2239, 2240, 2277, 2329, 2330
Mar. 21	S.F. H.F.	2254, 2428 2113, 2168, 2169, 2172, 2248, 2253, 2316, 2321, 2365, 2368, 2385, 2420, 2425, 2431, 2480, 2525, 2531
Mar. 22	S.F. H.F.	2430 2085
Mar. 23	S.F. H.F.	2416, 2429 2510, 2512
Mar. 27	S.F.	182, 2031, 2089, 2111, 2303, 2314, 2344, 2419, 2424, 2426
	H.F.	2135, 2146, 2247, 2254, 2279, 2280, 2317, 2327, 2394, 2422, 2423, 2435, 2438, 2442, 2492, 2494
Mar. 28	S.F. H.F.	2194, 2248, 2253, 2300, 2435 2027, 2148, 2229, 2315, 2328, 2331, 2376, 2388, 2391
Mar. 29	S.F. H.F.	428, 2308, 2411 2470, 2486
Mar. 30	S.J.R. S.F. H.F.	2005 2427 2008, 2377, 2393, 2424, 2485, 2521, 2522
Apr. 3	S.F. H.F.	324, 2431 2153, 2198, 2362, 2463, 2511, 2533, 2538
Apr. 4	S.F. H.F.	2371 475, 2170, 2429, 2542
Apr. 5	S.F. H.F.	2092, 2312, 2366, 2434, 2436, 2443 656, 723, 2491, 2513, 2528
Apr. 6	S.F. H.F.	228, 2113, 2348, 2369, 2418, 2439, 2442, 2444 683, 2419, 2437, 2458, 2518
Apr. 10	S.F. H.F.	2302, 2360, 2433 754, 2090, 2502, 2519



BILLS PASSED SENATE 2000

Apr. 11	S.F. H.F.	2143, 2214, 2249, 2329 2473, 2477, 2491
Apr. 12	H.F.	2433
Apr. 13	S.F. H.F.	2126, 2313, 2450 723, 2378, 2496, 2548
Apr. 17	S.F. H.F.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Apr. 18	S.F. H.F.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Apr. 19	S.F. H.J.R. H.F.	2014
Apr. 20	S.F. H.F.	466, 2447, 2459 2540, 2555, 2563
Apr. 24	S.F. H.F.	419, 2144, 2438 2545, 2548, 2552, 2554, 2562
Apr. 25	S.F. H.F.	2010, 2252, 2327, 2435 2351, 2560, 2581
Apr. 26	S.F. H.F.	441, 2241, 2245, 2246, 2433, 2452, 2453 2373, 2496, 2519, 2549, 2552, 2560, 2579

BILLS PASSED HOUSE 1999

SENATE JOINT R	ESOLUTIONS ESOLUTIONS	2 - SENATE FILES 2 - HOUSE FILES	106 - TOTAL 196 - TOTAL	108 198
Jan. 26	H.F.	TOTAL 146, 147.	2.	
Feb. 01	H.F.	TOTAL 136.	1.	
Feb. 03	S.J.R.	TOTAL 1.	1.	
	S.F.	TOTAL 47.	1.	
	H.F.	TOTAL 165.	1.	
Feb. 08	S.F.	TOTAL 53.	1.	
	H.F.	TOTAL 38.	1.	
Feb. 09	H.F.	TOTAL 172.	1.	
Feb. 10	H.F.	TOTAL 164, 210.	2.	
Feb. 11	H.F.	TOTAL 222.	1.	
Feb. 16	H.F.	TOTAL 182, 242.	2.	
Feb. 17	H.F.	TOTAL 255.	1.	
Feb. 22	H.F.	TOTAL 209.	1.	
Feb. 23	H.F.	TOTAL 281.	1.	٠
Feb. 24	H.F.	TOTAL 100, 200, 2	4. 08, 296.	

Mar. 01	H.F.	TOTAL 5. 310, 312, 331, 345, 347.
Mar. 02	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 313, 330, 332, 349.
Mar. 03	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 70.
	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 224, 386, 387, 395.
Mar. 01	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 299, 418.
Mar 10	H.F	TOTAL 7. 218. 293, 337, 378, 379, 402, 412.
Mar. 11	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 403, 417, 445.
Mar. 15	H.F.	TOTAL 5. 144, 311, 442, 497, 573.
Mar. 16	H.F.	TOTAL 12. 199, 339, 414, 458, 475, 498, 518, 570. 607, 633, 636, 648.
Mar. 17	H.F.	TOTAL 9. 308, 461, 489, 584, 588, 651, 656, 658. 659.
Mar. 18	H.F.	TOTAL 9. 115, 443, 531, 571, 637, 660, 662, 663, 679.
Mar. 22	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 283, 361.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 647.
Mar. 23	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 203.
	H.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 13.
	HF.	TOTAL 15. 234, 375, 448, 532, 620, 624, 649, 672 687, 689, 696, 707, 708, 710, 732.

Mar. 24	H.F.	TOTAL 6. 322, 433, 472, 686, 721, 743.
Mar. 25	H.F.	TOTAL 12 343, 474, 476, 501, 521, 590, 676, 688, 705, 706, 714, 737.
Mar. 29	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 573, 711, 713, 716.
Mar. 30	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 404.
	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 661, 675, 700.
Mar. 31	H.F.	TOTAL 10. 351, 634, 664, 680, 683, 703, 723, 734, 741, 745.
Apr. 01	H.F.	TOTAL 4 136, 209, 224, 571.
Apr. 05	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 99, 106, 149, 173, 193, 216, 338, 448.
Apr. 06	S.F.	TOTAL 11. 102, 115, 190, 224, 233, 248, 281, 303, 335, 366, 392.
	Н F.	TOTAL 2. 746, 758.
Apr. 07	S.F.	TOTAL 7. 55, 67, 68, 176, 230, 264, 265.
Apr. 08	S.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 2.
	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 114, 249.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 760
Apr. 12	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 51, 146, 254, 277, 282, 309, 410, 413.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 744.

Apr. 13	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 41, 95, 194, 424.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 762.
Apr. 14	S.F.	TOTAL 12. 8, 92, 186, 189, 276, 280, 393, 405, 406, 429, 437, 460.
	H.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 15.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 737, 761.
Apr. 15	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 9, 192, 211, 287, 294, 352, 395, 407.
	H.F.	TOTAL 12. 386, 458, 497, 498, 501, 531, 624, 661, 664, 748, 749, 763.
Apr. 19	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 231, 468.
	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 100, 242, 647, 767.
Apr. 20	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 337, 436, 449.
	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 472, 660, 721, 760.
Apr. 21	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 160, 323, 367, 464.
	H.F.	TOTAL 8. 172, 343, 448, 532, 570, 700, 766, 769.
Apr. 22	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 137, 248, 305, 308.
	H.F.	TOTAL 6. 476, 521, 733, 755, 757, 772.
Apr. 26	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 136, 210, 221, 275, 398, 445, 457, 464.

TOTAL 7. H.F. 218, 746, 766, 770, 776, 777, 779. Apr. 27 TOTAL 7. S.F. 101, 150, 439, 451, 459, 462, 469. TOTAL 4. H.F. 675, 688, 696, 773. Apr. 28 TOTAL 6. S.F. 76, 189, 458, 465, 468, 470. TOTAL 7. H.F. 172, 322, 714, 767, 772, 781, 782. Apr. 29 TOTAL 5. 150, 459, 462, 473, 482. S.F. TOTAL H.F. 761, 762, 769, 779.

BILLS PASSED HOUSE 2000

SENATE JOINT R HOUSE JOINT RE	ESOLUTIONS 1 – SENA SOLUTIONS 1 – HOUS	TE FILES SE FILES	131 – TOTAL 198 – TOTAL	132 199
Jan. 12	H.F.	TOTAL 2039.	1.	
Jan. 20	H.F.	TOTAL 2059.	1.	
Feb. 03	S.F.	TOTAL 2082.	1.	
Feb. 07	H.F.	TOTAL 2099, 2105	3. 5, 2106.	
Feb. 08	H.F.	TOTAL 2090.	1.	
Feb. 09	H.F.	TOTAL 2135, 2145	2. 5.	
Feb. 10	H.F.	TOTAL 2136, 2153	4. 5, 2169, 2170.	
Feb. 14	H.F.	TOTAL 2146, 2168	3. 5, 2173.	
Feb. 16	S.F.	TOTAL 2031.	1.	
	H.F.	TOTAL 2080.	1.	
Feb. 17	H.F.	TOTAL 686, 2172,	3. 2198.	
Feb. 21	H.F.	TOTAL 2218, 2220	2.).	
Feb. 22	S.F.	TOTAL 182.	1.	
	H.F.	TOTAL 2085.	1.	
Feb. 23	H.F.	TOTAL 2328.	1.	
Feb. 24	S.F.	TOTAL 2193.	1.	

Feb. 28	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 2008, 2240, 2247, 2279.
Feb. 29	H.F.	TOTAL 10. 2113, 2179, 2239, 2248, 2252, 2291, 2315, 2330, 2362, 2365.
Mar. 01	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2331, 2496.
Mar. 02	H.F.	TOTAL 5. 754, 2253. 2374, 2377, 2492.
Mar. 06	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 2091, 2330.
	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 2277, 2280, 2333, 2385.
Mar. 07	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 2248, 2373.
	H.F.	TOTAL 7. 2351, 2387, 2423, 2431, 2454, 2473, 2528.
Mar. 08	H.F.	TOTAL 16. 2205, 2323, 2391, 2419, 2420, 2421, 2424, 2437, 2470, 2491, 2513, 2519, 2520, 2521, 2522, 2525.
Mar. 09	H.F.	TOTAL 12. 2316, 2378, 2422, 2430, 2435, 2436, 2471, 2474, 2502, 2505, 2506, 2512.
Mar. 13	H.F.	TOTAL 8. 2321, 2425, 2433, 2442, 2458, 2474, 2477, 2531.
Mar. 14	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 2300.
	H.F.	TOTAL 19. 2027, 2206, 2254, 2292, 2327, 2329, 2368, 2376, 2391, 2393, 2461, 2463, 2480, 2486, 2494, 2510, 2511, 2514, 2518.
Mar. 15	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 2147, 2254.

	H.F.	TOTAL 6. 2229, 2317, 2388, 2429, 2438, 2485.
Mar. 16	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 2148, 2162, 2394, 2439.
Mar. 20	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 324, 2089.
Mar. 21	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 2111, 2203, 2308, 2314.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2533, 2538.
Mar. 22	S.F.	TOTAL 11. 428, 2048, 2061, 2164, 2200, 2253, 2256, 2344, 2372, 2388, 2409.
	H.F.	TOTAL 5. 2113, 2136, 2197, 2525, 2545.
Mar. 23	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 228, 2036, 2079, 2212, 2266, 2303, 2371, 2411.
	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 683, 2172, 2321.
Mar. 27	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 2156, 2194, 2215, 2315, 2348.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 620, 2548.
Mar. 28	S.F.	TOTAL 11. 174, 2007, 2015, 2111, 2142, 2145, 2220, 2221, 2326, 2349, 2369.
	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 2541, 2542, 2549.
Mar. 29	H.F.	TOTAL 7. 2146, 2331, 2391, 2492, 2510, 2552. 2554.
Mar. 30	S.F.	TOTAL 6. 2047, 2092, 2158, 2214, 2366, 2368
	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 2135, 2376, 2540.

Apr. 03	S.F.	TOTAL 15. 421, 2141, 2146, 2238, 2249, 2254, 2294, 2307, 2308, 2324, 2342, 2390, 2416, 2418, 2420.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2550.
Apr. 04	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 2113, 2252, 2274.
	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 2362, 2373, 2538.
Apr. 05	S.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 2005.
	S.F.	TOTAL 5. 2079, 2302, 2313, 2360, 2426.
	H.F.	TOTAL 6. 2198, 2317, 2377, 2429, 2511, 2533.
Apr. 06	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 419, 2267, 2312, 2329, 2331, 2371, 2395, 2424.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2463, 2513.
Apr. 10	S.F.	TOTAL 1. 2143.
	H.F.	TOTAL . 3. 475, 2491, 2528.
Apr. 11	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 2126, 2348, 2435, 2439.
	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 723, 2419, 2502, 2557.
Apr. 12	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 466, 2302, 2329, 2443.
	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 2477, 2561, 2562.
Apr. 13	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 2428, 2429, 2430.

	H.J.R.	TOTAL 1. 2014.
	H.F.	TOTAL 2. 2437, 2565.
Apr. 17	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 2241, 2419, 2444, 2450.
	H.F.	TOTAL 6. 2433, 2548, 2563, 2569, 2570, 2573.
Apr. 18	S.F.	TOTAL 3. 292, 2213, 2430.
	H.F.	TOTAL 3. 2378, 2496, 2555.
Apr. 19	S.F.	TOTAL 2. 2144, 2447.
	H.F.	TOTAL 1. 2008.
Apr. 20	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 2205, 2557, 2560, 2579.
Apr. 24	S.F.	TOTAL 10. 419, 466, 2010, 2243, 2246, 2327, 2438, 2453, 2455, 2459.
	H.F.	TOTAL 5. 2540, 2562, 2578, 2581, 2584.
Apr. 25	S.F.	TOTAL 4. 441, 2245, 2427, 2435.
	H.F.	TOTAL 4. 2351, 2545, 2552, 2554.
Apr. 26	S.F.	TOTAL 8. 2241, 2245, 2252, 2265, 2276, 2433, 2452, 2453.
	H.F.	TOTAL 6. 2373, 2549, 2560, 2562, 2576, 2579.

BILLS IN SENATE COMMITTEES

*Indicates bill was referred to committee in 1st session and remained there.

Agricultu S.F. S.C.	64, 66, 131, 134, 198, 269, 272, 299, 341, 381, 455
S.F. S.C.	2000 SESSION TOTAL 25 64*, 66*, 131*, 134*, 198*, 269*, 272*, 299*, 341*, 381*, 455*, 2028, 2044, 2066, 2176, 2189, 2191, 2260, 2301, 2310, 2335, 2347, 2354, 2356 9*
Appropri S.F. H.F.	ations 1999 SÉSSION TOTAL 16 29, 34, 103, 120, 162, 188, 208, 271, 331, 353, 364, 365, 382, 388, 442 763
S.F.	
H.F.	763*, 2576, 2584
Business S.F.	and Labor Relations 1999 SESSION TOTAL 12 135, 138, 154, 340, 363, 374, 394, 402, 414, 415, 435, 444
S.F.	2000 SESSION TOTAL 16 135*, 138*, 154*, 340*, 363*, 374*, 394*, 402*, 414*, 415*, 435*, 444*, 2046, 2055, 2293, 2359
Commerce S.F. H.F.	1999 SESSION TOTAL 10 83, 84, 130, 170, 240, 261, 354, 383, 409 648
S.F. H.F.	2000 SESSION TOTAL 20 83*, 84*, 130*, 170*, 240*, 261*, 354*, 383*, 409*, 2034, 2233, 2234, 2237, 2306, 2343, 2355, 2361, 2407, 2412 648*

1999 SESSION TOTAL Education 5, 18, 19, 21, 25, 40, 42, 45, 69, 78, 87, 94, 107, 128, 140, 147, 152, 167, S.F. 181, 206, 207, 260, 267, 302, 317, 321, 325, 329, 330, 345, 347, 348, 358, 369, 377, 391, 401 S.C.R. 1, 10 607, 680 ΗF 2000 SESSION TOTAL 5*, 18*, 19*, 21*, 25*, 40*, 42*, 45*, 69*, 78*, 87*, 94*, 107*, 128*, SF140*, 147*, 152*, 167*, 181*, 206*, 207*, 260*, 267*, 302*, 317*, 321*, 325*, 329*, 330*, 345*, 347*, 348*, 358*, 369*, 377*, 391*, 401*, 2018, 2019, 2022, 2023, 2037, 2053, 2059, 2067, 2072, 2073, 2095, 2097, 2127, 2159, 2160, 2163, 2171, 2172, 2177, 2181, 2184, 2187, 2188, 2196, 2204, 2208, 2211, 2227, 2268, 2270, 2278, 2280, 2323, 2352 1*. 10* S.C.R. 607*, 680*, 2292, 2430 HF1999 SESSION TOTAL **Ethics** SR. 8 2000 SESSION TOTAL 1 SR. 8* 1999 SESSION TOTAL Human Resources 109, 153, 158, 171, 177, 195, 201, 202, 205, 222, 225, 234, 239, 245, 247, S.F. 251, 252, 255, 273, 334, 349, 371, 397 2000 SESSION TOTAL S.F. 109*, 153*, 158*, 171*, 177*, 195*, 201*, 202*, 205*, 222*, 225*, 234*, 239*, 245*, 247*, 251*, 252*, 255*, 273*, 334*, 349*, 371*, 397*, 2005, 2006, 2021, 2026, 2032, 2040, 2057, 2069, 2076, 2108, 2110, 2123, 2124, 2125, 2131, 2168, 2169, 2197, 2209, 2259, 2305, 2317, 2322, 2410 H.F. 2162, 2514 Judiciary 1999 SESSION TOTAL S.F. 11, 12, 24, 26, 81, 85, 88, 104, 129, 157, 243, 250, 256, 258, 270, 295 310, 326, 343, 344, 375, 384, 389, 390, 422, 423, 432, 450 H.F. 351, 683, 706, 710, 716, 723 2000 SESSION TOTAL S.F. 11*, 12*, 24*, 26*, 81*, 85*, 88*, 104*, 129*, 157*, 243*, 250*, 256* 258*, 270*, 295*, 310*, 326*, 343*, 344*, 375*, 384*, 389*, 390*, 422, 423*, 432*, 450*, 2002, 2008, 2016, 2025, 2027, 2039, 2050, 2054, 2060, 2075, 2085, 2088, 2099, 2103, 2109, 2122, 2154, 2174, 2179, 2185, 2190 2222, 2223, 2225, 2231, 2250, 2309, 2316, 2358, 2363, 2374, 2461 H.F351*, 706*, 710*, 716*, 2252, 2323, 2421, 2439, 2454, 2520

Local Government 1999 SESSION TOTAL 14 S.F. 36, 57, 73, 111, 112, 123, 168, 184, 346, 355, 359, 386, 387, 403 2000 SESSION TOTAL 25 S.F. 31, 36*, 57*, 73*, 111*, 112*, 123*, 168*, 184*, 346*, 355*, 359*, 386*, 387*, 403*, 2045, 2051, 2071, 2102, 2106, 2218, 2235, 2261, 2382 H.F. 2506 Natural Resources and Environment 1999 SESSION TOTAL 33 S.J.R. 1, 13, 20, 22, 23, 60, 75, 77, 124, 142, 143, 148, 165, 200, 215, 217, 220, S.F. 227, 235, 259, 274, 312, 320, 322, 380, 418, 427, 438 S C.R. 3 H.F. 649, 658, 687 2000 SESSION TOTAL 51 S.J.R. 6* SF. 1*, 13*, 20*, 22*, 23*, 60*, 75*, 77*, 124*, 142*, 143*, 148*, 165*, 200*, 215*, 217*, 220*, 227*, 235*, 259*, 274*, 312*, 320*, 322*, 380*, 418*, 427*, 438*, 2014, 2017, 2056, 2065, 2087, 2094, 2098, 2100, 2149, 2155, 2182, 2205, 2207, 2244, 2263, 2311, 2362, 2387 S.C.R. 3*. 102 H.F. 649*, 658*, 687* **Rules and Administration** 1999 SESSION TOTAL S.J.R. 11 S.C.R. 14, 15, 20, 21 2000 SESSION TOTAL 10 S.J.R. 11* S.C.R. 14*, 15*, 20*, 21*, 110, 118 S.R. 111 H.C.R. 105, 114 Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism 1999 SESSION TOTAL 5 S.F. 246, 293, 332, 379, 426 2000 SESSION TOTAL 10 S.F. 246*, 293*, 332*, 379*, 426*, 2118, 2201, 2269, 2357 H.F. 2374 State Government 1999 SESSION TOTAL 74 S.J.R. 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9 S.F. 3, 27, 31, 32, 33, 35, 38, 43, 46, 48, 54, 58, 59, 61, 62, 63, 65, 71, 74, 79, 86, 89, 90, 93, 98, 105, 122, 127, 145, 161, 163, 166, 178, 191, 196, 204, 212, 213, 223, 226, 236, 285, 289, 290, 307, 327, 328, 342, 357, 360, 370,

372, 378, 420, 433, 434, 440, 446, 454, 475

S.C.R. 4, 16 S.R. 6, 10

H F. 378, 475, 590, 686

2000 SESSION TOTAL 113

S.J R. 3*, 4*, 5*, 7*, 8*, 9*, 2001, 2002

S.F 3*, 27*, 32*, 33*, 35*, 38*, 43*, 46*, 48*, 54*, 58*, 59*, 61*, 62*, 63*, 65*, 71*, 74*, 79*, 86*, 89*, 90*, 93*, 98*, 105*, 122*, 127*, 145*, 161*, 163*, 166*, 178*, 191*, 196*, 204*, 212*, 213*, 223*, 226*, 236*, 285*, 289*, 290*, 307*, 327*, 328*, 342*, 357*, 360*, 370*, 372*, 378*, 420*, 433*, 434*, 440*, 446*, 454*, 475*, 2012, 2030, 2043, 2049, 2062, 2063, 2064, 2077, 2086, 2107, 2115, 2116, 2117, 2119, 2132, 2134, 2167, 2180, 2198, 2199, 2202, 2210, 2224, 2226, 2228, 2229, 2232, 2264, 2271, 2272, 2297, 2298, 2319, 2334, 2394, 2415, 2417

S.C R. 4*, 16*, 105 S.R. 6*, 10*, 109

H F. 378*, 590*, 2387

Transportation

1999 SESSION TOTAL 18

S.F. 4, 7, 16, 30, 97, 113, 125, 144, 159, 169, 218, 279, 288, 297, 311, 385, 396

H.F. 620

2000 SESSION TOTAL 34

S.F. 4*, 7*, 16*, 30*, 97*, 113*, 125*, 144*, 159*, 169*, 218*, 279*, 288* 297*, 311*, 385*, 396*, 2001, 2011, 2020, 2033, 2038, 2042, 2058, 2081, 2084, 2093, 2133, 2150, 2157, 2183, 2206, 2236

H.F. 2573

Ways and Means

1999 SESSION TOTAL 6

S.J.R. 10 S.F. 2, 6, 14, 15, 39, 44, 56, 72, 80, 82, 91, 96, 100, 108, 110, 116, 117, 118, 119, 121, 126, 132, 133, 139, 141, 155, 156, 164, 172, 180, 183, 185, 197, 199, 219, 237, 241, 242, 244, 257, 262, 266, 268, 278, 291, 296, 333, 350

356, 373, 400, 411, 416, 417, 425, 447, 452, 456, 467, 479

2000 SESSION TOTAL 96

S.J.R. 10*, 2003

S.F. 2*, 6*, 14*, 15*, 39*, 44*, 56*, 72*, 80*, 82*, 91*, 96*, 100*, 108*, 110*, 116*, 117*, 118*, 119*, 121*, 126*, 132*, 133*, 139*, 141*, 155*, 156*, 164*, 172*, 180*, 183*, 185*, 197*, 199*, 219*, 237*, 241*, 242*, 244*, 257*, 262*, 266*, 268*, 278*, 291*, 296*, 333*, 350*, 356*, 373*, 400*, 411*, 416*, 417*, 425*, 447*, 452*, 456*, 467*, 479*, 2003, 2004, 2029, 2041, 2068, 2070, 2080, 2101, 2104, 2121, 2130, 2148, 2153, 2165, 2166, 2170, 2178, 2186, 2192, 2217, 2219, 2230, 2239, 2240, 2262, 2283, 2295, 2337, 2353, 2370, 2422

S.C.R. 112

H.F. 2570, 2578

BILLS IN HOUSE COMMITTEES

Administration and Rules

S.J.R. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 1.

12.

H.J.R. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 1.

14

S.J.R. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

12*.

H.J.R. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

14*.

Agriculture

S.C.R. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 1.

17.

H.F. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 29.

597, 612, 621, 643, 674, 699, 725, 729, 731.

S.C.R. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

17*.

H.F. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 48

131*, 139*, 174*, 219*, 220*, 245*, 269*, 289*, 290*, 320*, 342*, 406*, 452*, 455*, 486*, 488*, 495*, 510*, 549*, 558*, 597*, 612*, 621*, 643*, 674*, 699*, 725*, 729*, 731*, 2013, 2037, 2075, 2107, 2108, 2120, 2191, 2211, 2245, 2258, 2284, 2285, 2294, 2295, 2298, 2310, 2357, 2372, 2381.

Appropriations

S.F. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 5.

232, 376, 430, 461, 476.

H.F. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 31.

13, 221, 270, 272, 275, 298, 309, 371, 405, 463, 528, 547, 586, 587, 606, 610, 618, 622, 625, 638, 641, 669, 684, 685, 690, 691, 718, 724, 756, 759,

764.

S.F. 2000 SESSION TOTAL

232*, 376*, 430*, 461*, 476*, 477, 2448.

H.F. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 64.

13*, 221*, 270*, 272*, 275*, 298*, 309*, 371*, 405*, 463*, 528*, 547*, 586*, 587*, 606*, 610*,

618*, 622*, 625*, 638*, 641*, 669*, 684*, 685*, 690*, 691*, 718*, 724*, 756*, 759*, 764*, 2019, 2028, 2038, 2061, 2094, 2115, 2131, 2166, 2192, 2213, 2227, 2267, 2286, 2293, 2296, 2302, 2320, 2361, 2380, 2411, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2472, 2476, 2487, 2488, 2537, 2582.

Commerce-Regulation

S.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 1. 324.

H.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 39.

3, 25, 64, 71, 140, 187, 189, 191, 194, 201, 207, 223, 241, 257, 264, 282, 292, 294, 303, 325, 329, 338, 362, 381, 399, 401, 446, 524, 542, 551, 552, 555, 579, 594, 642, 668, 726, 740, 754.

S.F.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

2175.

H.F.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 61.

3*, 25*, 64*, 71*, 140*, 187*, 189*, 191*, 194*, 201*, 207*, 223*, 241*, 257*, 264*, 282*, 292*, 294*, 303*, 325*, 329*, 338*, 362*, 381*, 399*, 401*, 446*, 524*, 542*, 551*, 552*, 555*, 579*, 594*, 642*, 668*, 726*, 740*, 2077, 2143, 2144, 2149, 2151, 2152, 2178, 2196, 2230, 2238, 2246, 2259, 2309, 2319, 2336, 2349, 2383, 2384, 2401, 2416, 2446, 2464, 2469.

Economic Development

H.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 19.

61, 150, 390, 422, 450, 473, 480, 487, 491, 506 509, 539, 562, 563, 564, 569, 576, 598, 670.

H.C.R.

1999 SESSION TOTAL

4

H.F.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 32.

61*, 150*, 390*, 422*, 450*, 473*, 480*, 487* 491*, 506*, 509*, 539*, 562*, 563*, 564*, 569* 576*, 598*, 670*, 2055, 2100, 2110, 2114, 2122 2164, 2165, 2194, 2233, 2289, 2348, 2370, 2483

H.C.R.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

4*.

Education

S.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 4.

228, 292, 412, 441.

S.C.R.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 2.

12, 18.

H.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 61

1, 4, 11, 14, 16, 17, 22, 24, 51, 56, 57, 60, 67, 70, 89, 98, 105, 109, 129, 143, 156, 159, 175, 178, 186, 195, 214, 239, 268, 364, 366, 374, 377, 388, 416, 426, 432, 449, 451, 456, 457, 496, 508, 530, 536, 545, 546, 548, 554, 556, 568, 578, 601, 609,

613, 617, 627, 631, 639, 654, 665

S.F.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 2

412*, 2328.

S.C.R.

2000 SESSION TOTAL

12*, 18*.

H.F.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 89.

1*, 4*, 11*, 14*, 16*, 17*, 22*, 24*, 51*, 56*, 57*, 60*, 67*, 70*, 89*, 98*, 105*, 109*, 129*, 143*, 156*, 159*, 175*, 178*, 186*, 195*, 214*, 239*, 268*, 364*, 366*, 374*, 377*, 388*, 416*, 426*, 432*, 449*, 451*, 456*, 457*, 496*, 508*, 522*, 530*, 536*, 545*, 546*, 548*, 554*, 556*, 568*, 578*, 601*, 609*, 613*, 617*, 627*, 631*, 639*, 654*, 665*, 2018, 2021, 2029, 2035, 2047, 2050, 2052, 2060, 2083, 2117, 2159, 2180, 2182, 2189, 2215, 2255, 2269, 2274, 2288, 2308, 2334, 2339, 2344, 2355, 2364, 2397, 2406.

Environmental Protection

S.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 1.

253.

H.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 10.

36, 37, 151, 196, 247, 265, 353, 519, 541, 543.

S.F.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 2.

253*, 2090.

H.F.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 17.

36*, 37*, 151*, 196*, 247*, 265*, 353*, 519*, 541*, 543*, 2023, 2078, 2140, 2141, 2200, 2318,

2363.

Human Resources

S.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 7. 174, 179, 284, 300, 301, 304, 306.

H.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 49.

20, 58, 69, 96, 101, 104, 106, 127, 128, 161, 166, 170, 173, 183, 190, 202, 286, 288, 316, 328, 335,

STATE LIBRARY OF IOWA East 12th & Grand

1. 24. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 179*, 284*, 300*, 304*, 306*, 2257, 2350, 2365. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 2001, 2008, 2009. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 72. 2307, 2343, 2382, 2402, 2414, 2452, 2456. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 3. 52, 209, 421. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 79. 15, 18, 26, 31, 33, 40, 44, 45, 74, 75, 76, 87, 88, 671, 682, 712, 715, 719. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 209*, 2078, 2112, 2216, 2275. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 2. 2002, 2004. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 130. 15*, 18*, 26*, 31*, 33*, 40*, 44*, 45*, 74*, 75*, 76*, 87*, 88*, 91*, 93*, 94*, 97*, 114*, 118*.

H.C.R.

S.F.

H.J.R.

H.F.

Judiciary S.F.

H.F.

S.F.

H.J.R.

H.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL

20*, 58*, 69*, 96*, 101*, 104*, 106*, 127*, 128*, 161*, 166*, 170*, 173*, 183*, 190*, 202*, 286*, 288*, 316*, 328*, 335*, 336*, 363*, 367*, 400*. 407*, 410*, 411*, 415*, 425*, 436*, 437*, 440*, 460*, 469*, 477*, 478*, 479*, 493*, 502*, 550*. 581*, 623*, 628*, 678*, 692*, 695*, 736*, 771*, 2001, 2006, 2011, 2045, 2048, 2057, 2176, 2190, 2193, 2195, 2203, 2209, 2214, 2237, 2244, 2276,

336, 363, 367, 400, 407, 410, 411, 415, 425, 436, 437, 440, 460, 469, 477, 478, 479, 493, 502, 550,

581, 623, 628, 678, 692, 695, 736, 771.

91, 93, 94, 97, 114, 118, 119, 121, 123, 145, 149, 154, 157, 171, 179, 181, 211, 215, 217, 227, 229, 230, 235, 237, 246, 258, 279, 280, 287, 295, 305, 315, 318, 321, 341, 356, 368, 373, 389, 397, 419, 423, 427, 430, 438, 499, 500, 505, 507, 511, 522, 526, 529, 557, 559, 561, 565, 577, 583, 595, 653,

119*, 123*, 145*, 149*, 154*, 157*, 171*, 179* 181*, 211*, 215*, 217*, 227*, 229*, 230*, 235*, 237*, 246*, 258*, 279*, 280*, 287*, 295*, 305*, 315*, 318*, 321*, 341*, 356*, 368*, 373*, 389*. 397*, 419*, 423*, 427*, 430*, 438*, 499*, 500*, 505*, 507*, 511*, 526*, 529*, 557*, 559*, 561*, 565*, 577*, 583*, 595*, 653*, 671*, 682*, 712*, 715*, 2009, 2026, 2030, 2031, 2034, 2036, 2049, 2051, 2062, 2065, 2067, 2070, 2071, 2073, 2082, 2087, 2088, 2091, 2092, 2093, 2103, 2112, 2118, 2123, 2132, 2174, 2175, 2183, 2184, 2207, 2224, 2225, 2243, 2262, 2264, 2266, 2271, 2287, 2297, 2300, 2313, 2322, 2342, 2345, 2346, 2356, 2389, 2404, 2412, 2417, 2451, 2465, 2468, 2489

Labor and Industrial Relations

SF

1999 SESSION TOTAL 1

408

HF

1999 SESSION TOTAL 14

 $23,\ 124,\ 152,\ 188,\ 198,\ 421,\ 429,\ 512,\ 523,\ 580,$

591, 667, 717, 722

SF

2000 SESSION TOTAL

408*

ΗF

2000 SESSION TOTAL 19

23*, 124*, 152*, 188*, 198*, 429*, 512*, 523*, 580*, 591*, 667*, 717*, 722*, 2053, 2056, 2089,

2208, 2301, 2352

Local Government

SF

1999 SESSION TOTAL 2

151, 298

ΗF

1999 SESSION TOTAL 49

10, 27, 29, 78, 95, 108, 112, 130, 134, 135, 167, 184, 212, 263, 276, 277, 284, 302, 317, 326, 340, 346, 348, 357, 360, 396, 431, 435, 462, 471, 481, 503, 525, 537, 538, 560, 574, 575, 592, 599, 600,

614, 615, 619, 644, 645, 655, 753, 774

HCR

1999 SESSION TOTAL

18

SF

2000 SESSION TOTAL

151*, 298*, 2341

ΗF

2000 SESSION TOTAL 64

10*, 27*, 29*, 78*, 95*, 108*, 112*, 130*, 134*, 135*, 167*, 184*, 263*, 276*, 277*, 284*, 302*, 317*, 326*, 340*, 346*, 348*, 357*, 360*, 396*, 431*, 435*, 462*, 471*, 481*, 503*, 525*, 537*, 538*, 560*, 575*, 592*, 599*, 600*, 614*, 615*, 619*, 644*, 645*, 655*, 753*, 2012, 2020, 2086, 2101, 2102, 2127, 2129, 2133, 2167, 2177, 2201, 2228, 2321, 2323, 2343, 2364, 2007, 2177, 2201, 2328, 2321, 2333, 2344, 2025, 2034, 2035, 2344, 2025, 2344, 2344, 2025, 2344,

2228, 2231, 2232 2242, 2299, 2341, 2353

H.C.R. 2000 SESSION TOTAL

18*.

Natural Resources

S.F. 1999 SESSION TOTAL

10, 28, 37, 187, 214, 263, 313, 368.

1999 SESSION TOTAL H.F. 26.

28, 43, 49, 50, 53, 59, 63, 81, 86, 90, 92, 142, 148

153, 162, 185, 192, 249, 260, 319, 454, 483, 492

602, 608, 640.

S.F. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 9.

10*, 28*, 37*, 187*, 214*, 263*, 368*, 2299, 2375

HF. 2000 SESSION TOTAL

> 28*, 43*, 49*, 50*, 53*, 59*, 63*, 81*, 86*, 90* 92*, 142*, 148*, 153*, 162*, 185*, 192*, 249°

260*, 319*, 454*, 483*, 492*, 602*, 608*, 640⁷ 2046, 2111, 2157, 2235, 2241, 2256.

State Government

1999 SESSION TOTAL S.F.

182, 314, 316, 362, 419, 428, 431.

H.J.R. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 10.

2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12.

H.F. 1999 SESSION TOTAL 73.

> 2, 32, 46, 47, 52, 54, 65, 73, 77, 83, 84, 103, 11 116, 120, 125, 126, 133, 137, 138, 155, 158, 176 177, 180, 193, 197, 204, 205, 228, 231, 238, 26 271, 307, 327, 334, 354, 355, 358, 359, 361, 30

369, 370, 385, 392, 398, 408, 420, 466, 470, 49 520, 527, 553, 566, 567, 582, 593, 596, 603, 61

630, 646, 652, 677, 694, 697, 698, 704, 735, 765

H.C.R. 1999 SESSION TOTAL

20.

S.F. 2000 SESSION TOTAL

314*, 316*, 362*, 431*, 2247, 2391, 2454.

H.J.R. 2000 SESSION TOTAL

2*, 3*, 4*, 5*, 6*, 7*, 8*, 9*, 11*, 12*, 2003.

H.F. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 112.

> 2*, 32*, 46*, 47*, 52*, 54*, 65*, 73*, 77*, 83*, -1° 103*, 113*, 116*, 120*, 125*, 126*, 133*, 156*. 138*, 155*, 158*, 176*, 177*, 180*, 193*, 197*, 204*, 205*, 228*, 231*, 238*, 267*, 271* (17¹),

327*, 334*, 354*, 355*, 358*, 359*, 361*, 365*.

369*, 370*, 385*, 392*, 398*, 408*, 420*, 466*, 470*, 494*, 520*, 527*, 553*, 566*, 567*, 582*, 593*, 596*, 603*, 611*, 630*, 646*, 652*, 677*, 694*, 697*, 698*, 704*, 735*, 765*, 2002, 2003, 2007, 2015, 2025, 2040, 2042, 2043, 2064, 2068, 2069, 2074, 2079, 2081, 2097, 2098, 2104, 2126, 2134, 2138, 2142, 2150, 2204, 2210, 2212, 2216, 2257, 2261, 2265, 2270, 2272, 2283, 2337, 2340, 2354, 2369, 2371, 2405, 2462.

H.C.R.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1. 20*.

Transportation

S.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 2. 175, 339.

H.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 35.

35, 85, 107, 122, 206, 213, 225, 232, 243, 250, 251, 261, 283, 291, 301, 304, 306, 333, 352, 372, 376, 380, 382, 383, 391, 393, 434, 504, 540, 605, 629, 635, 701, 739, 750.

H.C.R.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 1.

19.

S.F.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 2. 175*, 339*.

H.F.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 63.

35*, 85*, 107*, 122*, 206*, 213*, 225*, 232*, 243*, 250*, 251*, 261*, 283*, 291*, 301*, 304*, 306*, 333*, 352*, 372*, 376*, 380*, 382*, 383*, 391*, 393*, 434*, 504*, 540*, 605*, 629*, 635*, 701*, 739*, 750*, 2004, 2005, 2016, 2017, 2054, 2066, 2072, 2076, 2109, 2119, 2139, 2155, 2171, 2181, 2187, 2199, 2202, 2222, 2223, 2234, 2236, 2273, 2282, 2305, 2350, 2399, 2413, 2566.

H.C.R.

2000 SESSION TOTAL 1.

19*.

Ways & Means

S.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 7. 399, 463, 466, 471, 472, 477, 478.

H.F.

1999 SESSION TOTAL 64.

5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 12, 19, 21, 30, 34, 39, 41, 42, 62, 66, 68, 79, 80, 102, 110, 111, 160, 169, 236, 240, 244, 252, 254, 256, 259, 262, 273, 274, 285, 323, 350, 394, 428, 439, 459, 464, 465, 468, 482, 485, 490,

534, 535, 544, 572, 616, 657, 666, 673, 727, 738, 742, 747, 751, 752, 768, 775, 778, 780.

S.F. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 11.

399*, 463*****, 471*****, 472*****, 478*****, 2431, 2434, 2436.

2441, 2442, 2457.

H.F. 2000 SESSION TOTAL 112.

5*, 6*, 7*, 8*, 9*, 12*, 19*, 21*, 30*, 34*, 39*, 41*, 42*, 62*, 66*, 68*, 79*, 80*, 102*, 110*, 111*, 160*, 169*, 236*, 240*, 244*, 252*, 254*, 256*, 259*, 262*, 273*, 274*, 285*, 323*, 350*, 394*, 428*, 439*, 459*, 464*, 465*, 468*, 482*, 485*, 490*, 534*, 535*, 544*, 572*, 616*, 657*, 666*, 673*, 727*, 738*, 742*, 747*, 751*, 752*, 768*, 774, 775*, 778*, 780*, 2010, 2014, 2022, 2024, 2032, 2044, 2058, 2063, 2095, 2096, 2116, 2124, 2125, 2128, 2158, 2161, 2186, 2188, 2217, 2221, 2226, 2250, 2260, 2263, 2275, 2278, 2326, 2335, 2347, 2358, 2398, 2400, 2403, 2428, 2466, 2467, 2484, 2493, 2507, 2515, 2516, 2532, 2536, 2544, 2575, 2583.

^{*}Indicates bill referred to committee in 1st session and remained there

TOTAL 50

BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATORS

*Indicates main sponsor of bill.

Angelo

S.J.R. 1, 10 S.F. 1*, 13*, 14*, 15, 18*, 31*, 39*, 40*, 103*, 112, 134, 145, 148*, 156, 218*, 255. 274, 310*, 386, 417, 2002*, 2004, 2006*, 2010*, 2014*, 2015*, 2016*, 2024, 2031*, 2070, 2075, 2159*, 2176*, 2178, 2222*, 2225*, 2260. 2335* S.C.R. 12, 14, 118* S.R. 2, 13, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117 Bartz TOTAL 26 S.J.R. S.F. 15, 77*, 83, 125, 134, 256*, 257*, 258*, 417, 455*, 2024, 2075, 2178, 2260 S.C.R. 12, 14, 15*, 118 S.R. 12, 104, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117 Behn TOTAL 28 S.J.R. S.F. 15, 125, 132, 133, 134, 172, 363, 417, 2024, 2053, 2070, 2075, 2178, 2179, 2235*, 2260 S.C.R. 12, 14, 118 S.R. 13, 104, 110, 111, 113, 115, 116, 117 Black TOTAL 134 S.J.R. 7* S.F. 9, 19*, 20*, 21*, 22*, 23*, 24*, 25*, 34*, 85*, 124*, 134, 250*, 267, 274, 320, 329, 331, 334, 341, 347, 348, 364, 365, 369, 372, 374, 375, 379*, 380*, 381*, 382*, 383*, 417, 2024, 2034, 2054, 2055, 2057, 2072, 2087, 2105, 2115, 2123, 2128, 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2173, 2181, 2188, 2197, 2198, 2224, 2229, 2232, 2264, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2284, 2285, 2286. 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2333, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385*, 2386*, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401. 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2421, 2422, 2423 12, 20, 106 S.C.R. S.R. 2, 12, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121 Boettger TOTAL 38 S.J.R. 1 S.F. 15, 83, 108*, 134, 140*, 145, 168*, 177, 272*, 274, 288*, 321*, 328, 332*, 386, 2005, 2024, 2037*, 2053, 2070, 2075, 2126, 2159, 2160, 2201* S.C.R. 12, 14, 24*, 118 S.R. 2, 101*, 104, 110, 113, 115, 116, 117

Bolkcom

TOTAL 158

S.J.R.

S.F.

 $58^*, 71, 83, 112, 126^*, 127^*, 130, 134, 155^*, 164, 217^*, 268, 274, 320, 322, 329, 330, 331, 334, 341, 342^*, 347, 348, 349, 354, 364, 369, 370, 371, 372, 374, 379, 380, 381, 382, 391, 415, 2024, 2034, 2043^*, 2044^*, 2045^*, 2046^*, 2055, 2057, 2063, 2066, 2072, 2080, 2105, 2115, 2117^*, 2118^*, 2120^*, 2123, 2126, 2128, 2129^*, 2131^*, 2132^*, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2149^*, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2172, 2173, 2181, 2183^*, 2187, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 2202, 2224, 2226^*, 2227, 2229, 2232, 2260, 2264, 2268, 2269, 2277, 2278, 2279, 2280, 2284, 2285^*, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289^*, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2333, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2380, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2421$

S.C.R. 4*, 12, 16, 20, 106, 116, 117

S.R. 2, 12, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Connolly

TOTAL 144

S.J.R.

S.F.

 $16^{*},\ 45^{*},\ 62,\ 69^{*},\ 72^{*},\ 78^{*},\ 94,\ 128^{*},\ 134,\ 147^{*},\ 162,\ 181,\ 206^{*},\ 207^{*},\ 219^{*},\ 267,\ 268,\ 274,\ 320,\ 328,\ 329,\ 330,\ 331,\ 334,\ 341,\ 342,\ 347^{*},\ 348^{*},\ 349,\ 358^{*},\ 364,\ 365,\ 369,\ 370,\ 371,\ 380,\ 382,\ 385,\ 2024,\ 2034,\ 2055,\ 2057,\ 2067^{*},\ 2072^{*},\ 2080,\ 2087,\ 2105,\ 2115,\ 2123,\ 2128,\ 2129,\ 2131,\ 2132,\ 2135,\ 2136,\ 2137,\ 2138,\ 2139,\ 2140,\ 2151,\ 2152,\ 2161,\ 2168,\ 2169,\ 2170,\ 2171,\ 2173,\ 2181^{*},\ 2188,\ 2190,\ 2197,\ 2198,\ 2207^{*},\ 2224,\ 2227^{*},\ 2229,\ 2232,\ 2264,\ 2269,\ 2270^{*},\ 2273;\ 2277,\ 2279,\ 2284,\ 2285,\ 2286,\ 2287,\ 2288,\ 2289,\ 2290,\ 2291,\ 2292,\ 2293,\ 2304,\ 2305,\ 2306^{*},\ 2316,\ 2317,\ 2319,\ 2320,\ 2321,\ 2322,\ 2333,\ 2334,\ 2376,\ 2377,\ 2378,\ 2379,\ 2380,\ 2381,\ 2383,\ 2384,\ 2385,\ 2386,\ 2392,\ 2393,\ 2396^{*},\ 2397^{*},\ 2398^{*},\ 2399,\ 2400,\ 2401,\ 2402,\ 2403,\ 2404,\ 2405,\ 2406,\ 2414,\ 2421,\ 2422,\ 2423$

S.C.R. 12, 20, 106

S.R. 2, 8, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Dearden S.F. TOTAL 115

31, 86, 145, 154*, 274, 289*, 329, 331, 347, 364, 365, 374, 382, 385, 415*.
450, 2024, 2034, 2046, 2057, 2072, 2080, 2105, 2115, 2123, 2126, 2128.
2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161.
2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2173, 2181, 2188, 2197, 2198, 2224, 2228, 2229.
2232, 2260, 2264, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2284, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288.
2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293*, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2321, 2322.
2333, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2379, 2380, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392.

2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406

2414*, 2421, 2422, 2423

S.C.R. 12, 20

S.R. 2, 7*, 12, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Deluhery

TOTAL 151

S.J.R. 9, 2003

S.F.

83, 130, 156, 241*, 242*, 243*, 244*, 245*, 246*, 247*, 267, 274, 320, 329, 331, 334, 341, 342, 343, 344, 347, 348, 349, 354*, 355*, 364*, 365*, 369, 370, 371, 372, 373*, 374*, 375, 379, 380, 381, 382, 383, 384*, 389, 390, 2004, 2024, 2034, 2054, 2057, 2066, 2072, 2080, 2087, 2105, 2115.

2123, 2128, 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168*, 2169*, 2170*, 2171*, 2172*, 2173*, 2181, 2187, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 2224*, 2227, 2229, 2232*, 2264*, 2268, 2269, 2273, 2277*, 2278, 2279*, 2284, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290*, 2291*, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2323*, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401*, 2402*, 2403*, 2404*, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2421, 2422

S.C.R. 20, 106

1

S.R. 2, 10*, 12, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121*

Drake

TOTAL 24

S.J.R.

S.F. 134, 145*, 450, 2024*

S.C.R. 5*, 6*, 12, 14, 21, 105*, 112*, 113*, 115*, 118

S.R. 2, 10, 13, 104, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117

Dvorsky

S.F.

TOTAL 153

S.J.R.

33, 42*, 43*, 71, 83, 86, 104, 130, 155, 164, 225*, 235*, 267, 268, 274, 320, 322, 329, 330, 331, 334, 341, 343*, 344*, 345*, 347, 348, 349, 364, 369, 370, 371, 374, 379, 380, 381, 382, 385, 389*, 390*, 391, 415, 2024, 2034, 2044, 2046, 2057, 2063*, 2064*, 2066, 2072, 2105, 2115, 2117, 2123, 2126, 2128*, 2129, 2131, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2173, 2181, 2187, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 2202, 2224, 2227, 2229, 2264, 2268, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2280, 2284, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2323, 2333, 2334, 2376, 2377*, 2378*, 2379, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392*, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2421, 2422, 2423

S.C.R. 12, 20, 106*, 116*, 117*

S.R. 2*, 12*, 13*, 15, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Fink

S.F.

TOTAL 134

36*, 60*, 81*, 83, 107*, 130, 134, 157*, 196, 226*, 227*, 267, 274, 302*, 320*, 322, 329, 331, 341, 346*, 347, 364, 370, 382, 385, 387*, 415, 2024, 2032*, 2033*, 2034, 2044, 2054, 2055, 2057, 2072, 2073*, 2080, 2095*, 2103*, 2105, 2115, 2118, 2123, 2128, 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2173, 2181, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 2224, 2229, 2263*, 2264, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2284, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292*, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2333, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381, 2383, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2421, 2422, 2423

S.C.R. 1*, 10*, 12, 20, 106

S.R. 6*, 12, 13, 105, 110, 113, 115, 116, 117, 121

Flynn

TOTAL 111

S.J.R. 2003*

S.F. 85, 87*, 109*, 116*, 118*, 119*, 123*, 125, 134, 143*, 215*, 260*, 262*, 273*, 329, 331, 334, 341, 347, 364, 381, 382, 383, 385, 2024, 2034, 2057,

2070, 2072, 2077*, 2080, 2104*, 2105, 2115, 2123, 2128, 2129, 2131 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2173, 2181, 2188, 2190*, 2229, 2264, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2281, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2333, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2380*, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2414, 2421, 2422*, 2423*

S.C.R. 20, 106

S.R. 2, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Fraise TOTAL 138

S.J.R. 9, 2001*, 2003

S.F. 46*, 52, 68, 86, 111*, 131, 134, 212*, 269, 274, 320, 322, 329, 331, 334 341, 342, 347, 349, 364, 369, 370, 371, 379, 381, 382, 385, 417, 2021 2034, 2054, 2057, 2072, 2077, 2080, 2087, 2102*, 2105, 2115, 2123, 2125 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139*, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2173, 2181, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 2202, 2221 2229, 2232, 2264, 2269, 2273*, 2277, 2279, 2281, 2284, 2285, 2286, 2287 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319*, 2320*, 2321*, 2322*, 2333, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379*, 2380, 2381 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399*, 2400, 2401 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2421, 2422, 2423

S.C.R. 12, 19*, 20, 106, 113, 118

S.R. 2, 12, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Freeman TOTAL 3

S.J.R.

S.F. 15, 83, 131, 134, 165*, 180*, 255, 259, 274, 328, 363, 386, 417, 202 1 2049*, 2085, 2088*, 2098*, 2150*, 2162

S.C.R. 12, 14

S.R. 2, 103*, 104, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117

Gaskill TOTAL 2 '

S.J.R. 1, 5

S.F. 48, 94, 125, 133, 172, 259, 274, 386, 2024, 2178*, 2260

S.C.R. 12, 14, 118

S.R. 2, 13, 104, 110, 113, 115, 116, 117

Gronstal TOTAL 159

S.J.R. 9, 2003

S.F. 32, 125, 130, 135, 138*, 139*, 208, 267, 274, 295*, 320, 329, 331, 331 342, 343, 344, 347, 348, 349, 363, 364, 365, 369, 370, 371, 372, 374, 375 377*, 379, 380, 381, 382, 383, 385, 389, 390, 391*, 415, 482, 2024, 2034 2055, 2057, 2072, 2080, 2105, 2106*, 2115, 2119*, 2123, 2126, 2128 2129, 2131, 2135*, 2136*, 2137*, 2138*, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161 2169, 2170, 2171, 2172, 2173, 2181, 2187*, 2188, 2190, 2197*, 2203 2224, 2227, 2229, 2232, 2264, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2278*, 2279, 2284, 2286, 2287*, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2323, 2333, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381 2383, 2384*, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393*, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2421, 2422, 2423, 2443, 2447.

S.C.R. 11, 12, 20*, 22*, 106, 119

S.R. 2, 12, 13, 17, 102, 105*, 110, 115, 116, 117, 119, 121, 122, 126

Hammond

TOTAL 99

S.F. 71*, 104, 112*, 130*, 163*, 164*, 268*, 274, 329, 331, 334, 341, 347, 348, 349*, 364, 365, 369, 370, 379, 380, 381, 382, 386, 391, 415, 450, 2008*, 2021*, 2024, 2034, 2046, 2055, 2057*, 2066, 2069*, 2080, 2105, 2115, 2123*, 2126, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2140*, 2151, 2152, 2168, 2169, 2172, 2173, 2181, 2183, 2186, 2187, 2188, 2197, 2223*, 2224, 2227, 2268, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2278, 2279, 2280, 2288, 2292, 2293, 2305*, 2317, 2321, 2322, 2323, 2333, 2378, 2381, 2386, 2396, 2398, 2400, 2406,

S C.R. 2421 12, 20

S.R. 8, 12, 13, 105, 110, 113, 115*, 116, 117, 121

Hansen

TOTAL 84

S.F. 56*, 124, 125, 130, 134, 135, 274, 322, 329, 331, 341, 342, 347, 349, 364, 380, 382, 385, 2024, 2034, 2055, 2060*, 2072, 2087, 2105, 2129, 2131, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2173, 2181, 2197, 2198, 2229, 2277, 2279, 2285, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2320, 2322, 2334, 2376, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2404, 2421, 2422, 2423

S.C.R. 20

S.R. 12, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Harper

TOTAL 140

S.J.R. 2 S.F. 55

52, 83, 94, 96*, 130, 164, 201*, 202*, 208*, 268, 274, 329, 331, 334, 347, 348, 349, 369, 382, 450*, 2024, 2026*, 2034, 2038*, 2039*, 2046, 2054*, 2055*, 2057, 2059*, 2066, 2072, 2080*, 2087, 2105, 2115, 2117, 2123, 2126, 2128, 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2172, 2173, 2181, 2187, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 2224, 2227, 2229, 2232, 2264, 2268*, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2280, 2284, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2323, 2333, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406*, 2414, 2421, 2422, 2423

S.C.R. 8, 12, 13*, 20, 106, 107, 113

S.R. 2, 12, 13, 14, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Hedge

TOTAL 27

S.J.R. 1, 4, 5

S.F. 48, 68, 131, 134, 255, 274, 386, 417, 2024, 2070, 2075, 2260

S.C.R. 12, 14, 108*, 115

S.R. 2, 13, 104, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117

Horn TOTAL 58

S.J.R. 9

S.F. 125, 135, 208, 267, 320, 329, 331, 334, 341, 342, 343, 344, 347, 348, 349, 363, 364, 365, 369, 370, 371, 372, 374, 375, 380, 382, 385*, 389, 390,

2024, 2034, 2131, 2136, 2137, 2169, 2202, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2291, 2292,

2305, 2320, 2386

S.C.R. 12, 20

S.R. 2, 12, 13, 15*, 105, 110*, 115, 116, 117, 120, 121

Iverson TOTAL 32

S.J.R. 1*, 11*

S.F. 470*, 482*, 2024, 2274*, 2443*, 2447*, 2449*, 2454*, 2455*, 2461*

S.C.R. 11*, 12, 14, 102*, 118, 119*

S.R. 2, 9*, 16*, 17*, 101, 104*, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117, 119, 122*, 126*

Jensen TOTAL 29

S.J.R.

S.F. 4*, 8*, 15, 73*, 83, 90*, 106*, 134, 145, 211*, 269, 328, 354, 360*, 386,

417, 2024, 2260 S.C.R. 12, 14, 118

S.R. 13, 102*, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117

Johnson TOTAL 36

S.J.R. 1

S.F. 15, 83, 117*, 134*, 220*, 240*, 255, 274, 296*, 328, 386*, 388*, 417. 2017*, 2018*, 2019*, 2022*, 2023*, 2024, 2029*, 2108*, 2126*, 2203. 2271*, 2272*

S.C.R. 12, 14, 113

S.R. 2, 104, 110, 113, 115, 116, 117

Judge TOTAL 99

S.F. 130, 134, 148, 320, 329, 331, 334, 342, 347, 349, 364, 365, 371, 379, 380, 381, 382, 383, 385, 417, 2024, 2034, 2072, 2085*, 2086*, 2087, 2105*, 2123, 2128, 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151*, 2152*, 2157*, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2173, 2181, 2188, 2197, 2202, 2206*, 2229, 2264, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2286, 2289, 2293, 2305, 2316*, 2317*, 2319, 2334, 2376*, 2377, 2378, 2381, 2383*, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2406, 2414.

2421*, 2422, 2423

S.C.R. 12, 20, 113, 118

S.R. 2, 12, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Kibbie TOTAL 180

S.J.R. 9*, 2003

S.F. 6*, 38*, 61*, 62*, 63*, 64*, 66*, 79*, 80*, 89, 106, 122, 125, 127, 130, 131*, 134, 145, 162*, 181*, 206, 208, 259, 267*, 269, 274, 320, 322*, 328, 329*, 330*, 331*, 334, 341*, 342, 347, 348, 349, 364, 365, 369, 370, 374, 375, 379, 380, 381, 382, 383, 385, 386, 391, 417, 2024, 2034, 2042*, 2053, 2054, 2057, 2066*, 2070, 2072, 2080, 2087*, 2105, 2115*, 2123, 2125*, 2128, 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2172, 2173, 2181, 2182*, 2185*, 2187, 2188*, 2189*, 2190, 2191*, 2197, 2198*, 2199*, 2224, 2229*, 2232, 2260,

TOTAL 40

2264, 2268, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2280*, 2281*, 2284, 2285, 2286*, 2287, 2288*, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2323, 2333, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400*, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2421, 2422, 2423

S.C.R. 12, 17*, 20, 23, 103*, 105, 106, 115, 118

S.R. 2, 11, 13, 105, 109, 110, 115, 116, 117, 118, 121

King S.J.R. 1, 5, 10*

S.F. 15, 48, 54*, 125, 132, 133, 134, 161*, 172, 179*, 255*, 259*, 274*, 298*, 328, 332, 340*, 357*, 363*, 417*, 2024, 2070, 2075, 2162, 2192*, 2208*, 2230

S.C.R. 12, 14

S.R. 13, 104, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117, 128*

Kramer TOTAL 20

S.J.R. 1

S.F. 125, 134, 135, 177*, 2024

S.C.R. 11, 12, 14*, 24

S.R. 2, 101, 104, 108*, 110, 111, 113, 115, 116, 117

Lamberti TOTAL 30

S.J.R. 1, 8*, 10

S.F. 30*, 125, 133, 134, 135*, 145, 172, 178*, 270*, 2024, 2040*, 2062*, 2074*, 2075, 2081*, 2094*, 2099*, 2179*

S.C.R. 12, 14, 114

S.R. 2, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117

Lundby TOTAL 42

S.F. 31, 32, 38, 59*, 63, 83, 89*, 121*, 122*, 135, 142*, 166*, 167*, 190*, 191*, 234*, 259, 261*, 274, 402*, 403*, 450, 2024, 2045, 2053, 2055, 2058*, 2126, 2133*, 2184*, 2203

S.C.R. 3*, 21*, 109*, 110*

S.R. 15, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117, 120

Maddox TOTAL 32

S.J.R. 1. 2*

S.F. 1, 17*, 27*, 35*, 57*, 74*, 83*, 86, 134, 199*, 326*, 355, 359*, 2020*, 2024, 2051*, 2052*, 2078*, 2126, 2203*

S.C.R. 8*, 12, 14, 107*

S.R. 2, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117

McCoy TOTAL 130

S.F. 33*, 65*, 86, 88*, 97*, 111, 125, 135, 144*, 158*, 274, 329, 331, 334, 347, 348, 349, 363, 364, 369*, 370*, 371*, 372*, 374, 375*, 378*, 382, 2024, 2034*, 2046, 2053, 2056*, 2057, 2072, 2105, 2115, 2123, 2126, 2128, 2129, 2130*, 2131, 2132, 2134*, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2173, 2181, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 2224, 2229, 2231*, 2233*, 2264, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2284*, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2333*, 2334*, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381*, 2382*,

S.R.

2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2421, 2422, 2423* S.C.R. 106 S.R. 2, 13, 16, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121 TOTAL 28 McKean S.J.R. S.F. 11*, 12*, 26*, 36, 129*, 134, 204*, 311*, 356*, 363, 417, 2007*, 2024. 2030*, 2075, 2107*, 2260 S.C.R. 12, 14, 114* S.R. 2, 15, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117 McKibben TOTAL 26 S.J.R. S.F. 9*, 15, 133, 134, 135, 172, 2024, 2068*, 2100*, 2126, 2178, 2186*, 2230 S.C.R. 12, 14, 118 S.R. 12, 13, 104, 110, 112*, 113, 115, 116, 117 McLaren TOTAL 16 S.J.R. 1 S.F. 68, 125, 274, 328*, 417, 2024 S.C.R. 12, 14 S.R. 104, 110, 113, 115, 116*, 117, 119* Miller TOTAL 40 S.J.R. S.F. 7*, 44*, 58, 68, 84*, 104, 125, 131, 133, 134, 145, 148, 164, 172, 198*. 255, 259, 274, 454*, 2003*, 2024, 2041*, 2086, 2109*, 2162, 2165*, 2167*, 2216* S.C.R. 12, 14, 101* S.R. 2, 104, 110, 111, 114*, 115, 116, 117 Redfern TOTAL 25 52*, 86, 170*, 171*, 268, 274, 467*, 2024, 2075, 2203, 2218*, 2236* S.F. S.C.R. 13, 14, 113 S.R. 2, 12, 13, 14*, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117, 120* Redwine TOTAL 25 S.J.R. S.F. 15, 82*, 125*, 133*, 134, 172*, 274, 279*, 2001*, 2011*, 2024, 2075, 2178 S.C.R. 12, 14, 118 S.R. 2, 13, 104, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117 TOTAL 54 Rehberg S.J.R. 1 S.F. 15*, 29*, 55*, 75*, 132*, 133, 134, 145, 152*, 172, 223*, 251*, 252*, 255 269*, 273, 350*, 363, 386, 416*, 417, 2012*, 2014, 2024, 2053*, 2065*. 2070, 2101*, 2126, 2127*, 2148*, 2153*, 2154*, 2155*, 2159, 2162, 2178. 2196*, 2205*, 2230*, 2261* S.C.R. 12, 14, 118

2, 11*, 104, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117, 118*

Rife TOTAL 19

S.F. 15, 91*, 134, 145, 363, 2024, 2028*, 2179, 2210

S.C.R. 12*, 14

S.R. 10, 104, 109*, 110, 113*, 115, 116, 117

Rittmer TOTAL 25

S.J.R. 1, 3*

S.F. 5*, 32*, 100, 134, 145, 156, 274, 2004, 2024, 2110, 2260

S.C.R. 12, 14, 23*, 113

S.R. 2, 10, 13, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117

Schuerer TOTAL 43

S.J.R. 1, 5

15, 48, 125, 132, 133, 134, 135, 172, 237*, 238*, 252, 255, 271*, 290*, S.F. 307*, 2024, 2053, 2070, 2096*, 2122*, 2124*, 2160*, 2162*, 2166*,

2175*, 2178, 2179, 2211*, 2217*

S.C.R. 12, 14, 118

S.R. 2, 13, 104, 108, 110, 111*, 115, 116, 117

Sexton TOTAL 26

S.J.R.

S.F. 120*, 125, 131, 133, 134, 172, 188*, 196*, 200*, 274, 299*, 2024, 2071*,

2093*, 2097* S.C.R. 12, 14, 16*

S.R. 2, 13, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117

Shearer

TOTAL 135 68*, 83, 130, 134, 156, 194*, 274, 320, 325*, 327*, 329, 331, 333*, 334, S.F. 347, 348, 364, 370, 374, 379, 381, 382, 2004, 2024, 2034, 2046, 2054, 2055, 2057, 2066, 2072, 2080, 2087, 2105, 2115, 2123, 2126, 2128, 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2172, 2173, 2174*, 2177*, 2181, 2187, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 2202*, 2224, 2227, 2229, 2262*, 2264, 2269*, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2281, 2284, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304*, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2323, 2333, 2334, 2376. 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396,

2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405*, 2406, 2414, 2421.

2422, 2423

S.C.R. 12, 20, 106, 118

S.R. 12, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Soukup TOTAL 122

S.J.R. 2002*

S.F. 130, 131, 134, 197*, 274, 297*, 320, 322, 329, 331, 334, 341, 347, 364, 365, 371, 374, 381, 382, 415, 417, 2024, 2034, 2055, 2057, 2066, 2072, 2080, 2087, 2105, 2115, 2123, 2126, 2128, 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161*, 2168, 2169, 2170, 2171, 2173. 2181, 2187, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 2202, 2224, 2227, 2229, 2232, 2264. 2269, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2280, 2281, 2285, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2323, 2333, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2380, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397, 2398, 2399, 2400, 2402, 2404, 2405, 2414, 2421, 2422, 2423

S.C.R. 12, 20, 110

S.R. 2, 12, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117, 121

Szymoniak TOTAL 133

S.F. 35, 83, 86*, 94*, 153, 156, 177, 182*, 236*, 329, 331, 334*, 347, 348, 349, 364, 365, 370, 371, 374, 382, 386, 415, 2004, 2008, 2009*, 2024, 2034, 2050*, 2051, 2055, 2057, 2072, 2076*, 2080, 2087, 2105, 2115, 2117, 2126, 2128, 2129, 2131, 2132, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161, 2168, 2171, 2172, 2173, 2181, 2187, 2188, 2190, 2197, 2198, 21014, 20104, 20204, 20

2210*, 2219*, 2224, 2228*, 2229, 2232, 2234*, 2264, 2269, 2273, 2277, 2279, 2280, 2284, 2285, 2286, 2287, 2288, 2289, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2304, 2305, 2316, 2317, 2319, 2320, 2321, 2322, 2333, 2334, 2376, 2377, 2378, 2379, 2380, 2381, 2383, 2384, 2385, 2386, 2392, 2393, 2396, 2397,

2398, 2399, 2400, 2401, 2402, 2403, 2404, 2405, 2406, 2414, 2423

S.C.R. 12, 20, 106

S.R. 8*, 12, 13, 105, 110, 115, 116, 117*, 121

Tinsman TOTAL 36

S.J.R.

S.F. 2*, 83, 94, 100*, 104*, 105*, 110*, 141*, 153*, 156*, 195*, 222*, 239*. 306*, 401*, 2004*, 2005*, 2024, 2055, 2110*, 2126, 2159, 2204*, 2209*

S.C.R. 12, 14, 120*

S.R. 2, 10, 13, 104, 110, 115, 116, 117

Veenstra TOTAL 26

S.J.R. 1

S.F. 15, 125, 132, 134, 156, 159*, 259, 328, 417, 2004, 2024, 2053, 2070*.

2075* S.C.R. 12, 14, 118

S.R. 2, 13, 104, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117

Zieman TOTAL 27

S.J.R. 1, 4*, 5*

S.F. 3*, 15, 48*, 83, 93*, 134, 169*, 417, 2024, 2025*, 2027*, 2053, 2070.

2260*

S.C.R. 12, 14, 118

S.R. 2, 104, 110, 111, 115, 116, 117

BILLS INTRODUCED BY SENATE COMMITTEES

Administrative Rules Review

475, 2116

TOTAL 2

S.F.

Agriculture TOTAL 15

S.F. 436, 443, 447, 452, 453, 2296, 2301, 2310, 2312, 2347, 2349, 2354, 2356, 2413

S.C.R. 9

Appropriations

TOTAL 23

S.F. 283, 361, 366, 424, 430, 460, 461, 464, 468, 476, 480, 481, 2013, 2416, 2428, 2429, 2430, 2433, 2435, 2450, 2452, 2453

S.C.R. 104

Business and Labor Relations

TOTAL 11

S.F. 70, 115, 146, 394, 408, 411, 414, 444, 2307, 2359, 2373

Commerce

TOTAL 32

S.F. 47, 224, 229, 233, 249, 318, 319, 324, 335, 336, 338, 392, 404, 405, 406, 409, 410, 413, 2158, 2200, 2237, 2336, 2337, 2342, 2343, 2345, 2355, 2361, 2407, 2408, 2409, 2412

Education

TOTAL 31

S.F. 49, 50, 173, 228, 232, 266, 292, 393, 412, 425, 441, 2082, 2111, 2121, 2163, 2238, 2248, 2252, 2255, 2267, 2294, 2318, 2328, 2331, 2338, 2339, 2340, 2351, 2352

S.C.R. 7, 18

Ethics

TOTAL 2

S.R. 3, 4

Human Resources

TOTAL 33

S.F. 92, 174, 205, 221, 248, 275, 276, 284, 287, 300, 301, 304, 397, 439, 2193, 2195, 2254, 2257, 2258, 2259, 2302, 2314, 2332, 2341, 2344, 2350, 2360, 2365, 2366, 2367, 2368, 2369, 2410

Judiciary S.F. TOTAL 47

101, 102, 150, 189, 192, 193, 209, 216, 294, 303, 309, 367, 395, 421, 422, 423, 429, 432, 437, 451, 2079, 2092, 2112, 2142, 2145, 2146, 2212, 2220, 2221, 2241, 2243, 2245, 2246, 2250, 2265, 2275, 2276, 2282, 2303, 2308, 2309, 2324, 2325, 2358, 2363, 2372, 2374

Local Government

TOTAL 20

S.F. 41, 53, 151, 183, 184, 185, 186, 337, 351, 448, 2047, 2091, 2214, 2215, 2239, 2251, 2253, 2327, 2364, 2370

Natural Resources and Environment

TOTAL 42

SJR

S F 10, 28, 37, 51, 67, 160, 187, 214, 253, 263, 264, 265, 312, 313, 315, 368, 400, 418, 427, 438, 442, 2035, 2036 2061, 2090, 2114, 2213, 2240, 2244 2249 2299, 2300, 2311, 2326, 2348, 2362, 2371, 2375, 2387

SCR 111 SR 127

Rules and Administration

TOTAL 12

S J R 12

SCR 2, 25, 121

S R 1, 5, 18, 106, 123, 124, 125, 129

Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism

TOTAL 11

S F 280, 281, 286, 293, 353, 426, 449, 2283, 2295, 2353, 2357

State Government

TOTAL 49

SJR 2004

S F 98, 99, 210, 213, 254, 277, 278, 282, 285, 291, 314, 316, 317, 323, 362 376, 419, 420, 428, 431, 433, 434, 435, 440, 445, 446, 2048, 2113, 2141 2143, 2144, 2180, 2242, 2247, 2266, 2297, 2298, 2346, 2388, 2389, 2390 2391, 2394, 2395, 2411, 2415, 2417

S R 107

Transportation

TOTAL 23

S F 76, 95, 113, 114, 149, 175, 203, 339, 352, 396, 398, 407, 2083, 2084 2147, 2156, 2164, 2194, 2256, 2313, 2315, 2329, 2330

Ways and Means

TOTAL 54

SJR 2005, 2006

S F 136, 137, 176, 230, 231, 305, 308, 399, 456, 457, 458, 459, 462, 463, 465, 466, 469, 471, 472, 473, 474, 477, 478, 479, 2089, 2418, 2419, 2420, 2424, 2425, 2426, 2427, 2431, 2432, 2434, 2436, 2437, 2438, 2439, 2440, 2441, 2442, 2444, 2445, 2446, 2448, 2451, 2456, 2457, 2458, 2459, 2460

BILLS INTRODUCED BY REPRESENTATIVES

Alons

TOTAL 59.

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 20, 22, 24, 25, 26, 70*, 102*, 167*, 290, 297, 375*, 774, 2033, 2045*, 2053*, 2059, 2075*, 2128*, 2159, 2276, 2300, 2326, 2349*, 2403 - H.C.R. 23, 104*, 108, 121 - H.R. 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122, 125*.

Arnold

TOTAL 43.

J.R. 2008, 2009, 2010 - 1, 4, 6, 7, 10, 11, 13, 19, 208*, 249*, 319*, 364, 526*, 619, 735, 774, 2033, 2059, 2130*, 2163, 2166*, 2276, 2283* - H.C.R. 23, 108, 121* - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 115*, 117, 118, 122.

Barry

TOTAL 69.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 50*, 81*, 114, 118, 150, 166, 167, 218*, 273, 297, 581*, 595, 735, 774, 2033, 2059, 2070, 2080, 2229, 2276, 2300, 2381, 2403, 2537 - H.C.R. 108, 116*, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Baudler

TOTAL 63.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 100, 148, 215, 2033, 2059, 2126*, 2159, 2164, 2229, 2233, 2276, 2300, 2326, 2354*, 2381, 2403, 2537 - H.C.R. 23, 105, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 101*, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Bell

TOTAL 52.

J.R. 11 - 194, 215, 241, 453*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 735, 2059, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2256, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2326, 2352, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487 - H.C.R. 121 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 122.

Blodgett

TOTAL 46.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 10, 11, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 24, 25, 103*, 264*, 336*, 409*, 604*, 2033, 2059, 2080, 2203*, 2276, 2282* - H.C.R. 23 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 122.

Boal

TOTAL 29.

J.R. 2009, 2010 - 48, 215, 297, 355*, 430, 2033, 2036, 2059, 2159, 2229, 2276, 2300, 2403 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 104, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Boddicker

TOTAL 59.

J.R. 1, 2008, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 119*, 148, 170, 230, 290, 297*, 316, 735, 2033, 2059, 2077*, 2229*, 2244, 2276, 2326, 2339 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15,

16, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117, 122.

Boggess

TOTAL 51.

J.R. 2010 - 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 21, 22, 25, 27, 28*, 88*, 114, 204, 290, 293*, 302*, 364, 482, 751, 774, 2033, 2059, 2186*, 2276, 2381, 2537 - H.C.R. 116, 121 - H.R. 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117,

118, 122.

Bradley

TOTAL 69.

J.R. 1, 10*, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 114, 124*, 155*, 194, 203*, 256*, 260*, 298*, 384, 415*, 425*, 466*, 482, 735, 751, 2031*, 2032*, 2033, 2059, 2113*, 2159, 2229, 2276 - H.C.R. 23, 117, 119 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14,

15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Brauns

TOTAL 70. J.R. 1, 2007, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 100*, 114, 128*, 130*, 143, 166, 184*, 185*, 186*, 194*, 472*, 735, 774, 2008*, 2033, 2059, 2229, 2276, 2300, 2326, 2403 - H.C.R. 23, 117*, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117, 118, 122, 123.

Brunkhorst

TOTAL 49.

J.R. 2009, 2010 - 58*, 67*, 90*, 109*, 133*, 204, 215, 223*, 233, 432*, 473, 665*, 2028, 2033, 2035*, 2046*, 2058, 2059, 2082, 2083*, 2089, 2098, 2164, 2166, 2190*. 2210*, 2255*, 2269*, 2271, 2276, 2300, 2310*, 2326 -H.C.R. 9, 105 - H.R. 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Bukta

TOTAL 62.

J.R. 11 - 55*, 89, 98, 106*, 124, 138, 159, 175, 241, 359, 384, 473, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 735, 2059, 2060, 2076*, 2133, 2141, 2159, 2213, 2246, 2263, 2296, 2302, 2346, 2352, 2444, 2445, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487 - H.C.R. 23 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 118, 122.

Burnett

TOTAL

J.R. 11 - 37*, 139*, 169*, 171*, 241*, 250, 265*, 305*, 316, 320*, 329*, 341*, 358*, 365*, 457*, 492*, 500*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 554, 555, 556, 557, 593*, 640*, 666* - H.C.R. 4*, 22 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18,

Carroll

TOTAL 48.

J.R. 2009, 2010 - 97*, 101*, 107*, 108*, 127, 176*, 205*, 207*, 211*, 276*, 297, 384, 454*, 473, 774, 2001*, 2012*, 2013*, 2033, 2040*, 2059, 2079*, 2082*, 2089, 2133, 2178*, 2228*, 2229, 2276, 2322*, 2326 - H.C.R. 121 - H.R. 1*, 2*, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117, 122.

Cataldo

TOTAL 27. 204, 433, 2043, 2059, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2256, 2286, 2302, 2352, 2415, 2447, 2487, 2488 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 21, 104, 106, 117, 122.

Chapman

TOTAL 23. 36*, 166, 171, 204, 241, 384, 541, 543, 549, 550, 554, 557, 558 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20.

Chiodo

TOTAL 54. 204, 241, 370*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 582, 735, 2059, 2082, 2188, 2196*, 2213, 2246, 2256, 2286, 2289, 2302, 2346, 2352, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 16 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 104, 106, 117, 122.

Cohoon

TOTAL 48.

J.R. 2003 - 89, 91, 159, 163, 175, 334*, 456*, 473, 543, 545, 546, 548, 550, 552, 553, 554, 556, 557, 620*, 735, 2059, 2117, 2212, 2246, 2267*, 2352, 2413, 2444, 2448, 2449, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 20*, 23, 121 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 104, 106, 117, 118, 122.

Connors

TOTAL 62.

J.R. 11 - 96*, 177, 203, 241, 327, 359, 384, 466, 473, 483*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 591*, 735, 2059, 2068, 2097*, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2256, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2346, 2352, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 108 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 104, 106, 110*, 117, 122.

Corbett

TOTAL 40. J.R. 1* - 1*, 2*, 3*, 4*, 5*, 6*, 7*, 8*, 9*, 10*, 11*, 12*, 13*, 14*, 15*, 16*, 17*, 18*, 19*, 20*, 21*, 22*, 23*, 24*, 25*, 26*, 27*, 114* - H.C.R. 14* - H.R. 7, 9*, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20.

Cormack

TOTAL 58.

J.R. 1, 3*, 4*, 5*, 2010 - 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 18, 19, 22, 26, 35*, 46*, 49*, 51*, 52*, 53*, 54*, 83*, 84*, 110*, 120*, 166, 267*, 297, 300*, 317*, 511*, 2033, 2038*, 2059, 2073, 2080, 2125*, 2165, 2345* - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Davis

TOTAL 108.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 13, 14, 18, 19, 20, 21, 24, 25, 26, 62, 81, 91, 100, 121, 123, 124, 125, 148, 163 166, 190*, 193, 204, 208, 215, 230, 248, 250, 258, 295* 297, 305, 323, 384, 500, 505*, 511, 565, 735, 2018, 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2025, 2026, 2028, 2029, 2030, 2031 2032, 2033, 2034, 2036, 2038, 2041, 2043, 2054*, 2056* 2059, 2069*, 2070*, 2072, 2073, 2080, 2089, 2112*, 2183* 2185*, 2229, 2244, 2297*, 2300, 2313, 2326, 2337, 2342 2345, 2403, 2412*, 2582*, 2583* - H.C.R. 23, 108* - H R 4*, 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15*, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Dix

TOTAL 56.

J.R. 1, 2004*, 2010 - 1, 3, 6, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 17, 1 20, 21, 22, 27, 204, 206*, 223, 224*, 225*, 316*, 359, 399 458*, 462*, 473, 2033, 2036, 2059, 2065*, 2096*, 2098 2133, 2164, 2244*, 2276, 2326 - H.C.R. 105, 108, 121 H.R. 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117, 118, 122

Doderer

TOTAL 63.

99*, 154*, 167, 170*, 171, 179*, 183*, 204, 232*, 248 279*, 304*, 305, 315*, 329, 359, 473, 507*, 541, 542, 51 546, 547, 549, 551, 552, 553, 555, 556, 565, 567*, 566 579*, 580*, 2059, 2080, 2082, 2089*, 2159, 2326, 23 2 2352, 2384*, 2451, 2462, 2489* - H.C.R. 8*, 103, 129 H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 106, 108, 117, 11 122.

Dolecheck

TOTAL 35.

J.R. 2010 - 148, 208, 215, 226*, 360*, 364*, 473, 482 602*, 619*, 751, 774, 2033, 2059, 2082, 2131*, 2174 2192*, 2229, 2276 - H.C.R. 23 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, ... 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Dotzler

TOTAL 85.

J.R. 11 - 91, 134*, 138, 150, 152, 162*, 188*, 241, 250; 263, 290, 362, 384, 436*, 450*, 473*, 491*, 513, 529*, 544, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 566, 576*, 735, 2059, 2089, 2110; 2133, 2159, 2164, 2188, 2193*, 2213, 2246, 2256*, 2278; 2286, 2289, 2296, 2301*, 2302, 2318, 2352*, 2415, 245, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2468*, 2487, 2488 - H C R 15, 105 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 104, 106; 117, 118, 122.

Drake

TOTAL 56.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 45, 16, 18, 20, 22, 23, 26, 27, 95*, 114, 148, 273*, 314* 316, 488*, 619, 774, 2033, 2059, 2229, 2242*, 2276, 2326, 2347*, 2381, 2537 - H.C.R. 23, 116, 121 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Drees

TOTAL 27.

J.R. 11 - 91, 138, 167, 204, 290, 359, 556, 752*, 774, 2059, 2246, 2326, 2445, 2488 - H.C.R. 121 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 122.

Eddie

TOTAL 49.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 3, 4, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 14, 15, 16, 19, 22, 148, 167, 239*, 291*, 297, 307*, 335*, 503*, 774, 2033, 2059, 2124*, 2133, 2148*, 2200, 2229, 2276, 2300, 2326, 2403 - H.C.R. 23, 121 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122,

Falck

TOTAL 67

J.R. 11 - 27, 91, 150, 167, 175, 204, 212, 228, 241, 275, 290, 384, 513, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 558, 735, 774, 2059, 2060, 2133, 2152*, 2159, 2164, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2271*, 2272*, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2326, 2352, 2415, 2447, 2449, 2487, 2488 -H.C.R. 18, 105 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Fallon

TOTAL 54.

J.R. 11 - 27, 47*, 150, 171, 180*, 204, 340*, 356*, 357*, 369, 384, 423*, 471*, 473, 482, 524*, 541, 549, 552, 628*, 629*, 751, 2059, 2080, 2235, 2265*, 2270*, 2284*, 2318, 2344*, 2346, 2352, 2401*, 2402*, 2405*, 2451, 2462, 2536* - H.C.R. 9*, 112*, 121 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 112*, 117, 122, 124*.

Foege

TOTAL 81.

J.R. 11, 2008 - 91, 134, 159*, 166, 175, 204, 228, 241, 263, 272*, 292*, 294*, 316, 326*, 359, 362, 363*, 439*, 449*, 460*, 477*, 478*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 623*, 669*, 735, 2059, 2080, 2188, 2213, 2244, 2286, 2296, 2320*, 2339*, 2343*, 2352, 2363*, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2462 - H.C.R. 22, 120 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18*, 20, 104, 106, 117, 118, 122, 123.

Ford

74.

TOTAL J.R. 11 - 161*, 171, 204, 241, 280*, 288*, 369*, 384, 396*, 397*, 410*, 411*, 420*, 440*, 469*, 479*, 487*, 494*, 495*, 506*, 508*, 542, 545, 546, 547, 548, 550, 551, 552, 553, 555, 556, 558, 562*, 563*, 564*, 569*, 622*, 671*, 2059, 2188, 2207*, 2209*, 2246, 2286, 2287*, 2288*, 2300, 2302, 2338, 2352, 2415, 2445, 2447, 2450, 2487 - H.C.R. 16*, 120 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 104, 106, 116*. 117, 118, 119*, 122.

Frevert

TOTAL 77.

J.R. 11 - 89, 91, 138, 159, 219, 233*, 252, 287*, 289*, 382*, 391*, 473, 496*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 612*, 725*, 731, 735, 774, 2025*, 2059, 2060, 2119*, 2141, 2188, 2213, 2245*, 2246, 2260, 2263*, 2286, 2294, 2296, 2298*, 2307*, 2352, 2357*, 2369*, 2399*, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2462, 2487, 2488 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 108, 122.

Garman

TOTAL 55. J.R. 2010 - 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 11, 13, 1

J.R. 2010 - 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 11, 13, 16, 22, 24, 39*, 76*, 77*, 121*, 123*, 191*, 192*, 193*, 204, 274*, 283*, 284*, 351*, 421*, 423, 473, 523*, 735, 2003*, 2011*, 2014*, 2033, 2034*, 2059, 2073*, 2164, 2229, 2276, 2313*, - H.C.R 105, 121 - H.R. 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Gipp

TOTAL 55.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 3, 6, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 20, 22, 112*, 113*, 114, 131*, 204, 212, 261*, 297, 415, 520, 2018*, 2019*, 2021*, 2022*, 2023*, 2024*, 2029*, 2033, 2050*, 2059, 2064*, 2127*, 2133, 2229, 2276 - H.C.R. 18, 23, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16*, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117, 118 122.

Greimann

TOTAL 29.

2059, 2060, 2140*, 2141*, 2159, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2285 2286, 2302, 2318, 2340*, 2346, 2352, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2451, 2462, 2487, 2488 - H.R 106, 117, 122.

Greiner

TOTAL 58.

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 71*, 82*, 114, 163 174*, 269*, 290*, 364, 510*, 595, 603, 2033, 2059, 2107* 2276 - H.C.R. 23, 121, 122* - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Grundberg

TOTAL 51.

J.R. 2008, 2009, 2010 - 1, 3, 4, 9, 14, 17, 19, 21, 25, 42* 149*, 166*, 204, 257*, 303*, 316, 388*, 482*, 751*, 2005* 2009*, 2020*, 2026*, 2033, 2059, 2080*, 2276, 2346 H.C.R. 10*, 13*, 22, 103*, 114 - H.R. 7, 9, 10*, 12, 13, 14 15, 16, 17, 18, 104, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Hahn

TOTAL 61.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 1 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 43 59*, 86*, 114, 148, 167, 290, 735, 2033, 2059, 2062* 2266*, 2276, 2300, 2326, 2341* - H.C.R. 23*, 121 - H.R. 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Hansen

TOTAL 44.

J.R. 1, 2008, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 13, 15, 18, 22, 26, 34*, 433, 473, 511, 537*, 582*, 2033, 2059, 2080, 2159, 2300, 2336* - H.C.R. 22, 109*, 116 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Heaton

Hoffman

Holmes

Holveck

TOTAL 77.

J.R. 1, 2001*, 2003, 2007, 2008*, 2009*, 2010 - 1, 4, 6, 7, 11, 13, 16, 17, 19, 21, 22, 25, 31*, 32*, 60*, 64*, 65*, 78*, 92*, 143*, 144*, 163, 166, 175, 201*, 202*, 257, 271*, 309*, 316, 388, 404*, 437*, 438*, 513, 575*, 601*, 603*, 645*, 774, 2033, 2043, 2055*, 2059, 2080, 2224*, 2276, 2278, 2326, 2336, 2414* - H.C.R. 22, 23, 108, 118, 121, 124* - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117, 118, 122, 126*.

TOTAL 48.

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 3, 5, 6, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 20, 25, 167, 364, 384, 394*, 473, 774, 2033, 2059, 2080, 2159*, 2197, 2229, 2276, 2278, 2319*, 2326 - H.C.R. 23, 121 -H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 107*, 117, 118,

122.

TOTAL 42.

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 114, 204, 2033, 2059, 2276 - H.C.R. 23, 116 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118,

122.

TOTAL 64.

150, 166, 171, 204, 241, 257, 263*, 380*, 473, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 555, 556, 557, 750*, 2059, 2060, 2164, 2188, 2213, 2238*, 2246, 2256, 2257*, 2278, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2352, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2451, 2462, 2487 - H.C.R. 13, 105, 114* - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 104, 106, 108,

117, 122.

Horbach TOTAL

> J.R. 2009, 2010 - 352*, 408*, 641*, 2033, 2059, 2102*, 2159, 2229, 2261*, 2276, 2326, 2381, 2537 - H.C.R. 121 -

29.

H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

TOTAL 34.

J.R. 2008, 2009, 2010 - 127, 157*, 166, 204, 290, 316, 359, 482, 751, 774*, 2033, 2059, 2080, 2276, 2299*, 2326, 2381*, 2537* - H.C.R. 22*, 116, 121 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15,

16, 17, 18, 117, 118, 122.

TOTAL

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 16, 20, 22, 167, 290, 735, 774, 2033, 2059, 2133, 2159, 2161*, 2199*, 2200*,

Houser

Huseman

2229, 2276, 2326 - H.C.R. 23, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14 15, 16, 17, 18, 117, 118, 122.

Huser

TOTAL
J.R. 11 - 48*, 91, 212*, 234, 250, 428*, 429*, 430*, 431
467, 542, 543, 546, 547, 549, 552, 554, 555, 556, 644
2001, 2059, 2080, 2082, 2133*, 2171*, 2346, 2352, 2356*
H.C.R. 18*, 119 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 104, 104, 117, 118, 122.

Jacobs

TOTAL 56.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 13, 14, 15, 18, 1
21, 23, 115*, 126*, 150, 234*, 253*, 316, 381*, 424*, 46.7
520*, 624*, 724*, 753*, 2033, 2059, 2160*, 2164, 2205, 2221*, 2233*, 2276, 2289*, 2300, 2338* - H.C.R. 105
H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 104, 116, 117, 11
122.

Jager

TOTAL 54.

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 1 20, 21, 22, 25, 26, 27, 177, 212, 250, 297, 364, 419*, 511, 559*, 595*, 774, 2033, 2059, 2066*, 2073, 2229, 22 2300, 2326, 2403 - H.C.R. 18, 108 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 109*, 117, 118, 122.

Jenkins

TOTAL 42.
J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 4, 5, 6, 9, 13, 21, 127*, 167, 301*, 47
513, 560*, 652*, 2033, 2059, 2067*, 2100*, 2103*, 2126
2150*, 2159, 2276, 2289 - H.C.R. 15, 116 - H.R. 7, 12 1
14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 104, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Jochum

TOTAL
J.R. 11 - 91, 170, 204, 241, 248, 252, 305, 316, 329, 35, 361*, 362, 384, 400*, 437, 480*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 555, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 561*, 630*, 631*, 643*, 692*, 735, 2059, 2089, 218, 2208*, 2213, 2246, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2318, 2335, 23, 2348*, 2352, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2458, 2462*, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 22 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 11, 18, 106, 117, 118, 122.

Johnson

TOTAL 57.

J.R. 1, 2003, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 11, 12, 13 13 16, 17, 18, 20, 22, 23, 24, 114, 148, 166, 167, 257, 290, 267, 74, 2033*, 2036, 2059*, 2082, 2159, 2227, 2229, 2246, 2300, 2326, 2403 - H.C.R. 23, 106*, 108, 121 - H.R. 7, 412, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 117, 118, 122.

Kettering

TOTAL 44. J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 20, 21, 22, 150, 153, 167, 384, 774, 2033, 2058*, 2059, 2133, 2159. 2164, 2276, 2278, 2289, 2326, - H.C.R. 105, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 122.

Klemme

TOTAL 55.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 15, 16, 20, 22, 26, 142, 148, 167, 185, 204, 297, 339, 342, 343, 364, 774, 2027*, 2033, 2059, 2116*, 2166, 2211, 2229, 2276 - H.C.R. 7, 23, 116, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Kreiman

TOTAL 78.

J.R. 11 - 38*, 40*, 72*, 89, 91, 104*, 150, 159, 173*, 187*, 204, 208, 217*, 231*, 237*, 240*, 241, 258*, 318, 321*, 325*, 364, 373*, 384, 473, 511, 542, 543, 545, 546, 548, 550, 551, 552, 553, 555, 556, 558, 565, 615*, 2059, 2071*, 2093*, 2132*, 2133, 2159, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2278, 2286, 2296, 2318, 2326, 2355*, 2382*, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2452*, 2487, 2488 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 115, 117, 122.

Kuhn

TOTAL 55.

J.R. 11 - 204, 241, 384, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 774, 2059, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2260, 2285, 2286, 2294*, 2296, 2302, 2326, 2335*, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 121 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 118, 122.

Larkin

TOTAL 63.

J.R. 2003* - 89, 91, 159, 163, 175, 181, 241, 250*, 251*, 277*, 334, 473, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 566*, 2043, 2059, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2278, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2413, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 23, 121 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 118, 122.

Larson

TOTAL 74.

J.R. 1, 2002*, 2008, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 25, 26, 27, 29*, 79*, 80*, 85*, 87*, 93*, 94*, 114, 117*, 177*, 189*, 215*, 246*, 254*, 262, 297, 389*, 473, 599*, 2033, 2059, 2082, 2095*, 2162*, 2216*, 2229, 2243*, 2276, 2300, 2403 - H.C.R. 108 - H.R. 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 104, 105, 108, 117, 122.

Lord

TOTAL 51.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 114, 215, 262*, 316, 735, 2033, 2036, 2059, 2082, 2229, 2276, 2326 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Martin

TOTAL 48.

J.R. 2010 - 1, 5, 6, 9, 13, 14, 17, 18, 19, 22, 25, 166, 204*, 257, 278*, 286*, 384, 482, 751, 2006*, 2033, 2041*, 2044*, 2059, 2068*, 2070, 2080, 2224, 2276*, 2300, 2383* - H.C.R. 23, 24* - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122, 126.

Mascher

TOTAL 85.

J.R. 8*, 11 - 91, 98, 171, 178, 204, 228, 241, 316, 354*, 384, 451*, 457, 473, 536*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 565, 613*, 614*, 627*, 639*, 2059, 2060, 2080, 2094, 2104*, 2123*, 2134*, 2151*, 2175*, 2182*, 2188, 2213, 2225*, 2246, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2318, 2346*, 2352, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2451, 2462, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 23, 120* - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122, 123*.

May

TOTAL 53

J.R. 11 - 91, 241, 250, 290, 384, 390*, 513, 525*, 541, 543, 545, 546, 547, 550, 552, 553, 554, 556, 557, 558, 2059, 2120*, 2188, 2213, 2223*, 2246, 2256, 2286, 2294, 2296, 2326, 2352, 2415, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 121 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 122.

Mertz

TOTAL 69.

27, 89, 91, 150, 159, 167, 250, 290, 339*, 342*, 343*, 364, 368*, 384, 473, 541, 542, 543, 545, 547, 548, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 774, 2059, 2060, 2082, 2159, 2211*, 2227*, 2229, 2246, 2256, 2260, 2277*, 2286, 2362, 2352, 2444, 2445, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 17*, 23, 107*, 121 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 108*, 117, 118, 122.

Metcalf

TOTAL 50.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 25, 114, 140*, 204, 384, 493*, 2033. 2059, 2081*, 2164, 2276, 2346, 2398* - H.C.R. 105 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 104, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Millage

TOTAL 26.

J.R. 2010 - 304, 461*, 481*, 646*, 2016*, 2030*, 2033, 2048*, 2059, 2073, 2276 - H.C.R. 23 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13. 14*, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Mundie

TOTAL 63

91, 135*, 150, 153*, 215, 241, 290, 362, 384, 470*, 485*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 583*, 674*, 774, 2059, 2101*, 2188, 2213, 2229, 2241*, 2256, 2286, 2296, 2326, 2352, 2415, 2445.

2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2462, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 23, 121, 123* - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 118, 122.

Murphy

TOTAL 63.

156*, 170, 204, 241, 248, 290, 384, 405*, 473, 541, 542, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 566, 642*, 667*, 668*, 2059, 2060*, 2089, 2143*, 2144*, 2159, 2188, 2212*, 2213, 2237*, 2246, 2260, 2286, 2302, 2326, 2334*, 2346, 2352, 2415, 2416*, 2447, 2487, 2488 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 118, 122.

Myers

TOTAL 83.

27, 89, 91, 111*, 159, 166, 167, 170, 171, 204, 241, 248, 290, 306*, 316, 362, 384, 407*, 464*, 465*, 473, 511, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 598*, 774, 2059, 2080, 2089, 2094, 2111*, 2118*, 2133, 2159, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2278, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2326, 2352, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2451, 2462, 2487 - H.C.R. 120 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 108, 117, 118, 120*, 122, 123.

Nelson-Forbes

TOTAL 59.

J.R. 1, 2*, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 25, 73*, 114, 118, 129*, 175, 204, 228, 384, 2033, 2042*, 2051*, 2059, 2074*, 2109*, 2157*, 2180*, 2189*, 2404*, 2411* - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 114*, 117, 118*, 122*.

O'Brien

TOTAL 56.

J.R. 11 - 30*, 41*, 137*, 204, 214*, 241, 244*, 250, 273, 398*, 473, 513, 541, 542, 543, 545, 551, 552, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 2059, 2159, 2188, 2213, 2229, 2246, 2260, 2286, 2302, 2326, 2335, 2352, 2444, 2445, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2462, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 121 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 118, 122.

Osterhaus

TOTAL 66.

J.R. 7*, 11 - 204, 215, 241, 252, 318*, 328*, 359*, 362*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 594*, 774, 2059, 2158*, 2188, 2202*, 2204*, 2213, 2231*, 2232*, 2246, 2263, 2286, 2296, 2352, 2369, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2462, 2487, 2488 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Parmenter

TOTAL 42.

171, 204, 241, 384, 473, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 548, 549, 550, 554, 555, 556, 557, 2059, 2246, 2285*, 2286, 2302, 2352, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2450, 2451*, 2462, 2488 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 122.

Raecker

TOTAL 55.

J.R. 1. 2008, 2009, 2010 - 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 204, 297, 336, 384, 473, 2033, 2059, 2080, 2225, 2229, 2276, 2278, 2300, 2346, 2403 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17*, 18, 19, 104, 105, 117*, 118, 119, 122.

Rants

TOTAL 72.

J.R. 1, 2007*, 2010, 2014* - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 25, 26, 56*, 57*, 114, 118*, 141*, 167, 236*, 324*, 338*, 377*, 389, 415, 416*, 433*, 468, 473, 521*, 522*, 735, 2017*, 2033, 2059, 2082, 2565*, 2566*, 2575*, 2576*, 2579*, 2584* - H.C.R. 7, 101*, 102* - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105*, 117, 118, 122.

Rayhons

TOTAL 57.

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 24, 25, 27, 105*, 114, 194, 200*, 299*, 364, 504*, 774, 2033, 2059, 2229, 2273*, 2274*, 2275*, 2276, 2326, 2403 - H.C.R. 23, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 11*, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Reynolds

TOTAL 89

J.R. 11 - 89, 91, 150*, 158*, 159, 163, 170, 208, 241, 383*, 384*, 473, 502*, 511, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 565*, 670*, 774, 2002*, 2015*, 2043, 2049*, 2059, 2061*, 2063*, 2080, 2088*, 2091*, 2128, 2139*, 2159, 2188, 2213, 2244, 2246, 2256, 2259*, 2260, 2263, 2278*, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2318, 2326, 2352, 2370*, 2372*, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2469*, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 23, 121 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Richardson

TOTAL 74.

27, 66*, 89, 91, 122*, 145*, 167, 181*, 204, 213*, 226, 241, 252, 259*, 285*, 366*, 367*, 376*, 385*, 473, 538*, 539*, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 549, 550, 551, 552, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 600*, 617*, 774, 2059, 2060, 2087*, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2260, 2264*, 2296, 2302, 2309*, 2326*, 2352, 2369. 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487, 2488 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 23*, 106, 117, 122.

Scherrman

TOTAL 67.

J.R. 11 - 91, 138, 219*, 220*, 227*, 238*, 241, 245*, 248, 359, 364, 384, 455*, 473, 530*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 731*, 735, 774, 2059, 2092*, 2159, 2213, 2230*, 2256. 2258*, 2295*, 2296, 2302, 2415, 2417*, 2444, 2445, 2447. 2448, 2449, 2450, 2488 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 108, 117, 122.

Schrader

TOTAL 78.

J.R. 11*, 2014 - 204, 290, 362, 384, 422*, 540*, 541*, 542*, 543*, 545*, 546*, 547*, 548*, 549*, 550*, 551*, 552*, 553*, 554*, 555*, 556*, 557*, 558*, 605*, 2052*, 2059, 2149*, 2188*, 2213*, 2214*, 2215*, 2246, 2278, 2286*, 2296*, 2302*, 2326, 2352, 2397*, 2415*, 2444*, 2445*, 2446*, 2447*, 2448*, 2449*, 2450*, 2487*, 2488*, 2566, 2576, 2584 - H.C.R. 1, 2, 3, 6, 12, 14, 25, 101, 102, 115 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 22, 23, 106*, 110, 117, 122.

Shey

TOTAL 14.

J.R. 2008, 2010 - 2033, 2059, 2159, 2276, 2300*, 2403*, 2406* - H.R. 104, 105, 108, 117, 122.

Shoultz

TOTAL 57.

91, 167, 171, 204, 235*, 241, 252*, 268*, 353*, 359, 459*, 473, 486*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 549, 550, 551, 552, 555, 556, 557, 592*, 597*, 742*, 2059, 2176*, 2177*, 2191*, 2226*, 2278, 2318*, 2337*, 2352, 2369, 2371* - H.C.R. 15*, 115* - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19*, 104, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122

Siegrist

TOTAL 47.

J.R. 1, 14*, 2010 - 1, 5, 6, 8, 13, 14, 17, 18, 19. 25, 125*, 297, 577*, 765*, 2033, 2059, 2082 - H.C.R. 1*, 2*, 3*, 6*, 12*, 14, 23, 25* - H.R. 7*, 9, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21*, 22*, 105, 110, 117, 118, 121*, 122.

Stevens

TOTAL 50.

175, 228, 241, 384, 473, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 673*, 2059, 2141, 2159, 2213, 2246, 2256, 2285, 2296, 2302, 2318, 2352, 2444, 2445, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2488 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 122.

Sukup

TOTAL 53.

J.R. 1, 5, 2008, 2009, 2010* - 1, 2, 3, 6, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 26, 114, 120, 204, 423, 2033, 2059, 2164*, 2165*, 2167*, 2184*, 2229, 2276, 2300, 2326, 2403 - H.C.R. 105*, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12*, 13*, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Sunderbruch

TOTAL 63.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 24, 25, 26, 114, 124, 148, 166, 177, 203, 212, 215, 297, 359, 415, 466, 595, 735*, 2007*, 2033, 2043, 2059, 2133, 2229, 2276, 2403 - H.C.R. 18, 23, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Taylor D.

TOTAL 22.

117, 118, 122.

Taylor T.

TOTAL 67.

J.R. 11 - 138, 152*, 198*, 241, 372*, 384, 473, 512*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 566, 611*, 735, 739* - 2047*, 2059, 2072*, 2089, 2121*, 2155*, 2159, 2188, 2213, 2246, 2286, 2296, 2302, 2352, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2462, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 24 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17,

18, 20*, 104*, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Teig

TOTAL 57.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 20, 22, 84, 114, 212, 406*, 434*, 435*, 484*, 509*, 513*, 526, 616*, 619, 735, 774, 2033, 2059, 2108*, 2130, 2133, 2163*, 2276, 2353* - H.C.R. 18, 23, 121 - H.R. 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 122.

Thomas

TOTAL 67.

J.R. 6* - 27, 62*, 63*, 89, 91, 150, 159, 175, 204, 212, 215, 221*, 228, 275*, 290, 323*, 364, 374*, 392*, 473, 519*, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 551, 553, 555, 558, 735, 2057*, 2059, 2078*, 2133, 2156*, 2159, 2246, 2286, 2326, 2444, 2445, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2464*, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 18, 23, 118*, 121 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Thomson

TOTAL 55.

J.R. 1, 2009, 2010 - 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 13, 15, 16, 18, 20, 21, 22, 23, 25, 44*, 45*, 74*, 114, 204, 215, 316, 327*, 426*, 432, 527*, 2028*, 2033, 2036*, 2059, 2112, 2229, 2276, 2300, 2346 - H.C.R. 111* - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 104, 105, 108, 117, 122.

Tyrrell

TOTAL 57.

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 16, 19, 21, 22, 23, 24, 33*, 68*, 69*, 114, 116*, 132*, 215, 297, 364, 520, 735, 774, 2010*, 2033, 2059, 2159, 2276, 2300, 2303*, 2403 - H.C.R. 23, 121 - H.R. 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Van Engelenhoven

TOTAL 30.

J.R. 2009, 2010 - 6, 7, 10, 619, 774, 2033, 2059, 2133, 2166, 2201*, 2229, 2276, 2326, 2400* - H.C.R. 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 118, 122.

Van Fossen

TOTAL 49

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 25, 26, 114, 256, 297, 298, 513, 735,

2033, 2059, 2221, 2222*, 2234*, 2236*, 2276 - H.R. 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 117, 122.

Warnstadt

TOTAL 64.

75*, 91, 138, 142, 150, 175, 204, 228, 241, 333*, 359, 384, 468, 473, 528*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 554, 555, 556, 557, 606*, 653, 2004, 2021, 2050, 2059, 2060, 2064, 2086*, 2094, 2122*, 2159, 2260*, 2342*, 2350*, 2364, 2456*, 2465*, 2466*, 2467* - H.C.R. 7*, 108, 116 - H.R. 8*, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 122.

Weidman

TOTAL 31.

J.R. 2009, 2010 - 100, 148*, 297, 619, 735, 774, 2033, 2059, 2130, 2262*, 2326, 2381, 2537 - H.C.R. 23, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 111*, 117, 118, 122.

Weigel

TOTAL 51.

J.R. 9* - 61*, 150, 167, 204, 216*, 359, 364, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 2059, 2188, 2213, 2235*, 2256, 2260, 2286, 2326, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487, 2488 - H.R. 7, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Welter

TOTAL 57.

J.R. 1, 2010 - 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 25, 27, 114, 215, 243*, 393*, 452*, 653*, 735, 2033, 2037*, 2059, 2082, 2138*, 2276, 2326 - H.C.R. 23, 119*, 121 - H.R. 7, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 105, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Whitead

TOTAL 53.

J.R. 11 - 75, 91*, 138*, 142*, 151*, 167, 241, 305, 329, 384, 468*, 541, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 653, 735, 2004*, 2059, 2094*, 2159, 2246*, 2256, 2260, 2352, 2364*, 2466 - H.C.R. 7, 116 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 106, 117, 122.

Wise

TOTAL 71.

J.R. 2003 - 89*, 98*, 159, 160*, 163*, 175*, 178*, 228*, 282*, 513, 541, 542, 545, 546, 547, 548, 550, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 578*, 596*, 654*, 2043*, 2059, 2100, 2114*, 2115*, 2117*, 2142*, 2181*, 2187*, 2188, 2194*, 2197*, 2213, 2246, 2256, 2260, 2286, 2296, 2308*, 2413*, 2415, 2444, 2445, 2447, 2448, 2449, 2450, 2487, 2488 - H.C.R. 23 - H.R. 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 102*, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122.

Witt

TOTAL 57.

89, 127, 166, 167, 170, 195*, 196*, 197*, 204, 229*, 230*, 241, 247*, 256, 298, 316, 384, 429, 542, 543, 545, 546, 547,

548, 550, 551, 553, 555, 556, 621*, 2059, 2080, 2174*2195*, 2244, 2246, 2260, 2305*, 2306*, 2318, 2352, 2462 · H.C.R. 15 - H.R. 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 104, 106, 108, 117, 118, 122.

* Indicates main sponsor of bill

BILLS INTRODUCED BY HOUSE COMMITTEES

Administration and Rules TOTAL 4.

J.R. 15 - H.C.R. 5 - H.R. 3, 103.

Administrative Rules Review TOTAL 2.

771, 2206.

Agriculture TOTAL 23.

312, 322, 412, 531, 533, 570, 699, 720, 721, 729, 2085, 2099, 2304, 2328, 2329, 2393, 2394, 2490, 2491, 2493, 2494, 2495 - H.C.R.

110.

Appropriations TOTAL 31.

332, 514, 737, 743, 745, 746, 756, 759, 760, 761, 762, 763, 764, 766, 772, 773, 779, 781, 782, 2039, 2533, 2538, 2545, 2549, 2552,

2554, 2555, 2567, 2571, 2572, 2574.

Commerce-Regulation TOTAL 23.

330, 331, 345, 443, 444, 445, 446, 447, 448, 571, 588, 589, 648, 740, 2218, 2219, 2247,

2248, 2316, 2317, 2358, 2396, 2530.

Economic Development TOTAL 18.

337, 463, 490, 587, 676, 2179, 2250, 2268, 2373, 2374, 2375, 2392, 2422, 2423, 2424,

2458, 2483, 2515.

Education TOTAL 44.

146, 147, 270, 371, 413, 532, 607, 609, 625, 672, 675, 680, 684, 685, 690, 691, 718, 2137, 2145, 2146, 2198, 2217, 2279, 2280, 2290, 2291, 2292, 2293, 2361, 2378, 2410,

2430, 2433, 2434, 2435, 2436, 2437, 2471, 2472, 2473, 2474, 2484, 2496 - H.C.R. 11.

Environmental Protection TOTAL 9.

347, 349, 442, 489, 618, 636, 2438, 2457 -

H.C.R. 19.

Ethics TOTAL 2.

H.R. 5, 6.

Human Resources TOTAL 45.

255, 311, 379, 401, 402, 497, 585, 586, 610, 632, 633, 638, 678, 681, 695, 702, 707, 708, 709, 726, 732, 734, 736, 754, 2084, 2135, 2249, 2311, 2321, 2324, 2325, 2377, 2379,

2380, 2385, 2408, 2418, 2459, 2460, 2476 2497, 2498, 2499, 2500, 2514.

Judiciary

TOTAL 93.

136, 164, 165, 172, 182, 209, 210, 222, 24
296, 308, 313, 386, 387, 395, 403, 414, 42
498, 499, 501, 515, 573, 584, 647, 659, 666
661, 662, 663, 682, 683, 693, 700, 705, 706
710, 711, 712, 713, 714, 715, 716, 719, 722
2136, 2153, 2154, 2168, 2170, 2172, 217
2239, 2240, 2251, 2252, 2253, 2254, 2314
2323, 2331, 2362, 2365, 2366, 2367, 238
2389, 2390, 2391, 2407, 2419, 2420, 2414
2425, 2426, 2427, 2432, 2454, 2455, 2476
2482, 2513, 2517, 2518, 2519, 2520, 2521
2522, 2523, 2524, 2525, 2526, 2534.

Labor and Industrial Relations

TOTAL 4. 626, 717, 722, 2441.

Local Government

TOTAL 46.

J.R. 2011, 2012 - 168, 346, 348, 474, 475, 534, 535, 572, 574, 590, 655, 664, 703, 7728, 730, 741, 2169, 2281, 2315, 2312, 2376, 2395, 2428, 2429, 2443, 2453, 2452, 2501, 2502, 2503, 2504, 2505, 2506, 25208, 2509, 2516, 2528, 2531, 2532, 2544, C.R. 21, 113.

Natural Resources

TOTAL 10. 608, 649, 650, 658, 687, 696, 697, 20° 2485, 2486.

State Government

TOTAL 38.

J.R. 12, 13, 2005 - 266, 281, 310, 378 (... 475, 517, 518, 656, 677, 679, 686, 688, 6 ... 694, 698, 704, 2105, 2147, 2220, 20 ... 2332, 2333, 2359, 2360, 2386, 2387, 24 ... 2431, 2442, 2461, 2463, 2527, 2529 - H R. 113.

Transportation

TOTAL 22. 344, 441, 634, 635, 637, 651, 701, 2406, 2312, 2368, 2439, 2440, 2475, 2477, 2478, 2479, 2480, 2481, 2510, 2511, 2512, 2573

Ways & Means

TOTAL 54. J.R. 2006, 2013 - 199, 350, 418, 516, 657, 733, 738, 744, 747, 748, 749, 755, 757, 753, 767, 768, 769, 770, 775, 776, 777, 778, 560,

767, 768, 769, 770, 775, 776, 777, 778, 480, 2351, 2535, 2539, 2540, 2541, 2542, 2543, 2546, 2547, 2548, 2550, 2551, 2553, 2556,

2557, 2558, 2559, 2560, 2561, 2562, 2563, 2564, 2568, 2569, 2570, 2577, 2578, 2580, 2581.



SUBJECT INDEX

ABANDONMENT

Parent cannot inherit from child's estate, HF 368.

ABATEMENT

Collection of sales tax by retailer, abatement for erroneous written advice, dept. of rev. & fin. HF 2278.

ABORTION

Abortion, informed consent provisions, woman's right to know HF 2229. Vetoed 4-7-00

Termination of pregnancy, reporting of information. SF 2367 hu.

ABSENTEE VOTING

Absentee voting, HF 47.

Satellite absentee voting stations, limited use SF 289 - SF 446 st. S

Election misconduct & criminal penalties, registration deadlines, mail & absentee ballots. HF 698 st.

Absentee voting, commissioner's office, certain elections. HF 2015.

Election terminology changes, eligible electors SF 2247 st.

ABUSE

Criminal and abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 69 – HF 363 Comp – SF 228 ed. S – SF 2280 S SF 228 approved 5-3-00.

Animal abuse penalty, counseling SF 104

Liability of supervisors who suspect child abuse. SF 109 – SF 284 hu S

Disposition & other requirements, child in need of assistance adjudications, parent or guardian's drug or alcohol abuse, material element. HF 335

Prevention of drug & alcohol abuse by children, support program, drug & alcohol testing by schools, dept of ed, approp. HF 426.

Child abuse reports, monitoring of state employees, judicial compliance. SF 255.

Drug abuse resistance ed surcharge, alcohol offenses. HF 453 - HF 711 ju. Same HF 453 w/d.

Dependent adult abuse, mandatory reporting. SF 2125.

Housing alternatives for victims of dependent adult abuse. HF 2214.

Authority of DHS involving state institutions, personnel background checks, terminology changes. SF 2360 hu. Approved 4-19-00.

ACADEMICS

Congratulating Cameron Hawkins. HR 119 - H J. 1372, 1374 adopted.

Congratulating the Denison Academic Decathlon Team. SR 128 - S.J. 1382, 1407 adopted.

ACCELERATED CAREER EDUCATION PROGRAM

Accelerated career education program, & tax credit from withholding. SF 135 – SF 411 bu. S. – SF 465 wa. S SF 465 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund. SF 2439 wa. – HF 2556 wa. S. HF 2556 w/d. SF 2439 approved 5-18-00

ACCIDENTS

Recoverable noneconomic damage limitations in legal actions, m.v. accidents HF 3-HF 2031-HF 2525 ju. S. HF 2525 approved 4-6-00.

ACCOUNTING

Practice of accounting, regulations. SF 2415 st.

ACQUIRED IMMUNE DEFICIENCY SYNDROME

Durable power of attorney for health care relative to HIV-related testing. HF 10¹ Exposure to contagious or infectious disease, notification of emergency care provider. SF 234 – HF 415.

Acquired immune deficiency syndrome. SF 248 hu. – HF 681 hu. S. HF 681 w/d. SF 248 approved 5-26-99.

Establishing a presumption that infectious diseases are work-related, disability & death benefits, fire & police retirement system. HF 735 – HF 2007 $\rm S$

ACUPUNCTURE

Licensure to practice acupuncture. SF 182. Approved 4-6-00.

ADAD (AUTOMATIC DIALING ANNOUNCING DEVICE)

Prohibit using ADAD equip., impedes or prevents function of caller ID HF 2041 – HF 2238 S.

Prohibit telemarketing sales calls using ADAD equipment. HF 642 – HF 2246

ADDRESSES

Mailing address of victims of domestic abuse. HF 2342-HF 2522 ju. Sa $^{\circ}$ 0 HF 2522 approved 4-19-00.

Address confidentiality program for victims of domestic abuse. HF 2412.

ADJUTANT GENERAL

Uniform honor guards at veteran funerals or memorial services. HF 2074.

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

Dept. of hu. services, child welfare rules, nullify. HJR 2001.

ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Issuance of license for bail enforcement agents, private investigators & ${\it securiv}$ agents, qualify, adopt admin. rules. HF 378 st.

Nullification of DNR rule prohibiting harvesting of washboard mussels $\,$ SJR 6 $\,$ na.

Nullification of admin. rule regarding preparation of constitutional amendments & public measures. SJR 11 - HJR 14 Comp. - SJR 12 ru. - HJR 15 ad. Comp. All similar.

Waiver or variance of administrative rules. SF 2116 ad. – HF 2206 ad. HF 2206 approved 5-9-00.

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to administrative rules. SJR 2005 wa. – HJR 2013 wa. SJR 2005 approved 5-9 00

Executive orders declared null & void, equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rules SF 2274 Vetoed 4-14-00

Adoption of admin $\,$ rules, health services for school districts $\,$ HF 2189 - HF 2474 ed S $\,$ HF 2474 approved 5-5 00 $\,$

ADOPTION

Eliminate fed references to obsolete requirement, attachment to an adoption petition HF 38 Approved 4 21-99

Access to adoption records by the biological siblings of an adoptee HF 58

Updating adoptees' med & social history in adoption records HF 96

Extend jurisdiction of juvenile court, include adoption & termination of parental rights proceedings HF 161 – SF 421 ju S SF 421 approved 4-26-00

Adoption investigations, reports & counseling, changes HF 172 ju Approved 5-18-99

Adoption proceeding, parent or grandparent visitation rights HF 173 Special services provided to a foster child, candidate for or adopted HF 183 Additional dependent credit for adopted child, state income tax SF 180

ADULT ABUSE

Housing alternatives for victims of dependent adult abuse HF 2214

Dependent adult abuse, mandatory reporting SF 2125

Child & family services administered by dept of human services HF 2249 hu – SF 2344 hu S HF 2249 w/d SF 2344 approved 4 7-00

Establishing the interstate compact for a dult criminal offender supervision \mbox{HF} 2489

Regulatory powers & definition, dept of inspections & appeals re dependent adult abuse HF 2500 hu

ADVERTISING

Limit state lottery money spent by state for marketing, educational and informational expenses HF 84

Prohibition of false or misleading information in political advertisements $\,SF\,$ $79-HF\,2409\,st\,\,S$

Prohibition of new campaign advertising within five days of an election SF 89 Advertising devices in historic cities SF 123

Permit fees for certain advertising devices (billboards) HF 291

Electronic mail (e-mail) restrictions HF 324 – HF 448 co S HF 324 w/d HF 448 approved 5-26-99

Prize promotion regulations, sale or purchase of goods ordered SF 2174

Physical therapy and physiotherapy, license required to advertise SF 2180 st

Campaign finance law, electronic filing, telephone disclosure, truth in advertising, public financing, approp SF 2224

DOT requested to review federal outdoor advertising bonus program restrictions on signing and advertising adjacent to the interstate highway system HCR 119 (SCR 115 S) - H J 1344 1443 adopted & msgd - S J 1145 adopted, 1153 msgd - H J 1483

Federal advertising restrictions on signs along interstates, DOT review SCR 115 (see HCR 119) – S J 1073, 1146 w/d

ADVISORY BOARDS — See BOARDS

AERONAUTICS — See also AIRCRAFT/AIRPORTS

Review aviation transportation in Iowa, interim cmte. study. HCR 16 - H 814.

Create a division of aeronautics & water within DOT. HF 2413.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

Executive orders declared null & void, equal opportunity & waiver of admistrative rules SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

AGE

Age ceiling for hiring fire fighters and peace officers SF 31.

Operation, regulation, and equip. of watercraft. HF 153 – SF 200 Comp

192 – SF 187 na. (safety courses) – HF 608 na – HF 2241. S.

Raise the compulsory ed attendance age. HF 2047.

AGRICHEMICALS

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fees, appropriation. SF 299 – SF 452 ag approp) S. – SF 466 wa S. SF 466 approved 5-15-00.

AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Emergency programs to support livestock producers, appropriations. SF 269 Beginning farmer loan program, eligibility. HF 2099 ag. Approved 3-29-00

AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY FINANCE CORPORATION

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks. HF 40 SF 280 sm. S. – SF 383 S. – HF 699 ag. S. SF 280 approved 4-23-99

Amend provisions in the Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Act. HF 484 676 ec. S. HF 484 w/d. HF 676 approved 4-26-99.

Supplemental aid for ESL programs in school districts. SF 2095.

Agricultural Industry Finance Corp. urged to promote local ventures. SCR – S.J. 220.

Agricultural industry finance corp., voting members, conflict of interest $2191-SF\ 2310$ ag. Same.

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, v_{ab} added products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural $1-\omega$ & fire services, approps. SF 2281

AGRICULTURAL LAND

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings HF 27 HF 108 – SF 46 – HF 476 lo. – SF 351 lo S. SF 351 w/d. HF 476 approx 5-24-99.

Pipelines & the restoration of agricultural lands. SF 75 - SF 160 na Sant HF 223 S. - HF 447 co. S. HF 447 w/d. SF 160 approved 4-29-99

Valuation of residential and agricultural property, removing the link between valuations. SF 91 – HF 464 (rollback provisions) – HF 465 S.

County payment of family farm tax credit, and reimbursement to county \$\sim F\$ 183 lo. - SF 305 wa. Same. SF 305 approved 4-29-99.

Farmland protection, city dev. & annexation, city & county & state land use planning. HF 340.

Conservation and land preservation tax for agricultural property converted to residential or commercial use. SF 198 – SF 447 ag. S.

Land development and management, annexation, planning and revenue. SF 293 sm. S. – SF 2370 lo. – SF 2437 wa Same.

Farmland preservation, counties acquire certain easements. HF 471

Beginning farmer loan program, eligibility. HF 2099 ag. Approved 3-29-00.

Condemnation of agricultural land for recreational trails. HF 2177.

Drainage of land involving improvements. HF 2211.

Land development, adoption of rules by state agencies. SF 2132 - HF 2270.

Property tax reform, assessment limitations removed. SF 2165.

Partition fences, erection & maintenance. HF 2310.

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes. HF 2528 lo. Approved 5-10-00.

AGRICULTURE

Duties of the county agricultural extension councils. SF 41 lo. Approved 5-18- $99\,$

President, U.S. Secretary of Agriculture, & Congress urged to reevaluate the 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" to preserve family farms. SCR 20 – S J. 1073.

Agricultural Industry Finance Corp. urged to promote local ventures SCR 104 - S J. 220.

Free association of contract producers of ag. commodities $\,$ SF 2176 – SF 2301 ag. Same.

Agricultural anticompetitive practices fund, approp. to attorney general. SF 2185.

Genetic modification of seeds, sales charges restricted. SF 2189.

AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT

Increase membership of advisory bd. to Leopold center for sustainable ag. HF 139 – HF 412 ag. Same HF 412 approved 4-29-99.

Research of production & marketing of industrial hemp HF 320 S. – SF 2260 – SF 2413 ag. Same.

Amend provisions in the Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Act. HF 484 – HF 676 ec. S HF 484 w/d. HF 676 approved 4-26-99.

Watershed protection program, task force & fund. HF 543 – SF 380 Comp. – SF 427 na. Same.

Approps., dept. of ag. & dept. of nat. res. HF 746 ap. Approved 5-26-99

Individual income tax checkoff for Iowa barn foundation fund. HF 752.

Requiring liquefied petroleum gas retail distributors to make propane locators available to customers. HF 2372.

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, valueadded products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

Statewide farm & livestock management program, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2321.

Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible data. SF 2371 na. Approved 4-7-00.

Appropriations to agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430 ap. Approved 5-11-00.

Animals

Approval of permits for construction of animal feeding operation structures associated with confinement feeding operations. HF 131 S. – SF 64 – HF 219 Comp.

Breach of livestock marketing contract, prohibit future contracting. HF 174.

Sale of porcine animals, suspension of assessment. HF 220

Identification of swine, providing payment to sellers by packers HF 245.

Care & feeding of livestock, contract liens. HF 322 ag. - SF 443 ag S. SF 443 w/d HF 322 approved 5-24-99.

Health certificate requirements for breeding bulls. HF 452 – HF 2037 – HF 2085 ag S HF 2085 approved 4-5-00.

Filing of info contained in livestock marketing contracts executed by packers & livestock sellers HF 455.

Increase license fees for dealers or brokers, business of slaughtering $\mathrm{liv}\epsilon$ animals. HF 486

Mistreatment of animals HF 511 – HF 723 ju S. HF 723 approved 4-28-00

Confinement feed operations, habitual violators. HF 510 - HF 729 ag. S.

Regulate the siting of confinement feeding operations by counties HF 549 - S1 341 Comp - HF 674 (swine) S. - SF 2199 S.

Regulating industrial swine confinement feeding operations, fees. HF 612

Require development of clean air standards for animal feeding operations penalties HF 643.

Swine production contracts executed between cooperative assns and their members HF 725.

Providing for swine, care & feeding, marketing & health, approp. HF 731.

Regulation of animals under dept. of nat res, hunting preserves (ungulates) HF 2277 Approved 3-31-00.

Care, feeding, & disposition of animals in feeding operations, emergency orders. SF 2347 ag.

Production of life science products. HF 2491 ag. Approved 5-18-00

Barns

Barn preservation tax exemption, increase in value added to farm structure HF $774-HF\ 2570$ wa. S.

Cattle

Breach of livestock marketing contract, prohibit future contracting HF 174 Health certificate requirements for breeding bulls. HF 452 – HF 2037 – H³ 2085 ag. S. HF 2085 approved 4-5-00.

Confinement feed operations, habitual violators. HF 510 - HF 729 ag. S.

Mistreatment of animals. HF 511 – HF 723 ju. S. HF 723 approved 4-28-00

Emergency assistance linked deposit program, swine or cattle producers HI 533 ag - HF 779 ap. S. HF 533 w/d. HF 779 approved 5-24-99.

Regulation of livestock contracts, production & marketing. HF 597.

Livestock production tax credit, approp. increase SF 477 wa. – HF 780 w.d. (cow-calf).

Sale of livestock ear tags, nonprofit organizations, tax exemption. HF 2569 w 4 Approved 5-4-00.

Urge USDA make lands under conservation reserve eligible for grazing by livestock. HCR 121 (SCR 118 S.) – H.J. 1460-1461, 1462-1463 adopted 1464 msgd. – S.J. 1226 adopted, 1228 msgd. – H.J. 1603.

Checkoff — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Checkoff

Sale of porcine animals, suspension of assessment, HF 220.

Sheep & wool promotion bd., tax checkoff. HF 293 Approved 4-22-99.

Commodities

Possession or control of adulterated or improperly labeled articles. HF 93 Exempt special trucks from certain regulations. HF 107.

Value-added agricultural linked investment program. HF 558 – SF 379 Comp – SF 426 sm. S.

State agencies purchase Iowa agricultural commodities. HF 2284

Regulation of contracts involving agricultural producers $\mbox{HF } 2381 - \mbox{HF } 2495$ ag Same

Crops

Security interests & liens agricultural products. HF 399 - HF 2396 co. S

Extend time period, qualify for certain linked investment programs. HF 2108 – HF 2329 ag Same. HF 2329 approved 3-30-00.

Dairy

Iowa egg council, administration & membership. SF 453 ag - HF 721 ag. SF 453 w/d HF 721 approved 5-10-99.

Regulation of certain dairy trade practices, repeal. HF 2328 ag. – SF 2296 ag. SF 2296 w/d HF 2328 approved 4-13-00.

Interest on delinquent assessments payable to the Iowa egg council. HF 2561 wa Approved 5-3-00 $\,$

Drainage Wells '

Close agricultural drainage wells HF 339. Approved 4-27-99

Closing of agricultural drainage wells, cost sharing for alternative systems. SF 2354 ag.

Farming

Exempt special trucks from certain regulations HF 107.

Farmland protection, city dev. & annexation, city & county & state land use planning HF 340.

Landowner liability for public use of private lands for recreational purposes HF 454

Farmland preservation, counties acquire certain easements HF 471

Establish a minority farmer & agricultural business advisory council. HF 487.

Dept of ag. publicize the availability of farm programs for women & minorities HF 495

Emergency assistance linked deposit program, swine or cattle producers. HF 533 ag. – HF 779 ap. S. HF 533 w/d. HF 779 approved 5-24-99.

Agricultural-related financial assistance to minority persons, ag.-related bus, approp. HF 564.

Hunting of deer & wild turkey by nonresident guests, one hundred licenses HF 602.

Minority persons in ag. fund, approp. HF 563.

Barn preservation tax exemption, increase in value added to farm structure $HF\ 774-HF\ 2570$ wa S.

Beginning farmer loan program, eligibility HF 2099 ag. Approved 3-29-00.

Drainage district elections, eliminate option to cast votes on proportional basis ${
m HF}\,2191$

Creating an agricultural ed. collaboration & enhancement support services program, approp (ACESS) HF 2227

Regulation of manure storage structures HF 2285.

Application of manure near drinking water wells. HF 2298

Partition fences, erection & maintenance HF 2310

Application of compost material to land used for production of organic agricultural products HF 2494 ag Approved 4-12-00

Farm mediation disputes HF 2521 ju. Approved 4-20-00.

Urge Congress to reevaluate & amend 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" to preserve family farms. HCR 123 – H J 1574.

Feedlots

Confinement feeding operations, contractors liable for civil penalties violations HF 2245 - SF 2198

Fertilizer

Manure applicators certification extension HF 216 – HF 531 ag Same HF 216 w/d HF 531 approved 4-28-99

Pesticide violations, penalties for commercial applicators SF 272 - HF 488 (commercial fertilizer peer review panel) S

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fees, appropriation SF 299 – SF 452 ag (no approp) S – SF 466 wa S SF 466 approved 5-15-00

Application of manure near drinking water wells HF 2298

Application of compost material to land used for production of organic agricultural products HF 2494 ag Approved 4-12-00

Equipment & fuel used for ag activities, tax exemption HF 2493 ag - HI 2559 wa Same

Fuel

Motor vehicle fuels, standards regulated by ag & land stewardship, trans , sal & dispensing of oxygenated fuel & tax revenues HF 290 – SF 400 n_α (environmental initiative) S – SF 2087 S

Prohibit the use of methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) in m v fuel HF 2294 SF 2356 ag S

Equipment & fuel used for ag activities, tax exemption HF 2493 ag - HF 2559 wa Same

Grain — See also GRAIN

Regulation of grain industry HF 82 - HF 312 ag S HF 82 w/d HF 31 approved 5-10-99

Corn-based de-icers, DOT, study HF 504 - HF 701 tr S

Urge Congress to provide adequate funding for major rehabilitation efforts on the Upper Mississippi River HCR 23 - H J 1503, 1721, 1758 adopted & msgd - S J 1425 adopted, 1426 msgd - H J 1905

Regulate the genetic engineering of yellow hilum soybeans HF 2013 DOT use grain-based deicers HF 2273

Inspections

Urge United States Congress enact and United States Department of Agriculture implement measures necessary to allow interstate sale of measing poultry products by state-inspected establishment HCR 17 – HJ 1008

Meat & poultry regulation, license & inspections HF 2295

Licenses

Meat & poultry regulation, license & inspections HF 2295

Locker Plants

Regulation of frozen food locker plants, dept of ag , repeal ch HF 2394 a Approved 4-14-00

Machinery/Equipment

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upcome the highways HF 651 tr Approved 5-10-99

Sales or rental of bulk seed tenders, tax exemption HF 2124

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study HF 236× tr Approved 3-31-00

Equipment & fuel used for ag activities, tax exemption HF 2493 ag - H1 2559 wa Same

Marketing

Research of production & marketing of industrial hemp. HF 320 S. – SF 2260 – SF 2413 ag. Same.

Turkey marketing council, procedures for admin., producer assessment, refunds & expenditure of moneys (checkoff). HF 570 ag. Approved 5-20-99.

Regulation of livestock contracts, production & marketing. HF 597.

Marketing of livestock by packers, prohibiting price discrimination, requiring reporting. SF 131 – HF 289 Comp. – SF 436 ag. S. – HF 720 ag S. HF 720 w/d. SF 436 approved 4-29-99.

Providing for swine, care & feeding, marketing & health, approp. HF 731

Livestock price discrimination prohibited. SF 2066 – HF 2120.

Equipment & fuel used for ag. activities, tax exemption, HF 2493 ag. – HF 2559 wa. Same,

Interest on delinquent assessments payable to the Iowa egg council HF 2561 wa Approved 5-3-00.

Meat/Poultry

Urge United States Congress enact and United States Department of Agriculture implement measures necessary to allow interstate sale of meat/poultry products by state-inspected establishment. HCR 17 – H.J. 1008.

Labeling of imported meat products by retailers. HF 2258. (See also SF 66.) Meat & poultry regulation, license & inspections HF 2295.

Pesticides

Pesticide violations, penalties for commercial applicators. SF 272 – HF 488 (commercial fertilizer peer review panel) S.

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fees, appropriation. SF 299 - SF 452 ag. (no approp.) S. - SF 466 wa. S. SF 466 approved 5-15-00.

Certification requirements for confinement site applicators ed. program fees, family members. HF 2075 – HF 2393 ag. S HF 2393 approved 4-17-00.

Products

Possession or control of adulterated or improperly labeled articles HF 93.

Security interests & hens agricultural products. HF 399 - HF 2396 co. S.

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks. HF 406 - SF 280 sm. S - SF 383 S. - HF 699 ag. S $\,$ SF 280 approved 4-23-99.

Landowner hability for public use of private lands for recreational purposes. HF 454.

Amend provisions in the Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Act. HF 484 – HF 676 ec. S. HF 484 w/d. HF 676 approved 4-26-99.

Congress urged to enact and USDA to implement measures to allow interstate sale of Iowa meat & poultry products. SCR 17 - S.J. 865, 1176 adopted, 1179 msgd. - H J. 1397, 1504.

Regulation of contracts involving agricultural producers. HF 2381 - HF 2495 ag. Same

Property

Retroactivity of tax exemption of sales & rentals of property used for aquaculture. HF 439 - SF 478 wa S.

Pseudorabies

Control of pseudorabies. HF 2357 – SF 2312 ag - HF 2490 ag. S. HF 2490 w/d. SF 2312 approved 4-19-00.

Secretary of Agriculture

Secretary of ag, term limits. HF 120 - SF 48 S.

Establish an ag. seed resolution bd. & procedures for resolving disputes re the performance of seeds & fees. HF 269.

Pesticide violations, penalties for commercial applicators. SF 272 - HF 488 (commercial fertilizer peer review panel) S

Individual income tax checkoff for Iowa barn foundation fund HF 752

Meat & poultry regulation, license & inspections HF 2295

Seeds

Establish an ag seed resolution bd & procedures for resolving disputes re the performance of seeds & fees. HF 269

Regulate the genetic engineering of yellow hilum soybeans HF 2013

Sales or rental of bulk seed tenders, tax exemption HF 2124

Soil Conservation Division

Southern Iowa development & conservation authority created, membership & duties HF 208 – SF 148. HF 208 approved 4-15-99.

Closing of agricultural drainage wells, cost sharing for alternative systems SF 2354 ag

Allocation of funds within the soil & water enhancement account. HF 2485 na Approved 4-20-00.

Appropriations to agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430 ap Approved 5-11-00

Weights/Measures

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon the highways. HF 651 tr Approved 5-10-99.

AID TO SCHOOLS - See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. State/Federal Aid

AIDS — See ACQUIRED IMMUNE DEFICIENCY SYNDROME

AIR POLLUTION - See POLLUTION

AIRCRAFT/AIRPORTS

Aircraft tax exemption HF 199 wa. Approved 5-24-99.

Review aviation transportation in Iowa, interim cmte. study. HCR $16-H\,\mathrm{J}$ 814

Financial assistance for air transportation expansion & infrastructure, approp to DED (AccessAir bill). SF 476 ap.

Aviation transportation issues in the state HF 2289 – HF 2458 ec. S HF 2458 approved 5-11-00

Create a division of aeronautics & water within DOT. HF 2413.

Public improvements & transp. procedures for condemnation & highway projects, aircraft registration & passenger rail service HF 2477 tr Approved 5-4-00.

ALARM SYSTEMS

License or regulation of alarm system business HF 203 - HF 310 st S HF 203 w/d

ALCOHOL TESTING

Alcohol testing of private sector employees HF 23 - SF 115 bu S. SF 115 approved 4-26-99.

Drug and alcohol testing of students participating in extracurricular activities SF 87

Drug & alcohol testing of students by schools. HF 215 - HF 499 ju S

Employee assistance programs pursuant to an employer's drug and alcohol testing program. SF 138 – HF 429 Comp. – SF 408 bu S

License revocation for minor who drives with measurable alcohol concentration. SF $169-SF\ 2027\ S.$

Prevention of drug & alcohol abuse by children, support program, drug & alcohol testing by schools, dept of ed., approp. HF 426.

Drug and alcohol testing of public sector employees & prospective employees SF 340

Rehabilitation following alcohol testing of private sector employees. SF 414 bu Revocation of driver's license for OWI. SF 2179 – HF 2356 Comp – SF 2275 ju. Same

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES — See also BEER/LIQUOR

Prohibit minors from entering or remaining in a premises licensed for the sale or serving of alcoholic beverages. HF 45.

Sales of beer kegs, ID number. HF 74 S. - SF 2231 - SF 2309 ju. Same.

Retention of ID cards at licensed premises, sale & consumption of alcoholic bev HF 227

Allocation of profits from the sale of alcoholic liquors. HF 309.

Consumption of alcohol & drugs, under 21, investigations re source of alcohol & drugs, penalty, involved in accident, serious injury HF 318.

Open alcoholic beverage containers in vehicles SF 192 ju Approved 4-28-99.

Prevention of drug & alcohol abuse by children, support program, drug & alcohol testing by schools, dept of ed., approp. HF 426

Drug abuse resistance ed. surcharge, alcohol offenses HF 453 – HF 711 ju. Same HF 453 w/d.

Home brewing of beer for family or personal use. HF 653.

Permits & fees for class "B" wine permits. HF 2002.

Alcoholic bev. prohibited in undergraduate dormitories & residence halls, ed. institutions HF $2036 - HF 2482 \, \mu$ S.

Juveniles driving privileges suspended, possession of alcohol, penalties HF 2091.

Local authorities approval of liq. control licenses. HF 2101

Disclosure by postsecondary ed institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2156 ed. – SF 2184 Comp – HF 2437 ed. S. HF 2156 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-3-00.

Penalties increased for minors with alcohol SF 2122 - HF 2243 Comp. - HF 2404 S

ALIENS

Domestic abuse arrest, notification for noncitizens, SF 2050

ALIMONY — See also DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE

Review state alimony laws, study requested HF 583

ALLOWABLE GROWTH

Four percent growth for state school foundation program, FY 2002 SF 2072 – SF 2082 ed. Same – HF 2137 ed. Comp. HF 2137 w/d. SF 2082 approved 2-9-00

Utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted & talented program funding. HF 2145 ed. – SF 2163 ed $\,$ HF 2145 approved 4-27-00.

ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES (ATVs)

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rights of way. SF 114 tr. Approved 5-10-99.

All-terrain vehicles used for hunting and fishing. SF 215.

Registration of all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles, penalties. SF 297 - SF 407 tr. Same. SF 407 approved 5-11-99.

County recorders, registration and licensing duties. SF 2061 na. Approved 3-30-00.

ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE

Services for elders, dept. of elder affairs, approp. HF 622.

AMBULANCES

Authorization to provide emergency & nonemergency medical care services. HF 392 S. – HF 2333 st. – SF 2346 st. Comp. SF 2346 w/d. HF 2333 approved 3-16-00.

Automated external defibrillators for emergency care, training, exemption from liability. SF 2209.

AMENDMENTS

Amendments to life insurance policies. HF 2151.

AMPHETAMINE

Life sentence for adults who manufacture & deliver methamphetamine or amphetamine to minors. HF 94.

Amphetamines related crimes, change criminal penalties. HF 2419 ju Approved 4-25-00.

AMTRAK

Public improvements & transp. procedures for condemnation & highwarprojects, aircraft registration & passenger rail service. HF 2477 to Approved 5-4-00.

ANAEROBIC LAGOONS

Unformed manure storage structures for animal feeding operations, regulation & elimination. SF 322 – SF 438 na. S.

Regulation of manure storage structures. HF 2285.

ANATOMICAL GIFTS

Anatomical gift public awareness & transplantation fund, use of moneys. SF 2259 hu.

ANHYDROUS AMMONIA

Approp. to dept. of pub. safety, methamphetamine-related law enforcement activities; increase penalty, tampering with anhydrous ammonia equip. & illegal possession. HF 13.

Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crima (toughen penalties). HF 573. Approved 4-6-99.

ANIMALS

Prohibit wolf & dog breeding. HF 81. Animal abuse penalty, counseling. SF 104. Feed for animals in commercial establishments, sales tax exemption SF 257 Unauthorized use of video or audio recording equipment in animal facilities SF 258

Mistreatment of animals HF 511 – HF 723 ju S HF 723 approved 4-28-00 Veterinary practice requirements SF 419 st Approved 5-15-00

Diseases

Health certificate requirements for breeding bulls HF 452 – HF 2037 – HF 2085 ag S HF 2085 approved 4-5-00

Control of pseudorabies HF 2357 – SF 2312 ag - HF 2490 ag S $\,$ HF 2490 w/d $\,$ SF 2312 approved 4-19-00 $\,$

Domesticated other than Farm

Criminalization of interference with a peace officer's horse SF 52

Dog theft criminal offense HF 526

Commercial breeders of dogs & cats, licensure exemption SF 2028

Farm

Tax exemptions for livestock-related pollution control or recycling property SF 6-SF 399 wa S

Approval of permits for construction of animal feeding operation structures associated with confinement feeding operations HF 131 S - SF 64 - HF 219 Comp

Breach of livestock marketing contract, prohibit future contracting HF 174 Sale of porcine animals, suspension of assessment HF 220

Identification of swine, providing payment to sellers by packers HF 245

Marketing of livestock by packers, prohibiting price discrimination, requiring reporting SF 131 – HF 289 Comp – SF 436 ag S – HF 720 ag S HF 720 w/d SF 436 approved 4-29-99

Processors prohibited from owning, controlling, or operating a feedlot SF 134 – HF 621 S – SF 2349 ag S SF 2349 approved 4-5 00

Care & feeding of livestock, contract liens HF 322 ag - SF 443 ag S SF 443 w/d HF 322 approved 5-24-99

Health certificate requirements for breeding bulls HF 452 – HF 2037 – HF 2085 ag S HF 2085 approved 4-5-00

Filing of info contained in livestock marketing contracts executed by packers & livestock sellers HF 455 $\,$

Emergency programs to support livestock producers, appropriations SF 269
Increase license fees for dealers or brokers, business of slaughtering live animals HF 486

Mistreatment of animals HF 511 – HF 723 ju S HF 723 approved 4-28-00

Emergency assistance linked deposit program, swine or cattle producers HF 533 ag - HF 779 ap S HF 533 w/d HF 779 approved 5-24-99

Unformed manure storage structures for animal feeding operations, regulation & elimination SF 322 - SF 438 na S

Congress requested to take action to stabilize the agricultural economy, & Dept of Justice requested to investigate unfair meatpacking practices SCR $9-S\ J$ 547

Demonstration of best management practices to assist livestock producers in storing, transporting, & applying manure SF 381

Regulation of livestock contracts, production & marketing HF 597

Regulating industrial swine confinement feeding operations, fees HF 612

Require development of clean air standards for animal feeding operations, penalties HF 643

Swine production contracts executed between cooperative assns and their members HF 725

Production & marketing of agricultural commodities. SF 455

Providing for swine, care & feeding, marketing & health, approp HF 731.

Livestock production tax credit, approp. increase. SF 477 wa - HF 780 wa (cow-calf)

Livestock producer's linked investment loan program, eligibility, pseudorabiepreference SF 2010. Approved 5-9-00

Livestock price discrimination prohibited. SF 2066 - HF 2120

Free association of contract producers of ag commodities SF $2176-SF\ 230$ ag Same.

Manure violations at confinement feeding operations, contractor liability SF 2182 - SF 2387 na. S

Regulate the siting of confinement feeding operations by counties HF 549 - SI 341 Comp. - HF 674 (swine) S. - SF 2199 S

Control of pseudorables HF 2357 – SF 2312 ag. – HF 2490 ag. S. HF 2490 w/d SF 2312 approved 4-19-00

Statewide farm & livestock management program, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2321

Confinement feeding operations, generally accepted agricultural management practices SF 2335.

Care, feeding, & disposition of animals in feeding operations, emergence orders SF 2347 ag.

Production of life science products. HF 2491 ag Approved 5-18-00

Sale of livestock ear tags, nonprofit organizations, tax exemption HF 2569 w Approved 5-4-00.

USDA urged to make conservation reserve lands eligible for grazing livestock, SCR 118 (see HCR 121) - S.J. 1133.

Urge USDA make lands under conservation reserve eligible for grazing to livestock HCR 121 (SCR 118 S.) – H J. 1460-1461, 1462-1463 adopted 1464 msgd. – S.J. 1226 adopted, 1228 msgd. – H J. 1603

Recognizing Old Blue for his contributions to the Senate SR 119 – S J 1241 1417 adopted.

ANNEXATION

Voter approval of annexation & severance of territory to or from a city $\ HF\ 2^{o}$ $\ SF\ 36$

Municipal services to annexed territory. HF 112.

Land development and management, annexation, planning and revenue of 293 sm. S. – SF 2370 lo. – SF 2437 wa. Same.

Public meeting requirements for involuntary annexations & elections on annexation petitions or plans. SF 346 – HF 600.

Involuntary annexation of territory in adjacent county SF 387.

Annexation moratorium agreements & annexation by certain cities HF 644

ANTIQUES

Transporting of antique firearms, access by children. SF 2039 – HF 2225 (n t antique) S. – SF 2358 ju. S

APARTMENTS

Access privileges to certain bldgs., local exchange carriers & franchised cable TV providers (cable lines) HF 444 – SF 338 co. Comp HF 444 w/d

Classification of apartments in condominiums, property taxation. HF 769 wa. Approved 5-26-99

APPAREL

Hunters & fur harvesters wear blaze orange apparel. HF 92.

Pedestrian & bicyclists wear reflective clothing, physical training activity. HF 398.

APPEALS

Property tax appeal, recovery of attorney fees HF 169.

Vehicular manslaughter nonbailable on appeal. HF 395 ju. Approved 5-14-99.

Review by administrative law judges of unemployment comp. determinations. HF 717 la.

APPLIANCES

White goods (household appliances) cleanup day program, funding. HF 519.

APPOINTEES

Gubernatorial appointments and other appointments requiring Senate confirmation. SR 5 – S.J. 269, 284 adopted.

Appointment of director of dept. of commerce SF 2115

Gubernatorial appointments requiring Senate confirmation. SR $106-S.J\ 271,\ 275$ adopted.

APPROPRIATIONS

Approp. to dept of pub safety, methamphetamine-related law enforcement activities, increase penalty, tampering with anhydrous ammonia equip. & illegal possession. HF 13.

Regulation of auctions & licensing of auctioneers, approp. HF 71.

Contempt proceedings for violations of protective orders in domestic abuse actions. HF 91.

Appropriations to property tax relief fund for county MH/MR/DD expenditures. SF $34-SF\ 331\ S.$

Income tax checkoff for the arts, approp. SF 72 – SF 137 wa. S.

Iowa battle flag commission, appropriation. SF 166 – HF 327

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts. of hu rights & nat. res. HF 332 ap Approved 3-30-99.

Use of the law enforcement administrator's band (LEA) by law enforcement agency, emergency, approp. HF 419.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Enforcement, prevention, ed. & treatment for substance abuse (methamphetamine), & sexual abuse, approps. HF 514 ap. – SF 361 ap. S. – HF 557 – SF 364 Comp. HF 514 w/d. SF 361 approved 4-6-99.

Agricultural-related financial assistance to minority persons, ag.-related bus., approp. HF 564.

Crime prevention, creation of corrections infrastructure grant program, bonding, approps., surcharge on fines, garnishment. SF 384.

Professional recognition awards program & fund, approp. HF 613.

Best of Iowa scholarship, college student aid commn., approp. HF 617.

National bd. certification pilot project, approp. HF 690 ed. – HF 766 ap. S. HF 766 approved 5-18-99.

Providing for swine, care & feeding, marketing & health, approp. HF 731.

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460 ap | Item ve^{*(c)} | Approved 5-6-99

Approps. to dept of ec dev.; bd. of regents, workforce dev., pub employment relations bd., making statutory changes. HF 745 ap Item veto Approved 4-26-99.

Approps dept of hu. services, health care HF 760 ap Item veto Approve 5-21-99

Child care provisions, DHS. SF 273 - HF 610 hu. - HF 761 ap S HF 74 approved 5-27-99.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps HF 781 – SF 481 ap. S. SF 481 w/d. HF 781 approved 5-17-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000 SF 2013 ap - HF 2⁽¹⁾ ap S SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Establish contract for purchase of internet filter services, dept. of ed. for scholasts. HF 2028.

Creation of merchant marine bonus fund, approp. HF 2115 - SF 2077 - 2141 st. SF 2141 approved 4-20-00

Local option tax for school infrastructure election costs, approp HF 2158 2160 S

Campaign finance law, electronic filing, telephone disclosure, truth advertising, public financing, approp. SF 2224.

Information technology department created, approp. SF 2264 – SF 2395 51 SF 2395 approved 4-25-00.

Partial financing of campaigns for state office from tax revenues, limitatic pub. matching funds, approp. HF 2405.

Licensing & regulation of fire safety systems HF 466-HF 2529 st (approp.) Federal block grants approp. HF 2533 ap. Approved 4-21-00

Center for excellence in fundamental plant science, ISU, research, approp 2537.

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & pull employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 ap. Item veto Appro 5-18-00

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429 ap Approved 5-8-00 Judicial branch approps. HF 2554 ap. Approved 5-16-00

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps HF 2567 – SF 2450 ap. S. HF 2567 w/d. SF 2450 approved 4-21-00

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts & agen 1 & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes HF 2⁻¹ ap. - SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11 (1)

Death benefit for certain volunteer emergency services providers killed in the line of duty, approp. HF 2576.

Agriculture and Land Stewardship Department

Emergency programs to support livestock producers, appropriations SF 269 Remediation of agrichemical sites, fees, appropriation. SF 299 – SF 452 ag approp.) S. – SF 466 wa. S SF 466 approved 5-15-00.

Approps from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to IDALS & DNR for FY 156 at 2000, SF 442 na.

Federal block grants, appropriations SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Approps: dept. of ag. & dept. of nat. res. HF 746 ap. Approved 5-26-99

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 pp. Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, valueadded products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281

Conservation reserve enhanced program, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2284 - HF 2444.

Soil & water conservation practices, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infratfund. SF $2288-HF\ 2445$.

Watershed protection program, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2291 – HF 2449.

Statewide farm & livestock management program, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra, fund. SF 2321.

Appropriations to agriculture & natural resources, SF 2430 ap. Approved 5-11-00.

Attorney General

Support family farming m.v. plates, approp. SF 2042 - SF 2084 tr. Same.

Agricultural anticompetitive practices fund, approp to attorney general. SF 2185.

Auditor of State

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460 ap Item veto. Approved 5-6-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap Approved 3-30-99.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap Item veto Approved 5-19-00.

Blind, Department for the

Approps to: dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's alliance on substance abuse & commn of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap. Approved 5-18-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap Approved 3-30-99

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429 ap. Approved 5-8-00.

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 2574 ap. – SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00.

Civil Rights Commission

Approps. to: dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept of pub health, dept. of hu rights, gov's alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap. Approved 5-18-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429 ap. Approved 5-8-00

College Student Aid Commission

Establish an Iowa worker retraining for givable loan program & fund, approp. HF $546-\mathrm{SF}\ 374.$

Early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas, dev. council, approp. HF 550 - SF 334.

Student bridge loan program for needy taxpayers who will receive federal education income tax credits for postsecondary education expenses, approp. SF 391.

Establish an access ed grant program, college student aid commn., approp. HF

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap Approved 3-30-99.

Education appropriations. SF 464 ap. Item veto Approved 5-25-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap. – HF 2039 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Career opportunities & resources for education (CORE) grant prog., approp. SF 2181 - SF 2187 S.

National guard educational assistance program, approp. HF 2488 - SF 2399.

Teacher shortage forgivable loan program expanded to include child care providers, approp. SF 2404 – SF 2405 Same.

Iowa tuition grants, award increase, approp. to college student aid commission. SF 2401.

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-18-00

Approps. to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed. & bd. of regents. HF 2549 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-10-00.

Commerce Department

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460 ap. Item veto Approved 5-6-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-19-00.

Corrections Department

Appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to dept. of corrections for Rockwell City correctional facility. SF 188.

Supplemental approps. for FY 1998-1999. SF 430 ap.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Justice system approps. SF 468 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-21-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000, SF 2013 ap. – HF 2039 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Drug courts in judicial districts, approp. SF 2277 - HF 2415.

Additional staff for judicial districts workload, approp. SF 2279.

Construction at Iowa state penitentiary, approp. to corrections from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2379.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00 Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu. services, dept. of pub. health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund HF 2555 ap. Approved 5-5-00.

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencie. & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 2571 ap. – SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00

Cultural Affairs, Department of

Country schools historical resource preservation grant program, dept. of cultural affairs, approp. SF $358-SF\ 412$ ed. Same.

Approps. to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed $\,\&\,$ bd. of regents. HF 2549 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-10-00.

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 2574 ap. – SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00

Economic Development Department

Main street investment loan program, preservation of historical bldgs. within bus. dists., dept. of ec. dev., approp. HF 150.

Appropriations for housing development programs in the Iowa finance authority. SF 246.

Trade representative of Canada & Mexico locate in Iowa, dept. of ec. dev., approp. HF 390.

Licensed child care facility revolving loan fund, dept. of ec. dev., approp. HF 480.

Community attraction and tourism development program, fund, appropriation. SF 353 sm. – HF 587 ec. S. – HF 2165 S.

Science center study & plan, dept. of ec. dev. approp HF 598

Crime prevention, creation of corrections infrastructure grant program, bonding, approps., surcharge on fines, garnishment. SF 384.

Minority persons in ag. fund, approp. HF 563.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Approps. to dept of ec. dev.; bd. of regents, workforce dev.; pub. employment relations bd., making statutory changes. HF 745 ap. Item veto. Approved 4-26-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies. HF 772 ap Item veto Approved 5-24-99.

Financial assistance for air transportation expansion & infrastructure, approp. to DED (AccessAir bill). SF 476 ap.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap. - HF 2039 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Rural initiatives, including ag industry finance act, world food capital, valueadded products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 ap. Item veto Approved 5-18-00.

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 2574 ap. – SF 2453 ap. S HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00.

Education Department

Dept. of ed. approp. to school dists for reduction, discipline & reading improvements. HF 1.

School dists. additional funding for pupils, increases in enrollment, dept of ed, approp. HF 4 – HF 11 S – HF 147 ed. – SF 50 ed. Comp. SF 50 w/d. HF 147 approved 2-4-99.

Establish and implement an early elementary reading grant program, dept. of ed., approp. HF $14-HF\ 109\ S.$

Eliminate special ed. deficits incurred by school dists., dept. of ed. approp. HF $16-SF\ 21\ S.-SF\ 325\ S.$

Postsecondary enrollment options costs, reimbursement to school dists. HF 98 - SF 162

Advanced placement award programs. SF 45 – SF 128 S. – HF 627 S.

Approp. to dept. of ed. to reimburse school dists for employability skills assessments. HF 175.

Low-performing school grants, dept. of ed., approp. HF 268.

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept. of ed., approp HF 270 ed. S – HF 556 – SF 347 Comp. – HF 743 ap. S HF 743 approved 4-13-99

Pilot community education programs, appropriation. SF 147

Approp for grants for independent living centers for disabled persons. HF 2^c Grant process for school districts to implement volunteer student mentor pilot projects, appropriation. SF 207.

Establish a science ed. clearinghouse, dept. of ed., approp. HF 374.

Beginning teacher induction program. SF 40 - SF 232 ed. (approp.) – SF (teacher shortages & practitioner testing) S.

Prevention of drug & alcohol abuse by children, support program, drug alcohol testing by schools, dept. of ed., approp. HF 426.

Extended school year grant program, dept. of ed., approp. HF 451.

Establish the enrich Iowa program, dept. of ed , pub. libraries, approp HI - SF 329 S

Career pathways program, reimbursement claims for costs of career pathwemployability skills assessments, approp SF 348

Early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas council, approp. HF 550 – SF 334.

Community colleges with enrollment increases, additional approp. SF 377

School infrastructure assistance program, dept. of ed., approp HF 606.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Education appropriations. SF 464 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-25-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap. – HF 782 (Standings bill) S. SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

Increase, regular program foundation base per pupil, weighted enrollm additional enrollment, special ed. support services foundation base. Ht – SF 19 – SF 206 – SF 425 ed. – SF 459 wa. – HF 775 wa. S. SF 459 vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Safe schools infrastructure block grant program, approp. HF 2019 – SF 202 Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap. – HF 2 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Nonpublic school textbooks funding, dept. of ed. approp. HF 2038.

Technology available for accredited nonpublic schools. HF 214 - SF 27 (approp.) S. - SF 2255 ed. S.

Training of adult volunteers in after-school mentoring programs, approp 2067.

School-based youth services programs, dept. of ed., approp (at-risk child-HF 2267 – SF 2188 (extended learning) S – HF 2472 ed. (decrease approp.) Additional state aid to school dists., dept. of ed., approp. HF 2269.

School bond credit enhancement program. HF 2308.

Model outreach program for youth with disabilities, dept. of ed., approp 2320

Alternative school time schedule pilot project, dept. of ed., approp HF 2334

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, vir e added products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural 1748 & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

School safety improvements, revolving loan fund, gun locks, mental heath services, guidance counseling, at-risk weighting, approp. SF 2323.

Fire safety revolving loan fund for schools, approp. SF 2351 ed.

Fire & health safety grants for school districts, approp. SF 2383.

School-to-work implementation, professional development, approp. SF 2384

Jobs for America's graduates, dept. of ed. approp. HF 2487 – SF 2403.

Pilot regional academies for high school students, approp. SF 2392.

Beginning teacher induction program, approp. SF 2393.

Enrich Iowa pilot program, approp. to libraries SF 2396.

National board certification awards for teachers, approp. SF 2397.

Education innovation project grants, council for continuous improvement, approp. SF 2398.

Community colleges, approps. for FY 2001 SF 2400.

Employability skills assessment reimbursements, approp. SF 2402.

State library appropriation, dept. of ed. SF 2406.

Approps to college student aid commn, dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed & bd. of regents. HF 2549 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-10-00

Oversight approps, technology & communications. SF 2433 ap. – HF 2571 ap. S. SF 2433 item vetoed, approved 5-13-00.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps., establishing a Microsoft settlement fund. HF 2572 ap. – SF 2452 ap. S. SF 2452 item vetoed, approved 5-23-00.

Elder Affairs Department

Establish a pharmaceutical assistance & case management by pharmacists program, elderly, approp. HF 328 S. – SF 201 (elder affairs) S. – SF 2131 (public health) – HF 2582 Comp.

Services for elders, dept. of elder affairs, approp. HF 622.

Long-term care ombudsperson, dept. of elder affairs, approp. HF 692.

Approps. to: dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's alliance on substance abuse & commn of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap Approved 5-18-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Long-term care ombudsman position, approp. to elder affairs. SF 2105.

Long-term care program, trust fund, dept of elder affairs & dept of hu services, approps HF 2213 - SF 2169.

Senior living program, approps. HF 2276 – SF 2193 hu S. – HF 2408 hu. S HF 2408 w/d SF 2193 approved 3-1-00.

Appropriations to health and human rights SF 2429 ap. Approved 5-8-00.

Federal Funds

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

General Assembly

Televising proceedings of the Iowa general assembly. SF 120 - HF 267

General Services, Department of

Appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to DGS for projects at Toledo juvenile home SF $271-HF\ 641$

Procedures of DGS, purchasing of recycled paper, appropriation modified. SF 282 st. Approved 5-14-99.

Supplemental approp. for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment SF 366 ap. Approved 4-21-99

Supplemental approps for FY 1998-1999. SF 430 ap

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-6-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

State govt. technology & operations, approps.; create an IowAccess network HF 762 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-26-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap Item veto Approved 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap. – HF 2039 ap. S SF 2013 w/d HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Technology initiatives & enhancements, approp from rebuild Iowa infra. fund SF 2286

General services dept., maintenance of state facilities, approp from rebuild Iowa infra, fund. SF 2381.

Approps to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-19-00

Oversight approps, technology & communications. SF 2433 ap. – HF 2571 ap. S. SF 2433 item vetoed, approved 5-13-00.

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencie-& creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes HF 2574 ap. – SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00

Governor

Supplemental approps for FY 1998-1999 SF 430 ap

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460 ap. Item veto Approved 5-6-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap - HF 2039 ap. S SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-19-00

Health Department

Establish competitive grant program, pub health nursing, dept of pub health approp. HF 436.

Supplemental approps for FY 1998-1999 SF 430 ap

Approps. to: dept. of the blind, civil rights commn, dept. of elder affairs, dept of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap. Approved 5-18-99

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap - HF 782 ap (Standings bill) S. SF 480 w/d HF 782 approved 5-27-99

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000 SF 2013 ap. - HF 203 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00

State poison center, dept. of pub. health, approp. HF 2094

Organ donor registry established, approp SF 2108 - HF 2203 Comp. - H1 2385 hu. S. HF 2385 approved 4-5-00.

Create youth sports & health info program ("the sports eye"), dept of health approp. HF 2192.

Comprehensive tobacco use education & prevention program, approp SF 2120 Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – SI 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SI 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supportive employment) All similar.

Establish a pharmaceutical assistance & case management by pharmacists program, elderly, approp. HF 328 S. – SF 201 (elder affairs) S. – SF 2131 (public health) – HF 2582 Comp

To bacco settlement fund, approps for health care programs. HF 2286 – ${\rm Sl}$ 2152. Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, valueadded products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

Public health issues & programs under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302 hu—HF 2476 hu. S. SF 2302 approved 4-25-00.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429 ap. Approved 5-8-00.

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu services, dept of pub health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund. HF 2555 ap. Approved 5-5-00.

Human Rights, Department of

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429 ap Approved 5-8-00.

Human Services, Department of

Appropriations to property tax relief fund for county MH/MR/DD expenditures. SF $34-SF\ 331\ S.$

Juvenile court liaison officers in schools, dept. of hu. services, approp HF 547 – SF 365.

Reactive attachment disorder (RAD) pilot project, dept. of hu services approp. HF 623.

Juvenile intensive services pilot project, dept of hu services, approp. HF 669.

Supplemental approps. for FY 1998-1999. SF 430 ap.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Approps . dept of hu services, health care. HF 760 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-21-99.

Child care provisions, DHS. SF 273 - HF 610 hu - HF 761 ap. S. HF 761 approved 5-27-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap. – HF 782 ap. (Standings bill) S. SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap - HF 2039 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – SF 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) – SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supportive employment). All similar.

Long-term care program, trust fund, dept. of elder affairs & dept. of hu. services, approps. HF 2213 – SF 2169

Senior living program, approps. HF 2276 – SF 2193 hu. S. – HF 2408 hu. S HF 2408 w/d. SF 2193 approved 3-1-00.

Tobacco settlement fund approp. to dept. of hu services for expansion of school-based supervision of children. HF 2302.

School safety improvements, revolving loan fund, gun locks, mental health services, guidance counseling, at-risk weighting, approp. SF 2323

Reimbursement under Medicaid, services performed by school nurse, dept. of hu. services, approp. HF 2411

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435 ap Item veto. Approved 5-17-00.

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu. services, dept of pub. health, dept of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund HF 2555 ap. Approved 5-5-00.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps., establishing a Microsettlement fund. HF 2572 ap. – SF 2452 ap. S. SF 2452 item vet approved 5-23-00.

Inspections and Appeals Department

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460 ap. Item Approved 5-6-99

Federal block grants, appropriations, SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap - H^r ap. S SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. SF 2123 (reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center, 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (smokeds) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supplemployment). All similar.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain interstate & national entities HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-16

IPERS

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap Item veto. Approved 5-14

Justice Department

Emergency programs to support livestock producers, appropriations SF 2 Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap Approved 3-30-99 Justice system approps. SF 468 ap. Item veto Approved 5-21-99.

Comprehensive tobacco use education & prevention program, approp Sh

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital v added products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552 ap. Item veto. Approved 5 1′ Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agrained & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 4 ap. – SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5- ′ 11′

Management Department

Equalization of the regular physical plant & equipment levy, dept of mirment, approp. HF 221

Creation of an enhance Iowa distribution account; a technology assurance in 1 and a recreation, environment, arts, culture, & heritage fund; chang in rebuild Iowa infra. fund; approps. SF 208.

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds SF 460 ap Item (1) Approved 5-6-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations, SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap - HF 78. 4p (Standings bill) S. SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap - HF \rightarrow 39 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Labor-management teams, approp. to dept. of management. SF 2414.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-1°

Natural Resources, Department of

Forestry & forest resource support, dept. of nat. res., approp. HF 63 - 31 29 Comp. - SF 214 na. S.

Establish an on-site sewage disposal system assistance program & revolving fund, dept. of nat. res., approp. HF 226-SF 103 Comp. - HF 618 en. S. HF 226 w/d.

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts. of hu. rights & nat. res. HF 332 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Surface water & groundwater monitoring, task force, dept. of nat. res., approp. HF $541-SF\ 320.$

Supplemental approps. for FY 1998-1999. SF 430 ap.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to IDALS & DNR for FY 1999-2000. SF 442 na.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Approps.: dept. of ag. & dept. of nat. res. HF 746 ap. Approved 5-26-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap. – HF 2039 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Law enforcement in state parks, use of local officers, approp. SF 2014.

Water quality improvements, total maximum daily loads, approp. to DNR from rebuild lowa infra. fund. SF 2285.

Water quality monitoring & watershed improvement, program to support local volunteer efforts, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2287.

Water quality planning, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2289.

Increase in number of permits, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2290.

Water quality monitoring stations, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2292 – HF 2448.

Floodplain infrastructure, needs assessment study, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2304 – HF 2450.

Conservation buffer efforts by farmers, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra, fund. SF 2320.

Septic tank revolving loan fund, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2376.

Recreational grants to DNR, approp. from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2385.

Energy conservation programs, approps. to human rights & DNR. SF 2416 ap. Approved 4-14-00.

Appropriations to agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430 ap. Approved 5-11-00.

Personnel, Department of

New IPERS building, appropriation. SF 2086 – HF 2166.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-19-00.

Public Defender

Justice system approps. SF 468 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-21-99.

Public Defense Department

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Justice system approps. SF 468 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-21-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00.

Public Safety Department

Federal block grants, appropriations SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Justice system approps SF 468 ap. Item veto Approved 5-21-99.

Approps from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource-enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies HF 772 at Item veto Approved 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000 SF 2013 ap - HF 2030 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Additional narcotics enforcement agents, approp. to DPS SF 2273.

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, value added products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EN & fire services, approps. SF 2281

Additional crime laboratory personnel, dept of public safety, approp. HF 244 – SF 2333

Justice system approps. & changes HF 2552 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00 Approps from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencie & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 257 ap. SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00

Regents, Board of

Initiative for health & independence of elderly Iowans, center on aging at U of 1 approp HF 272 – SF 2377 S.

Emergency programs to support livestock producers, appropriations SF 269 Supplemental approps for FY 1998-1999. SF 430 ap.

Federal block grants, appropriations SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99

Approps. to: dept. of ec dev, bd. of regents; workforce dev; pub. employme relations bd; making statutory changes HF 745 ap Item veto. Approve 4-26-99

Education appropriations SF 464 ap Item veto. Approved 5-25-99

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap - HF 20 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d HF 2039 approved 1-18-00

Creating an agricultural ed. collaboration & enhancement support services program, approp. (ACESS). HF 2227.

Regents institutions, approps, for elder health initiative, plant science, social work program SF 2378.

Appropriations to agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430 ap. Approved 5-11-00 Approps to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed. & bd. of regents. HF 2549 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-10-00

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencia & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 25++ ap. – SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-011

Revenue and Finance Department

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460 ap. Item ${\rm vetc}$ Approved 5-6-99.

Livestock production tax credit, approp. increase. SF 477 wa. - HF 780 wa (cow-calf)

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps SF 480 ap - HF 782 ap (Standings bill) S. SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap. - HF 2039 ap S SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Center for community development planning established, approp. SF 2118.

Approps to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto Approved 5-19-00.

Schools

Transportation assistance aid to school dists., approp. to school budget review cmte. HF 364 - HF 2061 Same - HF 685 ed. - HF 2131 Same. All similar.

Secretary of State

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-6-99.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-19-00.

Transportation Department

Administration of DOT, reversion and nonreversion of funds, appropriation. SF 76 tr. Approved 5-14-99.

Transportation & infrastructure approps. to DOT, truck parking study, nonreversion of funds. SF 424 ap. Approved 4-27-99

Federal block grants, appropriations SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap. – HF 2039 ap. S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Transportation & other infrastructure approps. to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys. HF 2538 ap. Approved 4-7-00.

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 2574 ap. – SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00.

Treasurer of State

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-6-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-19-00

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433 ap. – HF 2571 ap. S. SF 2433 item vetoed, approved 5-13-00.

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 2574 ap. – SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00.

Veterans Affairs Commission

Approps. to: dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap. Approved 5-18-99

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies. HF 772 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

National World War II memorial funding. HF 2033 – SF 2024 Comp. – HF 2059. Same. SF 2024 w/d. HF 2033 w/d. HF 2059 approved 1-27-00.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429 ap Approved 5-8-00.

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 2571 ap - SF 2453 ap. S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00

Workforce Development Department

Federal block grants, appropriations SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap. – HF 2039 ap S. SF 2013 w/d. HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Pilot immigration service centers, approp. SF 2269.

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, value added products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

New employment opportunity program, approp. to DWD. SF 2293.

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 ap. Item veto Approved 5-18-00

AQUACULTURE

Retroactivity of tax exemption of sales & rentals of property used for aquaculture. HF 439 - SF 478 wa. S.

AREA AGENCIES ON AGING

Disclosure of violations and findings following inspections of health care facilities. SF 245

Long-term care program, trust fund, dept. of elder affairs & dept. of hu services, approps HF 2213 - SF 2169.

AREA EDUCATION AGENCIES

Community school district's area ed. agency affiliation. HF 129.

School dist. transportation of students participating in open enrollment HF 178-SF 152-SF 167-SF 2127. S.

Area ed. agencies & school dists., time guidelines, collective bargaining by employees, budget certification & teacher termination. HF 388 - HF 672 ed. Same.

Area ed. agencies merger. HF 432.

Include social studies in area ed. agencies standards. HF 457.

School bd. elections. HF 481.

Practitioner preparation & peer assistance & review for teachers. HF 639

Area ed. agency open enrollment by school dists. HF 665.

School improvement technology funds to employ computer technical support personnel. HF 2052 – SF 2238 ed. S. SF 2238 approved 4-12-00.

Payment of education costs for juvenile facilities. SF 2059 – SF 2294 ed. S SF 2294 approved 4-20-00.

Area ed. agency interim study. HF 2117 - HF 2292 ed. S.

Election of bds. of directors of area ed. agencies. HF 2138.

Requirements & authorizations for schools & area education agencies. HF 2378 ed.

ARGON GAS

Argon gas tax exemption. HF 418 wa. Approved 5-24-99.

ARMED FORCES - See MILITARY FORCES

ARREST

Court appearances for certain scheduled violations HF 2109

ARTS

Income tax checkoff for the arts, approp SF 72 - SF 137 wa S

Dept of ed & Iowa Arts Council to administer contest for students to propose designs for 50 state quarters program SCR 10 (SCR 18 S) – S J 606

Dept of ed & Iowa Arts Council to administer contest for students to propose designs for 50 state quarters program SCR 18 (SCR 10 S) – S J 894, 1179 adopted, 1182 msgd – H J 1397, 1504

ASBESTOS

Raising of an additional enrichment amount to fund asbestos removal projects, repeal provisions HF 2435 ed Approved 4-7-00

ASIAN & PACIFIC ISLANDERS

Asıan & Pacific ıslander heritage, dept of hu rights study HF 410 Asıan & Pacific Islander commn , dept of human rights HF 469 – SF 342 S

ASSAULTS

Assault on jailers, increase penalties HF 386 ju Approved 4-26-99

Mandatory fines for certain felonies HF 501 ju Approved 4-26-99

Assault against a sports official criminal offense HF 577 - HF 2426 ju Same

Domestic abuse between persons in a dating relationship HF 2070

Assault, domestic abuse & harassment, change definition of assault & violation of no-contact orders, penalties $\,$ HF 2183 $\,$

Internet communications, crime of harassment HF 2224 - HF 2271 S - Similar to SF 2154 - SF 2308 ju Same - HF 2534 ju Comp $\,$ HF 2534 w/d SF 2308 approved 4-21-00

Reporting requirements of assault and sexual abuse occurring on campuses $\,$ SF $\,$ 2177-SF 2328 ed $\,$ Same

Assault on bd of parole member increase penalties $\,$ HF $\,$ 2287 - HF $\,$ 2427 $\,$ ju $\,$ Same

ASSESSORS/ASSESSMENTS

Definition of commercial prop for purposes of prop taxation HF 78

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings HF 27 - HF 108 - SF 46 - HF 476 lo - SF 351 lo S SF 351 w/d HF 476 approved 5-24-99

Property tax appeal, recovery of attorney fees HF 169

Valuation of residential and agricultural property, removing the link between valuations SF 91 – HF 464 (rollback provisions) – HF 465 S

Sale of porcine animals, suspension of assessment HF 220

Powers & duties of county treasurers, assessments & taxes HF 474 lo Approved 4-28-99

Property eligible for a property tax exemption HF 538

Assessment expense fund, city or county, prop tax levy HF 560 – HF 2129 Same

Nonprofit housing corporations, municipal housing projects, property tax exemptions, & assessment considerations SF 356

Equalization orders of property tax assessments, implementation, protests SF $403-HF\ 2086\ S$

Classification of apartments in condominiums, property taxation HF 769 wa Approved 5-26-99.

Barn preservation tax exemption, increase in value added to farm structure HF 774-HF 2570 wa. S

Property tax reform, assessment limitations removed. SF 2165.

Mobile home parks & manufactured housing, property taxes SF 2166.

Property tax on additions to mobile & manufactured homes SF 2217 – SF 2442 wa. (garages) S.

ASSETS

Notice provisions for transfers of assets which create a medical assistance debt SF 92 hu. Approved 4-23-99.

Exemption from execution for certain retirement plans. SF 105.

Automatic temporary financial protective order against parties to a dissolution of marriage, limiting actions relating to assets SF 432 ju.

Retirement plan assets exempted from execution for payment of debt. SF 2119

ASSISTED LIVING

Urban revitalization tax exemption, assisted living properties. HF 394 .
Senior living program, approps HF 2276 – SF 2193 hu S – HF 2408 hu S HF 2408 w/d SF 2193 approved 3-1-00.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429 ap Approved 5-8-00.

ASSISTIVE DEVICES

Assistive device tax credit, sm. bus HF 256-SF 156 Comp. – HF 778 wa S SF 2004-HF 2032 Comp. – HF 2539 wa S. – SF 2425 wa S.

ATHLETICS

Assault against a sports official criminal offense. HF 577 – HF 2426 ju. Same Activities to which a school driver's license applies HF 2119.

ATMs (AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINES)

Prohibit loaning of money for gambling, credit card or ATM, licensed gambling facility. HF 423 – SF 423 Comp – HF 715 ju Same.

ATM charges, Congress urged to grant states authority. SR $102 - S.J.\ 100,\ 805$ adopted.

AT-RISK CHILDREN

School-based youth services programs, dept. of ed., approp (at-risk children) HF 2267 – SF 2188 (extended learning) S – HF 2472 ed. (decrease approp) S

School safety improvements, revolving loan fund, gun locks, mental health services, guidance counseling, at-risk weighting, approp SF 2323.

At-risk programs, additional funding. SF 2352 ed.

Jobs for America's graduates, dept. of ed. approp. HF 2487 – SF 2403.

ATTORNEY GENERAL

Paying tribute to the memory of Elizabeth Osenbaugh. SR 17 – S.J. 1361, 1425 adopted

Tobacco product manufacturers, master settlement agreement. SF 482 Approved 5-20-99

Support family farming m.v. plates, appropriation. SF 2042 - SF 2084 tr Same Livestock price discrimination prohibited. SF 2066 – HF 2120.

Procedure & requirements for covenant marriages. HF 2082 - SF 2075.

Agricultural anticompetitive practices fund, approp. to attorney general SF 2185.

Civil commitment of dangerously violent persons. SF 2250 ju

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, valueadded products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

Task force to study OWI provisions of Code. SCR 114 (see HCR 118) – S.J. 999, 1265 adopted, 1267 msgd. – H J. 1651, 1772.

Establish an operating while intoxicated (OWI) task force. HCR 118 (SCR 114 S) – H.J. 1221-1222, 1261 adopted, 1268 msgd. – S.J. 1144 adopted, 1153 msgd. – H.J. 1483

Dissolution of the Iowa housing corporation. HF 2584.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Violation of open meetings law, awarding of appellate attorney fees. HF 72 – HF 164 ju. Same. HF 72 w/d. HF 164 approved 3-31-99.

Durable power of attorney for health care relative to HIV-related testing. HF 101.

Property tax appeal, recovery of attorney fees. HF 169

Compensation rates for private, noncontract, court-appointed attorneys. SF 326.

Compensation for attorneys representing indigents. SF 343.

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, & expanded duties of state public defender. SF 344 – SF 451 ju S. SF 451 approved 5-18-99.

Compensation for legal defense of indigent persons in criminal, appellate, & civil cases. SF 390

Award of attorney fees, action to enforce a mechanic's lien HF 2009

Retention of private attorneys by state HF 2323 ju.

State pub defender & indigent defense costs, approp. HF 2470 ju. Approved 4-19-00.

AUCTIONS/AUCTIONEERS

Regulation of auctions & licensing of auctioneers, approp. HF 71.

Auctioneer's role in conducting sale or auction involving real prop HF 458. Approved 4-28-99.

AUDIOLOGY

Professional designation used by an audiologist. SF 27 - HF 133 Comp - SF 323 st. (speech pathologist) S SF 323 approved 5-10-99

AUDITORS

Disposition of unclaimed property HF 2557 wa Approved 5-15-00.

AUTISTIC PERSONS

State-county management cmte. review autism services. HF 437.

AUTOPSIES

Autopsy fees & expenses reimbursement to state med. examiner from county. HF 176.

AVIATION — See AIRCRAFT/AIRPORTS

AWARDS/PRIZES

Extend natl. bd. certification award eligibility to teachers employed by Price laboratory school at U of I. HF 195.

Professional recognition awards program & fund, approp. HF 613.

BAIL

Change penalty, distribution of methamphetamine by adults to minors. HF 15 – HF 118 (restrictions on bail) S

License or regulation of alarm system business. HF 203 - HF 310 st. S. HF 203 w/d.

Activities of bail enforcement agents exempt from licensing requirements. HF 281 st Approved 5-10-99

Restrict the posting of bond for the offense of felony stalking. HF 296 ju Approved 4-27-99

Issuance of license for bail enforcement agents, private investigators & security agents, qualify, adopt admin rules HF 378 st.

Vehicular manslaughter nonbailable on appeal. HF 395 ju. Approved 5-14-99 Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crime-(toughen penalties) HF 573. Approved 4-6-99.

BAKERIES

Hospital food establishments selling baked goods, exemption from regulation SF 2049.

BALLOTS — See ELECTIONS

BANKING/BANKS

Preservation of records held by financial institutions. HF 253 – SF 233 co. HF 253 w/d. SF 233 approved 4-16-99.

Rights of a dissenting shareholder of a state bank HF 282 – HF 445 co. S. HF 445 approved 5-21-99.

Regulation & operation of st. banks, supervisory authority, bank holding coacquisitions, loans to one person. HF 330 co. – SF 229 co. SF 229 w/d. HF 330 approved 3-18-99.

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks, HF 406 SF 280 sm. S - SF 383 S. - HF 699 ag. S. SF 280 approved 4-23-99.

Deposit of public funds, eligibility of S&L or savings bank. SF 319 co. – HF 571 co. SF 319 w/d. HF 571 approved 5-11-99.

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 405 co. Vetoed 4-26-99.

Safe deposit box access upon death of owner, exempting state banks from liability. SF 413 co. Approved 5-19-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap. – HF 782 ap (Standings bill) S SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

ATM charges, Congress urged to grant states authority. SR 102 - S.J. 100, 805 adopted.

Determine fair value of shares of dissenting shareholders of bank or bank holding company HF 2197 – SF 2345 co. SF 2345 w/d. HF 2197 approved 5-26-00.

Cap on deposits held by depository institution or holding company, procedure HF 2219 co. – SF 2158 co. S. HF 2219 w/d. SF 2158 approved 4-14-00.

Eligible housing businesses which build or rehabilitate housing in designated enterprise zones, investment tax credit. HF 2221 – HF 2551 wa. S.

Bank offices in unincorporated areas. SF 2175.

BANKRUPTCY

Exemption from execution for certain retirement plans. SF 105.

Retirement plan assets exempted from execution for payment of debt. SF 2119.

BED AND BREAKFAST INNS

Exempt bed & breakfast inns from fire safety rules that apply to hotels. HF 359 – HF 518 st. Same. HF 518 approved 4-15-99.

Bed and breakfast inns property tax. HF 666.

BEER — See also ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

Sales of beer kegs, ID number. HF 74 S. - SF 2231 - SF 2309 ju. Same.

Retention of ID cards at licensed premises, sale & consumption of alcoholic bev. HF 227.

Allocation of profits from the sale of alcoholic liquors. HF 309.

Home brewing of beer for family or personal use. HF 653.

Alcoholic bev. prohibited in undergraduate dormitories & residence halls, ed. institutions. HF 2036 – HF 2482 ju. S.

BENEFITED DISTRICTS

Property tax levy for benefited street lighting districts. HF 2167.

BENEFITS

Retirement & death benefits for volunteer firefighters, dept. of pub. safety conduct study, HF 2272.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 2567 ap. – SF 2450 ap. S. HF 2567 w/d. SF 2450 approved 4-21-00.

BEVERAGE CONTAINERS

Beverage containers, refund values & redemption amounts under bev. container control law. HF 37 – HF 2140 S.

Open alcoholic beverage containers in m.v. SF 192 ju. Approved 4-28-99.

Beverage container control laws changes. HF 2318.

BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION

Create Iowa Lewis & Clark bicentennial commn. & fund. HF 2424 ec. Approved 4-20-00.

BICYCLES

Mandatory protective headgear for juvenile bicyclists, creation of bicycle safety fund, and helmet rentals. SF 153 – SF 158 – SF 396 tr. Same.

Pedestrian & bicyclists wear reflective clothing, physical training activity. HF 398.

BIDS/BIDDING

Rules governing competitive bidding procedures, state purchases. HF 238.

Require targeted small business electronic bid notices be issued by st. depts. & agencies. HF 494.

Minimum estimated cost of pub. improvement, city or county, require sealed bids & pub. hearing. HF 615 – HF 2232 S. – SF 2218 S.

Exempt certain county bridge construction projects & material from contract bidding procedures. HF 2199 - SF 2150.

Competitive bidding for construction of state buildings. SF 2167 – HF 2283.

Retention of private attorneys by state. HF 2323 ju.

BILLBOARDS - See also SIGNS

Advertising devices in historic cities. SF 123.

Permit fees for certain advertising devices (billboards). HF 291.

Federal advertising restrictions on signs along interstates, DOT review. Sor 115 (see HCR 119) – S.J. 1073, 1146 w/d.

BILL OF RIGHTS

Bill of Rights Day. HF 334 – SF 212 Comp. – Similar to HF 2332 st. – SF 2+ + Comp.

Designating December 15, 1999, as Bill of Rights Day. HCR 20 – H.J. 1046 December 15, 1999, designated as Bill of Rights Day. SCR 19 – S.J. 971, 121 adopted, 1286 msgd. – H.J. 1657, 1728.

BIRDS

Civil damages for the illegal taking, injuring, selling, or possessing of protected swan or crane. SF 24 – SF 67 na. S. SF 67 approved 4-23-99.

Hunting of mourning doves. SF 37 na.

Taking or possession of certain migratory birds. HF 148.

Substitution of steel shot for lead shot for hunting purposes. HF 260.

BIRTH CERTIFICATES

Alternative forms of ID attached to petition seeking name change. HF 99 - 111 714 ju. Same. HF 99 w/d. HF 714 approved 5-19-99.

Blood typing of newborns, information for birth certificates. SF 2026.

BIRTH DEFECTS

Placement of children born with brachial plexus palsy on the birth defects institute central registry. SF 251.

Establishment of an obstetrical brachial plexus palsy referral program at U of 3 hospitals and clinics. SF 252.

BLIND, DEPARTMENT FOR THE

Approps. to: dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap. Approved 5-18-99.

BLOCK GRANTS — See GRANTS

BLOOD

Donation of blood, tax deduction. HF 428.

Blood typing of newborns, information for birth certificates. SF 2026.

BLUFFLANDS

Mississippi river blufflands development & conservation authority, SF 2207.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Accountability for student achievement, reporting requirements for schools, duties of state board of ed. SF 2073.

BOARD OF PAROLE - See PAROLE, Sub-Ref. Board

BOARDS

Per diem comp., travel & expenses, bds. within executive branch of state govt. HF 137.

Change in composition requirement for nurses on Iowa board of nursing examiners SF 99 st. – HF 266 st. HF 266 w/d. SF 99 approved 4-14-99.

Establish an ag. seed resolution bd. & procedures for resolving disputes re the performance of seeds & fees. HF 269.

Abolish the county compensation bds. HF 277 - HF 317 Same - HF 703 lo. (membership) S.

Electronic access to public info, create an IowAccess bd., fees. HF 381.

Racial representation & gender balance on local cmtes., bds. & commns., cities & counties. HF 396.

Workforce development regional advisory bds. HF 450.

BOATS/VESSELS

Display of safety flag by vessel towing a water skier, SF 1.

Operation, regulation, and equip. of watercraft. HF 153 – SF 200 Comp. – HF 192 – SF 187 na. (safety courses) – HF 608 na. – HF 2241 S

Operation of motorboats on artificial lakes. HF 185 - HF 697 na. Same.

Increase fees (titles) charged by county recorders, eliminate surcharge fee. HF $348 \, \mathrm{lo.}$

Prohibit OWI watercraft. HF 123 – HF 693 ju. Same – HF 2034 S. – SF 2056 S. – HF 2331 ju. (Donna's Bill) S. HF 2331 approved 4-14-00.

Congress urged to fund ships for national defense. SCR 105 - S.J. 227.

BODY PIERCING

Body piercing of minors, prohibit. HF 2011 - HF 2084 hu. Same.

BOILERS

Schools & school dists., boiler & steam vessel maintenance & monitoring, reg. school calendar, supt. lic. qualifications, & school breakfast programming. HF 675 ed. Approved 5-19-99.

Public & workplace safety, wage collection laws administered by labor commissioner, boilers, elevators. SF 2307 bu. Approved 4-14-00.

BONDS

Jail bonds tax exempt interest. HF 244.

Restrict the posting of bond for the offense of felony stalking. HF 296 ju. Approved 4-27-99.

School district bonds issued jointly by two or more districts. SF 330 - SF 393 ed. Same - HF 574 lo. Comp. HF 574 w/d. SF 393 approved 5-19-99.

Bond issuance elections, cos., city or school dist. impose income surtax to fund certain bonds. HF 592.

Court appearance, bond, release, in misdemeanor cases. SF 2146 ju. Approved 4-21-00.

School infrastructure bonds, exemption from income tax. SF 2230 - SF 2451 wa. Same

Allocation of state ceiling & federally tax-exempt private activity bonds, governor's designee HF 2375 ec.

Political subdivision impose local income surtax, prop. tax to fund bonds. HF 2516 lo

Iowa education infrastructure program & fund, bond issuance. SF 2421.

Millennium program & fund for tourism, bond issuance. SF 2423.

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program infrastructure funding, bonds. SF 2447 – HF 2575 Comp. – HF 2577 S. H. 2577 w/d SF 2447 approved 5-9-00.

Creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, bonds, investments & trust fund HF 2579 – SF 2461. HF 2579 approved 5-19-00.

Schools -- See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Bonds

BONES AND JOINTS

Bone and joint decade. SCR 103 - S.J 24, 233 adopted, 234 msgd - H.J. 25 299, 423 adopted, 426 msgd.

Osteoporosis prevention, detection, & treatment. SCR 109 (see HCR 111) – S \cdot 478

BOTTLED WATER

Bottled water tax exemption HF 2014

BRAIN INJURIES

Trauma care facility guidelines for head injuries. SF 202

BRAKES

Engine brakes (jake brakes), limitations on use. SF 311

BREASTFEEDING

Public health issues & programs under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302 hv HF 2476 hu. S. SF 2302 approved 4-25-00.

BREEDERS

Prohibit wolf & dog breeding, HF 81.

Commercial breeders of dogs & cats, licensure exemption. SF 2028.

BRIBERY

Computer damage or theft, video theft, election bribery, & voting dure consolidation of criminal offenses. SF 2241 ju. Approved 5-19-00

BRIDGES/CULVERTS — See also ROADS AND HIGHWAYS

Classification of secondary road bridges as essential corporate purpose for bonding SF 168.

Exempt certain county bridge construction projects & material from contract bidding procedures. HF 2199 – SF 2150.

BROKERS

Relationship involving real estate licensees & clients, establishing restrictions on payment of commissions. SF 240 - HF 424 Comp. - SF 404 co. Since HF 424 w/d. SF 404 approved 4-14-99.

Increase license fees for dealers or brokers, business of slaughtering live animals. HF 486.

BROWNFIELDS

Create a brownfield redevelopment program fund & a brownfield redevelopment advisory council HF 2423 Approved 4-14-00.

BUDGETS

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general fund expenditures & restricting certain st. tax rev changes. HJR 1 – SJR 1 HJR 1 w/d. SJR 1 sent to Sec of State 2-9-99.

Joint convention, Thursday, January 28, 1999, 10:00 a m.; Governor Thomas J Vilsack deliver his budget message HCR 6 - H J 174 adopted, 181 msgd -S J 132 adopted, 133 msgd. - H.J. 185.

Joint convention, Tuesday, January 11, 2000, at 10.00 a.m.; Governor Thomas J. Vilsack deliver his condition of the state and budget message HCR 101 – H J 7 adopted, 8 msgd. – S.J 9 adopted, 10 msgd. – H.J. 16.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. SF 2013 ap - HF 2039 ap S. SF 2013 w/d HF 2039 approved 1-18-00.

Annual budgets for the daily operations of the House of Representatives. HR $103-\mathrm{H.J.}\ 158,\ 239\text{-}242$ adopted

Balanced budget HJR 2010

State & local budgets, time period requirements, standing approps. SF 2380

Urge Congress to oppose President Clinton's budget proposal to shift funds from the Highway Trust Fund for purposes other than fed. highway funding. HR 111 – H J 594

BUILDING CODE

Accessibility requirements for church elevators. SF 106 – HF 233 Comp. – HF 271 (condominiums) S HF 233 w/d SF 106 approved 4-22-99.

Factory-built homes definition, certification of installers. SF 2239 lo - SF 2334 (additional inspector) S. - SF 2427 wa. S. SF 2427 vetoed 5-23-00.

Designation, valuation, & taxation of horizontal property regime (condos). SF 2426 wa. – HF 2553 wa SF 2426 approved 4-25-00.

Commissioner

Authority to regulate passenger elevators, bldg code commissioner SF 307 - SF 435 st (study) S.

BUILDINGS — See also PUBLIC BUILDINGS

School energy conservation measure program. SF 18.

Payment of bonded indebtedness & lease obligations, joint property of city & county. HF 2341 – SF 2235.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS — See also GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Assistance to disabled persons accessing the capitol complex. HF 2025

BULLS

Health certificate requirements for breeding bulls HF 452 – HF 2037 – HF 2085 ag. S HF 2085 approved 4-5-00.

BURGLARY - See also CRIMES

Crimes of forgery & burglary, third degree, penalties HF 2087 Crimes of burglary & forgery SF 2325 ju

BURIAL CASKETS

Burial caskets & vaults, tax exemption HF 2128.

BURIAL SITES

Access to burial sites on private property. HF 472. Approved 5-18-99

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Establish a small business guaranty fee tax credit against individual & corpo rate income tax liability. HF 79 – HF 262 – HF 738 wa – HF 2547 wa S

Exclusion of certain transactions under the business opportunities law HF 210 ju Approved 4-29-99

Prohibit granting of pub financial assistance to employers, hire replacement workers during labor disputes. HF 422.

Targeted student loan repayment program & fund under the college studen, and commn HF 463 ec - HF 756 ap. Same

New investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program HF 490 ec HF 733 wa Same – SF 286 sm S SF 286 w/d HF 733 approved 5-24-99

Eligible business criteria, incentives & assistance, enterprise zone program $HF\ 491$

Certified capital companies, investment in businesses, ins-premium tax credi HF 513 – HF 767 wa S. HF 513 w/d. HF 767 vetoed 5-24-99

Value-added agricultural linked investment program HF 558 - SF 379 Com₁ - SF 426 sm S

Wage level requirements met by business to acquire ec. dev financi assistance HF 576.

Economic dev. enterprise zone programs & tax credits HF 2100 – HF 2250 ec – HF 2540 wa S. HF 2540 approved 5-26-00.

Development or redevelopment projects under the physical infrastructure financial assistance program, dept of ec dev. HF 2114 – HF 2268 ec Saio

Property damaged or destroyed by natural disaster, capital gains to deduction. HF 2186

Retail tax free zone program HF 2226.

Limited liability limited partnerships HF 2239 iu. Approved 3-30-00

Approved equity investments in qualifying businesses & tax credits. HF $2 \cdot 8$: ec. – SF $2422~\mathrm{S}$

Research activities tax credit HF 2558 wa. - SF 2456 wa S

Establish a community dev program, dept. of ec dev., tax credit for businessed contributing to projects HF 2564 wa.

BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS

Disposition of unclaimed property HF 2557 wa. Approved 5-15-00

BUSINESS CORPORATIONS

Income tax deduction for the hiring of individuals with impairments by any sized business or corporation. SF 14.

S corporations st income taxation. HF 254 - HF 2535 wa S

Investment tax credit expansion. HF 2096.

Determine fair value of shares of dissenting shareholders of bank or bank holding company. HF 2197 – SF 2345 co. SF 2345 w/d. HF 2197 approved 5-26-00.

Research activities tax credit. HF 2558 wa. - SF 2456 wa. S.

CABLE TELEVISION

Telecommunications services provided by city utility. HF 167 – SF 392 co. S. SF 392 approved 4-26-99.

Requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility. SF 190. Approved 4-16-99.

Access privileges to certain bldgs., local exchange carriers & franchised cable TV providers (cable lines). HF 444 – SF 338 co. Comp. HF 444 w/d.

CABLES

Moving telecommunications cabling duties from DGS to Iowa telecom. & tech. commission, SF 431 st.

CAMERAS

Establishing the offense of criminal voyeurism. HF 2112.

CAMPAIGN FINANCE

Political telephone communication limitations. HF 83 - HF 113 (mandatory disclosures) - HF 2527. S.

Campaign finance reform, bipartisan commission to recommend reforms. SF 38 – HF 361.

Tax credit for contributions to political committees. SF 44 – SF 80 S.

Amount of contributions a candidate may accept from outside the candidate's district. SF 61.

Transfers of campaign funds after candidate has not served in office for a number of years. SF 62 - SF 433 st. S.

Voluntary expenditure and contribution limits for political campaigns of general assembly candidates. SF 63.

Restriction on use of campaign funds for payment of compensation to candidate's relatives. SF 65.

Prohibition of false or misleading information in political advertisements. SF 79-HF 2409 st. S.

Establish restrictions on contributions to political campaigns. HF 77 - SF 122 S.

Limitations on political contributions and expenditures. SF 161.

Prohibit placement of political signs on school prop., polling place. HF 307.

Campaign fund uses, meal expenses. HF 358.

Campaign finance disclosure, regulation of advocacy of candidates & ballot issues, annual authorization for political representation financed from deductions from wages, dues, & fees. SF 470 – HF 765 S. SF 470 approved 5-18-99.

Campaign finance law, electronic filing, telephone disclosure, truth in advertising, public financing, approp. SF 2224.

Partial financing of campaigns for state office from tax revenues, limitations, pub. matching funds, approp. HF 2405.

Iowa clean elections Act. HF 2462.

CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd. procedures, conflicts of interests of pub. officers & employees. HF 2431 st. Approved 3-31-00.

Iowa clean elections Act HF 2462.

CANCER

Prostate cancer awareness week. HCR 109 - H.J. 279, 1622 adopted, 1623 msgd., 1653 - S.J. 1314 adopted, 1331 msgd. - H.J. 1767.

CANDIDATES - See ELECTIONS

CANVASS OF VOTES

Joint convention, January 11, 1999, canvass of votes; January 12, 1999, Governor Terry E. Branstad deliver his condition of the state message HCR 1 – H.J. 10-11 adopted, 12 msgd. – S.J. 16 adopted, 20 msgd.

Conduct of elections & voter registration, corrective & technical changes, office of sec. of state. HF 656 st

CAPITAL ASSETS

County levy & expenditure authority. HF 2327 lo. Approved 4-13-00

CAPITAL GAINS

Exempt taxation of capital gains, sale of land as result of condemnation proceedings. HF 2116.

Property damaged or destroyed by natural disaster, capital gains tabled deduction, HF 2186.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Voter approval of capital improvements proposed by county without incurrin indebtedness. HF 2508 lo.

' CAPITAL PROJECTS

Higher ed. loan authority, make loans & finance projects. HF 2581 w Approved 5-19-00.

CAPITOL

Preservation of the Iowa state capitol. SF 73 - HF 197.

Iowa battle flag commission, appropriation. SF 166 - HF 327.

Protocol for visitors to state capitol. SF 360 - HF 652 Comp. - HF 2442 st. Same

Assistance to disabled persons accessing the capitol complex. HF 2025.

Authorize the temporary use & consumption of wine in the State Capiton World Food Prize Ceremony. HJR 2014. Approved 5-3-00.

CAPITOL COMPLEX

Administration of st. govt., state purchasing & capitol complex issues. HF 2360 st

CAPITOL PLANNING COMMISSION

Preservation of the Iowa state capitol. SF 73 - HF 197.

CAREER PROGRAMS

Career pathways program, reimbursement claims for costs of career pathways employability skills assessments, approp. SF 348.

- Career opportunities & resources for education (CORE) grant prog , approp. SF $2181-\mathrm{SF}\ 2187\ \mathrm{S}.$
- Accelerated career education program, & tax credit from withholding. SF 135 SF 411 bu S SF 465 wa. S. SF 465 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.
- Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund SF 2439 wa. HF 2556 wa. S HF 2556 w/d. SF 2439 approved 5-18-00.

CARE REVIEW COMMITTEES

- Change name of care review cmte. to resident advocate cmte. HF 278 HF 379 hu. Same HF 379 approved 5-17-99.
- Governor's award for quality care in health care facilities. SF 371 HF 708 hu. S HF 708 approved 5-17-99

CARRIERS

Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation SF 2147 tr. Approved 3-29-00.

CATS

Commercial breeders of dogs & cats, licensure exemption. SF 2028.

CAUCUSES

- Honor Kayne Robinson, Chairman of the Republican Party. HR 105 H.J 239 adopted
- Honor Rob Tully, Chairman of the Democratic Party of Iowa. HR 106 H.J. 239 adopted.
- Democratic & Republican parties urged to use presidential preference cards in caucuses. SR $109-S.J.\ 379.$

CEMETERIES

Access to burial sites on private property HF 472. Approved 5-18-99

Insurance division matters, including securities, business opportunities, cemetery merchandise, & residential service contracts SF 406 co. Approved 5-24-99.

CENSUS

Congress urged to reject Census Bureau plan to use statistical sampling in reporting population data. SCR 14 - S.J. 736.

Urge citizen participation in and cooperation with the conducting of the year 2000 census HCR 115 - H J. 765, 847 adopted, 854 msgd. - S.J 1226 adopted, 1228 msgd. - H.J. 1603.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT

Extend time period, qualify for certain linked investment programs. HF 2108 – HF 2329 ag. Same. HF 2329 approved 3-30-00.

Proof of m.v. financial responsibility, alternate methods. HF 2248 co. Approved 3-30-00.

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

Registration requirements for direct entry midwives & establish an advisory council. HF 2498 hu.

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

International driver's license number. HF 299. Approved 3-30-99.

Increase fees (titles) charged by county recorders, eliminate surcharge fee. HI 348 lo.

Sales tax treatment on manufactured housing, issuance of certificate of title HF 770 wa. – SF 474 wa. SF 474 w/d. HF 770 approved 5-26-99.

Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation. SF 2147 tr. Approved 3-29-00.

CERTIFICATION

Revocation or suspension of law enforcement officer's certification. HF 100 Approved 4-27-99.

Manure applicators certification extension. HF 216 – HF 531 ag. Same. H1 216 w/d. HF 531 approved 4-28-99.

Certification or licensing standards for children's centers, DHS. SF 177 - St 275 hu. S. SF 275 approved 5-27-99.

Well contractor & pump installer certification & fund. HF 2078.

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd. of education examiners authority. HF 2146 ed. Approved 4-14-00.

Mandatory certification of real estate appraisers. HF 2349.

Well contractor certification program, scope. SF 2244 na.

National board certification awards for teachers, approp. SF 2397.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Practice of accounting, regulations. SF 2415 st.

CHAPLAINS

Compensation of chaplains, officers, and employees of the general assembly SCR 2 - S.J. 133, 149 adopted, 155 msgd. - H.J. 200, 215, 234, 268-26 adopted, 283 msgd., 328.

CHARTER SCHOOLS

Charter schools, HF 654 S. - SF 2211 - SF 2318 ed. Same.

CHECKS

Use of check or other instrument in committing the crime of theft. HF 119.

CHEMICAL TESTS

Drunk driving margin of error. HF 2170 ju. Approved 4-21-00.

Application of compost material to land used for production of organic agricultural products. HF 2494 ag. Approved 4-12-00.

CHEMICALS

Possession or control of adulterated or improperly labeled articles. HF 93.

CHIEF JUSTICE — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Supreme/SUPREME COURT

CHILD ABUSE - See also ABUSE

Criminal and abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 69 – HF 363 Comp – SF 228 ed. S. – SF 2280 S. SF 228 approved 5-3-00.

Liability of supervisors who suspect child abuse. SF 109 - SF 284 hu. S.

Child abuse involving the presence of illegal drug in a child's body HF 235 S - HF 2176 – HF 2499 hu $\,$ Same

Hearings for correction and expungement of child abuse information SF 179

Child abuse reports, monitoring of state employees and judicial compliance SF 255

Foster home provisions, reimbursement for damages, voluntary foster care placements of children with MH/MR/DD, release of child abuse information, and annual group foster care & decategorization plans SF 287 hu Approved 5-11-99

Access to child abuse info by gov & G A HF 2377 hu Approved 4-21-00

Sharing of juvenile court social records or child abuse records, interagency agreement HF 2460 hu - SF 2369 hu HF 2460 w/d SF 2369 approved 4-20-00

Access to confidential child abuse information by governor, GA, citizens' aide, & child death review teams SF 2410 hu

CHILD CARE

Child day care provider training & ed HF 202

Certification or licensing standards for children's centers, DHS SF 177 – SF 275 hu S SF 275 approved 5-27-99

Child care provisions, DHS SF 273 - HF 610 hu - HF 761 ap S HF 761 approved 5-27-99

Recognition of high quality child day care providers SF 306

Personnel benefits for state employees, related tax exemption SF 316 st

Reducing income tax rates, increasing standard deductions, & increasing amount of & eligibility for child & dependent care credit SF 373

Income tax credit for families with stay-at-home parent SF 416 - SF 2153 S

Child and dependent care credit increased to federal amount, eliminating variable percent for state income tax SF 2003

Prekindergarten instruction program, funding SF 2227

Teacher shortage for givable loan program expanded to include child care providers, approp ${\rm SF}\ 2404-{\rm SF}\ 2405\ {\rm Same}$

CHILD CUSTODY

Visitation provisions between siblings, child custody order HF 69 – HF 255 hu S HF 255 approved 5-11-99

Transfer of children in custody of dept of hu services HF 104

Adoption of Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act SF 129 – SF 367 ju S SF 367 approved 5-10-99

Foster care provisions, involving placement orders, appellate review, & parental hability HF 288

Mediation services related to custody, visitation & support of a child HF 297 – HF 683 iu S HF 297 w/d HF 683 approved 5-3-00

Disposition & other requirements, child in need of assistance adjudications, parent or guardian's drug or alcohol abuse, material element HF 335

Action to overcome paternity, biological father, child support, custody & visitation rights HF 425

Child in need of assistance dispositional orders, transfer of custody, no contact order HF 478

Grandparent and great-grandparent visitation rights SF 301 hu

Deviation from child support guidelines, shared physical care, support amount collected HF 628

Interference with visitation & custody by mediation. HF 719 ju.

Child custody criteria, history of parenting functions. SF 2021.

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders. HF 2388. Approved 4-13-00.

CHILD DAY CARE FACILITIES

Child day care provider training & ed. HF 202.

Child care provisions, DHS. SF 273 - HF 610 hu. - HF 761 ap. S. HF 761 approved 5-27-99.

Licensed child care facility revolving loan fund, dept. of ec. dev., approp. HF 480.

Recognition of high quality child day care providers. SF 306.

CHILD FOSTER CARE — See FOSTER CARE

CHILD IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE

Disposition & other requirements, child in need of assistance adjudicationparent or guardian's drug or alcohol abuse, material element. HF 335.

Child in need of assistance dispositional orders, transfer of custody, no contact order. HF 478.

Assignment of child support to DHS for child in need of assistance placed ψ DHS custody. SF 2040.

Include truancy in definition of child in need of assistance. HF 2185.

Dept. of hu. services program & admin. requirements, changes. HF 2414.

CHILD SUPPORT

Uniform child support guidelines & criteria. HF 55 – HF 106 S. HF 55 w/d. Child support for postsecondary ed. subsidy, disability. HF 128.

Mediation services related to custody, visitation & support of a child. HF 297 HF 683 ju. S. HF 297 w/d. HF 683 approved 5-3-00.

Action to overcome paternity, biological father, child support, custody é visitation rights. HF 425.

Child support enforcement, changes in law. HF 585 hu. – HF 773 ap. S. Hr 585 w/d. HF 773 approved 5-14-99.

Deviation from child support guidelines, shared physical care, support amount collected. HF 628.

Approps.: dept. of hu. services, health care. HF 760 ap. Item veto. Approve 5-21-99.

5-21-99. Date income withheld, child support payments, payors of income. HF 2001

SF 2032 Comp. – HF 2135 hu. S. HF 2135 approved 4-20-00. Local disbursement units directive for collection & disbursement of $ch\dot{\omega}$

support payments. HF 2048. Assignment of child support to DHS for child in need of assistance placed in

DHS custody. SF 2040.

Child support for postsecondary education, rebuttable presumption topercentages apportioned. SF 2085.

Disbursement & accounting of child support payment made to district courclerk or collection services center. HF 2190.

Changes in child support, med. support & payment of costs to financial institutions for data matching & automation program dev. HF 2311 hu SF 2254 hu. HF 2311 w/d. SF 2254 approved 4-14-00.

Fed. parent locator info., private process server, enforcing child support orders. HF 2382

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders HF 2388. Approved 4-13-00.

Mediation in an action involving the child support recovery unit. HF 2452

CHILDREN — See also MINORS

Increase the child & dependent care credit under the st. individual income tax ${
m HF}\,19-{
m HF}\,42~{
m S}.$

Uniform child support guidelines & criteria. HF 55 – HF 106 S. HF 55 w/d.

Criminal code definition of serious injury to children. HF 75 – HF 182 ju Same. HF 182 approved 4-1-99.

Updating adoptees med. & social history in adoption records HF 96.

Transfer of children in custody of dept. of hu services HF 104.

Child support for postsecondary ed. subsidy, disability HF 128.

Lascivious acts with a child, increase penalty. HF 181.

Special services provided to a foster child, candidate for or adopted. HF 183.

Restrict child visitation rights, parent convicted of murder. HF 190 - HF 633 hu S. HF 633 approved 4-16-99.

Child abuse involving the presence of illegal drug in a child's body. HF 235 S - HF 2176 - HF 2499 hu. Same

Clothing & footwear, tax exemption. HF 102 – HF 110 – HF 285 (children) – HF 2125 (K-12th) – HF 2351 wa. S. HF 2351 approved 5-26-00.

Repeal existing healthy & well kids in Iowa program & provide health care coverage for kids under an expanded med assistance program. HF 294.

Mandatory protective headgear for juvenile bicyclists, creation of bicycle safety fund, and helmet rentals. SF 153 – SF 158 – SF 396 tr. Same.

Mediation services related to custody, visitation & support of a child HF 297 – HF 683 ju. S. HF 297 w/d. HF 683 approved 5-3-00.

Certification or licensing standards for children's centers, DHS. SF 177 – SF 275 hu. S. SF 275 approved 5-27-99.

Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, anesthesia & certain hospital charges HF 336 – HF 754 hu. Same. – SF 2034 S. – SF 2408 co. S. SF 2408 w/d. HF 754 approved 5-16-00

Licensing accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children. SF 194 – HF 409 Comp. – HF 709 hu S. HF 409 & HF 709 w/d. SF 194 approved 5-10-99.

Authorization requirements for psychiatric med institutions for children. HF 360 – HF 741 lo Same. HF 741 approved 4-22-99.

Parent cannot inherit from child's estate. HF 368

Juvenile fingerprints & criminal disposition report HF 403 ju. Approved 4-16-99.

HAWK-I trust fund. HF 405.

Prevention of drug & alcohol abuse by children, support program, drug & alcohol testing by schools, dept. of ed , approp HF 426.

Healthy & well kids in Iowa program, eligibility. HF 460.

Visitation rights to the sibling of a child placed in foster care. HF 502.

Establish standards for health care quality improvement for children with health ins coverage HF 542 – SF 349.

Early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas, dev. council, approp HF 550 - SF 334.

Child support enforcement, changes in law HF 585 hu. – HF 773 ap S. HF 585 w/d. HF 773 approved 5-14-99

Reactive attachment disorder (RAD) pilot project, dept of hu services approp HF 623

Juvenile intensive services pilot project, dept of hu services, approp HF 669 Interference with visitation & custody by mediation HF 719 ju

Recognizing the Annie E Casey Foundation, contributions to the well-being of Iowa's children & families through community-based reform HCR 22 H J 1156 adopted & msgd - S J 1029 adopted, 1031 msgd - H J 1181

Date income withheld, child support payments, payors of income HF 2001 SF 2032 Comp – HF 2135 hu S HF 2135 approved 4-20 00

Review method used for reimbursement of psychiatric med institutions for children under med assistance program HF 2162

Exceptions to holding a hearing in dissolution of marriage action $\,$ HF $2168\,\rm \, ju$ $\,$ Approved 3 31-00

Include truancy in definition of child in need of assistance HF 2185

Dept of hu services request waiver from U S health financing admin , famil ins coverage under HAWK-I HF 2237

Child & family services administered by dept of human services HF 2249 h $_1$ – SF 2344 hu S HF 2249 w/d SF 2344 approved 4-7-00

Additional term of parole or work release for persons committing crime is lascivious acts with a child HF 2264 - SF 2265 ju S SF 2265 approve 5-4-00

Nullify admin rules of Iowa empowerment bd concerning grants & schoolean ready children grants HJR 2007

Tobacco settlement fund approp to dept of hu services for expansion of school based supervision of children HF 2302

Changes in child support, med support & payment of costs to financi institutions for data matching & automation program dev HF 2311 hu SF 2254 hu HF 2311 w/d SF 2254 approved 4-14-00

HAWK-I program changes, compliance, outreach, eligibility, health assessment SF 2195 hu

Medical assistance, eligibility categories & transfer of assets HF 2321 $\,\mathrm{hu}$ Approved 4-6-00

Optional enrollment in HAWK-I for children eligible for med assistance 141 2336

Review deaths of children under 18 years HF 2365 ju Approved 4-5-00 Access to child abuse info by gov & G A HF 2377 hu Approved 4-21-00 State pub defender & indigent defense costs, approp HF 2470 ju Approve 4-19-00

CHIROPRACTIC — See also MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Chiropractic Physical therapy and physiotherapy, license required to advertise SF 2180 <t

CHURCHES — See also RELIGION

Accessibility requirements for church elevators SF 106 – HF 233 Comp – HI 271 (condominiums) S HF 233 w/d SF 106 approved 4-22-99

City assess police & fire protection service charge, tax exempt property F¹, 2536

CIGARETTES/CIGARS

Prohibit cigarettes & tobacco products give away, inducement to purchascigarettes HF 204 – SF 205 hu

- Cigarette & tobacco products control advisory commn , dept. of pub. health. HF 582
- Congress requested to prevent fed govt. from recouping Medicaid payments from state tobacco settlement. SCR 11 S.J. 650, 931 adopted, 932 msgd H.J. 1062, 1180, 1178, 1382-1383. 1746-1747 as amended, adopted, 1753 msgd.
- Tobacco product manufacturers, master settlement agreement SF 482. Approved 5-20-99.
- Prohibition of tobacco products previously exported from U.S SF 2079 ju. Approved 4-17-00.
- Comprehensive tobacco use education & prevention program, approp. SF 2120. Tobacco settlement endowment fund established. SF 2162.
- Tobacco products, use by minors, fake IDs. compliance, revocation of retail permits. SF 2197 SF 2366 hu. S. SF 2366 approved 4-17-00
- Tobacco use prevention & control. HF 2565 SF 2449. SF 2449 w/d. HF 2565 approved 5-15-00

CIRCUMCISION

Female genital mutilation of minors prohibited. SF 2008

CITATIONS

- Windshield wiper operation and lighted headlamps on motor vehicles. SF 16 HF 2076 Comp. SF 113 tr Same
- Court appearance, bond, release, in misdemeanor cases SF 2146 ju. Approved 4-21-00.

CITIES

- Criteria for establishing an economic dev. enterprise zone. HF 61.
- Award of contract for pub. improvement by city HF 115. Approved 5-18-99.
- Candidates of county, city & school dists. elective offices, residence requirements HF 300 HF 590 lo. S. HF 300 w/d.
- Allocation of profits from the sale of alcoholic liquors. HF 309.
- Racial representation & gender balance on local cmtes., bds. & commns., cities & counties HF 396.
- Purchase of abandoned prop. with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period. HF 467 SF 448 lo. HF 728 lo S. HFs 467 & 728 w/d. SF 448 approved 4-15-99.
- Storm water drainage services fees, tax exemption. HF 468.
- Licensed child care facility revolving loan fund, dept. of ec. dev., approp HF 480.
- Eligible business criteria, incentives & assistance, enterprise zone program. HF 491.
- Storm shelters in mobile home parks, tax exemption. HF 534 lo. HF 758 wa. S. HF 758 approved 5-26-99
- Assessment expense fund, city or county, prop. tax levy. HF 560 HF 2129.
- Optional membership, IPERS employees of municipal water utility or waterworks HF 611.
- Minimum estimated cost of pub. improvement, city or county, require sealed bids & pub. hearing. HF 615 HF 2232 S. SF 2218 S.
- Elections, certain propositions of cities, counties, and school corps placed on the ballot. HF 646.

Schools & school dists., boiler & steam vessel maintenance & monitoring, reg school calendar, supt. lic. qualifications, & school breakfast programming HF 675 ed Approved 5-19-99.

Honoring the City of Cedar Rapids on its sesquicentennial year. HR $20-H~\mathrm{J}$ 1259, 1663 adopted.

Cities & counties create enterprise zones near modes of transportation H⁺ 2122

Cities adding territory to an urban renewal area. HF 2127 - SF 2434 wa. S

Cities & counties access to Iowa communications network. HF 2152.

Create new type of eligible housing business under the ec. dev. enterprise zone program. HF 2194.

Police protection in cities population less than five hundred. HF 2228 - HH 2506 lo S

Value of city contracts awarded to a city officer or employee. HF 2231.

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses. HF 224 - HF 2502 lo. Same. HF 2502 vetoed 4-25-00.

Discontinuance of a city, procedures, public hearings. SF 2091 lo. – HF 2281 HF 2281 w/d. SF 2091 approved 3-14-00.

Taxes paid by lo. govt on construction materials & supplies, contracts H 2400.

City assess police & fire protection service charge, tax exempt property $\,F_{1}\,$ 2536.

Annexation

Voter approval of annexation & severance of territory to or from a city. HF $2^{\rm q}$ SF 36.

Municipal services to annexed territory, HF 112.

Farmland protection, city dev. & annexation, city & county & state land v planning. HF 340.

Annexation moratorium agreements & annexation by certain cities HF 644 Development of land, subdivision plats & plats of survey, annexation & other boundary adjustments. HF 2503 lo.

Bonds

Jail bonds tax exempt interest HF 244.

Payment of bonded indebtedness & lease obligations, joint property of city & county. HF 2341 – SF 2235.

Buildings

Advertising devices in historic cities. SF 123.

Civil Service

Employment rights of fire fighters under civil service who are elected as officers in professional fire fighter organizations. SF 32 - HF 124

Civil service coverage for police officers & fire fighters. HF 152.

Conservation

Allocation of funds from REAP fund to city utility boards SF 57.

Councils

Alternative means of publishing city notices & hearings. SF $2051-HF\ 2102\ S$ Local authorities approval of liq control licenses. HF 2101.

Discontinuance of a city, procedures, public hearings. SF 2091 lo. – HF 2281 to HF 2281 w/d. SF 2091 approved 3-14-00.

Development

Land development and management, annexation, planning and revenue $\,^{8F}$ 293 sm. S - SF 2370 lo. - SF 2437 wa. Same.

Housing businesses, enterprise zone program incentives & assistance $HF\ 539$

Public meeting requirements for involuntary annexations & elections on annexation petitions or plans SF 346 – HF 600

Involuntary annexation of territory in adjacent county SF 387

Annexation moratorium agreements & annexation by certain cities HF 644
Discontinuance of a city, procedures, public hearings SF 2091 lo – HF 2281 lo
HF 2281 w/d SF 2091 approved 3-14-00

Employees

Residency requirements for certain city employees HF 537

Drug and alcohol testing of public sector employees & prospective employees SF 340

Residency requirements stricken for city civil service employees SF 2106 – SF 2364 lo Same

Value of city contracts awarded to a city officer or employee HF 2231

Cities provide retired employees with health & med insurance HF 2315 lo Approved 4-13-00

Finance

Delinquent charges owed by a tenant for city utility or enterprise service \mbox{HF} 303

Funds

Establish a local corrections infrastructure revolving fund program HF 275

Health

Cities provide retired employees with health & med insurance HF 2315 lo Approved 4-13-00 $\,$

Hospital

Management & operation of certain public hospitals HF 619 - SF 386

City hospitals, limitations on investments SF 2186 - SF 2419 wa Same SF 2419 approved 5-3-00

Insurance

Cities provide med insurance, members of fire & police retirement system, retirement due to accidental disability HF 2097 - SF 2382

Jails

Jail bonds tax exempt interest HF 244

Establish a local corrections infrastructure revolving fund program HF 275

Retirement benefits for local jailers, member of protection occupation under IPERS HF 2069

Temporary confinement of inmates in county jail facilities HF 2313

Ordinances

City & county ordinances adopted by petition & election HF 599

Rent control ordinances, adoption by city or county SF 428 st Approved 4-13-00

Public transit surcharges on city parking violations SF 2045

Revenue

Appropriation of franchise tax revenue to cities & counties HF 135

Sales tax revenue sharing, school dists, cities, & cos, tax relief, technology & infrastructure funding HF 259

Franchise tax revenue disbursement to cities & counties, increase SF 2096

Streets

Property tax levy for benefited street lighting districts HF 2167

Regulation of low-speed vehicles HF 2312 tr - SF 2330 tr HF 2312 w/d SF 2330 approved 3-9-00

Tax

Local option sales and services tax in cities located in more than one county SF 108.

Levy rate for fire protection imposed in benefited fire district SF 185 lo. – SF 308 wa. Same – HF 673 S SF 308 approved 5-20-99.

Bond issuance elections, cos, city or school dist. impose income surtax to fund certain bonds. HF 592

Political subdivision impose local income surtax, prop. tax to fund bonds HF 2516 lo

Funding of state mandates. HF 10 – HF 2299 – HF 2544 lo. (limit cities & cosprop. tax) $\,{
m S}$

Utilities

Telecommunications services provided by city utility. HF 167 – SF 392 co S SF 392 approved 4-26-99.

Allocation of funds from REAP fund to city utility boards. SF 57

Delinquent charges owed by a tenant for city utility or enterprise service HF 303

Requirements for establishing & operating a city cable communication utility SF 190. Approved 4-16-99

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water sewage & solid waste services. HF 700 ju Approved 5-19-99.

City utility bd. members terms HF 2160

Liability for unpaid rates or charges of city utility or enterprise service. St 2374 ju

Zoning

Comprehensive planning, land development by cities; counties, city zoning, city development actions. HF 753

Rural improvement zone, designation of certain land HF 2012 – HF 2541 wa (limits on taxes imposed). S HF 2541 approved 5-15-00.

CITIZENS' AIDE

Long-term care ombudsperson, dept of elder affairs, approp. HF 692.

Access to confidential child abuse information by governor, G.A., citizens' aide & child death review teams SF 2410 hu.

CITIZENS' RIGHTS

Immunity from civil lawsuits, persons participate in good faith, matters of public concern & right to damages. HF 356 - SF 450 S

CIVIL ACTIONS

Civil actions by limiting the use of evidence re the failure to wear a safety belt HF 114.

Breach of livestock marketing contract, prohibit future contracting. HF 174 Immunity from civil lawsuits, persons participate in good faith, matters of public concern & right to damages HF 356 – SF 450 S.

Create a civil action for damages caused by drug dealers. HF 438 Lawsuits against firearm manufacturers. HF 595.

CIVIL COMMITMENT

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing trial, release, & reports. SF 216 ju. Approved 4-26-99.

Certain civil commitment procedures (substance abuse & mental health). HF 2093 – HF 2526 ju. Same.

Civil commitment for chronic substance abusers who are pregnant. SF 2216.

Civil commitment of dangerously violent persons SF 2250 ju

CIVIL DISABILITIES

Prohibit name changes in conjunction with marriage, persons with civil disabilities. HF 2174.

CIVIL PENALTIES

Confinement feeding operations, contractors liable for civil penalties, violations HF 2245 – SF 2198.

CIVIL PROCEDURE

Retirement plan assets exempted from execution for payment of debt SF 2119.

CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION

Sexual orientation discrimination. HF 171 – SF 71 Comp. – SF 2117 – HF 2451 Comp. All similar.

Sexual harassment as an unfair employment practice under jurisdiction of state civil rights commission SF 226.

Approps to dept of the blind, civil rights comminity, dept. of elder affairs, dept of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commin. of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap. Approved 5-18-99

CIVIL SERVICE

Age ceiling for hiring fire fighters and peace officers. SF 31.

Employment rights of fire fighters under civil service who are elected as officers in professional fire fighter organizations. SF 32 - HF 124.

Civil service coverage for police officers & fire fighters. HF 152

Residency requirements for certain city employees. HF 537.

Collective bargaining by pub. employees. HF 591.

Residency requirements stricken for city civil service employees. SF 2106 - SF 2364 lo. Same.

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy sheriff seeking public office SF 2215 lo (See also HF 2359) Approved 3-31-00.

Leaves of absence for county employees, civil service candidates for public office. HF 2359 st. (See also SF 2215 lo.)

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments. SF 2303 ju. Approved 4-6-00.

CLAIMS

Life insurance funding agreements, classification of claims. SF 47 co. Approved 2-10-99.

Domestic abuse, claims, no insurance discrimination. HF 329.

Increase jurisdictional amount of small claims court. HF 2026.

Older claims to real estate. HF 2254 ju. Approved 4-7-00.

CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims

CLEAN AIR ACT

Require development of clean air standards for animal feeding operations penalties. HF 643.

CLEAN FUND

Creation of an enhance Iowa distribution account; a technology assurance fund, and a recreation, environment, arts, culture, & heritage fund; changes in rebuild Iowa infra. fund; approps. SF 208.

CLERGY

Liability of supervisors who suspect child abuse. SF 109 - SF 284 hu. S.

Compensation of chaplains, officers, and employees of the general assembly SCR 2 - S.J. 133, 149 adopted, 155 msgd. - H.J. 200, 215, 234, 268-28 adopted, 283 msgd., 328.

CLOTHING

Clothing & footwear, tax exemption. HF 102 – HF 110 – HF 285 (children) HF 2125 (K-12th) – HF 2351 wa. S. HF 2351 approved 5-26-00.

Pedestrian & bicyclists wear reflective clothing, physical training activity. H: 398.

COACHING

Honoring the Indian Hills Community College Men's Basketball Team are Coach Mike Capaccio, HR 4 – H.J. 171, 296 adopted.

Coaching endorsement & authorization requirements (emergency aid training) HF 143.

Honoring University of Iowa Football Coach Hayden Fry. HR 7 – H.J. 292, 33 adopted.

Honoring coach Hayden Fry. SR 2 - S.J. 239, 241 adopted.

Honoring coach Tom Davis. SR 12 - S.J. 883, 1411 adopted.

Cheerleading coaches, endorsement required. SF 2196.

COCAINE

Cocaine, unlawful manufacturing, delivery, or possession. HF 2300.

CODE EDITOR

Statutory corrections to the Code. HF 242 ju. Approved 5-11-99.

Nonsubstantive Code corrections. HF 2136 ju. Approved 4-6-00.

CODE OF IOWA

Eliminate fed, references to obsolete requirement, attachment to an adopt on petition, HF 38. Approved 4-21-99.

Nonsubstantive Code corrections. SF 102 ju. Approved 5-10-99.

Statutory corrections to the Code. HF 242 ju. Approved 5-11-99.

Change in Code reference to Iowa association of community providers. SF 174 hu. Approved 3-31-00.

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits, SF 230 wa. – HF 516 wa. HF 516 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-6-99

Nonsubstantive gender-related provisions, Code. HF 475 st. Approved 5-15-00 Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584 ju. Approved 5-14-99.

Nonsubstantive Code corrections. HF 2136 ju. Approved 4-6-00.

Substantive Code corrections. SF 2092 ju. Approved 5-3-00.

- Management of limited liability companies, repeal s.s. of Code. HF 2425 ju. Approved 3-31-00.
- Raising of an additional enrichment amount to fund asbestos removal projects, repeal provisions. HF 2435 ed. Approved 4-7-00.
- Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, earned income credit, nonresidents, military personnel. SF 2424 wa. Approved 4-26-00.
- Task force to study OWI provisions of Code. SCR 114 (see HCR 118) S.J. 999, 1265 adopted, 1267 msgd. H.J. 1651, 1772.

COINS

- Dept. of ed & Iowa Arts Council to administer contest for students to propose designs for 50 state quarters program. SCR 10 (SCR 18 S.) S.J. 606.
- Governor urged to appoint a commission to develop design proposals for 50 state quarters program. SCR 13 S.J. 670, 1179 w/d.
- Dept. of ed. & Iowa Arts Council to administer contest for students to propose designs for 50 state quarters program. SCR 18 (SCR 10 S.) S.J. 894, 1179 adopted, 1182 msgd. H.J. 1397, 1504.
- Governor urged to appoint a design commission for state quarter incorporating Old Capitol. SCR 116 S.J. 1094, 1265 adopted, 1267 msgd. H.J. 1651, 1772.

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER

Disbursement & accounting of child support payment made to district court clerk or collection services center. HF 2190.

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING — See also EMPLOYMENT/LABOR/STATE GOVERNMENT, Sub-Ref. Employees

Area ed. agencies & school dists., time guidelines, collective bargaining by employees, budget certification & teacher termination. HF 388 - HF 672 ed. Same.

Collective bargaining by pub. employees. HF 591.

COLLEGE STUDENT AID COMMISSION

Tuition assistance for eligible national guard members. SF 25.

Advanced placement award programs. SF 45 - SF 128 S. - HF 627 S.

Schools of cosmetology included in definition of accredited private institutions eligible for student financial aid. SF 260.

Targeted student loan repayment program & fund under the college student and commn. HF 463 ec. – HF 756 ap. Same.

George Washington Carver biotechnology grant program. HF 508.

Teacher shortage for givable loan programs, approp. HF 530 - HF 625 ed. – HF 759 ap. S. (See also HF 548.)

Establish an Iowa worker retraining for givable loan program & fund, approp. HF $546-{\rm SF}~374.$

National guard educational assistance program & repeal. HF 554 – SF 461 ap Best of Iowa scholarship, college student aid commn., approp. HF 617.

Student bridge loan program for needy taxpayers who will receive federal education income tax credits for postsecondary education expenses, approp. SF 391.

Establish an access ed. grant program, college student aid commin., approp. HF 631. Vocational-technical tuition grants & student loan funds under the control of the college student aid commin. HF 691 ed. – HF 764 ap. Same.

Education appropriations. SF 464 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-25-99.

Career opportunities & resources for education (CORE) grant program, approp SF 2181 – SF 2187 S.

College student and commission's duties, federal reports, student loans. SF 2248 ed. – HF 2410 ed. S. HF 2410 w/d. SF 2248 approved 4-14-00.

National guard educational assistance program, approp. HF 2488 - SF 2399.

Iowa tuition grants, award increase, approp. to college student aid commission SF 2401.

Teacher shortage forgivable loan program expanded to include child care providers, approp. SF 2404 – SF 2405 Same.

Approps. to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed. & bd. of regents. HF 2549 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-10-00.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund. SF 2439 wa. – HF 2556 wa S. HF 2556 w/d. SF 2439 approved 5-18-00.

COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES — See also EDUCATION

Tuition charged nonresidents, colleges & universities, bd. of regents (reciprocal agreement). HF 51.

Requirements for statements of account issued to students by colleges, bd α regents. HF 56.

Tuition charged for courses, colleges, bd. of regents. HF 57.

Tuition assistance for eligible national guard members. SF 25.

Child support for postsecondary ed. subsidy, disability. HF 128.

Increase membership of advisory bd. to Leopold center for sustainable ag Hi 139 – HF 412 ag. Same. HF 412 approved 4-29-99.

Extend natl. bd. certification award eligibility to teachers employed by Pric laboratory school at U of I. HF 195.

Honoring University of Iowa Football Coach Hayden Fry. HR 7 – H.J. 292, 316 adopted.

Honoring coach Hayden Fry. SR 2 - S.J. 239, 241 adopted.

Establish a science ed. clearinghouse, dept. of ed., approp. HF 374.

State poet laureate designated. HF 384 - HF 688 st. S. HF 384 w/d. HF 688 approved 5-20-99.

Textbooks for higher education, sales tax exemption. SF 268.

Exemption from tuition & fees charged by regents institutions & community colleges persons in foster care. HF 477 – HF 2339 – HF 2430 ed S.

Selective service registration. HF 527.

Student member on state board of regents. SF 317 st.

Postsecondary-level instruction at secondary schools, contracts between scheel districts and postsecondary institutions. SF 321.

Establish an Iowa worker retraining for givable loan program & fund, approx HF $546-SF\ 374.$

Require special security officers at regents institutions carry weapons. HF 559 International promotion of educational opportunities, colleges & universitie HF 569.

Preparation & licensure requirements for school counseling. HF 601.

Best of Iowa scholarship, college student aid commn., approp. HF 617.

Practitioner preparation & peer assistance & review for teachers. HF 639

Iowa educational savings plan trust. SF 457 wa. Approved 5-14-99.

Education appropriations. SF 464 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-25-99.

Congratulating members of the All-Iowa Community College Academic Team HR $10-H.J.\ 1008,\ 1020$ adopted.

Alcoholic bev prohibited in undergraduate dormitories & residence halls, ed institutions HF 2036 – HF 2482 ju. S.

Reporting requirements of assault and sexual abuse occurring on campuses. SF 2177 - SF 2328 ed Same.

Prohibit violation of individual's rights & denial of equal access to ed, hate crime provisions. HF 2344.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2156 ed. – SF 2184 Comp. – HF 2437 ed. S. HF 2156 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-3-00.

Iowa educational savings plan trust. HF 2550 wa. Approved 5-3-00.

Higher ed. loan authority, make loans & finance projects HF 2581 wa. Approved 5-19-00.

COMMERCE DEPARTMENT

Insurance company not consider certain accidents, establishing m.v. insurance rates HF 64

Regulation of auctions & licensing of auctioneers, approp HF 71.

Telephone solicitations restrictions. HF 579 - HF 2446 - HF 2469 - HF 2515 ec S.

Electronic commerce security. HF 624. Approved 5-19-99

Prohibit telemarketing sales calls using ADAD equipment. HF $642-\mathrm{HF}\ 2246\ \mathrm{S}$

Appointment of director of dept. of commerce. SF 2115

Protected cells for domestic insurers. SF 2200 co. Approved 4-5-00.

Insurance division matters, including m v. service contracts, securities, business opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement care contracts, & probate. SF 2336 co.

Sale of customer info. by pub. utility HF 2464.

Practice of accounting, regulations. SF 2415 st.

Services provided by county officers, emergency med. services & disposition of lost prop. HF 2531 lo. Approved 3-31-00

Electric utility industry restructuring. HF 740 co. – SF 2361 co. S. – HF 2530 co. S.

COMMERCIAL

Content on face of commercial driver's licenses, eliminating S.S. number. HF 122 - SF 97.

Property

Definition of commercial prop. for purposes of prop. taxation. HF 78.

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 482 – HF 2560 wa. S. HF 2560 approved 5-16-00.

Access privileges to certain bldgs., local exchange carriers & franchised cable TV providers (cable lines). HF 444 – SF 338 co Comp. HF 444 w/d

Create a brownfield redevelopment program fund & a brownfield redevelopment advisory council. HF 2423 Approved 4-14-00.

COMMERCIAL CODE — See UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE

COMMISSIONERS

Qualifications of commissioners for a memorial hospital SF 90 – HF 224. HF 224 approved 4-16-99

COMMISSIONS

Iowa battle flag commission, appropriation. SF 166 – HF 327 Asian & Pacific Islander commn, dept of human rights. HF 469 – SF 342 S

COMMITTEES

Appointment of a joint inaugural committee HCR 3 - H.J. 11-12 adopted, 12 msgd. - S.J. 17 adopted, 20 msgd

Committee of one be appointed to arrange for opening the sessions with prayer $HR\ 2-H.J.\ 16$ adopted.

Establish a midwife scope of practice review cmte., license requirements. HI-402. Approved 4-28-99

COMMODITIES

Possession or control of adulterated or improperly labeled articles. HF 93.

Free association of contract producers of ag commodities. SF 2176 - SF 2301 ag Same

State agencies purchase Iowa agricultural commodities. HF 2284

Regulation of contracts involving agricultural producers HF 2381 - HF 249 ag Same.

COMMUNICATION

Establish toll-free telephone service for G A HF 138.

Interception of communications, law enforcement use, penalties. SF 309 ju Approved 4-28-99.

Using a cellular telephone while operating a m.v , criminal offense. HF 2051 Limit use of cellular telephone, operating a m.v in a congested parking lot. Ht 2103

COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

Requirements for establishing & operating a city cable communication utility SF 190. Approved 4-16-99.

State govt technology & operations, approps.; create an IowAccess networl HF 762 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-26-99.

Cities & counties access to Iowa communications network HF 2152.

Information technology department created, approp. SF 2264 – SF 2395 st $\,^{\circ}$ SF 2395 approved 4-25-00.

Incentives for school districts in reorganization efforts, sharing arrangement SF 2268

Oversight approps., technology & communications SF 2433 ap. – HF 2571 ap S. SF 2433 item vetoed, approved 5-13-00.

COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Requirements for statements of account issued to students by colleges, bd $\,e^{\pm}$ regents. HF 56.

School energy conservation measure program. SF 18.

Honoring the Indian Hills Community College Men's Basketball Team and Coach Mike Capaccio. HR 4 - H.J. 171, 296 adopted.

Supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school district involved in sharing programs. SF 42 - HF 159 Comp. - HF 684 ed. (at-risk programs) - SF 2097 - SF 2171 - HF 2364 - HF 2397 - HF 2496 ed. All similar. HF 2496 approved 5-18-00.

Child day care provider training & ed. HF 202

Supplementary weighting for whole grade sharing agreements between school districts HF 239

Accelerated career education program, & tax credit from withholding SF 135 – SF 411 bu S. – SF 465 wa. S SF 465 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Increase in the community college facilities levy SF 140 - SF 266 ed S.

Workforce dev. fund account & fees paid by community colleges, new job training programs. HF 337 ec. Approved 5-26-99

Exemption from tuition & fees charged by regents institutions & community colleges persons in foster care. HF 477 – HF 2339 – HF 2430 ed. S.

Establish an Iowa worker retraining forgivable loan program & fund, approp HF 546 – SF 374.

Community colleges with enrollment increases, additional approp SF 377.

Community college governance task force HF 680 ed.

Congratulating members of the All-Iowa Community College Academic Team SR $11-S.J.\ 855,\,901$ adopted.

Congratulating members of the All-Iowa Community College Academic Team. HR $10-H.J\ 1008,\ 1020$ adopted.

Alcoholic bev. prohibited in undergraduate dormitories & residence halls, ed institutions. HF 2036 – HF 2482 ju. S.

OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs. HF 2066 – HF 2511 tr S $\,$ HF 2511 approved 4-21-00 $\,$

Community college governance HF 2180 - HF 2433 ed. Same. HF 2433 approved 5-4-00

Reporting requirements of assault and sexual abuse occurring on campuses. SF $2177-\mathrm{SF}\ 2328$ ed. Same

Career opportunities & resources for education (CORE) grant program, approp SF $2181-SF\ 2187\ S.$

Community colleges, approps. for FY 2001. SF 2400.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2156 ed. – SF 2184 Comp. – HF 2437 ed S. HF 2156 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-3-00

Honor Iowa Valley Community College District. HR 114 – H J. 934, 993 adopted. Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund. SF 2439 wa. – HF 2556 wa. S HF 2556 w/d SF 2439 approved 5-18-00.

Congratulating the All-Iowa Community College Academic Team. SR 118-S~J.~1094,~1161 adopted.

COMMUNITY EDUCATION

Pilot community education programs, appropriation. SF 147

COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

Iowa community empowerment Act. SF 439 hu. – HF 730 lo S. HF 730 w/d SF 439 approved 5-27-99.

Early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas, dev. council, approp HF 550 - SF 334.

Empowerment board membership. SF 2057.

Community empowerment areas, board membership, formula for distribution of school ready children grant funding. SF 2341 hu.

COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICTS — See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Districts

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Performance of community service work by criminal offenders, falsification of records HF 258

Require persons convicted of OWI perform community service HF 321

Establish a comprehensive system of personal assistance services for elders & persons with disabilities HF 2244 – HF 2380 hu S

COMMUNITY/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Community investment by financial institutions, state programs HF 506 Early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas, deviced council, approp HF 550 – SF 334

Recognizing the Annie E Casey Foundation, contributions to the well-being of Iowa's children & families through community-based reform HCR 22 H J 1156 adopted & msgd - S J 1029 adopted, 1031 msgd - H J 1181

Center for community development planning established, approp SF 2118

Create a community attraction & tourism dev commn HF 2392 ec

Establish a community dev program, dept of ec dev , tax credit for business contributing to projects HF 2564 wa

To bacco use prevention & control HF 2565 – SF 2449 $\,$ SF 2449 w/d $\,$ HF 256 approved 5-15-00 $\,$

COMPACTS

Upper Mississippi riverway compact, repeal SF 2036 na Approved 3-31-00 Lottery board & commnr of lottery, compact with other states HF 2147 st SF 2389 st Comp - SF 2443 Same SF 2443 approved 4-20-00

National crime prevention and privacy compact SF 2145 ju Approved 4-7-00 Multistate compact for exchange of ed innovations HF 2288

Establishing the interstate compact for adult criminal offender supervision \mbox{H}_{7} 2489

COMPARABLE WORTH

Employees paid based on comparable worth HF 2352

COMPARATIVE FAULT

Civil actions by limiting the use of evidence re the failure to wear a safety be $^{\dagger\prime}$ HF 114

COMPENSATION

Increase compensation for grand & petit jurors HF 97 – HF 149 S – SF 243 S Judicial magistrates' salaries HF 121

Consulting civil engineer to serve as a county engineer HF 130

Compensation of chaplains, officers, and employees of the general assembl SCR 2 - S J 133, 149 adopted, 155 msgd - H J 200, 215, 234, 268 281 adopted, 283 msgd, 328

Compensation for township trustees attending meetings HF 525

Compensation rates for private, noncontract, court-appointed attorneys SF 326

Compensation for attorneys representing indigents SF 343

Employment and comp, directors & employees, county conservation bd HF 614

Deferred compensation programs for governmental employees HF 694 st - HF 2384 (privacy & disclosure of financial info) S

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps HF 781 ap. – SF 481 ap. S. SF 481 w/d. HF 781 approved 5-17-99.

Review of licensee compensation policies of the Iowa lottery bd. HF 2204.

State pub. defender & indigent defense costs, approp. HF 2470 ju Approved 4-19-00.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps HF 2567 ap. – SF 2450 ap. S. HF 2567 w/d. SF 2450 approved 4-21-00.

COMPETITION

Ability of a city utility to compete with private enterprise SF 261

Agricultural anticompetitive practices fund, approp. to attorney general SF 2185.

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, valueadded products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

COMPOST

Application of compost material to land used for production of organic agricultural products. HF 2494 ag Approved 4-12-00.

COMPUTERS

State computer use, state officers & employees. HF 54

Computer processing (Year 2000) liability limited. HF 234.

Electronic mail (e-mail) restrictions. HF 324 – HF 448 co. S HF 324 w/d. HF 448 approved 5-26-99.

Supplemental approp. for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment SF 366 ap. Approved 4-21-99.

Electronic commerce security HF 624. Approved 5-19-99.

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 405 co. Vetoed 4-26-99

State govt. technology & operations, approps.; create an IowAccess network. HF 762 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-26-99

School improvement technology funds to employ computer technical support personnel. HF 2052 – SF 2238 ed. S SF 2238 approved 4-12-00.

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2205. Approved 5-15-00.

Confidentiality of internet protocol numbers, public info. requests. HF 2220 st. - SF 2297 st. HF 2220 approved 3-29-00.

Computer damage or theft, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress, consolidation of criminal offenses. SF 2241 ju. Approved 5-19-00.

Publication & recordkeeping duties of county officers, permanent records on computers HF 2429 lo Approved 4-26-00.

Replacement funds paid to local governments to mitigate the effects from elimination of prop. tax on industrial machinery, equip. & computers, cmte. study. HCR 117 (SCR 112 & SCR 113 Sim.) – H.J. 1221, 1442.

CONDEMNATION — See also PROPERTY, Sub-Ref. Condemnation

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings. HF 27 – HF 108 – SF 46 – HF 476 lo – SF 351 lo. S. SF 351 w/d. HF 476 approved 5-24-99.

Exempt taxation of capital gains, sale of land as result of condemnation proceedings. HF 2116

Condemnation of agricultural land for recreational trails HF 2177.

Condemnation of private property, appeals, costs paid by condemner, tax deduction for award SF 2261.

Condemnation of property by utility, notice requirements. SF 2327 lo Approved 5-10-00.

Public improvements & transp. procedures for condemnation & highway projects, aircraft registration & passenger rail service. HF 2477 tr Approved 5-4-00

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes. HF 2528 k Approved 5-10-00.

CONDOMINIUMS

Accessibility requirements for church elevators. SF 106 – HF 233 Comp. – H¹ 271 (condominiums) S. HF 233 w/d. SF 106 approved 4-22-99.

Access privileges to certain bldgs., local exchange carriers & franchised cabl TV providers (cable lines) HF 444 – SF 338 co. Comp. HF 444 w/d.

Classification of apartments in condominiums, property taxation. HF 769 w Approved 5-26-99.

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to admir istrative rules SJR 2005 wa. – HJR 2013 wa. SJR 2005 approved 5-9-00

Designation, valuation, & taxation of horizontal property regime (condos) \$\frac{5}{2}\$ 2426 wa - HF 2553 wa SF 2426 approved 4-25-00.

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS AND RECORDS

Release of confidential juvenile court records to schools re alcohol. HF 341

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Confidentiality of voter registration information. SF 98 st. - HF 354 S.

Tax advice confidential. HF 387 ju. Approved 4-14-99.

Child abuse reports, monitoring of state employees & judicial compliance SF 25 Confidentiality of investigative information, board of ed examiners. SF 292 $^{\rm co}$ Approved 5-19-00

Disclosure of information to guardians of DHS service recipients. SF 2074.

Confidentiality of internet protocol numbers, public info. requests. HF 2220 s
— SF 2297 st. HF 2220 approved 3-29-00.

Domestic abuse death review team HF 2362 ju. Approved 4-21-00

Driver licensing, traffic safety, EMS vehicles. SF 2313 tr. Approved 4-21-00

Address confidentiality program for victims of domestic abuse. HF 2412.

Termination of pregnancy, reporting of information. SF 2367 hu

Access to confidential child abuse information by governor, G.A., citizens' aida & child death review teams. SF 2410 hu.

CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS

Governmental use & dissemination of social security numbers. HF 520 - Hr 704 st. - HF 2387 st. S.

Domestic violence protective orders HF 2407 ju.

Confidentiality in professional liability cases HF 2517 ju.

CONFINEMENT FEEDING OPERATIONS

Approval of permits for construction of animal feeding operation structure associated with confinement feeding operations. HF 131 S. – SF 64 – H Γ 219 Comp.

Confinement feed operations, habitual violators HF 510 - HF 729 ag S

Regulate the siting of confinement feeding operations by counties. HF 549-SF 341 Comp. – HF 674 (swine) S. – SF 2199 S

Regulating industrial swine confinement feeding operations, fees. HF 612.

Require development of clean air standards for animal feeding operations, penalties. HF 643

Certification requirements for confinement site applicators ed. program fees, family members HF 2075 – HF 2393 ag S HF 2393 approved 4-17-00.

Confinement feeding operations, contractors liable for civil penalties, violations. HF 2245 – SF 2198.

Manure violations at confinement feeding operations, contractor hability SF 2182 - SF 2387 na S.

Regulation of manure storage structures. HF 2285.

Confinement feeding operations, generally accepted agricultural management practices SF 2335.

Care, feeding, & disposition of animals in feeding operations, emergency orders SF 2347 ag

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Senate code of ethics SR 4 - S J 269, 317 adopted.

Agricultural industry finance corp , voting members, conflict of interest SF $2191-SF\ 2310$ ag Same.

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd. procedures, conflicts of interests of pub. officers & employees. HF 2431 st. Approved 3-31-00.

CONGRESS — See also UNITED STATES

Urge Congress to adopt year-round daylight saving time HCR 9 - H J. 484

Congress requested to take action to stabilize the agricultural economy, & Dept. of Justice requested to investigate unfair meatpacking practices SCR $9-S\ J$ 547

Congress petitioned to propose amendment to U.S. Constitution re judicial taxation. SJR 10 – HJR 2002.

Congress requested to prevent fed. govt. from recouping Medicaid payments from state tobacco settlement. SCR 11 - S.J 650, 931 adopted, 932 msgd. - H.J. 1062, 1180, 1178, 1382-1383, 1746-1747 as amended, adopted, 1753 msgd

Congress urged to reject Census Bureau plan to use statistical sampling in reporting population data. SCR $14-S\ J$ 736

Congress and Dept. of Justice urged to prevent the merger of Cargill Inc. & Continental Grain Co. SCR 15 – S.J. 750.

Congress urged to fund United Nations SCR 21 - S J 1116.

Congress urged to rescind Health Care Financing Admin rules re home health agency reporting. SCR 23 – S.J. 1226, 1389 substituted by HCR 24, w/d

Congress urged to enact and USDA to implement measures to allow interstate sale of Iowa meat & poultry products. SCR 17 - S.J. 865, 1176 adopted, 1179 msgd. - H J. 1397, 1504.

Congress urged to support clean air & ethanol by maintaining oxygenate requirement in gasoline SCR 111 (HCR 110 S) – S J. 622.

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS

Redistricting in Iowa for congressional, legislative & school districts, changes. HF 2461 st.

CONSERVATION — See also NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Urge the development of programs to provide economic incentives to conservendangered ecosystems and species HCR $4 \sim H.J.~55$.

School energy conservation measure program. SF 18.

Duties of a county conservation commission to file acquisitions or exchanges a land with the natural resource commission SF 20.

County conservation board cooperating with private, nonprofit organizations carry out conservation & recreation programs. SF 23 – SF 51 na Same. St approved 4-22-99.

Civil damages for the illegal taking, injuring, selling, or possessing of protected swan or crane. SF 24 – SF 67 na S. SF 67 approved 4-23-99

Southern Iowa development & conservation authority created, membership duties, HF 208 – SF 148. HF 208 approved 4-15-99.

Create a loess hills preservation & development alliance HF 218 – SF 274 S SF 315 na. Same. SF 315 w/d HF 218 approved 5-12-99.

Establishment of Loess Hills national park. SCR 3 – S.J. 225.

Senior conservation & outdoor recreation employment program, DWD SF = -SF 312 na Same.

Conservation and land preservation tax for agricultural property converted residential or commercial use. SF 198 – SF 447 ag S.

Horticultural purchases for conservation land, sales tax exemption. SF 2101 Establishing an adopt-a-stream program HF 2235.

Mississippi river blufflands development & conservation authority SF 2207 Conservation reserve enhanced program, approp. to IDALS from rebuild learning fund SF 2284 – HF 2444.

Soil & water conservation practices, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa intfund. SF 2288 – HF 2445.

Conservation buffer efforts by farmers, approp. to DNR from rebuild level infra. fund. SF 2320.

Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible d. SF 2371 na Approved 4-7-00.

Honoring conservationist John Fletcher Lacey. SCR 108 - S.J. 478, 1' adopted, 1049 msgd. - H.J. 1295, 1372, 1926 adopted & msgd

Energy conservation programs, approps. to human rights & DNR. SF 2416 Approved 4-14-00.

USDA urged to make conservation reserve lands eligible for grazing livestock SCR 118 (see HCR 121) - S.J. 1133.

Urge USDA make lands under conservation reserve eligible for grazing livestock. HCR 121 (SCR 118 S.) – H.J. 1460-1461, 1462-1463 adopted 1464 msgd – S J. 1226 adopted, 1228 msgd. – H.J. 1603.

Recognizing & honoring the accomplishments of conservationist John Fletch at Lacey. HCR 122 (SCR 108 S.) – H J. 1518, 1926 w/d.

CONSERVATION CORPS

Workforce development dept., corporation established, expenses of board members, fees for services, employee rights. SF 281 sm - HF 626 la HF 626 w/d. SF 281 approved 4-14-99.

CONSERVATORS

Payment of court-appointed counsel in guardianship & conservator proceedings. HF 2071.

CONSERVATORSHIP

Payment of court-appointed counsel in guardianship & conservator proceedings HF 2071.

Notice & appointment of counsel in guardianship & conservatorship proceedings. HF 2240 ju. Approved 3-31-00.

CONSTITUTION, STATE

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general fund expenditures & restricting certain st. tax rev changes HJR 1 – SJR 1. HJR 1 w/d SJR 1 sent to Sec of State 2-9-99.

Constitution of the State of Iowa gender neutral. HJR 2

Recall of elective officers & officials. HJR 3.

Power of the people to propose laws & amendments to the Constitution by initiative petition $\,HJR\,4$

Amendment to the Iowa Constitution to limit years of service for Governor and Lieutenant Governor. SJR 3 – SJR 2004 st. Same – SJR 5 (G A & other offices) S. – HJR 5 S – SJR 2002 S

Change length of term of office for members of the House of Representatives. HJR $6-\mathrm{SJR}\ 4.$

Amendment to the Iowa Constitution, removing the privilege from arrest for members of general assembly SJR 7.

Constitutional amendment to reconvene the G.A. to reconsider vetoed bills & appropriations after adjournment sine die. SJR 8.

Qualification of electors, constitutional amendment HJR 2005 st

Constitutional amendment granting the people the power to affirm or reject Acts passed by G A relating to taxes. HJR 2006 wa - SJR 2003 Comp. - SJR 2006 wa. S.

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general fund expenditures & restricting certain st. tax rev. changes. HJR 1 – SJR 1 HJR 1 w/d SJR 1 sent to Sec of State 2-9-99.

Constitution of the State of Iowa gender neutral. HJR 2.

Recall of elective officers & officials HJR 3.

Power of the people to propose laws & amendments to the Constitution by initiative petition $\,HJR\,4$

Constitutional amendment or pub measure be written in understandable language to the public HF 116.

Amendment to the Iowa Constitution to limit years of service for Governor and Lieutenant Governor SJR 3 – SJR 2004 st Same – SJR 5 (G.A. & other offices) S. – HJR 5 S. – SJR 2002 S.

Change length of term of office for members of the House of Representatives. HJR $6-{\rm SJR}$ 4.

Victim rights constitutional amendment. HJR 9.

Amendment to the Iowa Constitution, removing the privilege from arrest for members of general assembly. SJR 7.

Constitutional amendment to reconvene the G.A. to reconsider vetoed bills & appropriations after adjournment sine die. SJR 8.

Congress petitioned to propose amendment to U S. Constitution re judicial taxation. SJR $10-HJR\ 2002$.

Nullification of admin rule regarding preparation of constitutional amen ments & public measures. SJR 11 - HJR 14 Comp. - SJR 12 ru - HJR and Comp. All similar.

December 15, 1999, designated as Bill of Rights Day. SCR 19 - S J. 971, 125 adopted, 1286 msgd. - H.J. 1657, 1728.

Qualification of electors, constitutional amendment. HJR 2005 st

Constitutional amendment granting the people the power to affirm or report Acts passed by G.A. relating to taxes. HJR 2006 wa. – SJR 2003 Comp SJR 2006 wa. S.

CONSTRUCTION

Pipelines & the restoration of agricultural lands SF 75 – SF 160 na Same HF 223 S. – HF 447 co. S. HF 447 w/d SF 160 approved 4-29-99

Limited liability for construction contracts SF 363 – SF 444 bu. S.

Taxes paid by local govt on construction materials & supplies, contracts 1: 2400.

CONSUMER ADVOCATE

Utilities board proceedings, provision of competitive utility services, allocation of costs incurred, & certification of competitive natural gas providers \$\frac{1}{224}\$ co Approved 4-14-99.

Justice system appropriations SF 468 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-21-99

CONSUMER CREDIT CODE

Fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line credit. HF 345 co. Approved 5-11-99.

Exclusion of certain transactions, public utility or common carrier for consumer credit code. HF 433.

Delinquency charges on certain consumer credit transactions. HF 443 co = \$1, 318 co. S. SF 318 w/d. HF 443 approved 4-7-99.

Prohibit additional charges for certain prepayments under consumer cred code. HF 2149.

Rate of permissible finance charge on certain consumer loans. HF 2178

CONSUMER FRAUD

Establish the crime of consumer fraud against an older person. HF 18

Exempt water treatment system, requirements & penalties of consumer fralaw. HF 229

Fraudulent telephone listings in directories. SF 2088 – HF 2148 HF 2143 approved 4-12-00.

Agricultural anticompetitive practices fund, approp. to attorney general 2185

CONSUMER PROTECTION

Managed care consumer protection Act. SF 195.

Consumer protection re contractual agreements, physical exercise clubs, docuto-door social referral services. SF 2372 ju. Approved 3-30-00

CONSUMERS

Prohibit changes to residential consumer's telecommunications services of provider, HF 201 – SF 336 co. (solicitations) S – HF 588 co. Comp. SF 336 w/d. HF 588 approved 4-7-99.

Electric utility industry restructuring. HF 740 co. – SF 2361 co. S. – HF 2530 co. S

Telephone solicitations, disclosure requirements SF 2233 - SF 2343 co. Same

CONTRABAND

Contraband in prisons, jails, & juvenile facilities SF 101 ju. Approved 5-24-99

CONTRACEPTIVES

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans SF 2126 – HF 2383, SF 2126 approved 4-20-00

CONTRACTORS — See also CONSTRUCTION

Contractor registration expiration. HF 470.

Housing businesses, enterprise zone program incentives & assistance HF 539.

Exempt certain county bridge construction projects & material from contract bidding procedures. HF 2199 – SF 2150

Well contractor certification program, scope. SF 2244 na

CONTRACTS

Highway contracts to include restoration of fill dirt or other materials. SF 7.

School energy conservation measure program. SF 18.

Award of contract for public improvement by city HF 115. Approved 5-18-99

Care & feeding of livestock, contract liens HF 322 ag - SF 443 ag. S SF 443 w/d. HF 322 approved 5-24-99.

Filing of info contained in livestock marketing contracts executed by packers & livestock sellers HF 455.

Postsecondary-level instruction at secondary schools, contracts between school districts and postsecondary institutions SF 321.

Franchise agreements and the rights & responsibilities of parties under such agreements. SF 324 co. Approved 4-14-00.

Contracts privatizing state services, G.A. approval. HF 566.

Regulation of viatical settlement contracts sold as investments. SF 354 - SF 410 co. Same. SF 410 approved 5-18-99

Regulation of livestock contracts, production & marketing. HF 597.

Length & terms of physical exercise club contract HF 668

Swine production contracts executed between cooperative assns. and their members. HF 725

Production & marketing of agricultural commodities. SF 455.

Professional code for school practitioners, development by board of educational examiners. SF 2037 – SF 2339 ed. Same.

Lottery board & commnr of lottery, compact with other states HF 2147 st. – SF 2389 st. Comp. – SF 2443 Same. SF 2443 approved 4-20-00.

Value of city contracts awarded to a city officer or employee. HF 2231

Competitive bidding for construction of state buildings. SF 2167 - HF 2283.

Free association of contract producers of ag. commodities. SF 2176 – SF 2301 ag. Same.

Manure violations at confinement feeding operations, contractor liability. SF 2182 - SF 2387 na. S.

Forcible entry and detainer actions in small claims court for contract default SF 2099 – SF 2220 ju. Same. SF 2220 vetoed 4-13-00

Regulation of contracts involving agricultural producers. HF 2381 - HF 2495 ag. Same.

Public school district contracts, school board members benefiting. SF 2331 e^{ζ} Approved 5-15-00

Insurance division matters, including m.v. service contracts, securities, busines opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement care contracts, probate. SF 2336 co.

CONTRIBUTIONS

Establish restrictions on contributions to political campaigns. HF 77-SF 1 S.

Public access to financial records of foundations. SF 163

Tax credit for contributions to political committees SF 44 - SF 80 S

Amount of contributions a candidate may accept from outside the candidate district. SF 61.

Prohibit campaign contributions by persons in gaming industry, HF 2265 Contribution options for persons covered by IPERS, interim study HR 116 H J 765-766

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Approp. to dept. of pub. safety, methamphetamine-related law enforceme activities, increase penalty, tampering with anhydrous ammonia equipillegal possession. HF 13.

Change penalty, distribution of methamphetamine by adults to minors HF – HF 118 (restrictions on bail) S.

Family investment program (FIP) & food stamp benefits, ineligibility individuals convicted of certain felony offenses, controlled substance Hi — HF 695 hu. S.

Life sentence for adults who manufacture & deliver methamphetamine amphetamine to minors. HF 94.

Unlawful possession of methamphetamine, change penalty, 1st or 2nd turn offender HF 157.

Definition of manufacturing a controlled substance include preparation compounding of for own use HF 165 ju. Approved 4-29-99.

Create a civil action for damages caused by drug dealers. HF 438.

Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crim (toughen penalties). HF 573. Approved 4-6-99.

Sexual abuse under the control of drugs, third degree. HF 661 ju. Approv 1 5-20-99

Change penalties for criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuat # HF 705 ju Approved 4-26-99.

Establishing a criminal offense related to drug paraphernalia HF 2130 – 11° 2421 ju. S.

Marijuana for therapeutic purposes, research program. SF 2076.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2156 ed. – SF 2184 Comp. – HF 2+ 7 ed. S. HF 2156 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-3-00

Regulation of controlled substances & precursors to controlled substances Pre 2251 ju. – SF 2258 hu.

Multiple drug offenses for unlawful possession of controlled substance 144 2252 ju

Lottering for drug related purpose, criminal offense. HF 2297

Cocaine, unlawful manufacturing, delivery, or possession HF 2300.

Criminal offense for selling ephedrine products to minors HF 2345.

Recovery of costs incurred by law enforcement for meth, offenses. SF 2222.

Meth. offenses, good conduct time not to exceed 15% of sentence. SF 2225.

Amphetamines related crimes, change criminal penalties. HF 2419 ju. Approved 4-25-00.

CONVENTIONS

Joint convention, Monday, January 11, 1999, 1:30 p.m., canvass of votes; January 12, 1999, 10:00 a.m., Governor Terry E. Branstad deliver his condition of the state message. HCR 1 - H.J. 10-11 adopted. 12 msgd. - S.J. 16 adopted. 20 msgd.

Joint convention, Wednesday, January 13, 1999, 10:00 a.m.; Chief Justice McGiverin present his message of the condition of the judicial department. HCR 2 - H.J. 11 adopted, 12 msgd. - S.J. 16 adopted, 20 msgd.

Joint convention, Thursday, January 28, 1999, 10:00 a.m; Governor Thomas J. Vilsack deliver his budget message. HCR 6 – H.J. 174 adopted, 181 msgd. – S.J. 132 adopted, 133 msgd. – H.J. 185.

Joint convention, Tuesday, January 11, 2000, at 10:00 a.m.; Governor Thomas J. Vilsack deliver his condition of the state and budget message. HCR 101 – H.J. 7 adopted, 8 msgd. – S.J. 9 adopted, 10 msgd. – H.J. 16.

Joint convention, Wednesday, January 12, 2000, at 10:00 a.m.; Chief Justice McGiverin present his message of the condition of the judicial branch. HCR 102 – H.J. 7 adopted, 8 msgd. – S.J. 9 adopted, 10 msgd. – H.J. 17.

CONVEYANCES

Uniform statutory rule against perpetuities. SF 11.

Reporting requirements for real estate conveyances, regarding wells, waste disposal sites, underground storage tanks, and hazardous waste. SF 253 na

Rule against perpetuities. SF 2060.

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATIONS

Processors prohibited from owning, controlling, or operating a feedlot. SF 134 – HF 621 S. – SF 2349 ag. S. SF 2349 approved 4-5-00.

Swine production contracts executed between cooperative assns. and their members. HF 725.

Filing of reports with sec. of state by corporate entities. SF 2388 st. Approved 3-30-00.

CORPORATIONS

S corporations st. income taxation. HF 254 - HF 2535 wa. S.

Filing of reports with sec. of state by corporate entities. SF 2388 st. Approved 3-30-00.

Business

Income tax deduction for the hiring of individuals with impairments by any sized business or corporation. SF 14.

Unemployment comp. under S corporations. HF 2398.

Farm

Processors prohibited from owning, controlling, or operating a feedlot. SF 134 – HF 621 S. – SF 2349 ag. S. SF 2349 approved 4-5-00.

Nonprofit

Reversion of Iowa finance authority moneys. HF 473 – HF 2110 S. – HF 2164 – HF 2374 ec. Same.

CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES

Contraband in prisons, jails, and juvenile facilities SF 101 ju Approved 5-24 99

Appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to dept of corrections for Rockwell City correctional facility SF 188

Private industry employment for inmates of correctional institutions HF 351 Adequate care for inmates at correctional facilities SF 310

Justice system appropriations SF 468 ap Item veto Approved 5-21-99

Changing the criminal penalty for absence from custody HF 2465

Employees

Polygraph examinations for law enforcement or correctional facilities employees HF 2172 ju Approved 4-6-00

CORRECTIONS

Crime prevention, creation of corrections infrastructure grant program, bonding approps , surcharge on fines, garnishment SF 384

Suspended sentences for felons with dependent children SF 2223

CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT

Accrual of good conduct time, inmates sentenced to prison, felony offenses $\ \, \Box \ \,$ 315

Private industry employment for inmates of correctional institutions. HF 351 Private industry employment of inmates program, dept. of corrections, stud. HF 421

Adequate care for inmates at correctional facilities SF 310

In mates earning deductions from private employers $\,$ HF 523-HF 722 la $\,$ S

Alternative rehabilitation programs for convicted criminals HF 565

Corrections dept, purchases from Iowa prison industries, study of inmate worker safety issues, establishment of a criminal offense for attempts escape, crediting of time served, inmate work program, revolving far fund, & deductions from inmate earnings SF 395 ju. Approved 5-26-99

Justice system appropriations SF 468 ap Item veto Approved 5-21-99

Crediting of telephone rebates for inmates of correctional institutiongeneral fund HF 2073

Crimes of forgery & burglary, third degree, penalties HF 2087

Nullify an administrative rule, dept of corrections relating to dept personiobserving inmates HJR 2004

Temporary confinement of inmates in county jail facilities HF 2313

Credit for inmate's incarceration in another jurisdiction HF 2314 ju - SF 224 ju HF 2314 w/d SF 2246 approved 5-19-00

Administration of st. govt , state purchasing & capitol complex issues. HF $2^{n_{\rm col}}$ st

Treatment programs for OWI offenders SF 2243 ju Approved 5-19-00

Earned time credits for inmates SF 2276 ju Approved 5-9-00

Drug courts in judicial districts, approp SF 2277 - HF 2415

Reopening of 85% sentence of inmate, victim notification SF 2282 ju

Drug treatment facility for offenders, advisory council SF 2322

Awarding, loss, or forfeiture of good conduct time HF 2455 ju

Changing the criminal penalty for absence from custody HF 2465

Corrections employees allowed to donate sick leave for catastrophic illness 54

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept of hu. services, dept. of pub. health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund. HF 2555 ap. Approved 5-5-00

CORRECTIVE AMENDMENTS

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps., establishing a Microsoft settlement fund HF 2572 ap - SF 2452 ap. S. SF 2452 item vetoed, approved 5-23-00

CORRUGATED CARDBOARD

Prohibit land disposal of corrugated cardboard. HF 353.

COSMETOLOGY

Schools of cosmetology included in definition of accredited private institutions eligible for student financial aid. SF 260.

Cosmetology arts & sciences practitioner licensing examination include practical demonstration component. HF 2003.

COUNCILS - See also CITIES, Sub-Ref. Councils

Establish a minority farmer & agricultural business advisory council. HF 487 Turkey marketing council, procedures for admin, producer assessment, refunds & expenditure of moneys (checkoff) HF 570 ag Approved 5-20-99

County use real estate transfer tax receipts for housing projects & programs & housing councils. HF 724.

Physically & mentally disabled drivers, establishing a driver's license med. advisory council HF 2005.

Create housing & neighborhood advisory council HF 2348

COUNSEL

Notice & appointment of counsel in guardianship & conservatorship proceedings HF 2240 ju Approved 3-31-00

COUNSELING

Adoption investigations, reports & counseling, changes. HF 172 ju. Approved 5-18-99

Animal abuse penalty, counseling SF 104.

Investment counseling, sales and use tax exemption SF 117 - SF 176 wa Same SF 176 vetoed 4-26-99

Preparation & licensure requirements for school counseling HF 601.

Require trauma counseling & leave, railroad employees involved in railroad accidents. HF 739 – HF 2072 S.

Marriage counseling, tax deduction HF 2467.

COUNTIES

Absentee voting, HF 47

Representation of township trustees by county attorneys. HF 95.

Duties of the county agricultural extension councils. SF 41 lo. Approved 5-18-99.

Transfer of property in Black Hawk & Buchanan counties to the Independence community school district SF 55. Approved 4-15-99.

Counties included in mid-America port commission. HF 163 - SF 68. HF 163 w/d SF 68 approved 4-15-99.

Townships & township officers & powers & duties of township trustees, budget & finances. HF 212 (See HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp) HF 212 w/d.

Abolish the county compensation bds. HF 277 - HF 317 Same - HF 703 lo (membership) S.

Disposition of certain lost property. HF 279 - SF 355 S.

Candidates of county, city & school dists. elective offices residence requirements HF 300 - HF 590 lo. S. HF 300 w/d.

County enterprise to include housing for the elderly & disabled. HF 302 - SI 186 lo SF 186 approved 4-28-99.

Farmland protection, city dev. & annexation, city & county & state land use planning. HF 340.

Racial representation & gender balance on local cmtes., bds & commns., citie & counties. HF 396.

Purchase of abandoned prop. with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period. HF 467 – SF 448 lo. – HF 728 lo S. HI 467 & 728 w/d. SF 448 approved 4-15-99

Farmland preservation, counties acquire certain easements. HF 471.

Corn-based de-icers, DOT, study HF 504 - HF 701 tr. S.

Storm shelters in mobile home parks, tax exemption. HF 534 lo. – HF 758 w i S HF 758 approved 5-26-99.

State billings for & cost settlement with counties, MH/MR services. HF 575

Minimum estimated cost of pub. improvement, city or county, require sealed bids & pub hearing HF 615 – HF 2232 S. – SF 2218 S.

Elections, certain propositions of cities, counties, and school corps. placed () the ballot. HF 646.

Schools & school dists., boiler & steam vessel maintenance & monitoring, reasonable alendar, supt. lic. qualifications, & school breakfast programming HF 675 ed. Approved 5-19-99.

State-county management changes MH/MR/DD services & support. HF 655 lo County use real estate transfer tax receipts for housing projects & programs housing councils HF 724.

Court-appointed interpreters for deaf or hard-of-hearing persons, fees & expenses paid by state not county HF 2065.

Cities & counties create enterprise zones near modes of transportation I4 2122.

Cities & counties access to Iowa communications network HF 2152.

Exempt certain county bridge construction projects & material from contract bidding procedures. HF 2199 - SF 2150.

Creating a county & state mutual insurance guaranty assn., penalties Hi 2218 co. Approved 3-31-00.

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses. HF 22 17 - HF 2502 lo. Same HF 2502 vetoed 4-25-00.

Distress criteria of enterprise zone program. SF 2201.

County levy & expenditure authority. HF 2327 lo. Approved 4-13-00.

County agricultural extension councils, use of education fund to lease off α space. SF 2251 lo.

Taxes paid by lo. govt. on construction materials & supplies, contracts 1% 2400

Development of land, subdivision plats & plats of survey, annexation & other boundary adjustments. HF 2503 lo.

Voter approval of capital improvements proposed by county without incurring indebtedness. HF 2508 lo

Assessors

Assessment expense fund, city or county, prop tax levy HF 560 - HF 2129 Same

Attorneys

Representation of township trustees by county attorneys HF 95

Recovery of costs incurred by law enforcement for meth offenses SF 2222

Civil commitment of dangerously violent persons SF 2250 ju

Reopening of 85% sentence of inmate, victim notification SF 2282 ju

Auditors

Confidentiality of voter registration information SF 98 st - HF 354 S

Townships & township officers & powers & duties of township trustees, budget & finances HF 212 (See HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp.) HF 212 w/d

County payment of family farm tax credit, and reimbursement to county SF 183 lo - SF 305 wa Same SF 305 approved 4-29-99

Disposition of certain lost property HF 279 – SF 355 S

County warrants, duties of county officers SF 2047 lo Approved 4-13-00

Center for community development planning established, approp SF 2118

County officers, duties re property transfers, records, & notices SF 2253 lo – HF 2428 co S SF 2253 approved 4-13-00

Issuance of county warrants & preservation of records, change requirements of co offices HF 2395 lo $\,$

Physical plant & equipment tax levy in urban renewal area, certification of need SF $2457~\mathrm{wa}$

Bonds

Classification of secondary road bridges as essential corporate purpose for bonding SF 168

Payment of bonded indebtedness & lease obligations, joint property of city & county HF $2341-{\rm SF}~2235$

Budgets

Appropriations to property tax relief fund for county MH/MR/DD expenditures SF 34 – SF 331 S

Civil Service

Leaves of absence for county employees, civil service candidates for public office HF 2359 st (See also SF 2215 lo)

Commissioners

Selection of township trustees and clerks SF 112 - SF 151 lo Same

Special late voter registration, durational residency requirement for voting SF 127

Indian settlement precinct in Tama county HF 408 – HF 679 st Same – SF 238 Comp SF 238 w/d HF 679 approved 4-7-99

Nonpartisan election of township officers HF 431 (See HF 2133 - SF 2071 Comp)

Destruction of unvoted ballots SF 362 st

Conservation/Conservation Board

Duties of a county conservation commission to file acquisitions or exchanges of land with the natural resource commission SF 20

County conservation board cooperating with private, nonprofit organizations to carry out conservation & recreation programs SF 23 – SF 51 na Same SF 51 approved 4-22-99

Land acquisitions and exchanges by a county conservation board, report eliminated SF 28 na

Allocation of funds from REAP fund to city utility boards SF 57

Senior conservation & outdoor recreation employment program, DWD. SF 14
- SF 312 na. Same.

Sale of timber by county conservation bd HF 314 – HF 696 na S HF 314 w/e Employment and comp., directors & employees, county conservation bd HF 611

Employees

Dept. of hu services staff reduction, county reimbursement for certafunctions (MR/MH). HF 367.

Drug and alcohol testing of public sector employees & prospective employee SF 340

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy shern seeking public office. SF 2215 lo (See also HF 2359.) Approved 3-31-00

Leaves of absence for county employees, civil service candidates for puloffice, HF 2359 st. (See also SF 2215 lo.)

Engineers

Consulting civil engineer to serve as a county engineer HF 130.

Funds

Establish a local corrections infrastructure revolving fund program. HF 275 Classification of secondary road bridges as essential corporate purpose bonding SF 168

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project 664 lo. Approved 5-20-99

County levy & expenditure authority HF 2327 lo. Approved 4-13-00

Health, Boards of

Allocation of profits from the sale of alcoholic liquors. HF 309.

Home Rule

Immunity from civil lawsuits, persons participate in good faith, matters public concern & right to damages. HF 356 – SF 450 S.

Repeal authority of counties to create & fund urban renewal & revitaliz it areas HF 357.

Land development and management, annexation, planning and revenue 293 sm. S. – SF 2370 lo. – SF 2437 wa Same

County warrants, duties of county officers. SF 2047 lo. Approved 4-13-00 Appointment of emergency management coordinators. HF 2169 lo Approved

Certification of property taxes by townships SF 2418 wa. Approved 4-19-00

Hospitals

Management & operation of certain public hospitals. HF 619 – SF 386. Physicians serving as trustees on county hospital boards. SF 2009 – HF 2024 Tax levy for county hospital fund. SF 2431 wa.

Human Services

3-29-00

Appropriations to property tax relief fund for county MH/MR/DD expenditures SF 34 - SF 331 S.

Funding formula for the state to assume the costs for adult MH/MR $\rm ^{11}D$ services provided by counties SF 241

Jails

Issuance of free hunting licenses for antierless deer, harvested deer meat 'o public institutions. HF 90.

Establish a local corrections infrastructure revolving fund program. HF 275

Assault on jailers, increase penalties HF 386 ju. Approved 4-26-99.

Retirement benefits for local jailers, member of protection occupation under IPERS HF 2069.

Crimes of forgery & burglary, third degree, penalties. HF 2087

Liability

County billing for medical assistance for MH/MR, bill directly to county. HF 645.

Medical Examiner

Autopsy fees & expenses reimbursement to state med. examiner from county. HF 176.

Officers

Deputy's name on deputy sheriff vehicle. SF 111.

County warrants, duties of county officers SF 2047 lo Approved 4-13-00.

Publication & recordkeeping duties of county officers, permanent records on computers. HF 2429 lo. Approved 4-26-00.

Services provided by county officers, emergency med. services & disposition of lost prop. HF 2531 lo. Approved 3-31-00

Ordinances

City & county ordinances adopted by petition & election. HF 599.

Rent control ordinances, adoption by city or county. SF 428 st. Approved 4-13-00

Recorders

Increase fees (titles) charged by county recorders, eliminate surcharge fee HF 348 lo.

Filing of a notice of an assignment of a mortgage HF 461.

Real estate transfer tax, payment & allocation. HF 572 lo. – HF 757 wa. Same. HF 757 approved 5-24-99.

County recorders, registration & licensing duties. SF 2061 na. Approved 3-30-00. County officers, duties re property transfers, records, & notices. SF 2253 lo. –

HF 2428 co S. SF 2253 approved 4-13-00.

Publication & recordkeeping duties of county officers, permanent records on computers HF 2429 lo Approved 4-26-00.

Powers & duties of county recorders & dist. court, prop. divided by death or divorce. HF 2501 lo.

Revenue

Appropriation of franchise tax revenue to cities & counties. HF 135.

Sales tax revenue sharing, school dists., cities, & cos., tax relief, technology & infrastructure funding. HF 259

Franchise tax revenue disbursement to cities & counties, increase. SF 2096 Use of local tax revenues received by county. HF 2532 lo.

Sheriffs

Deputy's name on deputy sheriff vehicle. SF 111

Sheriffs' name on patrol vehicles. HF 250.

IPERS special service (sheriffs & airport firefighters) members, disability benefits. HF 385 - SF 327 Comp. - HF 603 Same - SF 2134 S. - SF 2229 (PORS & IPERS changes) S.

Law enforcement in state parks, use of local officers, approp. SF 2014.

Clerks of district court, duties. SF 2212 ju. – HF 2432 ju. HF 2432 w/d. SF 2212 approved 3-31-00.

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy sheriff seeking public office SF 2215 lo. (See also HF 2359.) Approved 3-31-00.

County officers, duties re property transfers, records, & notices. SF 2253 lo. – HF 2428 co. S. SF 2253 approved 4-13-00.

Supervisors, Board of

Approval of permits for construction of animal feeding operation structures associated with confinement feeding operations. HF 131 S. - SF 64 - HF 219 Comp

Mileage reimbursement for county supervisors. HF 184.

Selection of township trustees and clerks. SF 112 - SF 151 lo. Same.

Abolish the county compensation bds. HF 277 - HF 317 Same - HF 703 (membership) S.

Drainage improvement within railroad right-of-way. HF 343. Approved 5-26-9

Railroad rights of way acquired by persons other than a railroad. HF 393 -1% 635 tr. Same.

Compensation for township trustees attending meetings. HF 525.

Compensation for attorneys representing indigents. SF 343.

Public meeting requirements for involuntary annexations & electionannexation petitions or plans. SF 346 – HF 600.

Employment and comp., directors & employees, county conservation bd 614

Involuntary annexation of territory in adjacent county. SF 387.

Local authorities approval of lig. control licenses. HF 2101.

Appointment of emergency management coordinators. HF 2169 lo. App. 3-29-00.

Issuance of county warrants & preservation of records, change requirements of co. offices. HF 2395 lo.

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appearaments. SF 2303 ju. Approved 4-6-00.

Confinement feeding operations, generally accepted agricultural management practices. SF 2335.

Care, feeding, & disposition of animals in feeding operations, emerge acrows orders. SF 2347 ag.

Certification of property taxes by townships. SF 2418 wa. Approved 4-19 w

Tax - See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Counties

Time of holding an election, local option & services tax. HF 52.

Local option sales and services tax in cities located in more than one county $\, \, \, 5 \mathrm{F} \,$ 108.

Refund erroneous prop. taxes paid, time limit. HF 284 - HF 535 S. - HF 555 wa. Same. HF 755 approved 5-24-99.

Bond issuance elections, cos., city or school dist. impose income surtax to and certain bonds. HF 592.

Political subdivision impose local income surtax, prop. tax to fund bonds HF 2516 lo.

Use of local tax revenues received by county. HF 2532 lo.

Funding of state mandates. HF 10 – HF 2299 – HF 2544 lo. (limit cities & prop. tax). S.

Treasurers

Conservation and land preservation tax for agricultural property converted to residential or commercial use. SF 198 – SF 447 ag. S.

Powers & duties of county treasurers, assessments & taxes. HF 474 lo. Approved 4-28-99.

Property tax statements, information required. SF 296 – SF 458 wa. Same SF 458 approved 5-24-99.

County warrants, duties of county officers. SF 2047 lo. Approved 4-13-00

County officers, duties re property transfers, records, & notices. SF 2250 to - HF 2428 co. S. SF 2253 approved 4-13-00.

Issuance of county warrants & preservation of records, change requirements of co. offices. HF 2395 lo.

Motor vehicle lemon law, manufacturer fine. SF 2315 tr. Approved 4-5-00

Urban renewal law changes HF 2507 lo. – HF 2580 wa. S. – SF 2459 wa. (deadline for reports) S. HF 2580 w/d. SF 2459 approved 5-3-00.

Veterans Affairs

Veterans' benefits, preference, & claims. HF 177 – SF 145 (military service tax exemption) S – SF 291 st. S. – SF 462 wa. S. SF 462 approved 5-25-99

Zoning

Regulate the siting of confinement feeding operations by counties. HF 549 – SF 341 Comp. – HF 674 (swine) S. – SF 2199 S.

Comprehensive planning, land development by cities; counties, city zoning, city development actions. HF 753.

Rural improvement zone, designation of certain land. HF 2012 – HF 2541 wa. (limits on taxes imposed) S. HF 2541 approved 5-15-00.

COUNTY AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION

Duties of the county agricultural extension councils. SF 41 lo. Approved 5-18-99. County agricultural extension councils, use of education fund to lease office space. SF 2251 lo.

COUNTY HOME RULE — See COUNTIES, Sub-Ref. Home Rule

COURTS

Increase compensation for grand & petit jurors. HF 97 – HF 149 S – SF 243 S Alternative forms of ID attached to petition seeking name change. HF 99 – HF 714 ju. Same $\,$ HF 99 w/d. HF 714 approved 5-19-99

Compensation rates for private, noncontract, court-appointed attorneys. SF 326.

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, & expanded duties of state public defender. SF 344 – SF 451 ju. S SF 451 approved 5-18-99.

Compensation for legal defense of indigent persons in criminal, appellate, & civil cases. SF 390

Congress petitioned to propose amendment to U.S. Constitution re judicial taxation. SJR $10-HJR\ 2002$

Award of attorney fees, action to enforce a mechanic's lien HF 2009.

Court-appointed interpreters for deaf or hard-of-hearing persons, fees & expenses paid by state not county. HF 2065

Payment of court-appointed counsel in guardianship & conservator proceedings HF 2071

Court appearance, bond, release, in misdemeanor cases SF 2146 ju. Approved 4-21-00.

Misdemeanors reclassified as scheduled violations. SF 2245 ju. Approved 5-19-00

Drug courts in judicial districts, approp. SF 2277 – HF 2415.

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments. SF 2303 ju. Approved 4-6-00.

Confidentiality in professional liability cases HF 2517 ju.

Probate law, court costs, distributions to minors, divorce on will provisions. HF 2518 ju. Approved 4-26-00.

Appeals

Property tax appeal, recovery of attorney fees. HF 169.

Appellate

Violation of open meetings law, awarding of appellate attorney fees. HF 72 – HF 164 ju. Same HF 72 w/d. HF 164 approved 3-31-99.

Claims

Increase jurisdictional amount of small claims court. HF 2026.

Clerks

Restoration of felon's right to register to vote. SF 86 – HF 369 Comp. – SF 1 st. S.

Judicial administration. SF 150 ju. Approved 5-19-99.

Filing nonstatutory lien, notification. HF 145 – HF 397 Same – SF 303 ju. S HF 712 ju. Comp. SF 303 approved 4-16-99.

Forfeited & cancelled mechanic's lien, notification, challenging. SF 429 ... Approved 4-28-99.

Assignment of child support to DHS for child in need of assistance placed DHS custody. SF 2040.

Clerks of district court, duties. SF 2212 ju. – HF 2432 ju. HF 2432 w/d 2212 approved 3-31-00.

District

Providing for a cause of action, wrongful mechanic's lien. HF 76.

Durable power of attorney for health care relative to HIV-related testing. † 101.

Filing nonstatutory lien, notification. HF 145 – HF 397 Same – SF 303 ju Sept. HF 712 ju. Comp. SF 303 approved 4-16-99.

Confidentiality of voter registration information. SF 98 st. - HF 354 S.

Judicial administration. SF 150 ju. Approved 5-19-99.

Protective orders for domestic abuse. HF 305 – HF 713 ju. S. HF 713 appr $^{\prime\prime}$ 4-23-99.

Court depart from the imposition of a maximum sentence for certain felones HF 671.

Forfeited & cancelled mechanic's lien, notification, challenging. SF 429 Approved 4-28-99.

Court appearances for certain scheduled violations, HF 2109.

Prosecution of juveniles in district court, changes, HF 2118.

Exceptions to holding a hearing in dissolution of marriage action. HF 2168 . 1 Approved 3-31-00.

Disbursement & accounting of child support payment made to district c=t clerk or collection services center. HF 2190.

Clerks of district court, duties. SF 2212 ju. – HF 2432 ju. HF 2432 w/d 2212 approved 3-31-00.

Juvenile court jurisdiction, prosecution of juveniles. SF 2221 ju. – HF 2390 $_{\odot}$ HF 2390 w/d. SF 2221 approved 4-6-00.

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders. HF 2388. Approved 4-13-00.

Powers & duties of county recorders & dist. court, prop. divided by death or divorce. HF 2501 lo.

Juvenile

Extend jurisdiction of juvenile court, include adoption & termination of par in tal rights proceedings. HF 161 – SF 421 ju. S. SF 421 approved 4-26-00

Child abuse involving the presence of illegal drug in a child's body. HF $235 \sim -$ HF 2176 - HF 2499 hu. Same.

Duties of guardian ad litem in juvenile court proceedings. SF 193 ju. – HF 515 ju. HF 515 w/d. SF 193 approved 5-24-99.

Child in need of assistance dispositional orders, transfer of custody, no contact order. HF 478.

Filing fees & service & other costs for petitions for relief from domestic abuse. HF 500.

Release of confidential juvenile court records to schools re alcohol. HF 341.

Juvenile court liaison officers in schools, dept of hu. services, approp. HF $547-\mathrm{SF}\ 365$

Juvenile court jurisdiction, prosecution of juveniles SF 2221 ju. – HF 2390 ju HF 2390 w/d. SF 2221 approved 4-6-00

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders. HF 2388. Approved 4-13-00.

Sharing of juvenile court social records or child abuse records, interagency agreement. HF 2460 hu. – SF 2369 hu HF 2460 w/d. SF 2369 approved 4-20-00

Magistrates

Judicial magistrates' salaries HF 121

Recording of trials before a magistrate HF 237 - HF 716 ju S

Probate

Parent cannot inherit from child's estate. HF 368

Probate code, estate issues. HF 662 ju. Approved 4-23-99.

Supreme

Joint convention, Wednesday, January 13, 1999, 10:00 a.m.; Chief Justice McGiverin present his message of the condition of the judicial department HCR 2 - H.J. 11 adopted, 12 msgd. - S.J. 16 adopted, 20 msgd

Uniform child support guidelines & criteria HF 55 - HF 106 S. HF 55 w/d.

Recording of trials before a magistrate. HF 237 - HF 716 ju S.

Review state alimony laws, study requested HF 583.

Judges, juvenile, probate & retired, appointment, qualifications & retention HF 647 ju. Approved 4-29-99.

Joint convention, Wednesday, January 12, 2000, at 10:00 a m.; Chief Justice McGiverin present his message of the condition of the judicial branch. HCR 102 – H J. 7 adopted, 8 msgd. – S J. 9 adopted, 10 msgd. – H J. 17.

CREDIT

Filing of info relating to open-end credit accounts & credit cards filed with state treasurer, repeal. HF 375 Approved 4-27-99.

Delinquency charges on certain consumer credit transactions. HF 443 co - SF 318 co S. SF 318 w/d HF 443 approved 4-7-99

Establish the crime of identity theft. HF 659 ju. Approved 4-21-99

CREDIT CARDS

Fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line of credit HF 345 co. Approved 5-11-99.

Filing of info relating to open-end credit accounts & credit cards filed with state treasurer, repeal HF 375. Approved 4-27-99

Prohibit loaning of money for gambling, credit card or ATM, licensed gambling facility HF 423 – SF 423 Comp – HF 715 ju. Same.

Delinquency charges on certain consumer credit transactions. HF 443 co \sim SF 318 co. S SF 318 w/d. HF 443 approved 4-7-99.

Fraudulent use of credit card, penalties SF 2052 - SF 2109 S.

Prohibit additional charges for certain prepayments under consumer credit code. HF 2149.

Rate of permissible finance charge on certain consumer loans HF 2178.

CREDIT UNIONS

Preservation of records held by financial institutions HF 253 – SF 233 co HI 253 w/d SF 233 approved 4-16-99

Taxation of credit unions HF 544

Deposit of public funds, eligibility of S&L or savings bank SF 319 co - HF 5 z co SF 319 w/d HF 571 approved 5-11-99

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems SF 40 co Vetoed 4-26-99

Credit union service organization, services provided SF 2337 co - SF 2436 w Same

CREDITORS

Fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line credit HF $345\ {\rm co}$ Approved 5-11-99

Prohibit additional charges for certain prepayments under consumer cred code HF 2149

CRIME PREVENTION

Crime prevention, creation of corrections infrastructure grant program, bonding approps, surcharge on fines, garnishment SF 384

National crime prevention and privacy compact SF 2145 ju Approved 4 7 00 Juvenile crime prevention programs & youth development grant fund requirements SF 2168 – HF 2379 hu Comp – SF 2257 hu S

Program to prevent crimes against the elderly, DPS SF 2316

CRIMES

Eluding or attempting to elude an official law enforcement vehicle HF 44 H' 117 – HF 209 ju S HF 117 w/d HF 209 approved 4-15-99

Use of check or other instrument in committing the crime of theft $\ HF\ 119$

Crime prevention, creation of corrections infrastructure grant program, bondin approps, surcharge on fines, garnishment SF 384

Establish the crime of identity theft HF 659 ju Approved 4-21-99

Establish a crime of sexual exploitation by a person in authority $\,HF\,682\,\mathrm{ju}$

Visitation rights of parents, convicted of certain crimes HF 2132 - HF 2389 in Same

Internet communications, crime of harassment HF 2224 – HF 2271 $\,\rm S$ Similar to SF 2154 – SF 2308 ju Same – HF 2534 ju Comp HF 2534 v / SF 2308 approved 4-21-00

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal juidiction HF 2253 ju Approved 3-31-00

Additional crime laboratory personnel, dept of public safety, approp HF 24 - SF 2333

Forgery

Crimes of forgery & burglary, third degree, penalties HF 2087 Crimes of burglary & forgery SF 2325 ju

Victims

Victim rights constitutional amendment HJR 9
Crime victim rights HF 222 ju Approved 3-31-99
Crime victim compensation SF 2142 ju Approved 4-7-00

CRIMINAL CODE

Death penalty or life imprisonment, first degree murder HF 26

Criminal code definition of serious injury to children. HF 75 - HF 182 ju. Same. HF 182 approved 4-1-99.

Change in penalty for and classification of certain misdemeanors. SF 189 ju. – SF 389 S. SF 189 approved 5-20-99.

Fraudulent use of credit card, penalties. SF 2052 - SF 2109 S.

Stolen property, definition of theft. SF 2078.

Computer damage or theft, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress, consolidation of criminal offenses. SF 2241 ju. Approved 5-19-00.

CRIMINAL CORRECTIONS

DNA profiling of criminal defendants. SF 2324 ju. Approved 4-20-00.

CRIMINAL HISTORY

Fee for criminal history check, dept. of public safety. SF 295 – HF 505.

National crime prevention and privacy compact. SF 2145 ju. Approved 4-7-00.

CRIMINAL HISTORY AND INTELLIGENCE DATA

Juvenile fingerprints & criminal disposition report. HF 403 ju. Approved 4-16-99

Release of criminal history data. HF 507.

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION

Additional crime laboratory personnel, dept. of public safety, approp. HF 2447 - SF 2333.

CRIMINAL OFFENSES

Sex offender registry law, list of offenses changes. HF 136 ju. Approved 4-14-99.

Performance of community service work by criminal offenders, falsification of records. HF 258.

Create new criminal offense, disarming a peace officer of a dangerous weapon. HF 313 ju. Approved 4-21-99.

Insurer recovering restitution from a criminal offender. HF 389.

Dog theft criminal offense. HF 526.

Change penalties for criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuana. HF 705 ju. Approved 4-26-99.

Laser pointer harassment against a law enforcement officer, criminal offense. HF 706 ju. – SF 2002 S.

Fraudulent or criminal acts, increase penalties. HF 2049.

Establishing the offense of criminal voyeurism. HF 2112.

Establishing a criminal offense related to drug paraphernalia. HF 2130 – HF 2421 ju. S.

Multiple drug offenses for unlawful possession of controlled substance. HF 2252 ju.

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction. HF 2253 ju. Approved 3-31-00.

Loitering for drug related purpose, criminal offense. HF 2297.

Criminal offense for selling ephedrine products to minors. HF 2345.

Suspended sentences for felons with dependent children. SF 2223.

Theft detection shielding & theft detection devices, criminal offense. HF 2391 ju. Approved 4-18-00.

Statute of limitation for filing a sexual abuse criminal charge. HF 2420 ju Approved 3-30-00.

Establishing the interstate compact for adult criminal offender supervision. HF 2489.

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Interception of communications, law enforcement use, penalties. SF 309 ju Approved 4-28-99.

Sexually predatory offenses, enhanced penalties, SF 2015. Approved 3-31-00.

Sex offender registry requirements, violations SF 2016 S - SF 2031 - HF 2154 ju. Comp HF 2154 w/d. SF 2031 approved 4-5-00

Jurisdiction of state in crimes of escape SF 2112 ju

Crime victim compensation, SF 2142 ju. Approved 4-7-00.

Court appearance, bond, release, in misdemeanor cases. SF 2146 ju $\,$ Approved 4-21-00 $\,$

CRIMINAL RECORDS

Criminal and abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 69 – HF 363 Comp – SF 228 ed. S – SF 2280 S SF 228 approved 5-3-00

Fee for criminal history check, dept of public safety. SF 295 – HF 505.

National crime prevention and privacy compact. SF 2145 ju Approved 4-7-00

CRIMINAL VOYEURISM

Establish the offense of criminal voyeurism HF 33

CRIMINALS

Alternative rehabilitation programs for convicted criminals. HF 565

CRINOID

Recognize the fossil crinoid as the state fossil. HJR 8.

CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

Income tax checkoff for the arts, approp. SF 72 - SF 137 wa. S

Iowa battle flag commission, appropriation. SF 166 - HF 327.

Freedom trail program, dept. of cultural affairs, study. HF 420 – HF 689 st S HF 689 approved 5-14-99.

Education appropriations, SF 464 ap Item veto Approved 5-25-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Channel catfish as official state fish. SJR 2001 - HJR 2003.

Approps to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed. & bd. of regents HF 2549 ap $\,$ Item veto $\,$ Approved 5-10-00.

CULTURAL PROGRAMS

Community economic betterment recreational & cultural program, account SF 382

CUSTODY — See CHILD CUSTODY/CHILDREN/COURTS

DAIRY INDUSTRY

Regulation of certain dairy trade practices, repeal. HF 2328 ag. – SF 2296 ag. SF 2296 w/d. HF 2328 approved 4-13-00.

DAMAGE DISCLOSURE

Damage disclosure statements for used vehicles. SF 2020.

DAMAGES

Civil damages for the illegal taking, injuring, selling, or possessing of protected swan or crane. SF 24 – SF 67 na. S. SF 67 approved 4-23-99.

DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME

Establish daylight saving time as official time in this state. HF 180. Urge Congress to adopt year-round daylight saving time. HCR 9 – H.J. 484.

DEAF PERSONS

Court-appointed interpreters for deaf or hard-of-hearing persons, fees & expenses paid by state not county. HF 2065.

Qualifications of interpreters for deaf & hard-of-hearing. SF 2110.

DEALERS

Increase license fees for dealers or brokers, business of slaughtering live animals. HF 486.

Drug

Create a civil action for damages caused by drug dealers. HF 438.

Fuel

Health enhancement & value-added energy (HEAVEN) initiative, MTBE & renewable m.v. fuel. SF 2448 wa.

Grain

Regulation of grain industry. HF 82 - HF 312 ag. S. HF 82 w/d. HF 312 approved 5-10-99.

Motor Vehicle

Time limit for disallowance or reduction of m.v. warranty claims, & establishment of m.v. service or warranty facilities. SF 149 tr. – HF 344 tr. HF 344 w/d. SF 149 approved 4-27-99.

Education requirements for m.v. dealers. SF 2038.

Motor vehicle dealership control, exceptions & penalties. HF 2106 tr. – SF 2083 tr. SF 2083 w/d. HF 2106 approved 2-23-00.

Installation of ethanol-compatible motor vehicle fuel storage tank equipment. HF $2107-{
m HF}\ 2304$ ag. Same.

Misdemeanor fuel theft from m.v. dealers, penalty. SF 2103.

Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation. SF 2147 tr. Approved 3-29-00.

Truck chassis modifications, use tax exemption for dealers. SF 2157.

Weapons

Lawsuits against firearm manufacturers. HF 595.

Gun-locking devices, information available with sale of firearms. SF 2190 – HF 2346 S.

DEATH

Uniform standard for determination of death. SF 12 – SF 209 ju. Same. Domestic abuse death review team. HF 2362 ju. Approved 4-21-00.

Review deaths of children under 18 years HF 2365 ju Approved 4-5-00

Powers & duties of county recorders & dist court, prop divided by death or divorce HF 2501 lo

Death benefit for certain volunteer emergency services providers killed in the line of duty, approp HF 2576

DEATH CERTIFICATES

Access to child abuse info by gov & GA HF 2377 hu Approved 4 21-00

DEATH PENALTY

Death penalty or life imprisonment, first degree murder HF 26

DEBTORS

Property of debtor exempt from execution HF 660 ju Approved 5-17-99

DEBTS

Retirement plan assets exempted from execution for payment of debt SF 2119 Exemption from execution for certain retirement plans SF 105

DEEDS

Real estate transfer tax, payment & allocation HF 572 lo - HF 757 wa Same HF 757 approved 5-24-99

Older claims to real estate HF 2254 ju Approved 4-7-00

Powers & duties of county recorders & dist court, prop divided by death or divorce HF 2501 lo

DEER

Issuance of nonresident deer & turkey hunting licenses $HF\ 28-SF\ 13$ Comp $-SF\ 10$ na S

Issuance of certain deer hunting licenses (muzzleloader) various gun seasons ${\rm HF}~43$

Issuance of free deer (antierless) hunting licenses HF 49

Issuance of two deer hunting licenses, regular gun deer hunting season HF 59 Issuance of free hunting licenses for antierless deer, harvested deer meat to public institutions HF 90

Eligibility of nonresident landowners for free deer hunting licenses SF 22

Time of possession & storage of deer venison HF 162 - HF 658 na S

Hunting area for persons with free deer & wild turkey hunting licenses HF 249

Hunting of deer & wild turkey by nonresident guests, one hundred licenses HF 602

Issuance of free deer & wild turkey hunting licenses, may apply 24 hours before season opens $\,$ HF 2046

Use of artificial lights while hunting SF 2205 - SF 2375 na (deer in cities) S

DEMOCRATIC PARTY

Honor Rob Tully, Chairman of the Democratic Party of Iowa $\,$ HR $\,$ 106 - H $\,$ J $\,$ 239 adopted

Democratic & Republican parties urged to use presidential preference cards in caucuses SR $109-S\ J\ 379$

Honoring Rob Tully, chairman of Democratic Party SR 105 - S J 201, 202 adopted

DENTAL CARE

Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, anesthesia & certain hospital charges HF 336 – HF 754 hu Same – SF 2034 S – SF 2408 co S SF 2408 w/d HF 754 approved 5-16-00

Dentists services for med assistance patients, tax deduction HF 2263 Dental services under medical assistance program SF 2350 hu

DENTISTRY

Dental assistants registration requirements & scope of authority HF 686 st Approved 2-23-00

Dentists services for med assistance patients, tax deduction HF 2263 Dispensing of prescription drug samples HF 2402

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH — See PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

$\begin{array}{c} \textbf{DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION -- See TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT} \\ \textbf{MENT} \end{array}$

DEPENDENTS

Additional dependent credit for adopted child, state income tax SF 180 Dependent care tax credit HF 2403

DEPOSITS

Cap on deposits held by depository institution or holding company, procedure HF 2219 co - SF 2158 co S HF 2219 w/d SF 2158 approved 4-14-00 Beverage container control laws changes HF 2318

DEREGULATION

Electric utility industry restructuring HF 740 co $\,$ – SF 2361 co $\,$ S $\,$ – HF 2530 co $\,$ S

DES MOINES

Preservation of the Iowa state capitol SF 73 - HF 197

DETENTION FACILITIES

Contraband in prisons, jails, & juvenile facilities SF 101 ju Approved 5-24-99 Requirements for detaining a juvenile in facility used for detention of adults HF 2266

DIABETES

Diabetes coverage under policy providing payment of medical expenses SF 8- HF 194 Comp - HF 292 S SF 8 approved 4-28-99

DISABLED PERSONS

Income tax deduction for the hiring of individuals with impairments by any sized business or corporation SF 14

Exemption from property taxation for mobile, manufactured, and modular home access devices for persons with disabilities SF 39

Child support for postsecondary ed subsidy, disability HF 128

Accessibility requirements for church elevators SF 106 - HF 233 Comp - HF 271 (condominiums) S HF 233 w/d SF 106 approved 4-22-99

Assistive device tax credit, sm bus. HF 256 - SF 156 Comp. - HF 778 wa. S. - SF 2004 - HF 2032 Comp. - HF 2539 wa. S. - SF 2425 wa. S.

Approp. for grants for independent living centers for disabled persons HF 298. County enterprise to include housing for the elderly & disabled. HF 302 – SF 186 lo SF 186 approved 4-28-99.

Vocational rehabilitation services, eligibility. SF 173 ed – HF 413 ed HF 413 w/d. SF 173 approved 4-15-99.

Eligibility of certain disabled persons, optional services coverage category of med. assistance. HF 316 – SF 211 Comp. – SF 225 S. – HF 586 hu. S. SF 211 approved 4-30-99.

Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, anesthesia & certain hospital charges. HF 336 – HF 754 hu. Same. – SF 2034 S. – SF 2408 co S. SF 2408 w/d HF 754 approved 5-16-00

Use of wheelchair parking cones. HF 352

Establish an independent administrator of div. of persons with disabilities, dept. of hu, rights. HF 411 - HF 736 Same

IPERS special service (sheriffs & airport firefighters) members, disability benefits. HF 385 – SF 327 Comp – HF 603 Same – SF 2134 S. – SF 2229 (PORS & IPERS changes) S

State-county management cmte, review autism services. HF 437.

Practitioner preparation program, teaching students with disabilities. HF 449 - SF 345.

Workforce development regional advisory bds HF 450

Handicapped registration plates for trailers. HF 620. Approved 5-19-00.

Establish an access ed. grant program, college student aid commn, approp HF 631.

Sexual abuse under the control of drugs, third degree HF 661 ju. Approved 5-20-99

State-county management changes MH/MR/DD services & support HF 655 lo Establishing a presumption that infectious diseases are work-related, disability & death benefits, fire & police retirement system. HF 735 – HF 2007 S.

Fire marshal rules applicable to low-occupancy residential care facilities. HF 771 ad. – SF 475 ad.

Physically & mentally disabled drivers, establishing a driver's license med advisory council. HF 2005

Guardian responsibilities in procuring services for ward with disability. SF 2007 - HF 2062. SF 2007 approved 4-7-00.

Assistance to disabled persons accessing the capitol complex. HF 2025.

Establish a comprehensive system of personal assistance services for elders & persons with disabilities HF 2244 – HF 2380 hu S.

Model outreach program for youth with disabilities, dept. of ed., approp. HF 2320

Create a legislative mental health and developmental disability services restructuring task force HCR 113 – H.J. 434, 1345.

Honor Melvin and Phyllis Yates. HR 112 - H.J. 648, 1203 adopted

DISASTERS

Limit liability for services performed by critical incident stress management teams, HF 295 - HF 427 ju. Same - HF 2454 S.

Unemployment compensation charges during natural disaster. SF 2012.

DISCLOSURE

Campaign finance law, electronic filing, telephone disclosure, truth in advertising, public financing, approp. SF 2224.

Telephone solicitations, disclosure requirements, SF 2233 - SF 2343 co. Same

Access to confidential child abuse information by governor, G.A., citizens' aide, & child death review teams SF 2410 hu.

DISCRIMINATION

Sexual orientation discrimination. HF 171 – SF 71 Comp. – SF 2117 – HF 2451 Comp. All similar.

Domestic abuse, claims, no insurance discrimination. HF 329.

Sexual harassment as an unfair employment practice under jurisdiction of state civil rights commission. SF 226.

Wage discrimination. HF 512 - SF 415 Comp - HF 2301 S

Disbursement of public funds, ec. dev. assistance without discrimination, financially assist targeted sm. bus HF 562.

State agency procurement goals from targeted small businesses HF 2261.

Employees paid based on comparable worth. HF 2352

Genetic information or testing, prohibiting discrimination by an insurer SF 130

Discrimination based on genetics prohibited in employment & insurance. SF $2305\,$

DISEASES

Exposure to contagious or infectious disease, notification of emergency care provider SF 234 – HF 415

Hepatitis A vaccine tax credit for the cost of immunizing workers at licensed food establishments. SF 237.

Establishing a presumption that infectious diseases are work-related, disability & death benefits, fire & police retirement system. HF 735 – HF 2007 S.

Educate the public to raise awareness re osteoporosis prevention, detection & treatment HCR 111 (SCR 109 S.) – H J 313, 880 adopted, 891 msgd – S.J. 1161 adopted, 1166 msgd – H.J. 1499.

Communicable & infectious diseases. HF 2418 hu. – SF 2314 hu. S. HF 2418 w/d. SF 2314 approved 4-7-00

Osteoporosis prevention, detection, & treatment SCR 109 (see HCR 111) – S.J. 478.

DISPUTES

Farm mediation disputes. HF 2521 ju Approved 4-20-00.

DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE

Uniform child support guidelines & criteria. HF 55 - HF 106 S. HF 55 w/d.

Visitation provisions between siblings, child custody order. HF 69 – HF 255 hu S. HF 255 approved 5-11-99

Domestic abuse include acts of harassment & issuance of no-contact orders. HF 154.

Restrict child visitation rights, parent convicted of murder. HF 190 - HF 633 hu S. HF 633 approved 4-16-99

Violations of no-contact orders in domestic abuse cases. HF 230.

Protective orders for domestic abuse. HF 305 – HF 713 ju. S. HF 713 approved 4-23-99.

Domestic abuse, claims, no insurance discrimination. HF 329.

Action to overcome paternity, biological father, child support, custody & visitation rights. HF 425.

Filing fees & service & other costs for petitions for relief from domestic abuse HF 500.

Visitation rights to the sibling of a child placed in foster care. HF 502.

Review state alimony laws, study requested. HF 583.

Child support enforcement, changes in law, HF 585 hu, – HF 773 ap S H5 585 w/d. HF 773 approved 5-14-99.

Deviation from child support guidelines, shared physical care, support amourcollected HF 628.

Automatic temporary financial protective order against parties to a dissolution of marriage, limiting actions relating to assets. SF 432 ju.

Interference with visitation & custody by mediation. HF 719 ju.

Child custody criteria, history of parenting functions. SF 2021

Visitation rights of parents, convicted of certain crimes. HF 2132 – HF 2389 is Same.

Child support for postsecondary education, rebuttable presumption for percenages apportioned. SF 2085.

Exceptions to holding a hearing in dissolution of marriage action. HF 2168 $\,^{\rm pt}$ Approved 3-31-00.

Disbursement & accounting of child support payment made to district co-rtclerk or collection services center. HF 2190

Powers & duties of county recorders & dist. court, prop divided by death α divorce. HF 2501 lo.

Probate law, court costs, distributions to minors, divorce on will provisions $\ \ ^{++}$ 2518 ju $\ \$ Approved 4-26-00

DISTRIBUTION CENTERS

Economic development issues related to the distribution of goods and via development of distribution centers, cmte. study. HCR 7 – H J 189 via 230, 379.

DIVORCE — See DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE

DNA (DEOXYRIBONUCLEIC ACID)

DNA profiling of criminal defendants SF 2324 ju. Approved 4-20-00

DOCUMENTS

Alternative forms of ID attached to petition seeking name change HF 99 HF 714 ju. Same. HF 99 w/d. HF 714 approved 5-19-99.

DOGS

Prohibit wolf & dog breeding. HF 81

Dog theft criminal offense, HF 526

Commercial breeders of dogs & cats, licensure exemption. SF 2028.

Recognizing Old Blue for his contributions to the Senate SR 119 – S J 1210, 1417 adopted.

DOMESTIC ABUSE — See also ABUSE

Contempt proceedings for violations of protective orders in domestic abuse actions, HF 91.

Domestic abuse include acts of harassment & issuance of no-contact orders. HF 154.

Violations of no-contact orders in domestic abuse cases. HF 230.

Protective orders for domestic abuse. HF $305-HF\ 713$ ju. S. HF 713 approved 4-23-99.

Domestic abuse, claims, no insurance discrimination. HF 329.

Filing fees & service & other costs for petitions for relief from domestic abuse. HF 500.

Domestic abuse between persons in a dating relationship. HF 2070.

Domestic abuse arrest, notification for noncitizens. SF 2050.

Unemployment compensation for domestic violence victums. SF 2055 - HF 2089.

Mailing address of victums of domestic abuse. HF 2342 - HF 2522 ju. Same. HF 2522 approved 4-19-00.

Domestic abuse death review team. HF 2362 ju. Approved 4-21-00.

Domestic violence protective orders. HF 2407 ju.

Address confidentiality program for victims of domestic abuse. HF 2412.

DOOR-TO-DOOR SALES

Consumer protection re contractual agreements, physical exercise clubs, door-to-door social referral services. SF 2372 ju. Approved 3-30-00.

DOT — See TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

DOVES

Hunting of mourning doves. SF 37 na.

DRAINAGE

Drainage improvement within railroad right-of-way. HF 343. Approved 5-26-99.

Storm water drainage services fees, tax exemption. HF 468.

Drainage of land involving improvements. HF 2211.

Closing of agricultural drainage wells, cost sharing for alternative systems. SF 2354 ag.

DRAINAGE AND LEVEE DISTRICTS

Drainage of land by constructing or reconstructing open or covered drains. HF 342.

Drainage improvement within railroad right-of-way. HF 343. Approved 5-26-99.

Drainage district elections, eliminate option to cast votes on proportional basis. HF 2191.

Drainage of land involving improvements. HF 2211.

Election terminology changes, eligible electors. SF 2247 st.

DRIVER EDUCATION — See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Driver Education

DRIVER LICENSES/PERMITS

License revocation for minor who drives with measurable alcohol concentration. SF $169-SF\ 2027\ S.$

Recision of administrative license revocation for OWI offense. SF 30 – HF 430 Comp. – HF 2187 S. – HF 2468 S.

- Suspension or revocation of juvenile driver's license for delinquent acts. > 375.
- Graduated driver's license, full license, requirements. SF 398 tr. Approx-5-17-99.
- Temporary restricted drivers' licenses for certain habitual offenders. HF 22: S. SF 2236 HF 2481 tr. Comp.
- Revocation of driver's license for OWI. SF 2179 HF 2356 Comp. SF 2275 ${}_1^\circ$ Same.
- Tobacco products, use by minors, fake IDs, compliance, revocation of ret permits. SF 2197 SF 2366 hu. S. SF 2366 approved 4-17-00.
- Driver licensing, traffic safety, EMS vehicles. SF 2313 tr. Approved 4-21-00

DRUGS

- Approp. to dept. of pub. safety, methamphetamine-related law enforcem activities; increase penalty, tampering with anhydrous ammonia equipillegal possession. HF 13.
- Change penalty, distribution of methamphetamine by adults to minors. HF HF 118 (restrictions on bail) S.
- Life sentence for adults who manufacture & deliver methamphetamine amphetamine to minors, HF 94.
- Unlawful possession of methamphetamine, change penalty, 1st or 2nd to offender. HF 157.
- Definition of manufacturing a controlled substance include preparation compounding of for own use, HF 165 ju. Approved 4-29-99.
- Drug and alcohol testing of students participating in extracurricular activit. SF 87.
- Drug & alcohol testing of students by schools, HF 215 HF 499 ju. S.
- Nonprescription drugs and vitamins, sales and use tax exemption. SF 118.
- Child abuse involving the presence of illegal drug in a child's body. HF 235 \approx HF 2176 HF 2499 hu. Same.
- Employee assistance programs pursuant to an employer's drug and alce . It testing program. SF 138 HF 429 Comp. SF 408 bu. S.
- Consumption of alcohol & drugs, under 21, investigations re source of alcoholog drugs, penalty, involved in accident, serious injury, HF 318.
- Establish a pharmaceutical assistance & case management by pharmaceurical program, elderly, approp. HF 328 S. SF 201 (elder affairs) S. SF 201 (public health) HF 2582 Comp.
- Prevention of drug & alcohol abuse by children, support program, drug & alcohol testing by schools, dept. of ed., approp. HF 426.
- Create a civil action for damages caused by drug dealers. HF 438.
- Drug abuse resistance ed. surcharge, alcohol offenses. HF 453 HF 711 $\,^\circ\mathrm{u}$ Same, HF 453 w/d.
- Drug and alcohol testing of public sector employees & prospective employees SF 340.
- Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crimes (toughen penalties). HF 573. Approved 4-6-99.
- Operational location of drug enforcement & abuse prevention coordinator, and governor's alliance on subs. abuse. SF 372 HF 710 ju. S.
- Sexual abuse under the control of drugs, third degree. HF 661 ju. Approved 5-20-99.
- Change penalties for criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuana. HF 705 ju. Approved 4-26-99.

Insurance coverage for off-label use of prescription drugs HF 726 hu.

Establish an Iowa drug prior authorization review panel, dept. of hu. services ${
m HF}\ 734\ {
m hu}.$

Establishing a criminal offense related to drug paraphernalia. HF 2130 – HF 2421 ju S.

Establish drug policy coordinator, governor's office of drug control policy & advisory council HF 2153 ju. Approved 4-20-00.

Regulation of controlled substances & precursors to controlled substances. HF 2251 ju - SF 2258 hu.

Multiple drug offenses for unlawful possession of controlled substance HF 2252 ju.

Loitering for drug related purpose, criminal offense HF 2297

Cocaine, unlawful manufacturing, delivery, or possession. HF 2300.

Criminal offense for selling ephedrine products to minors HF 2345.

Dispensing of prescription drugs by physicians. SF 2272.

Additional narcotics enforcement agents, approp. to DPS. SF 2273.

Drug courts in judicial districts, approp. SF 2277 - HF 2415

Dispensing of prescription drug samples. HF 2402.

Amphetamines related crimes, change criminal penalties. HF 2419 ju Approved 4-25-00.

Prescription drug tax credit. HF 2583.

Treatment

Family investment program eligibility, drug testing & treatment. SF 2124 - HF 2497 hu. S.

Drug treatment facility for offenders, advisory council. SF 2322.

DUST CONTROL

Dust control on municipal streets, expenditure of primary road fund moneys SF 2001 – HF 2004 Comp $\,$ – HF 2017 (Same except for title) – SF 2164 tr Same. SF 2164 approved 3-29-00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Urge the development of programs to provide economic incentives to conserve endangered ecosystems and species HCR 4 – H.J. 55

Criteria for establishing an economic dev enterprise zone HF 61.

Distribution of money held in trust for a participant in certified school to career program HF 144 Approved 4-14-99.

Economic development issues related to the distribution of goods and the development of distribution centers, cmte. study. HCR 7 – H.J. 189-190, 230, 379.

Workforce dev fund account & fees paid by community colleges, new job training programs HF 337 ec. Approved 5-26-99

Trade representative of Canada & Mexico locate in Iowa, dept. of ec. dev, approp. HF 390.

Amend provisions in the Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Act. HF 484 – HF 676 ec. S HF 484 w/d. HF 676 approved 4-26-99.

New investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program. HF 490 ec - HF 733 wa. Same - SF 286 sm. S SF 286 w/d HF 733 approved 5-24-99.

Include certain school dist bond issues under Iowa ec. dev bond bank program HF 2064.

Economic dev enterprise zone programs & tax credits. HF 2100 – HF 2250 ec – HF 2540 wa S HF 2540 approved 5-26-00.

Distress criteria of enterprise zone program. SF 2201.

Focused small business under linked investments program. HF 2370.

Create a community attraction & tourism dev. commn. HF 2392 ec.

Create a brownfield redevelopment program fund & a brownfield redevelopment advisory council. HF 2423. Approved 4-14-00.

Approved equity investments in qualifying businesses & tax credits. HF 2485 ec. – SF 2422 S.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Criteria for establishing an economic dev. enterprise zone. HF 61.

Main street investment loan program, preservation of historical bldgs. with: bus. dists., dept. of ec. dev., approp. HF 150.

Accelerated career education program, & tax credit from withholding. SF 135 SF 411 bu. S. – SF 465 wa. S. SF 465 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Approps. for housing development programs in Iowa finance authority. SF 246 Targeted student loan repayment program & fund under the college studenaid commn. HF 463 ec. – HF 756 ap. Same.

Licensed child care facility revolving loan fund, dept. of ec. dev., approp. HF

Establish an insurance development consortium, members tax credit. HF 509 Certified capital companies, investment in businesses, ins. premium tax credit HF 513 – HF 767 wa. S. HF 513 w/d. HF 767 vetoed 5-24-99.

Tourism 2000 fund, & tourism 2000 congress. SF 328.

Disbursement of public funds, ec. dev. assistance without discrimination financially assist targeted sm. bus. HF 562.

Agricultural-related financial assistance to minority persons, ag.-related bus approp. HF 564.

International promotion of educational opportunities, colleges & universities HF 569.

Community attraction and tourism development program, fund, appropriation SF 353 sm. – HF 587 ec. S. – HF 2165 S.

Iowa products of high quality commission. SF 357.

Wage level requirements met by business to acquire ec. dev. financial assistance HF 576.

Community economic betterment recreational & cultural program, account. Si 382.

Science center study & plan, dept. of ec. dev. approp. HF 598.

County use real estate transfer tax receipts for housing projects & programs housing councils. HF 724.

Financial assistance for air transportation expansion & infrastructure, appropto DED (AccessAir bill). SF 476 ap.

Certified school to career program. HF 2055 – HF 2179 ec. S. HF 2179 approved 3-29-00.

Development or redevelopment projects under the physical infrastructural financial assistance program, dept. of ec. dev. HF 2114 – HF 2268 ec. Same

Cities & counties create enterprise zones near modes of transportation. Hr 2122.

Create new type of eligible housing business under the ec. dev. enterprise zone program. HF 2194.

Retail tax free zone program. HF 2226.

Creating an agricultural ed. collaboration & enhancement support services program, approp. (ACESS). HF 2227.

Funding of local housing assistance program. HF 2233 – HF 2422 ec. S. HF 2422 approved 4-7-00.

Career opportunities & resources for education (CORE) grant prog., approp. SF $2181-\mathrm{SF}\ 2187\ \mathrm{S}$

Aviation transportation issues in the state. HF 2289 – HF 2458 ec. S. HF 2458 approved 5-11-00.

Create housing & neighborhood advisory council HF 2348

Teachers & engineers, income tax credits. SF 2262.

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, valueadded products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

Create Iowa Lewis & Clark bicentennial commn. & fund. HF 2424 ec. Approved 4-20-00

Refundability of investment tax credit under new jobs & income program. SF 2353 sm. – SF 2441 wa. (transferability) S.

Millennium program & fund for tourism, bond issuance. SF 2423

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-18-00

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund. SF 2439 wa. – HF 2556 wa S. HF 2556 w/d. SF 2439 approved 5-18-00.

Research activities tax credit. HF 2558 wa. - SF 2456 wa S.

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program, infrastructure funding, bonds. SF 2447 – HF 2575 Comp – HF 2577 S HF 2577 w/d. SF 2447 approved 5-9-00

Health enhancement & value-added energy (HEAVEN) initiative, MTBE & renewable m.v. fuel. SF 2448 wa

Establish a community dev. program, dept. of ec. dev , tax credit for businesses contributing to projects. HF 2564 wa.

ECONOMIC EMERGENCY FUND

Balanced budget HJR 2010

State & local budgets, time period requirements, standing approps. SF 2380

EDUCATION

Nonprofit private museum sales tax refund, services rendered by contractor. HF 80 – HF 2095 (nonprofit hospital) – HF 2563 wa S HF 2563 approved 5-19-00.

Limit state lottery money spent by state for marketing, educational and informational expenses. HF 84.

Child support for postsecondary ed. subsidy, disability. HF 128.

Accelerated career education program, & tax credit from withholding. SF 135 – SF 411 bu. S. – SF 465 wa. S. SF 465 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Textbooks for higher education, sales tax exemption. SF 268.

Confidentiality of investigative information, board of ed. examiners. SF 292 ed. Approved 5-19-00.

Postsecondary-level instruction at secondary schools, contracts between school districts and postsecondary institutions SF 321.

International promotion of educational opportunities, colleges & universities HF 569.

Student bridge loan program for needy taxpayers who will receive federal education income tax credits for postsecondary education expenses, approp. SF 391

Iowa educational savings plan trust. SF 457 wa. Approved 5-14-99.

National guard educational assistance program & repeal. HF 554 - SF 461 ap.

Iowa Education Week in September 1999. SCR 22 – S.J. 1138, 1305 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1736, 1784.

Education loans, deduction of interest for income tax. SF 2041.

Child support for postsecondary education, rebuttable presumption for percentages apportioned. SF 2085.

Creating an agricultural ed. collaboration & enhancement support services program, approp. (ACESS). HF 2227.

Multistate compact for exchange of ed. innovations. HF 2288.

Designate educational facilities at the State Training School as the Arlene Dayhoff Educational Complex. HJR 2008 – HJR 2012 lo. Same.

Supported postsecondary education assistance under family investment program, time limits. SF 2365 hu.

Education innovation project grants, council for continuous improvement, approp. SF 2398.

Iowa educational savings plan trust. HF 2550 wa. Approved 5-3-00.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund. SF 2439 wa. – HF 2556 wa. S. HF 2556 w/d. SF 2439 approved 5-18-00.

Special

Eliminate special ed. deficits incurred by school dists., dept. of ed. approp. HF $16-SF\ 21\ S.-SF\ 325\ S.$

Increase, regular program foundation base per pupil, weighted enrollment, additional enrollment, special ed. support services foundation base. HF 22 – SF 19 – SF 206 – SF 425 ed. – SF 459 wa. – HF 775 wa. S. SF 459 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Inclusion of nonpublic school pupils in enrollment count for special education funding. SF 2270.

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Dept. of ed. approp. to school dists. for reduction, discipline & reading improvements. HF 1.

School dists. additional funding for pupils, increases in enrollment, dept. of ed., approp. HF 4 - HF 11 S. - HF 147 ed. - SF 50 ed. Comp. SF 50 w/d. HF 147 approved 2-4-99.

Establish and implement an early elementary reading grant program, dept. of ed., approp. HF 14 – HF 109. S.

Eliminate special ed. deficits incurred by school dists., dept. of ed. approp. HF 16 - SF 21 S. - SF 325 S.

Practitioner preparation & professional dev. for beginning & experienced educators. HF 17 – SF 94 (guidance program) S. – HF 532 ed. S. HF 532 approved 5-27-99.

Increase, regular program foundation base per pupil, weighted enrollment, additional enrollment, special ed. support services foundation base. HF 22 – SF 19 – SF 206 – SF 425 ed. – SF 459 wa. – HF 775 wa. S. SF 459 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Incorporate phonics into ed. standards, K-3rd grade. HF 24.

Tuition charged nonresidents, colleges & universities, bd. of regents (reciprocal agreement). HF 51.

Requirements for statements of account issued to students by colleges, bd. of regents. HF 56.

Tuition charged for courses, colleges, bd. of regents. HF 57.

Establish an increasing weighted enrollment scale, dual enrollment students. HF 60.

Limit types of courses secondary students may take under the postsecondary enrollment options Act. HF 67-HF 536 S.

Date for the beginning of school year. HF 70 - HF 2434 ed. Same. - HF 456 S.

Removal of statutory cap, state funding for instructional support program. HF 89-SF 181.

Extracurricular activities scheduling. HF 105.

Beginning teacher induction program. SF 40 – SF 232 ed. (approp.) – SF 401 (teacher shortages & practitioner testing) S.

Community school district's area ed. agency affiliation. HF 129.

Advanced placement award programs. SF 45 - SF 128 S. - HF 627 S.

Coaching endorsement & authorization requirements (emergency aid training). HF 143.

Distribution of money held in trust for a participant in certified school to career program. HF 144. Approved 4-14-99.

Establish state percent of growth for purposes of state school foundation program (allowable growth). HF 146 ed. – SF 49 ed. SF 49 w/d. HF 146 approved 2-4-99.

Establishment & implementation of a citizenship grade point avérage, grades 7-12. HF 156.

Supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in sharing programs. SF 42 – HF 159 Comp. – HF 684 ed. (at-risk programs) – SF 2097 – SF 2171 – HF 2364 – HF 2397 – HF 2496 ed. All similar. HF 2496 approved 5-18-00.

Criminal and abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 69 – HF 363 Comp. – SF 228 ed. S. – SF 2280 S. SF 228 approved 5-3-00.

Approp. to dept. of ed. to reimburse school dists. for employability skills assessments. HF 175.

School dist. transportation of students participating in open enrollment. HF 178-SF 152 S.-SF 167 S.-SF 2127 S.

School breakfast programs. HF 186.

Sales tax revenues for school districts. SF 78.

Extend natl. bd. certification award eligibility to teachers employed by Price laboratory school at U of I. HF 195.

Child day care provider training & ed. HF 202.

Technology available for accredited nonpublic schools. HF 214 - SF 2053 (approp.) S. - SF 2255 ed. S.

Supplementary weighting for whole grade sharing agreements between school districts. HF 239.

Low-performing school grants, dept. of ed., approp. HF 268.

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept. of ed., approp. HF 270 ed. S. – HF 556 – SF 347 Comp. – HF 743 ap. S. HF 743 approved 4-13-99.

Pilot community education programs, appropriation. SF 147.

Approp. for grants for independent living centers for disabled persons. HF 298.

Grant process for school districts to implement volunteer student mentoring pilot projects, appropriation. SF 207

Schools require 9th-12th grade students complete half-unit of credit in Iowa history HF 366

Duration & amount of additional weighting provided for limited English proficient students. HF 371 ed. – HF 2361 ed. S.

Establish a science ed. clearinghouse, dept. of ed., approp. HF 374.

State and payments received by school dists, 12 monthly installments. HF 377 – HF 607 ed. Same.

Prevention of drug & alcohol abuse by children, support program, drug & alcohol testing by schools, dept. of ed, approp. HF 426.

Area ed. agencies merger. HF 432.

Read Across America Day, reaffirming the importance and joy of reading. SCR 7 – S.J. 431, 438 substituted by HCR 11, 439 w/d.

Practitioner preparation program, teaching students with disabilities. HF 449 - SF 345

Extended school year grant program, dept. of ed., approp. HF 451.

Include social studies in area ed. agencies standards, HF 457.

Driver ed. course requirements offered by pub. school districts HF 496

George Washington Carver biotechnology grant program. HF 508.

Teacher shortage for givable loan programs, approp. HF 530 – HF 625 ed. – HI 759 ap. S. (See also HF 548.)

Establish the enrich Iowa program, dept. of ed., pub. libraries, approp HF 54 × - SF 329 S.

Establish a practitioner shortage for givable loan program & fund, replace th industrial technology for givable loan program, & approp. HF $548-SF\ 36^{\rm G}$ (See also HF $530\ \&$ HF 625)

Early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas, devicuncil, approp. HF 550 – SF 334

National guard educational assistance program & repeal. HF 554 - SF 461 ap M v. parking in parking facilities located on school grounds, charge fee HF 568.

Career pathways program, reimbursement claims for costs of career pathways employability skills assessments, approp. SF 348

Community colleges with enrollment increases, additional approp. SF 377.

Additional state funding for school dists., changes in enrollment. HF 578.

School infrastructure assistance program, dept. of ed., approp. HF 606.

Professional recognition awards program & fund, approp. HF 613

Establish an access ed. grant program, college student aid commn., approp H⁺ 631

Charter schools. HF 654 S. - SF 2211 - SF 2318 ed. Same.

Schools & school dists., boiler & steam vessel maintenance & monitoring, reg school calendar, supt lic qualifications, & school breakfast programming HF 675 ed. Approved 5-19-99.

Community college governance task force. HF 680 ed.

National bd. certification pilot project, approp. HF 690 ed. – HF 766 ap. S. HF 766 approved 5-18-99.

Vocational-technical tuition grants & student loan funds under the control of the college student aid commn HF 691 ed. – HF 764 ap Same.

Dept. of ed. & Iowa Arts Council to administer contest for students to propose designs for 50 state quarters program, SCR 10 (SCR 18 S.) – S.J. 606

Level of state funding for the instructional support program HF 718 ed.

Dept of ed & Iowa Arts Council to administer contest for students to propose designs for 50 state quarters program SCR 18 (SCR 10 S) – SJ 894, 1179 adopted, 1182 msgd – HJ 1397, 1504

Encourage boards of directors of school districts to adopt policy designating Wednesday evening as family night $\,\mathrm{HR}\,11-\mathrm{H}\,\mathrm{J}\,$ 1008

School district reorganization and sharing incentives study, dept of ed HF $2018-SF\ 2023\ Comp\ -HF\ 2198\ S$ HF 2198 approved 4-25-00

Safe schools infrastructure block grant program, approp HF 2019 - SF 2022

State agencies and school dists consider joint facilities ventures, study HF $2021-\mathrm{SF}\ 2019$

Dept of nat res & dept of ed publicize the energy bank program to school dists & encourage participation in the program $\,$ HF 2023 - SF 2017

Establish contract for purchase of internet filter services, dept of ed for school dists $HF\ 2028$

School funding inequities study, K 12th, pub school system HF 2029 – SF 2018 Comp – HF 2290 ed S

Raise the compulsory ed attendance age HF 2047

Dept of ed establish & maintain a school building plan clearinghouse HF 2050

School improvement technology funds to employ computer technical support personnel HF 2052 – SF 2238 ed S SF 2238 approved 4-12-00

Certified school to career program $\,$ HF 2055 – HF 2179 ec $\,$ S $\,$ HF 2179 approved 3-29-00 $\,$

Educational standards & waivers for school dists & accredited nonpublic schools HF 2060 $\,$

Professional code for school practitioners, development by board of educational examiners SF 2037 – SF 2339 ed Same

Lifetime substitute teacher license & contract negotiations HF 2083 – HF 2291 ed S

Payment of education costs for juvenile facilities SF 2059 – SF 2294 ed S SF 2294 approved 4-20-00

Area ed agency interim study HF 2117 - HF 2292 ed S

Accountability for student achievement, reporting requirements for schools, duties of state board of ed SF 2073

Utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted & talented program funding HF 2145 ed - SF 2163 ed $\,$ HF 2145 approved 4-27-00 $\,$

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd of educational examiners authority HF 2146 ed Approved 4-14-00

Disclosure by postsecondary ed institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student HF 2156 ed - SF 2184 Comp - HF 2437 ed S HF 2156 w/d HF 2437 approved 5-3-00

Dept of ed award high school diplomas to World War II veterans HF 2159 – HF 2280 ed Same HF 2280 approved 4-12-00

Supplemental aid for ESL programs in school districts SF 2095

Community college governance HF 2180 - HF 2433 ed Same HF 2433 approved 5-4-00

Statewide implementation of the beginning teacher induction program HF 2182

Adoption of admin rules, health services for school districts HF 2189 – HF 2474 ed S HF 2474 approved 5-5-00

Abolish the school year beginning date requirement & make changes HF 2215

Creating an agricultural ed. collaboration & enhancement support services program, approp. (ACESS). HF 2227.

Student promotion policy for 3rd grade, contracts between school board & parents. SF 2159 – SF 2267 ed. S.

Additional state aid to school districts, at-risk programs. HF 2255.

School-based youth services programs, dept. of ed., approp. (at-risk children) HF 2267 – SF 2188 (extended learning) S – HF 2472 ed. (decrease approp.) S

Character education through service learning incentive grants. SF 2172.

Additional state aid to school dists., dept of ed., approp. HF 2269.

Property tax adjustment aid for school dists HF 2274.

Multistate compact for exchange of ed. innovations. HF 2288.

School districts experiencing declining enrollment. HF 2293 ed.

School bond credit enhancement program. HF 2308.

Model outreach program for youth with disabilities, dept. of ed., approp H1 2320.

Alternative school time schedule pilot project, dept. of ed , approp HF 2334

Prohibit violation of individual's rights & denial of equal access to ed., hate crime provisions. HF 2344.

Prekindergarten instruction program, funding. SF 2227

College student and commission's duties, federal reports, student loans SF 2248 ed - HF 2410 ed. S HF 2410 w/d SF 2248 approved 4-14-00.

School finance formula, future repeal SF 2252 ed. – HF 2436 ed. S. SF 2252 approved 5-15-00.

Requirements & authorizations for schools & area education agencies. HF 237 - ed

Teachers & engineers, income tax credits. SF 2262.

Student achievements accountability standards & accreditation process bd $\,\,$ ed. HF 2406 – HF 2471 ed. Same.

School investment partnership pilot program. SF 2338 ed.

School finance formula provisions, additional funding. HF 2484 ed - HF 254 wa. S. HF 2543 w/d.

Jobs for America's graduates, dept. of ed approp. HF 2487 - SF 2403.

Beginning teacher induction program, approp. SF 2393

Iowa education infrastructure program & fund, bond issuance. SF 2421.

Approps. to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed & bd. of regents HF 2549 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-10-00.

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program infrastructure funding, bonds. SF 2447 – HF 2575 Comp. – HF 2577 S H 2577 w/d. SF 2447 approved 5-9-00.

EDUCATION LOANS

Education loans, deduction of interest for income tax. SF 2041.

EDUCATIONAL EXAMINERS BOARD

Practitioner preparation & professional dev. for beginning & experience educators. HF 17 – SF 94 (guidance program) S. – HF 532 ed. S. HF 53-approved 5-27-99.

Permanent licenses for qualified teachers SF 107.

Confidentiality of investigative information, board of ed. examiners SF 292 ed Approved 5-19-00

Collective bargaining by pub. employees. HF 591.

Professional code for school practitioners, development by board of educational examiners. SF 2037 – SF 2339 ed. Same.

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd. of educational examiners authority. HF 2146 ed. Approved 4-14-00.

Teacher license renewal date issued by bd. of ed. examiners. HF 2279 ed. Approved 4-7-00.

Cheerleading coaches, endorsement required. SF 2196.

License to applications from other states & countries by bd. of ed. examiners. HF 2355.

Student achievements accountability standards & accreditation process bd. of ed HF 2406 – HF 2471 ed. Same.

EGGS

Iowa egg council, administration & membership. SF 453 ag. – HF 721 ag. SF 453 w/d. HF 721 approved 5-10-99.

Interest on delinquent assessments payable to the Iowa egg council. HF 2561 wa Approved 5-3-00.

ELDER AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

Establish a pharmaceutical assistance & case management by pharmacists program, elderly, approp. HF 328 S. – SF 201 (elder affairs) S. – SF 2131 (public health) – HF 2582 Comp.

Services for elders, dept. of elder affairs, approp. HF 622.

Long-term care ombudsperson, dept. of elder affairs, approp. HF 692.

Approps. to: dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap. Approved 5-18-99.

Long-term care program, trust fund, dept. of elder affairs & dept. of hu. services, approps. HF 2213 - SF 2169

Establish a comprehensive system of personal assistance services for elders & persons with disabilities. HF 2244-HF 2380 hu. S.

Senior living program, approps HF 2276 – SF 2193 hu. S. – HF 2408 hu. S. HF 2408 w/d. SF 2193 approved 3-1-00.

ELDERLY PERSONS — See also ELDER AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

Establish the crime of consumer fraud against an older person. HF 18.

Lifetime hunting or fishing license fees for senior citizens. HF 86 – HF 483 S.

Initiative for health & independence of elderly Iowans, center on aging at U of I, approp. HF 272 – SF 2377 S.

Senior conservation & outdoor recreation employment program, DWD. SF 142 - SF 312 na. Same.

County enterprise to include housing for the elderly & disabled. HF 302 – SF 186 lo. SF 186 approved 4-28-99.

Workforce development regional advisory bds. HF 450.

Funding for additional prop. tax credit & rent reimbursement claims for lowincome persons. HF 459.

Senior citizens transportation pilot project, DOT, approp. HF 540.

Services for elders, dept. of elder affairs, approp. HF 622.

Long-term care insurance premium, income tax credit. SF 141 - SF 2005 S. - HF 2044 S.

Automatic excuse from jury duty for older persons, HF 2067.

Establish a comprehensive system of personal assistance services for elders & persons with disabilities. HF 2244 – HF 2380 hu. S.

Senior living program, approps. HF 2276 – SF 2193 hu. S. – HF 2408 hu. S HF 2408 w/d. SF 2193 approved 3-1-00.

Program to prevent crimes against the elderly, DPS. SF 2316.

Regents institutions, approps. for elder health initiative, plant science, social work program. SF 2378.

Senior-living program funding. HR 126 - H.J. 1941.

ELECTED OFFICIALS

IPERS coverage & eligibility for benefits for elected officials. HF 2098.

ELECTIONS

Closing time of precinct polling places. SF 3 – SF 213 st. Same. – HF 65 S.

Voter registration deadlines & registration by mail. HF 32.

Absentee voting. HF 47.

Time of holding an election, local option & services tax. HF 52.

Establish restrictions on contributions to political campaigns. HF 77 - SF 12:

Political telephone communication limitations. HF 83 – HF 113 (mandator disclosures) – HF 2527. S.

Constitutional amendment or pub. measure be written in understandab. language to the public. HF 116.

Abolish straight party voting in elections. HF 125.

Campaign finance reform, bipartisan commission to recommend reforms. SF 34 – HF 361.

Tax credit for contributions to political committees. SF 44 – SF 80 S.

Change in definition of political party. HF 158 - SF 58 Comp. - SF 59 Same.

Amount of contributions a candidate may accept from outside the candidate district. SF 61.

Voluntary expenditure and contribution limits for political campaigns of general assembly candidates. SF 63.

Restriction on use of campaign funds for payment of compensation to candidate's relatives. SF 65.

Prohibition of false or misleading information in political advertisements. SF 79-HF 2409 st. S.

Prohibition of new campaign advertising within five days of an election. SF $8^{\rm ej}$ Selection of township trustees and clerks. SF $112-{\rm SF}$ 151 lo. Same.

Special late voter registration, durational residency requirement for voting. SV 127.

Limitations on political contributions and expenditures. SF 161.

Candidates of county, city & school dists. elective offices residence requirements. HF 300 - HF 590 lo. S. HF 300 w/d.

Campaign fund uses, meal expenses. HF 358.

Date of the primary election. SF 204 - SF 2030 S.

Local option sales tax for school infrastructure. SF 219 S. – HF 416 – HF 609 ed. Same – SF 333 S.

Indian settlement precinct in Tama county. HF 408 - HF 679 st. Same - SF 238 Comp. SF 238 w/d. HF 679 approved 4-7-99.

Nonpartisan election of township officers. HF 431. (See HF 2133 - SF 2071 Comp.)

Satellite absentee voting stations, limited use. SF 289 – SF 446 st. S.

School bd. elections. HF 481.

State motto on special election ballot. HJR 11 - SJR 9 S.

Public meeting requirements for involuntary annexations & elections on annexation petitions or plans. SF 346 – HF 600.

Financial disclosure by statewide elected officials, members of general assembly, & candidates. SF 378.

Bond issuance elections, cos., city or school dist. impose income surtax to fund certain bonds. HF 592.

City & county ordinances adopted by petition & election. HF 599.

Destruction of unvoted ballots. SF 362 st.

Elections, certain propositions of cities, counties, and school corps. placed on the ballot. HF 646.

Conduct of elections & voter registration, corrective & technical changes, office of sec. of state. HF 656 st.

Election misconduct & criminal penalties, registration deadlines, mail & absentee ballots. HF $698~\rm st.$

Absentee voting, commissioner's office, certain elections. HF 2015.

Voting signs at polling places. HF 2081 - HF 2330 st. Same. HF 2330 approved 3-31-00.

Election of bds. of directors of area ed. agencies. HF 2138.

Drainage district elections, eliminate option to cast votes on proportional basis. HF 2191.

Prohibit campaign contributions by persons in gaming industry. HF 2265.

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy sheriff seeking public office. SF 2215 lo. (See also HF 2359.) Approved 3-31-00.

Campaign finance law, electronic filing, telephone disclosure, truth in advertising, public financing, approp. SF 2224.

Election terminology changes, eligible electors. SF 2247 st.

Partial financing of campaigns for state office from tax revenues, limitations, pub. matching funds, approp. HF 2405.

Redistricting in Iowa for congressional, legislative & school districts, changes. HF 2461 st.

Iowa clean elections Act. HF 2462.

ELECTORS

Qualification of electors, constitutional amendment, HJR 2005 st.

ELECTRIC AUTOMOBILES

Regulation of low-speed vehicles. HF 2312 tr. - SF 2330 tr. HF 2312 w/d. SF 2330 approved 3-9-00.

ELECTRIC POWER

Electric utility industry restructuring. HF 740 co. - SF 2361 co. S. - HF 2530 co. S.

ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION LINES

Property tax reform, assessment limitations removed. SF 2165.

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes. HF 2528 lo. Approved 5-10-00.

ELECTRICITY

Electric utility industry restructuring. HF 740 co. – SF 2361 co. S. – HF 2530 co. S.

Electricity & natural gas, replacement tax. SF 2420 wa. – HF 2546 wa. HF 2546 w/d. SF 2420 approved 4-19-00.

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS

Electronic access to public info, create an IowAccess bd., fees. HF 381.

Interception of communications, law enforcement use, penalties. SF 309 ju Approved 4-28-99.

Electronic commerce security. HF 624. Approved 5-19-99.

State govt. technology & operations, approps.; create an IowAccess network HF 762 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-26-99.

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2205 Approved 5-15-00.

Internet communications, crime of harassment. HF 2224 - HF 2271 S. Similar to SF 2154 - SF 2308 ju. Same - HF 2534 ju. Comp. HF 2534 w/d SF 2308 approved 4-21-00.

Information technology department created, approp. SF 2264 – SF 2395 st. S SF 2395 approved 4-25-00.

Racist harassment of students & faculty at U of I. SCR 117 (see HCR 120) - S.J. 1114, 1154 adopted, 1166 msgd. – H.J. 1499, 1518.

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS

Prohibit financial institutions from assessing a satellite terminal transaction charge against consumers. HF 2416.

ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2200 Approved 5-15-00.

ELEVATORS

Accessibility requirements for church elevators. SF 106 – HF 233 Comp. – HF 271 (condominiums) S. HF 233 w/d. SF 106 approved 4-22-99.

Worker and public safety and protection laws, workforce development. SF 146 bu. Approved 4-27-99.

Authority to regulate passenger elevators, bldg. code commissioner. SF 307 SF 435 st. (study) S.

Public & workplace safety, wage collection laws administered by labor commissioner, boilers, elevators. SF 2307 bu. Approved 4-14-00.

EMERGENCIES

Expenditure of surcharge moneys for personnel costs associated with E911 service. SF 93.

Use of the law enforcement administrator's band (LEA) by law enforcement agency, emergency, approp. HF 419.

 Emergency management division, fees for radiological detection equipment maintenance, & financial assistance to local govts, for emergencies, SF 25 t st. Approved 4-29-99.

Emergency programs to support livestock producers, appropriations. SF 269. Emergency response system services, sales tax exemption. SF 472 wa.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATORS

Appointment of emergency management coordinators. HF 2169 lo. Approved 3-29-00.

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Volunteer fire fighters & emergency medical services personnel, st. income tax credit. HF 62-HF 323 S. -SF 2130 S

Limit liability for services performed by critical incident stress management teams. HF 295-HF 427 ju. Same -HF 2454 S.

E911 address signs, penalty for willful destruction. SF 157.

Trauma care facility guidelines for head injuries. SF 202

Authorization to provide emergency & nonemergency medical care services. HF 392 S. – HF 2333 st. – SF 2346 st Comp. SF 2346 w/d. HF 2333 approved 3-16-00.

Regulation of hypodermic needles. SF 222 - HF 407 Comp. - HF 707 hu. (study) S.

Exposure to contagious or infectious disease, notification of emergency care provider. SF 234 - HF 415.

Health care service and treatment coverage, discussion of treatment options, emergency room coverage, utilization review, & external review process. SF 276 hu Approved 4-21-99.

Request establishment of leg. interim study cmte. to review legal, budget and financial aspects of volunteer fire protection services, emergency med. services & other vital services provided under townships. HCR 21 (HCR 18) – H.J. 1102, 1328, 1877 as amended, adopted & msgd. – S J. 1411 adopted, 1412 msgd. – H J 1895

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med. service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers & nonpartisan election. HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp. – HF 2492 lo. S. (HF 212 & 431 in both bills). HF 212 w/d. HF 2492 approved 4-19-00.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps for health care programs. SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – SF 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) – SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supportive employment) All similar

Automated external defibrillators for emergency care, training, exemption from hability. SF 2209

Services provided by county officers, emergency med. services & disposition of lost prop. HF 2531 lo. Approved 3-31-00.

Death benefit for certain volunteer emergency services providers killed in the line of duty, approp HF 2576.

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS

Death benefit for certain volunteer emergency services providers killed in the line of duty, approp. HF 2576.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION

Public defense, number & qualifications of officers in national guard, membership of emergency response commission. SF 2266 st Approved 3-30-00

EMERGENCY VEHICLES — See also MOTOR VEHICLES, Sub-Ref. Emergency

Authorization to provide emergency & nonemergency medical care services. His 392 S. – HF 2333 st. – SF 2346 st. Comp. SF 2346 w/d. HF 2333 approve 3-16-00.

Use of blue lights on emergency vehicles. SF 2156 tr. – HF 2479 tr. S. HF 24' w/d. SF 2156 approved 4-5-00.

Driver licensing, traffic safety, EMS vehicles. SF 2313 tr. Approved 4-21-00.

EMINENT DOMAIN

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings. HF 27 HF 108 – SF 46 – HF 476 lo. – SF 351 lo. S. SF 351 w/d. HF 476 approved 5-24-99.

Easements created by eminent domain procedures. HF 435.

Condemnation of private property, appeals, costs paid by condemner, to deduction for award. SF 2261.

Condemnation of property by utility, notice requirements. SF 2327 Approved 5-10-00.

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes. HF 2528 Approved 5-10-00.

EMPLOYABILITY SKILLS

School-to-work implementation, professional development, approp. SF 2384. Employability skills assessment reimbursements, approp. SF 2402.

EMPLOYEES, STATE

Appointment of secretaries and pages. HR 1 – H.J. 15-16 adopted.

State computer use, state officers & employees. HF 54.

IPERS foreign transfer, Canadian govt. entity. HF 126.

Continuation of group insurance, retired govt. employees. HF 189.

Mental health insurance coverage for state employees. HF 257.

IPERS buyback. HF 365.

Personnel benefits for state employees, related tax exemption. SF 316 st.

Retirement incentives for certain government employees. HF 553 - SF 3700 Comp. - SF 434 st. S.

Contracts privatizing state services, G.A. approval. HF 566.

Drug and alcohol testing of public sector employees & prospective employee SF 340.

Collective bargaining by pub, employees, HF 591.

Eligible for early retirement under IPERS, no age reduction penalty. HF 593

One day off each week for certain employees. HF 667.

Deferred compensation programs for governmental employees. HF 694 st. -11x 2384 (privacy & disclosure of financial info.) S.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 781 ap - SF 481 ap. S. SF 481 w/d. HF 781 approved 5-17-99.

Payment of med. ins. from unused sick leave for retired DOT employees. HT 2040.

Allowable earnings from pub. employer without reducing a retirement benefit for retired member of IPERS. HF 2104.

Dept. of genl. services conduct security analysis re state office buildings & employees. HF 2207 – HF 2524 ju. S.

Create a defined contribution pension option for employees covered under IPERS. HF 2210 – HF 2216 S.

Employees paid based on comparable worth. HF 2352.

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd procedures, conflicts of interests of pub officers & employees. HF 2431 st. Approved 3-31-00.

Dept. of personnel, admin., duties & benefits for state employees. HF 2463 st. Approved 5-8-00.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 2567 ap. – SF 2450 ap S. HF 2567 w/d. SF 2450 approved 4-21-00.

EMPLOYERS/EMPLOYEES

Alcohol testing of private sector employees. HF 23 - SF 115 bu. S SF 115 approved 4-26-99.

Providing defense in action for misappropriation of trade secret. HF 88

Distribution of moneys in unemployment trust fund, transfer of experience for unemployment insurance tax purposes SF 70 bu. Approved 3-12-99

Workers' comp., injured employee, vocational rehabilitation or other training program. HF 188.

Extend time period for continuation of med insurance coverage, termination of employment HF 191.

Raise minimum wage requirements HF 198 – SF 154 Comp – HF 580 – SF 2046 – HF 2208. S.

Accelerated career education program, & tax credit from withholding SF 135 – SF 411 bu. S – SF 465 wa S. SF 465 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99

Employee assistance programs pursuant to an employer's drug and alcohol testing program. SF 138-HF 429 Comp. -SF 408 bu S.

Conditional employment pending outcome of background checks, health care facility employees HF $286-HF\,678$ hu. Same – SF 304~S.

Sexual harassment as an unfair employment practice under jurisdiction of state civil rights commission. SF 226.

Hepatitis A vaccine tax credit for the cost of immunizing workers at licensed food establishments SF 237

Prohibit granting of pub. financial assistance to employers, hire replacement workers during labor disputes. HF 422

Additional production work at the Rock Island Arsenal HJR 10 – HJR 13 st. S HJR 10 w/d

Unemployment compensation, employer contribution rates. SF 290 - SF 394 bu. Same. - SF 2359 bu. S

Wage discrimination. HF 512 - SF 415 Comp. - HF 2301 S

Licensure & operation of employment agencies. HF 521. Approved 5-17-99 Inmates earning deductions from private employers. HF 523 – HF 722 la S

Family & medical leave for employees. SF 402.

Rehabilitation following alcohol testing of private sector employees. SF 414 bu. Review by administrative law judges of certain unemployment comp determinations. HF 717 la

Require trauma counseling & leave, railroad employees involved in railroad accidents HF 739 – HF 2072 S $\,$

Campaign finance disclosure, regulation of advocacy of candidates & ballot issues, annual authorization for political representation financed from deductions from wages, dues, & fees. SF 470 – HF 765 S. SF 470 approved 5-18-99.

Unemployment compensation charges during natural disaster. SF 2012.

Maximum unemployment comp. contribution rate percentage applied to smaller employers. HF 2053 – HF 2056 S.

Certified school to career program. HF 2055 – HF 2179 ec. S. HF 2174 approved 3-29-00.

Insurance coverage for biologically based mental illness treatment services. F^+ 2080 – SF 2234 S. – SF 2412 co. S.

Unemployment compensation for domestic violence victims. SF 2055 - H • 2089

Approval of application for HAWK-I program, employment med. ins. ends. 14 2259.

Participation in both IPERS & multiemployer plan. SF 2226.

Veterans preference in public employment. HF 2376 lo. Approved 4-17-00.

Workers' comp. concerning service of notices on nonresident employer calculation of weekly earnings. HF 2441 la. – SF 2373 bu. HF 2441 w/s SF 2373 approved 3-16-00.

Labor-management teams, approp. to dept. of management. SF 2414.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund. SF 2439 wa. – HF 2556 wa. S. HF 2556 w/d. SF 2439 approvious-5-18-00.

EMPLOYMENT

Income tax deduction for the hiring of individuals with impairments by avaized business or corporation. SF 14.

Providing defense in action for misappropriation of trade secret. HF 88.

Employment rights of fire fighters under civil service who are elected officers in professional fire fighter organizations. SF 32 – HF 124.

IPERS foreign transfer, Canadian govt. entity. HF 126.

Extend time period for continuation of med. insurance coverage, termination employment. HF 191.

Raise minimum wage requirements. HF 198 – SF 154 Comp. – HF 580 – 31 2046 – HF 2208. S.

IPERS member may retire & receive benefits, remain or return to employment HF 205 – SF 223 S. – SF 2063 (elective officials) S.

Senior conservation & outdoor recreation employment program, DWD. SF 1 - SF 312 na. Same.

Conditional employment pending outcome of background checks, health car facility employees. HF 286 - HF 678 hu. Same - SF 304 S.

Private industry employment for inmates of correctional institutions. HF 351 Sexual harassment as an unfair employment practice under jurisdiction

state civil rights commission. SF 226.

Private industry employment of inmates program, dept. of corrections, stud.

Workforce development dept., corporation established, expenses of board members, fees for services, employee rights. SF 281 sm. – HF 626 la. Hr 626 w/d. SF 281 approved 4-14-99.

Licensure & operation of employment agencies. HF 521. Approved 5-17-99.

Selective service registration. HF 527.

IPERS purchase of service credit, qualified private sector employment. HF 59° Certified school to career program. HF 2055 – HF 2179 ec. S. HF 2179 approved 3-29-00.

Allowable earnings from pub. employer without reducing a retirement benefit for retired member of IPERS. HF 2104.

Restrict hours of service for drivers hired to transport railroad workers. Hr 2155.

Approval of application for HAWK-I program, employment med. ins. ends. HF 2259.

Family investment program & associated provisions. HF 2325 hu. – SF 2368 hu. HF 2325 w/d. SF 2368 approved 4-13-00.

Employees paid based on comparable worth. HF 2352.

Veterans preference in public employment. HF 2376 lo. Approved 4-17-00.

New employment opportunity program, approp. to DWD. SF 2293.

Discrimination based on genetics prohibited in employment & insurance. SF 2305.

EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES

Licensure & operation of employment agencies. HF 521. Approved 5-17-99.

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY

Distribution of moneys in unemployment trust fund, transfer of experience for unemployment insurance tax purposes. SF 70 bu. Approved 3-12-99.

EMPOWERMENT

Iowa community empowerment Act. SF 439 hu. – HF 730 lo. S. HF 730 w/d. SF 439 approved 5-27-99.

Early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas, dev. council, approp. HF 550 - SF 334.

Empowerment board membership. SF 2057.

Nullify admin. rules of Iowa empowerment bd. concerning grants & school ready children grants. HJR 2007.

Community empowerment areas, board membership, formula for distribution of school ready children grant funding. SF 2341 hu.

ENERGY

School energy conservation measure program. SF 18.

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts, of hu. rights & nat. res. HF 332 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Dept. of nat. res. & dept. of ed. publicize the energy bank program to school dists. & encourage participation in the program. HF 2023 – SF 2017.

Energy conservation programs, approps. to human rights & DNR. SF 2416 ap. Approved 4-14-00.

ENGINEERS/ENGINEERING

Consulting civil engineer to serve as a county engineer. HF 130.

Applicability of the professional engineers and land surveyors practice law. SF 170.

Educational requirements for licensure of professional engineers. SF 178 – HF 355.

Teachers & engineers, income tax credits. SF 2262.

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Establish English as the common language of the state. HF 2-SF 54-SF 332 (assistance to legal immigrants) -SF 449 sm. S.

Duration & amount of additional weighting provided for limited English proficient students. HF 371 ed. – HF 2361 ed. S.

Supplemental aid for ESL programs in school districts. SF 2095.

ENTERPRISE ZONES

Criteria for establishing an economic dev. enterprise zone. HF 61

Eligible business criteria, incentives & assistance, enterprise zone program HF 491.

Housing businesses, enterprise zone program incentives & assistance. HF 539 Economic dev. enterprise zone programs & tax credits. HF 2100 – HF 2250 ec – HF 2540 wa. S HF 2540 approved 5-26-00

Cities & counties create enterprise zones near modes of transportation HI 2122.

Create new type of eligible housing business under the ec. dev enterprise zone program. HF 2194.

Eligible housing businesses which build or rehabilitate housing in designated enterprise zones, investment tax credit. HF 2221 – HF 2551 wa. S

Distress criteria of enterprise zone program. SF 2201.

ENVIRONMENT/ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Highway contracts to include restoration of fill dirt or other materials. SF 7 Environmental enforcement actions, approval or denial of permits, dept. of no resources. HF 36

Payments from the remedial account of the comprehensive petroleum under ground storage tank fund to govt subdivisions, cost of corrective action-HF 141 – HF 151 – HF 442 en S. HF 141 w/d. HF 442 approved 4-27-99

Reporting by DNR of the status of environmental violations. SF 60 – SF 2263 S Amend tax exemption certification requirements for pollution-control property HF 196.

Establish an on-site sewage disposal system assistance program & revolving fund, dept of nat. res., approp. HF 226 – SF 103 Comp – HF 618 en S HF 226 w/d.

Property owned by DOT (Eddyville dunes) for green space purposes HF 247 HF $2305~\mathrm{S}$.

Local goals & regulations for outdoor light fixture efficiency. HF 265 – HF 214 Same.

Environmental protection charge on petroleum diminution imposed on deposit in aboveground storage tanks. SF 165

Eliminate rulemaking duties of dept of nat res. re baled solid waste. HF 347 Approved 4-7-99

Prohibit land disposal of corrugated cardboard HF 353

Regulation of infectious waste, eliminate certain requirements HF 489 en Approved 4-21-99

White goods (household appliances) cleanup day program, funding. HF 519

Surface water & groundwater monitoring, task force, dept of nat res., approp HF $541-SF\ 320.$

Review & oversight of actions of the U.S. environmental protection agency H¹ 636 en. Approved 4-29-99.

Urge U.S EPA to take specific actions relating to gasoline sulfur levelemissions, HCR 19 - H.J. 1025

Prohibition of MTBE in gasoline, urging federal action. SCR 102 – S.J. 24

Environmental auditors, registration with DNR. SF 2090 na

Environmental laboratory services, sales tax exemption. HF 2306 - SF 24 × wa

Beverage container control laws changes HF 2318

Waste management strategies, nat res study HF 2363

Extend a partial suspension of permitting requirements of facilities that deal with hazardous waste. HF 2438 en. Approved 4-7-00

Congress urged to support clean air & ethanol by maintaining oxygenate requirement in gasoline. SCR 111 (HCR 110 S.) – S J. 622.

Appropriations to agriculture and natural resources. SF 2430 ap. Approved 5-11-00.

Approps from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 2574 ap. – SF 2453 ap S HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00.

Recognizing & honoring the accomplishments of conservationist John Fletcher Lacey. HCR 122 (SCR 108 S.) – H.J. 1518, 1926 w/d

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION

Eliminate requirements, dept. of nat. res., rules, public water system source testing. HF 349 en Approved 4-21-99

Special waste authorization program, rulemaking requirements SF 2311 na.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

Executive orders declared null & void, equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rules. SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

EQUIPMENT

Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax on industrial equipment, study SCR 112 (see SCR 113 & HCR 117) - S J 981.

Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax on industrial equipment, study. SCR 113 (see SCR 112 and HCR 117) – S.J. 999, 1049 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1295, 1428, 1442 adopted, 1443 msgd

ESTATES

Exclusion of certain transfers from real estate disclosure requirements HF 207 – HF 446 co. S.

Parent cannot inherit from child's estate. HF 368.

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584 ju. Approved 5-14-99.

Probate code, estate issues HF 662 ju. Approved 4-23-99

Inheritance by great-grandparents, great-aunts & uncles, second cousins of intestate decedents HF 2030 – HF 2173 ju. Same. HF 2173 approved 3-29-00

Fair treatment of women in estate planning. HCR 103 – H.J. 76, 600 adopted, 603 msgd., 642, 643 – S.J. 1267 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1650.

Accidental death benefit under municipal fire & police retirement system, \$100,000 lump sum payment to estate. HF 2043 – SF 2202 S.

Rule against perpetuities. SF 2060

Size of estate distributed by affidavit, changes. HF 2578 wa.

ETHANOL — See also FUEL

Motor vehicle fuels, standards regulated by ag & land stewardship, trans., sale & dispensing of oxygenated fuel & tax revenues. HF 290 - SF 400 na. (environmental initiative) S. - SF 2087 S.

Installation of ethanol-compatible motor vehicle fuel storage tank equipment. HF 2107 – HF 2304 ag. Same

Urge Congress maintain the oxygenate requirement in the fed. Clean Air Act that promotes the use of ethanol in reformulated gasoline. HCR 110 – H.J 299.

Congress urged to support clean air & ethanol by maintaining oxygenate requirement in gasoline. SCR 111 (HCR 110 S.) - S.J. 622.

Health enhancement & value-added energy (HEAVEN) initiative, MTBE & renewable m.v. fuel. SF 2448 wa.

Renewable fuel supply & demand, interim study. SR 127 - S.J. 1347, 1357 adopted.

ETHICS

House code of ethics. HR 5 - H.J. 254, 296-309 adopted.

Senate code of ethics. SR 4 – S.J. 269, 317 adopted.

Senate rules governing lobbyists. SR 3 - S.J. 269, 317 adopted.

Financial disclosure by statewide elected officials, members of general assembly, & candidates. SF 378.

Raising maximum value of nonmonetary gifts to public officials & employees SF 454 S. – SF 2228 – SF 2298 st. Same.

Senate Code of Ethics, amendments. SR 8 - S.J. 650.

House rules governing lobbyists, HR 6 - H.J. 254, 309-313 adopted.

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd. procedures, conflicts of interests of pub officers & employees. HF 2431 st. Approved 3-31-00.

EXECUTIVE BRANCH

Per diem comp., travel & expenses, bds. within executive branch of state govt HF 137.

Answering of telephones in st. govt. departments & prohibit the use of voice mail, certain circumstances. HF 2337.

Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SF 2357 sm.

Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SCR 110 – S.J. 478.

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

State & local budgets, time period requirements, standing approps. SF 2380.

EXECUTIVE ORDERS

Executive orders declared null & void, equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rules. SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

EXEMPTIONS — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Exemptions

Property of debtor exempt from execution. HF 660 ju. Approved 5-17-99.

EXPLOSIVES

State fire marshal, inspection fees, hiring additional inspectors. SF 2319.

EXTENSION COUNCILS

Duties of county agricultural extension councils. SF 41 lo. Approved 5-18-99.

FAMILY

Family & medical leave for employees. SF 402.

Income tax credit for families with stay-at-home parent. SF 416 - SF 2153 S.

Encourage boards of directors of school districts to adopt policy designating Wednesday evening as family night. HR 11 – H.J. 1008.

Recognizing the Annie E. Casey Foundation, contributions to the well-being of Iowa's children & families through community-based reform. HCR 22 – H.J. 1156 adopted & msgd. – S.J. 1029 adopted, 1031 msgd. – H.J. 1181.

Child & family services administered by dept. of human services. HF 2249 hu. – SF 2344 hu. S. HF 2249 w/d. SF 2344 approved 4-7-00.

Council on responsible fatherhood SF 2332 hu.

Adolescent pregnancy prevention grants. HF 2456

FAMILY FARM CORPORATION

Beginning farmer loan program, eligibility. HF 2099 ag. Approved 3-29-00.

FAMILY FARMS

County payment of family farm tax credit, and reimbursement to county. SF 183 lo. – SF 305 wa. Same. SF 305 approved 4-29-99.

Tax exemptions for livestock-related pollution control or recycling property SF 6-SF 399 wa. S.

President, U.S. Secretary of Agriculture, & Congress urged to reevaluate & amend the 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" to preserve family farms. SCR 20 – S.J. 1073.

Support family farming m.v. plates, appropriation. SF 2042 - SF 2084 tr. Same

Family farm companies & partnerships, eligibility for tax credits. SF 2148.

FAMILY INVESTMENT PROGRAM

Family investment program (FIP) & food stamp benefits, ineligibility of individuals convicted of certain felony offenses, controlled substance. HF 20 – HF 695 hu. S.

Welfare reform provisions involving the family investment program and individual development accounts. SF 221 hu. – HF 632 hu. HF 632 w/d. SF 221 approved 5-10-99.

Family investment program eligibility, drug testing & treatment. SF 2124 – HF 2497 hu. S.

Family investment program & associated provisions. HF 2325 hu. – SF 2368 hu. HF 2325 w/d SF 2368 approved 4-13-00

Supported postsecondary education assistance under family investment program, time limits. SF 2365 hu.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00.

FARMING/FARMERS

County payment of family farm tax credit, and reimbursement to county. SF 183 lo. – SF 305 wa. Same. SF 305 approved 4-29-99.

Farmland protection, city dev. & annexation, city & county & state land use planning. HF 340.

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits. SF 230'wa. – HF 516 wa. HF 516 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-6-99.

Farmland preservation, counties acquire certain easements. HF 471.

Establish a minority farmer & agricultural business advisory council. HF 487.

Unformed manure storage structures for animal feeding operations, regulation & elimination. SF 322-SF 438 na. S

Agricultural-related financial assistance to minority persons, ag -related bu approp. HF 564.

Production & marketing of agricultural commodities. SF 455.

President, U.S. Secretary of Agriculture, & Congress urged to reevaluate amend the 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" to preserve family farms SCR 20 S.J. 1073

Livestock producer's linked investment loan program, eligibility, pseudorabipreference. SF 2010. Approved 5-9-00

Beginning farmer loan program, eligibility. HF 2099 ag. Approved 3-29-00

On-site presence of pipeline company representative during farmla improvements. SF 2155 – SF 2213 na. S. SF 2213 approved 4-25-00.

Grain equipment & electricity, sales tax exemption. SF 2178 - SF 2460 w (fuel for grain preservation) S.

Genetic modification of seeds, sales charges restricted SF 2189.

Conservation buffer efforts by farmers, approp. to DNR from rebuild 1 n infra fund SF 2320.

Statewide farm & livestock management program, approp. to IDALS fire rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2321.

Farm mediation disputes. HF 2521 ju. Approved 4-20-00.

Urge Congress to reevaluate & amend 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" to present family farms. HCR 123 – H.J. 1574

Recognizing Old Blue for his contributions to the Senate. SR 119 – S.J 11° 1417 adopted.

FARMS — See AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMEN Sub-Ref. Farming

FEDERAL ACTS

Federal govt. encouraged to ease restrictions on the removal of disrupt of students from classrooms, & increase approp for alternative progrations SCR 1 - S.J. 133.

Vocational rehabilitation services, eligibility. SF 173 ed. – HF 413 ed. HF 400 w/d. SF 173 approved 4-15-99.

Welfare reform provisions involving the family investment program individual development accounts. SF 221 hu. – HF 632 hu. HF 632 with SF 221 approved 5-10-99.

President, U.S. Secretary of Agriculture, & Congress urged to reevaluate \(\) amend the 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" to preserve family farms. SCR 20 S.J 1073.

FEDERAL AGENCIES — See UNITED STATES

FEDERAL CONSERVATION

Establishment of Loess Hills national park. SCR 3 - S.J. 225.

FEDERAL FUNDS

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99. Federal block grants approp. HF 2533 ap. Approved 4-21-00.

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Retired fed. employees' refund, st. income tax. HF 30 - SF 56 Comp. - SF 214 Same - HF 2335 S.

Eliminate fed. references to obsolete requirement, attachment to an adoption petition. HF 38. Approved 4-21-99.

Federal govt. encouraged to ease restrictions on the removal of disruptive students from classrooms, & increase approp. for alternative programs. SCR 1 – S.J. 133.

Encourage the fed. government to provide states greater flexibility concerning the implementation of fed. legislation. HCR 10-H.J.~484.

Review & oversight of actions of the U.S. environmental protection agency. HF 636 en. Approved 4-29-99.

Congress and Dept. of Justice urged to prevent the merger of Cargill Inc. & Continental Grain Co. SCR 15 - S.J. 750.

President, U.S. Secretary of Agriculture, & Congress urged to reevaluate & amend the 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" to preserve family farms. SCR 20 - S.J. 1073.

Congress urged to rescind Health Care Financing Admin. rules re home health agency reporting. SCR 23 – S.J. 1226, 1389 substituted by HCR 24, w/d.

Prohibition of MTBE in gasoline, urging federal action. SCR 102 - S.J. 24.

Local disbursement units directive for collection & disbursement of child support payments. HF 2048.

United States Department of Justice reform. HCR 104 - H.J. 119.

Congress urged to fund ships for national defense. SCR 105 - S.J. 227.

Urge USDA make lands under conservation reserve eligible for grazing by livestock. HCR 121 (SCR 118 S.) – H.J. 1460-1461, 1462-1463 adopted, 1464 msgd. – S.J. 1226 adopted, 1228 msgd. – H.J. 1603.

FEDERAL INTERNAL REVENUE — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Federal Internal Revenue

Eliminate deduction for fed. income taxes paid & decreasing the tax rates under st. income tax. HF 252 – HF 742 S. – SF 2080 S.

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits. SF 230 wa. – HF 516 wa. HF 516 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-6-99.

Allocation of state ceiling & federally tax-exempt private activity bonds, governor's designee. HF 2375 ec.

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, earned income credit, nonresidents, military personnel. SF 2424 wa. Approved 4-26-00.

FEEDLOTS

Processors prohibited from owning, controlling, or operating a feedlot. SF 134 – HF 621 S. – SF 2349 ag. S. SF 2349 approved 4-5-00.

Care & feeding of livestock, contract liens. HF 322 ag. – SF 443 ag. S. SF 443 w/d. HF 322 approved 5-24-99.

Production & marketing of agricultural commodities. SF 455.

Free association of contract producers of ag. commodities. SF 2176 - SF 2301 ag. Same.

Manure violations at confinement feeding operations, contractor liability. SF 2182 – SF 2387 na. S.

Care, feeding, & disposition of animals in feeding operations, emergency orders. SF 2347 ag.

FEES

Permit fees for certain advertising devices (billboards). HF 291. Limited partnership fees. HF 338. Fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line c credit. HF 345 co. Approved 5-11-99.

Fees charged for release of patient's health record. HF 2343.

FELONIES

Family investment program (FIP) & food stamp benefits, ineligibility individuals convicted of certain felony offenses, controlled substance. HF 1/2 - HF 695 hu. S.

Mandatory fines for certain felonies. HF 501 ju. Approved 4-26-99.

Court depart from the imposition of a maximum sentence for certain felonic HF 671.

Crimes of forgery & burglary, third degree, penalties. HF 2087.

Suspended sentences for felons with dependent children. SF 2223.

FELONS

Restoration of felon's right to register to vote. SF 86 - HF 369 Comp. - SF 1 st. S.

Qualification of electors, constitutional amendment. HJR 2005 st.

Prohibit name changes in conjunction with marriage, persons with condisabilities. HF 2174.

FEMALE GENITAL MUTILATION

Female genital mutilation of minors prohibited. SF 2008.

FENCES

Partition fences, erection & maintenance. HF 2310.

FERTILIZER

Pesticide violations, penalties for commercial applicators. SF 272 – HF (commercial fertilizer peer review panel) S.

Pesticides and fertilizers applied in urban areas. SF 2044.

Grain equipment & electricity, sales tax exemption. SF 2178 - SF 2460 v i (fuel for grain preservation) S.

Application of compost material to land used for production of organizational products. HF 2494 ag. Approved 4-12-00.

Equipment & fuel used for ag. activities, tax exemption. HF 2493 ag. - 2559 wa. Same.

FIDUCIARIES

Uniform prudent investor guidelines for trustees. SF 26.

Exclusion of certain transfers from real estate disclosure requirements. HF $\therefore \tilde{i}$ – HF 446 co. S.

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584 ju. Approved 5-14-99.

FINANCE CHARGES — See also CONSUMER CREDIT CODE

Rate of permissible finance charge on certain consumer loans. HF 2178.

FINANCES

Investment counseling, sales and use tax exemption. SF 117 - SF 176 was Same. SF 176 vetoed 4-26-99.

FINANCIAL AID

Schools of cosmetology included in definition of accredited private institutions eligible for student financial aid. SF 260.

Supported postsecondary education assistance under family investment program, time limits. SF 2365 hu.

Iowa tuition grants, award increase, approp. to college student aid commission. SF 2401.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Wage level requirements met by business to acquire ec. dev. financial assistance. HF 576.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Preservation of records held by financial institutions. HF 253 – SF 233 co. HF 253 w/d. SF 233 approved 4-16-99.

Filing of info relating to open-end credit accounts & credit cards filed with state treasurer, repeal. HF 375. Approved 4-27-99.

Community investment by financial institutions, state programs. HF 506.

Title guaranty or ins. disclosures by financial institutions, mortgage loans. HF 524.

Prohibit financial institutions from assessing a satellite terminal transaction charge against consumers. HF 2416.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Proof of m.v. financial responsibility, alternate methods. HF 2248 co. Approved 3-30-00.

FINES

Trespassing on property, increase maximum fine. HF 217. Mandatory fines for certain felonies. HF 501 ju. Approved 4-26-99. Double fine for moving traffic violation in school zone. HF 637 tr.

FINGERPRINTS

Juvenile fingerprints & criminal disposition report. HF 403 ju. Approved 4-16-99.

National crime prevention and privacy compact. SF 2145 ju. Approved 4-7-00.

FIRE/FIRE PROTECTION

Request establishment of leg. interim study cmte. to review legal, budget and financial aspects of volunteer fire protection services, emergency med. services & other vital services provided under townships. HCR 21 (HCR 18) – H.J. 1102, 1328, 1877 as amended, adopted & msgd. – S.J. 1411 adopted, 1412 msgd. – H.J. 1895.

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med. service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers & nonpartisan election. HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp. – HF 2492 lo. S. (HF 212 & 431 in both bills.) HF 212 w/d. HF 2492 approved 4-19-00.

Limit liability of rural water districts, water for fire protection. HF 2353.

City assess police & fire protection service charge, tax exempt property. HF 2536.

Departments

Liability of volunteer fire depts. for OSHA violation penalties. SF 298 - HF 503.

Districts

Levy rate for fire protection imposed in benefited fire district. SF 185 lo. – SF 308 wa. Same – HF 673 S. SF 308 approved 5-20-99.

Extinguishers

Licensing & regulation of fire safety systems. HF $466-HF\ 2529\ st.$ (approp.) S.

Fire Fighters

Volunteer fire fighters & emergency medical services personnel, st. income tax credit. HF 62 – HF 323 S. – SF 2130 S.

Age ceiling for hiring fire fighters and peace officers. SF 31.

Employment rights of fire fighters under civil service who are elected aofficers in professional fire fighter organizations. SF 32 - HF 124.

Civil service coverage for police officers & fire fighters. HF 152.

IPERS special service (sheriffs & airport firefighters) members, disability benefits. HF 385 - SF 327 Comp. - HF 603 Same - SF 2134 S. - SF 2226 (PORS & IPERS changes) S.

Residency requirements for certain city employees. HF 537.

Accidental death benefit under municipal fire & police retirement system \$100,000 lump sum payment to estate. HF 2043 - SF 2202 S.

Pension portability for peace officers and fire fighters. SF 2043.

Honor the Keokuk firefighters who died in the line of duty. HR 102 – H.J. 14: 323 adopted.

Retirement & death benefits for volunteer firefighters, dept. of pub. safety conduct study. HF 2272.

Honoring firefighter Doug Stevens. SR 112 - S.J. 801, 1049 adopted.

Death benefit for certain volunteer emergency services providers killed in the line of duty, approp. HF 2576.

Marshal, State

Licensing & regulation of fire safety systems. HF 466 – HF 2529 st. (approp.) S Fire marshal rules applicable to low-occupancy residential care facilities. H³ 771 ad. – SF 475 ad.

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med. service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers & nonpartisan election. HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp. – HF 2492 lo. 5 (HF 212 & 431 in both bills.) HF 212 w/d. HF 2492 approved 4-19-00.

Requiring liquefied petroleum gas retail distributors to make propane locator available to customers. HF 2372.

State fire marshal, inspection fees, hiring additional inspectors. SF 2319.

Factory-built homes definition, certification of installers. SF 2239 lo. – SF 233 (additional inspector) S. – SF 2427 wa. S. SF 2427 vetoed 5-23-00.

Retirement

Establishing a presumption that infectious diseases are work-related, disability & death benefits, fire & police retirement system. HF 735 – HF 2007 S.

Accidental death benefit under municipal fire & police retirement system. \$100,000 lump sum payment to estate. HF 2043 – SF 2202 S.

Cities provide med. insurance, members of fire & police retirement system retirement due to accidental disability. HF 2097 – SF 2382.

Retirement & death benefits for volunteer firefighters, dept. of pub. safety conduct study. HF 2272.

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411 st. Approved 4-12-00.

Safety

Exempt bed & breakfast inns from fire safety rules that apply to hotels. HF 359 – HF 518 st. Same. HF 518 approved 4-15-99.

Licensing & regulation of fire safety systems. HF 466 – HF 2529 st. (approp.) S Safe schools infrastructure block grant program, approp. HF 2019 – SF 2022. Fire safety revolving loan fund for schools, approp. SF 2351 ed. Fire & health safety grants for school districts, approp. SF 2383.

FIREARMS — See WEAPONS

FISH AND FISHING

Tip-up fishing in Missouri & Big Sloux rivers. HF 142.

All-terrain vehicles used for hunting and fishing. SF 215.

Licensing of hunting and fishing guides, reciprocity with other states. SF 227 – HF 2256 (hunting only) S.

Nullification of DNR rule prohibiting harvesting of washboard mussels. SJR 6 na

Lifetime hunting or fishing license fees for senior citizens. HF 86 – HF 483 S.

Hunting, fishing & fur harvesting residency requirements, members of armed forces, active duty HF 2008. Approved 5-9-00.

Channel catfish as official state fish SJR 2001 – HJR 2003.

State list of endangered & threatened fish, plants, & wildlife HF 2157 – SF 2100 Comp – SF 2299 na. (DNR report) S

Intentional interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur-harvesting activities HF 2163 - SF 2094 Comp - SF 2300 na. Same. HF 2163 w/d SF 2300 approved 4-12-00.

Residency requirements & methods of taking fish & game. HF 2486 na Approved 4-19-00

FLAGS

Display of safety flag by vessel towing a water skier. SF 1 lowa battle flag commission, appropriation. SF $166-{
m HF}$ 327

FLOOD CONTROL

Watershed protection program, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2291 - HF 2449

Floodplain infrastructure, needs assessment study, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2304 – HF 2450.

FLOOD DAMAGE

Damage disclosure statements for used vehicles SF 2020.

FOOD

Identification of meat products processed in this state SF 66.

State agencies purchase Iowa agricultural commodities HF 2284.

Regulation of frozen food locker plants, dept. of ag., repeal ch. HF 2394 ag Approved 4-14-00.

Authorize the temporary use & consumption of wine in the State Capitol, World Food Prize Ceremony HJR 2014. Approved 5-3-00

FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS

Hepatitis A vaccine tax credit for the cost of immunizing workers at licensed food establishments. SF 237.

Hospital food establishments selling baked goods, exemption from regulation. SF 2049.

FOOD STAMPS

Family investment program (FIP) & food stamp benefits, ineligibility of individuals convicted of certain felony offenses, controlled substance. HF 20 – HF 695 hu S.

FORECLOSURE

Landlord-tenant law, surcharge for bounced checks, forcible entry & detainer actions, foreclosure on mobile homes. SF 2214 lo. – HF 2443 lo. S. HF 2443 w/d. SF 2214 approved 5-23-00

FOREIGN COUNTRIES

Driver's license reciprocity with other countries. HF 301.

Driver's license reciprocity with other countries, persons 16 or 17 years of age HF 2181 (See also HF 301.)

License to applications from other states & countries by bd. of ed. examiners HF 2355.

FORESTRY/FORESTS

Forestry & forest resource support, dept. of nat. res, approp HF 63 - SF 29 Comp. - SF 214 na. S.

Name change of DNR forestry division, to include prairies SF 2035 na. – HF 2090 na S. SF 2035 w/d HF 2090 approved 5-3-00.

FORFEITURES

Allocation of forfeited prop. & establish fund for grants to law enforcement agencies HF 280.

FORGERY

Crimes of burglary & forgery. SF 2325 ju.

FOSSILS

Recognize the fossil crinoid as the state fossil. HJR 8.

FOSTER CARE

Transfer of children in custody of dept of hu. services HF 104.

Foster home insurance fund, dept of hu. services, damage reimbursement. HF $127-SF\ 171\ Comp-HF\ 311\ hu\ S$ HF 311 approved 4-23-99

Special services provided to a foster child, candidate for or adopted. HF 183.

Foster care provisions, involving placement orders, appellate review, & parental liability. HF 288.

Foster home provisions, reimbursement for damages, voluntary foster care placements of children with MH/MR/DD, release of child abuse information, and annual group foster care & decategorization plans. SF 287 hu Approved 5-11-99.

Exemption from tuition & fees charged by regents institutions & community colleges persons in foster care. HF 477 – HF 2339 – HF 2430 ed. S.

Visitation rights to the sibling of a child placed in foster care. HF 502

Child support enforcement, changes in law HF 585 hu. – HF 773 ap S HI 585 w/d HF 773 approved 5-14-99.

Child & family services administered by dept of human services. HF 2249 hu – SF 2344 hu S. HF 2249 w/d. SF 2344 approved 4-7-00.

FOSTER CARE FACILITIES

Foster home insurance fund, dept. of hu. services, damage reimbursement. HF 127 – SF 171 Comp. – HF 311 hu. S. HF 311 approved 4-23-99.

FOUNDATIONS

Public access to financial records of foundations. SF 163.

FRANCHISES - See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Franchise

Appropriation of franchise tax revenue to cities & counties. HF 135.

Time limit for disallowance or reduction of m.v warranty claims, & establishment of m.v service or warranty facilities. SF 149 tr. – HF 344 tr. HF 344 w/d. SF 149 approved 4-27-99

Requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility SF 190. Approved 4-16-99.

Franchise agreements and the rights & responsibilities of parties under such agreements. SF 324 co. Approved 4-14-00.

Franchise tax revenue disbursement to cities & counties, increase, SF 2096

FRAUD

Establish the crime of identity theft. HF 659 ju. Approved 4-21-99.

Fraudulent use of credit card, penalties. SF 2052 - SF 2109 S.

Fraudulent telephone listings in directories. SF 2088 - HF 2148. HF 2148 approved 4-12-00.

FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

Fraudulent trade practices. HF 246 – HF 498 ju. (retail sales receipts or UPCs) S. HF 498 approved 5-10-99.

Fraudulent or criminal acts, increase penalties, HF 2049.

FREEDOM TRAIL

Freedom trail program, dept. of cultural affairs, study. HF 420 – HF 689 st. S. HF 689 approved 5-14-99.

FUEL — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Fuel

Heat & fuel used in residential-type dwellings, tax exemption. HF 39 S. – HF $111-SF\ 126\ Comp.$

Motor vehicle fuels, standards regulated by ag. & land stewardship, trans., sale & dispensing of oxygenated fuel & tax revenues HF 290 - SF 400 na. (environmental initiative) S. - SF 2087 S.

Prohibition of MTBE in gasoline, urging federal action. SCR 102 - S.J. 24.

Installation of ethanol-compatible motor vehicle fuel storage tank equipment. HF 2107 – HF 2304 ag. Same.

Soydiesel fuel for use in DOT vehicles. SF 2093 - SF 2256 tr. S. SF 2256 approved 3-29-00.

Misdemeanor fuel theft from m.v. dealers, penalty. SF 2103.

Urge Congress maintain the oxygenate requirement in the fed. Clean Air Act that promotes the use of ethanol in reformulated gasoline. HCR 110 – H.J. 299.

Prohibit the use of methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) in m.v. fuel. HF 2294 – SF 2356 ag. S.

Congress urged to support clean air & ethanol by maintaining oxygenate requirement in gasoline. SCR 111 (HCR 110 S.) – S.J. 622.

Health enhancement & value-added energy (HEAVEN) initiative, MTBE & renewable m.v. fuel. SF 2448 wa.

Grain equipment & electricity, sales tax exemption. SF 2178 - SF 2460 wa. (fuel for grain preservation) S.

Renewable fuel supply & demand, interim study. SR 127 - S.J. 1347, 1357 adopted.

FUNDS

Allocation of forfeited prop. & establish fund for grants to law enforcement agencies. HF 280.

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks. HF 406 – SF 280 sm. S. – SF 383 S. – HF 699 ag. S. SF 280 approved 4-23-99.

Reversion of Iowa finance authority moneys. HF 473 – HF 2110 S. – HF 2164 – HF 2374 ec. Same.

Deposit of public funds, eligibility of S&L or savings bank. SF 319 co. – HF 571 co. SF 319 w/d. HF 571 approved 5-11-99.

Disbursement of public funds, ec. dev. assistance without discrimination, financially assist targeted sm. bus. HF 562.

Wage level requirements met by business to acquire ec. dev. financial assistance. HF 576.

Minority persons in ag. fund, approp. HF 563.

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project. HF 664 lo. Approved 5-20-99.

School improvement technology funds to employ computer technical support personnel. HF 2052 – SF 2238 ed. S. SF 2238 approved 4-12-00.

Well contractor & pump installer certification & fund. HF 2078.

Creation of merchant marine bonus fund, approp. HF 2115 - SF 2077 - SF 2141 st. SF 2141 approved 4-20-00.

Area ed. agency interim study. HF 2117 – HF 2292 ed. S.

Statewide implementation of the beginning teacher induction program. HF 2182.

Support the State of Minnesota's lawsuit against the fed. government redisparate funding under fed. Medicare program. HCR 106 – H.J. 264, 291 adopted, 295 msgd. – S.J. 995 adopted, 996 msgd. – H.J. 1219.

Request Congress to appropriate sufficient funding to the United States Naval Fleet. HCR 108 (SCR 105 S.) – H.J. 264, 291 adopted, 295 msgd. – S.J. 27' adopted, 276 msgd. – H.J. 318.

Tobacco settlement endowment fund established. SF 2162.

Regulation of invention developers. HF 2358 co.

Allocation of funds within the soil & water enhancement account. HF 2485 ne Approved 4-20-00.

Mental health & developmental disabilities service funding & admin provision. HF 2505 lo.

Urge Congress to oppose President Clinton's budget proposal to shift funds from the Highway Trust Fund for purposes other than fed. highway funding. HR 111 – H.J. 594.

Replacement funds paid to local governments to mitigate the effects from elimination of prop. tax on industrial machinery, equip. & computers, cmte study. HCR 117 (SCR 112 & SCR 113 Sim.) – H.J. 1221, 1442.

Senior-living program funding. HR 126 - H.J. 1941.

FUNERALS

Flashing emergency signal lamps on m.v. in funeral processions. SF 144-SF 175 tr. Same – HF 380 Comp. – HF 2350 S.

Uniform honor guards at veteran funerals or memorial services. HF 2074.

FUR HARVESTERS

Hunters & fur harvesters wear blaze orange apparel. HF 92.

Intentional interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur-harvesting activities. HF 2163 - SF 2094 Comp. - SF 2300 na. Same. HF 2163 w/d. SF 2300 approved 4-12-00.

GAMBLING

Restriction on operating location of licensed excursion gambling boats. HF 103.

Prohibit loaning of money for gambling, credit card or ATM, licensed gambling facility. HF 423 – SF 423 Comp. – HF 715 ju. Same.

Gambling regulations. HF 677 st. - SF 445 st. S.

Slot machines with juvenile themes prohibited. SF 2107.

Prohibit campaign contributions by persons in gaming industry. HF 2265.

GAMES OF SKILL OR CHANCE

Conduct of raffles by fairs, nonprofit organizations, political parties, and political committees. SF 196.

Games and raffles conducted by school organizations. SF 2062 - SF 2143 st. S. SF 2143 approved 4-21-00.

Games of skill or chance, regulatory duties of inspections & appeals dept. SF 2391 st.

GARDENING

Sale or distribution of purple loosestrife prohibited. SF 220 - SF 313 na. Same.

GARNISHMENT

Date income withheld, child support payments, payors of income. HF 2001 – SF 2032 Comp. – HF 2135 hu. S. HF 2135 approved 4-20-00.

GAS

Argon gas tax exemption, HF 418 wa. Approved 5-24-99.

Utilities board proceedings, provision of competitive utility services, allocation of costs incurred, & certification of competitive natural gas providers. SF 224 co. Approved 4-14-99.

Propane education & research council, development of programs, assessment levied on odorized propane. SF 2394 st.

GAS SERVICE STATIONS

Motor vehicle fuels, standards regulated by ag. & land stewardship, trans., sale & dispensing of oxygenated fuel & tax revenues. HF 290 - SF 400 na. (environmental initiative) S. - SF 2087 S.

Health enhancement & value-added energy (HEAVEN) initiative, MTBE & renewable m.v. fuel. SF 2448 wa.

GASOLINE — See FUEL

GENDER

Constitution of the State of Iowa gender neutral HJR 2.

Racial representation & gender balance on local cmtes., bds & commis., citie & counties. HF 396.

Nonsubstantive gender-related provisions, Code. HF 475 st. Approved 5-15-00

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Appointment of secretaries and pages. HR 1 - H.J. 15-16 adopted

Committee of one be appointed to arrange for opening the sessions with prayer HR 2 – H J. 16 adopted.

Recall of elective officers & officials. HJR 3.

Power of the people to propose laws & amendments to the Constitution b initiative petition. HJR 4.

Meetings of legislative body open to public HF 46.

Joint rules HCR 5 - H.J 93, 124-136 adopted, 161 msgd - S.J. 149 adopted 155 msgd. - H J. 199

Permanent rules of the House HR 3 - H.J 94, 136-161 adopted

Amendment to the Iowa Constitution to limit years of service for Governor at Lieutenant Governor, SJR 3 - SJR 2004 st. Same - SJR 5 (G.A. & other offices) S - HJR 5 S. - SJR 2002 S

Change length of term of office for members of the House of Representative HJR 6 - SJR 4

Campaign finance reform, bipartisan commission to recommend reforms SF 3 - HF 361.

Per diem comp., travel & expenses, bds. within executive branch of state governorm HF 137 $\,$

Establish toll-free telephone service for G.A. HF 138

Compensation of chaplains, officers, and employees of the general assembly SCR 2 - S.J. 133, 149 adopted, 155 msgd - H.J. 200, 215, 234, 268-28 adopted, 283 msgd, 328.

Permanent rules of the senate SR 1 - S.J. 132, 150 adopted.

Reporting by DNR of the status of environmental violations. SF 60 – SF 2263 S

Voluntary expenditure and contribution limits for political campaigns general assembly candidates. SF 63

House code of ethics. HR 5 - H J. 254, 296-309 adopted.

House rules governing lobbyists HR 6 – H.J. 254, 309-313 adopted

Televising proceedings of the Iowa general assembly, SF 120 – HF 267

Senate code of ethics SR 4 – S.J. 269, 317 adopted.

Senate rules governing lobbyists. SR 3 – S.J. 269, 317 adopted.

Fiscal notes on bills imposing state mandates SF 184 lo.

Encourage the fed government to provide states greater flexibility concerning the implementation of fed. legislation. HCR 10 – H.J. 484.

Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings. SCR 4 (SCR 16 S - S.J. 407.

Biennial memorial session SCR 5 - S.J. 430, 593 adopted, 598 msgd. - H σ 670, 700, 907 adopted, 909 msgd

Amendment to the Iowa Constitution, removing the privilege from arrest feat members of general assembly. SJR 7.

Constitutional amendment to reconvene the GA. to reconsider vetoed bills & appropriations after adjournment sine die. SJR 8.

Contracts privatizing state services, G.A. approval HF 566

Financial disclosure by statewide elected officials, members of general assembly, & candidates. SF 378.

Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings. SCR 16 (SCR 4 S.) – S.J. 750.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 781 ap. – SF 481 ap. S. SF 481 w/d. HF 781 approved 5-17-99.

Daily operations of the Senate. SR 18 - S.J. 1402, 1427 adopted.

Adjournment sine die, 1999. SCR 25 - S.J. 1403, 1427 adopted - H.J. 1915 adopted.

Final adjournment Thursday, April 29, 1999, of the First Session of the Seventy-eighth General Assembly. HCR 25 - H.J. 1920.

IPERS coverage & eligibility for benefits for elected officials. HF 2098.

Constitutional amendment granting the people the power to affirm or reject Acts passed by G.A. relating to taxes. HJR 2006 wa. – SJR 2003 Comp. – SJR 2006 wa. S.

Raising maximum value of nonmonetary gifts to public officials & employees. SF 454 S. – SF 2228 – SF 2298 st. Same.

Access to child abuse info by gov. & G.A. HF 2377 hu. Approved 4-21-00.

Balanced budget. HJR 2010.

Access to confidential child abuse information by governor, G.A., citizens' aide, & child death review teams. SF 2410 hu.

Honoring Representative Minnette Doderer. HR 123 - H.J. 1615.

Honoring Senator John Kibbie. SR 122 - S.J. 1305, 1379 adopted.

Honoring Senator Richard Drake. SR 126 - S.J. 1312, 1377 adopted.

Daily operations of the Senate. SR 129 – S.J. 1438, 1439 adopted.

Adjournment sine die, 2000. SCR 121 – S.J. 1439, 1440 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1936, 1939 adopted.

GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Toll-free telephone numbers to provide directory assistance, st. govt. offices. HF 231.

Rules governing competitive bidding procedures, state purchases. HF 238.

Electronic access to public info, create an IowAccess bd., fees. HF 381.

Procedures of DGS, purchasing of recycled paper, appropriation modified. SF 282 st. Approved 5-14-99.

Moving telecommunications cabling duties from DGS to Iowa telecom. & tech. commission. SF 431 st.

State govt. technology & operations, approps; create an IowAccess network. HF 762 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-26-99.

Assistance to disabled persons accessing the capitol complex. HF 2025.

Dept. of genl. services conduct security analysis re state office buildings & employees. HF 2207 – HF 2524 ju. S.

State agencies purchase Iowa agricultural commodities. HF 2284.

Administration of st. govt., state purchasing & capitol complex issues. HF 2360 st.

Bio-based hydraulic fluids & lubricants, state agency purchasing preference. SF 2249 na. Approved 4-19-00.

GENETICS

Genetic information or testing, prohibiting discrimination by insurer. SF 130. Genetic modification of seeds, sales charges restricted. SF 2189.

Discrimination based on genetics prohibited in employment & insurance. SF 2305

DNA profiling of criminal defendants. SF 2324 ju. Approved 4-20-00

GENITAL MUTILATION

Female genital mutilation of minors prohibited. SF 2008.

GIFTS

Raising maximum value of nonmonetary gifts to public officials & employees SF 454 S - SF 2228 - SF 2298 st Same

GOLFING

Liability of golf course operators for damages arising from weather-relater conditions. SF 88.

GOVERNMENTAL SUBDIVISIONS — See POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

GOVERNOR

- Joint convention, Monday, January 11, 1999, 1:30 pm, canvass of votes January 12, 1999, 10:00 a.m., Governor Terry E. Branstad deliver his condition of the state message HCR 1 H J. 10-11 adopted, 12 msgd S J 16 adopted, 20 msgd
- Amendment to the Iowa Constitution to limit years of service for Governor and Lieutenant Governor. SJR 3 SJR 2004 st. Same SJR 5 (G.A. & other offices) S. HJR 5 S. SJR 2002 S
- Joint convention, Thursday, January 28, 1999, 10:00 a.m., Governor Thomas J Vilsack deliver his budget message HCR 6 – H.J 174 adopted, 181 msgd S.J. 132 adopted, 133 msgd. – H.J. 185.
- Transfer authority & control of st. med examiner to governor HF 193.
- Gubernatorial appointments and other appointments requiring Senate confimation. SR 5 - S.J. 269, 284 adopted
- Bill of Rights Day. HF 334 SF 212 Comp. Similar to HF 2332 st. SF 245 Comp
- State poet laureate designated HF 384 HF 688 st S. HF 384 w/d HF 685 approved 5-20-99.
- Governor's award for quality care in health care facilities. SF 371 HF 708 hi S. HF 708 approved 5-17-99.
- Governor urged to appoint a commission to develop design proposals for 50 state quarters program. SCR 13 S.J. 670, 1179 w/d.
- Governor appoint a commn. to develop design proposals for Iowa's participation in the U.S. Mint's state quarter program. HCR 15 H.J. 776, 476-477 adopted, 478 msgd., 491 S.J. 1266 adopted, 1267 msgd. H.J. 1649.
- Joint convention, Tuesday, January 11, 2000, at 10.00 a.m., Governor Thomas J. Vilsack deliver his condition of the state and budget message. HCR 101 H.J. 7 adopted, 8 msgd. S.J. 9 adopted, 10 msgd. H.J. 16.
- Establish drug policy coordinator, governor's office of drug control policy & advisory council. HF 2153 ju Approved 4-20-00
- Task force conduct a study of youth services HF 2209.
- Prostate cancer awareness week. HCR 109 H.J 279, 1622 adopted, 1623 msgd, 1653 S.J 1314 adopted, 1331 msgd. H J 1767
- Gubernatorial appointments requiring Senate confirmation, SR 106 S J 27° 275 adopted

Access to child abuse info by gov. & G.A. HF 2377 hu. Approved 4-21-00.

Executive orders declared null & void, equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rules. SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

Balanced budget. HJR 2010.

Access to confidential child abuse information by governor, G.A., citizens' aide, & child death review teams. SF 2410 hu.

Governor urged to appoint a design commission for state quarter incorporating Old Capitol. SCR 116 - S.J. 1094, 1265 adopted, 1267 msgd. - H.J. 1651, 1772.

Designs to submit to U.S. Mint for Iowa quarter (Loess Hills). HCR 116 - H.J. 983, 1103 adopted, 1119 msgd. - S.J. 1266 adopted, 1267 msgd. - H.J. 1650.

GOVERNOR'S ALLIANCE ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Operational location of drug enforcement & abuse prevention coordinator, and governor's alliance on subs. abuse. SF 372 – HF 710 ju. S.

Approps. to: dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap. Approved 5-18-99.

Establish drug policy coordinator, governor's office of drug control policy & advisory council. HF 2153 ju. Approved 4-20-00.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429 ap. Approved 5-8-00.

GRAIN — See also AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Grain

Regulation of grain industry. HF 82 - HF 312 ag. S. HF 82 w/d. HF 312 approved 5-10-99.

Corn-based de-icers, DOT, study. HF 504 - HF 701 tr. S.

Congress and Dept. of Justice urged to prevent the merger of Cargill Inc. & Continental Grain Co. SCR 15-S.J. 750.

Urge Congress to provide adequate funding for major rehabilitation efforts on the Upper Mississippi River. HCR 23 – H.J. 1503, 1721, 1758 adopted & msgd. – S.J. 1425 adopted, 1426 msgd. – H.J. 1905.

Regulate the genetic engineering of yellow hilum soybeans. HF 2013.

DOT use grain-based deicers. HF 2273.

Grain equipment & electricity, sales tax exemption. SF 2178 - SF 2460 wa. (fuel for grain preservation) S.

GRANDPARENTS

Adoption proceeding, parent or grandparent visitation rights. HF 173. Grandparent and great-grandparent visitation rights. SF 301 hu.

GRANTS

Establish and implement an early elementary reading grant program, dept. of ed., approp. HF 14 – HF $109~\mathrm{S}$.

Grant process for school districts to implement volunteer student mentoring pilot projects, appropriation. SF 207.

Establish competitive grant program, pub. health nursing, dept. of pub. health, approp. HF 436.

Extended school year grant program, dept. of ed., approp. HF 451.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

George Washington Carver biotechnology grant program. HF 508.

Country schools historical resource preservation grant program, dept. of cultural affairs, approp. SF 358 – SF 412 ed. Same.

Crime prevention, creation of corrections infrastructure grant program bonding, approps., surcharge on fines, garnishment. SF 384.

Establish an access ed. grant program, college student aid commn., approp. Hí 631.

Early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas, develouncil, approp. HF 550 – SF 334.

Vocational-technical tuition grants & student loan funds under the control of the college student aid commn. HF 691 ed. – HF 764 ap. Same.

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills dept. of ed., approp. HF 270 ed. S. – HF 556 – SF 347 Comp. – HF 743 approved 4-13-99.

Safe schools infrastructure block grant program, approp. HF 2019 – SF 2022.

Character education through service learning incentive grants. SF 2172.

Career opportunities & resources for education (CORE) grant prog., approp. S₁ 2181 – SF 2187 S.

Nullify admin. rules of Iowa empowerment bd. concerning grants & school ready children grants. HJR 2007.

Community empowerment areas, board membership, formula for distribution of school ready children grant funding. SF 2341 hu.

Adolescent pregnancy prevention grants. HF 2456.

Education innovation project grants, council for continuous improvement approp. SF 2398.

Iowa tuition grants, award increase, approp. to college student aid commissio SF 2401

Federal block grants approp. HF 2533 ap. Approved 4-21-00.

GREEN SPACE

Property owned by DOT (Eddyville dunes) for green space purposes. HF 247 HF 2305 S.

GROUNDWATER MONITORING

Surface water & groundwater monitoring, task force, dept. of nat. res., appro-HF 541-SF 320.

GROUNDWATER PROTECTION

Reporting requirements for real estate conveyances, regarding wells, was objected disposal sites, underground storage tanks, & hazardous waste. SF 253 na

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fees, appropriation. SF 299 – SF 452 ag. (no approp.) S. – SF 466 wa. S. SF 466 approved 5-15-00.

Household hazardous material collection efforts, funding. SF 2326 na. – H ³ 2457 en. S. HF 2457 w/d. SF 2326 approved 4-13-00.

GUARDIANS

Duties of guardian ad litem in juvenile court proceedings. SF 193 ju. – HF 515 ju. HF 515 w/d. SF 193 approved 5-24-99.

Child support enforcement, changes in law. HF 585 hu. – HF 773 ap. S. HF 585 w/d. HF 773 approved 5-14-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap. – HF 782 ap (Standings bill) S. SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

Guardian responsibilities in procuring services for ward with disability. SF 2007 – HF 2062. SF 2007 approved 4-7-00

Payment of court-appointed counsel in guardianship & conservator proceedings. HF 2071.

Disclosure of information to guardians of DHS service recipients SF 2074

Notice & appointment of counsel in guardianship & conservatorship proceedings. HF 2240 ju Approved 3-31-00

GUNS — See WEAPONS

HABITAT

Urge the development of programs to provide economic incentives to conserve endangered ecosystems and species. HCR 4 – H.J 55.

HARASSMENT

Domestic abuse include acts of harassment & issuance of no-contact orders. HF 154.

Laser pointer harassment against a law enforcement officer, criminal offense. HF 706 ju $\,$ – SF 2002 S

Assault, domestic abuse & harassment, change definition of assault & violation of no-contact orders, penalties. HF 2183

Internet communications, crime of harassment HF 2224 – HF 2271 S. – Similar to SF 2154 – SF 2308 ju Same – HF 2534 ju. Comp HF 2534 w/d SF 2308 approved 4-21-00.

Prohibit violation of individual's rights & denial of equal access to ed , hate crime provisions HF 2344 $\,$

Racist harassment of students & faculty at U of I SCR 117 (see HCR 120) – S.J. 1114, 1154 adopted, 1166 msgd. – H J. 1499, 1518

Racist activities intended to harass students & faculty at U of I HCR 120 - H.J. 1427

HATE CRIMES

Prohibit violation of individual's rights & denial of equal access to ed , hate crime provisions HF 2344.

HAWK-I (HEALTHY AND WELL KIDS IN IOWA) PROGRAM

Repeal existing healthy & well kids in Iowa program & provide health care coverage for kids under an expanded med. assistance program HF 294.

HAWK-I trust fund. HF 405

Increase in the maximum income eligibility requirement for participation in the HAWK-I program. SF 247 – HF 552.

Healthy & well kids in Iowa program, eligibility. HF 460

Dept. of hu services request waiver from U.S. health financing admin, family ins. coverage under HAWK-I. HF 2237

Approval of application for HAWK-I program, employment med $\,$ ins. ends. HF $\,$ 2259

HAWK-I program changes, compliance, outreach, eligibility, health assessment SF 2195 hu

Optional enrollment in HAWK-I for children eligible for med assistance. HF 2336.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001 SF 2435 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00.

Approps, from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu, services, dept. pub. health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund HF 2555 ap. Approved 5-5-00.

HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS

Reporting by DNR of the status of environmental violations, SF 60 - SF 2263 S.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Pipelines & the restoration of agricultural lands. SF 75 - SF 160 na. Same HF 223 S. - HF 447 co. S. HF 447 w/d. SF 160 approved 4-29-99.

Special waste authorization program, rulemaking requirements. SF 2311 na. Household hazardous material collection efforts, funding. SF 2326 na. — H 2457 en. S. HF 2457 w/d. SF 2326 approved 4-13-00.

HAZARDOUS WASTE

Extend a partial suspension of permitting requirements of facilities that dewith hazardous waste, HF 2438 en. Approved 4-7-00.

HEADGEAR

Mandatory protective headgear for juvenile bicyclists, creation of bicycle safe fund, and helmet rentals. SF 153 – SF 158 – SF 396 tr. Same.

HEALTH — See also HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

Central registry for declarations relating to the use of life-sustaint v procedures (living wills). SF 239 – HF 440.

Create youth sports & health info program ("the sports eye"), dept. of health approp. HF 2192.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. SF 2123 (DH reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – Fa 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supports employment). All similar.

Dept. of hu. services request waiver from U.S. health financing admin., fandins. coverage under HAWK-I. HF 2237.

Care

Medical care deductions, state income tax. HF 274.

Repeal existing healthy & well kids in Iowa program & provide health $cr^{-\alpha}$ coverage for kids under an expanded med. assistance program. HF 294.

Review of & liability for certain health care treatment decisions. HF $325-\mathrm{PF}$ $362~\mathrm{S}.$

Inspection & duplication of health care records, request of patient, HF 400.

Health care service and treatment coverage, discussion of treatment options emergency room coverage, utilization review, & external review process SF 276 hu. Approved 4-21-99.

Establish standards for health care quality improvement for children with health ins. coverage. HF 542 – SF 349.

Indigent patient care pilot project. HF 581.

Telehealth, patient health & med. ed. info by video or data communications. HF 604 - HF 732 hu. S. HF 604 w/d.

Approps dept of hu services, health care HF 760 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-21-99

Congress urged to rescind Health Care Financing Admin rules re home health agency reporting SCR 23 – S J 1226, 1389 substituted by HCR 24, w/d

Encourage Congress to rescind Health Care Financing Administration rules requiring home health agency reporting HCR 24 - H J 1503-1504, 1721, 1757 adopted, 1758 msgd - S J 1389 adopted, 1390 msgd - H J 1873

Individuals employed by a health care provider, witness to a declaration executed under life-sustaining procedures law HF 2006 – HF 2324 hu S

Tobacco settlement fund, approps for health care programs HF 2286 - SF 2152

Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services HF $2319-SF\ 2203$ SF 2203 vetoed 3-30-00

Centers

Medicaid reimbursement for rural health clinics HF 638 hu - HF 763 ap Same

Department — See PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT Hospitals — See HOSPITALS

Insurance

Protection provided an enrollee, HMO, remedies & penalties HF 25

Diabetes coverage under policy providing payment of medical expenses SF 8 – HF 194 Comp – HF 292 S SF 8 approved 4-28-99

Insurance coverage benefits for mental health treatment services HF 166 – HF 401 hu Same

Substance abuse treatment insurance HF 187

Health insurance for mental health and substance abuse treatment services $SF\,83-HF\,241\,S$

Mental health insurance coverage for state employees HF 257

Insurance coverage for treatment of bones or joints of skeletal structure HF

Health care service and treatment coverage, discussion of treatment options, emergency room coverage, utilization review, & external review process SF 276 hu Approved 4-21-99

Establish standards for health care quality improvement for children with health ins coverage HF 542 – SF 349

Health insurance, preexisting conditions HF 551 - SF 409 co

Rights of enrollees in HMO, ODS & PPOs HF 555

Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, anesthesia & certain hospital charges HF 336 – HF 754 hu Same – SF 2034 S – SF 2408 co S SF 2408 w/d HF 754 approved 5-16-00

Social anxiety disorder med insurance coverage HF 2077

Insurance coverage for biologically based mental illness treatment services HF $2080-SF\ 2234\ S-SF\ 2412\ co\ S$

Referrals by primary care physicians, insurance coverage SF 2069

Group health ins policy or HMO contract to cover podiatrists HF 2143 - SF 2237 co

Group health ins policies & HMO contracts, compensation for optometrist, chiropractor & podiatrist same level as physicians HF 2144

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans SF 2126 – HF 2383 SF 2126 approved 4-20-00

Increase lifetime maximum benefit for transplants of bodily organs, under med insurance HF 2230

Abortion, informed consent provisions, woman's right to know. HF 22: Vetoed 4-7-00.

Changes in child support, med. support & payment of costs to finance institutions for data matching & automation program dev. HF 2311 ht SF 2254 hu. HF 2311 w/d. SF 2254 approved 4-14-00.

Regulation of HMOs (risk-based capital). HF 2316 co. Approved 4-5-00.

Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services. 100 2319 – SF 2203. SF 2203 vetoed 3-30-00.

Liability of managed care health plan or HMO. SF 2306.

Assignment of benefits of health insurance, interim study. SR 121 – S.J. 128
Urge Congress to enact legislation that will equalize tax treatment of measurings accounts and third-party health ins. coverage. HR 125 – H.J. 18 v. 1941.

Mental

Appropriations to property tax relief fund for county MH/MR/DD expenditure SF 34 - SF 331 S.

Insurance coverage benefits for mental health treatment services. HF 166 - 14 401 hu. Same.

Health insurance for mental health and substance abuse treatment serve SF 83 - HF 241 S.

Mental health insurance coverage for state employees. HF 257.

Dept. of hu. services staff reduction, county reimbursement for cert functions (MR/MH). HF 367.

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hear: trial, release, & reports. SF 216 ju. Approved 4-26-99.

Funding formula for the state to assume the costs for adult MH/MR/(+i) services provided by counties. SF 241.

State-county management cmte, review autism services, HF 437.

State billings for & cost settlement with counties, MH/MR services, HF 575

County billing for medical assistance for MH/MR, bill directly to county. † 3 645.

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project 11F 664 lo. Approved 5-20-99.

State-county management changes MH/MR/DD services & support. HF 655 to Social anxiety disorder med, insurance coverage, HF 2077.

Insurance coverage for biologically based mental illness treatment services 11^{G} 2080 - SF 2234 S. -SF 2412 co. S.

Qualification of electors, constitutional amendment. HJR 2005 st.

County levy & expenditure authority. HF 2327 lo. Approved 4-13-00.

Establish procedure for ordering outpatient mental health treatment. HF 23.66 ju.

Create a legislative mental health and developmental disability services restructuring task force. HCR 113 - H.J. 434, 1345.

Mental health & developmental disabilities service funding & $adn_{\rm c}$ provision. HF 2505 lo.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00.

Professionals

Practice of hypnotherapy. SF 35 - SF 285 st. S.

Professional designation used by an audiologist. SF 27 – HF 133 Comp. – SF 323 st. (speech pathologist) S. SF 323 approved 5-10-99.

Licensing of certified professional midwives & establish bd. HF 170.

Licensure to practice acupuncture. SF 182 Approved 4-6-00.

Regulation of hypodermic needles SF 222 - HF 407 Comp. - HF 707 hu. (study) S

Exposure to contagious or infectious disease, notification of emergency care provider. SF 234 - HF 415

Acquired immune deficiency syndrome. SF 248 hu. – HF 681 hu. S. HF 681 w/d SF 248 approved 5-26-99

Health care coverage, rights of enrollees, review & liability for certain health care services treatment decisions. HF 594.

Dependent adult abuse, mandatory reporting. SF 2125

Records

Fees charged for release of patient's health record. HF 2343

Establish procedure for ordering outpatient mental health treatment. HF 2366

Services

Adoption of admin. rules, health services for school districts. HF 2189 - HF 2474 ed. S. HF 2474 approved 5-5-00

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

Change name of care review cmte to resident advocate cmte. HF 278 – HF 379 hu. Same HF 379 approved 5-17-99.

Conditional employment pending outcome of background checks, health care facility employees. HF 286 – HF 678 hu. Same – SF 304 S. $\,\cdot\,$

Trauma care facility guidelines for head injuries SF 202.

Disclosure of violations and findings following inspections of health care facilities. SF 245

Health care facility enforcement procedures. SF 300 hu.

Governor's award for quality care in health care facilities. SF 371 – HF 708 hu S. HF 708 approved 5-17-99.

State-county management changes MH/MR/DD services & support. HF 655 lo Long-term care ombudsperson, dept of elder affairs, approp. HF 692.

Fire marshal rules applicable to low-occupancy residential care facilities. HF 771 ad - SF 475 ad.

Regulation & inspection of health care facilities. SF 2144 st - SF 2317 Same - HF 2459 hu. Comp HF 2459 w/d SF 2144 approved 5-11-00

Duties of divisions within dept. of inspections & appeals HF 2386 st. – SF 2390 st. S HF 2386 w/d. SF 2390 approved 5-3-00

HEALTH DEPARTMENT — See PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

HEARINGS

Hearings for correction and expungement of child abuse information. SF 179.

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing, trial, release, & reports SF 216 ju. Approved 4-26-99

Nat res. commn. hold pub hearing on acquisition or disposal of state lands & water relating to state parks. HF 2111.

Discontinuance of a city, procedures, public hearings. SF 2091 lo. – HF 2281 lo HF 2281 w/d. SF 2091 approved 3-14-00

Exceptions to holding a hearing in dissolution of marriage action. HF 2168 ju Approved 3-31-00.

Vacation of roads and rights-of-way, hearings. SF 2194 tr - HF 2478 tr HF 2478 w/d. SF 2194 approved 4-12-00

Minimum estimated cost of pub. improvement, city or county, require seal bids & pub. hearing. HF 615 - HF 2232 S. - SF 2218 S.

HEATING

Heat & fuel used in residential-type dwellings, tax exemption. HF 39 S. - 1 · 111 - SF 126 Comp.

HELMETS

Mandatory protective headgear for juvenile bicyclists, creation of bicycle safe fund, and helmet rentals. SF 153 – SF 158 – SF 396 tr. Same.

HEMP

Research of production & marketing of industrial hemp. HF 320 S. – SF 2264 SF 2413 ag. Same.

HEPATITIS

Hepatitis A vaccine tax credit for the cost of immunizing workers at lice - a food establishments. SF 237.

HIGHER EDUCATION -- See COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES/EDUCATION

HIGHER EDUCATION LOAN AUTHORITY

Higher ed. loan authority, make loans & finance projects. HF 2581 · · · Approved 5-19-00.

HIGHWAY SAFETY PATROL

Cell phones for highway patrol, HF 287.

Honor Mr. Steve Lose for his heroism in assisting the Iowa State Patrol 11st 101 – H.J. 85, 88 adopted.

HIGHWAY SIGNS

Vehicles on divided multilaned highways required to use right-hand lane. So so posted by DOT. SF 279.

HIGHWAYS — See ROADS AND HIGHWAYS

HISTORICAL BUILDINGS

Main street investment loan program, preservation of historical bldgs. wit in bus, dists., dept. of ec. dev., approp. HF 150.

Advertising devices in historic cities. SF 123.

Country schools historical resource preservation grant program, dept $-\sigma f$ cultural affairs, approp. SF 358 – SF 412 ed. Same.

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION

Iowa battle flag commission, appropriation. SF 166 – HF 327.

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 482 11F 2560 wa. S. HF 2560 approved 5-16-00.

HISTORICAL SITES

Directional signs for historic sites on national register. SF 288 - SF 339 in Same.

HISTORY

- March 1999 designated as Iowa Women's History Month SCR 8 S J 531, 686 substituted by HCR 13, 692 w/d
- March 2000 designated as Iowa Women's History Month SCR 107 S J 393, 564 adopted & msgd H J 603

HMOs

- Protection provided an enrollee, HMO, remedies & penalties HF 25
- Health insurance for mental health and substance abuse treatment services SF 83 HF 241 S
- Genetic information or testing, prohibiting discrimination by an insurer SF 130
- Insurance coverage for treatment of bones or joints of skeletal structure $\,$ HF $\,$ 264
- Review of & liability for certain health care treatment decisions $\mbox{HF }325-\mbox{HF }362\mbox{ S}$
- Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, an esthesia & certain hospital charges HF 336 – HF 754 hu Same - SF 2034 S - SF 2408 co S - SF 2408 w/d - HF 754 approved 5-16-00
- Managed care consumer protection Act SF 195
- Operation and regulation of insurance companies SF 249 co Approved 5-24-99
- Health care service and treatment coverage, discussion of treatment options, emergency room coverage, utilization review, & external review process SF 276 hu Approved 4-21-99
- Rights of enrollees in HMO, ODS & PPOs HF 555
- Health care coverage, rights of enrollees, review & liability for certain health care services treatment decisions HF 594
- Health insurance coverage for services of registered nurse first assistant SF 397 hu
- Referrals by primary care physicians, insurance coverage SF 2069
- Group health ins policy or HMO contract to cover podiatrists HF 2143 SF 2237 co
- Group health ins policies & HMO contracts, compensation for optometrist, chiropractor & podiatrist same level as physicians HF 2144
- Regulation of HMOs (risk-based capital) HF 2316 co Approved 4-5-00
- Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services HF $2319-SF\ 2203\ SF\ 2203\ vetoed\ 3-30-00$
- Discrimination based on genetics prohibited in employment & insurance SF 2305
- Liability of managed care health plan or HMO SF 2306
- Operation & regulation of insurance companies SF 2409 co Approved 3-30-00

HOGS

- Sale of porcine animals, suspension of assessment HF 220
- Identification of swine, providing payment to sellers by packers HF 245
- Emergency assistance linked deposit program, swine or cattle producers HF 533 ag HF 779 ap S HF 533 w/d HF 779 approved 5-24-99
- Regulating industrial swine confinement feeding operations, fees HF 612
- Providing for swine, care & feeding, marketing & health, approp HF 731
- Control of pseudorabies HF 2357 SF 2312 ag HF 2490 ag S HF 2490 w/d SF 2312 approved 4-19-00

HOLDING COMPANIES

Cap on deposits held by depository institution or holding company, procedur-HF 2219 co. – SF 2158 co. S. HF 2219 w/d. SF 2158 approved 4-14-00.

HOLOCAUST

Payments & lost prop. income made to victims of Holocaust, tax exempt. H1 2338 – HF 2542 wa. Same. HF 2542 approved 4-14-00.

HOME HEALTH CARE

Congress urged to rescind Health Care Financing Admin. rules re home healt agency reporting. SCR 23 – S.J. 1226, 1389 substituted by HCR 24, w/d.

Dept. of hu. services provide home health agency reimbursement undmedical assistance. HF 2193.

HOMES, NURSING

Nonprofit nursing homes, sales tax exemption. HF 34.

HOMESTEAD TAX CREDIT — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Credit

Filing of belated claims for homestead property tax credit and military property tax exemption. SF 199.

Family farm companies & partnerships, eligibility for tax credits. SF 2148. Increase homestead tax credit. HF 2466.

HOMOSEXUALS

Executive orders declared null & void, equal opportunity & waiver of admiristrative rules. SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

HORSES

Sale of horses, tax exemption. HF 41.

Criminalization of interference with a peace officer's horse. SF 52.

Eligibility of brood mares producing Iowa-foaled race horses. HF 2126 - H° 2354 (residence) S.

Equine medication review committee, dept. of inspections & appeals. SF 2210 SF 2417 st. Same.

HORTICULTURE

Horticultural purchases for conservation land, sales tax exemption. SF 2101

HOSPICE PROGRAMS

Hospices, sales tax exemption. HF 248 - SF 155 Comp. - SF 197 S. - SF 2 wa. S. HF 248 w/d. SF 231 approved 4-26-99.

HOSPITALS

Hospital clinical privileges, physician assistant or registered nurse practitioner. HF 155 – SF 277 st. Comp. – HF 702 hu. Same. HF 702 w/d SF 277 approved 4-21-99.

Qualifications of commissioners for a memorial hospital. SF 90 – HF 224. HF 224 approved 4-16-99.

Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, anesthesia & certain hospit. I charges. HF 336 – HF 754 hu. Same. – SF 2034 S. – SF 2408 co. S. SF 2408 w/d. HF 754 approved 5-16-00.

Hospital license fees, creation of a hospital education fund. SF 278 st.

Indigent patient care pilot project, HF 581.

Management & operation of certain pub. hospitals. HF 619 - SF 386.

Physicians serving as trustees on county hospital boards, SF 2009 – HF 2020.

Hospital board trustee membership, appointments & elections. SF 2048 st. Approved 3-29-00.

Hospital food establishments selling baked goods, exemption from regulation. SF 2049.

City hospitals, limitations on investments. SF 2186 – SF 2419 wa. Same. SF 2419 approved 5-3-00.

Delivery of pharmaceuticals to patients eligible for treatment under U of I hospitals. HF 2307.

Authority of DHS involving state institutions, personnel background checks, terminology changes. SF 2360 hu. Approved 4-19-00.

Tax levy for county hospital fund. SF 2431 wa.

Mental

Certain civil commitment procedures (substance abuse & mental health). HF 2093 – HF 2526 ju. Same.

Establish procedure for ordering outpatient mental health treatment. HF 2366 ju.

Mental health & developmental disabilities service funding & admin. provision. HF 2505 lo.

Nonprofit

Nonprofit private museum sales tax refund, services rendered by contractor. HF 80 - HF 2095 (nonprofit hospital) - HF 2563 wa. S. HF 2563 approved 5-19-00.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Permanent rules of the House, HR 3 – H.J. 94, 136-161 adopted.

Change length of term of office for members of the House of Representatives. HJR 6-SJR 4.

Voluntary expenditure and contribution limits for political campaigns of general assembly candidates. SF 63.

House code of ethics. HR 5 - H.J. 254, 296-309 adopted.

House rules governing lobbyists. HR 6 – H.J. 254, 309-313 adopted.

Annual budgets for the daily operations of the House of Representatives. HR $103-\mathrm{H.J.}\ 158,\ 239\text{-}242$ adopted.

Honoring Representative Minnette Doderer. HR 123 – H.J. 1615.

HOUSING

County enterprise to include housing for the elderly & disabled. HF 302 - SF 186 lo. SF 186 approved 4-28-99.

Appropriations for housing development programs in the Iowa finance authority. SF 246.

Nonprofit housing corporations, municipal housing projects, property tax exemptions, & assessment considerations. SF 356.

County use real estate transfer tax receipts for housing projects & programs & housing councils. HF 724.

Individual & corporate income tax credit for new construction of certain housing units. HF 751.

Sales tax treatment on manufactured housing, issuance of certificate of title. HF 770 wa. – SF 474 wa. SF 474 w/d. HF 770 approved 5-26-99.

Housing alternatives for victims of dependent adult abuse. HF 2214.

Funding of local housing assistance program HF 2233 – HF 2422 ec S HF 2422 approved 4-7-00

Create housing & neighborhood advisory council HF 2348

Dissolution of the Iowa housing corporation HF 2584

Business

Housing businesses, enterprise zone program incentives & assistance HF 539 Create new type of eligible housing business under the ec dev enterprise zone

program HF 2194

Eligible housing businesses which build or rehabilitate housing in designated enterprise zones, investment tax credit HF 2221 – HF 2551 wa S

Rental

Definition of commercial prop for purposes of prop taxation HF 78

HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD)

Individual & corporate income tax credit for new construction of certain housing units HF 751

HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY

Interest on rental deposits held by landlords HF 134 - SF 43

Iowa Finance Authority honor contractual obligations with the Iowa Housing Corporation as necessary to ensure orderly transfer of public moneys HCR 105 – H J 232-233, 268 adopted, 272 msgd, 274

HUMAN IMMUNODEFICIENCY VIRUS

Acquired immune deficiency syndrome SF 248 hu - HF 681 hu S HF 681 w/d SF 248 approved 5-26-99

Public health issues & programs under purview of DPH, approp SF 2302 hu - HF 2476 hu S SF 2302 approved 4-25-00

HUMAN RESOURCES

Family investment program (FIP) & food stamp benefits, ineligibility or individuals convicted of certain felony offenses, controlled substance HF 20 – HF 695 hu S

Access to adoption records by the biological siblings of an adoptee HF 58

Change name of care review cmte to resident advocate cmte HF 278 – HF 376 hu Same HF 379 approved 5-17-99

Programs & pub health issues under purview of the dept of pub health H1 497 hu Approved 5-18-99

Medicaid reimbursement for rural health clinics HF 638 hu - HF 763 ap Same

Local disbursement units directive for collection & disbursement of child support payments HF 2048

Task force conduct a study of youth services HF 2209

Regulatory powers & definition, dept of inspections & appeals re dependent adult abuse HF 2500 hu

HUMAN RIGHTS DEPARTMENT

Establish a local corrections infrastructure revolving fund program HF 275

Asıan & Pacıfic ıslander heritage, dept of hu rights study HF 410

Establish an independent administrator of div of persons with disabilities dept of hu rights HF 411 – HF 736 Same

Asıan & Pacıfic Islander commn , dept of human rights $\,$ HF 469-SF 342 S

Crime prevention, creation of corrections infrastructure grant program, bonding, approps, surcharge on fines, garnishment SF 384

Approps to dept of the blind, civil rights commn, dept of elder affairs, dept of pub health, dept of hu rights, gov's alliance on substance abuse & commn of veterans affairs HF 737 ap Approved 5-18-99

Empowerment board membership SF 2057

Qualifications of interpreters for deaf & hard-of-hearing SF 2110

Juvenile crime prevention programs & youth development grant fund requirements SF 2168 - HF 2379 hu Comp - SF 2257 hu S

Community empowerment areas, board membership, formula for distribution of school ready children grant funding SF 2341 hu

Energy conservation programs, approps to human rights & DNR SF 2416 ap Approved 4-14-00

Judicial branch approps HF 2554 ap Approved 5-16-00

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Updating adoptees med & social history in adoption records HF 96

Transfer of children in custody of dept of hu services HF 104

Foster home insurance fund, dept of hu services, damage reimbursement HF 127 - SF 171 Comp - HF 311 hu S HF 311 approved 4-23 99

Special services provided to a foster child, candidate for or adopted HF 183

Notice provisions for transfers of assets which create a medical assistance debt SF 92 hu Approved 4-23-99

Certification or licensing standards for children's centers, DHS SF 177 – SF 275 hu S SF 275 approved 5-27-99

Hearings for correction and expungement of child abuse information SF 179

Authorization requirements for psychiatric med institutions for children HF 360 – HF 741 lo Same HF 741 approved 4-22-99

Dept of hu services staff reduction, county reimbursement for certain functions (MR/MH) HF 367

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing, trial, release, & reports SF 216 ju Approved 4-26-99

HAWK-I trust fund HF 405

Child abuse reports, monitoring of state employees and judicial compliance SF 255

Child care provisions, DHS SF 273 - HF 610 hu - HF 761 ap S HF 761 approved 5-27-99

Foster home provisions, reimbursement for damages, voluntary foster care placements of children with MH/MR/DD, release of child abuse information, and annual group foster care & decategorization plans SF 287 hu Approved 5-11-99

Exemption from tuition & fees charged by regents institutions & community colleges persons in foster care HF 477 – HF 2339 – HF 2430 ed S

Recognition of high quality child day care providers SF 306

Juvenile court haison officers in schools, dept of hu services, approp HF 547 - SF 365

Child support enforcement, changes in law HF 585 hu - HF 773 ap S HF 585 w/d HF 773 approved 5-14-99

Reactive attachment disorder (RAD) pilot project, dept of hu services approp HF 623

Juvenile intensive services pilot project, dept of hu services, approp HF 669

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project. HF 664 lo. Approved 5-20-99

Establish an Iowa drug prior authorization review panel, dept. of hu services HF 734 hu.

Approps.: dept. of hu services, health care. HF 760 ap. Item veto Approved 5-21-99.

Local disbursement units directive for collection & disbursement of child support payments, HF 2048.

Assignment of child support to DHS for child in need of assistance placed in DHS custody. SF 2040.

Disclosure of information to guardians of DHS service recipients. SF 2074.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – SF 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) – SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supportive employment) All similar.

Family investment program eligibility, drug testing & treatment. SF 2124-HF 2497 hu. S

Dependent adult abuse, mandatory reporting SF 2125.

Long-term care program, trust fund, dept. of elder affairs & dept of huservices, approps. HF 2213 - SF 2169.

Establish a comprehensive system of personal assistance services for elders & persons with disabilities. HF 2244 – HF 2380 hu. S.

Child & family services administered by dept. of human services. HF 2249 hu – SF 2344 hu S. HF 2249 w/d. SF 2344 approved 4-7-00.

Senior living program, approps. HF 2276 – SF 2193 hu. S. – HF 2408 hu. S HF 2408 w/d. SF 2193 approved 3-1-00

Tobacco settlement fund approp to dept. of hu. services for expansion of school based supervision of children HF 2302

HAWK-I program changes, compliance, outreach, eligibility, health assess ment. SF 2195 hu.

Family investment program & associated provisions. HF 2325 hu. – SF 2368 hu HF 2325 w/d SF 2368 approved 4-13-00.

Optional enrollment in HAWK-I for children eligible for med assistance HF 2336

Civil commitment of dangerously violent persons. SF 2250 ju.

Dept of hu. services program & admin. requirements, changes HF 2414.

Adolescent pregnancy prevention grants. HF 2456.

Authority of DHS involving state institutions, personnel background checks, terminology changes SF 2360 hu Approved 4-19-00.

Teacher shortage forgivable loan program expanded to include child care providers, approp. SF 2404 – SF 2405 Same.

Access to confidential child abuse information by governor, G.A , citizens' aide & child death review teams SF 2410 hu

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps., establishing a Microsoft settlement fund. HF 2572 ap. – SF 2452 ap. S SF 2452 item vetoed approved 5-23-00.

Human services issues, interim study. SCR 120 – S.J. 1373, 1408 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1883, 1941.

Human services issues, cmte. study. HCR 124 – H J. 1835.

Senior-living program funding. HR 126 - H.J. 1941.

Task Force

Create a legislative mental health and developmental disability services restructuring task force HCR 113 – H.J. 434, 1345

Welfare

Family investment program (FIP) & food stamp benefits, ineligibility of individuals convicted of certain felony offenses, controlled substance. HF 20 – HF 695 hu S.

Foster care provisions, involving placement orders, appellate review, & parental hability. HF 288.

Repeal existing healthy & well kids in Iowa program & provide health care coverage for kids under an expanded med assistance program. HF 294.

Welfare reform provisions involving the family investment program and individual development accounts. SF 221 hu. – HF 632 hu HF 632 w/d. SF 221 approved 5-10-99.

Dept. of hu. services, child welfare rules, nullify HJR 2001.

Allowable deductions in determining eligibility for med assistance, institutionalized individuals. HF 2057.

Review method used for reimbursement of psychiatric med institutions for children under med. assistance program. HF 2162

Dept. of hu services provide home health agency reimbursement under medical assistance, HF 2193.

Dept. of hu services request waiver from U.S health financing admin, family ins coverage under HAWK-I HF 2237

Dept. of hu services program & admin. requirements, changes. HF 2414.

Dental services under medical assistance program. SF 2350 hu.

HUNTING

Trespassing while in possession of a dangerous weapon. HF 40.

Hunting of mourning doves SF 37 na.

Trespassing on property, increase maximum fine. HF 217.

Hunting area for persons with free deer & wild turkey hunting licenses. HF 249.

Regulatory authority of natural resource commission on the Sac and Fox tribe in Tama county SF 124 – SF 264 na Same. SF 264 approved 4-20-99.

Substitution of steel shot for lead shot for hunting purposes HF 260

Hunter safety and ethics certificates for military veterans. SF 143 - SF 263 na. Same.

All-terrain vehicles used for hunting and fishing SF 215.

Licensing of hunting and fishing guides, reciprocity with other states SF 227 – HF 2256 (hunting only) S.

Carrying or transporting a rifle. HF 132 - HF 414 ju S HF 132 w/d. HF 414 vetoed 5-11-99.

Hunting on right-of-way of highway. HF 492.

Prohibit hunting near inhabited bldgs, or school bus stop. HF 640.

Dept. of nat res. adopt rules govern the issuance of number of hunting licenses. HF 649 na.

Hunting preserve location requirements. HF 687 na.

Issuance of free deer & wild turkey hunting licenses, may apply 24 hours before season opens. HF 2046.

Intentional interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur-harvesting activities. HF 2163 - SF 2094 Comp. - SF 2300 na. Same. HF 2163 w/d. SF 2300 approved 4-12-00.

Use of artificial lights while hunting. SF 2205 – SF 2375 na. (deer in cities) S.

Apparel

Hunters & fur harvesters wear blaze orange apparel. HF 92.

Licenses - See LICENSES, Sub-Ref. Hunting

HUNTING PRESERVES

Regulation of animals under dept. of nat. res., hunting preserves (ungulates). HF 2277. Approved 3-31-00.

HYPNOTHERAPY

Practice of hypnotherapy. SF 35 - SF 285 st. S.

IDENTIFICATION

Retention of ID cards at licensed premises, sale & consumption of alcoholic bev HF 227

Tobacco products, use by minors, fake IDs, compliance, revocation of retail permits. SF 2197 – SF 2366 hu. S. SF 2366 approved 4-17-00.

IGNITION INTERLOCK

Penalty for first-time OWI defendant installs ignition interlock device. HF 31 – HF 2510 tr. S. HF 2510 approved 4-19-00.

IMMIGRANTS

Domestic abuse arrest, notification for noncitizens. SF 2050.

Pilot immigration service centers, approp. SF 2269.

IMMUNITY

Immunity from civil lawsuits, persons participate in good faith, matters of public concern & right to damages. HF 356 - SF 450 S.

Civil & criminal immunity for school employees reporting violence. HF 522 – HF 2473 ed. Same. HF 2473 approved 5-3-00.

IMMUNIZATION

Task force to review immunization requirements for postsecondary ed students. HF 2045.

Communicable & infectious diseases. HF 2418 hu. – SF 2314 hu. S. HF 2418 w/d. SF 2314 approved 4-7-00.

IMPORTS

Prohibition of tobacco products previously exported from U.S. SF 2079 ju Approved 4-17-00.

IMPROVEMENTS

Drainage of land involving improvements HF 2211.

Real estate improvement districts, creation deadline stricken. SF 2342 co Approved 4-13-00.

INAUGURATION

Appointment of a joint inaugural committee. HCR 3 - H.J. 11-12 adopted, 12 msgd. - S.J. 17 adopted, 20 msgd.

INCOME

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584 ju. Approved 5-14-99.

Date income withheld, child support payments, payors of income. HF 2001 – SF 2032 Comp. – HF 2135 hu. S. HF 2135 approved 4-20-00.

INCOME TAX, STATE — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Income

Exemption from state income tax for pension or retirement income. SF 2 S. – HF 5 – SF 100 Comp. – SF 242 S. – HF 744 wa. S. HF 744 vetoed 5-24-99.

Exempt social security benefits from st. income tax. HF 6 - SF 110.

Reduce st. individual income tax by ten percent. HF 8 - SF 133 S.

Increase personal exemption credit for dependents, st. individual income tax. HF 9.

Increase tuition tax credit, individual st. income tax. HF 12 – SF 132 Comp. – SF 2070 S.

Increase the child & dependent care credit under the st. individual income tax. . HF $19-HF\ 42\ S.$

Computation of st. individual income tax. HF 21.

Retired fed. employees' refund, st. income tax. HF 30 - SF 56 Comp. - SF 244 Same - HF 2335 S.

S corporations st. income taxation. HF 254 - HF 2535 wa. S.

Medical care deductions, state income tax. HF 274.

Reducing the state income tax by five percent. SF 172.

Additional dependent credit for adopted child, state income tax. SF 180.

Tax advice confidential. HF 387 ju. Approved 4-14-99.

Reducing income tax rates, increasing standard deductions, & increasing amount of & eligibility for child & dependent care credit. SF 373.

Dept. of revenue & finance to submit a proposal to simplify state income tax. SF 471 wa.

Child and dependent care credit increased to federal amount, eliminating variable percent for state income tax. SF 2003.

Long-term care insurance premium, income tax credit. SF 141 – SF 2005 S. – HF 2044 S.

Exempt taxation of capital gains, sale of land as result of condemnation proceedings. HF 2116.

Eliminate deduction for fed. income taxes paid & decreasing the tax rates under st. income tax. HF 252 - HF 742 S. - SF 2080 S.

Income tax exclusion of first \$20,000. SF 2104.

Property damaged or destroyed by natural disaster, capital gains tax deduction. HF 2186.

Constitutional amendment granting the people the power to affirm or reject Acts passed by G.A. relating to taxes. HJR 2006 wa. – SJR 2003 Comp. – SJR 2006 wa. S.

School infrastructure bonds, exemption from income tax. SF 2230 - SF 2451 wa. Same.

Teachers & engineers, income tax credits. SF 2262.

Research activities tax credit. HF 2558 wa. - SF 2456 wa. S.

INCOMPETENT PERSONS

Dissemination or exhibition of obscene material to incompetent person. H Γ 2417

INDECENT EXPOSURE

Penalty for indecent exposure. SF 256.

INDEPENDENT LIVING CENTERS

Approp for grants for independent living centers for disabled persons HF 298

INDIANS, AMERICAN

Regulatory authority of natural resource commission on the Sac and Fox tribe in Tama county. SF 124 – SF 264 na Same. SF 264 approved 4-20-99.

Adoption of Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act SF 129 - SF 367 ju S. SF 367 approved 5-10-99.

Indian housing authority, property tax exemption. SF 139 – SF 463 wa Same Indian settlement precinct in Tama county. HF 408 – HF 679 st. Same – SF 238 Comp. SF 238 w/d. HF 679 approved 4-7-99.

INDIGENTS — See LOW-INCOME PERSONS

INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS (IRAs)

Exemption from execution for certain retirement plans. SF 105.

Retirement plan assets exempted from execution for payment of debt. SF 2119

INDUSTRIAL LOAN COMPANIES

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 405 co. Vetoed 4-26-99.

INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY

Filing deadline for application for prop. tax exemption SF 467.

INFANTS — See also CHILDREN

Placement of children born with brachial plexus palsy on the birth defects institute central registry. SF 251.

Establishment of an obstetrical brachial plexus palsy referral program at U of ${}^{\downarrow}$ hospitals and clinics. SF 252

Blood typing of newborns, information for birth certificates. SF 2026

INFECTIOUS WASTE

Regulation of infectious waste, eliminate certain requirements. HF 489 en Approved 4-21-99.

INFORMATION

Fed. parent locator info., private process server, enforcing child support orders HF 2382

Sale of customer info. by pub. utility. HF 2464.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Information technology department created, approp SF 2264 – SF 2395 st S SF 2395 approved 4-25-00.

Technology initiatives & enhancements, approp from rebuild Iowa infra fund ${\rm SF}~2286$

Oversight approps , technology & communications SF 2433 ap - HF 2571 ap S SF 2433 item vetoed, approved 5-13-00

Sales tax exemption for information services SF 2446 wa - HF 2562 wa SF 2446 w/d HF 2562 approved 5-16-00

INFRASTRUCTURE

Establish a local corrections infrastructure revolving fund program HF 275

Appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to dept of corrections for Rockwell City correctional facility $\,$ SF 188

Creation of an enhance Iowa distribution account, a technology assurance fund, and a recreation, environment, arts, culture, & heritage fund, changes in rebuild Iowa infra fund, approps SF 208

Local option sales tax for school infrastructure SF 219 S - HF 416 - HF 609 ed Same - SF 333 S.

Appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to DGS for projects at Toledo juvenile home $\,$ SF $271-HF\ 641$

Restrictions on expenditures from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund HF 528

School infrastructure assistance program, dept of ed, approp HF 606

School infrastructure, sales tax receipts distributed to school districts based on zip codes of purchasers SF 417

Financial assistance for air transportation expansion & infrastructure, approp to DED (AccessAir bill) SF 476 ap

Safe schools infrastructure block grant program, approp $\,$ HF $2019-SF\ 2022$

Limit local option tax revenues collected in a county distributed to school districts HF 2024 – SF 2029 Comp $\,$ – HF 2058 S $\,$ – SF 2192 S $\,$ – HF 2326 S $\,$

Construction or acquisition of infrastructure, rural water dists, financing & tax exemption HF 2027 $\,$ Approved 4-12-00 $\,$

Development or redevelopment projects under the physical infrastructure financial assistance program, dept of ec dev HF 2114 – HF 2268 ec Same

Local option tax for school infrastructure election costs, approp $\,$ HF 2158 – SF 2160 S

Distribution formula for local sales taxes & school infrastructure, ISU survey ${\rm SF}~2208$

School infrastructure bonds, exemption from income tax SF $2230-SF\ 2451$ wa Same

Floodplain infrastructure, needs assessment study, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF $2304-\mathrm{HF}\ 2450$

Conservation reserve enhanced program, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2284 - HF 2444

Soil & water conservation practices, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF $2288-HF\ 2445$

Water quality monitoring stations, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF $2292-HF\ 2448$

Watershed protection program, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF $2291-HF\ 2449$

Iowa education infrastructure program & fund, bond issuance SF 2421

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program, infrastructure funding, bonds SF 2447 – HF 2575 Comp – HF 2577 S HF 2577 w/d SF 2447 approved 5-9-00

INHERITANCE

Parent cannot inherit from child's estate HF 368

Inheritance by great-grandparents, great-aunts & uncles, second cousins of intestate decedents HF 2030 – HF 2173 ju Same HF 2173 approved 3-29-00

INHERITANCE TAX — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Inheritance

Eliminate state inheritance tax HF 7 - SF 15 Comp - Similar to SF 2068 HF 2275 Comp

Size of estate distributed by affidavit, changes HF 2578 wa

INJURIES

Criminal code definition of serious injury to children HF 75 – HF 182 μ Same HF 182 approved 4-1-99

INMATES — See also CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT/JAILS

Accrual of good conduct time, inmates sentenced to prison, felony offenses H 315

Private industry employment for inmates of correctional institutions HF 351 Restoration of felon's right to register to vote SF 86 – HF 369 Comp – SF 44 st S

Private industry employment of inmates program, dept of corrections, stud HF 421

Adequate care for inmates at correctional facilities SF 310

In mates earning deductions from private employers $\,$ HF 523 – HF 722 la $\,$ S

Alternative rehabilitation programs for convicted criminals HF 565

Corrections dept, purchases from Iowa prison industries, study of inmat worker safety issues, establishment of a criminal offense for attempts t escape, crediting of time served, inmate work program, revolving farifund, & deductions from inmate earnings SF 395 ju Approved 5-26-99

Crediting of telephone rebates for inmates of correctional institutions t general fund HF 2073

Nullify an administrative rule, dept of corrections relating to dept personne observing inmates HJR 2004

Temporary confinement of inmates in county jail facilities HF 2313

Credit for inmate's incarceration in another jurisdiction HF 2314 ju - SF 2246 ju HF 2314 w/d SF 2246 approved 5-19-00

Earned time credits for inmates SF 2276 ju Approved 5-9-00

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction HF 2253 ju Approved 3-31-00

Awarding, loss, or forfeiture of good conduct time HF 2455 ju

Changing the criminal penalty for absence from custody HF 2465

INSECTS

Designate the Tiger Swallowtail butterfly as the state insect HJR 7

INSPECTIONS

Pipelines & the restoration of agricultural lands SF 75 - SF 160 na Same HF 223 S - HF 447 co S HF 447 w/d SF 160 approved 4-29-99

Disclosure of violations and findings following inspections of health care facilities SF 245

Inspections of residential real property for sale HF 2196

INSPECTIONS AND APPEALS DEPARTMENT

Peace officer status for investigators, dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 87 -HF 308 ju. S. HF 308 approved 4-28-99.

Identification of meat products processed in this state. SF 66.

Enforcement of smoking prohibitions. SF 74 – HF 370 Comp. – SF 420 st. S.

Disclosure of violations and findings following inspections of health care facilities. SF 245.

Release of prop. tax info to dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 417 st. Approved 5-18-99.

Hospital license fees, creation of a hospital education fund. SF 278 st.

Health care facility enforcement procedures. SF 300 hu.

Governor's award for quality care in health care facilities. SF 371 - HF 708 hu.

S. HF 708 approved 5-17-99.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps, for health care programs, SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) - SF 2128 (epidemiology) - SF 2129 (poison center) - SF 2135 (medical assistance for children) - SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) -SF 2137 (smoking cessation) - SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) - SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) - SF 2140 (food safety) - SF 2151 (special needs) - SF 2152 (public health) - SF 2161 (EMS) - SF 2173 (supportive employment). All similar.

Regulation & inspection of health care facilities. SF 2144 st. - SF 2317 Same -HF 2459 hu. Comp. HF 2459 w/d. SF 2144 approved 5-11-00.

Equine medication review committee, dept. of inspections & appeals. SF 2210 -SF 2417 st. Same.

Duties of divisions within dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 2386 st. - SF 2390 st. S. HF 2386 w/d. SF 2390 approved 5-3-00.

Games of skill or chance, regulatory duties of inspections & appeals dept. SF 2391 st.

Regulatory powers & definition, dept. of inspections & appeals re dependent adult abuse. HF 2500 hu.

INSULIN

Prescription drug tax credit. HF 2583.

INSURANCE

Operation of insurance companies in this state. HF 140.

Operation & regulation of insurance companies. SF 249 co. Approved 5-24-99.

Establish an insurance development consortium, members tax credit. HF 509.

Insurance division matters, including securities, business opportunities, cemetery merchandise, & residential service contracts. SF 406 co. Approved 5-24-99.

Deferred compensation programs for governmental employees. HF 694 st. - HF 2384 (privacy & disclosure of financial info.) S.

Creating a county & state mutual insurance guaranty assn., penalties. HF 2218 co. Approved 3-31-00.

Protected cells for domestic insurers. SF 2200 co. Approved 4-5-00.

Insurance premium tax credits for creation of new jobs. SF 2283 sm.

Insurance division matters, including m.v. service contracts, securities, business opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement care contracts, & probate. SF 2336 co.

Accident

Insurance company not consider certain accidents, establishing m.v. insurance rates. HF 64.

Health insurance coverage for services of registered nurse first assistant. SF 397 hu.

Self-insured accident & health insurance plans provided by school corporations, exemption from requirements. SF 441 ed. Approved 5-19-00.

Proof of m.v. financial responsibility, alternate methods. HF 2248 co. Approved 3-30-00.

Automobile

M.v. replacement crash parts. HF 605 - SF 2033 S.

Proof of m.v. financial responsibility, alternate methods. HF 2248 co. Approved 3-30-00.

Automobile ins. policies provide aftermarket parts auto ins. policy provisions. HF 2309.

Person's credit history not considered in establishing car insurance liability rates. HF 2401.

Commissioner

Rights of enrollees in HMO, ODS & PPOs. HF 555.

Creating a county & state mutual insurance guaranty assn., penalties. HF 2218 co. Approved 3-31-00.

Increase lifetime maximum benefit for transplants of bodily organs, under med. insurance. HF 2230.

Regulation of HMOs (risk-based capital). HF 2316 co. Approved 4-5-00.

Regulation of the sale of viatical settlements (life insurance benefit). HF 2317 co. Approved 4-26-00.

Insurance division matters, including m.v. service contracts, securities, business opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement care contracts, & probate. SF 2336 co.

Operation & regulation of insurance companies. SF 2409 co. Approved 3-30-00. Liability

Mandatory m.v. proof of financial responsibility. SF 17 – SF 95 tr. S. SF 17 w/d. SF 95 approved 5-11-99.

Foster home insurance fund, dept. of hu. services, damage reimbursement. HF 127 – SF 171 Comp. – HF 311 hu. S. HF 311 approved 4-23-99.

Review of & liability for certain health care treatment decisions. HF 325 - HF 362 S.

Licensing & insurance of car rental companies. HF 777 wa. Approved 5-18-99. Motor vehicle rental companies. HF 2234.

Motor vehicle rental companies' liability for damages by cars rented. HF 2236.

Proof of m.v. financial responsibility, alternate methods. HF 2248 co. Approved 3-30-00.

Life

Life insurance funding agreements, classification of claims. SF 47 co. Approved 2-10-99.

Genetic information or testing, prohibiting discrimination by an insurer. SF

Operation & regulation of insurance companies. SF 249 co. Approved 5-24-99. Regulation of viatical settlement contracts sold as investments. SF 354 - SF 410 co. Same. SF 410 approved 5-18-99.

Amendments to life insurance policies. HF 2151.

Regulation of the sale of viatical settlements (life insurance benefit). HF 2317 co Approved 4-26-00.

Discrimination based on genetics prohibited in employment & insurance. SF 2305.

Operation & regulation of insurance companies SF 2409 co. Approved 3-30-00. Long-Term Health

Long-term care insurance premium, income tax credit. SF 141 - SF 2005 S - HF 2044 S.

Operation & regulation of insurance companies. SF 249 co. Approved 5-24-99.

Medical

Protection provided an enrollee, HMO, remedies & penalties. HF 25

Insurance coverage benefits for mental health treatment services. HF 166-HF $401\ hu.$ Same.

Substance abuse treatment insurance. HF 187.

Continuation of group insurance, retired govt. employees. HF 189.

Health insurance for mental health and substance abuse treatment services. SF $83-HF\ 241\ S.$

Extend time period for continuation of med. insurance coverage, termination of employment. HF 191

Genetic information or testing, prohibiting discrimination by an insurer SF 130

Mental health insurance coverage for state employees. HF 257.

Insurance coverage for treatment of bones or joints of skeletal structure HF 264

Diabetes coverage under policy providing payment of medical expenses. SF 8 – HF 194 Comp – HF 292 S. SF 8 approved 4-28-99.

Repeal existing healthy & well kids in Iowa program & provide health care coverage for kids under an expanded med. assistance program. HF 294.

Review of & liability for certain health care treatment decisions. HF $325-\mathrm{HF}$ $362~\mathrm{S}$

Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, anesthesia & certain hospital charges. HF 336 – HF 754 hu. Same – SF 2034 S. – SF 2408 co. S SF 2408 w/d. HF 754 approved 5-16-00.

Managed care consumer protection Act. SF 195.

Domestic abuse, claims, no insurance discrimination. HF 329.

Health care service and treatment coverage, discussion of treatment options, emergency room coverage, utilization review, & external review process SF 276 hu Approved 4-21-99.

Increase in the maximum income eligibility requirement for participation in the HAWK-I program. SF 247 – HF 552.

Establish standards for health care quality improvement for children with health ins. coverage. HF 542 – SF 349.

Health insurance, preexisting conditions. HF 551 - SF 409 co.

Rights of enrollees in HMO, ODS & PPOs HF 555.

Health care coverage, rights of enrollees, review & liability for certain health care services treatment decisions. HF 594.

Health insurance coverage for services of registered nurse first assistant SF 397 hu.

Self-insured accident & health insurance plans provided by school corporations, exemption from requirements. SF 441 ed. Approved 5-19-00.

Insurance coverage for off-label use of prescription drugs HF 726 hu.

Payment of med. ins. from unused sick leave for retired DOT employees. H = 2040.

Social anxiety disorder med. insurance coverage. HF 2077.

Insurance coverage for biologically based mental illness treatment services. Hr 2080 – SF 2234 S. – SF 2412 co. S.

Cities provide med. insurance, members of fire & police retirement system retirement due to accidental disability. HF 2097 – SF 2382.

Referrals by primary care physicians, insurance coverage. SF 2069.

Group health ins. policy or HMO contract to cover podiatrists. HF $2143 - S_{\odot}$ 2237 co.

Group health ins. policies & HMO contracts, compensation for optometris' chiropractor & podiatrist same level as physicians. HF 2144.

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans. SF 2126 – H 2383. SF 2126 approved 4-20-00.

Increase lifetime maximum benefit for transplants of bodily organs, under medinsurance. HF 2230.

Dept. of hu. services request waiver from U.S. health financing admin., familins. coverage under HAWK-I. HF 2237.

Approval of application for HAWK-I program, employment med. ins. ends. H 2259.

Changes in child support, med. support & payment of costs to financial institutions for data matching & automation program dev. HF 2311 hu SF 2254 hu. HF 2311 w/d. SF 2254 approved 4-14-00.

HAWK-I program changes, compliance, outreach, eligibility, health assement. SF 2195 hu.

Cities provide retired employees with health & med. insurance. HF 2315 in Approved 4-13-00.

Regulation of HMOs (risk-based capital). HF 2316 co. Approved 4-5-00.

Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services. H⁺ 2319 – SF 2203. SF 2203 vetoed 3-30-00.

Discrimination based on genetics prohibited in employment & insurance. See 2305.

Assignment of benefits of health insurance, interim study. SR 121 – S.J. 1281 Urge Congress to enact legislation that will equalize tax treatment of mesavings accounts and third-party health ins. coverage. HR 125 – H.J. 183

Title

Title guaranty or ins. disclosures by financial institutions, mortgage loans. Hi

INTEREST

Rate of permissible finance charge on certain consumer loans. HF 2178.

Computation of interest rate for repayment of medical assistance debt. Here 2195.

INTERIM COMMITTEES

1941.

Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SF 2357 sm.

Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SCR 110 – S.J. 478.

Assignment of benefits of health insurance, interim study. SR 121 - S.J. 1284

Renewable fuel supply & demand, interim study. SR 127 - SJ. 1347, 1357 adopted.

Human services issues, interim study. SCR 120 – S.J. 1373, 1408 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1883, 1941.

Human services issues, cmte. study. HCR 124 - H.J. 1835.

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits. SF 230 wa. – HF 516 wa HF 516 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-6-99 Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, earned income credit, non-

residents, military personnel. SF 2424 wa. Approved 4-26-00.

INTERNATIONAL PROMOTION

International promotion of educational opportunities, colleges & universities ${\rm HF}~569$

INTERNET

Electronic mail (e-mail) restrictions. HF 324 - HF 448 co S. HF 324 w/d HF 448 approved 5-26-99.

Dept. of ag. publicize the availability of farm programs for women & minorities. HF 495

Exempt internet from state sales, services, & use taxes HF 748 wa. Approved 5-24-99.

Establish contract for purchase of internet filter services, dept. of ed. for school dists. HF 2028.

Development or redevelopment projects under the physical infrastructure financial assistance program, dept of ec dev HF 2114 – HF 2268 ec. Same

Cities & counties access to Iowa communications network HF 2152

Create youth sports & health info program ("the sports eye"), dept $\,$ of health, approp HF 2192.

Confidentiality of internet protocol numbers, public info requests. HF 2220 st – SF 2297 st. HF 2220 approved 3-29-00.

Internet communications, crime of harassment. HF 2224 - HF 2271 S. - Similar to SF 2154 - SF 2308 ju Same - HF 2534 ju Comp HF 2534 w/d. SF 2308 approved 4-21-00

INTERPRETERS

Court-appointed interpreters for deaf or hard-of-hearing persons, fees & expenses paid by state not county HF 2065

Qualifications of interpreters for deaf & hard-of-hearing SF 2110

INTERSTATE COMMERCE

Congress urged to enact and USDA to implement measures to allow interstate sale of Iowa meat & poultry products. SCR 17 - S.J. 865, 1176 adopted, 1179 msgd - H.J. 1397, 1504.

Interstate natural gas pipelines, land restoration requirements SF 2114 na $^{\rm -}$ HF 2247 co. SF 2114 w/d. HF 2247 approved 4-12-00

Meat & poultry regulation, license & inspections. HF 2295

INTERSTATE COMPACTS — See COMPACTS

INTERSTATE HIGHWAYS

Increase speed limit on interstate highways. HF 243 - SF 125 S.

Vehicles on divided multilaned highways required to use right-hand lane, signs posted by DOT. SF 279.

Distance signs on primary interstate highway, DOT adopt rules. HF 2399.

DOT requested to review federal outdoor advertising bonus program restrictions on signing and advertising adjacent to the interstate highway system. HCR 119 (SCR 115 S.) – H.J. 1344, 1443 adopted & msgd. – S.J. 1145 adopted, 1153 msgd. – H.J. 1483.

Federal advertising restrictions on signs along interstates, DOT review. SCR 115 (see HCR 119) – S.J. 1073, 1146 w/d.

INTOXICATION — See also ALCOHOLISM

Prohibit OWI watercraft. HF 123 – HF 693 ju. Same – HF 2034 S. – SF 2056 S. – HF 2331 ju. (Donna's Bill) S. HF 2331 approved 4-14-00.

Change blood alcohol concentration standard from .10 to .08, OWI. HF 179 SF 422 ju. Comp. – Similar to SF 2025 – SF 2054 Same.

Require persons convicted of OWI perform community service. HF 321.

INVENTIONS

Regulation of invention developers. HF 2358 co.

INVESTIGATORS/INVESTIGATIONS

Peace officer status for investigators, dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 87 HF 308 ju. S. HF 308 approved 4-28-99.

Adoption investigations, reports & counseling, changes. HF 172 ju. Approved 5-18-99

Consumption of alcohol & drugs, under 21, investigations re source of alcohol δ drugs, penalty, involved in accident, serious injury. HF 318.

INVESTMENTS

Uniform prudent investor guidelines for trustees. SF 26.

Investment counseling, sales and use tax exemption. SF 117 - SF 176 w: Same. SF 176 vetoed 4-26-99.

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks. HF 406 SF 280 sm. S. – SF 383 S. – HF 699 ag. S. SF 280 approved 4-23-99.

New investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program. HF 490 ec. HF 733 wa. Same – SF 286 sm. S. SF 286 w/d. HF 733 approved 5-24-99.

Community investment by financial institutions, state programs. HF 506.

Certified capital companies, investment in businesses, ins. premium tax credii HF 513 – HF 767 wa. S. HF 513 w/d. HF 767 vetoed 5-24-99.

Regulation of viatical settlement contracts sold as investments. SF 354 - Sr 410 co. Same. SF 410 approved 5-18-99.

Insurance division matters, including securities, business opportunities, cemetery merchandise, & residential service contracts. SF 496 co. Approved 5-24-99 Investment tax credit expansion. HF 2096.

Eligible housing businesses which build or rehabilitate housing in designated enterprise zones, investment tax credit. HF 2221 - HF 2551 wa. S.

City hospitals, limitations on investments. SF 2186 – SF 2419 wa. Same. SF 2419 approved 5-3-00.

School investment partnership pilot program. SF 2338 ed.

Refundability of investment tax credit under new jobs & income program. SF 2353 sm. – SF 2441 wa. (transferability) S.

Approved equity investments in qualifying businesses & tax credits. HF 2483 ec. – SF 2422 S.

Creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, bonds, investments & trust fund. HF 2579 – SF 2461. HF 2579 approved 5-19-00.

IOWA ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE BOARD

Voluntary expenditure and contribution limits for political campaigns of general assembly candidates SF 63.

Financial disclosure by statewide elected officials, members of general assembly, & candidates SF 378

IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY

Twenty-year period to establish marketable record title. SF 84.

Appropriations for housing development programs in the Iowa finance authority. SF 246.

School district revolving loan fund program, tax exemption. SF 267.

Purchase of abandoned prop with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period. HF 467 – SF 448 lo. – HF 728 lo. S. HFs 467 & 728 w/d. SF 448 approved 4-15-99.

Reversion of Iowa finance authority moneys. HF 473 – HF 2110 S. – HF 2164 – HF 2374 ec. Same

Real estate transfer, filing of release of mortgage. SF 335 co. – HF 589 co. HF 589 w/d. SF 335 approved 4-23-99.

Include certain school dist bond issues under lowa ec. dev. bond bank program. HF 2064.

Iowa Finance Authority honor contractual obligations with the Iowa Housing Corporation as necessary to ensure orderly transfer of public moneys. HCR 105 – H.J. 232-233, 268 adopted, 272 msgd., 274.

Funding of local housing assistance program. HF 2233 – HF 2422 ec. S. HF 2422 approved 4-7-00.

Create housing & neighborhood advisory council. HF 2348.

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority. HF 2373 ec. – SF 2295 sm. Comp. – SF 2440 wa. S SF 2440 w/d. HF 2373 approved 5-4-00.

School safety improvements, revolving loan fund, gun locks, mental health services, guidance counseling, at-risk weighting, approp. SF 2323.

Dissolution of the Iowa housing corporation. HF 2584

IOWA HOUSING CORPORATION

Dissolution of the Iowa housing corporation. HF 2584.

IOWA PRODUCTS

Iowa products of high quality commission SF 357

Production & marketing of agricultural commodities. SF 455.

Congress urged to enact and USDA to implement measures to allow interstate sale of Iowa meat & poultry products SCR 17 - S.J. 865, 1176 adopted, 1179 msgd. - H.J. 1397, 1504.

IOWA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Determine average covered wage, calculating retirement benefits, IPERS. HF 73-SF 191 Comp -HF 228 -HF 2042 S

IPERS foreign transfer, Canadian govt entity. HF 126.

IPERS member may retire & receive benefits, remain or return to employment HF 205 – SF 223 S. – SF 2063 (elective officials) S.

IPERS buyback HF 365.

IPERS special service (sheriffs & airport firefighters) members, disability benefits HF 385 - SF 327 Comp. - HF 603 Same - SF 2134 S. - SF 2229 (PORS & IPERS changes) S.

Retirement incentives for certain government employees. HF 553 - SF 370 Comp. – SF 434 st. S

Eligible for early retirement under IPERS, no age reduction penalty. HF 593.

IPERS purchase of service credit, qualified private sector employment. HF 596

Optional membership, IPERS employees of municipal water utility or waterworks. HF 611.

Payment of med. ins. from unused sick leave for retired DOT employees. HF 2040.

Retirement benefits for local jailers, member of protection occupation under IPERS. HF 2069

Changes governing a bona fide retirement under IPERS, eliminate reemployment earnings limitation for certain teachers HF 2079 – SF 2064 S – HF 2150 S

IPERS coverage & eligibility for benefits for elected officials HF 2098.

Allowable earnings from pub. employer without reducing a retirement benefit for retired member of IPERS HF 2104.

Establishing a bona fide retirement for school employees HF 2134.

New IPERS building, appropriation. SF 2086 - HF 2166.

Purchase of service credit for volunteer pub. service, IPERS HF 2142

Create a defined contribution pension option for employees covered under IPERS. HF 2210 – HF 2216. S.

IPERS buyback, employee retires due to disability. HF 2257.

IPERS buyback for teachers. HF 2340

Participation in both IPERS & multiemployer plan. SF 2226.

Valid marital property order under IPERS. HF 2369

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411 st. Approved 4-12-00.

Contribution options for persons covered by IPERS, interim study. HR 113 H.J. 765-766

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

Land development and management, annexation, planning and revenue SF 293 sm. S. – SF 2370 lo. – SF 2437 wa. Same.

Iowa State University urged to retain the name of its College of Agriculture SCR 12 - S J 670, 1110 adopted, 1116 msgd. - H.J 1275, 1328, 1721

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Wrestling Team. HR 12 – H J 1046 Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team. HR 13 H.J. 1047, 1479 adopted.

Creating an agricultural ed. collaboration & enhancement support serviceprogram, approp. (ACESS). HF 2227

Distribution formula for local sales taxes & school infrastructure, ISU survey SF 2208

- Research of production & marketing of industrial hemp. HF 320 S. SF 2260 SF 2413 ag. Same.
- Regents institutions, approps. for elder health initiative, plant science, social work program. SF 2378.
- Center for excellence in fundamental plant science, ISU, research, approp. HF 2537
- Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-18-00.
- Appropriations to agriculture and natural resources. SF 2430 ap. Approved 5-11-00.
- Congratulating the ISU Women's Gymnastics Team. SR 113 S.J. 1039, 1160 adopted.
- Congratulating the ISU Women's Basketball Team. SR 115 S.J. 1058, 1160 adopted.
- Congratulating the ISU Men's Basketball Team. SR 116 S.J. 1058.
- Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Wrestling Team. HR 121 H.J. 1427, 1429-1430 adopted.
- Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team. HR 118 H.J. 1344. (See HR 122)
- Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team. HR 122 (HR 118 S) H.J. 1427-1428.

IOWA VETERANS HOME

Asian & Pacific islander heritage, dept. of hu. rights study. HF 410.

IOWACCESS NETWORK

- State govt. technology & operations, approps; create an IowAccess network. HF 762 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-26-99.
- Information technology department created, approp. SF 2264 SF 2395 st. S. SF 2395 approved 4-25-00.
- Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433 ap. HF 2571 ap. S. SF 2433 item vetoed, approved 5-13-00.

IPERS — See IOWA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

JAILS - See also COUNTIES/CITIES, Sub.-Ref. Jails

Issuance of free hunting licenses for antlerless deer, harvested deer meat to public institutions. HF 90.

Contraband in prisons, jails, & juvenile facilities. SF 101 ju. Approved 5-24-99. Jail bonds tax exempt interest. HF 244.

Assault on jailers, increase penalties. HF 386 ju. Approved 4-26-99.

Retirement benefits for local jailers, member of protection occupation under IPERS. HF 2069.

JET SKIS

Operation, regulation, and equip. of watercraft. HF 153 – SF 200 Comp. – HF 192 – SF 187 na. (safety courses) – HF 608 na. – HF 2241. S.

JOB TRAINING

Accelerated career education program, & tax credit from withholding. SF 135 – SF 411 bu. S. – SF 465 wa. S. SF 465 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Workforce dev. fund account & fees paid by community colleges, new job training programs. HF 337 ec. Approved 5-26-99.

Career pathways program, reimbursement claims for costs of career pathways employability skills assessments, approp. SF 348.

Insurance premium tax credits for creation of new jobs. SF 2283 sm.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund. SF 2439 wa. – HF 2556 wa. S. HF 2556 w/d. SF 2439 approved 5-18-00.

Research activities tax credit. HF 2558 wa. - SF 2456 wa. S.

JOBS

New investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program. HF 490 ec. – HF 733 wa. Same – SF 286 sm. S. SF 286 w/d. HF 733 approved 5-24-99.

Family investment program & associated provisions. HF 2325 hu. – SF 2368 hu. HF 2325 w/d. SF 2368 approved 4-13-00.

Employees paid based on comparable worth. HF 2352.

New employment opportunity program, approp. to DWD. SF 2293.

Refundability of investment tax credit under new jobs & income program. SF 2353 sm. – SF 2441 wa. (transferability) S.

Jobs for America's graduates, dept. of ed. approp. HF 2487 - SF 2403.

JOINT CONVENTIONS — See CONVENTIONS

JOINT FINANCING

Payment of bonded indebtedness & lease obligations, joint property of city & county. HF 2341 – SF 2235.

JOINT RULES - See RULES

JOINT VENTURES

State agencies and school dists. consider joint facilities ventures, study. HF 2021 - SF 2019.

JOURNALISM

Honoring reporter Ken Sullivan. SR 110 – S.J. 439, 1015 adopted.

JUDGES

Appointment of district associate judges. HF 373.

Judges, juvenile, probate & retired, appointment, qualifications & retention. HF 647 ju. Approved 4-29-99.

Review by administrative law judges of certain unemployment comp determinations. HF 717 la.

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411 st. Approved 4-12-00.

Judicial branch approps. HF 2554 ap. Approved 5-16-00.

JUDGMENTS/DECREES

Computation of interest rate for repayment of medical assistance debt. HF 2195.

JUDGMENTS AND SENTENCING PROCEDURES

Court depart from the imposition of a maximum sentence for certain felonies HF 671.

JUDICIAL BRANCH

Judges, juvenile, probate & retired, appointment, qualifications & retention. HF 647 ju. Approved 4-29-99

Justice system approps. SF 468 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-21-99.

Approps from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Joint convention, Wednesday, January 12, 2000, at 10:00 a.m., Chief Justice McGiverin present his message of the condition of the judicial branch. HCR 102 – H.J. 7 adopted, 8 msgd – S J. 9 adopted, 10 msgd – H.J. 17

Judicial administration. SF 150 ju. Approved 5-19-99.

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments. SF 2303 ju. Approved 4-6-00.

Judicial branch approps. HF 2554 ap. Approved 5-16-00

Approps. from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts & agencies & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes. HF 2574 ap. – SF 2453 ap S. HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00.

JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT

Justice system approps & changes. HF 2552 ap Item veto. Approved 5-17-00.

JUDICIAL DISTRICTS

Drug courts in judicial districts, approp. SF 2277 – HF 2415.

Additional staff for judicial districts workload, approp SF 2279

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments. SF 2303 ju. Approved 4-6-00.

Drug treatment facility for offenders, advisory council. SF 2322

Repeal sixth judicial dist pilot project re probation revocation hearings. HF 2519 ju. Approved 5-9-00.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00.

JUDICIARY — See also COURTS

Increase compensation for grand & petit jurors HF 97 – HF 149 S. – SF 243 S. Exclusion of certain transactions under the business opportunities law. HF 210 ju. Approved 4-29-99

Appointment of district associate judges. HF 373

Judges, juvenile, probate & retired, appointment, qualifications & retention. HF 647 ju. Approved 4-29-99

JURIES

Increase compensation for grand & petit jurors. HF 97 – HF 149 S. – SF 243 S Automatic excuse from jury duty for older persons. HF 2067.

JURISDICTION

Adoption of Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act. SF 129 – SF 367 ju. S. SF 367 approved 5-10-99.

Jurisdiction of state in crimes of escape SF 2112 ju

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction. HF 2253 ju. Approved 3-31-00.

Reporting requirements of assault and sexual abuse occurring on campuses. SF $2177-SF\ 2328$ ed. Same.

Juvenile court jurisdiction, prosecution of juveniles SF 2221 ju. – HF 2390 ju HF 2390 w/d SF 2221 approved 4-6-00

Credit for inmate's incarceration in another jurisdiction. HF 2314 ju. – SF 2246 ju. HF 2314 w/d SF 2246 approved 5-19-00.

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

Joint convention, Wednesday, January 13, 1999, 10 00 a.m., Chief Justice McGiverin present his message of the condition of the judicial department HCR 2 – H.J. 11 adopted, 12 msgd – S J 16 adopted, 20 msgd.

Contempt proceedings for violations of protective orders in domestic abuse actions. HF 91.

Crime victim rights, HF 222 ju. Approved 3-31-99

Justice system approps SF 468 ap Item veto Approved 5-21-99

United States Department of Justice reform HCR 104 - H.J 119

Crime victim compensation. SF 2142 ju. Approved 4-7-00

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552 ap. Item veto Approved 5-17-00.

JUVENILE COURT - See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Juvenile

JUVENILE DELINQUENCY

Home campus program for juvenile delinquents fund, surcharge imposed, study requested. SF 270 – HF 479.

Suspension or revocation of juvenile driver's license for delinquent acts SF 375.

JUVENILE HOMES

Appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to DGS for projects at Toledo juvenile home. SF $271-HF\ 641$

Juvenile detention or shelter care home as charge upon state SF 2006

Payment of education costs for juvenile facilities. SF 2059 – SF 2294 ed S. SF 2294 approved 4-20-00.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435 ap $\,$ Item veto. Approved $\,$ 5-17-00 $\,$

Human services issues, interim study. SCR 120 – S.J 1373, 1408 adopted & msgd. – H.J 1883, 1941

JUVENILE JUSTICE

Transfer of children in custody of dept. of hu. services. HF 104

Foster care provisions, involving placement orders, appellate review, & parental liability. HF 288.

Disposition & other requirements, child in need of assistance adjudications, parent or guardian's drug or alcohol abuse, material element HF 335.

Duties of guardian ad litem in juvenile court proceedings. SF 193 ju. – HF 515 ju. HF 515 w/d SF 193 approved 5-24-99.

Release of confidential juvenile court records to schools re alcohol HF 341.

Juvenile fingerprints & criminal disposition report HF 403 iu. Approved 4-16-99

Home campus program for juvenile delinquents fund, surcharge imposed, study requested SF 270 – HF 479.

Foster home provisions, reimbursement for damages, voluntary foster care placements of children with MH/MR/DD, release of child abuse information, and annual group foster care & decategorization plans SF 287 hu Approved 5-11-99.

Child in need of assistance dispositional orders, transfer of custody, no contact order. HF 478.

Visitation rights to the sibling of a child placed in foster care. HF 502.

Juvenile detention or shelter care home as charge upon state. SF 2006.

Assignment of child support to DHS for child in need of assistance placed in DHS custody. SF 2040.

Prosecution of juveniles in district court, changes. HF 2118.

Include truancy in definition of child in need of assistance. HF 2185.

Juvenile crime prevention programs & youth development grant fund requirements, SF 2168 - HF 2379 hu, Comp. - SF 2257 hu, S.

Requirements for detaining a juvenile in facility used for detention of adults. HF 2266.

Juvenile court jurisdiction, prosecution of juveniles. SF 2221 ju. – HF 2390 ju. HF 2390 w/d. SF 2221 approved 4-6-00.

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders. HF 2388. Approved 4-13-00.

Sharing of juvenile court social records or child abuse records, interagency agreement. HF 2460 hu. – SF 2369 hu. HF 2460 w/d. SF 2369 approved 4-20-00.

JUVENILES — See CHILDREN/MINORS

KENNELS

Feed for animals in commercial establishments, sales tax exemption SF 257.

KINDERGARTEN

Prekindergarten instruction program, funding. SF 2227.

LABELS/MARKS/BRANDS

Possession or control of adulterated or improperly labeled articles. HF 93.

Identification of meat products processed in this state. SF 66

Labeling of imported meat products by retailers. HF 2258 (See also SF 66.)

LABOR

Alcohol testing of private sector employees. HF 23 - SF 115 bu. S. SF 115 approved 4-26-99.

Workers' comp., injured employee, vocational rehabilitation or other training program. HF 188

Raise minimum wage requirements. HF 198 – SF 154 Comp – HF 580 – SF 2046 – HF 2208 S

Employee assistance programs pursuant to an employer's drug and alcohol testing program. SF 138 – HF 429 Comp. – SF 408 bu S.

Wage discrimination. HF 512 - SF 415 Comp. - HF 2301 S.

Inmates earning deductions from private employers. HF 523 – HF 722 la. S.

Maximum unemployment comp contribution rate percentage applied to smaller employers HF 2053 – HF 2056 S.

Workers' comp. concerning service of notices on nonresident employers, calculation of weekly earnings. HF 2441 la. – SF 2373 bu. HF 2441 w/d. SF 2373 approved 3-16-00.

Labor-management teams, approp to dept. of management. SF 2414.

Urging the U of I to immediately withdraw from fair labor assn. HR 124 $-\,H.J.\,$ 1701

Commissioner

Worker and public safety and protection laws, workforce development SF 146 bu. Approved 4-27-99

Contractor registration expiration. HF 470.

Licensure & operation of employment agencies. HF 521. Approved 5-17-99.

One day off each week for certain employees. HF 667.

Public & workplace safety, wage collection laws administered by labor commissioner, boilers, elevators. SF 2307 bu. Approved 4-14-00.

Disputes

Prohibit granting of pub. financial assistance to employers, hire replacement workers during labor disputes. HF 422.

Unions

Employment rights of fire fighters under civil service who are elected as officers in professional fire fighter organizations. SF 32 - HF 124

Campaign finance disclosure, regulation of advocacy of candidates & ballot issues, annual authorization for political representation financed from deductions from wages, dues, & fees SF 470 – HF 765 S. SF 470 approved 5-18-99.

LABORATORIES

Environmental laboratory services, sales tax exemption. HF 2306 - SF 2458 wa

LAKES — See WATER/WATERCOURSES

LAND — See also PROPERTY

Date of annual sale of parcels, delinquent prop. taxes. HF 48 – SF 53 lo. S – HF 168 lo. Comp. HF 168 w/d. HF 48 w/d. SF 53 approved 2-17-99.

Duties of a county conservation commission to file acquisitions or exchanges of land with the natural resource commission. SF 20.

Land acquisitions and exchanges by a county conservation board, report eliminated. SF 28 na.

Twenty-year period to establish marketable record title. SF 84.

Drainage of land by constructing or reconstructing open or covered drains. HF 342.

Land development and management, annexation, planning and revenue. SF 293 sm. S. – SF 2370 lo. – SF 2437 wa. Same.

Landowner liability for public use of private lands for recreational purposes HF 454.

Exempt taxation of capital gains, sale of land as result of condemnation proceedings. HF 2116.

Land development, adoption of rules by state agencies. SF 2132 – HF 2270.

Condemnation of private property, appeals, costs paid by condemner, tax deduction for award. SF 2261

LAND PRESERVATION

Pipelines & the restoration of agricultural lands. SF 75 – SF 160 na. Same – HF 223 S. – HF 447 co. S. HF 447 w/d. SF 160 approved 4-29-99.

Conservation and land preservation tax for agricultural property converted to residential or commercial use. SF 198 – SF 447 ag. S.

Interstate natural gas pipelines, land restoration requirements. SF 2114 na. – HF 2247 co SF 2114 w/d HF 2247 approved 4-12-00.

LAND SURVEYOR

Applicability of the professional engineers and land surveyors practice law. SF 170.

LANDFILLS

Eliminate rulemaking duties of dept. of nat. res. re baled solid waste. HF 347. Approved 4-7-99.

Prohibit land disposal of corrugated cardboard. HF 353.

Requirements and fees for solid waste transfer stations. SF 235.

Disposal & recycling of waste oil filters. SF 2098 - HF 2200.

LANDLORD/TENANT

Termination of rental agreement of a residential or mobile home tenant. SF 33 – HF 263.

Interest on rental deposits held by landlords. HF 134 – SF 43.

Landlord & tenant relations, notice requirements, tenant's maintenance of utility facilities. HF 276 – HF 346 lo. S. – SF 337 lo. S. SF 337 approved 5-20-99.

Delinquent charges owed by a tenant for city utility or enterprise service. HF 303.

Regulating rent increases in mobile home parks. HF 326.

Landlord's sale or disposal of tenant's abandoned personal prop. HF 2201 – HF 2509 lo. S.

Landlord-tenant law, surcharge for bounced checks, forcible entry & detainer actions, foreclosure on mobile homes. SF 2214 lo. – HF 2443 lo. S. HF 2443 w/d. SF 2214 approved 5-23-00.

Liability for unpaid rates or charges of city utility or enterprise service. SF 2374 ju.

LANDMINES

Request the President of the United States to endorse and sign the International Convention on the Prohibition of the Use, Stockpiling, Production, and Transfer of Anti-Personnel Landmines and on their destruction. HCR 8 – H.J. 354.

LANGUAGE

Establish English as the common language of the state. HF 2-SF 54-SF 332 (assistance to legal immigrants) – SF 449 sm. S.

Duration & amount of additional weighting provided for limited English proficient students. HF 371 ed. – HF 2361 ed. S.

Pilot immigration service centers, approp. SF 2269.

LASER POINTERS

Laser pointer harassment against a law enforcement officer, criminal offense. HF 706 ju. – SF 2002 S.

LAW ENFORCEMENT — See also CRIMES

Approp. to dept. of pub. safety, methamphetamine-related law enforcement activities; increase penalty, tampering with anhydrous ammonia equip. & illegal possession. HF 13.

Eluding or attempting to elude an official law enforcement vehicle. HF 44 – HF 117 – HF 209 ju. S. HF 117 w/d. HF 209 approved 4-15-99.

Revocation or suspension of law enforcement officer's certification. HF 100 Approved 4-27-99.

Enforcement of smoking prohibitions. SF 74 – HF 370 Comp. – SF 420 st. S.

Allocation of forfeited prop. & establish fund for grants to law enforcemen agencies. HF 280.

Authority and immunity of federal law enforcement officers in making arrest for nonfederal crimes. SF 250.

Use of the law enforcement administrator's band (LEA) by law enforcement agency, emergency, approp. HF 419

Laser pointer harassment against a law enforcement officer, criminal offense HF 706 ju. – SF 2002 S.

Law enforcement in state parks, use of local officers, approp SF 2014

Parental & school notification by law enforcement officers, minors OWI Hi 2092 – HF 2367 ju. S.

Disposition of personal prop. possession of local law enforcement agency. H § 2123 – HF 2523 ju. Same.

Polygraph examinations for law enforcement or correctional facilities employees HF 2172 ju. Approved 4-6-00.

Police protection in cities population less than five hundred. HF 2228 \sim H $_2$ 2506 lo. S.

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses. HF 224 – HF 2502 lo. Same. HF 2502 vetoed 4-25-00.

Reporting requirements of assault and sexual abuse occurring on campuses $\,$ SF $\,2177-SF\,2328$ ed. Same

Motor vehicle stops, collection & dissemination of info, SF 2183.

Recovery of costs incurred by law enforcement for meth offenses. SF 2222.

LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

Revocation or suspension of law enforcement officer's certification. HF 100 Approved 4-27-99.

Use of the law enforcement administrator's band (LEA) by law enforcement agency, emergency, approp. HF 419

Justice system approps. & changes, HF 2552 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00

LAWSUITS

Civil actions by limiting the use of evidence re the failure to wear a safety belt HF 114.

Immunity from civil lawsuits, persons participate in good faith, matters of public concern & right to damages. HF 356 – SF 450 S.

Lawsuits against firearm manufacturers. HF 595.

LEASE-PURCHASE

Requirements & authorizations for schools & area education agencies. HF 2378 ed.

LEASING/LEASES

Sales tax exemption for personal property sold to persons in the business of leasing or renting that property. SF 262 – HF 657 wa.

Motor vehicle registration materials for leased vehicle. HF 2202.

Leased vehicles, registration responsibilities of lessee SF 2133.

Payment of bonded indebtedness & lease obligations, joint property of city & county. HF 2341 – SF 2235.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Family & medical leave for employees. SF 402.

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy sheriff seeking public office. SF 2215 lo. (See also HF 2359.) Approved 3-31-00.

Leaves of absence for county employees, civil service candidates for public office. HF 2359 st. (See also SF 2215 lo.)

LEGAL ACTIONS — See also COURTS

Recoverable noneconomic damage limitations in legal actions, m.v. accidents. HF 3 – HF 2031 – HF 2525 ju. S. HF 2525 approved 4-6-00.

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

Contempt proceedings for violations of protective orders in domestic abuse actions. HF 91

LEGAL SERVICES

Retention of private attorneys by state. HF 2323 ju.

LEGALIZING ACTS

Transfer of property in Black Hawk & Buchanan counties to the Independence community school district. SF 55. Approved 4-15-99.

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

Televising proceedings of the Iowa general assembly. SF 120 - HF 267.

Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings. SCR 4 (SCR 16 S) – S.J. 407.

Home campus program for juvenile delinquents fund, surcharge imposed, study requested. SF 270 – HF 479.

Protocol for visitors to the state capitol. SF 360 - HF 652 Comp. - HF 2442 st.

Review aviation transportation in Iowa, interim cmte. study. HCR 16 - H.J.

Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings. SCR 16 (SCR 4 S.) – S.J. 750.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Interim study of growing long-term care needs. SCR 24 - S.J. 1392, 1411 adopted, 1412 msgd. - H.J. 1896.

Area ed. agency interim study. HF 2117 - HF 2292 ed. S.

Create a legislative mental health and developmental disability services restructuring task force. HCR 113 – H.J. 434, 1345.

Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SF 2357 sm.

Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SCR 110 – S.J. 478.

Human services issues, interim study. SCR 120 - S.J. 1373, 1408 adopted & msgd. - H.J. 1883, 1941

Human services issues, cmte. study. HCR 124 - H.J. 1835.

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Redistricting in Iowa for congressional, legislative & school districts, change HF 2461 st.

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

Fiscal notes on bills imposing state mandates. SF 184 lo.

Sunset of new state programs requiring an appropriation SF 388.

LEGISLATIVE SERVICE BUREAU

Sunset of new state programs requiring an appropriation. SF 388.

LEGISLATORS — See also GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Area ed agency interim study. HF 2117 - HF 2292 ed. S.

LEMON LAW

Motor vehicle lemon law, manufacturer fine SF 2315 tr Approved 4-5-00.

LEOPOLD CENTER FOR SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE

Demonstration of best management practices to assist livestock producers a storing, transporting, & applying manure SF 381.

LEVEE DISTRICTS — See DRAINAGE AND LEVEE DISTRICTS

LIABILITY

Recoverable noneconomic damage limitations in legal actions, m.v. accidented HF 3-HF 2031-HF 2525 ju. S HF 2525 approved 4-6-00.

Mandatory m.v. proof of financial responsibility. SF 17 – SF 95 tr. S. SF 1 w/d. SF 95 approved 5-11-99.

Civil actions by limiting the use of evidence re the failure to wear a safety belief HF 114.

Liability of golf course operators for damages arising from weather-relate conditions. SF 88.

Liability of supervisors who suspect child abuse. SF 109 - SF 284 hu S.

Computer processing (Year 2000) hability limited. HF 234.

Limit liability for services performed by critical incident stress managementeams. HF 295 - HF 427 ju. Same - HF 2454. S.

Review of & hability for certain health care treatment decisions. HF $325-\mathrm{HI}$ $362.\ \mathrm{S}.$

Landowner liability for public use of private lands for recreational purpose- ${
m HF}$ 454.

Liability of volunteer fire depts. for OSHA violation penalties. SF 298 - HI 503.

Limited liability for construction contracts. SF 363 - SF 444 bu. S.

Health care coverage, rights of enrollees, review & liability for certain health care services treatment decisions. HF 594

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 40 co. Vetoed 4-26-99.

Safe deposit box access upon death of owner, exempting state banks from hability. SF 413 co. Approved 5-19-99.

County billing for medical assistance for MH/MR, bill directly to county. HF 645.

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water, sewage & solid waste services. HF 700 ju. Approved 5-19-99.

Review by administrative law judges of certain unemployment comp. determinations. HF 717 la.

Motor vehicle rental companies' liability for damages by cars rented. HF 2236.

Limit liability of rural water districts, water for fire protection. HF 2353.

Person's credit history not considered in establishing car insurance liability rates. HF 2401.

Liability of managed care health plan or HMO. SF 2306.

Confidentiality in professional liability cases. HF 2517 ju.

LIBRARIES

Establish the enrich Iowa program, dept. of ed., pub. libraries, approp. HF 545 – SF 329 S.

Enrich Iowa pilot program, approp. to libraries. SF 2396.

State library appropriation, dept. of ed. SF 2406.

LICENSES/PERMITS

Environmental enforcement actions, approval or denial of permits, dept. of na. resources. HF 36.

Regulation of auctions & licensing of auctioneers, approp. HF 71.

Regulation of grain industry. HF 82 - HF 312 ag. S. HF 82 w/d. HF 312 approved 5-10-99.

Restriction on operating location of licensed excursion gambling boats. HF 103. Admittance of minors to premises which permit nude performances. SF 81.

License or regulation of alarm system business. HF 203 – HF 310 st. S. HF

 $203\ \text{w/d}.$ Activities of bail enforcement agents exempt from licensing requirements. HF

281 st. Approved 5-10-99. Conduct of raffles by fairs, nonprofit organizations, political parties, and

political committees. SF 196.

Issuance of license for bail enforcement agents, private investigators & security agents, qualify, adopt admin. rules. HF 378 st.

United States armed forces combat m.v. license plates & fees. HF 383.

National pollutant discharge elimination system permit holders to post signs at discharge points. SF 217 – SF 2149 S.

Establish a midwife scope of practice review cmte., license requirements. HF 402. Approved 4-28-99.

Licensing & regulation of fire safety systems. HF 466 – HF 2529 st. (approp.) S. Increase license fees for dealers or brokers, business of slaughtering live animals. HF 486.

Preparation & licensure requirements for school counseling. HF 601.

Regulation & operation of pawnshops. HF 670.

Gambling regulations. HF 677 st. - SF 445 st. S.

Dental assistants registration requirements & scope of authority. HF 686 st. Approved 2-23-00.

Permits & fees for class "B" wine permits. HF 2002.

Cosmetology arts & sciences practitioner licensing examination include practical demonstration component. HF 2003.

Lifetime substitute teacher license & contract negotiations. HF 2083 – HF 2. ed. S.

Nurse licensure compact. HF 2105 st. Approved 3-16-00.

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd of education examiners authority. HF 2146 ed. Approved 4-14-00.

Review of licensee compensation policies of the Iowa lottery bd. HF 2204.

Teacher license renewal date issued by bd. of ed. examiners HF 2279 Approved 4-7-00.

License to applications from other states & countries by bd. of ed. examine ${\rm HF}~2355$

Fee refunds for delays in licenses, permits, & filings, pilot projects. SF 2232 Increase in number of permits, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra $\{f_{i,r}\}$ SF 2290.

Agriculture

Approval of permits for construction of animal feeding operation structure associated with confinement feeding operations. HF 131 S - SF 64 - iii 219 Comp

Child Care

Certification or licensing standards for children's centers, DHS. SF 177 – $^\circ$ 275 hu S SF 275 approved 5-27-99.

Child care provisions, DHS. SF 273 - HF 610 hu. - HF 761 ap. S. HF ~ approved 5-27-99.

Dealers

Education requirements for m.v. dealers SF 2038.

Motor vehicle dealership control, exceptions & penalties. HF 2106 tr. – SF 2 \mapsto 3 tr. SF 2083 w/d. HF 2106 approved 2-23-00.

Driver's

Recision of administrative license revocation for OWI offense SF 30 – HF 1 ⁽¹⁾ Comp. – HF 2187 S. – HF 2468 S.

Content on face of commercial driver's licenses, eliminating S.S. number 122-SF 97

International driver's license number, HF 299. Approved 3-30-99.

Driver's license reciprocity with other countries. HF 301.

Prohibit DOT from selling personal info in dept's. records. HF 306.

License revocation for minor who drives with measurable alcohol concertration. SF 169 - SF 2027 S.

Applicant's need for a school driver's license, 14-18 yrs. HF 434.

Driving while license is suspended, denied, revoked or barred, vehicles impounded or immobilized. HF 561.

Suspension or revocation of juvenile driver's license for delinquent acts SV 375.

Graduated driver's license, full license, requirements. SF 398 tr. Approvid 5-17-99.

Physically & mentally disabled drivers, establishing a driver's license med advisory council. HF 2005.

Change criminal penalty, driver's license suspended. HF 2088

Juveniles driving privileges suspended, possession of alcohol, penalties HF 2091.

Activities to which a school driver's license applies. HF 2119.

School driver's licenses for minors, nonpublic & nonaccredited schools. SF 2031 – HF 2171 Comp – HF 2475 tr. S.

Driver's license reciprocity with other countries, persons 16 or 17 years of age HF 2181 (See also HF 301)

Temporary restricted drivers' licenses for certain habitual of fenders $\,$ HF 2223 $\,$ S - SF 2236 - HF 2481 tr $\,$ Comp

Driver licensing, traffic safety, EMS vehicles SF 2313 tr Approved 4-21-00

Employment Agencies

Licensure & operation of employment agencies HF 521 Approved 5-17-99 ${\bf Fees}$

Lifetime hunting or fishing license fees for senior citizens $\,HF\,86-HF\,483\,\,S$ Fish and Fishing

Lifetime hunting or fishing license fees for senior citizens HF 86 – HF 483 $\,{
m S}$ Licensing of hunting and fishing guides, reciprocity with other states $\,{
m SF}$ 227 – HF 2256 (hunting only) ${
m S}$

Hunting, fishing & fur harvesting residency requirements, members of armed forces, active duty HF 2008 Approved 5-9-00

Hospitals

Hospital license fees, creation of a hospital education fund SF 278 st

Hunting

Issuance of nonresident deer & turkey hunting licenses HF 28 - SF 13 Comp - SF 10 na S

Issuance of certain deer hunting licenses (muzzleloader) various gun seasons $\operatorname{HF} 43$

Issuance of free deer (antlerless) hunting licenses HF 49

Issuance of two deer hunting licenses, regular gun deer hunting season HF 59 Lifetime hunting or fishing license fees for senior citizens HF 86 – HF 483 S

Issuance of free hunting licenses for antierless deer, harvested deer meat to public institutions HF 90

Eligibility of nonresident landowners for free deer hunting licenses SF 22 Hunter safety and ethics certificates for military veterans SF 143 – SF 263 na Same

Hunting seasons for persons with free wild turkey hunting licenses HF 319 Licensing of hunting and fishing guides, reciprocity with other states SF 227 – HF 2256 (hunting only) S

Hunting of deer & wild turkey by nonresident guests, one hundred licenses HF 602

Dept of nat res adopt rules govern the issuance of number of hunting licenses HF 649 na

Hunting preserve location requirements HF 687 na

Hunting, fishing & fur harvesting residency requirements, members of armed forces, active duty HF 2008 Approved 5-9-00

Issuance of free deer & wild turkey hunting licenses, may apply 24 hours before season opens HF 2046

Institutions

Licensing accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children SF 194 – HF 409 Comp – HF 709 hu S HF 409 & HF 709 w/d SF 194 approved 5-10-99

Liquor

Local authorities approval of liq control licenses HF 2101

Marriage

Procedure & requirements for covenant marriages HF 2082 - SF 2075

Name change on real property records HF 2262

Marriage, solemnization of & licenses HF 2504 lo

Medical/Professional

Practice of hypnotherapy SF 35 - SF 285 st. S.

Hospital clinical privileges, physician assistant or registered nurse practitioner HF 155 – SF 277 st. Comp. – HF 702 hu. Same. HF 702 w/d SF 277 approved 4-21-99.

Permanent licenses for qualified teachers. SF 107.

Educational requirements for licensure of professional engineers. SF 178 – HF 355.

Licensure to practice acupuncture SF 182 Approved 4-6-00.

Minimum training standards for operation of radiation machines. SF 314 st

Require licensing of orthopedic physician assistants, establish bd. & fees. HF 630

Massage therapy licensure, SF 2113 st. Approved 5-15-00.

Physical therapy and physiotherapy, license required to advertise. SF 2180 st

Physician assistants licensure SF 2271 - HF 2514 hu.

Public health issues & programs under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302 hu. HF 2476 hu. S. SF 2302 approved 4-25-00.

Practice of accounting, regulations SF 2415 st.

Midwives

Licensing of certified professional midwives & establish bd. HF 170

Registration requirements for direct entry midwives & establish an advisory council HF 2498 hu

Motor Vehicles

Motorcycle rider education plates for m.v HF 200. Approved 3-30-99.

Motor vehicle dealership control, exceptions & penalties HF 2106 tr - SF 2083 tr. SF 2083 w/d. HF 2106 approved 2-23-00

Plates

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. HF 85 – HF 251 – HF 2113. S HF 2113 vetoed 4-6-00.

Refunds of unexpired vehicle registration fees HF 232

Legion of merit m.v. registration plates & fee. HF 382.

Handicapped registration plates for trailers. HF 620 Approved 5-19-00.

Display only one license plate on older vehicles. HF 2303.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. HF 2566 – HF 2573 tr. Same. – SF 2455 Comp (HF 85 & HF 251 S.) SF 2455 approved 5-3-00.

Real Estate

Relationship involving real estate licensees & clients, establishing restrictions on payment of commissions SF 240 - HF 424 Comp. - SF 404 co. Same HF 424 w/d. SF 404 approved 4-14-99.

Exclude real estate transactions involving power of attorney from licensure & regulation. HF 648 co.

LIE DETECTORS — See POLYGRAPHS

LIENS

Providing for a cause of action, wrongful mechanic's lien. HF 76.

Filing nonstatutory hen, notification, HF 145 – HF 397 Same – SF 303 ju. – HF 712 ju. Comp. SF 303 approved 4-16-99.

Notification requirements for perfection of mechanics' liens by a person furnishing labor or materials to a subcontractor. SF 85 – HF 211 Comp – SF 437 ju (residential dwellings) S. SF 437 approved 5-10-99

Delinquent charges owed by a tenant for city utility or enterprise service. HF 303

Care & feeding of livestock, contract liens HF 322 ag. – SF 443 ag. S. SF 443 w/d. HF 322 approved 5-24-99.

Security interests & hens agricultural products. HF 399 – HF 2396 co. S

Forfeited & cancelled mechanic's lien, notification, challenging. SF 429 ju Approved 4-28-99.

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water, sewage & solid waste services HF 700 ju. Approved 5-19-99.

Award of attorney fees, action to enforce a mechanic's lien HF 2009.

Filing of veterinarian liens SF 2355 co.

Liability for unpaid rates or charges of city utility or enterprise service. SF 2374 iu.

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

Amendment to the Iowa Constitution to limit years of service for Governor and Lieutenant Governor. SJR 3 - SJR 2004 st Same - SJR 5 (G.A. & other offices) S. - HJR 5 S - SJR 2002 S

Protocol for visitors to the state capitol. SF 360 - HF 652 Comp. - HF 2442 st Same

LIFE IMPRISONMENT

Death penalty or life imprisonment, first degree murder HF 26

Life sentence for adults who manufacture & deliver methamphetamine or amphetamine to minors HF 94

LIFE SCIENCE PRODUCTS

Production of life science products HF 2491 ag. Approved 5-18-00.

LIFE-SUSTAINING PROCEDURES

Central registry for declarations relating to the use of life-sustaining procedures (living wills) SF 239-HF 440

Individuals employed by a health care provider, witness to a declaration executed under life-sustaining procedures law HF 2006 – HF 2324 hu S.

LIGHTS

Lighting equip. for snowplows & regulating snowplow operations HF 213.

Local goals & regulations for outdoor light fixture efficiency. HF 265 – HF 2141 Same

Property tax levy for benefited street lighting districts. HF 2167.

Use of blue lights on emergency vehicles. SF 2156 tr. – HF 2479 tr S. HF 2479 w/d SF 2156 approved 4-5-00

Use of artificial lights while hunting. SF 2205-SF 2375 na. (deer in cities) S Motor vehicle regulation technical Code corrections. HF 2282-HF 2439 tr.

Require m.v. display headlights, precipitation or limit visibility exists HF 2440 tr.

LIMITATION OF ACTIONS

Twenty-year period to establish marketable record title. SF 84

Statute of limitation for filing a sexual abuse criminal charge. HF 2420 ju Approved 3-30-00

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES

Income tax deduction for the hiring of individuals with impairments by any sized business or corporation. SF 14.

S corporations st. income taxation. HF 254 - HF 2535 wa. S.

Management of limited liability companies, repeal s.s. of Code. HF 2425 ju Approved 3-31-00.

LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP ACT

Limited liability limited partnerships. HF 2239 ju. Approved 3-30-00.

LIMOUSINE SERVICES

Limousine vans, exemption from sales tax. SF 2219.

LINKED DEPOSIT PROGRAM

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks. HF 406 - SF 280 sm. S. - SF 383 S. - HF 699 ag. S. SF 280 approved 4-23-99.

Emergency assistance linked deposit program, swine or cattle producers. H1 533 ag. – HF 779 ap. S. HF 533 w/d. HF 779 approved 5-24-99.

Value-added agricultural linked investment program. HF 558 - SF 379 Comp - SF 426 sm. S.

Extend time period, qualify for certain linked investment programs. HF 2108 HF 2329 ag. Same. HF 2329 approved 3-30-00.

LINKED INVESTMENT LOAN PROGRAM

Livestock producer's linked investment loan program, eligibility, pseudorables preference. SF 2010. Approved 5-9-00.

Extend time period, qualify for certain linked investment programs. HF 2108 - HF 2329 ag. Same. HF 2329 approved 3-30-00.

Focused small business under linked investments program. HF 2370.

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS

Requiring liquefied petroleum gas retail distributors to make propane locators available to customers. HF 2372.

LIQUOR — See also ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

Retention of ID cards at licensed premises, sale & consumption of alcoholic bev HF 227.

Allocation of profits from the sale of alcoholic liquors. HF 309.

LIVESTOCK — See ANIMALS, Sub-Ref. Farm

LIVESTOCK PRODUCERS

Livestock producer's linked investment loan program, eligibility, pseudorables preference. SF 2010. Approved 5-9-00.

Livestock price discrimination prohibited. SF 2066 - HF 2120.

LIVING WILLS

Central registry for declarations relating to the use of life-sustaining procedures (living wills). SF 239 – HF 440.

LOANS

Main street investment loan program, preservation of historical bldgs. within bus. dists., dept. of ec. dev., approp. HF 150.

Regulation & operation of st. banks, supervisory authority, bank holding co. acquisitions, loans to one person. HF 330 co. – SF 229 co. SF 229 w/d. HF 330 approved 3-18-99.

Delinquency charges on certain consumer credit transactions. HF 443 co. – SF 318 co. S. SF 318 w/d. HF 443 approved 4-7-99.

Teacher shortage forgivable loan programs, approp. HF 530 – HF 625 ed. – HF 759 ap. S. (See also HF 548.)

Establish a practitioner shortage for givable loan program & fund, replace the industrial technology for givable loan program, & approp. HF 548 – SF 369. (See also HF 530 & HF 625.)

Value-added agricultural linked investment program. HF 558 – SF 379 Comp. – SF 426 sm. S.

Student bridge loan program for needy taxpayers who will receive federal education income tax credits for postsecondary education expenses, approp. SF 391.

Education loans, deduction of interest for income tax. SF 2041.

Rate of permissible finance charge on certain consumer loans. HF 2178.

College student aid commission's duties, federal reports, student loans. SF 2248 ed. – HF 2410 ed. S. HF 2410 w/d. SF 2248 approved 4-14-00.

Higher ed. loan authority, make loans & finance projects. HF 2581 wa. Approved 5-19-00.

LOBBYING/LOBBYISTS

Senate rules governing lobbyists. SR 3 – S.J. 269, 317 adopted.

House rules governing lobbyists. HR 6 – H.J. 254, 309-313 adopted.

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd. procedures, conflicts of interests of pub. officers & employees. HF 2431 st. Approved 3-31-00.

LOCAL OPTION TAX - See TAX, Sub-Ref. Local Option

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Voter approval of annexation & severance of territory to or from a city. HF 29 – SF 36.

Date of annual sale of parcels, delinquent prop. taxes. HF 48 – SF 53 lo. S. – HF 168 lo. Comp. HF 168 w/d. HF 48 w/d. SF 53 approved 2-17-99.

Increase in amount reimbursed, state loss of prop. taxes, military tax credit funding. HF 66 – HF 485. S.

IPERS member may retire & receive benefits, remain or return to employment. HF 205 – SF 223 S. – SF 2063 (elective officials) S.

Townships & township officers & powers & duties of township trustees, budget & finances. HF 212. (See HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp.) HF 212 w/d.

Fiscal notes on bills imposing state mandates. SF 184 lo.

Emergency management division, fees for radiological detection equipment maintenance, & financial assistance to local govts. for emergencies. SF 254 st. Approved 4-29-99.

Urban renewal & revitalization law changes. HF 462 – SF 359 – HF 727 lo. – HF 776 wa. S. HF 776 approved 5-24-99.

Iowa community empowerment Act. SF 439 hu. – HF 730 lo. S. HF 730 w/d. SF 439 approved 5-27-99.

- Comprehensive planning, land development by cities; counties, city zoning, city development actions. HF 753.
- Create a hungry canyons alliance, loess hills dev. & conservation authority. HF 2453 lo. SF 2348 na. S. HF 2453 w/d. SF 2348 approved 4-19-00.
- Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax or industrial equipment, study. SCR 112 (see SCR 113 & HCR 117) S.J. 98!
- Replacement funds paid to local governments to mitigate the effects from elimination of prop. tax on industrial machinery, equip. & computers, cmtc study. HCR 117 (SCR 112 & 113 Sim.) H.J. 1221, 1442.
- Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax or industrial equipment, study. SCR 113 (see SCR 112 & HCR 117) S.J. 999 1049 adopted & msgd. H.J. 1295, 1428, 1442 adopted, 1443 msgd.

LOCKER PLANTS

Regulation of frozen food locker plants, dept. of ag., repeal ch. HF 2394 a Approved 4-14-00.

LOESS HILLS

Southern Iowa development & conservation authority created, membership & duties. HF 208 – SF 148. HF 208 approved 4-15-99.

Create a loess hills preservation & development alliance. HF 218 – SF 274 S SF 315 na. Same. SF 315 w/d. HF 218 approved 5-12-99.

Establishment of Loess Hills national park. SCR 3 - S.J. 225.

Create a hungry canyons alliance, loess hills dev. & conservation authority. HF 2453 lo. – SF 2348 na. S. HF 2453 w/d. SF 2348 approved 4-19-00.

Designs to submit to U.S. Mint for Iowa quarter (Loess Hills). HCR 116 - H.J. 983, 1103 adopted, 1119 msgd. - S.J. 1266 adopted, 1267 msgd. - H.J. 1650.

LOITERING

Loitering for drug related purpose, criminal offense. HF 2297.

LONG-TERM CARE

Long-term care insurance premium, income tax credit. SF 141 - SF 2005 S HF 2044 S.

Interim study of growing long-term care needs. SCR 24 - S.J. 1392, 14¹ adopted, 1412 msgd. - H.J. 1896.

Long-term care ombudsman position, approp. to elder affairs. SF 2105.

Long-term care program, trust fund, dept. of elder affairs & dept. of hu services approps. HF 2213 – SF 2169.

Senior living program, approps. HF 2276 – SF 2193 hu. S. – HF 2408 hu. SHF 2408 w/d. SF 2193 approved 3-1-00.

Senior-living program funding. HR 126 - H.J. 1941.

LOTTERIES

Limit state lottery money spent by state for marketing, educational and informational expenses. HF 84.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap. – HF 782 ap (Standings bill) S. SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

LOTTERY BOARD

Lottery board & commnr. of lottery, compact with other states. HF 2147 st. – SF 2389 st. – SF 2443. Same. SF 2443 approved 4-20-00.

Review of licensee compensation policies of the Iowa lottery bd. HF 2204.

LOW-INCOME PERSONS

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts. of hu. rights & nat. res. HF 332 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Funding for additional prop. tax credit & rent reimbursement claims for lowincome persons. HF 459.

Compensation for attorneys representing indigents. SF 343.

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, & expanded duties of state public defender. SF 344 – SF 451 ju. S. SF 451 approved 5-18-99.

Indigent patient care pilot project, HF 581.

Compensation for legal defense of indigent persons in criminal, appellate, & civil cases. SF 390.

Funding of local housing assistance program. HF 2233 - HF 2422 ec. S. HF 2422 approved 4-7-00.

Delivery of pharmaceuticals to patients eligible for treatment under U of I hospitals. HF 2307.

Create housing & neighborhood advisory council. HF 2348.

State pub. defender & indigent defense costs, approp. HF 2470 ju. Approved 4-19-00.

LUBRICANTS

Bio-based hydraulic fluids & lubricants, state agency purchasing preference. SF 2249 na. Approved 4-19-00.

MACHINERY/MACHINE SHOPS

Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax on industrial equipment, study. SCR 112 (see SCR 113 & HCR 117) - S.J. 981.

Replacement funds paid to local governments to mitigate the effects from elimination of prop. tax on industrial machinery, equip. & computers, cmte. study. HCR 117 (SCR 112 & 113 Sim.) – H.J. 1221, 1442.

Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax on industrial equipment, study. SCR 113 (see SCR 112 and HCR 117) – S.J. 999, 1049 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1295, 1428, 1442 adopted, 1443 msgd.

MAGISTRATES — See also COURT, Sub-Ref. Magistrates

Judicial magistrates' salaries, HF 121.

Recording of trials before a magistrate. HF 237 - HF 716 ju. S.

Judicial administration. SF 150 ju. Approved 5-19-99.

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments. SF 2303 ju. Approved 4-6-00.

Judicial branch approps. HF 2554 ap. Approved 5-16-00.

MAIL

Voter registration deadlines & registration by mail. HF 32.

Electronic mail (e-mail) restrictions. HF 324 - HF 448 co. S. HF 324 w/d. HF 448 approved 5-26-99.

Mailing address of victims of domestic abuse. HF 2342 – HF 2522 ju. Same. HF 2522 approved 4-19-00.

MANAGED CARE

Managed care consumer protection Act. SF 195.

MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Creation of an enhance Iowa distribution account; a technology assurance fund and a recreation, environment, arts, culture, & heritage fund; changes in rebuild Iowa infra. fund; approps. SF 208.

Restrictions on expenditures from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund. HI-528.

Iowa community empowerment Act. SF 439 hu. – HF 730 lo. S. HF 730 w/d SF 439 approved 5-27-99.

Budget guarantee for school districts for FY 2001. SF 2111 ed. Approved 4-6-00 State & local budgets, time period requirements, standing approps. SF 2380.

MANDATES

Sunset of new state programs requiring an appropriation, SF 388.

MANUFACTURED HOUSING

Sales tax treatment on manufactured housing, issuance of certificate of title HF 770 wa. – SF 474 wa. SF 474 w/d. HF 770 approved 5-26-99.

Mobile home parks & manufactured housing, property taxes. SF 2166.

Landlord-tenant law, surcharge for bounced checks, forcible entry & detailed actions, foreclosure on mobile homes. SF 2214 lo. – HF 2443 lo. S. HF 2443 w/d. SF 2214 approved 5-23-00.

Property tax on additions to mobile & manufactured homes. SF 2217 – SF 24+2 wa. (garages) S.

Factory-built homes definition, certification of installers. SF 2239 lo. – SF 23.24 (additional inspector) S. – SF 2427 wa. S. SF 2427 vetoed 5-23-00.

MANUFACTURERS

Motor vehicle lemon law, manufacturer fine. SF 2315 tr. Approved 4-5-00.

Transportation laws pertaining to school buses, trucks, vehicle titles at different registration, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufactured distributors, dealers, vehicle load restrictions, driver education, and DO procedures. SF 203 tr. – HF 441 tr. S. HF 441 w/d. SF 203 approved 4-7-95

Honoring the Harper Brush Works of Fairfield. SR 114 - S.J. 1040, 11(1) adopted.

MANURE

Manure applicators certification extension. HF 216 – HF 531 ag. Same. HF 216 w/d. HF 531 approved 4-28-99.

Unformed manure storage structures for animal feeding operations, regulation & elimination. SF 322-SF 438 na. S.

Demonstration of best management practices to assist livestock producers in storing, transporting, & applying manure. SF 381.

Certification requirements for confinement site applicators ed. program tees, family members. HF 2075 – HF 2393 ag. S. HF 2393 approved 4-17-00.

Manure violations at confinement feeding operations, contractor liability $S\Gamma$ 2182-SF 2387 na. S.

Regulation of manure storage structures. HF 2285.

Application of manure near drinking water wells. HF 2298.

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, valueadded products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281.

Confinement feeding operations, generally accepted agricultural management practices SF 2335

MARIJUANA — See also CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Change penalties for criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuana HF 705 ju. Approved 4-26-99

Establishing a criminal offense related to drug paraphernalia. HF 2130 – HF 2421 μ S

Marijuana for therapeutic purposes, research program SF 2076.

MARKETING — See also AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Marketing

Limit state lottery money spent by state for marketing, educational and informational expenses HF 84

Marketing of livestock by packers, prohibiting price discrimination, requiring reporting SF 131 – HF 289 Comp – SF 436 ag. S. – HF 720 ag S. HF 720 w/d SF 436 approved 4-29-99.

lowa egg council, administration & membership. SF 453 ag - HF 721 ag SF 453 w/d HF 721 approved 5-10-99

Production & marketing of agricultural commodities SF 455.

Providing for swine, care & feeding, marketing & health, approp. HF 731

Interest on delinquent assessments payable to the Iowa egg council. HF 2561 wa. Approved 5-3-00

MARRIAGE

Automatic temporary financial protective order against parties to a dissolution of marriage, limiting actions relating to assets. SF 432 ju.

Procedure & requirements for covenant marriages. HF 2082 - SF 2075

Prohibit name changes in conjunction with marriage, persons with civil disabilities HF 2174

Valid marital property order under IPERS HF 2369.

Marriage counseling, tax deduction. HF 2467.

Marriage, solemnization of & licenses. HF 2504 lo.

MASSAGE THERAPISTS

Massage therapy licensure. SF 2113 st Approved 5-15-00

MEALS

Campaign fund uses, meal expenses. HF 358.

MEAT

Identification of meat products processed in this state SF 66.

Congress urged to enact and USDA to implement measures to allow interstate sale of Iowa meat & poultry products. SCR 17 - S.J. 865, 1176 adopted, 1179 msgd. - H.J. 1397, 1504

Labeling of imported meat products by retailers. HF 2258. (See also SF 66.)

Meat & poultry regulation, license & inspections. HF 2295.

MEATPACKERS

Congress requested to take action to stabilize the agricultural economy. ξ . Dept. of Justice requested to investigate unfair meatpacking practices. See ξ , 9-S.J. 547.

Marketing of livestock by packers, prohibiting price discrimination, required reporting. SF 131 – HF 289 Comp. – SF 436 ag. S. – HF 720 ag. S. HF 5 aw/d. SF 436 approved 4-29-99.

Livestock price discrimination prohibited. SF 2066 - HF 2120.

MECHANIC'S LIENS — See LIENS

MEDIA SERVICES

Educational standards & waivers for school dists. & accredited nonpublished schools, HF 2060.

MEDIATION

Mediation services related to custody, visitation & support of a child. HF 297 HF 683 ju. S. HF 297 w/d. HF 683 approved 5-3-00.

Interference with visitation & custody by mediation. HF 719 ju.

Mediation in an action involving the child support recovery unit. HF 2452.

Farm mediation disputes. HF 2521 ju. Approved 4-20-00.

MEDICAID — See MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Notice provisions for transfers of assets which create a medical assistance described SF 92 hu. Approved 4-23-99.

Repeal existing healthy & well kids in Iowa program & provide health concoverage for kids under an expanded med. assistance program. HF 294.

Change in Code reference to Iowa association of community providers. SF 1.1 hu. Approved 3-31-00.

Eligibility of certain disabled persons, optional services coverage category of med. assistance. HF 316 – SF 211 Comp. – SF 225 S. – HF 586 hu. S. of 211 approved 4-30-99.

Increase in the maximum income eligibility requirement for participation . 1 the HAWK-I program. SF 247 – HF 552.

State billings for & cost settlement with counties, MH/MR services. HF 575

Medicaid reimbursement for rural health clinics. HF 638 hu. – HF 763 $\,\mathrm{ap}.$ Same.

County billing for medical assistance for MH/MR, bill directly to county. HF 645.

Congress requested to prevent fed. govt. from recouping Medicaid payments from state tobacco settlement. SCR 11 – S.J. 650, 931 adopted, 932 msgd. – H.J. 1062, 1180, 1178, 1382-1383, 1746-1747 as amended, adopted, 1753 msgd.

Establish an Iowa drug prior authorization review panel, dept. of hu. services. HF 734 hu.

Request Congress to prevent the fed. govt. from attempting to recoup Medicaid payments from tobacco settlement moneys, states keep moneys without offset. HCR 14 (SCR 11) – H.J. 762.

Interim study of growing long-term care needs. SCR 24 - S.J. 1392, 1411 adopted, 1412 msgd. - H.J. 1896.

Allowable deductions in determining eligibility for med. assistance, institutionalized individuals HF 2057.

Review method used for reimbursement of psychiatric med. institutions for children under med assistance program HF 2162.

Dept of hu services provide home health agency reimbursement under medical assistance. HF 2193

Computation of interest rate for repayment of medical assistance debt. HF 2195.

Dentists services for med. assistance patients, tax deduction. HF 2263.

Medical assistance, eligibility categories & transfer of assets HF 2321 hu Approved 4-6-00.

Optional enrollment in HAWK-I for children eligible for med. assistance. HF 2336

Reimbursement under Medicaid, services performed by school nurse, dept. of hu. services, approp. HF 2411

Dental services under medical assistance program. SF 2350 hu

Human services appropriations for FY 2001 SF 2435 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00.

MEDICAL CARE

Medical care deductions, state income tax HF 274. Managed care consumer protection Act. SF 195

MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Autopsy fees & expenses reimbursement to state med. examiner from county $HF\ 176$

Transfer authority & control of st. med examiner to governor HF 193

Licensure to practice acupuncture, SF 182. Approved 4-6-00.

Supervision of office of state medical examiner by DPH, SF 236 – SF 376 st. S.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap. – HF 782 ap (Standings bill) S SF 480 w/d HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

MEDICAL INSTITUTIONS

Licensing accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children. SF 194 – HF 409 Comp. – HF 709 hu S HF 409 & HF 709 w/d SF 194 approved 5-10-99

Authorization requirements for psychiatric med institutions for children HF 360 – HF 741 lo. Same. HF 741 approved 4-22-99

Review method used for reimbursement of psychiatric med. institutions for children under med assistance program HF 2162.

MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL

Professional designation used by an audiologist. SF 27 - HF 133 Comp - SF 323 st (speech pathologist) S. SF 323 approved 5-10-99.

Hospital clinical privileges, physician assistant or registered nurse practitioner HF 155 – SF 277 st. Comp. – HF 702 hu Same HF 702 w/d. SF 277 approved 4-21-99.

Change in composition requirement for nurses on Iowa board of nursing examiners SF 99 st - HF 266 st HF 266 w/d SF 99 approved 4-14-99.

Licensure to practice acupuncture. SF 182 Approved 4-6-00

Inspection & duplication of health care records, request of patient HF 400

Acquired immune deficiency syndrome SF 248 hu - HF 681 hu S HF 6 w/d SF 248 approved 5-26-99

Establishment of an obstetrical brachial plexus palsy referral program at U ω hospitals and clinics SF 252

Minimum training standards for operation of radiation machines SF 314 st Nurse licensure compact HF 2105 st Approved 3-16-00

Billings

State billings for & cost settlement with counties, MH/MR services HF 575 Chiropractic

Group health ins policies & HMO contracts, compensation for optometric chiropractor & podiatrist same level as physicians HF 2144

Dentistry

Dental assistants registration requirements & scope of authority HF 686 Approved 2-23-00

Dentists services for med assistance patients, tax deduction HF 2263 Dispensing of prescription drug samples HF 2402

Optometry

Group health ins policies & HMO contracts, compensation for optometr chiropractor & podiatrist same level as physicians HF 2144

Orthopedics

Require licensing of orthopedic physician assistants, establish bd & fees (630)

Pharmacists

Establish a pharmaceutical assistance & case management by pharmaceutical program, elderly, approp HF 328 S - SF 201 (elder affairs) S - SF 2 (public health) - HF 2582 Comp

Physical Therapy

Physical therapy and physiotherapy, license required to advertise SF 2180

Physician Assistants

Hospital clinical privileges, physician assistant or registered nurse productioner HF 155 – SF 277 st Comp – HF 702 hu Same HF 702 w/d 1277 approved 4-21-99

Physician assistants licensure SF 2271 – HF 2514 hu

Dispensing of prescription drug samples HF 2402

Physicians

Uniform standard for determination of death SF 12 – SF 209 ju Same Indigent patient care pilot project HF 581

Telehealth, patient health & med ed info by video or data communications HF 604 - HF 732 hu S HF 604 w/d

Physicians serving as trustees on county hospital boards SF 2009 – HF 2020

Dispensing of prescription drugs by physicians SF 2272

Dispensing of prescription drug samples HF 2402

Podiatry

Group health ins policy or HMO contract to cover podiatrists HF 2143 – \sim l 2237 co

Group health ins policies & HMO contracts, compensation for optometrist chiropractor & podiatrist same level as physicians HF 2144

Dispensing of prescription drug samples HF 2402

Psychiatry

Licensing accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children SF 194 - HF 409 Comp - HF 709 hu S HF 409 & HF 709 w/d SF 194 approved 5-10-99 Authorization requirements for psychiatric med. institutions for children. HF 360 – HF 741 lo. Same. HF 741 approved 4-22-99.

Therapy

Reactive attachment disorder (RAD) pilot project, dept. of hu services approp. HF 623.

Marriage counseling, tax deduction. HF 2467.

MEDICAL TREATMENT

Managed care consumer protection Act. SF 195

Marijuana for therapeutic purposes, research program SF 2076.

Assault, domestic abuse & harassment, change definition of assault & violation of no-contact orders, penalties. HF 2183.

Congress enact legislation to improve access to medical treatment HCR 107 – H J. 264

Establish procedure for ordering outpatient mental health treatment. HF 2366 ju.

MEDICAL WASTE

Regulation of infectious waste, eliminate certain requirements. HF 489 en Approved 4-21-99.

MEDICARE

Congress urged to rescind Health Care Financing Admin. rules re home health agency reporting. SCR 23 – S.J 1226, 1389 substituted by HCR 24, w/d.

Encourage Congress to rescind Health Care Financing Administration rules requiring home health agency reporting HCR 24 - H J 1503-1504, 1721, 1757 adopted, 1758 msgd. - S.J. 1389 adopted, 1390 msgd - H.J. 1873.

Dept. of hu services provide home health agency reimbursement under medical assistance HF 2193.

Support the State of Minnesota's lawsuit against the fed. government re disparate funding under fed Medicare program HCR 106 – H J 264, 291 adopted, 295 msgd. – S.J. 995 adopted, 996 msgd. – H.J. 1219

Medical assistance, eligibility categories & transfer of assets. HF 2321 hu. Approved 4-6-00.

MEETINGS

Meetings of legislative body open to public. HF 46.

Violation of open meetings law, awarding of appellate attorney fees HF 72 – HF 164 ju. Same. HF 72 w/d. HF 164 approved 3-31-99

MEMORIALS

Establish a drunk driving victim memorial sign program. HF 261.

Biennial memorial session. SCR 5- S.J. 430, 593 adopted, 598 msgd - H.J. 670, 700, 907 adopted, 909 msgd.

National World War II memorial funding HF 2033 - SF 2024 Comp - HF 2059. Same. SF 2024 w/d. HF 2033 w/d HF 2059 approved 1-27-00

MENTAL HEALTH — See HEALTH, Sub-Ref. Mental

MENTAL RETARDATION — See also HEALTH, Sub-Ref. Mental

Dept. of hu. services staff reduction, county reimbursement for certain functions (MR/MH). HF 367.

Appropriations to property tax relief fund for county MH/MR/DD expenditure SF 34 - SF 331 S.

Funding formula for the state to assume the costs for adult MH/MR/L' services provided by counties. SF 241.

State billings for & cost settlement with counties, MH/MR services. HF 575.

County billing for medical assistance for MH/MR, bill directly to county. How 645.

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project. W° 664 lo. Approved 5-20-99.

State-county management changes MH/MR/DD services & support. HF 655 lo

MENTOR PROGRAMS

Grant process for school districts to implement volunteer student mentorpilot projects, appropriation. SF 207.

Training of adult volunteers in after-school mentoring programs, approp. SF 2067 Retired teachers as mentors, volunteer programs. SF 2204 – SF 2340 ed. Sans

MERCHANDISE

Iowa products of high quality commission. SF 357.

MERCHANT MARINES

Creation of merchant marine bonus fund, approp. HF 2115 – SF 2077 – $\S^{\,n}$ 2141 st. SF 2141 approved 4-20-00.

Congress urged to fund ships for national defense. SCR 105 - S.J. 227.

MERCHANTS

Fraudulent or criminal acts, increase penalties. HF 2049.

MERGERS

Congress and Dept. of Justice urged to prevent the merger of Cargill Inc. Continental Grain Co. SCR 15 - S.J. 750.

METHAMPHETAMINE

Approp. to dept. of pub. safety, methamphetamine-related law enforcement activities; increase penalty, tampering with anhydrous ammonia equip illegal possession. HF 13.

Change penalty, distribution of methamphetamine by adults to minors. HF 15 – HF 118 (restrictions on bail) S.

Life sentence for adults who manufacture & deliver methamphetamine or amphetamine to minors. HF 94.

Unlawful possession of methamphetamine, change penalty, 1st or 2nd time offender. HF 157.

Enforcement, prevention, ed. & treatment for substance abuse (methampheramine), & sexual abuse, approps. HF 514 ap. – SF 361 ap. S. – HF 557 – SF 364 Comp. HF 514 w/d. SF 361 approved 4-6-99.

Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crimes (toughen penalties). HF 573. Approved 4-6-99.

Recovery of costs incurred by law enforcement for meth. offenses. SF 2222.

Meth. offenses, good conduct time not to exceed 15% of sentence. SF 2225.

MICROSOFT FUND

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps., establishing a Microsoft settlement fund. HF 2572 ap. – SF 2452 ap. S. SF 2452 item vetoed, approved 5-23-00.

MID-AMERICA PORT COMMISSION AGREEMENT

Counties included in mid-America port commission. HF 163 – SF 68. HF 163 w/d. SF 68 approved 4-15-99.

MIDWEST INTERSTATE COMPACT

Midwest interstate passenger rail compact. HF 2068.

MIDWIVES

Licensing of certified professional midwives & establish bd. HF 170.

Establish a midwife scope of practice review cmte., license requirements. HF 402. Approved 4-28-99.

Registration requirements for direct entry midwives & establish an advisory council. HF 2498 hu.

MILEAGE

Mileage reimbursement for county supervisors. HF 184.

MILITARY CODE

Minimum daily pay for national guard members in active service. SF 210 st. – HF 517 st. HF 517 w/d. SF 210 approved 5-10-99.

Uniform honor guards at veteran funerals or memorial services. HF 2074.

Public defense, number & qualifications of officers in national guard, membership of emergency response commission. SF 2266 st. Approved 3-30-00.

MILITARY FORCES

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. HF 85 – HF 251 – HF 2113 S. HF 2113 vetoed 4-6-00.

Veterans' benefits, preference, & claims. HF 177 – SF 145 (military service tax exemption) S. – SF 291 st. S. – SF 462 wa. S. SF 462 approved 5-25-99.

Changing eligibility for veteran property tax exemptions. HF 240.

Minimum daily pay for national guard members in active service. SF 210 st. – HF 517 st. HF 517 w/d. SF 210 approved 5-10-99.

United States armed forces combat m.v. license plates & fees. HF 383.

Selective service registration. HF 527.

Hunting, fishing & fur harvesting residency requirements, members of armed forces, active duty. HF 2008. Approved 5-9-00.

Request Congress to appropriate sufficient funding to the United States Naval Fleet. HCR 108 (SCR 105 S.) – H.J. 264, 291 adopted, 295 msgd. – S.J. 275 adopted, 276 msgd. – H.J. 318.

Congress urged to fund ships for national defense. SCR 105 - S.J. 227.

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, earned income credit, nonresidents, military personnel. SF 2424 wa. Approved 4-26-00.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. HF 2566 – HF 2573 tr. Same. – SF 2455 Comp. (HF 85 & HF 251 S.) SF 2455 approved 5-3-00.

MILITARY SERVICE TAX CREDIT

Increase in amount reimbursed, state loss of prop. taxes, military tax $cre{\epsilon}h$ funding. HF 66 – HF 485. S.

Veterans' benefits, preference, & claims HF 177 – SF 145 (military service talexemption) S. – SF 291 st. S. – SF 462 wa. S. SF 462 approved 5-25-99

Filing of belated claims for homestead property tax credit and military property tax exemption. SF 199.

Military service prop. tax exemption eligibility. HF 2010 - HF 2063 S

MINIMUM WAGE

Raise minimum wage requirements. HF 198 - SF 154 Comp. - HF 580 - 12046 - HF 2208 S.

MINORITIES

Asian & Pacific islander heritage, dept of hu rights study. HF 410.

Establish a minority farmer & agricultural business advisory council HF 48 Dept. of ag. publicize the availability of farm programs for women & minoriti HF 495

Community investment by financial institutions, state programs HF 506

George Washington Carver biotechnology grant program. HF 508

Agricultural-related financial assistance to minority persons, ag -related $b^{\scriptscriptstyle T}$ approp. HF 564

Minority persons in ag. fund, approp. HF 563.

MINORS — See also CHILDREN

Change penalty, distribution of methamphetamine by adults to minors HF to - HF 118 (restrictions on bail) S.

Prohibit minors from entering or remaining in a premises licensed for the $\sim\!n$ or serving of alcoholic beverages. HF 45

Life sentence for adults who manufacture & deliver methamphetamine or amphetamine to minors HF 94.

Sex offender registry law, list of offenses changes. HF 136 ju. Approved $4 \pm i = 99$

Admittance of minors to premises which permit nude performances. SF 81 Operation, regulation, and equip. of watercraft HF 153 – SF 200 Comp 192 – SF 187 na. (safety courses) – HF 608 na – HF 2241 S.

License revocation for minor who drives with measurable alcohol concurration. SF 169 - SF 2027 S

Consumption of alcohol & drugs, under 21, investigations re source of alcohol & drugs, penalty, involved in accident, serious injury. HF 318

Duties of guardian ad litem in juvenile court proceedings SF 193 ju - HF 545 ju. HF 515 w/d. SF 193 approved 5-24-99

Juvenile fingerprints & criminal disposition report. HF 403 ju Approved 4 ab-

Applicant's need for a school driver's license, 14-18 yrs. HF 434

Minors who drive after ingesting a legal substance does not violate the BAC level above the statutory limit. HF 529

Graduated driver's license, full license, requirements. SF 398 tr. Approved 5-17-99.

Gambling regulations. HF 677 st. - SF 445 st. S.

Establish a crime of sexual exploitation by a person in authority HF 682 ju Body piercing of minors, prohibit. HF 2011 – HF 2084 hu. Same.

Female genital mutilation of minors prohibited. SF 2008.

Juveniles driving privileges suspended, possession of alcohol, penalties HF 2091.

Parental & school notification by law enforcement officers, minors OWI. HF 2092 – HF 2367 ju. S

Prosecution of juveniles in district court, changes HF 2118

School driver's licenses for minors, nonpublic & nonaccredited schools. SF 2081 – HF 2171 Comp. – HF 2475 tr. S.

Driver's license reciprocity with other countries, persons 16 or 17 years of age. HF 2181. (See also HF 301).

Slot machines with juvenile themes prohibited. SF 2107.

Comprehensive tobacco use education & prevention program, approp. SF 2120.

Penalties increased for minors with alcohol. SF 2122 - HF 2243 Comp - HF 2404. S.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – SF 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) – SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supportive employment) All similar

Transporting of antique firearms, access by children. SF 2039 – HF 2225 (not antique) S – SF 2358 ju. S

Requirements for detaining a juvenile in facility used for detention of adults. HF 2266

Tobacco products, use by minors, fake IDs, compliance, revocation of retail permits SF 2197 – SF 2366 hu. S SF 2366 approved 4-17-00.

Criminal offense for selling ephedrine products to minors. HF 2345.

Designate a cottage at the state training school as the Corbett-Miller cottage. HJR 2009 – HJR 2011 lo. S

Probate law, court costs, distributions to minors, divorce on will provisions. HF 2518 ju. Approved 4-26-00.

MISDEMEANORS

Establish the offense of criminal voveurism HF 33.

Trespassing while in possession of a dangerous weapon. HF 40.

Change in penalty for and classification of certain misdemeanors. SF 189 ju – SF 389 S SF 189 approved 5-20-99.

Misdemeanor fuel theft from m.v. dealers, penalty SF 2103

Penalties increased for minors with alcohol. SF 2122 - HF 2243 Comp. - HF 2404 S.

Court appearance, bond, release, in misdemeanor cases. SF 2146 ju Approved 4-21-00.

Misdemeanors reclassified as scheduled violations SF 2245 ju. Approved 5-19- 00

MISSISSIPPI RIVER

Urge Congress to provide adequate funding for major rehabilitation efforts on the Upper Mississippi River HCR 23 – H.J. 1503, 1721, 1758 adopted & msgd. – S.J. 1425 adopted, 1426 msgd. – H.J. 1905.

Upper Mississippi riverway compact, repeal. SF 2036 na. Approved 3-31-00. Mississippi river blufflands development & conservation authority. SF 2207

MISSOURI RIVER

Tip-up fishing in Missouri & Big Sioux rivers. HF 142.

MOBILE HOMES/PARKS

Termination of rental agreement of a residential or mobile home tenant. SF -- HF 263.

Exemption from property taxation for mobile, manufactured, and modulation home access devices for persons with disabilities. SF 39.

Property tax exemption for storm shelters at mobile home parks. SF 121.

Landlord & tenant relations, notice requirements, tenant's maintenance coutility facilities. HF 276 – HF 346 lo. S. – SF 337 lo. S. SF 337 approved 5-20-99.

Regulating rent increases in mobile home parks. HF 326.

Storm shelters in mobile home parks, tax exemption. HF 534 lo. – HF 758 v · S. HF 758 approved 5-26-99.

Sales tax treatment on manufactured housing, issuance of certificate of till HF 770 wa. – SF 474 wa. SF 474 w/d. HF 770 approved 5-26-99.

Mobile home parks & manufactured housing, property taxes. SF 2166.

Landlord-tenant law, surcharge for bounced checks, forcible entry & detainer actions, foreclosure on mobile homes. SF 2214 lo. – HF 2443 lo. S. HF 2443 w/d. SF 2214 approved 5-23-00.

Property tax on additions to mobile & manufactured homes. SF 2217 – SF $2^{\pm\pm}$ wa. (garages) S.

County officers, duties re property transfers, records, & notices. SF 2253 ke HF 2428 co. S. SF 2253 approved 4-13-00.

MODULAR HOMES

Exemption from property taxation for mobile, manufactured, and modu, r home access devices for persons with disabilities. SF 39.

MORATORIUMS

Annexation moratorium agreements & annexation by certain cities. HF $64\,\ddagger$ Gambling regulations. HF 677 st. – SF 445 st. S.

MORTGAGES

Delinquency charges on certain consumer credit transactions. HF 443 co. 318 co. S. SF 318 w/d. HF 443 approved 4-7-99.

Filing of a notice of an assignment of a mortgage. HF 461.

Title guaranty or ins. disclosures by financial institutions, mortgage loans 11F 524.

Real estate transfer, filing of release of mortgage. SF 335 co. – HF 589 co 589 w/d. SF 335 approved 4-23-99.

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority. HF 2373 CC SF 2295 sm. Comp. – SF 2440 wa. S. SF 2440 w/d. HF 2373 approved 5 4-00.

MORTUARY SCIENCE

Public health issues & programs under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302 hu - HF 2476 hu. S. SF 2302 approved 4-25-00.

MOTOR CARRIERS - See CARRIERS

MOTOR VEHICLES

Recoverable noneconomic damage limitations in legal actions, m v. accidents. HF 3 – HF 2031 – HF 2525 ju. S HF 2525 approved 4-6-00.

Local authorities regulating the turning of vehicles at & between intersections. SF 4 – HF 225.

Penalty for first-time OWI defendant installs ignition interlock device. HF 31 – HF 2510 tr. S. HF 2510 approved 4-19-00.

Reduction in ownership of m v.'s in DOT's m.v. fleet. HF 35

Eluding or attempting to elude an official law enforcement vehicle, HF 44 – HF 117 – HF 209 ju S HF 117 w/d HF 209 approved 4-15-99

Civil actions by limiting the use of evidence re the failure to wear a safety belt. HF 114.

Reading while driving a m.v prohibited. HF 206.

Coin-operated motor vehicle wash, wax, & vacuum services, sales tax exemption SF 96 – HF 749 wa. S

Lighting equip. for snowplows & regulating snowplow operations. HF 213.

Deputy's name on deputy sheriff vehicle, SF 111.

Increase speed limit on interstate highways. HF 243 - SF 125 S

Sheriffs' name on patrol vehicles, HF 250.

Flashing emergency signal lamps on m.v. in funeral processions. SF 144 - SF 175 tr Same - HF 380 Comp. - HF 2350 S.

Time limit for disallowance or reduction of m.v warranty claims, & establishment of m.v. service or warranty facilities. SF 149 tr. – HF 344 tr. HF 344 w/d. SF 149 approved 4-27-99

Motor vehicle lights and windows. SF 159 - HF 2139 S.

Driver's license reciprocity with other countries. HF 301.

M v drivers' compliance with orders or directions given by peace officers HF 304.

Prohibit DOT from selling personal info in dept's. records. HF 306.

Open alcoholic beverage containers in m.v SF 192 ju. Approved 4-28-99

Transportation laws pertaining to school buses, trucks, vehicle titles and registration, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures. SF 203 tr. – HF 441 tr. S. HF 441 w/d SF 203 approved 4-7-99.

Use of wheelchair parking cones, HF 352.

Speed limits on highways, regulated by local authorities HF 376

Reflective devices on slow-moving vehicles. SF 218 - SF 352 tr S SF 352 approved 5-10-99.

Vehicles on divided multilaned highways required to use right-hand lane, signs posted by DOT. SF 279.

Driver ed course requirements offered by pub. school districts. HF 496.

Engine brakes (jake brakes), limitations on use. SF 311

M.v. parking in parking facilities located on school grounds, charge fee. HF 568.

M.v. replacement crash parts. HF 605 – SF 2033 S.

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon the highways HF 651 tr. Approved 5-10-99.

Emissions from motor vehicles; providing penalty, HF 750.

Physically & mentally disabled drivers, establishing a driver's license med advisory council HF 2005.

Using a cellular telephone while operating a m.v., criminal offense HF 2051 Passengers riding in truck bed prohibited. HF 2054.

Education requirements for m.v. dealers. SF 2038.

Limit use of cellular telephone, operating a m.v. in a congested parking lot [44] 2103.

Motor vehicle dealership control, exceptions & penalties. HF 2106 tr. - SF 20^{8} · tr. SF 2083 w/d. HF 2106 approved 2-23-00.

Motor vehicle stops, collection & dissemination of info. SF 2183.

Motor vehicle regulation technical Code corrections. HF 2282 - HF 2439 t Same.

Regulation of low-speed vehicles. HF 2312 tr. - SF 2330 tr. HF 2312 w/d. 12330 approved 3-9-00.

Driver licensing, traffic safety, EMS vehicles. SF 2313 tr. Approved 4-21-00 Motor vehicle lemon law, manufacturer fine. SF 2315 tr. Approved 4-5-00.

All-Terrain

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rights of way. SF 114 tr. Approved 5-10-99.

All-terrain vehicles used for hunting and fishing. SF 215.

Registration of all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles, penalties. SF 297 - \$\cdot r\$ 407 tr. Same. SF 407 approved 5-11-99.

Buses — See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Buses

Vehicles regulated as school buses. HF 391.

Driver's License - See LICENSES, Sub-Ref. Driver's

Emergency

Use of blue lights on emergency vehicles. SF 2156 tr. – HF 2479 tr. S. HF 2 , or w/d. SF 2156 approved 4-5-00.

Farm

Reflective devices on slow-moving vehicles. SF 218 - SF 352 tr. S. SF 3 approved 5-10-99.

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles up in the highways. HF 651 tr. Approved 5-10-99.

Motor vehicle regulation technical Code corrections. HF 2282 – HF 2439 α

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study. HF 2 in tr. Approved 3-31-00.

Fuel

Motor vehicle fuels, standards regulated by ag. & land stewardship, trans..., de & dispensing of oxygenated fuel & tax revenues. HF 290 - SF 400 m (environmental initiative) S. - SF 2087 S.

Urge U.S. EPA to take specific actions relating to gasoline sulfur levels emissions. HCR $19-H.J.\ 1025.$

Installation of ethanol-compatible motor vehicle fuel storage tank equipment HF 2107 – HF 2304 ag. Same.

Misdemeanor fuel theft from m.v. dealers, penalty. SF 2103.

Prohibit the use of methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) in m.v. fuel. HF 229: SF 2356 ag. S.

Health enhancement & value-added energy (HEAVEN) initiative, MTBE \upplambda renewable m.v. fuel. SF 2448 wa.

Headlamps

Windshield wiper operation and lighted headlamps on motor vehicles. SF 16 HF 2076 Comp. – SF 113 tr. Same.

Flashing emergency signal lamps on m.v. in funeral processions. SF 144 - S\Gamma 175 tr. Same – HF 380 Comp. – HF 2350. S.

Motor vehicle lights and windows. SF 159 - HF 2139 S.

Require m.v. display headlights, precipitation or limit visibility exists. HF 2440 tr.

Insurance

Insurance company not consider certain accidents, establishing m.v. insurance rates. HF 64.

Mandatory m v. proof of financial responsibility. SF 17 – SF 95 tr. S. SF 17 w/d. SF 95 approved 5-11-99.

Recision of administrative license revocation for OWI offense. SF 30 - HF 430 Comp. - HF 2187 S. - HF 2468 S.

Licensing & insurance of car rental companies. HF 777 wa Approved 5-18-99.

M v. replacement crash parts. HF 605 - SF 2033 S.

Proof of m.v. financial responsibility, alternate methods. HF 2248 co. Approved $3\mbox{-}30\mbox{-}00$

Motor vehicle regulation technical Code corrections. HF 2282 - HF 2439 tr. Same.

Automobile ins. policies provide aftermarket parts auto ins. policy provisions. HF 2309.

Person's credit history not considered in establishing car insurance liability rates HF 2401.

Insurance division matters, including m.v. service contracts, securities, business opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement care contracts, & probate SF 2336 co.

Licenses

Special license plates for armed forces retirees HF 85 – HF 251 – HF 2113 S. HF 2113 vetoed 4-6-00.

Motorcycle rider education plates for m.v. HF 200. Approved 3-30-99.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. HF 2566 – HF 2573 tr. Same. – SF 2455 Comp. (HF 85 & HF 251 S.) SF 2455 approved 5-3-00.

Motorcycles

Motorcycle rider education plates for m.v. HF 200. Approved 3-30-99.

Reduction

Reduction in ownership of m.v.'s in DOT's m.v. fleet. HF 35.

Registration/Registration Plates

Refunds of unexpired vehicle registration fees. HF 232.

Travel trailers placed in storage exempt from vehicle registration requirements. HF 283.

International driver's license number. HF 299. Approved 3-30-99.

Legion of merit m.v registration plates & fee. HF 382.

United States armed forces combat m v. license plates & fees HF 383.

Registration of all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles, penalties. SF 297 - SF 407 tr. Same. SF 407 approved 5-11-99.

Handicapped registration plates for trailers. HF 620. Approved 5-19-00.

Motorcycle rider education plates for m.v. HF 200. Approved 3-30-99.

Support family farming m.v. plates, appropriation. SF 2042 - SF 2084 tr. Same.

County recorders, registration & licensing duties. SF 2061 na. Approved 3-30-00. Motor vehicle registration materials for leased vehicle. HF 2202.

Leased vehicles, registration responsibilities of lessee. SF 2133.

Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation. SF 2147 tr. Approved 3-29-00.

Display only one license plate on older vehicles. HF 2303.

Motor vehicle registration periods. HF 2480 tr. Approved 3-30-00.

Rental

Licensing & insurance of car rental companies. HF 777 wa. Approved 5-18-99

Motor vehicle registration materials for leased vehicle. HF 2202.

Motor vehicle rental & parking violations. HF 2222 - HF 2512 tr. Same. H1 2512 approved 4-6-00.

Motor vehicle rental companies. HF 2234.

Motor vehicle rental companies' liability for damages by cars rented. HF 2236

Snowmobiles

Registration of all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles, penalties. SF 297 - St 407 tr. Same. SF 407 approved 5-11-99.

Trailers

Travel trailers placed in storage exempt from vehicle registration requirments, HF 283.

Handicapped registration plates for trailers. HF 620. Approved 5-19-00.

Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation. Si 2147 tr. Approved 3-29-00.

Require m.v. display headlights, precipitation or limit visibility exists. HF $24 \cdot \mathrm{tr.}$

Trucks

Reduction in ownership of m.v.'s in DOT's m.v. fleet. HF 35.

Exempt special trucks from certain regulations. HF 107.

Content on face of commercial driver's licenses, eliminating S.S. number. 1.1. 122 - SF 97.

International driver's license number. HF 299. Approved 3-30-99.

Legion of merit m.v. registration plates & fee. HF 382.

Passengers riding in truck bed prohibited. HF 2054.

Truck chassis modifications, use tax exemption for dealers. SF 2157.

Require m.v. display headlights, precipitation or limit visibility exists. HF 244 tr.

Used Vehicles

Damage disclosure statements for used vehicles. SF 2020.

Violations

Penalty for first-time OWI defendant installs ignition interlock device. HF 31 HF 2510 tr. S. HF 2510 approved 4-19-00.

Recision of administrative license revocation for OWI offense. SF 30 - HF 47-1 Comp. - HF 2187 S. - HF 2468 S.

Change blood alcohol concentration standard from .10 to .08, OWI. HF 179 SF 422 ju. Comp. – Similar to SF 2025 – SF 2054 Same.

Open alcoholic beverage containers in m.v. SF 192 ju. Approved 4-28-99.

Use of automated enforcement systems to enforce certain traffic regulation surcharge. HF 333.

Minors who drive after ingesting a legal substance does not violate the B \\` level above the statutory limit. HF 529.

Driving while license is suspended, denied, revoked or barred, vehicles impounded or immobilized. HF 561.

Emissions from motor vehicles; providing penalty. HF 750.

Prohibit use of automated enforcement systems (video) to enforce trather regulations. HF 2016.

Change criminal penalty, driver's license suspended. HF 2088.

Juveniles driving privileges suspended, possession of alcohol, penalties. HF 2091.

Aggressive driving offense, instruction, penalties. SF 2058.

Increased fines for certain m.v. violations relating to railroad crossings. HF 2121 – SF 2329 tr. HF 2121 w/d. SF 2329 approved 4-21-00.

BAC level for second & subsequent OWI offenses. HF 2184.

Motor vehicle rental & parking violations. HF 2222 – HF 2512 tr. Same. HF 2512 approved 4-6-00.

Windows

Motor vehicle lights and windows. SF 159 - HF 2139 S.

Windshield Wipers

Windshield wiper operation and lighted headlamps on motor vehicles. SF 16 – HF 2076 Comp. – SF 113 tr. Same.

MOTORCYCLES

Motorcycle rider education plates for m.v HF 200 Approved 3-30-99

MOTTO

State motto on special election ballot HJR 11 - SJR 9 S.

MTBE (METHYL TERTIARY BUTYL ETHER)

Prohibit the use of methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) in m v fuel. HF 2294 – SF 2356 ag. S.

Health enhancement & value-added energy (HEAVEN) initiative, MTBE & renewable m v fuel SF 2448 wa.

Prohibition of MTBE in gasoline, urging federal action. SCR 102 - S.J. 24

MUNICIPAL FIRE AND POLICE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Pension portability for peace officers and fire fighters. SF 2043.

Application for disability retirement benefit, municipal fire & police retirement system. SF $2102-\mathrm{HF}~2212$

Accidental death benefit under municipal fire & police retirement system, \$100,000 lump sum payment to estate HF 2043 – SF 2202 S.

Cities provide med. insurance, members of fire & police retirement system, retirement due to accidental disability $HF\ 2097-SF\ 2382.$

MUNICIPALITIES

Municipal services to annexed territory. HF 112

Nonprofit housing corporations, municipal housing projects, property tax exemptions, & assessment considerations SF 356.

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med. service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers & nonpartisan election HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp – HF 2492 lo. S. (HF 212 & 431 in both bills.) HF 212 w/d. HF 2492 approved 4-19-00.

Urban renewal law changes. HF 2507 lo. – HF 2580 wa. S. – SF 2459 wa. (deadline for reports) S HF 2580 w/d. SF 2459 approved 5-3-00.

MURDER

Death penalty or life imprisonment, first degree murder. HF 26.

Restrict child visitation rights, parent convicted of murder HF 190 – HF 633 hu. S HF 633 approved 4-16-99.

MUSCULOSKELETAL CONDITIONS

Bone and joint decade. SCR 103 – S.J. 24, 233 adopted, 234 msgd. – H.J. 285, 299, 423 adopted, 426 msgd.

MUSEUMS

Nonprofit private museum sales tax refund, services rendered by contractor HF 80 – HF 2095 (nonprofit hospital) – HF 2563 wa. S. HF 2563 approved 5-19-00

Country schools historical resource preservation grant program, dept cultural affairs, approp. SF 358 – SF 412 ed. Same

MUSIC

Honor pianist Roger Williams, HR 110 - H.J. 546, 549 adopted.

MUSKRATS

Trapping of muskrats. SF 77 – SF 265 na Same – HF 650 na. Comp HF 656 w/d SF 265 approved 4-21-99

MUSSELS

Nullification of DNR rule prohibiting harvesting of washboard mussels SJR in a

MUTILATION

Female genital mutilation of minors prohibited. SF 2008.

MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANIES

Operation & regulation of insurance companies SF 249 co. Approved 5-24-99 Creating a county & state mutual insurance guaranty assn, penalties H 2218 co. Approved 3-31-00.

Operation & regulation of insurance companies. SF 2409 co. Approved 3-30-00

NAMES

Alternative forms of ID attached to petition seeking name change. HF 99 – H1 714 ju. Same HF 99 w/d. HF 714 approved 5-19-99.

Change name of care review cmte, to resident advocate cmte, HF 278 – HF 3.1 hu. Same. HF 379 approved 5-17-99.

Prohibit name changes in conjunction with marriage, persons with civilisabilities. HF 2174.

NARCOTICS — See DRUGS

NATIONAL DEFENSE PROJECTS

Federal production work at Rock Island Arsenal, SR 10 - S.J 756.

Congress urged to fund ships for national defense. SCR 105 - S.J. 227.

Federal production work at Rock Island Arsenal, SR 107 (see SR 10) – S.J. 29 \times 1218 adopted.

NATIONAL GUARD — See also MILITARY FORCES

Tuition assistance for eligible national guard members SF 25

Minimum daily pay for national guard members in active service. SF 210 st HF 517 st. HF 517 w/d. SF 210 approved 5-10-99.

National guard educational assistance program & repeal. HF 554-SF 461 ap Honoring Major General Warren G. Lawson SR 7-S J. 650, 1078 adopted

Extend veterans benefits, preferences & tax exemptions, reserve forces & national guard, effective date for tax exemption claims. HF 2260.

Iowa Air National Guard to patrol no-fly zones over Irag. HCR 112 – H J 396

Public defense, number & qualifications of officers in national guard, membership of emergency response commission. SF 2266 st. Approved 3-30-00.

National guard educational assistance program, approp. HF 2488 – SF 2399.

Property tax exemption for Iowa national guard SF 2444 wa - HF 2568 wa. HF 2568 w/d SF 2444 approved 5-19-00.

NATURAL DISASTERS

Property damaged or destroyed by natural disaster, capital gains tax deduction HF 2186.

Unemployment compensation charges during natural disaster. SF 2012.

NATURAL GAS

Interstate natural gas pipelines, land restoration requirements SF 2114 na. – HF 2247 co. SF 2114 w/d HF 2247 approved 4-12-00

On-site presence of pipeline company representative during farmland improvements. SF 2155 – SF 2213 na S. SF 2213 approved 4-25-00.

Electricity & natural gas, replacement tax. SF 2420 wa. – HF 2546 wa HF 2546 w/d SF 2420 approved 4-19-00.

NATURAL RESOURCE COMMISSION

Duties of a county conservation commission to file acquisitions or exchanges of land with the natural resource commission. SF 20.

Land acquisitions and exchanges by a county conservation board, report eliminated SF 28 na

Hunting of mourning doves. SF 37 na.

Taking or possession of certain migratory birds. HF 148

Trapping of muskrats. SF 77 – SF 265 na Same – HF 650 na. Comp. HF 650 w/d. SF 265 approved 4-21-99.

Regulatory authority of natural resource commission on the Sac and Fox tribe in Tama county. SF 124 – SF 264 na. Same. SF 264 approved 4-20-99.

Substitution of steel shot for lead shot for hunting purposes. HF 260

Evaluation of lakes for improvement or rehabilitation. SF 259 - SF 418 na. Same.

Appointment of law enforcement officers at state parks. SF 2065 – SF 2362 na. S

Nat. res. commn hold pub. hearing on acquisition or disposal of state lands & water relating to state parks. HF 2111.

NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Issuance of nonresident deer & turkey hunting licenses. HF 28 – SF 13 Comp. – SF 10 na S.

Environmental enforcement actions, approval or denial of permits, dept. of na. resources. HF 36.

Beverage containers, refund values & redemption amounts under bev. container control law HF $37-HF\ 2140\ S.$

Issuance of certain deer hunting licenses (muzzleloader) various gun seasons HF 43.

Issuance of free deer (antlerless) hunting licenses HF 49

Imposing civil & criminal penalties for taking of endangered & protected wildlife species. HF 50 – SF 368 na. (designation of species) S

Prohibit commercial harvest of timber (logging) in state parks. HF 53.

Issuance of two deer hunting licenses, regular gun deer hunting season. HF 59

Forestry & forest resource support, dept. of nat. res., approp. HF 63 – SF $2^{\rm C}$ Comp. – SF 214 na. S.

Lifetime hunting or fishing license fees for senior citizens. HF 86 - HF 483 S.

Hunters & fur harvesters wear blaze orange apparel. HF 92.

Tip-up fishing in Missouri & Big Sioux rivers. HF 142.

Operation, regulation, and equip. of watercraft. HF 153 – SF 200 Comp. – H+ 192 – SF 187 na. (safety courses) – HF 608 na. – HF 2241 S.

Allocation of funds from REAP fund to city utility boards. SF 57.

Reporting by DNR of the status of environmental violations. SF 60 - SF 2263 S.

Time of possession & storage of deer venison. HF 162 - HF 658 na. S.

Operation of motorboats on artificial lakes. HF 185 - HF 697 na. Same.

Manure applicators certification extension. HF 216 – HF 531 ag. Same. H: 216 w/d. HF 531 approved 4-28-99.

Create a loess hills preservation & development alliance. HF 218 – SF 274 S. SF 315 na. Same. SF 315 w/d. HF 218 approved 5-12-99.

Establish an on-site sewage disposal system assistance program & revolvin fund, dept. of nat. res., approp. HF 226 – SF 103 Comp. – HF 618 en. SHF 226 w/d.

Hunting area for persons with free deer & wild turkey hunting licenses. H! 249

Regulatory authority of natural resource commission on the Sac and Fox trib in Tama county. SF 124 - SF 264 na. Same. SF 264 approved 4-20-99.

Hunter safety and ethics certificates for military veterans. SF $143-SF\ 263\ n_{\odot}$

Sale of timber by county conservation bd. HF 314 – HF 696 na. S. HF 314 w/d Hunting seasons for persons with free wild turkey hunting licenses. HF 319. Close agricultural drainage wells. HF 339. Approved 4-27-99.

Eliminate rulemaking duties of dept. of nat. res. re baled solid waste. HF 347 Approved 4-7-99.

Eliminate requirements, dept. of nat. res., rules, public water system source testing. HF 349 en. Approved 4-21-99.

National pollutant discharge elimination system permit holders to post signs at discharge points. SF $217-SF\ 2149\ S.$

Licensing of hunting and fishing guides, reciprocity with other states. SF 227 HF 2256 (hunting only) S.

Requirements and fees for solid waste transfer stations. SF 235.

Nullification of DNR rule prohibiting harvesting of washboard mussels. SJR na.

Regulation of infectious waste, eliminate certain requirements. HF 489 en Approved 4-21-99.

Hunting on right-of-way of highway. HF 492.

White goods (household appliances) cleanup day program, funding. HF 519.

Surface water & groundwater monitoring, task force, dept. of nat. res., approp HF 541 - SF 320.

Watershed protection program, task force & fund. HF 543-SF 380 Comp. -SF 427 na. Same.

Unformed manure storage structures for animal feeding operations, regulation & elimination. SF 322 – SF 438 na. S.

Hunting of deer & wild turkey by nonresident guests, one hundred licenses. HF 602.

Regulating industrial swine confinement feeding operations, fees. HF 612.

Prohibit hunting near inhabited bldgs. or school bus stop. HF 640.

Dept of nat res adopt rules govern the issuance of number of hunting licenses HF 649 na

Hunting preserve location requirements HF 687 na

Approps dept of ag & dept of nat res HF 746 ap Approved 5-26-99

Emissions from motor vehicles, providing penalty HF 750

Dept of nat res & dept of ed publicize the energy bank program to school dists & encourage participation in the program HF 2023 – SF 2017

Law enforcement in state parks, use of local officers, approp SF 2014

Name change of DNR forestry division, to include prairies SF 2035 na - HF 2090 na S SF 2035 w/d HF 2090 approved 5-3-00

Certification requirements for confinement site applicators ed program fees, family members HF 2075 – HF 2393 ag S HF 2393 approved 4-17-00

Well contractor & pump installer certification & fund HF 2078

Environmental auditors, registration with DNR SF 2090 na

State list of endangered & threatened fish, plants, & wildlife HF 2157 – SF 2100 Comp – SF 2299 na (DNR report) S

Creation of water quality district, tax levy HF 2161 S - SF 2240 na - SF 2438 wa Same SF 2438 approved 5-11-00

Intentional interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur-harvesting activities HF 2163 – SF 2094 Comp – SF 2300 na Same HF 2163 w/d SF 2300 approved 4-12-00

Establishing an adopt-a-stream program HF 2235

Confinement feeding operations, contractors liable for civil penalties, violations HF 2245 – SF 2198

Regulation of animals under dept of nat res , hunting preserves (ungulates) $HF\ 2277$ $\ Approved\ 3\text{-}31\text{-}00$

Manure violations at confinement feeding operations, contractor liability SF 2182 - SF 2387 na S

Regulation of manure storage structures HF 2285

Prohibit the use of methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) in m v $\,$ fuel $\,$ HF 2294 - SF 2356 ag $\,$ S

Application of manure near drinking water wells HF 2298

Beverage container control laws changes HF 2318

Fee refunds for delays in licenses, permits, & filings, pilot projects SF 2232

Waste management strategies, nat res study HF 2363

Special waste authorization program, rulemaking requirements SF 2311 na

Household hazardous material collection efforts, funding SF 2326 na - HF 2457 en S HF 2457 w/d SF 2326 approved 4-13-00

Confinement feeding operations, generally accepted agricultural management practices SF 2335

Create a brownfield redevelopment program fund & a brownfield redevelopment advisory council HF 2423 Approved 4-14-00

Appointment of law enforcement officers at state parks SF 2065 – SF 2362 na S Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible data SF 2371 na Approved 4-7-00

Allocation of funds within the soil & water enhancement account HF 2485 na Approved 4-20-00

Residency requirements & methods of taking fish & game HF 2486 na Approved 4-19-00

Appropriations to agriculture and natural resources SF 2430 ap Approved 5-11-00

NEEDLES, HYPODERMIC

Regulation of hypodermic needles. SF 222 - HF 407 Comp. - HF 707 hu (study) S.

Public health issues & programs under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302 hu. - HF 2476 hu. S. SF 2302 approved 4-25-00.

NINE ONE ONE (911)

Expenditure of surcharge moneys for personnel costs associated with E911 service, SF 93.

E911 address signs, penalty for willful destruction. SF 157.

NOMINATIONS — See ELECTIONS

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

County conservation board cooperating with private, nonprofit organizations to carry out conservation & recreation programs. SF 23 – SF 51 na. Same. SF 51 approved 4-22-99.

Nonprofit organizations, sales and use tax exemption. SF 116.

Conduct of raffles by fairs, nonprofit organizations, political parties, and political committees. SF 196.

Nonprofit housing corporations, municipal housing projects, property taxexemptions, & assessment considerations. SF 356.

NONRESIDENTS

Tuition exemption for nonresident 11th and 12th grade pupils, enrollment count. SF 5.

Issuance of nonresident deer & turkey hunting licenses. HF 28 - SF 13 Comp - SF 10 na. S.

Tuition charged nonresidents, colleges & universities, bd. of regents (reciprocal agreement). HF 51.

Eligibility of nonresident landowners for free deer hunting licenses. SF 22.

Workers' comp. concerning service of notices on nonresident employers calculation of weekly earnings. HF 2441 la. – SF 2373 bu. HF 2441 w/d SF 2373 approved 3-16-00.

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, earned income credit nonresidents, military personnel. SF 2424 wa. Approved 4-26-00.

NONSTATUTORY LIEN

Filing nonstatutory lien, notification. HF 145 – HF 397 Same – SF 303 ju. – H⁺⁺ 712 ju. Comp. SF 303 approved 4-16-99.

NOTICES

Alternative means of publishing city notices & hearings. SF 2051 – HF 2102 S

NOTIFICATION

Parental & school notification by law enforcement officers, minors OWI. HF 2092 - HF 2367 ju. S.

Time frame for registration & notification requirements, sex offender registry HF 2175.

NULLIFICATION RESOLUTIONS

Racing & gaming commn. rules nullification. HJR 12 st.

Dept. of hu. services, child welfare rules, nullify. HJR 2001.

Nullify an administrative rule, dept. of corrections relating to dept. personnel observing inmates. HJR 2004.

Nullify admin. rules of Iowa empowerment bd. concerning grants & school ready children grants. HJR 2007.

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to administrative rules. SJR 2005 wa. – HJR 2013 wa. SJR 2005 approved 5-9-00.

NURSES/NURSING

Hospital clinical privileges, physician assistant or registered nurse practitioner. HF 155 - SF 277 st. Comp. - HF 702 hu. Same. HF 702 w/d. SF 277 approved 4-21-99.

Change in composition requirement for nurses on Iowa board of nursing examiners. SF 99 st. – HF 266 st. HF 266 w/d. SF 99 approved 4-14-99.

Establish competitive grant program, pub. health nursing, dept. of pub. health, approp. HF 436.

Minimum training standards for operation of radiation machines. SF 314 st.

Health insurance coverage for services of registered nurse first assistant. SF 397 hu.

Nurse licensure compact. HF 2105 st. Approved 3-16-00.

Adoption of admin. rules, health services for school districts. HF 2189 - HF . 2474 ed. S. HF 2474 approved 5-5-00.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. HF 2286 - SF 2152.

Dispensing of prescription drug samples. HF 2402.

Reimbursement under Medicaid, services performed by school nurse, dept. of hu. services, approp. HF 2411.

Facilities

Nonprofit nursing homes, sales tax exemption. HF 34.

Health care facility enforcement procedures. SF 300 hu.

Allowable deductions in determining eligibility for med. assistance, institutionalized individuals. HF 2057.

Long-term care program, trust fund, dept. of elder affairs & dept. of hu. services approps. HF 2213 – SF 2169.

OBSCENITY

Admittance of minors to premises which permit nude performances. SF 81.

Dissemination or exhibition of obscene material to incompetent person. HF 2417.

OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

Contraband in prisons, jails, & juvenile facilities. SF 101 ju. Approved 5-24-99. Jurisdiction of state in crimes of escape. SF 2112 ju.

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction. HF 2253 ju. Approved 3-31-00.

Changing the criminal penalty for absence from custody. HF 2465.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

Worker and public safety and protection laws, workforce development. SF 146 bu. Approved 4-27-99.

Liability of volunteer fire depts. for OSHA violation penalties. SF 298-HF 503.

Public & workplace safety, wage collection laws administered by labor commissioner, boilers, elevators, SF 2307 bu. Approved 4-14-00.

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Public health issues & programs under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302 hu. HF 2476 hu. S. SF 2302 approved 4-25-00.

OFFENDERS/OFFENSES

Establish the offense of criminal voyeurism. HF 33.

Unlawful possession of methamphetamine, change penalty, 1st or 2nd time offender, HF 157.

Performance of community service work by criminal offenders, falsification of records, HF 258.

Temporary confinement of inmates in county jail facilities. HF 2313.

Establishing the interstate compact for adult criminal offender supervision. Hi
2489.

OFFICERS - See PEACE OFFICERS/PUBLIC OFFICERS

OIL - See also FUEL

Disposal & recycling of waste oil filters. SF 2098 - HF 2200.

OMBUDSPERSONS

Long-term care ombudsperson, dept. of elder affairs, approp. HF 692. Long-term care ombudsman position, approp. to elder affairs. SF 2105.

OPEN ENROLLMENT

Area ed. agency open enrollment by school dists. HF 665.

OPEN MEETINGS — See MEETINGS

ORGANS

Organ donor registry established, approp. SF 2108 – HF 2203 Comp - HF 2385 hu. S HF 2385 approved 4-5-00.

Increase lifetime maximum benefit for transplants of bodily organs, under med insurance. HF 2230.

Anatomical gift public awareness & transplantation fund, use of moneys. SF 2259 hu

OSHA — See OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

OSTEOPOROSIS

Educate the public to raise awareness re osteoporosis prevention, detection & treatment. HCR 111 (SCR 109 S.) – H.J. 313, 880 adopted, 891 msgd. – S \pm 1161 adopted, 1166 msgd. – H.J. 1499.

Osteoporosis prevention, detection, & treatment. SCR 109 (see HCR 111) - S $\mbox{\footnotemark}\mbox{\$

OWI (OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED)

Penalty for first-time OWI defendant installs ignition interlock device. HF 31 HF 2510 tr. S. HF 2510 approved 4-19-00.

Recision of administrative license revocation for OWI offense. SF 30 – HF 430 Comp. – HF 2187 S. – HF 2468 S.

Prohibit OWI watercraft. HF 123 – HF 693 ju. Same – HF 2034 S. – SF 2056 S. – HF 2331 ju. (Donna's Bill) S. HF 2331 approved 4-14-00.

Change blood alcohol concentration standard from .10 to .08, OWI. HF 179 – SF 422 ju. Comp – Similar to SF 2025 – SF 2054 Same.

Establish a drunk driving victim memorial sign program. HF 261.

License revocation for minor who drives with measurable alcohol concentration SF 169 - SF 2027 S.

Consumption of alcohol & drugs, under 21, investigations re source of alcohol & drugs, penalty, involved in accident, serious injury. HF 318.

Require persons convicted of OWI perform community service. HF 321.

Minors who drive after ingesting a legal substance does not violate the BAC level above the statutory limit. HF 529.

OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs. HF 2066 – HF 2511 tr. S. HF 2511 approved 4-21-00.

Parental & school notification by law enforcement officers, minors OWI. HF 2092 - HF 2367 ju S.

Drunk driving margin of error. HF 2170 ju. Approved 4-21-00.

BAC level for second & subsequent OWI offenses HF 2184

Temporary restricted drivers' licenses for certain habitual offenders. HF 2223 S. – SF 2236 – HF 2481 tr. Comp.

Revocation of driver's license for OWI. SF 2179 – HF 2356 Comp. – SF 2275 ju. Same.

Treatment programs for OWI offenders SF 2243 ju. Approved 5-19-00.

Task force to study OWI provisions of Code. SCR 114 (see HCR 118) – S.J. 999, 1265 adopted, 1267 msgd. – H.J. 1651, 1772.

Establish an operating while intoxicated (OWI) task force. HCR 118 (SCR 114 S.) – H J. 1221-1222, 1261 adopted, 1268 msgd. – S.J. 1144 adopted, 1153 msgd. – H.J. 1483

OZONE

Review & oversight of actions of the U.S. environmental protection agency. HF 636 en Approved 4-29-99.

PAPER

Procedures of DGS, purchasing of recycled paper, appropriation modified. SF 282 st. Approved 5-14-99.

PARENTAL NOTIFICATION

Parental & school notification by law enforcement officers, minors OWI. HF 2092 – HF 2367 ju. S.

PARENTAL RIGHTS

Extend jurisdiction of juvenile court, include adoption & termination of parental rights proceedings. HF 161 – SF 421 ju. S SF 421 approved 4-26-00.

PARENTS

Adoption proceeding, parent or grandparent visitation rights. HF 173

Visitation rights of parents, convicted of certain crimes. HF 2132 – HF 2389 ju. Same.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2156 ed. – SF 2184 Comp. – HF 2437 ed. S. HF 2156 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-3-00.

Suspended sentences for felons with dependent children. SF 2223.

Fed. parent locator info., private process server, enforcing child support orders. HF 2382.

Council on responsible fatherhood. SF 2332 hu.

PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING

Prohibit loaning of money for gambling, credit card or ATM, licensed gambling facility. HF 423 – SF 423 Comp. – HF 715 ju. Same.

Gambling regulations. HF 677 st. - SF 445 st. S.

Eligibility of brood mares producing Iowa-foaled race horses. HF 2126 - HF 2354 (residence) S.

Prohibit campaign contributions by persons in gaming industry. HF 2265.

PARKING/PARKING METERS

Use of wheelchair parking cones. HF 352.

M.v. parking in parking facilities located on school grounds, charge fee. HF 568.

Mandatory m.v. proof of financial responsibility. SF 17 – SF 95 tr. S. SF 17 w/d. SF 95 approved 5-11-99.

Public transit surcharges on city parking violations. SF 2045.

Limit use of cellular telephone, operating a m.v. in a congested parking lot. HF 2103.

Motor vehicle rental & parking violations. HF 2222 – HF 2512 tr. Same. HF 2512 approved 4-6-00.

Administration of st. govt., state purchasing & capitol complex issues. HF 2360 st.

PARKS — See also RECREATION AREAS

Prohibit commercial harvest of timber (logging) in state parks. HF 53.

Establishment of Loess Hills national park. SCR 3 - S.J. 225.

Law enforcement in state parks, use of local officers, approp. SF 2014.

Appointment of law enforcement officers at state parks. SF 2065 – SF 2362 na S.

Nat. res. commn. hold pub. hearing on acquisition or disposal of state lands & water relating to state parks. HF 2111.

PAROLE

Additional term of parole or work release for persons committing crime of lascivious acts with a child. HF 2264 - SF 2265 ju. S. SF 2265 approved 5-4-00.

DNA profiling of criminal defendants. SF 2324 ju. Approved 4-20-00.

Board

Restoration of felon's right to register to vote. SF 86 - HF 369 Comp. - SF 440 st. S.

Justice system approps. SF 468 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-21-99.

Assault on bd. of parole member increase penalties. HF 2287 - HF 2427 ju. Same.

Reopening of 85% sentence of inmate, victim notification. SF 2282 ju.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-17-00.

PARTNERSHIPS

S corporations st income taxation HF 254 - HF 2535 wa. S

Processors prohibited from owning, controlling, or operating a feedlot. SF 134 – HF 621 S. – SF 2349 ag. S SF 2349 approved 4-5-00.

Limited partnership fees HF 338.

Limited liability limited partnerships HF 2239 ju. Approved 3-30-00.

PATERNITY

Action to overcome paternity, biological father, child support, custody & visitation rights. HF 425

Council on responsible fatherhood SF 2332 hu

PAWNSHOPS

Regulation & operation of pawnshops HF 670.

PEACE OFFICERS

Peace officer status for investigators, dept of inspections & appeals. HF 87 – HF 308 ju. S. HF 308 approved 4-28-99.

Age ceiling for hiring fire fighters and peace officers. SF 31

Criminalization of interference with a peace officer's horse SF 52

M v drivers' compliance with orders or directions given by peace officers. HF 304.

Create new criminal offense, disarming a peace officer of a dangerous weapon. HF 313 ju. Approved 4-21-99

Authority and immunity of federal law enforcement officers in making arrests for nonfederal crimes SF 250.

Pension portability for peace officers and fire fighters SF 2043.

IPERS special service (sheriffs & airport firefighters) members, disability benefits. HF 385 – SF 327 Comp – HF 603 Same – SF 2134 S. – SF 2229 (PORS & IPERS changes) S.

Paid time off for peace officers injured on duty. SF 2242 st.

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411 st. Approved 4-12-00.

PENALTIES

Imposing civil & criminal penalties for taking of endangered & protected wildlife species HF 50-SF 368 na. (designation of species) S

Civil damages for the illegal taking, injuring, selling, or possessing of a protected swan or crane SF 24 – SF 67 na. S SF 67 approved 4-23-99.

Lascivious acts with a child, increase penalty. HF 181.

Change in penalty for and classification of certain misdemeanors. SF 189 ju. – SF 389 S. SF 189 approved 5-20-99

Change criminal penalty, driver's license suspended. HF 2088

Multiple drug offenses for unlawful possession of controlled substance. HF 2252 ju

Assault on bd. of parole member increase penalties. HF 2287 - HF 2427 ju Same.

Amphetamines related crimes, change criminal penalties. HF 2419 ju Approved 4-25-00.

Changing the criminal penalty for absence from custody HF 2465

PENITENTIARY

Construction at Iowa state penitentiary, approp. to corrections from rebuild Iowa infra. fund SF 2379

PENSIONS - See RETIREMENT, Sub-Ref. Pensions

PER DIEM

Per diem comp, travel & expenses, bds within executive branch of state govt HF 137.

Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SF 2357 sm.

Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SCR 110 – S.J. 478.

PERMITS — See LICENSES/PERMITS

PERPETUITIES

Uniform statutory rule against perpetuities. SF 11. Rule against perpetuities. SF 2060

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel benefits for state employees, related tax exemption. SF 316 st.

Create a defined contribution pension option for employees covered under IPERS. HF 2210 - HF 2216 S

Dept. of personnel, admin, duties & benefits for state employees. HF 2463 <t Approved 5-8-00.

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411 st Approved 4-12-00

PESTICIDES — See also AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIEDEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Pesticides

Pesticide violations, penalties for commercial applicators. SF 272 - HF 485 (commercial fertilizer peer review panel) S

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fees, appropriation. SF 299 – SF 452 ag (rapprop) S – SF 466 wa. S SF 466 approved 5-15-00.

Pesticides and fertilizers applied in urban areas. SF 2044.

Certification requirements for confinement site applicators ed program fees family members. HF 2075 – HF 2393 ag. S. HF 2393 approved 4-17-00.

PETITIONS

Election terminology changes, eligible electors SF 2247 st.

PETROLEUM — See also FUEL

Environmental protection charge on petroleum diminution imposed on deposition aboveground storage tanks SF 165.

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funcdepts. of hu. rights & nat. res HF 332 ap. Approved 3-30-99.

Energy conservation programs, approps. to human rights & DNR. SF 2416 an Approved 4-14-00.

PHARMACEUTICALS

Delivery of pharmaceuticals to patients eligible for treatment under U or I hospitals. HF 2307.

Production of life science products. HF 2491 ag Approved 5-18-00

PHARMACY

Nonprescription drugs and vitamins, sales and use tax exemption. SF 118

Establish a pharmaceutical assistance & case management by pharmacists program, elderly, approp HF 328, S. – SF 201 (elder affairs) S. – SF 2131 (public health) – HF 2582 Comp.

Marijuana for therapeutic purposes, research program. SF 2076.

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans. SF 2126 – HF 2383. SF 2126 approved 4-20-00.

Dispensing of prescription drugs by physicians. SF 2272.

Human services issues, interim study. SCR 120 - S J. 1373, 1408 adopted & msgd - H.J. 1883, 1941.

PHONICS

Incorporate phonics into ed. standards, K-3rd grade. HF 24

PHOTOGRAPHS

Invasion of privacy, criminal offense HF 2322. Copies of photographic records, DOT fees. SF 2206

PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES

Pedestrian & bicyclists wear reflective clothing, physical training activity HF 398.

PHYSICAL EXERCISE CLUBS

Length & terms of physical exercise club contract. HF 668.

Consumer protection re contractual agreements, physical exercise clubs, door-to-door social referral services. SF 2372 ju. Approved 3-30-00.

$\begin{array}{c} \textbf{PHYSICAL THERAPY - See MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Physical } \\ \textbf{Therapy} \end{array}$

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS — See MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Physician Assistants

PHYSICIANS — See MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Physicians

PILOT PROGRAMS

School investment partnership pilot program. SF 2338 ed

Repeal sixth judicial dist. pilot project re probation revocation hearings HF 2519 ju Approved 5-9-00.

PIONEER LAWMAKERS

Pioneer Lawmakers, joint session. SCR 6 – S J. 430, 593 adopted, 598 msgd. – H J. 670, 700, 907 adopted, 909 msgd

Pioneer Lawmakers. HCR 12 (SCR 6 S) - H.J. 561-562.

PIPELINES

Pipelines & the restoration of agricultural lands. SF 75 – SF 160 na Same – HF 223 S – HF 447 co S. HF 447 w/d. SF 160 approved 4-29-99.

Interstate natural gas pipelines, land restoration requirements. SF 2114 na. – HF 2247 co. SF 2114 w/d. HF 2247 approved 4-12-00.

On-site presence of pipeline company representative during farmland improvements SF 2155 - SF 2213 na. S. SF 2213 approved 4-25-00.

PLANTS

Sale or distribution of purple loosestrife prohibited. SF 220 – SF 313 na. Same. State list of endangered & threatened fish, plants, & wildlife. HF 2157 – SF 2100 Comp. – SF 2299 na. (DNR report) S.

PLATS - See also LAND/PROPERTY

Development of land, subdivision plats & plats of survey, annexation & other boundary adjustments. HF 2503 lo.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Senate rules amended to include weekly pledge of allegiance. SR 101 - S.J. 76.

POET LAUREATE

State poet laureate designated. HF 384 – HF 688 st. S. HF 384 w/d. HF 688 approved 5-20-99.

POISON CONTROL CENTER

State poison center, dept. of pub. health, approp. HF 2094.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – Sf 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) – SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supportive employment). All similar.

POLICE

Age ceiling for hiring fire fighters and peace officers. SF 31.

Criminalization of interference with a peace officer's horse. SF 52.

. Civil service coverage for police officers & fire fighters. HF 152.

Authority and immunity of federal law enforcement officers in making arrestfor nonfederal crimes. SF 250.

Use of the law enforcement administrator's band (LEA) by law enforcement agency, emergency, approp. HF 419.

Residency requirements for certain city employees. HF 537.

Establishing a presumption that infectious diseases are work-related, disability & death benefits, fire & police retirement system. HF 735 – HF 2007. S.

Accidental death benefit under municipal fire & police retirement system \$100,000 lump sum payment to estate. HF 2043 - SF 2202 S.

Pension portability for peace officers and fire fighters, SF 2043.

Domestic abuse arrest, notification for noncitizens. SF 2050.

Cities provide med. insurance, members of fire & police retirement system, retirement due to accidental disability. HF 2097 – SF 2382.

Police protection in cities population less than five hundred. HF 2228 - H+ 2506 lo, S.

Motor vehicle stops, collection & dissemination of info. SF 2183.

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411 st. Approved 4-12-00.

Change name of special security officers employed at st. bd. of regents institutions to police officers. HF 2520 ju.

City assess police & fire protection service charge, tax exempt property. H $^{\rm ft}$ 2536.

POLITICAL ADVERTISEMENTS

Prohibition of false or misleading information in political advertisements. SF 79 – HF 2409 st. S.

Prohibition of new campaign advertising within five days of an election SF 89. Limitations on political contributions and expenditures. SF 161.

Prohibit placement of political signs on school prop., polling place HF 307.

POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS — See ELECTIONS

POLITICAL CAUCUSES

Honoring Kayne Robinson, chairman of Republican Party. SR 104 - S J. 200, 202 adopted.

Honoring Rob Tully, chairman of Democratic Party. SR 105 - S.J. 201, 202 adopted.

POLITICAL COMMITTEES

Campaign finance disclosure, regulation of advocacy of candidates & ballot issues, annual authorization for political representation financed from deductions from wages, dues, & fees SF 470 – HF 765 S. SF 470 approved 5-18-99.

POLITICAL PARTIES

Change in definition of political party. HF 158 – SF 58 Comp. – SF 59 Same. Date of the primary election. SF 204 – SF 2030 S.

POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

Recall of elective officers & officials, HJR 3.

Payments from the remedial account of the comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund to govt. subdivisions, cost of corrective actions. HF 141 – HF 151 – HF 442 en. S. HF 442 approved 4-27-99. HF 141 w/d Computer processing (Year 2000) hability hmited. HF 234

Allocation of state ceiling & federally tax-exempt private activity bonds, governor's designee HF 2375 ec.

Political subdivision impose local income surtax, prop. tax to fund bonds. HF 2516 lo.

POLITICS

Political telephone communication limitations HF 83 – HF 113 (mandatory disclosures) – HF 2527 S.

POLLING PLACES

Closing time of precinct polling places SF 3 – SF 213 st. Same. – HF 65 S. Prohibit placement of political signs on school prop., polling place. HF 307 Voting signs at polling places. HF 2081 – HF 2330 st. Same. HF 2330 approved 3-31-00.

POLLUTION

Tax exemptions for livestock-related pollution control or recycling property. SF 6-SF 399 wa. S.

Amend tax exemption certification requirements for pollution-control property. HF 196.

National pollutant discharge elimination system permit holders to post signs at discharge points. SF 217 – SF 2149 S.

Reporting requirements for real estate conveyances, regarding wells, waste disposal sites, underground storage tanks, and hazardous waste. SF 253 na.

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fees, appropriation. SF 299 – SF 452 ag. (no approp.) S. – SF 466 wa. S. SF 466 approved 5-15-00.

Review & oversight of actions of the U.S. environmental protection agency. HF 636 en. Approved 4-29-99.

Require development of clean air standards for animal feeding operations penalties. HF 643.

Emissions from motor vehicles; providing penalty. HF 750.

Prohibition of MTBE in gasoline, urging federal action. SCR 102 - S.J. 24.

Increase in number of permits, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra, fund SF 2290.

Special waste authorization program, rulemaking requirements SF 2311 na.

Confinement feeding operations, generally accepted agricultural management practices. SF 2335.

POLYGRAPHS

Polygraph examinations for law enforcement or correctional facilities employees HF 2172 ju. Approved 4-6-00

POPULATION

Congress urged to reject Census Bureau plan to use statistical sampling in reporting population data. SCR 14 – S.J. 736.

PORNOGRAPHY

Establish the offense of criminal voveurism. HF 33.

Invasion of privacy, criminal offense. HF 2322.

Dissemination or exhibition of obscene material to incompetent person. Hi 2417.

POSTSECONDARY ENROLLMENT OPTIONS

Limit types of courses secondary students may take under the postsecondary enrollment options Act. HF $67 - \text{HF}\ 536\,$ S.

Postsecondary enrollment options costs, reimbursement to school dists. HF 9 < - SF 162.

POULTRY — See AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPAR'S MENT, Sub-Ref. Meat/Poultry

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Durable power of attorney for health care relative to HIV-related testing. HI 101.

Exclude real estate transactions involving power of attorney from licensure & regulation. HF 648 co.

PRAIRIES

Name change of DNR forestry division, to include prairies. SF 2035 na. – HF 2090 na. S. SF 2035 w/d. HF 2090 approved 5-3-00.

PRECINCTS — See also ELECTIONS

Closing time of precinct polling places SF 3 - SF 213 st Same - HF 65 S Indian settlement precinct in Tama county HF 408 - HF 679 st Same - SF 238 Comp SF 238 w/d HF 679 approved 4-7-99

PREGNANCY

Civil commitment for chronic substance abusers who are pregnant SF 2216 Adolescent pregnancy prevention grants HF 2456

Termination of pregnancy, reporting of information SF 2367 hu

To bacco use prevention & control $\,$ HF 2565 - SF 2449 $\,$ SF 2449 w/d $\,$ HF 2565 approved 5-15-00 $\,$

PRESCHOOLS - See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Preschools

PRESCRIPTIONS — See also PHARMACY

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans SF 2126 – HF 2383 SF 2126 approved 4-20-00

Establish a pharmaceutical assistance & case management by pharmacists program, elderly, approp HF 328 S - SF 201 (elder affairs) S - SF 2131 (public health) - HF 2582 Comp

Dispensing of prescription drugs by physicians SF 2272

Prescription drug tax credit HF 2583

PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

Request the President of the United States to endorse and sign the International Convention on the Prohibition of the Use, Stockpiling, Production, and Transfer of Anti-Personnel Landmines and on their destruction HCR 8

– H J 354

PRIMARY ELECTIONS

Date of the primary election SF 204 – SF 2030 S

PRIMARY ROADS

Moneys for dust control on certain roads HF 404 - HF 634 tr Same HF 404 w/d HF 634 approved 5-11-99

Dust control on municipal streets, expenditure of primary road fund moneys SF 2001 - HF 2004 Comp - HF 2017 (Same except for title) - SF 2164 tr Same SF 2164 approved 3-29-00

Transportation & other infrastructure approps to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys HF 2538 ap Approved 4-7-00

PRISONS/PRISONERS

Contraband in prisons, jails, & juvenile facilities SF 101 ju Approved 5-24-99 Jail bonds tax exempt interest HF 244

Accrual of good conduct time, in mates sentenced to prison, felony offenses $\,$ HF $\,$ 315

Restoration of felon's right to register to vote SF 86 – HF 369 Comp – SF 440 st S

Private industry employment of inmates program, dept of corrections, study HF 421

Alternative rehabilitation programs for convicted criminals HF 565

Corrections dept, purchases from Iowa prison industries, study of inmate worker safety issues, establishment of a criminal offense for attempts to escape, crediting of time served, inmate work program, revolving farm fund, & deductions from inmate earnings SF 395 ju Approved 5-26-99

Earned time credits for inmates SF 2276 ju Approved 5-9-00

Awarding, loss, or forfeiture of good conduct time HF 2455 ju

PRIVACY

Invasion of privacy, criminal offense HF 2322

PRIVATE ENTERPRISE

Ability of a city utility to compete with private enterprise SF 261 School investment partnership pilot program SF 2338 ed

PRIVATE INVESTIGATIVE AND SECURITY AGENCIES

License or regulation of alarm system business HF 203 - HF 310 st S Hi 203 w/d

Issuance of license for bail enforcement agents, private investigators & securit agents, qualify, adopt admin $\,$ rules $\,$ HF 378 st $\,$

PRIVATE PROCESS SERVERS

Fed parent locator info, private process server, enforcing child support orders HF 2382

PRIVATIZATION

School investment partnership pilot program SF 2338 ed

PRIZE PROMOTIONS

Prize promotion regulations, sale or purchase of goods ordered SF 2174

PROBATE CODE — See also COURTS, Sub-Ref. Probate

Uniform prudent investor guidelines for trustees SF 26

Parent cannot inherit from child's estate HF 368

Probate code, estate issues HF 662 ju Approved 4-23-99

Guardian responsibilities in procuring services for ward with disability ` 2007 - HF 2062 SF 2007 approved 4-7-00

Inheritance by great-grandparents, great-aunts & uncles, second cousins intestate decedents HF 2030 – HF 2173 ju Same HF 2173 approved 3 00

Payment of court-appointed counsel in guardianship & conservator procee † ings HF 2071

Notice & appointment of counsel in guardianship & conservatorship proceedings HF 2240 ju Approved 3-31-00

Insurance division matters, including m v service contracts, securities business opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement contracts, & probate SF 2336 co

Probate law, court costs, distributions to minors, divorce on will provisions 1511 2518 ju Approved 4-26-00

Size of estate distributed by affidavit, changes HF 2578 wa

PROBATION

Restoration of felon's right to register to vote. SF 86 – HF 369 Comp. – SF 440 st. S.

Performance of community service work by criminal offenders, falsification of records, HF 258.

Release of criminal history data. HF 507.

Drug treatment facility for offenders, advisory council. SF 2322

Repeal sixth judicial dist. pilot project re probation revocation hearings. HF 2519 ju. Approved 5-9-00.

RODUCTS — See MERCHANDISE

PROFESSIONALS

Professional designation used by an audiologist. SF 27 - HF 133 Comp - SF 323 st. (speech pathologist) S. SF 323 approved 5-10-99.

Practice of hypnotherapy. SF 35 - SF 285 st S.

Change in composition requirement for nurses on Iowa board of nursing examiners. SF 99 st. – HF 266 st. HF 266 w/d SF 99 approved 4-14-99.

Applicability of the professional engineers and land surveyors practice law. SF 170.

Educational requirements for licensure of professional engineers $\,$ SF $\,$ 178 - HF $\,$ 355

PROPANE GAS

Requiring liquefied petroleum gas retail distributors to make propane locators available to customers. HF 2372.

Propane education & research council, development of programs, assessment levied on odorized propane. SF 2394 st.

PROPERTY — See also LAND/REAL ESTATE

Definition of commercial prop. for purposes of prop. taxation, HF 78.

Uniform statutory rule against perpetuities. SF 11.

Nonprofit private museum sales tax refund, services rendered by contractor. HF 80 – HF 2095 (nonprofit hospital) – HF 2563 wa S. HF 2563 approved 5-19-00

Transfer of property in Black Hawk & Buchanan counties to the Independence community school district. SF 55 Approved 4-15-99

Amend tax exemption certification requirements for pollution-control property. HF 196 $\,$

Valuation of residential and agricultural property, removing the link between valuations. SF 91 – HF 464 (rollback provisions) – HF 465, S.

Trespassing on property, increase maximum fine. HF 217

Property owned by DOT (Eddyville dunes) for green space purposes. HF $247-\mathrm{HF}\ 2305\ \mathrm{S}.$

Disposition of certain lost property. HF 279 - SF 355 S.

Allocation of forfeited prop. & establish fund for grants to law enforcement agencies HF 280

Urban renewal & revitalization law changes $\,$ HF 462 – SF 359 – HF 727 lo. – HF 776 wa. S. $\,$ HF 776 approved 5-24-99.

Access to burial sites on private property. HF 472 Approved 5-18-99.

Equalization orders of property tax assessments, implementation, protests. SF $403-HF\ 2086\ S.$

Abandoned

Purchase of abandoned prop. with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period. HF 467 – SF 448 lo. – HF 728 lo. S HFs 467 & 728 w/d SF 448 approved 4-15-99

Landlord's sale or disposal of tenant's abandoned personal prop. HF 2201 – HF 2509 lo. S

Disposition of unclaimed property. HF 2557 wa. Approved 5-15-00.

Condemnation

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings HF ½7 – HF 108 – SF 46 – HF 476 lo. – SF 351 lo S. SF 351 w/d HF 476 approved 5-24-99.

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes HF 2528 1\(\chi\) Approved 5-10-00.

Personal

Sales tax exemption for personal property sold to persons in the business beasing or renting that property. SF 262 – HF 657 wa.

Disposition of personal prop. possession of local law enforcement agency. H1 2123 – HF 2523 ju. Same.

Landlord's sale or disposal of tenant's abandoned personal prop. HF 2201 - H1 $\,$ 2509 lo $\,$ S

Services provided by county officers, emergency med services & disposition of lost prop HF 2531 lo Approved 3-31-00

Taxes - See TAX, Sub-Ref. Property

PROPERTY TAX RELIEF FUND

Appropriations to property tax relief fund for county MH/MR/DD expenditures SF 34 - SF 331 S.

Property tax statements, information required. SF 296 - SF 458 wa Same. SF 458 approved 5-24-99

PROPRIETORSHIPS

S corporations st. income taxation HF 254-HF 2535 wa. S.

PROTECTED CELLS

Protected cells for domestic insurers. SF 2200 co Approved 4-5-00.

PROTOCOL

Protocol for visitors to the state capitol. SF 360 – HF 652 Comp. – HF 2442 ${\,}^{\rm st}$ Same

PSEUDORABIES

Control of pseudorabies. HF 2357 – SF 2312 ag. – HF 2490 ag. S. HF 2490 w/d SF 2312 approved 4-19-00.

PSYCHIATRY — See MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Psychiatry

PUBLIC AGENCIES — See also AGENCIES

Cities & counties access to Iowa communications network. HF 2152.

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE — See also HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Eligibility of certain disabled persons, optional services coverage category of med assistance HF 316 – SF 211 Comp – SF 225 S – HF 586 hu S SF 211 approved 4-30-99

Prohibit granting of pub financial assistance to employers, hire replacement workers during labor disputes HF 422

Human services issues, interim study SCR 120 – S J 1373, 1408 adopted & msgd – H J 1883, 1941

PUBLIC BUILDINGS

Designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller State Office Building SJR 2 Approved 4-23-99

New IPERS building, appropriation SF 2086 - HF 2166

Competitive bidding for construction of state buildings SF 2167 - HF 2283

PUBLIC DEFENDER

Compensation for attorneys representing indigents SF 343

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, & expanded duties of state public defender SF 344 – SF 451 ju S SF 451 approved 5-18-99

Compensation for legal defense of indigent persons in criminal, appellate, & civil cases SF 390

State pub defender & indigent defense costs, approp HF 2470 ju Approved 4-19-00

PUBLIC DEFENSE DEPARTMENT

Emergency management division, fees for radiological detection equipment maintenance, & financial assistance to local govts for emergencies SF 254 st Approved 4-29-99

Public defense, number & qualifications of officers in national guard, membership of emergency response commission SF 2266 st Approved 3-30 00

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES — See EMPLOYEES, STATE

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD

Approps to dept of ec dev, bd of regents, workforce dev, pub employment relations bd, making statutory changes HF 745 ap Item veto Approved 4-26 99

PUBLIC EXPENDITURE

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps SF 480 ap - HF 782 ap (Standings bill) S SF 480 w/d HF 782 approved 5-27-99

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps , establishing a Microsoft settlement fund HF 2572 ap - SF 2452 ap S $\,$ SF 2452 item vetoed, approved 5-23-00 $\,$

PUBLIC FUNDS — See FUNDS

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Licensing of certified professional midwives & establish bd HF 170

Mandatory protective headgear for juvenile bicyclists, creation of bicycle safety fund, and helmet rentals SF 153 – SF 158 – SF 396 tr Same

Trauma care facility guidelines for head injuries SF 202

Regulation of hypodermic needles. SF 222 - HF 407 Comp. - HF 707 hu (study) S.

Inspection & duplication of health care records, request of patient. HF 400.

Establish a midwife scope of practice review cmte., license requirements. HF 402. Approved 4-28-99.

Supervision of office of state medical examiner by DPH. SF 236 – SF 376 st S Central registry for declarations relating to the use of life-sustaining procedures (living wills). SF 239 – HF 440.

Acquired immune deficiency syndrome. SF 248 hu. – HF 681 hu. S HF 681 w/d. SF 248 approved 5-26-99.

Placement of children born with brachial plexus palsy on the birth defects institute central registry. SF 251.

Establishment of an obstetrical brachial plexus palsy referral program at U of I hospitals and clinics. SF 252.

Establish competitive grant program, pub health nursing, dept. of pub. health approp. HF 436.

Soap dispensers at public swimming pools HF 493

Programs & pub. health issues under purview of the dept. of pub health HF 497 hu. Approved 5-18-99.

Cigarette & tobacco products control advisory commn., dept. of pub health HF 582

Services for elders, dept. of elder affairs, approp. HF 622

Require licensing of orthopedic physician assistants, establish bd. & fees. HI-630.

Approps. to. dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap Approved 5-18-99

Encourage Congress to rescind Health Care Financing Administration rules requiring home health agency reporting. HCR 24 - H.J. 1503-1504, 1721, 1757 adopted, 1758 msgd - S.J. 1389 adopted, 1390 msgd - H.J. 1873.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap - HF 782 ap (Standings bill) S SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

Body piercing of minors, prohibit. HF 2011 - HF 2084 hu. Same

Female genital mutilation of minors prohibited. SF 2008.

Task force to review immunization requirements for postsecondary ed students, HF 2045.

Blood typing of newborns, information for birth certificates. SF 2026.

State poison center, dept. of pub. health, approp HF 2094.

Organ donor registry established, approp. SF 2108 - HF 2203 Comp - HF 2385 hu. S. HF 2385 approved 4-5-00

Create youth sports & health info program ("the sports eye"), dept of health approp. HF 2192.

Comprehensive tobacco use education & prevention program, approp. SF 2120 Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – SF 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supportive employment) All similar.

Establish a pharmaceutical assistance & case management by pharmacists program, elderly, approp. HF 328 – SF 201 (elder affairs) S. – SF 2131 (public health) – HF 2582 Comp.

Abortion, informed consent provisions, woman's right to know. HF 2229. Vetoed 4-7-00.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. HF 2286 - SF 2152.

To bacco settlement fund, approps to dept. of personnel for smoking cessation programs. HF 2296 - SF 2137.

Fees charged for release of patient's health record. HF 2343.

Domestic abuse death review team. HF 2362 ju. Approved 4-21-00.

Review deaths of children under 18 years. HF 2365 ju. Approved 4-5-00.

Public health issues & programs under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302 hu. – HF 2476 hu. S. SF 2302 approved 4-25-00.

Communicable & infectious diseases. HF 2418 hu. – SF 2314 hu. S. HF 2418 w/d. SF 2314 approved 4-7-00.

Termination of pregnancy, reporting of information. SF 2367 hu.

Registration requirements for direct entry midwives & establish an advisory council. HF 2498 hu.

Services provided by county officers, emergency med. services & disposition of lost prop. HF 2531 lo. Approved 3-31-00.

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu. services, dept. of pub. health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund. HF 2555 ap. Approved 5-5-00.

Tobacco use prevention & control. HF 2565 – SF 2449. SF 2449 w/d. HF 2565 approved 5-15-00.

PUBLIC HEARINGS — See HEARINGS

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Award of contract for pub. improvement by city. HF 115 Approved 5-18-99.

Minimum estimated cost of pub. improvement, city or county, require sealed bids & pub hearing HF 615 - HF 2232 S. - SF 2218 S.

Public improvements & transp. procedures for condemnation & highway projects, aircraft registration & passenger rail service. HF 2477 tr. Approved 5-4-00.

Voter approval of capital improvements proposed by county without incurring indebtedness. HF 2508 lo

PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS

Issuance of free hunting licenses for antierless deer, harvested deer meat to public institutions. HF 90.

PUBLIC LANDS

Nat. res. commn. hold pub. hearing on acquisition or disposal of state lands & water relating to state parks. HF 2111.

PUBLIC MEASURES

Constitutional amendment or pub. measure be written in understandable language to the public. HF 116

Nullification of admin. rule regarding preparation of constitutional amend ments & public measures. SJR 11 – HJR 14 Comp. – SJR 12 ru. – HJR 15 ad. Comp. All similar

PUBLIC MONEYS

Iowa Finance Authority honor contractual obligations with the Iowa Housing Corporation as necessary to ensure orderly transfer of public moneys HCR 105 – H J 232-233, 268 adopted, 272 msgd., 274.

PUBLIC OFFENSES

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction. HF 2253 ju. Approved 3-31-00.

PUBLIC OFFICERS

Recall of elective officers & officials, HJR 3.

State computer use, state officers & employees. HF 54.

Amendment to the Iowa Constitution to limit years of service for Governor and Lieutenant Governor. SJR 3 – SJR 2004 st. Same – SJR 5 (G A & other offices) S – HJR 5 S – SJR 2002 S

Secretary of ag., term limits HF 120 - SF 48 S.

IPERS member may retire & receive benefits, remain or return to employment HF 205 – SF 223 S. – SF 2063 (elective officials) S

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 781 at - SF 481 ap. S SF 481 w/d. HF 781 approved 5-17-99.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps HF 2567 at -SF 2450 ap. S. HF 2567 w/d SF 2450 approved 4-21-00.

PUBLIC OFFICES

Campaign finance reform, bipartisan commission to recommend reforms. SF 3^{κ} – HF 361

Amount of contributions a candidate may accept from outside the candidate \sim district. SF 61

Transfers of campaign funds after candidate has not served in office for number of years $SF\ 62-SF\ 433$ st S

Voluntary expenditure and contribution limits for political campaigns of general assembly candidates SF 63

Restriction on use of campaign funds for payment of compensation t candidate's relatives. SF 65.

Prohibition of new campaign advertising within five days of an election. SF 89 Selection of township trustees and clerks SF 112 – SF 151 lo. Same

Limitations on political contributions and expenditures SF 161.

Date of the primary election. SF 204 - SF 2030 S

Financial disclosure by statewide elected officials, members of general assembly, & candidates. SF 378.

Raising maximum value of nonmonetary gifts to public officials & employee SF 454 S. – SF 2228 – SF 2298 st. Same.

Campaign finance disclosure, regulation of advocacy of candidates & ballot issues, annual authorization for political representation financed from deductions from wages, dues, & fees SF 470 – HF 765 S. SF 470 approved 5-18-99

PUBLIC PLACES

Smoking regulations, bar area within a public place HF 2371

PUBLIC PROJECTS

County conservation board cooperating with private, nonprofit organizations to carry out conservation & recreation programs SF 23 – SF 51 na Same SF 51 approved 4-22-99

Restrictions on expenditures from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund HF 528

PUBLIC RECORDS -- See RECORDS

PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEMS — See RETIREMENT, Sub-Ref. Public

PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT

Transfer authority & control of st med examiner to governor HF 193 Cell phones for highway patrol HF 287

Issuance of license for bail enforcement agents, private investigators & security agents, qualify, adopt admin rules HF 378 st

Sex offender registry, risk assessments, information dissemination procedures SF 294 μ Approved 5-11-99

Fee for criminal history check, dept of public safety SF 295 - HF 505

Operational location of drug enforcement & abuse prevention coordinator, and governor's alliance on subs abuse SF 372 – HF 710 ju S

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps SF 480 ap - HF 782 ap (Standings bill) S SF 480 w/d HF 782 approved 5-27-99

Establishing a presumption that infectious diseases are work-related, disability & death benefits, fire & police retirement system HF 735 – HF 2007 S

Disposition of personal prop possession of local law enforcement agency HF $2123-HF\ 2523$ ju Same

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers & nonpartisan election HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp – HF 2492 lo S (HF 212 & 431 in both bills) HF 212 w/d HF 2492 approved 4-19-00

National crime prevention and privacy compact SF 2145 ju Approved 4-7-00 Reporting requirements of assault and sexual abuse occurring on campuses SF 2177 – SF 2328 ed Same

Retirement & death benefits for volunteer firefighters, dept of pub safety conduct study HF 2272

Motor vehicle stops, collection & dissemination of info SF 2183

Paid time off for peace officers injured on duty SF 2242 st

Additional narcotics enforcement agents, approp to DPS $\,SF\,2273$

Program to prevent crimes against the elderly, DPS SF 2316

State fire marshal, inspection fees, hiring additional inspectors SF 2319

DNA profiling of criminal defendants SF 2324 ju Approved 4-20-00

Factory-built homes definition, certification of installers SF 2239 lo $\,$ – SF 2334 (additional inspector) S $\,$ – SF 2427 wa S $\,$ SF 2427 vetoed 5-23-00

Additional crime laboratory personnel, dept of public safety, approp HF 2447 – SF 2333

PUBLIC SERVICE

Purchase of service credit for volunteer pub service, IPERS HF 2142

PUBLIC TRANSIT

Vehicles regulated as school buses. HF 391.

Public transit surcharges on city parking violations. SF 2045.

PUBLIC UTILITIES — See also UTILITIES, Sub-Ref. Public

Utilities board proceedings, provision of competitive utility services, allocation of costs incurred, & certification of competitive natural gas providers. St 224 co. Approved 4-14-99.

Exclusion of certain transactions, pub. utility or common carrier from consumer credit code. HF 433.

Prohibit using ADAD equip., impedes or prevents function of caller ID. HF 2041 – HF 2238 S.

PUBLICATIONS

Alternative means of publishing city notices & hearings. SF 2051 - HF 2102 S.

PURCHASING

Administration of st. govt., state purchasing & capitol complex issues. HF 2360 st.

RACETRACKS/RACING

Prohibit loaning of money for gambling, credit card or ATM, licensed gambling facility. HF 423 – SF 423 Comp. – HF 715 ju, Same.

Gambling regulations. HF 677 st. - SF 445 st. S.

Eligibility of brood mares producing Iowa-foaled race horses. HF $2126 - \mathrm{HF}$ 2354 (residence) S.

Equine medication review committee, dept. of inspections & appeals. SF $2210\,$ SF $2417\,$ st. Same.

RACIAL ISSUES

Racial representation & gender balance on local cmtes., bds. & commns., cities & counties. HF 396.

Racist activities intended to harass students & faculty at U of I. HCR 120 - H.J. 1427.

RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

Racing & gaming commn. rules nullification. HJR 12 st.

RACISM

Racist harassment of students & faculty at U of I. SCR 117 (see HCR 120) – S.J. 1114, 1154 adopted, 1166 msgd. – H.J. 1499, 1518.

RADIATION

Minimum training standards for operation of radiation machines. SF 314 st.

RADIO

Use of the law enforcement administrator's band (LEA) by law enforcement agency, emergency, approp. HF 419.

RADIOLOGICAL DETECTION EQUIPMENT

Emergency management division, fees for radiological detection equipment maintenance, & financial assistance to local govts. for emergencies. SF 254 st. Approved 4-29-99.

RAFFLES — See also GAMES OF SKILL OR CHANCE

Conduct of raffles by fairs, nonprofit organizations, political parties, and political committees. SF 196.

Games and raffles conducted by school organizations. SF 2062 – SF 2143 st. S. SF 2143 approved 4-21-00.

Games of skill or chance, regulatory duties of inspections & appeals dept. SF 2391 st.

RAILROADS — See also TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rights of way. SF 114 tr. Approved 5-10-99.

Drainage improvement within railroad right-of-way. HF 343. Approved 5-26-99.

Railroad safety, train crew of two. HF 372 - SF 385 Comp. - HF 2072 S.

Railroad rights of way acquired by persons other than a railroad. HF 393 – HF 635 tr. Same.

Freedom trail program, dept. of cultural affairs, study. HF 420 – HF 689 st. S. HF 689 approved 5-14-99.

Require trauma counseling & leave, railroad employees involved in railroad accidents. HF 739 – HF 2072 S.

Midwest interstate passenger rail compact. HF 2068.

Increased fines for certain m.v. violations relating to railroad crossings. HF 2121 – SF 2329 tr. HF 2121 w/d. SF 2329 approved 4-21-00.

Restrict hours of service for drivers hired to transport railroad workers. HF 2155.

Drainage of land involving improvements. HF 2211.

Public improvements & transp. procedures for condemnation & highway projects, aircraft registration & passenger rail service. HF 2477 tr. Approved 5-4-00.

Public utilities crossing railroad right-of-way. SF 2407 co.

Railroad rights-of-way crossings by utilities, study. SCR 119 - S.J. 1172, 1415 adopted & msgd. - H.J. 1883, 1941.

RAILWAY FINANCE AUTHORITY

Administration of DOT, reversion and nonreversion of funds, appropriation. SF 76 tr. Approved 5-14-99.

Transportation & infrastructure approps. to DOT, truck parking study, nonreversion of funds. SF 424 ap. Approved 4-27-99.

REACTIVE ATTACHMENT DISORDER

Reactive attachment disorder (RAD) pilot project, dept. of hu. services approp. HF 623.

READING

Reading while driving a m.v. prohibited. HF 206.

Read Across America Day, reaffirming the importance and joy of reading. SCR 7 – S.J. 431, 438 substituted by HCR 11, 439 w/d.

Recognize and endorse Read Across America Day for citizens of Iowa to reaffirm the importance and joy of reading. HCR 11 - H.J. 511 adopted & msgd. - S.J. 438, 439 adopted, 447 msgd. - H.J. 529, 543.

Student achievements accountability standards & accreditation process bd. of ed. HF 2406 – HF 2471 ed. Same.

REAL ESTATE

Uniform statutory rule against perpetuities SF 11.

Exclusion of certain transfers from real estate disclosure requirements HF 2α – HF 446 co S

Relationship involving real estate licensees & clients, establishing restriction on payment of commissions. SF 240 – HF 424 Comp. – SF 404 co Sam HF 424 w/d SF 404 approved 4-14-99

Easements created by eminent domain procedures. HF 435.

Reporting requirements for real estate conveyances, regarding wells, wad disposal sites, underground storage tanks, and hazardous waste SF tana.

Auctioneer's role in conducting sale or auction involving real prop. HF 17 Approved 4-28-99.

Real estate transfer, filing of release of mortgage. SF 335 co. – HF 589 co 589 w/d SF 335 approved 4-23-99.

Real estate transfer tax, payment & allocation HF 572 lo - HF 757 wa Sa HF 757 approved 5-24-99.

Exclude real estate transactions involving power of attorney from licensuraregulation. HF 648 co

County use real estate transfer tax receipts for housing projects & program housing councils HF 724

Filing deadline for application for prop tax exemption SF 467.

Forcible entry and detainer actions in small claims court for contract def. . 'SF 2099 – SF 2220 ju. Same. SF 2220 vetoed 4-13-00

Inspections of residential real property for sale HF 2196

Older claims to real estate HF 2254 iu Approved 4-7-00

Mandatory certification of real estate appraisers. HF 2349.

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority. HF 2373 ϵ SF 2295 sm. Comp - SF 2440 wa. S. SF 2440 w/d. HF 2373 approved 5-4-0t

Real estate improvement districts, creation deadline stricken. SF 2342 - Approved 4-13-00.

Powers & duties of county recorders & dist. court, prop divided by deat divorce HF 2501 lo

REAL PROPERTY

Exclusion of certain transfers from real estate disclosure requirements ${
m HF}^{-207}$ – HF 446 co. S

Auctioneer's role in conducting sale or auction involving real prop HF 108 Approved 4-28-99.

New investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program. HF 490 cc HF 733 wa Same – SF 286 sm. S. SF 286 w/d. HF 733 approved 5-24-9) Inspections of residential real property for sale. HF 2196.

Name change on real property records. HF 2262.

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority HF 2373 ec. SF 2295 sm. Comp. – SF 2440 wa. S. SF 2440 w/d. HF 2373 approved 5-4 \pm 00 City assess police & fire protection service charge, tax exempt property HF 2536

REAP (RESOURCES ENHANCEMENT AND PROTECTION FUND)

Allocation of funds from REAP fund to city utility boards. SF 57. Approp to REAP from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2386.

REBATES — See REFUNDS AND REBATES

REBUILD IOWA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

- Appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to dept of corrections for Rockwell City correctional facility SF 188
- Creation of an enhance Iowa distribution account, a technology assurance fund, and a recreation, environment, arts, culture, & heritage fund, changes in rebuild Iowa infra fund, approps SF 208
- Appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to DGS for projects at Toledo juvenile home $\,$ SF $271-HF\ 641$
- Supplemental approp for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment SF 366 ap Approved 4-21-99
- Restrictions on expenditures from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund HF 528
- Approps from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to IDALS & DNR for FY 1999-2000 SF 442 na
- Approps from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies HF 772 ap Item veto Approved 5-24-99
- Conservation reserve enhanced program, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2284 HF 2444
- Water quality improvements, total maximum daily loads, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2285
- Technology initiatives & enhancements, approp from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2286
- Water quality monitoring & watershed improvement, program to support local volunteer efforts, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2287
- Soil & water conservation practices, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2288 – HF 2445
- Water quality planning, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2289
- Increase in number of permits, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2290
- Watershed protection program, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2291 - HF 2449
- Water quality monitoring stations, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2292 – HF 2448
- Floodplain infrastructure, needs assessment study, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2304 HF 2450
- Conservation buffer efforts by farmers, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2320
- Statewide farm & livestock management program, approp to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2321
- Septic tank revolving loan fund, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2376
- Construction at Iowa state penitentiary, approp to corrections from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2379
- General services dept, maintenance of state facilities, approp from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2381
- Fire & health safety grants for school districts, approp SF 2383
- Recreational grants to DNR, approp from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2385
- Approp to REAP from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2386

Approps, from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencie & creating an environment first fund for environmental purposes HF 25 ap. – SF 2453 ap S HF 2574 w/d. SF 2453 item vetoed, approved 5-11-00

RECALLS

Recall of elective officers & officials, HJR 3.

RECIPROCITY

Driver's license reciprocity with other countries, HF 301.

Licensing of hunting and fishing guides, reciprocity with other states. SF 227 HF 2256 (hunting only) S.

Driver's license reciprocity with other countries, persons 16 or 17 years of an HF 2181. (See also HF 301).

RECORD CHECKS

Criminal and abuse record checks for school personnel, SF 69 – HF 363 Comp – SF 228 ed. S. – SF 2280 S. SF 228 approved 5-3-00.

Fee for criminal history check, dept. of public safety. SF 295 - HF 505.

Authority of DHS involving state institutions, personnel background check-terminology changes. SF 2360 hu. Approved 4-19-00.

RECORDINGS

Recording of trials before a magistrate HF 237 - HF 716 ju S

Unauthorized use of video or audio recording equipment in animal facilities ~ 258

Establishing the offense of criminal voveurism, HF 2112

RECORDS

Access to adoption records by the biological siblings of an adoptee HF 58

Updating adoptees med. & social history in adoption records. HF 96

Preservation of records held by financial institutions. HF 253 – SF 233 co 107 253 w/d. SF 233 approved 4-16-99

Performance of community service work by criminal offenders, falsification frecords, HF 258.

Public access to financial records of foundations, SF 163.

Release of confidential juvenile court records to schools re alcohol. HF 341

Inspection & duplication of health care records, request of patient. HF 400

Child abuse reports, monitoring of state employees and judicial compliance state 255

Electronic commerce security HF 624. Approved 5-19-99

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2156 ed. – SF 2184 Comp. – HF 2+37 ed. S. HF 2156 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-3-00.

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 22 15 Approved 5-15-00.

Confidentiality of internet protocol numbers, public info. requests HF 2220 st. HF 2220 approved 3-29-00.

Name change on real property records. HF 2262.

Fees charged for release of patient's health record, HF 2343.

Publication & recordkeeping duties of county officers, permanent records on computers. HF 2429 lo. Approved 4-26-00

Sharing of juvenile court social records or child abuse records, interagency agreement HF 2460 hu - SF 2369 hu HF 2460 w/d. SF 2369 approved 4-20-00

Confidentiality in professional liability cases HF 2517 ju.

Disposition of unclaimed property. HF 2557 wa
Approved 5-15-00

RECREATION AREAS

Creation of an enhance Iowa distribution account; a technology assurance fund, and a recreation, environment, arts, culture, & heritage fund; changes in rebuild Iowa infra fund; approps. SF 208

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to IDALS & DNR for FY 1999-2000. SF 442 na.

Recreational grants to DNR, approp from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2385.

RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

County conservation board cooperating with private, nonprofit organizations to carry out conservation & recreation programs. SF 23 – SF 51 na Same. SF 51 approved 4-22-99

Practice of hypnotherapy SF 35 - SF 285 st S

Ski lift passes, sales tax exemption. SF 119 - HF 273 - SF 456 wa. Same

Senior conservation & outdoor recreation employment program, DWD. SF 142 - SF 312 na Same.

Pilot community education programs, appropriation. SF 147

Pedestrian & bicyclists wear reflective clothing, physical training activity HF 398.

Landowner liability for public use of private lands for recreational purposes HF 454.

Community economic betterment recreational & cultural program, account. SF 382.

RECREATIONAL LAKE DISTRICTS

Creation of water quality district, tax levy HF 2161 S - SF 2240 na - SF 2438 wa. Same. SF 2438 approved 5-11-00.

RECREATIONAL TRAILS

Condemnation of agricultural land for recreational trails. HF 2177

RECREATIONAL VEHICLES

Travel trailers placed in storage exempt from vehicle registration requirements. HF 283

RECREATIONAL VESSELS

Display of safety flag by vessel towing a water skier SF 1

RECYCLING

Tax exemptions for livestock-related pollution control or recycling property. SF 6-SF 399 wa. S.

Prohibit land disposal of corrugated cardboard. HF 353

Procedures of DGS, purchasing of recycled paper, appropriation modified SF 282 st. Approved 5-14-99

Disposal & recycling of waste oil filters SF 2098 - HF 2200.

REDEMPTION

Beverage containers, refund values & redemption amounts under becontainer control law. HF 37 – HF 2140 S.

Beverage container control laws changes. HF 2318.

REDISTRICTING

Congress urged to reject Census Bureau plan to use statistical sampling reporting population data. SCR 14 – S.J. 736.

Redistricting in Iowa for congressional, legislative & school districts, change HF 2461 st.

REFLECTORS

Reflective devices on slow-moving vehicles. SF 218 – SF 352 tr. S. SF β^{ϵ} approved 5-10-99.

REFUNDS AND REBATES

Beverage containers, refund values & redemption amounts under be container control law. HF 37 – HF 2140 S.

Nonprofit private museum sales tax refund, services rendered by contractor. HF 80 - HF 2095 (nonprofit hospital) - HF 2563 wa. S. HF 2563 approx 5-19-00.

Refunds of unexpired vehicle registration fees. HF 232.

Crediting of telephone rebates for inmates of correctional institutions general fund. HF 2073.

REGENTS, BOARD OF

Tuition charged nonresidents, colleges & universities, bd. of regents (reciprocargement). HF 51.

Requirements for statements of account issued to students by colleges, bd \rightarrow regents. HF 56.

Tuition charged for courses, colleges, bd. of regents. HF 57.

Initiative for health & independence of elderly Iowans, center on aging at $U \leftarrow I$, approp. HF 272 – SF 2377 S.

Student member on state board of regents. SF 317 st.

Preparation & licensure requirements for school counseling. HF 601.

Iowa State University urged to retain the name of its College of Agricultuse SCR 12 - S.J. 670, 1110 adopted, 1116 msgd. - H.J. 1275, 1328, 1721.

Board of regents five-year building program. SCR 106 - S.J. 262.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2156 ed. – SF 2184 Comp. – HF 2137 ed. S. HF 2156 w/d. HF 2437 approved 5-3-00.

Regents institutions, approps. for elder health initiative, plant science, social work program, SF 2378.

Change name of special security officers employed at st. bd. of regent, institutions to police officers. HF 2520 ju.

Approps. to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed & bd. of regents. HF 2549 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-10-00.

REGISTRATION — See also MOTOR VEHICLES, Sub-Ref. Registration/ Registration Plates

Contractor registration expiration. HF 470.

Time frame for registration & notification requirements, sex of fender registry ${\rm HF}~2175$

Regulation of invention developers HF 2358 co

Motor vehicle registration periods HF 2480 tr Approved 3-30-00

REGISTRY

Time frame for registration & notification requirements, sex offender registry HF 2175

REHABILITATION

Alternative rehabilitation programs for convicted criminals HF 565 Rehabilitation following alcohol testing of private sector employees SF 414 bu

REIMBURSEMENTS

Postsecondary enrollment options costs, reimbursement to school dists HF 98 - SF 162

Mileage reimbursement for county supervisors HF 184

Dept of hu services staff reduction, county reimbursement for certain functions (MR/MH) HF 367

Medicaid reimbursement for rural health clinics $\,$ HF 638 hu $\,$ HF 763 ap Same

Dept of hu services provide home health agency reimbursement under medical assistance HF 2193

Reimbursement under Medicaid, services performed by school nurse, dept of hu services, approp HF 2411

RELIGION

Reflective devices on slow-moving vehicles SF 218 - SF 352 tr S SF 352 approved 5 10-99

Female genital mutilation of minors prohibited SF 2008

Ten Commandments to be displayed in Senate chamber SR 111 - S J 479

RENT/RENTAL PROPERTY

Termination of rental agreement of a residential or mobile home tenant SF 33 – HF 263

Interest on rental deposits held by landlords HF 134 – SF 43

Mandatory protective headgear for juvenile bicyclists, creation of bicycle safety fund, and helmet rentals SF 153 – SF 158 – SF 396 tr Same

Regulating rent increases in mobile home parks HF 326

Sales tax exemption for personal property sold to persons in the business of leasing or renting that property SF 262 – HF 657 wa

Rent control ordinances, adoption by city or county SF 428 st Approved 4-13-00

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water, sewage & solid waste services HF 700 ju Approved 5-19-99

Licensing & insurance of car rental companies HF 777 wa Approved 5-18-99 Landlord's sale or disposal of tenant's abandoned personal prop HF 2201 – HF 2509 lo S

Computer damage or theft, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress, consolidation of criminal offenses SF 2241 ju Approved 5-19-00

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to administrative rules SJR 2005 wa - HJR 2013 wa SJR 2005 approved 5-9-00

REORGANIZATION — See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Reorganization

Community school district's area ed. agency affiliation. HF 129.

REPEAL

Repeal authority of counties to create & fund urban renewal & revitalizat areas. HF 357.

Review & oversight of actions of the U.S. environmental protection agency 636 en. Approved 4-29-99.

Regulation of certain dairy trade practices, repeal. HF 2328 ag. – SF 2296 . SF 2296 w/d. HF 2328 approved 4-13-00.

Regulation of frozen food locker plants, dept. of ag., repeal ch. HF 2394 Approved 4-14-00.

Management of limited liability companies, repeal s.s. of Code. HF 2425 Approved 3-31-00.

Raising of an additional enrichment amount to fund asbestos removal projector repeal provisions. HF 2435 ed. Approved 4-7-00.

Repeal sixth judicial dist. pilot project re probation revocation hearings 15 F 2519 ju. Approved 5-9-00.

REPORTERS

Honor Cedar Rapids Gazette statehouse reporter and senior editor F Sullivan. HR 108 – H.J. 362-363, 1257 adopted.

REPORTS

Adoption investigations, reports & counseling, changes. HF 172 ju. Approv : 5-18-99.

Urban renewal law changes. HF 2507 lo. – HF 2580 wa. S. – SF 2459 v (deadline for reports) S. HF 2580 w/d. SF 2459 approved 5-3-00.

REPUBLICAN PARTY

Honor Kayne Robinson, Chairman of the Republican Party. HR 105 – H.J \rightarrow 9 adopted.

Democratic & Republican parties urged to use presidential preference card near caucuses. SR 109 – S.J. 379.

Honoring Kayne Robinson, chairman of Republican Party. SR 104 - S.J. $2^{\rm col}$, 202 adopted.

RESEARCH

Increase membership of advisory bd. to Leopold center for sustainable ag + F 139 - HF 412 ag. Same. HF 412 approved 4-29-99.

Research of production & marketing of industrial hemp. HF 320 S. – SF 226% – SF 2413 ag. Same.

Marijuana for therapeutic purposes, research program. SF 2076.

Propane education & research council, development of programs, assessment levied on odorized propane. SF 2394 st.

Center for excellence in fundamental plant science, ISU, research, approp HF 2537.

Research activities tax credit. HF 2558 wa. - SF 2456 wa. S.

RESERVOIRS

Lower Des Moines River, study by U.S. Corps of Engineers requested. SCR 101 – S.J. 9, 147 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 150, 158, 237 adopted, 242 msgd.

RESIDENCY

Candidates of county, city & school dists. elective offices residence requirements. HF 300 – HF 590 lo. S. HF 300 w/d.

Residency requirements for certain city employees. HF 537.

Hunting, fishing & fur harvesting residency requirements, members of armed forces, active duty. HF 2008. Approved 5-9-00.

Residency requirements stricken for city civil service employees. SF 2106 – SF 2364 lo. Same.

Eligibility of brood mares producing Iowa-foaled race horses. HF 2126 - HF 2354 (residence) S.

Residency requirements & methods of taking fish & game. HF 2486 na. Approved 4-19-00.

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY

Heat & fuel used in residential-type dwellings, tax exemption. HF 39 S. – HF 111 – SF 126 Comp.

Valuation of residential and agricultural property, removing the link between valuations. SF 91 – HF 464 (rollback provisions) – HF 465. S.

Urban revitalization tax exemption, assisted living properties HF 394.

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 482 – HF 2560 wa. S. HF 2560 approved 5-16-00.

Bed and breakfast inns property tax. HF 666

RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES — See HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

RESOLUTIONS

Fair treatment of women in estate planning. HCR 103 – H.J. 76, 600 adopted, 603 msgd., 642, 643 – S.J. 1267 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1650.

Educate the public to raise awareness re osteoporosis prevention, detection & treatment. HCR 111 (SCR 109 S.) – H.J. 313, 880 adopted, 891 msgd. – S J. 1161 adopted, 1166 msgd. – H.J. 1499.

Democratic & Republican parties urged to use presidential preference cards in caucuses SR 109 - SJ 379

Designate educational facilities at the State Training School as the Arlene Dayhoff Educational Complex. HJR 2008 – HJR 2012 lo. Same.

Designate a cottage at the state training school as the Corbett-Miller cottage. HJR 2009 – HJR 2011 lo. S.

Balanced budget. HJR 2010.

Designate March 2000 as Iowa Women's History Month. HCR 114 (SCR 107 S.) – H.J. 497, 598 adopted, 603 msgd., 642, 643

Osteoporosis prevention, detection, & treatment. SCR 109 (see HCR 111) – S J. 478.

Honoring firefighter Doug Stevens. SR $112-S.J.\ 801,\ 1049$ adopted.

Congratulatory

Honoring the Indian Hills Community College Men's Basketball Team and Coach Mike Capaccio. HR 4 – H.J. 171, 296 adopted.

Honoring University of Iowa Football Coach Hayden Fry. HR 7 - H.J. 292, 316 adopted

Honoring coach Hayden Fry. SR 2 – S.J. 239, 241 adopted.

Honoring Presidents Thomas Jefferson & Herbert Hoover by hanging their portraits in the Senate chamber, SR 6 – S.J. 606.

Honoring Major General Warren G. Lawson. SR 7 - S.J. 650, 1078 adopted.

Honor Major General Warren G. Lawson. HR 8 – H.J. 727, 1210-1211 adopted. Congratulating Nick Collison & the 1999 McDonald's All American High-School Basketball Team. SR 9 – S.J. 696, 741 adopted.

Congratulate Nick Collison and the 1999 McDonald's All American High School Basketball Team. HR 9 – H.J. 762, 795 adopted.

Congratulating members of the All-Iowa Community College Academic Team SR 11 – S.J. 855, 901 adopted.

Honoring coach Tom Davis. SR 12 - S.J. 883, 1411 adopted.

Congratulating members of the All-Iowa Community College Academic Team HR 10 – H.J. 1008, 1020 adopted.

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Wrestling Team. HR 12 – H.J. 1046.

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team. HR 13 H.J. 1047, 1479 adopted.

Congratulating the U of I Hawkeyes Wrestling Team. SR 13-S.J. 971, 128^{\prime} adopted.

Congratulating the University of Iowa Hawkeyes Wrestling Team. HR 16 H.J. 1103.

Congratulating the University of Iowa Men's Basketball Team. HR 14 - H.-7 1102.

Congratulating the Indian Hills Men's Basketball Team. HR 15-H.J.~1102-1103,~1760 adopted.

Congratulating the Drake Women's Basketball Team. HR 17 - H.J. 1148, 1393 1394 adopted.

Recognizing the Annie E. Casey Foundation, contributions to the well-being of Iowa's children & families through community-based reform. HCR 22 H.J. 1156 adopted & msgd. – S.J. 1029 adopted, 1031 msgd. – H.J. 1181.

Congratulating the Wartburg College Wrestling Team. HR 18 - H.J. 1206, 175 adopted.

Honoring Nina Smith for being named girl's high school basketball National Player of the Year. HR 19 – H.J. 1207, 1526 adopted.

Honoring Nina Smith for being named girls' high school basketball National Player of the Year. SR 14 - S.J. 1073, 1238 adopted.

Honoring the City of Cedar Rapids on its sesquicentennial year. HR 20 - H.J. 1259, 1663 adopted.

Honoring the City of Cedar Rapids on its sesquicentennial year. SR 15 - S.: 1105, 1273 adopted.

Congratulating the Des Moines Buccaneers. SR 16 – S.J. 1306, 1316 adopted.

Congratulating the Des Moines Buccaneers. HR 21 – H.J. 1754 adopted.

Paying tribute to the memory of Elizabeth Osenbaugh. SR 17 – S.J. 1361, 1420 adopted.

Paying tribute to the memory of Elizabeth M. Osenbaugh and recognizing her contributions to state government. HR 22 - H.J. 1870, 1895 adopted.

Honoring the City of Indianola on its sesquicentennial year. HR 23 – H.J. 189 adopted.

Honor Mr. Steve Lose for his heroism in assisting the Iowa State Patrol. Hh. 101 – H.J. 85, 88 adopted.

Honor the Keokuk firefighters who died in the line of duty. HR $102-H.J.\ 147$ 323 adopted.

Honoring football lineman Adam Timmerman. SR 103 - S.J. 167, 1153 adopted.

Honoring Kayne Robinson, chairman of Republican Party. SR 104 - S.J. 200. 202 adopted.

Honoring Rob Tully, chairman of Democratic Party. SR 105 - S.J. 201, 202 adopted.

Honor native Iowan and St. Louis Rams quarterback Kurt Warner. HR 104 – H.J. 251.

Honor Kayne Robinson, Chairman of the Republican Party. HR 105 – H.J. 239 adopted.

Honor Rob Tully, Chairman of the Democratic Party of Iowa. HR 106 - H.J. 239 adopted.

Honor Shelley Fabares for her contributions to the memory of Donna Reed. HR 107 – H.J. 347, 1224 adopted, 1279.

Honor Cedar Rapids Gazette statehouse reporter and senior editor Ken Sullivan. HR 108 – H.J. 362-363, 1257 adopted.

Honoring student volunteers Alison Mostrom and Matthew Ternus for their community service. SR 108 - S.J. 314, 1218 adopted.

Honor and recognize Masons and Masonic bodies in the State of Iowa for their continued outstanding philanthropic efforts across our entire state. HR 109 – H.J. 396, 446 adopted.

Honoring reporter Ken Sullivan. SR 110 – S.J. 439, 1015 adopted.

Honor pianist Roger Williams. HR 110 - H.J. 546, 549 adopted.

Honor Melvin and Phyllis Yates. HR 112 - H.J. 648, 1203 adopted.

Honor Iowa Valley Community College District. HR 114 - H.J. 934, 993 adopted.

Honor bass-baritone singer Simon Estes. HR 115 - H.J. 992 adopted.

Congratulate the Des Moines Dragons International Basketball Association Basketball Team. HR 116 – H.J. 1137, 1138 adopted.

Congratulate the Drake Women's Basketball Team. HR 117 - H.J. 1222.

Congratulating the ISU Women's Gymnastics Team. SR 113 - S.J. 1039, 1160 adopted.

Honoring the Harper Brush Works of Fairfield. SR 114 - S.J. 1040, 1160 adopted.

Congratulating the ISU Women's Basketball Team. SR 115 - S.J. 1058, 1160 adopted.

Congratulating the ISU Men's Basketball Team. SR 116 - S.J. 1058.

Congratulating the Drake Women's Basketball Team. SR 117 - S.J. 1059, 1154 adopted.

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team. HR 118 – H.J. 1344. (See HR 122.)

Congratulating the All-Iowa Community College Academic Team. SR 118 – S.J. 1094, 1161 adopted.

Congratulating Cameron Hawkins. HR 119 - H.J. 1372, 1374 adopted.

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Wrestling Team. HR 121 - H.J. 1427, 1429-1430 adopted.

Congratulating the University of Iowa Hawkeyes Wrestling Team. HR 120 - H.J. 1382 adopted.

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team. HR 122 (HR 118 S.) – H.J. 1427-1428.

Recognizing & honoring the accomplishments of conservationist John Fletcher Lacey. HCR 122 (SCR 108 S) – H.J. 1518, 1926 w/d.

Recognizing Old Blue for his contributions to the Senate. SR $119-S.J.\ 1210,\ 1417\ adopted.$

Honoring Representative Minnette Doderer. HR 123 – H.J. 1615.

Honoring quarterback Kurt Warner. SR 120 - S.J. 1282, 1361 adopted.

Honoring Senator John Kibbie SR 122 - S J 1305, 1379 adopted

Honoring Senator H Kay Hedge SR 123 - S J 1305, 1364 adopted

Honoring Senator Elaine Szymoniak SR 124 - S J 1305

Honoring Senator Lyle Zieman SR 125 - S J 1305, 1366 adopted

Honoring Senator Richard Drake SR 126 - S J 1312, 1377 adopted

Congratulating the Denison Academic Decathlon Team SR 128 - S J 1382 1407 adopted

Designations

Read Across America Day, reaffirming the importance and joy of reading SCk 7-SJ 431, 438 substituted by HCR 11, 439 w/d

March 1999 designated as Iowa Women's History Month SCR 8 – S J 531, 686 substituted by HCR 13, 692 w/d

December 15, 1999, designated as Bill of Rights Day SCR 19 – S J 971, 128 $^{\prime}$ adopted, 1286 msgd $\,$ – H J 1657, 1728

Iowa Education Week in September 1999 SCR 22 - S J 1138, 1305 adopted & msgd - H J 1736, 1784

Bone and joint decade SCR 103 – S J $\,$ 24, 233 adopted, 234 msgd – H J $\,$ 285 $\,$ 299, 423 adopted, 426 msgd

March 2000 designated as Iowa Women's History Month SCR 107 – S J 393564 adopted & msgd – H J 603

Designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller State Office Building SJR 2 Approved 4-23-99

Federal Government/Congress

Federal govt encouraged to ease restrictions on the removal of disruptive students from classrooms, & increase approp for alternative program SCR $1-S\ J\ 133$

Establishment of Loess Hills national park SCR 3-S J 225

Request the President of the United States to endorse and sign the International Convention on the Prohibition of the Use, Stockpiling, Production and Transfer of Anti-Personnel Landmines and on their destruction HCR 8

– H J 354

Urge Congress to adopt year-round daylight saving time $\ HCR\ 9-H\ J\ 484$

Encourage the fed government to provide states greater flexibility concerning the implementation of fed legislation HCR 10-H~J~484

Congress requested to take action to stabilize the agricultural economy & Dept of Justice requested to investigate unfair meatpacking practices $\rm\,SCR$ $\rm\,9-S\,J\,$ $\rm\,547$

Congress requested to prevent fed govt from recouping Medicaid payments from state to bacco settlement SCR 11 – S J 650, 931 adopted, 932 msg d H J 1062, 1180, 1178, 1382-1383, 1746-1747 as amended, adopted, 175 msg d

Request Congress to prevent the fed govt from attempting to recoup Medicaid payments from tobacco settlement moneys, states keep moneys without offset HCR 14 (SCR 11) – H J 762

Congress urged to reject Census Bureau plan to use statistical sampling in reporting population data SCR 14 - S J 736

Congress and Dept of Justice urged to prevent the merger of Cargill Inc. & Continental Grain Co. SCR 15-S J. 750

Federal production work at Rock Island Arsenal SR 10 - S J 756

Congress urged to enact and USDA to implement measures to allow interstate sale of Iowa meat & poultry products SCR 17 - S J 865, 1176 adopted 1179 msgd - H J 1397, 1504

- Urge United States Congress enact and United States Department of Agriculture implement measures necessary to allow interstate sale of meat/poultry products by state-inspected establishment. HCR 17 H.J. 1008.
- Urge U.S. EPA to take specific actions relating to gasoline sulfur levels, emissions. HCR $19-H.J.\ 1025.$
- President, U.S. Secretary of Agriculture, & Congress urged to reevaluate & amend the 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" to preserve family farms. SCR 20 S.J. 1073
- Congress urged to fund United Nations. SCR 21 S.J. 1116.
- Congress urged to rescind Health Care Financing Admin. rules re home health agency reporting. SCR 23 S.J. 1226, 1389 substituted by HCR 24, w/d.
- Urge Congress to provide adequate funding for major rehabilitation efforts on the Upper Mississippi River. HCR 23 H J. 1503, 1721, 1758 adopted & msgd. S.J. 1425 adopted, 1426 msgd. H.J. 1905.
- Encourage Congress to rescind Health Care Financing Administration rules requiring home health agency reporting HCR 24 H.J. 1503-1504, 1721, 1757 adopted, 1758 msgd. S.J. 1389 adopted, 1390 msgd. H.J. 1873.
- Prohibition of MTBE in gasoline, urging federal action. SCR 102 S.J. 24.
- ATM charges, Congress urged to grant states authority SR 102 S.J. 100, 805 adopted.
- United States Department of Justice reform. HCR 104 H.J 119.
- Support the State of Minnesota's lawsuit against the fed. government re disparate funding under fed. Medicare program. HCR 106 H.J. 264, 291 adopted, 295 msgd. S J. 995 adopted, 996 msgd. H.J. 1219
- Congress enact legislation to improve access to medical treatment. HCR 107 H.J. 264
- Request Congress to appropriate sufficient funding to the United States Naval Fleet. HCR 108 (SCR 105 S.) H.J. 264, 291 adopted, 295 msgd. S.J. 275 adopted, 276 msgd. H.J. 318.
- Congress urged to fund ships for national defense. SCR 105 S.J. 227.
- Urge Congress maintain the oxygenate requirement in the fed. Clean Air Act that promotes the use of ethanol in reformulated gasoline. HCR 110 H.J. 299.
- Iowa Air National Guard to patrol no-fly zones over Iraq. HCR 112 H.J. 396.
- Urge Congress to oppose President Clinton's budget proposal to shift funds from the Highway Trust Fund for purposes other than fed. highway funding HR 111 H.J. 594.
- Congress urged to support clean air & ethanol by maintaining oxygenate requirement in gasoline. SCR 111 (HCR 110 S.) S.J. 622.
- Urge citizen participation in and cooperation with the conducting of the year 2000 census. HCR 115 H.J. 765, 847 adopted, 854 msgd. S.J. 1226 adopted, 1228 msgd. H.J. 1603.
- DOT requested to review federal outdoor advertising bonus program restrictions on signing and advertising adjacent to the interstate highway system. HCR 119 (SCR 115 S.) H.J. 1344, 1443 adopted & msgd. S.J. 1145 adopted, 1153 msgd. H.J. 1483.
- Federal advertising restrictions on signs along interstates, DOT review. SCR 115 (see HCR 119) S.J. 1073, 1146 w/d.
- USDA urged to make conservation reserve lands eligible for grazing by livestock. SCR 118 (see HCR 121) S.J. 1133.

Urge USDA make lands under conservation reserve eligible for grazing by livestock. HCR 121 (SCR 118 S.) – H.J. 1460-1461, 1462-1463 adopted. 1464 msgd. – S.J. 1226 adopted, 1228 msgd. – H.J. 1603.

Urge Congress to reevaluate & amend 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" to preserve family farms. HCR 123 – H.J. 1574.

Federal production work at Rock Island Arsenal. SR 107 (see SR 10) – S.J. 295. 1218 adopted.

Urge Congress to enact legislation that will equalize tax treatment of med savings accounts and third-party health ins. coverage. HR 125 – H.J. 1835 1941.

General Assembly/Joint and Other

Joint convention, Monday, January 11, 1999, 1:30 p.m., canvass of votes January 12, 1999, 10:00 a.m., Governor Terry E. Branstad deliver hicondition of the state message. HCR 1 – H.J. 10-11 adopted, 12 msgd. – S.J. 16 adopted, 20 msgd.

Joint convention, Wednesday, January 13, 1999, 10:00 a.m.; Chief Justice McGiverin present his message of the condition of the judicial department HCR 2 - H.J. 11 adopted, 12 msgd. - S.J. 16 adopted, 20 msgd.

Appointment of a joint inaugural committee. HCR 3 – H.J. 11-12 adopted, 15 msgd. – S.J. 17 adopted, 20 msgd.

Appointment of secretaries and pages. HR 1-H.J. 15-16 adopted.

Committee of one be appointed to arrange for opening the sessions with prayer $HR\ 2-H.J.\ 16$ adopted.

Joint rules. HCR 5 - H.J. 93, 124-136 adopted, 161 msgd. - S.J. 149 adopted. 155 msgd. - H.J. 199.

Permanent rules of the House, HR 3 - H.J. 94, 136-161 adopted.

Joint convention, Thursday, January 28, 1999, 10:00 a.m.; Governor Thomas J. Vilsack deliver his budget message. HCR 6 – H.J. 174 adopted, 181 msgd. – S.J. 132 adopted, 133 msgd. – H.J. 185.

Compensation of chaplains, officers, and employees of the general assembly SCR 2 - S.J. 133, 149 adopted, 155 msgd. - H.J. 200, 215, 234, 268-281 adopted, 283 msgd., 328.

Permanent rules of the senate. SR 1 - S.J. 132, 150 adopted.

House code of ethics. HR 5 - H.J. 254, 296-309 adopted.

House rules governing lobbyists. HR 6 – H.J. 254, 309-313 adopted.

Senate code of ethics. SR 4 – S.J. 269, 317 adopted.

Senate rules governing lobbyists. SR 3 – S.J. 269, 317 adopted.

Gubernatorial appointments and other appointments requiring Senate confirmation. SR 5 - S.J. 269, 284 adopted.

Biennial memorial session. SCR 5-S.J.~430,~593 adopted, 598~msgd.-H.J.~670,~700,~907 adopted, 909~msgd.

Pioneer Lawmakers, joint session. SCR 6 – S.J. 430, 593 adopted, 598 msgd. – H.J. 670, 700, 907 adopted, 909 msgd.

Pioneer Lawmakers. HCR 12 (SCR 6 S.) - H.J. 561-562.

Senate Code of Ethics, amendments. SR 8 - S.J. 650.

Honor Major General Warren G. Lawson. HR $8-\mathrm{H.J.}$ 727, 1210-1211 adopted.

Designate March 1999 as Iowa Women's History Month. HCR 13 – H.J. 727 748 adopted, 750 msgd. – S.J. 685, 686 adopted, 692 msgd. – H.J. 758.

Designating December 15, 1999, as Bill of Rights Day. HCR 20 – H.J. 1046.

Daily operations of the Senate. SR 18-S.J. 1402, 1427 adopted.

Adjournment sine die, 1999. SCR 25 - S.J. 1403, 1427 adopted - H.J. 1915 adopted.

Final adjournment Thursday, April 29, 1999, of the First Session of the Seventy-eighth General Assembly. HCR 25 – H.J. 1920.

Joint convention, Tuesday, January 11, 2000, at 10:00 a.m.; Governor Thomas J. Vilsack deliver his condition of the state and budget message. HCR 101 – H.J. 7 adopted, 8 msgd – S.J. 9 adopted, 10 msgd. – H.J. 16.

Joint convention, Wednesday, January 12, 2000, at 10:00 a m.; Chief Justice McGiverin present his message of the condition of the judicial branch HCR 102 - H.J. 7 adopted, 8 msgd. - S.J. 9 adopted, 10 msgd. - H.J. 17.

Honor Mr. Steve Lose for his heroism in assisting the Iowa State Patrol HR 101 - H.J. 85, 88 adopted

Senate rules amended to include weekly pledge of allegiance. SR 101 - S.J 76. Annual budgets for the daily operations of the House of Representatives. HR

103 - H.J. 158, 239-242 adopted.

Support the State of Minnesota's lawsuit against the fed. government re disparate funding under fed. Medicare program. HCR 106 – H.J. 264, 291 adopted, 295 msgd. – S.J. 995 adopted, 996 msgd. – H.J. 1219.

Honor Cedar Rapids Gazette statehouse reporter and senior editor Ken Sullivan, HR 108 – H.J. 362-363, 1257 adopted.

Ten Commandments to be displayed in Senate chamber SR 111 - S.J. 479.

Urge citizen participation in and cooperation with the conducting of the year 2000 census. HCR 115 - H.J. 765, 847 adopted, 854 msgd. - S.J. 1226 adopted, 1228 msgd. - H.J. 1603.

Daily operations of the Senate. SR 129 - S.J. 1438, 1439 adopted.

Adjournment sine die, 2000. SCR 121 – S.J $\,$ 1439, 1440 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1936, 1939 adopted.

Nullification

Racing & gaming commn. rules nullification. HJR 12 st.

Dept. of hu. services, child welfare rules, nullify HJR 2001.

Nullify an administrative rule, dept. of corrections relating to dept personnel observing inmates. HJR 2004.

Nullify admin. rules of Iowa empowerment bd. concerning grants & school ready children grants. HJR 2007.

Roads/Highways

Establish an operating while intoxicated (OWI) task force. HCR 118 (SCR 114 S.) – H.J. 1221-1222, 1261 adopted, 1268 msgd. – S.J. 1144 adopted, 1153 msgd. – H.J. 1483.

State of Iowa/Agencies

Urge the development of programs to provide economic incentives to conserve endangered ecosystems and species. HCR 4 – H.J. 55.

Read Across America Day, reaffirming the importance and joy of reading. SCR 7 – S.J. 431, 438 substituted by HCR 11, 439 w/d.

Recognize and endorse Read Across America Day for citizens of Iowa to reaffirm the importance and joy of reading. HCR 11 - H.J. 511 adopted & msgd. - S.J. 438, 439 adopted, 447 msgd. - H.J. 529, 543.

Dept. of ed. & Iowa Arts Council to administer contest for students to propose designs for 50 state quarters program. SCR 10 (SCR 18 S.) – S.J. 606.

Iowa State University urged to retain the name of its College of Agriculture. SCR 12 - S.J 670, 1110 adopted, 1116 msgd. - H.J. 1275, 1328, 1721.

Governor urged to appoint a commission to develop design proposals for 50 state quarters program. SCR 13 - S.J. 670, 1179 w/d.

Designate March 1999 as Iowa Women's History Month. HCR 13 - H.J. 727, 748 adopted, 750 msgd. - S.J. 685, 686 adopted, 692 msgd. - H.J. 758.

- March 1999 designated as Iowa Women's History Month. SCR 8 S.J. 531, 614 substituted by HCR 13, 692 w/d.
- Request Congress to prevent the fed. govt. from attempting to recoup Medica of payments from tobacco settlement moneys, states keep moneys without offset. HCR 14 (SCR 11) H.J. 762.
- Governor appoint a commn. to develop design proposals for Iowa's participation in the U.S. Mint's state quarter program. HCR 15 H.J. 776, 476-477 adopted, 478 msgd., 491 S.J. 1266 adopted, 1267 msgd. H.J. 1649.
- Dept. of ed. & Iowa Arts Council to administer contest for students to propodesigns for 50 state quarters program. SCR 18 (SCR 10 S.) S.J. 894, 117 adopted, 1182 msgd. H.J. 1397, 1504.
- Encourage boards of directors of school districts to adopt policy designation, Wednesday evening as family night. HR 11 H.J. 1008.
- December 15, 1999, designated as Bill of Rights Day. SCR 19 S.J. 971, 1281 adopted, 1286 msgd. H.J. 1657, 1728.
- Iowa Education Week in September 1999. SCR 22 S.J. 1138, 1305 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1736, 1784.
- Designating December 15, 1999, as Bill of Rights Day. HCR 20 H.J. 1046.
- Bone and joint decade. SCR 103 S.J. 24, 233 adopted, 234 msgd. H.J. 280 299, 423 adopted, 426 msgd.
- Iowa Finance Authority honor contractual obligations with the Iowa Housing Corporation as necessary to ensure orderly transfer of public moneys. HCf- 105 H.J. 232-233, 268 adopted, 272 msgd., 274.
- Agricultural Industry Finance Corp. urged to promote local ventures. SCR 1t S.J. 220.
- Prostate cancer awareness week. HCR 109 H.J. 279, 1622 adopted, 162 msgd., 1653 S.J. 1314 adopted, 1331 msgd. H.J. 1767.
- Board of regents five-year building program. SCR 106 S.J. 262.
- Gubernatorial appointments requiring Senate confirmation. SR 106 S.J. 271 275 adopted.
- Educate the public to raise awareness re osteoporosis prevention, detection & treatment. HCR 111 (SCR 109 S.) H.J. 313, 880 adopted, 891 msgd. S. $\stackrel{.}{_{\sim}}$ 1161 adopted, 1166 msgd. H.J. 1499.
- Iowa Air National Guard to patrol no-fly zones over Iraq. HCR 112 H.J. 396 Honor and recognize Masons and Masonic bodies in the State of Iowa for them continued outstanding philanthropic efforts across our entire state. HR 109 – H.J. 396, 446 adopted.
- Designate educational facilities at the State Training School as the Arlene Dayhoff Educational Complex. HJR 2008 HJR 2012 lo. Same.
- Designate a cottage at the state training school as the Corbett-Miller cottage HJR 2009 HJR 2011 lo. S.
- Create a legislative mental health and developmental disability services restructuring task force. HCR 113 H.J. 434, 1345.
- Balanced budget. HJR 2010.
- Honoring conservationist John Fletcher Lacey. SCR 108 S.J. 478, 1048 adopted, 1049 msgd. H.J. 1295, 1372, 1926 adopted & msgd.
- Designate March 2000 as Iowa Women's History Month. HCR 114 (SCR 107 S) H.J. 497, 598 adopted, 603 msgd., 642, 643.
- Designs to submit to U.S. Mint for Iowa quarter (Loess Hills). HCR 116 H.J 983, 1103 adopted, 1119 msgd. S.J. 1266 adopted, 1267 msgd. H.J 1650.

- Governor urged to appoint a design commission for state quarter incorporating Old Capitol SCR 116 S.J. 1094, 1265 adopted, 1267 msgd. H.J. 1651, 1772.
- Racist harassment of students & faculty at U of I. SCR 117 (see HCR 120) S.J. 1114, 1154 adopted, 1166 msgd H J. 1499, 1518
- Racist activities intended to harass students & faculty at U of I. HCR 120 H.J 1427.
- Urging the U of I to immediately withdraw from fair labor assn. HR 124 H.J. 1701.
- Senior-living program funding, HR 126 H J 1941

Study Programs

- Economic development issues related to the distribution of goods and the development of distribution centers, cmte study. HCR 7 H.J. 189-190, 230, 379.
- Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings. SCR 4 (SCR 16 S.) S J. 407.
- Review aviation transportation in Iowa, interim cmte. study. HCR 16-H.J 814.
- Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings SCR 16 (SCR 4 S.) S.J. 750.
- Requesting establishment of legislative interim study committee to review the authority & responsibilities of townships as a unit of local government in this state HCR 18 H.J. 1008, 1022. (See HCR 21).
- Request establishment of leg. interim study cmte. to review legal, budget and financial aspects of volunteer fire protection services, emergency med services & other vital services provided under townships. HCR 21 (HCR 18) H.J. 1102, 1328, 1877 as amended, adopted & msgd. S.J. 1411 adopted, 1412 msgd. H.J. 1895.
- Interim study of growing long-term care needs. SCR 24 S J. 1392, 1411 adopted, 1412 msgd. H.J. 1896.
- Lower Des Moines River, study by U.S. Corps of Engineers requested. SCR 101 S.J. 9, 147 adopted & msgd. H.J. 150, 158, 237 adopted, 242 msgd.
- Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SCR 110 S.J 478.
- Contribution options for persons covered by IPERS, interim study. HR 113 H.J. 765-766
- Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax on industrial equipment, study. SCR 112 (see SCR 113 & HCR 117) S.J. 981.
- Replacement funds paid to local governments to mitigate the effects from elimination of prop. tax on industrial machinery, equip. & computers, cmte study HCR 117 (SCR 112 & 113 Sim.) H.J. 1221, 1442.
- Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax on industrial equipment, study. SCR 113 (see SCR 112 and HCR 117) S.J. 999, 1049 adopted & msgd. H.J. 1295, 1428, 1442 adopted, 1443 msgd.
- Task force to study OWI provisions of Code. SCR 114 (see HCR 118) S.J. 999, 1265 adopted, 1267 msgd. H.J. 1651, 1772.
- Establish an operating while intoxicated (OWI) task force HCR 118 (SCR 114 S.) H J. 1221-1222, 1261 adopted, 1268 msgd S.J. 1144 adopted, 1153 msgd. H.J. 1483.
- Railroad rights-of-way crossings by utilities, study. SCR 119 S.J. 1172, 1415 adopted & msgd. H.J. 1883, 1941.
- Assignment of benefits of health insurance, interim study SR 121 S.J. 1284.

Renewable fuel supply & demand, interim study. SR 127 - S.J. 1347, 1357 adopted.

Human services issues, interim study. SCR 120 – S.J. 1373, 1408 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1883, 1941.

Human services issues, cmte. study. HCR 124 - H.J. 1835.

RESOURCE CENTERS

Mental health & developmental disabilities service funding & admin. provision. HF 2505 lo.

REST AREAS

Transportation & infrastructure approps. to DOT, truck parking study, non reversion of funds. SF 424 ap. Approved 4-27-99.

RESTAURANTS — See also FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS

Hepatitis A vaccine tax credit for the cost of immunizing workers at licensec food establishments. SF 237.

RESTITUTION

Insurer recovering restitution from a criminal offender. HF 389.

RESTORATION

Main street investment loan program, preservation of historical bldgs. within bus. dists., dept. of ec. dev., approp. HF 150.

RETAIL

Retail tax free zone program. HF 2226.

RETAILER

Retailers tax credit for filing state sales tax returns on time & deposit. HF 236. Labeling of imported meat products by retailers. HF 2258. (See also SF 66.) Collection of sales tax by retailer, abatement for erroneous written advice dept. of rev. & fin. HF 2278.

RETIREMENT

Payment of med, ins. from unused sick leave for retired DOT employees. HF 2040.

Retirement plan assets exempted from execution for payment of debt. SF 2119 Valid marital property order under IPERS. HF 2369.

Disability

IPERS special service (sheriffs & airport firefighters) members, disability benefits. HF 385 - SF 327 Comp. - HF 603 Same - SF 2134 S. - SF 222 (PORS & IPERS changes) S.

Establishing a presumption that infectious diseases are work-related, disability & death benefits, fire & police retirement system. HF 735 – HF 2007 S.

Cities provide med. insurance, members of fire & police retirement system, retirement due to accidental disability. HF 2097 – SF 2382.

Application for disability retirement benefit, municipal fire & police retirement system. SF 2102 – HF 2212.

IPERS buyback, employee retires due to disability. HF 2257.

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411 st. Approved 4-12-00.

Homes

Insurance division matters, including m.v. service contracts, securities, business opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement care contracts, & probate. SF 2336 co.

Income

Exemption from state income tax for pension or retirement income. SF 2 S. – HF 5 – SF 100 Comp. – SF 242 S. – HF 744 wa. S. HF 744 vetoed 5-24-99.

Increase pension & retirement income deduction under individual income tax. HF $2188-SF\ 2170.$

Insurance

Continuation of group insurance, retired govt. employees. HF 189.

Pensions

Exemption from state income tax for pension or retirement income. SF 2 S. – HF 5 – SF 100 Comp. – SF 242 S. – HF 744 wa. S. HF 744 vetoed 5-24-99.

Retired fed. employees' refund, st. income tax. HF 30 - SF 56 Comp. - SF 244 Same - HF 2335 S.

Determine average covered wage, calculating retirement benefits, IPERS. HF 73 – SF 191 Comp. – HF 228 – HF 2042. S.

Exemption from execution for certain retirement plans. SF 105.

IPERS purchase of service credit, qualified private sector employment. HF 596.

Property of debtor exempt from execution. HF 660 ju. Approved 5-17-99.

Pension portability for peace officers and fire fighters. SF 2043.

Increase pension & retirement income deduction under individual income tax. HF 2188 – SF 2170.

Participation in both IPERS & multiemployer plan. SF 2226.

Public

Determine average covered wage, calculating retirement benefits, IPERS. HF 73 – SF 191 Comp. – HF 228 – HF 2042. S.

IPERS special service (sheriffs & airport firefighters) members, disability
 benefits. HF 385 - SF 327 Comp. - HF 603 Same - SF 2134 S. - SF 2229
 (PORS & IPERS changes) S.

Eligible for early retirement under IPERS, no age reduction penalty. HF 593.

IPERS purchase of service credit, qualified private sector employment. HF 596. Optional membership, IPERS employees of municipal water utility or waterworks. HF 611.

Retirement incentives for certain government employees. HF 553 - SF 370 Comp. - SF 434 st. S.

Accidental death benefit under municipal fire & police retirement system, \$100,000 lump sum payment to estate. HF 2043 - SF 2202 S.

Pension portability for peace officers and fire fighters. SF 2043.

IPERS member may retire & receive benefits, remain or return to employment. HF 205 – SF 223 S. – SF 2063 (elective officials) S.

Changes governing a bona fide retirement under IPERS, eliminate reemployment earnings limitation for certain teachers. HF 2079 – SF 2064 S. – HF 2150 S.

Cities provide retired employees with health & med. insurance. HF 2315 lo. Approved 4-13-00.

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411 st. Approved 4-12-00.

REVENUE AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Income tax checkoff for the arts, approp. SF 72 - SF 137 wa. S.

Tax administration by DRF; changes in income, corporate income, franchise sales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, & property taxes, livestock production credit SF 136 wa — HF 350 wa. SF 136 approved 5-20-99.

Conservation and land preservation tax for agricultural property converted to residential or commercial use SF 198 - SF 447 ag S.

Release of prop tax info to dept. of inspections & appeals, HF 417 st. Approved 5-18-99

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tarreturns by corporations. SF 469 wa Approved 5-20-99

Dept of revenue & finance to submit a proposal to simplify state income tax SF 471 wa

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel, inheritance & estate, & property taxes SF 473 wa. Approved 5-20-99

Collection of sales tax by retailer, abatement for erroneous written advice dept. of rev. & fin HF 2278.

Distribution formula for local sales taxes & school infrastructure, ISU survey SF 2208.

Electricity & natural gas, replacement tax. SF 2420 wa - HF 2546 wa - HF 2546 w/d. SF 2420 approved 4-19-00

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to adminitrative rules SJR 2005 wa - HJR 2013 wa SJR 2005 approved 5-9-00

Tax administration changes, dept of rev & fin., income & corporate, sales & use, hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env protection charge of petroleum diminution, prop, motor & special fuel, cig & tobacco products inheritance, motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements HF 2548 wa. Vetoed 5-19-00.

RIGHT OF WAY

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rights of way SF 114 tr. Approved 5-10-99

Railroad rights of way acquired by persons other than a railroad HF 393 - HF 635 tr Same

Vacation of roads and rights-of-way, hearings. SF 2194 tr. – HF 2478 tr. HI 2478 w/d. SF 2194 approved 4-12-00

Public utilities crossing railroad right-of-way SF 2407 co.

Railroad rights-of-way crossings by utilities, study. SCR 119 - S J 1172, 1415 adopted & msgd. - H.J. 1883, 1941.

RIGHT TO KNOW

Abortion, informed consent provisions, woman's right to know. HF 2229 Vetoed 4-7-00.

RIVERS — See also WATERS/WATERCOURSES

Tip-up fishing in Missouri & Big Sloux rivers HF 142

Lower Des Moines River, study by U.S. Corps of Engineers requested. SCR 101 – S J. 9, 147 adopted & msgd – H.J. 150, 158, 237 adopted, 242 msgd

Upper Mississippi riverway compact, repeal. SF 2036 na. Approved 3-31-00 Establishing an adopt-a-stream program HF 2235.

ROAD USE TAX FUND

Administration of DOT, reversion and nonreversion of funds, appropriation. SF 76 tr. Approved 5-14-99.

Transportation & infrastructure approps. to DOT, truck parking study, nonreversion of funds. SF 424 ap. Approved 4-27-99.

Transportation & other infrastructure approps. to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys. HF 2538 ap. Approved 4-7-00.

ROADS AND HIGHWAYS

Local authorities regulating the turning of vehicles at & between intersections. SF $4-HF\ 225$.

Highway contracts to include restoration of fill dirt or other materials. SF 7.

Mandatory m.v. proof of financial responsibility. SF 17 – SF 95 tr. S. SF 17 w/d. SF 95 approved 5-11-99.

Consulting civil engineer to serve as a county engineer. HF 130.

Increase speed limit on interstate highways. HF 243 - SF 125 S.

M.v. drivers' compliance with orders or directions given by peace officers. HF 304.

Classification of secondary road bridges as essential corporate purpose for bonding SF 168.

Speed limits on highways, regulated by local authorities. HF 376.

Moneys for dust control on certain roads. HF 404 – HF 634 tr. Same. HF 404 w/d. HF 634 approved 5-11-99.

Vehicles on divided multilaned highways required to use right-hand lane, signs posted by DOT. SF 279.

Hunting on right-of-way of highway. HF 492.

Corn-based de-icers, DOT, study, HF 504 – HF 701 tr. S.

Minimum estimated cost of pub. improvement, city or county, require sealed bids & pub. hearing. HF 615 – HF 2232 S. – SF 2218 S.

Establishing & making changes to the network of commercial & industrial highways procedures. HF 629.

Dust control on municipal streets, expenditure of primary road fund moneys. SF 2001 – HF 2004 Comp. – HF 2017 (Same except for title) – SF 2164 tr. Same. SF 2164 approved 3-29-00.

Exempt certain county bridge construction projects & material from contract bidding procedures. HF 2199 – SF 2150.

Vacation of roads and rights-of-way, hearings. SF 2194 tr. – HF 2478 tr. HF 2478 w/d. SF 2194 approved 4-12-00.

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study. HF 2368 tr. Approved 3-31-00.

Distance signs on primary interstate highway, DOT adopt rules. HF 2399.

Require m.v. display headlights, precipitation or limit visibility exists. HF 2440 tr.

Urge Congress to oppose President Clinton's budget proposal to shift funds from the Highway Trust Fund for purposes other than fed. highway funding. HR 111 – H.J. 594.

ROCK ISLAND ARSENAL

Additional production work at the Rock Island Arsenal. HJR 10 – HJR 13 st. S. HJR 10 w/d.

Federal production work at Rock Island Arsenal. SR 10 - S.J. 756.

Federal production work at Rock Island Arsenal. SR 107 (see SR 10) - S.J. 295, 1218 adopted.

RULES

Joint rules. HCR 5 - H.J. 93, 124-136 adopted, 161 msgd. - S.J. 149 adopted, 155 msgd. - H.J. 199.

Permanent rules of the House. HR 3 - H.J. 94, 136-161 adopted.

Permanent rules of the senate. SR 1 - S.J. 132, 150 adopted.

House rules governing lobbyists. HR 6 – H.J. 254, 309-313 adopted.

RURAL HEALTH CLINICS

Medicaid reimbursement for rural health clinics. HF 638 hu. - HF 763 ap. Same.

RURAL IMPROVEMENT ZONE

Rural improvement zone, designation of certain land. HF 2012 – HF 2541 wa. (limits on taxes imposed) S. HF 2541 approved 5-15-00.

RURAL WATER DISTRICTS

Sales tax exemption for building materials & equipment of rural water districts. SF 9. Approved 4-26-99.

Construction or acquisition of infrastructure, rural water dists., financing & tax exemption. HF 2027. Approved 4-12-00.

Limit liability of rural water districts, water for fire protection. HF 2353.

SAFE DEPOSIT BOXES

Safe deposit box access upon death of owner, exempting state banks from liability. SF 413 co. Approved 5-19-99.

SAFETY/SAFETY STANDARDS

Display of safety flag by vessel towing a water skier. SF 1.

Possession or control of adulterated or improperly labeled articles. HF 93.

Operation, regulation, and equip. of watercraft. HF 153 – SF 200 Comp. – HF 192 – SF 187 na. (safety courses) – HF 608 na. – HF 2241 S.

SALARIES

Judicial magistrates' salaries. HF 121.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 781 ap. – SF 481 ap. S. SF 481 w/d. HF 781 approved 5-17-99.

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses. HF 2242 – HF 2502 lo. Same. HF 2502 vetoed 4-25-00.

Judicial branch approps. HF 2554 ap. Approved 5-16-00.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 2567 ap. – SF 2450 ap. S. HF 2567 w/d. SF 2450 approved 4-21-00.

SALES

Sales of beer kegs, ID number. HF 74 S. - SF 2231 - SF 2309 ju. Same.

SALES, SERVICES, AND USE TAX — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Sales

Retailers tax credit for filing state sales tax returns on time & deposit. HF 236. Hospices, sales tax exemption. HF 248 – SF 155 Comp. – SF 197 S. – SF 231 wa. S. HF 248 w/d. SF 231 approved 4-26-99.

Sales tax revenue sharing, school dists., cities, & cos., tax relief, technology & infrastructure funding. HF 259

Horticultural purchases for conservation land, sales tax exemption. SF 2101.

Limousine vans, exemption from sales tax SF 2219

Equipment used in transmitting telecommunications services, sales & use tax exemption. HF 768 wa. – SF 479 wa. Comp. – SF 2432 wa. S

Sales tax exemption for information services. SF 2446 wa - HF 2562 wa SF 2446 w/d. HF 2562 approved 5-16-00.

Constitutional amendment granting the people the power to affirm or reject Acts passed by G.A. relating to taxes HJR 2006 wa - SJR 2003 Comp - SJR 2006 wa. S

SANITARY DISPOSAL

Requirements and fees for solid waste transfer stations. SF 235.

SANITARY LANDFILLS — See LANDFILLS

SATELLITE TERMINALS — See ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS

SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS

Preservation of records held by financial institutions. HF 253 – SF 233 co. HF 253 w/d. SF 233 approved 4-16-99.

Deposit of public funds, eligibility of S&L or savings bank SF 319 co - HF 571 co. SF 319 w/d HF 571 approved 5-11-99

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 405 co Vetoed 4-26-99.

Cap on deposits held by depository institution or holding company, procedure. HF 2219 co. – SF 2158 co. S. HF 2219 w/d. SF 2158 approved 4-14-00.

SCHOLARSHIPS — See also STUDENTS

Advanced placement award programs. SF 45 – SF 128 S – HF 627 S. Best of Iowa scholarship, college student aid commn., approp. HF 617

SCHOOL BUDGET REVIEW COMMITTEE

Supplementary weighting for whole grade sharing agreements between school districts HF 239.

Transportation assistance aid to school dists., approp. to school budget review cmte. HF 364 – HF 2061 Same – HF 685 ed. – HF 2131 Same. All Sim.

Supplemental aid for ESL programs in school districts. SF 2095.

Incentives for school districts in reorganization efforts, sharing arrangements. SF 2268.

Fire safety revolving loan fund for schools, approp. SF 2351 ed.

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program, infrastructure funding, bonds. SF 2447 – HF 2575 Comp. – HF 2577 S. HF 2577 w/d. SF 2447 approved 5-9-00.

SCHOOL DISTRICTS — See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Districts

SCHOOL FOUNDATION AID PROGRAM

Increase, regular program foundation base per pupil, weighted enrollment, additional enrollment, special ed. support services foundation base. HF 22 – SF 19 – SF 206 – SF 425 ed. – SF 459 wa. – HF 775 wa. S. SF 459 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Establish state percent of growth for purposes of state school foundation program (allowable growth). HF 146 ed. – SF 49 ed SF 49 w/d. HF 146 approved 2-4-99.

Charter schools. HF 654 S. - SF 2211 - SF 2318 ed. Same.

Four percent growth for state school foundation program, FY 2002. SF 2072 – SF 2082 ed. Same – HF 2137 ed. Comp. HF 2137 w/d. SF 2082 approved 2-9-00.

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM

School improvement technology funds to employ computer technical support personnel. HF 2052 – SF 2238 ed. S. SF 2238 approved 4-12-00.

SCHOOLS

Incorporate phonics into ed. standards, K-3rd grade. HF 24.

Distribution of money held in trust for a participant in certified school to career program. HF 144. Approved 4-14-99

Release of confidential juvenile court records to schools re alcohol. HF 341.

Juvenile court liaison officers in schools, dept. of hu. services, approp. HF 547 – SF 365.

Preparation & licensure requirements for school counseling. HF 601.

Prohibit hunting near inhabited bldgs. or school bus stop. HF 640

Self-insured accident & health insurance plans provided by school corporations, exemption from requirements. SF 441 ed Approved 5-19-00.

Dept. of ed. establish & maintain a school building plan clearinghouse. HF 2050.

Parental & school notification by law enforcement officers, minors OWI HF 2092 – HF 2367 ju. S.

Abolish the school year beginning date requirement & make changes. HF 2215 Tobacco settlement fund approp to dept. of hu. services for expansion of school-based supervision of children. HF 2302

Alternative school time schedule pilot project, dept. of ed., approp. HF 2334

Prohibit violation of individual's rights & denial of equal access to ed., hate crime provisions. HF 2344.

Reimbursement under Medicaid, services performed by school nurse, dept of hu. services, approp. HF 2411.

School-to-work implementation, professional development, approp. SF 2384.

Administrators

Student achievement reports required from both district & individual schools SF 2278. $\dot{}$

Alternative Programs

At-risk programs, additional funding. SF 2352 ed

Area

Election of bds of directors of area ed. agencies HF 2138

Boards

Beginning teacher induction program. SF $40-SF\ 232$ ed. (approp.) – SF 401 (teacher shortages & practitioner testing) S.

Criminal and abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 69 – HF 363 Comp. – SF 228 ed S. – SF 2280 S SF 228 approved 5-3-00.

Drug and alcohol testing of students participating in extracurricular activities. SF 87

School bd elections. HF 481.

Establishment of school enrichment funds, income tax credits for contributions to fund. SF 302

Postsecondary-level instruction at secondary schools, contracts between school districts and postsecondary institutions SF 321.

Encourage boards of directors of school districts to adopt policy designating Wednesday evening as family night. HR 11 – H.J. 1008.

Student promotion policy for 3rd grade, contracts between school board & parents SF 2159 - SF 2267 ed S.

Public school district contracts, school board members benefiting. SF 2331 ed Approved 5-15-00.

Bonds

School corporation bond issuance elections & impose income surtax. HF 160.

Local option sales tax for school infrastructure SF 219 S. – HF 416 – HF 609 ed. Same – SF 333 S.

School district revolving loan fund program, tax exemption SF 267.

School district bonds issued jointly by two or more districts SF 330 - SF 393 ed Same - HF 574 lo. Comp. HF 574 w/d. SF 393 approved 5-19-99.

Include certain school dist. bond issues under Iowa ec dev. bond bank program HF 2064.

School bond credit enhancement program. HF 2308.

School infrastructure bonds, exemption from income tax SF 2230 - SF 2451 wa. Same.

Breakfast

School breakfast programs, HF 186.

Schools & school dists., boiler & steam vessel maintenance & monitoring, reg school calendar, supt. lic. qualifications, & school breakfast programming. HF 675 ed. Approved 5-19-99.

Budgets

Increase, regular program foundation base per pupil, weighted enrollment, additional enrollment, special ed. support services foundation base. HF 22 – SF 19 – SF 206 – SF 425 ed. – SF 459 wa. – HF 775 wa. S. SF 459 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Establish state percent of growth for purposes of state school foundation program (allowable growth). HF 146 ed. – SF 49 ed. SF 49 w/d. HF 146 approved 2-4-99.

Eliminate special ed. deficits incurred by school dists., dept. of ed. approp. HF 16 - SF 21 S. - SF 325 S.

Four percent growth for state school foundation program, FY 2002. SF 2072 – SF 2082 ed. Same – HF 2137 ed. Comp. HF 2137 w/d. SF 2082 approved 2-9-00.

Utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted & talented program funding. HF 2145 ed. – SF 2163 ed. HF 2145 approved 4-27-00.

Budget guarantee for school districts for FY 2001. SF 2111 ed. Approved 4-6-00.

Additional state aid to school districts, at-risk programs. HF 2255.

School districts experiencing declining enrollment. HF 2293 ed.

At-risk programs, additional funding. SF 2352 ed.

School finance formula provisions, additional funding. HF 2484 ed. – HF 2543 wa. S. HF 2543 w/d.

State & local budgets, time period requirements, standing approps. SF 2380.

Buses/Transportation

School dist. transportation of students participating in open enrollment. HF 178-SF 152-SF 167-SF 2127. S.

Transportation assistance aid to school dists., approp. to school budget review cmte. HF 364 – HF 2061 Same – HF 685 ed. – HF 2131 Same. All Sim.

Vehicles regulated as school buses. HF 391.

Transportation laws pertaining to school buses, trucks, vehicle titles and registration, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures. SF 203 tr. – HF 441 tr. S. HF 441 w/d. SF 203 approved 4-7-99.

Activities to which a school driver's license applies. HF 2119.

Increased fines for certain m.v. violations relating to railroad crossings. HF 2121 - SF 2329 tr. HF 2121 w/d. SF 2329 approved 4-21-00.

Charter

Charter schools, HF 654 S. - SF 2211 - SF 2318 ed. Same.

Coaches

Honoring the Indian Hills Community College Men's Basketball Team and Coach Mike Capaccio. HR 4 - H.J. 171, 296 adopted.

Coaching endorsement & authorization requirements (emergency aid training). HF 143.

Cheerleading coaches, endorsement required. SF 2196.

Contracts

Lifetime substitute teacher license & contract negotiations. HF 2083 – HF 2291 ed S

Requirements & authorizations for schools & area education agencies. HF 2378

Public school district contracts, school board members benefiting. SF 2331 ed. Approved 5-15-00.

Directors

Establishment & implementation of a citizenship grade point average, grades 7-12. HF 156.

Encourage boards of directors of school districts to adopt policy designating Wednesday evening as family night. HR 11 – H.J. 1008.

Election of bds. of directors of area ed. agencies. HF 2138.

Districts

Dept. of ed. approp. to school dists. for reduction, discipline & reading improvements. HF 1.

School dists. additional funding for pupils, increases in enrollment, dept. of ed., approp. HF 4 – HF 11 S. – HF 147 ed. – SF 50 ed. Comp. SF 50 w/d. HF 147 approved 2-4-99.

Establish and implement an early elementary reading grant program, dept. of ed., approp. HF 14 – HF 109. S.

Eliminate special ed. deficits incurred by school dists., dept. of ed. approp. HF 16 - SF 21 S. - SF 325 S.

Practitioner preparation & professional dev. for beginning & experienced educators. HF 17 – SF 94 (guidance program) S. – HF 532 ed. S. HF 532 approved 5-27-99.

Tuition exemption for nonresident 11th and 12th grade pupils, enrollment count. SF 5.

Date for the beginning of school year. HF 70- HF 2434 ed. Same. - HF 456 S.

Postsecondary enrollment options costs, reimbursement to school dists. HF 98 - SF 162.

Extracurricular activities scheduling. HF 105.

Community school district's area ed. agency affiliation. HF 129.

Supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in sharing programs. SF 42 – HF 159 Comp. – HF 684 ed. (at-risk programs) – SF 2097 – SF 2171 – HF 2364 – HF 2397 – HF 2496 ed. All similar. HF 2496 approved 5-18-00.

Coaching endorsement & authorization requirements (emergency aid training). HF 143.

Establishment & implementation of a citizenship grade point average, grades 7-12. HF 156.

School corporation bond issuance elections & impose income surtax. HF 160.

Transfer of property in Black Hawk & Buchanan counties to the Independence community school district. SF 55. Approved 4-15-99.

Approp. to dept. of ed. to reimburse school dists. for employability skills assessments. HF 175.

School dist. transportation of students participating in open enrollment. HF 178-SF 152-SF 167-SF 2127. S.

School breakfast programs HF 186.

Sales tax revenues for school districts SF 78.

Technology available for accredited nonpublic schools. HF 214 - SF 2053 (approp.) S. - SF 2255 ed. S.

Equalization of the regular physical plant & equipment levy, dept. of management, approp. HF 221.

Supplementary weighting for whole grade sharing agreements between school districts. HF 239.

Sales tax revenue sharing, school dists., cities, & cos., tax relief, technology & infrastructure funding. HF 259

Low-performing school grants, dept. of ed., approp HF 268

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept. of ed, approp. HF 270 ed S. – HF 556 – SF 347 Comp – HF 743 ap. S. HF 743 approved 4-13-99.

Candidates of county, city & school dists. elective offices residence requirements. HF 300 - HF 590 lo. S HF 300 w/d

Grant process for school districts to implement volunteer student mentoring pilot projects, appropriation. SF 207.

Criminal and abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 69 – HF 363 Comp. – SF 228 ed. S. – SF 2280 S. SF 228 approved 5-3-00.

Transportation assistance aid to school dists., approp. to school budget review cmte. HF 364 – HF 2061 Same – HF 685 ed. – HF 2131 Same. All Sim.

State and payments received by school dists., 12 monthly installments HF 377 - HF 607 ed. Same.

Area ed. agencies & school dists, time guidelines, collective bargaining by employees, budget certification & teacher termination. HF 388 - HF 672 ed. Same

Area ed. agencies merger. HF 432.

Extended school year grant program, dept. of ed., approp HF 451.

School bd. elections HF 481.

Driver ed. course requirements offered by pub. school districts. HF 496

Civil & criminal immunity for school employees reporting violence HF 522 HF 2473 ed. Same. HF 2473 approved 5-3-00.

Postsecondary-level instruction at secondary schools, contracts between school districts and postsecondary institutions. SF 321.

School district bonds issued jointly by two or more districts. SF 330 - SF 39 ed. Same - HF 574 lo. Comp. HF 574 w/d SF 393 approved 5-19-99

Establish a practitioner shortage forgivable loan program & fund, replace th industrial technology forgivable loan program, & approp. HF 548 – SF 36° (See also HF 530 & HF 625.)

M.v. parking in parking facilities located on school grounds, charge fee. HI 568

Bond issuance elections, cos, city or school dist. impose income surtax to funccertain bonds HF 592.

School infrastructure assistance program, dept. of ed., approp HF 606.

Professional recognition awards program & fund, approp. HF 613

Practitioner preparation & peer assistance & review for teachers. HF 639.

Elections, certain propositions of cities, counties, and school corps. placed or the ballot. HF 646.

Charter schools. HF 654 S. - SF 2211 - SF 2318 ed. Same

Area ed. agency open enrollment by school dists HF 665.

Schools & school dists., boiler & steam vessel maintenance & monitoring, reg school calendar, supt. lic. qualifications, & school breakfast programming HF 675 ed. Approved 5-19-99

National bd certification pilot project, approp. HF 690 ed. – HF 766 ap. S H1 766 approved 5-18-99

Level of state funding for the instructional support program. HF 718 ed.

School district reorganization and sharing incentives study, dept. of ed. HF 2018 - SF 2023 Comp. - HF 2198 S. HF 2198 approved 4-25-00.

Safe schools infrastructure block grant program, approp. HF 2019 – SF 2022

State agencies and school dists, consider joint facilities ventures, study. HF $2021-\mathrm{SF}\ 2019.$

Collection of physical plant & equipment prop. tax levy, urban renewal areas HF 2022 - HF 2035 Same. - HF 2217 ed. S - SF 2089 wa. S. SF 2089 approved 4-6-00.

Dept. of nat. res & dept. of ed. publicize the energy bank program to school dists. & encourage participation in the program. HF 2023 – SF 2017.

Limit local option tax revenues collected in a county distributed to school districts. HF 2024 - SF 2029 Comp. - HF 2058 S. - SF 2192 S - HF 2326 S

Establish contract for purchase of internet filter services, dept. of ed. for school dists. HF 2028.

School funding inequities study, K-12th, pub. school system HF 2029 - SF 2018 Comp. - HF 2290 ed. S.

Dept. of ed. establish & maintain a school building plan clearinghouse. HF 2050.

School improvement technology funds to employ computer technical support personnel. HF 2052 – SF 2238 ed. S. SF 2238 approved 4-12-00.

Certified school to career program HF 2055 - HF 2179 ec S. HF 2179 approved 3-29-00.

Educational standards & waivers for school dists & accredited nonpublic schools HF 2060.

Include certain school dist. bond issues under Iowa ec. dev. bond bank program. HF 2064.

Lifetime substitute teacher license & contract negotiations. HF 2083 - HF 2291 ed. S.

Activities to which a school driver's license applies. HF 2119.

Accountability for student achievement, reporting requirements for schools, duties of state board of ed. SF 2073.

Dept. of ed. award high school diplomas to World War II veterans. HF 2159 – HF 2280 ed. Same. HF 2280 approved 4-12-00.

Adoption of admin. rules, health services for school districts. HF 2189 – HF 2474 ed. S. HF 2474 approved 5-5-00.

Abolish the school year beginning date requirement & make changes. HF 2215.

Additional state aid to school districts, at-risk programs. HF 2255.

Additional state aid to school dists., dept. of ed., approp. HF 2269.

Property tax adjustment aid for school dists. HF 2274.

School districts experiencing declining enrollment. HF 2293 ed.

School bond credit enhancement program. HF 2308.

Alternative school time schedule pilot project, dept. of ed., approp. HF 2334.

Requirements & authorizations for schools & area education agencies. HF 2378 ed.

Student achievements accountability standards & accreditation process bd. of ed. HF 2406 – HF 2471 ed. Same.

Redistricting in Iowa for congressional, legislative & school districts, changes. HF 2461 st.

School finance formula provisions, additional funding. HF 2484 ed. – HF 2543 wa. S. HF 2543 w/d.

Jobs for America's graduates, dept. of ed. approp. HF 2487 - SF 2403.

Urban renewal law changes. HF 2507 lo. – HF 2580 wa. S. – SF 2459 wa. (deadline for reports) S. HF 2580 w/d. SF 2459 approved 5-3-00.

Physical plant & equipment tax levy in urban renewal area, certification of need. SF 2457 wa.

Driver Education

Driver ed. course requirements offered by pub. school districts. HF 496.

Teacher parent allowed to provide driver education. SF 2011.

Aggressive driving offense, instruction, penalties. SF 2058.

Driver licensing, traffic safety, EMS vehicles. SF 2313 tr. Approved 4-21-00.

Elections

School corporation bond issuance elections & impose income surtax. HF 160.

Elections, certain propositions of cities, counties, and school corps. placed on the ballot. HF 646.

Election of bds. of directors of area ed. agencies. HF 2138.

Local option tax for school infrastructure election costs, approp. HF 2158 – SF 2160 S.

Employees

Criminal and abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 69 – HF 363 Comp. – SF 228 ed. S. – SF 2280 S. SF 228 approved 5-3-00.

Civil & criminal immunity for school employees reporting violence. HF 522 – HF 2473 ed. Same. HF 2473 approved 5-3-00.

Drug and alcohol testing of public sector employees & prospective employees. SF 340.

Suspension or revocation of juvenile driver's license for delinquent acts. SF 375.

Establishing a bona fide retirement for school employees. HF 2134.

Enrollment

School dists additional funding for pupils, increases in enrollment, dept of ed approp HF 4 - HF 11 S - HF 147 ed - SF 50 ed Comp SF 50 w/d HI 147 approved 2-4-99

Tuition exemption for nonresident 11th and 12th grade pupils, enrollmen count SF 5

Establish an increasing weighted enrollment scale, dual enrollments students HF 60

Limit types of courses secondary students may take under the postsecondar enrollment options Act HF 67 – HF 536 S

Supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school district involved in sharing programs SF 42-HF 159 Comp -HF 684 ed (at-risk programs) - SF 2097 - SF 2171 - HF 2364 - HF 2397 - HF 2496 ed - All similar HF 2496 approved 5-18-00

School dist transportation of students participating in open enrollment H! 178-SF 152-SF 167-SF 2127 S

Additional state funding for school dists, changes in enrollment HF 578

Area ed agency open enrollment by school dists HF 665

Utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted & talented program funding HF 2145 ed - SF 2163 ed HF 2145 approved 4-27-00

School districts experiencing declining enrollment HF 2293 ed

Inclusion of nonpublic school pupils in enrollment count for special education funding SF 2270

Finances

Increase, regular program foundation base per pupil, weighted enrollment additional enrollment, special ed support services foundation base HF 2 – SF 19 – SF 206 – SF 425 ed – SF 459 wa – HF 775 wa S SF 459 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99

Removal of statutory cap, state funding for instructional support program $\,$ HI $\,$ 89 – SF 181 $\,$

Additional state funding for school dists, changes in enrollment HF 578

Games and raffles conducted by school organizations SF 2062 – SF 2143 st S SF 2143 approved 4-21-00

Utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted & talented program funding HF 2145 ed - SF 2163 ed HF 2145 approved 4-27-00

Supplemental aid for ESL programs in school districts SF 2095

Budget guarantee for school districts for FY 2001 SF 2111 ed $\,$ Approved 4 6 $\,$ 00 $\,$

Instructional support levy for school districts, additional local funding authority SF 2121 ed - SF 2445 wa Same

Property tax adjustment aid for school dists HF 2274

School finance formula, future repeal SF 2252 ed - HF 2436 ed S SF 2252 approved 5-15-00

At-risk programs, additional funding SF 2352 ed

School finance formula provisions, additional funding HF 2484 ed - HF 2543 wa S HF 2543 w/d

Funds

School dists additional funding for pupils, increases in enrollment, dept of ed approp HF 4 - HF 11 S - HF 147 ed - SF 50 ed Comp SF 50 w/d HF 147 approved 2-4-99

Tuition exemption for nonresident 11th and 12th grade pupils, enrollment count SF 5

Removal of statutory cap, state funding for instructional support program. HF 89-SF 181.

School energy conservation measure program. SF 18.

Sales tax revenues for school districts. SF 78.

Duration & amount of additional weighting provided for limited English proficient students. HF 371 ed. – HF 2361 ed. S.

School district revolving loan fund program, tax exemption. SF 267.

Establishment of school enrichment funds, income tax credits for contributions to fund. SF 302.

Level of state funding for the instructional support program. HF 718 ed.

School funding inequities study, K-12th, pub. school system. HF 2029 - SF 2018 Comp. - HF 2290 ed. S.

Inclusion of nonpublic school pupils in enrollment count for special education funding. SF 2270.

School safety improvements, revolving loan fund, gun locks, mental health services, guidance counseling, at-risk weighting, approp. SF 2323.

School investment partnership pilot program. SF 2338 ed.

Guidance Counselors

Practitioner preparation & professional dev. for beginning & experienced educators. HF 17 - SF 94 (guidance program) S. - HF 532 ed. S. HF 532 approved 5-27-99.

School safety improvements, revolving loan fund, gun locks, mental health services, guidance counseling, at-risk weighting, approp. SF 2323.

Infrastructure

Distribution formula for local sales taxes & school infrastructure, ISU survey. SF 2208.

School infrastructure bonds, exemption from income tax. SF 2230 - SF 2451 wa. Same.

Iowa education infrastructure program & fund, bond issuance. SF 2421.

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program, infrastructure funding, bonds. SF 2447 – HF 2575 Comp. – HF 2577 S. HF 2577 w/d. SF 2447 approved 5-9-00.

School infrastructure, sales tax receipts distributed to school districts based on zip codes of purchasers. SF 417.

Safe schools infrastructure block grant program, approp. HF 2019 – SF 2022.

Kindergarten

Incorporate phonics into ed. standards, K-3rd grade. HF 24.

School funding inequities study, K-12th, pub. school system. HF 2029 - SF 2018 Comp. - HF 2290 ed. S.

Prekindergarten instruction program, funding. SF 2227.

Nonpublic

Technology available for accredited nonpublic schools. HF 214 - SF 2053 (approp.) S. - SF 2255 ed. S.

Criminal and abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 69 – HF 363 Comp. – SF 228 ed. S. – SF 2280 S. SF 228 approved 5-3-00.

Schools require 9th-12th grade students complete half-unit of credit in Iowa history. HF 366.

Nonpublic school textbooks funding, dept. of ed. approp. HF 2038.

Dept. of ed. establish & maintain a school building plan clearinghouse. HF 2050

Educational standards & waivers for school dists. & accredited nonpublic schools. HF 2060.

Accountability for student achievement, reporting requirements for schoolduties of state board of ed SF 2073

Inclusion of nonpublic school pupils in enrollment count for special education funding SF 2270

Student achievement reports required from both district and individual schools SF 2278

Preschool

Prekindergarten instruction program, funding SF 2227

Community empowerment areas, board membership, formula for distribution of school ready children grant funding SF 2341 hu

Property

School energy conservation measure program SF 18

Prohibit placement of political signs on school prop, polling place HF 307

Local option sales tax for school infrastructure SF 219 S - HF 416 - HF 60 $^\circ$ ed Same - SF 333 S

Country schools historical resource preservation grant program, dept cultural affairs, approp SF 358 – SF 412 ed Same

School infrastructure, sales tax receipts distributed to school districts based or zip codes of purchasers SF 417

Reorganization

Community school district's area ed agency affiliation HF 129

School district reorganization and sharing incentives study, dept of ed HT 2018 - SF 2023 Comp - HF 2198 S HF 2198 approved 4-25-00

Incentives for school districts in reorganization efforts, sharing arrangements SF 2268

Requirements/Courses/Curriculum/Subjects

Limit types of courses secondary students may take under the postsecondary enrollment options Act HF 67 – HF 536 S $\,$

Extracurricular activities scheduling HF 105

Advanced placement award programs SF 45 - SF 128 S - HF 627 S

Schools require 9th - 12th grade students complete half-unit of credit in Iow σ history HF 366

Duration & amount of additional weighting provided for limited English proficient students HF 371 ed $-\,$ HF 2361 ed $\,$ S

Career pathways program, reimbursement claims for costs of career pathways employability skills assessments, approp SF 348

Student promotion policy for 3rd grade, contracts between school board & parents SF 2159-SF 2267 ed S

Character education through service learning incentive grants SF 2172

Student achievement reports required from both district & individual schools SF 2278

Pilot regional academies for high school students, approp SF 2392

Retirement

IPERS purchase of service credit, qualified private sector employment HF 596 Safety

Federal govt encouraged to ease restrictions on the removal of disruptive students from classrooms, & increase approp for alternative programs SCR 1 – S J 133

School safety improvements, revolving loan fund, gun locks, mental health services, guidance counseling, at-risk weighting, approp SF 2323

Fire safety revolving loan fund for schools, approp SF 2351 ed

Fire & health safety grants for school districts, approp SF 2383

Sports

Assault against a sports official criminal offense. HF 577 – HF 2426 ju. Same.

Congratulate Nick Collison and the 1999 McDonald's All American High School Basketball Team. HR 9 – H.J 762, 795 adopted.

Activities to which a school driver's license applies HF 2119.

State/Federal Aid

Federal govt. encouraged to ease restrictions on the removal of disruptive students from classrooms, & increase approp. for alternative programs. SCR $1-S.J\ 133$

State and payments received by school dists, 12 monthly installments. HF 377 – HF 607 ed. Same.

Additional state funding for school dists., changes in enrollment HF 578.

Level of state funding for the instructional support program. HF 718 ed

Increase, regular program foundation base per pupil, weighted enrollment, additional enrollment, special ed. support services foundation base. HF 22 – SF 19 – SF 206 – SF 425 ed. – SF 459 wa. – HF 775 wa. S SF 459 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Additional state aid to school districts, at-risk programs. HF 2255.

Additional state aid to school dists, dept. of ed., approp. HF 2269.

Instructional support levy for school districts, additional local funding authority. SF 2121 ed - SF 2445 wa. Same.

Students

Establish an increasing weighted enrollment scale, dual enrollments students. HF 60.

Limit types of courses secondary students may take under the postsecondary enrollment options Act. HF 67 – HF 536 S.

Date for the beginning of school year HF 70 – HF 2434 ed. Same. – HF 456 $\,$ S. Extracurricular activities scheduling. HF 105

Federal govt. encouraged to ease restrictions on the removal of disruptive students from classrooms, & increase approp. for alternative programs. SCR $1-S.J.\ 133$

Establishment & implementation of a citizenship grade point average, grades 7–12. HF 156.

Approp. to dept of ed. to reimburse school dists. for employability skills assessments. HF 175.

School dist. transportation of students participating in open enrollment HF 178-SF 152-SF 167-SF 2127. S.

School breakfast programs HF 186.

Drug and alcohol testing of students participating in extracurricular activities SF 87.

Drug & alcohol testing of students by schools HF 215 – HF 499 ju. S

Grant process for school districts to implement volunteer student mentoring pilot projects, appropriation. SF 207.

Schools require 9th-12th grade students complete half-unit of credit in Iowa history HF 366.

Duration & amount of additional weighting provided for limited English proficient students. HF 371 ed. – HF 2361 ed. S.

Applicant's need for a school driver's license, 14-18 yrs. HF 434.

Practitioner preparation program, teaching students with disabilities. HF 449 – SF 345.

Healthy & well kids in Iowa program, eligibility. HF 460.

Recognize and endorse Read Across America Day for citizens of Iowa to reaffirm the importance and joy of reading. HCR 11 - H.J. 511 adopted & msgd. - S.J. 438, 439 adopted, 447 msgd. - H.J. 529, 543.

Driver ed. course requirements offered by pub. school districts. HF 496

Civil & criminal immunity for school employees reporting violence. HF 522 HF 2473 ed Same. HF 2473 approved 5-3-00.

Selective service registration. HF 527.

Task force to review immunization requirements for postsecondary ed students. HF 2045.

Raise the compulsory ed. attendance age. HF 2047

Student promotion policy for 3rd grade, contracts between school board & parents. SF 2159 - SF 2267 ed. S.

School-based youth services programs, dept. of ed., approp. (at-risk children) HF 2267 – SF 2188 (extended learning) S. – HF 2472 ed. (decrease approp S.

Jobs for America's graduates, dept. of ed. approp. HF 2487 – SF 2403.

Congratulating the Denison Academic Decathlon Team. SR 128 - S.J. 1382 1407 adopted.

Superintendent

Schools & school dists., boiler & steam vessel maintenance & monitoring, reg school calendar, supt. lic qualifications, & school breakfast programming HF 675 ed. Approved 5-19-99

Taxes

Equalization of the regular physical plant & equipment levy, dept. of manage ment, approp. HF 221.

Urban renewal law changes. HF 2507 lo. – HF 2580 wa. S. – SF 2459 wa (deadline for reports) S HF 2580 w/d. SF 2459 approved 5-3-00.

Political subdivision impose local income surtax, prop tax to fund bonds HI 2516 lo.

Teachers

Practitioner preparation & professional dev. for beginning & experience educators. HF 17 - SF 94 (guidance program) S. - HF 532 ed. S. HF 532 approved 5-27-99.

Beginning teacher induction program. SF 40 – SF 232 ed. (approp.) – SF 401 (teacher shortages & practitioner testing). S.

Advanced placement award programs. SF 45 – SF 128 S – HF 627 S.

Extend natl bd. certification award eligibility to teachers employed by Price laboratory school at U of I. HF 195.

Area ed. agencies & school dists., time guidelines, collective bargaining by employees, budget certification & teacher termination. HF 388 - HF 679 ed. Same.

Practitioner preparation program, teaching students with disabilities. HF 449 – SF 345.

Teacher shortage forgivable loan programs, approp. HF 530 – HF 625 ed. – HF 759 ap. S. (See also HF 548.)

Establish a practitioner shortage forgivable loan program & fund, replace the industrial technology forgivable loan program, & approp. HF 548 – SF 369 (See also HF 530 & HF 625.)

Collective bargaining by pub. employees. HF 591.

Professional recognition awards program & fund, approp. HF 613.

Practitioner preparation & peer assistance & review for teachers. HF 639.

Establish a crime of sexual exploitation by a person in authority. HF 682 ju

National bd certification pilot project, approp. HF 690 ed. – HF 766 ap. S. HF 766 approved 5-18-99.

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept of ed., approp. HF 270 ed. S - HF 556 - SF 347 Comp. - HF 743 ap. S. HF 743 approved 4-13-99.

Teacher parent allowed to provide driver education, SF 2011.

Changes governing a bona fide retirement under IPERS, eliminate reemployment earnings limitation for certain teachers. HF 2079 - SF 2064 S - HF 2150 S.

Lifetime substitute teacher license & contract negotiations. HF 2083 – HF 2291 ed. S.

Establishing a bona fide retirement for school employees HF 2134

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd. of educational examiners authority HF 2146 ed. Approved 4-14-00.

Statewide implementation of the beginning teacher induction program. HF 2182.

Teacher license renewal date issued by bd. of ed. examiners. HF 2279 ed. Approved 4-7-00

Retired teachers as mentors, volunteer programs. SF 2204 – SF 2340 ed Same. IPERS buyback for teachers. HF 2340.

License to applications from other states & countries by bd. of ed. examiners HF 2355.

Beginning teacher induction program, approp. SF 2393.

Textbooks

Nonpublic school textbooks funding, dept. of ed approp. HF 2038.

Training

Advanced placement award programs. SF 45 - SF 128 S. - HF 627 S.

Tuition

Increase tuition tax credit, individual st. income tax. HF 12 – SF 132 Comp. – SF 2070 S.

Tuition exemption for nonresident 11th and 12th grade pupils, enrollment count. SF 5.

Vocational Education

Employability skills assessment reimbursements, approp. SF 2402.

Weapons

Suspension or revocation of juvenile driver's license for delinquent acts. SF 375.

Zone

Double fine for moving traffic violation in school zone. HF 637 tr.

SCIENCE CENTERS

Science center study & plan, dept. of ec. dev. approp. HF 598

Center for excellence in fundamental plant science, ISU, research, approp. HF 2537.

SCIENCE EDUCATION

Establish a science ed clearinghouse, dept. of ed., approp. HF 374.

SEARCH AGENCIES

Eliminate taxing enumerated services, licensed executive search agencies. HF 68.

SEARCHES/SEIZURES

Drug and alcohol testing of students participating in extracurricular activities SF 87.

SEAT BELTS

Civil actions by limiting the use of evidence re the failure to wear a safety belt HF 114.

Driver licensing, traffic safety, EMS vehicles. SF 2313 tr. Approved 4-21-00

SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE — See AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Secretary of Agriculture

SECRETARY OF STATE

Special late voter registration, durational residency requirement for voting SF

Conduct of elections & voter registration, corrective & technical changes, office of sec. of state. HF 656 st.

Nullification of admin rule regarding preparation of constitutional amend ments & public measures. SJR 11 – HJR 14 Comp. – SJR 12 ru – HJR 15 ad. Comp. All similar

Channel catfish as official state fish. SJR 2001 - HJR 2003.

Regulation of invention developers HF 2358 co.

Fee refunds for delays in licenses, permits, & filings, pilot projects. SF 2232.

Filing of veterinarian liens. SF 2355 co

Filing of reports with sec. of state by corporate entities SF 2388 st Approved 3-30-00.

SECURITIES

Regulation of viatical settlement contracts sold as investments. SF 354 - SF 410 co. Same. SF 410 approved 5-18-99.

Insurance division matters, including securities, business opportunities, cemeters merchandise, & residential service contracts SF 406 co. Approved 5-24-99

Insurance division matters, including m.v. service contracts, securities business opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement care contracts, & probate SF 2336 co.

SECURITY

Dept. of genl services conduct security analysis re state office buildings & employees. HF 2207 – HF 2524 $\mu u.~S$

SECURITY INTERESTS

Security interests & hens agricultural products. HF 399 – HF 2396 co. S.

SECURITY OFFICERS

Require special security officers at regents institutions carry weapons. HF 559 Change name of special security officers employed at st. bd. of regent-institutions to police officers. HF 2520 ju.

SEEDS

Genetic modification of seeds, sales charges restricted SF 2189.

SELECTIVE SERVICE

Selective service registration HF 527

SENATE

Permanent rules of the senate SR 1 - S J 132, 150 adopted

Voluntary expenditure and contribution limits for political campaigns of general assembly candidates SF 63

Senate code of ethics SR 4 - S J 269, 317 adopted

Senate rules governing lobbyists SR 3 - S J 269, 317 adopted

Gubernatorial appointments and other appointments requiring Senate confirmation SR 5-SJ 269, 284 adopted

Honoring Presidents Thomas Jefferson & Herbert Hoover by hanging their portraits in the Senate chamber SR 6-S J 606

Senate Code of Ethics, amendments SR 8-S J 650

Daily operations of the Senate SR 18-S J 1402, 1427 adopted

Adjournment sine die, 1999 SCR 25 - SJ 1403, 1427 adopted - HJ 1915 adopted

Senate rules amended to include weekly pledge of allegiance $\,SR\,101-S\,J\,$ 76

Ten Commandments to be displayed in Senate chamber SR 111 - S J 479

Recognizing Old Blue for his contributions to the Senate $\,$ SR 119 - S J $\,$ 1210, 1417 adopted

Honoring Senator John Kibbie SR 122 - S J 1305, 1379 adopted

Honoring Senator H Kay Hedge SR 123 - S J 1305, 1364 adopted

Honoring Senator Elaine Szymoniak SR 124 - S J 1305

Honoring Senator Lyle Zieman SR 125 - S J 1305, 1366 adopted

Honoring Senator Richard Drake SR 126 - S J 1312, 1377 adopted

Daily operations of the Senate SR 129 - S J 1438, 1439 adopted

Adjournment sine die, 2000 SCR 121 - S J 1439, 1440 adopted & msgd - H J 1936, 1939 adopted

SENIOR CITIZENS — See ELDERLY PERSONS

SENTENCES

Accrual of good conduct time, inmates sentenced to prison, felony offenses HF 315

Credit for inmate's incarceration in another jurisdiction HF 2314 ju - SF 2246 ju HF 2314 w/d SF 2246 approved 5-19-00

Suspended sentences for felons with dependent children SF 2223

Meth offenses, good conduct time not to exceed 15% of sentence SF 2225

Earned time credits for inmates SF 2276 ju Approved 5-9-00

Reopening of 85% sentence of inmate, victim notification SF 2282 ju

Awarding, loss, or forfeiture of good conduct time HF 2455 ju

SEPTIC TANKS

Septic tank revolving loan fund, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2376

SESQUICENTENNIALS

Honoring the City of Cedar Rapids on its sesquicentennial year $\,$ HR $\,$ 20 – H J $\,$ 1259, 1663 adopted

Honoring the City of Cedar Rapids on its sesquicentennial year SR 15 – S J 1105, 1273 adopted

Honoring the City of Indianola on its sesquicentennial year. HR 23 – H.J. 1895 adopted.

SEWAGE DISPOSAL

Establish an on-site sewage disposal system assistance program & revolving fund, dept. of nat. res., approp. HF 226 – SF 103 Comp. – HF 618 en. S. HF 226 w/d.

SEX OFFENDERS

Sex offender registry law, list of offenses changes. HF 136 ju. Approved 4-14-99.

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing, trial, release, & reports. SF 216 ju. Approved 4-26-99.

Sex offender registry, risk assessments, information dissemination procedures. SF 294 ju. Approved 5-11-99.

Sexually predatory offenses, enhanced penalties. SF 2015. Approved 3-31-00.

Sex offender registry requirements, violations. SF 2016 S. – SF 2031 – HF 2154 iu. Comp. HF 2154 w/d. SF 2031 approved 4-5-00.

Time frame for registration & notification requirements, sex offender registry HF 2175.

Dissemination or exhibition of obscene material to incompetent person. HF 2417

SEXUAL ABUSE

Lascivious acts with a child, increase penalty. HF 181.

Penalty for indecent exposure, SF 256.

Liability of supervisors who suspect child abuse. SF 109 - SF 284 hu. S.

Enforcement, prevention, ed. & treatment for substance abuse (methamphetamine), & sexual abuse, approps. HF 514 ap. – SF 361 ap. S. – HF 557 – SF 364 Comp. HF 514 w/d. SF 361 approved 4-6-99.

Sexual abuse under the control of drugs, third degree. HF 661 ju. Approved 5-20-99.

Establish a crime of sexual exploitation by a person in authority. HF 682 ju.

Additional term of parole or work release for persons committing crime of lascivious acts with a child. HF 2264 - SF 2265 ju. S. SF 2265 approved 5-4-00

Reporting requirements of assault and sexual abuse occurring on campuses. SF $2177-{
m SF}$ 2328 ed. Same.

Invasion of privacy, criminal offense. HF 2322.

Statute of limitation for filing a sexual abuse criminal charge. HF 2420 ju Approved 3-30-00.

SEXUAL ACTIVITY

Admittance of minors to premises which permit nude performances. SF 81.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Establish the offense of criminal voyeurism. HF 33.

Sexual harassment as an unfair employment practice under jurisdiction of state civil rights commission. SF 226.

SEXUAL ORIENTATION

Sexual orientation discrimination. HF 171 – SF 71 Comp. – SF 2117 – HF 2451 Comp. All Sim.

SHAREHOLDERS

Rights of a dissenting shareholder of a state bank. HF 282 – HF 445 co. S. HF 445 approved 5-21-99.

Determine fair value of shares of dissenting shareholders of bank or bank holding company. HF 2197 – SF 2345 co. SF 2345 w/d. HF 2197 approved 5-26-00.

SHEEP AND WOOL PROMOTION BOARD

Sheep & wool promotion bd., tax checkoff. HF 293. Approved 4-22-99.

SHERIFFS — See COUNTIES, Sub-Ref. Sheriffs

SIBLINGS

Visitation provisions between siblings, child custody order. HF 69 – HF 255 hu. S. HF 255 approved 5-11-99.

Visitation rights to the sibling of a child placed in foster care. HF 502.

SICK LEAVE

Payment of med. ins. from unused sick leave for retired DOT employees. HF 2040.

Corrections employees allowed to donate sick leave for catastrophic illness. SF 2363 ju.

SIGNS — See also ADVERTISING

Permit fees for certain advertising devices (billboards). HF 291.

Prohibit placement of political signs on school prop., polling place. HF 307.

Directional signs for historic sites on national register. SF 288 - SF 339 tr. Same.

Voting signs at polling places. HF 2081 - HF 2330 st. Same. HF 2330 approved 3-31-00.

Distance signs on primary interstate highway, DOT adopt rules. HF 2399.

Prohibition of false or misleading information in political advertisements. SF 79 – HF 2409 st. S.

DOT requested to review federal outdoor advertising bonus program restrictions on signing and advertising adjacent to the interstate highway system. HCR 119 (SCR 115 S.) – H.J. 1344, 1443 adopted & msgd. – S.J. 1145 adopted, 1153 msgd. – H.J. 1483.

Federal advertising restrictions on signs along interstates, DOT review. SCR 115 (see HCR 119) – S.J. 1073, 1146 w/d.

SINGER

Honor bass-baritone singer Simon Estes. HR 115 - H.J. 992 adopted.

SKIS

Display of safety flag by vessel towing a water skier. SF 1.

Ski lift passes, sales tax exemption. SF 119 – HF 273 – SF 456 wa. Same.

SLAUGHTERHOUSES

Identification of swine, providing payment to sellers by packers. HF 245.

Marketing of livestock by packers, prohibiting price discrimination, requiring reporting. SF 131 – HF 289 Comp. – SF 436 ag S. – HF 720 ag S HF 720 w/d. SF 436 approved 4-29-99.

Processors prohibited from owning, controlling, or operating a feedlot. SF 134 – HF 621 S. – SF 2349 ag. S. SF 2349 approved 4-5-00.

Increase license fees for dealers or brokers, business of slaughtering live animals. HF 486

Meat & poultry regulation, license & inspections HF 2295.

SMALL BUSINESS

Establish a small business guaranty fee tax credit against individual & corpo rate income tax liability. HF 79 – HF 262 – HF 738 wa. – HF 2547 wa. S.

Assistive device tax credit, sm. bus. HF 256 – SF 156 Comp. – HF 778 wa. S. – SF 2004 – HF 2032 Comp. – HF 2539 wa. S. – SF 2425 wa. S

Require targeted small business electronic bid notices be issued by st. depts. & agencies. HF 494.

Community investment by financial institutions, state programs. HF 506.

Eligible business criteria, incentives & assistance, enterprise zone program HF 491.

Disbursement of public funds, ec. dev assistance without discrimination financially assist targeted sm. bus. HF 562.

State agency procurement goals from targeted small businesses. HF 2261.

Focused small business under linked investments program. HF 2370.

SMALL CLAIMS

Increase jurisdictional amount of small claims court, HF 2026.

Forcible entry and detainer actions in small claims court for contract default SF 2099 – SF 2220 ju. Same. SF 2220 vetoed 4-13-00

SMOKING

Enforcement of smoking prohibitions. SF 74 – HF 370 Comp. – SF 420 st. S. Cigarette & tobacco products control advisory commn., dept. of pub. health HF 582.

To bacco settlement fund, approps. to dept. of personnel for smoking cessation programs $\rm\,HF\,2296-SF\,2137.$

Smoking regulations, bar area within a public place. HF 2371.

SNOWMOBILES

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rights of way. SF 114 tr. Approved 5-10-99.

Registration of all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles, penalties. SF 297 - SF 407 tr. Same SF 407 approved 5-11-99.

County recorders, registration & licensing duties. SF 2061 na Approved 3-30-00

SNOWPLOWS

Lighting equip. for snowplows & regulating snowplow operations. HF 213.

SOCIAL SECURITY

Exempt social security benefits from st. income tax. HF 6 – SF 110.

Content on face of commercial driver's licenses, eliminating S.S. number. HF 122 - SF 97.

Distribution of moneys in unemployment trust fund, transfer of experience for unemployment insurance tax purposes. SF 70 bu. Approved 3-12-99.

Governmental use & dissemination of social security numbers. HF 520-HF $704\ st.-HF$ $2387\ st.$ S.

Workforce dev. accountability system, prohibit using social security numbers. HF 567.

Property of debtor exempt from execution. HF 660 ju. Approved 5-17-99.

SOCIAL WORKERS

Dependent adult abuse, mandatory reporting. SF 2125.

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICTS

Watershed protection program, task force & fund. HF 543 – SF 380 Comp. – SF 427 na. Same.

SOIL CONDITIONERS

Application of compost material to land used for production of organic agricultural products. HF 2494 ag. Approved 4-12-00.

SOIL CONSERVATION

Pipelines & the restoration of agricultural lands. SF 75 – SF 160 na. Same – HF 223 S. – HF 447 co. S. HF 447 w/d. SF 160 approved 4-29-99.

Southern Iowa development & conservation authority created, membership & duties. HF 208 – SF 148. HF 208 approved 4-15-99.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to IDALS & DNR for FY 1999-2000. SF 442 na.

Soil & water conservation practices, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF $2288-HF\ 2445.$

Watershed protection program, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2291 – HF 2449.

Statewide farm & livestock management program, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2321.

Allocation of funds within the soil & water enhancement account. HF 2485 na. Approved 4-20-00.

Create a hungry canyons alliance, loess hills dev. & conservation authority. HF 2453 lo. – SF 2348 na. S. HF 2453 w/d. SF 2348 approved 4-19-00.

SOLICITATION

Telephone solicitations restrictions. HF 579 – HF 2446 – HF 2469 – HF 2515 ec. S.

Prohibit telemarketing sales calls using ADAD equipment. HF 642 - HF 2246 S.

SOLID WASTE

Eliminate rulemaking duties of dept. of nat. res. re baled solid waste. HF 347. Approved 4-7-99.

Requirements and fees for solid waste transfer stations. SF 235.

Waste management strategies, nat. res. study. HF 2363.

SOYBEANS

Regulate the genetic engineering of yellow hilum soybeans. HF 2013.

Soydiesel fuel for use in DOT vehicles. SF 2093 - SF 2256 tr. S. SF 2256 approved 3-29-00.

Bio-based hydraulic fluids & lubricants, state agency purchasing preference SF 2249 na. Approved 4-19-00.

SPAS

Soap dispensers at public swimming pools. HF 493.

SPECIAL EDUCATION

Eliminate special ed. deficits incurred by school dists., dept. of ed. approp. H¹ 16 - SF 21 S. - SF 325 S.

Increase, regular program foundation base per pupil, weighted enrollment additional enrollment, special ed. support services foundation base. HF 2. – SF 19 – SF 206 – SF 425 ed. – SF 459 wa. – HF 775 wa. S. SF 459 itenvetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Inclusion of nonpublic school pupils in enrollment count for special education funding. SF 2270.

SPEECH PATHOLOGY

Professional designation used by an audiologist. SF 27 – HF 133 Comp. – SF 323 st. (speech pathologist) S. SF 323 approved 5-10-99.

SPEED LIMITS

Increase speed limit on interstate highways. HF 243 - SF 125 S.

Speed limits on highways, regulated by local authorities. HF 376.

Aggressive driving offense, instruction, penalties. SF 2058.

SPORTS

Honoring the Indian Hills Community College Men's Basketball Team and Coach Mike Capaccio. HR 4-H.J. 171, 296 adopted.

Honoring University of Iowa Football Coach Hayden Fry. HR 7 – H.J. 292, 316 adopted.

Honoring coach Hayden Fry. SR 2 - S.J. 239, 241 adopted.

Storm water drainage services fees, tax exemption. HF 468.

Assault against a sports official criminal offense. HF 577 - HF 2426 ju. Same.

Congratulating Nick Collison & the 1999 McDonald's All American High School Basketball Team. SR 9 - S.J. 696, 741 adopted.

Congratulate Nick Collison and the 1999 McDonald's All American High School Basketball Team. HR 9 – H.J. 762, 795 adopted.

Honoring coach Tom Davis. SR 12 - S.J. 883, 1411 adopted.

Congratulating the U of I Hawkeyes Wrestling Team. SR 13 - S.J. 971, 1284 adopted.

Congratulating the University of Iowa Hawkeyes Wrestling Team. HR 16 H.J. 1103.

Congratulating the University of Iowa Men's Basketball Team. HR 14 - H.J. 1102.

Congratulating the Indian Hills Men's Basketball Team. HR 15 – H.J. 1102 1103, 1760 adopted.

Congratulating the Drake Women's Basketball Team. HR 17 – H.J. 1148, 1393-1394 adopted.

Congratulating the Wartburg College Wrestling Team. HR 18 – H.J. 1206, 1755 adopted.

Honoring Nina Smith for being named girl's high school basketball National Player of the Year. HR 19 – H.J. 1207, 1526 adopted.

Honoring Nina Smith for being named girls' high school basketball National Player of the Year SR 14 - S.J 1073, 1238 adopted.

Congratulating the Des Moines Buccaneers SR 16-S.J. 1306, 1316 adopted.

Congratulating the Des Moines Buccaneers. HR 21 – H.J. 1754 adopted.

Honoring football lineman Adam Timmerman. SR 103 - S.J. 167, 1153 adopted

Honor native Iowan and St. Louis Rams quarterback Kurt Warner. HR 104 – H.J. 251.

Create youth sports & health info program ("the sports eye"), dept. of health, approp. HF 2192.

Congratulate the Des Moines Dragons International Basketball Association Basketball Team HR 116 – H.J. 1137, 1138 adopted.

Congratulate the Drake Women's Basketball Team. HR 117 – H.J. 1222.

Congratulating the ISU Women's Gymnastics Team. SR 113 - S.J. 1039, 1160 adopted.

Congratulating the ISU Women's Basketball Team. SR 115 - S.J. 1058, 1160 adopted.

Congratulating the ISU Men's Basketball Team. SR 116 - S.J 1058.

Congratulating the Drake Women's Basketball Team. SR 117 – S.J. 1059, 1154 adopted.

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team. HR 118 – H.J. 1344. (See HR 122)

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Wrestling Team. HR 121 – H.J. 1427, 1429-1430 adopted.

Congratulating the University of Iowa Hawkeyes Wrestling Team. HR 120 - H J. 1382 adopted.

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team. HR 122 (HR 118 S) – H.J. 1427-1428.

Honoring quarterback Kurt Warner SR 120 - S.J. 1282, 1361 adopted.

STALKING

Restrict the posting of bond for the offense of felony stalking. HF 296 ju. Approved 4-27-99.

STATE AID

State and payments received by school dists., 12 monthly installments. HF 377 – HF 607 ed. Same.

Increase, regular program foundation base per pupil, weighted enrollment, additional enrollment, special ed. support services foundation base. HF 22 – SF 19 – SF 206 – SF 425 ed. – SF 459 wa. – HF 775 wa. S. SF 459 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Instructional support levy for school districts, additional local funding authority. SF 2121 ed. – SF 2445 wa. Same.

Additional state aid to school districts, at-risk programs. HF 2255.

Additional state aid to school dists., dept. of ed., approp HF 2269.

STATE FAIR

Approps from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies HF 772 ap Item veto Approved 5-24-99

STATE GOVERNMENT

Constitution of the State of Iowa gender neutral HJR 2

Power of the people to propose laws & amendments to the Constitution by initiative petition HJR 4

Meetings of legislative body open to public HF 46

Determine average covered wage, calculating retirement benefits, IPERS HF 73-SF 191 Comp -HF 228 -HF 2042 S

Establish restrictions on contributions to political campaigns HF $77-SF\ 122\ S$ Limit state lottery money spent by state for marketing, educational and informational expenses HF 84

Revocation or suspension of law enforcement officer's certification HF 100 Approved 4-27-99

Restriction on operating location of licensed excursion gambling boats HF 103 Constitutional amendment or pub measure be written in understandable language to the public HF 116

Abolish straight party voting in elections HF 125

Change in definition of political party HF 158 - SF 58 Comp - SF 59 Same

Establish daylight saving time as official time in this state HF 180

Transfer authority & control of st med examiner to governor HF 193

Toll-free telephone numbers to provide directory assistance, st govt offices ${\rm HF}\,231$

Computer processing (Year 2000) liability limited HF 234

Rules governing competitive bidding procedures, state purchases HF 238

Designate the Tiger Swallowtail butterfly as the state insect HJR 7

Activities of bail enforcement agents exempt from licensing requirements HF 281 st Approved 5-10-99

Bill of Rights Day HF 334 - SF 212 Comp - Similar to HF 2332 st - SF 2454 Comp

Recognize the fossil crinoid as the state fossil HJR 8

IPERS buyback HF 365

Authorization to provide emergency & nonemergency medical care services HF 392 S - HF 2333 st - SF 2346 st Comp SF 2346 w/d HF 2333 approved 3-16-00

Electronic access to public info, create an IowAccess bd , fees HF 381

Victim rights constitutional amendment HJR 9

Additional production work at the Rock Island Arsenal HJR 10 – HJR 13 st $\,{
m S}$ HJR 10 w/d

Nonsubstantive gender-related provisions, Code HF 475 st Approved 5-15-00

Community investment by financial institutions, state programs HF 506

Governmental use & dissemination of social security numbers HF 520 - HF 704 st - HF 2387 st S

Selective service registration HF 527

Contracts privatizing state services, GA approval HF 566

State motto on special election ballot HJR 11 - SJR 9 S

Paying tribute to the memory of Elizabeth M. Osenbaugh and recognizing her contributions to state government HR $22-H\ J$ 1870, 1895 adopted

Midwest interstate passenger rail compact HF 2068

Review of licensee compensation policies of the Iowa lottery bd. HF 2204.

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction HF 2253 ju. Approved 3-31-00.

IPERS buyback, employee retires due to disability. HF 2257.

Aviation transportation issues in the state. HF 2289 – HF 2458 ec. S. HF 2458 approved 5-11-00.

Retention of private attorneys by state HF 2323 ju.

Administration of st. govt., state purchasing & capitol complex issues HF 2360 st.

Partial financing of campaigns for state office from tax revenues, limitations, pub. matching funds, approp. HF 2405.

Iowa clean elections Act. HF 2462.

Federal block grants approp. HF 2533 ap. Approved 4-21-00.

Oversight approps, technology & communications SF 2433 ap. – HF 2571 ap. S SF 2433 item vetoed, approved 5-13-00.

Agencies

Urge the development of programs to provide economic incentives to conserve endangered ecosystems and species. HCR $4-H.J.\ 55$.

Prohibit granting of pub. financial assistance to employers, hire replacement workers during labor disputes. HF 422.

Require targeted small business electronic bid notices be issued by st. depts. & agencies. HF 494.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies HF 772 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

State agencies and school dists. consider joint facilities ventures, study HF 2021 - SF 2019.

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med. service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers & nonpartisan election. HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp. – HF 2492 lo S (HF 212 & 431 in both bills.) HF 212 w/d. HF 2492 approved 4-19-00.

Cities & counties access to Iowa communications network. HF 2152.

Waiver or variance of administrative rules. SF 2116 ad. – HF 2206 ad. HF 2206 approved 5-9-00

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2205. Approved 5-15-00

Land development, adoption of rules by state agencies. SF $2132-HF\ 2270$

State agency procurement goals from targeted small businesses. HF 2261

State agencies purchase Iowa agricultural commodities. HF 2284.

Bio-based hydraulic fluids & lubricants, state agency purchasing preference. SF 2249 na. Approved 4-19-00.

Create a hungry canyons alliance, loess hills dev. & conservation authority. HF 2453 lo - SF 2348 na S. HF 2453 w/d. SF 2348 approved 4-19-00.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-19-00.

${\bf Appropriations-See\ APPROPRIATIONS}$

Buildings

Designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller State Office Building. SJR 2. Approved 4-23-99.

New IPERS building, appropriation. SF 2086 – HF 2166.

Dept. of genl. services conduct security analysis re state office buildings & employees. HF 2207 – HF 2524 ju S.

Competitive bidding for construction of state buildings. SF 2167 - HF 2283

Departments

Require targeted small business electronic bid notices be issued by st. depts. agencies. HF 494.

Approps, from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772 at Item veto. Approved 5-24-99.

Appointment of director of dept. of commerce. SF 2115.

Answering of telephones in st. govt. departments & prohibit the use of vosc mail, certain circumstances. HF 2337.

Duties of divisions within dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 2386 st. – SF 23¹¹, st. S. HF 2386 w/d. SF 2390 approved 5-3-00.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain oth interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-19-00

Employees

State computer use, state officers & employees. HF 54.

IPERS foreign transfer, Canadian govt. entity. HF 126.

Compensation of chaplains, officers, and employees of the general assemble SCR 2 - S.J. 133, 149 adopted, 155 msgd. - H.J. 200, 215, 234, 268-2 adopted, 283 msgd., 328.

Continuation of group insurance, retired govt. employees. HF 189.

IPERS special service (sheriffs & airport firefighters) members, disability benefits. HF 385 - SF 327 Comp. - HF 603 Same - SF 2134 S. - SF 225 (PORS & IPERS changes) S.

Personnel benefits for state employees, related tax exemption. SF 316 st.

Eligible for early retirement under IPERS, no age reduction penalty. HF 593.

Retirement incentives for certain government employees. HF 553 - SF $37 \cdot$ Comp. - SF 434 st. S.

Deferred compensation programs for governmental employees. HF 694 st. – H 2384 (privacy & disclosure of financial info) S.

Create a defined contribution pension option for employees covered undo IPERS. HF 2210 - HF 2216 S.

Executive orders declared null & void, equal opportunity & waiver administrative rules. SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd. procedures, conflicts of interests of pul officers & employees. HF 2431 st. Approved 3-31-00.

Dept. of personnel, admin., duties & benefits for state employees. HF 2463 st Approved 5-8-00.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 2567 at - SF 2450 ap. S. HF 2567 w/d. SF 2450 approved 4-21-00.

Executive Branch

Per diem comp., travel & expenses, bds. within executive branch of state govt HF 137.

Compensation of members of boards, committees, & commissions of executive branch, interim study committee. SF 2357 sm.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 2567 appropriate App

Funds

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general function expenditures & restricting certain st. tax rev. changes. HJR $1-{\rm SJR}$ 1 HJR 1 w/d. SJR 1 sent to Sec. of State 2-9-99.

Campaign fund uses, meal expenses. HF 358.

Funding formula for the state to assume the costs for adult MH/MR/DD services provided by counties, SF 241.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other interstate & national entities. HF 2545 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-19-00.

STATE MANDATES

Funding of state mandates. HF 10 - HF 2299 - HF 2544 lo. (limit cities & cos. prop. tax) S.

Special late voter registration, durational residency requirement for voting. SF 127.

Fiscal notes on bills imposing state mandates. SF 184 lo.

Sunset of new state programs requiring an appropriation. SF 388.

Statewide implementation of the beginning teacher induction program. HF 2182.

STATE MEDICAL EXAMINER

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap. – HF 782 ap. (Standings bill) S. SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.

Supervision of office of state medical examiner by DPH. SF 236 – SF 376 st. S. Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429 ap. Approved 5-8-00.

STATE OF IOWA

Establish English as the common language of the state. HF 2-SF 54-SF 332 (assistance to legal immigrants) – SF 449 sm. S.

Joint convention, Monday, January 11, 1999, 1:30 p.m., canvass of votes; January 12, 1999, 10:00 a.m., Governor Terry E. Branstad deliver his condition of the state message. HCR 1 – H.J. 10-11 adopted, 12 msgd. – S.J. 16 adopted, 20 msgd.

Designate the Tiger Swallowtail butterfly as the state insect. HJR 7.

Recognize the fossil crinoid as the state fossil. HJR 8.

Recognize and endorse Read Across America Day for citizens of Iowa to reaffirm the importance and joy of reading. HCR 11 - H.J. 511 adopted & msgd. - S.J. 438, 439 adopted, 447 msgd. - H.J. 529, 543.

State motto on special election ballot. HJR 11 - SJR 9 S.

Governor appoint a commn. to develop design proposals for Iowa's participation in the U.S. Mint's state quarter program. HCR 15 – H.J. 776, 476-477 adopted, 478 msgd., 491 – S.J. 1266 adopted, 1267 msgd. – H.J. 1649.

Paying tribute to the memory of Elizabeth M. Osenbaugh and recognizing her contributions to state government. HR 22 - H.J. 1870, 1895 adopted.

Channel catfish as official state fish. SJR 2001 - HJR 2003.

STATISTICS

Termination of pregnancy, reporting of information. SF 2367 hu.

STATUS OF WOMEN, DIVISION ON

Designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller State Office Building. SJR 2. Approved 4-23-99.

STATUTES

Statutory corrections to the Code. HF 242 ju. Approved 5-11-99.

Substantive Code corrections. SF 2092 ju. Approved 5-3-00.

STORAGE

Environmental protection charge on petroleum diminution imposed on deposit in aboveground storage tanks SF 165

STORM SHELTERS

Property tax exemption for storm shelters at mobile home parks. SF 121. Storm shelters in mobile home parks, tax exemption. HF 534 lo. – HF 758 wa S. HF 758 approved 5-26-99.

STORMWATER

Storm water drainage services fees, tax exemption. HF 468.

STREAMS — See also WATER/WATERCOURSES

Establishing an adopt-a-stream program HF 2235

STREETS — See also CITIES, Sub-Ref. Streets

Property tax levy for benefited street lighting districts HF 2167

STRESS MANAGEMENT TEAMS

Limit liability for services performed by critical incident stress management teams. HF 295 – HF 427 ju. Same – HF 2454 S.

STUDENT AID

Schools of cosmetology included in definition of accredited private institutioneligible for student financial aid. SF 260.

STUDENT SEARCHES

Drug & alcohol testing of students by schools. HF 215 - HF 499 ju S.

STUDENTS — See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Students

Establish an increasing weighted enrollment scale, dual enrollments students HF 60.

Drug & alcohol testing of students by schools. HF 215 – HF 499 ju. S.

Targeted student loan repayment program & fund under the college student and commn. HF 463 ec. – HF 756 ap Same

Vocational-technical tuition grants & student loan funds under the control of the college student and commn. HF 691 ed. – HF 764 ap. Same.

Task force to review immunization requirements for postsecondary ed students. HF 2045.

Raise the compulsory ed. attendance age HF 2047.

Congratulating Cameron Hawkins HR 119 - H.J. 1372, 1374 adopted

Racist activities intended to harass students & faculty at U of I. HCR 120 – H.J. 1427

SUBCONTRACTORS

Notification requirements for perfection of mechanics' liens by a person furnishing labor or materials to a subcontractor. SF 85 – HF 211 Comp – SF 437 ju. (residential dwellings) S SF 437 approved 5-10-99.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Substance abuse treatment insurance HF 187

Health insurance for mental health and substance abuse treatment services SF $83-HF\ 241\ S.$

Allocation of profits from the sale of alcoholic liquors. HF 309.

Mandatory fines for certain felonies HF 501 ju. Approved 4-26-99.

Enforcement, prevention, ed. & treatment for substance abuse (methamphetamine), & sexual abuse, approps. HF 514 ap. – SF 361 ap. S. – HF 557 – SF 364 Comp. HF 514 w/d SF 361 approved 4-6-99.

OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs. HF 2066 – HF 2511 tr S. HF 2511 approved 4-21-00.

Certain civil commitment procedures (substance abuse & mental health) HF $2093-{
m HF}$ $2526\,{
m ju}.$ Same.

Family investment program eligibility, drug testing & treatment. SF 2124 – HF 2497 hu. S

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – SF 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) – SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supportive employment). All similar

Civil commitment for chronic substance abusers who are pregnant. SF 2216.

Treatment programs for OWI offenders. SF 2243 ju. Approved 5-19-00.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2156 ed. S F 2184 Comp. — HF 2437 ed. S HF 2156 w/d HF 2437 approved 5-3-00.

SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE — See PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

SUPREME COURT — See also COURTS, Sub-Ref. Supreme

Recording of trials before a magistrate HF 237 - HF 716 ju S.

Compensation rates for private, noncontract, court-appointed attorneys SF 326.

Congress petitioned to propose amendment to U.S. Constitution re judicial taxation. SJR $10-HJR\ 2002$.

Judges, juvenile, probate & retired, appointment, qualifications & retention. HF 647 ju. Approved 4-29-99.

Joint convention, Wednesday, January 12, 2000, at 10:00 a.m.; Chief Justice McGiverin present his message of the condition of the judicial branch HCR 102 - H J. 7 adopted, 8 msgd. - S.J. 9 adopted, 10 msgd. - H J. 17.

SURCHARGE

STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE PA

Drug abuse resistance ed surcharge, alcohol offenses. HF 453 – HF 711 ju Same. HF 453 w/d.

SURVEYORS/SURVEYING

Applicability of the professional engineers and land surveyors practice law. SF 170.

SWANS

Civil damages for the illegal taking, injuring, selling, or possessing of a protected swan or crane. SF 24 – SF 67 na S. SF 67 approved 4-23-99

SWIMMING POOLS

Soap dispensers at public swimming pools. HF 493.

SWINE - See ANIMALS, Sub-Ref. Farm.

TASK FORCES

Community college governance task force, HF 680 ed.

Task force to review immunization requirements for postsecondary edstudents, HF 2045.

Community college governance. HF 2180 - HF 2433 ed. Same. HF 243 approved 5-4-00.

Task force conduct a study of youth services. HF 2209.

Create a legislative mental health and developmental disability service restructuring task force. HCR 113 – H.J. 434, 1345.

Establish an operating while intoxicated (OWI) task force. HCR 118 (SCR 11) S.) – H.J. 1221-1222, 1261 adopted, 1268 msgd. – S.J. 1144 adopted, 115 msgd. – H.J. 1483.

Task force to study OWI provisions of Code. SCR 114 (see HCR 118) – S.J. 999 1265 adopted, 1267 msgd. – H.J. 1651, 1772.

TAVERNS

Prohibit minors from entering or remaining in a premises licensed for the sale or serving of alcoholic beverages. HF 45.

Retention of ID cards at licensed premises, sale & consumption of alcoholic bev HF 227.

Smoking regulations, bar area within a public place. HF 2371.

TAX

Tax administration by DRF; changes in income, corporate income, franchise sales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, & property taxes; livestock production credit. SF 136 wa. – HF 350 wa. SF 136 approved 5-20-99.

Powers & duties of county treasurers, assessments & taxes. HF 474 lo Approved 4-28-99.

Congress petitioned to propose amendment to U.S. Constitution re judicial taxation. SJR 10 – HJR 2002.

Tax advice confidential. HF 387 ju. Approved 4-14-99.

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel, inheritance & estate, & property taxes. SF 473 wa. Approved 5-20-99

Collection of physical plant & equipment prop. tax levy, urban renewal areas HF 2022 - HF 2035 Same. - HF 2217 ed. S. - SF 2089 wa. S. SF 2089 approved 4-6-00.

Retail tax free zone program. HF 2226.

Tax administration changes, dept. of rev. & fin., income & corporate, sales & use, hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env. protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop., motor & special fuel, cig. & tobacco products. inheritance, motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements. HF 2548 wa. Vetoed 5-19-00.

Urge Congress to enact legislation that will equalize tax treatment of med savings accounts and third-party health ins. coverage. HR 125 – H.J. 1835. 1941.

Business

Deduction of distributions in computing corporate income tax. SF 350.

Checkoff

Income tax checkoff for the arts, approp. SF 72 - SF 137 wa. S.

Sheep & wool promotion bd., tax checkoff. HF 293 Approved 4-22-99.

Turkey marketing council, procedures for admin., producer assessment, refunds & expenditure of moneys (checkoff). HF 570 ag. Approved 5-20-99.

Individual income tax checkoff for Iowa barn foundation fund. HF 752.

Cities

Local option sales and services tax in cities located in more than one county. SF 108.

Counties

Time of holding an election, local option & services tax. HF 52.

Local option sales and services tax in cities located in more than one county. SF 108.

Refund erroneous prop. taxes paid, time limit. HF 284 - HF 535 S. - HF 755 wa. Same. HF 755 approved 5-24-99.

Taxes paid by lo. govt. on construction materials & supplies, contracts HF 2400

Credits

Increase personal exemption credit for dependents, st. individual income tax. HF 9

Increase tuition tax credit, individual st. income tax $\,$ HF 12 – SF 132 Comp. – SF 2070 S.

Increase the child & dependent care credit under the st. individual income tax. HF $19-HF\ 42\ S.$

Volunteer fire fighters & emergency medical services personnel, st. income tax credit. HF 62- HF 323 S. - SF 2130 S.

Establish a small business guaranty fee tax credit against individual & corporate income tax liability. HF 79 – HF 262 – HF 738 wa. – HF 2547 wa. S.

Tax credit for contributions to political committees. SF 44 – SF 80 S.

Retailers tax credit for filing state sales tax returns on time & deposit. HF 236. Accelerated career education program, & tax credit from withholding. SF 135-

SF 411 bu. S. – SF 465 wa. S. SF 465 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99.

Assistive device tax credit, sm $\,$ bus $\,$ HF $\,$ 256 – SF 156 Comp $\,$ – HF 778 wa. S. – SF 2004 – HF 2032 Comp. – HF 2539 wa. S. – SF 2425 wa. S.

Long-term care insurance premium, income tax credit. SF 141 – SF 2005 S. – HF 2044 S

Additional dependent credit for adopted child, state income tax. SF 180.

County payment of family farm tax credit, and reimbursement to county SF 183 lo. - SF 305 wa. Same. SF 305 approved 4-29-99.

Filing of belated claims for homestead property tax credit and military property tax exemption. SF 199.

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits. SF 230 wa. – HF 516 wa. HF 516 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-6-99.

Hepatitis A vaccine tax credit for the cost of immunizing workers at licensed food establishments SF 237.

Funding for additional prop. tax credit & rent reimbursement claims for low-income persons. HF 459.

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 482 – HF 2560 wa. S. HF 2560 approved 5-16-00.

New investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program. HF 490 ec HF 733 wa. Same - SF 286 sm S. SF 286 w/d. HF 733 approved 5-24-99

Establish an insurance development consortium, members tax credit. HF 509

Student bridge loan program for needy taxpayers who will receive federal education income tax credits for postsecondary education expenses, approp. SF 301

Income tax credit for families with stay-at-home parent. SF 416-SF 2153 S Individual & corporate income tax credit for new construction of certain

housing units HF 751. Livestock production tax credit, approp increase. SF 477 wa. - HF 780 wall (cow-calf).

Child and dependent care credit increased to federal amount, eliminating variable percent for state income tax SF 2003.

Military service prop. tax exemption eligibility. HF 2010 - HF 2063 S Investment tax credit expansion. HF 2096.

Economic dev enterprise zone programs & tax credits. HF 2100 – HF 2250 ϵ – HF 2540 wa. S HF 2540 approved 5-26-00.

Eligible housing businesses which build or rehabilitate housing in designa ω t enterprise zones, investment tax credit. HF 2221 – HF 2551 wa. S

Family farm companies & partnerships, eligibility for tax credits. SF 2148 Teachers & engineers, income tax credits. SF 2262.

Insurance premium tax credits for creation of new jobs SF 2283 sm.

Dependent care tax credit. HF 2403.

Increase homestead tax credit, HF 2466

Refundability of investment tax credit under new jobs & income program SV 2353 sm - SF 2441 wa (transferability) S.

Approved equity investments in qualifying businesses & tax credits. HF 2483 ec. – SF $2422\,\mathrm{S}$

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund SF 2439 wa. – HF 2556 wa. S. HF 2556 w/d. SF 2439 approved 5-18-00.

Research activities tax credit. HF 2558 wa - SF 2456 wa. S.

Establish a community dev. program, dept of ec dev., tax credit for businesses contributing to projects. HF 2564 wa.

Prescription drug tax credit. HF 2583.

Credit Unions

Taxation of credit unions. HF 544.

Deductions

Income tax deduction for the hiring of individuals with impairments by any sized business or corporation. SF $14\,$

Eliminate deduction for fed. income taxes paid & decreasing the tax rates under st. income tax. HF 252 – HF 742 S. – SF 2080 S.

Donation of blood, tax deduction. HF 428.

Deduction of distributions in computing corporate income tax. SF 350.

Reducing income tax rates, increasing standard deductions, & increasing amount of & eligibility for child & dependent care credit. SF 373.

Education loans, deduction of interest for income tax. SF 2041

Property damaged or destroyed by natural disaster, capital gains tax deduction, HF 2186

Increase pension & retirement income deduction under individual income \tan HF 2188- SF 2170

Dentists services for med assistance patients, tax deduction. HF 2263

Marriage counseling, tax deduction. HF 2467.

Delinquent

Date of annual sale of parcels, delinquent prop. taxes. HF 48 – SF 53 lo. S. – HF 168 lo. Comp. HF 168 w/d. HF 48 w/d. SF 53 approved 2-17-99.

Interest charged against delinquent property taxes on parcels sold at tax sale. SF 164.

Purchase of abandoned prop. with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period. HF 467 – SF 448 lo. – HF 728 lo. S. HFs 467 & 728 w/d. SF 448 approved 4-15-99.

Equipment

Equipment used in transmitting telecommunications services, sales & use tax exemption. HF 768 wa. – SF 479 wa Comp. – SF 2432 wa. S.

Exemptions

Exemption from state income tax for pension or retirement income. SF 2 S. - HF 5 - SF 100 Comp. - SF 242 S - HF 744 wa. S. HF 744 vetoed 5-24-99.

Exempt social security benefits from st income tax. HF 6 - SF 110

Increase personal exemption credit for dependents, st. individual income tax. HF 9.

Tax exemptions for livestock-related pollution control or recycling property $\,$ SF $\,$ 6 – SF 399 wa $\,$ S.

Nonprofit nursing homes, sales tax exemption. HF 34.

Heat & fuel used in residential-type dwellings, tax exemption. HF 39 S $\,-$ HF $\,111-SF\,126$ Comp.

Sale of horses, tax exemption. HF 41.

Sales tax exemption for building materials & equipment of rural water districts. SF 9. Approved 4-26-99.

Increase in amount reimbursed, state loss of prop. taxes, military tax credit funding. HF 66 – HF 485 S

Clothing & footwear, tax exemption. HF 102 – HF 110 – HF 285 (children) – HF 2125 (K-12th) – HF 2351 wa. S HF 2351 approved 5-26-00.

Exemption from property taxation for mobile, manufactured, and modular home access devices for persons with disabilities. SF 39.

Amend tax exemption certification requirements for pollution-control property. HF 196.

Aircraft tax exemption. HF 199 wa Approved 5-24-99.

Coin-operated motor vehicle wash, wax, and vacuum services, sales tax exemption. SF $96-HF\ 749$ wa S

Nonprofit organizations, sales and use tax exemption. SF 116

Investment counseling, sales and use tax exemption SF 117 – SF 176 wa Same SF 176 vetoed 4-26-99.

Nonprescription drugs and vitamins, sales and use tax exemption SF 118.

Ski lift passes, sales tax exemption. SF 119 – HF 273 – SF 456 wa. Same.

Changing eligibility for veteran property tax exemptions. HF 240

Hospices, sales tax exemption. HF 248 – SF 155 Comp. – SF 197 S. – SF 231 wa. S HF 248 w/d. SF 231 approved 4-26-99.

Property tax exemption for storm shelters at mobile home parks. SF 121.

Jail bonds tax exempt interest. HF 244.

Indian housing authority, property tax exemption. SF 139 – SF 463 wa. Same.

Filing of belated claims for homestead property tax credit and military property tax exemption SF 199.

Urban revitalization tax exemption, assisted living properties. HF 394.

Argon gas tax exemption. HF 418 wa Approved 5-24-99

Retroactivity of tax exemption of sales & rentals of property used for aquaculture. HF 439 - SF 478 wa. S.

Feed for animals in commercial establishments, sales tax exemption. SF 257

Sales tax exemption for personal property sold to persons in the business leasing or renting that property. SF 262 – HF 657 wa.

School district revolving loan fund program, tax exemption. SF 267.

Textbooks for higher education, sales tax exemption. SF 268.

Storm water drainage services fees, tax exemption. HF 468.

Storm shelters in mobile home parks, tax exemption. HF 534 lo. – HF 758 $\,^{\vee}$. S. HF 758 approved 5-26-99.

Property eligible for a property tax exemption. HF 538.

Nonprofit housing corporations, municipal housing projects, property exemptions, & assessment considerations. SF 356.

Vending machines local option tax exemption. HF 616 - HF 747 wa. S.

Exempt internet from state sales, services, & use taxes. HF 748 wa. Approx 5-24-99.

Filing deadline for application for prop. tax exemption. SF 467.

Emergency response system services, sales tax exemption. SF 472 wa.

Equipment used in transmitting telecommunications services, sales & use are exemption. HF 768 wa. – SF 479 wa. Comp. – SF 2432 wa. S.

Barn preservation tax exemption, increase in value added to farm structions HF 774 - HF 2570 wa. S.

Military service prop. tax exemption eligibility. HF 2010 - HF 2063 S.

Bottled water tax exemption. HF 2014.

Sales or rental of bulk seed tenders, tax exemption. HF 2124.

Exempt taxation of capital gains, sale of land as result of condemnation proceedings. HF 2116.

Burial caskets & vaults, tax exemption. HF 2128.

Extend veterans benefits, preferences & tax exemptions, reserve force an ational guard, effective date for tax exemption claims. HF 2260.

Environmental laboratory services, sales tax exemption. HF 2306 – SF 2458 w

Payments & lost prop. income made to victims of Holocaust, tax exempt 1177 2338 - HF 2542 wa. Same. HF 2542 approved 4-14-00.

Equipment & fuel used for ag. activities, tax exemption. HF 2493 ag. 11F 2559 wa. Same.

Sale of livestock ear tags, nonprofit organizations, tax exemption. HF 2569-14. Approved 5-4-00.

Federal Internal Revenue — See also FEDERAL INTERNAL REVENU

Eliminate deduction for fed. income taxes paid & decreasing the tax : $t \approx$ under st. income tax. HF 252 – HF 742 S. – SF 2080 S.

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits. SF 230 wa. – HF 516 wa. HF 516 w/d. SF 230 approved 5-C+9.

Allocation of state ceiling & federally tax-exempt private activity bonds, governor's designee. HF 2375 ec.

Franchise

Appropriation of franchise tax revenue to cities & counties. HF 135.

Franchise tax revenue disbursement to cities & counties, increase. SF 2096

Fuel

Heat & fuel used in residential-type dwellings, tax exemption. HF 39 S. - HF 111 - SF 126 Comp.

Homestead

Funding for additional prop tax credit & rent reimbursement claims for low-income persons HF 459

Increase homestead tax credit HF 2466

Income

Exemption from state income tax for pension or retirement income SF 2 S - HF 5 - SF 100 Comp - SF 242 S - HF 744 wa S HF 744 vetoed 5-24-99

Exempt social security benefits from st income tax HF 6-SF 110

Reduce st individual income tax by ten percent HF 8-SF 133 S

Increase personal exemption credit for dependents, st $% \left(1\right) =1$ individual income tax HF 9

Increase the child & dependent care credit under the st $\,$ individual income tax HF 19 – HF 42 S

Computation of st individual income tax HF 21

Retired fed employees' refund, st $\,$ income tax $\,$ HF 30 - SF 56 Comp $\,$ – SF 244 Same - HF 2335 S

Volunteer fire fighters & emergency medical services personnel, st income tax credit HF 62 – HF 323 S – SF 2130 S

Establish a small business guaranty fee tax credit against individual & corporate income tax liability HF 79 – HF 262 – HF 738 wa $\,$ – HF 2547 wa $\,$ S

Income tax checkoff for the arts, approp SF 72 - SF 137 wa S

Eliminate deduction for fed income taxes paid & decreasing the tax rates under st income tax HF 252 – HF 742 S – SF 2080 S

S corporations st income taxation HF 254 - HF 2535 wa S

Long-term care insurance premium, income tax credit $\,$ SF 141 - SF 2005 S $\,-$ HF 2044 S

Medical care deductions, state income tax HF 274

Reducing the state income tax by five percent SF 172

Additional dependent credit for adopted child, state income tax SF 180

Tax advice confidential HF 387 ju Approved 4-14-99

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits SF 230 wa - HF 516 wa HF 516 w/d SF 230 approved 5-6-99

Deduction of distributions in computing corporate income tax SF 350

Reducing income tax rates, increasing standard deductions, & increasing amount of & eligibility for child & dependent care credit SF 373

Income tax credit for families with stay-at-home parent $\,$ SF 416 - SF 2153 S $\,$

Individual income tax checkoff for Iowa barn foundation fund HF 752

Dept of revenue & finance to submit a proposal to simplify state income tax SF 471 wa

Child and dependent care credit increased to federal amount, eliminating variable percent for state income tax SF 2003

Education loans, deduction of interest for income tax SF 2041

Exempt taxation of capital gains, sale of land as result of condemnation proceedings HF 2116 $\,$.

Income tax exclusion of first \$20,000 SF 2104

Increase pension & retirement income deduction under individual income tax HF 2188 – SF 2170

Constitutional amendment granting the people the power to affirm or reject Acts passed by G A relating to taxes HJR 2006 wa - SJR 2003 Comp - SJR 2006 wa S

Political subdivision impose local income surtax, prop tax to fund bonds HF 2516 lo

Inheritance

Eliminate state inheritance tax. HF 7 – SF 15 Comp. – Similar to SF 2068 - HF 2275 Comp.

Local Option

Time of holding an election, local option & services tax HF 52

Repeal of local option sales and services taxes. SF 82 – HF 2347 (changes in use of tax revenues & prop tax relief) S.

Local option sales tax for school infrastructure SF 219 S. – HF 416 – HF 609 ed. Same – SF 333 S.

Vending machines local option tax exemption. HF 616 - HF 747 wa. S.

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tax returns by corporations. SF 469 wa. Approved 5-20-99.

Limit local option tax revenues collected in a county distributed to school districts HF 2024 - SF 2029 Comp. - HF 2058 S - SF 2192 S - HF 2326 S

Local option tax for school infrastructure election costs, approp. HF 2158 – SF 2160 S

Collection of sales tax by retailer, abatement for erroneous written adviced dept of rev. & fin. HF 2278.

Property

Date of annual sale of parcels, delinquent prop taxes. HF 48 – SF 53 lo. S HF 168 lo. Comp. HF 168 w/d. HF 48 w/d. SF 53 approved 2-17-99.

Increase in amount reimbursed, state loss of prop. taxes, military tax credit funding. HF 66 – HF 485 S.

Definition of commercial prop for purposes of prop. taxation. HF 78.

Exemption from property taxation for mobile, manufactured, and modular home access devices for persons with disabilities. SF 39.

Property tax appeal, recovery of attorney fees. HF 169.

Property tax exemption for storm shelters at mobile home parks. SF 121

Indian housing authority, property tax exemption. SF 139 - SF 463 wa. Same

Increase in the community college facilities levy. SF 140 - SF 266 ed. S

Refund erroneous prop. taxes paid, time limit HF 284 - HF 535 S. - HF 755 wa. Same. HF 755 approved 5-24-99.

Interest charged against delinquent property taxes on parcels sold at tax sale ${
m SF}$ 164

County payment of family farm tax credit, and reimbursement to county St 183 lo - SF 305 wa. Same. SF 305 approved 4-29-99

Levy rate for fire protection imposed in benefited fire district. SF 185 lo - SI 308 wa. Same - HF 673 S. SF 308 approved 5-20-99

Conservation and land preservation tax for agricultural property converted to residential or commercial use $\,$ SF 198 – SF 447 ag. S.

Filing of belated claims for homestead property tax credit and military property tax exemption. SF 199.

Release of prop. tax info to dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 417 st. Approved 5-18-99.

Property tax statements, information required. SF 296 – SF 458 wa. Same SF 458 approved 5-24-99.

Property eligible for a property tax exemption. HF 538.

Assessment expense fund, city or county, prop. tax levy. HF 560 - HF 2129 Same.

Nonprofit housing corporations, municipal housing projects, property tax exemptions, & assessment considerations. SF 356.

Equalization orders of property tax assessments, implementation, protests. SF 403 – HF 2086 S

Bed and breakfast inns property tax. HF 666.

Filing deadline for application for prop. tax exemption. SF 467.

Classification of apartments in condominiums, property taxation. HF 769 wa. Approved 5-26-99.

Property tax levy for benefited street lighting districts. HF 2167.

Property tax reform, assessment limitations removed. SF 2165.

Mobile home parks & manufactured housing, property taxes. SF 2166.

Property tax adjustment aid for school dists. HF 2274.

Repeal of local option sales and services taxes. SF $82-HF\ 2347$ (changes in use of tax revenues & prop. tax relief) S.

Property tax on additions to mobile & manufactured homes. SF 2217 – SF 2442 wa. (garages) S.

Urban renewal law changes. HF 2507 lo. – HF 2580 wa. S. – SF 2459 wa. (deadline for reports) S. HF 2580 w/d. SF 2459 approved 5-3-00.

Political subdivision impose local income surtax, prop tax to fund bonds. HF 2516 lo.

Certification of property taxes by townships. SF 2418 wa. Approved 4-19-00.

Electricity & natural gas, replacement tax. SF 2420 wa. – HF 2546 wa. HF 2546 w/d. SF 2420 approved 4-19-00.

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to administrative rules. SJR 2005 wa. – HJR 2013 wa SJR 2005 approved 5-9-00.

Designation, valuation, & taxation of horizontal property regime (condos) SF 2426 wa - HF 2553 wa. SF 2426 approved 4-25-00.

Funding of state mandates. HF 10 - HF 2299 - HF 2544 lo. (limit cities & cos. prop. tax) S.

Tax levy for county hospital fund. SF 2431 wa.

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept of hu. services, dept. of pub. health, dept of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund. HF 2555 ap. Approved 5-5-00.

Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax on industrial equipment, study. SCR 112 (see SCR 113 & HCR 117) – S.J. 981.

Replacement funds paid to local governments to mitigate the effects from elimination of prop. tax on industrial machinery, equip. & computers, crite study HCR 117 (SCR 112 & 113 Sim.) – H.J. 1221, 1442

Impact of state replacement funds to mitigate phase-out of property tax on industrial equipment, study. SCR 113 (see SCR 112 and HCR 117) – S.J. 999, 1049 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1295, 1428, 1442 adopted, 1443 msgd.

Property tax exemption for Iowa national guard SF 2444 wa. – HF 2568 wa. HF 2568 w/d SF 2444 approved 5-19-00.

Collection of physical plant & equipment prop. tax levy, urban renewal areas. HF 2022 - HF 2035 Same. - HF 2217 ed. S. - SF 2089 wa. S. SF 2089 approved 4-6-00

Physical plant & equipment tax levy in urban renewal area, certification of need. SF 2457 wa.

Real Estate

Real estate transfer tax, payment & allocation. HF 572 lo. – HF 757 wa. Same. HF 757 approved 5-24-99.

Redemption

Interest charged against delinquent property taxes on parcels sold at tax sale. SF 164.

Refunds

Retired fed. employees' refund, st. income tax. HF 30 - SF 56 Comp. - SF 24 Same - HF 2335 S.

Nonprofit private museum sales tax refund, services rendered by contractive HF 80 - HF 2095 (nonprofit hospital) - HF 2563 wa. S. HF 2563 approved 5-19-00.

Refund erroneous prop. taxes paid, time limit. HF 284 - HF 535 S. - HF 75 wa. Same. HF 755 approved 5-24-99.

Argon gas tax exemption. HF 418 wa. Approved 5-24-99.

Revenues

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general functions expenditures & restricting certain st. tax rev. changes. HJR 1 – SJR + HJR 1 w/d. SJR 1 sent to Sec. of State 2-9-99.

Sales tax revenue sharing, school dists., cities, & cos., tax relief, technology infrastructure funding. HF 259.

Limit local option tax revenues collected in a county distributed to school districts. HF 2024 – SF 2029 Comp. – HF 2058 S. – SF 2192 S. – HF 2326 S

Repeal of local option sales and services taxes. SF 82 - HF 2347 (changes 40 use of tax revenues & prop. tax relief) S.

Use of local tax revenues received by county, HF 2532 lo.

Sales, Services and Use

Nonprofit nursing homes, sales tax exemption. HF 34.

Sale of horses, tax exemption. HF 41.

Sales tax exemption for building materials & equipment of rural wat districts. SF 9. Approved 4-26-99.

Date of annual sale of parcels, delinquent prop. taxes. HF 48 – SF 53 lo. S HF 168 lo. Comp. HF 168 w/d. HF 48 w/d. SF 53 approved 2-17-99.

Eliminate taxing enumerated services, licensed executive search agencies. Hi-68.

Nonprofit private museum sales tax refund, services rendered by contracto: HF 80 - HF 2095 (nonprofit hospital) - HF 2563 wa. S. HF 2563 approved 5-19-00.

Sales tax revenues for school districts. SF 78.

Repeal of local option sales and services taxes. SF 82 – HF 2347 (changes use of tax revenues & prop. tax relief) S.

Aircraft tax exemption. HF 199 wa. Approved 5-24-99.

Coin-operated motor vehicle wash, wax, and vacuum services, sales take exemption. SF 96 - HF 749 wa. S.

Local option sales and services tax in cities located in more than one county. SP = 108.

Nonprofit organizations, sales and use tax exemption. SF 116.

Investment counseling, sales and use tax exemption. SF 117 - SF 176 was Same. SF 176 vetoed 4-26-99.

Nonprescription drugs and vitamins, sales and use tax exemption. SF 118.

Ski lift passes, sales tax exemption. SF 119 - HF 273 - SF 456 wa. Same.

Retailers tax credit for filing state sales tax returns on time & deposit. HF 230

Conduct of raffles by fairs, nonprofit organizations, political parties, and political committees. SF 196.

Local option sales tax for school infrastructure. SF 219 S. – HF 416 – HF 609 ed. Same – SF 333 S.

Feed for animals in commercial establishments, sales tax exemption. SF 257.

Sales tax exemption for personal property sold to persons in the business of leasing or renting that property. SF 262 – HF 657 wa.

Textbooks for higher education, sales tax exemption. SF 268.

Vending machines local option tax exemption. HF 616 – HF 747 wa S.

School infrastructure, sales tax receipts distributed to school districts based on zip codes of purchasers. SF 417.

Exempt internet from state sales, services, & use taxes. HF 748 wa. Approved 5-24-99.

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tax returns by corporations. SF 469 wa. Approved 5-20-99.

Emergency response system services, sales tax exemption. SF 472 wa.

Equipment used in transmitting telecommunications services, sales & use tax exemption. HF 768 wa. – SF 479 wa. Comp – SF 2432 wa. S.

Sales tax treatment on manufactured housing, issuance of certificate of title. HF 770 wa. – SF 474 wa. SF 474 w/d. HF 770 approved 5-26-99.

Retroactivity of tax exemption of sales & rentals of property used for aquaculture. HF 439 - SF 478 wa. S.

Horticultural purchases for conservation land, sales tax exemption. SF 2101.

Constitutional amendment granting the people the power to affirm or reject Acts passed by G.A. relating to taxes. HJR 2006 wa. – SJR 2003 Comp. – SJR 2006 wa. S.

Truck chassis modifications, use tax exemption for dealers SF 2157.

Collection of sales tax by retailer, abatement for erroneous written advice, dept. of rev. & fin. HF 2278.

Grain equipment & electricity, sales tax exemption. SF 2178 - SF 2460 wa. (fuel for grain preservation) S.

Distribution formula for local sales taxes & school infrastructure, ISU survey SF 2208.

Limousine vans, exemption from sales tax. SF 2219.

Use of local tax revenues received by county. HF 2532 lo

Sales tax exemption for information services. SF 2446 wa - HF 2562 wa. SF 2446 w/d. HF 2562 approved 5-16-00.

School

Equalization of the regular physical plant & equipment levy, dept. of management, approp HF 221.

Surtax

School corporation bond issuance elections & impose income surtax. HF 160.

Bond issuance elections, cos., city or school dist. impose income surtax to fund certain bonds. HF 592.

TAX CREDITS - See TAX, Sub-Ref. Credits

TAX HOLIDAY

Clothing & footwear, tax exemption. HF 102 – HF 110 – HF 285 (children) – HF 2125 (K-12th) – HF 2351 wa. S. HF 2351 approved 5-26-00.

TAX REFUNDS — See TAX, Sub-Ref. Refunds

TEACHERS — See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Teachers

Beginning teacher induction program. SF 40 - SF 232 ed. (approp.) – SF 401 (teacher shortages & practitioner testing) S.

Extend natl. bd. certification award eligibility to teachers employed by Price laboratory school at U of I. HF 195.

Permanent licenses for qualified teachers SF 107.

Area ed. agencies & school dists., time guidelines, collective bargaining by employees, budget certification & teacher termination. HF 388 – HF 672 ed. Same

Practitioner preparation program, teaching students with disabilities HF 44^q – SF 345.

Teacher shortage forgivable loan programs, approp. HF 530 – HF 625 ed – HF 759 ap. S. (See also HF 548.)

Establish a practitioner shortage for givable loan program & fund, replace the industrial technology for givable loan program, & approp. HF $548-SF\ 369$ (See also HF 530 & HF 625.)

Collective bargaining by pub. employees HF 591

Professional recognition awards program & fund, approp. HF 613

Practitioner preparation & peer assistance & review for teachers. HF 639

Establish a crime of sexual exploitation by a person in authority. HF 682 ju

National bd. certification pilot project, approp. HF 690 ed. – HF 766 ap. S. H+ 766 approved 5-18-99.

Teacher parent allowed to provide driver education SF 2011.

Professional code for school practitioners, development by board of education dexaminers. SF 2037-SF 2339 ed. Same

Changes governing a bona fide retirement under IPERS, eliminate reemployment earnings limitation for certain teachers HF 2079 – SF 2064 S - HF 2150 S

Lifetime substitute teacher license & contract negotiations. HF 2083 – HF 2291

Establishing a bona fide retirement for school employees. HF 2134

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd. of educational examiners authority. HF 2146 ed. Approved 4-14-00.

Statewide implementation of the beginning teacher induction program. H1 2182.

Teacher license renewal date issued by bd. of ed. examiners HF 2279 ed Approved 4-7-00

IPERS buyback for teachers HF 2340.

License to applications from other states & countries by bd of ed. examiner-HF 2355.

Teachers & engineers, income tax credits SF 2262

Beginning teacher induction program, approp. SF 2393.

National board certification awards for teachers, approp. SF 2397

Education innovation project grants, council for continuous improvement approp. SF 2398

Teacher shortage for givable loan program expanded to include child care providers, approp. ${\rm SF}\ 2404-{\rm SF}\ 2405\ {\rm Same}.$

TECHNOLOGY

Technology available for accredited nonpublic schools. HF 214 - SF 2053 (approp.) S. - SF 2255 ed. S.

Creation of an enhance Iowa distribution account; a technology assurance fund and a recreation, environment, arts, culture, & heritage fund; changes in rebuild Iowa infra. fund; approps. SF 208.

Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings. SCR 4 (SCR 16 S.) – S.J. 407.

Supplemental approp. for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment. SF 366 ap. Approved 4-21-99.

Moving telecommunications cabling duties from DGS to Iowa telecom. & tech. commission. SF $431 \ \mathrm{st.}$

Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings. SCR 16 (SCR 4 S.) – S.J. 750.

State govt. technology & operations, approps; create an IowAccess network. HF 762 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-26-99.

School improvement technology funds to employ computer technical support personnel. HF 2052 – SF 2238 ed. S. SF 2238 approved 4-12-00.

Information technology department created, approp. SF 2264 – SF 2395 st. S. SF 2395 approved 4-25-00.

Technology initiatives & enhancements, approp. from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2286.

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433 ap. – HF 2571 ap. S. SF 2433 item vetoed, approved 5-13-00.

Sales tax exemption for information services. SF 2446 wa. – HF 2562 wa. SF 2446 w/d. HF 2562 approved 5-16-00.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Telecommunications services provided by city utility. HF 167 – SF 392 co. S. SF 392 approved 4-26-99.

Prohibit changes to residential consumer's telecommunications services or provider. HF 201 – SF 336 co. (solicitations) S. – HF 588 co. Comp. SF 336 w/d. HF 588 approved 4-7-99.

Moving telecommunications cabling duties from DGS to Iowa telecom. & tech. commission. SF $431 \ \text{st.}$

Equipment used in transmitting telecommunications services, sales & use tax exemption. HF 768 wa. – SF 479 wa. Comp. – SF 2432 wa. S.

Information technology department created, approp. SF 2264 – SF 2395 st. S. SF 2395 approved 4-25-00.

TELEHEALTH

Telehealth, patient health & med. ed. info by video or data communications. HF 604 - HF 732 hu. S. HF 604 w/d.

TELEMARKETING

Telephone solicitations restrictions. HF 579 – HF 2446 – HF 2469 – HF 2515 ec. S.

Prohibit telemarketing sales calls using ADAD equipment. HF 642 – HF 2246 S. Prohibit using ADAD equip., impedes or prevents function of caller ID. HF 2041 – HF 2238 S.

TELEPHONE/TELEPHONE COMPANIES

Political telephone communication limitations. HF 83 - HF 113 (mandatory disclosures) - HF 2527. S.

Establish toll-free telephone service for G.A. HF 138.

Telecommunications services provided by city utility. HF 167 – SF 392 co. S. SF 392 approved 4-26-99.

Prohibit changes to residential consumer's telecommunications services provider. HF 201 – SF 336 co. (solicitations) S. – HF 588 co. Comp. SF 339 w/d. HF 588 approved 4-7-99.

Toll-free telephone numbers to provide directory assistance, st. govt. office HF 231.

Cell phones for highway patrol. HF 287.

Telephone solicitations restrictions. HF 579 - HF 2446 - HF 2469 - HF 251 \cdot ec. S.

Prohibit telemarketing sales calls using ADAD equipment. HF 642 – HF 2246 S Prohibit using ADAD equip., impedes or prevents function of caller ID. He 2041 – HF 2238 S.

Using a cellular telephone while operating a m.v., criminal offense. HF 2051.

Crediting of telephone rebates for inmates of correctional institutions or general fund. HF 2073.

Limit use of cellular telephone, operating a m.v. in a congested parking lot. Hi 2103.

Fraudulent telephone listings in directories. SF 2088 - HF 2148. HF 2112 approved 4-12-00.

Property tax reform, assessment limitations removed. SF 2165.

Answering of telephones in st. govt. departments & prohibit the use of voremail, certain circumstances. HF 2337.

Telephone solicitations, disclosure requirements. SF 2233 - SF 2343 co. Same

TELEVISION

Televising proceedings of the Iowa general assembly. SF 120 – HF 267.

Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings. SCR 4 (SCR 16 $\rm S$ – S.J. 407.

Access privileges to certain bldgs., local exchange carriers & franchised cable TV providers (cable lines). HF 444 – SF 338 co. Comp. HF 444 w/d.

Study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings. SCR 16 (SCR 4 S - S.J. 750.

Honor Shelley Fabares for her contributions to the memory of Donna Reed. H& 107 – H.J. 347, 1224 adopted, 1279.

TENANCY — See also RENT/RENTAL PROPERTY

Termination of rental agreement of a residential or mobile home tenant. SF \upphama – HF 263.

TERM LIMITS

Amendment to the Iowa Constitution to limit years of service for Governor an Lieutenant Governor. SJR 3 – SJR 2004 st. Same – SJR 5 (G.A. & other offices) S. – HJR 5 S. – SJR 2002 S.

Secretary of ag., term limits. HF 120 - SF 48 S.

TEXTBOOKS

Nonpublic school textbooks funding, dept. of ed. approp. HF 2038.

THEFT

Use of check or other instrument in committing the crime of theft. HF 119.

Dog theft criminal offense. HF 526.

Establish the crime of identity theft. HF 659 ju. Approved 4-21-99.

Stolen property, definition of theft. SF 2078.

Misdemeanor fuel theft from m.v. dealers, penalty. SF 2103

Computer damage or theft, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress, consolidation of criminal offenses. SF 2241 ju Approved 5-19-00.

Theft detection shielding & theft detection devices, criminal offense HF 2391 ju. Approved 4-18-00.

THERAPISTS

Reactive attachment disorder (RAD) pilot project, dept. of hu $\,$ services approp. HF 623

Massage therapy licensure SF 2113 st Approved 5-15-00

Physical therapy and physiotherapy, license required to advertise SF 2180 st.

TIMBER

Prohibit commercial harvest of timber (logging) in state parks. HF 53.

Forestry & forest resource support, dept of nat res , approp. HF $63-SF\ 29$ Comp $-SF\ 214$ na S.

Sale of timber by county conservation bd HF 314 - HF 696 na S. HF 314 w/d

TITLE GUARANTY PROGRAM

Twenty-year period to establish marketable record title. SF 84

Title guaranty or ins disclosures by financial institutions, mortgage loans HF 524

Real estate transfer, filing of release of mortgage SF 335 co - HF 589 co HF 589 w/d. SF 335 approved 4-23-99.

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority HF 2373 ec - SF 2295 sm. Comp - SF 2440 wa S SF 2440 w/d. HF 2373 approved 5-4-00.

TITLES

Increase fees (titles) charged by county recorders, eliminate surcharge fee. HF $348\ \mathrm{lo}$

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority. HF 2373 ec – SF 2295 sm. Comp. – SF 2440 wa. S. SF 2440 w/d HF 2373 approved 5-4-00

TOBACCO

Prohibit cigarettes & tobacco products give away, inducement to purchase cigarettes HF 204 - SF 205 hu.

Cigarette & tobacco products control advisory commn., dept of pub health. HF 582

Congress requested to prevent fed govt from recouping Medicaid payments from state to bacco settlement SCR 11 – S J. 650, 931 adopted, 932 msg d. – H.J 1062, 1180, 1178, 1382-1383, 1746-1747 as amended, adopted, 1753 msg d.

Request Congress to prevent the fed. govt. from attempting to recoup Medicaid payments from tobacco settlement moneys, states keep moneys without offset. HCR 14 (SCR 11) – H.J. 762.

To bacco product manufacturers, master settlement agreement. SF 482. Approved 5-20-99

Prohibition of tobacco products previously exported from U.S. SF 2079 ju. Approved 4-17-00

Comprehensive tobacco use education & prevention program, approp SF 2120

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. SF 2123 (DHS reimbursements) – SF 2128 (epidemiology) – SF 2129 (poison center) – S1 2135 (medical assistance for children) – SF 2136 (continuous eligibility) SF 2137 (smoking cessation) – SF 2138 (substance abuse treatment) – SF 2139 (cardiovascular prevention) – SF 2140 (food safety) – SF 2151 (special needs) – SF 2152 (public health) – SF 2161 (EMS) – SF 2173 (supportive employment). All similar.

Tobacco settlement endowment fund established. SF 2162.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. for health care programs. HF $2286-\mathrm{SF}$ 2152.

Tobacco settlement fund, approps. to dept. of personnel for smoking cessatic programs. HF 2296 – SF 2137.

Tobacco settlement fund approp. to dept. of hu. services for expansion of school based supervision of children. HF 2302

Tobacco products, use by minors, fake IDs, compliance, revocation of retarl permits. SF 2197 – SF 2366 hu. S. SF 2366 approved 4-17-00.

Reimbursement under Medicaid, services performed by school nurse, dept. of hu. services, approp. HF 2411.

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu. services, dept. of pub. health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund HF 2555 ap. Approved 5-5-00.

Tobacco use prevention & control. HF 2565 – SF 2449. SF 2449 w/d. HF 2565 approved 5-15-00.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps., establishing a Microsoft settlement fund. HF 2572 ap. – SF 2452 ap. S. SF 2452 item vetoed. approved 5-23-00.

Creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, bonds, investments & trust fund HF 2579 – SF 2461. HF 2579 approved 5-19-00.

TOMBSTONES

Burial caskets & vaults, tax exemption, HF 2128.

TOPSOIL

Highway contracts to include restoration of fill dirt or other materials. SF 7. Pipelines & the restoration of agricultural lands. SF 75 – SF 160 na. Same HF 223 S. – HF 447 co. S. HF 447 w/d. SF 160 approved 4-29-99.

TORNADOES

Property damaged or destroyed by natural disaster, capital gains tax deduction, HF 2186.

TORT CLAIMS

Computer processing (Year 2000) liability limited. HF 234.

Transfers of structured settlement payment rights for tort & workers' comp. claims, civil remedies. HF 331 co.

TORT LIABILITY

Computer processing (Year 2000) liability limited. HF 234. Create a civil action for damages caused by drug dealers. HF 438.

Limited liability for construction contracts. SF 363 – SF 444 bu. S.

TOURISM

Tourism 2000 fund, & tourism 2000 congress SF 328

Community attraction and tourism development program, fund, appropriation SF 353 sm - HF 587 ec $\,$ S - HF 2165 S

Science center study & plan, dept of ec dev approp HF 598

Mississippi river blufflands development & conservation authority SF 2207

Create a community attraction & tourism dev commu $\rm HF~2392~ec$

Millennium program & fund for tourism, bond issuance SF 2423

Approps to economic development, workforce dev , universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001 SF 2428 ap $\,$ Item veto $\,$ Approved 5-18-00 $\,$

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program, infrastructure funding, bonds SF 2447 – HF 2575 Comp – HF 2577 S HF 2577 w/d SF 2447 approved 5-9-00

TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

Representation of township trustees by county attorneys HF 95

Townships & township officers & powers & duties of township trustees, budget & finances HF 212 (See HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp.) HF 212 w/d

Selection of township trustees and clerks SF 112 - SF 151 lo Same

Nonpartisan election of township officers HF 431 (See HF 2133 - SF 2071 Comp)

Compensation for township trustees attending meetings HF 525

TOWNSHIPS

Townships & township officers & powers & duties of township trustees, budget & finances HF 212 (See HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp) HF 212 w/d

Selection of township trustees and clerks SF 112 - SF 151 lo Same

Nonpartisan election of township officers HF 431 (See HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp)

Hunting preserve location requirements HF 687 na

Requesting establishment of legislative interim study committee to review the authority & responsibilities of townships as a unit of local government in this state HCR $18-H\ J\ 1008,\,1022\ (See\ HCR\ 21\)$

Request establishment of leg interim study cmte to review legal, budget and financial aspects of volunteer fire protection services, emergency med services & other vital services provided under townships HCR 21 (HCR 18) – H.J. 1102, 1328, 1877 as amended, adopted & msgd. – S.J. 1411 adopted, 1412 msgd. – H.J. 1895

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers & nonpartisan election HF 2133 – SF 2071 Comp – HF 2492 lo S (HF 212 & 431 in both bills) HF 212 w/d HF 2492 approved 4-19-00

Certification of property taxes by townships SF 2418 wa Approved 4-19-00

TOXICS

Special waste authorization program, rulemaking requirements SF 2311 na

TRADE

Marketing of livestock by packers, prohibiting price discrimination, requiring reporting SF 131 – HF 289 Comp – SF 436 ag S – HF 720 ag S HF 720 w/d SF 436 approved 4-29-99

Trade representative of Canada & Mexico locate in Iowa, dept. of ec. de approp. HF 390.

TRADE NAMES

Fraudulent or criminal acts, increase penalties. HF 2049

TRADE PRACTICES

Fraudulent trade practices. HF 246 – HF 498 ju. (retail sales receipts or UPC S HF 498 approved 5-10-99

M v. replacement crash parts. HF 605 - SF 2033 S

TRADE SECRETS

Providing defense in action for misappropriation of trade secret HF 88

TRAFFIC

Signs

Local authorities regulating the turning of vehicles at & between intersection SF 4 – HF 225.

Violations

Use of automated enforcement systems to enforce certain traffic regulation surcharge HF 333.

Double fine for moving traffic violation in school zone HF 637 tr.

Prohibit use of automated enforcement systems (video) to enforce traffregulations. HF 2016

Court appearances for certain scheduled violations HF 2109.

BAC level for second & subsequent OWI offenses. HF 2184.

TRAILERS — See MOTOR VEHICLES, Sub-Ref. Trailers

TRAINING SCHOOL

Designate educational facilities at the State Training School as the Arler Dayhoff Educational Complex. HJR 2008 – HJR 2012 lo. Same.

Designate a cottage at the state training school as the Corbett-Miller cottage HJR 2009 – HJR 2011 lo $\,{
m S}$

Human services appropriations for FY 2001 SF 2435 ap. Item veto Approve 5-17-00.

TRAINS — See RAILROADS

TRANSIT SYSTEMS — See PUBLIC TRANSIT

TRANSPLANTS

Increase lifetime maximum benefit for transplants of bodily organs, under medinsurance. HF 2230.

Production of life science products. HF 2491 ag. Approved 5-18-00.

TRANSPORTATION/TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Reduction in ownership of m.v.'s in DOT's m.v. fleet. HF 35.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. HF 85 – HF 251 – HF 2113 5 HF 2113 vetoed 4-6-00.

Exempt special trucks from certain regulations. HF 107.

Recision of administrative license revocation for OWI offense. SF 30 - HF 430 Comp. - HF 2187 S. - HF 2468 S.

Administration of DOT, reversion and nonreversion of funds, appropriation. SF 76 tr. Approved 5-14-99.

Motorcycle rider education plates for m.v. HF 200. Approved 3-30-99.

Reading while driving a m.v. prohibited. HF 206.

Lighting equip. for snowplows & regulating snowplow operations. HF 213.

Refunds of unexpired vehicle registration fees. HF 232.

Increase speed limit on interstate highways. HF 243 - SF 125 S.

Property owned by DOT (Eddyville dunes) for green space purposes. HF $247-\mathrm{HF}\ 2305\ \mathrm{S}.$

Sheriffs' name on patrol vehicles. HF 250.

Advertising devices in historic cities. SF 123.

Establish a drunk driving victim memorial sign program. HF 261.

Travel trailers placed in storage exempt from vehicle registration requirements. HF 283.

Permit fees for certain advertising devices (billboards). HF 291.

Motor vehicle lights and windows. SF 159 - HF 2139 S.

International driver's license number. HF 299. Approved 3-30-99.

Driver's license reciprocity with other countries. HF 301.

M.v. drivers' compliance with orders or directions given by peace officers. HF 304.

Prohibit DOT from selling personal info in dept's. records. HF 306.

Use of automated enforcement systems to enforce certain traffic regulations, surcharge. HF 333.

Transportation laws pertaining to school buses, trucks, vehicle titles and registration, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures. SF 203 tr. – HF 441 tr. S. HF 441 w/d. SF 203 approved 4-7-99.

Use of wheelchair parking cones, HF 352.

Railroad safety, train crew of two. HF 372 - SF 385 Comp. - HF 2072 S.

Speed limits on highways, regulated by local authorities. HF 376.

Legion of merit m.v. registration plates & fee. HF 382.

United States armed forces combat m.v. license plates & fees. HF 383.

Vehicles regulated as school buses. HF 391.

Moneys for dust control on certain roads. HF 404 - HF 634 tr. Same. HF 404 w/d. HF 634 approved 5-11-99.

Applicant's need for a school driver's license, 14-18 yrs. HF 434.

Vehicles on divided multilaned highways required to use right-hand lane, signs posted by DOT. SF 279.

Directional signs for historic sites on national register. SF 288 - SF 339 tr. Same.

Corn-based de-icers, DOT, study, HF 504 - HF 701 tr. S.

Senior citizens transportation pilot project, DOT, approp. HF 540.

M.v. replacement crash parts. HF 605 - SF 2033 S.

Establishing & making changes to the network of commercial & industrial highways procedures. HF 629.

Double fine for moving traffic violation in school zone. HF 637 tr.

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon the highways. HF 651 tr. Approved 5-10-99.

Transportation & infrastructure approps. to DOT, truck parking study, nonreversion of funds. SF 424 ap. Approved 4-27-99.

Require trauma counseling & leave, railroad employees involved in railroad accidents. HF 739 - HF 2072 S.

Urge Congress to provide adequate funding for major rehabilitation efforts on the Upper Mississippi River. HCR 23 – H.J. 1503, 1721, 1758 adopted & msgd. – S.J. 1425 adopted, 1426 msgd. – H.J. 1905.

Dust control on municipal streets, expenditure of primary road fund moneys. SF 2001 – HF 2004 Comp. – HF 2017 (Same except for title) – SF 2164 *rr. Same. SF 2164 approved 3-29-00.

Physically & mentally disabled drivers, establishing a driver's license med advisory council, HF 2005.

Prohibit use of automated enforcement systems (video) to enforce traffic regulations, HF 2016.

Payment of med. ins. from unused sick leave for retired DOT employees. HT 2040.

Passengers riding in truck bed prohibited. HF 2054.

OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs. HF 2066 – HF 2511 tr. S. HF 2511 approved 4-21-00.

Support family farming m.v. plates, appropriation. SF 2042 - SF 2084 to Same.

Education requirements for m.v. dealers. SF 2038.

Midwest interstate passenger rail compact. HF 2068.

Aggressive driving offense, instruction, penalties. SF 2058.

Activities to which a school driver's license applies. HF 2119.

Cities & counties create enterprise zones near modes of transportation. H1 2122.

Increased fines for certain m.v. violations relating to railroad crossings. HF 2121 - SF 2329 tr. HF 2121 w/d. SF 2329 approved 4-21-00.

Restrict hours of service for drivers hired to transport railroad workers. HF 2155

Soydiesel fuel for use in DOT vehicles, SF 2093 - SF 2256 tr. S. SF 2256 approved 3-29-00.

Motor vehicle registration materials for leased vehicle. HF 2202.

Leased vehicles, registration responsibilities of lessee. SF 2133.

Motor vehicle rental & parking violations. HF 2222 – HF 2512 tr. Same. HF 2512 approved 4-6-00.

Temporary restricted drivers' licenses for certain habitual offenders. HF 2223 S. – SF 2236 – HF 2481 tr. Comp.

Motor vehicle rental companies. HF 2234.

Motor vehicle rental companies' liability for damages by cars rented. HF 2236

Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation SF 2147 tr. Approved 3-29-00.

DOT use grain-based deicers. HF 2273.

Revocation of driver's license for OWI. SF 2179 – HF 2356 Comp. – SF 2275 ju Same.

Motor vehicle regulation technical Code corrections. HF 2282 - HF 2439 tr. Same.

Aviation transportation issues in the state. HF 2289 – HF 2458 ec. S. HF 2458 approved 5-11-00.

Display only one license plate on older vehicles. HF 2303.

Automobile ins. policies provide aftermarket parts auto ins. policy provisions. HF 2309.

Regulation of low speed vehicles $\,$ HF 2312 tr $\,$ – SF 2330 tr $\,$ HF 2312 w/d $\,$ SF 2330 approved 3-9-00 $\,$

Copies of photographic records, DOT fees SF 2206

Fee refunds for delays in licenses, permits, & filings, pilot projects SF 2232

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study HF 2368 tr Approved 3-31-00

Distance signs on primary interstate highway, DOT adopt rules HF 2399

Driver licensing, traffic safety, EMS vehicles SF 2313 tr Approved 4-21-00

Motor vehicle lemon law, manufacturer fine SF 2315 tr Approved 4-5-00

Create a division of aeronautics & water within DOT HF 2413

Require m v display headlights, precipitation or limit visibility exists HF 2440 tr

Public improvements & transp procedures for condemnation & highway projects, aircraft registration & passenger rail service HF 2477 tr Approved 5-4-00

Motor vehicle registration periods HF 2480 tr Approved 3-30-00

Transportation & other infrastructure approps to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys HF 2538 ap Approved 4-7-00

DOT requested to review federal outdoor advertising bonus program restrictions on signing and advertising adjacent to the interstate highway system HCR 119 (SCR 115 Sim) – H J 1344, 1443 adopted & msgd – S J 1145 adopted, 1153 msgd – H J 1483

Federal advertising restrictions on signs along interstates, DOT review SCR 115 (see HCR 119) – S J 1073, 1146 w/d

Special license plates for armed forces retirees HF 2566 – HF 2573 tr Same – SF 2455 Comp (HF 85 & HF 251 S) SF 2455 approved 5-3-00

TRAPPING

Trapping of muskrats SF 77 – SF 265 na Same – HF 650 na Comp $\,$ HF 650 w/d $\,$ SF 265 approved 4-21-99 $\,$

TRAUMA CARE

Trauma care facility guidelines for head injuries SF 202

Require trauma counseling & leave, railroad employees involved in railroad accidents HF 739 – HF 2072 S

TREASURER OF STATE

Filing of info relating to open-end credit accounts & credit cards filed with state treasurer, repeal HF 375 Approved 4-27-99

Deposit of public funds, eligibility of S&L or savings bank SF 319 co - HF 571 co SF 319 w/d HF 571 approved 5-11-99

Tourism 2000 fund, & tourism 2000 congress SF 328

Support family farming m v plates, appropriation SF 2042 - SF 2084 tr Same

Focused small business under linked investments program HF 2370

Iowa education infrastructure program & fund, bond issuance SF 2421

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program, infrastructure funding, bonds SF 2447 – HF 2575 Comp – HF 2577 S $\,$ HF 2577 w/d $\,$ SF 2447 approved 5-9-00

TREATMENT PROGRAMS

Treatment programs for OWI offenders. SF 2243 ju. Approved 5-19-00. Drug treatment facility for offenders, advisory council. SF 2322.

TRESPASSING

Trespassing while in possession of a dangerous weapon HF 40.

Trespassing on property, increase maximum fine HF 217.

Unauthorized use of video or audio recording equipment in animal facilities S. 258.

TRIALS

Recording of trials before a magistrate HF 237 - HF 716 ju. S

TRUANCY

Include truancy in definition of child in need of assistance. HF 2185

TRUCKS - See MOTOR VEHICLES, Sub-Ref. Trucks

TRUST CODE

Establish an Iowa trust code. HF 663 ju Approved 5-14-99

TRUST FUNDS — See also FUNDS

Distribution of money held in trust for a participant in certified school to careprogram. HF 144 Approved 4-14-99.

HAWK-I trust fund, HF 405

Iowa educational savings plan trust HF 2550 wa. Approved 5-3-00.

Creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, bonds, investments & trust fund HF 2579 – SF 2461. HF 2579 approved 5-19-00.

TRUSTEES

Uniform prudent investor guidelines for trustees. SF 26.

Probate code, estate issues. HF 662 ju. Approved 4-23-99

Establish an Iowa trust code. HF 663 ju. Approved 5-14-99.

Hospital board trustee membership, appointments & elections. SF 2048 st Approved 3-29-00.

TRUSTS

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584 ju. Approved 5-14-99

Probate code, estate issues. HF 662 ju Approved 4-23-99.

Establish an Iowa trust code HF 663 ju. Approved 5-14-99.

Iowa educational savings plan trust. SF 457 wa Approved 5-14-99.

Iowa educational savings plan trust. HF 2550 wa Approved 5-3-00.

TUITION — See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Tuition

Tuition exemption for nonresident 11th and 12th grade pupils, enrollment count. SF 5.

Increase tuition tax credit, individual st $\,$ income tax. HF 12 - SF 132 Comp SF 2070 S

Tuition charged nonresidents, colleges & universities, bd. of regents (reciprocar agreement). HF 51.

Tuition charged for courses, colleges, bd of regents. HF 57

Tuition assistance for eligible national guard members. SF 25

Exemption from tuition & fees charged by regents institutions & community colleges persons in foster care. HF 477 – HF 2339 – HF 2430 ed. S.

National guard educational assistance program, approp. HF 2488 – SF 2399.

Iowa tuition grants, award increase, approp. to college student aid commission. SF 2401.

TURKEY

Issuance of nonresident deer & turkey hunting licenses. HF 28 - SF 13 Comp. - SF 10 na. S.

Eligibility of nonresident landowners for free deer hunting licenses. SF 22.

Hunting area for persons with free deer & wild turkey hunting licenses. HF 249.

Substitution of steel shot for lead shot for hunting purposes. HF 260.

Hunting seasons for persons with free wild turkey hunting licenses. HF 319.

Turkey marketing council, procedures for admin., producer assessment, refunds & expenditure of moneys (checkoff). HF 570 ag. Approved 5-20-99.

Hunting of deer & wild turkey by nonresident guests, one hundred licenses. HF 602.

Issuance of free deer & wild turkey hunting licenses, may apply 24 hours before season opens. HF 2046.

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY

Iowa educational savings plan trust. SF 457 wa. Approved 5-14-99. Disposition of unclaimed property. HF 2557 wa. Approved 5-15-00.

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS

Payments from the remedial account of the comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund to govt. subdivisions, cost of corrective actions. HF 141 - HF 151 - HF 442 en. S. HF 442 approved 4-27-99. HF 141 w/d.

Extend a partial suspension of permitting requirements of facilities that deal with hazardous waste. HF 2438 en. Approved 4-7-00.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

Distribution of moneys in unemployment trust fund, transfer of experience for unemployment insurance tax purposes. SF 70 bu. Approved 3-12-99.

Unemployment compensation, employer contribution rates. SF 290 – SF 394 bu. Same. – SF 2359 bu. S.

Review by administrative law judges of certain unemployment comp. determinations. HF 717 la.

Unemployment compensation charges during natural disaster. SF 2012.

Maximum unemployment comp. contribution rate percentage applied to smaller employers. HF 2053 – HF 2056 S.

Unemployment compensation for domestic violence victims. SF $2055-HF\ 2089.$

Unemployment comp. under S corporations. HF 2398.

UNIFORM CHILD CUSTODY JURISDICTION AND ENFORCEMENT ACT

Adoption of Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act. SF 129 – SF 367 ju. S. SF 367 approved 5-10-99.

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE

Security interests & liens agricultural products. HF 399 – HF 2396 co. S. Secured transactions under the uniform commercial code, adopting new Article 9, eliminate conflicting provision. HF 2513 ju. Approved 4-26-00.

UNIFORM LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ACT — See PARTNERSHIPS

UNIFORM PRUDENT INVESTOR ACT

Uniform prudent investor guidelines for trustees SF 26

UNIFORM RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD AND TENANT ACT — See LANDLORD. TENANT

UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT — See SECURITIES

UNIFORM STATE LAWS COMMISSION

Uniform standard for determination of death. SF 12 – SF 209 ju Same Uniform prudent investor guidelines for trustees SF 26.

UNIONS - See LABOR, Sub-Ref. Unions

UNITED NATIONS

Congress urged to fund United Nations SCR 21 - S.J 1116.

UNITED STATES — See also FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Authority and immunity of federal law enforcement officers in making arrests for nonfederal crimes SF 250.

Congress urged to fund United Nations. SCR 21 - S.J 1116

Lower Des Moines River, study by U.S. Corps of Engineers requested. SCR 101 - S J. 9, 147 adopted & msgd - H J. 150, 158, 237 adopted, 242 msgd.

National crime prevention and privacy compact SF 2145 ju. Approved 4-7-00

UNIVERSITIES — See COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES

UNIVERSITY OF IOWA

Initiative for health & independence of elderly Iowans, center on aging at U of I, approp. HF 272 – SF 2377 S

Research of production & marketing of industrial hemp. HF 320 S. – SF 2260 – SF 2413 ag. Same.

Establishment of an obstetrical brachial plexus palsy referral program at U of I hospitals and clinics SF 252.

Indigent patient care pilot project HF 581.

Honoring coach Hayden Fry. SR 2 - S.J 239, 241 adopted.

Honoring coach Tom Davis, SR 12 - S.J. 883, 1411 adopted

Congratulating the U of I Hawkeyes Wrestling Team. SR 13 - S.J. 971, 1284 adopted

Congratulating the University of Iowa Hawkeyes Wrestling Team. HR 16 - H.J. 1103.

Congratulating the University of Iowa Men's Basketball Team HR 14 - H J 1102.

Center for community development planning established, approp. SF 2118.

Delivery of pharmaceuticals to patients eligible for treatment under U of I hospitals. HF 2307.

Regents institutions, approps. for elder health initiative, plant science, social work program. SF 2378.

- Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-18-00.
- Congratulating the University of Iowa Hawkeyes Wrestling Team. HR 120 H.J. 1382 adopted.
- Racist harassment of students & faculty at U of I. SCR 117 (see HCR 120) S.J. 1114, 1154 adopted, 1166 msgd. H.J. 1499, 1518.
- Racist activities intended to harass students & faculty at U of I. HCR 120 H.J. 1427.
- Urging the U of I to immediately withdraw from fair labor assn. HR 124 H.J. 1701.

UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA

- Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. SF 480 ap. HF 782 ap. (Standings bill) S. SF 480 w/d. HF 782 approved 5-27-99.
- Regents institutions, approps. for elder health initiative, plant science, social work program. SF 2378.
- Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-18-00.

URBAN AREAS

- Urban renewal & revitalization law changes. HF 462 SF 359 HF 727 lo. HF 776 wa. S. HF 776 approved 5-24-99.
- Land development and management, annexation, planning and revenue. SF 293 sm. S. SF 2370 lo. SF 2437 wa. Same.
- Collection of physical plant & equipment prop. tax levy, urban renewal areas. HF 2022 HF 2035 Same. HF 2217 ed. S. SF 2089 wa. S. SF 2089 approved 4-6-00.
- Pesticides and fertilizers applied in urban areas. SF 2044.
- Land development, adoption of rules by state agencies. SF 2132 HF 2270.
- Development of land, subdivision plats & plats of survey, annexation & other boundary adjustments. HF 2503 lo.

URBAN RENEWAL

- Repeal authority of counties to create & fund urban renewal & revitalization areas. HF 357.
- Urban renewal & revitalization law changes. HF 462 SF 359 HF 727 lo. HF 776 wa. S. HF 776 approved 5-24-99.
- Collection of physical plant & equipment prop. tax levy, urban renewal areas. HF 2022 HF 2035 Same. HF 2217 ed. S. SF 2089 wa. S. SF 2089 approved 4-6-00.
- Cities adding territory to an urban renewal area. HF 2127 SF 2434 wa. S.
- Property tax reform, assessment limitations removed. SF 2165.
- Urban renewal law changes. HF 2507 lo. HF 2580 wa. S. SF 2459 wa. (deadline for reports) S. HF 2580 w/d. SF 2459 approved 5-3-00.
- Physical plant & equipment tax levy in urban renewal area, certification of need. SF 2457 wa.

URBAN REVITALIZATION

Definition of commercial prop. for purposes of prop. taxation. HF 78.

Repeal authority of counties to create & fund urban renewal & revitalization areas HF 357

Urban revitalization tax exemption, assisted living properties HF 394

Urban renewal & revitalization law changes HF 462 – SF 359 - HF 727 lo HF 776 wa S HF 776 approved 5-24-99

Urban renewal law changes HF 2507 lo - HF 2580 wa S - SF 2459 w∂ (deadline for reports) S HF 2580 w/d SF 2459 approved 5-3-00

UTILITIES

Allocation of funds from REAP fund to city utility boards SF 57

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rights of way SF 114 tr. Approved 5-10-99

Condemnation of property by utility, notice requirements SF 2327 lo Approved 5-10-00

Railroad rights-of-way crossings by utilities, study SCR 119 - SJ 1172, 141 adopted & msgd - HJ 1883, 1941

Board

Pipelines & the restoration of agricultural lands SF 75 - SF 160 na Same HF 223 S - HF 447 co S HF 447 w/d SF 160 approved 4-29-99

Prohibit changes to residential consumer's telecommunications services or provider HF 201 – SF 336 co (solicitations) S – HF 588 co Comp SF 33t w/d HF 588 approved 4-7-99

Utilities board proceedings, provision of competitive utility services, allocation of costs incurred, & certification of competitive natural gas providers SI 224 co Approved 4-14-99

Exclusion of certain transactions, pub utility or common carrier from consumer credit code HF 433

Electric utility industry restructuring HF 740 co $\,$ – SF 2361 co $\,$ S $\,$ – HF 2530 co $\,$ S

City utility bd members terms HF 2160

Telephone solicitations, disclosure requirements SF 2233 – SF 2343 co Same

Public

Heat & fuel used in residential-type dwellings, tax exemption HF 39 S - HF 111 - SF 126 Comp

Telecommunications services provided by city utility HF 167 – SF 392 co $\,$ SF 392 approved 4-26-99

Landlord & tenant relations, notice requirements, tenant's maintenance of utility facilities HF 276 – HF 346 lo S – SF 337 lo S SF 337 approved 5 20-99

Delinquent charges owed by a tenant for city utility or enterprise service HF 303

Requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility SF 190 Approved 4-16-99

Exclusion of certain transactions, pub utility or common carrier from consumer credit code HF 433

Easements created by eminent domain procedures HF 435

Ability of a city utility to compete with private enterprise SF 261

Telephone solicitations restrictions HF 579 - HF 2446 - HF 2469 - HF 2515 ec S

Optional membership, IPERS employees of municipal water utility or waterworks HF 611 Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water, sewage & solid waste services. HF 700 ju Approved 5-19-99.

Electric utility industry restructuring HF 740 co. – SF 2361 co. S. – HF 2530 co S

Prohibit using ADAD equip., impedes or prevents function of caller ID HF 2041 – HF 2238 S.

Sale of customer info by pub. utility HF 2464

Liability for unpaid rates or charges of city utility or enterprise service SF 2374 ju.

Public utilities crossing railroad right-of-way. SF 2407 co.

VALUATIONS — See also ASSESSORS/ASSESSMENTS

Valuation of residential and agricultural property, removing the link between valuations. SF 91 – HF 464 (rollback provisions) – HF 465 S

VALUE-ADDED PRODUCTS

Rural initiatives, including ag. industry finance act, world food capital, valueadded products, anticompetitive enforcement, manure storage, rural EMS & fire services, approps. SF 2281

Refundability of investment tax credit under new jobs & income program SF 2353 sm - SF 2441 wa (transferability) S

Health enhancement & value-added energy (HEAVEN) initiative, MTBE & renewable m.v fuel SF 2448 wa.

Renewable fuel supply & demand, interim study. SR 127 - SJ 1347, 1357 adopted

VANDALISM

E911 address signs, penalty for willful destruction. SF 157

VAULTS

Burial caskets & vaults, tax exemption. HF 2128.

VEHICLES — See MOTOR VEHICLES, all Sub-Refs.

VEHICULAR MANSLAUGHTER

Vehicular manslaughter nonbailable on appeal. HF 395 ju Approved 5-14-99.

VENDING MACHINES

Vending machines local option tax exemption. HF 616 – HF 747 wa. S

VENEREAL DISEASES — See also DISEASES

Communicable & infectious diseases. HF 2418 hu. – SF 2314 hu. S. HF 2418 w/d. SF 2314 approved 4-7-00

VESSELS — See BOATS/VESSELS

VETERANS/VETERANS AFFAIRS DIVISION

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. HF 85 – HF 251 – HF 2113 S HF 2113 vetoed 4-6-00

Veterans' benefits, preference, & claims. HF 177 – SF 145 (military service tax exemption) S. – SF 291 st. S. – SF 462 wa S. SF 462 approved 5-25-99.

Qualifications of commissioners for a memorial hospital. SF 90 - HF 224. HF 224 approved 4-16-99.

Changing eligibility for veteran property tax exemptions. HF 240.

Hunter safety and ethics certificates for military veterans. SF $143-SF\ 263\ na.$ Same.

United States armed forces combat m.v. license plates & fees. HF 383.

Approps. to: dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737 ap. Approved 5-18-99.

Military service prop. tax exemption eligibility. HF 2010 - HF 2063 S.

National World War II memorial funding. HF 2033 – SF 2024 Comp. – HF 2059. Same. SF 2024 w/d. HF 2033 w/d. HF 2059 approved 1-27-00.

Uniform honor guards at veteran funerals or memorial services. HF 2074.

Creation of merchant marine bonus fund, approp. HF 2115 - SF 2077 - SF 2141 st. SF 2141 approved 4-20-00.

Dept. of ed. award high school diplomas to World War II veterans. HF 2159 - HF 2280 ed. Same. HF 2280 approved 4-12-00.

Extend veterans benefits, preferences & tax exemptions, reserve forces & national guard, effective date for tax exemption claims. HF 2260.

Veterans preference in public employment. HF 2376 lo. Approved 4-17-00.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. HF 2566 – HF 2573 tr. Same. – SF 2455 Comp. (HF 85 & HF 251 S.) SF 2455 approved 5-3-00.

VETERINARY MEDICINE

Veterinary practice requirements. SF 419 st. Approved 5-15-00.

Equine medication review committee, dept. of inspections & appeals. SF 2210 – SF 2417 st. Same.

Filing of veterinarian liens. SF 2355 co.

VETOES

Constitutional amendment to reconvene the G.A. to reconsider vetoed bills & appropriations after adjournment sine die. SJR 8.

VIATICAL SETTLEMENTS

Regulation of the sale of viatical settlements (life insurance benefit). HF 2317 co. Approved 4-26-00.

VICTIM COMPENSATION FUND

Crime victim rights. HF 222 ju. Approved 3-31-99.

VICTIM RESTITUTION

Crime victim rights. HF 222 ju. Approved 3-31-99.

Insurer recovering restitution from a criminal offender. HF 389.

Crime victim compensation. SF 2142 ju. Approved 4-7-00.

VICTIM RIGHTS

Crime victim rights. HF 222 ju. Approved 3-31-99.

Victim rights constitutional amendment. HJR 9.

VIDEOS

Unauthorized use of video or audio recording equipment in animal facilities. SF 258

Telehealth, patient health & med. ed info by video or data communications. HF 604-HF 732 hu. S. HF 604 w/d.

Prohibit use of automated enforcement systems (video) to enforce traffic regulations. HF 2016.

Establishing the offense of criminal voyeurism. HF 2112.

Invasion of privacy, criminal offense. HF 2322.

Computer damage or theft, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress, consolidation of criminal offenses. SF 2241 ju. Approved 5-19-00.

VIOLATIONS - See also TRAFFIC, Sub-Ref. Violations

Violations of no-contact orders in domestic abuse cases. HF 230.

Confinement feed operations, habitual violators. HF 510 - HF 729 ag. S.

Driving while license is suspended, denied, revoked or barred, vehicles impounded or immobilized. HF 561.

Double fine for moving traffic violation in school zone. HF 637 tr.

Change criminal penalty, driver's license suspended. HF 2088.

Court appearances for certain scheduled violations. HF 2109.

Increased fines for certain m.v. violations relating to railroad crossings. HF 2121 – SF 2329 tr. HF 2121 w/d. SF 2329 approved 4-21-00.

BAC level for second & subsequent OWI offenses. HF 2184

Confinement feeding operations, contractors liable for civil penalties, violations, HF 2245 - SF 2198

VIOLENCE

Civil & criminal immunity for school employees reporting violence. HF 522 – HF 2473 ed Same. HF 2473 approved 5-3-00.

VISITATION RIGHTS

Visitation provisions between siblings, child custody order. HF 69 – HF 255 hu. S. HF 255 approved 5-11-99.

Adoption proceeding, parent or grandparent visitation rights. HF 173.

Restrict child visitation rights, parent convicted of murder HF 190 – HF 633 hu. S. HF 633 approved 4-16-99.

Mediation services related to custody, visitation & support of a child. HF 297 – HF 683 ju. S. HF 297 w/d. HF 683 approved 5-3-00.

Action to overcome paternity, biological father, child support, custody & visitation rights HF 425.

Grandparent and great-grandparent visitation rights. SF 301 hu

Visitation rights to the sibling of a child placed in foster care. HF 502.

Interference with visitation & custody by mediation HF 719 ju.

Visitation rights of parents, convicted of certain crimes. HF $2132-\mathrm{HF}\ 2389\ \mathrm{ju}$. Same.

VITAL STATISTICS

Termination of pregnancy, reporting of information. SF 2367 hu.

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

School-to-work implementation, professional development, approp. SF 2384 Employability skills assessment reimbursements, approp. SF 2402.

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

Workers' comp., injured employee, vocational rehabilitation or other training program. HF 188.

Approp. for grants for independent living centers for disabled persons. HF 298. Vocational rehabilitation services, eligibility. SF 173 ed. – HF 413 ed. HF 413 w/d. SF 173 approved 4-15-99.

VOICE MAIL

Answering of telephones in st. govt. departments & prohibit the use of voice mail, certain circumstances, HF 2337.

VOLUNTEERS

Training of adult volunteers in after-school mentoring programs, approp. SF 2067.

Purchase of service credit for volunteer pub. service, IPERS. HF 2142.

Retirement & death benefits for volunteer firefighters, dept. of pub. safety conduct study. HF 2272.

Retired teachers as mentors, volunteer programs. SF 2204 – SF 2340 ed. Same Honoring student volunteers Alison Mostrom and Matthew Ternus for their community service. SR 108 – S.J. 314, 1218 adopted.

Water quality monitoring & watershed improvement, program to support local volunteer efforts, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2287.

Death benefit for certain volunteer emergency services providers killed in the line of duty, approp. HF 2576.

VOTER REGISTRATION

Voter registration deadlines & registration by mail. HF 32.

Restoration of felon's right to register to vote. SF 86 - HF 369 Comp. - SF 440 st. S.

Confidentiality of voter registration information. SF 98 st. - HF 354 S.

Special late voter registration, durational residency requirement for voting. SF 127.

Conduct of elections & voter registration, corrective & technical changes, office of sec. of state. HF 656 st.

Election misconduct & criminal penalties, registration deadlines, mail & absentee ballots. HF 698 st.

Election terminology changes, eligible electors. SF 2247 st.

VOTERS/VOTING — See ELECTIONS

VOYEURISM

Establishing the offense of criminal voyeurism. HF 2112.

WAGES

Raise minimum wage requirements. HF 198 - SF 154 Comp. - HF 580 - SF 2046 - HF 2208. S.

Wage discrimination. HF 512 - SF 415 Comp. - HF 2301 S.

Wage level requirements met by business to acquire ec. dev. financial assistance HF 576.

Unemployment comp. under S corporations. HF 2398.

Workers' comp. concerning service of notices on nonresident employers, calculation of weekly earnings. HF 2441 la. – SF 2373 bu. HF 2441 w/d. SF 2373 approved 3-16-00.

WAR VICTIMS

Payments & lost prop. income made to victims of Holocaust, tax exempt HF $2338-HF\ 2542$ wa. Same. HF 2542 approved 4-14-00.

WARRANTS

Issuance of county warrants & preservation of records, change requirements of co. offices HF 2395 lo.

WARRANTY

Time limit for disallowance or reduction of m.v. warranty claims, and establishment of m.v. service or warranty facilities. SF 149 tr - HF 344 tr. HF 344 w/d. SF 149 approved 4-27-99.

WASTE

Disposal & recycling of waste oil filters SF 2098 - HF 2200.

Waste management strategies, nat res. study HF 2363.

Increase in number of permits, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2290

Special waste authorization program, rulemaking requirements. SF 2311 na.

Household hazardous material collection efforts, funding. SF 2326 na - HF 2457 en S. HF 2457 w/d. SF 2326 approved 4-13-00.

WATER DISTRICTS

Creation of water quality district, tax levy. HF 2161 S. – SF 2240 na. – SF 2438 wa. Same. SF 2438 approved 5-11-00.

WATER POLLUTION — See POLLUTION

WATER SYSTEMS

Eliminate requirements, dept. of nat. res., rules, public water system source testing HF 349 en. Approved 4-21-99.

Well contractor & pump installer certification & fund. HF 2078.

Well contractor certification program, scope. SF 2244 na.

WATER/WATERCOURSES

Operation of motorboats on artificial lakes. HF 185 - HF 697 na Same

Exempt water treatment system, requirements & penalties of consumer fraud law. HF 229.

National pollutant discharge elimination system permit holders to post signs at discharge points SF 217 – SF 2149 S.

Evaluation of lakes for improvement or rehabilitation. SF 259 - SF 418 na. Same.

Surface water & groundwater monitoring, task force, dept. of nat. res., approp. HF 541 - SF 320.

Lower Des Moines River, study by U.S. Corps of Engineers requested. SCR 101 – S.J. 9, 147 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 150, 158, 237 adopted, 242 msgd.

Rural improvement zone, designation of certain land. HF 2012 – HF 2541 wa. (limits on taxes imposed). S. HF 2541 approved 5-15-00.

Bottled water tax exemption. HF 2014

Pesticides and fertilizers applied in urban areas SF 2044.

Nat. res. commn. hold pub. hearing on acquisition or disposal of state lands & water relating to state parks. HF 2111.

Creation of water quality district, tax levy. HF 2161 S - SF 2240 na - SF 2438 wa Same SF 2438 approved 5-11-00.

Water quality improvements, total maximum daily loads, approp to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2285

Water quality monitoring & watershed improvement, program to support local volunteer efforts, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2287

Soil & water conservation practices, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund SF 2288 - HF 2445.

Water quality planning, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2289.

Water quality monitoring stations, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2292 - HF 2448.

Create a division of aeronautics & water within DOT. HF 2413

Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible data SF 2371 na. Approved 4-7-00.

Allocation of funds within the soil & water enhancement account. HF 2485 na Approved 4-20-00.

WATERCRAFT

Display of safety flag by vessel towing a water skier. SF 1.

Prohibit OWI watercraft. HF 123 – HF 693 ju Same – HF 2034 – SF 2056 – HF 2331 ju. (Donna's Bill). S HF 2331 approved 4-14-00.

Operation, regulation, and equip. of watercraft HF 153 - SF 200 Comp. - HF 192 - SF 187 na. (safety courses) - HF 608 na. - HF 2241 S

Operation of motorboats on artificial lakes. HF 185 - HF 697 na. Same.

Increase fees (titles) charged by county recorders, eliminate surcharge fee HF 348 lo

WATERSHED

Watershed protection program, task force & fund. HF 543 – SF 380 Comp – SF 427 na. Same

Approps from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to IDALS & DNR for FY 1999 2000. SF 442 na.

Water quality monitoring & watershed improvement, program to support local volunteer efforts, approp. to DNR from rebuild Iowa infra. fund. SF 2287.

Watershed protection program, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra fund. SF 2291 - HF 2449.

Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible data SF 2371 na. Approved 4-7-00.

WATERWORKS

Optional membership, IPERS employees of municipal water utility or waterworks HF 611.

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water, sewage & solid waste services. HF 700 ju Approved 5-19-99.

WEAPONS

Trespassing while in possession of a dangerous weapon. HF 40.

Carrying or transporting a rifle. HF 132 – HF 414 ju. S. HF 132 w/d. HF 414 vetoed 5-11-99.

Create new criminal offense, disarming a peace officer of a dangerous weapon. HF 313 ju. Approved 4-21-99.

Hunting on right-of-way of highway. HF 492.

Require special security officers at regents institutions carry weapons. HF 559. Lawsuits against firearm manufacturers. HF 595.

Prohibit hunting near inhabited bldgs, or school bus stop. HF 640.

Contraband in prisons, jails, & juvenile facilities. SF 101 ju. Approved 5-24-99.

Transporting of antique firearms, access by children. SF 2039 – HF 2225 (not antique) S. – SF 2358 ju. S.

Gun-locking devices, information available with sale of firearms. SF 2190-HF 2346 S.

School safety improvements, revolving loan fund, gun locks, mental health services, guidance counseling, at-risk weighting, approp. SF 2323.

WEATHER

Liability of golf course operators for damages arising from weather-related conditions. SF 88.

WEEDS

Sale or distribution of purple loosestrife prohibited. SF 220 - SF 313 na. Same.

WELFARE — See HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Welfare

WELLS — See also WATER/WATERCOURSES

Close agricultural drainage wells. HF 339. Approved 4-27-99.

Well contractor & pump installer certification & fund. HF 2078.

Application of manure near drinking water wells. HF 2298.

Well contractor certification program, scope. SF 2244 na.

Closing of agricultural drainage wells, cost sharing for alternative systems. SF 2354 ag.

WETLANDS

Conservation reserve enhanced program, approp. to IDALS from rebuild Iowa infra, fund. SF 2284 - HF 2444.

Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible data. SF 2371 na. Approved 4-7-00.

WILDLIFE

Imposing civil & criminal penalties for taking of endangered & protected wildlife species. HF 50 – SF 368 na. (designation of species) S.

Civil damages for the illegal taking, injuring, selling, or possessing of a protected swan or crane. SF 24 – SF 67 na. S. SF 67 approved 4-23-99.

Hunting of mourning doves. SF 37 na.

Taking or possession of certain migratory birds. HF 148.

Time of possession & storage of deer venison. HF 162 - HF 658 na. S.

Trapping of muskrats. SF 77 – SF 265 na. Same – HF 650 na. Comp. HF 650 w/d. SF 265 approved 4-21-99.

Regulatory authority of natural resource commission on the Sac and Fox tribe, in Tama county. SF 124 - SF 264 na. Same. SF 264 approved 4-20-99.

Substitution of steel shot for lead shot for hunting purposes. HF 260.

Prohibit hunting near inhabited bldgs. or school bus stop. HF 640.

State list of endangered & threatened fish, plants, & wildlife. HF 2157-SF 2100 Comp. -SF 2299 na. (DNR report) S.

Intentional interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur-harvesting activities. HF 2163 - SF 2094 Comp. - SF 2300 na. Same. HF 2163 w/d SF 2300 approved 4-12-00.

Residency requirements & methods of taking fish & game. HF 2486 na. Approved 4-19-00.

Honoring conservationist John Fletcher Lacey. SCR 108 - S.J. 478, 1048 adopted, 1049 msgd. - H.J. 1295, 1372, 1926 adopted & msgd.

WILLS

Rule against perpetuities. SF 2060.

Probate law, court costs, distributions to minors, divorce on will provisions. HF 2518 ju. Approved 4-26-00.

WINDOWS/WINDSHIELDS

Windshield wiper operation and lighted headlamps on motor vehicles. SF 16 – HF 2076 Comp. – SF 113 tr. Same.

WINE

Home brewing of beer for family or personal use. HF 653.

Permits & fees for class "B" wine permits. HF 2002.

Authorize the temporary use & consumption of wine in the State Capitol, World Food Prize Ceremony. HJR 2014. Approved 5-3-00.

WOLVES

Prohibit wolf & dog breeding. HF 81.

WOMEN

Designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller State Office Building. SJR 2. Approved 4-23-99.

Dept. of ag. publicize the availability of farm programs for women & minorities. HF 495.

March 1999 designated as Iowa Women's History Month. SCR 8 – S.J. 531, 686 substituted by HCR 13, 692 w/d.

Designate March 1999 as Iowa Women's History Month. HCR 13 – H.J. 727, 748 adopted, 750 msgd. – S.J. 685, 686 adopted, 692 msgd. – H.J. 758.

Congratulating the Drake Women's Basketball Team. HR 17 – H.J. 1148, 1393-1394 adopted.

Fair treatment of women in estate planning. HCR 103 – H.J. 76, 600 adopted, 603 msgd., 642, 643 – S.J. 1267 adopted & msgd. – H.J. 1650.

Abortion, informed consent provisions, woman's right to know. HF 2229. Vetoed 4-7-00.

Focused small business under linked investments program. HF 2370.

March 2000 designated as Iowa Women's History Month. SCR 107 - S.J. 393. 564 adopted & msgd. - H.J. 603.

Designate March 2000 as Iowa Women's History Month. HCR 114 (SCR 107 S.) – H.J. 497, 598 adopted, 603 msgd., 642, 643.

Congratulate the Drake Women's Basketball Team. HR 117 - H.J. 1222.

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team. HR 118 – H.J. 1344. (See HR 122.)

Congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team HR 122 (HR 118 S) – H.J. 1427-1428.

WORK RELEASE

Additional term of parole or work release for persons committing crime of lascivious acts with a child HF 2264 – SF 2265 ju. S. SF 2265 approved 5-4-00.

WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Workers' comp., injured employee, vocational rehabilitation or other training program. HF 188.

Transfers of structured settlement payment rights for tort & workers' comp., claims, civil remedies. HF 331 co.

Paid time off for peace officers injured on duty. SF 2242 st.

Workers' comp. concerning service of notices on nonresident employers, calculation of weekly earnings HF 2441 la. – SF 2373 bu. HF 2441 w/d. SF 2373 approved 3-16-00

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

Accelerated career education program, & tax credit from withholding. SF 135 – SF 411 bu S. – SF 465 wa. S. SF 465 item vetoed, approved 5-24-99

Senior conservation & outdoor recreation employment program, DWD. SF 142 - SF 312 na. Same

Worker and public safety and protection laws, workforce development SF 146 bu Approved 4-27-99.

Workforce dev fund account & fees paid by community colleges, new job training programs. HF 337 ec Approved 5-26-99.

Workforce development regional advisory bds. HF 450.

Workforce development dept., corporation established, expenses of board members, fees for services, employee rights. SF 281 sm. – HF 626 la. HF 626 w/d SF 281 approved 4-14-99.

Targeted student loan repayment program & fund under the college student aid commn. HF 463 ec - HF 756 ap. Same.

Unemployment compensation, employer contribution rates. SF 290 – SF 394 bu, Same. – SF 2359 bu S.

Workforce dev. accountability system, prohibit using social security numbers HF 567

Corrections dept., purchases from Iowa prison industries, study of inmate worker safety issues, establishment of a criminal offense for attempts to escape, crediting of time served, inmate work program, revolving farm fund. & deductions from inmate earnings. SF 395 iu. Approved 5-26-99.

One day off each week for certain employees. HF 667

Review by administrative law judges of certain unemployment comp. determinations. HF 717 la.

Approps. to: dept of ec. dev; bd. of regents; workforce dev.; pub. employment relations bd.; making statutory changes. HF 745 ap Item veto. Approved 4.26-99

Unemployment compensation for domestic violence victims. SF 2055 - HF

Career opportunities & resources for education (CORE) grant prog., approp. SF 2181 – SF 2187 S.

New employment opportunity program, approp. to DWD. SF 2293.

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 ap. Item veto. Approved 5-18-00.

Fund

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, fund. SF 2439 wa. – HF 2556 wa. S. HF 2556 w/d. SF 2439 approved 5-18-00.

WORKPLACE

Assistive device tax credit, sm. bus. HF 256 – SF 156 Comp. – HF 778 wa. S. - SF 2004 – HF 2032 Comp. – HF 2539 wa. S. – SF 2425 wa. S.

WORLD FOOD PRIZE FOUNDATION

Authorize the temporary use & consumption of wine in the State Capitol. World Food Prize Ceremony. HJR 2014. Approved 5-3-00.

WRESTLING — See SPORTS

YEAR 2000

Supplemental approp. for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment. SF 366 ap. Approved 4-21-99.

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 405 co. Vetoed 4-26-99.

YOUTHS

Training of adult volunteers in after-school mentoring programs, approp. SF 2067.

Task force conduct a study of youth services. HF 2209.

Juvenile crime prevention programs & youth development grant fund requirements. SF 2168 – HF 2379 hu. Comp. – SF 2257 hu. S.

School-based youth services programs, dept. of ed., approp. (at-risk children).

HF 2267 - SF 2188 (extended learning) S. - HF 2472 ed. (decrease approp.)

Model outreach program for youth with disabilities, dept. of ed., approp. HF 2320.

Tobacco use prevention & control. HF 2565 – SF 2449. SF 2449 w/d. HF 2565 approved 5-15-00.

ZIP CODES

School infrastructure, sales tax receipts distributed to school districts based on zip codes of purchasers. SF 417.

ZONES/ZONING

Preservation of the Iowa state capitol. SF 73 – HF 197.

Comprehensive planning, land development by cities; counties, city zoning, city development actions. HF 753.

INDEX TO SUBJECT INDEX

CI
SI
1 ABANDONMENT
ABATEMENT
ABORTION
ABSENTEE VOTING
ABUSE
ACADEMICS
ACCELERATED CAREER EDUCATION PROGRAM
2ACCIDENTS
ACCOUNTING
ACQUIRED IMMUNE DEFICIENCY SYNDROME
ACUPUNCTURE
ADAD (AUTOMATIC DIALING ANNOUNCING DEVICE)
ADDRESSES
ADJUTANT GENERAL
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
3 ADOPTION
ADULT ABUSE
ADVERTISING
ADVISORY BOARDS — See BOARDS
4 AERONAUTICS — See also AIRCRAFT/AIRPORTS
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION
AGE
AGRICHEMICALS
AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY FINANCE CORPORATION AGRICULTURAL LAND
AGRICULTURAL LAND 5 AGRICULTURE
AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT
Animals And LAND STEWARDSHIT DEFARTMENT
6Barns
Cattle
Checkoff — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Checkoff
Commodities
7Crops
Dairy
Drainage Wells
Farming
8Feedlots
Fertilizer
Fuel
Grain — See also GRAIN
Inspections
Licenses
Locker Plants

Machinery/Equipment

9..... Marketing Meat/Poultry Pesticides **Products Property** Pseudorabies Secretary of Agriculture 10 Seeds Soil Conservation Division Weights/Measures AID TO SCHOOLS - See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. State/Federal Aid AIDS — See ACQUIRED IMMUNE DEFICIENCY SYNDROME AIR POLLUTION - See POLLUTION AIRCRAFT/AIRPORTS ALARM SYSTEMS ALCOHOL TESTING 11......ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES — See also BEER/LIQUOR ALIENS ALIMONY - See also DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE ALLOWABLE GROWTH 12..... ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES (ATVs) ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE **AMBULANCES AMENDMENTS** AMPHETAMINE AMTRAK ANAEROBIC LAGOONS ANATOMICAL GIFTS ANHYDROUS AMMONIA ANIMALS 13...... Diseases Domesticated other than Farm Farm 14 ANNEXATION **ANTIQUES** APARTMENTS 15..... APPAREL APPEALS **APPLIANCES** APPOINTEES APPROPRIATIONS 16...... Agriculture and Land Stewardship Department 17..... Attorney General **Auditor of State** Blind, Department for the Civil Rights Commission College Student Aid Commission 18...... Commerce Department Corrections Department Cultural Affairs, Department of **Economic Development Department**

19..... Education Department

21 Elder Affairs Department Federal Funds General Assembly General Services, Department of 22 Governor Health Department 23...... Human Rights, Department of Human Services, Department of 24......Inspections and Appeals Department **IPERS** Justice Department Management Department Natural Resources, Department of 25..... Personnel, Department of Public Defender Public Defense Department 26.....Public Safety Department Regents, Board of Revenue and Finance Department 27.....Schools Secretary of State Transportation Department Treasurer of State Veterans Affairs Commission 28...... Workforce Development Department AQUACULTURE AREA AGENCIES ON AGING AREA EDUCATION AGENCIES ARGON GAS ARMED FORCES — See MILITARY FORCES 29 ARREST ARTS ASBESTOS ASIAN & PACIFIC ISLANDERS ASSAULTS ASSESSORS/ASSESSMENTS 30 ASSETS ASSISTED LIVING ASSISTIVE DEVICES ATHLETICS ATMs (AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINES) AT-RISK CHILDREN ATTORNEY GENERAL 31 ATTORNEYS AT LAW AUCTIONS/AUCTIONEERS AUDIOLOGY AUDITORS AUTISTIC PERSONS AUTOPSIES 32 AVIATION — See AIRCRAFT/AIRPORTS AWARDS/PRIZES

BAIL

32 BAKERIES

BALLOTS — See ELECTIONS

BANKING/BANKS

33..... BANKRUPTCY

BED AND BREAKFAST INNS

BEER - See also ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

BENEFITED DISTRICTS

BENEFITS

BEVERAGE CONTAINERS

BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION

BICYCLES

BIDS/BIDDING

34..... BILLBOARDS — See also SIGNS

BILL OF RIGHTS

BIRDS

BIRTH CERTIFICATES

BIRTH DEFECTS

BLIND, DEPARTMENT FOR THE

BLOCK GRANTS — See GRANTS

BLOOD

BLUFFLANDS

35..... BOARD OF EDUCATION

BOARD OF PAROLE - See PAROLE, Sub-Ref. Board

BOARDS

BOATS/VESSELS

BODY PIERCING

BOILERS

BONDS

36.....Schools — See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Bonds

BONES AND JOINTS

BOTTLED WATER

BRAIN INJURIES

BRAKES

BREASTFEEDING

BREEDERS

BRIBERY

BRIDGES/CULVERTS — See also ROADS AND HIGHWAYS

BROKERS

37..... BROWNFIELDS

BUDGETS

BUILDING CODE

Commissioner

BUILDINGS — See also PUBLIC BUILDINGS

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS — See also GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT BULLS

38..... BURGLARY — See also CRIMES

BURIAL CASKETS

BURIAL SITES

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS

BUSINESS CORPORATIONS

39..... CABLE TELEVISION

CABLES

CAMERAS

CAMPAIGN FINANCE

40 CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE

CANCER

CANDIDATES — See ELECTIONS

CANVASS OF VOTES

CAPITAL ASSETS

CAPITAL GAINS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAPITOL

CAPITOL COMPLEX

CAPITOL PLANNING COMMISSION

CAREER PROGRAMS

41 CARE REVIEW COMMITTEES

CARRIERS

CATS

CAUCUSES

CEMETERIES

CENSUS

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

42 CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

CERTIFICATION

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

CHAPLAINS

CHARTER SCHOOLS

CHECKS

CHEMICAL TESTS

CHEMICALS

CHIEF JUSTICE — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Supreme/SUPREME COURT

CHILD ABUSE — See also ABUSE

43 CHILD CARE

CHILD CUSTODY

44 CHILD DAY CARE FACILITIES

CHILD FOSTER CARE — See FOSTER CARE

CHILD IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE

CHILD SUPPORT

45 CHILDREN — See also MINORS

46...... CHIROPRACTIC — See also MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Chiropractic

CHURCHES — See also RELIGION

CIGARETTES/CIGARS

47..... CIRCUMCISION

CITATIONS

CITIES

48.....Annexation

Bonds

Buildings

Civil Service

Conservation

48
49Employees Finance Funds Health Hospital Insurance Jails Ordinances Revenue Streets 50Tax Utilities Zoning CITIZENS' AIDE CITIZENS' RIGHTS CIVIL ACTIONS CIVIL COMMITMENT 51CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
Finance Funds Health Hospital Insurance Jails Ordinances Revenue Streets 50
Funds Health Hospital Insurance Jails Ordinances Revenue Streets 50
Health Hospital Insurance Jails Ordinances Revenue Streets 50
Hospital Insurance Jails Ordinances Revenue Streets 50
Insurance Jails Ordinances Revenue Streets 50
Jails Ordinances Revenue Streets 50
Ordinances Revenue Streets 50
Revenue Streets 50Tax Utilities Zoning CITIZENS' AIDE CITIZENS' RIGHTS CIVIL ACTIONS CIVIL COMMITMENT 51CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
Streets 50
50Tax Utilities Zoning CITIZENS' AIDE CITIZENS' RIGHTS CIVIL ACTIONS CIVIL COMMITMENT 51 CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
Utilities Zoning CITIZENS' AIDE CITIZENS' RIGHTS CIVIL ACTIONS CIVIL COMMITMENT 51 CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
Zoning CITIZENS' AIDE CITIZENS' RIGHTS CIVIL ACTIONS CIVIL COMMITMENT 51 CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CITIZENS' AIDE CITIZENS' RIGHTS CIVIL ACTIONS CIVIL COMMITMENT 51 CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CITIZENS' RIGHTS CIVIL ACTIONS CIVIL COMMITMENT 51 CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CIVIL ACTIONS CIVIL COMMITMENT 51 CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CIVIL COMMITMENT 51 CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
51 CIVIL DISABILITIES CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CIVIL PENALTIES CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CIVIL PROCEDURE CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CIVIL SERVICE CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CLAIMS CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CLAIMS COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Claims
CLEAN FUND
CLERGY
CLOTHING
COACHING
COCAINE
CODE EDITOR
CODE OF IOWA
53 COINS
COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING — See also EMPLOYMENT/LABOR/STATE
GOVERNMENT, Sub-Ref. Employees
COLLEGE STUDENT AID COMMISSION
54 COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES — See also EDUCATION
55 COMMERCE DEPARTMENT
COMMERCIAL
Property
COMMERCIAL CODE — See UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE
COMMISSIONERS
56 COMMISSIONS
COMMITTEES
COMMODITIES
COMMUNICATION
COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK
COMMUNITY COLLEGES

57..... COMMUNITY EDUCATION

COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICTS — See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Districts

58 COMMUNITY SERVICE

COMMUNITY/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

COMPACTS

COMPARABLE WORTH

COMPARATIVE FAULT

COMPENSATION

59..... COMPETITION

COMPOST

COMPUTERS

CONDEMNATION - See also PROPERTY, Sub-Ref. Condemnation

60 CONDOMINIUMS

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS AND RECORDS

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS

CONFINEMENT FEEDING OPERATIONS

61 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

CONGRESS — See also UNITED STATES

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS

62..... CONSERVATION — See also NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

CONSERVATION CORPS

CONSERVATORS

63..... CONSERVATORSHIP

CONSTITUTION, STATE

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

64 CONSTRUCTION

CONSUMER ADVOCATE

CONSUMER CREDIT CODE

CONSUMER FRAUD

CONSUMER PROTECTION

CONSUMERS

65 CONTRABAND

CONTRACEPTIVES

CONTRACTORS — See also CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTS

66..... CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

67..... CONVENTIONS

CONVEYANCES

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATIONS

CORPORATIONS

Business

Farm

Nonprofit

68..... CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES

Employees

CORRECTIONS

CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT

69..... CORRECTIVE AMENDMENTS

CORRUGATED CARDBOARD

69 COSMETOLOGY
COUNCILS — See also CITIES, Sub-Ref. Councils
COUNSEL
COUNSELING
COUNTIES
71Assessors
Attorneys
Auditors
Bonds
Budgets
Civil Service
Commissioners
Conservation/Conservation Board
72Employees
Engineers
Funds
Health, Boards of
Home Rule
Hospitals
Human Services
Jails
73Liability
Medical Examiner
Officers
Ordinances
Recorders
Revenue
Sheriffs
Supervisors, Board of
74Tax — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Counties
Treasurers
75Veterans Affairs
Zoning
COUNTY AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION
COUNTY HOME RULE — See COUNTIES, Sub-Ref. Home Rule
COURTS
Appeals
Appellate
76Claims
Clerks
District
Juvenile
77Magistrates
Probate
Supreme
CREDIT
CREDIT CARDS
78 CREDIT UNIONS
CPEDITORS

CRIME PREVENTION

78 CRIMES

Forgery

Victims

CRIMINAL CODE

79 CRIMINAL CORRECTIONS

CRIMINAL HISTORY

CRIMINAL HISTORY AND INTELLIGENCE DATA

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION

CRIMINAL OFFENSES

80 CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

CRIMINAL RECORDS

CRIMINAL VOYEURISM

CRIMINALS

CRINOID

CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

CULTURAL PROGRAMS

CUSTODY — See CHILD CUSTODY/CHILDREN/COURTS

81 DAIRY INDUSTRY

DAMAGE DISCLOSURE

DAMAGES

DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME

DEAF PERSONS

DEALERS

Drug

Fuel

Grain

Motor Vehicle

Weapons

DEATH

82 DEATH CERTIFICATES

DEATH PENALTY

DEBTORS

DEBTS

DEEDS

DEER

DEMOCRATIC PARTY

83..... DENTAL CARE

DENTISTRY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH — See PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION — See TRANSPORTATION DEPART-

MENT

DEPENDENTS

DEPOSITS

DEREGULATION

DES MOINES

DETENTION FACILITIES

DIABETES

DISABLED PERSONS

84 DISASTERS

85..... DISCLOSURE

DISCRIMINATION

DISEASES

85.....DISPUTES DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE 86..... DISTRIBUTION CENTERS DIVORCE - See DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE DNA (DEOXYRIBONUCLEIC ACID) DOCUMENTS DOGS DOMESTIC ABUSE --- See also ABUSE 87 DOOR-TO-DOOR SALES DOT — See TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT DOVES DRAINAGE DRAINAGE AND LEVEE DISTRICTS DRIVER EDUCATION — See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Driver Education DRIVER LICENSES/PERMITS 88..... DRUGS 89.....Treatment DUST CONTROL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 90 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 91 ECONOMIC EMERGENCY FUND **EDUCATION** 92.....Special EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 96 EDUCATION LOANS EDUCATIONAL EXAMINERS BOARD 97..... EGGS ELDER AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT ELDERLY PERSONS — See also ELDER AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT 98 ELECTED OFFICIALS ELECTIONS 99 ELECTORS ELECTRIC AUTOMOBILES ELECTRIC POWER ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION LINES 100 ELECTRICITY ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS **ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS ELEVATORS** EMERGENCIES 101 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATORS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION 102 EMERGENCY VEHICLES — See also MOTOR VEHICLES, Sub-Ref. Emergency EMINENT DOMAIN EMPLOYABILITY SKILLS EMPLOYEES, STATE

103 EMPLOYERS/EMPLOYEES

104 EMPLOYMENT

105..... EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY

EMPOWERMENT

ENERGY

ENGINEERS/ENGINEERING

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

106.... ENTERPRISE ZONES

ENVIRONMENT/ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

107..... ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

EQUIPMENT

ESTATES

ETHANOL — See also FUEL

108 ETHICS

EXECUTIVE BRANCH

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

EXECUTIVE ORDERS

EXEMPTIONS — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Exemptions

EXPLOSIVES

EXTENSION COUNCILS

FAMILY

109 FAMILY FARM CORPORATION

FAMILY FARMS

FAMILY INVESTMENT PROGRAM

FARMING/FARMERS

110..... FARMS — See AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT,

Sub-Ref Farming

FEDERAL ACTS

FEDERAL AGENCIES — See UNITED STATES

FEDERAL CONSERVATION

FEDERAL FUNDS

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

111..... FEDERAL INTERNAL REVENUE — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Federal Internal

Revenue

FEEDLOTS **FEES**

112 FELONIES

FELONS

FEMALE GENITAL MUTILATION

FENCES

FERTILIZER

FIDUCIARIES

FINANCE CHARGES — See also CONSUMER CREDIT CODE

FINANCES

113..... FINANCIAL AID

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

FINES

FINGERPRINTS

FIRE/FIRE PROTECTION

Departments

GRANTS

114 Districts Extinguishers Fire Fighters Marshal, State Retirement Safety 115 FIREARMS — See WEAPONS FISH AND FISHING FLAGS FLOOD CONTROL FLOOD DAMAGE FOOD FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS 116.... FOOD STAMPS FORECLOSURE FOREIGN COUNTRIES FORESTRY/FORESTS **FORFEITURES** FORGERY FOSSILS FOSTER CARE 117 FOSTER CARE FACILITIES **FOUNDATIONS** FRANCHISES - See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Franchise FRAUD FRAUDULENT PRACTICES FREEDOM TRAIL FUEL - See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Fuel 118 FUNDS 119 FUNERALS FUR HARVESTERS **GAMBLING** GAMES OF SKILL OR CHANCE **GARDENING** GARNISHMENT GAS GAS SERVICE STATIONS GASOLINE --- See FUEL 120 GENDER GENERAL ASSEMBLY 121 GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT GENETICS 122 GENITAL MUTILATION **GIFTS** GOLFING GOVERNMENTAL SUBDIVISIONS — See POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS **GOVERNOR** 123 GOVERNOR'S ALLIANCE ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRAIN — See also AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Grain **GRANDPARENTS**

124 GREEN SPACE

GROUNDWATER MONITORING

GROUNDWATER PROTECTION

GUARDIANS

125 GUNS — See WEAPONS

HABITAT

HARASSMENT

HATE CRIMES

HAWK-I (HEALTHY AND WELL KIDS IN IOWA) PROGRAM

126..... HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

HAZARDOUS WASTE

HEADGEAR

HEALTH — See also HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

Care

127 Centers

Department — See PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Hospitals — See HOSPITALS

Insurance

128..... Mental

Professionals

129 Records

Services

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

HEALTH DEPARTMENT — See PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

HEARINGS

130 HEATING

HELMETS

HEMP

HEPATITIS

HIGHER EDUCATION — See COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES/EDUCATION

HIGHER EDUCATION LOAN AUTHORITY

HIGHWAY SAFETY PATROL

HIGHWAY SIGNS

HIGHWAYS - See ROADS AND HIGHWAYS

HISTORICAL BUILDINGS

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION

HISTORICAL SITES

131 HISTORY

HMOs

HOGS

132 HOLDING COMPANIES

HOLOCAUST

HOME HEALTH CARE

HOMES, NURSING

HOMESTEAD TAX CREDIT — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Credit

HOMOSEXUALS

HORSES

HORTICULTURE

HOSPICE PROGRAMS

132 HOSPITALS 133 Mental Nonprofit HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES HOUSING 134 Business HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD) HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY **HUMAN IMMUNODEFICIENCY VIRUS HUMAN RESOURCES** HUMAN RIGHTS DEPARTMENT 135 HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT 137 Task Force Welfare HUNTING 138..... Apparel Licenses — See LICENSES, Sub-Ref. Hunting **HUNTING PRESERVES** HYPNOTHERAPY **IDENTIFICATION** IGNITION INTERLOCK **IMMIGRANTS IMMUNITY IMMUNIZATION IMPORTS IMPROVEMENTS** 139 INAUGURATION INCOME INCOME TAX, STATE — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Income 140 INCOMPETENT PERSONS INDECENT EXPOSURE INDEPENDENT LIVING CENTERS INDIANS, AMERICAN INDIGENTS — See LOW-INCOME PERSONS INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS (IRAs) INDUSTRIAL LOAN COMPANIES INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY INFANTS — See also CHILDREN INFECTIOUS WASTE INFORMATION INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 141 INFRASTRUCTURE 142 INHERITANCE INHERITANCE TAX — See also TAX, Sub-Ref. Inheritance INJURIES INMATES — See also CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT/JAILS INSECTS INSPECTIONS 143..... INSPECTIONS AND APPEALS DEPARTMENT

INSULIN

143 INSURANCE 144 Accident Automobile Commissioner Liability Life 145 Long-Term Health Medical 146 Title INTEREST INTERIM COMMITTEES 147 INTERNAL REVENUE CODE INTERNATIONAL PROMOTION INTERNET INTERPRETERS INTERSTATE COMMERCE INTERSTATE COMPACTS — See COMPACTS 148..... INTERSTATE HIGHWAYS INTOXICATION INVENTIONS INVESTIGATORS/INVESTIGATIONS INVESTMENTS 149..... IOWA ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE BOARD IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY IOWA HOUSING CORPORATION IOWA PRODUCTS 150 IOWA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY 151 IOWA VETERANS HOME IOWACCESS NETWORK IPERS — See IOWA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM JAILS - See also COUNTIES/CITIES, Sub.-Ref. Jails JET SKIS JOB TRAINING 152 JOBS JOINT CONVENTION — See CONVENTIONS JOINT FINANCING JOINT RULES - See RULES JOINT VENTURES JOURNALISM JUDGES JUDGMENTS/DECREES JUDGMENTS AND SENTENCING PROCEDURES 153 JUDICIAL BRANCH JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT JUDICIAL DISTRICTS JUDICIARY — See also COURTS JURIES JURISDICTION 154 JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

JUVENILE COURT — See COURTS, Sub-Ref. Juvenile

JUVENILE DELINQUENCY

154 JUVENILE HOMES

JUVENILE JUSTICE

155.....JUVENILES — See CHILDREN/MINORS

KENNELS

KINDERGARTEN

LABELS/MARKS/BRANDS

LABOR

156.....Commissioner

Disputes

Unions

LABORATORIES

LAKES — See WATER/WATERCOURSES

LAND - See also PROPERTY

LAND PRESERVATION

157 LAND SURVEYOR

LANDFILLS

LANDLORD/TENANT

LANDMINES

LANGUAGE

LASER POINTERS

LAW ENFORCEMENT — See also CRIMES

158 LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

LAWSUITS

LEASE-PURCHASE

LEASING/LEASES

159 LEAVE OF ABSENCE

LEGAL ACTIONS — See also COURTS

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

LEGAL SERVICES

LEGALIZING ACTS

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

160 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

LEGISLATIVE SERVICE BUREAU

LEGISLATORS — See also GENERAL ASSEMBLY

LEMON LAW

LEOPOLD CENTER FOR SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE

LEVEE DISTRICTS — See DRAINAGE AND LEVEE DISTRICTS

LIABILITY

161 LIBRARIES

LICENSES/PERMITS

162 Agriculture

Child Care

Dealers

Driver's

163..... Employment Agencies

Fees

Fish and Fishing

Hospitals

Hunting

Institutions

163.....Liquor

Marriage

164..... Medical/Professional

Midwives

Motor Vehicles

Plates

Real Estate

LIE DETECTORS - See POLYGRAPHS

LIENS

165 LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

LIFE IMPRISONMENT

LIFE SCIENCE PRODUCTS

LIFE-SUSTAINING PROCEDURES

LIGHTS

LIMITATION OF ACTIONS

166 LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES

LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP ACT

LIMOUSINE SERVICES

LINKED DEPOSIT PROGRAM

LINKED INVESTMENT LOAN PROGRAM

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS

LIQUOR — See also ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

LIVESTOCK — See ANIMALS, Sub-Ref. Farm

LIVESTOCK PRODUCERS

LIVING WILLS

167 LOANS

LOBBYING/LOBBYISTS

LOCAL OPTION TAX — See TAX, Sub-Ref. Local Option

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

168 LOCKER PLANTS

LOESS HILLS

LOITERING

LONG-TERM CARE

LOTTERIES

169.... LOTTERY BOARD

LOW-INCOME PERSONS

LUBRICANTS

MACHINERY/MACHINE SHOPS

 $\begin{array}{ll} {\rm MAGISTRATES-See~also~COURTS,~Sub-Ref.~Magistrates} \\ {\rm MAIL} \end{array}$

170 MANAGED CARE

MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

MANDATES

MANUFACTURED HOUSING

MANUFACTURERS

MANURE

171 MARIJUANA — See also CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

MARKETING — See also AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Marketing

MARRIAGE

MASSAGE THERAPISTS

171 MEALS

MEAT

172 MEATPACKERS

MECHANIC'S LIENS — See LIENS

MEDIA SERVICES

MEDIATION

MEDICAID — See MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

173 MEDICAL CARE

MEDICAL EXAMINERS

MEDICAL INSTITUTIONS

MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL

174 Billings

Chiropractic

Dentistry

Optometry

Orthopedics

Pharmacists

Physical Therapy

Physician Assistants

Physicians Podiatry

Psychiatry

175 Therapy

MEDICAL TREATMENT

MEDICAL WASTE

MEDICARE

MEETINGS

MEMORIALS

MENTAL HEALTH — See HEALTH, Sub-Ref. Mental

176..... MENTAL RETARDATION — See also HEALTH, Sub-Ref. Mental

MENTOR PROGRAMS

MERCHANDISE

MERCHANT MARINES

MERCHANTS

MERGERS

METHAMPHETAMINE

177.....MICROSOFT FUND

MID-AMERICA PORT COMMISSION AGREEMENT

MIDWEST INTERSTATE COMPACT

MIDWIVES

MILEAGE

MILITARY CODE

MILITARY FORCES

178.... MILITARY SERVICE TAX CREDIT

MINIMUM WAGE

MINORITIES

MINORS -- See also CHILDREN

179 MISDEMEANORS

MISSISSIPPI RIVER

180 MISSOURI RIVER

MOBILE HOMES/PARKS

180 MODULAR HOMES

MORATORIUMS

MORTGAGES

MORTUARY SCIENCE

MOTOR CARRIERS — See CARRIERS

181 MOTOR VEHICLES

182 All-Terrain

Buses — See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Buses

Driver's License — See LICENSES, Sub-Ref. Driver's

Emergency

Farm

Fuel

Headlamps

183 Insurance

Licenses

Motorcycles

Reduction

Registration/Registration Plates

184 Rental

Snowmobiles

Trailers

Trucks

Used Vehicles

Violations

185 Windows

Windshield Wipers

MOTORCYCLES

МОТТО

MTBE (METHYL TERTIARY BUTYL ETHER)

MUNICIPAL FIRE AND POLICE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

MUNICIPALITIES

MURDER

MUSCULOSKELETAL CONDITIONS

186 MUSEUMS

MUSIC

MUSKRATS

MUSSELS

MUTILATION

MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANIES

NAMES

NARCOTICS — See DRUGS

NATIONAL DEFENSE PROJECTS

NATIONAL GUARD — See also MILITARY FORCES

187 NATURAL DISASTERS

NATURAL GAS

NATURAL RESOURCE COMMISSION

NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

190 NEEDLES, HYPODERMIC

NINE ONE ONE (911)

NOMINATIONS — See ELECTIONS

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

NONRESIDENTS

190 NONSTATUTORY LIEN

NOTICES

NOTIFICATION

NULLIFICATION RESOLUTIONS

191 NURSES/NURSING

Facilities

OBSCENITY

OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

192 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

OFFENDERS/OFFENSES

OFFICERS — See PEACE OFFICERS/PUBLIC OFFICERS

OIL - See also FUEL

OMBUDSPERSONS

OPEN ENROLLMENT

OPEN MEETINGS — See MEETINGS

ORGANS

OSHA — See OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

OSTEOPOROSIS

OWI (OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED)

193 OZONE

PAPER

PARENTAL NOTIFICATION

PARENTAL RIGHTS

PARENTS

194 PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING

PARKING/PARKING METERS

PARKS - See also RECREATION AREAS

PAROLE

Board

195 PARTNERSHIPS

PATERNITY

PAWNSHOPS

PEACE OFFICERS

PENALTIES

PENITENTIARY

196 PENSIONS — See RETIREMENT, Sub-Ref. Pensions

PER DIEM

PERMITS — See LICENSES/PERMITS

PERPETUITIES

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

PESTICIDES — See also AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Pesticides

PETITIONS

PETROLEUM -- See also FUEL

PHARMACEUTICALS

PHARMACY

197 PHONICS

PHOTOGRAPHS

PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES

PHYSICAL EXERCISE CLUBS

197..... PHYSICAL THERAPY — See MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Physical Therapy

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS — See MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Physician Assistants

PHYSICIANS — See MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Physicians

PILOT PROGRAMS

PIONEER LAWMAKERS

PIPELINES

198 PLANTS

PLATS — See also LAND/PROPERTY

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

POET LAUREATE

POISON CONTROL CENTER

POLICE

199..... POLITICAL ADVERTISEMENTS

POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS — See ELECTIONS

POLITICAL CAUCUSES

POLITICAL COMMITTEES

POLITICAL PARTIES

POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

POLITICS

POLLING PLACES

POLLUTION

200 POLYGRAPHS

POPULATION PORNOGRAPHY

POSTSECONDARY ENROLLMENT OPTIONS

POULTRY — See AGRIĆULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT,

Sub-Ref. Meat/Poultry

POWER OF ATTORNEY

PRAIRIES

201 PRECINCTS — See also ELECTIONS

PREGNANCY

PRESCHOOLS -- See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Preschools

PRESCRIPTIONS — See also PHARMACY

PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

PRIMARY ELECTIONS

PRIMARY ROADS

PRISONS/PRISONERS

202 PRIVACY

PRIVATE ENTERPRISE

PRIVATE INVESTIGATIVE AND SECURITY AGENCIES

PRIVATE PROCESS SERVERS

PRIVATIZATION

PRIZE PROMOTIONS

PROBATE CODE — See also COURTS, Sub-Ref. Probate

203 PROBATION

PRODUCTS — See MERCHANDISE

PROFESSIONALS

PROPANE GAS

203 PROPERTY - See also LAND/REAL ESTATE 204 Abandoned Condemnation Personal Taxes — See TAX, Sub-Ref. Property PROPERTY TAX RELIEF FUND PROPRIETORSHIPS PROTECTED CELLS PROTOCOL **PSEUDORABIES** PSYCHIATRY — See MEDICAL/PROFESSIONAL, Sub-Ref. Psychiatry PUBLIC AGENCIES 205 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE — See also HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT PUBLIC BUILDINGS PUBLIC DEFENDER PUBLIC DEFENSE DEPARTMENT PUBLIC EMPLOYEES — See EMPLOYEES, STATE PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD PUBLIC EXPENDITURE PUBLIC FUNDS — See FUNDS PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT 207 PUBLIC HEARINGS — See HEARINGS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS PUBLIC LANDS PUBLIC MEASURES 208 PUBLIC MONEYS PUBLIC OFFENSES PUBLIC OFFICERS PUBLIC OFFICES 209 PUBLIC PLACES PUBLIC PROJECTS PUBLIC RECORDS — See RECORDS PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEMS — See RETIREMENT, Sub-Ref. Public PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT PUBLIC SERVICE 210 PUBLIC TRANSIT PUBLIC UTILITIES — See also UTILITIES, Sub-Ref. Public **PUBLICATIONS PURCHASING** RACETRACKS/RACING RACIAL ISSUES RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION RACISM RADIATION RADIO RADIOLOGICAL DETECTION EQUIPMENT 211 RAFFLES - See also GAMES OF SKILL OR CHANCE RAILROADS — See also TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT RAILWAY FINANCE AUTHORITY

REACTIVE ATTACHMENT DISORDER

READING

212..... REAL ESTATE

REAL PROPERTY

REAP (RESOURCES ENHANCEMENT AND PROTECTION FUND)

213..... REBATES — See REFUNDS AND REBATES

REBUILD IOWA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

214 RECALLS

RECIPROCITY

RECORD CHECKS

RECORDINGS

RECORDS

215.... RECREATION AREAS

RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

RECREATIONAL LAKE DISTRICTS

RECREATIONAL TRAILS

RECREATIONAL VEHICLES

RECREATIONAL VESSELS

RECYCLING

216..... REDEMPTION

REDISTRICTING

REFLECTORS

REFUNDS AND REBATES

REGENTS, BOARD OF

REGISTRATION — See also MOTOR VEHICLES, Sub-Ref. Registration/ Registration Plates

217 REGISTRY

REHABILITATION

REIMBURSEMENTS

RELIGION

RENT/RENTAL PROPERTY

218..... REORGANIZATION — See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Reorganization

REPEAL

REPORTERS

REPORTS

REPUBLICAN PARTY

RESEARCH

RESERVOIRS

219 RESIDENCY

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY

RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES — See HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

RESOLUTIONS

Congratulatory

222..... Designations

Federal Government/Congress

224.....General Assembly/Joint and Other

225 Nullification

Roads/Highways

State of Iowa/Agencies

227.....Study Programs

228 RESOURCE CENTERS

REST AREAS

RESTAURANTS — See also FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS

RESTITUTION

228 RESTORATION RETAIL RETAILER RETIREMENT Disability 229 Homes Income Insurance Pensions Public 230 REVENUE AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT RIGHT OF WAY RIGHT TO KNOW RIVERS — See also WATER/WATERCOURSES 231 ROAD USE TAX FUND ROADS AND HIGHWAYS ROCK ISLAND ARSENAL 232 RULES RURAL HEALTH CLINICS RURAL IMPROVEMENT ZONE RURAL WATER DISTRICTS SAFE DEPOSIT BOXES SAFETY/SAFETY STANDARDS SALARIES SALES SALES, SERVICES, AND USE TAX — See also TAX, Sub-Ref Sales 233 SANITARY DISPOSAL SANITARY LANDFILLS — See LANDFILLS SATELLITE TERMINALS — See ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS SCHOLARSHIPS — See also STUDENTS SCHOOL BUDGET REVIEW COMMITTEE SCHOOL DISTRICTS — See SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref Districts 234 SCHOOL FOUNDATION AID PROGRAM SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM SCHOOLS Administrators Alternative Programs Area Boards 235 Bonds Breakfast **Budgets** 236 Buses/Transportation Charter Coaches Contracts Directors Districts Driver Education 239

> Elections Employees

240 Enrollment Finances Funds 241 Guidance Counselors Infrastructure Kindergarten Nonpublic 242 Preschool **Property** Reorganization Requirements/Courses/Curriculum/Subjects Retirement Safety 243......Sports State/Federal Aid Students 244 Superintendent Taxes Teachers 245.Textbooks Training Tuition Vocational Education Weapons Zone SCIENCE CENTERS SCIENCE EDUCATION SEARCH AGENCIES 246 SEARCHES/SEIZURES SEAT BELTS SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE — See AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Secretary of Agriculture SECRETARY OF STATE SECURITIES SECURITY SECURITY INTERESTS SECURITY OFFICERS SEEDS 247....SELECTIVE SERVICE SENATE SENIOR CITIZENS — See ELDERLY PERSONS SENTENCES SEPTIC TANKS SESQUICENTENNIALS 248 SEWAGE DISPOSAL SEX OFFENDERS SEXUAL ABUSE SEXUAL ACTIVITY

SEXUAL HARASSMENT 249..... SEXUAL ORIENTATION SHAREHOLDERS

SHEEP AND WOOL PROMOTION BOARD

249 SHERIFFS — See COUNTIES, Sub-Ref. Sheriffs SIBLINGS SICK LEAVE SIGNS — See also ADVERTISING SINGER SKIS 250 SLAUGHTERHOUSES SMALL BUSINESS SMALL CLAIMS SMOKING SNOWMOBILES **SNOWPLOWS** SOCIAL SECURITY 251 SOCIAL WORKERS SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICTS SOIL CONDITIONERS SOIL CONSERVATION SOLICITATION SOLID WASTE 252 SOYBEANS SPAS SPECIAL EDUCATION SPEECH PATHOLOGY SPEED LIMITS SPORTS 253 STALKING STATE AID 254 STATE FAIR STATE GOVERNMENT 255 Agencies Appropriations — See APPROPRIATIONS Buildings 256.....Departments **Employees Executive Branch Funds** 257 STATE MANDATES STATE MEDICAL EXAMINER STATE OF IOWA STATISTICS STATUS OF WOMEN, DIVISION ON STATUTES 258 STORAGE STORM SHELTERS STORMWATER STREAMS — See also WATER/WATERCOURSES STREETS — See also CITIES, Sub-Ref. Streets STRESS MANAGEMENT TEAMS STUDENT AID

STUDENT SEARCHES

STUDENTS — See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Students

258..... SUBCONTRACTORS SUBSTANCE ABUSE 259..... SUPPLEMENTAL ASSISTANCE — See PUBLIC ASSISTANCE SUPREME COURT — See also COURTS, Sub-Ref. Supreme SURCHARGE SURVEYORS/SURVEYING **SWANS** 260 SWIMMING POOLS SWINE - See ANIMALS, Sub-Ref. Farm TASK FORCES **TAVERNS** TAX 261 Business Checkoff Cities Counties Credits 262 Credit Unions Deductions 263 Delinquent Equipment Exemptions 264...... Federal Internal Revenue — See also FEDERAL INTERNAL REVENUE Franchise Fuel 265 Homestead Income 266 Inheritance Local Option Property 267 Real Estate Redemption 268 Refunds Revenues Sales, Services and Use 269 School Surtax TAX CREDITS — See TAX, Sub-Ref. Credits TAX HOLIDAY TAX REFUNDS - See TAX, Sub-Ref. Refunds TEACHERS — See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Teachers 270 TECHNOLOGY 271 TELECOMMUNICATIONS TELEHEALTH TELEMARKETING TELEPHONE/TELEPHONE COMPANIES 272 TELEVISION TENANCY — See also RENT/RENTAL PROPERTY TERM LIMITS TEXTBOOKS

THEFT

273 THERAPISTS

TIMBER

TITLE GUARANTY PROGRAM

TITLES

TOBACCO

274 TOMBSTONES

TOPSOIL

TORNADOES

TORT CLAIMS

TORT LIABILITY

275 TOURISM

TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

TOWNSHIPS

TOXICS

TRADE

276 TRADE NAMES

TRADE PRACTICES

TRADE SECRETS

TRAFFIC

Signs

Violations

TRAILERS — See MOTOR VEHICLES, Sub-Ref. Trailers

TRAINING SCHOOL

TRAINS — See RAILROADS

TRANSIT SYSTEMS — See PUBLIC TRANSIT

TRANSPLANTS

TRANSPORTATION/TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

279 TRAPPING

TRAUMA CARE

TREASURER OF STATE

280 TREATMENT PROGRAMS

TRESPASSING

TRIALS

TRUANCY

TRUCKS — See MOTOR VEHICLES, Sub-Ref. Trucks

TRUST CODE

TRUST FUNDS — See also FUNDS

TRUSTEES

TRUSTS

TUITION - See also SCHOOLS, Sub-Ref. Tuition

281 TURKEY

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

UNIFORM CHILD CUSTODY JURISDICTION AND ENFORCEMENT ACT UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE

282 UNIFORM LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ACT — See PARTNERSHIPS

UNIFORM PRUDENT INVESTOR ACT

UNIFORM RESIDENTIAL LANDLORD AND TENANT ACT — See LANDLORD TENANT

UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT — See SECURITIES

UNIFORM STATE LAWS COMMISSION

282..... UNIONS — See LABOR, Sub-Ref. Unions

UNITED NATIONS

UNITED STATES — See also FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

UNIVERSITIES — See COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES

UNIVERSITY OF IOWA

283 UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA

URBAN AREAS

URBAN RENEWAL

URBAN REVITALIZATION

284 UTILITIES

Board

Public

285....VALUATIONS — See also ASSESSORS/ASSESSMENTS

VALUE-ADDED PRODUCTS

VANDALISM

VAULTS

VEHICLES - See MOTOR VEHICLES, all Sub-Refs.

VEHICULAR MANSLAUGHTER

VENDING MACHINES

VENEREAL DISEASES — See also DISEASES

VESSELS — See BOATS/VESSELS

VETERANS/VETERANS AFFAIRS DIVISION

286 VETERINARY MEDICINE

VETOES

VIATICAL SETTLEMENTS

VICTIM COMPENSATION FUND

VICTIM RESTITUTION

VICTIM RIGHTS

VIDEOS

287 VIOLATIONS - See also TRAFFIC, Sub-Ref. Violations

VIOLENCE

VISITATION RIGHTS

VITAL STATISTICS

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

288..... VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

VOICE MAIL

VOLUNTEERS

VOTER REGISTRATION

VOTERS/VOTING — See ELECTIONS

VOYEURISM

WAGES

289 WAR VICTIMS

WARRANTS

WARRANTY

WASTE

WATER DISTRICTS

WATER POLLUTION - See POLLUTION

WATER SYSTEMS

WATER/WATERCOURSES

290 WATERCRAFT

WATERSHED

WATERWORKS

290 WEAPONS

291 WEATHER

WEEDS

WELFARE — See HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT, Sub-Ref. Welfare

WELLS — See also WATER/WATERCOURSES

WETLANDS

WILDLIFE

292 WILLS

WINDOWS/WINDSHIELDS

WINE

WOLVES

WOMEN

293 WORK RELEASE

WORKERS' COMPENSATION

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

294 Fund

WORKPLACE

WORLD FOOD PRIZE FOUNDATION

WRESTLING — See SPORTS

YEAR 2000

YOUTHS

ZIP CODES

ZONES/ZONING



SUBJECT INDEX OF BILLS PASSED

ABANDONMENT

Purchase of abandoned property with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period. SF 448. Effective 4-15-99

Landlord & tenant relations, notice requirements, tenant's maintenance of utility facilities new titles for valueless homes. SF 337. Effective 5-20-99

ABORTION

Abortion, informed consent provisions, woman's right to know HF 2229. Vetoed 4-7-00

ARUSE

Protective orders for domestic abuse. HF 713 Effective 7-1-99 Child & family services administered by DHS. SF 2344 Effective 7-1-00.

ACCESSIBILITY

Accessibility requirements for church buildings SF 106 Effective 4-22-99

ACCIDENTS

Recoverable none conomic damage limitations in legal actions, m ${\rm v}$ accidents HF 2525. Effective 7-1-00

ACCREDITATION

Accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children SF 194. Effective 7-1-

ACQUIRED IMMUNE DEFICIENCY SYNDROME

Acquired immune deficiency syndrome. SF 248 Effective 7-1-99

Public health programs & issues under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302 Various effective dates, see bill

ACUPUNCTURE

Licensure to practice acupuncture SF 182 Effective 7-1-00

ADDRESSES

Mailing address of victims of domestic abuse HF 2522. Effective 7-1-00

ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Nullification of admin rule regarding preparation of constitutional amendments & public measures. HJR 15. Sent to Sec of State 4-29-99.

Executive orders nullified re equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rules SF 2274 Vetoed 4-14-00

Waiver or variance of administrative rules by state agencies. HF 2206. Effective 7-1-00

Adopt rules to require school dists. & nonpublic schools adopt local policies, health, media services & guidance programs HF 2474 Effective 7-1-00

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to administrative rules. SJR 2005 Effective 5-9-00

ADOPTION

Eliminate fed. references to obsolete requirement, attachment to an adoption petition. HF 38 Effective 7-1-99

Adoption investigations, reports & counseling, changes. HF 172. Effective 7-1-99. Juvenile court jurisdiction, adoption & termination of parental rights proceedings SF 421. Effective 7-1-00.

ADVERTISING

Electronic mail (e-mail) restrictions. HF 448. Effective 7-1-99.

ADVISORY BOARDS - See BOARDS

ADVOCACY

Campaign finance disclosure, regulation of advocacy of candidates & ballot issues, commission established. SF 470. Effective 5-18-99.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

Executive orders nullified re equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rules SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

AGRICHEMICALS

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fund SF 466 Effective 7-1-00

AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT

Beginning farmer loan program, eligibility. HF 2099. Effective 3-29-00.

AGRICULTURAL DRAINAGE WELLS

Extending the deadline for closing agricultural drainage wells. HF 339. Effective 7-1-99.

AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION PROGRAM

Duties of county agricultural extension councils. SF 41. Effective 7-1-99.

AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY FINANCE ACT

Amend provisions in the Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Act. HF 676 Effective 7-1-99.

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks SF 280 Effective 7-1-99

AGRICULTURAL LAND

Extending the deadline for closing agricultural drainage wells. HF 339. Effective 7-1-99.

County payment of family farm tax credit, reimbursement to county. SF 305 Effective 4-29-99

Pipelines and the restoration of agricultural lands, SF 160. Effective 6-1-99.

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings. HF 476 Effective 7-1-99.

Interstate natural gas pipelines, land restoration requirements. HF 2247. Effective 7-1-00.

Farm mediation disputes. HF 2521 Effective 7-1-00.

Production of life science products. HF 2491. Effective 5-18-00.

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes. HF 2528. Effective 5-10-00

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION

Amend provisions in the Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Act. HF 676 Effective 7-1-99.

Agricultural production, contracts & hens. HF 322. Effective 5-24-99.

Application of compost material to land used for production of organic agricultural products. HF 2494. Effective 7-1-00.

Economic dev. enterprise zone programs & tax credits. HF 2540. Effective 5-26-00 with exception of Section 1, effective 7-1-01.

AGRICULTURE

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks. SF 280. Effective 7-1-99.

Increase membership of advisory bd. to Leopold center for sustainable ag. HF 412. Effective 7-1-99

Manure applicators certification extension. HF 531. Effective 4-28-99.

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon the highways HF 651. Effective 7-1-99.

Regulation of grain industry. HF 312 Effective 7-1-99.

AGRICULTURE AND LAND STEWARDSHIP DEPARTMENT

Southern Iowa development & conservation authority created, membership & duties. HF 208. Effective 7-1-99.

Extending the deadline for closing agricultural drainage wells. HF 339. Effective 7-1-99.

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon the highways. HF 651. Effective 7-1-99.

Livestock marketing, packers, regulation of purchase information, contracts SF 436. Various effective dates, see bill

Approps. to dept. of ag. & dept of nat res. HF 746. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16, 17, 18, 20 & 461A 35A effective 5-26-99.

Economic dev. programs, including linked investment loan programs. HF 779. Effective 5-24-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Regulation of animals under dept. of nat. res , hunting preserves (ungulates). HF $2277\,$ Effective 7-1-00.

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study. HF 2368. Effective 7-1-00.

Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible data. SF $2371.\ Effective\ 7\text{-}1\text{-}00$

Regulation of frozen food locker plants, dept. of ag., repeal ch. HF 2394. Effective 7-1-00.

Regulation of certain dairy trade practices, repeal. HF 2328 Effective 7-1-00.

Farm mediation disputes. HF 2521. Effective 7-1-00.

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates; see bill.

Sale of livestock ear tags, nonprofit organizations, tax exemption. HF 2569 Effective 7-1-00

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fund. SF 466. Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

AIDS - See ACQUIRED IMMUNE DEFICIENCY SYNDROME

AIRCRAFT

Aircraft tax exemption HF 199. Effective 7-1-99.

Aviation transportation issues in the state. HF 2458. Effective 5-11-00.

Nonhighway transportation, including aircraft registration and passenger rail service. HF 2477 Effective 7-1-00.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES - See also BEER

Alcohol testing of private sector employees SF 115. Effective 4-26-99.

Open alcoholic beverage containers in vehicles SF 192. Effective 7-1-99.

Contraband in prisons and detention facilities. SF 101. Effective 7-1-99.

Prohibit OWI watercraft (Donna's Bill). HF 2331. Effective 7-1-00

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2437 Effective 7-1-00

Authorize the temporary use & consumption of wine in the State Capitol, World Food Prize Ceremony, HJR 2014. Effective 7-1-00.

Liquor licenses, computer crime, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress. SF 2241. Effective 7-1-00.

ALLOWABLE GROWTH

Four percent growth for state school foundation program, FY 2002. SF 2082 Effective 7-1-00.

Utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted & talented program funding HF 2145. Effective 4-27-00.

ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rights of way. SF 114. Effective 7-1-99

Registration of all-terrain vehicles & snowmobiles, penalties. SF 407. Effective 7-1-99.

County recorders, registration and licensing duties. SF 2061 Effective 7-1-00.

Driver licensing, traffic safety, owner liability, EMS vehicles. SF 2313. Various effective dates; see bill.

AMTRAK

Nonhighway transportation, including aircraft registration and passenger rail service. HF 2477. Effective 7-1-00.

ANATOMICAL GIFTS

Organ donor registry established. HF 2385 Effective 7-1-00.

ANHYDROUS AMMONIA

Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crimes (toughen penalties). HF 573. Effective 7-1-99.

ANIMALS

Sheep & wool promotion bd., tax checkoff. HF 293. Effective 7-1-99.

Control of pseudorabies. SF 2312. Effective 4-19-00.

Mistreatment of animals. HF 723. Effective 7-1-00.

Production of life science products. HF 2491. Effective 5-18-00.

Sale of livestock ear tags, nonprofit organizations, tax exemption. HF 2569. Effective 7-1-00.

APARTMENTS

Classification of apartments in condominiums, property taxation. HF 769. Effective 7-1-99.

APPEALS

Defendants convicted of class "C" vehicular manslaughter not bailable on appeal. HF 395. Effective 7-1-99.

APPELLATE DEFENDER

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, duties of state public defender. SF 451. Effective 7-1-99.

APPROPRIATIONS

School dists. additional funding, decreasing or increasing enrollment, dept. of ed., approp. HF 147. Effective 2-4-99.

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283. Effective 7-1-99.

Enforcement, prevention, education, & treatment for substance abuse & sexual abuse, approps. SF 361. Effective 7-1-99.

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts. of hu. rights & nat. res. HF 332. Effective 7-1-99.

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept. of ed., approp. & repeal. HF 743. Effective 7-1-99.

Procedures of DGS, purchasing of recycled paper, appropriation modified. SF 282. Various effective dates; see bill.

Supplemental approp. for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment. SF 366. Effective 4-21-99.

Transportation & other infrastructure DOT approps., truck parking study, nonreversion of funds. SF 424. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. to dept. of ec. dev.; bd. of regents; workforce dev.; pub. employment relations bd.; making statutory changes & effective date. HF 745. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19 & 20, effective 4-26-99.

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Administration of DOT, reversion & nonreversion of funds, approp. SF 76. Various effective dates; see bill.

Education appropriations. SF 464. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 781. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 19, effective 5-17-99.

National bd. certification awards, establish a pilot project, dept. of ed. study, approp. HF 766. Effective 7-1-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. HF 782. (Standings bill). Various effective dates, see bill.

State school aid, foundation base per pupil, approps. SF 459. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

- Justice system approps. SF 468. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.
- Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. veterans affairs. HF 737. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17 effective 5-18-99.
- Approps. to dept. of ag. & dept. of nat. res. HF 746. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16, 17, 18, 20 & 461A.35A effective 5-26-99.
- Approps. to dept. of hu. services involving human services & health care. HF 760 Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.
- State govt. technology & operations, approps.; create an IowAccess network. H1 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 7 18 & 7, s.s. 1, effective 5-26-99.
- Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00 National World War II memorial funding. HF 2059. Effective 7-1-00.

Senior living program, approps. SF 2193. Effective 3-1-00.

Merchant marine bonus fund, approp. SF 2141. Effective 7-1-00.

Energy conservation programs, approps. to human rights & DNR. SF 2416 Effective 7-1-00.

Transportation & other infrastructure approps. to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys. HF 2538. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 6, effective 4-7-00

Public health programs & issues under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302. Various effective dates; see bill.

State pub. defender & indigent defense costs, approp. HF 2470. Effective 7-1-00.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. SF 2450 Effective 7-1-00.

Federal block grants approp. HF 2533. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, s.s. 3, & Section 14, s.s. 7, effective 4-21-00.

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu. services, dept. of pub health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund. HF 2555 Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 2 & 11 effective 5-5-00.

Judicial branch approps. HF 2554. Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. to economic development, workforce devt., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429. Various effective dates; see bill.

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed. & bd. of regents. HF 2549. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, relating to 1999 Iowa Acts, Ch. 205; Section 25, amending Section 256C.2; Section 35, relating to retroactive applicability, effective 5-10-00.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other entities, HF 2545. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552, Item veto Effective 7-1-00.

AREA EDUCATION AGENCIES

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept. of ed., approp. & repeal. HF 743. Effective 7-1-99.

School improvement technology program, funds to employ information technology personnel. SF 2238 Effective 7-1-00.

Payment of education costs for juvenile facilities. SF 2294. Effective 4-20-00.

ARGON GAS

Argon gas tax exemption. HF 418. Effective 5-24-99.

ARMED FORCES

Minimum daily pay for national guard members in active service. SF 210. Effective 7-1-99.

ARMY - U.S.

Additional production work at the Rock Island Arsenal. HJR 13. Sent to Sec. of State 4-29-99

ASBESTOS

Raising of an additional enrichment amount to fund asbestos removal projects, repeal provisions. HF 2435. Effective 7-1-00.

ASSAULT

Create new criminal offense, disarming a peace officer of a dangerous weapon. HF 313. Effective 7-1-99

Assault on Jailer or correctional staff, increase penalties. HF 386. Effective 7-1-99. Mandatory fines for certain felonies. HF 501. Effective 7-1-99.

ASSESSORS/ASSESSMENTS

Sheep & wool promotion bd., tax checkoff HF 293. Effective 7-1-99

Time limit when property omitted from assessment may be assessed; taxpayer may receive a refund for erroneous property taxes. HF 755. Effective 5-24-99.

Turkey marketing council, procedures for admin., producer assessment, refunds & expenditure of moneys (checkoff). HF 570. Effective 5-20-99.

Classification of apartments in condominiums, property taxation. HF 769. Effective 7-1-99

Interest on delinquent assessments payable to the Iowa egg council. HF 2561. Effective 7-1-00.

ASSETS

Life insurance funding agreements, classification of claims SF 47. Effective 2-10-99.

Notice provisions for transfers of assets which create a medical assistance debt. SF 92. Effective 7-1-99.

ASSISTED LIVING

Senior living program, approps. SF 2193. Effective 3-1-00.

ASSISTIVE DEVICES

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 256¹¹ Effective 7-1-00.

ATTORNEY GENERAL

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing, tria release, & reports. SF 216. Effective 4-26-99.

Livestock marketing, packers, regulation of purchase information, contracts. See 436. Various effective dates: see bill

To bacco product manufacturers, master settlement agreement SF 482. Effect 1 $^{5\text{-}20\text{-}99}.$

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Violation of open meetings law, awarding of appellate attorney fees, successfuraction involving statute. HF 164. Effective 7-1-99.

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, duties of state public defender SF 451. Effective 7-1-99.

Probate & trust law, court costs, distributions to minors, effect of divorce on wiprovisions, & powers of attorney. HF 2518 Effective 7-1-00.

AUCTIONS/AUCTIONEERS

Auctioneer's role in conducting sale or auction involving real prop. HF 458 Effective 7-1-99.

AUDIOLOGY

Professional designation used by audiologist or speech pathologist. SF 32β Effective 7-1-99.

AUDITOR OF STATE

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Variou effective dates; see bill.

AUDITORS/AUDITING

Disposition of unclaimed property. HF 2557 Effective 7-1-00

AVIATION

Aviation transportation issues in the state HF 2458. Effective 5-11-00.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto Various effective dates; see bill

AWARDS

Governor's award for quality care in health care facilities. HF 708, Effective 7-1-99

BAIL

Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crimes (toughen penalties). HF 573. Effective 7-1-99.

Restrict the posting of bond for the offense of felony stalking. HF 296. Effective 7-1 99.

- Defendants convicted of class "C" vehicular manslaughter not bailable on appeal. HF 395. Effective 7-1-99.
- Activities of bail enforcement agents exempt from licensing requirements. HF 281. Effective 7-1-99.

BANKING/BANKS

- Regulation & operation of st. banks, supervisory authority, bank holding co. acquisitions, loans to one person. HF 330. Effective 7-1-99.
- Preservation of records held by financial institutions. SF 233. Effective 7-1-99.
- Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks. SF 280. Effective 7-1-99.
- Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 405. Vetoed 4-26-99.
- Rights of a dissenting shareholder of a state bank. HF 445. Effective 7-1-99.
- Deposit of public funds, eligibility of S & L or savings bank. HF 571. Effective 5-11-99.
- Safe deposit box access upon death of owner, exemption from liability. SF 413. Effective 7-1-99.
- Cap on deposits held by depository institution or holding company, compliance procedure. SF 2158. Effective 4-14-00.
- Determine fair value of shares of dissenting shareholders of bank or bank holding company. HF 2197. Effective 7-1-00.

BARN PRESERVATION

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 2560. Effective 7-1-00.

BED AND BREAKFAST INNS

Exempt bed & breakfast inns from fire safety rules that apply to hotels. HF 518. Effective 7-1-99.

BEER - See also ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2437. Effective 7-1-00.

BENEFICIARY

Probate code, estate issues. HF 662. Effective 7-1-99.

Iowa educational savings plan trust. HF 2550. Effective 5-3-00.

BENEFITED DISTRICTS

Levy rate imposed for fire protection in benefited fire district. SF 308. Effective 5-20-99.

Creation of water quality district, tax levy. SF 2438. Effective 7-1-00.

BENEFITED FIRE DISTRICTS - See BENEFITED DISTRICTS

BENEFITS

Dept. of personnel, admin., duties & benefits for state employees. HF 2463. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of amendment to Sec. 19A.9, s.s. 12, in Section 12 & Section 14, effective 5-8-00.

BICENTENNIALS

Create Iowa Lewis & Clark bicentennial commn. & fund. HF 2424. Effective 4-20

BILL OF RIGHTS

Special license plates for armed forces retirees; designate "Bill of Rights Day". HJ-2113. Vetoed 4-6-00.

RIRDS

Civil damages for illegal taking of a swan or crane. SF 67. Effective 7-1-99.

BLIND, DEPARTMENT FOR THE

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. on pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17 effective 5-18-99.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429. Various effective dates; sec bill.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto, Various effective dates; see bill.

BLOCK GRANTS - See GRANTS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - See COUNTIES

BOARDS

Change in composition requirement for nurses on Iowa board of nursing examiners. SF 99. Effective 7-1-99.

Utilities board proceedings, provision of competitive utility services, allocation of costs incurred, & certification of competitive natural gas providers. SF 224. Effective 4-14-99.

Workforce development dept., corporation established, expenses of board members, fees for services, employee rights. SF 281. Effective 7-1-99.

Increase membership of advisory bd. to Leopold center for sustainable ag. HF 412. Effective 7-1-99.

BOATS/VESSELS

Prohibit OWI watercraft (Donna's Bill). HF 2331. Effective 7-1-00.

BOILERS

Public & workplace safety, wage collection laws administered by labor commissioner, boilers, elevators. SF 2307. Effective 7-1-00.

BONDS

Housing for elderly & disabled and county hospitals included in definition of county enterprise. SF 186. Effective 7-1-99.

Restrict the posting of bond for the offense of felony stalking. HF 296. Effective 7-1-99.

Joint acquisition & operation of bldgs. by counties, cities, fire districts, & school districts, joint bonds. SF 393. Effective 7-1-99.

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority, mortgage release certificates & allocation of the state ceiling of federally tax-exempt private activity bonds. HF 2373. Effective 7-1-00.

Creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, bonds, investments & trust fund. HF 2579. Effective 5-19-00.

BREASTFEEDING

Public health programs & issues under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302. Various effective dates: see bill.

BRIBERY

Liquor licenses, computer crime, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress. SF 2241. Effective 7-1-00.

BROADCASTING

State govt. technology & operations, approps.; create an IowAccess network. HF 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 5, 18 & 7, s.s. 1, effective 5-26-99.

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

BROKERS

Relationship involving real estate licensees and clients, establishing restrictions on payment of commissions. SF 404. Effective 7-1-99.

BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

Create a brownfield redevelopment program fund & a brownfield redevelopment advisory council. HF 2423. Effective 7-1-00.

BUDGETS

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general fund expenditures & restricting tax changes. SJR 1. Sent to Sec. of State 2-9-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00. Utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted & talented program funding. HF 2145. Effective 4-27-00.

BUILDING CODES

Designation, valuation, & taxation of horizontal property regime (condos). SF 2426. Effective 4-25-00.

Factory-built homes, definition, certification of installers. SF 2427. Vetoed 5-23-00.

BUILDINGS - See also PUBLIC BUILDINGS

Designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller State Office Building. SJR 2. Effective 7-1-99.

BULLS

Health certificate requirements for breeding bulls. HF 2085. Effective 7-1-00.

BURIAL SITES

Burial sites on private property. HF 472. Effective 7-1-99.

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Economic dev enterprise zone programs & tax credits HF 2540 Effective 5-26-0 with exception of Section 1, effective 7-1-01

BUSINESS CORPORATIONS

Certified capital companies, investment in businesses, ins. premium tax credit. H1 767. Vetoed 5-24-99.

Fraudulent telephone listings in directories HF 2148 Effective 7-1 00

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Approps to economic development, workforce devt, universities, & public employ ment relations board for FY 2001 SF 2428 Item veto Various effective dates see bill

BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES

Exclusion of certain transactions under the business opportunities law HF 210 Effective 4-29-99

Create a brownfield redevelopment program fund & a brownfield redevelopment advisory council HF 2423 Effective 7-1-00

Regulatory authority of ins div, mv service contracts, securities, bus oppor tunities, res service & retirement care contracts, transfer on death probate provs & viatical settlement contracts HF 2317 Effective 7-1-00

CABLE TELEVISION

Requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility SF 190 Effective 7-1-99

CAMPAIGN FINANCE DISCLOSURE

Campaign finance disclosure, regulation of advocacy of candidates & ballot issues commission established SF 470 Effective 5-18-99

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd procedures, conflicts of interests of pub officers & employees HF 2431 Effective 7-1-00

CANDIDATES

Campaign finance disclosure, regulation of advocacy of candidates & ballot issues commission established SF 470 Effective 5-18-99

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy sheriff seeking public office SF 2215 Effective 3-31-00

CAPITAL ASSETS

County levy & expenditure authority HF 2327 Effective 4-13-00

CAPITOL

Authorize the temporary use & consumption of wine in the State Capitol, World Food Prize Ceremony HJR 2014 Effective 7-1-00

CAPITOL COMPLEX

Designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller State Office Building SJR 2 Effective 7-1-99

Approps from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts & agencies, creating an environment first fund SF 2453 Item veto Various effective dates, see bill

CAREER EDUCATION

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, job training withholding SF 465 Item veto Effective 5-24-99

Certified school to career program HF 2179 Effective 7-1-00

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, job training withholding SF 2439 Effective 5-18-00

CEMETERIES

Insurance division matters, including securities, business opportunities, funeral & cemetery merchandise, & residential service contracts SF 406 Effective 7-1-99

Burial sites on private property HF 472 Effective 7-1-99

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT

Proof of m v financial responsibility, alternate methods HF 2248 Effective 3-30-00

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

Application for m v registration & issuance of certificate of title HF 299 Effective 7-1-99

Registration of all-terrain vehicles & snowmobiles, penalties SF 407 Effective 7-1-99

Sales tax treatment on manufactured housing, issuance of certificate of title HF 770 Effective 7-1-99

CERTIFICATION

Revocation or suspension of law enforcement officer's certification HF 100 $\,$ Effective 7-1-99 $\,$

Manure applicators certification extension HF 531 Effective 4-28-99

Certification or licensing standards for children's centers, DHS SF 275 Effective 7-1-99

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd of educational examiners authority HF 2146 Effective 7-1-00

Certification requirements for confinement site applicators, fees HF 2393 Effective 7-1-00

CHECKOFF

Turkey marketing council, procedures for admin, producer assessment, refunds & expenditure of moneys (checkoff) HF 570 Effective 5-20-99

CHECKS

Fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line of credit HF 345. Effective 7-1-99.

CHEMICAL TESTS

Margin of error for chemical test evidence used in OWI HF 2170 Effective 7-1-00

CHILD ABUSE - See also ABUSE

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing, trial, release, & reports SF 216 Effective 4-26-99

Child welfare provisions, foster care placements of children with MR/DD, release of child abuse information, annual group foster care & decategorization plans. SF 287. Effective 7-1-99, contingent on federal government.

Sharing of juvenile court social records & child abuse records, interagency agreement. SF 2369. Effective 7-1-00

Abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 228. Effective 7-1-00

Access to child abuse info by gov. & G.A. HF 2377 Effective 4-21-00.

Additional term of parole or work release for persons committing crime of lascivious acts with child. SF 2265. Effective 7-1-00.

CHILD CARE

Child care provisions, dept. of hu. services & terminology to describe child care. HF 761 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 36, div. III, new Code Section 237A.24, div. I, effective 5-27-99.

Child & family services administered by DHS. SF 2344. Effective 7-1-00

Human services appropriations for FY 2001 SF 2435. Item veto Various effective dates; see bill.

CHILD CARE FACILITIES

Certification or licensing standards for children's centers, DHS SF 275. Effective 7-1-99.

Child care provisions, dept. of hu. services & terminology to describe child care. HF 761 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 36, div. III, new Code Section 237A.24, div. I, effective 5-27-99.

CHILD CUSTODY

Visitation provisions between siblings, child custody order. HF 255. Effective 7-1-99.

Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction & Enforcement Act. SF 367. Effective 7-1-99. Mediation services related to custody, visitation & support of a child. HF 683

Effective 7-1-01 with exception of Section 3, effective 5-3-00.

CHILD FOSTER CARE FACILITIES

Foster home insurance fund, dept. of hu. services, damage reimbursement. HF 311 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 237.13, s.s. 6, effective 4-23-99.

Child welfare provisions, foster care placements of children with MR/DD, release of child abuse information, annual group foster care & decategorization plans. SF 287. Effective 7-1-99, contingent on federal government.

CHILD SUPPORT

Child support enforcement, changes in law. HF 773. Effective 7-1-99.

Child support & medical support, payment of costs to financial institutions for data matching & automation, liability immunity SF 2254. Effective 7-1-00.

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders HF 2388 Effective 7-1-00.

Mediation services related to custody, visitation & support of a child. HF 683 Effective 7-1-01 with exception of Section 3, effective 5-3-00.

Support obligations, income withheld, task force created. HF 2135. Effective 4-20-

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

CHILDREN - See also MINORS

Criminal code definition of serious injuries to children HF 182. Effective 7-1-99.

Restrict child visitation rights, parent convicted of murder HF 633. Effective 7-1-99.

Accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children. SF 194. Effective 7-1-99

Authorization requirements for psychiatric med institutions for children HF 741 Effective 4-22-99

Visitation provisions between siblings, child custody order. HF 255. Effective 7-1-

Review deaths of children under 18 years HF 2365. Effective 7-1-00.

Child & family services administered by DHS, SF 2344 Effective 7-1-00.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435 Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

Clothing & footwear, tax exemption. HF 2351 Effective 5-26-00.

CHURCHES - See RELIGION

CIGARETTES/CIGARS

Prohibition of tobacco products previously exported from U.S. SF 2079. Effective 4-17-00.

Tobacco products, use by minors, fake IDs, compliance, fines & revocation of retail permits SF 2366 Effective 7-1-00

Tobacco use prevention & control. HF 2565. Effective 5-15-00

CITATIONS

Court appearance, bond, release, in misdemeanor cases, SF 2146, Effective 7-1-00.

CITIES

Requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility. SF 190 Effective 7-1-99

Purchase of abandoned property with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period SF 448 Effective 4-15-99.

Telecommunications services provided by city utility SF 392. Effective 4-26-99

Levy rate imposed for fire protection in benefited fire district. SF 308 Effective 5-20-99

Award of contract for pub. improvement by city, HF 115. Effective 7-1-99.

Joint acquisition & operation of bldgs by counties, cities, fire districts, & school districts, joint bonds. SF 393. Effective 7-1-99

Storm shelters in mobile home parks, tax exemption. HF 758. Effective 7-1-99.

Discontinuance of a city, procedures, public hearings. SF 2091. Effective 7-1-00.

Dust control on municipal streets, expenditure of primary road fund moneys SF 2164. Effective 7-1-00.

Rent control ordinances, adoption by city or county. SF 428. Effective 7-1-00.

Cities provide retired employees with health & med insurance. HF 2315 Effective 7-1-00

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers HF 2492. Effective 7-1-00

City hospitals, limitations on investments. SF 2419. Effective 7-1-00.

CITY UTILITY

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water sewage & solid waste services. HF 700. Effective 7-1-99

CIVIL COMMITMENT

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing, trial release, & reports. SF 216. Effective 4-26-99

CIVIL LITIGATION

Farm mediation disputes, HF 2521. Effective 7-1-00.

CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept of pub. health, dept of hu rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn of veterans affairs. HF 737 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17 effective 5-18-99.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429. Various effective dates; see bill.

CIVIL SERVICE

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy sheriff seeking public office. SF 2215. Effective 3-31-00

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appoint ments, study of mental health advocates. SF 2303. Effective 7-1-00.

CLAIMS

Life insurance funding agreements, classification of claims. SF 47. Effective 2-10-99.

Older claims to real estate. HF 2254. Effective 7-1-00.

CLEAN AIR ACT

Review & oversight of actions of the U.S. environmental protection agency. HF 636 Effective 7-1-99.

CLERK OF THE DISTRICT COURT

Filing of nonstatutory lien, notification. SF 303. Effective 7-1-99. Clerks of district court, duties. SF 2212. Effective 7-1-00.

CLOTHING

Clothing & footwear, tax exemption. HF 2351. Effective 5-26-00.

CODE CORRECTIONS

Statutory corrections to the Code. HF 242. Various effective dates, see bill. Nonsubstantive Code corrections. HF 2136. Effective 7-1-00.

CODE EDITOR

Statutory corrections to the Code. HF 242 Various effective dates, see bill. Nonsubstantive Code corrections. HF 2136. Effective 7-1-00.

Nonsubstantive gender-related provisions, Code. HF 475, Effective 7-1-00.

CODE OF IOWA

Eliminate fed. references to obsolete requirement, attachment to an adoption petition HF 38 Effective 7-1-99

Nonsubstantive Code corrections. SF 102. Effective 7-1-99

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits. SF 230 Effective 5-6-99.

Statutory corrections to the Code. HF 242 Various effective dates, see bill.

Change in Code reference to Iowa association of community providers SF 174 Effective 3-31-00

Management of limited liability companies, repeal 490A.702, s s 8, of the Code. HF 2425. Effective 7-1-00.

Nonsubstantive Code corrections HF 2136 Effective 7-1-00.

Substantive Code corrections SF 2092 Various effective dates; see bill

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, earned income credit, non-residents, military tax benefits SF 2424, Effective 4-26-00

Administration of DHS institutions, personnel record checks, terminology changes for hospital-schools SF 2360 Various effective dates; see bill

Nonsubstantive gender-related provisions, Code HF 475. Effective 7-1-00.

COLLEGE STUDENT AID COMMISSION

Education appropriations SF 464 Item veto Various effective dates; see bill Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00 College student aid commission duties, federal reports, student loans. SF 2248.

Effective 7-1-00
Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, job training withholding, SF 2439 Effective 5-18-00.

Approps. to economic development, workforce devt., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001 SF 2428 Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed. & bd of regents HF 2549 Item veto Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, relating to 1999 Iowa Acts, Ch 205; Section 25, amending Section 256C.2, Section 35, relating to retroactive applicability, effective 5-10-00.

COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES - See also EDUCATION

Increase membership of advisory bd. to Leopold center for sustainable ag HF 412. Effective 7-1-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps HF 782 (Standings bill). Various effective dates, see bill

Certified school to career program. HF 2179. Effective 7-1-00.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2437. Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. to economic development, workforce devt., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

Higher ed. loan authority, make loans & finance projects, tax exemption. HF 2581. Effective 7-1-00.

COMMERCE DEPARTMENT

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds SF 460 Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Insurance division matters, including securities, business opportunities, funeral & cemetery merchandise, & residential service contracts. SF 406. Effective 7-1 99.

Approps to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain othe entities. HF 2545, Item veto, Effective 7-1-00.

COMMERCIAL CREDIT CODE

Secured transactions under the uniform commercial code, adopting new Article 9 eliminate conflicting provisions HF 2513. Effective 7-1-01.

COMMISSIONERS

Qualifications of commissioners for a memorial hospital. HF 224 Effective 7-1-99

COMMISSIONS

Relationship involving real estate licensees and clients, establishing restrictions on payment of commissions. SF 404. Effective 7-1-99.

COMMITTEES

Establish a midwife scope of practice review cmte., license requirements. HF 402 Effective 7-1-99.

COMMUNICATION

Tax advice confidential. HF 387. Effective 7-1-99.

Interception of communications, law enforcement use, penalties SF 309. Effective 7-1-99.

COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

Requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility. SF 190. Effective 7-1-99.

State govt. technology & operations, approps; create an IowAccess network HF 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 5, 18 & 7, s.s. 1, effective 5-26-99.

Information technology department created. SF 2395. Effective 4-25-00

Oversight approps, technology & communications SF 2433 Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

Supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in sharing programs. HF 2496 Effective 5-18-00.

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts. of hu, rights & nat. res. HF 332. Effective 7-1-99.

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17, effective 5-18-99.

COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Workforce dev fund account & fees paid by community colleges, new job training programs. HF 337 Effective 7-1-99.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, job training withholding. SF 465. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2437. Effective 7-1-00.

Drinking driver restrictions, issuance of temporary restricted licenses, OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs. HF 2511 Effective 7-1-00.

Community college governance. HF 2433. Effective 7-1-00.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, job training withholding. SF 2439 Effective 5-18-00

Supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in sharing programs. HF 2496 Effective 5-18-00

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev, universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001 SF 2428. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill

COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

Iowa community empowerment Act. SF 439. Various effective dates, see bill

COMPACTS

Counties included in mid-America port commission. SF 68. Effective 7-1-99. Upper Mississippi riverway compact, repeal. SF 2036. Effective 7-1-00. National crime prevention and privacy compact SF 2145. Effective 7-1-00. Lottery compacts with other states or territories. SF 2443. Effective 7-1-00.

COMPENSATION

Iowa egg council, administration & membership. HF 721. Effective 5-10-99. Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 781. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 19, effective 5-17-99.

COMPUTERS

Supplemental approp for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment SF 366 Effective 4-21-99

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 405. Vetoed 4-26-99.

Electronic commerce security HF 624. Effective 7-1-99

Electronic mail (e-mail) restrictions. HF 448 Effective 7-1-99

Exempt internet from state sales, services, & use taxes, HF 748 Effective 7-1-99

Confidentiality of internet protocol numbers, public info. requests. HF 2220 Effective 7-1-00.

Publication & recordkeeping duties of county officers, permanent records on computers. HF 2429. Effective 7-1-00

Liquor licenses, computer crime, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress. SF 2241. Effective 7-1-00

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2205. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 28, 29 & 30 effective 5-15-00. Section 32, repeal effective date 7-1-01

Sales tax exemption for information services HF 2562. Effective 5-16-00.

CONDEMNATION

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings. HF 476. Effective 7-1-99.

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes. HF 2528. Effects 5-10-00

Condemnation of property by utility, notice requirements. SF 2327. Effective 7 00.

CONDOMINIUMS

Classification of apartments in condominiums, property taxation. HF 769. Effective 7-1-99.

Designation, valuation, & taxation of horizontal property regime (condos). SF 242α Effective 4-25-00

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to administrative rules SJR 2005. Effective 5-9-00

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Tax advice confidential, HF 387, Effective 7-1-99,

Operation & regulation of insurance companies. SF 249. Effective 7-1-99

Acquired immune deficiency syndrome. SF 248. Effective 7-1-99

Confidentiality of internet protocol numbers, public info. requests. HF 222^{ℓ} Effective 7-1-00

Sharing of juvenile court social records & child abuse records, interagence agreement. SF 2369. Effective 7-1-00

Driver licensing, traffic safety, owner liability, EMS vehicles SF 2313. Variou effective dates; see bill.

Access to child abuse info by gov. & G.A. HF 2377. Effective 4-21-00.

Confidentiality of investigative information, board of educational examiners. S1 292. Effective 7-1-00

CONFINEMENT SITES

Certification requirements for confinement site applicators, fees HF 2393. Effective 7-1-00.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd. procedures, conflicts of interests of pub. officers & employees. HF 2431. Effective 7-1-00

Public school district contracts, school board members benefiting. SF 2331. Effective 7-1-00.

CONSERVATION - See also NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Civil damages for illegal taking of a swan or crane SF 67 Effective 7-1-99.

Southern Iowa development & conservation authority created, membership & duties. HF 208. Effective 7-1-99.

County conservation boards cooperating with private, nonprofit organizations to carry out conservation & recreation programs. SF 51. Effective 7-1-99. $\,$

Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible data. SF 2371. Effective 7-1-00.

Loess hills development & conservation authority, hungry canyons alliance. SF 2348. Effective 7-1-00

CONSERVATORSHIP

Notice & appointment of counsel in guardianship & conservatorship proceedings HF 2240. Effective 7-1-00.

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general fund expenditures & restricting tax changes. SJR 1 Sent to Sec. of State 2-9-99.

Nullification of admin. rule regarding preparation of constitutional amendments & public measures HJR 15 Sent to Sec of State 4-29-99

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS

Notification requirements for mechanics' liens. SF 437 Effective 7-1-99

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tax returns by corporations, construction contractor refunds, local option taxes for schools, property tax reduction SF 469. Various effective dates; see bill.

Tax exemption, goods & services used, construction contract, non-profit hospital HF 2563. Effective 5-19-00

CONSUMER ADVOCATE

Utilities board proceedings, provision of competitive utility services, allocation of costs incurred, & certification of competitive natural gas providers. SF 224. Effective 4-14-99.

Justice system approps SF 468. Item veto Various effective dates; see bill.

CONSUMER CREDIT CODE

Delinquency charges on certain consumer credit transactions. HF 443. Effective 7-1-99.

Fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line of credit. HF 345 Effective 7-1-99

CONSUMER FRAUD

Fraudulent telephone listings in directories HF 2148. Effective 7-1-00.

CONSUMER PROTECTION

Consumer protection re contractual agreements, physical exercise clubs, door-todoor social referral services. SF 2372. Effective 7-1-00.

CONSUMERS

Secured transactions under the uniform commercial code, adopting new Article 9, eliminate conflicting provisions. HF 2513. Effective 7-1-01

CONTRACEPTIVES

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans. SF 2126. Effective 7-1-00.

CONTRACTS

Award of contract for pub. improvement by city HF 115 Effective 7-1-99.

Livestock marketing, packers, regulation of purchase information, contracts. SF 436 Various effective dates; see bill.

Agricultural production, contracts & liens. HF 322. Effective 5-24-99

Forcible entry and detainer actions in small claims court for contract default. SF 2220 Vetoed 4-13-00.

Franchise agreements and the rights & responsibilities of parties under such agreements. SF 324. Effective 7-1-00 $\,$

Regulatory authority of ins. div., m.v. service contracts, securities, bus. opportunties, res. service & retirement care contracts, transfer on death probate proved viatical settlement contracts. HF 2317. Effective 7-1-00.

Public school district contracts, school board members benefiting. SF 233. Effective 7-1-00

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crime (toughen penalties), HF 573, Effective 7-1-99.

Definition of manufacturing a controlled substance include preparation or compounding of for own use. HF 165. Effective 4-29-99.

Mandatory fines for certain felonies. HF 501. Effective 7-1-99.

Change penalties for criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuana. H1 705. Effective 7-1-99.

Prohibit OWI watercraft (Donna's Bill), HF 2331, Effective 7-1-00.

Public health programs & issues under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302. Various effective dates; see bill.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2437. Effective 7-1-00.

Amphetamines or drug paraphernalia, criminal penalties. HF 2419. Effective 7-1-00.

CONVEYANCES

Burial sites on private property. HF 472. Effective 7-1-99.

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATIONS

Filing of reports with sec. of state by corporate entities. SF 2388. Effective 7-1-00.

CORPORATE FARMING

Limited liability limited partnerships. HF 2239. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 4, effective 1-1-01.

CORPORATIONS

Amend provisions in the Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Act. HF 676. Effective 7-1-99.

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel. inheritance & estate, & property taxes. SF 473. Various effective dates; see bill.

Filing of reports with sec. of state by corporate entities. SF 2388. Effective 7-1-00.

Economic dev. enterprise zone programs & tax credits. HF 2540. Effective 5-26-00 with exception of Section 1, effective 7-1-01.

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 2560. Effective 7-1-00.

CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES

Contraband in prisons and detention facilities. SF 101. Effective 7-1-99.

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction. HF 2253. Effective 7-1-00.

Credit for inmate's incarceration in another jurisdiction. SF 2246. Effective 7-1-00.

CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT

Assault on jailer or correctional staff, increase penalties. HF 386. Effective 7-1-99.

Corrections dept, purchases from Iowa prison industries, study of inmate worker safety issues, establishment of a criminal offense for attempts to escape, crediting of time served, inmate work program, deductions from inmate earnings, officer employment standards. SF 395. Effective 7-1-99.

Sex offender registry, risk assessments, information dissemination procedures SF 294. Effective 7-1-99

Justice system approps SF 468. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Polygraph examinations for law enforcement or correctional facilities employees HF 2172 Effective 7-1-00

Treatment programs for OWI offenders SF 2243 Effective 7-1-00.

Earned time credits for inmates SF 2276 Effective 1-1-01

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill

Probation & parole, extending repeal, sixth judicial district pilot project concerning probation revocation hearings & establishing the position of vice chairperson, bd of parole. HF 2519. Effective 7-1-00.

Justice system approps & changes. HF 2552. Item veto Effective 7-1-00.

COUNCILS - See also CITIES

Create a brownfield redevelopment program fund & a brownfield redevelopment advisory council HF 2423 Effective 7-1-00

COUNSELING

Investment counseling, sales and use tax exemption. SF 176. Vetoed 4-26-99

COUNTIES

Indian settlement precinct in Tama county. HF 679 Effective 7-1-99.

Purchase of abandoned property with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period SF 448. Effective 4-15-99.

Transfer of property in Black Hawk and Buchanan counties to the Independence community school district SF 55 Effective 4-15-99

Counties included in mid-America port commission SF 68. Effective 7-1-99.

Housing for elderly & disabled and county hospitals included in definition of county enterprise SF 186 Effective 7-1-99.

County payment of family farm tax credit, reimbursement to county. SF 305. Effective 4-29-99

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project. HF 664 Various effective dates, see bill

Joint acquisition & operation of bldgs by counties, cities, fire districts, & school districts, joint bonds SF 393. Effective 7-1-99.

Drainage improvement within railroad right-of-way, HF 343. Effective 7-1-99.

Storm shelters in mobile home parks, tax exemption. HF 758. Effective 7-1-99.

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, duties of state public defender. SF 451. Effective 7-1-99

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings HF 476. Effective 7-1-99.

Appointment of emergency management coordinators HF 2169 Effective 7-1-00.

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments, study of mental health advocates. SF 2303 Effective 7-1-00.

Services provided by county officers, emergency med. services & disposition of log prop. HF 2531. Effective 7-1-00.

Rent control ordinances, adoption by city or county SF 428. Effective 7-1-00

County warrants, duties of county officers. SF 2047 Effective 7-1-00.

County levy & expenditure authority, HF 2327. Effective 4-13-00

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses HF 2502 Vetoed 4-25-00.

Counties designate certain lands as rural improvement zones, taxes imposed HF 2541 Effective 7-1-00.

COUNTY AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION

Duties of county agricultural extension councils. SF 41. Effective 7-1-99.

COUNTY AUDITORS

Property tax statements, information required. SF 458. Effective 7-1-99.

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tax returns by corporations, construction contractor refunds, local option taxes for schools property tax reduction. SF 469. Various effective dates; see bill.

County warrants, duties of county officers. SF 2047. Effective 7-1-00.

County officers, duties re property transfers, records, & notices. SF 2253. Effective 7-1-00

Certification of property taxes by townships SF 2418. Effective 4-19-00.

COUNTY CARE FACILITIES

Change name of care review cmte. to resident advocate cmte. HF 379. Effective 7-1 99.

COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARDS

County conservation boards cooperating with private, nonprofit organizations to carry out conservation & recreation programs. SF 51 Effective 7-1-99.

COUNTY HOME RULE - See COUNTIES/HOME RULE

COUNTY HOSPITALS

Qualifications of commissioners for a memorial hospital HF 224. Effective 7-1-99.

COUNTY OFFICERS

Services provided by county officers, emergency med. services & disposition of lost prop. HF 2531. Effective 7-1-00.

County warrants, duties of county officers. SF 2047. Effective 7-1-00.

Publication & recordkeeping duties of county officers, permanent records on computers. HF 2429. Effective 7-1-00.

COUNTY RECORDERS

County recorders, registration and licensing duties SF 2061. Effective 7-1-00.

County officers, duties re property transfers, records, & notices. SF 2253. Effective 7-1-00.

COUNTY SHERIFFS

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses. HF 2502 Vetoed 4-25-00.

COUNTY TREASURERS

Powers & duties of county treasurers, assessments & taxes. HF 474. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 10, effective 4-28-99.

County warrants, duties of county officers. SF 2047. Effective 7-1-00.

County officers, duties re property transfers, records, & notices SF 2253. Effective 7-1-00.

Urban renewal areas, deadline for filing annual reports SF 2459. Effective 7-1-00.

COURTS

Violation of open meetings law, awarding of appellate attorney fees, successful action involving statute. HF 164. Effective 7-1-99.

Duties of guardian ad litem in juvenile court proceedings. SF 193. Effective 7-1-99.

Judges, juvenile, probate & retired, appointment, qualifications & retention. HF 647 Effective 7-1-99.

Forfeited & cancelled mechanic's lien, notification, challenging. SF 429. Effective 7-1-99.

Judicial administration SF 150. Effective 7-1-99

Clerks of district court, duties. SF 2212. Effective 7-1-00.

Juvenile court jurisdiction, prosecution of juveniles. SF 2221. Effective 7-1-00.

Court appearance, bond, release, in misdemeanor cases. SF 2146 Effective 7-1-00

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders. HF 2388. Effective 7-1-00.

CREDIT

Delinquency charges on certain consumer credit transactions. HF 443. Effective 7-1-99.

Fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line of credit. HF 345. Effective 7-1-99.

Eliminate the requirement that info relating to open-end credit accounts & cards be filed with the treasurer of state. HF 375. Effective 7-1-99

CREDIT CARDS

Fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line of credit HF 345. Effective 7-1-99

Eliminate the requirement that info relating to open-end credit accounts & cards be filed with the treasurer of state. HF 375. Effective 7-1-99.

CREDIT UNIONS

Preservation of records held by financial institutions SF 233 Effective 7-1-99.

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 405 Vetoed 4-26-99.

Deposit of public funds, eligibility of S & L or savings bank. HF 571. Effective 5-11-

Safe deposit box access upon death of owner, exemption from liability. SF 413. Effective 7-1-99

CRIME PREVENTION

National crime prevention and privacy compact. SF 2145. Effective 7-1-00.

CRIME VICTIMS

Crime victim rights. HF 222. Effective 7-1-99

Crime victim compensation, SF 2142, Effective 7-1-00,

CRIMES

Establish the crime of identity theft. HF 659. Effective 7-1-99.

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction. HF 2253. Effective 7-1-00.

CRIMINAL ACTS

Statute of limitation for filing a sexual abuse criminal charge. HF 2420. Effective 7-1-00

CRIMINAL CODE

Criminal code definition of serious injuries to children. HF 182. Effective 7-1-99. Misdemeanors reclassified, changes in penalty SF 189. Effective 7-1-99. Earned time credits for inmates. SF 2276. Effective 1-1-01.

CRIMINAL HISTORY DATA

Juvenile fingerprints & criminal disposition report. HF 403. Effective 7-1-99.

CRIMINAL IDENTIFICATION

DNA profiling of criminal defendants. SF 2324. Effective 7-1-00

CRIMINAL OFFENSES

Criminal offenses that require registration as provided in the sex offender registry law. HF 136. Effective 4-14-99

Create new criminal offense, disarming a peace officer of a dangerous weapon. HF 313. Effective 7-1-99 $\,$

Change penalties for criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuana. HF 705. Effective 7-1-99.

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction. HF $2253\,$ Effective 7-1-00.

Theft detection shielding & theft detection devices, criminal offense. HF 2391 Effective 7-1-00.

CRIMINAL PENALTIES

Amphetamines or drug paraphernalia, criminal penalties HF 2419. Effective 7-1-

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Interception of communications, law enforcement use, penalties. SF 309. Effective 7-1-99.

Sex offender registry requirements, violations SF 2031 Various effective dates; see bill.

Crime victim compensation. SF 2142. Effective 7-1-00.

Sexually predatory offenses, enhanced penalties SF 2015. Effective 3-31-00.

Court appearance, bond, release, in misdemeanor cases SF 2146, Effective 7-1-00

CRIMINAL RECORDS

Abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 228. Effective 7-1-00.

CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

Freedom trail program, dept. of cultural affairs, study. HF 689. Effective 7-1-99. Education appropriations. SF 464. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill. State poet laureate designated. HF 688. Effective 7-1-99

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed. & bd. of regents. HF 2549. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, relating to 1999 Iowa Acts, Ch. 205; Section 25, amending Section 256C.2; Section 35, relating to retroactive applicability, effective 5-10-00.

CUSTODY - See CHILD CUSTODY/CHILDREN/COURTS

DAIRIES/DAIRY PRODUCTS

Regulation of certain dairy trade practices, repeal. HF 2328. Effective 7-1-00.

DEALERS

Motor vehicle dealership control, exceptions & penalties. HF 2106. Effective 7-1-00.

DEATH

Review deaths of children under 18 years. HF 2365. Effective 7-1-00. Domestic abuse death review team. HF 2362. Effective 7-1-00.

DEATH CERTIFICATES

Review deaths of children under 18 years. HF 2365. Effective 7-1-00.

DEBTOR

Property of debtor exempt from execution. HF 660. Effective 5-17-99.

DEEDS

Older claims to real estate, HF 2254, Effective 7-1-00.

DEER

Residency requirements & methods of taking fish & game. HF 2486. Effective 7-1-00.

DEFENSE, DEPARTMENT OF - U.S.

Additional production work at the Rock Island Arsenal. HJR 13. Sent to Sec. of State 4-29-99.

DEGREES

Professional designation used by audiologist or speech pathologist. SF 323. Effective 7-1-99.

DENTAL ASSISTANTS

Dental assistants registration requirements & scope of authority. HF 686. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sec. 7, effective 2-23-00.

DENTAL CARE

Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, anesthesia & certain hospital charges. HF 754. Effective 7-1-00.

Self-insured dental plans provided by school corporations, exemption from requirements. SF 441. Effective 7-1-00.

DENTISTRY

Dental assistants registration requirements & scope of authority. HF 686. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sec. 7, effective 2-23-00.

DEPOSITS

Cap on deposits held by depository institution or holding company, compliand procedure. SF 2158. Effective 4-14-00.

DETENTION FACILITIES

Contraband in prisons and detention facilities. SF 101. Effective 7-1-99.

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project. HF 66 Various effective dates, see bill.

County levy & expenditure authority. HF 2327. Effective 4-13-00.

DIABETES

Diabetes coverage under policy or contract providing payment of medical expenses SF 8. Effective 7-1-99.

DISABLED PERSONS

Vocational rehabilitation services, eligibility. SF 173. Effective 7-1-99.

Accessibility requirements for church buildings. SF 106. Effective 4-22-99.

Eligibility of disabled persons for optional services coverage category of med assistance. SF 211. Effective 7-1-99.

Housing for elderly & disabled and county hospitals included in definition of county enterprise. SF 186. Effective 7-1-99.

Sexual abuse under the control of drugs, third degree. HF 661. Effective 7-1-99.

Guardian responsibilities in procuring services for ward with disability. SF 2007 Effective 7-1-00.

Handicapped registration plates for trailers & wheelchair parking cones. HF 620. Effective 7-1-00.

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 2560 Effective 7-1-00.

DISEASES

Communicable & infectious diseases, reporting, immunizations. SF 2314. Effective 7-1-00.

Control of pseudorabies. SF 2312. Effective 4-19-00.

DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE

Restrict child visitation rights, parent convicted of murder. HF 633. Effective 7-1-99.

Visitation provisions between siblings, child custody order. HF 255. Effective 7-1-99.

Protective orders for domestic abuse. HF 713. Effective 7-1-99.

Exceptions to holding a hearing in dissolution of marriage action. HF 2168. Effective 7-1-00.

Mediation services related to custody, visitation & support of a child. HF 683. Effective 7-1-01 with exception of Section 3, effective 5-3-00.

Probate & trust law, court costs, distributions to minors, effect of divorce on will provisions, & powers of attorney. HF 2518. Effective 7-1-00.

DISTRICT COURT - See also COURTS

Filing of nonstatutory lien, notification SF 303 Effective 7-1-99 Clerks of district court, duties SF 2212 Effective 7-1-00

DISTRICTS

Real estate improvement districts, creation deadline stricken SF 2342 Effective 7-1-00

DIVORCE - See DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE

DNA (DEOXYRIBONUCLEIC ACID)

DNA profiling of criminal defendants SF 2324 Effective 7-1-00

DOMESTIC ABUSE - See also ABUSE

Protective orders for domestic abuse HF 713 Effective 7-1-99

Domestic violence protective orders, harassment via computers SF 2308 Effective 7-1-00

Mailing address of victims of domestic abuse HF 2522 Effective 7-1-00 Domestic abuse death review team HF 2362 Effective 7-1-00

DONORS

Organ donor registry established HF 2385 Effective 7-1-00

DOOR-TO-DOOR SALES

Consumer protection re contractual agreements, physical exercise clubs, door-todoor social referral services SF 2372 Effective 7-1-00

DOT - See TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

DRAINAGE/LEVEE DISTRICTS

Drainage improvement within railroad right-of-way HF 343 Effective 7-1-99

DRIVER EDUCATION

Transportation, school buses, trucks, vehicle registration and titles, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures SF 203 Various effective dates, see hill

Driver licensing, traffic safety, owner liability, EMS vehicles SF 2313 Various effective dates, see bill

DRIVER'S LICENSES/PERMITS

Transportation, school buses, trucks, vehicle registration and titles, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures SF 203 Various effective dates, see bill

Application for m v registration & issuance of certificate of title HF 299 Effective 7-1-99

Graduated driver's license, full license, requirements SF 398 Effective 5-17-99 Tobacco products, use by minors, fake IDs, compliance, fines & revocation of retail permits SF 2366 Effective 7-1-00

Drinking driver restrictions, issuance of temporary restricted licenses, OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs. HF 2511. Effective 7-1-00.

Driver licensing, traffic safety, owner liability, EMS vehicles. SF 2313. Various effective dates; see bill.

DRUG TESTING

Alcohol testing of private sector employees. SF 115. Effective 4-26-99.

DRUGS - See also CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Definition of manufacturing a controlled substance include preparation of compounding of for own use. HF 165, Effective 4-29-99.

Change penalties for criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuana. HI 705. Effective 7-1-99.

Prohibit OWI watercraft (Donna's Bill). HF 2331. Effective 7-1-00.

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans. SF 2126. Effective 7-1-00.

Establish drug policy coordinator, governor's office of drug control policy & advisory council. HF 2153. Effective 7-1-00.

Amphetamines or drug paraphernalia, criminal penalties. HF 2419. Effective 7-1-00

DUST CONTROL

Moneys for dust control on certain roads. HF 634. Effective 7-1-99.

Dust control on municipal streets, expenditure of primary road fund moneys. SF 2164. Effective 7-1-00.

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Distribution of money held in trust for a participant in certified school to career program. HF 144. Effective 7-1-99.

Approps. to dept. of ec. dev.; bd. of regents; workforce dev.; pub. employment relations bd.; making statutory changes & effective date. HF 745. Item veto Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19 & 20, effective 4-26-99.

Workforce dev. fund account & fees paid by community colleges, new job training programs. HF 337. Effective 7-1-99.

Economic development tax credits, new investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program, incentives & assistance under the enterprise zone program, interim study committee. HF 733. Effective 7-1-99.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, job training withholding. SF 465. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

Certified capital companies, investment in businesses, ins. premium tax credit. HF 767. Vetoed 5-24-99.

Economic dev. programs, including linked investment loan programs. HF 779. Effective 5-24-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00.

Certified school to career program. HF 2179. Effective 7-1-00.

Create a brownfield redevelopment program fund & a brownfield redevelopment advisory council. HF 2423. Effective 7-1-00.

Create Iowa Lewis & Clark bicentennial commn. & fund. HF 2424. Effective 4-20-00.

Aviation transportation issues in the state. HF 2458. Effective 5-11-00.

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program, infrastructure funding, bonds. SF 2447. Effective 7-1-00

Economic dev. enterprise zone programs & tax credits. HF 2540. Effective 5-26-00 with exception of Section 1, effective 7-1-01.

Approps to economic development, workforce devt, universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001 SF 2428. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Establish state percent of growth for purposes of state school foundation program (allowable growth). HF 146. Effective 7-1-99

School dists. additional funding, decreasing or increasing enrollment, dept of ed, approp. HF 147. Effective 2-4-99.

Distribution of money held in trust for a participant in certified school to career program. HF 144. Effective 7-1-99

Education appropriations SF 464. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Practitioner preparation programs, providing for a pilot study to assess the performance of teacher ed graduates. HF 532. Effective 7-1-99.

National bd. certification awards, establish a pilot project, dept. of ed. study, approp HF 766. Effective 7-1-99.

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept. of ed , approp. & repeal. HF 743. Effective 7-1-99.

School breakfast programming. HF 675 Effective 7-1-99.

State govt. technology & operations, approps.; create an IowAccess network HF 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 5, 18 & 7, s.s. 1, effective 5-26-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00. Certified school to career program. HF 2179. Effective 7-1-00

Dept. of ed. award high school diplomas to World War II veterans. HF 2280 Effective 7-1-00

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd. of educational examiners authority. HF 2146 Effective 7-1-00

School district reorganization and sharing incentives study, dept. of ed. HF 2198. Effective 7-1-00.

Community college governance. HF 2433. Effective 7-1-00

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed. & bd. of regents HF 2549. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, relating to 1999 Iowa Acts, Ch. 205; Section 25, amending Section 256C.2; Section 35, relating to retroactive applicability, effective 5-10-00

Supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in sharing programs. HF 2496. Effective 5-18-00.

Higher ed. loan authority, make loans & finance projects, tax exemption. HF 2581. Effective 7-1-00.

EDUCATIONAL EXAMINERS BOARD

Practitioner preparation programs, providing for a pilot study to assess the performance of teacher ed. graduates. HF 532. Effective 7-1-99.

Certified school to career program. HF 2179. Effective 7-1-00.

Teacher license renewal date issued by bd. of ed. examiners. HF 2279. Effective 7-1-00.

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd. of educational examiners authority. HF 2146. Effective 7-1-00.

Confidentiality of investigative information, board of educational examiners. SF 292. Effective 7-1-00.

EDUCATIONAL FINANCES

Iowa educational savings plan trust. SF 457. Effective 5-14-99.

EDUCATIONAL SAVINGS PLAN TRUST

Iowa educational savings plan trust. SF 457. Effective 5-14-99. Iowa educational savings plan trust. HF 2550. Effective 5-3-00.

EGG COUNCIL

Iowa egg council, administration & membership. HF 721. Effective 5-10-99.

Interest on delinquent assessments payable to the Iowa egg council. HF 2561. Effective 7-1-00.

ELDER AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

Change name of care review cmte. to resident advocate cmte. HF 379. Effective 7-1-99.

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17. effective 5-18-99.

Senior living program, approps. SF 2193. Effective 3-1-00.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429. Various effective dates; see bill.

ELDERLY PERSONS

Housing for elderly & disabled and county hospitals included in definition of county enterprise. SF 186. Effective 7-1-99.

Senior living program, approps. SF 2193. Effective 3-1-00.

ELECTIONS

Indian settlement precinct in Tama county. HF 679. Effective 7-1-99.

Judges, juvenile, probate & retired, appointment, qualifications & retention. HF 647. Effective 7-1-99.

Directional signs at polling places. HF 2330. Effective 7-1-00.

ELECTRIC POWER

Electricity & natural gas, replacement tax. SF 2420. Effective 4-19-00.

ELECTRIC VEHICLES

Regulation of low-speed vehicles. SF 2330. Effective 7-1-00.

ELECTRONIC COMMERCE

Electronic commerce security. HF 624. Effective 7-1-99.

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2205. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 28, 29 & 30 effective 5-15-00. Section 32, repeal effective date 7-1-01.

ELECTRONIC MAIL

Electronic mail (e-mail) restrictions. HF 448. Effective 7-1-99.

Domestic violence protective orders, harassment via computers. SF 2308. Effective 7-1-00.

ELEVATORS

Accessibility requirements for church buildings. SF 106. Effective 4-22-99.

Worker & public safety & protection laws, workforce development. SF 146. Effective 7-1-99.

Public & workplace safety, wage collection laws administered by labor commissioner, boilers, elevators. SF 2307. Effective 7-1-00.

EMERGENCIES

Emergency management division fees for radiological detection equipment maintenance, & financial assistance to local govts, for emergencies, SF 254, Various effective dates; see bill.

Authorization to provide emergency & nonemergency medical care services. HF 2333. Effective 7-1-00.

Public defense, number & qualifications of officers in national guard, membership of emergency response commission. SF 2266. Various effective dates; see bill.

EMERGENCY CARE PROVIDERS

Communicable & infectious diseases, reporting, immunizations. SF 2314. Effective 7-1-00.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATORS

Appointment of emergency management coordinators. HF 2169. Effective 7-1-00.

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE

Health care service & treatment coverage, discussion of treatment options, emergency room coverage, utilization review, & external review process. SF 276. Various effective dates; see bill.

Authorization to provide emergency & nonemergency medical care services. HF 2333. Effective 7-1-00.

Services provided by county officers, emergency med. services & disposition of lost prop. HF 2531. Effective 7-1-00.

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med. service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers. HF 2492. Effective 7-1-00.

EMERGENCY VEHICLES

Use of blue lights on emergency vehicles. SF 2156. Effective 7-1-00.

Driver licensing, traffic safety, owner liability, EMS vehicles. SF 2313. Various effective dates, see bill.

EMINENT DOMAIN

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings. HF 476 Effective 7-1-99.

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes. HF 2528. Effective 5-10-00.

Condemnation of property by utility, notice requirements. SF 2327 Effective 7-1

EMPLOYEES, STATE

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps HF 781 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 19, effective 5-17-99

Polygraph examinations for law enforcement or correctional facilities employees HF 2172. Effective 7-1-00.

Dept. of personnel, admin., duties & benefits for state employees HF 2463 Effective 7-1-00 with exception of amendment to Sec. 19A.9, s s. 12, in Section 12 & Section 14, effective 5-8-00.

EMPLOYEES/EMPLOYERS

Distribution of moneys in the unemployment trust fund and the transfer of ex perience for unemployment insurance tax purposes. SF 70. Effective 7-1-99

Distribution of money held in trust for a participant in certified school to career program. HF 144 Effective 7-1-99.

Alcohol testing of private sector employees. SF 115. Effective 4-26-99.

Workers' compensation, service of notice on nonresident employer, calculation of weekly earnings. SF 2373. Effective 7-1-00.

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd. procedures, conflicts of interests of pub. officers & employees. HF 2431. Effective 7-1-00.

Veterans preference in public employment. HF 2376. Effective 7-1-00

Civil & criminal immunity for school employees reporting violence. HF 2473. Effective 7-1-00.

EMPLOYMENT

Workforce development dept., corporation established, expenses of board members, fees for services, employee rights. SF 281. Effective 7-1-99

Family investment program. SF 2368. Effective 7-1-00.

EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES

Licensure & operation of employment agencies. HF 521. Effective 7-1-99.

EMPOWERMENT

Iowa community empowerment Act. SF 439 Various effective dates; see bill.

ENERGY

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts. of hu. rights & nat. res. HF 332. Effective 7-1-99.

ENERGY CONSERVATION

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts of hu. rights & nat. res HF 332. Effective 7-1-99.

Energy conservation programs, approps. to human rights & DNR. SF 2416. Effective 7-1-00.

ENTERPRISE ZONES

Economic development tax credits, new investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program, incentives & assistance under the enterprise zone program, interim study committee. HF 733. Effective 7-1-99.

Economic dev. enterprise zone programs & tax credits. HF 2540. Effective 5-26-00 with exception of Section 1, effective 7-1-01.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Review & oversight of actions of the U.S. environmental protection agency. HF 636. Effective 7-1-99.

Extend a partial suspension of permitting requirements of facilities that deal with hazardous waste. HF 2438. Effective 7-1-00.

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates: see bill.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMISSION See NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

EQUAL RIGHTS

Executive orders nullified re equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rules. SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

ESCAPE

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction. HF 2253. Effective 7-1-00.

ESTATES

Probate code, estate issues. HF 662. Effective 7-1-99.

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584. Effective 7-1-99.

Probate & trust law, court costs, distributions to minors, effect of divorce on will provisions, & powers of attorney. HF 2518. Effective 7-1-00.

ETHANOL - See also FUEL

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates: see bill.

ETHICS

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd. procedures, conflicts of interests of pub. officers & employees. HF 2431. Effective 7-1-00.

ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE BOARD

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other entities. HF 2545. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

EXCISE TAX

Sheep & wool promotion bd., tax checkoff. HF 293. Effective 7-1-99.

EXECUTION

Property of debtor exempt from execution. HF 660. Effective 5-17-99.

EXECUTIVE BRANCH

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. SF 2450. Effective 7-1-00.

EXECUTIVE ORDERS

Executive orders nullified re equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rules. SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

EXPORTS

Prohibition of tobacco products previously exported from U.S. SF 2079. Effective 4-17-00.

FAMILY FARM CORPORATION

Beginning farmer loan program, eligibility. HF 2099. Effective 3-29-00.

FAMILY FARM TAX CREDIT

County payment of family farm tax credit, reimbursement to county. SF 305. Effective 4-29-99.

FAMILY INVESTMENT PROGRAM

Welfare reform provisions involving the family investment program & individual development accounts. SF 221. Effective 7-1-99.

Approps. to dept. of hu. services involving human services & health care. HF 760. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

Child care provisions, dept. of hu. services & terminology to describe child care. HF 761. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 36, div. III, new Code Section 237A.24, div. I, effective 5-27-99.

Family investment program. SF 2368. Effective 7-1-00.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAMS

Child & family services administered by DHS. SF 2344. Effective 7-1-00.

FARM DISPUTES

Farm mediation disputes. HF 2521. Effective 7-1-00.

FARM MACHINERY

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon the highways. HF 651. Effective 7-1-99.

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study. HF 2368 Effective 7-1-00.

FARM TRACTOR

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon the highways. HF 651. Effective 7-1-99.

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study. HF 2368. Effective 7-1-00.

FARMERS' MARKETS

Approps. to dept. of ag. & dept. of nat. res. HF 746. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16, 17, 18, 20 & 461A.35A effective 5-26-99.

FARMS/FARMERS

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits. SF 230. Effective 5-6-99.

County payment of family farm tax credit, reimbursement to county. SF 305. Effective 4-29-99.

Beginning farmer loan program, eligibility. HF 2099. Effective 3-29-00.

Farm mediation disputes. HF 2521. Effective 7-1-00.

On-site presence of pipeline company representative during farmland improvements. SF 2213. Effective 7-1-00.

FEDERAL FUNDS

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283. Effective 7-1-99.

Federal block grants approp. HF 2533. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, s.s. 3, & Section 14, s.s. 7, effective 4-21-00.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Eliminate fed. references to obsolete requirement, attachment to an adoption petition, HF 38. Effective 7-1-99.

FEDERAL RIGHTS AND SERVICE

Special license plates for armed forces retirees; designate "Bill of Rights Day". HF 2113. Vetoed 4-6-00.

FEEDLOTS

Agricultural production, contracts & liens. HF 322. Effective 5-24-99.

Processors prohibited from contracting for care & feeding of swine. SF 2349. Effective 4-5-00.

FEES

Violation of open meetings law, awarding of appellate attorney fees, successful action involving statute. HF 164. Effective 7-1-99.

Fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line of credit. HF 345, Effective 7-1-99.

Drainage improvement within railroad right-of-way. HF 343. Effective 7-1-99.

Publication & recordkeeping duties of county officers, permanent records on computers. HF 2429. Effective 7-1-00.

FELONIES - See also CRIMES

Defendants convicted of class "C" vehicular manslaughter not bailable on appeal. HF 395. Effective 7-1-99.

Mandatory fines for certain felonies. HF 501. Effective 7-1-99.

FERTILIZER

Manure applicators certification extension. HF 531. Effective 4-28-99.

Application of compost material to land used for production of organic agricultural products. HF 2494. Effective 7-1-00.

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fund. SF 466. Effective 7-1-00.

FIBER OPTICS

Sales tax exemption for information services. HF 2562. Effective 5-16-00.

FIDUCIARIES

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584. Effective 7-1-99.

FINANCES

Construction or acquisition of infrastructure, rural water dists. financing & tax exemption. HF 2027. Effective 7-1-00.

FINANCIAL AID

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, job training withholding. SF 2439. Effective 5-18-00.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Preservation of records held by financial institutions. SF 233. Effective 7-1-99.

Child support & medical support, payment of costs to financial institutions for data matching & automation, liability immunity. SF 2254. Effective 7-1-00.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Proof of m.v. financial responsibility, alternate methods. HF 2248. Effective 3-30-00.

FINES

Law enforcement agencies, local ordinances, misdemeanors. SF 2245. Effective 7-1-00.

FINGERPRINTS

Juvenile fingerprints & criminal disposition report. HF 403. Effective 7-1-99. National crime prevention and privacy compact. SF 2145. Effective 7-1-00.

FIRE DISTRICTS

Joint acquisition & operation of bldgs. by counties, cities, fire districts, & school districts, joint bonds. SF 393. Effective 7-1-99.

FIRE FIGHTERS

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411. Various effective dates; see bill. Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

FIRE MARSHAL

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates; see bill.

FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

Levy rate imposed for fire protection in benefited fire district. SF 308. Effective 5-20-99

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med. service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers HF 2492. Effective 7-1-00.

FIRE SAFETY

Exempt bed & breakfast inns from fire safety rules that apply to hotels. HF 518 Effective 7-1-99.

FISH AND FISHING

Interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur harvesting. SF 2300 $\,$ Effective 7-1-00 $\,$

Residency requirements & methods of taking fish & game. HF 2486. Effective 7-1- 00

Residency status, members of the armed forces for purposes of hunting, fishing & fur harvesting HF 2008. Effective 7-1-00.

FOOD

Regulation of frozen food locker plants, dept. of ag , repeal ch. \mbox{HF} 2394. Effective 7-1-00.

Authorize the temporary use & consumption of wine in the State Capitol, World Food Prize Ceremony. HJR 2014. Effective 7-1-00

FOOD LOCKER PLANTS

Regulation of frozen food locker plants, dept. of ag., repeal ch. HF 2394 Effective 7-1-00.

FORECLOSURE

Landlord-tenant law, forcible entry & detainer actions, foreclosure on mobile homes. SF 2214. Effective 7-1-00

FORESTS/FORESTRY

Name change of DNR forestry division, to include prairies. HF 2090. Effective 7-1- 00

FOSTER CARE

Child welfare provisions, foster care placements of children with MR/DD, release of child abuse information, annual group foster care & decategorization plans. SF 287. Effective 7-1-99, contingent on federal government.

FRANCHISES

Requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility. SF 190. Effective 7-1-99

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel, inheritance & estate, & property taxes SF 473 Various effective dates; see bill

Franchise agreements and the rights & responsibilities of parties under such agreements SF 324. Effective 7-1-00.

FRAUD

Prohibit changes to residential consumer's telecommunications services or provider HF 588 Effective 7-1-99

Fraudulent telephone listings in directories HF 2148 Effective 7-1-00

FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

Fraudulent trade practices (retail sales receipts or UPCs) HF 498 Effective 7-1-99

FREEDOM TRAIL

Freedom trail program, dept of cultural affairs, study HF 689 Effective 7-1-99

FUEL

Soydiesel fuel for use in DOT vehicles, pilot project SF 2256 Effective 7-1 00 contingent on appropriation

Tax administration changes, dept of rev & fin , income & corporate, sales & use hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop , motor & special fuel, cig & tobacco products, inheritance motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements HF 2548 Vetoed 5-19-00

FUNDS

School dists additional funding, decreasing or increasing enrollment, dept of ed approp HF 147 Effective 2-4-99 $^{\prime}$

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks SF 280 Effective 7-1-99

Payments from the remedial account of the comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund to govt subdivisions, cost of corrective actions HF 442 Effective 7-1-99

Deposit of public funds, eligibility of S & L or savings bank HF 571 Effective 5-11 99

Moneys for dust control on certain roads HF 634 Effective 7-1-99

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project HF 664 Various effective dates, see bill

Workforce dev fund account & fees paid by community colleges, new job training programs HF 337 Effective 7-1-99

Approps to dept of ag & dept of nat res HF 746 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16, 17, 18, 20 & 461A 35A effective 5-26-99

Funding of local housing assistance program HF 2422 Effective 4-7-00

County levy & expenditure authority HF 2327 Effective 4-13-00

Create a brownfield redevelopment program fund & a brownfield redevelopment advisory council HF 2423 Effective 7-1-00

Create Iowa Lewis & Clark bicentennial commn & fund HF 2424 Effective 4-20 00

Allocation of funds within the soil & water enhancement account HF 2485 Effective 7-1-00

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses HF 2502 Vetoed 4-25-00

FUNERAL DIRECTORS

Insurance division matters, including securities, business opportunities, funeral & cemetery merchandise, & residential service contracts SF 406 Effective 7-1-99

Public health programs & issues under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302. Various effective dates; see bill.

GAMBLING

Appropriations to health and human rights SF 2429. Various effective dates; see bill.

GAMES OF SKILL OR CHANCE

Games and raffles conducted by school organizations SF 2143. Effective 7-1-00.

GAS

Utilities board proceedings, provision of competitive utility services, allocation of costs incurred, & certification of competitive natural gas providers. SF 224. Effective 4-14-99

GENDER

Nonsubstantive gender-related provisions, Code HF 475, Effective 7-1-00.

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general fund expenditures & restricting tax changes. SJR 1. Sent to Sec. of State 2-9-99.

GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Procedures of DGS, purchasing of recycled paper, appropriation modified. SF 282. Various effective dates; see bill.

Supplemental approp for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment SF 366. Effective 4-21-99

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill

State govt. technology & operations, approps., create an IowAccess network. HF 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s s 5, Sections 5, 18 & 7, s s. 1, effective 5-26-99.

Approps from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00.

Oversight approps, technology & communications. SF 2433. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453 Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

Approps to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other entities. HF 2545 Item veto Effective 7-1-00

GENETICS

DNA profiling of criminal defendants. SF 2324 Effective 7-1-00.

GIFTED AND TALENTED PROGRAMS

State school aid, foundation base per pupil, approps. SF 459. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

Utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted & talented program funding. HF 2145 Effective 4-27-00.

GOVERNMENTAL SUBDIVISIONS - See POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

GOVERNOR

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general funexpenditures & restricting tax changes. SJR 1. Sent to Sec. of State 2-9-99.

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Variou effective dates; see bill.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-06 Executive orders nullified re equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rule SF 2274. Vetoed 4-14-00.

Access to child abuse info by gov. & G.A. HF 2377. Effective 4-21-00.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other entities. HF 2545, Item veto, Effective 7-1-00.

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF DRUG CONTROL POLICY (Formerly GOVER NOR'S ALLIANCE ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE)

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17 effective 5-18-99.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429. Various effective dates; set bill

GRAIN

Regulation of grain industry. HF 312. Effective 7-1-99.

GRAIN DEALERS

Regulation of grain industry. HF 312. Effective 7-1-99.

GRANDPARENTS

Inheritance by great-grandparents, great-aunts & uncles, second cousins of intestate decedents. HF 2173. Effective 7-1-00.

GRANTS

Federal block grants, appropriations. SF 283. Effective 7-1-99.

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept. of ed., approp. & repeal. HF 743. Effective 7-1-99.

Approps. to dept. of hu. services involving human services & health care. HF 760. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

Federal block grants approp. HF 2533. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, s.s. 3, & Section 14, s.s. 7, effective 4-21-00.

GROUNDWATER

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fund. SF 466. Effective 7-1-00.

GUARDIANS

Duties of guardian ad litem in juvenile court proceedings. SF 193. Effective 7-1-99. Foster home insurance fund, dept. of hu. services, damage reimbursement. HF 311. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 237.13, s.s. 6, effective 4-23-99.

Guardian responsibilities in procuring services for ward with disability. SF 2007. Effective 7-1-00.

GUARDIANSHIP

Child support enforcement, changes in law. HF 773. Effective 7-1-99.

Notice & appointment of counsel in guardianship & conservatorship proceedings. HF 2240. Effective 7-1-00.

GUNS - See WEAPONS

HARASSMENT

Domestic violence protective orders, harassment via computers. SF 2308. Effective 7-1-00.

HAWK-I PROGRAM

Approps. to dept. of hu. services involving human services & health care. HF 760. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu. services, dept. of pub. health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund. HF 2555. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 2 & 11 effective 5-5-00.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Household hazardous material collection efforts, funding. SF 2326. Effective 7-1-00.

HAZARDOUS WASTE

Extend a partial suspension of permitting requirements of facilities that deal with hazardous waste. HF 2438. Effective 7-1-00.

HEALTH CARE

Approps. to dept. of hu. services involving human services & health care. HF 760. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

Authorization to provide emergency & nonemergency medical care services. HF 2333. Effective 7-1-00.

Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services. SF 2203. Vetoed 3-30-00.

Cities provide retired employees with health & med. insurance. HF 2315. Effective 7-1-00.

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

Governor's award for quality care in health care facilities. HF 708. Effective 7-1-99. Change name of care review cmte. to resident advocate cmte. HF 379. Effective 7-1-99.

Senior living program, approps. SF 2193. Effective 3-1-00.

Duties of divisions within dept. of inspections & appeals. SF 2390. Effective 7-1-00. Regulation & inspection of health care facilities. SF 2144. Effective 7-1-00.

HEALTH CERTIFICATES

Health certificate requirements for breeding bulls. HF 2085. Effective 7-1-00.

HEALTH INSURANCE

Health care service & treatment coverage, discussion of treatment options, emergency room coverage, utilization review, & external review process. SF 276. Various effective dates; see bill.

Operation & regulation of insurance companies SF 249 Effective 7-1-99

Diabetes coverage under policy or contract providing payment of medical expense $^{\circ}$ SF 8 Effective 7-1-99

Operation & regulation of insurance companies SF 2409 Various effective datesee bill

Regulation of HMOs (risk-based capital plan) HF 2316 Effective 7-1-00

Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services St 2203. Vetoed 3-30-00

Child support & medical support, payment of costs to financial institutions for dat matching & automation, liability immunity SF 2254 Effective 7-1-00

Cities provide retired employees with health & med insurance HF 2315 Effective 7-1-00

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans SF 2126 Effectiv 7-1-00

HEALTH SERVICES

Adopt rules to require school dists & nonpublic schools adopt local policies, health media services & guidance programs HF 2474 Effective 7-1-00

HEARINGS

Discontinuance of a city, procedures, public hearings SF 2091 Effective 7-1-00 Exceptions to holding a hearing in dissolution of marriage action HF 2168 Effective 7-1-00

HIGHER EDUCATION

Iowa educational savings plan trust SF 457 Effective 5-14-99

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, job training withholding SF 465 Item veto Effective 5-24-99

Higher ed loan authority, make loans & finance projects, tax exemption HF 2581 Effective 7-1-00

HMOs (HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS)

Health care service & treatment coverage, discussion of treatment options, emer gency room coverage, utilization review, & external review process SF 276 Various effective dates, see bill

Operation & regulation of insurance companies SF 249 Effective 7-1-99

Diabetes coverage under policy or contract providing payment of medical expenses SF 8 Effective 7-1-99

Operation & regulation of insurance companies SF 2409 Various effective dates see hill

Regulation of HMOs (risk-based capital plan) HF 2316 Effective 7-1-00

Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services SF 2203 Vetoed 3-30-00

Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, anesthesia & certain hospital charges HF 754 Effective 7-1-00

HOGS

Processors prohibited from contracting for care & feeding of swine SF 2349 Effective 4-5-00 $\,$

Control of pseudorables SF 2312 Effective 4-19-00

HOLOCAUST

Payments & lost prop income made to victims of Holocaust, tax exempt HF 2542 Effective 7-1-00

HOME RULE

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments, study of mental health advocates SF 2303. Effective 7-1-00.

HOSPICE PROGRAMS

Hospices, sales tax exemption. SF 231. Effective 7-1-99.

HOSPITALS

Hospital clinical privileges, physician assistant or registered nurse practitioner. SF 277 Effective 7-1-99

Qualifications of commissioners for a memorial hospital. HF 224. Effective 7-1-99.

Housing for elderly & disabled and county hospitals included in definition of county enterprise. SF 186 Effective 7-1-99.

Hospital board trustee membership, appointments & elections. SF 2048. Effective 7-1-00

City hospitals, limitations on investments SF 2419 Effective 7-1-00.

Tax exemption, goods & services used, construction contract, nonprofit hospital. HF 2563 Effective 5-19-00.

HOTEL SANITATION CODE

Exempt bed & breakfast inns from fire safety rules that apply to hotels. HF 518 Effective 7-1-99

HOTELS/MOTELS

Tax administration changes, dept. of rev. & fin., income & corporate, sales & use, hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env. protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop, motor & special fuel, cig. & tobacco products, inheritance, motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements. HF 2548. Vetoed 5-19-00.

HOUSING

Housing for elderly & disabled and county hospitals included in definition of county enterprise SF 186 Effective 7-1-99

HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY

Funding of local housing assistance program HF 2422. Effective 4-7-00

HUMAN RIGHTS DEPARTMENT

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept of pub health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17, effective 5-18-99

Energy conservation programs, approps. to human rights & DNR SF 2416. Effective 7-1-00.

Appropriations to health and human rights SF 2429. Various effective dates; see bill.

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Notice provisions for transfers of assets which create a medical assistance debt. SF 92. Effective 7-1-99

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing, trial, release, & reports SF 216. Effective 4-26-99.

Authorization requirements for psychiatric med, institutions for children, HF 741 Effective 4-22-99

Foster home insurance fund, dept of hu. services, damage reimbursement. HF 311 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 237.13, s.s. 6, effective 4-23-99

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project. HF 664 Various effective dates, see bill

Certification or licensing standards for children's centers, DHS. SF 275. Effective 7-1-99

Child welfare provisions, foster care placements of children with MR/DD, release of child abuse information, annual group foster care & decategorization plans. SF 287. Effective 7-1-99, contingent on federal government

Welfare reform provisions involving the family investment program & individual development accounts. SF 221. Effective 7-1-99.

Child support enforcement, changes in law. HF 773. Effective 7-1-99.

Adoption investigations, reports & counseling, changes. HF 172. Effective 7-1-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps HF 782 (Standings bill) Various effective dates, see bill.

Programs & pub. health issues under purview of the dept of pub. health. HF 497 Effective 7-1-99.

Approps, to dept. of hu, services involving human services & health care. HF 760 Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill

Child care provisions, dept. of hu. services & terminology to describe child care. HF 761. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 36, div. III, new Code Section 237A.24, div. I. effective 5-27-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00 Senior living program, approps. SF 2193. Effective 3-1-00.

Child & family services administered by DHS. SF 2344. Effective 7-1-00.

Family investment program. SF 2368. Effective 7-1-00

Administration of DHS institutions, personnel record checks, terminology changes for hospital-schools. SF 2360. Various effective dates; see bill

Access to child abuse info by gov. & G A. HF 2377. Effective 4-21-00

Approps from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu services, dept. of pub health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund. HF 2555 Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 2 & 11 effective 5-5-00.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

HUNTING

Trapping of muskrats. SF 265. Effective 7-1-99.

Regulatory authority of natural resource commission on Sac & Fox tribe in Tama county. SF 264 Effective 7-1-99.

Carrying a gun in or on a vehicle on a public highway. HF 414. Vetoed 5-11-99.

Civil damages for illegal taking of a swan or crane SF 67. Effective 7-1-99.

Interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur harvesting. SF 2300. Effective 7-1-00.

Residency status, members of the armed forces for purposes of hunting, fishing & fur harvesting. HF 2008. Effective 7-1-00.

HUNTING PRESERVES

Regulation of animals under dept. of nat. res., hunting preserves (ungulates). HF 2277. Effective 7-1-00

IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION

Establish the crime of identity theft HF 659 Effective 7-1-99.

IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICE

Penalties for OWI m.v & installation of ignition interlock device. HF 2510. Effective 7-1-00.

IMMUNITY

Civil & criminal immunity for school employees reporting violence. HF 2473 Effective 7-1-00.

IMMUNIZATIONS

Communicable & infectious diseases, reporting, immunizations. SF 2314. Effective 7-1-00.

IMPROVEMENTS

Real estate improvement districts, creation deadline stricken. SF 2342. Effective 7-1-00.

INCENTIVES

School district reorganization and sharing incentives study, dept. of ed. HF 2198. Effective 7-1-00

INCOME

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584. Effective 7-1-99

INCOME TAX, STATE - See also TAXATION

Tax administration by DRF, including changes in income, corporate, franchise, sales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, and property taxes, and livestock production credit. SF 136 Various effective dates; see bill

Exemption from state individual income tax for pension or retirement income. HF 744. Vetoed 5-24-99.

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel, inheritance & estate, & property taxes. SF 473 Various effective dates; see bill

INCOME WITHHOLDING

Child support enforcement, changes in law. HF 773 Effective 7-1-99.

INDIANS, AMERICAN

Indian settlement precinct in Tama county. HF 679. Effective 7-1-99.

Regulatory authority of natural resource commission on Sac & Fox tribe in Tama county. SF 264. Effective 7-1-99.

Tax administration changes, dept. of rev. & fin., income & corporate, sales & use hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env. protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop., motor & special fuel, cig. & tobacco products, inheritance motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements. HF 2548 Vetoed 5-19-00.

INDIGENTS

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, duties of state public defender SF 451 Effective 7-1-99.

State pub. defender & indigent defense costs, approp. HF 2470. Effective 7-1-00

INFECTIOUS DISEASES

Health certificate requirements for breeding bulls. HF 2085. Effective 7-1-00

INFECTIOUS WASTE

Regulation of infectious waste, eliminate certain requirements. HF 489. Effective 7-1-99.

INFORMATION SERVICES

Sales tax exemption for information services HF 2562. Effective 5-16-00.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Information technology department created. SF 2395. Effective 4-25-00.

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433 Item veto Varioueffective dates, see bill.

Sales tax exemption for information services HF 2562. Effective 5-16-00.

INFRASTRUCTURE

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program infrastructure funding, bonds. SF 2447. Effective 7-1-00

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto, Various effective dates; see bili

INHERITANCE

Inheritance by great-grandparents, great-aunts & uncles, second cousins of untestate decedents. HE 2173. Effective 7-1-00.

INHERITANCE TAX - See also TAXATION

Tax administration by DRF, including changes in income, corporate, franchise sales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, and property taxes, and livestock production credit. SF 136. Various effective dates, see bill

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel inheritance & estate, & property taxes SF 473 Various effective dates; see bill.

Tax administration changes, dept. of rev. & fin., income & corporate, sales & use, hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env. protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop., motor & special fuel, cig. & tobacco products, inheritance motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements. HF 2548 Vetoed 5-19-00.

INJURIES

Criminal code definition of serious injuries to children HF 182. Effective 7-1-99 Mistreatment of animals. HF 723 Effective 7-1-00.

INMATES - See also CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT/JAILS

Corrections dept., purchases from Iowa prison industries, study of inmate worker safety issues, establishment of a criminal offense for attempts to escape, crediting of time served, inmate work program, deductions from inmate earnings, officer employment standards. SF 395. Effective 7-1-99

Earned time credits for inmates, SF 2276 Effective 1-1-01.

Credit for inmate's incarceration in another jurisdiction. SF 2246 Effective 7-1-00

INSPECTIONS AND APPEALS DEPARTMENT

Peace officer status for investigators, dept. of inspections & appeals HF 308. Effective 7-1-99

Release of prop tax info to dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 417. Effective 7-1-99.

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

Governor's award for quality care in health care facilities. HF 708. Effective 7-1-99. Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, duties of state public defender

SF 451. Effective 7-1-99

Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00.

Duties of divisions within dept. of inspections & appeals. SF 2390. Effective 7-1-00.

Regulation & inspection of health care facilities SF 2144 Effective 7-1-00

Approps to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other entities HF 2545 Item veto Effective 7-1-00.

INSTITUTIONS

Administration of DHS institutions, personnel record checks, terminology changes for hospital-schools SF 2360 Various effective dates; see bill.

INSURANCE

Life insurance funding agreements, classification of claims SF 47. Effective 2-10-99.

Mandatory m.v proof of financial responsibility, parking lots SF 95 Effective 7-1-99

Regulation of viatical settlement contracts when sold as investments. SF 410. Effective 7-1-99

Operation & regulation of insurance companies SF 249. Effective 7-1-99.

Foster home insurance fund, dept. of hu services, damage reimbursement. HF 311. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 237.13, s.s. 6, effective 4-23-99

Licensing & insurance of car rental companies. HF 777. Effective 7-1-99.

Certified capital companies, investment in businesses, ins. premium tax credit. HF 767 Vetoed 5-24-99.

Operation & regulation of insurance companies SF 2409 Various effective dates; see bill

Creating a county & state mutual insurance guaranty assn., penalties HF 2218. Effective 7-1-00

Proof of m.v. financial responsibility, alternate methods. HF 2248. Effective 3-30-00.

Protected cells for domestic insurers. SF 2200. Effective 7-1-00.

Regulation of HMOs (risk-based capital plan). HF 2316. Effective 7-1-00.

- Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services 2203. Vetoed 3-30-00.
- Cities provide retired employees with health & med. insurance HF 2315. Effect: 7-1-00.
- Mandated insurance coverage for dental care, anesthesia & certain hospi charges. HF 754. Effective 7-1-00.
- Regulatory authority of ins. div., m.v. service contracts, securities, bus. opport nities, res service & retirement care contracts, transfer on death probabrovs & viatical settlement contracts. HF 2317 Effective 7-1-00
- Self-insured dental plans provided by school corporations, exemption from requirements. SF 441. Effective 7-1-00.

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

- Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other to credits. SF 230. Effective 5-6-99.
- Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, earned income credit, nonredents, military tax benefits. SF 2424. Effective 4-26-00.

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

- International relations, creating an advisory council & designation of a protoconfficer. HF 2442 Effective 7-1-00
- Approps. to economic development, workforce devt, universities, & public emploment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428. Item veto. Various effective date see bill.

INTERNET

Exempt internet from state sales, services, & use taxes. HF 748. Effective 7-1-99 Confidentiality of internet protocol numbers, public info requests. HF 2220 Effective 7-1-00.

INTERSTATE COMPACTS - See COMPACTS

INTOXICATION

Prohibit OWI watercraft (Donna's Bill) HF 2331. Effective 7-1-00.

Margin of error for chemical test evidence used in OWI. HF 2170 Effective 7-1-00 Penalties for OWI m v & installation of ignition interlock device. HF 2510. Effective 7-1-00.

INVESTIGATIONS

Peace officer status for investigators, dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 308. Effective 7-1-99

Confidentiality of investigative information, board of educational examiners. SF 292. Effective 7-1-00.

INVESTMENTS

Investment counseling, sales and use tax exemption. SF 176. Vetoed 4-26-99.

Agricultural industry finance corporations & investments by banks SF 280. Effective 7-1-99.

Regulation of viatical settlement contracts when sold as investments. SF 410 Effective 7-1-99

Certified capital companies, investment in businesses, ins. premium tax credit. HF 767. Vetoed 5-24-99.

Extend time period to qualify for certain linked investment programs. HF 2329. Effective 3-30-00.

City hospitals, limitations on investments. SF 2419. Effective 7-1-00.

IOWA CONSERVATION CORPS

Workforce development dept., corporation established, expenses of board members, fees for services, employee rights. SF 281. Effective 7-1-99.

IOWA EMPOWERMENT BOARD

Iowa community empowerment Act. SF 439. Various effective dates; see bill

IOWA ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE BOARD

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY

Purchase of abandoned property with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period. SF 448. Effective 4-15-99.

Real estate transfer, filing of release of mortgage, SF 335. Effective 7-1-99.

Funding of local housing assistance program. HF 2422 Effective 4-7-00.

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority, mortgage release certificates & allocation of the state ceiling of federally tax-exempt private activity bonds. HF 2373. Effective 7-1-00.

IOWA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411. Various effective dates; see bill.

IOWA SHEEP AND WOOL PROMOTION BOARD

Sheep & wool promotion bd., tax checkoff. HF 293. Effective 7-1-99.

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Increase membership of advisory bd. to Leopold center for sustainable ag. HF 412. Effective 7-1-99.

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources SF 2430. Various effective dates: see bill.

Approps. to economic development, workforce devt., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

IOWA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGY COMMISSION

State govt. technology & operations, approps.; create an IowAccess network. HF 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 5, 18 & 7, s.s. 1, effective 5-26-99.

IOWACCESS NETWORK

State govt. technology & operations, approps.; create an IowAccess network. HF 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 5, 18 & 7, s.s. 1, effective 5-26-99.

Information technology department created. SF 2395. Effective 4-25-00.

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

IPERS - See PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

ITEM VETOES

State school aid, foundation base per pupil, approps. SF 459. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds, SF 460. Item veto, Variou effective dates; see bill.

Education appropriations. SF 464. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, job training withholding. SF 465. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

Justice system approps. SF 468. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps to: dept. of ec. dev.; bd. of regents; workforce dev.; pub. employment rela tions bd.; making statutory changes & effective date. HF 745. Item vetc Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19 & 20, effective 4-26-99.

Approps. to dept. of hu. services involving human services & health care. HF 760 Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

State govt. technology & operations, approps; create an IowAccess network. Ht 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 5 18 & 7, s.s. 1 effective 5-26-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item vetc Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Approps. to college student aid commn., dept. of cultural affairs, dept. of ed. & bc! of regents. HF 2549. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10 relating to 1999 Iowa Acts, Ch. 205; Section 25, amending Section 256C. Section 35, relating to retroactive applicability, effective 5-10-00.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employ ment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428. Item veto. Various effective dates.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsof settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other en tities. HF 2545. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

JAILS

Assault on jailer or correctional staff, increase penalties. HF 386. Effective 7-1-99.

JOB TRAINING

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, job training withholding. SF 465. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

Certified school to career program. HF 2179. Effective 7-1-00.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program. job training withholding. SF 2439. Effective 5-18-00.

JOBS

Family investment program. SF 2368. Effective 7-1-00.

JUDGES

Judges, juvenile, probate & retired, appointment, qualifications & retention. HF 647. Effective 7-1-99.

JUDICIAL BRANCH

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 781. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 19, effective 5-17-99.

Justice system approps. SF 468. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments, study of mental health advocates. SF 2303. Effective 7-1-00.

Judicial administration. SF 150. Effective 7-1-99.

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411. Various effective dates; see bill.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. SF 2450. Effective 7-1-00.

Judicial branch approps. HF 2554. Effective 7-1-00.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

JUDICIAL DISTRICTS

Probation & parole, extending repeal, sixth judicial district pilot project concerning probation revocation hearings & establishing the position of vice chairperson, bd. of parole. HF 2519. Effective 7-1-00.

JURISDICTION

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders. HF 2388. Effective 7-1-00.

Credit for inmate's incarceration in another jurisdiction. SF 2246. Effective 7-1-00.

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing, trial, release, & reports. SF 216. Effective 4-26-99.

Judicial administration. SF 150. Effective 7-1-99.

Justice system approps. SF 468. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00. Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

JUVENILE COURT

Duties of guardian ad litem in juvenile court proceedings. SF 193. Effective 7-1-99. Juvenile court jurisdiction, prosecution of juveniles. SF 2221. Effective 7-1-00.

Juvenile court jurisdiction, adoption & termination of parental rights proceedings. SF 421. Effective 7-1-00.

Sharing of juvenile court social records & child abuse records, interagency agreement. SF 2369. Effective 7-1-00.

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist court, modification of child custody & support orders HF 2388 Effective 7-1-00

JUVENILE HOMES

Payment of education costs for juvenile facilities SF 2294 Effective 4-20-00 Human services appropriations for FY 2001 SF 2435 Item veto Various effective dates, see bill

JUVENILE JUSTICE

Juvenile fingerprints & criminal disposition report HF 403 Effective 7-1-99 Mistreatment of animals HF 723 Effective 7-1-00 State pub defender & indigent defense costs, approp HF 2470 Effective 7-1-00

JUVENILES - See CHILDREN/MINORS

LABELS/MARKS/BRANDS

Fraudulent trade practices (retail sales receipts or UPCs) HF 498 Effective 7-1-99

LABOR COMMISSIONER

Worker & public safety & protection laws, workforce development SF 146 Effective 7-1-99

Licensure & operation of employment agencies HF 521 Effective 7-1-99

Public & workplace safety, wage collection laws administered by labor commis sioner, boilers, elevators SF 2307 Effective 7-1-00

LAKES

Counties designate certain lands as rural improvement zones, taxes imposed HF 2541 Effective 7-1-00

LAND - See also PROPERTY

Date of annual sale of parcels with delinquent prop taxes SF 53 Effective 2-17-99 Interstate natural gas pipelines, land restoration requirements HF 2247 Effective 7-1-00

LANDFILLS

Eliminate rulemaking duties of dept of nat res re baled solid waste HF 347 Effective 7-1-99

LANDLORD/TENANT

Landlord & tenant relations, notice requirements, tenant's maintenance of utility facilities, new titles for valueless homes SF 337 Effective 5-20-99

Landlord-tenant law, forcible entry & detainer actions, foreclosure on mobile homes SF 2214 Effective 7-1-00

LATINO AFFAIRS DIVISION

Approps to dept of the blind, civil rights commn, dept of elder affairs, dept of pub health, dept of hu rights, gov's alliance on substance abuse & commn of veterans affairs HF 737 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17, effective 5-18-99

LAW ENFORCEMENT - See also CRIMES

Eluding or attempting to elude an official law enforcement vehicle HF 209. Effective 7-1-99.

Interception of communications, law enforcement use, penalties. SF 309. Effective 7-1-99

Create new criminal offense, disarming a peace officer of a dangerous weapon HF 313 Effective 7-1-99

Revocation or suspension of law enforcement officer's certification HF 100 $\,$ Effective 7-1-99 $\,$

Polygraph examinations for law enforcement or correctional facilities employees. HF 2172 Effective 7-1-00

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses HF 2502 Vetoed 4-25-00.

Law enforcement agencies, local ordinances, misdemeanors SF 2245 Effective 7-1-

LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

Revocation or suspension of law enforcement officer's certification HF 100 Effective 7-1-99

Justice system approps SF 468 Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552 Item veto Effective 7-1-00.

LEAD POISONING

Programs & pub health issues under purview of the dept. of pub health. HF 497 Effective 7-1-99

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy sheriff seeking public office. SF 2215. Effective 3-31-00.

LEGAL ACTIONS - See also COURTS

Recoverable noneconomic damage limitations in legal actions, m v. accidents. HF 2525. Effective 7-1-00.

LEGALIZING ACTS

Transfer of property in Black Hawk and Buchanan counties to the Independence community school district. SF 55. Effective 4-15-99

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

Approps from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies. HF 772 Item veto Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

Urban renewal & revitalization law changes HF 776 Effective 7-1-99.

LEMON LAW

Motor vehicle lemon law, manufacturer fine. SF 2315 Effective 1-1-01

LEOPOLD CENTER

Increase membership of advisory bd to Leopold center for sustainable ag HF 412. Effective 7-1-99.

LIABILITY

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 405 Vetoed 4-26-99.

Safe deposit box access upon death of owner, exemption from liability. SF 413 Effective 7-1-99

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water sewage & solid waste services. HF 700. Effective 7-1-99.

Recoverable noneconomic damage limitations in legal actions, m.v. accidents. HF 2525 Effective 7-1-00.

LICENSES AND PERMITS

Accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children. SF 194. Effective 7-1

Regulation of infectious waste, eliminate certain requirements. HF 489. Effective 7-1-99

Establish a midwife scope of practice review cmte, license requirements. HF 402 Effective 7-1-99.

Activities of bail enforcement agents exempt from licensing requirements. HF 281 Effective 7-1-99.

Certification or licensing standards for children's centers, DHS. SF 275. Effective 7-1-99

Graduated driver's license, full license, requirements. SF 398 Effective 5-17-99

Licensure & operation of employment agencies. HF 521 Effective 7-1-99.

Licensing & insurance of car rental companies. HF 777 Effective 7-1-99.

Child care provisions, dept. of hu. services & terminology to describe child care. HF 761 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 36, div. III, new Code Section 237A 24, div. I, effective 5-27-99.

Motor vehicle dealership control, exceptions & penalties HF 2106. Effective 7-1-00.

Dental assistants registration requirements & scope of authority. HF 686. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sec. 7, effective 2-23-00

Nurse licensure compact. HF 2105. Effective 7-1-00.

County recorders, registration and licensing duties, SF 2061, Effective 7-1-00.

Licensure to practice acupuncture. SF 182. Effective 7-1-00.

Health certificate requirements for breeding bulls HF 2085. Effective 7-1-00.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees; designate "Bill of Rights Day". HF 2113. Vetoed 4-6-00.

Teacher license renewal date issued by bd. of ed. examiners. HF 2279. Effective 7-1-00

Massage therapy licensure. SF 2113 Effective 7-1-00.

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd. of educational examiners authority. HF 2146. Effective 7-1-00.

Residency requirements & methods of taking fish & game HF 2486. Effective 7-1-00

Public health programs & issues under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302. Various effective dates, see bill.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. SF 2455. Effective 7-1-00.

Residency status, members of the armed forces for purposes of hunting, fishing & fur harvesting HF 2008. Effective 7-1-00.

LIE DETECTOR - SEE POLYGRAPH

LIENS - See also MECHANIC'S LIENS

Filing of nonstatutory lien, notification, SF 303, Effective 7-1-99.

Forfeited & cancelled mechanic's lien, notification, challenging. SF 429. Effective 7-1-99.

Notification requirements for mechanics' liens, SF 437, Effective 7-1-99.

Agricultural production, contracts & liens. HF 322. Effective 5-24-99.

Support obligations, income withheld, task force created. HF 2135. Effective 4-20- 00

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00. Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other entities. HF 2545. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

LIFE INSURANCE

· Regulation of viatical settlement contracts when sold as investments. SF 410. Effective 7-1-99.

Operation & regulation of insurance companies. SF 249. Effective 7-1-99.

Operation & regulation of insurance companies. SF 2409. Various effective dates; see bill.

LIFE SCIENCE PRODUCTS

Production of life science products. HF 2491. Effective 5-18-00.

LIGHTS

Use of blue lights on emergency vehicles. SF 2156. Effective 7-1-00.

LIMITATION OF ACTIONS

Older claims to real estate, HF 2254, Effective 7-1-00.

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES

Management of limited liability companies, repeal 490A.702, s.s. 8, of the Code. HF 2425. Effective 7-1-00.

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS

Limited liability limited partnerships. HF 2239. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 4, effective 1-1-01.

LINKED INVESTMENT LOAN PROGRAMS

Economic dev. programs, including linked investment loan programs. HF 779. Effective 5-24-99.

Extend time period to qualify for certain linked investment programs. HF 2329. Effective 3-30-00.

Livestock producer's linked investment loan program, eligibility modified, pseudorables preference. SF 2010. Effective 7-1-00.

LIVESTOCK - See also ANIMALS

Livestock marketing, packers, regulation of purchase information, contracts. SF 436. Various effective dates; see bill.

Sale of livestock ear tags, nonprofit organizations, tax exemption. HF 2569. Effective 7-1-00.

Livestock producer's linked investment loan program, eligibility modified, pseudo rabies preference. SF 2010. Effective 7-1-00.

LOANS

Regulation & operation of st. banks, supervisory authority, bank holding co. acquisitions, loans to one person. HF 330. Effective 7-1-99.

Delinquency charges on certain consumer credit transactions. HF 443. Effectiv 7-1-99.

Economic dev. programs, including linked investment loan programs. HF 779 Effective 5-24-99.

Beginning farmer loan program, eligibility. HF 2099. Effective 3-29-00.

Extend time period to qualify for certain linked investment programs. HF 2329 Effective 3-30-00.

College student aid commission duties, federal reports, student loans. SF 2248 Effective 7-1-00.

Higher ed. loan authority, make loans & finance projects, tax exemption. HF 2581. Effective 7-1-00.

LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

Date of annual sale of parcels with delinquent prop. taxes. SF 53. Effective 2-17-99 Law enforcement agencies, local ordinances, misdemeanors. SF 2245. Effective 7-1-00.

LOCAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Funding of local housing assistance program. HF 2422. Effective 4-7-00.

LOCAL OPTION TAX

Tax administration by DRF, including changes in income, corporate, franchise, sales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, and property taxes, and livestock production credit. SF 136. Various effective dates; see bill.

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tax returns by corporations, construction contractor refunds, local option taxes for schools, property tax reduction. SF 469. Various effective dates; see bill.

LOESS HILLS

Southern Iowa development & conservation authority created, membership & duties. HF 208. Effective 7-1-99.

Create a loss hills preservation & development alliance. HF 218. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 7, effective 7-1-2004.

Loess hills development & conservation authority, hungry canyons alliance. SF 2348. Effective 7-1-00.

LONG-TERM CARE

Senior living program, approps. SF 2193. Effective 3-1-00.

LOTTERIES

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. HF 782. (Standings bill). Various effective dates, see bill.

Lottery compacts with other states or territories. SF 2443. Effective 7-1-00.

LOW-INCOME PERSONS

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts. of hu. rights & nat. res. HF 332. Effective 7-1-99.

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, duties of state public defender. SF 451. Effective 7-1-99.

Medical assistance, eligibility categories & transfer of assets. HF 2321. Effective 7-1-00.

Funding of local housing assistance program, HF 2422. Effective 4-7-00.

LUBRICANTS

Bio-based hydraulic fluids & lubricants, state agency purchasing preference. SF 2249. Effective 7-1-00.

MAGISTRATES - See also COURTS

Judicial administration, SF 150, Effective 7-1-99.

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments, study of mental health advocates. SF 2303. Effective 7-1-00.

MAIL

Mailing address of victims of domestic abuse. HF 2522. Effective 7-1-00.

MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Urban renewal & revitalization law changes. HF 776. Effective 7-1-99.

Iowa community empowerment Act. SF 439. Various effective dates; see bill.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-00.

School finance formula, budget guarantee for districts for FY 2001, SF 2111, Effective 4-6-00.

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other entities. HF 2545. Item yeto. Effective 7-1-00.

MANUFACTURED HOUSING

Sales tax treatment on manufactured housing; issuance of certificate of title. HF 770. Effective 7-1-99.

Landlord-tenant law, forcible entry & detainer actions, foreclosure on mobile homes. SF 2214. Effective 7-1-00.

Factory-built homes, definition, certification of installers. SF 2427. Vetoed 5-23-00.

MANUFACTURERS

Motor vehicle lemon law, manufacturer fine, SF 2315, Effective 1-1-01.

MANUFACTURING

Definition of manufacturing a controlled substance include preparation or compounding of for own use. HF 165. Effective 4-29-99.

MANURE

Manure applicators certification extension. HF 531. Effective 4-28-99.

Certification requirements for confinement site applicators, fees. HF 2393. Effectiv 7-1-00.

MARIJUANA

Change penalties for criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuana. H 705. Effective 7-1-99.

MARRIAGE

Alternative forms of ID attached to petition seeking name change. HF 714. Effective 7-1-99

MASSAGE THERAPISTS

Massage therapy licensure. SF 2113. Effective 7-1-00.

MEATPACKERS

Livestock marketing, packers, regulation of purchase information, contracts. Si 436. Various effective dates; see bill.

Processors prohibited from contracting for care & feeding of swine. SF 2349 Effective 4-5-00.

MECHANIC'S LIENS - See also LIENS

Forfeited & cancelled mechanic's lien, notification, challenging. SF 429. Effective 7-1-99.

Notification requirements for mechanics' liens. SF 437. Effective 7-1-99.

MEDIA SERVICES

Adopt rules to require school dists. & nonpublic schools adopt local policies, health media services & guidance programs. HF 2474. Effective 7-1-00.

MEDIATION

Mediation services related to custody, visitation & support of a child. HF 683. Effective 7-1-01 with exception of Section 3, effective 5-3-00.

Farm mediation disputes. HF 2521. Effective 7-1-00.

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Notice provisions for transfers of assets which create a medical assistance debt. St 92. Effective 7-1-99.

Eligibility of disabled persons for optional services coverage category of med. assistance. SF 211. Effective 7-1-99.

Authorization requirements for psychiatric med. institutions for children. HF 741 Effective 4-22-99.

Change in Code reference to Iowa association of community providers. SF 174 Effective 3-31-00.

Medical assistance, eligibility categories & transfer of assets. HF 2321. Effective 7-1-00.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. HF 782. (Standings bill). Various effective dates, see bill.

Licensure to practice acupuncture. SF 182. Effective 7-1-00.

MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS

Change in composition requirement for nurses on Iowa board of nursing examiners SF 99. Effective 7-1-99.

Hospital clinical privileges, physician assistant or registered nurse practitioner. SF 277 Effective 7-1-99.

MEDICAL TREATMENT

Licensure to practice acupuncture. SF 182. Effective 7-1-00.

Massage therapy licensure SF 2113. Effective 7-1-00.

MEDICARE

Medical assistance, eligibility categories & transfer of assets. HF 2321. Effective 7-1-00.

MEETINGS

Violation of open meetings law, awarding of appellate attorney fees, successful action involving statute. HF 164. Effective 7-1-99.

MEMORIAL HOSPITALS

Qualifications of commissioners for a memorial hospital. HF 224. Effective 7-1-99.

MEMORIALS

National World War II memorial funding. HF 2059. Effective 7-1-00.

MENTAL HEALTH

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project. HF 664. Various effective dates, see bill.

Change name of care review cmte. to resident advocate cmte. HF 379. Effective 7-1-99.

Judicial administration, employee benefits, allocation of magistrates, appointments, study of mental health advocates. SF 2303. Effective 7-1-00.

County levy & expenditure authority. HF 2327. Effective 4-13-00.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

MENTAL HEALTH INSTITUTIONS

Accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children, SF 194. Effective 7-1-99.

Administration of DHS institutions, personnel record checks, terminology changes for hospital-schools. SF 2360. Various effective dates; see bill.

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

MENTAL RETARDATION

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project. HF 664. Various effective dates, see bill.

Change name of care review cmte. to resident advocate cmte. HF 379. Effective 7-1-99.

County levy & expenditure authority. HF 2327. Effective 4-13-00.

MERCHANT MARINES

Merchant marine bonus fund, approp. SF 2141. Effective 7-1-00.

METHAMPHETAMINE

Enforcement, prevention, education, & treatment for substance abuse & sexual abuse, approps SF 361 Effective 7-1-99

Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crimes (toughen penalties) HF 573 Effective 7-1-99

MID-AMERICA PORT COMMISSION

Counties included in mid-America port commission SF 68 Effective 7-1-99

MIDWIVES

Establish a midwife scope of practice review cmte , license requirements HF 402 Effective 7-1 99

MILITARY FORCES

Minimum daily pay for national guard members in active service SF 210 Effective 7-1-99

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, earned income credit, nonresi dents, military tax benefits SF 2424 Effective 4-26-00

Special license plates for armed forces retirees SF 2455 Effective 7-1-00

Residency status, members of the armed forces for purposes of hunting, fishing & fur harvesting HF 2008 Effective 7 1-00

MILITARY SERVICE TAX EXEMPTION

Veterans' benefits, preference, claims, special registration plates, tax exemption SF 462 Effective 7 1-99

MINORS - See also CHILDREN

Duties of guardian ad litem in juvenile court proceedings SF 193 Effective 7-1-99 Graduated driver's license, full license, requirements SF 398 Effective 5-17-99

To bacco products, use by minors, fake IDs, compliance, fines & revocation of retail permits ${\rm SF}~2366~$ Effective 7-1-00

Probate & trust law, court costs, distributions to minors, effect of divorce on will provisions, & powers of attorney HF 2518 Effective 7-1-00

MISDEMEANORS

Misdemeanors reclassified, changes in penalty SF 189 Effective 7-1-99 Court appearance, bond, release, in misdemeanor cases SF 2146 Effective 7-1-00 Law enforcement agencies, local ordinances, misdemeanors SF 2245 Effective 7-1 00

MISSISSIPPI RIVER

Upper Mississippi riverway compact, repeal SF 2036 Effective 7-1-00

MOBILE HOMES/PARKS

Powers & duties of county treasurers, assessments & taxes HF 474 Effective 7-1 99 with exception of Section 10, effective 4-28-99

Landlord & tenant relations, notice requirements, tenant's maintenance of utility facilities, new titles for valueless homes SF 337 Effective 5-20-99

Storm shelters in mobile home parks, tax exemption HF 758 Effective 7-1-99

County officers, duties re property transfers, records, & notices SF 2253 Effective 7-1-00

Landlord-tenant law, forcible entry & detainer actions, foreclosure on mobile homes. SF 2214. Effective 7-1-00

MONEY/INTEREST

Eliminate the requirement that info relating to open-end credit accounts & cards be filed with the treasurer of state. HF 375 Effective 7-1-99

MONEYS

Distribution of money held in trust for a participant in certified school to career program HF 144 Effective 7-1-99

MORTGAGES

Delinquency charges on certain consumer credit transactions HF 443. Effective 7-1-99.

Real estate transfer, filing of release of mortgage. SF 335. Effective 7-1-99

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority, mortgage release certificates & allocation of the state ceiling of federally tax-exempt private activity bonds HF 2373. Effective 7-1-00

MOTOR CARRIERS

Transportation, school buses, trucks, vehicle registration and titles, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures SF 203. Various effective dates, see bill

Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation. SF 2147. Various effective dates; see bill.

Vehicle registration provisions, railroad crossings, enhanced penalties for violations, driver hours SF 2329 Effective 7-1-00.

MOTOR FUEL

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel, inheritance & estate, & property taxes SF 473 Various effective dates; see bill.

Soydiesel fuel for use in DOT vehicles, pilot project. SF 2256 Effective 7-1-00, contingent on appropriation

MOTOR VEHICLE DEALERS

Transportation, school buses, trucks, vehicle registration and titles, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures. SF 203. Various effective dates; see bill.

Time limit for disallowance or reduction of m.v. warranty claims, and establishment of service or warranty facilities. SF 149. Effective 7-1-99.

Motor vehicle dealership control, exceptions & penalties HF 2106. Effective 7-1-00. Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation. SF 2147. Various effective dates; see bill

Vehicle registration provisions, railroad crossings, enhanced penalties for violations, driver hours SF 2329 Effective 7-1-00.

MOTOR VEHICLES

Transportation, school buses, trucks, vehicle registration and titles, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle

load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures. SF 203. Various effective dates; see bill.

Special registration plates for motor vehicles HF 200. Effective 7-1-99.

Application for m.v registration & issuance of certificate of title HF 299. Effective 7-1-99.

Eluding or attempting to elude an official law enforcement vehicle. HF 209 Effective 7-1-99.

Mandatory m.v. proof of financial responsibility, parking lots SF 95. Effective 7-1 99.

Open alcoholic beverage containers in vehicles. SF 192. Effective 7-1-99.

Reflective devices on slow-moving vehicles. SF 352. Effective 7-1-99

Carrying a gun in or on a vehicle on a public highway HF 414. Vetoed 5-11-99.

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon the highways HF 651. Effective 7-1-99.

Sales tax treatment on manufactured housing; issuance of certificate of title HF 770. Effective 7-1-99

Licensing & insurance of car rental companies HF 777. Effective 7-1-99.

Programs & pub. health issues under purview of the dept. of pub. health. HF 497 Effective 7-1-99

Motor vehicle dealership control, exceptions & penalties. HF 2106. Effective 7-1-00 Regulation of low-speed vehicles SF 2330. Effective 7-1-00.

Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation SF 2147. Various effective dates; see bill

Proof of m.v. financial responsibility, alternate methods. HF 2248. Effective 3-30

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study HF 2368 Effective 7-1-00.

Motor vehicle registration periods. HF 2480 Effective 7-1-01

Use of blue lights on emergency vehicles. SF 2156. Effective 7-1-00.

Motor vehicle lemon law, manufacturer fine SF 2315 Effective 1-1-01.

Motor vehicle rental & parking violations. HF 2512 Effective 7-1-00.

Recoverable noneconomic damage limitations in legal actions, m.v. accidents HF 2525. Effective 7-1-00.

Vehicle registration provisions, railroad crossings, enhanced penalties for violations, driver hours. SF 2329. Effective 7-1-00.

Support obligations, income withheld, task force created. HF 2135. Effective 4-20 00.

Penalties for OWI m v & installation of ignition interlock device. HF 2510. Effective 7-1-00.

Drinking driver restrictions, issuance of temporary restricted licenses, OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs. HF 2511 Effective 7-1-00.

Driver licensing, traffic safety, owner liability, EMS vehicles. SF 2313. Various effective dates, see bill.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees. SF 2455. Effective 7-1-00.

Regulatory authority of ins. div., m.v service contracts, securities, bus. opportunities, res. service & retirement care contracts, transfer on death probate provs & viatical settlement contracts. HF 2317. Effective 7-1-00.

Handicapped registration plates for trailers & wheelchair parking cones. HF 620 Effective 7-1-00.

MOTORCYCLES - See also MOTOR VEHICLES

Special registration plates for motor vehicles. HF 200. Effective 7-1-99.

MTBE (METHYL TERTIARY BUTYL ETHER)

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates; see bill.

MUNICIPALITIES

Urban renewal areas, deadline for filing annual reports. SF 2459. Effective 7-1-00.

MURDER

Restrict child visitation rights, parent convicted of murder. HF 633. Effective 7-1-99.

MUTUAL ASSOCIATIONS

Operation & regulation of insurance companies. SF 2409. Various effective dates; see bill.

Creating a county & state mutual insurance guaranty assn., penalties. HF 2218. Effective 7-1-00.

NAMES

Alternative forms of ID attached to petition seeking name change. HF 714. Effective 7-1-99.

NATIONAL GUARD

Minimum daily pay for national guard members in active service. SF 210. Effective 7-1-99.

Public defense, number & qualifications of officers in national guard, membership of emergency response commission. SF 2266. Various effective dates; see bill.

Property tax exemption for Iowa national guard. SF 2444. Effective 7-1-00.

NATURAL GAS

Utilities board proceedings, provision of competitive utility services, allocation of costs incurred, & certification of competitive natural gas providers. SF 224. Effective 4-14-99.

Pipelines and the restoration of agricultural lands. SF 160. Effective 6-1-99.

Interstate natural gas pipelines, land restoration requirements. HF 2247. Effective 7-1-00.

Electricity & natural gas, replacement tax. SF 2420. Effective 4-19-00.

On-site presence of pipeline company representative during farmland improvements. SF 2213. Effective 7-1-00.

NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Eliminate rulemaking duties of dept. of nat. res. re baled solid waste. HF 347. Effective 7-1-99.

Trapping of muskrats. SF 265. Effective 7-1-99.

Southern Iowa development & conservation authority created, membership & duties. HF 208. Effective 7-1-99.

Eliminate requirements, dept. of nat. res., rules, public water system source testing. HF 349. Effective 7-1-99.

Regulatory authority of natural resource commission on Sac & Fox tribe in Tama county. SF 264. Effective 7-1-99.

- Regulation of infectious waste, eliminate certain requirements. HF 489. Effective 7-1-99.
- Create a loess hills preservation & development alliance. HF 218. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 7, effective 7-1-2004.
- Approps. to dept. of ag. & dept. of nat. res. HF 746. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16, 17, 18, 20 & 461A.35A effective 5-26-99.
- Approps from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.
- Regulation of animals under dept of nat. res., hunting preserves (ungulates) HF 2277. Effective 7-1-00.
- Household hazardous material collection efforts, funding. SF 2326. Effective 7-1-00 Energy conservation programs, approps. to human rights & DNR. SF 2416. Effective 7-1-00.
- Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible data. SF 2371. Effective 7-1-00.
- Prohibit OWI watercraft (Donna's Bill). HF 2331. Effective 7-1-00.
- Certification requirements for confinement site applicators, fees. HF 2393. Effective 7-1-00.
- Name change of DNR forestry division, to include prairies. HF 2090. Effective 7-1-00.
- Allocation of funds within the soil & water enhancement account. HF 2485. Effective 7-1-00 $\,$
- Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates, see bill.
- Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto, Various effective dates; see bill.

NEEDLES, HYPODERMIC

Public health programs & issues under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302. Various effective dates; see bill.

NEW JOBS AND INCOME PROGRAM

Economic development tax credits, new investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program, incentives & assistance under the enterprise zone program, interim study committee. HF 733. Effective 7-1-99

NEW JOBS TRAINING PROGRAMS

Workforce dev fund account & fees paid by community colleges, new job training programs. HF 337. Effective 7-1-99.

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

County conservation boards cooperating with private, nonprofit organizations to carry out conservation & recreation programs. SF 51. Effective 7-1-99.

NONRESIDENTS

- Workers' compensation, service of notice on nonresident employer, calculation of weekly earnings. SF 2373. Effective 7-1-00.
- Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, earned income credit, nonresidents, military tax benefits. SF 2424. Effective 4-26-00.

NULLIFICATION RESOLUTIONS

Nullification of admin $\,$ rule regarding preparation of constitutional amendments & public measures $\,$ HJR 15 $\,$ Sent to Sec of State 4-29-99 $\,$

NURSES

Change in composition requirement for nurses on Iowa board of nursing examiners SF 99 Effective 7-1-99

Hospital clinical privileges, physician assistant or registered nurse practitioner SF 277 Effective 7-1-99

Nurse licensure compact HF 2105 Effective 7-1-00

NURSING

Nurse licensure compact HF 2105 Effective 7-1-00

OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction HF 2253 Effective 7-1-00

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

Worker & public safety & protection laws, workforce development SF 146 Effective 7-1-99

Public & workplace safety, wage collection laws administered by labor commissioner, boilers, elevators SF 2307 Effective 7-1-00

OPEN MEETINGS - See MEETINGS

ORGANIC AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS

Application of compost material to land used for production of organic agricultural products HF 2494 Effective 7-1-00

ORGANS

Organ donor registry established HF 2385 Effective 7-1-00

OWI (OPERATING WHILE INTOXICATED)

Margin of error for chemical test evidence used in OWI HF 2170 Effective 7-1-00 Penalties for OWI m v & installation of ignition interlock device HF 2510 Effective 7-1-00

Drinking driver restrictions, issuance of temporary restricted licenses, OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs HF 2511 Effective 7-1-00

Treatment programs for OWI offenders SF 2243 Effective 7-1-00

OZONE

Review & oversight of actions of the U S environmental protection agency HF 636 Effective 7 1-99

PAPER

Procedures of DGS, purchasing of recycled paper, appropriation modified SF 282 Various effective dates, see bill

PARENTAL RIGHTS

Adoption investigations, reports & counseling, changes HF 172 Effective 7-1-99

Juvenile court jurisdiction, adoption & termination of parental rights proceedings. SF 421 Effective 7-1-00

PARENTS

Restrict child visitation rights, parent convicted of murder. HF 633. Effective 7-1-99

PARKING OF VEHICLES

Mandatory m.v. proof of financial responsibility, parking lots. SF 95. Effective 7-1-99.

Handicapped registration plates for trailers & wheelchair parking cones. HF 620. Effective 7-1-00.

PARKS - See also RECREATION

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates: see bill.

PAROLE/PAROLE BOARD

Corrections dept., purchases from Iowa prison industries, study of inmate worker safety issues, establishment of a criminal offense for attempts to escape, crediting of time served, inmate work program, deductions from inmate earnings, officer employment standards. SF 395. Effective 7-1-99.

Justice system approps. SF 468. Item veto, Various effective dates; see bill.

Additional term of parole or work release for persons committing crime of lascivious acts with child. SF 2265. Effective 7-1-00.

Probation & parole, extending repeal, sixth judicial district pilot project concerning probation revocation hearings & establishing the position of vice chairperson, bd. of parole, HF 2519. Effective 7-1-00.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

PARTNERSHIPS

Limited liability limited partnerships. HF 2239. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 4, effective 1-1-01.

PATIENT BILL OF RIGHTS

Health care service & treatment coverage, discussion of treatment options, emergency room coverage, utilization review, & external review process. SF 276. Various effective dates; see bill.

PEACE OFFICERS

Create new criminal offense, disarming a peace officer of a dangerous weapon. HF 313. Effective 7-1-99.

Peace officer status for investigators, dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 308. Effective 7-1-99.

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411. Various effective dates; see bill.

Domestic violence protective orders, harassment via computers. SF 2308. Effective 7-1-00.

PENALTIES

Civil damages for illegal taking of a swan or crane. SF 67. Effective 7-1-99.

Eluding or attempting to elude an official law enforcement vehicle. HF 209. Effective 7-1-99.

Assault on jailer or correctional staff, increase penalties. HF 386. Effective 7-1-99. Change penalties for criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuana. HF 705. Effective 7-1-99.

Law enforcement agencies, local ordinances, misdemeanors. SF 2245. Effective 7-1-00.

PENSION INCOME

Exemption from state individual income tax for pension or retirement income. HF 744. Vetoed 5-24-99.

PERMITS - See LICENSES AND PERMITS

PERSONNEL, DEPARTMENT OF

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Dept. of personnel, admin., duties & benefits for state employees. HF 2463. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of amendment to Sec. 19A.9, s.s. 12, in Section 12 & Section 14, effective 5-8-00.

Approps. to state depts., agencies, funds (Iowa project 2010), & certain other entities. HF 2545. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

PESTICIDES

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fund. SF 466. Effective 7-1-00.

PETROLEUM OVERCHARGE FUNDS

Energy conservation programs, approp. from petroleum overcharge funds, depts. of hu. rights & nat. res. HF 332. Effective 7-1-99.

Energy conservation programs, approps. to human rights & DNR. SF 2416. Effective 7-1-00.

PHARMACY

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans. SF 2126. Effective 7-1-00.

PHYSICAL EXERCISE CLUBS

Consumer protection re contractual agreements, physical exercise clubs, door-todoor social referral services. SF 2372. Effective 7-1-00.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS

Hospital clinical privileges, physician assistant or registered nurse practitioner. SF 277. Effective 7-1-99.

PHYSICIANS

Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services. SF 2203. Vetoed 3-30-00.

PILOT PROGRAMS

Create adult MH/MR/DD services funding decategorization pilot project. HF 664. Various effective dates, see bill.

Practitioner preparation programs, providing for a pilot study to assess the performance of teacher ed. graduates. HF 532. Effective 7-1-99.

- National bd. certification awards, establish a pilot project, dept of ed study approp. HF 766. Effective 7-1-99.
- Child care provisions, dept. of hu services & terminology to describe child care H4 761. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 36, div. III, new Code Section 237A.24, div. I, effective 5-27-99
- Soydiesel fuel for use in DOT vehicles, pilot project SF 2256. Effective 7-1-00 contingent on appropriation
- Transportation & other infrastructure approps. to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys. HF 2538 Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 6, effective 4-7-00
- Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders HF 2388. Effective 7-1-00

PIPELINES

Pipelines and the restoration of agricultural lands. SF 160 Effective 6-1-99

Interstate natural gas pipelines, land restoration requirements. HF 2247. Effective 7-1-00

On-site presence of pipeline company representative during farmland improve ments. SF 2213. Effective 7-1-00

POLICE

Public retirement systems, changes SF 2411 Various effective dates, see bill

POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS - See CAMPAIGNS

POLITICAL CANDIDATES - See CANDIDATES

POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

Payments from the remedial account of the comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund to govt subdivisions, cost of corrective actions HF 442 Effective 7-1-99

POLLING PLACES

Directional signs at polling places HF 2330. Effective 7-1-00

POLLUTION

Review & oversight of actions of the U.S. environmental protection agency HF 636 Effective 7-1-99

Remediation of agrichemical sites, fund SF 466 Effective 7-1-00.

POLYGRAPHS

Polygraph examinations for law enforcement or correctional facilities employees HF 2172. Effective 7-1-00.

PRECINCTS:

Indian settlement precinct in Tama county HF 679. Effective 7-1-99

PREGNANCY

Tobacco use prevention & control HF 2565 Effective 5-15-00

PRESCRIPTIONS - See also DRUGS

Prescription contraceptives, coverage by health insurance plans SF 2126 Effective 7-1-00

PRIMARY ROAD FUND

Moneys for dust control on certain roads HF 634 Effective 7-1-99

Transportation & other infrastructure DOT approps, truck parking study, nonreversion of funds SF 424 Various effective dates, see bill

Dust control on municipal streets, expenditure of primary road fund moneys SF 2164 Effective 7-1-00

Transportation & other infrastructure approps to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys HF 2538 Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 6, effective 4-7-00

PRISONS/PRISONERS

Corrections dept, purchases from Iowa prison industries, study of inmate worker safety issues, establishment of a criminal offense for attempts to escape, crediting of time served, inmate work program, deductions from inmate earnings, officer employment standards SF 395 Effective 7-1-99

Contraband in prisons and detention facilities SF 101 Effective 7-1-99

Earned time credits for inmates SF 2276 Effective 1-1-01

PROBATE - See also COURTS

Probate code, estate issues HF 662 Effective 7-1-99

Inheritance by great-grandparents, great-aunts & uncles, second cousins of intestate decedents HF 2173 Effective 7-1-00

Guardian responsibilities in procuring services for ward with disability SF 2007 Effective 7 1-00

Medical assistance, eligibility categories & transfer of assets HF 2321 Effective 7-1-00

Probate & trust law, court costs, distributions to minors, effect of divorce on will provisions, & powers of attorney HF 2518 Effective 7-1-00

Regulatory authority of ins div, mv service contracts, securities, bus opportunities, res service & retirement care contracts, transfer on death probate provs & viatical settlement contracts HF 2317 Effective 7-1-00

Notice & appointment of counsel in guardianship & conservatorship proceedings HF 2240 Effective 7-1-00

PROBATION

Corrections dept, purchases from Iowa prison industries, study of inmate worker safety issues, establishment of a criminal offense for attempts to escape, crediting of time served, inmate work program, deductions from inmate earnings, officer employment standards SF 395 Effective 7-1-99

Probation & parole, extending repeal, sixth judicial district pilot project concerning probation revocation hearings & establishing the position of vice chairperson, bd of parole HF 2519 Effective 7-1-00

PRODUCTION WORK

Additional production work at the Rock Island Arsenal HJR 13 Sent to Sec of State 4-29-99

PROFESSIONALS

Professional designation used by audiologist or speech pathologist. SF 323. Effective 7-1-99.

PROPERTY - See also LAND/REAL ESTATE

Establish the crime of identity theft. HF 659. Effective 7-1-99.

Time limit when property omitted from assessment may be assessed; taxpayer ma receive a refund for erroneous property taxes. HF 755. Effective 5-24-99.

Burial sites on private property. HF 472. Effective 7-1-99.

Property of debtor exempt from execution. HF 660. Effective 5-17-99.

Services provided by county officers, emergency med. services & disposition of lost prop. HF 2531. Effective 7-1-00.

Payments & lost prop. income made to victims of Holocaust, tax exempt. HF 2542 Effective 7-1-00.

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes. HF 2528. Effective 5-10-00.

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 2560. Effective 7-1-00.

PROPERTY TAXES

Date of annual sale of parcels with delinquent prop. taxes. SF 53. Effective 2-17-99. Purchase of abandoned property with delinquent taxes by city, county, or finance authority, tax redemption period. SF 448. Effective 4-15-99.

Release of prop. tax info to dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 417. Effective 7-1-99. County payment of family farm tax credit, reimbursement to county. SF 305. Effec-

tive 4-29-99.
Levy rate imposed for fire protection in benefited fire district. SF 308. Effective

Time limit when property omitted from assessment may be assessed; taxpayer may receive a refund for erroneous property taxes. HF 755. Effective 5-24-99.

Tax administration by DRF, including changes in income, corporate, franchise, sales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, and property taxes, and livestock production credit. SF 136. Various effective dates; see bill.

Property tax statements, information required. SF 458. Effective 7-1-99.

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tax returns by corporations, construction contractor refunds, local option taxes for schools, property tax reduction. SF 469. Various effective dates; see bill.

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel, inheritance & estate, & property taxes. SF 473. Various effective dates; see bill.

Collection of physical plant & equipment prop. tax levy in urban renewal areas. SF 2089. Effective 7-1-00.

Designation, valuation, & taxation of horizontal property regime (condos). SF 2426. Effective 4-25-00.

Electricity & natural gas, replacement tax. SF 2420. Effective 4-19-00.

Certification of property taxes by townships. SF 2418. Effective 4-19-00.

Property tax exemption for Iowa national guard. SF 2444. Effective 7-1-00.

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to administrative rules. SJR 2005. Effective 5-9-00.

PROTECTED CELLS

Protected cells for domestic insurers, SF 2200, Effective 7-1-00.

PROTECTIVE ORDERS

Domestic violence protective orders, harassment via computers. SF 2308. Effective 7-1-00.

PROTOCOL

International relations, creating an advisory council & designation of a protocol officer, HF 2442, Effective 7-1-00.

PSEUDORABIES

Control of pseudorabies. SF 2312. Effective 4-19-00.

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates: see bill.

Livestock producer's linked investment loan program, eligibility modified, pseudorabies preference. SF 2010. Effective 7-1-00.

PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITALS

Accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children. SF 194. Effective 7-1-99.

Authorization requirements for psychiatric med. institutions for children. HF 741. Effective 4-22-99.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS

Designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller State Office Building. SJR 2. Effective 7-1-99.

Joint acquisition & operation of bldgs. by counties, cities, fire districts, & school districts, joint bonds. SF 393. Effective 7-1-99.

PUBLIC DEFENDER

Payment of legal defense costs of indigent persons, duties of state public defender. SF 451. Effective 7-1-99.

Justice system approps. SF 468. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

State pub. defender & indigent defense costs, approp. HF 2470. Effective 7-1-00.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

PUBLIC DEFENSE DEPARTMENT

Emergency management division fees for radiological detection equipment maintenance, & financial assistance to local govts. for emergencies. SF 254. Various effective dates; see bill.

Justice system approps. SF 468. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Public defense, number & qualifications of officers in national guard, membership of emergency response commission. SF 2266. Various effective dates; see bill.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES - See EMPLOYEES/EMPLOYERS

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Public retirement systems, changes. SF 2411. Various effective dates; see bill.

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD

Approps. to dept. of ec. dev.; bd. of regents; workforce dev.; pub. employment relations bd.; making statutory changes & effective date. HF 745. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19 & 20, effective 4-26-99.

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employ ment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428. Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill.

PUBLIC EXPENDITURE

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. HF 782. (Standings bill) Various effective dates, see bill.

PUBLIC FUNDS - See FUNDS

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Establish a midwife scope of practice review cmte., license requirements. HF 402 Effective 7-1-99.

Diabetes coverage under policy or contract providing payment of medical expenses SF 8. Effective 7-1-99.

Acquired immune deficiency syndrome. SF 248. Effective 7-1-99.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. HF 782. (Standings bill) Various effective dates, see bill.

Programs & pub. health issues under purview of the dept. of pub. health. HF 497 Effective 7-1-99.

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn. of veterans affairs. HF 737. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17, effective 5-18-99.

Review deaths of children under 18 years. HF 2365. Effective 7-1-00.

Organ donor registry established. HF 2385. Effective 7-1-00.

Communicable & infectious diseases, reporting, immunizations. SF 2314. Effective 7-1-00.

Abortion, informed consent provisions, woman's right to know. HF 2229. Vetoed 4-7-00.

Public health programs & issues under purview of DPH, approp. SF 2302. Various effective dates: see bill.

Domestic abuse death review team. HF 2362. Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu. services, dept. of pub. health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund. HF 2555. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 2 & 11 effective 5-5-00.

Tobacco use prevention & control. HF 2565. Effective 5-15-00.

Appropriations to health and human rights. SF 2429. Various effective dates; see bill.

PUBLIC HEARINGS - See HEARINGS

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Award of contract for pub. improvement by city. HF 115. Effective 7-1-99.

Condemnation of private property for certain public purposes. HF 2528. Effective 5-10-00.

PUBLIC MEASURES

Nullification of admin. rule regarding preparation of constitutional amendments & public measures. HJR 15. Sent to Sec. of State 4-29-99.

PUBLIC OFFENSES

Criminal offense of escape & absence from custody & state criminal jurisdiction. HF 2253. Effective 7-1-00.

PUBLIC OFFICERS

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 781. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 19, effective 5-17-99.

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy sheriff seeking public office. SF 2215. Effective 3-31-00.

Ethics & campaign disclosure bd. procedures, conflicts of interests of pub. officers & employees. HF 2431. Effective 7-1-00.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. SF 2450. Effective 7-1-00.

PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. HF 782. (Standings bill). Various effective dates, see bill.

Justice system approps. SF 468. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

National crime prevention and privacy compact. SF 2145. Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates; see bill.

Justice system approps. & changes. HF 2552. Item veto. Effective 7-1-00.

PUBLIC UTILITIES - See also UTILITIES

Requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility. SF 190. Effective 7-1-99.

Eliminate requirements, dept. of nat. res., rules, public water system source testing. HF 349. Effective 7-1-99.

Telecommunications services provided by city utility. SF 392. Effective 4-26-99.

Electricity & natural gas, replacement tax. SF 2420. Effective 4-19-00.

PUBLICATIONS

Publication & recordkeeping duties of county officers, permanent records on computers. HF 2429. Effective 7-1-00.

RADIOLOGICAL EQUIPMENT

Emergency management division fees for radiological detection equipment maintenance, & financial assistance to local govts. for emergencies. SF 254. Various effective dates; see bill.

RAFFLES - See also GAMES OF SKILL OR CHANCE

Games and raffles conducted by school organizations. SF 2143. Effective 7-1-00

RAILROADS - See also TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad righ of way. SF 114. Effective 7-1-99.

Freedom trail program, dept. of cultural affairs, study. HF 689. Effective 7-1-99 Administration of DOT, reversion & nonreversion of funds, approp SF 76 Vario effective dates; see bill.

Drainage improvement within railroad right-of-way HF 343. Effective 7-1-99.

Vehicle registration provisions, railroad crossings, enhanced penalties for viotions, driver hours. SF 2329. Effective 7-1-00.

Nonhighway transportation, including aircraft registration and passenger rail so vice, HF 2477, Effective 7-1-00.

RAILWAY FINANCE AUTHORITY

Administration of DOT, reversion & nonreversion of funds, approp. SF 76. Variou effective dates; see bill.

RAPE

Sexual abuse under the control of drugs, third degree. HF 661. Effective 7-1-99.

REAL ESTATE

Real estate transfer, filing of release of mortgage. SF 335. Effective 7-1-99.

Relationship involving real estate licensees and clients, establishing restrictions of payment of commissions. SF 404 Effective 7-1-99.

Real estate transfer tax, payment & allocation HF 757. Effective 7-1-99.

Classification of apartments in condominiums, property taxation. HF 769. Effective 7-1-99.

Older claims to real estate. HF 2254. Effective 7-1-00.

Real estate improvement districts, creation deadline stricken. SF 2342. Effectiv-7-1-00.

Forcible entry and detainer actions in small claims court for contract default SF 2220. Vetoed 4-13-00.

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority, mortgage release certificates & allocation of the state ceiling of federally tax-exempt private activity bonds HF 2373 Effective 7-1-00

Tax administration changes, dept. of rev. & fin., income & corporate, sales & use hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env. protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop., motor & special fuel, cig. & tobacco products, inheritance motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements. HF 2548 Vetoed 5-19-00.

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2205. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 28, 29 & 30 effective 5-15-00. Section 32 repeal effective date 7-1-01.

REAL PROPERTY

Auctioneer's role in conducting sale or auction involving real prop. HF 458 Effective 7-1-99.

REAP (RESOURCES ENHANCEMENT AND PROTECTION FUND)

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto, Various effective dates; see bill.

REBUILD IOWA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453 Item veto, Various effective dates; see bill.

RECORD CHECKS

Administration of DHS institutions, personnel record checks, terminology changes for hospital-schools. SF 2360 Various effective dates; see bill.

Abuse record checks for school personnel. SF 228. Effective 7-1-00.

RECORDERS - See COUNTY RECORDERS

RECORDS/STATISTICS

Electronic commerce security. HF 624. Effective 7-1-99.

Confidentiality of internet protocol numbers, public info. requests. HF 2220. Effective 7-1-00

Sharing of juvenile court social records & child abuse records, interagency agreement. SF 2369. Effective 7-1-00.

Publication & recordkeeping duties of county officers, permanent records on computers. HF 2429. Effective 7-1-00.

Disclosure by postsecondary ed. institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student. HF 2437. Effective 7-1-00.

Domestic abuse death review team, HF 2362, Effective 7-1-00.

Disposition of unclaimed property. HF 2557. Effective 7-1-00.

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2205. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 28, 29 & 30 effective 5-15-00. Section 32, repeal effective date 7-1-01.

RECREATION

County conservation boards cooperating with private, nonprofit organizations to carry out conservation & recreation programs. SF 51. Effective 7-1-99.

RECYCLING

Procedures of DGS, purchasing of recycled paper, appropriation modified. SF 282 Various effective dates; see bill.

REFLECTORS

Reflective devices on slow-moving vehicles. SF 352. Effective 7-1-99.

REFUNDS AND REBATES

Argon gas tax exemption. HF 418. Effective 5-24-99.

Time limit when property omitted from assessment may be assessed; taxpayer may receive a refund for erroneous property taxes. HF 755. Effective 5-24-99.

Turkey marketing council, procedures for admin., producer assessment, refunds & expenditure of moneys (checkoff). HF 570. Effective 5-20-99.

Tax exemption, goods & services used, construction contract, nonprofit hospital HF 2563 Effective 5-19-00

REGENTS, BOARD OF

Approps to dept of ec dev, bd of regents, workforce dev, pub employment relations bd, making statutory changes & effective date HF 745 Item veto Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19 & 20, effective 4-26-99

Education appropriations SF 464 Item veto Various effective dates, see bill

Approps from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies HF 772 Item veto Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99

Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000 HF 2039 Effective 1-18-00 Disclosure by postsecondary ed institution of info re alcohol & drug violations to parent or guardian of student HF 2437 Effective 7-1-00

Approps to economic development, workforce dev, universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001 SF 2428 Item veto Various effective dates see bill

Approps from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts & agencies, creatin an environment first fund SF 2453 Item veto Various effective dates, see bill

Appropriations for state govt, agriculture & natural resources SF 2430 Various effective dates, see bill

Approps to college student aid commn, dept of cultural affairs, dept of ed & bd of regents HF 2549 Item veto Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10 relating to 1999 Iowa Acts, Ch 205, Section 25, amending Section 256C 2 Section 35, relating to retroactive applicability, effective 5-10-00

REGISTRATION - See also MOTOR VEHICLES

Application for m v registration & issuance of certificate of title HF 299 Effective 7-1-99

Criminal offenses that require registration as provided in the sex offender registry law HF 136 Effective 4-14-99

Dental assistants registration requirements & scope of authority HF 686 Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sec 7, effective 2-23-00

Motor vehicle registration periods HF 2480 Effective 7-1-01

Support obligations, income withheld, task force created HF 2135 Effective 4-20 $\,$ 00 $\,$

REGISTRATION PLATES

Special registration plates for motor vehicles HF 200 Effective 7-1-99

Veterans' benefits, preference, claims, special registration plates, tax exemption SF 462 Effective 7-1-99

Transportation & other infrastructure approps to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys HF 2538 Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 6, effective 4-7-00

Handicapped registration plates for trailers & wheelchair parking cones HF 620 Effective 7-1-00

REGISTRY

Organ donor registry established HF 2385 Effective 7-1-00

REHABILITATION - See VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

REIMBURSEMENTS

Foster home insurance fund, dept of hu services, damage reimbursement HF 311 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 237 13, s s 6 effective 4-23-99

RELATIVES

Inheritance by great-grandparents, great-aunts & uncles, second cousins of intestate decedents HF 2173 Effective 7-1-00

RELIGION

Reflective devices on slow-moving vehicles SF 352 Effective 7-1-99

RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS

Accessibility requirements for church buildings SF 106 Effective 4-22-99

RENT REIMBURSEMENT

Release of prop tax info to dept of inspections & appeals HF 417 Effective 7-1-99

RENTAL AGREEMENTS

Licensing & insurance of car rental companies HF 777 Effective 7-1-99 Rent control ordinances, adoption by city or county SF 428 Effective 7-1-00 Motor vehicle rental & parking violations HF 2512 Effective 7-1-00

RENTAL PROPERTY

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water, sewage & solid waste services HF 700 Effective 7-1-99

REPEAL

Raising of an additional enrichment amount to fund asbestos removal projects, repeal provisions HF 2435 Effective 7-1-00

Regulation of certain dairy trade practices, repeal HF 2328 Effective 7-1-00

Probation & parole, extending repeal, sixth judicial district pilot project concerning probation revocation hearings & establishing the position of vice chairperson, bd of parole HF 2519 Effective 7-1-00

Creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, bonds, investments & trust fund HF 2579 Effective 5-19-00

RESEARCH

Commercial & residential prop & barns rehabilitation tax credit HF 2560 Effective 7-1-00

RESIDENCE

Residency requirements & methods of taking fish & game HF 2486 Effective 7-1-00

Residency status, members of the armed forces for purposes of hunting, fishing & fur harvesting HF 2008 Effective 7-1-00

RESIDENT ADVOCATE COMMITTEE

Change name of care review cmte to resident advocate cmte HF 379 Effective 7-1-99

RESOURCE CENTERS

Administration of DHS institutions, personnel record checks, terminology change for hospital-schools SF 2360 Various effective dates, see bill

RESOURCES ENHANCEMENT AND PROTECTION FUND

Approps from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies HF 772 Item vet Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99

Allocation of funds within the soil & water enhancement account HF 248 Effective 7-1-00

RETIREMENT

Exemption from state individual income tax for pension or retirement income H 744 Vetoed 5-24-99

Public retirement systems, changes SF 2411 Various effective dates, see bill Cities provide retired employees with health & med insurance HF 2315 Effective 7-1-00

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Property of debtor exempt from execution HF 660 Effective 5-17-99

REVENUE AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Release of prop tax info to dept of inspections & appeals HF 417 Effective 7-1-99 Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds SF 460 Item veto Various effective dates, see bill

Tax administration by DRF, including changes in income, corporate, franchisciales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, and projectly taxes, and livestock production credit SF 136 Various effective dates, so bill

Property tax statements, information required SF 458 Effective 7-1-99

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tax return by corporations, construction contractor refunds, local option taxes for school property tax reduction SF 469 Various effective dates, see bill

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel inheritance & estate, & property taxes SF 473 Various effective dates, see hill

Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000 HF 2039 Effective 1-18-00 Tax administration changes, dept of rev & fin, income & corporate, sales & use hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop, motor & special fuel, cig & tobacco products, inheritance, motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements HF 2548 Vetoed 5-19-00

Property taxes on condominiums, nullification of amendments to administrative rules SJR 2005 Effective 5-9-00

REVOCATION

Revocation or suspension of law enforcement officer's certification HF 100 Effective 7-1-99

RIGHT OF WAY

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rights of way SF 114 Effective 7-1-99

Vacation of roads and rights-of-way, hearings SF 2194 Effective 7-1-00

RIGHT TO KNOW

Abortion, informed consent provisions, woman's right to know. HF 2229. Vetoed 4-7-00.

RISE FUNDS

Transportation & other infrastructure approps. to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys. HF 2538. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 6, effective 4-7-00.

RIVERS - See WATERS AND WATERCOURSES

ROAD USE TAX FUND

Transportation & other infrastructure DOT approps., truck parking study, nonreversion of funds. SF 424. Various effective dates; see bill.

Transportation & other infrastructure approps. to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys. HF 2538. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 6, effective 4-7-00.

ROADS AND HIGHWAYS

Carrying a gun in or on a vehicle on a public highway. HF 414. Vetoed 5-11-99.

Moneys for dust control on certain roads. HF 634. Effective 7-1-99.

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon the highways. HF 651. Effective 7-1-99.

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings. HF 476. Effective 7-1-99.

Regulation of low-speed vehicles. SF 2330. Effective 7-1-00.

Dust control on municipal streets, expenditure of primary road fund moneys. SF 2164. Effective 7-1-00.

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study. HF 2368. Effective 7-1-00.

Vacation of roads and rights-of-way, hearings, SF 2194, Effective 7-1-00.

ROCK ISLAND ARSENAL

Additional production work at the Rock Island Arsenal. HJR 13. Sent to Sec. of State 4-29-99.

RURAL IMPROVEMENT ZONES

Counties designate certain lands as rural improvement zones, taxes imposed. HF 2541. Effective 7-1-00.

RURAL WATER DISTRICTS

Sales tax exemption on building materials, supplies, or equipment of rural water districts. SF 9. Effective 4-26-99.

Construction or acquisition of infrastructure, rural water dists. financing & tax exemption. HF 2027. Effective 7-1-00.

SAFE DEPOSIT BOXES

Safe deposit box access upon death of owner, exemption from liability. SF 413. Effective 7-1-99.

SAFETY

Worker & public safety & protection laws, workforce development. SF 146 Effective 7-1-99

SALARIES

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. HF 781. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 19, effective 5-17-99.

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses HF 2502 Vetoed 4-25-00.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. SF 2450. Effective 7-1-00

SALES, SERVICES, AND USE TAX - See also TAXATION

Sales tax exemption on building materials, supplies, or equipment of rural water districts. SF 9. Effective 4-26-99.

Hospices, sales tax exemption SF 231. Effective 7-1-99.

Aircraft tax exemption. HF 199. Effective 7-1-99

Tax administration by DRF, including changes in income, corporate, franchise sales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, and property taxes, and livestock production credit SF 136 Various effective dates; see bill

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tax returns by corporations, construction contractor refunds, local option taxes for schools property tax reduction. SF 469 Various effective dates; see bill

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel. inheritance & estate, & property taxes. SF 473. Various effective dates; see hill

Sales tax exemption for information services HF 2562. Effective 5-16-00.

SANITARY LANDFILLS

Eliminate rulemaking duties of dept. of nat res. re baled solid waste HF 347 Effective 7-1-99.

SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS

Preservation of records held by financial institutions. SF 233 Effective 7-1-99

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems SF 405 Vetoed 4-26-99

Deposit of public funds, eligibility of S & L or savings bank. HF 571 Effective 5-11-99.

Cap on deposits held by depository institution or holding company, compliance procedure SF 2158. Effective 4-14-00.

SCHOOL BOARDS

Public school district contracts, school board members benefiting. SF 2331. Effective 7-1-00.

SCHOOL BREAKFAST PROGRAMMING

School breakfast programming. HF 675 Effective 7-1-99

SCHOOL BUDGETS

State school aid, foundation base per pupil, approps. SF 459. Item veto Effective 5-24-99.

Establish state percent of growth for purposes of state school foundation program (allowable growth) HF 146. Effective 7-1-99.

School dists. additional funding, decreasing or increasing enrollment, dept. of ed , approp. HF 147. Effective 2-4-99

Four percent growth for state school foundation program, FY 2002. SF 2082 Effective 7-1-00.

School finance formula, budget guarantee for districts for FY 2001. SF 2111 Effective 4-6-00.

School finance formula, future repeal. SF 2252 Effective 7-1-00.

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

Supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in sharing programs HF 2496. Effective 5-18-00

SCHOOL DISTRICTS

Establish state percent of growth for purposes of state school foundation program (allowable growth). HF 146. Effective 7-1-99.

School dists additional funding, decreasing or increasing enrollment, dept. of ed., approp. HF 147. Effective 2-4-99.

Transfer of property in Black Hawk and Buchanan counties to the Independence community school district. SF 55 Effective 4-15-99.

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept. of ed., approp & repeal. HF 743. Effective 7-1-99.

Joint acquisition & operation of bldgs by counties, cities, fire districts, & school districts, joint bonds. SF 393. Effective 7-1-99.

School breakfast programming. HF 675. Effective 7-1-99.

Sales & use taxes, effective date for rate change or repeal, filing of sales tax returns by corporations, construction contractor refunds, local option taxes for schools, property tax reduction. SF 469. Various effective dates; see bill.

Raising of an additional enrichment amount to fund asbestos removal projects, repeal provisions. HF 2435 Effective 7-1-00.

Dept. of ed. award high school diplomas to World War II veterans. HF 2280. Effective 7-1-00.

School district reorganization and sharing incentives study, dept. of ed. HF 2198. Effective 7-1-00.

Civil & criminal immunity for school employees reporting violence. HF 2473. Effective 7-1-00.

Adopt rules to require school dists. & nonpublic schools adopt local policies, health, media services & guidance programs. HF 2474. Effective 7-1-00.

Self-insured dental plans provided by school corporations, exemption from requirements SF 441. Effective 7-1-00.

Supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in sharing programs. HF 2496. Effective 5-18-00.

SCHOOL FOUNDATION PROGRAM

Establish state percent of growth for purposes of state school foundation program (allowable growth). HF 146. Effective 7-1-99.

Four percent growth for state school foundation program, FY 2002. SF 2082. Effective 7-1-00.

SCHOOL INFRASTRUCTURE

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program infrastructure funding, bonds. SF 2447 Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453 Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

SCHOOL REORGANIZATION

School district reorganization and sharing incentives study, dept. of ed. HF 2198 Effective 7-1-00.

SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENTS

Abuse record checks for school personnel SF 228 Effective 7-1-00.

SCHOOL TECHNOLOGY

School improvement technology program, funds to employ information technology personnel. SF 2238. Effective 7-1-00

SCHOOLS

Establish state percent of growth for purposes of state school foundation program (allowable growth), HF 146 Effective 7-1-99.

Transportation, school buses, trucks, vehicle registration and titles, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures SF 203. Various effective dates, see bill.

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skills), dept. of ed., approp. & repeal. HF 743. Effective 7-1-99.

State school aid, foundation base per pupil, approps. SF 459. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99

Certified school to career program HF 2179. Effective 7-1-00.

Teacher license renewal date issued by bd. of ed. examiners. HF 2279 Effective 7-1-00.

Raising of an additional enrichment amount to fund asbestos removal projects, repeal provisions. HF 2435 Effective 7-1-00.

Games and raffles conducted by school organizations SF 2143. Effective 7-1-00.

Civil & criminal immunity for school employees reporting violence. HF 2473. Effective 7-1-00.

Drinking driver restrictions, issuance of temporary restricted licenses, OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs. HF 2511 Effective 7-1-00.

Utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted & talented program funding HF 2145. Effective 4-27-00.

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 2560. Effective 7-1-00.

SEAT BELTS

Driver licensing, traffic safety, owner liability, EMS vehicles SF 2313. Various effective dates; see bill.

SECRETARY OF STATE

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Nullification of admin rule regarding preparation of constitutional amendments & public measures HJR 15 Sent to Sec. of State 4-29-99.

Filing of reports with sec. of state by corporate entities SF 2388 Effective 7-1-00.

SECURITIES

Regulation of viatical settlement contracts when sold as investments SF 410 Effective 7-1-99.

Insurance division matters, including securities, business opportunities, funeral & cemetery merchandise, & residential service contracts. SF 406 Effective 7-1-99

Regulatory authority of ins div., m v service contracts, securities, bus. opportunities, res service & retirement care contracts, transfer on death probate provs & viatical settlement contracts. HF 2317 Effective 7-1-00

SECURITY

Liquor licenses, computer crime, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress SF 2241 Effective 7-1-00

SECURITY INTEREST

Secured transactions under the uniform commercial code, adopting new Article 9, eliminate conflicting provisions HF 2513 Effective 7-1-01.

SENIOR CITIZENS - See ELDERLY PERSONS

SENTENCES

Various changes to methamphetamine or controlled substance-related crimes (toughen penalties). HF 573 Effective 7-1-99

Earned time credits for inmates. SF 2276. Effective 1-1-01.

Credit for inmate's incarceration in another jurisdiction SF 2246 Effective 7-1-00

SEWAGE DISPOSAL

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water, sewage & solid waste services. HF 700. Effective 7-1-99.

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY

Criminal offenses that require registration as provided in the sex offender registry law. HF 136. Effective 4-14-99

Sex offender registry, risk assessments, information dissemination procedures. SF 294 Effective 7-1-99

Sex offender registry requirements, violations SF 2031 Various effective dates; see bill

SEX OFFENSES

Commitment of sexually violent predators, including review process, hearing, trial, release, & reports. SF 216 Effective 4-26-99.

Sexually predatory offenses, enhanced penalties. SF 2015. Effective 3-31-00

Additional term of parole or work release for persons committing crime of lascivious acts with child SF 2265. Effective 7-1-00

SEXUAL ABUSE

Enforcement, prevention, education, & treatment for substance abuse & sexual abuse, approps SF 361. Effective 7-1-99.

Sexual abuse under the control of drugs, third degree HF 661 Effective 7-1-99 Statute of limitation for filing a sexual abuse criminal charge HF 2420 Effective 7-1-00

SHAREHOLDERS

Rights of a dissenting shareholder of a state bank HF 445 Effective 7-1-99 Determine fair value of shares of dissenting shareholders of bank or bank holding company HF 2197 Effective 7-1-00

SHERIFFS

Sex offender registry, risk assessments, information dissemination procedures SI 294 Effective 7-1-99

Leave of absence not required for civil service employee or deputy sheriff seeking public office SF 2215 Effective 3-31-00

SIBLINGS

Visitation provisions between siblings, child custody order HF 255 Effective 7 1 99

SIGNS

Directional signs at polling places HF 2330 Effective 7-1-00

SMALL BUSINESS

Economic dev programs, including linked investment loan programs HF 779 Effective 5-24-99

Commercial & residential prop & barns rehabilitation tax credit HF 2560 Effective 7-1-00

SMALL CLAIMS

Forcible entry and detainer actions in small claims court for contract default SF 2220 Vetoed 4-13-00

SNOWMOBILES

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rightof way SF 114 Effective 7-1-99

Registration of all-terrain vehicles & snowmobiles, penalties SF 407 Effective 7 1 99

Approps to dept of ag & dept of nat res HF 746 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16, 17, 18, 20 & 461A 35A effective 5-26-99

County recorders, registration and licensing duties SF 2061 Effective 7-1-00

Driver licensing, traffic safety, owner hability, EMS vehicles SF 2313 Various effective dates, see bill

SOCIAL SECURITY

Distribution of moneys in the unemployment trust fund and the transfer of experience for unemployment insurance tax purposes SF 70 Effective 7-1-99

SOCIAL SERVICES

Human services appropriations for FY 2001 SF 2435 Item veto Various effective dates, see bill

SOIL CONSERVATION

Southern Iowa development & conservation authority created, membership & duties. HF 208. Effective 7-1-99.

Pipelines and the restoration of agricultural lands. SF 160. Effective 6-1-99.

Loess hills development & conservation authority, hungry canyons alliance. SF 2348. Effective 7-1-00.

Appropriations for state govt., agriculture & natural resources. SF 2430. Various effective dates; see bill.

SOLICITATION

Prohibit changes to residential consumer's telecommunications services or provider. HF 588. Effective 7-1-99.

SOLID WASTE

Eliminate rulemaking duties of dept. of nat. res. re baled solid waste. HF 347. Effective 7-1-99.

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water, sewage & solid waste services. HF 700. Effective 7-1-99.

SOYBEANS

Soydiesel fuel for use in DOT vehicles, pilot project. SF 2256. Effective 7-1-00, contingent on appropriation.

Bio-based hydraulic fluids & lubricants, state agency purchasing preference. SF 2249. Effective 7-1-00.

SPECIAL EDUCATION

State school aid, foundation base per pupil, approps. SF 459. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

SPEECH PATHOLOGY

Professional designation used by audiologist or speech pathologist. SF 323. Effective 7-1-99.

STALKING

Restrict the posting of bond for the offense of felony stalking. HF 296. Effective 7-1-99.

STATE AGENCIES

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resources enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Bio-based hydraulic fluids & lubricants, state agency purchasing preference. SF 2249. Effective 7-1-00.

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med. service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers. HF 2492. Effective 7-1-00.

Compensation & benefits for public officials & employees, approps. SF 2450. Effective 7-1-00.

Federal block grants approp. HF 2533. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, s.s. 3 & Section 14, s.s. 7, effective 4-21-00.

Waiver or variance of administrative rules by state agencies. HF 2206. Effective 7-1-00.

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2205. Effecti 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 28, 29 & 30 effective 5-15-00. Section repeal effective date 7-1-01.

STATE AID

State school aid, foundation base per pupil, approps. SF 459. Item veto. Effect 5-24-99.

STATE BUILDINGS

Designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller St $_{\sigma}$ Office Building SJR 2. Effective 7-1-99.

STATE DEPARTMENTS

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies. HF 772. Item verifications 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Federal block grants approp. HF 2533. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, s.s. 3 & Section 14, s.s. 7, effective 4-21-00.

Information technology department created, SF 2395 Effective 4-25-00.

STATE FAIR

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veta Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99

STATE GOVERNMENT

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general funce expenditures & restricting tax changes. SJR 1 Sent to Sec. of State 2-9-99.

Foster home insurance fund, dept. of hu. services, damage reimbursement. HF 311 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 237 13, s.s. 6 effective 4-23-99.

International relations, creating an advisory council & designation of a protocol officer. HF 2442 Effective 7-1-00

Aviation transportation issues in the state. HF 2458 Effective 5-11-00.

Federal block grants approp. HF 2533. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, s.s. 3 & Section 14, s.s. 7, effective 4-21-00.

Disposition of unclaimed property. HF 2557. Effective 7-1-00

STATE POET LAUREATE

State poet laureate designated HF 688. Effective 7-1-99.

STATUS OF AFRICAN-AMERICANS DIVISION

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commin., dept. of elder affairs, dept. of pub health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commin of veterans affairs. HF 737 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17 effective 5-18-99.

STATUS OF WOMEN DIVISION

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights commn., dept. of elder affairs, dept of pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & commn of veterans affairs. HF 737 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17, effective 5-18-99.

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

Statute of limitation for filing a sexual abuse criminal charge. HF 2420. Effective 7-1-00.

STATUTORY CORRECTIONS

Statutory corrections to the Code. HF 242. Various effective dates, see bill. Substantive Code corrections. SF 2092. Various effective dates; see bill.

STORM SHELTERS

Storm shelters in mobile home parks, tax exemption. HF 758. Effective 7-1-99.

STREETS

Dust control on municipal streets, expenditure of primary road fund moneys. SF 2164. Effective 7-1-00.

STUDY COMMITTEES

Economic development tax credits, new investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program, incentives & assistance under the enterprise zone program, interim study committee. HF 733. Effective 7-1-99.

School finance formula, future repeal. SF 2252. Effective 7-1-00.

SUBCONTRACTORS - See CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Establish drug policy coordinator, governor's office of drug control policy & advisory council. HF 2153. Effective 7-1-00.

Drinking driver restrictions, issuance of temporary restricted licenses, OWI course taught by community colleges & licensed substance abuse programs. HF 2511. Effective 7-1-00.

Federal block grants approp. HF 2533. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, s.s. 3 & Section 14, s.s. 7, effective 4-21-00.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT

Enforcement, prevention, education, & treatment for substance abuse & sexual abuse, approps. SF 361. Effective 7-1-99.

Treatment programs for OWI offenders. SF 2243. Effective 7-1-00.

SUPPLEMENTARY ASSISTANCE

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

SUPPORT OF DEPENDENTS - See also CHILD SUPPORT

Establish concurrent jurisdiction between juvenile & dist. court, modification of child custody & support orders. HF 2388. Effective 7-1-00.

SUSPENSION

Revocation or suspension of law enforcement officer's certification. HF 100. Effective 7-1-99.

SWINE

Processors prohibited from contracting for care & feeding of swine. SF 2349. Effective 4-5-00.

Control of pseudorabies, SF 2312, Effective 4-19-00.

TASK FORCE

Support obligations, income withheld, task force created. HF 2135. Effective 4-1.7 00.

Sales tax exemption for information services. HF 2562. Effective 5-16-00.

TAX CREDIT

Release of prop. tax info to dept. of inspections & appeals. HF 417. Effective 7-1-99 Economic development tax credits, new investment tax credit under the new jobs & income program, incentives & assistance under the enterprise zone program interim study committee. HF 733. Effective 7-1-99.

Certified capital companies, investment in businesses, ins. premium tax credit. However, 767. Vetoed 5-24-99.

Economic dev. enterprise zone programs & tax credits. HF 2540. Effective 5-26- with exception of Section 1, effective 7-1-01.

Commercial & residential prop. & barns rehabilitation tax credit. HF 2560. Effetive 7-1-00.

TAX EXEMPTION

Investment counseling, sales and use tax exemption. SF 176. Vetoed 4-26-99.

Hospices, sales tax exemption. SF 231. Effective 7-1-99.

Aircraft tax exemption. HF 199. Effective 7-1-99.

Argon gas tax exemption. HF 418. Effective 5-24-99.

Exempt internet from state sales, services, & use taxes. HF 748. Effective 7-1-99

Construction or acquisition of infrastructure, rural water dists. financing & tax exemption. HF 2027. Effective 7-1-00.

Payments & lost prop. income made to victims of Holocaust, tax exempt. HF 2542 Effective 7-1-00.

Tax exemption, goods & services used, construction contract, nonprofit hospital. Hi` 2563. Effective 5-19-00.

Sale of livestock ear tags, nonprofit organizations, tax exemption. HF 2569. Effective 7-1-00.

Clothing & footwear, tax exemption. HF 2351. Effective 5-26-00.

Establishing requirements for electronic transactions & records. HF 2205. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 28, 29 & 30 effective 5-15-00. Section 32. repeal effective date 7-1-01.

Higher ed. loan authority, make loans & finance projects, tax exemption. HF 2581 Effective 7-1-00.

Sales tax exemption for information services. HF 2562. Effective 5-16-00.

TAX HOLIDAY

Clothing & footwear, tax exemption. HF 2351. Effective 5-26-00.

TAXATION

Constitutional amendments relating to the state budget, limiting general fund expenditures & restricting tax changes. SJR 1. Sent to Sec. of State 2-9-99.

Date of annual sale of parcels with delinquent prop. taxes. SF 53. Effective 2-17-99 Tax advice confidential. HF 387. Effective 7-1-99.

Sales tax exemption on building materials, supplies, or equipment of rural water districts SF 9. Effective 4-26-99

Sheep & wool promotion bd, tax checkoff HF 293. Effective 7-1-99

Powers & duties of county treasurers, assessments & taxes HF 474 Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 10, effective 4-28-99

Code reference updates to Internal Revenue Code, including farm losses, other tax credits SF 230. Effective 5-6-99.

Aircraft tax exemption. HF 199 Effective 7-1-99.

Turkey marketing council, procedures for admin., producer assessment, refunds & expenditure of moneys (checkoff) HF 570. Effective 5-20-99.

Tax administration by DRF, including changes in income, corporate, franchise, sales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, and property taxes, and livestock production credit SF 136 Various effective dates; see hill.

Real estate transfer tax, payment & allocation, HF 757, Effective 7-1-99.

Sales tax treatment on manufactured housing; issuance of certificate of title. HF 770. Effective 7-1-99

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584. Effective 7-1-99

Tax administration, changes in income, sales, franchise, electric & gas, motor fuel, inheritance & estate, & property taxes SF 473 Various effective dates; see bill.

Classification of apartments in condominiums, property taxation HF 769 Effective 7-1-99.

Collection of physical plant & equipment prop. tax levy in urban renewal areas SF 2089 Effective 7-1-00.

Counties designate certain lands as rural improvement zones, taxes imposed. HF 2541. Effective 7-1-00.

Iowa educational savings plan trust. HF 2550. Effective 5-3-00.

Tax administration changes, dept of rev. & fin., income & corporate, sales & use, hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop., motor & special fuel, cig. & tobacco products, inheritance, motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements HF 2548. Vetoed 5-19-00

TAXPAYER

Tax advice confidential HF 387 Effective 7-1-99.

TEACHERS - See also SCHOOLS

Practitioner preparation programs, providing for a pilot study to assess the performance of teacher ed. graduates HF 532. Effective 7-1-99.

National bd. certification awards, establish a pilot project, dept. of ed. study, approp. HF 766. Effective 7-1-99

Teacher license renewal date issued by bd. of ed. examiners. HF 2279. Effective 7-1-

Certification & licensing of para-educators & practitioners, bd. of educational examiners authority. HF 2146. Effective 7-1-00.

TECHNOLOGY

Establish an early intervention program (lower class size & reading skrlls), dept. of ed., approp. & repeal. HF 743. Effective 7-1-99

Supplemental approp. for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment SF 366 Effective 4-21-99.

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems. SF 407 Vetoed 4-26-99.

State govt. technology & operations, approps; create an IowAccess network. 1.762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Section 18 & 7, s.s. 1 effective 5-26-99.

School improvement technology program, funds to employ information technology personnel. SF 2238. Effective 7-1-00.

Information technology department created. SF 2395. Effective 4-25-00.

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433. Item veto. Vario. effective dates: see bill.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Prohibit changes to residential consumer's telecommunications services or provide.

HF 588. Effective 7-1-99.

Telecommunications services provided by city utility. SF 392. Effective 4-26-99.

State govt. technology & operations, approps; create an IowAccess network. He 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 18 & 7, s.s. 1 effective 5-26-99.

TELEPHONE/TELEPHONE COMPANIES

Prohibit changes to residential consumer's telecommunications services or provider HF 588. Effective 7-1-99.

Fraudulent telephone listings in directories. HF 2148. Effective 7-1-00.

TENANCY

Landlord & tenant relations, notice requirements, tenant's maintenance of utility facilities, new titles for valueless homes. SF 337. Effective 5-20-99.

THEFT

Establish the crime of identity theft. HF 659. Effective 7-1-99.

Theft detection shielding & theft detection devices, criminal offense. HF 2391 Effective 7-1-00.

Liquor licenses, computer crime, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress. St. 2241. Effective 7-1-00.

THERAPY

Massage therapy licensure. SF 2113. Effective 7-1-00.

TITLES

Registration of all-terrain vehicles & snowmobiles, penalties. SF 407. Effective 7-1-

Landlord & tenant relations, notice requirements, tenant's maintenance of utility facilities, new titles for valueless homes. SF 337. Effective 5-20-99.

Issuance of closing protection letters by Iowa finance authority, mortgage release certificates & allocation of the state ceiling of federally tax-exempt private activity bonds. HF 2373. Effective 7-1-00.

TOBACCO

Tobacco product manufacturers, master settlement agreement. SF 482. Effective 5-20-99.

Tax administration by DRF, including changes in income, corporate, franchise. sales & use, motor fuel, tobacco, local option, inheritance & estate, and

property taxes, and livestock production credit. SF 136. Various effective dates; see bill.

Prohibition of tobacco products previously exported from U.S. SF 2079. Effective 4-17-00.

Tobacco products, use by minors, fake IDs, compliance, fines & revocation of retail permits. SF 2366. Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. from the tobacco settlement fund to the dept. of hu. services, dept. of pub. health, dept. of corrections, HAWK-I program & prop. tax relief fund. HF 2555. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sections 2 & 11 effective 5-5-00.

Tobacco use prevention & control. HF 2565. Effective 5-15-00.

Tax administration changes, dept. of rev. & fin., income & corporate, sales & use, hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env. protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop., motor & special fuel, cig. & tobacco products, inheritance, motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements. HF 2548. Vetoed 5-19-00.

Creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, bonds, investments & trust fund. HF 2579. Effective 5-19-00.

TOBACCO SETTLEMENT FUND

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, bonds, investments & trust fund. HF 2579. Effective 5-19-00.

TOURISM

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program, infrastructure funding, bonds. SF 2447. Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

TOWNSHIPS

Certification of property taxes by townships. SF 2418. Effective 4-19-00.

State & municipal agencies changes, training for fire protection service & emergency med. service, amend powers & duties of townships & township officers. HF 2492. Effective 7-1-00.

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

Motor vehicle rental & parking violations. HF 2512. Effective 7-1-00.

TRAILERS

Special registration plates for motor vehicles. HF 200. Effective 7-1-99.

Handicapped registration plates for trailers & wheelchair parking cones. HF 620. Effective 7-1-00.

TRAINING SCHOOLS

Human services appropriations for FY 2001. SF 2435. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

TRANSPORTATION/TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Transportation, school buses, trucks, vehicle registration and titles, commercial driver's licenses, motor carriers, manufacturers, distributors, dealers, vehicle

load restrictions, driver education, and DOT procedures. SF 203. Varue effective dates; see bill.

Transportation & other infrastructure DOT approps., truck parking study, none version of funds. SF 424. Various effective dates; see bill.

Moneys for dust control on certain roads. HF 634. Effective 7-1-99.

Implements of husbandry & restrictions on movement of & other vehicles upon thighways. HF 651. Effective 7-1-99.

Administration of DOT, reversion & nonreversion of funds, approp. SF 76. Variable effective dates: see hill.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item vo-Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Reductions & supplementation of approps. for FY 2000. HF 2039. Effective 1-18-0 Motor vehicle titling, registration, licenses to sell, motor carrier regulation. S 2147. Various effective dates; see bill.

Soydiesel fuel for use in DOT vehicles, pilot project. SF 2256. Effective 7-1-0 contingent on appropriation.

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study. HF 236 Effective 7-1-00.

Motor vehicle lemon law, manufacturer fine, SF 2315, Effective 1-1-01.

Transportation & other infrastructure approps. to DOT, state, road use tax A primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion moneys. HF 2538. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 6, effective 4-7-06.

Aviation transportation issues in the state. HF 2458, Effective 5-11-00.

Nonhighway transportation, including aircraft registration and passenger reservice. HF 2477. Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creation an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto, Various effective dates; see bill

TRAPPING

Trapping of muskrats, SF 265, Effective 7-1-99.

TREASURER OF STATE

Eliminate the requirement that info relating to open-end credit accounts & cards befiled with the treasurer of state. HF 375. Effective 7-1-99.

Appropriations to state departments, agencies, & funds. SF 460. Item veto. Variou effective dates; see bill.

State govt. technology & operations, approps; create an IowAccess network. HV 762. Item veto. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 5 18 & 7, s.s. 1 effective 5-26-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resourceenhancement & protection fund to state depts. & agencies. HF 772. Item veto Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

Oversight approps., technology & communications. SF 2433. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto, Various effective dates; see bill

TRUCKS

Application for m.v. registration & issuance of certificate of title. HF 299. Effective 7-1-99.

Transportation & other infrastructure DOT approps., truck parking study, nonreversion of funds. SF 424. Various effective dates; see bill.

TRUST ACCOUNTS

Distribution of money held in trust for a participant in certified school to career program. HF 144. Effective 7-1-99.

TRUST CODE

Establish an Iowa trust code HF 663 Effective 7-1-00.

Probate & trust law, court costs, distributions to minors, effect of divorce on will provisions, & powers of attorney HF 2518. Effective 7-1-00

TRUSTEES

Hospital board trustee membership, appointments & elections. SF 2048. Effective 7-1-00.

TRUSTS

Probate code, estate issues. HF 662 Effective 7-1-99.

Establish an Iowa trust code, HF 663, Effective 7-1-00

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584, Effective 7-1-99.

Iowa educational savings plan trust, HF 2550, Effective 5-3-00

TURKEY MARKETING COUNCIL

Turkey marketing council, procedures for admin., producer assessment, refunds & expenditure of moneys (checkoff) HF 570 Effective 5-20-99

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY

Iowa educational savings plan trust, SF 457. Effective 5-14-99.

Disposition of unclaimed property. HF 2557 Effective 7-1-00.

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS

Payments from the remedial account of the comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund to govt subdivisions, cost of corrective actions. HF 442 Effective 7-1-99.

Extend a partial suspension of permitting requirements of facilities that deal with hazardous waste HF 2438 Effective 7-1-00.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

Distribution of moneys in the unemployment trust fund and the transfer of experience for unemployment insurance tax purposes. SF 70 Effective 7-1-99.

UNGULATES

Regulation of animals under dept. of nat. res., hunting preserves (ungulates). HF 2277. Effective 7-1-00.

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE

Secured transactions under the uniform commercial code, adopting new Article 9, eliminate conflicting provisions. HF 2513. Effective 7-1-01

UNIFORM SECURITIES ACT

Insurance division matters, including securities, business opportunities, funeral & cemetery merchandise, & residential service contracts. SF 406 Effective 7-499.

UNIFORM STATE LAWS

Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction & Enforcement Act. SF 367, Effective 7-1-99

UNIVERSITIES - See COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES

URBAN RENEWAL

Urban renewal & revitalization law changes HF 776. Effective 7-1-99.

Exercise of the power of eminent domain, condemnation proceedings. HF 47-Effective 7-1-99.

Collection of physical plant & equipment prop. tax levy in urban renewal areas. So 2089 Effective 7-1-00.

Urban renewal areas, deadline for filing annual reports. SF 2459 Effective 7-1-00

UTILITIES - See also PUBLIC UTILITIES

Requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility 51 190. Effective 7-1-99

Utilities board proceedings, provision of competitive utility services, allocation costs incurred, & certification of competitive natural gas providers. SF 22. Effective 4-14-99

Utility employees operating all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad right of way. SF 114. Effective 7-1-99.

Award of contract for pub. improvement by city. HF 115. Effective 7-1-99

Condemnation of property by utility, notice requirements SF 2327. Effective 7 1 00.

VEHICULAR MANSLAUGHTER

Defendants convicted of class "C" vehicular manslaughter not bailable on appeal HF 395. Effective 7-1-99.

VENEREAL DISEASES - See also DISEASES

Communicable & infectious diseases, reporting, immunizations. SF 2314. Effective 7-1-00.

VETERANS AFFAIRS, COMMISSION OF

Approps. to dept. of the blind, civil rights comminity, dept. of elder affairs, dept. on pub. health, dept. of hu. rights, gov's. alliance on substance abuse & comming veterans affairs. HF 737. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 1⁻¹ effective 5-18-99.

Approps. from & to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund & the Iowa resource enhancement & protection fund to state depts & agencies. HF 772. Item veto Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99

National World War II memorial funding. HF 2059. Effective 7-1-00

Appropriations to health and human rights SF 2429. Various effective dates, see hill

Approps from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creating an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill

VETERANS/VETERANS AFFAIRS DIVISION

Veterans' benefits, preference, claims, special registration plates, tax exemption. SF 462. Effective 7-1-99.

National World War II memorial funding. HF 2059. Effective 7-1-00.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees; designate "Bill of Rights Day". HF 2113. Vetoed 4-6-00.

Merchant marine bonus fund, approp. SF 2141. Effective 7-1-00.

Transportation & other infrastructure approps. to DOT, state, road use tax & primary road funds, fees for license plates, pilot project & nonreversion of moneys. HF 2538. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 6, effective 4-7-00.

Dept. of ed. award high school diplomas to World War II veterans. HF 2280 Effective 7-1-00.

Veterans preference in public employment. HF 2376. Effective 7-1-00.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees SF 2455. Effective 7-1-00.

VETERINARY MEDICINE

Veterinary practice requirements. SF 419. Various effective dates, see bill.

VETOES

Investment counseling, sales and use tax exemption. SF 176. Vetoed 4-26-99.

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems SF 405 Vetoed 4-26-99

Carrying a gun in or on a vehicle on a public highway. HF 414. Vetoed 5-11-99.

Exemption from state individual income tax for pension or retirement income. HF 744. Vetoed 5-24-99.

Certified capital companies, investment in businesses, ins. premium tax credit. HF 767. Vetoed 5-24-99.

Special license plates for armed forces retirees; designate "Bill of Rights Day". HF 2113. Vetoed 4-6-00.

Abortion, informed consent provisions, woman's right to know. HF 2229. Vetoed 4-7-00.

County fee-supported services, law enforcement salaries & expenses HF 2502 Vetoed 4-25-00.

Assignment of insurance policy benefits to provider of health care services. SF 2203. Vetoed 3-30-00

Forcible entry and detainer actions in small claims court for contract default. SF 2220. Vetoed 4-13-00

Executive orders nullified re equal opportunity & waiver of administrative rules. SF 2274 Vetoed 4-14-00.

Factory-built homes, definition, certification of installers, SF 2427. Vetoed 5-23-00.

Tax administration changes, dept. of rev. & fin., income & corporate, sales & use, hotel & motel, real estate transfer, env. protection charge on petroleum diminution, prop., motor & special fuel, cig. & tobacco products, inheritance, motor fuel under local option taxes & Indian tribes tax agreements. HF 2548. Vetoed 5-19-00

VIATICAL SETTLEMENTS

Regulatory authority of ins div, m.v. service contracts, securities, bus. opportunities, res. service & retirement care contracts, transfer on death probate provs. & viatical settlement contracts, HF 2317. Effective 7-1-00.

VICTIM RESTITUTION

Crime victim compensation. SF 2142. Effective 7-1-00.

VICTIM RIGHTS

Crime victim rights. HF 222. Effective 7-1-99.

VICTIMS

Payments & lost prop. income made to victims of Holocaust, tax exempt. HF 25; Effective 7-1-00.

VIDEOTAPES

Liquor licenses, computer crime, video theft, election bribery, & voting duress. § 2241. Effective 7-1-00.

VISION IOWA PROGRAM

Financial assistance to communities & school districts, vision Iowa program, infr structure funding, bonds. SF 2447. Effective 7-1-00.

Approps. from rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state depts. & agencies, creature an environment first fund. SF 2453. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bi:

VISITATION RIGHTS

Restrict child visitation rights, parent convicted of murder. HF 633. Effective 7-99.

Visitation provisions between siblings, child custody order. HF 255. Effective 7-199.

VITAL STATISTICS

Programs & pub. health issues under purview of the dept. of pub. health. HF 497. Effective 7-1-99.

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

Vocational rehabilitation services, eligibility. SF 173. Effective 7-1-99.

VOLUNTEERS

Public expenditure & regulatory matters, approps. (standings), tobacco & Microsoft settlement funds. SF 2452. Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

VOTERS AND VOTING

Directional signs at polling places. HF 2330. Effective 7-1-00.

WARRANTIES

Time limit for disallowance or reduction of m.v. warranty claims, and establishment of service or warranty facilities. SF 149. Effective 7-1-99.

WASTE

Household hazardous material collection efforts, funding. SF 2326. Effective 7-1-00

WATER

Eliminate requirements, dept. of nat. res., rules, public water system source testing. HF 349. Effective 7-1-99.

Liability for unpaid rates or charges, city utility or enterprise service for water. sewage & solid waste services. HF 700. Effective 7-1-99.

Water quality initiative program (I on IOWA), IDALS & DNR, credible data. SF 2371 Effective 7-1-00.

Allocation of funds within the soil & water enhancement account. HF 2485. Effective 7-1-00.

WATER DISTRICTS

Creation of water quality district, tax levy SF 2438. Effective 7-1-00.

WATER SYSTEMS

Eliminate requirements, dept of nat res, rules, public water system source testing. HF 349. Effective 7-1-99

WATERCRAFT

Prohibit OWI watercraft (Donna's Bill) HF 2331 Effective 7-1-00.

WATERS AND WATERCOURSES

Upper Mississippi riverway compact, repeal. SF 2036 Effective 7-1-00.

WEAPONS

Create new criminal offense, disarming a peace officer of a dangerous weapon. HF 313 Effective 7-1-99.

Carrying a gun in or on a vehicle on a public highway HF 414. Vetoed 5-11-99

WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS

Weight restrictions on certain implements of husbandry, DOT study HF 2368. Effective 7-1-00.

WELFARE

Approps to dept. of hu services involving human services & health care HF 760. Item veto, Various effective dates, see bill

WELFARE REFORM

Welfare reform provisions involving the family investment program & individual development accounts. SF 221. Effective 7-1-99.

WHEELCHAIR

Handicapped registration plates for trailers & wheelchair parking cones. HF 620. Effective 7-1-00

WILDLIFE

Civil damages for illegal taking of a swan or crane SF 67. Effective 7-1-99.

Regulatory authority of natural resource commission on Sac & Fox tribe in Tama county SF 264. Effective 7-1-99.

Residency requirements & methods of taking fish & game HF 2486. Effective 7-1-00.

WILLS

Uniform principal and income Act. HF 584. Effective 7-1-99.

Probate & trust law, court costs, distributions to minors, effect of divorce on will provisions, & powers of attorney HF 2518. Effective 7-1-00

WINE

Authorize the temporary use & consumption of wine in the State Capitol, Workfood Prize Ceremony HJR 2014. Effective 7-1-00.

WORK RELEASE

Additional term of parole or work release for persons committing crime of lascivity acts with child. SF 2265, Effective 7-1-00

WORKER'S COMPENSATION

Reductions & supplementation of approps for FY 2000. HF 2039 Effective 1-18-0 Workers' compensation, service of notice on nonresident employer, calculation weekly earnings SF 2373 Effective 7-1-00.

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Workforce development dept., corporation established, expenses of board member fees for services, employee rights. SF 281. Effective 7-1-99.

Worker & public safety & protection laws, workforce development. SF 146. Effective 7-1-99.

Approps to dept of ec dev; bd. of regents; workforce dev.; pub employment relations bd., making statutory changes & effective date HF 745. Item vet Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19 & 20, effective 4-26-99

Licensure & operation of employment agencies. HF 521. Effective 7-1-99

Reductions & supplementation of approps, for FY 2000, HF 2039, Effective 1-18-00 $\,$

Approps to economic development, workforce dev., universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428 Item veto. Various effective dates see bill.

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT FUND

Workforce dev. fund account & fees paid by community colleges, new job training programs. HF 337. Effective 7-1-99.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, job training withholding SF 465. Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

Accelerated career education program, tax credit from withholding, grant program, job training withholding. SF 2439. Effective 5-18-00

Approps. to economic development, workforce dev, universities, & public employment relations board for FY 2001. SF 2428. Item veto Various effective dates, see bill.

WORLD FOOD PRIZE FOUNDATION

Authorize the temporary use & consumption of wine in the State Capitol, World Food Prize Ceremony, HJR 2014 Effective 7-1-00.

YEAR 2000

Supplemental approp. for FY 1998-1999 for replacement of embedded chips in state equipment. SF 366 Effective 4-21-99

Limited liability of financial institutions for Y2K technology problems SF 405 Vetoed 4-26-99.

YOUTH

Tobacco use prevention & control. HF 2565. Effective 5-15-00.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

SENATE-HOUSE COMPANION BILLS

"S" indicates bills are Similar

S.J.R.	H.J.R.	S.F.	H.F.
1	1	50	4, 11, 147 S
3, 5, 2002, 2004	5 S	51, 23	, ,
4	6	53	48, 168 S
5, 3, 2002, 2004	5 S	54, 332, 449	2 S
9	11 S	56, 244	30, 2335 S
10	2002	58, 59	158
11, 12	14, 15 S	60, 2263 S	
2001	2003	62, 433 S	
2002, 3, 5, 2004	5 S	64	131, 219 S
2003, 2006	$2006~\mathrm{S}$	67, 24 S	
2004, 3, 5, 2002	5 S	68	163
2005	2013	69, 228, 2280	363 S
2006, 2003	$2006~\mathrm{S}$	71, 2117	171, 2451 S
		72, 137 S	
S.F.	H.F.	73	197
		74, 420	370 S
2, 100, 242	5, 744 S	75, 160	223, 447 S
3, 213	65 S	77, 265	650
4	225	79	2409 S
8	194, 292 S	80, 44 S	
10, 13	28 S	82	2347 S
15, 2068	7, 2275 S	83	241 S
16 , 113	2076	85, 437	211 S
19, 206, 425, 459	22, 775 S	86, 440	369 S
21, 325	16 S	90	224
23, 51		91	464, 465 S
24, 67 S		94	17, 532 S
27, 323	133 S	96	749 S
29, 214	63 S	97	122
30	430, 2187, 2468 S	98	354 S
32	124	99	266
33	263	100, 2, 242	5, 744 S
34, 331 S		103	226, 618 S
35, 285 S		106	233, 271 S
36	29	109, 284 S	
38	361	110	6
40, 232, 401 S		112, 151	
42, 2097, 2171	159, 684, 2364,	113, 16	2076
	2397, 2496 S	115	23 S
43	134	117, 176	.=.
44, 80 S		119, 456	273
45, 128	627 S	120	267
46, 351	27, 108, 476 S	122	77 S
48	120 S	124, 264	~.~~
49	146	125	243 S

S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F
126	39, 111 S	198, 447 S	
128, 45		·	153, 192, 608, 2241
129, 367 S			328, 2582 5
131, 436			441 \$
132, 2070			***********
133		,	20
134, 2349	621 S	206, 19, 425, 459	9 22, 775
135, 411, 465 S	••••••	210	51
136		211, 225	316, 586 🛰
137, 72 S		212, 2454	334, 2332 5
138, 408		213, 3	65 §
139, 463		214, 29	63 £
140, 266 S		217, 2149 S	
141, 2005	2044 S	218, 352 S	
142, 312			416, 609 5
143, 263		220, 313	
144, 175	380, 2350 S		631
145, 291, 462	177 S	222	407, 707 \$
148	208	223, 2063	205 ⊱
149	344	225, 211	316, 586 S
151, 112		227	2256 S
152, 167, 2127	178 S	228, 69, 2280	363 S
153, 158, 396			330
154, 2046		230	516
155, 197, 231	248 S		248 S
156, 2004, 2425			
	2032, 2539 S		255
158, 153, 396			415
159			***************************************
160, 75	,		408, 679
162			440
166			424
167, 152, 2127			5, 744 S
169, 2027 S			
171	•		30, 2335 S
173			552
175, 144			681 S
176, 117			
177, 275 S			657
178			
181		· ·	
183, 305		•	650
185, 308		•	470
186			479
187, 200 153,			641
189, 389 S			488 S
191 193			610, 761 S
194			218 S
197, 155, 231	,		
101, 100, 201	440 0	411	100, 702

S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.F.
280, 383	406, 699 S	353	587, 2165 S
281	626	354, 410	
284, 109 S		355	279 S
285, 35 S		358, 412	
286	490, 733 S	359	462, 727, 776 S
288, 339		360	
289, 446 S		361, 364	514, 557 S
290, 394, 2359 S		363, 444 S	
291, 145, 462	177 S	364, 361	514, 557 S
293, 2370, 2437 S		365	547
295	505	367, 129 S	
296, 458		368	50 S
297, 407		3695	30, 548, 625, 759 S
298		370, 434	553 S
299, 452, 466 S		371	
303145		372	
304		374	
305, 183		376, 236 S	
307, 435 S		379, 426	
308, 185		380, 427	
312, 142		383, 280	
313, 220		385	,
315, 274		386	
318		389, 189 S	
319		392	
320		393, 330	
322, 438 S		394, 290, 2359 S	
323, 27		396, 153, 158	
325, 21		400, 2087	
327, 2134, 2229		401, 40, 232 S	
329		403	
330, 393		404, 240	
331, 34 S		407, 297	
332, 54, 449		408, 138	
333, 219		409	
334		410, 354	
335		411, 135, 465 S	
336		412, 358	
337	•	415	•
338	444 S	416, 2153 S	
339, 288		418, 259	
341, 2199	. 549, 674 S	420, 74	
342	469 S	421	
344, 451 S		422, 2025, 2054	179 S
345	449	423	423, 715
346	600	425, 19, 206, 459	22, 775 S
347270	, 556, 743 S	426, 379	558 S
349		427, 380	543
351, 4627		433, 62 S	
352, 218 S		434, 370	
, = = = = : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	*****	,	

S.F.	H.F.	S.F.	H.I
435, 307 S		2025, 422, 20	054179
436, 131 289,			
437, 85			2024, 2058, 2326
438, 322 S			
439			2154
440, 86			2001, 2135
443			605
444, 363 S			336, 754
445	677 S	,	2090 :
446, 289 S	******		
447, 198 S		2039, 2358	2225
448 467,	728 S		
449, 54, 332			198, 580, 2208
450	356 S		2102 `
451, 344 S			
452, 299, 466 S			214 '-
453			025179 :-
454, 2228, 2298 S			208
456, 119	273		123, 693, 2034, 2331
458, 296			
459, 19, 206, 425 22,			
461	554		205 \S
462, 145, 291			2079, 2150 5
463, 139			
465, 135, 411 S			
466, 299, 452 S			7, 2275 S
470			12 §
474	770		212, 431, 2133, 2492 \$
475	771		2137
477	780		2082
478	439 S	2077, 2141	2115
479, 2432	768 S	2080	252, 742 S
480	782 S	2081	2171, 2475 \$
481	781 S		2137
2001, 21642004	, 2017		2106
2002	706 S	2084, 2042	
2004, 156, 2425256	5, 778,	2086	2166
2032, 2	539 S	2087, 400	290 S
2005, 141 2	044 S	2088	2148
2007	2062	2089	2022, 2035, 2217 \$
2009	2020	2091	2281
20132	039 S	2093, 2256 S	
2016, 2031 2	154 S	2094, 2300	2163
2017	2023	2097, 42, 217	1159, 684, 2364,
20182029, 2	290 S		2397, 2496 S
2019		2098	2200
2022	2019		
20232018, 2			2157 S
20242033			2212

S.F. H.F.	S.F.	H.F.
2106, 2364	2173, 2123, 2128,	2129, 2135, 2136,
21082203, 2385 S	2137, 2138, 213	9, 2140, 2151,
2109, 2052 S		2286, 2296 S
21142247	2176, 2301	
21162206	2177, 2328	
2117, 71171, 2451 S	2178, 2460 S	
2121, 2445	2179, 2275	2356
21222243, 2404 S	2181, 2187 S	
2123, 2128, 2129, 2135, 2136, 2137,	2182, 2387 S	
2138, 2139, 2140, 2151, 2152,	2184	2156, 2437 S
2161, 21732286, 2296 S	2186, 2419	
2124 2497 S		
21262383	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2267, 2472 S
2127, 152, 167 178 S	2190	2346 S
2128, 2129, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138,		
2139, 2140, 2151, 2152, 2161,	*	2024, 2058, 2326 S
2173, 21232286, 2296 S		2276, 2408 S
2130		2478
2131, 201328, 2582 S		
21322270		2245
2134, 327, 2229 385, 603 S		549, 674 S
2135, 2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140,		2043 S
2151, 2152, 2161, 2173, 2123,		2319
2128, 21292286, 2296 S		
	,	
2141, 20772115 2143, 2062 S2115		
2144, 23172459	•	654 S
		2432
2149, 217 S2199		2452
	•	
2151, 2152, 2161, 2173, 2123, 2128,		2443 S
2129, 2135, 2136, 2137, 2138,	•	61E 0000 C
2139, 21402286, 2296 S		615, 2232 S
2153, 416 S		9900
2154, 23082224, 2271, 2534 S		2390
2155, 2213 S	, ,	00F C00 C
2156		385, 603 S
21582219 S	·	
2159, 2267 S		74 S
2160		
2161, 2173, 2123, 2128, 2129, 2135,		2080 S
2136, 2137, 2138, 2139, 2140,		2341
2151, 21522286, 2296 S		2223, 2481 S
21632145		2143
2164, 20012004, 2017		2052 S
21672283	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5
2168, 2257 2379 S		2161 S
21692213		2314
21702188		2410 S
2171, 42, 2097 159, 684, 2364,		2436 S
2397, 2496 S	2253	2428 S

SENATE-HOUSE COMPANION BILLS

S.F. H.I	S.F.	Н.
2254231	1 2349	, 134 621
2255, 2053		. 2441 S
2256, 2093 S		
2257, 2168		, 2039 2225
2258225		, 290, 394 S
2260, 2413 320		740, 2536
2263, 60 S		, 2065 S
2264, 2395 S		, 2106
22652264		, 2197 S
2267, 2159 S	. 2368	23.
2271251	4 2369	24(
2275, 2179235	6 2370	, 293, 2437 S
2277241		241
2280, 69, 228 363	S 2375	, 2205 S
2284244		272 %
2288244	5 2382	
2291244	9 2387	, 2182 S
2292244	8 2389	, 2443 2147
2294, 2059 S	. 2390	2386 \$
2295, 2440 2373	S 2395	, 2264 S
2296232	8 2399	2488
2297222		2487
2298, 454, 2228 S	. 2404	, 2405
2299, 2100 2157	S 2408	, 2034 336, 754 S
2300, 2094216	3 2412	, 2234 2080 S
2301, 2176	. 2413	, 2260 320 S
23022476	S 2417	, 2210
2304245	0 2419	, 2186
2308, 21542224, 2271, 2534	S = 2420	
2309, 2231 74		2483 S
2310, 2191	. 2425	, 156, 2004 256, 778.
23122357, 2490	S	$2032, 2539 \mathrm{S}$
23142418	S = 2426	255 3
2317, 2144245	9 2427	, 2239, 2334 S
2318, 2211 654	S = 2432	, 479 768 S
23262457		2571 S
2328, 2177	. 2434	2127 S
2329212	1 2436	, 2337
2330231	2 2437	, 293, 2370 S
2333244	7 2438	, 2240 2161 S
2334, 2239, 2427 S	. 2439	2556 S
2337, 2436	. 2440	, 2295 2373 S
2339, 2037		, 2353 S
2340, 2204		, 2217 S
2343, 2233		, 2389 2147
23442249		2568
2345219		, 2121
2346392, 2333		
23482453	S 2447	2575, 2577 S

S.F.	H.F.
2449	2565
2450	2567 S
2451, 2230	
2452	2572 S
2453	2574 S
2454, 212	334, 2332 S
2455 85,	251, 2113, 2566, 2573 S
2456	2558 S
2458	2306
2459	2507, 2580 S
2460, 2178 S	•••••
2461	2579

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

SJR 1

By Iverson, Johnson, Boettger, Jensen, Drake, Maddox, McKibben, King, Rittmer, Rehberg, Redwine, Kramer, Freeman, Lamberti, Angelo, Veenstra, Hedge, Zieman, McKean, Miller, Sexton, Behn, Gaskill, Bartz, Tinsman, and Schuerer

A joint resolution proposing amendments to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the state budget by limiting state general fund expenditures and restricting certain state tax revenue changes Effective 7-1 99

```
Jan
       13
           99
               Introduced, referred to Ways and Means S J 57
Jan
       13
           99
               Subcommittee, McKibben, Drake and Flynn SJ 67
Jan
       19
           99
               Committee report S J 97
Jan
       19
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 97
Jan
      20
           99
               Amendment S-3001 filed S J 105
               Amendment S-3002 filed S J 106
Jan
      20
           99
               Amendments S-3001, S-3002 lost S J 106
Jan
      20
           99
Jan
      20
           99
               Passed Senate, yeas 32, nays 16 S J 110
Jan
      20
           99
               Immediate message SJ 110
Jan
               Message from Senate HJ 168
      21
           99
Jan
      25
           99
               Read first time, passed on file H J 173
               Amendments H-1004, H-1005 filed HJ 234
Feb
      02
           99
               Substituted for HJR 1 HJ 241
Feb
      03
           99
Feb
      03
           99
               Amendment H-1005 lost H J 242
               Amendment H-1004 lost H J 242
Feb
      03
           99
Feb
      03
           99
               Passed House, yeas 57, nays 40 H J 247
Feb
      03
           99
               Immediate message HJ 248
Feb
      03
           99
               Explanation of vote H J 248
Feb
      04
           99
               Message from House SJ 211
Feb
      09
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 235
Feb
      09
           99
               Signed by President S J 235
Feb
      09
           99
               Signed by Speaker S J 235
Feb
      09
           99
               Sent to Secretary of State S J 235
```

SJR 2

By Maddox and Harper

A joint resolution relating to the designation of the Old State Historical Building as the Ola Babcock Miller State Office Building Effective 7 1 99

```
Jan
       14
           99
               Introduced, referred to State Government S.J. 69
Jan
      20
           99
               Subcommittee, Lundby, Maddox and Szymoniak S J 114
Jan
      26
          99
               Committee report S J 143
Jan
      26
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 143
               Amendment S-3017 filed S J 318
Feb
      16
           99
```

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

SBH-10

```
Feb. 16 99 Amendment S-3017 adopted. S.J. 318.
```

Feb. 24 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 382.

Feb. 24 99 Immediate message. S.J. 388.

Feb. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 444.

Mar. 01 99 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 490.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Martin, Jacobs and Jochum. H.J. 642.

Mar. 25 99 Committee report. H.J. 897.

Mar. 25 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 897.

Apr. 08 99 Passed House, ayes 90, nays none. H.J. 1173.

Apr. 08 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1176.

Apr. 08 99 Message from House. S.J. 1031.

Apr. 21 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1251.

Apr. 21 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1251.

Apr. 21 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1251.

Apr. 21 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1251.

Apr. 23 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1297.

S.J.R. 3

By Rittmer.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to limit the years of service for Governor and Lieutenant Governor. (See SJR 2004.)

Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 110.

Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and McLaren, S.J. 123.

S.J.R. 4

By Zieman and Hedge.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to change the length of term of office for members of the Iowa House of Representatives.

Jan. 26 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 138.

Jan. 26 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 138.

Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Fink and Rittmer. S.J. 181.

S.J.R. 5

By Zieman, Schuerer, King, Gaskill, and Hedge.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to limit the years of service for members of the Senate and the House of Representatives, and to limit the years of service for Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, Secretary of State, Auditor of State, and Treasurer of State.

Jan. 26 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 138.

Jan. 26 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 138.

Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Drake and Fink, S.J. 181.

S.J.R. 6

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A joint resolution nullifying amendments to an administrative rule of the department of natural resources eliminating the open season for the commercial harvesting of washboard mussels and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1062)

```
Mar. 02 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 461.
```

Mar. 02 99 Committee report. S J. 467

Mar. 02 99 Approved S.J 467

Apr. 29 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 1432.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King S.J. 56.

S.J.R. 7

By Black.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa removing the privilege from arrest for members of the general assembly.

```
Mar. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 461
```

Mar. 02 99 Referred to State Government, S.J. 461

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Deluhery and Lamberti. S.J 532

S.J.R. 8

By Lamberti.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to reconvene the general assembly in order to reconsider vetoed bills and items of appropriation bills after adjournment sine die.

```
Mar. 04 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 502.
```

Mar. 04 99 Referred to State Government, S.J. 502

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Fink and King. S J 532.

S.J.R 9

By Kibbie, Deluhery, Horn, Gronstal, Connolly, Dvorsky, Bolkcom, and Fraise.

A joint resolution directing the Secretary of State to conduct a nonbinding election on Iowa's state slogan to be held in conjunction with a statewide special election for submission of constitutional amendments to the people and providing an effective date

```
Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 531.
```

Mar. 09 99 Referred to State Government. S.J 531

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Deluhery and Lamberti. S.J. 660.

SJR 10

By King, Angelo, and Lamberti

A joint resolution requesting the proposal of an amendment to the Constitution the United States on the subject of judicial taxation

Mar 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 557
Mar 10 99 Referred to Ways and Means S J 557

Mar 11 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Maddox and Soukup S J 575

SJR 11

By Iverson

A joint resolution to nullify an administrative rule of the secretary of state concerning preparation of descriptions of constitutional amendments and statewn public measures and providing an effective date (See SJR 12)

Mar 22 99 Resolution filed S J 702 Mar 22 99 Referred to Rules and Administration S J 702

SJR 12

By Rules and Administration

A joint resolution to nullify an administrative rule of the secretary of stat concerning preparation of descriptions of constitutional amendments and statewid public measures and providing an effective date (Formerly SJR 11)

Mar 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar S J 776 Mar 24 99 Committee report S J 767

Mar 24 99 Approved SJ 767

Mar 29 99 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 19 S J 820

Mar 29 99 Immediate message S J 822 Mar 29 99 Message from Senate H J 920

Mar 30 99 Read first time, referred to Administration and Rules H J 926

Apr 01 99 Subcommittee, Siegrist, Carroll and Myers H J 1022

Apr 06 99 Committee report H J 1101

Apr 06 99 Failed committee passage, in Administration and Rules H J 1101

S.J.R. 2001

By Fraise.

A joint resolution designating the channel catfish as the official state fish for the State of Iowa.

Jan. 11 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 44.

Jan. 11 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 45.

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Fink, Schuerer and Sexton. S.J. 56.

S.J.R. 2002

By Soukup.

A joint resolution proposing amendments to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to change the length of term of office for members of the House of Representatives and the Senate, to limit the years of service for members of the House of Representatives and the Senate, and to limit the terms of service for Governor and Lieutenant Governor.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 379.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 379.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Connolly and Drake. S.J. 486.

S.J.R. 2003

By Flynn, Kibbie, Deluhery, Fraise, and Gronstal.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the power of the people to affirm or reject Acts of the General Assembly relating to the individual income tax or sales or use tax.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 393.

Feb. 24 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 393.

Feb. 28 00 Subcommittee, McKibben, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 440.

Mar. 06 00 Amendment S-5064 filed, S.J. 540.

S.J.R. 2004

By State Government.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to limit the years of service for Governor and Lieutenant Governor. (Formerly SJR 3.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 439.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 449.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 449.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 726.

SJR 2005

By Ways and Means

A joint resolution nullifying amendments to administrative rules of the department of revenue and finance concerning the classification of condominiums for property purposes and providing an effective date (Formerly SSB 3212) Effective 4-5-00

```
Mar
      09
           00
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28 S
                   613
      09
           00
               Committee report SJ 616
Mar
Mar
      09
           00
               Approved SJ 616
Mar
      30
           00
               Passed Senate, yeas 45, nays none S J 946
Mar
      30
           00
               Immediate message SJ 946
               Message from Senate H J 1142
Mar
      30
           00
               Read first time, passed on file H J 1164
Mar
      30
           00
               Substituted for HJR 2013 HJ 1260
Apr
      05
           00
Apr
      05
           00
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 3 H J 1260
      05
           00
               Motions filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Drake and Weigel H.
Apr
                   1279
      11
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1423
Apr
               Explanation of vote HJ 1654
Apr
      19
           00
      26
           00
               Motions to reconsider vote failed H J 1940
Apr
      26
          00
               Message from House SJ 1446
Apr
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1448
Apr
      26
           00
               Signed by President SJ 1448
Apr
      26
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1448
Apr
               Sent to Secretary of State SJ 1448
Apr
      26
           00
```

SJR 2006

By Ways and Means

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iow relating to the power of the people to affirm or reject Acts of the General Assembl relating to the individual income tax or sales or use tax (Formerly SSB 3227)

Apr	10	00	Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28 S J
			1094
Apr	10	00	Committee report SJ 1095
Apr	10	00	Approved S J 1095
Apr	11	00	Amendment S-5382 filed S J 1116

SENATE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY

S.F. 1

By Angelo and Maddox

A bill for an act relating to the display of a safety flag by a vessel towing a water skier and providing a penalty

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment S.J. 19
 Jan. 12 99 Subcommittee, King, Bolkcom and Drake. S J 55.

S.F. 2

By Tinsman.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption from state individual income tax for pension or retirement income received and providing a retroactive applicability date

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 19.
Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Bolkcom and Redwine. S.J. 67

S.F. 3

By Zieman.

A bill for an act setting the time for the closing of precinct polling places. (See SF 213.)

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S J. 20.
 Jan 14 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and Maddox. S.J. 76.

S F. 4

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to regulations adopted by local authorities regulating the turning of vehicles at and between intersections

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 21.
Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Fraise and Sexton. S J. 102.

SF. 5

By Rittmer

A bill for an act relating to the tuition exemption for, and actual enrollment count of, nonresident eleventh and twelfth grade pupils.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education, S.J. 22.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Dvorsky and Gaskill. S.J. 102.

S.F. 6

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act relating to tax exemptions for livestock-related pollution-controrecycling property. (See SF 399.)

Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 43.

Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Hedge, Bartz and Deluhery. S.J. 67.

S.F. 7

By Miller.

A bill for an act requiring contracts for the construction or maintenance highways to include certain provisions for the restoration of areas in which fill disother materials are to be removed.

Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 43.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Fraise and Sexton. S.J. 102.

S.F. 8

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to coverage under a policy or contract providing for third party payment or prepayment of health or medical expenses by providing coverage in costs associated with equipment, supplies, and education for the treatment of diabeted Effective 7-1-99.

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce. S.J. 52.
```

Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Deluhery and Jensen. S.J. 67.

Jan. 20 99 Committee report. S.J. 114.

Jan. 20 99 Recommended passage, S.J. 114.

Feb. 25 99 Amendment S-3022 filed, S.J. 411.

Mar. 02 99 Amendment S-3032 filed. S.J. 450.

Mar. 02 99 Amendment S-3032 adopted. S.J. 450.

Mar. 02 99 Amendment S-3022 as amended, adopted. S.J. 450.

Mar. 02 99 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 4. S.J. 450.

Mar. 02 99 Immediate message. S.J. 454.

Mar. 03 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 529.

Mar. 03 99 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 539.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Doderer and Metcalf. H.J. 697.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment H-1165 filed. H.J. 814.

Mar. 30 99 Committee report, H.J. 952.

Mar. 30 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 952.

Mar. 30 99 Committee amendment H-1305 filed, H.J. 954.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.

Apr. 14 99 Committee amendment H-1305 adopted. H.J. 1286.

```
Amendment H-1165 out of order H.J. 1286.
           99
Apr.
       14
           99
               Passed House, aves 94, navs 2 H.J. 1287
Apr.
       14
Apr.
       14
           99
                Immediate message. H.J 1295.
                Message from House, with amendment S-3379 S.J. 1122.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Senate concurred S-3379, S.J. 1216.
       20
           99
Apr.
       20
           99 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 3. S J. 1216.
Apr.
Apr.
       20
           99
               Immediate message. S.J. 1217.
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1465
       20
           99
Apr.
       26
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1297.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1297.
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1297.
       26
           99
Apr.
       26
           99
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1297.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Signed by Governor, S.J 1407.
Apr.
```

Jan.

By McKibben and Black.

12

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of the sales and use tax on building materials, supplies, or equipment of certain rural water districts, and providing retroactive applicability and effective dates
Effective 4-26-99

```
Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 52.
           99
                Subcommittee, McKibben, Harper and McLaren S.J. 76.
Jan.
       14
Feb.
      03
           99
               Committee report S.J. 210.
Feb.
       03
           99
                Recommended passage S.J. 210.
Feb.
       16
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J 319.
Feb.
       16
           99
                Immediate message. S J. 321.
Feb.
       17
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 370.
Feb.
       18
           99
                Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 383.
Feb.
      23
           99
                Subcommittee, Teig, Doderer and Houser, H.J. 412
Mar.
       10
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 624.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Recommended passage, H.J. 624.
                Passed House, ayes 87, nays 1 H.J 1372
Apr.
       15
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1380.
       15
           99
Apr.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
      15
           99
                Immediate message. H J 1373
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1168.
Apr.
       15
      23
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J 1297.
Apr.
Apr.
      23 99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1297.
      23
           99
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1297.
Apr.
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1297.
      23
           99
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Signed by Governor, S.J. 1312.
```

S.F. 10

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of nonresident hunting licenses, to the maximum number of deer and wild turkey hunting licenses issued to nonresidents, and to certain allocations of nonresident licenses, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1002)

- Jan. 13 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 58.
- Jan. 13 99 Committee report. S.J. 68.
- Jan. 13 99 Approved. S.J. 68.
- Jan. 19 99 Fiscal note, SCS
- Jan. 27 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J 147.
- Jan. 27 99 Immediate message. S.J. 155.
- Jan. 28 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 199.
- Jan. 28 99 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 212
- Feb. 02 99 Subcommittee, Rayhons, Brauns and Scherrman. H.J. 230.
- Feb. 25 99 Amendment H-1037 filed. H.J. 484.

SF. 11

By McKean.

A bill for an act adopting the uniform statutory rule against perpetuities.

- Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J 69.
- Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hansen and Redfern S.J. 96.

S.F. 12

By McKean.

A bill for an act establishing a uniform standard for determination of death $\,$ (Si SF 209)

- Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, S.J 69.
- Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Fraise and Lamberti, S.J. 96.

S.F. 13

By Angelo.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of deer and wild turkey hunting licenses to a nonresident owning a farm unit in this state.

- Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment, S J 69
- Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Black, Freeman and Rehberg S.J. 76

S.F. 14

By Angelo.

A bill for an act providing for an additional income tax deduction for the hiring of individuals with impairments by any sized business or corporation and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions.

- Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 70.
- Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Connolly and Johnson. S.J. 96.

By Rehberg, Behn, Redwine, Zieman, King, Freeman, Jensen, Boettger, Johnson, McKibben, Rife, Bartz, Veenstra, Angelo, and Schuerer.

A bill for an act eliminating the state inheritance tax and providing for the Act's applicability

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means S.J. 70.
Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bolkcom and Redwine S.J. 96
```

S.F. 16

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to windshield wiper operation and lighted headlamps and making a penalty applicable (See SF 113)

```
Jan 14 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 70
Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Jensen, Freeman and McCoy. S J. 102
```

S.F. 17

By Maddox

A bill for an act relating to mandatory motor vehicle proof of financial responsibility by requiring such proof wherever a motor vehicle may be operated. (See SF 95.)

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 70.
Jan. 26 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Drake and McCoy. S.J. 141.
Feb. 10 99 Withdrawn. S.J. 263.
```

S.F. 18

By Angelo

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of a school energy conservation measure program

```
    Jan 14 99 Introduced, referred to Education. S.J 71.
    Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Angelo, Boettger and Szymoniak S.J 102.
```

S.F. 19

By Black

A bill for an act providing for a regular program foundation base per pupil increase for the portion of weighted enrollment that is additional enrollment because of special education, and a special education support services foundation base increase, and including an effective date and applicability provision.

```
Jan 19 99 Introduced, referred to Education. S.J. 91.
Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Boettger and Fink S.J. 102.
```

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

S.F. 20

By Black.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of a county conservation commission to fix acquisitions or exchanges of land with the natural resource commission.

Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 91

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Miller, Bolkcom and Rife. S J 102.

S.F. 21

By Black.

A bill for an act providing for the elimination of special education deficits incurred by school districts, making an appropriation, and including an effective date and applicability provision.

Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Education, S.J. 92.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Sexton and Shearer. S.J. 103.

S.F. 22

By Black.

A bill for an act relating to the eligibility of nonresident landowners and their family members for free deer hunting licenses.

Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 92.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Black and Rehberg. S.J. 103.

S.F. 23

By Black.

A bill for an act authorizing a county conservation board to cooperate with private, not-for-profit organizations to carry out conservation and recreation programs. (See SF 51.)

Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 92

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Fink, Freeman and Rife. S J. 103.

S.F. 24

By Black.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of civil damages for the illegal taking, injuring, selling, or possessing of a protected swan or crane.

Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 92.

Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, Miller, Angelo and Horn. S.J 96.

By Black.

A bill for an act increasing the tuition assistance eligible national guard members receive under the national guard tuition aid program.

Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Education. S.J. 92.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Angelo and Connolly, S.J. 103.

S.F. 26

By McKean.

A bill for an act relating to uniform prudent investor guidelines for trustees and providing an applicability date.

Jan. 19 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 94.

Jan. 19 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 94.

Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Redfern, McCoy and Tinsman. S.J. 123.

S.F. 27

By Maddox.

A bill for an act relating to use of a professional designation by an audiologist. (See SF 323.)

Jan. 19 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 94.

Jan. 19 99 Referred to State Government, S.J. 95.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Schuerer and Szymoniak. S.J. 114.

S.F. 28

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act eliminating a report of land acquisitions and exchanges by a county conservation board. (Formerly SSB 1009.)

Jan. 19 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 95.

Jan. 19 99 Committee report. S.J. 97.

Jan. 19 99 Approved. S.J. 97.

Feb. 10 99 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 266.

Feb. 10 99 Immediate message. S.J. 267.

Feb. 11 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 335.

Feb. 15 99 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 347.

Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Alons, Drake and Frevert. H.J. 361.

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to forestry and forest resource support and makin appropriations.

Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 104.
 Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Behn, Black and Hedge. S.J. 130.

S.F. 30

By Lamberti.

A bill for an act relating to the recision of an administrative license revocation for an operating while intoxicated offense, and providing an effective date.

Jan 20 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 104. Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, McKean, Fraise and Zieman. S.J. 123.

S.F. 31

By Angelo, Lundby, and Dearden.

A bill for an act establishing an age ceiling for hiring fire fighters and peace officers.

Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J 110.
 Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Dearden, Lundby and Maddox. S.J. 123.

that the DND OF took to Trionic to the total

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 21 00 Committee report. S.J. 333.

Feb. 21 00 Recommended passage. S.J 333.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Local Government. S.J 726.

S.F. 32

By Rittmer, Lundby, and Gronstal.

A bill for an act concerning employment rights of fire fighters under civil service who are elected as officers in certain professional fire fighter organizations, and providing an effective date.

Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 111.

Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Dearden and Lundby. S.J. 123.

S.F. 33

By McCoy and Dvorsky.

A bill for an act relating to the termination of a rental agreement of a residential or a mobile home tenant.

Jan.	20	99	Introduced, referred to State Government. S J. 111.
Jan.	21	99	Subcommittee, Lamberti, Fink and Schuerer. S.J. 123.

By Black.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to the property tax relief fund for county mental health, mental retardation, and developmental disability expenditures and including an effective date and applicability provision.

```
    Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations S.J. 111
    Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, McCoy and Rife. S.J. 130
```

S.F. 35

By Maddox and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the practice of hypnotherapy and providing penalties. (See SF 285.)

```
    Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J 111.
    Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Sexton and Szymoniak. S.J. 123.
```

S.F. 36

By Fink and McKean

A bill for an act relating to the voter approval of annexation and severance of territory to or from a city and including effective date and applicability provisions.

```
Jan. 21 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 119.
Jan. 21 99 Referred to Local Government S.J. 119.
Jan. 26 99 Subcommittee, Angelo, McCoy and McKean. S.J. 141.
```

S.F. 37

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the hunting of mourning doves and subjecting violators to a penalty. (Formerly SSB 1010.)

Jan.	21	99	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 120.
Jan.	21		Committee report. S.J. 125.
Jan.	21	99	Approved. S.J. 125.
Jan.	27	99	Amendment S-3005 filed. S.J 152
Jan.	27	99	Point of order raised S-3005. S J. 152.
Jan.	27	99	Point of order withdrawn S-3005 S.J 152.
Jan.	27	99	Amendment S-3005 lost. S.J. 152.
Jan.	27	99	Passed Senate, ayes 26, nays 23. S.J. 152.

Jan. 27 99 Immediate message. S.J. 155.

Jan. 28 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 200.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Jan.	28	99	Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 212.
Feb.	02	99	Subcommittee, Weidman, Dotzler and Sunderbruch. H.J. 230.
Feb.	15	99	Committee report. H.J. 354.
Feb.	15	99	Recommended passage. H.J. 354.
Feb.	22	99	Amendments H-1016, H-1017, H-1018, H-1020, H-1021, H-102
			filed. H.J. 403.
Feb.	22	99	Amendments H-1023, H-1024, H-1025, H-1026 filed. H.J. 403.
Feb.	24	99	Amendments H-1033, H-1034 filed. H.J. 440.
Feb.	25	99	Rereferred to Natural Resources. H.J. 480.
Mar.	01	99	Amendment H–1039 filed. H.J. 506.

S.F. 38

By Kibbie and Lundby.

A bill for an act forming a bipartisan commission to recommend reforms in the law-relating to the financing of political campaigns.

Jan.	21	99	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 120.
Jan.	21	99	Referred to State Government. S.J. 120.
Jan.	28	99	Subcommittee, Rittmer, Drake and Kibbie. S.J. 181.

S.F. 39

By Angelo.

A bill for an act relating to an exemption from property taxation for mobile manufactured, and modular home access devices for persons with disabilities and providing an applicability date.

```
Jan. 21 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 120.
Jan. 21 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 120.
Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Hedge, Bolkcom and Redwine. S.J. 164.
```

S.F. 40

By Angelo.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a beginning teacher induction program. (See SF 232.)

```
Jan. 21 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 120.
Jan. 21 99 Referred to Education, S.J. 120.
Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Angelo, Fink and Gaskill. S.J. 229.
```

S.F. 41

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the duties and meetings of the county agricultural extension councils. (Formerly SSB 1004.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Jan.
       21
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 120.
Jan.
       21
            99
                Committee report, S.J. 124.
Jan.
       21
            99
                Approved, S.J. 124.
Feb.
       10
            99
                Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none. S.J. 254.
Feb.
       10
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 267.
Feb.
            99
       11
                Message from Senate, H.J. 335.
Feb.
       15
            99
                Read first time, referred to Local Government, H.J. 347.
Mar.
       09
            99
                Subcommittee, Alons, Eddie and Mundie, H.J. 587.
Mar.
       17
            99
                Committee report, H.J. 727.
Mar.
       17
            99
                Recommended passage, H.J. 727.
Apr.
       08
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1214.
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1215
Apr.
       13
Apr.
       13
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 1090.
```

Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1428.

29 Apr.

29 99

29 99 Signed by President, S.J. 1428. 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428. Apr. 29 99

May 18 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435b.

S.F. 42

Apr.

Apr.

By Dvorsky.

A bill for an act providing supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in district to district, or district to community college, sharing programs, and providing an effective date.

```
Jan.
           99
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 129,
       25
Jan.
       25
           99
                Referred to Education. S.J. 129.
Feb.
       04
           99
                Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Dvorsky. S.J. 220.
```

S.F. 43

By Dvorsky.

A bill for an act relating to interest on rental deposits being held by landlords.

```
Jan.
       25
           99
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 129.
Jan.
       25
           99
                Referred to State Government S.J. 129.
Jan.
       28
                Subcommittee, Rittmer, Fink and Lamberti, S.J. 181.
           99
```

S.F. 44

By Miller.

A bill for an act establishing a tax credit for certain contributions to political committees.

```
Jan.
       25
            99
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 129.
Jan.
       25
            99
                Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 129.
Jan.
       27
            99
                Subcommittee, Drake, Harper and Johnson. S.J. 164.
```

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to advanced placement award programs and providing for appropriations.

```
Jan. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 129.
Jan. 25 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 129.
```

Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Connolly and Gaskill. S.J. 208.

S.F. 46

By Fraise.

A bill for an act relating to the conduct of meetings of a compensation commission under the eminent domain law.

```
    Jan. 26 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 131.
    Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Deluhery and Lamberti. S.J. 181.
```

S.F. 47

Feb.

Feb.

Feb.

Feb.

09 99

09

09 99

10 99

99

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the classification of funding agreements issued by a life insurance company for purposes of the prioritization of claims against the assets of an insurer subject to supervision, rehabilitation, and liquidation, and including an effective date and a retroactive applicability provision. (Formerly SSB 1015.) Effective 2-10-99.

```
26
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 131.
Jan.
Jan.
       26
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 141.
Jan.
       26
           99
                Approved. S.J. 141.
Jan.
       27
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none, S.J. 148.
Jan.
       27
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 155.
Jan.
       28
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 200.
                Read first time. referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 212.
Jan.
       28
           99
Jan.
       28
           99
                Subcommittee, Bradley, Hoffman and Wise. H.J. 213.
Jan.
       28
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 214.
                Recommended passage. H.J. 215.
Jan.
       28
           99
Feb.
       03
           99
                Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 239.
Feb.
       03
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 240.
Feb.
       03
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 248.
Feb.
       04
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 212.
Feb.
       09
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 235.
```

Signed by President. S.J. 235.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 235.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 235. Signed by Governor. S.J. 302.

By Zieman, King, Gaskill, Schuerer, and Hedge.

A bill for an act limiting the number of terms and years of service a person may serve as Iowa secretary of agriculture and including applicability and effective date provisions.

```
Jan. 26 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 138.
Jan. 26 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 139.
Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, King, Fink and Schuerer. S.J. 181.
```

S.F. 49

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of the state percent of growth for purposes of the state school foundation program, and providing an applicability date. (Formerly SSB 1036.)

```
Jan.
       26
            99
                 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 139.
Jan.
       26
            99
                 Placed on calendar, S.J. 139.
Jan.
       26
            99
                 Committee report. S.J. 142.
Jan.
       26
            99
                 Approved. S.J. 142.
Jan.
       27
            99
                 HF 146 substituted. S.J. 153.
Jan.
       27
            99
                Withdrawn, S.J. 154.
```

S.F. 50

By Education.

A bill for an act providing additional funding for certain school districts that have either decreasing or increasing enrollments by extending the regular program district cost guarantee and by providing on-time funding, making an appropriation, and providing effective and applicability dates. (Formerly SSB 1037.)

```
Jan.
       26
           99
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 139.
Jan.
       26
           99
                Placed on calendar, S.J. 139.
Jan.
       26
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 142.
Jan.
       26
           99
                Approved. S.J. 142.
Jan.
       27
           99
                HF 147 substituted, S.J. 154.
       27
           99
               Withdrawn, S.J. 155.
Jan
```

S.F. 51

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act authorizing a county conservation board to cooperate with private, not-for-profit organizations to carry out conservation and recreation programs. (Formerly SF 23.) Effective 7-1-99.

Jan. 26 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 139.

```
Jan.
       26
            99
                 Placed on calendar, S.J. 139.
Jan.
       26
            99
                 Committee report, S.J. 142.
Jan.
       26
            99
                 Approved. S.J. 142.
Jan.
       27
            99
                 Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none. S.J. 151.
       27
Jan.
            99
                 Immediate message. S.J. 155.
Jan.
       28
            99
                 Message from Senate, H.J. 200.
Jan.
       28
            99
                 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 212.
Feb.
       11
            99
                 Subcommittee, Alons, Drake and Frevert. H.J. 340.
Mar.
       03
            99
                 Committee report. H.J. 549.
Mar.
       03
            99
                 Recommended passage. H.J. 549.
Apr.
       08
            99
                 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
Apr.
       12
            99
                 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1186.
       12
            99
                 Explanation of vote, H.J. 1203.
Apr.
Apr.
       12
            99
                 Immediate message, H.J. 1187.
Apr.
       12
            99
                 Message from House. S.J. 1067.
       20
                 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1213.
Apr.
            99
Apr.
       20
            99
                 Signed by President. S.J. 1213.
```

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1213.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1277.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1213.

Apr. S.F. 52

Jan.

Apr. Apr. 20 99

20 99

22

27 99

By Redfern, Harper, and Fraise.

99

A bill for an act establishing the new criminal offense of interference with a peace officer's service horse, and applying a penalty.

Introduced, referred to Judiciary, S.J. 146.

```
Jan.
       28
            99
                Subcommittee, Redfern, Boettger and Fraise. S.J. 181.
Feb.
       04
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 221.
Feb.
       04
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 221.
                Amendment S-3008 filed, S.J. 256.
Feb.
       10
            99
Feb.
            99
                Deferred, S.J. 256.
       10
Feb.
       24
            99
                Amendment S-3008 lost. S.J. 388.
Feb.
       24
            99
                Passed Senate, aves 36, navs 12, S.J. 389.
Feb.
       24
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 394.
Feb.
       25
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 444.
Mar.
       01
            99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 490.
            99
Mar.
       03
                Subcommittee, Davis, Bell and Sukup. H.J. 544.
Mar.
       18
            99
                Committee report. H.J. 754.
Mar.
       18
            99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 754.
Mar.
       24
            99
                Amendment H-1199 filed, H.J. 852.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
Apr.
       08
            99
       29
                Rereferred to Judiciary. H.J. 1916.
            99
Apr.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
                Subcommittee reassigned, Davis, Baudler and Shoultz. H.J. 131.
       31
           00
Jan.
Feb.
       09
            00
                Committee report. H.J. 264.
Feb.
       09
            00
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 264.
                Committee amendment H-8020 filed, H.J. 264.
Feb.
       09
            00
       23
            00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
Mar.
```

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the date of the annual sale of parcels with delinquent property taxes and providing an effective and applicability date. (Formerly SSB 1005.) Effective 2-17-99.

```
Jan.
                Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 146.
       27
            99
Jan.
       27
            99
                Committee report S.J. 165.
Jan.
       27
            99
                Approved SJ. 165.
                Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none. S.J. 213.
Feb.
       04
            99
Feb.
       04
            99
                Immediate message S.J. 213.
Feb.
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 264.
       05
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 264.
Feb.
       05
            99
Feb.
       08
            99
                Substituted for HF 168 H.J. 281.
Feb.
            99
                Passed House, ayes 88, nays none. H.J 282.
       08
Feb.
       08
            99
                Immediate message. H J 283.
Feb.
       08
            99
                Explanations of votes H.J. 283.
                Message from House, S.J. 231
Feb.
           99
       09
Feb.
            99
                Reported correctly enrolled, S.J 302
       15
Feb.
                Signed by President. S J. 302.
       15
            99
Feb.
           99
                Signed by Speaker S.J 302.
       15
Feb.
       15
           99
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 302.
Feb.
                Signed by Governor, S.J. 330
```

S.F. 54

17 99

27 99

By King

Jan.

A bill for an act establishing English as the official language of the state.

Introduced, referred to State Government. S J. 156.

```
Subcommittee, King, Fink and Schuerer. S.J 181.
Jan.
       28
           99
Feb.
       25
           99
                Committee report, S.J. 410.
Feb.
       25
           99
                Recommended passage S.J. 410
Mar.
       11
           99
                Fiscal note, SCS.
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 889.
Mar.
           99
       31
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
                Subcommittee reassigned, King, Fink and Schuerer. S.J. 91
Jan.
           00
       21
```

S.F. 55

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act to legalize the transfer of certain property by the joint county system of Black Hawk and Buchanan counties to the Independence community school district, and providing an effective date. Effective 4-15-99.

```
Jan.
       27
           99
                Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S J. 156.
                Subcommittee, Redfern, Hansen and Tinsman. S.J. 181.
            99
Jan.
       28
Feb.
       04
           99
                Committee report. S J 221.
```

```
Feb.
       04
            99
                 Recommended passage. S.J. 221.
            99
                 Proof of publication certified, S.J. 257.
Feb.
       10
Feb.
            99
                 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 256.
       10
Feb.
       10
            99
                 Immediate message. S.J. 267.
Feb.
       11
            99
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 335.
                 Proof of publication certified. H.J. 338.
Feb.
       11
            99
                 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 347.
Feb.
       15
            99
Feb
       18
            99
                 Subcommittee, Kettering, Holveck and Millage. H.J. 385.
Mar.
       17
            99
                 Committee report. H.J. 726.
                 Recommended passage. H.J. 726.
Mar.
       17
            99
       07
                 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1110.
Apr.
            99
Apr.
       07
            99
                 Immediate message. H.J. 1113.
            99
                 Message from House. S.J. 996.
       07
Apr.
Apr.
       13
            99
                 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       13
            99
                 Signed by President. S.J. 1091.
            99
                 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       13
       13
            99
                 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1091.
Apr.
```

Apr.

By Hansen.

15 99

A bill for an act relating to the time and the criteria for filing of claims for refund under the state individual income tax by retired federal employees as a result of th unconstitutional taxation of federal pensions and providing an effective date.

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 156.
Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, Drake, McLaren and Soukup. S.J. 182.
```

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1172.

S.F. 57

By Maddox.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of funds allocated to the county conservation account and the cities' parks and open space account of the resources enhancement and protection fund to city utility boards, and providing an effective date

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. S.J. 156.
Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Bartz and Hammond. S.J. 182.
```

S.F. 58

By Bolkcom and Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of political party.

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 156.
Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, Lundby, Drake and Fink. S.J. 182.
```

By Lundby.

A bill for an act changing the definition of political party.

Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 156.

Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, Lundby, Drake and Fink. S.J. 182.

S.F. 60

By Fink.

A bill for an act relating to reporting of the status of environmental violations by the department of natural resources.

Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 176.
 Feb. 02 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King. S.J. 199.

S.F. 61

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act limiting the amount of contributions a candidate for office may accept from outside the candidate's elective district, and providing a civil penalty.

Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 176.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 220.

S.F. 62

By Kibbie and Connolly.

A bill for an act permitting certain transfers of campaign funds after a candidate has not served in public office for a stated number of years. (See SF 433.)

Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 176.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 220.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Kibbie, Lundby and Rittmer. S.J. 533.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 91.

S.F. 63

By Kibbie and Lundby.

A bill for an act establishing voluntary expenditure and contribution limits for political campaigns for candidates for the general assembly, and applying penalties.

Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 176.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 220.

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act relating to confinement feeding operations by providing for ti siting of certain operations, imposing requirements relating to construction permit and making penalties applicable.

```
Jan. 28 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 177.
Jan. 28 99 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 177.
Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Judge and Miller. S.J. 208.
```

S.F. 65

By McCoy.

A bill for an act restricting the use of campaign funds for the payment of certain services and salaries and applying a penalty.

```
Jan. 28 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 177.
Jan. 28 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 178.
Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 220.
```

S.F. 66

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act providing for the identification of meat products processed in this state and providing penalties.

```
Jan. 28 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 178.
Jan. 28 99 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 178.
Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Hedge, Bartz and Shearer. S.J. 208.
```

S.F. 67

07 99

Apr.

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the assessment of civil damages for the illegal taking of a swan or a crane. (Formerly SSB 1033.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Jan.
       28
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 178.
            99
Jan.
       28
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 183.
Jan.
       28
            99
                Approved. S.J. 183.
Feb.
       10
            99
                 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 255.
Feb.
       10
            99
                 Immediate message. S.J. 267.
Feb.
       11
            99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 335.
Feb.
                Read first time, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 347.
       15
           99
Feb.
                Subcommittee, Baudler, Alons and Mundie. H.J. 361.
       16
           99
Mar.
       09
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 593.
Mar.
       09
            99
                Recommended passage, H.J. 593.
```

Passed House, ayes 89, nays none. H.J. 1118.

```
07
            99
                Immediate message, H.J 1119.
Apr.
Apr.
       07
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 996.
                Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1251.
       21
            99
Apr.
            99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1251.
Apr.
       21
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1251.
Apr.
       21
            99
Apr.
       21
            99
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 1251.
                Signed by Governor, S.J. 1431.
Apr.
       23
            99
```

By Shearer, Fraise, Hedge, McLaren, and Miller.

A bill for an act relating to counties included in the mid-America port commission. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb.
       01
            99
                 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 188.
                 Referred to State Government S.J. 188.
Feb.
            99
       01
Feb.
       02
            99
                Subcommittee, Lundby, Connolly and McLaren. S.J. 199.
Feb.
       23
            99
                Committee report, S.J. 369.
Feb.
       23
            99
                 Recommended passage. S.J. 369.
Mar.
                 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 453.
       02
            99
Mar.
       02
            99
                 Immediate message, S.J. 454.
Mar.
       03
            99
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 529.
                 Read first time, referred to Local Government. H.J. 539.
Mar.
       03
            99
                Committee report, H.J. 699.
Mar.
            99
       16
                 Recommended passage. H.J. 699.
Mar.
       16
            99
                 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1114.
Apr.
       07
            99
            99
                 Immediate message, H.J. 1115.
Apr.
       07
            99
                Message from House. S J. 996.
Apr.
       07
                Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       13
            99
Apr.
       13
            99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1091.
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1172.
Apr.
       15
            99
```

S.F. 69

By Connolly.

A bill for an act authorizing school districts and nonpublic schools to request the performance of criminal and abuse record checks. (See SF 228.)

```
Feb. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 188.
Feb. 01 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 188.
Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Connolly, Boettger and Tinsman. S.J. 229.
```

By Business and Labor Relations.

A bill for an act concerning unemployment insurance by providing for the distribution of certain moneys in the unemployment trust fund and the transfer experience for unemployment insurance tax purposes. (Formerly SSB 1035.) Effects 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 01 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 188.
```

Feb. 01 99 Committee report. S.J. 189.

Feb. 01 99 Approved. S.J. 189.

Feb. 10 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1. S.J. 257.

Feb. 10 99 Immediate message. S.J. 267.

Feb. 11 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 336.

Feb. 15 99 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 347.

Feb. 17 99 Committee report. H.J. 378.

Feb. 17 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 378.

Mar. 03 99 Asked unanimous consent to refer to committee on Labor and Industrial Rel. H.J. 533.

Mar. 03 99 Objection raised. H.J. 533.

Mar. 03 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 533.

Mar. 03 99 Immediate message. H.J. 534.

Mar. 03 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 543.

Mar. 03 99 Message from House. S.J. 490.

Mar. 10 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 552.

Mar. 10 99 Signed by President. S.J. 552.

Mar. 10 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 552. Mar. 10 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 552.

Mar. 12 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 602.

S.F. 71

By Hammond, Dvorsky, and Bolkcom.

A bill for an act prohibiting discriminatory practices based upon a person's ${\bf sexu} a^{\dagger}$ orientation.

Feb. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 188.

Feb. 01 99 Referred to State Government, S.J. 188.

Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Connolly and King. S.J. 229.

S.F. 72

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to funding for the arts by providing an Iowa individual income tax checkoff for the arts, making an appropriation, and providing a retroactive applicability date. (See SF 137.)

Feb. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 188.

Feb. 01 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 189.

Feb. 02 99 Subcommittee, Connolly, Drake and Johnson. S.J. 199.

SF 73

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to the preservation of the Iowa state capitol.

Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government, S.J. 191.

Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Zieman, Fraise and Gaskill, S.J. 208.

SF 74

By Maddox.

A bill for an act relating to enforcement of smoking prohibitions.

Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to State Government, S.J. 192.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Dearden and McLaren, S.J. 294.

S.F. 75

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines, interstate natural gas pipelines, and hazardous liquid pipelines, and the restoration of agricultural lands, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective date. (See SF 160.)

Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment, S.J. 192,

Feb. 02 99 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Deluhery and Rife. S.J. 199.

S.F. 76

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the state department of transportation by allowing the use of reverting operating funds for training and technology, making an appropriation, and providing for the nonreversion of certain railroad funds and providing an effective date (Formerly SSB 1038.) Various effective dates: see bill

Feb. 02 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 196.

Feb. 02 99 Committee report. S.J. 200.

Feb. 02 99 Approved. S.J. 200.

Feb. 03 99 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 201.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Freeman, Black and Jensen. S.J. 220.

Feb. 16 99 Committee report. S.J. 325.

Feb. 16 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 325.

Mar. 22 99 Amendment S-3112 filed. S.J. 723.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment S-3112 adopted. S.J. 724.

Mar. 23 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 725.

Mar. 23 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 738.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.

Mar. 23 99 Immediate message. S.J. 726.

Mar. 23 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 796. Mar. 24 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 818. 99 Mar. 29 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Cormack and Taylor. H.J. 922. 21 99 Amendments H-1744, H-1745 filed, H.J. 1590. Apr. Apr. 22 99 Committee report, H.J. 1641. Apr. 22 99 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1641. 22 99 Committee amendment H-1780 filed, H.J. 1642. Apr. 22 Amendment H-1789 filed, H.J. 1642. Apr. 99 Apr. 28 99 Committee amendment H-1780 adopted, H.J. 1802. Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1745 adopted, H.J. 1802. 28 99 Amendment H-1744 adopted, H.J. 1803. Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1789 adopted. H.J. 1803. Apr. Apr. 28 99 Passed House, aves 90, navs 1. H.J. 1803. 28 99 Explanation of vote, H.J. 1866. Apr. 28 Immediate message, H.J. 1804. Apr. 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3536. S.J. 1360. 28 Apr. 99 Senate concurred S-3536, S.J. 1380. Apr. 28 99 28 99 Passed Senate, aves 50, navs none. S.J. 1380. Apr. Apr. 28 99 Immediate message, S.J. 1383. Apr. 29 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 1873. Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1428. 29 Signed by President. S.J. 1428. 99 Apr.

May S.F. 77

Apr.

Apr.

29 99

29 99

14

99

By Bartz.

A bill for an act relating to the taking of muskrats by colony trap. (See SF 265.)

```
Feb. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 197.
```

Feb. 02 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 197.

Feb. 02 99 Subcommittee, Kibbie, Johnson and Miller. S.J. 199.

Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435b.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.

S.F. 78

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the use of a portion of state sales tax revenues for school district purposes and including effective and applicability date provisions.

```
Feb. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 197.
Feb. 02 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 197.
```

Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Redfern, Connolly and Gaskill, S.J. 229.

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act prohibiting the publication of false or misleading information in political advertisements, and applying a penalty.

```
Feb. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 197.
Feb. 02 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 197.
Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby, S.J. 220.
```

S.F. 80

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act establishing a tax credit for certain contributions to political campaigns.

```
Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 197.
Feb.
      02
           99
Feb.
      02
           99
                Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 197.
Feb.
                Subcommittee, Drake, Harper and Johnson, S.J. 209.
      03
           99
Mar.
                Amendment S-3045 filed, S.J. 508.
      04
           99
```

S.F. 81

By Fink.

A bill for an act relating to admittance of minors to premises which permit certain nude performances, and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 197.
Feb. 02 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 197.
Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Horn and Tinsman. S.J. 209.
```

S.F. 82

By Redwine.

A bill for an act relating to the repeal of local option sales and services taxes.

Feb.	02	99	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 197.
Feb.	02	99	Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 197.
Feb.	03	99	Subcommittee, Redwine, Deluhery and Lamberti. S.J. 209.

S.F. 83

By Maddox, Lundby, Johnson, Dvorsky, Boettger, Zieman, Jensen, Harper, Szymoniak, Shearer, Freeman, Bolkcom, Fink, Deluhery, Tinsman, and Bartz.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health coverage costs for mental health and substance abuse treatment services.

Feb	02	99	Introduced, under Rule 28 SJ 198
Feb	02	99	Referred to Commerce S J 198
Feb	03	99	Subcommittee, Maddox, Bolkcom and Schuerer S J 209
Feb	16	99	Committee report S J 325
Feb	16	99	Recommended passage S J 325
Mar			Amendment S-3157 filed S J 817
Mar	31	99	Referred to Commerce S J 889

SF 84

By Miller

A bill for an act providing for a twenty-year period to establish marketable recountitle

```
Feb 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 198
Feb 02 99 Referred to Commerce S J 198
Feb 03 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hansen and Redfern S J 209
```

SF 85

By Black and Flynn

A bill for an act relating to notification requirements associated with the perfection of mechanics' liens by a person furnishing labor or materials to a subcontractor, and providing an effective date

```
Feb 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 206
Feb 03 99 Referred to Judiciary S J 206
Feb 09 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Boettger and Fraise S J 236
```

S F 86

By Szymoniak, Dearden, Dvorsky, Maddox, Fraise, Redfern, and McCoy

A bill for an act relating to the process for restoring for certain persons the right α register to vote and to vote (See SF 440)

```
Feb 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 206
Feb 03 99 Referred to State Government S J 206
Feb 04 99 Subcommittee, Szymoniak, Lamberti and Maddox S J 221
```

SF 87

By Flynn

A bill for an act relating to drug and alcohol testing by schools of students participating in extracurricular activities

Feb	03	99	Introduced, under Rule 28 SJ 206
Feb	03	99	Referred to Education S J 206
Feb	08	99	Subcommittee, Redfern, Harper and Sexton, S.J. 229

S F 88

By McCov.

A bill for an act related to the liability of golf course operators for damages arising from weather-related conditions and phenomena.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 206.
```

Feb. 03 99 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 206.

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, McCoy and Redfern. S.J. 236.

S.F. 89

By Lundby and Kibbie.

A bill for an act to prohibit new campaign advertising within five days of an election, and applying penalties.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 206.
```

Feb. 03 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 206.

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 236.

SF 90

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to qualifications of commissioners for a city, county, or joint memorial hospital.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 207.
```

Feb. 03 99 Referred to State Government, S.J. 207.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and Schuerer, S.J. 221.

S.F. 91

By Rife.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of residential and agricultural property by removing the restriction that prevented each class from increasing in valuation by a greater percentage than the other and including an applicability date provision.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 207.
```

Feb. 03 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 207.

Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hedge and Soukup. S.J. 229.

S.F. 92

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the notice provisions for transfer of assets which create a medical assistance debt. (Formerly SSB 1034.) Effective 7-1-99.

- Feb. 03 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 207.
- Feb. 03 99 Committee report. S.J. 210.
- Feb. 03 99 Approved, S.J. 210.
- Feb. 10 99 Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none. S.J. 262.
- Feb. 10 99 Immediate message. S.J. 267.
- Feb. 11 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 336.
- Feb. 15 99 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 348.
- Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Boal, Kreiman and Lord. H.J. 361.
- Mar. 03 99 Committee report. H.J. 548.
- Mar. 03 99 Recommended passage, H.J. 548.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 14 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1280.
- Apr. 14 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 14 99 Message from House. S.J. 1123.
- Apr. 21 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1251.
- Apr. 21 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1251.
- Apr. 21 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1251.
- Apr. 21 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1251.
- Apr. 23 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1297.

By Zieman.

A bill for an act relating to the expenditure of surcharge moneys for certain personnel costs associated with E911 service.

- Feb. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 207.
- Feb. 03 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 207.
- Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, King, Fink and Schuerer. S.J. 236.

S.F. 94

By Szymoniak, Connolly, Tinsman, Harper, and Gaskill.

A bill for an act requiring school districts and accredited nonpublic schools to provide an articulated sequential guidance program for grades kindergarten through twelve, and providing for a waiver.

- Feb. 04 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 218.
- Feb. 04 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 218.
- Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Sexton and Szymoniak. S.J. 278.

S.F. 95

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to mandatory motor vehicle proof of financial responsibility by requiring such proof when a motor vehicle is operated on a parking lot. (Formerly SF 17.) Effective 7-1-99.

Feb. 04 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 218.

```
Feb.
                Committee report. S.J. 222.
       04
           99
Feb.
           99
                Approved. S.J. 222.
       04
Feb.
       10
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 263.
Feb.
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 267.
       10
Feb.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 336.
       11
           99
Feb.
                Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 348.
       15
           99
Feb.
       17
                Subcommittee, Bradley, Cataldo and Hoffman. H.J. 374.
Apr.
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 1023.
       01
Apr.
       01
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 1023.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment H-1450 filed, H.J. 1104.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Amendment H-1450 adopted. H.J. 1213.
           99
Apr.
       13
Apr.
           99
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1213.
       13
Apr.
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1214.
       13
                Message from House, with amendment S-3348. S.J. 1090.
Apr.
       13
           99
Apr.
       15
           99
                Senate concurred S-3348. S.J. 1164.
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 1164.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99 Immediate message. S.J. 1166.
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1377.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       28
           99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1352.
```

Apr.

Apr.

Apr. May 28 99

28 99

11 99

28 99

By Harper.

A bill for an act relating to a sales and use tax exemption for unassisted coinoperated motor vehicle wash, wax, and vacuum services.

```
Feb. 04 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 218.
Feb. 04 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 218.
Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Drake and Harper. S.J. 246.
```

Signed by President. S.J. 1352.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435b.

Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1352.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1352.

S.F. 97

By McCov.

A bill for an act relating to the content on the face of commercial driver's licenses.

Feb.	04	99	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 218.
Feb.	04	99	Referred to Transportation. S.J. 219.
Feb.	16	99	Subcommittee, Drake, Fraise and Jensen. S.J. 324.

S.F. 98

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to confidentiality of voter registration information. (Formerly SSB 1053.)

SBH-42

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 219.
Feb
       04
           99
Feb.
       04
           99
                Committee report, S.J 222.
Feb.
       04
           99
                Approved, S.J. 222.
Feb
       24
           99
                Fiscal note, SCS.
                Amendment S-3021 filed, S.J. 411.
Feb
       25
           99
       31
                Referred to State Government S.J. 890.
Mar.
           99
```

S.F. 99

By State Government

A bill for an act providing for a change in the composition requirement for nurse-on the Iowa board of nursing examiners. (Formerly SSB 1055.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb.
       04
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 219.
Feb
       04
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 222.
Feb.
       04
           99
                Approved, S.J. 222.
Feb.
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays none. S.J. 285.
       11
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 296
Feb
       11
           99
Feb
       11
           99
                Immediate message. S J. 286.
                Message from Senate H.J. 347.
Feb
           99
       15
Feb.
       15
           99
                Read first time, passed on file H.J. 348.
                Substituted for HF 266. H.J. 1029.
Apr.
       05
           99
Apr.
       05
           99
                Passed House, aves 98, navs none, H.J. 1029.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1043
       05
           99
                Immediate message. H J. 1030
Apr.
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 940
Apr.
       06
                Reported correctly enrolled, S J 1072
Apr.
       12
           99
       12
           99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1072.
Apr.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1072.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1072.
           99
                Signed by Governor. S.J 1431.
       14
Apr
```

SF 100

By Tinsman and Rittmer.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from state individual income tax for pension and retirement income and providing a retroactive applicability date.

```
Feb. 04 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 219.
Feb 04 99 Referred to Ways and Means S.J. 219.
Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Bolkcom and Redwine. S.J. 246.
```

S.F. 101

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the offense of promoting or possessing contraband in prisons and detention facilities and establishing penalties. (Formerly SSB 1020) Effective 7-1-99.

```
99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 224.
Feb.
       08
Feb.
       08
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 230.
                Approved. S.J. 230.
Feb.
       08
           99
Feb.
       10
           99
                Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Amendment S-3071 filed. S.J. 626.
                Amendment S-3071 adopted, S.J. 626.
Mar.
       16
           99
Mar.
           99
                Fiscal note. SCS.
       16
Mar.
       16
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 626.
                Immediate message. S.J. 630.
Mar.
       16
           99
Mar.
       17
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 708.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 731.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Subcommittee, Kettering, Larson and Shoultz. H.J. 812.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 1006.
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1006.
Mar.
       31
           99
Mar.
       31
           99
                Committee amendment H-1350 filed. H.J. 1009.
                Pursuant to Rule 31.7, H.J. 1006.
Mar.
       31
           99
Mar.
       31
           99
                Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1006.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Subcommittee, Garman, Bell and Cormack. H.J. 1004.
       22
                Committee report. H.J. 1641.
Apr.
           99
       22
                Recommended passage. H.J. 1642.
Apr.
           99
       27
           99
                Committee amendment H-1350 adopted. H.J. 1736.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1. H.J. 1737.
Apr.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1781.
                Immediate message. H.J. 1737.
Apr.
       27
           99
       27
           99
                Message from House, with amendment S-3496. S.J. 1310.
Apr.
                Senate concurred S-3496. S.J. 1342.
Apr.
       28
           99
       28
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none. S.J. 1342.
Apr.
       28
           99
               Immediate message, S.J. 1344.
Apr.
       28
           99
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1808.
Apr.
       29
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President, S.J. 1428.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.
Apr.
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
       29
           99
```

May

Feb.

By Judiciary.

24 99

08 99

A bill for an act relating to nonsubstantive Code corrections. (Formerly SSB 1065.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb.
       08
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 230.
Feb.
           99
                Approved, S.J. 230.
       08
           99
Feb.
       10
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 264.
                Immediate message. S.J. 267.
Feb.
       10
           99
Feb.
       11
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 336.
Feb.
       15
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 348.
Feb.
       18
           99
                Subcommittee, Bell, Barry and Kettering, H.J. 385.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 754.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 754.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 224.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435b.

Mar.	18	99	Committee amendment H-1115 filed, H.J. 754.
Apr.	06	99	Committee amendment H-1115 adopted. H J. 1056.
Apr.	06	99	Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1057.
Apr.	06	99	Immediate message H.J. 1059
Apr.	06	99	Message from House, with amendment S-3263. S.J. 941
Apr.	15	99	Senate concurred S-3263. S.J. 1163.
Apr.	15	99	Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J 1163.
Apr.	15	99	Immediate message. S.J. 1166
Apr.	15	99	Message from Senate H.J. 1378.
Apr.	29	99	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
Apr.	29	99	Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President, S.J. 1428 Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.

May 10 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435b.

S.F. 103

By Angelo.

A bill for an act establishing an on-site sewage disposal system assistance programmed revolving fund and making an appropriation.

Feb. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S J. 225.
 Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Bolkcom and Jensen. S.J. 236

S.F. 104

By Tinsman, Dvorsky, Hammond, and Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty applicable to persons who commit animabuse.

```
Feb.
       08
           99
                Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S J. 225.
Feb.
       09
           99
                Subcommittee, Miller, Dvorsky and Tinsman. S.J. 246.
Feb.
       22
           99
                Committee report, S.J 354.
Feb.
       22
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J 354.
Mar
       31
           99
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J 890
```

S.F. 105

By Tinsman

A bill for an act relating to an exemption from execution for certain retirement plans.

```
    Feb. 08 99 Introduced, referred to State Government S.J. 225.
    Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Deluhery and Schuerer. S.J. 236.
```

By Jensen and Kıbbie.

A bill for an act providing for accessibility requirements for church buildings and providing an effective date. Effective 4-22-99.

```
Feb.
       08
            99
                Introduced, referred to State Government, S.J. 225.
Feb.
       08
            99
                Subcommittee, Kibbie, Rittmer and Schuerer, S.J. 229.
Feb.
       09
            99
                Committee report, S.J. 247.
Feb.
            99
                Recommended passage. S J. 247.
       09
                Amendments S-3012, S-3016, S-3015 filed, S.J. 265.
Feb.
       10
            99
Feb.
       10
           99
                Point of order raised S-3016, S.J. 265
Feb.
                Point of order withdrawn S-3016, S.J. 265.
       10
           99
                Amendment S-3016 adopted. S.J. 265.
Feb.
       10
           99
                Amendments S-3012, S-3015 withdrawn, S.J. 265.
Feb.
       10
           99
Feb.
       10
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 1, S.J. 265.
Feb.
                Immediate message. S.J. 267.
       10
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 336.
Feb.
       11
           99
Feb.
           99
                Read first time, referred to State Government, H.J. 383.
       18
Mar
       11
           99
                Amendment H-1076 filed, H.J. 647.
Mar.
                Subcommittee, Bradley, O'Brien and Van Engelenhoven. H J. 752.
       18
           99
Mar.
                Committee report. H.J. 897.
       25
           99
Mar
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 897
       25
           99
Mar.
           99
                Committee amendment H-1246 filed. H.J. 898.
       25
Apr.
       05
           99
                Committee amendment H-1246 adopted, H.J. 1040.
                Amendment H-1076 out of order. H.J. 1040.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Passed House, aves 97, navs none. H.J. 1040.
Apr.
       05
           99
Apr.
       05
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1043.
                Message from House, with amendment S-3227. S.J. 929.
Apr.
       06
           99
Apr.
       13
           99
                Senate concurred S-3227. S.J. 1076.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 46, navs 2, S.J. 1076.
                Immediate message. S.J. 1078.
           99
Apr.
       13
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1216.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1213.
Apr.
       20
           99
Apr.
       20
           99
                Signed by President. S J. 1213.
```

S.F. 107

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

99

20

20 99

22 99

By Fink.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance by the board of educational examiners of permanent licenses to qualified teachers.

```
Feb. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 227.
Feb. 08 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 227.
Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Boettger and Fink. S.J. 278.
```

Signed by Speaker. S.J 1213.

Signed by Governor. S J. 1278.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1213.

S F. 108

By Boettger.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of a local option sales and services tax in cities located in more than one county and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 227.
Feb 08 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S J. 227.
Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Flynn and Redwine. S.J. 246.
```

S.F. 109

By Flynn

A bill for an act providing for the liability of a person with supervisory or other administrative responsibilities over an individual who the person knew or suspected committed abuse of a child. (See SF 284.)

```
Feb. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 227.
Feb 08 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J 228.
Feb 09 99 Subcommittee, Szymoniak, Behn and Veenstra S J. 246.
```

S.F 110

By Tinsman

A bill for an act exempting social security benefits from the state individual income tax and including a retroactive effective date provision.

```
Feb. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 228.
Feb. 08 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 228.
Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Bolkcom and Hedge. S.J. 278
```

S.F 111

By Fraise and McCoy.

A bill for an act prohibiting county sheriffs from inscribing deputy sheriffs' patrol vehicles with the deputies' names.

```
Feb. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 228.
Feb. 08 99 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 228.
Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Fraise, McKibben and Miller. S.J. 294.
```

S.F. 112

By Hammond, Angelo, and Bolkcom.

A bill for an act relating to the selection of township trustees and township clerks. (See SF 151.)

```
Feb. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 228.
```

Feb. 08 99 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 228.

S.F. 113

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to windshield wiper operation and lighted headlamps and making a penalty applicable. (Formerly SF 16.)

```
Feb.
       09
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 232.
Feb.
      09
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 237.
           99
Feb.
      09
                Approved, S.J. 237.
               Amendment S-3013 filed, S.J. 283.
Feb.
       10
           99
```

Referred to Transportation, S.J. 890.

Mar. 3

By Transportation.

31

99

A bill for an act allowing certain utility employees to operate all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles on railroad rights of way. (Formerly SSB 1084.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 232.
Feb.
       09
           99
Feb.
       09
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 237.
Feb.
       09
           99
                Approved. S.J. 237.
Feb.
       16
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none. S.J. 320.
Feb.
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 321.
       16
Feb.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 370.
       17
           99
                Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 383.
Feb.
       18
           99
                Subcommittee, Welter, Johnson and May. H.J. 412.
Feb.
       23
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 814.
Mar.
       23
           99
Mar.
       23
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 814.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Passed House, aves 98, navs none. H.J. 1174.
                Immediate message, H.J. 1176.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1032.
Apr.
      08
           99
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
       29
           99
       29
           99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.
           99
Apr.
       29
May
       10
           99
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435.
```

S.F. 115

By Business and Labor Relations.

A bill for an act relating to alcohol testing of private sector employees and prospective employees and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1066.) Effective 4-26-99.

```
Feb. 09 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 232.
Feb. 09 99 Committee report. S.J. 236.
```

```
Feb
      09
           99
               Approved SJ 236
Feb
      10
           99
               Amendments S-3014, S-3009 filed S J 258
Feb
      10
          99
               Point of order raised S-3014 S J 258
Feb
      10
           99
               Ruled out of order S-3014 SJ 258
Feb
      10
           99
               Amendment S-3009 lost SJ 259
Feb
      10
           99
               Amendment S-3010 filed S J 259
Feb
      10
           99
               Senator Flynn asked to defer bill S J 259
Feb
      10
           99
               Senator Flynn withdrew motion to defer SJ 259
Feb
      10
           99
               Amendment S-3010 lost SJ 260
               Amendment S-3011 filed SJ 260
Feb
      10
           99
Feb
      10
           99
               Amendment S-3011 lost SJ 261
               Passed Senate, ayes 31, nays 15 SJ 261
Feb
      10
           99
Feb
      10
           99
               Immediate message SJ 267
Feb
          99
      11
               Message from Senate H J 336
Feb
           99
               Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations H J 3 ->
      15
Feb
          99
      16
               Subcommittee, Sukup, Barry and Taylor H J 361
Feb
      24
           99
               Committee report HJ 439
Feb
      24
           99
               Recommended passage H J 439
Mar
      25
           99
               Amendment H-1258 filed HJ 899
           99
               Amendment H-1379 filed HJ 1025
Apr
      01
      05
          99
               Amendment H-1393 filed H J 1047
Apr
               Amendment H-1258 lost HJ 1095
      06
          99
Apr
               Amendment H-1476 filed HJ 1096
Apr
      06
           99
               Amendment H-1476 adopted H J 1097
      06
          99
Apr
Apr
      06
          99
               Amendment H-1393 withdrawn HJ 1097
          99
               Amendment H-1379 as amended, adopted H J 1097
Apr
      06
          99
Apr
      06
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2 H J 1097
          99
Apr
      06
               Immediate message H J 1098
      07
           99
               Message from House, with amendment S-3298 S J 985
Apr
Apr
      14
           99
               Amendments S-3387, S-3390 filed S J 1134
          99
               Amendment S-3387 lost SJ 1134
Apr
      14
Apr
      14
          99
               Amendments S-3388, S-3389 filed S J 1135
Apr
      14
          99
               Amendments S-3390, S-3388 lost S J 1135
Apr
      14
           99
               Amendment S-3389 lost SJ 1136
Apr
      14
          99
               Senate concurred S-3298 SJ 1137
Apr
      14
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1 S J 1137
Apr
      14
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1138
Apr
      15
          99
               Message from Senate H J 1331
      22
          99
Apr
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1261
      22
          99
Apr
               Signed by President S J 1261
Apr
      22
          99
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1261
Apr
      22
          99
               Sent to Governor SJ 1261
      26
          99
               Signed by Governor SJ 1313
Apr
```

By Flynn

A bill for an act exempting sales of tangible personal property and services to nonprofit organizations from the state sales and use taxes

```
Feb 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means S J 238
```

Feb 10 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Flynn and Johnson S J 278

By Johnson.

A bill for an act relating to the elimination of investment counseling as a taxable service under the state sales and use taxes. (See SF 176.)

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 238.

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Deluhery and Redwine. S.J. 246.

S.F. 118

By Flynn.

A bill for an act exempting the sales of nonprescription drugs and vitamins from state sales and use taxes.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 238.

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Flynn and Maddox. S.J. 246.

S.F. 119

By Flynn.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of the sales of ski lift passes from the state sales and use taxes and including an effective date. (See SF 456.)

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 238.

Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, Flynn, Drake and Johnson. S.J. 278.

S.F. 120

By Sexton.

人民 五天 清理中心 日衛一身等以外 化有工程的产品的比较级的

A bill for an act relating to televising proceedings of the Iowa general assembly and providing funding.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 243.

Feb. 09 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 243.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Dearden and McLaren. S.J. 294.

Mar. 02 99 Committee report. S.J. 468.

Mar. 02 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 468.

Mar. 15 99 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 587.

Mar. 15 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Kramer, Black and Rife. S.J. 660.

S.F. 121

By Lundby.

A bill for an act providing a property tax exemption for storm shelters at mobile home parks and providing a retroactive applicability date.

Feb.	09	99	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 243.
Feb.	09	99	Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 243.

Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Connolly and McLaren. S.J. 278.

SF 122

By Lundby and Kibbie.

A bill for an act providing for limitations on contributions by political committee, concertain political campaigns, and applying a penalty.

```
Feb. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 243.
Feb. 09 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 243.
Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 294.
```

S.F. 123

By Flynn.

A bill for an act relating to advertising devices in certain historic cities.

```
Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. S.J. 248.
Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Bolkcom and McKean, S.J. 295.
```

S.F. 124

By Black and Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to the regulatory authority of the natural resource commission on the Sac and Fox tribe of the Mississippi in Iowa settlement in Tam. county. (See SF 264.)

```
    Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 248
    Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Black and King. S.J. 278.
```

S.F. 125

By Redwine, King, Hansen, Gaskill, McLaren, Horn, Veenstra, Behn, McCoy, Gronstal Bartz, Lamberti, Schuerer, Sexton, Miller, Kramer, Kibbie, and Flynn.

A bill for an act relating to the speed limit on interstate and fully controlled-access divided, multilaned highways.

```
Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 249.
Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Fraise and Jensen, S.J. 324.
```

S.F. 126

By Bolkcom.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption from the sales, services, and use taxes of the gross receipts from the sale, furnishing, or service of gas, electricity, and heat, and of fuel used for heating of residential-type dwellings and including an applicability date provision.

Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 267.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Bolkcom and Johnson. S.J. 295.

S.F. 127

By Bolkcom and Kibbie.

A bill for an act providing for special late voter registration to enable an eligible elector to vote at the polling place on election day and providing a durational residency requirement for voting.

Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 267.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 295.

S.F. 128

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of an advanced placement incentive grant program and an advanced placement merit scholarship program, cost reimbursement for teachers attending conferences and institutes relating to advanced placement, making appropriations, and providing for emergency rulemaking and an immediate effective date.

Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Education. S.J. 267.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Connolly and Gaskill. S.J. 343.

S.F. 129

By McKean.

A bill for an act adopting the Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act. (See SF 367.)

Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 268.

Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Boettger and Horn. S.J. 314.

S.F. 130

By Hammond, Soukup, Dvorsky, Deluhery, Harper, Bolkcom, Kibbie, Gronstal, Fink, Hansen, Shearer, and Judge.

A bill for an act prohibiting an insurer from discriminating against a person or releasing information based on or relating to genetic information or testing.

Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce. S.J. 268.

Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Jensen, Gronstal, and Maddox. S.J. 314.

By Kibbie, Sexton, Soukup, Fraise, Freeman, Hedge, and Miller.

A bill for an act relating to practices involving the marketing of livestock values, by prohibiting price discrimination, requiring reporting, and provide criminal penalties and civil remedies. (See SF 436.)

Feb 10 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture S.J. 268.

Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Angelo, Judge and Veenstra. S J. 314.

S.F. 132

By Rehberg, Behn, Schuerer, King, and Veenstra.

A bill for an act increasing the tuition tax credit under the individual income and including a retroactive effective date provision

Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S J. 268.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Drake and Flynn S.J. 295

S.F. 133

By Redwine, Schuerer, Gaskill, Lamberti, Sexton, Miller, King, McKibben, Rehber and Behn.

A bill for an act reducing the state individual income tax by ten percent an including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 268.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Deluhery and Johnson S.J. 295.

S.F. 134

By Johnson, Hedge, Jensen, Bartz, King, Veenstra, Redwine, Kibbie, Miller, Bolkcon Kramer, Boettger, Sexton, Fraise, Fink, Maddox, McKean, Soukup, Judge, Flynn Shearer, Connolly, Black, Zieman, Hansen, Rittmer, Angelo, Schuerer, Drake, Behn Freeman, Rife, Lamberti, McKibben, and Rehberg.

A bill for an act prohibiting processors and certain other entities from owning controlling, or operating a feedlot and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 282

Feb. 10 99 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 282.

Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Black and Miller. S.J. 314.

S.F. 135

By Lamberti, Kramer, Gronstal, McKibben, Horn, Lundby, Schuerer, Hansen, and McCov.

A bill for an act authorizing the establishment of an accelerated career education program and providing a tax credit from withholding. (See SF 411 and SF 465.)

Feb. 11 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 292.

Feb. 11 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 292.

Feb. 15 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Freeman, Hansen, Horn and Schuerer. S.J. 305.

S.F. 136

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the tax and related laws by the department of revenue and finance, including administration of state individual income, corporate income, franchise, sales and use, motor fuel, cigarette and tobacco, local option, inheritance and estate, and property taxes, and the livestock production credit; providing penalties; and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions. (Formerly SSB 1043.) Various effective dates; see bill.

Feb. 11 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 293.

Feb. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 296.

Feb. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 296.

Mar. 31 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 891.

Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3270 filed. S.J. 947.

Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3291 filed, S.J. 978.

Apr. 08 99 Amendment S-3327 filed, S.J. 1035.

Apr. 12 99 Deferred. S.J. 1063.

Apr. 12 99 Amendments S-3340, S-3338 filed. S.J. 1070.

Apr. 12 99 Amendment S-3340 withdrawn. S.J. 1070.

Apr. 12 99 Amendments S-3291, S-3327, S-3270, S-3338 adopted. S.J. 1070.

Apr. 12 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1070.

Apr. 12 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1071.

Apr. 13 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1209.

Apr. 13 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1225.

Apr. 14 99 Subcommittee, Jager, Chapman and Van Fossen. H.J. 1327.

Apr. 20 99 Amendment H-1709 filed. H.J. 1504.

Apr. 21 99 Committee report. H.J. 1589.

Apr. 21 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1589.

Apr. 21 99 Committee amendment H-1737 filed. H.J. 1590.

Apr. 21 99 Amendment H-1741 filed. H.J. 1590.

Apr. 26 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 26 99 Committee amendment H-1737 withdrawn. H.J. 1678.

Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1709 withdrawn. H.J. 1678.

Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1741 lost. H.J. 1679.

Apr. 26 99 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 1679.

Apr. 26 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1680.

Apr. 27 99 Message from House. S.J. 1301.

Apr. 29 99 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1431.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.

```
Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.
May 20 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435b.
```

S F. 137

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to funding for the arts by providing an Iowa individual income tax checkoff for the arts, making an appropriation, and providing a retroactive applicability date. (Formerly SF 72.)

```
Feb. 11 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S ^{\circ} 293.
```

```
Feb. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 296.
```

Feb. 11 99 Approved, S.J. 296.

Feb. 24 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 383.

Feb. 24 99 Immediate message, S.J. 388.

Feb. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 444.

Mar. 01 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 490.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Raecker, Frevert and Holmes. H.J. 521.

Mar. 25 99 Committee report. H.J. 897.

Mar. 25 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 897.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H-1302 filed. H.J. 954.

Apr. 12 99 Amendment H-1542 filed. H.J. 1207.

Apr. 22 99 Amendment H-1542 adopted. H.J. 1600.

Apr. 22 99 Amendment H-1302 adopted. H.J. 1601.

Apr. 22 99 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 3. H.J. 1601.

Apr. 22 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1639.

Apr. 26 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1721.

Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.

Apr. 22 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1602.

Apr. 22 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3467, S.J. 1276.

Apr. 27 99 Senate refused to concur S-3467, S.J. 1325.

Apr. 27 99 Immediate message, S.J. 1325.

Apr. 27 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 1761.

S.F. 138

By Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to employee assistance programs pursuant to an employer's drug and alcohol testing program. (See SF 408.)

```
Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 299.
```

Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, King, Behn and Dearden. S.J. 314.

S.F. 139

By Gronstal.

A bill for an act exempting property owned and operated by an Indian housing authority from property tax and including an effective date. (See SF 463.)

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S J 299
 Feb. 15 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Maddox and Soukup S.J. 305.

S.F. 140

By Boettger.

A bill for an act providing for an increase in the community college facilities levy (See SF 266.)

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Education. S J 299.
Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Fink and Gaskill S J. 343

S.F. 141

By Tinsman.

A bill for an act relating to a long-term care insurance premium tax credit under the individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S J 299
Feb. 15 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Connolly and Johnson S J 305

S.F. 142

By Lundby

A bill for an act establishing the senior conservation and outdoor recreation employment program under the administration of the department of workforce development. (See SF 312.)

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment S J 299 Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Dearden and Gaskill S J, 314.

S.F. 143

By Flynn

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of a hunter safety and ethics certificate to certain honorably discharged military veterans. (See SF 263)

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 303.

Feb. 15 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment S J 303

Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Bartz and Miller. S J 314.

S.F. 144

By McCov

A bill for an act providing for the display of flashing emergency signal lamps by motor vehicles in funeral processions (See SF 175.)

- Feb. 15 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 303.
- Feb. 15 99 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 303.
- Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, McCoy, Rittmer and Zieman. S.J. 324.

By Drake, Kibbie, Rehberg, Lamberti, Miller, Rittmer, Angelo, Rife, Jensen, Dearder and Boettger.

A bill for an act relating to veterans' benefits, veterans preference, veterans' claim-reimbursement for military service tax exemption, and providing a penalty and applicability date. (See SF 291 and SF 462.)

- Feb. 15 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 303.
- Feb. 15 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 303.
- Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and McLaren. S.J. 315.
- Feb. 23 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 146

By Business and Labor Relations.

A bill for an act relating to worker and public safety and protection law administered by the labor services division of Iowa workforce development. (Former's SSB 1067.) Effective 7-1-99.

- Feb. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 304.
- Feb. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 305.
- Feb. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 306.
- Feb. 24 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 386.
- Feb. 24 99 Immediate message. S.J. 388.
- Feb. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 444.
- Mar. 01 99 Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 491.
- Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Dotzler, Boddicker and Dolecheck. H.J. 521.
- Mar. 30 99 Committee report. H.J. 953.
- Mar. 30 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 953.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 12 99 Passed House, ayes 98, navs none. H.J. 1198.
- Apr. 12 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1200.
- Apr. 13 99 Message from House, S.J. 1089.
- Apr. 23 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 23 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 23 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 23 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 27 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1336.

S.F. 147

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the approval and administration of pilot community education programs, and making an appropriation.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Education. S.J. 308.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Angelo and Dvorsky. S.J. 343.

S.F. 148

By Angelo, Judge, and Miller.

A bill for an act establishing a southern Iowa development and conservation authority, specifying membership, powers, and duties, creating a southern Iowa development and conservation fund, and providing for other properly related matters.

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 308.

Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Miller, Kibbie and Rife. S.J. 333.

S.F. 149

By Transportation.

A bill for an act establishing a time limit for disallowance or reduction of motor vehicle warranty claims, relating to establishment of motor vehicle service or warranty facilities, and making a penalty applicable. (Formerly SSB 1085.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 308.
```

Feb. 16 99 Committee report, S.J. 316.

Feb. 16 99 Approved. S.J. 316.

Feb. 24 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 387.

Feb. 24 99 Immediate message. S.J. 388.

Feb. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 444.

Mar. 01 99 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 491.

Mar. 17 99 Amendment H-1103 filed. H.J. 727.

Apr. 05 99 Substituted for HF 344. H.J. 1034.

Apr. 05 99 Amendment H-1103 adopted. H.J. 1034.

Apr. 05 99 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1. H.J. 1035.

Apr. 05 99 Immediate message, H.J. 1037.

Apr. 06 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3226. S.J. 929.

Apr. 12 99 Senate concurred S-3226. S.J. 1064.

Apr. 12 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1064.

Apr. 12 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1066.

Apr. 12 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1198.

Apr. 23 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1297.

Apr. 23 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1297.

Apr. 23 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1297.

Apr. 23 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1297.

Apr. 27 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1336.

S.F. 150

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act concerning judicial administration. (Formerly SSB 1093.) Effective 7-1-99.

- Feb 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 321. Feb 16 99 Committee report, S.J. 315. Feb 16 99 Approved, S.J. 315. Feh 24 Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none, S.J. 389. 99 Feb 24 99 Immediate message, S.J. 394. Feh 25 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 444. Mar 01 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 491. 99 Mar 10 Subcommittee, Jager, Kreiman and Millage, H.J. 618. Mor 24 99 Committee report, H.J. 851. Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 851. Mar 24 99 Mar 24 99 Committee amendment H-1196 filed, H.J. 852. 08 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1154. Apr. 99 Committee amendment H-1196 adopted, H.J. 1759. Apr. 27 99 27 99 Passed House, aves 98, navs none. H.J. 1759. Apr. 27 99 Immediate message, H.J. 1760. Apr. Message from House, with amendment S-3510, S.J. 1341. 28 99 Apr. Senate refused to concur S-3510. S.J. 1413. Apr. 29 99 Immediate message, S.J. 1413.
- Apr. 29 99
- 29 Message from Senate. H.J. 1896. 99 Apr.
- Apr. 29 99 House receded, H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 29 99 Passed House, aves 96, navs none, H.J. 1897.
- 29 99 Message from House. S.J. 1426. Apr.
- Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1428.
- Signed by President, S.J. 1428. 29 99 Apr. Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.
- May 19 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435b. 99

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the selection of township trustees and township clerks (Formerly SF 112.)

```
Feb.
       16
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 321.
Feh
       16
           99
                Committee report, S.J. 325.
Feb.
       16
           99
                Approved, S.J. 325.
       24
Feb.
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 27, navs 23, S.J. 385.
Feb.
       24
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 388.
Feb.
       25
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 444.
Mar.
       01
           99
                Read first time, referred to Local Government, H.J. 491.
Mar.
      09
           99
                Subcommittee, Arnold, Brauns and Huser, H.J. 587.
```

S.F. 152

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to interdistrict transportation of pupils participating in open enrollment.

Feb. Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 323. 16 99

Feb. 16 99 Referred to Education, S.J. 323.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Harper and Tinsman, S.J. 343.

Mar. 10 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 153

By Tinsman and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act requiring protective headgear for juvenile bicyclists, creating a bicycle safety fund, and providing for a helmet rental fee and a penalty.

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 323.

Feb. 16 99 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 323.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Behn and Shearer, S.J. 343.

S.F. 154

By Dearden.

A bill for an act relating to minimum wage requirements.

Feb. 16 99 Introduced under Rule 28, S.J. 323.

Feb. 16 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 323.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Behn, Fraise and Hedge. S.J. 343.

S.F. 155

By Bolkcom and Dvorsky.

A bill for an act providing a sales and use tax exemption for hospices. (See SF 231.)

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 323.

Feb. 16 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 323.

Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Bolkcom and Drake, S.J. 333.

S.F. 156

By Tinsman, Angelo, Shearer, Szymoniak, Deluhery, Veenstra, and Rittmer.

A bill for an act providing an individual and corporate tax credit for the acquisition of assistive technology or the modification of the workplace in order to assist persons with a disability in the workplace and including an effective and applicability date provision.

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 323.

Feb. 16 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 324.

Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Redwine, Deluhery and Lamberti. S.J. 333.

By Fink.

A bill for an act relating to the willful destruction of E911 addressing signs are providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 324.
```

Feb. 16 99 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 324.

Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, McKean, Fraise and Lamberti, S.J. 408.

S.F. 158

By McCoy

A bill for an act providing a protective headgear requirement for juvenile bicyclists creating a bicycle safety fund, and providing for a helmet rental fee and a penalty.

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 324.
```

Feb. 16 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 324.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Behn and Shearer. S.J 343.

S.F. 159

By Veenstra.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle lighting equipment and windows and making penalties applicable.

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 324.
```

Feb. 16 99 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 324.

Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, McCoy and McKibben, S.J. 333.

S.F. 160

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines, interstate natural gas pipelines, and hazardous liquid pipelines, and the restoration of agricultural lands, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SF 75.) Effective 6-1-99.

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 324.
```

Feb 16 99 Committee report. S.J. 325.

Feb. 16 99 Approved. S.J. 325.

Feb. 25 99 Amendment S-3023 filed, S.J. 411.

Mar. 02 99 Amendment S-3023 adopted. S.J. 451.

Mar. 02 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 451.

Mar. 02 99 Immediate message, S.J. 454.

Mar. 03 99 Message from Senate H.J. 529.

Mar 03 99 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 539.

Apr. 21 99 Substituted for HF 447. H.J. 1507.

Apr. 21 99 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1507.

```
Apr.
       28
            99
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
Apr.
       21
            99
                 Immediate message. H.J. 1509.
Apr.
       21
            99
                 Message from House. S.J. 1236.
       27
                 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1336.
Apr.
            99
Apr.
       27
            99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1336.
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1336.
Apr.
       27
            99
       27
            99
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1336.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1428.
```

By King.

A bill for an act relating to limitations on certain political contributions and expenditures, and providing and applying a penalty.

```
Feb. 17 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 331.
Feb. 17 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 331.
Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and King. S.J. 343.
```

S.F. 162

By Kibbie and Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the postsecondary enrollment options Act and making an appropriation for the reimbursement of school districts for their postsecondary enrollment options costs.

```
Feb. 17 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 331.
Feb. 17 99 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 331.
Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Kramer, Deluhery and Hedge. S.J. 367.
```

S.F. 163

By Hammond.

A bill for an act relating to foundations established pursuant to state direction by requiring that certain financial information be available for public examination and reproduction.

```
Feb. 17 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 331.
Feb. 17 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 331.
Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Deluhery and Schuerer. S.J. 343.
```

S.F. 164

By Hammond, Miller, Bolkcom, Dvorsky, and Harper.

A bill for an act relating to interest charged against delinquent property taxes on parcels sold at tax sale.

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 331.

SBH-62

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Feb. 17 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 331.

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bolkcom and McKibben. S.J. 367.

S.F. 165

By Freeman.

A bill for an act relating to the environmental protection charge on petroleum diminution imposed on petroleum deposited in aboveground petroleum storage tanks.

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 332.

Feb. 17 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 332.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Freeman, Dearden and Gaskill. S.J. 344.

S.F. 166

By Lundby.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an Iowa battle flag commission and making an appropriation.

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 332.

Feb. 17 99 Referred to State Government, S.J. 332.

Feb. 22 99 Subcommittee, Lundby, Fink and McLaren. S.J. 353.

Feb. 23 99 Committee report. S.J. 369.

Feb. 23 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 369.

Mar. 01 99 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 413.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Jensen and Soukup. S.J. 444.

Mar. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 577.

Mar. 11 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 577.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 890.

S.F. 167

By Lundby.

A bill for an act relating to the transportation of children participating in open enrollment. .

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 332.

Feb. 17 99 Referred to Education, S.J. 332.

Feb. 24 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Boettger and Harper. S.J. 377.

S.F. 168

By Boettger.

A bill for an act relating to the classification of county bridges on secondary roads as an essential corporate purpose for bonding purposes.

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 332.

Feb. 17 99 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 332.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, McKean, Bolkcom and Gaskill. S.J. 344.

By Zieman.

A bill for an act providing for administrative license revocation for any driver under twenty-one who drives while having any measurable alcohol concentration.

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 332. Feb. 17 99 Referred to Transportation S.J. 332

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCov. S.J. 344.

S.F. 170

By Redfern.

A bill for an act relating to the applicability of the professional engineers and land surveyors practice law.

Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce. S.J. 336.

Feb. 22 99 Subcommittee, Redfern, Hansen and Jensen. S.J. 353.

S.F. 171

By Redfern.

A bill for an act relating to reimbursement, payment, and coverage by the state for damages involving individuals providing foster home, guardian, or conservator services and providing an effective date.

Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 336.

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Miller, Bartz and Hammond. S.J. 367.

S.F. 172

By Redwine, Schuerer, Gaskill, Lamberti, Miller, King, McKibben, Rehberg, Behn, and Sexton

A bill for an act reducing the state individual income tax by five percent and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 336.

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Deluhery and Lamberti. S.J. 367.

S.F. 173

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the description of disabilities of individuals receiving vocational rehabilitation services. (Formerly SSB 1104.) Effective 7-1-99.

Feb. 18 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S.J. 340.

Feb. 18 99 Committee report. S.J. 344.

```
Feb
      18
           99
               Approved SJ 345
Feb
           99
      24
               Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none S J 390
Feb
      24
           99
               Immediate message SJ 394
Feb
      25
           99
               Message from Senate H J 445
           99
               Read first time, passed on file H J 491
Mar
      01
               Substituted for HF 413 H J 1036
Apr
      05
           99
               Passed House, ayes 99, nays none H J 1036
Apr
      05
           99
      05
           99
               Immediate message H J 1037
Apr
Apr
      06
           99
               Message from House SJ 940
      13
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1091
Apr
Apr
      13
           99
               Signed by President SJ 1091
      13
           99
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1091
Apr
      13
           99
               Sent to Governor S J 1091
Apr
               Signed by Governor SJ 1172
Apr
      15
           99
```

By Human Resources

A bill for an act changing a Code reference to the Iowa association of community providers and providing an effective date (Formerly SSB 1094) Effective 3-31-00

```
Feb
      18
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 341
               Committee report SJ 345
Feb
      18
           99
Feb
      18
          99
               Approved SJ 345
Feb
      24
           99
               Amendment S-3020 filed S J 384
Feb
      24
           99
               Amendment S-3020 adopted S J 384
Feb
      24
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none S J 384
Feb
      24
           99
               Immediate message SJ 388
Feb
      25
           99
               Message from Senate H J 445
Mar
           99
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources H J 491
      01
Mar
      02
           99
               Subcommittee, Martin, Foege and Lord HJ 521
                   * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Mar
      09
          00
               Committee report HJ 672
Mar
      09
          00
               Recommended passage H J 672
Mar
      23
          00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 978
Mar
      28
          00
               Passed House, aves 94, navs none HJ 1030
      28
Mar
          00
               Immediate message H J 1031
Mar
      28
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1096
               Message from House SJ 900
Mar
      28
          00
Mar
      30
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 958
Mar
      30
          00
               Signed by President SJ 958
Mar
      30
          00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 958
Mar
      30
          00
               Sent to Governor S J 958
Mar
      31
          00
               Signed by Governor SJ 979
```

SF 175

By Transportation

A bill for an act providing for the display of flashing emergency signal lamps by motor vehicles in funeral processions (Formerly SF 144)

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 341.
Feb. 18 99 Committee report. S.J. 345.
```

Feb. 18 99 Approved. S.J. 345.

Feb. 24 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 2. S.J. 386.

Feb. 24 99 Immediate message. S.J. 388.Feb. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 445.

Mar. 01 99 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 492.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Weidman, Bukta and Welter. H.J. 521.

S.F. 176

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the elimination of investment counseling as a taxable service under the state sales and use taxes. (Formerly SF 117.) Vetoed 4-26-99.

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J.
```

Feb. 18 99 Committee report. S.J. 345.

Feb. 18 99 Approved. S.J. 345.

Feb. 22 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 24 99 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 19. S.J. 391.

Feb. 24 99 Immediate message. S.J. 394.

Feb. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 445.

Mar. 01 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 492.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Boal, Hoffman and Osterhaus. H.J. 521.

Mar. 03 99 Committee report. H.J. 550.

Mar. 03 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 550.

Apr. 07 99 Passed House, ayes 68, nays 23. H.J. 1116.

Apr. 07 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1118.

Apr. 07 99 Message from House. S.J. 996.

Apr. 22 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1261.

Apr. 22 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1261.

Apr. 22 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1261.

Apr. 22 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1261.

Apr. 26 99 Vetoed by Governor, S.J. 1311.

S.F. 177

By Kramer, Szymoniak, and Boettger.

A bill for an act relating to services for children by requiring the department of human services to establish certification or licensing standards for children's centers. (See SF 275.)

Feb. 18 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 341.

Feb. 18 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 341.

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Szymoniak, Boettger and Schuerer. S.J. 367.

By Lamberti.

A bill for an act relating to the educational requirements for licensure professional engineers.

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 341.
Feb. 18 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 341.
Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Connolly and Schuerer. S.J. 367.
```

S.F. 179

By King.

Feb.

18 99

A bill for an act relating to requests and hearings for correction and expungemer, of child abuse information.

```
Feb.
       18
           99
                Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 341.
Feb.
       23
           99
                Subcommittee, Schuerer, Behn and Shearer. S.J. 367.
Mar.
      03
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 494.
Mar.
      03
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 494.
Mar.
      09
           99
                Fiscal note, SCS.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Amendment S-3149 filed. S.J. 788.
Mar.
      30
           99
               Amendment S-3149 lost. S.J. 848.
Mar.
                Deferred, S.J. 848.
      30
           99
Mar.
                Amendment S-3182 filed. S.J. 852.
      30
           99
Mar.
      30
                Amendment S-3182 lost. S.J. 853.
           99
Mar.
      30
           99
                Deferred. S.J. 853.
           99
                Amendment S-3200 filed, S.J. 866.
Mar.
      30
                Amendment S-3200 adopted, S.J. 866.
Mar.
      30
           99
Mar.
      30
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 4. S.J. 866.
Mar.
      30
           99
               Immediate message. S.J. 867.
Mar.
      31
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 956.
Mar.
      31
           99
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 980.
Mar.
           99
                Subcommittee, Boddicker, Carroll and Foege. H.J. 1004.
      31
```

Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 341.

S.F. 180

Apr.

By Freeman.

05

99

Fiscal note. HCS.

A bill for an act granting an additional dependent credit for a child who is also adopted under the state individual income tax and providing effective and retroactive applicability date provisions.

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 341.
Feb. 18 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 342.
Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Redwine, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 367.
```

By Kibbie and Connolly

A bill for an act relating to the state funding level for the instructional support system

- Feb 18 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 SJ 342 Referred to Education S J 342 Feb 18 99
- Subcommittee, Tinsman, Dvorsky and Veenstra S J 377 Feb 24 99

SF 182

By Szymoniak

06 00

Apr

A bill for an act requiring licensure to practice acupuncture Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
      18
           99
               Introduced, under Rule 28 SJ 342
               Referred to Human Resources SJ 342
Feb
      18
           99
      23
               Subcommittee, Boettger, Bartz and Szymoniak S J 367
Feb
           99
Mar
      10
           99
               Committee report S J 563
Mar
      10
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 563
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 680
Mar
      18
           99
               Immediate message SJ 680
Mar
      18
           99
Mar
      18
           99
               Message from Senate H J 745
Mar
      19
           99
               Read first time, referred to State Government H J 759
               Subcommittee, Bradley, Brauns and O'Brien H J 812
Mar
      23
           99
                   * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb
      15
           00
               Committee report H J 312
Feb
           00
               Recommended amendment, passage HJ 312
      15
               Committee amendment H-8031 filed H J 313
Feb
      15
           00
Feb
      22
           00
               Committee amendment H-8031 adopted H J 384
Feb
      22
           00
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none HJ 384
Feb
      22
           00
               Immediate message HJ 385
               Explanation of vote HJ 385
Feb
      22
           00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5019 S J 362
Feb
      22
           00
               Senate concurred S-5019 S J 866
Mar
      27
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none SJ 866
Mar
      27
           00
Mar
      27
           00
               Immediate message SJ 870
Mar
      28
           00
               Message from Senate H J 1017
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 989
      04
           00
Apr
Apr
      04
           00
               Signed by President SJ 989
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 989
Apr
      04
      04
           00
               Sent to Governor S J 989
Apr
               Signed by Governor SJ 1073
```

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the payment by a county of the family farm tax cres and reimbursement to the county of its payment and including an effective da^{*+} (Formerly SSB 1114; see SF 305.)

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 347.
```

Feb. 22 99 Committee report. S.J. 355.

Feb. 22 99 Approved, S.J. 355,

Feb. 24 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 372.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Flynn and Hedge. S.J. 432.

S.F. 184

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the preparation of fiscal notes on bills and resolution imposing state mandates. (Formerly SSB 1117.)

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 347.
```

Feb. 22 99 Committee report. S.J. 355.

Feb. 22 99 Approved. S.J. 355.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Local Government, S.J. 890.

S.F. 185

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the levy rate for fire protection imposed in an area of benefited fire district and including an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1115; see Sf 308.)

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 348.
```

Feb. 22 99 Committee report, S.J. 356.

Feb. 22 99 Approved, S.J. 356,

Feb. 24 99 Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 372.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Redwine and Soukup, S.J. 432.

Mar. 09 99 Fiscal note, SCS.

S.F. 186

By Local Government.

A bill for an act providing that a county enterprise includes housing for persons who are elderly or persons with physical disabilities and certain county hospitals. (Formerly SSB 1120.) Effective 7-1-99.

Feb. 22 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 348.

Feb. 22 99 Committee report. S.J. 356.

Feb. 22 99 Approved, S.J. 356.

```
Mar
      03
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none SJ 484
Mar
           99
      03
               Immediate message SJ 485
               Message from Senate H J 554
Mar
      04
           99
Mar
      08
           99
               Read first time, referred to Local Government, H.J. 575
Mar
      17
           99
               Amendment H-1112 filed H J 727
Mar
      31
           99
               Committee report H J 1007
Mar
      31
           99
               Recommended amendment, passage H J 1007
Mar
      31
           99
               Committee amendment H-1340 filed H J 1009
Apr
      08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1154
               Committee amendment H-1340 adopted H J 1295
Apr
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1112 withdrawn HJ 1295
Apr
      14
           99
           99
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none HJ 1296
Apr
      14
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 1379
Apr
      15
          99
Apr
      15
               Explanation of vote HJ 1380
               Immediate message HJ 1301
Apr
      14
          99
          99
               Message from House, with amendment S-3380 S J 1122
Apr
      14
               Senate concurred S-3380 S J 1204
      20
          99
Apr
      20
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 1204
Apr
               Immediate message SJ 1205
Apr
      20
          99
               Message from Senate H J 1454
Apr
      20
          99
Apr
      26
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1297
               Signed by President SJ 1297
Apr
      26
          99
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1297
Apr
      26
          99
      26
          99
               Sent to Governor S J 1297
Apr
      28
          99
               Signed by Governor SJ 1407
Apr
```

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act relating to the operation, regulation, and equipment of watercraft, establishing watercraft safety courses, and subjecting violators to a penalty, and providing an effective date (Formerly SSB 1027)

```
Feb
      22
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar S J 348
Feb
      22
          99
               Committee report S J 356
Feb
      22
          99
              Approved SJ 356
Mar
      01
          99 Fiscal note SCS
Mar
          99
              Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 5 S J 642
      16
Apr
      29
          99
              Explanation of vote SJ 1430
Mar
      16
          99
               Immediate message SJ 645
Mar
      17
          99
              Message from Senate H J 708
          99 Read first time, passed on file H J 731
Mar
      18
          99 Amendment H-1166 filed H J 815
Mar
      23
Mar
      26
          99
              Amendment H-1271 filed H J 904
              Amendment H-1287 filed H J 924
Mar
      29
          99
          99 Referred to Natural Resources H J 1916
Apr
      29
```

By Sexton.

A bill for an act making appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of corrections for projects at the Rockwell City correctional facility.

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 348.
```

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Johnson. S.J. 367.

S.F. 189

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to change the penalty for and to reclassify certain misdemeanor (Formerly SSB 1108.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb.
       22
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 348.
Feb.
       22
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 354.
Feb.
      22
           99
                Approved. S.J. 354.
Feb.
      24
           99
                Amendment S-3019 filed. S.J. 392.
Feb.
      24
                Amendment S-3019 adopted, S.J. 392.
           99
```

Feb. 24 99 Fiscal note. SCS.Feb. 24 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 392.

Feb. 24 99 Immediate message. S.J. 394.

Feb. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 445.

Mar. 01 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 492.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Raecker, Kreiman and Larson, H.J. 587.

Apr. 05 99 Committee report. H.J. 1045.

Apr. 05 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1046.

Apr. 05 99 Committee amendment H-1394 filed. H.J. 1047.

Apr. 06 99 Amendments H-1465, H-1466, H-1471 filed. H.J. 1105.

Apr. 07 99 Amendment H-1499 filed. H.J. 1148.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.

Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1471 adopted. H.J. 1298. Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1614 filed. H.J. 1298.

Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1614 adopted. H.J. 1299.

Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1499 withdrawn, H.J. 1299.

Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1466 withdrawn. H.J. 1299.

Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1465 withdrawn, H.J. 1299.

Apr. 14 99 Committee amendment H-1394 adopted. H.J. 1300.

Apr. 14 99 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 4. H.J. 1300.

Apr. 15 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1379.

Apr. 14 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1301.

Apr. 14 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3383. S.J. 1122.

Apr. 27 99 Amendment S-3503 filed. S.J. 1340.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment S-3503 adopted. S.J. 1343.

Apr. 28 99 Senate concurred S-3383, as amended. S.J. 1343.

Apr. 28 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1343.

Apr. 28 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1344.

Apr. 28 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1808.

Apr. 28 99 Senate amendment H-1866. H.J. 1845.

```
Apr. 28 99 House concurred H-1866. H.J. 1846.
```

Apr. 28 99 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 6. H.J. 1847.

Apr. 28 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1848.

Apr. 28 99 Message from House. S.J. 1373.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
 Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.

May 20 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435b.

S.F. 190

By Lundby.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for establishing and operating a city cable communication utility. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce, S.J. 348.
```

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Lundby, Hansen and Johnson. S.J. 368.

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 610.

Mar. 15 99 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 610.

Mar. 15 99 Committee amendment S-3060 filed. S.J. 610.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3132 filed. S.J. 768.

Mar. 25 99 Deferred. S.J. 789.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3132 adopted. S.J. 798.

Mar. 25 99 Ruled out of order Committee amendment S-3060. S.J. 799.

Mar. 25 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 799.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.

Mar. 25 99 Immediate message. S.J. 804.

Mar. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 893.

Mar. 26 99 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 902.

Mar. 30 99 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Metcalf and Wise. H.J. 950.

Mar. 31 99 Committee report. H.J. 1005.

Mar. 31 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 1005.

Apr. 06 99 Passed House, aves 96, navs none. H.J. 1061.

Apr. 06 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1062.

Apr. 06 99 Message from House. S.J. 940.

Apr. 14 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1118.

Apr. 14 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1118.

Apr. 14 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1118.

Apr. 14 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1118.

Apr. 16 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1195.

S.F. 191

By Lundby.

A bill for an act concerning the determination of a member's average covered wage for purposes of calculating retirement benefits under the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 348.
```

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 368.

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to open containers in motor vehicles and providing penalty (Formerly SSB 1046) Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb
      22
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar S J 349
Feb
      22
           99
               Committee report SJ 355
Feb
      22
           99
               Approved SJ 355
Mar
      01
           99
               Fiscal note SCS
Mar
      30
           99
               Amendment S-3188 filed SJ 863
Mar
      30
           99
               Amendment S-3188 adopted S J 863
Mar
               Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 13 SJ 863
      30
           99
Mar
      30
           99
               Immediate message SJ 864
Mar
           99
               Message from Senate H J 956
      31
Mar
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 980
      31
Mar
           99
               Subcommittee, Baudler, Kreiman and Larson H J 1004
      31
           99
               Committee report HJ 1046
Apr
      05
Apr
      05
           99
               Recommended passage HJ 1046
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 1154
Apr
      08
Apr
      15
           99
               Passed House, aves 82, navs 12 H J 1358
Apr
      20
          99
               Explanation of vote H J 1500
Apr
      15
          99
               Immediate message H J 1359
      15
           99
               Message from House SJ 1168
Apr
      26
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1297
Apr
               Signed by President S J 1297
Apr
      26
           99
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1297
Apr
      26
           99
      26
           99
               Sent to Governor SJ 1297
Apr
      28
           99
               Signed by Governor S J 1407
Apr
```

SF 193

Feb

By Judiciary

22 99

A bill for an act relating to the duties of a guardian ad litem appointed to represent a child in juvenile court proceedings (Formerly SSB 1092) Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb
      22
           99
               Committee report SJ 355
Feb
      22
           99
               Approved SJ 355
Feb
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 393
      24
Feb
      24
           99
               Immediate message SJ 394
Feb
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 445
      25
Mar
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 492
      01
Mar
      09
          99
               Passed on file H J 585
               Subcommittee, Boddicker, Kreiman and Raecker H J 950
Mar
      30
           99
Apr
      05
          99
               Substituted for HF 515 HJ 1028
               Passed House, ayes 99, nays none H J 1028
Apr
      05
          99
               Explanation of vote H J 1043
Apr
      05
          99
Apr
      05
          99
               Immediate message H J 1030
           99
               Message from House S J 940
Apr
      06
```

Introduced, placed on calendar SJ 349

```
Apr.
       29
            99
                 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1428.
```

29 Apr. 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.

Apr.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435b. May 24 99

S.F. 194

By Shearer.

A bill for an act relating to acceptable accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children for the purpose of licensing. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb.
       23
            99
                 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 363.
```

Feb. 23 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 363. 99

Mar. 01 Subcommittee, Miller, Shearer and Veenstra. S.J. 432. 99

Mar 03 99 Committee report. S.J. 494.

Mar. Recommended passage. S.J. 494. 03 99

Mar. 16 99 Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none. S.J. 624.

Mar 99 Immediate message, S.J. 630. 16

Mar. 17 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.

Mar. 18 99 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 731.

Mar. 23 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Foege and Hahn. H.J. 812. 99

Mar. 24 99 Committee report, H.J. 851.

99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 851. Mar. 24

Mar. 24 99 Committee amendment H-1194 filed. H.J. 852.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H-1329 filed, H.J. 955.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.

Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1329 adopted. H.J. 1211.

13 Committee amendment H-1194 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1212. Apr. 99

Apr. 13 99 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1212.

Apr. 13 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1214.

Apr. 13 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3347. S.J. 1090.

Apr. 15 99 Senate concurred S-3347, S.J. 1166.

99 Apr. 15 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 1166.

Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1168.

Apr. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1378.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.

May 10 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435b.

S.F. 195

By Tinsman.

A bill for an act establishing a managed care consumer protection Act.

Feb 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 363.

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 363.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Redwine and Szymoniak. S.J. 432.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

S.F. 196

By Sexton and Fink.

A bill for an act relating to the conduct of raffles by certain fairs, nonpec organizations, political parties, and committees of candidates for elective office, a subjecting violators to a penalty

```
Feb. 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, SJ 363.
```

Feb. 23 99 Referred to State Government S.J. 363.

Feb. 24 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Fink and Lundby. S.J. 377.

S.F. 197

By Soukup.

A bill for an act exempting hospices from the state sales and use taxes.

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 363.

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Ways and Means S.J. 363.

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Drake and Soukup. S.J. 368

S.F. 198

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of an annual conservation and $la\alpha$, preservation tax for agricultural property converted to residential or commercial u and providing penalties. (See SF 447.)

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J 363.

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 363.

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Miller, Fraise and Zieman, S.J. 494.

S.F. 199

By Maddox.

A bill for an act relating to filing of belated claims for the homestead property texcredit and military property tax exemption and providing for the Act's applicability

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 363.

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Ways and Means S.J. 364.

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Harper and Maddox. S.J. 368.

S.F. 200

By Sexton.

A bill for an act relating to the operation, regulation, and equipment of watercraft and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Feb.	23	99	Introduced,	under	Rule	28.	S.J.	364.
------	----	----	-------------	-------	------	-----	------	------

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S J. 364

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Freeman, Johnson and Kibbie, S.J. 368.

S.F. 201

By Harper.

A bill for an act establishing a pharmaceutical assistance program for the elderly and providing a penalty.

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 364.

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 364.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Harper and Tinsman. S.J. 432.

S.F. 202

By Harper.

A bill for an act relating to the guidelines to be followed by a trauma care facility for persons with head injuries.

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 364.

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 364.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Harper and Redwine. S.J 432.

S.F. 203

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to transportation, including regulation of school buses and special trucks, vehicle titling and registration, commercial driver's licenses, regulations on motor carriers, regulations on motor vehicle manufacturers, distributors, and dealers, size, weight, and load restrictions on vehicles, driver education, transportation of students, equipment on vehicles, recision of a driver's license revocation, and administrative procedures of the state department of transportation, and providing for fees and penalties and an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1143.) Various effective dates; see bill.

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 364.

Feb. 23 99 Committee report. S.J. 370.

Feb. 23 99 Approved. S.J. 370.

Mar. 01 99 Amendment S-3026 filed. S.J 436.

Mar. 02 99 Amendments S-3027, S-3028, S-3029, S-3030 filed. S.J. 446.

Mar. 03 99 Amendment S-3038 filed. S.J. 480.

Mar. 03 99 Amendment S-3027 withdrawn, S.J 486.

Mar. 03 99 Amendment S-3040 filed. S.J. 486.

Mar. 03 99 Amendments S-3041, S-3036, S-3037 filed S.J. 487.

Mar. 03 99 Amendments S-3040, S-3041, S-3030, S-3036 adopted. S.J. 487.

Mar. 03 99 Amendments S-3028, S-3029 withdrawn, S.J. 487.

Mar. 03 99 Amendment S-3037 lost, S.J. 488.

Mar. 03 99 Amendments S-3042, S-3043 filed. S.J 488.

```
Mar
      03
          99
               Amendments S-3026, S-3042 adopted S J 488
Mar
      03
          99
               Amendment S-3043 lost S J 488
Mar
      03
          99
               Deferred SJ 489
Mar
      04
          99
               Amendment S-3044 filed S J 508
          99
               Ruled out of order S-3038 S J 541
Mar
      10
Mar
          99
               Amendment S-3057 filed S J 541
      10
Mar
      10
          99
               Amendment S-3057 adopted S J 541
Mar
      10
          99
               Amendment S-3044 as amended, lost S J 541
Mar
      10
          99
               Passed Senate, aves 48, navs 1 S J 541
Mar
      10
          99
               Secretary's report on correction in engrossment S J 565
Mar
      10
          99
               Immediate message SJ 542
Mar
      11
          99
               Message from Senate H J 631
Mar
      11
          99
               Read first time, passed on file H J 632
Mar
      11
          99
               Substituted for HF 441 H J 640
Mar
               Deferred H.J. 641
      11
          99
Mar
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 641
      11
Mar
      17
          99
               Amendment H-1105 filed H J 727
Mar
      19
          99
               Amendments H-1139, H-1140 filed H J 763
Mar
      23
          99
               Amendment H-1105 withdrawn HJ 808
Mar
      23
          99
               Amendments H-1139, H-1140 withdrawn H J 808
Mar
      23
          99
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none HJ 808
Mar
      24
          99
               Explanations of votes HJ 848
Mar
      30
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 948
Mar
      23
          99
               Immediate message HJ 809
Mar
          99
               Fiscal note HCS
      24
               Message from House S J 775
Mar
      24
          99
Apr
      05
          99
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment SJ 919
      05
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 919
Apr
Apr
      05
          99
               Signed by President S J 919
Apr
      05
          99
               Signed by Speaker SJ 919
Apr
      05
          99
               Sent to Governor S J 919
      07
          99
               Signed by Governor S J 998
Apr
```

By McKean

A bill for an act relating to the date of the primary election

```
Feb2399Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 364Feb2399Referred to State Government S J 364Feb2499Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby S J 377
```

SF 205

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to cigarettes and to bacco products by prohibiting that such products be given away and by prohibiting giving of other items as part of a sale of such cigarettes and to bacco products and making penalties applicable (Formerly SSB 1073) Feb. 23 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 365.

Feb. 23 99 Committee report. S.J. 369.

Feb. 23 99 Approved. S.J. 369.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Human Resources S.J 890.

S.F. 206

By Connolly and Kibbie.

A bill for an act providing for an increase in the regular program foundation base per pupil for the portion of weighted enrollment that is additional enrollment because of special education and the special education support services foundation base, and including an effective date and applicability provision.

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 365

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 365.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Gaskill and Shearer, S.J. 432.

Mar. 02 99 Fiscal note, SCS.

S.F. 207

By Connolly.

A bill for an act establishing a grant process to provide school districts with resources to implement volunteer student mentoring pilot projects, making an appropriation, and providing emergency rulemaking authority.

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 365.

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Education, S.J. 365.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Connolly and Tinsman. S.J. 432.

S.F. 208

By Harper, Horn, Kibbie, and Gronstal.

A bill for an act creating an enhance Iowa distribution account, a technology assurance fund, and a recreation, environment, arts, culture, and heritage fund; making changes in the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund; making corresponding statutory changes; and relating to appropriations from the account and funds.

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 365.

Feb. 23 99 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 365.

Feb. 24 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Flynn and Freeman. S.J. 377.

S.F. 209

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act establishing a uniform standard for determination of death (Formerly SF 12.)

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 372.

- Feb. 24 99 Committee report, S.J. 378. Feb. 24 99 Approved. S.J. 378. Mar. 02 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 452. Mar. 02 99 Immediate message. S.J. 454.
- Mar. 02 99 Immediate message. S.J. 454. Mar. 03 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 530.
- Mar. 03 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 539.
- Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Jager, Barry and Kreiman. H.J. 587.
- Mar. 31 99 Committee report. H.J. 1006.
- Mar. 31 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1006.
- Mar. 31 99 Committee amendment H–1345 filed. H.J. 1009.
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H-1501 filed. H.J. 1148.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1594 filed. H.J. 1260.
- Apr. 29 99 Rereferred to Judiciary. H.J. 1916.

By State Government.

A bill for an act increasing the minimum daily pay for members of the Iowa national guard while in state active service. (Formerly SSB 1056.) Effective 7-1-99.

- Feb. 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 372.
- Feb. 24 99 Committee report. S.J. 379.
- Feb. 24 99 Approved. S.J. 379.
- Mar. 01 99 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 413.
- Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Rife, Deluhery and Hedge. S.J. 432.
- Mar. 02 99 Committee report. S.J. 465.
- Mar. 02 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 465.
- Mar. 15 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 597.
- Mar. 16 99 Explanations of votes. S.J. 636.
- Mar. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 598.
- Mar. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 669.
- Mar. 17 99 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 710.
- Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Cormack and Warnstadt. H.J. 775.
- Mar. 24 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Gipp, Cormack and Warnstadt. H.J. 850.
- Apr. 12 99 Committee report. H.J. 1206.
- Apr. 12 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 1206.
- Apr. 26 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1652.
- Apr. 26 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1653.
- Apr. 26 99 Message from House. S.J. 1287.
- Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.
- May 10 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435b.

By Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility of certain persons with disabilities under the optional services coverage category of medical assistance. Effective 7-1-99.

- Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, S.J. 373.
- Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hammond and Veenstra. S.J. 432.
- Mar. 09 99 Committee report. S.J. 535.
- Mar. 09 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 535.
- Mar. 09 99 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3134 filed. S.J. 768.
- Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3134 withdrawn, S.J. 800.
- Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3152 filed. S.J. 800.
- Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3152 adopted. S.J. 800.
- Mar. 25 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 800.
- Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
- Mar. 25 99 Immediate message. S.J. 804.
- Mar. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 893.
- Mar. 26 99 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 902.
- Mar. 29 99 Subcommittee, Witt, Boddicker and Grundberg. H.J. 922.
- Mar. 30 99 Committee report. H.J. 952.
- Mar. 30 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 952.
- Apr. 01 99 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 15 99 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 1337.
- Apr. 19 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1443.
- Apr. 20 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
- Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1344.
- Apr. 15 99 Message from House, S.J. 1169.
- Apr. 28 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 28 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 28 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 28 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 30 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435b.

S.F. 212

By Fraise.

A bill for an act requesting the governor to issue annually a proclamation designating a "Bill of Rights Day".

- Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 373.
- Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Dearden and King. S.J. 533.

By State Government.

A bill for an act setting the time for the closing of precinct polling places. (Form SF 3.)

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 381.

Feb. 24 99 Committee report, S.J. 379.

Feb. 24 99 Approved, S.J. 379.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 890.

S.F. 214

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to forestry and forest resource support, sale of trees shrubs in the state nursery stock, and making appropriations. (Formerly SSB 1083

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 381.

Feb. 24 99 Committee report. S.J. 378.

Feb. 24 99 Approved. S.J. 378.

Mar. 01 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 439.

Mar. 02 99 Returned to regular calendar. S.J. 458.

Mar. 29 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1. S.J. 835.

Mar. 29 99 Immediate message. S.J. 835.

Mar. 30 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 925.

Mar. 30 99 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 945.

Mar. 30 99 Subcommittee, Weidman, Kettering and Richardson. H.J. 950.

S.F. 215

By Flynn.

A bill for an act relating to all-terrain vehicles used for hunting and fishing activities.

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 351

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King. S.J. 432.

S.F. 216

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the commitment of sexually violent predators, by changing the deadline for filing a petition by the attorney general; providing for waiver or continuance of the probable cause hearing; granting greater enforcement power to the prosecuting attorney; extending the time to hold a trial; establishing supervised release for sexually violent persons who have been rehabilitated; providing for the preservation of certain child abuse reports; providing the department of justice with access to such reports; and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1075.) Effective 4-26-99.

```
Feb
      24
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar S J 381
Feb
      24
           99
               Committee report SJ 399
Feb
      24
           99
               Approved SJ 399
Mar
      02
           99
               Amendment S-3031 filed S J 456
Mar
               Amendment S-3031 adopted S J 457
      02
           99
Mar
      02
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 457
           99
Mar
      02
               Immediate message SJ 458
Mar
      03
           99
               Message from Senate H J 530
Mar
      03
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 539
               Subcommittee, Sukup, Boddicker and Kreiman H J 587
Mar
      09
           99
Mar
      22
          99
               Committee report H J 776
Mar
      22
          99
               Recommended amendment, passage H J 776
Mar
      22
          99
               Committee amendment H-1150 filed H J 776
Mar
          99
               Amendment H-1204 filed H J 852
      24
Apr
      06
          99
               Fiscal note HCS
Apr
      05
          99
               Committee amendment H-1150 adopted HJ 1038
Apr.
      05
          99
               Amendment H-1204 adopted H J 1038
Apr.
      05
          99
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 1039
          99
               Immediate message HJ 1039
Apr
      05
Apr
      06
          99
               Message from House, with amendment S-3225 SJ 929
          99
               Senate concurred S-3225 SJ 1057
Apr
      12
          99
Apr
      12
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 1058
Apr
      12
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1060
Apr
      12
          99
               Message from Senate HJ 1188
Apr
      22
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1261
Apr
      22
          99
               Signed by President S J 1261
Apr
      22
          99
               Signed by Speaker S J 1261
Apr
      22
          99
               Sent to Governor S J 1261
      26
Apr
          99
               Signed by Governor SJ 1313
```

By Bolkcom

A bill for an act requiring Iowa national pollutant discharge elimination system permit holders to post signs at discharge points and providing a penalty

Feb	24	99	Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment S J 395
Mar	01	99	Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King S J 432

S.F 218

By Angelo

A bill for an act relating to reflective devices on slow-moving vehicles (See SF 352)

```
Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation S J 395
Feb 25 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and Judge S J 408
```

By Connolly.

A bill for an act relating to the local option sales tax for school infrastructure, and including an effective date and retroactive applicability provision.

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 395.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Connolly and Redwine. S.J. 432.

S.F. 220

By Johnson.

A bill for an act prohibiting the sale or distribution of purple loosestrife. (See \sim 313.)

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment, S.J. 36

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Black and Rehberg. S.J. 433.

S.F. 221

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to welfare reform provisions involving the fam: investment program and individual development accounts. (Formerly SSB 1121, Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 396.
```

Feb. 24 99 Committee report. S.J. 399.

Feb. 24 99 Approved. S.J. 399.

Mar. 01 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 25 99 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 798.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.

Mar. 25 99 Immediate message. S.J. 804.

Mar. 25 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 893.

Mar. 26 99 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 902.

Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1582 filed. H.J. 1260.

Apr. 26 99 Substituted for HF 632. H.J. 1653.

Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1582 withdrawn. H.J. 1654.

Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1810 filed. H.J. 1654.

Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1810 adopted. H.J. 1655.

Apr. 26 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1655.

Apr. 26 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1657.

Apr. 26 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3480. S.J. 1287.

Apr. 27 99 Senate concurred S-3480. S.J. 1323.

Apr. 27 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1323.

Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1352.

Apr. 27 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1324.

Apr. 27 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1761.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

```
        Apr
        29
        99
        Signed by Speaker S J 1428

        Apr
        29
        99
        Sent to Governor S J 1428

        May
        10
        99
        Signed by Governor S J 1435c
```

By Tinsman

A bill for an act relating to regulation of needles and providing penalties

Feb	24	99	Introduced, referred to Human Resources SJ 396
Mar	02	99	Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Dvorsky S J 465

SF 223

By Rehberg

A bill for an act relating to a bona fide retirement under the Iowa public employees' retirement system

SF 224

Apr

14

99

By Commerce

A bill for an act relating to proceedings before the utilities board and the provision of competitive utility services by allocating costs incurred by the utilities board and the office of consumer advocate to certain persons in certain proceedings related to providing competitive utility services, and by providing for the certification of competitive natural gas providers and aggregators, and providing an effective date (Formerly SSB 1140) Effective 4 14-99

```
Feb
               Introduced, placed on calendar S J 396
      24
           99
Feb
      24
           99
               Committee report S J 398
Feb
      24
           99
               Approved SJ 398
Mar
      02
           99
               Amendment S-3033 filed S J 468
Mar
      03
           99
               Amendment S-3033 adopted S J 485
Mar
      03
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 48, nays none S J 486
Mar
      04
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 554
Mar
      08
           99
               Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation H J 575
Mar
      16
           99
               Subcommittee, Dix. Drees and Jenkins H J 697
Mar
      19
           99
               Committee report HJ 761
Mar
      19
           99
               Recommended passage H J 762
Apr
      06
           99
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none H J 1060
Apr
      06
           99
               Immediate message H J 1062
Apr
      06
           99
               Message from House SJ 940
Apr
      12
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1072
Apr
      12
               Signed by President SJ 1072
           99
Apr
      12
           99
               Signed by Speaker S J 1072
Apr
      12
           99
               Sent to Governor S J 1072
```

Signed by Governor SJ 1118

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

S F 225

By Dvorsky.

A bill for an act relating to the eligibility of certain employed persons w a disability under the medical assistance program.

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 400. Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Behn and Dvorsky, S.J. 433.

S F 226

By Fink.

A bill for an act relating to sexual harassment as an unfair employment pra an under the jurisdiction of the Iowa state civil rights commission.

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 403.

Feb. 25 99 Referred to State Government, S.J. 403.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Fink and Schuerer. S.J. 433.

S.F. 227

By Fink.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of hunting guides and fishing guid providing reciprocity with other states, and providing a penalty.

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 403.

Feb. 25 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment, S.J. 403.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King. S.J. 433.

S.F. 228

By Education.

A bill for an act authorizing school districts and nonpublic schools to performance record checks. Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 403.

Feb. 25 99 Committee report. S.J. 409.

Feb. 25 99 Approved. S.J. 409.

Mar. 10 99 Amendment S-3051 filed. S.J. 566.

Mar. 10 99 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3051 adopted. S.J. 801.

Mar. 25 99 Passed Senate, aves 45, navs 3. S.J. 801.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.

Mar. 25 99 Immediate message. S.J. 804.

Mar. 25 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 893.

Mar. 26 99 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 902.

Mar. 30 99 Subcommittee, Grundberg, Mascher and Nelson, H.J. 950.

Apr. 01 99 Committee report. H.J. 1024.

```
Apr.
       01
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1024.
           99
Apr.
       01
                Committee amendment H-1365 filed, H.J. 1025.
           99
Apr.
       08
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1154.
                Rereferred to Education. H J 1916.
       29
           99
Apr.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb.
       15
           00
                Committee report, H.J. 311.
Feb.
           00
       15
                Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 311.
Feb.
                Committee amendment H-8036 filed, H.J. 314.
       15
           00
Mar
       23
           00
                Committee amendment H-1365 withdrawn, H J, 965.
Mar
       23
           00
                Committee amendment H-8036 adopted. H.J 966.
Mar
       23
           00
                Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 966.
Mar.
       23
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 968.
Mar
       23
           00
                Message from House, with amendment S-5240. S.J 838
Apr.
           00
                Senate concurred S-5240, S.J. 1050.
      06
           00
Apr.
      06
                Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none, S.J. 1051.
Apr.
       10
           00
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 1091.
Apr.
      06
           00
                Immediate message S.J. 1054.
      06
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1294.
Apr.
      24
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1322.
Apr.
Apr.
      24
           00
                Signed by President, S.J. 1322
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1322.
Apr.
      24
           00
Apr.
      24
           00
                Sent to Governor. S J. 1322.
```

May

By Commerce.

03 00

A bill for an act relating to the supervisory authority of the state banking division with regard to bank holding company acquisitions and the ability of state banks to make loans to any one person (Formerly SSB 1068.)

```
Feb.
       25
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 404
Feb.
       25
           99
                Committee report. S J 409.
Feb.
                Approved S J. 409
       25
           99
Mar.
       03
           99
                HF 330 substituted, S.J. 481
Mar.
                Withdrawn, S.J. 485
       03
           99
```

Signed by Governor, S.J 1456.

S.F. 230

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act updating the Iowa Code references to the Internal Revenue Code, extending the loss carryback period for farm net operating losses, providing certain tax credits to estates and trusts, providing a franchise tax credit to certain taxpayers, and providing an effective date and a retroactive applicability date. (Formerly SSB 1042.) Effective 5-6-99

```
    Feb. 25 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 404.
    Feb. 25 99 Committee report. S.J. 410.
```

Feb. 25 99 Approved. S.J. 410.

```
Mar.
       02
            99
                 Fiscal note, SCS.
Mar.
       22
            99
                 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 708.
Mar.
       30
            99
                 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
       22
Mar.
            99
                 Immediate message. S.J. 709.
       23
Mar.
            99
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 779.
Mar.
       24
            99
                 Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 818.
       05
            99
                 Amendment H-1425 filed, H.J. 1049.
Apr.
Apr.
       07
            99
                 Substituted for HF 516, H.J. 1111.
Apr.
       07
            99
                 Amendment H-1425 adopted. H.J. 1112.
       07
Apr.
            99
                 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 1112.
Apr.
       07
            99
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1144.
       07
            99
Apr.
                 Immediate message. H.J. 1113.
                 Message from House, with amendment S-3302, S.J. 996.
Apr.
       07
            99
Apr.
       20
            99
                 Senate concurred S-3302, S.J. 1203.
       20
            99
                 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1203.
Apr.
       20
            99
                 Immediate message. S.J. 1205.
Apr.
       20
            99
Apr.
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 1454.
       29
            99
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
       29
            99
                 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
```

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435c.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1297.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1313.

S.F. 231

Apr.

Apr.

May

By Ways and Means.

23 99

26 99

Apr.

Apr.

29

29

06 99

99

99

A bill for an act providing a sales and use tax exemption for hospices. (Formerly SF

```
155.) Effective 7-1-99.
Feb.
       25
            99
                 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.d.
                     404.
Feb.
       25
            99
                 Committee report. S.J. 411.
Feb.
       25
            99
                 Approved, S.J. 411.
Mar.
       01
            99
                Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar.
       16
            99
                 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 640.
Apr.
       29
            99
                 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1430.
Mar.
       16
            99
                Immediate message, S.J. 645.
Mar.
       17
            99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 708.
Mar.
       17
                Amendment H-1102 filed. H.J. 727.
            99
Mar.
       18
            99
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 731.
       19
            99
                Substituted for HF 248. H.J. 1394.
Apr.
       19
            99
                 Amendment H-1102 lost. H.J. 1396.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
            99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays 3. H.J. 1396.
Apr.
       19
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1397.
Apr.
       19
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 1194.
Apr.
       23
           99
                 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1297.
       23
            99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1297.
Apr.
       23
            99
                 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1297.
Apr.
```

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a beginning teacher induction program and making an appropriation. (Formerly SF 40.)

```
Feb.
       25
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 404.
Feb.
       25
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 409.
Feb.
       25
                Approved. S.J. 410.
            99
Mar.
       01
            99
                Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 413.
Mar.
       01
            99
                Subcommittee, Rehberg, Behn and Connolly. S.J. 433.
Mar.
       01
            99
                Amendment S-3025 filed. S.J. 436.
Mar.
       02
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 465.
Mar.
       02
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 465.
Mar.
       02
            99
                Amendment S-3034 filed. S.J. 468.
Mar.
       03
            99
                Amendment S-3034 adopted, S.J. 482.
Mar
       03
            99
                Amendment S-3025 adopted, S.J. 483.
Mar.
       03
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 483.
Mar.
       03
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 485.
Mar.
       04
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 554.
Mar.
       08
            99
                Read first time, referred to Education, H.J. 575.
Mar.
       16
            99
                Subcommittee, Dolecheck, Boddicker and Falck, H.J. 697.
Mar.
       18
            99
                Committee report. H.J. 754.
Mar.
       18
            99
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 754.
Mar.
                Committee amendment H-1127 filed, H.J. 755.
       18
           99
Mar.
                Pursuant to Rule 31.7. H.J. 754.
       18
            99
Mar.
                Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 754.
       18
           99
Mar.
       22
           99
                Subcommittee, Hansen, Brunkhorst and Wise. H.J. 775.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Committee report, H.J. 1503.
       20
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1503.
Apr.
                Committee amendment H-1708 filed. H.J. 1504.
Apr.
       20
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 1916.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

S.F. 233

Mar.

09 99

Jan.

By Commerce.

19 00

A bill for an act relating to the preservation of records held by financial institutions. (Formerly SSB 1086.) Effective 7-1-99.

Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen, Nelson-Forbes and Wise. H.J. 93.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 404.
Feb.
       25
           99
Feb.
      25
           99
                Committee report, S.J. 409.
Feb.
      25
           99
                Approved. S.J. 409.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S.J. 457.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 458.
Mar.
      03
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 530,
                Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 540.
Mar.
      03
           99
Mar.
      09
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 590.
```

Recommended passage. H.J. 590.

Apr. 06 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1063.

06 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1064. Apr. 06 99

Apr. Message from House. S.J. 941. 14 99

Apr. Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1118.

Apr. 14 99 Signed by President, S.J. 1118. 14 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1118.

Apr. 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1118. 14

Apr.

16 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1195. Apr.

S.F. 234

By Lundby.

A bill for an act relating to the notification of an emergency care provider exposure to a contagious or infectious disease.

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 404.

Feb. Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 404. 25 99

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Harper. S.J. 433.

S.F. 235

By Dvorsky.

A bill for an act relating to requirements and fees for solid waste transfer stations

Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 405. Feb. 25 99

Feb. 25 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment, S.J. 405. 99

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Bolkcom and Gaskill. S.J. 433.

S.F. 236

By Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the supervision of the office of state medical examine-(See SF 376.)

Feb. 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 405.

Feb. 25 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 405.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Szymoniak, McLaren and Rittmer. S.J. 433.

S.F. 237

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act providing for a hepatitis A vaccine tax credit under the individual and corporate income taxes for the cost of immunizing employees and workers at licensed food establishments and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 405. 25 99

Feb. 25 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 405.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Hedge and Soukup. S.J. 433.

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act relating to drawing the Sac and Fox Indian settlement precinct in Tama county.

```
Feb.
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 405.
      25
           99
Feb
      25
           99
               Referred to State Government, S.J. 405.
Mar.
      01
           99
               Subcommittee, Schuerer, Deluhery and King. S.J. 433.
Mar.
      04
           99
               Committee report, S.J. 507.
Mar
               Recommended passage, S.J. 507.
      04
           99
Mar
      29
           99 HF 679 substituted, S.J. 822.
           99 Withdrawn, S.J. 823.
Mar.
      29
```

S.F. 239

By Tinsman.

A bill for an act relating to establishment and maintenance of a central registry for declarations relating to the use of life-sustaining procedures, and creating a fund.

Feb.	25	99	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 405. Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 405. Subcommittee, Tinsman, Dvorsky and Redwine. S.J. 433.
S.F. 2	40		

By Johnson.

A bill for an act relating to a relationship involving real estate licensees and real estate clients, and establishing restrictions on the payment of commissions or other consideration. (See SF 404.)

```
Feb. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 405.
Feb. 25 99 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 405.
Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Jensen and McCoy. S.J. 433.
```

S.F. 241

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act establishing a funding formula for the state to assume the costs for qualified mental health, mental retardation, and developmental disabilities services provided by counties for adults.

Feb.	25	99	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 406.
Feb.	25	99	Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 406.
Mar.	01	99	Subcommittee, McLaren, Bartz and Deluhery. S.J. 433.

S F. 242

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act exempting from the state individual income tax pension a retirement income and providing a retroactive applicability date.

Feb 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J 406.

Feb. 25 99 Referred to Ways and Means S.J. 406

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Deluhery and Maddox. S J 434

S.F 243

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of jurors

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 406.

Feb. 25 99 Referred to Judiciary S.J. 406

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Fraise and McKean S J. 444

SF. 244

By Deluhery

A bill for an act relating to the time and the criteria for filing of claims for refunct under the state individual income tax by retired federal employees as a result of the unconstitutional taxation of federal pensions and providing an effective date.

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 406. Feb 25 99 Referred to Ways and Means S J. 406

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Flynn and Johnson S J. 434.

S.F. 245

By Deluhery

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of violations and final findings following inspections of health care facilities.

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 406

Feb. 25 99 Referred to Human Resources S.J. 406.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Harper and Veenstra, S.J 434.

SF 246

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act relating to and providing appropriations for housing development programs in the Iowa finance authority.

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 406.

- Feb. 25 99 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 407.
- Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Shearer and Tinsman. S.J. 504.

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act increasing the maximum income eligibility requirement for participation in the healthy and well kids in Iowa program.

- Feb. 25 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 407.
- Feb. 25 99 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 407.
- Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Shearer and Veenstra. S.J. 434.

S.F. 248

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to acquired immune deficiency syndrome, providing penalties, and providing for a repeal. (Formerly SSB 1130.) Effective 7-1-99.

- Feb. 25 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 407.
- Feb. 25 99 Committee report. S.J. 410.
- Feb. 25 99 Approved S.J. 410.
- Mar. 01 99 Amendment S-3024 filed. S.J. 436.
- Mar. 02 99 Amendment S-3024 adopted S.J. 449.
- Mar. 02 99 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Mar. 02 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 449.
- Mar. 02 99 Immediate message. S.J. 454.
- Mar. 03 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 530.
- Mar. 03 99 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 540.
- Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Hahn and Murphy. H.J. 697.
- Mar. 24 99 Committee report. H.J. 851.
- Mar. 24 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 851.
- Apr. 05 99 Amendment H-1399 filed. H J. 1047.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendment H-1399 adopted. H.J. 1058.
- Apr. 06 99 Passed House; ayes 100, nays none. H.J. 1058.
- Apr. 06 99 Immediate message. H J. 1059.
- Apr. 06 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3265 S.J 941.
- Apr. 20 99 Senate refused to concur S-3265. S J. 1216.
- Apr. 20 99 Immediate message. S J. 1217.
- Apr. 20 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1465.
- Apr. 22 99 House receded. H.J. 1598.
- Apr. 22 99 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1. H.J. 1599.
- Apr. 26 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
- Apr. 22 99 Immediate message. H J. 1602.
- Apr. 22 99 Message from House. S.J. 1259.
- Apr. 28 99 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 28 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 28 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 28 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1352
- May 26 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435c.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the operation and regulation of insurance companioncluding the treatment of certain confidential information by the commissioner, to operation of certain types of insurance companies, and the rights and duties insurance companies under certain policies issued in this state. (Formerly SSB 1139-Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 413.
Mar. 01 99 Committee report. S.J. 434.
```

Mar. 01 99 Approved S.J. 434.

Mar. 16 99 Amendment S-3078 filed. S.J. 639.

Mar. 18 99 Amendment S-3078 adopted. S.J. 692.

Mar. 18 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 692.

Mar. 18 99 Immediate message. S.J. 693.

Mar. 19 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 758.

Mar. 22 99 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 765.

Mar. 23 99 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Bradley and Weigel. H.J. 812.

Mar. 24 99 Committee report. H.J. 851.

Mar. 24 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 851.

Apr. 06 99 Amendment H-1434 filed, H.J. 1104.

Apr. 08 99 Amendment H-1434 adopted. H.J. 1175.

Apr. 08 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1176.

Apr. 08 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1176.

Apr. 08 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3329, S.J. 1032.

Apr. 12 99 Senate concurred S-3329, S.J. 1068.

Apr. 12 99 Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none. S.J. 1068.

Apr. 12 99 Immediate message, S.J. 1071.

Apr. 13 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 1210.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.

May 24 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435c.

S.F. 250

By Black.

A bill for an act relating to the authority and immunity of federal law enforcement officers in making arrests for nonfederal crimes.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 413.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Redfern, Boettger and Hansen. S.J. 444.

By Rehberg

A bill for an act providing for the placement of children born with brachial plexus palsy on the birth defects institute central registry.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources S.J. 414. Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Harper and Redwine. S.J. 476.

S.F. 252

By Rehberg and Schuerer

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of an obstetrical brachial plexus palsy referral program at the university of Iowa hospitals and clinics.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources S.J 414. Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Harper and Redwine S.J. 477.

S.F. 253

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act concerning reporting requirements for real estate conveyances relating to the identification of wells, disposal sites for solid waste, underground storage tanks, and hazardous waste, and providing an effective date (Formerly SSB 1011.)

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 428.

Mar. 01 99 Committee report. S J. 435.

Mar. 01 99 Approved. S.J. 435.

Mar. 15 99 Amendment S-3061 filed. S J 596.

Mar. 15 99 Amendment S-3061 adopted S.J. 597.

Mar. 15 99 Deferred. S.J. 597

Mar. 15 99 Amendment S-3069 filed. S J 618.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment S-3193 filed. S.J 861

Mar. 30 99 Amendments S-3193, S-3069 adopted S J 861

Mar 30 99 Passed Senate, ayes 33, nays 17. S J 862

Mar. 30 99 Immediate message SJ. 864.

Mar. 31 99 Message from Senate H.J. 957.

Mar. 31 99 Read first time, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 980.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Kettering, Brunkhorst and Stevens. H.J. 131.

S.F. 254

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to the emergency management division of the department of public defense by authorizing fees for radiological detection equipment maintenance services, by authorizing financial assistance to local governments for emergency management purposes, by directing a report to the general assembly by the division director, and by providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1051.) Various effective dates; see bill.

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 429.
```

Mar. 01 99 Committee report. S.J. 435.

Mar. 01 99 Approved. S.J. 435.

Mar. 18 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, navs none. S.J. 686.

Mar. 18 99 Immediate message. S.J. 692.

Mar. 19 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 759.

Mar. 19 99 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 759.

Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Gipp and Whitead. H.J. 775.

Mar. 31 99 Committee report. H.J. 1007.

Mar. 31 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 1007.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.

Apr. 12 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1200.

Apr. 19 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1443.

Apr. 12 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1201.

Apr. 13 99 Message from House. S.J. 1089.

Apr. 27 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1336.

Apr. 27 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1336.

Apr. 27 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1336.

Apr. 27 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1336.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1428.

S.F. 255

By King, Schuerer, Rehberg, Angelo, Johnson, Freeman, Miller, and Hedge.

A bill for an act relating to subjects of child abuse reports by providing from monitoring and review of state officials, employees, and judicial compliance with requirements under law and providing an effective date.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 429.

Mar. 01 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 429.

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Miller, Behn and Harper. S.J. 477.

S.F. 256

By Bartz.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty for the criminal offense of indecent exposure.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 429.

Mar. 01 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 429.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, McKean, Dvorsky and Lamberti. S.J. 444.

By Bartz.

A bill for an act exempting the sale of feed for use by animals in commercial establishments from state sales and use tax.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 429.

Mar. 01 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 429.

Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Hedge, Bartz and Connolly. S.J. 504.

S.F. 258

By Bartz.

A bill for an act prohibiting the unauthorized use of equipment to make a visual image or audio recording of animal facilities and providing penalties.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 429.

Mar. 01 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 429.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Miller, Dvorsky and Redfern. S.J. 444.

S.F. 259

By King, Veenstra, Freeman, Kibbie, Gaskill, Lundby, and Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the criteria for evaluation of lakes for the purpose of improvement or rehabilitation. (See SF 418.)

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 430.

Mar. 01 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 430.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Kibbie and King. S.J. 444.

S F 260

By Flynn.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of accredited private institution as used by the college student aid commission to determine eligibility for state student financial assistance.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 430.

Mar. 01 99 Referred to Education, S.J. 430.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Sexton and Shearer, S.J. 533.

S.F. 261

By Lundby.

A bill for an act relating to the ability of a city utility to compete with private enterprise.

SBH-96

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 430.

Mar. 01 99 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 430.

Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Lundby, McCoy and Redfern. S.J. 504.

S.F. 262

By Flynn.

A bill for an act exempting sales of personal property to persons in the business leasing or renting that type of property from the sales and use tax.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 430.

Mar. 01 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 430.

Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Flynn, Deluhery and Johnson. S.J. 504.

S.F. 263

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of a hunter safety and ethics certificate a certain honorably discharged military veterans. (Formerly SF 143.)

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 462.

Mar. 02 99 Committee report. S.J. 445.

Mar. 02 99 Approved. S.J. 446.

Mar. 15 99 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 10. S.J. 598.

Mar. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 600.

Mar. 16 99 Explanations of votes. S.J. 636.

Mar. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 669.

Mar. 17 99 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 710.

Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, O'Brien and Weidman. H.J. 775.

S.F. 264

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the regulatory authority of the natural resource commission on the Sac and Fox tribe of the Mississippi in Iowa settlement in Tame county. (Formerly SF 124.) Effective 7-1-99.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 462.

Mar. 02 99 Committee report, S.J. 446.

Mar. 02 99 Approved. S.J. 446.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3142 filed. S.J. 788.

Mar. 29 99 Amendment S-3142 adopted. S.J. 824.

Mar. 29 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S.J. 824.

Mar. 29 99 Immediate message. S.J. 824.

Mar. 29 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 920.

Mar. 30 99 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 926.

Mar. 30 99 Subcommittee, Dotzler, Huseman and O'Brien, H.J. 951.

Mar. 30 99 Committee report. H.J. 953.

Mar. 30 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 953.

- Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1117. Apr. 07 99
- 07 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1118. Apr.
- Apr. 07 99 Message from House, S.J. 996.
- Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1213. Apr. 20 99
- 99 Signed by President, S.J. 1213. Apr. 20
- Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1213. Apr. 20 99
- 20 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1213. Apr.
- 20 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1251. Apr.

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the taking of muskrats by colony trap. (Formerly SF 77.) Effective 7-1-99.

- Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 462. Mar. 02 99
- Mar. 02 99 Committee report. S.J. 446.
- Mar. 02 99 Approved, S.J. 446.
- Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 7. S.J. 595. Mar. 15 99
- Mar. Explanations of votes. S.J. 636. 16 99
- Mar. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 598.
- Mar. 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 669. 15
- Mar. 17 99 Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 710.
- Apr. 07 99 Substituted for HF 650. H.J. 1109.
- 99 Passed House, aves 91, navs 1, H.J. 1109. Apr. 07
- 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1113. Apr. 07
- 07 99 Message from House. S.J. 996. Apr.
- Apr. 19 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1195.
- 99 Signed by President, S.J. 1195. Apr. 19 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1195. 19 99
- Apr.
- Apr. 19 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1195. Apr. 21 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1251.

S.F. 266

By Education.

A bill for an act providing for an increase in the community college facilities levy. (Formerly SF 140.)

- Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 462. Mar. 02 99
- Mar. 02 99 Committee report. S.J. 445.
- Mar. 02 99 Approved, S.J. 445.
- Mar. 03 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 481.
- Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Maddox. S.J. 505.
- Mar. 04 99 Amendment S-3046 filed, S.J. 508.

SBH-98

S.F. 267

By Kibbie, Fink, Connolly, Gronstal, Deluhery, Horn, Black, and Dvorsky.

A bill for an act creating an Iowa school district revolving loan fund program and providing an exemption from state taxation.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 462.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 462.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Angelo, Dvorsky and Tinsman. S.J. 558.

S.F. 268

By Hammond, Dvorsky, Harper, Connolly, Bolkcom, and Redfern.

A bill for an act exempting the sales of textbooks from the state sales and use taxes

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 462.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 462.

Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, McKibben, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 505.

S.F. 269

By Rehberg, Fraise, Kibbie, and Jensen.

A bill for an act relating to emergency programs to support livestock producers providing appropriations, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 463.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 463.

Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Hedge and Judge. S.J. 505.

S.F. 270

By Lamberti.

A bill for an act to establish a home campus program for juvenile delinquents fund. providing for the imposition of a home campus program for juvenile delinquents surcharge, and requesting a study of juvenile programming.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 463.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 463.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hammond and McKean. S.J. 517.

S.F. 271

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of general services for projects at the Toledo juvenile home.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 463.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 463.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Freeman, Dvorsky and Maddox. S.J. 517.

S.F. 272

By Boettger.

A bill for an act increasing civil penalties assessed for violations by commercial applicators of pesticides.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 463.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 463.

Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Kibbie, Angelo and Bartz. S.J. 505.

S.F. 273

By Flynn and Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to child care provisions administered by the department of human services and to the terminology used to describe child care, and including an effective date and applicability provision.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 463.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 463.

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Behn and Dvorsky. S.J. 477.

S.F. 274

By King, Boettger, Redwine, Rittmer, Redfern, Angelo, Johnson, Freeman, Kibbie, Dearden, Gaskill, Lundby, Miller, Hedge, Hansen, Gronstal, Shearer, Harper, Connolly, Deluhery, Soukup, Bolkcom, Fraise, Black, Dvorsky, Sexton, Hammond, McCoy, Fink, and McLaren.

A bill for an act creating a loess hills preservation and development alliance, providing for its membership, powers and duties, and providing for other properly related matters. (See SF 315.)

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 463.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 464.

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, King, Deluhery and Freeman. S.J. 477.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3144 filed, S.J. 788.

S.F. 275

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act requiring the department of human services to establish certification or licensing standards for children's centers. (Formerly SF 177.) Effective 7-1-99.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 464.

Mar. 02 99 Committee report. S.J. 465.

```
Mar.
      02
           99
                Approved, S.J. 465.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Amendment S-3105 filed, S.J. 698.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Amendment S-3105 adopted. S.J. 773.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 773.
Mar.
      30
           99
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 873.
Mar
      24
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 774.
Mar.
                Message from Senate, H.J. 854.
       25
           99
Mar.
      26
           99
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 902.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Subcommittee, Boal, Burnett and Martin. H.J. 922.
Apr.
      01
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 1024.
Apr.
      01
           99
                Recommended passage, H.J. 1024.
      08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1154.
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Passed House, ayes 76, nays 20. H.J. 1650.
           99
Apr.
      26
                Immediate message, H.J. 1651.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1287.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
      29
           99
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.
```

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435c.

S.F. 276

Apr.

May

Mar.

Mar.

23 99

By Human Resources.

02 99

29 99

27

99

A bill for an act relating to health care service and treatment coverage by providing for continuity of care, discussion and advocacy of treatment options, coverage of emergency room services, utilization review requirements, and an external review process, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1161.) Various effective dates see hill

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 464.

```
Mar
       02
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 466.
Mar.
       02
           99
                Approved, S.J. 466.
Mar.
       03
           99
                Amendments S-3035, S-3039 filed, S.J. 480.
Mar.
       03
           99
                Deferred. S.J. 483.
Mar.
       09
           99
                Amendments S-3048, S-3049, S-3050 filed, S.J. 537.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Amendments S-3052, S-3053 filed, S.J. 539.
Mar
           99
      10
                Amendments S-3039, S-3052, S-3053, S-3048 adopted. S.J. 539.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Amendments S-3035, S-3049, S-3050 adopted, S.J. 539.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 540.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 565.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 540.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 631.
Mar.
           99
       12
                Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 654.
Mar
      16
           99
                Subcommittee, Hansen, Bradley, Chapman, Metcalf and Osterhaus.
                    H.J. 697.
Mar.
       19
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 762.
Mar.
       19
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 762.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Amendments H-1167, H-1170, H-1171, H-1172, H-1173 filed. H.J.
                    815.
```

Amendments H-1176, H-1177, H-1178, H-1179 filed. H.J. 815.

- Mar. 23 99 Amendments H-1180, H-1181, H-1182, H-1183 filed. H.J. 815.
- Mar. 23 99 Amendments H-1185, H-1191 filed. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 29 99 Amendment H-1285 filed, H.J. 924.
- Apr. 05 99 Amendment H-1419 filed. H.J. 1048.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 08 99 Amendments H-1523, H-1524, H-1528 filed. H.J. 1180.
- Apr. 12 99 Amendments H-1529, H-1530, H-1532 filed. H.J. 1207.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1167 withdrawn. H.J. 1232.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1170 lost. H.J. 1234.
- Apr. 13 99 Point of order raised H-1182. H.J. 1235.
- Apr. 13 99 Ruled not germane H-1182, H.J. 1235.
- Apr. 13 99 Point of order raised H-1528. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 13 99 Ruled not germane H-1528. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 13 99 Motion to suspend rules H-1528. H.J. 1236.
- Apr. 13 99 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1577 filed, H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1177 lost. H.J. 1237.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1179 lost. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1178 withdrawn. H.J. 1238.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1583 filed. H.J. 1239.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1583 adopted. H.J. 1242.
- Apr. 13 99 Point of order raised H-1183, as amended. H.J. 1242.
- Apr. 13 99 Ruled not germane H-1183, as amended. H.J. 1242.
- Apr. 13 99 Motion to suspend rules H-1183, as amended. H.J. 1243.
- Apr. 13 99 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 1243.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1523 adopted. H.J. 1245.
- Apr. 13 99 Point of order raised H-1285, as amended, H.J. 1245.
- Apr. 13 99 Ruled not germane H-1285, as amended. H.J. 1245.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1561 filed, H.J. 1246.
- Apr. 13 99 Point of order raised H-1561. H.J. 1247.
- Apr. 13 99 Ruled not germane H-1561, H.J. 1247.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1585 filed, H.J. 1247.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1585 lost. H.J. 1248.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1181 lost, H.J. 1249.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1532 adopted, H.J. 1250.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1180 as amended, lost. H.J. 1251.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1171 lost, H.J. 1252.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1529 adopted, H.J. 1264.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1524 out of order. H.J. 1264.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1530 adopted, H.J. 1265.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1185 as amended, lost, H.J. 1265.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1419 lost. H.J. 1266.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1173 lost. H.J. 1267.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1172 lost. H.J. 1268.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1191 lost. H.J. 1268.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1176 lost. H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1577 withdrawn. H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 14 99 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1. H.J. 1272.
- Apr. 14 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1273.
- Apr. 14 99 Message from House. S.J. 1116.
- Apr. 19 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1195.
- Apr. 19 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1195.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Apr.	19	99	Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1195.
Apr.	19	99	Sent to Governor. S.J. 1195.
Apr.	21	99	Signed by Governor. S.J. 1251.

S.F. 277

Mar.

By State Government.

02

A bill for an act relating to hospital clinical privileges of a physician assistant advanced registered nurse practitioner. (Formerly SSB 1007.) Effective 7-1-99.

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 464.

```
Mar.
      02
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 468.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Approved. S.J. 468.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 762.
Mar.
      30
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 765.
Mar.
      24
                Message from Senate. H.J. 822.
           99
Mar.
      25
           99
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 855.
       12
           99
                Substituted for HF 702. H.J. 1183.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1183.
Apr.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1203.
Apr.
       13
           99
       12
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1184.
Apr.
                Message from House. S.J. 1067.
Apr.
       12
           99
Apr.
       19
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1195.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1195.
       19
           99
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1195.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1195.
Apr.
      21
           99
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1277.
```

S.F. 278

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to hospital license fees and creating a hospital education fund. (Formerly SSB 1129.)

```
Mar.
      02
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 464.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 468.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Approved. S.J. 468.
      22
Mar.
           99
                Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 699.
Mar.
      22
           99
                Subcommittee, Maddox, Connolly and Drake. S.J. 722.
```

S.F. 279

By Redwine.

A bill for an act relating to vehicles driven on divided, multilaned highways. requiring the department of transportation to post signs, and applying a penalty.

```
Mar. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 473.
Mar. 03 99 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 474.
Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCoy. S.J. 517.
```

SF 280

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism

A bill for an act providing for investments by banks in Iowa agricultural industry finance corporations (Formerly SSB 1097) Effective 7-1-99

```
Mar
      03
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 474
           99
Mar
      03
           99
               Committee report SJ 478
Mar
      03
           99
               Approved SJ 478
Mar
      17
           99
               Amendment S-3084 filed S J 656
Mar
      17
           99
               Amendment S-3084 adopted S J 656
Mar
      17
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none S J 656
               Explanation of vote SJ 1430
Apr
      29
           99
      17
           99
               Immediate message SJ 658
Mar
               Message from Senate H J 730
Mar
      18
           99
Mar
      19
           99
               Read first time, referred to Economic Development H J 760
Mar
      23
           99
               Subcommittee, Teig, Boggess and May H J 812
Apr
      01
           99
               Committee report HJ 1024
           99
               Recommended passage HJ 1024
Apr
      01
Apr
      08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 1154
      08
           99
               Amendments H-1516, H-1520 filed H J 1180
Apr
Apr
      14
           99
               Point of order raised H-1516 H J 1302
               Ruled not germane H-1516 H J 1302
Apr
      14
           99
      14
           99
               Motion to suspend rules H-1516 H J 1303
Apr
           99
               Motion to suspend rules failed H J 1303
Apr
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1520 withdrawn HJ 1303
Apr
      14
           99
               Passed House, aves 91, nays 3 H J 1303
Apr
      14
Apr
      15
           99
               Explanation of vote HJ 1379
               Explanation of vote HJ 1380
Apr
      15
          99
               Immediate message HJ 1304
Apr
      14
           99
Apr
      14
           99
               Message from House SJ 1123
      21
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1251
Apr
      21
           99
               Signed by President S J 1251
Apr
               Signed by Speaker S J 1251
Apr
      21
           99
           99
               Sent to Governor SJ 1251
      21
Apr
Apr
      23
          99
               Signed by Governor S J 1297
```

SF 281

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism

A bill for an act concerning the workforce development department, by providing for the establishment of a workforce development corporation, expenses for members of the regional advisory board to the workforce development board, authority to charge fees for certain services of the department, and Iowa conservation corps employee rights (Formerly SSB 1098) Effective 7 1 99

```
Mar
      03
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 474
Mar
      03
           99
               Committee report SJ 479
Mar
      03
           99
               Approved SJ 479
Mar
      15
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 589
```

```
Mar
           99
               Explanations of votes SJ 636
      16
Mar
      15
           99
               Immediate message SJ 593
Mar
      15
           99
               Message from Senate H J 669
Mar
      18
           99
               Read first time, passed on file H J 732
Apr
      06
           99
               Substituted for HF 626 H J 1053
Apr
      06
           99
               Passed House, ayes 99, nays none H J 1054
Apr
      06
           99
               Immediate message H J 1055
           99
               Message from House S J 941
Apr
      06
Apr
      12
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1072
               Signed by President SJ 1072
Apr
      12
           99
           99
               Signed by Speaker S J 1072
Apr
      12
      12
          99
               Sent to Governor S J 1072
Apr
               Signed by Governor S J 1117
Apr
      14
          99
```

SF 282

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to practices and procedures of the department of general services, regulating state purchasing of recycled paper, modifying an appropriation to the department, and providing an effective date (Formerly SSB 1112) Various effective dates, see bill

```
Mar
      03
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 474
Mar
      03
           99
               Committee report SJ 479
Mar
      03
          99
               Approved SJ 479
Mar
      16
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 621
Mar
      16
               Immediate message SJ 630
Mar
      17
           99
               Message from Senate H J 708
Mar
      18
          99
               Read first time, referred to State Government H J 732
Mar
          99
               Subcommittee, Brauns, Arnold and Chiodo H J 752
      18
Mar
      25
          99
               Subcommittee reassigned, Brauns, Arnold and Larkin H J 895
Mar
      29
          99
               Committee report H J 923
Mar
      29
          99
               Recommended passage H J 923
Apr
      08
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1154
Apr
      12
          99
               Passed House, aves 96, navs 1 H J 1199
Apr
      12
          99
               Immediate message H J 1200
      13
          99
               Message from House SJ 1090
Apr
      29
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1428
Apr
      29
          99
Apr
               Signed by President SJ 1428
               Signed by Speaker S J 1428
      29
          99
Apr
      29
          99
               Sent to Governor SJ 1428
Apr
May
      14
          99
               Signed by Governor SJ 1435c
```

SF 283

By Appropriations

A bill for an act appropriating federal funds made available from federal block grants and other federal grants, allocating portions of federal block grants, and providing procedures if federal funds are more or less than anticipated or if federal block grants are more or less than anticipated (Formerly SSB 1144) Effective 7-1-99

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, placed on Approp. calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 474.
- Mar. 03 99 Committee report. S.J. 477.
- Mar. 03 99 Approved. S.J. 477.
- Mar. 04 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 498.
- Mar. 04 99 Immediate message. S.J. 499.
- Mar. 08 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 575.
- Mar. 09 99 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 580.
- Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Nelson, Heaton and Parmenter. H.J. 588.
- Mar. 16 99 Committee report. H.J. 698.
- Mar. 16 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 698.
- Mar. 22 99 Passed House, aves 93, navs none, H.J. 768.
- Mar. 24 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.
- Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
- Mar. 22 99 Immediate message. H.J. 771.
- Mar. 22 99 Message from House. S.J. 709.
- Mar. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 827. Mar. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 827.
- Mar. 29 99 Signed by Fresident. S.J. 827.
- Mar. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 827.
- Mar. 30 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 877.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act providing for the liability of a person with supervisory or other administrative responsibilities over an individual who the person knew or was informed committed sexual abuse of a child. (Formerly SF 109.)

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 474.
- Mar. 03 99 Committee report. S.J. 478.
- Mar. 03 99 Without recommendation. S.J. 478.
- Mar. 15 99 Amendment S-3065 filed. S.J. 618.
- Mar. 30 99 Amendment S-3065 adopted. S.J. 851.
- Mar. 30 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 851.
- Mar. 30 99 Immediate message. S.J. 852.
- Mar. 30 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 938.
- Mar. 30 99 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 945.
- Mar. 31 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Davis and Kreiman. H.J. 1004.
- Apr. 01 99 Committee report. H.J. 1024.
- Apr. 01 99 Recommended passage, H.J. 1025.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 29 99 Rereferred to Human Resources. H.J. 1916.

S.F. 285

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the practice of hypnotherapy and providing penalties. (Formerly SF 35.)

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 475.

```
        Mar
        03
        99
        Committee report S J 479

        Mar
        03
        99
        Approved S J 480

        Mar
        16
        99
        Amendment S-3080 filed S J 652

        Mar
        31
        99
        Referred to State Government S J 890
```

S F 286

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism

A bill for an act relating to the new investment tax credit under the new jobs and income program (Formerly SSB 1081)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 475
Mar
      03
          99
Mar
      03
          99
              Committee report SJ 479
Mar
          99
              Approved SJ 479
      03
Mar
      17
          99
              Fiscal note SCS
Mar
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 891
      31
          99
              Amendment S-3339 filed S J 1074
          99
Apr
      12
      28
          99 Amendment S-3518 filed S J 1353
Apr
              Amendment S-3339 withdrawn S J 1413
      29
          99
Apr
          99 Amendment S-3518 adopted S J 1414
Apr
      29
          99 HF 733 substituted S J 1414
Apr
      29
          99 Withdrawn SJ 1415
      29
Apr
```

SF 287

Mar

By Human Resources

03 99

A bill for an act relating to child welfare provisions involving voluntary foster care placements of children with mental retardation or other developmental disability release of child abuse information, and annual group foster care and decategorization plans, and providing a contingent effective date (Formerly SSB 1078) Effective 7-1 99, contingent on federal government

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 475

```
Mar
      03
          99
               Committee report SJ 478
      03
          99
               Approved SJ 478
Mar
Mar
      15
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 590
               Explanations of votes SJ 636
Mar
      16
          99
Mar
      15
          99
               Immediate message SJ 593
          99
               Message from Senate H J 669
Mar
      15
Mar
      17
          99
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources H J 710
               Subcommittee, Carroll, Lord and Witt H J 726
Mar
      17
          99
Mar
      30
          99
               Committee report HJ 952
               Recommended passage H J 952
Mar
      30
          99
      05
          99
               Amendment H-1422 filed HJ 1048
Apr
Apr
      08
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1154
               Amendment H-1559 filed H J 1259
Apr
      13
          99
          99
               Amendment H-1422 withdrawn HJ 1342
      15
Apr
               Amendment H-1559 adopted H J 1342
Apr
      15
          99
Apr
      15
          99
               Amendment H-1632 filed HJ 1342
      15
               Amendment H-1632 adopted H J 1342
Apr
          99
```

- Apr. 15 99 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none. H.J. 1342.
- Apr. 20 99 Explanation of vote. H J. 1500
- Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1344.
- Apr. 15 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3404. S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 20 99 Senate concurred S-3404. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 20 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1222.
- Apr. 20 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 20 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 28 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 28 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 28 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J 1352.
- Apr. 28 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1352.
- May 11 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435c.

By Boettger.

A bill for an act providing for directional signs for historic sites listed on the national register of historic places. (See SF 339.)

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 475.
- Mar. 03 99 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 475.
- Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCoy. S.J. 517.

S.F. 289

By Dearden.

A bill for an act relating to establishment of satellite absentee voting stations. (See SF 446.)

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 475.
- Mar. 03 99 Referred to State Government, S.J. 475.
- Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Dearden and Drake, S.J. 505.
- Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Dearden, Drake and Rittmer. S.J. 533.

S.F. 290

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act relating to unemployment compensation employer contribution rates.

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 475.
- Mar. 03 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 475.
- Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Dearden and Drake. S.J. 505.

SF 291

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to veterans' benefits, veterans preference, veterans' claim reimbursement for military service tax exemption, and providing a penalty a applicability date (Formerly SF 145, see SF 462)

```
03
Mar
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 476
Mar
      03
          99
               Committee report S J 480
Mar
      03
          99
               Approved SJ 480
Mar
      03
          99
               Referred to Ways and Means S J 481
Mar
      04
          99
               Subcommittee, Drake, Deluhery and Johnson S J 505
Mar
      09
          99
               Amendment S-3047 filed S J 537
               Amendment S-3083 filed SJ 662
Mar
      17
          99
Mar
      17
          99
               Amendment S-3099 filed S J 676
```

S F 292

By Education

A bill for an act providing for the designation of investigative information possesse by the board of educational examiners as privileged and confidential (Formerly SS 1070) Effective 7-1-00

```
Mar
      03
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar S J 490
Mar
      03
           99
               Committee report SJ 494
Mar
      03
               Approved SJ 494
           99
Mar
      23
               Amendment S-3119 filed S J 740
           99
Mar
      25
           99
               Amendment S-3119 adopted S J 802
Mar
      25
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 6 S J 802
Mar
      30
           99
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
      25
           99
Mar
               Immediate message SJ 804
Mar
      25
           99
               Message from Senate H J 893
Mar
      26
           99
               Read first time, referred to Education H J 902
Mar
      30
           99
               Subcommittee, Dolecheck, Foege and Sunderbruch H J 951
Apr
      01
           99
               Committee report HJ 1024
Apr
      01
           99
               Recommended passage H J 1024
           99
Apr
      80
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 1154
      29
           99
               Rereferred to Education H.J 1916
Apr
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb
      21
           00
               Committee report H J 375
Feb
      21
           00
               Recommended passage H J 375
Mar
      23
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 978
           00
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none H J 1578
Apr
      18
Apr
      18
           00
               Immediate message H J 1580
      18
           00
               Message from House SJ 1214
Apr
Apr
      25
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1375
      25
Apr
           00
               Signed by President SJ 1375
Apr
      25
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1375
Apr
      25
           00
               Sent to Governor S J 1375
May
      19
           00
               Signed by Governor S J 1456
```

SF 293

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism

A bill for an act relating to the development and management of land, by providing for planning and revenue, providing an effective date, and making a provision retroactively applicable (Formerly SSB 1063)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar S J 490
Mar
      03
           99
Mar
      03
           99
               Committee report SJ 496
Mar
      03
           99
               Approved SJ 496
Mar
          99
               Referred to Local Government SJ 499
      04
Mar
      04
          99
               Subcommittee, McKean, Angelo, Bartz, Bolkcom and Fraise S J 505
Mar
               Committee report SJ 581
      11
          99
               Recommended passage S J 581
Mar
      11
          99
               Fiscal note SCS
Mar
      11
          99
Mar
               Referred to Local Government S J 587
          99
      15
Mar
      16
          99
               Subcommittee reassigned, McKean, Angelo, Bartz, Bolkcom and
                   Fraise SJ 636
Mar
      25
          99
               Committee report SJ 816
Mar
      25
          99
               Recommended amendment, passage S J 817
               Committee amendment S-3158 filed S J 817
Mar
      25
          99
Mar
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 891
      31
          99
```

SF 294

Apr

Mar

By Judiciary

03 99

29 99

A bill for an act relating to lifetime registration for certain sex offenders, the performance of sex offender risk assessments, and the procedures for dissemination of registry information to agencies and the public (Formerly SSB 1110) Effective 7-1-99

Introduced, placed on calendar SJ 490

Referred to Small Business, Econ Dev and Tourism S J 1432

```
Mar
          99
      03
               Committee report SJ 495
Mar
      03
          99
               Approved SJ 495
Mar
               Amendment S-3063 filed S J 594
      15
          99
Mar
               Amendment S-3063 adopted S J 594
      15
          99
Mar
      15
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 594
Mar
               Explanations of votes S J 636
      16
          99
Mar
          99
               Immediate message SJ 598
      15
Mar
               Message from Senate H J 669
      15
          99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 711
Mar
      17
          99
Mar
      23
          99
               Subcommittee, Millage, Baudler and Parmenter H J 812
               Subcommittee reassigned, Larson, Baudler and Parmenter H J 850
Mar
      24
          99
Mar
      30
          99
               Committee report HJ 953
Mar
      30
          99
               Recommended amendment, passage H J 953
Mar
               Committee amendment H-1308 filed H J 954
      30
          99
Apr
      08
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 1154
Apr
      12
          99
               Fiscal note HCS
               Amendment H-1613 filed HJ 1328
Apr
      14
          99
```

SBH-110

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

- Apr. 99 Committee amendment H-1308A adopted, H.J. 1356. 15 Committee amendment H-1308B lost. H.J. 1356. Apr. 15 99
- Amendment H-1613 adopted. H.J. 1357. Apr. 15 99
- Apr. 15 99 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 4. H.J. 1357.
- Apr. 20 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
- 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1358. Apr. 15
- Message from House, with amendment S-3413. S.J. 1170. Apr. 15 99
- Apr. 20 99 Senate concurred S-3413, S.J. 1211.
- Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1211. Apr. 20 99
- 20 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1212. Apr.
- 20 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1454. Apr.
- Apr. 28 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1352.
- Signed by President. S.J. 1352. 28 99 Apr.
- Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1352. 28 99 Apr.
- Apr. 28 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1352.
- Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435c. May 11 99

S.F. 295

By Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to the department of public safety assessing a fee for criminal history check.

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 490.
- Mar. 08 Subcommittee, Maddox, Horn and McKean. S.J. 517.

S.F. 296

By Johnson.

A bill for an act relating to information required to be placed on property tax statements. (See SF 458.)

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 490.
- Mar. 04 Subcommittee, McKibben, Drake and Soukup. S.J. 505. 99

S.F. 297

By Soukup.

A bill for an act relating to registration of all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles and providing for and applying penalties. (See SF 407.)

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 491.
- Mar. 08 Subcommittee, Fraise, Drake and Jensen. S.J. 518. 99

By King.

A bill for an act relating to the liability of volunteer fire departments for penalties for occupational safety and health violations.

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 491.
 Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, King, Kibbie and Lamberti. S.J. 505.
 Mar. 09 99 Committee report. S.J. 536.
- Mar. 09 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 536.
- Mar. 16 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S.J. 648.
- Apr. 29 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1430. Mar. 16 99 Immediate message. S.J. 649.
- Mar. 17 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 708.
- Mar. 18 99 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 732.
- Mar. 22 99 Amendment H-1145 filed. H.J. 776. Apr. 29 99 Referred to Local Government. H.J. 1916.

S.F. 299

By Sexton.

A bill for an act relating to remediation of agrichemical sites, providing fees, and making an appropriation. (See SF 452 and SF 466.)

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 493.
- Mar. 03 99 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 493.
- Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Behn and Fraise. S.J. 505.

S.F. 300

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to health care facility enforcement procedures. (Formerly SSB 1155.)

- Mar. 03 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 493.
- Mar. 03 99 Committee report. S.J. 495.
- Mar. 03 99 Approved. S.J. 495.
- Mar. 16 99 Amendments S-3077, S-3072 filed. S.J. 632.
- Mar. 16 99 Amendments S-3077, S-3072 adopted. S.J. 632.
- Mar. 16 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 632.
- Mar. 16 99 Immediate message. S.J. 633.
- Mar. 17 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 709.
- Mar. 18 99 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 732.
- Mar. 23 99 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 23 99 Subcommittee, Martin, Davis and Witt, H.J. 812.

SF 301

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to grandparent and great-grandparent visitation rig ' (Formerly SSB 1173)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 493
Mar
      03
           99
Mar
      03
           99
               Committee report S J 495
Mar
      03
           99
               Approved SJ 495
Mar
      29
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 17 S J 834
Mar
      29
           99
               Immediate message SJ 835
Mar
      30
           99
               Message from Senate H J 925
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources HJ 945
Mar
      30
           99
Mar
      31
           99
               Subcommittee, Boddicker, Boal and Foege H J 1004
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Committee report HJ 820
Mar
      17
           00
Mar
      17
           00
               Recommended passage HJ 821
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 978
Mar
      23
           00
```

SF 302

By Fink

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of an enrichment fund by the boot of directors of a school district, providing for a personal income tax credit and corpor income tax deduction for contributions to an enrichment fund, and including a retractive applicability provision

```
Mar 03 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 493
Mar 03 99 Referred to Education S J 493
Mar 09 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Fink and Veenstra S J 533
```

SF 303

By Judiciary

A bill for an act requiring that the clerk of the district court confirm that notice habeen given to required parties prior to the filing of a nonstatutory lien (Formerly SSf: 1109) Effective 7 1-99

```
Mar
      03
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 493
Mar
           99
      03
               Committee report S J 496
Mar
           99
      03
               Approved SJ 496
Mar
      15
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 588
Mar
      16
          99
               Explanations of votes SJ 636
Mar
      15
           99
               Immediate message SJ 593
Mar
      15
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 669
Mar
      17
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 711
Mar
      24
           99
               Committee report H J 852
Mar
      24
           99
               Recommended passage HJ 852
```

Apr 06 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none H J 1062

```
06
            99
                 Immediate message. H.J. 1064.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
            99
                 Message from House, S.J. 941.
Apr.
       14
            99
                 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1118.
Apr.
            99
                 Signed by President. S.J. 1118.
       14
Apr.
       14
            99
                 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1118.
            99
                 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1118.
Apr.
       14
                 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1195.
Apr.
       16
            99
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act providing for conditional employment pending the outcome of background checks for health care facility employees. (Formerly SSB 1156.)

```
Mar.
       03
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 493.
Mar.
       03
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 495.
Mar
       03
           99
                Approved. S.J. 495.
Mar
       23
           99
                Deferred. S.J. 732.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Amendments S-3117, S-3118, S-3122 filed. S.J. 743.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Amendments S-3117, S-3118, S-3122 withdrawn, S.J. 743.
Mar.
      23
           99
                Amendment S-3124 filed. S.J. 743.
Mar.
      23
           99
                Amendment S-3124 adopted. S.J. 743.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 40, navs 6, S.J. 744.
Mar
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
      30
Mar.
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 749.
      23
Mar.
      24
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 818.
```

Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 855.

Referred to Human Resources, H.J. 1916.

Apr. 2 S.F. 305

Mar.

By Ways and Means.

25 99

29 99

A bill for an act relating to the payment by a county of the family farm tax credit and reimbursement to the county of its payment and including an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1114 and SF 183.) Effective 4-29-99.

```
Mar.
       04
            99
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 499.
Mar.
       04
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 507.
Mar.
       04
            99
                Approved. S.J. 507.
Mar.
       10
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 542.
Mar.
            99
       10
                Immediate message. S.J. 546.
Mar.
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 631.
       11
Mar.
                Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 654.
       12
            99
Mar.
       25
            99
                Subcommittee, Teig, Houser and Kuhn. H.J. 895.
Apr.
       06
            99
                Committee report. H.J. 1101.
Apr.
       06
            99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 1102.
Apr.
       22
            99
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1595.
Apr.
       22
            99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1639.
```

Apr. 26 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1721. Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.

SBH-114

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

```
Apr.
       22
            99
                 Immediate message. H.J. 1598.
       22
Apr.
            99
                 Message from House, S.J. 1259.
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1336.
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Signed by President. S.J. 1336.
       27
                 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1336.
Apr.
            99
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1336.
Apr.
       29
            99
                 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1428.
```

S.F. 306

By Tinsman.

A bill for an act providing for recognition of high quality child day care provide:

```
Mar.
                Introduced, referred to Human Resources, S.J. 499.
Mar.
       08
           99
                Subcommittee, Tinsman, Boettger and Hammond. S.J. 518.
Mar.
       09
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 535.
Mar.
       09
           99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 535.
Mar.
                Amendment S-3058 filed, S.J. 566.
       10
           99
Mar.
       17
           99
                Amendment S-3082 filed, S.J. 662.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Amendment S-3058 lost, S.J. 691.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Amendment S-3082 adopted, S.J. 691.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2, S.J. 691.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 692.
Mar.
       19
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 759.
Mar.
       19
           99
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 760.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Subcommittee, Boal, Burnett and Davis, H.J. 895.
Mar.
                Committee report. H.J. 953.
       30
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 953.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
Apr.
       08
           99
           99
                Deferred, retained on calendar. H.J. 1304.
Apr.
       14
       29
                Rereferred to Human Resources. H.J. 1916.
Apr.
           99
```

S.F. 307

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act relating to the authority to regulate passenger elevators. (See 89.435.)

```
Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 500.
Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Dearden and Sexton. S.J. 505.
```

S.F. 308

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the levy rate for fire protection imposed in an area of a benefited fire district and including an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1115 and SF 185.) Effective 5-20-99.

- Mar. 04 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 503.
- Mar. 04 99 Committee report. S.J. 507.
- Mar. 04 99 Approved. S.J. 507.
- Mar. 10 99 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 10 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 543.
- Mar. 10 99 Immediate message. S.J. 546.
- Mar. 11 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 631.
- Mar. 12 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 654.
- Mar. 25 99 Subcommittee, Teig, Houser and Jochum. H.J. 896.
- Apr. 06 99 Committee report. H.J. 1102.
- Apr. 06 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 1102.
- Apr. 22 99 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2. H.J. 1596.
- Apr. 22 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1639.
- Apr. 26 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1721.
- Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
- Apr. 22 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1598. Apr. 22 99 Message from House. S.J. 1259.
- Apr. 22 99 Message from House. S.J. 1259.Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.
- May 20 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435c.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the interception of communications and providing penalties. (Formerly SSB 1132.) Effective 7-1-99.

- Mar. 04 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 503.
- Mar. 04 99 Committee report. S.J. 506.
- Mar. 04 99 Approved. S.J. 506.
- Mar. 16 99 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5. S.J. 625.
- Mar. 16 99 Immediate message. S.J. 630.
- Mar. 17 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 709.
- Mar. 18 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 732.
- Mar. 23 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 812.
- Mar. 24 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Larson, Davis and Kreiman. H.J. 850.
- Mar. 30 99 Committee report. H.J. 953.
- Mar. 30 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 953.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 12 99 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 4. H.J. 1187.
- Apr. 12 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1187.
- Apr. 12 99 Message from House. S.J. 1067.
- Apr. 26 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 26 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 26 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 26 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 28 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1407.

SBH-116

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

S.F. 310

By Angelo.

A bill for an act relating to adequate care for inmates at correctional facilities.

```
Mar. 04 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 503.
```

Mar. 04 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 503.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Fraise and McKean, S.J. 533.

S.F. 311

By McKean.

A bill for an act relating to limitations on the use of engine brakes and providing $\boldsymbol{\theta}$ penalty.

```
Mar. 04 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 503.
```

Mar. 04 99 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 503.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Fraise and Jensen. S.J. 518.

S.F. 312

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act establishing the senior conservation and outdoor recreation employment program under the administration of the department of workforce development. (Formerly SF 142.)

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 510.
```

Mar. 08 99 Committee report. S.J. 520.

Mar. 08 99 Approved. S.J. 520.

Mar. 15 99 Amendment S-3062 filed. S.J. 618.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 890.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Dearden and Gaskill. S.J. 57.

S.F. 313

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act prohibiting the sale or distribution of purple loosestrife. (Formerly SF 220.)

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 510.
```

Mar. 08 99 Committee report. S.J. 520.

Mar. 08 99 Approved. S.J. 520.

Mar. 15 99 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1. S.J. 591.

Mar. 16 99 Explanations of votes. S.J. 636.

Mar. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 593.

Mar. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 670.

Mar. 17 99 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 711.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Frevert, Kettering and Klemme. H.J. 753. Mar 30 99 Committee report, H.J. 953. Mar. 30 99 Recommended passage, H.J. 953. Amendment H-1381 filed, H.J. 1025. 01 99 Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1154. Apr. Rereferred to Natural Resources, H.J. 1916. Apr. 29 99 * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * * Committee report. H.J. 806. Mar 15 00 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 806. Mar. 15 00 Committee amendment H-8369 filed, H.J. 807. Mar 15 OΩ Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 978.

S.F. 314

Mar.

Mar.

By State Government.

28 00

A bill for an act relating to the minimum training standards for operation of radiation machines. (Formerly SSB 1165.)

Amendments H-8581, H-8582, H-8598 filed. H.J. 1100.

Mar.	08	99	Committee report. S.J. 521.
Mar.	08	99	Approved. S.J. 521.
Mar.	15	99	Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 596.
Mar.	16	99	Explanations of votes. S.J. 636.
Mar.	15	99	Immediate message. S.J. 598.
Mar.	15	99	Message from Senate. H.J. 670.
Mar.	17	99	Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 711.
Mar	18	99	Subcommittee, Arnold, Houser and Whitead, H.J. 753.

08 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 510.

S.F. 315

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act creating a loess hills preservation and development alliance, providing for its membership, powers and duties, and providing for other properly related matters. (Formerly SF 274.)

```
Mar.
       08
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 510.
Mar.
       08
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 520.
Mar.
       08
           99
                Approved. S.J. 521.
Mar.
       29
                Amendment S-3172 filed. S.J. 825.
           99
Mar.
           99
                Amendment S-3172 adopted. S.J. 825.
       29
Mar.
       29
           99
                HF 218 substituted, S.J. 825.
       21
                Withdrawn, S.J. 1236.
Apr.
           99
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act concerning state government personnel benefit programs for state employees and a related tax exemption, and providing an effective and retroactive applicability date. (Formerly SSB 1179.)

```
Mar.
                Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 510.
       08
           99
Mar.
       08
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 521.
Mar.
                Approved, S.J. 521.
       08
           99
Mar.
       16
           99
                Amendment S-3074 filed. S.J. 628.
Mar.
           99
                Amendment S-3074 adopted. S.J. 628.
      16
Mar
      16
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 5. S.J. 628.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 638.
Mar.
      16
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 630.
Mar.
                Message from Senate, H.J. 709.
       17
           99
Mar.
       18
           99
                Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 732.
Mar.
      18
           99
                Subcommittee, Gipp, Jacobs and O'Brien. H.J. 753.
```

S.F. 317

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the student member of the state board of regents and providing a contingent effective date. (Formerly SSB 1154.)

Subcommittee, Redfern, Dvorsky and Rehberg, S.J. 559.

```
Mar.
       08
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 510.
Mar.
       08
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 521.
Mar.
                Approved. S.J. 521.
       08
           99
Mar.
                Referred to Education, S.J. 523.
       09
            99
```

S.F. 318

Mar.

By Commerce.

10 99

A bill for an act relating to permissible fees and charges which may be assessed and collected with respect to certain consumer credit transactions. (Formerly SSB 1101.)

```
Mar.
       08
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 511.
Mar.
       08
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 518.
Mar.
       08
           99
                Approved. S.J. 518.
                Amendment S-3094 filed. S.J. 676.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Point of order raised S-3094, S.J. 734.
Mar.
       23
           99
Mar.
       23
           99
                Point of order withdrawn S-3094, S.J. 734.
                Deferred. S.J. 734.
Mar.
       23
           99
Mar.
       23
           99
                Amendment S-3094 adopted. S.J. 746.
Mar.
       23
           99
                HF 443 substituted, S.J. 746.
```

Mar. 23 99 Withdrawn, S.J. 747.

By Commerce

A bill for an act relating to the deposit of public funds and the conditions which must be met by a savings and loan association or savings bank to be eligible to receive such deposits. (Formerly SSB 1124.)

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S J. 511.
```

Mar. 08 99 Committee report S.J. 519.

Mar. 08 99 Approved. S.J. 519.

Mar. 18 99 Amendment S-3104 filed. S.J. 697.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3104 adopted. S.J. 763.

Mar. 24 99 HF 571 substituted. S J. 763.

Mar. 24 99 Withdrawn. S.J. 764

S.F. 320

By Fink, Shearer, Kibbie, Connolly, Deluhery, Gronstal, Soukup, Judge, Horn, Bolkcom, Black, Dvorsky, and Fraise.

A bill for an act relating to surface water and groundwater monitoring, establishing a biological marker system task force, and making appropriations.

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J 513.
```

Mar. 08 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment SJ. 513.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King, S.J. 559

S.F. 321

By Boettger.

A bill for an act relating to contracts between school districts and postsecondary institutions for postsecondary-level instruction at secondary schools

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 513.
```

Mar. 08 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 513.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Fink and Veenstra. S.J. 559.

S.F. 322

By Kibbie, Soukup, Fraise, Fink, Hansen, Dvorsky, and Bolkcom.

A bill for an act providing for unformed manure storage structures associated with animal feeding operations, by providing for their regulation and elimination, providing assistance to close the structures, making penalties applicable, providing for the repeal of sections, and providing an effective date (See SF 438.)

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 514.
```

Mar. 08 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment, S.J. 514.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Kibbie, Bartz and Johnson S J. 559.

SF 323

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to the use of professional designations by audiologists and speech pathologists (Formerly SF 27) Effective 7-1-99

```
Mar
      08
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 514
Mar
           99
      80
               Committee report S J 522
Mar
      80
           99
               Approved SJ 522
Mar
           99
               Deferred SJ 628
      16
Mar
      18
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 679
Mar
      18
           99
               Immediate message SJ 680
Mar
      18
           99
               Message from Senate H J 745
Mar
           99
      19
               Read first time, referred to State Government H J 760
Mar
      22
           99
               Subcommittee, Davis, Metcalf and O'Brien H J 775
Mar
      31
           99
               Committee report H J 1008
Mar
           99
      31
               Recommended passage H J 1008
Apr
      80
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1154
           99
Apr
      21
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none H J 1508
      28
           99
               Explanation of vote H J 1865
Apr
Apr
      21
           99
               Immediate message H J 1509
      21
           99
               Message from House SJ 1236
Apr
      29
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1428
Apr
Apr
      29
           99
               Signed by President SJ 1428
           99
               Signed by Speaker S J 1428
Apr
      29
           99
Apr
      29
               Sent to Governor SJ 1428
May
      10
           99
               Signed by Governor S J 1435c
```

SF 324

By Commerce

A bill for an act relating to certain franchise agreements and the rights and respon sibilities of the parties under such agreements (Formerly SSB 1072 1) Effective 7-1-00

```
Mar
      08
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 SJ 514
Mar
      08
          99
               Committee report SJ 519
Mar
      80
          99
               Approved SJ 519
Mar
      23
          99
               Amendment S-3116 filed S J 730
Mar
      23
          99
               Amendment S-3116 adopted S J 730
Mar
          99
      23
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 730
Mar
      30
          99
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
Mar
      23
          99
               Immediate message SJ 732
Mar
          99
      23
               Message from Senate H J 796
Mar
          99
               Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation H J 818
      24
Mar
      25
          99
               Subcommittee, Metcalf, Bradley and Chapman H J 896
Mar
          99
      31
               Committee report H J 1005
Mar
      31
          99
               Recommended amendment, passage H J 1005
Mar
      31
          99
               Committee amendment H-1335 filed H J 1008
Apr
      80
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 1154
```

```
Amendment H-1517 filed H J 1180
Apr
      08
           99
           99
               Amendments H-1543, H-1544 filed H J 1207
Apr
      12
               Amendments H-1595, H-1596, H-1597, H-1604 filed H J 1260
Apr
      13
           99
               Amendments H-1619, H-1620, H-1621, H-1622, H-1623 filed H J
      14
           99
Apr
                   1328
               Amendments H-1641, H-1642, H-1643, H-1644, H-1645, H-1646,
           99
Apr
      15
                   H-1647, H-1648 filed H J 1384
Apr
      19
           99
               Amendments H-1679, H-1680, H-1681, H-1682 filed H J 1447
           99
               Committee amendment H-1335 lost H J 1581
      21
Apr
Apr
      28
           99
               Explanation of vote for committee amendment H-1335 H J 1865
Apr
      21
           99
               Deferred, retained on calendar H J 1581
               Rereferred to Commerce-Regulation H J 1916
      29
           99
Apr
                   * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan
      12
           00
               Subcommittee reassigned, Metcalf, Bradley and Chiodo H J 70
Jan
           00
               Subcommittee reassigned, Metcalf, Bradley and Cataldo H J 93
      19
Feb
      09
           00
               Committee report HJ 263
Feb
      09
           00
               Recommended amendment, passage HJ 263
Feb
      09
           00
               Committee amendment H-8021 filed H J 264
Feh
      16
           00
               Amendment H-8040 filed HJ 347
Mar
           00
               Amendment H-8391 filed H J 819
      16
               Amendment H-8040 withdrawn HJ 826
Mar
      20
           00
               Amendment H-8391 lost HJ 827
Mar
      20
           00
Mar
      20
           00
               Committee amendment H-8021 adopted H J 828
Mar
               Amendment H-1643 withdrawn HJ 828
      20
           00
               Amendment H-1544 lost HJ 828
Mar
      20
          00
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendment H-1595 lost HJ 829
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendment H-1620 lost HJ 829
               Amendment H-1641 lost HJ 830
Mar
      20
          00
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendment H-1644 lost HJ 830
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendment H-1646 withdrawn HJ 830
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendment H-1680 lost HJ 831
Mar
          00
               Amendment H-1681 lost HJ 831
      20
Mar
               Amendment H-1517A lost HJ 835
      20
          00
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendments H-1517B, H-1517C withdrawn H J 835
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendment H-1543 adopted HJ 836
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendments H-1517D, H-1517E, H-1517F, H-1517G, H-1517H, H-
                   1517I, H-1517J withdrawn H J 836
               Amendments H-1619, H-1621, H-1622, H-1623 withdrawn HJ
Mar
      20
          00
                   836
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendments H-1645, H-1647, H-1648 withdrawn H J 836
Mar
               Amendments H-1682, H-1679 withdrawn H J 836
      20
          00
Mar
      20
          00
               Amendment H-1597 lost H.J 837
Mar
               Amendment H-1604 withdrawn H J 837
      20
          00
Mar
               Amendment H-1642 withdrawn HJ 837
      20
          00
Mar
               Amendment H-1596 withdrawn HJ 837
      20
          00
Mar
      20
          00
               Passed House, ayes 71, nays 28 H J 837
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Jager H J 840
Mar
      20
          00
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Metcalf H J 841
Mar
      20
          00
Mar
      21
          00
               Motion to reconsider vote failed H J 847
Mar
      21
          00
               Motion to reconsider vote ruled out of order H J 847
Mar
      21
          00
               Immediate message HJ 847
Mar
      21
          00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5185 SJ 777
```

SBH-122

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Apr.	03	00	Amendment S-5322 filed. S.J. 966.
Apr.	03	00	Amendment S-5322 lost. S.J. 966.
Apr.	03	00	Senate concurred S-5185. S.J. 967.
Apr.	03	00	Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5. S.J. 967.
Apr.	03	00	Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Drake. S.J. 983.
Apr.	03	00	Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Gronstal. S.J. 983.
Apr.	03	00	Motion filed to reconsider vote S-5185. S.J. 983.
Apr.	10	00	Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn S-5185. S.J. 1088.
Apr.	10	00	Motions to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1089.
Apr.	10	00	Immediate message. S.J. 1089.
Apr.	11	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1373.
Apr.	12	00	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1121.
Apr.	12	00	Signed by President. S.J. 1121.
Apr.	12	00	Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1121.
Apr.	12	00	Sent to Governor. S.J. 1121.

S.F. 325

Apr.

By Shearer.

14 00

A bill for an act providing for the elimination of special education deficits incurred by school districts, making an appropriation, and including an effective date and applicability provision.

```
Mar.
       08
            99
                 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 514.
Mar.
                 Referred to Education. S.J. 514.
       08
            99
```

Mar 10 99 Subcommittee, Redfern, Rehberg and Shearer. S.J. 559.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1180.

S.F. 326

By Maddox.

A bill for an act establishing the rates of compensation for private, noncontract. court-appointed attorneys.

```
Mar.
       08
            99
                 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 514.
Mar.
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 514.
       08
            99
Mar.
       09
            99
                Subcommittee, Maddox, Fraise and McKibben. S.J. 533.
```

S.F. 327

By Shearer.

A bill for an act providing disability benefits for special service members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

```
Mar.
      08
           99
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 514.
Mar.
      08
           99
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 515.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Subcommittee, Rittmer, Drake and Kibbie, S.J. 559.
```

By McLaren, Freeman, Jensen, Connolly, Kibbie, Veenstra, King, Boettger, and Johnson.

A bill for an act establishing a tourism 2000 fund and providing for activities related to a tourism 2000 congress.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 515.

Mar. 08 99 Referred to State Government S.J 515.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Kibbie and King S J. 559

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S J. 615.

Mar. 15 99 Recommended passage, S.J. 615.

Mar. 15 99 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism S.J 587.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Veenstra, Hansen and Zieman. S.J. 636.

Mar. 25 99 Committee report. S.J. 794.

Mar. 25 99 Recommended amendment, passage S.J. 794.

Mar. 25 99 Committee amendment S-3151 filed. S.J. 794.

Mar. 31 99 Deferred, S.J. 886.

Apr. 29 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 1432.

S.F. 329

By Kibbie, Shearer, Fink, Connolly, Gronstal, Deluhery, Soukup, Horn, Bolkcom, Flynn, Black, Dvorsky, Hammond, Dearden, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Judge, McCoy, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act establishing the enrich Iowa program for eligible public libraries, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 515.

Mar. 08 99 Referred to Education. S J. 515.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Harper and Redwine. S.J 559.

S.F. 330

By Kibbie, Dvorsky, Bolkcom, and Connolly.

A bill for an act allowing certain school district bond issues to be issued jointly by two or more school districts.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 515.

Mar. 08 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 515.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Gaskill and Shearer. S.J 559.

S.F. 331

By Kibbie, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Gronstal, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Judge, McCoy, Shearer, Szymoniak, and Soukup.

' A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to the property tax relief fund for county mental health, mental retardation, and developmental disability expenditures and including an effective date and applicability provision.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 515. Mar. 08 99 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 515.

Mar 10 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Lamberti and Soukup. S.J. 559.

S.F. 332

By Boettger and King.

A bill for an act relating to public policy involving the use of the English language and assistance to legal immigrants and foreign nationals and providing a future repeal (See SF 449.)

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 515.

Mar. 08 99 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 516.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Judge and Tinsman. S J. 533

S.F. 333

By Shearer.

A bill for an act relating to the allocation of local option sales tax for school infrastructure revenue, and including an effective date and retroactive applicability provision.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 516.Mar. 08 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 516.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Redwine, Bolkcom and McLaren. S.J. 533.

S.F. 334

By Szymoniak, Shearer, Kibbie, Connolly, Soukup, McCoy, Horn, Harper, Bolkcom, Black, Gronstal, Deluhery, Hammond, Flynn, Dvorsky, Fraise, and Judge.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations for early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas and the child development coordinating council.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 516.

Mar. 08 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 516.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Redwine and Szymoniak. S.J. 559.

S.F. 335

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the transfer of real estate, the filing of a release of mortgage, and providing a remedy. (Formerly SSB 1142.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       08
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J 516.
Mar.
       08
           99
                Committee report. S J. 519.
Mar.
                Approved. S.J 519.
       08
           99
Mar.
       15
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S.J. 592.
Mar
                Immediate message. S.J. 593.
       15
           99
Mar.
           99
                Explanations of votes. S.J. 636.
       16
Mar.
       15
           99
                Message from Senate H.J. 670.
                Read first time, passed on file. H J 711.
Mar.
       17
           99
Mar.
      25
           99
                Amendment H-1257 filed, H.J. 899
                Substituted for HF 589 H.J. 1052
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment H-1257 withdrawn HJ 1052
       06
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J 1052.
           99
                Immediate message H.J. 1055.
Apr.
      06
           99
                Message from House S.J. 941.
Apr.
      06
Apr.
       21
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1251
       21
                Signed by President S.J. 1251
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       21
           99
                Signed by Speaker S.J. 1251.
                Sent to Governor, SJ 1251
Apr.
      21
           99
      23
           99
                Signed by Governor S.J. 1297.
Apr.
```

By Commerce

A bill for an act prohibiting unauthorized changes in telecommunications service, prohibiting certain acts in the advertisement or solicitation of changes in telecommunications service, and providing remedies and penalties (Formerly SSB 1138.)

```
Mar.
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 516.
      08
           99
Mar.
      08
           99
               Committee report. S.J. 520
Mar.
      08
           99
               Approved. S.J. 520.
Mar.
      22
           99
               HF 588 substituted. S J. 707.
Mar
      22
               Withdrawn, S.J. 708
```

S.F. 337

Mar.

16 99

By Local Government

99

A bill for an act relating to landlords' and tenants' relations, by providing notice requirements, establishing a tenant's duty to properly maintain utility facilities, issuing new titles for valueless homes to third parties, and providing for other properly related matters and an effective date (Formerly SSB 1118.) Effective 5-20-99.

```
Mar.
      09
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J 523.
Mar.
      09
           99
                Committee report. S J. 535
Mar.
      09
           99
                Approved. S J. 535.
```

Mar. 16 99 Immediate message S.J. 630. Mar. 17 Message from Senate. H.J. 709. 99

Mar. 99 Read first time, referred to Local Government. H.J. 733. 18 Mar. 23 Subcommittee, Carroll, Alons and Reynolds. H.J. 812. 99

Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S J. 627

- Mar. 31 99 Committee report. H.J. 1007.
- Mar. 31 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1007.
- Mar. 31 99 Committee amendment H-1339 filed. H.J. 1009.
- Apr. 01 99 Amendment H-1372 filed. H.J. 1025.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 12 99 Amendment H-1548 filed. H.J. 1207.
- Apr. 20 99 Amendment H-1372 adopted. H.J. 1463.
- Apr. 20 99 Committee amendment H-1339 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1463.
- Apr. 20 99 Amendment H-1548 adopted. H.J. 1464.
- Apr. 20 99 Passed House, ayes 83, nays 14. H.J. 1464.
- Apr. 20 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
- Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
- Apr. 20 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1465.
- Apr. 21 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3449. S.J. 1234.
- Apr. 27 99 Senate concurred S-3449. S.J. 1303.
- Apr. 27 99 Passed Senate, aves 46, navs 2, S.J. 1303.
- Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 27 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1305.
- Apr. 27 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1731.
- Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.
- May 20 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435c.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to access privileges to certain buildings and structures by certified local exchange carriers and franchised cable television providers. (Formerly SSB 1135.)

- Mar. 09 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 527.
- Mar. 09 99 Committee report. S.J. 534.
- Mar. 09 99 Approved. S.J. 534.
- Mar. 17 99 Amendment S-3100 filed, S.J. 676.
- Mar. 18 99 Amendment S-3103 filed. S.J. 697.
- Mar. 22 99 Amendments S-3103, S-3100 adopted. S.J. 706.
- Mar. 22 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 706.
- Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
- Mar. 22 99 Immediate message. S.J. 709.
- Mar. 23 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 779.
- Mar. 24 99 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 819.
- Mar. 31 99 Amendment H-1348 filed. H.J. 1009.
- Apr. 05 99 Substituted for HF 444. H.J. 1032.
- Apr. 05 99 Amendment H-1348 adopted. H.J. 1033.
- Apr. 05 99 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 1033.
- Apr. 05 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1034.
- Apr. 06 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3228. S.J. 930.

By Transportation.

A bill for an act providing for directional signs for historic sites listed or eligible for listing on the national register of historic places and for nonprofit hospitals. (Formerly SF 288.)

- Mar. 09 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 527.
- Mar. 09 99 Committee report. S.J. 537.
- Mar. 09 99 Approved. S.J. 537.
- Mar. 15 99 Deferred, S.J. 592.
- Mar. 15 99 Amendments S-3066, S-3067 filed, S.J. 618.
- Mar. 16 99 Point of order raised S-3067, S.J. 646.
- Mar. 16 99 Ruled out of order S-3067. S.J. 647.
- Mar. 16 99 Amendment S-3076 filed, S.J. 647.
- Mar. 16 99 Amendments S-3076, S-3066 adopted. S.J. 647.
- Mar. 16 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 647.
- Apr. 29 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1430.
- Mar. 16 99 Immediate message. S.J. 649.
- Mar. 17 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 709.
- Mar. 18 99 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 733.
- Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Bukta, Brauns and Rayhons. H.J. 753.

S.F. 340

By King.

A bill for an act providing for drug and alcohol testing of public sector employees and prospective public sector employees, establishing a civil penalty, and providing an effective date.

- Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 527.
- Mar. 09 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 527.
- Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, King, Hansen and McKibben. S.J. 559.

S.F. 341

By Kibbie, Hammond, Bolkcom, Hansen, Horn, Soukup, Deluhery, Connolly, Fink, Black, Dvorsky, Fraise, and Flynn.

A bill for an act regulating the siting of confinement feeding operations by counties.

- Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 527.
- Mar. 09 99 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 527.
- Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Fraise, Bartz and Sexton. S.J. 660.

S.F 342

By Bolkcom, Deluhery, Gronstal, Horn, Connolly, Kibbie, Hansen, Fraise, and Judge

A bill for an act establishing a commission on the status of Iowans of Asian ${\rm at}$ Pacific Islander heritage within the department of human rights.

```
Mar 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 527
```

Mar. 09 99 Referred to State Government, S.J 527.

Mar 17 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Lamberti and Szymoniak S J 660

S F 343

By Dvorsky, Deluhery, Gronstal, and Horn.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of compensation for attorneys representing certain indigents and changing the procedure for approval of indigent defense costs

```
Mar 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 527.
```

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Judiciary S.J. 528.

Mar 11 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Fraise and McKibben, S J 576.

S.F 344

By Dvorsky, Deluhery, Gronstal, and Horn

A bill for an act relating to the payment of the legal defense costs of indigen persons, expanding the duties of the state public defender, and providing for the appointment and removal of certain state public defender personnel

```
Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S J. 528
```

Mar 09 99 Referred to Judiciary, S J 528.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Fraise and McKibben, S J 576

S F. 345

By Dvorsky

A bill for an act requiring practitioner preparation program students and licensed teachers to successfully complete instruction relating to the teaching of students with disabilities.

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 528.

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Education. S.J 528.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Angelo and Dvorsky, S.J. 559.

S.F. 346

By Fink

A bill for an act relating to public meeting requirements for involuntary annexations and elections on annexation petitions or plans.

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 528

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Local Government, S.J. 528

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, McKean, Fraise and Miller S.J 576.

S.F. 347

By Connolly, Shearer, Fink, Kibbie, Deluhery, McCoy, Horn, Harper, Flynn, Black, Dvorsky, Hammond, Bolkcom, Gronstal, Dearden, Fraise, Hansen, Judge, Soukup, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an Iowa early intervention program, and making appropriations

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 528.

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 528.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Redfern, Szymoniak and Tinsman S.J. 560.

S.F. 348

By Connolly, Horn, Harper, Gronstal, Black, Deluhery, McCoy, Hammond, Szymoniak, Shearer, Dvorsky, Kibbie, and Bolkcom.

A bill for an act relating to the career pathways program and to reimbursement claims for the costs of career pathways employability skills assessments, and making an appropriation

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 528

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Education. S.J 529.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Harper. S.J. 560.

S.F. 349

By Hammond, Kibbie, Gronstal, Connolly, Deluhery, Horn, Hansen, Dvorsky, McCoy, Szymoniak, Fraise, Harper, Bolkcom, and Judge.

A bill for an act to establish standards for improvement of the quality of health care benefits for children provided by insurance carriers or organized delivery systems.

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J 529

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 529.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Szymoniak. S.J. 560.

S.F. 350

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to the deduction of certain distributions in computing the state corporate income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 529.

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 529.

Mar, 11 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Bolkcom and Drake, S.J. 576.

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the exercise of the power of eminent domain and to condemnation proceedings and providing for the Act's applicability. (Formerly S5) 1170.)

```
Mar.
       09
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 529.
```

Mar. 09 99 Committee report. S.J. 536.

Mar. 09 99 Approved. S.J. 536.

Mar. 31 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 891.

Mar. 31 99 Amendment S-3205 filed. S.J. 900.

Apr. 08 99 Amendment S-3205 adopted. S.J. 1019.

HF 476 substituted. S.J. 1019. Apr. 80 99

Withdrawn. S.J. 1040. Apr. 12 99

S.F. 352

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to reflective devices on slow-moving vehicles. (Formerly SF 218.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
            99
       09
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 529.
```

Mar. 09 99 Committee report. S.J. 537.

Mar. 09 99 Approved. S.J. 537.

Mar. 99 16 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 622.

Mar. 16 99 Immediate message. S.J. 630.

Mar. 17 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 709.

Mar. 18 99 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 733.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Jager and Thomas. H.J. 753.

Mar. 26 99 Committee report. H.J. 904.

Mar. 26 99 Recommended passage, H.J. 904.

99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155. Apr. 08

99 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 1353. Apr. 15

Apr. 15 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1379.

20 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500. Apr.

Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1354.

Apr. 15 99 Message from House. S.J. 1169.

29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428. Apr.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428. Apr. 29

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.

May 10 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435c.

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism.

A bill for an act establishing the community attraction and tourism development program and fund, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1080)

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J 529.

Mar. 09 99 Committee report. S.J 536.

Mar. 09 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 536.

Mar. 15 99 Referred to Appropriations. S J. 587.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Johnson S J 660.

S.F. 354

By Deluhery, Jensen, and Bolkcom.

A bill for an act providing for the regulation of viatical settlement contracts when sold as investments. (See SF 410.)

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 530.

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Commerce. S J 530.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Jensen and Johnson. S J 560.

S.F. 355

By Deluhery and Maddox

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of certain lost property.

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 530.

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Local Government. S.J 530.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Miller, McCoy and McKibben. S.J 576

S.F. 356

By McKean

A bill for an act relating to nonprofit housing corporations, municipal housing projects, related property tax exemptions, and property assessment considerations, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 530.

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Ways and Means S.J. 530.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Harper and McKibben. S.J. 560.

S.F. 357

By King.

A bill for an act creating an Iowa products of high quality commission.

SBH-132

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 530.

Mar 09 99 Referred to State Government, S.J 530.

Mar 10 99 Subcommittee, King, Fink and Schuerer S.J. 560.

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S J. 615

Mar. 15 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 615.

Mar. 25 99 Fiscal note, SCS

Mar 31 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 890.

S.F. 358

By Connolly

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a country schools historical resource preservation grant program to be administered by the historical division the department of cultural affairs and providing for an appropriation for the program (See SF 412.)

Mar 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 530.

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 530.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Angelo and Shearer. S.J 560.

S.F. 359

By Maddox.

A bill for an act relating to urban renewal, by amending provisions relating to urban renewal plans, to certification of urban renewal debt, and to tax increment financing in urban renewal areas, and providing for the Act's applicability.

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 530.

Mar. 09 99 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 531

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Bolkcom, McKean and Zieman. S.J. 576.

S.F 360

By Jensen.

A bill for an act establishing a protocol for visitors to the state capitol

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 531.

Mar. 09 99 Referred to State Government, S.J. 531.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Rittmer and Szymoniak, S.J. 560.

S.F. 361

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to enforcement, prevention, education, and treatment for substance abuse and sexual abuse, and providing appropriations. (Formerly SSB 1175.) Effective 7-1-99.

Mar. 09 99 Introduced, placed on Approp. calendar, under Rule 28 S.J. 531.

```
Mar.
      09
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 534.
Mar.
      09
           99
                Approved, S.J. 534.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Amendment S-3054 filed. S.J. 544.
Mar.
           99
                Amendment S-3054 lost. S.J. 545.
      10
               Amendments S-3055, S-3056 filed, S.J. 545.
Mar
      10
           99
                Amendment S-3055 withdrawn, S.J. 545.
Mar.
       10
           99
Mar.
      10
           99
               Amendment S-3056 adopted, S.J. 545.
Mar.
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S.J. 545.
      10
Mar.
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 546.
      10
Mar.
           99
      11
                Message from Senate. H.J. 632.
Mar
      12
           99
                Read first time, passed on file, H.J 654.
                Amendment H-1084 filed, H.J. 675.
Mar.
      15
           99
               Amendment H-1131 filed, H.J. 755.
Mar.
      18
           99
Mar.
      22
           99
               Substituted for HF 514, H.J. 770.
Mar
      22
               Amendment H-1084 lost, H.J. 770.
           99
               Amendment H-1131 withdrawn. H.J. 770.
Mar.
      22
           99
Mar
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 770.
      22
           99
```

Mar. 24 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.

Mar. 22 99 Immediate message. H.J. 771. Mar. 22 99 Message from House. S.J. 710.

Apr. 05 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 919.

05 99 Signed by President. S.J. 919. Apr. 05 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 919. Apr. Apr. 05 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 919. 06 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 986. Apr.

S.F. 362

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to destruction of unvoted ballots. (Formerly SSB 1163.)

```
Mar. 10 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 546.
```

Mar. 10 99 Committee report. S.J. 564.

Mar. 10 99 Approved. S.J. 564

Mar. 10 99 Approved. S.J. 564. Mar. 22 99 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 700.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873. Mar. 22 99 Immediate message. S.J. 702.

Mar. 23 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 779.

Mar. 23 99 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 780.

Mar. 23 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H.J. 812.

S.F. 363

By King, Gronstal, Rife, McKean, McCoy, Behn, Rehberg, Freeman, and Horn.

A bill for an act relating to limitations of liability pertaining to certain construction contracts. (See SF 444.)

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 546.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, King, Freeman and Horn. S.J. 560.

By Deluhery, Gronstal, Black, Shearer, Kibbie, McCoy, Horn, Flynn, Dvorsky, Fig-Soukup, Hansen, Bolkcom, Szymoniak, Hammond, Connolly, Dearden, Fraise, a Judge.

A bill for an act relating to enforcement, prevention, education, and treatment is substance abuse and sexual abuse, and providing appropriations.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 546.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom and Maddox. S.J. 576.

S.F. 365

By Deluhery, Gronstal, Kibbie, Connolly, Black, Soukup, Horn, Hammond, Dearde Szymoniak, and Judge.

A bill for an act providing an appropriation for juvenile court liaison officers is schools.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 546.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hammond and Maddox. S.J. 576.

S.F. 366

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act making a supplemental appropriation for the fiscal year beginnin, July 1, 1998, for replacement of certain embedded chips in the technology and equipment of state departments and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1171) Effective 4-21-99.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 546.

Mar. 10 99 Committee report. S.J. 561.

Mar. 10 99 Approved. S.J. 561.

Mar. 15 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 599.

Mar. 16 99 Explanations of votes. S.J. 636.

Mar. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 600.

Mar. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 670.

Mar. 17 99 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 711.

Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Dix and Falck. H.J. 775.

Apr. 01 99 Committee report. H.J. 1023.

Apr. 01 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 1023.

Apr. 06 99 Rules suspended for immediate consideration. H.J. 1055.

Apr. 06 99 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 15. H.J. 1055.

Apr. 06 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1056.

Apr. 06 99 Message from House. S.J. 941.

Apr. 19 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1195.

Apr. 19 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1195.

Apr. 19 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1195.

Apr. 19 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1195.

Apr. 21 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1251.

SF 367

Mar

By Judiciary

10

99

A bill for an act adopting the Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act (Formerly SF 129) Effective 7-1-99

```
Introduced, placed on calendar S J 547
Mar
      10
           99
               Committee report S J 563
           99
               Approved S J 563
Mar
      10
Mar
      15
           99
               Amendment S-3059 filed S J 618
Mar
      16
           99
               Amendment S-3059 adopted S J 645
Mar
      16
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none S J 646
Apr
      29
           99
               Explanation of vote SJ 1430
Mar
      16
           99
               Immediate message SJ 649
Mar
      17
           99
               Message from Senate H J 709
Mar
      18
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 733
               Subcommittee, Boddicker, Chapman and Jager HJ 812
Mar
      23
           99
Mar
      31
           99
               Committee report H J 1006
Mar
      31
           99
               Recommended passage H J 1006
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H.J. 1155
Apr
      08
           99
Apr
      20
           99
               Amendment H-1704 filed H J 1504
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1704 withdrawn HJ 1518
Apr
      21
           99
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none H J 1518
Apr
Apr
      28
           99
               Explanation of vote HJ 1865
      21
           99
               Immediate message HJ 1522
Apr
Apr
      21
           99
               Message from House SJ 1248
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1428
Apr
      29
           99
      29
           99
               Signed by President SJ 1428
Apr
      29
           99
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1428
Apr
               Sent to Governor SJ 1428
Apr
      29
           99
May
      10
               Signed by Governor SJ 1435c
           99
```

SF 368

Mar

10

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act relating to the designation of endangered and threatened species of fish, plants, or wildlife and providing civil and criminal penalties for illegal acts affecting endangered or threatened species of fish, plants, or wildlife (Formerly SSB 1031)

```
99
               Introduced, placed on calendar SJ 547
Mar
      10
           99
               Committee report S J 564
               Approved SJ 564
Mar
      10
           99
Mar
      16
               Amendment S-3081 filed S J 644
           99
Mar
      16
               Amendment S-3081 adopted S J 644
           99
Mar
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 7 S J 644
      16
           99
Apr
      29
               Explanation of vote S J 1430
           99
Mar
      16
           99
               Immediate message SJ 645
Mar
      17
           99
               Message from Senate H J 709
Mar
      18
               Read first time, referred to Natural Resources H J 733
           99
Mar
      18
           99
               Subcommittee, Baudler, Alons and Mundie H J 753
```

By McCoy, Kibbie, Gronstal, Connolly, Deluhery, Horn, Harper, Black, Dvorss Hammond, Bolkcom, and Fraise

A bill for an act establishing a practitioner shortage forgivable loan program at a fund to replace the industrial technology forgivable loan program and fund, making appropriation, and providing an effective date

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 552

Mar 10 99 Referred to Education S J. 552.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Harper and Rehberg S.J. 683

S.F 370

By McCoy, Shearer. Deluhery, Horn, Connolly, Kibbie, Fink, Dvorsky, Gronsta Hammond, Bolkcom, Fraise, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to government efficiency by providing retireme; incentives for certain government employees, providing for the reduction in certa; governmental positions due to early retirement, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 552.

Mar 10 99 Referred to State Government S J. 552

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Fink and Lamberti. S J. 660

SF. 371

By McCoy, Gronstal, Deluhery, Connolly, Horn, Bolkcom, Soukup, Szymoniak Dvorsky, Fraise, and Judge

A bill for an act establishing a governor's award for quality care in health car facilities

Mar 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 552.

Mar 10 99 Referred to Human Resources S.J. 552

Mar 11 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Redwine and Szymoniak S.J 576.

S.F. 372

By McCoy, Gronstal, Deluhery, Black, Horn, and Bolkcom

A bill for an act providing for the operational location of the drug enforcement and abuse prevention coordinator and the governor's alliance on substance abuse.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 552.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 553.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Dearden and McLaren S.J. 660.

By Deluhery.

A bill for an act relating to the state individual income tax by reducing the tax rates, increasing the standard deductions, increasing the amount of and eligibility for the child and dependent care credit, and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 553.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 553.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Deluhery and Redwine. S.J. 576.

S.F. 374

By Deluhery, Gronstal, Dvorsky, Black, McCoy, Soukup, Kibbie, Shearer, Szymoniak, Horn, Dearden, and Bolkcom

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an Iowa worker retraining forgivable loan program and fund and making an appropriation

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 553.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 553.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Freeman, Behn and Horn. S.J. 560

S.F. 375

By McCoy, Kibbie, Gronstal, Deluhery, Horn, and Black.

A bill for an act allowing the suspension or revocation of a juvenile's driver's license for certain delinquent acts.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 553

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Judiciary S.J. 553.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, McCoy and Miller. S.J. 637.

S.F. 376

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the supervision of the office of state medical examiner, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SF 236.)

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 553.

Mar. 10 99 Committee report. S.J. 564.

Mar. 10 99 Approved. S.J. 564.

Mar. 15 99 Amendment S-3070 filed. S.J. 618.

Mar. 16 99 Amendment S-3070 adopted. S.J. 643.

Mar. 16 99 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 9. S.J. 643.

Apr. 29 99 Explanation of vote S.J. 1430.

Mar. 16 99 Immediate message S.J. 645.

Mar. 17 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 710.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

SBH-138

Mar. 18 99 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 733.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Brauns and O'Brien. H.J. 753.

Mar. 25 99 Committee report. H.J. 897.

Mar. 25 99 Recommended passage. H•J 897.

Mar. 25 99 Pursuant to Rule 31.7. H.J. 897.

Mar. 25 99 Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 897.

Apr. 05 99 Subcommittee, Nelson, Bell and Garman, H.J. 1045.

S.F. 377

By Gronstal.

A bill for an act providing additional funding for community colleges experience increases in enrollment, and making an appropriation.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 553

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 554.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Dvorsky S.J. 683.

S.F. 378

By McCoy.

A bill for an act relating to personal financial disclosure by statewide electrofficials, members of the general assembly, and candidates for state office and making a penalty applicable.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 554.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 554.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Deluhery and King, S.J. 660.

S.F. 379

By Black, Gronstal, Deluhery, Kibbie, Judge, Hammond, Fraise, Shearer, Bolkcor and Dvorsky.

A bill for an act relating to linked investment deposits by providing a low-interestoan program to assist persons involved in value-added agricultural processing.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 554.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 554.

S.F. 380

By Black, Kibbie, Connolly, Deluhery, Gronstal, Judge, Horn, Bolkcom, Dvorsky Hansen, and Hammond.

A bill for an act relating to a watershed protection task force and creating vatershed protection program and a watershed protection account within the water protection fund.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 554.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment SJ 554.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Black, Bartz and King, S.J. 637.

S.F. 381

By Black, Flynn, Soukup, Kibbie, Shearer, Gronstal, Deluhery, Bolkcom, Judge, Hammond, Fraise, and Dvorsky

A bill for an act providing for the demonstration of best management practices to assist livestock producers in storing, transporting, and applying manure.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 554. Mar. 10 99 Referred to Agriculture S.J. 554

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Behn, Angelo and Soukup SJ 660

S.F. 382

By Black, Shearer, Gronstal, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Judge, Kibbie, McCoy, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act establishing the community economic betterment recreational and cultural program and community economic betterment recreational and cultural program account.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 554 Mar. 10 99 Referred to Appropriations S.J 555

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Lamberti and Soukup. S J. 576

S.F. 383

By Black, Gronstal, Deluhery, Kibbie, Judge, and Flynn.

A bill for an act providing for investments by banks and insurance companies in Iowa agricultural industry finance corporations

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 555.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 555.

S.F. 384

By Deluhery

A bill for an act relating to crime prevention by creating a local corrections infrastructure grant program, authorizing the use of bonding, making appropriations, imposing a surcharge on criminal fines and forfeitures, providing for mandatory wage assignment for certain delinquent fines, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 555.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Judiciary S J 555.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Angelo and Fraise S.J. 637.

S F 385

By Horn, Fink, Hansen, Connolly, Fraise, Dearden, Gronstal, Dvorsky, Kibbie, Fly and Judge

A bill for an act relating to railroad safety by providing for a minimum number persons on a train crew and providing a penalty

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 555

Mar 10 99 Referred to Transportation S J. 555

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake and Fraise S.J 576

S F. 386

By Johnson, Angelo, Gaskill, Boettger, Freeman, Hammond, Hedge, Jensen, Rehberd Kibbie, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the management and operation of certain pub hospitals.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 555

Mar 10 99 Referred to Local Government, S J 555

Mar 11 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Bartz and Hammond S J 576

SF 387

By Fink

A bill for an act relating to the involuntary annexation of territory in an adjaced county

Mar 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 556

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Local Government. S.J 556

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Angelo, Fraise and McKean S J. 577.

SF 388

By Johnson.

A bill for an act providing for the sunset of new state programs requiring a stat appropriation.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 556.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Appropriations S.J. 556.

Mar 11 99 Subcommittee, McLaren, Dvorsky and Johnson S J 577

S F. 389

By Dvorsky, Gronstal, Deluhery, and Horn.

A bill for an act providing for the reclassification and changing of penalties for certain misdemeanor offenses.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 556.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Judiciary S.J. 556.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hansen and McKean. S.J 637.

S.F. 390

By Dvorsky, Deluhery, Gronstal, and Horn.

A bill for an act relating to compensation for the legal defense of indigent persons in criminal, appellate, and certain civil cases.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 556.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Judiciary S.J. 556.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Fraise and McKibben. S.J 637.

S.F. 391

By Gronstal, Hammond, Dvorsky, Kibbie, and Bolkcom.

A bill for an act to provide a student bridge loan program for loans to needy taxpayers who will receive federal education income tax credits for payment of certain postsecondary education tuition costs and related expenses and including a one-year appropriation to a revolving fund to provide for the loans.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 556.

Mar. 10 99 Referred to Education, S.J. 556.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Szymoniak and Tinsman. S J. 683.

S.F. 392

By Commerce

A bill for an act relating to telecommunications systems or services which may be provided by a city utility, establishing certain requirements on such city, and including effective date and retroactive applicability provisions (Formerly SSB 1071) Effective 4-26-99.

```
Mar. 10 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 556.
```

Mar. 10 99 Committee report. S J. 562

Mar. 10 99 Approved. S.J. 562.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment S-3128 filed. S.J. 746.

Mar. 23 99 Deferred. S.J. 746.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3148 filed. S.J. 788.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3162 filed. S.J. 806

Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3162 withdrawn. S.J. 806.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3148 adopted. S.J. 806

Mar. 25 99 Ruled out of order S-3128, S.J. 806.

Mar. 25 99 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1. S.J. 806.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S J. 873.

Mar. 25 99 Immediate message. S.J. 808.

Mar. 26 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 901.

Mar. 29 99 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 905.

```
Mar
               Subcommittee, Jenkins, Metcalf and Wise H J 951
      30
           99
Mar
      31
           99
               Committee report H J 1005
Mar
      31
           99
               Recommended amendment, passage HJ 1005
           99
               Committee amendment H-1336 filed H J 1008
Mar
      31
Apr
      06
           99
               Committee amendment H-1336 adopted H J 1068
           99
               Amendment H-1438 filed H J 1068
Apr
      06
           99
               Amendment H-1438 out of order H J 1068
Apr
      06
           99
               Passed House, ayes 89, nays 5 H J 1069
Apr
      06
      07
           99
               Explanation of vote HJ 1144
Apr
Apr
      06
           99
               Immediate message H J 1069
               Message from House, with amendment S-3277 S J 970
           99
Apr
      06
               Senate concurred S-3277 S J 1059
Apr
      12
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5 SJ 1059
Apr
      12
           99
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1060
      12
Apr
      12
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 1188
Apr
Apr
      22
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1261
               Signed by President SJ 1261
      22
           99
Apr
Apr
      22
           99
               Signed by Speaker S J 1261
      22
           99
               Sent to Governor S J 1261
Apr
      26
           99
               Signed by Governor S J 1313
Apr
```

SF 393

By Education

A bill for an act providing for the joint construction or acquisition, furnishing operation, and maintenance of public buildings by counties, cities, fire districts, and school districts and providing for joint issuance of school district or fire district bonds (Formerly SSB 1192) Effective 7-1-99

```
Mar
      10
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 557
Mar
      10
          99
               Committee report S J 562
Mar
          99
               Approved SJ 562
      10
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment S-3130 filed S J 768
               Amendment S-3130 withdrawn S J 803
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment S-3161 filed S J 803
Mar
      25
          99
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment S-3161 adopted S J 803
Mar
      25
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 803
Mar
      30
          99
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
Mar
      25
          99
               Immediate message SJ 804
               Message from Senate HJ 901
Mar
      26
          99
Mar
      29
          99
               Read first time, passed on file H J 905
               Referred to Local Government H J 948
Mar
      30
          99
Mar
      31
          99
               Committee report H J 1007
               Recommended passage HJ 1007
Mar
      31
          99
               Amendments H-1512, H-1513 filed H J 1149
          99
Apr
      07
Apr
      08
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 1155
Apr
      12
          99
               Amendment H-1545 filed H J 1207
          99
               Amendment H-1545 adopted HJ 1288
Apr
      14
               Amendments H-1512, H-1513 out of order HJ 1288
Apr
      14
          99
Apr
      14
          99
               Passed House, aves 96, navs none H J 1289
      14
          99
               Immediate message HJ 1295
Apr
```

```
Apr. 14 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3378. S.J. 1122.
```

Apr. 27 99 Senate concurred S-3378. S.J. 1304.

Apr. 27 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1304.

Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1352.

Apr. 27 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1305.

Apr. 27 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1731.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.

May 19 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435c.

S.F. 394

By Business and Labor Relations.

A bill for an act providing for employer contribution rates under the unemployment compensation program. (Formerly SSB 1193; see SF 2359.)

```
Mar. 10 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 557.
```

Mar. 10 99 Committee report. S.J. 562.

Mar. 10 99 Approved. S.J. 562.

Mar. 17 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 18 99 Deferred. S.J. 678.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 890.

S.F. 395

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the department of corrections by providing for purchases from Iowa prison industries, the study of inmate worker safety issues, the establishment of a criminal offense for attempts to escape, the crediting of time served by inmates, inmate work program agreements, and deductions from inmate work program earnings, standards for the employment of probation and parole officers, and making penalties applicable. (Formerly SSB 1172.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar. 10 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 557.
```

Mar. 10 99 Committee report. S.J. 563.

Mar. 10 99 Approved. S.J. 563.

Mar. 16 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 23 99 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 742.

Mar. 23 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Dvorsky. S.J. 759.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment S-3129 filed. S.J. 759.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3141 filed, S.J. 788.

Mar. 29 99 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 830.

Mar. 29 99 Amendments S-3141, S-3129 adopted. S.J. 831.

Mar. 29 99 Passed Senate, aves 48, nays none. S.J. 832.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.

Mar. 29 99 Immediate message. S.J. 835.

Mar. 30 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 925.

Mar. 30 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 946.

```
Mar.
       30
                Subcommittee, Kettering, Larson and Shoultz. H.J. 951.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 1046.
           99
Apr.
       05
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1046.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Committee amendment H-1391 filed. H.J. 1047.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Amendment H-1414 filed. H.J. 1048.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment H-1454 filed, H.J. 1104.
Apr.
       07
           99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.
       12
           99
                Amendment H-1533 filed, H.J. 1207.
Apr.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment H-1454 adopted. H.J. 1340.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment H-1533 adopted. H.J. 1340.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Committee amendment H-1391 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1340.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment H-1414 withdrawn. H.J. 1340.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Passed House, ayes 89, nays 1. H.J. 1341.
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1380.
Apr.
       15
       20
           99
Apr.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
      15
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1344.
           99
                Message from House, with amendment S-3405. S.J. 1170.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99
                Fiscal note. SCS.
                Senate concurred S-3405. S.J. 1263.
Apr.
      22
           99
Apr.
       22
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1264.
           99
Apr.
      22
                Immediate message. S.J. 1266.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1618.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
```

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

May

By Transportation.

29 29 99

29

26 99

99

99

A bill for an act providing a protective headgear requirement for juvenile bicyclis creating a bicycle safety fund, and providing for a helmet rental fee and a penal-(Formerly SSB 1198.)

```
Mar.
       11
                Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 568.
Mar.
       11
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 582.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 582.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Referred to Transportation. S.J. 890.
```

Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435d.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.

S.F. 397

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to coverage under an insurance policy for services of registered nurse first assistant. (Formerly SSB 1178.)

```
Mar.
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 568.
       11
                 Committee report. S.J. 581.
Mar.
       11
            99
```

Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 581.

```
Mar. 31 99 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 890.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Behn and Szymoniak. S.J. 329.

S.F. 398

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the requirements for issuance of intermediate driver's licenses and full driver's licenses and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1200.) Effective 5-17-99.

```
Mar.
       11
                Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 568.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 583.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Approved, S.J. 583.
       17
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 655.
Mar
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1430.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 658.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 730.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 760.
Mar.
       19
           99
Mar.
      23
           99
                Subcommittee, Brauns, Chiodo and Johnson. H.J. 812.
Mar
      29
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 923.
Mar.
      29
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 923.
                Committee amendment H-1277 filed. H.J. 923.
Mar.
      29
           99
Apr.
      08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Committee amendment H-1277 adopted. H.J. 1680.
                Passed House, ayes 100, nays none. H.J. 1680.
Apr.
      26
           99
Apr.
      26
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1698.
                Message from House, with amendment S-3489. S.J. 1302.
      27
           99
Apr.
Apr.
      28
           99
                Senate concurred S-3489. S.J. 1347.
      28
                Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1347.
Apr.
           99
      28
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1349.
Apr.
      28
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1808.
Apr.
           99
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
                Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
      29
           99
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
      29
Apr.
           99
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.
May
      17
           99
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435d.
```

S.F. 399

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to tax exemptions for livestock-related pollution-control or recycling property. (Formerly SF 6.)

- Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 568.
- Mar. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 583.
- Mar. 11 99 Approved, S.J. 583. Mar. 15 99 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Mar. 23 99 Amendment S-3120 filed. S.J. 732.
- Mar. 23 99 Amendment S-3121 filed. S.J. 733.

SBH-146

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Mar. 23 99 Amendments S-3120, S-3121 adopted. S.J. 733.

Mar. 23 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 733.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.

Mar. 23 99 Immediate message. S.J. 736.

Mar. 23 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 796.

Mar. 24 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 819.

Mar. 25 99 Subcommittee, Teig, Frevert and Houser, H.J. 896.

Apr. 07 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

S.F. 400

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act providing for a healthy environmental and value-added energinitiative, providing for tax revenues, the allocation of moneys, and making penaltapplicable. (Formerly SSB 1090.)

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 568.

Mar. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 581.

Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 581.

Mar. 15 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 587.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 637.

S.F. 401

By Tinsman.

A bill for an act relating to practitioner preparation and testing, teacher shortage beginning teacher induction, and testing prior to initial teacher licensure, and make appropriations.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 572.

Mar. 11 99 Referred to Education. S.J. 572.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Angelo, Fink and Tinsman. S.J. 683.

S.F. 402

By Lundby.

A bill for an act relating to providing family and medical leave for employees and providing a penalty.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 572.

Mar. 11 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations, S.J. 572.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Hansen and Rife. S.J. 577.

S.F. 403

By Lundby.

A bill for an act relating to application and protest of assessment equalization orders for purposes of property taxation.

- Mar. 11 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 572.
- Mar. 11 99 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 572.
- Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Rife, Bartz and Hammond. S.J. 577.

S.F 404

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to a relationship involving real estate licensees and real estate clients, and establishing restrictions on the payment of commissions or other consideration. (Formerly SF 240.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 572.
```

Mar. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 579.

Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 579.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3135 filed. S.J. 772.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3135 adopted. S.J. 772.

Mar. 24 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 772.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.

Mar. 24 99 Immediate message. S.J. 774.

Mar. 25 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 854.

Mar. 26 99 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 903.

Mar. 30 99 Substituted for HF 424. H.J. 940.

Mar. 30 99 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 940

Mar. 30 99 Immediate message. H.J. 941.

Mar. 30 99 Message from House. S J. 865.

Apr. 12 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1072.

Apr. 12 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1072.

Apr. 12 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1072.

Apr. 12 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1072.

Apr. 14 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1151.

S.F. 405

By Commerce.

A bill for an act limiting the liability of certain persons for certain actions arising out of the failure of information technology as the result of a year 2000 problem. (Formerly SSB 1136.) Vetoed 4-26-99.

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S J. 572.
```

Mar. 11 99 Committee report, S.J. 579.

Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 579.

Mar. 29 99 Amendment S-3179 filed. S.J. 836.

Mar. 29 99 Deferred, S.J. 836.

Mar. 30 99 Deferred, S.J. 851.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment S-3189 filed, S.J. 853.

Mar. 30 99 Amendments S-3189, S-3179 adopted. S.J. 854.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment S-3187 filed, S.J. 854.

Mar. 30 99 Ruled out of order S-3187, S.J. 854.

Mar. 30 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 854.

Mar. 30 99 Immediate message S.J. 854.

30 99

Mar.

```
Message from Senate. H.J. 938.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 946
Mar.
       31
           99
                Subcommittee, Jacobs, Chiodo and Jenkins, H.J. 1004.
Apr.
           99
       01
                Committee report, H.J. 1023.
       01
           99
Apr.
                Recommended passage, H.J. 1023.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Amendments H-1392, H-1400 filed, H.J. 1047.
Apr.
       07
           99
                Amendments H-1506, H-1508, H-1509 filed, H.J. 1148.
Apr.
       08
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1155.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Amendment H-1525 filed, H.J. 1180.
       12
           99
Apr.
                Amendments H-1553, H-1554 filed H.J. 1208.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Amendments H-1562, H-1563, H-1565, H-1566 filed. H.J. 1259
Apr.
       13
           99
                Amendments H-1567, H-1568, H-1569, H-1574 filed, H.J. 1259
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1509 withdrawn, H.J. 1314.
Apr.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1574 lost, H.J. 1315.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1525 lost, H.J. 1315.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1392 lost, H.J. 1316.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Out of order H-1562, H.J. 1316.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1565 lost, H.J. 1316.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1563 lost, H.J. 1316.
Apr.
           99
                Amendment H-1566 lost, H.J. 1317.
       14
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1506 lost, H.J. 1318.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1567 lost, H.J. 1318.
                Amendment H-1554 lost H.J. 1319
       14
           99
Apr
           99
                Amendment H-1568 withdrawn. H.J 1319.
Apr
       14
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1569 lost, H.J. 1320.
                Amendment H-1400 withdrawn, H.J. 1320.
Apr.
       14
           99
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1553 lost, H.J. 1320.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1508 lost. H.J. 1321.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Passed House, ayes 56, nays 36. H.J. 1322.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1379.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1380.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1323.
       15
Apr.
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1141.
       22
           99
Apr.
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment, S.J. 1261.
       22
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1261.
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Signed by President S.J. 1261.
       22
           99
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1261.
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 1261.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Vetoed by Governor. S.J. 1312.
```

S.F. 406

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to entities and subject matter under the regulator authority of the insurance division, including securities, business opportunities funeral merchandise, funeral services, cemeteries, cemetery merchandise and residential service contracts, providing for fees, and establishing penalties. (Formerly SSB 1122.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       11
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 572.
```

Mar. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 579.

- Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 580.
- Mar. 23 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 729.
- Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
- Mar. 23 99 Immediate message. S.J. 729.
- Mar. 23 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 793.
- Mar. 24 99 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 819.
- Mar. 25 99 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Holmes and Weigel. H.J. 896.
- Mar. 31 99 Committee report. H.J. 1005.
- Mar. 31 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1005.
- Mar. 31 99 Committee amendment H-1337 filed. H.J. 1009.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.
- Apr. 14 99 Committee amendment H-1337 adopted, H.J. 1281.
- Apr. 14 99 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1282.
- Apr. 14 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1282.
- Apr. 14 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3373. S.J. 1122.
- Apr. 27 99 Senate concurred S-3373. S.J. 1324.
- Apr. 27 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1324.
- Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 27 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1325.
- Apr. 27 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1761.
- Apr. 29 99 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1429.
- Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.
- May 24 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435d.

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to title certificates for and registration of all-terrain vehicles and snowmobiles and providing for and applying penalties. (Formerly SF 297.) Effective 7-1-99.

- Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 573.
- Mar. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 583.
- Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 583.
- Mar. 18 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 687.
- Mar. 18 99 Immediate message. S.J. 692.
- Mar. 19 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 759.
- Mar. 19 99 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 760.
- Mar. 23 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Arnold and Drees. H.J. 812.
- Mar. 29 99 Committee report. H.J. 923.
- Mar. 29 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 923.
- Mar. 29 99 Committee amendment H-1278 filed. H.J. 923.
- Apr. 05 99 Amendment H-1413 filed. H.J. 1048.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.
- Apr. 15 99 Amendment H-1413 adopted. H.J. 1334.
- Apr. 15 99 Committee amendment H-1278 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1335.
- Apr. 15 99 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 1335.
- Apr. 20 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.

```
Apr
       15
                Immediate message. H.J. 1336
Apr
       15
           99
                Message from House, with amendment S-3399. S.J. 1170
Apr.
       20
           99
                Senate concurred S-3399 S.J 1206.
       20
Apr
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S.J. 1206.
       20
           99
Apr.
                Immediate message. S.J. 1209.
Apr
      20
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1454.
Apr
      29
           99 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1428.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
Apr
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.
May
       11
           99
                Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435d.
```

S.F 408

By Business and Labor Relations.

A bill for an act relating to drug and alcohol testing of private sector employees approspective employees pursuant to an employer's drug and alcohol testing progressive (Formerly SF 138.)

```
Mar
      11
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S.J. 573.
Mar.
      11
           99
               Committee report. S J. 578
Mar.
      11
           99 Approved. S.J. 578.
Mar.
      23 99 Amendment S-3123 filed. S.J. 740.
Mar.
      30
          99 Amendment S-3123 withdrawn, S.J. 850.
Mar.
      30
          99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J 850.
```

Mar. 30 99 Immediate message, S.J 852. Mar. 30 99 Message from Senate, H.J 938.

Mar 30 99 Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations H.J 946

S.F. 409

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the preexisting condition provisions under a small grohealth coverage or individual health insurance benefit plan. (Formerly SSB 1164)

```
Mar 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 573.

Mar 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 580.
```

Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 580.

Mar 31 99 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 890.

S.F. 410

By Commerce

A bill for an act providing for the regulation of viatical settlement contracts when sold as investments. (Formerly SF 354.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J 573.

Mar. 11 99 Committee report S.J. 580.
```

Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 580.

```
Mar
      18
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 48, navs 1 S J 688
Mar
      18
           99
               Immediate message SJ 692
Mar
      19
           99
               Message from Senate H J 759
Mar
      22
           99
               Read first time, referred to Commerce Regulation H J 765
Mar
      23
           99
               Subcommittee, Dix, Holveck and Johnson H J 813
Mar
      24
               Committee report HJ 851
           99
Mar
      24
           99
               Recommended passage HJ 851
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 1155
Apr
      80
           99
          99
      12
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 2 H J 1184
Apr
Apr
      12
          99
               Explanation of vote H J 1203
Apr
      12
           99
               Immediate message H J 1185
               Message from House S J 1067
      12
           99
Apr
      29
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1428
Apr
          99
Apr
      29
          99
               Signed by President S J 1428
      29
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1428
Apr
          99
      29
          99
               Sent to Governor SJ 1428
Apr
May
      18
          99
               Signed by Governor S J 1435d
```

SF 411

By Business and Labor Relations

A bill for an act authorizing the establishment of an accelerated career education program and providing a tax credit from withholding (Formerly SF 135, see SF 465)

```
Mar
      11
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 573
Mar
      11
          99
               Committee report SJ 578
Mar
      11
          99
               Approved SJ 578
Mar
      15
          99
               Referred to Ways and Means SJ 587
               Subcommittee, McKibben, Flynn, Harper, Lamberti and McLaren
Mar
      16
          99
                   SJ 637
Mar
      29
          99
               Fiscal note SCS
```

SF 412

By Education

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a country schools historical resource preservation grant program to be administered by the historical division of the department of cultural affairs and providing for an appropriation for the program (Formerly SF 358)

Mar	11	99	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 573
Mar	11	99	Committee report S J 581
Mar	11	99	Approved S J 581
Mar	17	99	Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 657
Apr	29	99	Explanation of vote S J 1430
Mar	17	99	Immediate message S J 658
Mar	18	99	Message from Senate H J 731
Mar	19	99	Read first time, referred to Education H J 760

By Commerce.

A bill for an act providing for access to a safe deposit box on the death of the owner or lessee of such box, and exempting state banks and credit unions from liaburassociated with such access. (Formerly SSB 1123.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
      11
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 574.
Mar.
      11
           99
               Committee report. S.J. 580.
Mar.
      11
           99
               Approved. S.J. 580.
Mar.
      24
           99
               Amendment S-3137 filed. S.J. 768.
      29
               Amendment S-3175 filed. S.J. 844.
Mar.
          99
Mar.
               Amendments S-3137, S-3175 adopted. S.J. 848.
      30
          99
Mar.
      30
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 849.
Mar.
      30
           99
               Immediate message. S.J. 849.
Mar.
      30
           99
               Message from Senate. H.J. 939.
Mar.
      30
           99
                Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 948.
Mar.
           99
                Subcommittee, Johnson, Chiodo and Holmes, H.J. 1004.
      31
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 1023.
Apr.
      01
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1024.
Apr.
      01
           99
                Committee amendment H-1380 filed. H.J. 1025.
      01
           99
Apr.
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.
Apr.
      08
      12
           99
               Committee amendment H-1380 adopted. H.J. 1202.
Apr.
               Amendment H-1540 filed. H.J. 1202.
Apr.
      12
           99
Apr.
      12
           99
               Amendment H-1540 adopted. H.J. 1202.
               Passed House, aves 93, nays 1. H.J. 1202.
Apr.
      12
           99
Apr.
      19
           99
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1443.
Apr.
      12
           99
               Immediate message. H.J. 1203.
                Message from House, with amendment S-3341. S.J. 1090.
           99
Apr.
      13
      20
          99
                Senate concurred S-3341. S.J. 1210.
Apr.
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 1210.
Apr.
      20
          99
      20
           99
               Immediate message. S.J. 1212.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1454.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1429.
Apr.
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
      29
          99
Apr.
      29
           99
               Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
      29
          99
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.
```

S.F. 414

19 99

May

By Business and Labor Relations.

A bill for an act relating to allowable disciplinary actions following alcohol testin of private sector employees. (Formerly SSB 1180.)

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 574.
Mar. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 579.
Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 579.
```

Mar. 30 99 Amendments S-3183, S-3185, S-3186 filed. S.J. 860.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435d.

Mar. 30 99 Amendments S-3190, S-3191 filed. S.J. 860.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 890.

S.F. 415

By Dearden, Dvorsky, Szymoniak, Hammond, Gronstal, Fink, Soukup, and Bolkcom.

A bill for an act relating to wage discrimination by providing for the determination of wage discrimination, applicable remedies, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 574.

Mar. 11 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 574.

Mar. 15 99 Subcommittee, King, Dearden and Schuerer. S.J. 607.

S.F. 416

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act providing an individual income tax credit for families where one spouse remains at home to care for a young child and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 574.

Mar. 11 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 574.

Mar. 15 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Bolkcom and Hedge. S.J. 607.

S.F. 417

By King, McKean, Rehberg, Veenstra, Bartz, Behn, Freeman, Zieman, Johnson, Hedge, Angelo, Jensen, McLaren, Kibbie, Judge, Soukup, Black, and Fraise.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution to school districts of the tax receipts from the local sales and services tax for school infrastructure purposes and including an effective and applicability date provision.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 574.

Mar. 11 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 575.

Mar. 15 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Johnson and Soukup. S.J. 607.

S.F. 418

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the criteria for evaluation of lakes for the purpose of improvement or rehabilitation. (Formerly SF 259.)

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 575.

Mar. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 582.

Mar. 11 99 Approved. S.J. 582.

Mar. 30 99 Deferred. S.J. 849.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment S-3192 filed. S.J. 860.

```
Mar 31 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment S J 890 ^{*****} END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

Jan 12 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Kibbie and King S J 57

SF 419

Apr

24 00

By State Government

A bill for an act applying certain veterinary practice requirements to person providing veterinary medical services, owning a veterinary clinic, or practice veterinary medicine (Formerly SSB 1203) Various effective dates, see bill

veteri	nary	meui	cine (Formerly 55B 1205) various effective dates, see off
Mar	11	99	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 575
Mar	11	99	Committee report S J 582
Mar	11	99	Approved SJ 582
Mar	29	99	Amendment S-3171 filed S J 836
Mar	29	99	Amendment S-3171 adopted S J 837
Mar	29	99	Deferred S J 837
Mar	30	99	Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 5 S J 847
Mar	30	99	Immediate message S J 847
Mar	30	99	Message from Senate H J 939
Mar	30	99	Read first time, referred to State Government HJ 946
Mar	30	99	Subcommittee, Holmes, Houser and Taylor H J 951
			* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb	01	00	Subcommittee reassigned, Bradley, Houser and T Taylor H J 144
Mar	14	00	Fiscal note HCS
Mar	14	00	Committee report H J 765
Mar	14	00	Recommended amendment, passage HJ 765
Mar	14	00	Committee amendment H-8342 filed H J 766
Mar	21	00	Amendment H-8434 filed H J 861
Mar	21	00	Amendment H-8434 adopted HJ 862
Mar	21	00	Deferred, retained on calendar HJ 862
Mar	21	00	Amendment H-8457 filed H J 877
Mar	23	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 978
Mar	23	00	Amendment H-8537 filed H J 983
Apr	05	00	Amendments H-8735, H-8736 filed H J 1284
Apr	06	00	Amendment H-8735 adopted HJ 1329
Apr	06	00	Amendment H-8457 withdrawn HJ 1329
Apr	06	00	Committee amendment H-8342 as amended, adopted H J 1329
Apr	06	00	Amendment H-8537 withdrawn HJ 1329
Apr	06	00	Amendment H-8736 withdrawn HJ 1330
Apr	06	00	Amendment H-8750 filed H J 1330
Apr	06	00	Amendment H-8750 adopted HJ 1330
Apr	06	00	Passed House, ayes 96, nays none H J 1330
Apr	06	00	Immediate message H J 1339
Apr	11	00	Explanation of vote H J 1423
Apr	19	00	Explanation of vote H J 1654
Apr	06	00	Message from House, with amendment S-5368 SJ 1071
Apr	18	00	Amendment S-5480 filed S J 1232
Apr	19	00	Amendment S-5530 filed S J 1272
Apr	24	00	Amendment S-5480 withdrawn S J 1308
		00	1 . 0 mmoo 1 . 1 0 T 1000

Amendment S-5530 adopted S J 1309

```
24
            00
                Senate concurred S-5368, as amended, S.J. 1309.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none. S.J. 1309.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1311.
Apr.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1703.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Senate amendment H-9047. H.J. 1711.
                House concurred H-9047. H.J. 1711.
       24
           00
Apr.
       24
           00
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1712.
Apr.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1712.
       26
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 1319.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1442.
                Signed by President. S.J. 1442.
       26
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1442.
Apr.
```

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1442.

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1456.

S.F. 420

Apr.

May

By State Government.

26 00

15 00

A bill for an act relating to the authorization of a local law enforcement agency to enforce smoking restrictions in a public place. (Formerly SSB 1202.)

```
Mar.
       15
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, S.J. 586.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 615.
Mar.
      15
           99
                Approved. S.J. 615.
                Referred to State Government. S.J. 890.
Mar.
      31
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      21
                Subcommittee, Maddox, Connolly and King. S.J. 92.
           00
```

S.F. 421

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to extend the jurisdiction of the juvenile court to include adoption and termination of parental rights proceedings. (Formerly SSB 1187.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Mar.
       15
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 611.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Approved. S.J. 611.
Mar.
       18
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 5. S.J. 678.
           99
Mar.
       18
                Immediate message. S.J. 680.
           99
Mar.
       18
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 745.
Mar.
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 761.
       19
           99
Mar.
                Subcommittee, Boddicker, Barry and Kreiman. H.J. 813.
       23
           99
Mar.
       31
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 1006.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Recommended passage, H.J. 1006.
       08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.
Apr.
                Rereferred to Judiciary. H.J. 1916.
Apr.
       29
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
                Subcommittee reassigned, Davis, Kreiman and Shey. H.J. 286.
Feb.
       11
           00
```

```
Mar. 15 00 Committee report. H.J. 804.
```

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 804.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.

Apr. 03 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1177.

Apr. 03 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1178.

Apr. 04 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1219.

Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654. Apr. 03 00 Message from House. S.J. 975.

Apr. 03 00 Wessage from House, 5.3, 573.

Apr. 24 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1322.

Apr. 24 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1322.

Apr. 24 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1322.

Apr. 24 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1322.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1450.

S.F. 422

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing for a .08 blood alcohol concentration standard for operating while intoxicated offenses. (Formerly SSB 1045.)

Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586.

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 611.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 611.

Mar. 29 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 890.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, McKean, Fraise and McKibben. S.J. 77.

Feb. 29 00 Committee report, S.J. 468.

Feb. 29 00 Recommended passage, S.J. 468.

Mar. 01 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 726.

S.F. 423

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act prohibiting the loaning of money for gambling purposes through credit card or an electronic or mechanical device at a licensed gambling facility (Formerly SSB 1169.)

Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 586.

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 611.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 611.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 890.

Mar.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

99

13

13 99

13 99

By Appropriations.

15 99

A bill for an act relating to and making transportation and other infrastructure-related appropriations to the state department of transportation, including allocation and use of moneys from the general fund of the state, road use tax fund, and primary road fund, providing for a commercial truck parking study, and providing for the nonreversion of certain moneys and an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1150.) Various effective dates; see bill.

Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 587.

Mar. 99 15 Committee report. S J. 609 Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J 609. Mar. 16 99 Amendment S-3075 filed. S.J 629. Mar. 16 99 Amendment S-3075 adopted, S.J. 629. Mar. 16 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 630. Mar. 16 99 Immediate message. S.J. 630. Mar. 17 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 710. Mar. 18 99 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 734. Committee report. H.J. 1147. Apr. 07 99 Apr. 07 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1147. Apr. 07 99 Committee amendment H-1492 filed H.J. 1148. Apr. 07 99 Amendment H-1507 filed, H.J. 1148. Apr. 08 99 Amendment H-1518 filed, H.J. 1180. Apr. 12 99 Amendments H-1546, H-1547 filed, H.J. 1207. Apr. 12 99 Amendment H-1555 filed. H.J. 1208. Committee amendment H-1492 adopted. H.J. 1217. Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1518 withdrawn, H.J. 1217. Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1507 adopted, H.J. 1218. Apr. 13 99 Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1547 lost, H.J. 1219 Apr. 99 Amendment H-1555 withdrawn, H.J. 1219. 13

Amendment H-1558 filed, H.J. 1219.

Amendment H-1564 filed. H.J. 1219. Amendment H-1564 adopted. H.J. 1219.

- Apr.
 13
 99
 Amendment H-1558 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1219.

 Apr.
 13
 99
 Amendment H-1546 lost. H.J. 1220.

 Apr.
 13
 99
 Amendment H-1573 filed. H J. 1220.
- Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1573 lost. H.J. 1221. Apr. 13 99 Amendment H-1576 filed. H.J. 1221.
- Apr. 13 99 Point of order raised H-1576. H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 13 99 Ruled not germane H-1576. H.J. 1222. Apr. 13 99 Motion to suspend rules H-1576 H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 13 99 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 13 99 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 4. H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 13 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1255.
- Apr. 14 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1323.
- Apr. 13 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1223
- Apr. 13 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3354 S.J. 1105.
- Apr. 15 99 Amendments S-3402, S-3407, S-3403, S-3406 filed. S.J. 1161.
- Apr. 15 99 Amendments S-3402, S-3407, S-3403 withdrawn. S.J. 1161.
- Apr. 15 99 Amendment S-3406 lost. S.J. 1162.

- Apr. 15 99 Amendment S-3410 filed. S.J. 1162.
- Apr. 15 99 Amendment S-3410 withdrawn, S.J. 1162.
- Apr. 15 99 Deferred. S.J. 1162.
- Apr. 15 99 Amendment S-3412 filed. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 15 99 Point of order raised S-3412. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 15 99 Ruled out of order S-3412. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 15 99 Senate concurred S-3354. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 15 99 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1168.
- Apr. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1378.
- Apr. 22 99 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1262.
- Apr. 23 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 23 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 23 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 23 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 27 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1336.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to state school aid for budget years commencing with budget year beginning July 1, 1999, and making appropriations and including effect and applicability date provisions. (Formerly SSB 1195.)

- Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 587.
- Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 610.
- Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 610.
- Mar. 16 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 649.
- Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Redwine, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 651.

S.F. 426

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism.

A bill for an act relating to linked investment deposits by providing a low-interestion program to assist persons involved in value-added agricultural processing (Formerly SSB 1127.)

- Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 602.
- Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 614.
- Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 614.
- Mar. 16 99 Deferred. S.J. 644.
- Mar. 16 99 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 31 99 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 890.

SF 427

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act relating to a watershed protection task force and creating a watershed protection program and a watershed protection account within the water protection fund (Formerly SSB 1147)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 602
Mar
       15
           99
Mar
      15
           99
                Committee report SJ 613
Mar
       15
           99
                Approved SJ 613
Mar
      31
           99
                Referred to Natural Resources and Environment S J 890
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Subcommittee, Fink, Dearden and Kibbie S J 57
Jan
      12
           00
```

SF 428

Mar

By State Government

15 99

A bill for an act relating to the authority of cities and counties to adopt rent control ordinances (Formerly SSB 1151) Effective 7-1-00

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 602

```
Mar
      15
           99
               Committee report SJ 615
Mar
           99
               Approved SJ 615
      15
               Passed Senate, ayes 40, navs 8 S J 726
Mar
      23
           99
Mar
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
      30
           99
Mar
      23
           99
               Immediate message SJ 726
Mar
      23
           99
               Message from Senate H J 785
               Read first time, referred to State Government H J 906
Mar
      29
          99
                   * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Rereferred to Local Government H J 306
Feb
      15
          00
Feb
               Subcommittee, Carroll, Hahn and Huser H J 359
      17
          00
Mar
      14
          00
               Committee report HJ 764
               Recommended amendment, passage H J 764
Mar
      14
          00
Mar
      14
          00
               Committee amendment H-8337 filed H J 766
               Committee amendment H-8337 adopted H J 881
Mar
      22
          00
               Motion to refer to State Government HJ 881
Mar
      22
          00
               Motion failed to refer to State Government H J 881
Mar
      22
          00
Mar
      22
          00
               Passed House, ayes 64, nays 34 H J 881
Mar
      22
          00
               Immediate message HJ 891
               Message from House, with amendment S-5207 S J 810
Mar
      22
          00
               Senate concurred S-5207 S J 931
Mar
      29
          00
Mar
      29
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 5 S J 931
Mar
      29
               Immediate message SJ 933
          00
Mar
      29
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1133
Apr
      11
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1115
               Signed by President SJ 1115
Apr
      11
          00
Apr
          00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1115
      11
Apr
      11
          00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1115
               Signed by Governor SJ 1152
      13
Apr
          00
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to notification of forfeited and cancelled mechanic's lier challenging a mechanic's lien, and providing a remedy. (Formerly SSB 1022.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 602.
```

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 612.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 612.

Mar. 17 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 654.

Apr. 29 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1430.

Mar. 17 99 Immediate message. S.J. 658.

Mar. 18 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 731.

Mar. 19 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 761.

Mar. 23 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Millage and Parmenter. H.J. 813.

Mar. 31 99 Committee report. H.J. 1006.

Mar. 31 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 1006.

Apr. 05 99 Amendment H-1390 filed. H.J. 1047.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.

Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1390 adopted, H.J. 1283.

Apr. 14 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1283.

Apr. 14 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1286.

Apr. 14 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3372. S.J. 1123.

Apr. 20 99 Senate concurred S-3372. S.J. 1223.

Apr. 20 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1223.

Apr. 20 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1225.

Apr. 20 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 1499.

Apr. 26 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1297.

Apr. 26 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1297.

Apr. 26 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1297.

Apr. 26 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1297.

Apr. 28 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1407.

S.F. 430

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making supplemental and other appropriations for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1998, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1116.)

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on Approp. calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 603.
```

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 609.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 609.

Mar. 15 99 Amendment S-3068 filed. S.J. 618.

Mar. 16 99 Amendment S-3073 filed. S.J. 623.

Mar. 16 99 Amendments S-3073, S-3068 adopted. S.J. 623.

Mar. 16 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S.J. 623.

Mar. 16 99 Immediate message. S.J. 630.

Mar. 17 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 710.

```
Mar. 18 99 Read first time, referred to Appropriations H.J. 734.
```

Mar. 29 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Dix and Taylor. H J. 922.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Millage, Cormack and Murphy H.J 93.

S.F. 431

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to the moving of duties and responsibilities for providing telecommunications cabling necessary to provide state communications services from the department of general services to the Iowa telecommunications and technology commission. (Formerly SSB 1199.)

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S.J 603
```

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S J 616.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 616

Mar. 18 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S.J. 689.

Mar. 18 99 Immediate message. S.J. 692.

Mar. 19 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 759.

Mar. 22 99 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 765.

Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Bradley and Whitead. H.J. 775.

S.F. 432

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an automatic temporary financial protective order against the parties to a dissolution of marriage, separate maintenance, or annulment action, and limiting certain actions relating to assets and income of the parties. (Formerly SSB 1016.)

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 603.
```

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 612.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 612.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 890.

S.F. 433

By State Government.

A bill for an act permitting certain transfers of campaign funds after a candidate has not served in public office for a stated number of years. (Formerly SF 62.)

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 603.
```

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 616.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 616.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 890.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 21 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 92.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to government efficiency by providing retirement incentives for certain government employees, providing for the reduction in certain governmental positions due to early retirement, and providing an effective da (Formerly SSB 1204.)

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 603.
```

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 616.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 616.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment S-3184 filed. S.J. 860.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 890.

Mar. 31 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 435

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the authority to regulate passenger elevators, requiring a study, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SF 307.)

Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 603.

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 617.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 617.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 890.

S.F. 436

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to practices involving the marketing of livestock concerning packers, by providing for the regulation of certain purchase information and contracting, and providing penalties and effective dates. (Formerly SF 131., Various effective dates; see bill.

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 604.
```

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 608.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 608.

Mar. 29 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 31 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 891.

Apr. 12 99 Amendment S-3337 filed, S.J. 1074.

Apr. 13 99 Amendment S-3353 filed, S.J. 1094.

Apr. 13 99 Amendment S-3353 adopted. S.J. 1095.

Apr. 13 99 Deferred, S.J. 1095.

Apr. 13 99 Amendments S-3350, S-3351 filed, S.J. 1107.

Apr. 13 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote S-3353, S.J. 1107.

Apr. 13 99 Amendments S-3352, S-3355 filed, S.J. 1108.

Apr. 14 99 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed S-3353. S.J. 1111.

Apr. 14 99 Amendment S-3353 lost, S.J. 1112.

Apr. 14 99 Amendment S-3351 lost. S.J. 1113.

```
Amendment S-3350 lost, S.J 1114.
            99
Apr.
       14
Apr.
       14
            99
                Amendment S-3355 adopted. S.J. 1114.
Apr.
       14
            99
                Amendment S-3337 adopted. S.J. 1115.
                Amendment S-3352 lost. S.J. 1115.
       14
            99
Apr.
            99 Passed Senate, aves 39, nays 10. S.J. 1115.
Apr.
       14
Apr.
       14
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1116.
            99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1275.
Apr.
       14
       14
            99
                Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 1323.
Apr.
            99
                Amendment H-1649 filed, H.J. 1384.
Apr.
       15
            99
                Amendment H-1683 filed, H.J. 1447.
Apr.
       19
                Amendments H-1684, H-1685 filed. H.J. 1448.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Substituted for HF 720. H J. 1471.
Apr.
       20
           99
       20
           99
                Amendment H-1685 lost. H.J. 1476.
Apr.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Amendment H-1684 lost. H.J. 1476.
       20
                Amendment H-1683 lost. H.J. 1477.
Apr.
           99
       20
                Amendment H-1649 lost, H.J. 1478.
Apr.
           99
                Amendment H-1701 filed. H.J. 1479.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Amendment H-1701 lost. H.J. 1479.
       20
           99
Apr.
       20
           99
                Deferred, retained on calendar, H.J. 1479
Apr.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1480.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
       20
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanations of votes, H.J. 1865.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Immediate message. H J. 1481.
       20
Apr.
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1225.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1336.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1336.
       27
           99
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1336.
Apr.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 1336.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1428.

S.F. 437

Apr.

Mar.

By Judiciary.

15 99

29 99

A bill for an act relating to notification regarding mechanics' liens. (Formerly SSB 1076.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 604
Mar.
       15
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 612.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Approved. S.J. 612.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Amendment S-3174 filed, S.J. 832.
Mar.
       29
                Amendment S-3176 filed. S.J. 833.
           99
Mar.
       29
           99
                Amendments S-3174, S-3176 adopted. S.J. 833.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 833.
Mar.
      29
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 835.
Mar.
       30
                Message from Senate. H.J. 926.
           99
Mar.
      30
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 946.
Mar.
      30
                Subcommittee, Sukup, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 951.
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 1007.
Mar.
      31
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 1007.
Mar.
      31
           99
```

Apr. 01 99 Amendment H-1374 filed. H.J. 1025. 05 Amendment H-1401 filed, H.J. 1047. Apr. 99

- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.
- Apr. 12 99 Amendment H-1531 filed. H.J. 1207.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1401 withdrawn. H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1374 adopted, H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment H-1531 out of order, H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 14 99 Passed House, aves 95, nays none. H.J. 1285.
- Apr. 14 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1323.
- Apr. 14 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1286.
- Apr. 14 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3371. S.J. 1123.
- Apr. 20 99 Senate concurred S-3371. S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 20 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 20 99 Immediate message, S.J. 1225.
- Apr. 20 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 1500.
- Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.
- May 10 99 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435d.

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act providing for unformed manure storage structures associated with animal feeding operations, by providing for their regulation and providing an effective date. (Formerly SF 322.)

- Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 604.
- Mar. 15 99 Committee report, S.J. 613.
- Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 613.
- Mar. 31 99 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 890.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Kibbie, Bartz and Johnson, S.J. 57.
- Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 447.
- Feb. 28 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 447.
- Mar. 20 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment, S.J. 726.

S.F. 439

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa community empowerment Act and related provisions, and providing effective dates. (Formerly SSB 1183.) Various effective dates, see bill.

- Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 604.
- Mar. 15 99 Committee report, S.J. 611.
- Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 611.
- Mar. 17 99 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3131 filed, S.J. 764.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3131 adopted. S.J. 764.
- Mar. 24 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 764.

```
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
Mar.
                Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Boettger. S.J. 768.
       24
           99
Mar.
       24
           99
                Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Gronstal. S.J. 768.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 888.
                Deferred, S.J. 888.
Mar.
       31
           99
           99
                Amendment S-3344 filed. S.J. 1077.
Apr.
       13
                Amendment S-3344 adopted. S.J. 1077.
Apr.
       13
           99
Apr.
       13
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 1077.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1078.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1224.
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1226.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Substituted for HF 730. H.J. 1763.
Apr.
       27
           99
Apr.
       27
           99
                Amendment H-1851 filed. H.J. 1763.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Amendment H-1851 adopted. H.J. 1768.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Passed House, aves 92, navs 5, H.J. 1768.
Apr.
       27
           99 Immediate message. H.J. 1769.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Message from House, with amendment S-3509, S.J. 1342.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment S-3525 filed. S.J. 1374.
Apr.
       28
           99 Amendment S-3525 withdrawn, S.J. 1374.
                Senate concurred S-3509. S.J. 1374.
Apr.
       28
           99
Apr.
           99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1374.
       28
Apr.
       28
           99
                Motion filed to reconsider vote S-3509. S.J. 1376.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn S-3509, S.J. 1376.
       28
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1376.
Apr.
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1864.
Apr.
       28
       29
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1431.
Apr.
           99
```

Apr. Apr. 29 May 27

S.F. 440

Apr.

Apr.

By State Government.

29 99

29 99

29 99

A bill for an act relating to the process for restoring for certain persons the right to register to vote and to vote. (Formerly SF 86.)

```
Mar.
      15
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 604.
Mar.
      15
           99
               Committee report. S.J. 617.
Mar.
      15
           99 Approved. S.J. 617.
Mar.
               Referred to State Government. S.J. 890.
      31 99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
               Subcommittee, Szymoniak, Lamberti and Maddox. S.J. 92.
      21 00
```

Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1428.

Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428. 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.

99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435d.

S.F. 441

By Education.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from certain requirements of self-insured dental insurance plans provided by school corporations. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Mar.
       15
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 604.
Mar.
       15
            99
                 Committee report. S.J. 610.
Mar.
            99
       15
                Approved. S.J. 610.
Mar.
       16
            99
                 Amendment S-3079 filed, S.J. 652.
Mar.
       17
            99
                 Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar.
       25
            99
                Amendment S-3167 filed, S.J. 809.
Mar.
       25
                Amendment S-3167 adopted, S.J. 809.
            99
Mar.
       25
            99
                Ruled out of order S-3079. S.J. 809.
Mar.
       25
            99
                 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 809.
Mar.
       30
            99
                 Explanation of vote, S.J. 873.
Mar.
       25
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 810.
Mar.
       26
            99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 901.
Mar.
       29
            99
                Read first time, referred to Education, H.J. 921.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Subcommittee, Carroll, Boal and Stevens, H.J. 1004.
            99
Apr.
       01
                Committee report. H.J. 1024.
Apr.
       01
            99
                Recommended passage, H.J. 1024.
            99
Apr.
       08
                 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.
                Rereferred to Education. H.J. 1916.
Apr.
       29
            99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb.
            00
       15
                 Committee report. H.J. 311.
Feb.
           00
       15
                Recommended passage, H.J. 311.
Mar.
       23
           00
                 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
Apr.
           00
       04
                Amendment H-8725 filed, H.J. 1222.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H-8725 adopted. H.J. 1830.
       25
Apr.
           00
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2. H.J. 1830.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1831.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Message from House, with amendment S-5650. S.J. 1388.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Senate concurred S-5650. S.J. 1416.
       26
           00
Apr.
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, navs none, S.J. 1416.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1417.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1883.
           00
Apr.
       26
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1447.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Signed by President. S.J. 1447.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1447.
```

26 00

19 00

Apr.

May

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act making appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1999, and ending June 30, 2000, to the department of agriculture and land stewardship and the department of natural resources (Formerly SSB 1146.)

```
Mar.
       15
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 604.
Mar.
       15
            99
                 Committee report. S.J. 614.
Mar.
       15
            99
                 Approved. S.J. 614.
Mar.
       16
            99
                 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 649.
```

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1447.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1456.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Freeman, McCoy and McLaren. S.J. 661.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to liens arising out of contracts involving the care and feeding of livestock, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1126.)

```
Mar.
       15
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 605.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Committee report S.J. 608.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Approved, S.J. 608.
Mar.
                Amendment S-3166 filed. S.J. 810.
       25
           99
Mar.
       25
                Amendment S-3166 adopted, S.J. 810.
           99
Mar.
       25
           99
                HF 322 substituted, S.J. 810.
                Withdrawn, S.J. 1258.
      22
Apr.
           99
```

S.F. 444

By Business and Labor Relations.

A bill for an act relating to limitations of liability pertaining to certain construction contracts. (Formerly SF 363.)

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S J. 605.

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 609.
```

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J 609.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 890.

S.F. 445

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to gambling, by imposing a moratorium on the issuance or transfer of certain gambling licenses and on increasing the number of games and machines, authorizing the use of video slot machines, providing for the transfer of collective bargaining agreements, limiting the location of excursion gambling boats and pari-mutuel racetracks, prohibiting the dispensing of cash or credit on certain gambling premises, imposing a scheduled fine for gambling by persons under twenty-one years of age, limiting civil penalties related to violations of legal age for gambling, providing for the disposition of charitable contributions, nullifying certain administrative rules relating to gambling, rescinding the nine-year period of operation for certain licenses, providing a tax rate for gambling receipts at racetrack enclosures, providing for properly related matters, and providing effective dates. (Formerly SSB 1100.)

```
      Mar.
      15
      99
      Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 605.

      Mar.
      15
      99
      Committee report. S J. 617.

      Mar.
      15
      99
      Approved. S.J. 618.

      Mar.
      18
      99
      Amendment. S=3101 filed. S.J. 697.
```

Mar. 18 99 Amendment S-3101 filed. S.J. 697.

Mar. 22 99 Amendment S-3108 filed. S.J. 704.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-3110 filed. S.J. 782.

Mar. 22 99 Amendment S-3110 filed. S.J. 723.

Mar. 23 99 Deferred. S.J. 727.

Mar. 23 99 Amendments S-3114, S-3115 filed. S.J. 739.

- Mar. 23 99 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3136 filed. S.J. 769.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendments S-3136, S-3114 adopted. S.J. 770.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3110 as amended, adopted. S.J. 770.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendments S-3101, S-3108 withdrawn. S.J. 770.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendments S-3140, S-3139, S-3138 filed. S.J. 771.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3140 withdrawn. S.J. 771.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendments S-3115, S-3139 adopted. S.J. 771.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3138 adopted. S.J. 772.
- Mar. 24 99 Deferred. S.J. 772.
- Mar. 24 99 Motions filed to reconsider vote S-3136. S.J. 785.
- Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3154 filed. S.J. 804.
- Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3154 withdrawn, S.J. 804.
- Mar. 25 99 Motions to reconsider vote withdrawn S-3136, S.J. 804.
- Mar. 25 99 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 24, nays 24. S.J. 805.
- Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
- Mar. 25 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Gronstal. S.J. 817.
- Mar. 25 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by McKean. S.J. 817.
- Mar. 30 99 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 864.
- Mar. 30 99 Deferred. S.J. 864.
- Mar. 30 99 Amendments S-3196, S-3197 filed. S.J. 873.
- Apr. 08 99 Amendment S-3331 filed. S.J. 1036.
- Apr. 14 99 Amendment S-3363 filed, S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 19 99 Amendments S-3331, S-3197 withdrawn. S.J. 1180.
- Apr. 19 99 Ruled out of order S-3363. S.J. 1180.
- Apr. 19 99 Amendment S-3196 lost. S.J. 1181.
- Apr. 19 99 Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 20. S.J. 1181.
- Apr. 19 99 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1195.
- Apr. 19 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1182.
- Apr. 19 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1439.
- Apr. 19 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1442.
- Apr. 20 99 Subcommittee, Raecker, Jochum and Rants. H.J. 1502.
- Apr. 22 99 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Apr. 22 99 Committee report. H.J. 1642.
- Apr. 22 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1642.
- Apr. 22 99 Committee amendment H-1795 filed, H.J. 1642.
- Apr. 22 99 Amendment H-1800 filed. H.J. 1642.
- Apr. 23 99 Amendments H-1805, H-1806 filed. H.J. 1645.
- Apr. 23 99 Amendments H-1807, H-1808 filed. H.J. 1646.
- Apr. 26 99 Rule suspended. H.J. 1663.
- Apr. 26 99 Committee amendment H-1795 adopted. H.J. 1665.
- Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1813 filed, H.J. 1665.
- Apr. 26 99 Point of order raised H-1813. H.J. 1667.
- Apr. 26 99 Ruled not germane H-1813. H.J. 1667.
- Apr. 26 99 Motion to suspend rules H-1813. H.J. 1667.
- Apr. 26 99 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 1668.
- Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1800 lost. H.J. 1669.
- Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1811 filed, H.J. 1669.
- Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1811 adopted. H.J. 1670.
- Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1808 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1670.
- Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1806A adopted. H.J. 1671.
- Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1821 filed. H.J. 1672.

```
99
                Amendment H-1821 adopted, H.J. 1672.
Apr.
       26
Apr.
       26
           99
                Amendment H-1807A adopted, H.J. 1672.
                Amendment H-1807B adopted. H.J. 1672.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Amendment H-1806B adopted, H.J. 1673.
Apr.
       26
           99
       26
           99
                Amendment H-1805 out of order, H.J. 1673.
Apr.
                Amendment H-1807C adopted, H.J. 1674.
Apr.
       26
           99
           99
                Amendment H-1807D as amended, adopted, H.J. 1674.
       26
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Amendment H-1817 filed, H.J. 1674.
                Amendment H-1817 adopted, H.J. 1674.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Amendment H-1822 filed, H.J. 1674.
           99
Apr.
       26
Apr.
       26
           99
                Point of order raised H-1822, H.J. 1676.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Ruled not germane H-1822, H.J. 1676.
                Amendment H-1828 filed, H.J. 1676.
Apr.
       26
           99
           99
                Amendment H-1828 adopted, H.J. 1676.
Apr.
       26
                Passed House, ayes 89, nays 11. H.J. 1676.
Apr.
       26
           99
Apr.
       26
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1677.
                Message from House, with amendment S-3490. S.J. 1302.
       27
           99
Apr.
       27
           99
                Senate refused to concur S-3490. S.J. 1309.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1352.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1309.
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1753.
       27
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       27
           99
                House insisted, H.J. 1757.
Apr.
       27
           99
                House conference committee appointed Raecker, Sukup, Martin,
                    Chiodo and Weigel. H.J. 1757.
       27
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1758.
Apr.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1328.
           99
                Senate conference committee appointed Lundby, Kramer, McKean,
Apr.
       27
```

Apr. 27 S.F. 446

By State Government.

99

A bill for an act relating to establishment of satellite absentee voting stations and providing an effective date. (Formerly SF 289.)

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 605.

Mar. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 618.
```

Gronstal, and Connolly. S.J. 1329.

Message from Senate. H.J. 1770.

Mar. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 618.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment S-3133 filed. S.J. 768.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 890.

S.F. 447

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the imposition of an annual conservation and land preservation tax for agricultural property converted to residential, industrial, or commercial use and providing penalties. (Formerly SF 198.)

Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 606.

```
Mar
          99
              Committee report S J 608
      15
Mar
      15
          99
              Approved SJ 608
Mar
      16
          99
              Referred to Wavs and Means SJ 649
Mar
      18
          99
              Subcommittee, Johnson, McLaren and Soukup S J 683
```

SF 448

Mar

By Local Government

15 99

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of certain parcels with delinquent taxes a city or county, and providing effective and applicability dates (Formerly SSB 116° Effective 4-15-99

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 606

```
Mar
           99
      15
               Committee report S J 613
Mar
               Approved SJ 613
      15
           99
               Amendment S-3095 filed S J 676
Mar
      17
           99
Mar
      30
           99
               Amendment S-3095 adopted S J 846
Mar
      30
           99
              Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 846
Mar
      30
           99
               Immediate message SJ 847
Mar
      30
           99
               Message from Senate H J 939
Mar
      30
           99
               Read first time, passed on file HJ 947
      05
Apr
           99
               Substituted for HF 728 HJ 1041
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none H J 1042
           99
Apr
      05
Apr
      05
           99
               Immediate message H J 1043
           99
Apr
      06
               Message from House SJ 940
Apr
      13
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1091
Apr
      13
           99
               Signed by President S J 1091
           99
Apr
      13
               Signed by Speaker S J 1091
      13
           99
               Sent to Governor S J 1091
Apr
               Signed by Governor S J 1172
Apr
      15
           99
```

SF 449

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism

A bill for an act relating to public policy involving the use of the English language and assistance to legal immigrants and foreign nationals and providing a future reparationary (Formerly SF 332)

```
Mar
      15
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 606
Mar
      15
          99
               Committee report S J 614
Mar
      15
          99
              Approved SJ 614
Mar
      17
              Deferred SJ 655
          99
Mar
      17
          99
              Amendments S-3092, S-3098 filed S J 664
Mar
      17
          99 Amendment S-3092 withdrawn S J 664
Mar
      17
          99
              Amendment S-3098 lost S J 665
          99 Amendment S-3085 filed S J 665
Mar
      17
Mar
              Amendment S-3085 lost S J 665
      17
          99
Mar
      17
          99
              Amendments S-3086, S-3087, S-3088 filed S J 666
Mar
      17
          99
              Amendments S-3089, S-3090, S-3097 filed S J 666
              Amendment S-3086 lost SJ 666
Mar
      17
          99
```

Mar 17 99 Amendment S-3097 adopted S J 666 Mar 17 99 Amendments S-3087, S-3088, S-3089, S-3090 withdrawn, S J, 666 17 Amendments S-3091, S-3093 filed S J 667 Mar 99 17 Amendment S-3091 lost SJ 667 Mar 99 Mar 17 99 Point of order raised S-3093 S J 667 Ruled out of order S-3093 S J 667 Mar 17 99 Deferred SJ 667 Mar 17 99 Mar 17 99 Fiscal note SCS 17 Passed Senate, aves 32, navs 16 SJ 668 Mar 99 29 Explanation of vote S J 1430 Apr 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Hansen S J 671 Mar 17 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Boettger S J 671 Mar 17 99 Mar 17 99 Motions to reconsider vote withdrawn S J 671 Mar 17 99 Immediate message SJ 671 Mar 18 99 Message from Senate H J 731 Mar 19 99 Read first time, referred to Economic Development H J 761 Mar 23 99 Subcommittee, Cormack, Dolecheck, Dotzler, Hoffman and Jochum HJ 813 Mar 31 99 Committee report H J 1005 Mar 31 Recommended passage HJ 1006 99 Mar 31 99 Amendments H-1361, H-1362 filed H J 1009 Apr 01 99 Amendments H-1366, H-1367, H-1368, H-1369, H-1370 filed H J 1025 Apr 01 99 Amendments H-1375 H-1376, H-1377 H-1378 filed H J 1025 Amendment H-1382 filed H J 1025 Apr 01 99 Amendments H-1383, H-1395, H-1402 filed H J 1047 Apr 05 99 Apr 05 99 Amendments H-1403, H-1404 filed H J 1048 06 Amendment H-1429 filed H J 1103 Apr 99 06 Amendments H-1445, H-1446, H-1447, H-1448 filed HJ 1104 Apr 99 Apr 06 99 Amendments H-1452, H-1453 filed H J 1104 Amendments H-1458, H-1459, H-1460, H-1461 filed H J 1105 Apr 06 99 Amendments H-1467, H-1468, H-1472 filed H J 1105 Apr 06 99 Apr 06 99 Amendments H-1482, H-1483, H-1484 filed H J 1105 Amendment H-1485 filed HJ 1106 Apr 06 99 07 Amendment H-1510 filed H J 1149 Apr 99 08 Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1155 Apr 99 Amendment H-1630 filed H J 1329 Apr 14 99 Apr 15 99 Amendment H-1635 filed H J 1383 Apr 19 99 Amendments H-1669, H-1670 filed H J 1447 Amendment H-1707 filed H J 1483 Apr 20 99 Apr 20 99 Point of order raised H-1707 H J 1483 Apr 20 Ruled not germane H-1707 H J 1483 99 Apr 20 99 Motion to suspend rules H-1707 H J 1484 Apr 20 99 Motion to suspend rules prevailed HJ 1484 Apr 20 Amendment H-1707 lost HJ 1485 99 Amendment H-1715 filed H J 1486 Apr 20 99 Amendment H-1715 withdrawn HJ 1486 Apr 20 99 20 Amendment H-1669 withdrawn HJ 1486 Apr 99 Amendment H-1717 filed HJ 1486 Apr 20 99

Amendment H-1717 withdrawn HJ 1486

Amendment H-1721 filed H J 1486

Amendment H-1721 adopted H J 1486

20

20

20 99

99

99

Apr

Apr

Apr

```
Apr.
       20
           99
               Amendment H-1635 adopted. H.J. 1486.
           99
Apr.
      20
               Amendments H-1460, H-1376, H-1366, H-1368, H-1383, H-1
                    H-1403 out of order. H.J. 1486.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Amendments H-1404, H-1445, H-1448, H-1461, H-1482, H :
                   out of order. H.J. 1486.
           99
Apr.
      20
               Amendments H-1484, H-1510, H-1361, H-1429, H-1367, H-1
                   H-1452, H-1453 out of order. H.J. 1487.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Amendments H-1375, H-1447, H-1362, H-1369, H-1377, H-1
                   H-1630 out of order, H.J. 1487.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Amendments H-1712, H-1713 filed. H.J. 1487.
           99
               Amendments H-1712, H-1713 out of order. H.J. 1487.
Apr.
      20
Apr.
      20
           99
               Amendments H-1378, H-1382, H-1458, H-1459, H-1446 out of oi .
                   H.J. 1487.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Amendments H-1467, H-1468, H-1472, H-1485, H-1670 out of or-
                   H.J. 1487.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 4. H.J. 1488.
Apr.
      28
           99
               Explanations of votes, H.J. 1865.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Immediate message. H.J. 1488.
           99
Apr.
      21
               Message from House, with amendment S-3450. S.J. 1235.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Fiscal note. SCS.
```

13 00

Mar.

By Harper, Lundby, Dearden, Drake, and Hammond.

A bill for an act establishing civil immunity for a person's participation government and providing an effective date.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 606.
```

Mar. 15 99 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 606.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hammond and Miller. S.J. 661.

Amendment S-5127 filed. S.J. 640.

S.F. 451

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of the legal defense costs of indigent persons, expanding the duties of the state public defender, and providing for the appointment and removal of certain state public defender personnel. (Formerly State 1194.) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 634.
```

Mar. 16 99 Committee report. S.J. 638.

Mar. 16 99 Approved. S.J. 638.

Mar. 29 99 Amendments S-3173, S-3178 filed. S.J. 837.

Mar. 29 99 Amendment S-3173 withdrawn, S.J. 837.

Mar. 29 99 Amendment S-3178 adopted. S.J. 837.

Mar. 29 99 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 838.

Mar. 29 99 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 29 99 Immediate message. S.J. 838.

- Mar. 30 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 926.
- Mar. 30 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 947.
- Mar. 30 99 Subcommittee, Larson, Chapman and Millage. H.J. 951.
- Mar. 31 99 Committee report. H.J. 1007.
- Mar. 31 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 1007.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1155.
- Apr. 27 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1756.
- Apr. 27 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1758.
- Apr. 27 99 Message from House. S.J. 1328.
- Apr. 29 99 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1432.
- Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.
- May 18 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435d.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to remediation of agrichemical sites, and providing fees. (Formerly SF 299; see SF 466.)

- Mar. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 634.
- Mar. 16 99 Committee report. S.J. 637.
- Mar. 16 99 Approved. S.J. 637.
- Mar. 22 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 699.
- Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Hedge and Soukup. S.J. 704.
- Mar. 30 99 Fiscal note, SCS.

S.F. 453

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa egg council by providing for its administration and membership, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 1184.)

- Mar. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 634.
- Mar. 16 99 Committee report. S.J. 638.
- Mar. 16 99 Approved, S.J. 638.
- Mar. 22 99 Amendment S-3109 filed. S.J. 704.
- Mar. 29 99 HF 721 substituted. S.J. 821.
- Mar. 29 99 Withdrawn. S.J. 822.

S.F. 454

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to raising the maximum value of nonmonetary items that may be received by public officials and public employees from restricted donors during a calendar day.

Mar 16 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J 634.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, King, Kibbie and Lamberti. S.J. 661.

S F. 455

By Bartz.

A bill for an act relating to the production and marketing of agricult decommodities and products and providing penalties.

Mar. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. S J. 669.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Hedge, Behn and Fraise, S.J. 696.

S F. 456

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of the sales of ski lift passes from t state sales and use taxes and including an effective date. (Formerly SF 119.)

Mar. 17 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J 670.

Mar. 17 99 Committee report. S.J. 675.

Mar. 17 99 Approved. S.J. 675.

Mar. 31 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business S.J. 891.

Apr. 05 99 Fiscal note, SCS.

Apr. 29 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 1432.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Flynn, Drake and Johnson, S.J 77.

S.F. 457

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa educational savings plan trust, and includan effective date and retroactive applicability provision. (Formerly SSB 1182.) Effect 5-14-99.

Mar. 17 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 670.

Mar. 17 99 Committee report. S.J 675.

Mar. 17 99 Approved. S.J. 676.

Mar. 22 99 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment S-3156 filed. S.J. 795.

Mar. 29 99 Amendment S-3156 adopted. S.J. 819.

Mar. 29 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 819.

Mar. 29 99 Immediate message. S.J. 822.

Mar. 29 99 Message from Senate H.J. 921.

Mar. 30 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 926.

Apr. 07 99 Subcommittee, Boal, Frevert and Raecker. H.J. 1146.

Apr. 19 99 Committee report. H.J. 1447.

Apr. 19 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1447.

Apr. 19 99 Committee amendment H-1665 filed. H.J. 1447.

Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1812 filed. H.J. 1703.

- Apr. 26 99 Amendment H-1812 adopted. H.J. 1703.
- Apr. 26 99 Committee amendment H-1665 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1703.
- Apr. 26 99 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1. H.J. 1703.
- Apr. 26 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1704.
- Apr. 27 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3488. S.J. 1302.
- Apr. 28 99 Senate concurred S-3488. S.J. 1346.
- Apr. 28 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1346.
- Apr. 28 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1349.
- Apr. 28 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1808.
- Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.
- May 14 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435d.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to information required to be placed on property tax statements. (Formerly SF 296.) Effective 7-1-99.

- Mar. 17 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 670.
- Mar. 17 99 Committee report. S.J. 676.
- Mar. 17 99 Approved. S.J. 676.
- Mar. 18 99 Deferred. S.J. 690.
- Mar. 18 99 Amendment S-3107 filed, S.J. 698.
- Mar. 23 99 Point of order raised S-3107, S.J. 748.
- Mar. 23 99 Ruled out of order S-3107, S.J. 748.
- Mar. 23 99 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 24, nays 22. S.J. 748.
- Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
- Mar. 23 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by McKean. S.J. 759.
- Mar. 31 99 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 889.
- Mar. 31 99 Deferred. S.J. 889.
- Apr., 06 99 Amendment S-3268 filed. S.J. 947.
- Apr. 12 99 Amendment S-3268 adopted. S.J. 1048.
- Apr. 12 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1048.
- Apr. 12 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1051.
- Apr. 12 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1189.
- Apr. 13 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1210.
- Apr. 14 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Lord and Myers. H.J. 1327.
- Apr. 27 99 Committee report. H.J. 1784.
- Apr. 27 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1784.
- Apr. 27 99 Committee amendment H-1842 filed. H.J. 1785.
- Apr. 27 99 Amendment H-1849 filed. H.J. 1785.
- Apr. 28 99 Rule suspended. H.J. 1805.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1849 adopted. H.J. 1806.
- Apr. 28 99 Committee amendment H-1842 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1806.
- Apr. 28 99 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1806.
- Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1866.
- Apr. 28 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1807.
- Apr. 28 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3535. S.J. 1361.

```
29
                Senate concurred S-3535, S.J. 1419.
            99
Apr.
       29
Apr.
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1419.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1422.
       29
Apr.
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1905.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1428.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. S.J 1428.
       29
            99
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor S.J 1428
Apr
```

Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435d.

S.F. 459

May

By Ways and Means.

26 99

2799

2799

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

24

99

A bill for an act relating to state school aid for budget years beginning on or atter July 1, 1999, and making appropriations and including effective and applicability di provisions. Item veto Effective 5-24-99.

```
Mar.
       18
           99
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 680.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Committee report. S.J 684.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Approved, S.J. 684.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business S.J. 891.
       06
           99
                Fiscal note, SCS
Apr.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1226.
       20
           99
                Subcommittee, Redwine, Connolly and McLaren. S.J. 1228.
Apr.
       21
           99
Apr.
                Committee report. S.J. 1252.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1252.
       21
           99
                Committee amendment S-3451 filed. S.J. 1252.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment S-3452 filed. S.J. 1252.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Committee amendment S-3451 adopted, S.J. 1256.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment S-3452 withdrawn, S.J. 1257.
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Deferred, S.J. 1257.
                Amendments S-3470, S-3468 filed. S.J. 1266.
Apr.
       22
           99
       22
           99
                Point of order raised S-3470, S.J. 1266.
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3470, S.J. 1266.
       22
           99
                Amendment S-3468 withdrawn. S.J. 1266.
Apr
       22
           99
                Amendment S-3469 filed, S.J. 1267
Apr
       22
                Amendment S-3469 withdrawn. S.J. 1267.
Apr
           99
       22
Apr.
           99
                Deferred. S.J. 1267.
Apr
       22
           99
                Request to defer withdrawn, S.J. 1267.
       22
                Amendment S-3471 filed. S.J. 1268.
Apr.
           99
       22
           99
                Point of order raised S-3471. S.J. 1268.
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3471. S.J. 1268.
       22
Apr.
           99
                Fiscal note. SCS.
       22
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays 1. S.J. 1268.
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1268.
       22
           99
Apr.
                Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1278.
       22
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1636.
Apr.
                Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1647.
Apr.
       26
           99
```

Subcommittee, Houser, Drake and Shoultz, H.J. 1728.

Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1771.

Committee report. H.J. 1771.

```
27
               Rule suspended H J 1771
Apr
           99
      27
               Committee amendment H-1843 filed H J 1771
Apr
           99
               Amendment H-1846 filed H J 1772
      27
           99
Apr
      27
           99
               Point of order raised H-1846 H J 1772
Apr
      27
           99
               Ruled not germane H-1846 H J 1773
Apr
      27
           99
               Motion to suspend rules H-1846 H J 1773
Apr
Apr
      27
           99
               Motion to suspend rules failed H J 1774
               Amendment H-1852 filed HJ 1774
Apr
      27
           99
      27
               Amendment H-1852 adopted HJ 1779
           99
Apr
Apr
      27
           99
               Committee amendment H-1843 as amended, adopted HJ 1779
      27
           99
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none H J 1779
Apr
      27
          99
               Immediate message H J 1780
Apr
      28
          99
               Message from House, with amendment S-3513 SJ 1342
Apr
      29
          99
               Amendment S-3558 filed S J 1421
Apr
Apr
      29
          99
               Amendment S-3558 adopted S J 1421
      29
               Senate concurred S-3513, as amended SJ 1421
          99
Apr
Apr
      29
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none S J 1422
Apr
      29
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1422
      29
          99
               Message from Senate H J 1905
Apr
Apr
      29
          99
               Senate amendment H-1895 H J 1906
Apr
      29
          99
               House concurred H-1895 H J 1908
      29
          99
               Passed House, aves 98, navs none H J 1908
Apr
      29
          99
               Immediate message H J 1909
Apr
      29
          99
               Message from House S J 1427
Apr
Apr
      29
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1428
      29
          99
               Signed by President SJ 1428
Apr
Apr
      29
          99
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1428
```

SF 460

Apr

May

May

By Appropriations

29 99

24 99

24 99

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to certain state departments, agencies, funds, and certain other entities, providing for regulatory authority, other properly related matters, and providing effective dates (Formerly SSB 1159) Item veto Various effective dates, see bill

```
Mar
      23
          99
               Introduced, placed on Approp calendar, under Rule 28 S J 756
Mar
      23
          99
               Committee report SJ 758
Mar
      23
          99
               Approved SJ 758
Mar
      25
               Amendments S-3164, S-3165, S-3168 filed S J 807
          99
Mar
      25
               Amendments S-3163, S-3159 filed S J 807
          99
Mar
               Amendments S-3164, S-3168 adopted S J 807
      25
          99
               Amendments S-3165, S-3163, S-3159 withdrawn S J 807
Mar
      25
          99
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment S-3160 filed SJ 808
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment S-3160 adopted S J 808
Mar
      25
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 808
Mar
      30
          99
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
Mar
      25
          99
               Immediate message SJ 808
```

Sent to Governor SJ 1428

Signed by Governor S J 1435e

Item veto SJ 1435e

```
Mar.
       26
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 902.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 906.
      08
           99
Apr.
                Committee report. H.J. 1179.
Apr.
      08
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1179.
       08
           99
                Committee amendment H-1514 filed. H.J. 1180.
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Amendment H-1572 filed, H.J. 1259.
                Amendments H-1598, H-1599, H-1600 filed. H.J. 1260.
Apr.
       13
           99
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1598 adopted. H.J. 1306.
Apr.
       14
           99
               Committee amendment H-1514 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1306
                Amendment H-1609 filed. H.J. 1306.
Apr.
       14
           99
           99
                Amendment H-1609A lost. H.J. 1307.
       14
Apr.
Apr.
       14
           99
               Amendment H-1611 filed. H.J. 1307.
Apr.
       14
           99
               Amendment H-1611 adopted, H.J. 1307.
           99
               Amendment H-1605 filed, H.J. 1307.
Apr.
       14
               Amendment H-1615 filed. H.J. 1308.
Apr.
       14
           99
       14
           99
                Amendment H-1615 adopted, H.J. 1309.
Apr.
Apr.
       14
           99
               Amendment H-1605 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1309.
               Amendment H-1617 filed. H.J. 1309.
Apr.
       14
           99
               Amendment H-1628 filed, H.J. 1310.
       14
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       14
           99
               Amendment H-1628 adopted. H.J. 1310.
               Amendment H-1617 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1311.
Apr.
       14
           99
       14
           99
               Amendment H-1600 lost, H.J. 1311.
Apr.
Apr.
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1572 withdrawn. H.J. 1311.
Apr.
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1609B adopted. H.J. 1312.
Apr.
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1606 filed. H.J. 1312.
Apr.
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1606A adopted, H.J. 1312.
           99
               Out of order H-1606B. H.J. 1312.
Apr.
      14
Apr.
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1608 filed, H.J. 1312.
Apr.
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1608 withdrawn. H.J. 1312.
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1599 withdrawn, H.J. 1312.
Apr.
      14
           99
               Amendment H-1607 filed. H.J. 1312.
Apr.
       14
           99
               Amendment H-1607 lost. H.J. 1313.
Apr.
Apr.
      14
           99
               Passed House, aves 87, navs 8, H.J. 1313.
           99
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1379.
Apr.
      15
      15
           99
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1380.
Apr.
      14
           99
               Immediate message. H.J. 1323.
Apr.
Apr.
      14
           99
               Message from House, with amendment S-3392. S.J. 1138.
               Amendments S-3440, S-3441 filed. S.J. 1214.
      20
           99
Apr.
               Amendments S-3440, S-3441 withdrawn. S.J. 1214.
Apr.
      20
           99
Apr.
      20
           99
               Senate concurred S-3392, S.J. 1215.
```

99 Apr. 20 Passed Senate, aves 48, nays none. S.J. 1215. 20 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1215. Apr.

Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1313. Apr. 27 99

Message from Senate. H.J. 1465.

27 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1336. Apr.

27 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1336. Apr.

27 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1336. Apr. Apr.

27 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1336.

99 Item veto. S.J. 1435g. May 06

20 99

Apr.

May 06 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435g.

S F 461

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to educational assistance for members of the national guard (Formerly SSB 1208)

00 Introduced placed on Appropriations colondar S. I. 811

Mar	20	99	introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar 55 511
Mar	25	99	Committee report SJ 815
Mar	25	99	Approved SJ 815
Mar	31	99	Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 891
Apr	13	99	Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 1075
Apr	13	99	Immediate message SJ 1078
Apr	13	99	Message from Senate H J 1216
Apr	13	99	Read first time, referred to Appropriations H J 1226
Apr	14	99	Subcommittee, Gipp, Cormack and Warnstadt H J 1327

SF 462

By Ways and Means

A bill for an act relating to veterans' benefits, veterans preference, veterans' claims, special veterans' motor vehicle registration plates, reimbursement for military service tax exemption, and providing a penalty and applicability date (Formerly SF 145 and SF 291) Effective 7-1-99

```
Mar
      29
          99
              Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar S J 826
Mar
      29
          99
               Committee report SJ 829
Mar
      29
          99
              Approved SJ 829
              Amendment S-3181 filed S J 860
Mar
      30
          99
Mar
      30
          99
              Fiscal note SCS
Mar
              Amendment S-3181 adopted S J 884
      31
          99
Mar
      31
          99
              Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 884
Mar
      31
          99
              Immediate message SJ 887
Mar
      31
          99
              Message from Senate H J 990
              Read first time, referred to Ways and Means H J 1011
Apr
      01
          99
              Subcommittee, Houser, Larson and Myers H J 1045
Apr
      05
          99
              Committee report HJ 1589
Apr
      21
          99
Apr
      21
          99
              Recommended amendment, passage H J 1589
              Committee amendment H-1730 filed H J 1590
Apr
      21
          99
      22
              Amendment H-1790 filed H J 1642
Apr
          99
Apr
      26
          99
              Amendment H-1815 filed H J 1728
Apr
      26
          99
              Amendment H-1818 filed H J 1729
              Committee amendment H-1730 adopted H J 1734
      27
Apr
          99
Apr
      27
          99
              Amendment H-1790 adopted H J 1734
              Amendment H-1815 withdrawn HJ 1734
Apr
      27
          99
              Amendment H-1818 lost HJ 1735
Apr
      27
          99
              Passed House, aves 96, navs none H J 1735
Apr
      27
          99
Apr
      27
          99
              Explanations of votes H J 1781
      27
          99
              Immediate message H J 1737
Apr
              Message from House, with amendment S-3494 S J 1306
      27
          99
Apr
      28
          99
              Amendment S-3522 filed S J 1356
Apr
```

```
Apr.
       28
                Amendment S-3522 adopted, S.J. 1357.
                Senate concurred S-3494, as amended. S.J. 1357.
Apr.
       28
            99
       28
            99
Apr.
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1357.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 1430.
            99
Apr.
       28
                Immediate message. S.J. 1359.
       28
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1822.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Senate amendment H-1884 filed, H.J. 1870.
Apr.
       29
            99
                House concurred H-1884. H.J. 1875.
       29
            99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1876.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1876.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Message from House. S.J. 1402.
```

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.

 Apr.
 29
 99
 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

 Apr.
 29
 99
 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.

 Apr.
 29
 99
 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.

May 25 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435d.

S.F. 463

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act exempting property owned and operated by an Indian houser authority from property tax and including an effective date. (Formerly SF 139.)

```
Mar. 29 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 826.
```

Mar. 29 99 Committee report. S.J. 829.

Mar. 29 99 Approved. S.J. 829.

Mar. 31 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 885.

Mar. 31 99 Immediate message. S.J. 887. Mar. 31 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 990.

Apr. 01 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1011.

Apr. 07 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Drake and Richardson. H.J. 1147.

S.F. 464

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of, operation of, and appropriation of moneys to the college student aid commission, the department of cultural affairs, the department of education, and the state board of regents, providing related statuters changes, and providing effective dates. (Formerly SSB 1206.) Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

```
Mar.
       31
           99
                Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 883.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 880.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Approved, S.J. 880.
Apr.
       01
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 901.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3230 filed. S.J. 932.
                Amendment S-3230 lost. S.J. 933.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3237 filed, S.J. 933.
       06
           99
Apr.
```

Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3237 Ined. S.J. 934.

Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3234 filed. S.J. 934.

```
99
                Amendment S-3231 filed, S.J. 935.
Apr.
       06
Apr.
       06
            99
                Amendments S-3234, S-3231 lost. S.J. 935.
Apr.
       06
            99
                Amendment S-3233 filed, S.J. 936.
                Amendment S-3233 lost, S.J. 937.
            99
Apr.
       06
Apr.
       06
            99
                Amendments S-3248, S-3244 filed, S.J. 937.
           99
                Amendment S-3248 withdrawn, S.J. 937.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3244 lost, S.J. 937.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendments S-3223, S-3238 filed. S.J. 938.
Apr.
       06
                Amendment S-3223 lost. S.J. 938.
Apr.
       06
           99
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3239 filed, S.J. 939.
                Amendments S-3238, S-3239 lost, S.J. 939.
       06
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Deferred, S.J. 940.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3221 filed, S.J. 948.
           99
                Amendment S-3221 lost. S.J. 949.
Apr.
       06
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3235 filed, S.J. 949.
                Amendments S-3222, S-3251 filed. S.J. 950.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendments S-3235, S-3222 lost, S.J. 950.
       06
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3251 lost, S.J. 951.
       06
           99
                Amendments S-3253, S-3252 filed. S.J. 951.
Apr.
           99
                Amendment S-3253 lost. S.J. 951.
Apr.
       06
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3252B withdrawn, S.J. 951.
       06
                Amendment S-3252A lost, S.J. 952.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3232 filed, S.J. 952.
                Amendment S-3232 lost. S.J. 952.
Apr.
      06
           99
Apr.
      06
           99
                Amendments S-3224, S-3229 filed. S.J. 953.
                Point of order raised S-3224, S.J. 953.
Apr.
      06
           99
      06
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3224, S.J. 953.
Apr.
                Amendment S-3229 lost, S.J. 953.
Apr.
      06
           99
Apr.
      06
           99
                Amendments S-3240, S-3246, S-3247 filed, S.J. 954.
                Amendments S-3240, S-3246, S-3247 withdrawn, S.J. 954.
Apr.
      06
           99
                Amendments S-3242, S-3250, S-3236 filed. S.J. 954.
Apr.
      06
           99
Apr.
      06
           99
                Point of order raised S-3242, S.J. 954.
                Ruled out of order S-3242. S.J. 954.
Apr.
      06
           99
```

Point of order raised S-3250, S.J. 954.

Amendment S-3243 adopted. S.J. 956.

Point of order raised S-3245, S.J. 957. Ruled out of order S-3245. S.J. 957.

Amendment S-3275 adopted. S.J. 957.

Point of order raised S-3289. S.J. 958.

Point of order raised S-3269, S.J. 958.

Ruled out of order S-3269. S.J. 958.

Point of order withdrawn S-3289. S.J. 958. Amendment S-3289 adopted, S.J. 958.

Amendment S-3271 lost, S.J. 957.

Amendments S-3275, S-3271, S-3289 filed. S.J. 957.

Amendments S-3269, S-3272, S-3273, S-3261 filed. S.J. 958.

Ruled out of order S-3250, S.J. 954.

Amendment S-3236 lost, S.J. 955.

Amendment S-3243 filed, S.J. 955.

Amendment S-3241 filed, S.J. 956.

Amendment S-3241 lost, S.J. 956. Amendment S-3245 filed, S.J. 956.

06

06 99

06

06 99

06

06

06 99

06 99

06 99

06 99

06 99

06 99 06

06 99

06 99

06 99

06 99

06 99

06 99

99

99

99

99

99

Apr.

99

21

Apr

```
06
           99 Point of order raised S-3272 S.J. 958
Apr
Apr
       06
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3272 S J 958
                Point of order raised S-3273 SJ 958
Apr
       06
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3273 SJ 958
Apr
       06
           99
Apr
       06
           99
                Point of order raised S-3261 SJ 959
       06
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3261 S J 959
Apr
      06
           99
                Amendment S-3274 filed S J 959
Apr
Apr
       06
           99
               Point of order raised S-3274 S J 959
                Ruled out of order S-3274 S J 959
Apr
       06
           99
Apr
      06
           99
                Motion filed to reconsider vote S-3235 S J 959
Apr
      06
           99
               Motion to reconsider vote failed S-3235 S J 960
           99
               Motion filed to reconsider vote S-3235 S J 960
Apr
      06
Apr
      06
           99
               Motion to reconsider vote ruled out of order S-3235 S J 960
Apr
      06
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 960
           99
Apr
      08
               Secretary's report on correction in engrossment S J 1033
           99
Apr
      06
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Horn S J 974
Apr
      06
           99
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by McLaren S J 974
Apr
      06
           99
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Rehberg SJ 974
           99
Apr
      08
               Motion to reconsider vote failed S J 1008
Apr
      08
           99
               Motions to reconsider vote ruled out of order SJ 1009
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1009
Apr
      08
      08
           99
Apr
               Message from Senate HJ 1162
      08
           99
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations H J 1177
Apr
Apr
      12
           99
               Amendment H-1534 filed H J 1207
Apr
      14
           99
               Committee report HJ 1328
Apr
      14
           99
               Recommended amendment, passage HJ 1328
Apr
      14
           99
               Committee amendment H-1618 filed H J 1328
      19
           99
               Amendment H-1663 filed H J 1447
Apr
      19
           99
               Amendments H-1686, H-1687, H-1688, H-1689, H-1690 filed H
Apr
               Amendments H-1691, H-1692, H-1693 filed H J 1449
Apr
      19
           99
Apr
      19
           99
               Amendments H-1694, H-1695 filed H J 1450
      19
           99
Apr
               Amendments H-1696, H-1697, H-1698, H-1699 filed H J 1451
      20
           99
               Amendments H-1702, H-1705 filed HJ 1504
Apr
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1702 withdrawn H J 1554
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1691 withdrawn H J 1554
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1693 lost HJ 1556
Apr
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendments H-1728, H-1731 filed H J 1556
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendments H-1728, H-1731 withdrawn H J 1556
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1663 adopted HJ 1556
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1690 lost HJ 1558
Apr
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1687A lost HJ 1559
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1687B withdrawn H J 1559
Apr
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1698 withdrawn H J 1559
           99
               Amendment H-1699 adopted HJ 1560
Apr
      21
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1692 lost HJ 1561
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1686 withdrawn H J 1561
Apr
               Amendment H-1739 filed H J 1561
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1739 lost HJ 1561
Apr
      21
           99
      21
           99
               Amendment H-1705 withdrawn H J 1562
Apr
      21
           99
               Point of order raised H-1697 HJ 1562
Apr
```

Ruled not germane H-1697 HJ 1562

```
21
           99
                Amendment H-1694 lost. H.J. 1563.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1689 lost. H.J. 1564.
Apr.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1736 filed, H.J. 1564.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1736 adopted, H.J. 1566.
       21
                Amendment H-1688 withdrawn. H.J. 1566.
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1696 adopted. H.J. 1567.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1695 lost, H.J. 1569.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1725 filed. H.J. 1569.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1725 adopted. H.J. 1573.
Apr.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1742 filed. H.J. 1574.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1742 withdrawn, H.J. 1574.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment H-1743 filed, H.J. 1574.
Apr.
                Amendment H-1743 lost. H.J. 1575.
Apr.
       21
           99
Apr.
       21
           99
                Committee amendment H-1618 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1575.
           99
                Amendment H-1534 out of order. H.J. 1575.
       21
Apr.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Passed House, aves 96, navs 3. H.J. 1575.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1576.
       22
           99
                Message from House, with amendment S-3463, S.J. 1259.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment S-3472 filed. S.J. 1270.
Apr.
       22
                Amendment S-3476 filed. S.J. 1271.
Apr.
           99
       22
                Amendments S-3472, S-3476 adopted. S.J. 1271.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       22
           99
               Amendment S-3473 filed. S.J. 1271.
                Amendment S-3473 lost, S.J. 1271.
Apr.
       22
           99
Apr.
      22
           99
                Senate concurred S-3463, as amended, S.J. 1271.
      22
Apr.
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1272.
      26
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1298.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1272.
Apr.
       22
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1636.
Apr.
           99
                Senate amendment H-1803 filed. H.J. 1643.
Apr.
      22
           99
Apr.
      26
           99
                House concurred H-1803, H.J. 1661.
      26
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays 3. H.J. 1662.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
      28
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1865.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1662.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 1287.
      29
           99
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1432.
Apr.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
      29
           99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.
      25
               Item veto. S.J. 1435h.
May
           99
May
      25
           99
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435h.
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act authorizing the establishment of an accelerated career education program, providing a tax credit from withholding, relating to the transfer of job training withholding to the workforce development fund account, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SF 135 and SF 411.) Item veto. Effective 5-24-99.

- Apr. 01 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28 > 7 907.
- Apr. 01 99 Committee report. S.J. 913.
- Apr. 01 99 Approved. S.J. 914.
- Apr. 05 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 926.
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment S-3303 filed. S.J. 994.
- Apr. 07 99 Amendments S-3303A, S-3303B lost. S.J. 994.
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment S-3303C lost. S.J. 995.
- Apr. 07 99 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 07 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1. S.J. 995.
- Apr. 07 99 Immediate message. S.J. 996.
- Apr. 07 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1143.
- Apr. 08 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1154.
- Apr. 13 99 Subcommittee, Jenkins. Shoultz and Teig. H.J. 1258.
- Apr. 28 99 Committee report. H.J. 1840.
- Apr. 28 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1840.
- Apr. 28 99 Rule suspended. H.J. 1840.
- Apr. 28 99 Committee amendment H-1855 filed. H.J. 1841.
- Apr. 28 99 Committee amendment H-1855 adopted. H.J. 1841.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1859 filed. H.J. 1841.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1859 lost. H.J. 1843.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1863 filed, H.J. 1843.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1863 lost. H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1858 filed. H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1858 lost. H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 28 99 Deferred, retained on calendar. H.J. 1845.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1874 filed, H.J. 1848.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1874 lost. H.J. 1848.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1869 filed. H.J. 1848.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1869 adopted. H.J. 1848.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendments H-1857, H-1856 filed. H.J. 1848.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendments H-1857, H-1856 withdrawn. H.J. 1848.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1867 filed, H.J. 1848.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment H-1867 withdrawn. H.J. 1848.
- Apr. 28 99 Deferred, retained on calendar. H.J. 1849.
- Apr. 28 99 Passed House, aves 82, nays 16. H.J. 1853.
- Apr. 28 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Siegrist. H.J. 1865.
- Apr. 29 99 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 29 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1896.
- Apr. 29 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3559. S.J. 1420.
- Apr. 29 99 Senate concurred S-3559. S.J. 1423.
- Apr. 29 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays 1. S.J. 1424.
- Apr. 29 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1426.
- Apr. 29 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1905.
- Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
- Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.
- May 24 99 Item veto. S.J. 1435j.
- May 24 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435j.

Apr. Apr.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the remediation of agrichemical sites, and establishing a fund. Effective 7-1-00.

Turk, Effective (-1-00).						
Apr.	01	99	Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 907.			
Apr.	01	99	Committee report. S.J. 914.			
Apr.	01	99	Approved. S.J. 914.			
Apr.	05	99	Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 926.			
Apr.	08	99	Fiscal note. SCS.			
Apr.	14	99	Amendment S-3370 filed, S.J. 1121.			
Apr.	20	99	Amendment S-3443 filed. S.J. 1230.			
Apr.	22	99	Amendment S-3443 adopted. S.J. 1255.			
Apr.	22	99	Ruled out of order S-3370. S.J. 1255.			
Apr.	22	99	Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1255.			
Apr.	22	99	Immediate message. S.J. 1258.			
Apr.	22	99	Message from Senate. H.J. 1619.			
Apr.	23	99	Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1644.			
Apr.	26	99	Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Kuhn. H.J. 1728. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *			
Jan.	26	00	Rereferred to Agriculture. H.J. 115.			
Jan.	26	00	Subcommittee reassigned, Klemme, Drees and Horbach. H.J. 118.			
Mar.	08	00	Committee report. H.J. 647.			
Mar.	08	00	Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 647.			
Mar.	08	00	Committee amendment H-8261 filed, H.J. 648.			
Mar.	23	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.			
Apr.	11	00	Amendment H-8857 filed, H.J. 1428.			
Apr.	12	00	Point of order raised, invoked Rule 32. H.J. 1440.			
Apr.	12	00	Point ruled well taken. H.J. 1440.			
Apr.	12	00	Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1440.			
Apr.	12	00	Committee report. H.J. 1442.			
Apr.	12	00	Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1442.			
Apr.	12	00	Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consider-			
			ation. H.J. 1442.			
Apr.	12	00	Amendment H–8870 filed. H.J. 1454.			
Apr.	12	00	Amendment H–8870 lost. H.J. 1455.			
Apr.	12	00	Amendment H–8857 adopted. H.J. 1455.			
Apr.	12	00	Committee amendment H-8261 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1455.			
Apr.	12	00	Amendment H–8873 filed. H.J. 1455.			
Apr.	12	00	Amendment H–8873 adopted. H.J. 1455.			
Apr.	12	00	Amendment H–8866 filed. H.J. 1456.			
Apr.	12	00	Amendment H–8866 lost. H.J. 1456.			
Apr.	12	00	Passed House, ayes 74, nays 22. H.J. 1456.			
Apr.	12	00	Immediate message. H.J. 1457.			
Apr.	19	00	Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.			
Apr.	13	00	Message from House, with amendment S-5398. S.J. 1138.			
Apr.	19	00	Amendment S-5541 filed. S.J. 1282.			

20 00 Amendment S-5541 adopted. S.J. 1293.

20 00 Senate concurred S-5398, as amended. S.J. 1294.

- Apr. 20 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1294.
- Apr. 25 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1373.
- Apr. 20 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 20 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1697.
- Apr. 20 00 Senate amendment H-9041 filed. H.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 00 House concurred H-9041. H.J. 1720.
- Apr. 24 00 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1720.
- Apr. 26 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941. Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1722.
- Apr. 24 00 Message from House. S.J. 1345.
- Apr. 26 00 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1448.
- Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1447.
- May 15 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1456.
- S.F. 467

By Redfern.

A bill for an act relating to the filing deadline for an application for exemption from property taxation of certain real estate and providing an effective date and applicability date.

- Apr. 01 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 907.
- Apr. 01 99 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 907.
- Apr. 05 99 Subcommittee, Hedge, Bolkcom and Redwine, S.J. 928.

S.F. 468

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to the justice system and providing effective dates. (Formerly SSB 1205.) Item veto. Various effective dates; sembill.

- Apr. 05 99 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 918.
- Apr. 05 99 Committee report. S.J. 919.
- Apr. 05 99 Approved. S.J. 919.
- Apr. 05 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 926.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3282 filed. S.J. 961.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3282 lost. S.J. 961.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3292 filed. S.J. 961.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendments S-3296, S-3259, S-3293 filed. S.J. 962.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3296 lost. S.J. 962.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3259 withdrawn. S.J. 962.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendments S-3279, S-3288, S-3287 filed. S.J. 963.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3279 withdrawn. S.J. 963.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3288 lost. S.J. 963.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendment S-3287 lost. S.J. 964.
- Apr. 06 99 Amendments S-3280, S-3284 filed. S.J. 964.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

```
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3280 adopted, S.J. 964.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3284 lost, S.J. 965.
Apr.
                Amendments S-3281, S-3290 filed, S.J. 965.
       06
           99
Apr.
                Amendment S-3281 withdrawn, S.J. 965.
       06
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendments S-3286, S-3262 filed. S.J. 966.
       06
           99
                Amendments S-3290, S-3286 lost. S.J. 966.
Apr.
                Amendments S-3283, S-3285 filed. S.J. 967.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3283 lost. S.J. 967.
Apr.
       06
           99
       06
           99
                Amendment S-3285 adopted, S.J. 967.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendments S-3292B, S-3292A adopted. S.J. 968.
Apr.
       06
                Amendments S-3293A, S-3293B adopted. S.J. 969.
Apr.
           99
                Amendment S-3262 lost. S.J. 969.
Apr.
       06
           99
Apr.
       06
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 969.
       07
           99
                Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 986.
Apr.
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 972.
Apr.
       06
Apr.
       07
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1108.
       07
           99
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1108.
Apr.
                Committee report. H.J. 1259.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1259.
Apr.
       13
           99
Apr.
       13
           99
                Committee amendment H-1588 filed, H.J. 1260.
                Amendment H-1624 filed, H.J. 1328.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendments H-1625, H-1626, H-1627 filed. H.J. 1329.
           99
Apr.
       14
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment H-1650 filed. H.J. 1384.
       15
           99
                Amendments H-1651, H-1652, H-1653, H-1654, H-1655, H-1656,
Apr.
                    H-1657, H-1658 filed, H.J. 1384.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1657 lost, H.J. 1421.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1656 lost, H.J. 1423.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1653 lost. H.J. 1424.
                Amendment H-1661 filed. H.J. 1424.
       19
           99
Apr.
                Amendment H-1661 adopted, H.J. 1425.
Apr.
       19
           99
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1627 out of order, H.J. 1425.
                Amendment H-1658 lost. H.J. 1426.
Apr.
       19
           99
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1655 lost. H.J. 1428.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1662 filed. H.J. 1428.
       19
                Amendment H-1673 filed, H.J. 1428.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1673 adopted. H.J. 1428.
                Amendment H-1662 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1428.
Apr.
       19
           99
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1624 adopted, H.J. 1429.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1652 withdrawn. H.J. 1429.
                Amendment H-1654 withdrawn. H.J. 1429.
Apr.
       19
           99
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1660 filed, H.J. 1429.
                Amendment H-1660 lost, H.J. 1431.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1671 filed. H.J. 1431.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1671 withdrawn. H.J. 1431.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1672 filed. H.J. 1431.
Apr.
       19
           99
Apr.
      19
           99
                Amendment H-1672 adopted. H.J. 1431.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1626 withdrawn. H.J. 1431.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1650 adopted. H.J. 1432.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1664 filed. H.J. 1432.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1664 adopted, H.J. 1433.
```

Amendment H-1625 adopted. H.J. 1434.

Amendment H-1651 withdrawn, H.J. 1434.

Apr.

Apr.

19

19 99

99

```
19
           99
                Amendment H-1674 filed, H.J. 1434.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1674 lost, H.J. 1435.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1676 filed, H.J. 1435.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H-1676 lost, H.J. 1437.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Committee amendment H-1588 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1437.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Passed House, aves 55, navs 43, H.J. 1437.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1438.
       20
           99
                Message from House, with amendment S-3442, S.J. 1225.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment S-3544 filed, S.J. 1372.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment S-3544 adopted, S.J. 1372.
       28
Apr.
           99
                Senate concurred S-3442, as amended, S.J. 1372.
       28
           99
Apr.
                Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none, S.J. 1372.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1430.
       28
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1372.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1849.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Senate amendment H-1888, H.J. 1849.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                House concurred H-1888, H.J. 1852.
       28
           99
                Passed House, ayes 90, nays 7. H.J. 1852.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1865.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1853.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 1385.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1428.
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 1428.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Item veto, S.J. 14351.
May
       21
           99
May
       21
           99
                Signed by Governor, S.J. 1435l.
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state sales and use taxes by providing for treffective date for any rate increase or decrease, filing of consolidated sales tax returns by affiliated corporations, changing the statute of limitations for assessing tax an applying for refunds and relating to local sales and services taxes by providing the effective dates for imposing, repealing, or changing rates, allowing cities in more than one county to impose the tax, providing for refunds of tax payable to construction contractors, allowing for 28E agreements to be entered into between school district and counties or other school districts, and providing for utilization of excess revenue for property tax reduction, and including retroactive applicability and effective date. (Formerly SSB 1213.) Various effective dates; see bill.

```
Apr.
       06
            99
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 971.
       06
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 975.
Apr.
       06
            99
Apr.
                Approved. S.J. 975.
            99
                Amendments S-3343, S-3349 filed. S.J. 1083.
Apr.
       13
                Deferred. S.J. 1083.
Apr.
       13
            99
       13
            99
                Deferred, S.J. 1085.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Amendment S-3358 filed, S.J. 1101.
Apr.
```

Apr. 13 99 Amendment S-3349 withdrawn. S.J. 1101.

Apr. 13 99 Amendment S-3358 adopted. S.J. 1101.

```
13
            99
                Deferred. S.J. 1101.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Amendment S-3360 filed, S.J. 1104.
Apr.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Amendment S-3360 adopted, S.J. 1104.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Amendment S-3343 as amended, adopted, S.J. 1104.
       13
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5. S.J. 1104.
Apr.
Apr.
       14
            99
                Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1118.
       13
            99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1104.
Apr.
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1261.
Apr.
       14
       14
            99
                Read first time, referred to Ways and Means, H.J. 1262.
Apr.
Apr.
       14
            99
                Subcommittee, Jenkins, Hoffman and Weigel, H.J. 1327.
       21
            99
                Committee report. H.J. 1589.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1590.
Apr.
       21
                Committee amendment H-1729 filed. H.J. 1590.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       26
           99
                Amendment H-1816 filed, H.J. 1728.
       26
           99
                Amendment H-1837 filed. H.J. 1729.
Apr.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Committee amendment H-1729 adopted, H.J. 1743.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Amendment H-1837 adopted, H.J. 1743.
       27
           99
                Amendment H-1816 adopted, H.J. 1745.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays 2. H.J. 1745.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1753.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Message from House, with amendment S-3498, S.J. 1317.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Senate concurred S-3498. S.J. 1378.
       28
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 2. S.J. 1378.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1383.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1873.
       29
           99
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1432.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. S.J. 1428.
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.
       29
           99
Apr.
```

Apr.

May

Apr.

By Iverson.

29 99

20

06 99

15 99

99

A bill for an act relating to campaign finance disclosure, including the study of campaign finance disclosure and related laws, by regulating express advocacy of candidates and ballot issues, establishing a commission to study campaign finance disclosure and related laws, providing and applying penalties, providing an effective date and for severability. Effective 5-18-99.

Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 971.

```
Apr.
Apr.
       07
           99
                Subcommittee, Lamberti, Deluhery and King. S.J. 987.
Apr.
           99
                Committee report, S.J. 1120.
       14
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1120.
Apr.
       14
                Committee amendment S-3382 filed. S.J. 1120.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendments S-3374, S-3375, S-3376 filed. S.J. 1121.
Apr.
       14
           99
Apr.
           99
                Amendments S-3377, S-3381 filed. S.J. 1121.
      14
                Amendments S-3384, S-3385, S-3386 filed. S.J. 1140.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendments S-3393, S-3394 filed, S.J. 1151.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment S-3409 filed, S.J. 1174.
```

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435d.

May

18 99

```
20
           99
Apr
                Amendments S-3445, S-3446, S-3448 filed S J 1230
       21
           99
Apr
                Deferred SJ 1237
       21
           99
                Amendment S-3448 withdrawn S J 1239
Apr
Apr
       21
           99
                Amendment S-3386 lost S J 1240
       21
           99
                Amendment S-3453 filed S J 1240
Apr
       21
           99
                Amendment S-3409 withdrawn S J 1240
Apr
           99
                Point of order raised S-3376 S J 1240
Apr
       21
Apr
       21
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3376 S J 1240
Apr
       21
           99
                Point of order raised S-3385 SJ 1241
Apr
       21
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3385 S J 1241
Apr
       21
           99
                Amendment S-3394 lost S J 1241
           99
                Amendments S-3384, S-3381 withdrawn SJ 1241
Apr
       21
           99
                Point of order raised S-3377 S J 1241
Apr
       21
                Ruled out of order S-3377 S J 1241
Apr
       21
           99
Apr
       21
           99
                Point of order raised S-3375 S J 1241
       21
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3375 S J 1242
Apr
       21
           99
                Point of order raised S-3374 S J 1242
Apr
      21
           99
                Ruled out of order S-3374 S J 1242
Apr
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment S-3393 withdrawn S J 1242
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment S-3446 adopted S J 1242
      21
           99
               Amendment S-3445 as amended, adopted SJ 1242
Apr
Apr
      21
           99
               Ruled out of order Committee amendment S-3382, S-3453 S J 124
      21
           99
Apr
               Passed Senate, aves 28, navs 20 S J 1243
           99
Apr
      21
               Immediate message SJ 1243
Apr
      21
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 1585
Apr
      22
           99
               Read first time, referred to State Government H J 1618
      23
           99
               Subcommittee, Gipp, Holmes, Jochum, Larkin and Martin H J 161
Apr
      23
           99
               Committee report H J 1645
Apr
Apr
      23
           99
               Recommended passage HJ 1645
Apr
      26
           99
               Amendment H-1814 filed H J 1728
Apr
      26
           99
               Amendments H-1824, H-1830, H-1831 filed H J 1729
Apr
      27
           99
               Amendment H-1847 filed H J 1785
Apr
      28
           99
               Amendment H-1847 adopted H J 1834
      28
           99
               Amendment H-1824 out of order H J 1834
Apr
      28
           99
               Amendments H-1830, H-1831, H-1814 out of order H J 1835
Apr
Apr
      28
           99
               Passed House, ayes 99, nays none H J 1835
      28
           99
Apr
               Immediate message HJ 1836
Apr
      28
           99
               Message from House, with amendment S-3547 S J 1371
      29
           99
               Senate concurred S-3547 S J 1418
Apr
Apr
      29
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 6 S J 1418
Apr
      29
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1422
           99
Apr
      29
               Message from Senate HJ 1906
Apr
      29
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1428
Apr
      29
           99
               Signed by President SJ 1428
Apr
      29
           99
               Signed by Speaker S J 1428
Apr
      29
           99
               Sent to Governor SJ 1428
```

Signed by Governor S J 1435e

By Ways and Means

A bill for an act directing the department of revenue and finance to submit a proposal to simplify the Iowa individual income tax (Formerly SSB 1216.)

```
Apr. 14 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 1124.
```

Apr. 14 99 Committee report. S.J. 1140

Apr. 14 99 Approved. S.J. 1140.

Apr. 26 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 26 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1296.

Apr. 26 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1697.Apr. 26 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1697.

S.F. 472

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to a sales and use tax exemption for the providing of personal emergency response system services. (Formerly SSB 1217.)

```
Apr. 14 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 1124.
```

Apr. 14 99 Committee report. S.J 1140

Apr. 14 99 Approved, S.J. 1140.

Apr. 27 99 Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none. S.J. 1331.

Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1352.

Apr. 27 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1331.

Apr. 27 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1770.

Apr. 27 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1780.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Mar. 28 00 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Holmes and Jochum. H.J. 1098.

S.F. 473

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the state individual income tax, corporate income tax, sales and use taxes, franchise tax, replacement taxes on electric and natural gas providers, motor fuel taxes, inheritance and estate taxes, property taxes, collection of taxes and debts owed to or collected by the state, and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions. (Formerly SSB 1044.) Various effective dates; see bill.

```
Apr. 15 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 1172.
```

Apr. 15 99 Committee report. S.J. 1173.

Apr. 15 99 Approved. S.J. 1173.

Apr. 26 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1290.

Apr. 26 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1291.

Apr. 26 99 Message from Senate. H J. 1678.

Apr. 26 99 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1721.

```
Apr.
       27
           99
                Subcommittee, Jager, Lord and Shoultz, H.J. 1783.
       28
           99
Apr.
                Committee report. H.J. 1870.
```

Apr. 28 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 1870.

Apr. 29 99 Passed House, aves 95, navs 3, H.J. 1874.

Apr. 29 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1876.

Apr. 29 99 Message from House, S.J. 1402.

29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1428. Apr.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428. Apr. 29

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.

May 20 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435e.

S.F. 474

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the treatment of manufactured housing under the star sales and use taxes and the requirements for the issuance of a certificate of title (Formerly SSB 1215.)

Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S -: Apr. 15 99 1172.

99 Apr. 15 Committee report, S.J. 1174.

Apr. 99 Approved. S.J. 1174. 15

Apr. 27 99 Amendment S-3502 filed. S.J. 1332.

27 99 Amendment S-3502 adopted. S.J. 1333. Apr.

HF 770 substituted. S.J. 1333. Apr. 2799

Apr. 27 99 Withdrawn, S.J. 1334.

S.F. 475

By Administrative Rules Review.

A bill for an act relating to the rules adopted by the state fire marshal applicable to certain low-occupancy residential care facilities.

Apr. 21 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. S.J. 1235.

S.F. 476

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to financial assistance for air transportation expansion and infrastructure and making an appropriation. (Formerly SSB 1224.)

```
99
                 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 1260.
Apr.
       22
```

22 99 Apr. Committee report. S.J. 1262.

Apr. 2299 Approved. S.J. 1262.

Amendment S-3482 filed. S.J. 1292. Apr. 26 99

Amendment S-3482 adopted. S.J. 1292. Apr. 26 99

99 Deferred. S.J. 1292. Apr. 26

26 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 13. S.J. 1294. Apr. 99

```
Apr.
       26
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1296.
       26
           99
                Message from Senate H.J. 1697
Apr.
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1697.
Apr.
       26
           99
Apr.
       27
           99
                Subcommittee, Huser, Millage and Warnstadt. H.J. 1783.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 1869.
       28
           99
                Recommended passage. H J. 1869.
Apr.
                Amendments H-1860, H-1861, H-1862, H-1864, H-1865, H-1886
Apr.
       28
           99
                    filed, H.J. 1870.
                Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 1916.
Apr.
       29
           99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
                Subcommittee reassigned, Cormack, Greiner and Huser, H.J. 93.
       19
           00
```

By Ways and Means.

22 99

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation made for the livestock production tax credit, (Formerly SSB 1221.)

```
Apr.
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar S.J. 1275.
       22
Apr.
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 1279.
       22
           99
Apr.
                Approved. S.J. 1279.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1283.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Subcommittee, Johnson, Jensen and Soukup. S.J. 1299.
       26
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 1299.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1299
Apr.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1332.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1352.
       27
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1334.
Apr.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1770
Apr.
       27
           99
Apr.
       27
           99
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1780.
       29
           99
                Referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1916.
Apr.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
                Subcommittee, Drake, Houser and Kuhn. H.J. 99.
Jan.
       20
           00
Feb.
                Committee report. H J. 313.
       15
           00
Feb.
       15
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 313.
Feb.
                Committee amendment H-8032 filed H J. 313.
       15
           00
Feb.
       15
           00
                Pursuant to Rule 31.7, H.J. 313.
                Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 313.
Feb.
       15
           00
                Subcommittee, Garman, Falck and Greiner. H.J. 339.
Feb.
       16
           00
```

S.F. 478

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state sales and use tax exemption of sales and rentals of property used for or in aquacultural production, and including an effective date and retroactive applicability provision. (Formerly SSB 1218.)

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. S.J. 1276.
Apr.
       22
           99
       22
           99
Apr.
                Committee report. S.J. 1279.
```

22 Apr. 99 Approved. S.J. 1279.

```
Apr
      27
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 4 S J 1326
Apr
      28
           99
               Explanation of vote SJ 1352
               Immediate message SJ 1331
Apr
      27
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 1770
Apr
      27
           99
               Read first time, referred to Ways and Means H J 1780
Apr
      27
           99
```

SF 479

By Ways and Means

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales and use taxes certain equipmeused in transmitting telecommunications services (Formerly SSB 1223)

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar S J 1334
Apr
      27
           99
      27
           99
               Committee report S J 1338
Apr
               Approved SJ 1338
Apr
      27
           99
      29
           99
               Referred to Ways and Means SJ 1432
Apr
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Subcommittee, McKibben, Flynn and Johnson S J 77
Jan
      19
           00
```

SF 480

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to public expenditure and regulatory matters, makinappropriations, and providing effective dates

```
Introduced, placed on Approp calendar, under Rule 28 S J 1337
Apr
      27
          99
Apr
      27
          99
               Committee report S J 1337
Apr
      27
          99
               Approved SJ 1337
               Amendments S-3532, S-3543 filed S J 1381
Apr
      28
          99
               Amendment S-3532 withdrawn S J 1381
Apr
      28
          99
               Amendment S-3543 adopted S J 1381
Apr
      28
          99
               HF 782 substituted S J 1381
          99
Apr
      28
          99
               Withdrawn SJ 1387
Apr
      28
```

SF 481

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to the compensation and benefits for public officials an employees, providing for related matters, making appropriations, and including effective and retroactive applicability provisions (Formerly SSB 1226)

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar S J 1371
Apr
      28
           99
      28
Apr
           99
               Committee report S J 1393
               Approved SJ 1393
Apr
      28
           99
               HF 781 substituted SJ 1379
      28
           99
Apr
      28
           99
               Withdrawn S.J. 1380
Apr
```

By Iverson and Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to tobacco product manufacturers, providing penalties, and providing an effective date. Effective 5-20-99.

```
Apr. 28 99 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 1393.
```

Apr. 28 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1393.

Apr. 29 99 Committee report. S.J. 1403.

Apr. 29 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 1403.

Apr. 29 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1403.

Apr. 29 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1404.

Apr. 29 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1878.

Apr. 29 99 Read first time, referred to Administration and Rules. H.J. 1878.

Apr. 29 99 Subcommittee, Siegrist, Carroll and Jochum. H.J. 1893.

Apr. 29 99 Committee report. H.J. 1893.

Apr. 29 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 1893.

Apr. 29 99 Rule suspended, H.J. 1893.

Apr. 29 99 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1894.

Apr. 29 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1895.

Apr. 29 99 Message from House, S.J. 1420.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1428.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1428.

May 20 99 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1435e.

S.F. 2001

By Redwine.

A bill for an act relating to expenditure of primary road fund moneys for dust control on certain municipal streets. (See SF 2164.)

Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 9.

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Sexton, Kibbie and McKibben. S.J. 57.

S.F. 2002

By Angelo.

A bill for an act establishing the criminal offense of laser pointer harassment and providing a penalty.

Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 10.

Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee, Hansen, McKibben and Miller. S.J. 45.

S.F. 2003

By Miller

A bill for an act increasing the child and dependent care credit under the st. individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J 10. Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee. Hedge, Bartz and Flynn, S.J. 45

S.F. 2004

By Tinsman, Angelo, Shearer, Szymoniak, Deluhery, Veenstra, and Rittmer,

A bill for an act providing an individual and corporate tax credit for the acquisiter or modification of assistive technology or the modification of the workplace in order assist persons with a disability in the workplace and including an effective arretroactive applicability date provision.

Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 10 Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Deluhery and Johnson S.J. 45.

S.F 2005

By Tinsman and Boettger

A bill for an act relating to a senior living insurance tax credit under the individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 10
 Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Szymoniak and Tinsman. S.J 68.

S.F. 2006

By Angelo.

A bill for an act establishing certain placements in a juvenile detention or shelt--care home as a charge upon the state.

Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. S J. 10.
Jan 18 00 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Shearer and Veenstra. S.J. 68.

Feb 08 00 Fiscal note, SCS

S F. 2007

By McKean.

A bill for an act relating to responsibilities of a guardian in procuring professional services for a ward with a physical or mental disability which do not require prior countapproval. Effective 7-1-00.

Jan. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 24.

```
Referred to Judiciary SJ 24
      10
           00
Jan
               Subcommittee, Boettger, Fraise and McKean S J 46
Jan
      11
           00
Feb
      09
           00
               Committee report S J 229
Feb
      09
           00
               Recommended amendment, passage SJ 229
               Committee amendment S-5008 filed S J 229
      09
           00
Feb
Feb
      29
           00
               Committee amendment S-5008 adopted SJ 455
      29
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 455
Feb
           00
Feb
      29
           00
               Immediate message SJ 461
Feb
      29
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 474
Feb
      29
           00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 475
Mar
      01
           00
               Subcommittee, Boddicker, Jager and Shoultz H J 515
Mar
      09
           00
               Committee report H J 672
Mar
      09
           00
               Recommended passage HJ 673
Mar
      23
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 978
Mar
      28
           00
               Passed House, aves 98, navs none H J 1021
Mar
      28
           00
               Immediate message H J 1023
Mar
      28
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1096
      28
               Message from House SJ 900
Mar
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1013
Apr
      05
           00
               Signed by President S J 1013
Apr
      05
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1013
      05
           00
Apr
Apr
      05
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1013
      07
               Signed by Governor S J 1091
Apr
           00
```

SF 2008

By Hammond and Szymoniak

A bill for an act prohibiting female genital mutilation, providing education, prevention, and outreach activities, and providing a penalty

```
Jan 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 25
Jan 10 00 Referred to Judiciary S J 25
Jan 11 00 Subcommittee, McKibben, Hammond and Tinsman S J 46
```

SF 2009

By Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to physicians serving as trustees on county hospital boards

Jan	10	00	Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 25
Jan	10	00	Referred to Local Government S J 25
Jan	11	00	Subcommittee, Miller, Hammond and McKibben S J 46
Feb	28	00	Committee report S J 446
Feb	28	00	Recommended passage SJ 446
Mar	20	00	Referred to Local Government S J 726

SF 2010

By Angelo

A bill for an act relating to the traditional livestock producer's linked investm loan program by modifying eligibility requirements, and providing for a temporally preference in executing agreements. Effective 7-1-00

```
Jan
       10
           00
               Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 25
Jan
      10
           00
               Referred to Agriculture S J 25
Jan
      12
           00
               Subcommittee, Sexton, Behn and Judge S J 57
Jan
      26
           00
               Committee report S J 115
      26
           00
Jan
               Recommended passage SJ 115
Mar
      15
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none SJ 688
Mar
      15
           00
               Immediate message SJ 691
Mar
      15
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 798
Mar
      15
           00
               Read first time, referred to Agriculture H J 799
Mar
      16
           00
               Subcommittee, Teig, Drake and Mundie H J 817
Mar
      16
           00
               Committee report H J 818
Mar
      16
           00
               Recommended passage HJ 818
Mar
      23
          00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 978
Apr
      20
           00
               Amendment H-9029 filed H J 1701
Apr
      24
           00
               Amendment H-9029A adopted H J 1707
      24
           00
               Amendment H-9029B adopted H J 1707
Apr
Apr
      24
           00
               Amendment H-9050 filed H J 1707
           00
               Amendment H-9050 lost H J 1708
Apr
      24
           00
Apr
      24
               Passed House, ayes 91, navs none H J 1708
Apr
      24
           00
               Immediate message H J 1709
Apr
      24
          00
               Explanations of votes HJ 1768
Apr
      26
          00
               Explanations of votes HJ 1941
Apr
      24
          00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5569 S J 1319
      25
          00
               Senate concurred S-5569 S J 1349
Apr
Apr
      25
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none S J 1350
Apr
      25
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1351
      25
          00
Apr
               Message from Senate HJ 1774
          00
Apr
      26
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment SJ 1442
Apr
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1442
      26
          00
               Signed by President S J 1442
Apr
Apr
      26
          00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1442
Apr
      26
          00
               Sent to Governor S J 1442
May
      09
          00
               Signed by Governor S J 1456
```

SF 2011

By Redwine

A bill for an act allowing teaching parents to provide driver education instruction

Jan	11	00	Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 45		
Jan	11	00	Referred to Transportation S J 45		
Jan	12	00	Subcommittee, Jensen, Judge and Rittmer	SJ	57

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act concerning unemployment compensation by relieving unemployment compensation charges for employees who become unemployed due to a presidentially declared disaster.

```
Jan. 11 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 45
Jan. 11 00 Referred to State Government. S.J 45.
Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Deluhery and Lundby. S.J. 57.
```

S.F. 2013

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to state budgetary matters by providing for reductions and supplementation of appropriations for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1999, transferring, crediting, and appropriating certain moneys, and providing effective dates. (Formerly SSB 3000.)

```
Jan.
                Introduced, placed on Approp. calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 45.
       11
           00
Jan.
       11
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 46.
Jan.
                Approved. S.J. 46.
       11
           00
Jan.
       12
          00
                Amendment S-5001 filed, S.J. 57.
                Amendment S-5001 withdrawn, S.J. 59.
Jan.
       13
           00
Jan.
                Amendment S-5002 filed. S J. 59.
       13
           00
Jan.
               Amendment S-5002 adopted, S.J. 59.
       13
           00
Jan.
       13
           00
               HF 2039 substituted, S.J. 59.
```

Jan. 13 00 Withdrawn, S.J. 60.

S.F. 2014

By Angelo and Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to law enforcement in state parks and providing for an appropriation.

```
Jan.
       12
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 54.
           00
Jan.
       12
                Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 54.
           00
Jan.
       18
           00
                Subcommittee, Rehberg, Black and King S.J. 68.
Jan.
       31
           00
                Fiscal note, SCS.
```

S.F. 2015

By Angelo.

A bill for an act relating to the enhanced criminal penalties associated with sexually predatory offenses and providing an effective date. Effective 3-31-00.

```
Jan. 12 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 54. Jan. 12 00 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 54.
```

```
Jan
      19
           00
               Subcommittee, Angelo, Dvorsky and Tinsman S J 77
Feb
      02
           00
               Committee report S J 173
Feb
      02
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 173
Feb
               Amendment S-5009 filed S J 251
      10
          00
Feb
               Amendment S-5009 adopted SJ 412
      28
          00
Feb
               Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none S J 412
      28
          00
Feb
      28
          00
               Immediate message SJ 416
Feb
      28
          00
               Message from Senate HJ 456
Feb
      29
           00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary HJ 468
Mar
      01
           00
               Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, Ford and Millage H J 515
Mar
      07
          00
               Committee report H J 593
               Recommended passage HJ 593
Mar
      07
          00
Mar
      09
          00
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar
      23
          00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 978
Mar
      28
          00
               Passed House, aves 97, navs none H J 1027
Mar
      28
          00
               Immediate message H J 1029
Mar
      28
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 1096
Mar
      28
          00
               Message from House SJ 900
Mar
      30
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 958
Mar
      30
          00
               Signed by President S J 958
               Signed by Speaker S J 958
Mar
      30
          00
Mar
      30
          00
               Sent to Governor SJ 958
Mar
               Signed by Governor S J 979
      31
          00
```

SF 2016

By Angelo

A bill for an act relating to the criminal penalties for violations of sex offend ϵ registry requirements and providing an effective date

```
Jan 12 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 55
Jan 12 00 Referred to Judiciary S J 55
Jan 19 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Dvorsky and Tinsman S J 77
```

SF 2017

By Johnson

A bill for an act requiring the director of the department of natural resources, in conjunction with the director of the department of education, to publicize the energy bank program to school districts and encourage participation in the program

Jan	12	00	Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 55
Jan	12	00	Referred to Natural Resources and Environment S J 55
Jan	18	00	Subcommittee, Johnson, Deluhery and Miller S J 68

SF 2018

By Johnson.

A bill for an act directing the departments of education, revenue and finance, and management to conduct a study of funding inequities within the kindergarten through grade twelve public school system.

```
Jan. 12 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 55.
```

Jan. 12 00 Referred to Education, S.J. 55.

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Connolly and Veenstra. S.J. 77.

S.F. 2019

By Johnson.

A bill for an act requiring an examination of ways to encourage state agencies and school districts to consider the feasibility of joint ventures.

```
Jan. 12 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 55.
```

Jan. 12 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 55.

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Gaskill and Szymoniak. S.J. 77.

S.F. 2020

By Maddox.

A bill for an act relating to damage disclosure statements for motor vehicles.

```
Jan. 12 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 55.
```

Jan. 12 00 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 55.

Jan. 25 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCoy. S.J. 102.

S.F. 2021

By Hammond.

A bill for an act relating to the criteria used in awarding physical custody or physical care of a child.

```
Jan. 12 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 55.
```

Jan. 12 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 56.

Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Boettger and Shearer. S.J. 68.

S.F. 2022

By Johnson.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of a safe schools infrastructure block grant program and making an appropriation.

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 56.

SBH-202

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Jan. 12 00 Referred to Education, S J 56.

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Harper and Redwine. S.J. 77.

S.F. 2023

By Johnson.

A bill for an act directing the department of education to conduct a feasibility st of reorganization and sharing incentives for school districts.

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 56.

Jan. 12 00 Referred to Education. S.J 56.

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Dvorsky and Sexton. S.J. 77.

S.F. 2024

By Drake, Kibbie, Johnson, Angelo, Bartz, Behn, Boettger, Freeman, Gaskill, Hederiverson, Jensen, King, Kramer, Lamberti, Lundby, Maddox, McKean, McKibbi McLaren, Miller, Redfern, Redwine, Rehberg, Rife, Rittmer, Schuerer, Sext Tinsman, Veenstra, Zieman, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorss Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Gronstal, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Judge, McCo Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the commission of veterans affairs for contribution toward the construction of a national World War II memorial.

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 56.

Jan. 12 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 56.

Jan. 13 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and Schuerer. S.J. 62.

Jan. 13 00 Committee report. S.J. 62.

Jan. 13 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 62.

Jan. 14 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 64.

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Rife, Hedge and Horn. S.J. 77.

Jan. 19 00 Committee report. S.J. 78.

Jan. 19 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 78.

Jan. 20 00 HF 2059 substituted. S.J. 84.

Jan. 20 00 Withdrawn, S.J. 85.

S.F. 2025

By Zieman.

A bill for an act providing for a .08 blood alcohol concentration standard for operating while intoxicated offenses.

Jan. 18 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 68.

Jan. 18 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J 68.

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, McKean, Fraise and McKibben S.J. 77

By Harper.

A bill for an act requiring the blood typing of a newborn for the purpose of inclusion of blood type information on the newborn's birth certificate and providing an effective date.

Jan. 18 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 68.
Jan. 18 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 68.
Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Harper, Redwine and Veenstra. S.J. 113.

S.F. 2027

By Zieman.

A bill for an act providing for administrative license revocation for any driver under twenty-one who drives while having a blood alcohol concentration above .01.

Jan. 19 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 76.
Jan. 19 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 76.
Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, McKean, Fraise and McKibben. S.J. 113.

S.F. 2028

By Rife.

A bill for an act relating to commercial breeders of dogs and cats.

Jan. 19 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 76.
Jan. 19 00 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 76.
Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee, Soukup, Judge and Sexton. S.J. 124.

S.F. 2029

By Johnson.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of tax revenues from the local option sales and services tax for school infrastructure purposes collected in a county and providing an effective and applicability date provision.

Jan. 20 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 81.
Jan. 20 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 81.
Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Flynn and Hedge. S.J. 120.

S.F. 2030

By McKean.

A bill for an act relating to the date of the primary election and providing an effective date and applicability date.

```
Jan 20 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 81
Jan 20 00 Referred to State Government S J 81
Jan 27 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Connolly and Sexton S J 124
```

SF 2031

By Angelo

A bill for an act relating to violations of the sex offender registry requirements a providing an effective date Various effective dates, see bill

```
Jan
       20
           00
               Introduced, referred to Judiciary SJ 83
Jan
       26
           00
               Subcommittee, Angelo, Dvorsky and Tinsman S J 113
Feb
      02
           00
               Committee report S J 173
Feb
      02
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 173
Feb
      07
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none SJ 192
Feb
      08
           00
               Explanation of vote SJ 204
Feb
           00
               Explanation of vote SJ 308
       17
Feb
      07
           00
               Immediate message SJ 192
Feb
      07
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 228
Feb
      08
           00
               Read first time, passed on file H J 237
Feb
           00
               Amendment H-8024 filed H J 279
       10
Feb
       16
           00
               Substituted for HF 2154 H J 318
               Amendment H-8038 filed H J 320
Feb
       16
           00
Feb
       16
           00
               Amendment H-8038 adopted H J 321
Feb
       16
           00
               Amendment H-8024 as amended, adopted HJ 321
Feb
      16
           00
               Passed House, ayes 98, navs none HJ 321
Feb
      16
           00
               Immediate message HJ 322
Feb
      22
           00
               Explanation of vote HJ 386
Feb
      17
               Message from House, with amendment S-5011 S J 306
           00
Mar
      27
           00
               Senate concurred S-5011 S J 857
Mar
      27
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none SJ 858
Mar
      27
               Immediate message SJ 858
           00
Mar
      28
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1017
Apr
      03
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 978
      03
           00
               Signed by President SJ 978
Apr
      03
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 978
Apr
Apr
      03
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 978
Apr
      05
           00
               Signed by Governor SJ 1042
```

SF 2032

By Fink

A bill for an act relating to the information included when a payor of income withholds a child support obligor's income for payment to the clerk of the district courrer to the collection services center.

```
    Jan 20 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources S J 83
    Jan 26 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Bartz and Shearer S J 113
```

By Fink.

A bill for an act relating to replacement crash parts used in motor vehicles damaged in collisions and making a remedy applicable.

```
Jan. 20 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 84.
Jan. 25 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCov. S.J. 102.
```

S.F. 2034

By McCoy, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Gronstal, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Judge, Kibbie, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to individual and group accident and sickness insurance, nonprofit health service plans, health maintenance organizations, and Medicare supplemental insurance policies, by mandating coverage for anesthesia and certain hospital charges associated with the provision of dental care services. (See SF 2408.)

```
Jan. 20 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 87. Jan. 20 00 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 87.
```

Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, McCoy and Schuerer. S.J. 113.

S.F. 2035

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act changing the name of the forests and forestry division of the department of natural resources to the forests and prairies division and expanding its responsibilities. (Formerly SSB 3005.)

```
Jan. 21 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 90.
```

Jan. 21 00 Committee report. S.J. 93.

Jan. 21 00 Approved. S.J. 93.

Feb. 29 00 Amendment S-5038 filed, S.J. 483.

Mar. 22 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 804.

Apr. 10 00 Amendment S-5038 adopted, S.J 1082.

Apr. 10 00 HF 2090 substituted, S.J. 1082.

Apr. 10 00 Withdrawn, S.J. 1083.

S.F. 2036

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act to repeal the upper Mississippi riverway compact. (Formerly SSB 3007.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Jan. 21 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 90.
```

Jan. 21 00 Committee report. S.J. 93.

Jan. 21 00 Approved. S.J. 93.

- Jan. 31 00 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none. S.J. 127.
- Jan. 31 00 Immediate message. S.J. 127.
- Feb. 01 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 135.
- Feb. 01 00 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 140.
- Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Brauns, Holmes and Jochum. H.J. 153.
- Feb. 15 00 Committee report. H.J. 312.
- Feb. 15 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 313.
- Mar. 23 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 970.
- Mar. 23 00 Immediate message. H.J. 971.
- Mar. 23 00 Message from House. S.J. 838.
- Mar. 29 00 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 926.
- Mar. 29 00 Signed by President. S.J. 926.
- Mar. 29 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 926.
- Mar. 29 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 926.
- Mar. 31 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 979.

By Boettger.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the state board of educational examiners to develop a code of professional rights and responsibilities, practices, ethics for practitioners. (See SF 2339.)

- Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 100.
- Jan. 25 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 100.
- Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Dvorsky and Redwine. S.J. 113.

S.F. 2038

By Harper.

A bill for an act providing for education requirements for motor vehicle dealers $*\circ \circ$ providing penalties.

- Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 100.
- Jan. 25 00 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 100.
- Jan. 25 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCoy. S.J. 102.

S.F. 2039

By Harper.

A bill for an act relating to the carrying and transportation of antique firearm (See SF 2358.)

- Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 100.
- Jan. 25 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 101.
- Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Hammond and Miller, S.J. 113.

By Lamberti.

A bill for an act relating to the assignment of child support to the department of human services for a child in need of assistance placed in the custody of the department.

```
Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 101.
Jan. 25 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J 101.
Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Hammond and Redwine. S.J. 113.
```

S.F. 2041

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the deduction of interest paid on education loans under the individual income tax and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision.

```
Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 101.
Jan. 25 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J 101.
Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee, Redwine, Harper and McLaren. S.J 120.
```

S.F. 2042

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of special support family farming motor vehicle registration plates, establishing fees, and making an appropriation. (See SF 2084.)

```
Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 101
Jan. 25 00 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 101.
Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Kibbie, Jensen and McKean. S.J. 113
Feb. 02 00 Fiscal note. SCS.
```

S.F. 2043

By Bolkcom.

A bill for an act providing for the purchase of service credit by a member of the peace officers retirement system or the municipal fire and police retirement system for certain service earned in another public retirement system.

```
Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 101.
Jan. 25 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 101.
Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Drake and Kibbie. S.J. 124.
```

By Bolkcom, Fink, and Dvorsky.

A bill for an act restricting the application of pesticides and fertilizers in cities . $\neg 1$ providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 101.
```

Jan. 25 00 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 101.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Kibbie and Veenstra. S.J. 159.

S.F. 2045

By Bolkcom and Lundby.

A bill for an act allowing cities to adopt ordinances to assess a local public transsurcharge on city parking violations.

```
Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 102.
```

Jan. 25 00 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 102.

Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Bolkcom, McKean and McKibben. S.J. 113.

Feb. 03 00 Committee report. S.J. 186.

Feb. 03 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 186.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 726.

S.F. 2046

By Bolkcom, Dearden, Dvorsky, Hammond, McCoy, Shearer, and Harper.

A bill for an act to raise the state minimum hourly wage and the minimum hourly wage paid to employees serving a training period.

```
Jan. 25 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 102.
```

Jan. 25 00 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J. 102.

Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, King, Behn and Dearden. S.J. 113.

S.F. 2047

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of county officers with respect to county warrants. (Formerly SSB 3001.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Jan. 26 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 108.
```

Jan. 26 00 Approved. S.J. 115.

Mar. 06 00 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 526.

Mar. 06 00 Immediate message. S.J. 528.

Mar. 07 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 563.

Mar. 07 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government. H.J. 564.

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Arnold and Reynolds. H.J. 644.

Mar. 14 00 Committee report. H.J. 764.

Jan. 26 00 Committee report. S.J. 115.

```
Mar
      14
           00
               Recommended passage HJ 764
      23
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 978
Mar
           00
Mar.
      30
           00
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none H.J 1153
Mar.
      30
           00
               Immediate message H J 1154
      03
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1192
Apr.
               Explanation of vote HJ 1654
Apr.
      19
           00
               Message from House S J 974
Apr.
      03
           00
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1115
Apr.
      11
      11
           00
               Signed by President S J 1115
Apr.
Apr.
      11
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1115
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1115
      11
Apr.
```

Signed by Governor S J 1152

S.F. 2048

Apr.

By State Government

13 00

A bill for an act providing for the appointment and length of terms for members added to a hospital board of trustees $\,$ (Formerly SSB 3004) Effective 7-1-00

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 108
Jan
      26
           00
Jan.
      26
           00
               Committee report SJ 115
Jan
      26
           00
               Approved SJ 115
Feb
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 146
      01
           00
Feb
               Immediate message SJ 147
      01
           00
Feb.
      02
           00
               Message from Senate H J 150
Feb.
      03
           00
               Read first time, referred to State Government HJ 161
               Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Arnold and Whitead H J 168
Feb.
      03
           00
Mar.
      14
           00
               Committee report H J 765
Mar
      14
           00
               Recommended passage HJ 765
Mar.
      22
           00
               Passed House, ayes 99, nays none HJ 891
Mar.
      22
           00
               Immediate message H J 893
Mar
      22
               Message from House SJ 810
           00
Mar
      27
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 879
Mar
      27
           00
               Signed by President S J 879
Mar
               Signed by Speaker S J 879
      27
           00
Mar
      27
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 879
Mar.
      29
               Signed by Governor S J 939
           00
```

SF 2049

By Freeman

A bill for an act providing an exception from regulation as a food establishment for hospital bake shops and cafeterias selling nonpotentially hazardous baked goods

Jan	26	00	Introduced, under Rule 28 SJ 109		
Jan	26	00	Referred to State Government SJ 109		
Jan	31	00	Subcommittee, Schuerer, Fink and Sexton	sj	138

SF. 2050

By Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to notification made by a law enforcement office of connection with an arrest for domestic abuse assault.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 109.

Jan. 26 00 Referred to Judiciary. S J. 109

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Fraise and McKean, S.J. 145

S.F. 2051

By Maddox and Szymoniak

A bill for an act authorizing alternative means of publication of city not hearings, and other official actions.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 109.

Jan 26 00 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 109.

Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Hammond and Rife. S.J. 120.

Feb 15 00 Amendment S-5010 filed S.J. 287.

S.F. 2052

By Maddox.

A bill for an act relating to the value of property or services obtained through or criminal offense of fraudulent use of a credit card.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 109.

Jan. 26 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 109.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Hammond and McKean. S.J 145

Feb 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 286.

Feb. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 286.

Feb. 21 00 Fiscal note. SCS

Feb. 22 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J 336.

Feb 24 00 Explanation of vote S.J 390.

Feb. 22 00 Immediate message. S J 337.

Feb. 23 00 Message from Senate. H J 401.

Feb. 24 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 423.

Mar. 03 00 Subcommittee, Kettering, Parmenter and Sunderbruch. H.J. 546

Mar. 08 00 Committee report. H.J. 647.

Mar. 08 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 647.

Mar. 08 00 Committee amendment H-8257 filed. H.J. 648.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.

By Rehberg, Veenstra, Zieman, Behn, Kibbie, Lundby, Schuerer, Boettger, and McCoy.

A bill for an act making an appropriation and allocating moneys to school districts to pay for the costs of making technology available to students attending accredited nonpublic schools. (See SF 2255)

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 109. Jan. 26 00 Referred to Education, S.J. 109.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Boettger and Connolly S J 171

S F 2054

By Harper, Black, Deluhery, Fink, Fraise, Kibbie, and Shearer.

A bill for an act providing for a .08 blood alcohol concentration limit for motor vehicle operating while intoxicated offenses.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 109

Jan. 26 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J 109.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, McKean, Fraise and Hansen. S.J 145.

S.F. 2055

By Harper, Lundby, Soukup, Hammond, Bolkcom, Shearer, Fink, Hansen, Connolly, Black, Gronstal, Szymoniak, and Tinsman

A bill for an act providing unemployment compensation benefits to individuals who quit employment due to domestic violence.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 110

Jan. 26 00 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J 110.

Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Fraise and Hedge. S J 113.

S.F. 2056

By McCov.

A bill for an act relating to operating a vessel while intoxicated, and providing penalties.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 110.

Jan. 26 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 110.

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Bartz and Black. S J. 139

By Hammond, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynon, Fraise, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Szymoniak, and Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa empowerment board membership by add $m \in \mathfrak{t}$ state agency member to the board.

Jan. 27 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 124.

Jan. 27 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 124.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Harper and Tinsman. S.J. 171.

S.F. 2058

By Lundby.

A bill for an act creating a new offense of aggressive driving, providing t instruction relating to the hazards of aggressive driving, and providing penalties.

Jan. 27 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 124.

Jan. 27 00 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 124.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Kibbie, Jensen and Sexton. S.J. 145.

S.F. 2059

By Harper.

A bill for an act relating to payment of education costs for certain juvenile facilit and providing an effective date. (See SF 2294.)

Jan. 27 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 124.

Jan. 27 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 124.

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Harper and Sexton. S.J. 139.

S.F. 2060

By Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to the rule against perpetuities.

Jan. 27 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 124.

Jan. 27 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 124.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Hansen and McKean. S.J. 145.

S.F. 2061

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the registration and licensing duties of the county recorder and providing for other properly related matters. (Formerly SSB 3011.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Jan. 31 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J 136.
```

Jan. 31 00 Committee report SJ 140

Jan. 31 00 Approved S.J. 140

Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none S.J 415.

Feb. 28 00 Immediate message S.J. 416

Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J 447.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J 468

Mar. 07 00 Subcommittee, Weidman, Brauns and May, H.J 591

Mar. 09 00 Committee report. H.J. 673.

Mar. 09 00 Recommended passage. H.J 673.

Mar. 22 00 Passed House, ayes 100, nays none H J 893

Mar. 22 00 Immediate message H.J 893.

Mar. 22 00 Message from House SJ 811.

Mar. 28 00 Reported correctly enrolled S.J. 919.

Mar. 28 00 Signed by President S J. 919

Mar. 28 00 Signed by Speaker S.J. 919

 $\begin{tabular}{lll} Mar. & 28 & 00 & Sent to Governor S J. 919 \\ \end{tabular}$

Mar. 30 00 Signed by Governor S.J. 978.

S.F. 2062

By Lamberti.

A bill for an act relating to the eligibility of certain school organizations to conduct games and raffles. (See SF 2143.)

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 136.

Jan. 31 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 136.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Fink and Schuerer S.J. 159.

S.F. 2063

By Dvorsky and Bolkcom

A bill for an act relating to retirement benefits for employees covered by the Iowa public employees' retirement system who are also certain elective officials.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 136

Jan. 31 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 137.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 159.

S.F. 2064

By Dvorsky.

A bill for an act relating to establishing a bona fide retirement for school employees in the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 137.

Jan. 31 00 Referred to State Government S.J. 137

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Drake and Kibbie. S.J. 159.

By Rehberg

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of law enforcement officers at parks. (See SF 2362.)

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J 144.

Feb. 01 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment, S J 145

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Black and King, S.J. 171.

S.F. 2066

By Kibbie, Harper, Soukup, Hammond, Bolkcom, Dvorsky, Deluhery, and Shearer

A bill for an act providing for the marketing of livestock by prohibiting prdiscrimination and providing penalties

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 145.

Feb 01 00 Referred to Agriculture S.J. 145.

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Judge and Veenstra. S.J 185.

S.F 2067

By Connolly.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education relating of training programs for adult volunteers who work with adolescent youths in after schementoring programs.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 145.

Feb. 01 00 Referred to Education, S.J. 145.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Angelo and Connolly S.J. 159.

S.F. 2068

By McKıbben

A bill for an act relating to the repeal of the state inheritance tax and $st\beta$ qualified use inheritance tax.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 147.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bolkcom and McKibben, S.J. 160.

S.F. 2069

By Hammond.

A bill for an act providing for standing referrals made by a primary care physician

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 156.

Feb. 01 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 156.

Feb. 07 00 Subcommittee, Redwine, Hammond and Veenstra. S.J. 196.

By Veenstra, Rehberg, Behn, Zieman, Hedge, Boettger, King, Kibbie, Flynn, Schuerer, and Angelo.

A bill for an act relating to the tuition tax credit under the individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

```
Feb. 01 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 156
Feb. 01 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 157.
Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Flynn and Hedge S.J. 171.
```

S F 2071

By Sexton.

A bill for an act relating to certain state and municipal agencies by making changes relating to the provision of and training for fire protection service and emergency medical service, by amending the powers and duties of townships and township officers, and by providing for the nonpartisan election of township officers.

```
Feb. 02 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 167
Feb. 02 00 Referred to Local Government S J 167
Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Hammond and Rife, S J 171
```

S.F. 2072

By Connolly, Black, Bolkcom, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of the state percent of growth for purposes of the state school foundation program and providing an applicability date

```
Feb. 02 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 167.
Feb. 02 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 167.
Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Angelo and Harper. S.J. 185.
```

S.F. 2073

By Fink.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of the state board of education by striking the requirement that the state board adopt rules relating to the incorporation of accountability for student achievement into the education standards and accreditation process and making related changes.

```
Feb. 02 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 168
Feb. 02 00 Referred to Education. S J. 168.
Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Redwine, Fink and Sexton S.J. 185.
```

S.F. 2074

By Lamberti.

A bill for an act authorizing disclosure of certain information to the legal guarday of an individual receiving assistance or services from the department of hum asservices.

```
Feb. 02 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 168.
```

Feb. 02 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J 168.

Feb. 07 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Bartz and Harper. S.J. 196.

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 353.

Feb. 22 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 353.

Feb. 28 00 Amendment S-5025 filed, S.J. 427.

Feb. 28 00 Amendment S-5025 adopted. S.J. 427.

Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 427.

Feb. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 428.

Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 456.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 468.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Boal, Davis and Kreiman, H.J. 494.

Mar. 09 00 Committee report. H.J. 672.

Mar. 09 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 672.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.

S.F. 2075

By Veenstra, Boettger, Behn, Redfern, King, Redwine, Angelo, Hedge, Lamberts McKean, and Bartz.

A bill for an act establishing covenant marriages and providing an effective date.

Feb. 02 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 168.

Feb. 02 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 168.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Fraise and Lamberti. S.J. 171.

S.F. 2076

By Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the use of marijuana for therapeutic purposes and establishing a marijuana therapeutic research program.

Feb. 02 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 168.

Feb. 02 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 168.

Feb. 07 00 Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Szymoniak. S.J. 196.

S.F. 2077

By Flynn and Fraise.

A bill for an act creating a merchant marine bonus fund and making an appropriation. (See SF 2141.)

Feb.	02	00	Introd	uced,	under	Rule 28	3 S.J.	168.

Feb. 02 00 Referred to State Government. S.J 168

Feb. 07 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and Sexton. S.J. 196.

S.F. 2078

By Maddox.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of theft.

```
Feb.
       02
           00
                Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 168.
Feb.
       02
           00
                Referred to Judiciary S.J. 169
Feb.
       02
                Subcommittee, Maddox, Lamberti and McCoy. S.J. 172.
           00
Feb.
       15
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 286.
Feb.
                Recommended passage. S J. 286.
       15
           00
                Fiscal note. SCS.
Feb.
       21
           00
Mar.
       02
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 514.
Mar.
      06
           00
                Explanations of votes. S.J 536.
```

Mar. 02 00 Immediate message S.J. 514. Mar. 03 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 543.

Mar. 06 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 547.

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Jager and Parmenter H.J. 644.

S.F. 2079

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

23 00

23 00

23 00

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the prohibition of shipping or importing into the state, or the offering for sale, selling, transporting, distributing, or possessing within the state, of cigarettes and tobacco products which were previously exported from or which are manufactured for use outside the United States, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective date. Effective 4-17-00.

Feb.	02	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 169.
Feb.	02	00	Committee report S.J. 173.
Feb.	02	00	Approved. S.J. 173.
Feb.	21	00	Fiscal note, SCS.
Feb.	29	00	Amendment S-5031 filed. S.J. 469
Feb.	29	00	Amendment S-5031 adopted. S J. 469.
Feb.	29	00	Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J 469
Feb.	29	00	Immediate message. S.J 472.
Mar.	01	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 500.
Mar.	01	00	Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 502.
Mar.	03	00	Subcommittee, Thomson, Davis and Shoultz. H.J. 546.
Mar.	09	00	Committee report. H J. 673.
Mar.	09	00	Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 673.
Mar.	09	00	Committee amendment H-8302 filed. H.J. 675.
Mar.	22	00	Amendment H-8509 filed. H.J. 935.
Mar.	22	00	Amendments H-8515, H-8517 filed H.J 937.

Amendment H-8515 lost H.J. 972.

Point of order raised H-8517. H.J. 974.

Ruled not germane H-8517. H.J 974.

- Mar. 23 00 Motion to suspend rules H-8517. H.J. 974. Mar. 23 00 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 975.
- Mar. 23 00 Amendment H-8517 adopted. H.J. 975.
- Mar. 23 00 Amendment H-8509 out of order, H.J. 975.
- Mar. 23 00 Motion filed to reconsider vote H-8515. H.J. 975.
- Mar. 23 00 Motion to reconsider H-8515 failed. H.J. 975
- Mar. 23 00 Committee amendment H-8302 as amended, adopted, H.J. 975.
- Mar. 23 00 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 975.
- Mar. 23 00 Immediate message. H.J. 978.
- Mar. 27 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5242. S.J. 846.
- Apr. 05 00 Senate refused to concur S-5242. S.J. 1010.
- Apr. 05 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1012.
- Apr. 05 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1237.
- Apr., 05 00 House receded. H.J. 1266.
- Apr. 05 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 1. H.J. 1267.
- Apr. 05 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1268.
- Apr. 11 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423.
- Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 05 00 Message from House. S.J. 1038.
- Apr. 14 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 14 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 14 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 14 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 17 00 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1191.

S.F. 2080

By Harper, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammor Kibbie, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the individual income tax by eliminating the deduction of the federal income taxes paid, decreasing the tax rates, increasing the amount of the income exclusion for single individuals, and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions.

- Feb. 02 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 169.
- Feb. 02 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 169.
- Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bolkcom and Drake. S.J. 185.

S.F. 2081

By Lamberti.

A bill for an act relating to minors' school driver's licenses.

- Feb. 02 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 169.
- Feb. 02 00 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 169.
- Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Fink and Rittmer. S.J. 248.

S.F 2082

By Education

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of the state percent of growth for purposes of the state school foundation program and providing an applicability date (Formerly SSB 3054.) Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb.
      02
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J. 169.
Feb.
      02
           00
               Committee report SJ 172
Feb.
      02
           00
               Approved. S.J 172
Feb.
      03
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 2 S J 177
Feb.
      03
               Explanation of vote S J 188.
           00
Feb.
               Immediate message SJ 177
      03
           00
Feb.
      03
           00
               Message from Senate H J 163
Feb.
               Read first time, passed on file, H J 163
      03
           00
Feb.
      03
           00
               Substituted for HF 2137 HJ. 164
Feb.
      03
           00
               Amendment H-8009 filed H J 164
Feb.
      03
           00
               Amendment H-8009 withdrawn HJ 164
Feb.
      03
           00
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none H.J 165.
Feb.
      03
           00
               Immediate message, H.J 166
Feb.
      07
               Explanation of vote H J 228
           00
Feb.
      07
           00
               Message from House S.J 192.
Feb.
      07
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled S.J. 198
Feb.
               Signed by President S.J 198
      07
           00
Feb.
      07
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 198
Feb.
      07
           00
               Sent to Governor, S J. 198
Feb.
      09
               Signed by Governor S.J 230
           00
```

S.F. 2083

By Transportation

A bill for an act prohibiting motor vehicle manufacturers, distributors, wholesalers, and importers from being licensed as, owning an interest in, operating, or controlling a motor vehicle dealer, providing exceptions, and making a penalty applicable (Formerly SSB 3012)

```
00
Feb.
      02
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 169
Feb.
      02
           00
                Committee report. S J. 174
Feb.
      02
           00
                Approved S.J 174
Feb.
      14
           00
                HF 2106 substituted, S.J 254.
Feb.
      14
           00
               Withdrawn, S.J. 255.
```

S.F. 2084

By Transportation

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of special support family farming motor vehicle registration plates, establishing fees, and making an appropriation. (Formerly SF 2042.)

Feb	02	00	Introduced,	placed	on calendar,	under	Rule 28	$_{\rm SJ}$	170.
-----	----	----	-------------	--------	--------------	-------	---------	-------------	------

Feb 02 00 Committee report. S J 174.

Feb 02 00 Approved. S J. 174.

Feb 07 00 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Transportation S J 726.

S.F. 2085

By Judge and Freeman

A bill for an act providing for a rebuttable presumption regarding the percent apportioned each party for payment of postsecondary education expenses undepostsecondary education subsidy

Feb 03 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 182

Feb 03 00 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 182.

Feb 03 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Fraise and McKean, S J 185

S.F. 2086

By Judge and Miller.

A bill for an act appropriating funds for the acquisition and remodeling of building for relocation of the Iowa public employees' retirement system headquarthand providing an effective date

Feb 03 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 182.

Feb 03 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 182

Feb 07 00 Subcommittee, Kibbie, Maddox and Rittmer S.J. 196

Feb 16 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Rittmer, Kibbie and Maddox. S J. 299.

S.F. 2087

By Kibbie, Black, Connolly, Deluhery, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Shearer, Souk \mathfrak{u}_1 Judge, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle fuels, by providing for fuel qualistandards regulated by the department of agriculture and land stewardship, providing for the transportation, sale, and dispensing of oxygenated fuel, providing for the revenues, and making penalties applicable.

Feb 03 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 182.

Feb. 03 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment S.J. 182.

Feb 07 00 Subcommittee, Kibbie, Johnson and Rehberg. S J 196.

S.F. 2088

By Freeman

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of a telephone listing that misrepresents the name and location of a business and making penalties applicable.

```
0.3
           00
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 182.
Feb.
Feb.
       03
           00
                Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 182.
Feb.
       03
           00
                Subcommittee, Redfern, Horn and McKean, S.J. 185.
```

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to collection of the physical plant and equipment property tax levy in certain urban renewal areas and providing an applicability date. (Formerly SSB 3010.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       03
           00
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J.
                    183.
Feb.
       03
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 187.
Feb.
       03
           00
                Approved. S.J. 187.
Feb.
       07
           00
                Fiscal note, SCS.
Feb.
       10
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 233.
Feb.
       10
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 234.
Feb.
       11
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 285.
Feb.
       14
           00
                Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 291.
Feb.
       16
           00
                Subcommittee, Boal, Frevert and Lord, H.J. 339.
Feb
       29
                Committee report. H.J 496.
           00
Feb.
       29
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 496.
Feb.
       29
           00
                Committee amendment H-8079 filed H.J. 497.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Amendment H-8400 filed. H.J. 824.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Amendment H-8400 adopted, H.J. 824.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Committee amendment H-8079 as amended, adopted. H.J. 824.
Mar
       20
           00
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J 825.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 840.
Mar.
       21
                Message from House, with amendment S-5180. S.J. 777.
           00
Mar.
       27
                Senate concurred S-5180. S.J. 855.
           00
       27
Mar.
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, navs none. S.J. 856.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 858.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1017.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S J. 989.
Apr.
      04
           00
                Signed by President. S J. 989.
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 989.
Apr.
      04
           00
Apr.
      04
           00
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 989.
Apr.
      06
           00
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1073.
```

S.F. 2090

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act providing for the registration of environmental auditors. (Formerly SSB 3008.)

```
Feb.
       03
           00
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 183.
Feb.
       03
           00
                Placed on calendar, S.J. 183.
Feb.
       03
           00
```

Committee report, S.J. 187.

Feb 03 00 Approved, S.J. 187.

- Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J 424.
- Feb. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 447.
- Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Environmental Protection. H J 469.
- Mar. 02 00 Subcommittee, Bradley, Gipp and Witt. H.J. 540.

SF 2091

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to procedures for discontinuance of a city $\,$ (Formerly $\,$ 3039.) Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 03 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 183.
- Feb. 03 00 Placed on calendar, S.J. 183.
- Feb. 03 00 Committee report. S.J 186.
- Feb. 03 00 Approved. S.J. 186.
- Feb. 29 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 456.
- Feb 29 00 Immediate message. S.J 461.
- Feb. 29 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 475
- Feb. 29 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 476.
- Mar. 06 00 Substituted for HF 2281. H.J. 557.
- Mar. 06 00 Passed House, ayes 100, nays none. H.J. 557.
- Mar. 06 00 Immediate message. H.J. 558.
- Mar. 06 00 Message from House. S.J. 535
- Mar. 13 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J 621
- Mar. 13 00 Signed by President. S.J 621.
- Mar. 13 00 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 621.
- Mar. 13 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 621.
- Mar. 14 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 676.

S.F. 2092

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to statutory corrections which may adjust language reflect current practices, insert earlier omissions, delete redundancies and inacciaracies, delete temporary language, resolve inconsistencies and conflicts, update ongoing provisions, or remove ambiguities and providing effective dates. (Former SSB 3014.) Various effective dates, see bill.

- Feb. 07 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. S.J. 190.
- Feb. 07 00 Committee report. S.J. 198.
- Feb. 07 00 Approved. S.J. 198.
- Feb. 08 00 Committee amendment S-5007 filed. S.J. 217.
- Feb. 28 00 Committee amendment S-5007 adopted S.J. 416.
- Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 416.
- Feb. 28 00 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 452.
- Feb. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 416.
- Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 457.
- Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 469.
- Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Kettering, Parmenter and Sukup. H.J. 515.

```
Mar. 08 00 Committee report. H.J. 647.
```

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978. Mar. 30 00 Committee amendment H-8255 adopted. H.J. 1154.

Mar. 30 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1155.

Mar. 30 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1161.

Mar. 30 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1165.

Apr. 03 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.

Apr. 03 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5315. S.J. 975.

Apr. 05 00 Senate concurred S-5315. S.J. 1026.

Apr. 05 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1027.

Apr. 05 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1029. Apr. 06 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1286.

Apr. 25 00 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1375.

Apr. 25 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1375.

Apr. 25 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1375.

Apr. 25 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1375. Apr. 25 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1375.

May 03 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1456.

S.F. 2093

By Sexton.

A bill for an act relating to a requirement that the state department of transportation purchase soydiesel fuel for use in its vehicles. (See SF 2256.)

Feb. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. S.J. 191.

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Sexton, Drake and Kibbie, S.J. 248.

S.F. 2094

By Lamberti.

A bill for an act relating to interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur harvesting and providing a penalty. (See SF 2300.)

Feb. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 191.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Black and Freeman, S.J. 214.

S.F. 2095

By Fink.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to provide advance funding to school districts with an unusual need to provide a program or other special assistance to non-English speaking pupils because of the district's location.

Feb. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Education, S.J. 191.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Boettger and Fink. S.J. 214.

Mar. 08 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 647.

S.F. 2096

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation to cities and counties of states franchise tax revenues received from financial institutions.

Feb. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 191.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bolkcom and Jensen. S.J. 222.

S.F. 2097

By Sexton.

A bill for an act providing supplementary weighting for determining enrollment school districts involved in district-to-district or district-to-community-college sharp programs, alternative high school programs, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Education. S.J. 200.

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Sexton and Shearer. S.J. 248.

S.F. 2098

By Freeman.

A bill for an act relating to disposing and recycling waste oil filters and establish a fee.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 200

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Deluhery and Rife. S.J. 222.

S.F. 2099

By Lamberti.

A bill for an act relating to forcible entry and detainer actions in small claims counfollowing a default on a contract for deed. (See SF 2220.)

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 200.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Dvorsky and Miller. S.J. 214.

S.F. 2100

By McKibben.

A bill for an act relating to the state list of endangered and threatened fish, plants and wildlife. (See SF 2299.)

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 200.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, King, Kibbie and Miller. S.J. 222.

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption from the sales and use taxes of horticultural purchases to be used or planted on land in the federal conservation reserve program and including an effective date.

```
Feb. 08 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 208.
Feb. 08 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 208
Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Connolly and Johnson. S J. 214
```

S.F. 2102

By Fraise

A bill for an act providing for the application of a member of the municipal fire and police retirement system for an ordinary disability retirement benefit.

```
Feb. 08 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 208.
Feb. 08 00 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 208
Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Bartz and Bolkcom. S.J. 214.
```

S.F. 2103

By Fink.

A bill for an act establishing a minimum criminal penalty for simple misdemeanor theft of motor vehicle fuel from a retail dealer.

```
Feb. 08 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 208
Feb. 08 00 Referred to Judiciary. S J. 208.
Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Horn and McKean. S.J. 214.
```

S.F. 2104

By Flynn

A bill for an act relating to the exclusion from tax of an amount of net income under the individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date

Feb.	08	00	Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 209.	
Feb.	08	00	Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 209	
Feb.	08	00	Subcommittee, McLaren, Flynn and Johnson	S.J. 214

SF. 2105

By Judge, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fra Hansen, Harper, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, Szymoniak.

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the department of elder affairs for additional long-term care ombudsman position.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 209.

Feb. 08 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J 209.

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Black and Lamberti. S J 248

SF 2106

By Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to the residency requirements for city civil serve employees. (See SF 2364)

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 209.

Feb. 08 00 Referred to Local Government S.J. 209.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Bartz and Bolkcom. S.J 214

SF 2107

By McKean.

A bill for an act to prohibit the operation of slot machines using themes associate with persons under twenty-one years of age

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J 209.

Feb. 08 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 209.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Dearden and King. S J. 228

SF 2108

By Johnson.

A bill for an act providing for establishment of a statewide organ donor registry as making an appropriation

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 209.

Feb. 08 00 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 209.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Bartz and Harper, S.J. 222.

S.F. 2109

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to the value of property or services secured by fraudulent use of a credit card and providing penalties.

Feb.	08	00	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 209.
Feb.	08	00	Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 210.

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Hammond and Miller. S.J. 248.

S.F. 2110

By Tinsman and Rittmer.

A bill for an act providing for the qualifications of interpreters for the deaf and hard-of-hearing.

```
Feb. 08 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 210.
Feb. 08 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 210.
Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Szymoniak and Veenstra. S.J. 222.
```

S.F. 2111

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

21 00

21

21 00

00

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to certain school finance formula provisions and providing an effective date. Effective 4-6-00.

Feb.	08	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 210.
Feb.	08	00	Committee report. S.J. 217.
Feb.	08	00	Approved. S.J. 217.
Mar.	13	00	Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 3. S.J. 620.
Mar.	13	00	Explanation of vote. S.J. 637.
Mar.	14	00	Explanation of vote. S.J. 644.
Mar.	13	00	Immediate message. S.J. 620.
Mar.	13	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 689.
Mar.	13	00	Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 689.
Mar.	14	00	Subcommittee, Grundberg, Boal and Wise. H.J. 760.
Mar.	14	00	Committee report. H.J. 762.
Mar.	14	00	Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 762.
Mar.	14	00	Committee amendment H-8343 filed. H.J. 766.
Mar.	16	00	Amendment H-8388 filed. H.J. 819.
Mar.	20	00	Amendment H-8422 filed, H.J. 845.
Mar.	21	00	Amendment H-8422 adopted. H.J. 865.
Mar.	21	00	Amendment H-8388 out of order. H.J. 865.
Mar.	21	00	Amendment H-8431 filed, H.J. 865.
Mar.	21	00	Amendment H-8431 out of order. H.J. 865.
Mar.	21	00	Amendment H–8436 filed, H.J. 866.
Mar.	21	00	Amendment H-8436 lost. H.J. 868.
Mar.	21	00	Point of order raised H-8343, as amended. H.J. 868.

Mar. 21 00 Committee amendment H-8343 as amended, adopted. H.J. 869.
Mar. 21 00 Passed House, ayes 71, nays 29. H.J. 870.
Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. H.J. 870.

Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 868.

Ruled not germane H-8343, as amended. H.J. 868.

Motion to suspend rules H-8343, as amended. H.J. 868.

Mar. 21 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5202. S.J. 792.

Mar. 23 00 Amendment S-5234 filed. S.J. 832.

```
Mar.
       23
            00
                Deferred. S.J. 835.
Mar.
       27
            00
```

Amendment S-5234 adopted. S.J. 854.

Mar. 27 Senate concurred S-5202, as amended, S.J. 854. 00

Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 855.

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message, S.J. 858.

Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1034.

Mar. 28 00 Senate amendment H-8576, H.J. 1034.

Mar. 28 00 House concurred H-8576. H.J. 1034.

Mar 28 00 Passed House, ayes 75, nays 21. H.J. 1034.

Mar. 28 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1035.

28 Mar. 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1096. Mar. 28 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1097.

Mar. 28 00 Message from House. S.J. 901.

Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 989. Apr. 04 00

Apr. 04 00 Signed by President. S.J. 989.

00 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 989, Apr. 04 Apr. 04 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 989.

00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1073. Apr. 06

S.F. 2112

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the criminal jurisdiction of the state regarding 13 crimes of escape and absence from custody. (Formerly SSB 3020.)

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 221.

Feb. 09 00 Committee report. S.J. 222.

Feb. 09 00 Approved, S.J. 222.

Feb. 16 00 Fiscal note, SCS.

Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 418.

Feb. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 421.

Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 448.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 469.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Larson and D. Taylor. H.J. 515.

S.F. 2113

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of individuals engaged in the healing art massage therapy. (Formerly SSB 3038.) Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 221.

Feb. 09 00 Committee report. S.J. 223.

Feb. 09 00 Approved, S.J. 223.

Feb. 22 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 335.

Feb. 24 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 390.

Feb. 22 00 Immediate message, S.J. 337.

Feb. 23 Message from Senate, H.J. 401. 00

Feb. 24 00 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 423.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Jochum, Bradley and Metcalf. H.J. 515.

```
Mar.
       14
           00
                Committee report H.J. 765.
Mar.
       14
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage H.J. 765.
Mar.
       14
           00
                Committee amendment H-8341 filed. H.J. 766.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978
       23
           00
Mar.
       04
           00
                Committee amendment H-8341 adopted. H.J. 1207.
Apr.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none H J. 1207.
                Immediate message. H J 1213.
       04
           00
Apr.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1279.
Apr.
       05
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Message from House, with amendment S-5335. S.J. 996.
Apr.
       04
           00
       06
           00
                Senate concurred S-5335 S.J. 1050.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 1050.
Apr.
Apr.
       10
           00
                Explanation of vote. S.J 1091.
       06
           00
                Immediate message. S.J 1054.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Message from Senate. H J 1294
       24
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled S.J. 1322.
Apr.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Signed by President. S.J. 1322.
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1322.
Apr.
       24
           00
```

Sent to Governor S.J. 1322

Signed by Governor S.J. 1456.

S.F. 2114

24 00

15 00

Apr.

May

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act relating to land restoration requirements for interstate natural gas pipeline construction projects. (Formerly SSB 3080.)

Feb.	09	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S.J. 221.
Feb.	09	00	Committee report. S.J. 223.
Feb.	09	00	Approved. S.J. 223.
Mar.	16	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 707
Mar.	27	00	HF 2247 substituted. S.J. 870.
Mar.	27	00	Withdrawn, S.J. 871.

S.F. 2115

By Kibbie, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammond, Harper, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act providing for the appointment of the director of the department of commerce.

Feb.	09	00	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 221.
Feb.	09	00	Referred to State Government. S.J 221
Feb.	16	00	Subcommittee, Drake, Connolly and Schuerer. S.J. 299.

By Administrative Rules Review.

A bill for an act providing for the waiver or variance of administrative rule state agencies.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 221.

Feb. 09 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 221.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and King. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2117

By Bolkcom, Dvorsky, Harper, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act prohibiting discrimination based upon a person's sexual oriental under the Iowa civil rights act.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 221.

Feb. 09 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 221.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Schuerer. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2118

By Bolkcom and Fink.

A bill for an act establishing a center for community development planning a providing for fees, and an appropriation.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 227.

Feb. 09 00 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 227.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Lundby, Sexton and Soukup. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2119

By Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to contributions and assets of retirement plans that or exempt from execution for payment of one's debts and including an effective at retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 227.

Feb. 09 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 228.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Fink and Sexton. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2120

By Bolkcom.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a comprehensive tobacco us education and prevention program and making appropriations.

Feb.	09	00	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 228.	228.
T3 1	00	00	D. C 14 A	000

Feb. 09 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 228.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2121

By Education.

A bill for an act providing for additional local funding authority under the instructional support levy for school districts. (Formerly SSB 3089; see SF 2445.)

Feb.	10	00	Introduced,	placed o	on calendar,	under	Rule 28.	S.J. 242.
------	----	----	-------------	----------	--------------	-------	----------	-----------

Feb. 10 00 Committee report. S.J. 249.

Feb. 10 00 Approved, S.J. 249.

Mar. 13 00 Point of order raised. S.J. 631.

Mar. 13 00 Point ruled well taken. S.J. 631.

Mar. 13 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 631.

Mar. 14 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bolkcom and McLaren. S.J. 647.

S.F. 2122

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act relating to the criminal penalties for a person under legal age who purchases, attempts to purchase, or possesses an alcoholic beverage.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 242.

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 242.

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Hammond and McKean. S.J. 248.

Feb. 24 00 Fiscal note SCS.

S.F. 2123

By Hammond, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to and making an appropriation from the tobacco settlement fund to the department of human services for reimbursement of providers under the medical assistance program and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 242.

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 242.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hammond and Veenstra. S.J. 272.

S.F. 2124

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act establishing family investment program eligibility requirements involving participation in drug testing and compliance with a treatment plan.

- Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 242.
- Feb. 10 00 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 242.
- Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Hammond and Tinsman, S.J. 272.

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act relating to mandatory reporters of dependent adult abuse.

- Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 242.
- Feb. 10 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 242.
- Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Harper, Bartz and Redwine, S.J. 272.
- Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 405.
- Feb. 24 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 405.
- Mar. 20 00 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 727,

S.F. 2126

By Johnson, Boettger, Rehberg, Szymoniak, McKibben, Lundby, Soukup, Have-McCoy, Bolkcom, Tinsman, Shearer, Dvorsky, Hammond, Dearden, Gronstal, and Maddox.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costprescription contraceptive drugs, devices, and services. Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 242.
- Feb. 10 00 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 243.
- Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bolkcom and Lundby. S.J. 264.
- Feb. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 273.
- Feb. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 273.
- Mar. 09 00 Amendment S-5112 filed. S.J. 595.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendment S-5112 adopted. S.J. 659.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendment S-5144 filed. S.J. 659.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendments S-5145, S-5146 filed. S.J. 660.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendments S-5144, S-5145 lost. S.J. 660.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendment S-5146 lost. S.J. 661.
- Mar. 14 00 Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 7, S.J. 661.
- Mar. 15 00 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 676.
- Mar. 15 00 Immediate message. S.J. 662.
- Mar. 15 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 767.
- Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Jacobs and Osterhaus. H.J. 801.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee report. H.J. 804.
- Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 804.
- Mar. 22 00 Amendment H-8477 filed. H.J. 935.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
- Apr. 05 00 Amendment H-8740 filed, H.J. 1284.
- Apr. 06 00 Amendment H-8768 filed. H.J. 1345.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8740 withdrawn. H.J. 1376.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8477 adopted. H.J. 1376.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8768 withdrawn. H.J. 1376.

- Apr. 11 00 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 12. H.J. 1377.
- Apr. 11 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1377.
- Apr. 11 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423.
- Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 11 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5383. S.J. 1109.
- Apr. 13 00 Senate concurred S-5383. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 13 00 Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 5. S.J. 1164.
- Apr. 13 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1166.
- Apr. 13 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 18 00 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1217.
- Apr. 18 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1217.
- Apr. 18 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1217.
- Apr. 18 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1217.
- Apr. 20 00 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1304.

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to a school district's transportation of children participating in open enrollment.

- Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 243.
- Feb. 10 00 Referred to Education, S.J. 243.
- Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Harper and Tinsman. S.J. 248.

S.F. 2128

By Dvorsky, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Gronstal, Harper, Judge, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco settlement fund to the Iowa department of public health for the development of an environmental epidemiology program, and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability.

- Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 243.
- Feb. 10 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 243.
- Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2129

By Bolkcom, Black, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco settlement fund to the Iowa department of public health for a poison control center, and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 243.

SBH-234

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 243.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman · J. 264.

S.F. 2130

By McCoy.

A bill for an act providing a tax credit for volunteer firefighters and emergemedical services personnel under the individual income tax and providing effective retroactive applicability dates.

1

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 243.

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 244.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Deluhery and McKibben. S.J. 264.

S.F. 2131

By Bolkcom, Szymoniak, Shearer, Judge, Flynn, Fink, Connolly, Black, Kibbie, Fra Hansen, Dvorsky, Hammond, Harper, Soukup, Dearden, McCoy, Gronstal, Deluhand Horn.

A bill for an act establishing a pharmaceutical assistance program for the eld ϵ providing a penalty, and providing an appropriation.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 244.

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 244.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Dvorsky and Tinsman. S.J. 272.

S.F. 2132

By Bolkcom, Black, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Fink, Fraise, Hammond, Harr Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to adoption of rules by state agencies pertaining development, acquisition, or disposal of land.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 244.

Feb. 10 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 244.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, King, Connolly and Sexton. S.J. 273.

S.F. 2133

By Lundby.

A bill for an act relating to registration information of leased vehicles and making penalty applicable.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 244.

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 244.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Judge and Sexton. S.J. 283.

By McCoy.

A bill for an act providing special service members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system with disability retirement benefits

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 244

Feb. 10 00 Referred to State Government S.J. 244.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Drake and Kibbie S J 264

S.F. 2135

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Judge, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to and making an appropriation from the tobacco settlement fund to the department of human services to provide presumptive eligibility for children under the medical assistance program, and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 244.

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Appropriations S.J. 245.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman S J $264\,$

S F. 2136

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Judge, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to and making an appropriation from the tobacco settlement fund to the department of human services to provide for twelve-month continuous eligibility for children under the medical assistance program, and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J 245.

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 245.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman S J 264.

S.F. 2137

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco settlement fund to the Iowa department of public health and to the department of personnel for

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

smoking cessation programs, and providing an effective date and providing or retroactive applicability

Feb 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 245.

Feb 10 00 Referred to Appropriations SJ 245.

Feb 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman 264.

Ī

S.F. 2138

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fly of Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco settlen fund to the Iowa department of public health for substance abuse treatment, providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 245.

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Appropriations. S J. 245.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond. Rife and Tinsman 24 265

SF 2139

By Fraise, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Har in Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to and making an appropriation from the tobecome settlement fund to the Iowa department of public health for cardiovascular disease prevention, and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 246

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Appropriations. S J 246

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman 5 3 265.

S.F 2140

By Hammond, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flyn Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to and making an appropriation from the tobacco settlement fund to the department of inspections and appeals for food safety resources and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 246

Feb. 10 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 246

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman. S J 265.

SF 2141

By State Government

A bill for an act creating a merchant marine bonus fund and making an appropriation (Formerly SF 2077) Effective 7 1 00

```
Feb .
      10
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 SJ 246
Feb
       10
           00
               Committee report SJ 250
Feb
      10
           00
               Approved SJ 250
               Referred to Appropriations S J 368
Feb
      24
           00
      24
               Subcommittee, Rife, Horn and Jensen SJ 400
Feb
           00
Feb
      29
           00
               Committee report SJ 481
Feb
      29
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 481
Mar
      13
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 625
Mar
      14
           00
               Explanation of vote SJ 644
Mar
      13
               Immediate message SJ 627
           00
Mar
      13
               Message from Senate H J 689
           00
Mar
      13
           00
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations H J 698
Mar
               Subcommittee, Cormack, Gipp and Wise H J 801
      15
           00
Mar
      23
          00
               Committee report HJ 982
Mar
      23
           00
               Recommended passage HJ 982
Apr
      03
           00
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none H J 1173
Apr
      03
           00
               Immediate message H J 1176
      19
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
Apr
      03
           00
               Message from House S J 975
Apr
Apr
      18
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1217
               Signed by President S J 1217
Apr
      18
           00
Apr
      18
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1217
Apr
      18
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1217
```

Signed by Governor S J 1304

SF 2142

Apr

Mar

28 00

By Judiciary

20 00

A bill for an act relating to crime victim compensation (Formerly SSB 3066) Effective 7 1-00

Feb	10	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 246
Feb	10	00	Committee report SJ 249
\mathbf{Feb}	10	00	Approved SJ 249
\mathbf{Feb}	21	00	Fiscal note SCS
\mathbf{Feb}	28	00	Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 420
\mathbf{Feb}	28	00	Immediate message S J 421
\mathbf{Feb}	28	00	Message from Senate HJ 448
Feb	29	00	Read first time, referred to Judiciary HJ 469
Mar	01	00	Subcommittee, Thomson, Myers and Shey H J 516
Mar	09	00	Committee report HJ 673
Mar	09	00	Recommended passage HJ 673
Mar	23	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 978

Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 1028

```
Mar.
       28
            00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1029.
Mar.
       28
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1096.
            00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 900.
Apr.
       05
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1013.
                Signed by President. S.J. 1013.
Apr.
       05
            00
       05
           00
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1013.
Apr.
           00
               Sent to Governor, S.J. 1013.
Apr.
       05
Apr.
       07
           00
                Signed by Governor, S.J. 1091.
```

By State Government.

19 00

21 00

Apr. Apr.

A bill for an act relating to the eligibility of certain school organizations to congames and raffles and the disposition of receipts from games and raffles. Effe 7-1-00.

٠t

'e

Feb.	14	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 258.
Feb.	14	00	Committee report. S.J. 267.
Feb.	14	00	Approved. S.J. 267.
Feb.	28	00	Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 5. S.J. 423.
Feb.	28	00	Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Hansen. S.J. 423.
Feb.	28	00	Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 423.
Feb.	28	00	Immediate message. S.J. 424.
Feb.	28	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 448.
Feb.	29	00	Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 469.
Mar.	01	00	Subcommittee, O'Brien, Houser and Jacobs. H.J. 516.
Mar.	14	00	Committee report. H.J. 765.
Mar.	14	00	Recommended passage. H.J. 765.
Mar.	23	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
Mar.	30	00	Amendment H-8666 filed. H.J. 1168.
Apr.	10	00	Amendment H-8666 adopted. H.J. 1349.
Apr.	10	00	Passed House, ayes 68, nays 25. H.J. 1349.
Apr.	10	00	Immediate message. H.J. 1356.
Apr.	10	00	Explanations of votes. H.J. 1364.
Apr.	11	00	Explanations of votes. H.J. 1423.
Apr.	19	00	Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.	10	00	Message from House, with amendment S-5376. S.J. 1090.
Apr.	11	00	Deferred. S.J. 1099.
Apr.	11	00	Senate concurred S-5376. S.J. 1100.
Apr.	11	00	Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 11. S.J. 1100.
Apr.	11	00	Immediate message. S.J. 1103.
Apr.	11	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1384.
Apr.	19	00	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1271.
Apr.	19	00	Signed by President. S.J. 1271.
Apr.	19	00	Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1271.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1271.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1312.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to regulation and inspection of health care facilities including the establishment of a quality-based inspections system. (Formerly SSB 3076.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       14
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 259.
Feb.
       14
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 267.
Feb.
       14
```

Approved. S.J. 267. 00

Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5092 filed. S.J. 588.

Amendment S-5092 adopted, S.J. 629. Mar. 13 00

Mar. 13 00 Deferred, S.J. 629.

Passed Senate, aves 42, navs 7, S.J. 663. Mar. 14 00

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message, S.J. 666.

Mar 15 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 767.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 777.

Mar. Amendment H-8374 filed. H.J. 807. 15 00

Amendment H-8496 filed. H.J. 935. Mar. 22 00 Substituted for HF 2459, H.J. 1619. Apr. 19 00

Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8496 adopted, H.J. 1619. 19 00 Amendment H-8374 adopted. H.J. 1619. Apr.

19 00 Passed House, aves 94, nays 2. H.J. 1620. Apr.

Apr. 19 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1620.

Explanations of votes. H.J. 1653. Apr. 19 00

Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654. Apr. 19 00

Apr. 19 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5517, S.J. 1250.

00 Senate concurred S-5517. S.J. 1344. Apr. 24

Apr. 24 00 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 7. S.J. 1344.

Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1345. Message from Senate. H.J. 1767. Apr. 24 00

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1442.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1442.

26 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1442. Apr. 00

Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1442.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1456. May 11 00

S.F. 2145

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the national crime prevention and privacy compact. (Formerly SSB 3068.) Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 259. 14 00

Feb. 00 Committee report. S.J. 266. 14

Feb. 14 00 Approved. S.J. 266.

Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 419.

Feb. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 421. Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 448.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 469.

```
Mar
       01
           00
                Subcommittee, Raecker, Jager and Kreiman, H.J. 516.
       09
Mar.
           00
                Committee report. H.J 673.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Recommended passage. H.J. 673.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J 978.
       23
Mar.
           00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Passed House, ayes 96, navs none. H.J. 1031.
Mar
       28
           00
                Immediate message H.J. 1033.
Mar
       28
           00
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 1096.
                Message from House S.J. 900.
Mar.
       28
           00
Apr
       05
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1013.
           00
                Signed by President. S J 1013.
Apr.
       05
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1013.
Apr
       05
           00
       05
           00
                Sent to Governor S.J. 1013.
Apr
Apr
       07
           00
                Signed by Governor, S.J. 1091
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the appearance in court and the release from custod—freeting criminal defendants. (Formerly SSB 3021.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb
       14
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 259.
Feb
       14
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 266.
Feb
       14
           00
                Approved. S.J. 266.
Feb.
       23
           00
                Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar.
       06
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 529.
Mar.
                Immediate message. S.J. 534.
       06
           00
Mar.
       07
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 563.
       07
           00
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 564.
Mar
Mar.
       08
           00
                Subcommittee, Shey, Shoultz and Sukup. H.J. 644.
Mar
       14
           00
                Subcommittee reassigned, Baudler, Davis and Kreiman. H.J. 760
Mar.
       15
           00
                Committee report. H.J. 805.
Mar.
           00
                Recommended passage. H.J. 805.
       15
       23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
Mar.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Passed House, aves 92, navs 5, H.J. 1184.
       03
           00
               Immediate message. H.J. 1186.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Explanation of vote. H J. 1219.
Apr
Apr.
       19
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
       03
           00
                Message from House S.J. 975.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1271.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Signed by President. S.J. 1271.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Signed by Speaker. S.J 1271.
       19
           00
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 1271.
Apr.
                Signed by Governor. S J 1313.
Apr.
       21
           00
```

S.F. 2147

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicles, including motor vehicle enforcement titling, and registration, the renewal of certain licenses related to selling vehicles, and

motor carrier regulation, making penalties applicable, and providing effective dates (Formerly SSB 3030 1) Various effective dates, see bill

```
Feh
       14
           00
               Introduced placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S.J. 259
Feb
           00
               Committee report S.J. 267
       14
               Approved SJ 267
Feb
       14
           00
               Amendment S-5012 filed S.J. 305
Feh
       17
           00
Feb
       17
           00
               Amendment S-5012 adopted S.J. 305
       17
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none S J 305
Feb
Feb
       17
           00
               Immediate message S.J. 306
       21
Feh
           00
               Message from Senate H J 366
Feb
      21
           00
               Read first time, referred to Transportation H J 367
Feh
      23
           00
               Subcommittee, Huser, Brauns and Welter, H.J. 405
               Committee report, H.J. 561
Mar
      06
           00
Mar
      06
           00
               Recommended amendment, passage HJ 561
Mar
      06
           00
               Committee amendment H-8180 filed H J 561
Mar
       15
           00
               Committee amendment H-8180 adopted H J 774
               Passed House, ayes 97 navs none H J 774
Mar
      15
           00
Mar
      15
           00
               Immediate message H J 775
Mar
       16
           00
               Explanation of vote H.J. 817
               Message from House, with amendment S-5155 S J 694
Mar
       15
           00
Mar
      20
               Senate concurred S-5155 S J 728
           00
Mar
      20
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 42, navs none S J 728
Mar
      20
           00
               Explanation of vote S J 756
Mar
      22
           00
               Explanation of vote SJ 808
Mar
      20
           00
               Immediate message SJ 732
Mar
      20
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 839
Mar
      27
           00
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment SJ 879
Mar
      27
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 879
Mar
      27
           00
               Signed by President SJ 879
      27
Mar
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 879
Mar
      27
               Sent to Governor SJ 879
           00
Mar
      29
           00
               Signed by Governor S J 939
```

SF 2148

By Rehberg

A bill for an act allowing persons holding interests in family farm limited liability companies, family farm limited partnerships and family trusts holding agricultural land to file for the homestead tax credit and the family farm tax credit

```
Feb 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 259
Feb 14 00 Referred to Ways and Means S J 259
Feb 14 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Harper and McLaren S J 265
```

SF 2149

By Bolkcom

A bill for an act relating to the public identification of discharge points to state waters from national pollutant discharge elimination system permit holders

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 259.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 260.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Bolkcom and King, S.J. 273.

S.F. 2150

By Freeman.

A bill for an act exempting certain county bridge construction projects materials from contract bidding procedures.

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 260.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Transportation, S.J. 260.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCoy. S.J. 284.

S.F. 2151

By Judge, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fragronstal, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco settlem fund to the department of human services for expansion of services for persons γ special needs, and providing an effective date and providing for retroact applicability.

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 260.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 260.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman. 5 265.

S.F. 2152

By Judge, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraghammond, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, & Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco settlems fund to the Iowa department of public health for health care functions including horehealth care and public health nursing services, and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability.

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 260.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 260.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman. S = 265.

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act providing a child care tax credit under the individual income tax for certain families and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 260. Feb. 14 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 260.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Connolly and Johnson. S.J. 265.

S.F. 2154

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to harassment via electronic communications and making penalties applicable. (See SF 2308.)

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 261.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Judiciary. S J. 261.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Dvorsky and McKean. S.J. 273.

S.F. 2155

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to on-site presence of a pipeline company representative during farmland improvements near pipelines. (See SF 2213.)

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 261.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment, S.J. 261.

S.F. 2156

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the use of blue lights on authorized emergency vehicles. (Formerly SSB 3115.) Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 261.

Feb. 14 00 Committee report. S.J. 268.

Feb. 14 00 Approved. S.J. 268.

Feb. 22 00 Amendment S-5017 filed. S.J. 359.

Feb. 28 00 Amendment S-5017 adopted. S.J. 413.

Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 413.

Feb. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 416.

Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 457.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 469.

Mar. 27 00 Substituted for HF 2479. H.J. 1005.

Mar. 27 00 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1006.

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1008.

Mar. 27 00 Message from House. S.J. 877.

SBH-244

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Apr	03	00	Reported correctly enrolled SJ 978
Apr	03	00	Signed by President SJ 978
Apr	03	00	Signed by Speaker SJ 978
Apr	03	00	Sent to Governor S.J 978
Apr	05	00	Signed by Governor SJ 1042

SF 2157

By Judge

A bill for an act relating to the exemption from the use tax of the purchase of the chassis by a licensed motor vehicle dealer for the purpose of modification and resale

```
Feb 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 261
Feb 14 00 Referred to Transportation S J 261
Feb 15 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCoy S J 284
```

SF 2158

By Commerce

A bill for an act relating to the limitation on deposits which may be held be depository institution or holding company and establishment of a procedure determining compliance with such limitation, providing for the Act's applicability providing an effective date (Formerly SSB 3053) Effective 4-14-00

```
Feb
           00
       14
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 261
Feb
       14
           00
                Committee report S J 266.
Feb
       14
           00
                Approved S J. 266
Feb
       16
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 43, navs 5, S J 290
Feb
       16
           00
                Explanation of vote SJ 291
Feb
       16
           00
               Immediate message SJ 290
Feb
       16
           00
                Message from Senate H J 322
Feb
                Read first time, passed on file H J 328
      16
           00
Mar
      30
           00
                Substituted for HF 2219 H J 1145
Mar
      30
           00
                Passed House, ayes 83, nays 11 H J 1146
Mar
      30
           00
                Immediate message HJ 1147
Mar
      30
           00
                Explanation of vote HJ 1165
Apr
      03
           00
                Message from House SJ 974
      12
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled SJ. 1121
Apr
      12
           00
Apr
                Signed by President SJ 1121
Apr
      12
           00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1121
      12
           00
                Sent to Governor S.J 1121
Apr
                Signed by Governor, SJ 1180
Apr
       14
           00
```

SF 2159

By Angelo, Rehberg, Boettger, and Tinsman

A bill for an act requiring the board of directors of a school district to adopt $\it a$ contract with parents as part of a student promotion policy for grade three level students and providing for related matters (See SF 2267)

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 261.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Education S J 262

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Rehberg and Shearer, S.J 284

S.F. 2160

By Schuerer and Boettger.

A bill for an act relating to the apportionment of local option sales and services tax for school infrastructure election costs, and providing an effective date

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 262.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Education. S.J 262

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Boettger and Harper S.J. 284

S.F. 2161

By Soukup, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Gronstal, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, Judge, McCoy, Shearer, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to and making an appropriation from the tobacco settlement fund to the Iowa department of public health for emergency medical services, and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 262.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Appropriations S J 262

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman S.J. 284

S.F. 2162

By Schuerer, Freeman, King, Miller, and Rehberg

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a tobacco settlement endowment fund.

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 262.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 262.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman. S.J. 284.

S.F. 2163

By Education

A bill for an act providing for the utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted and talented program funding, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3111.)

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 272

Feb. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 273.

Feb. 15 00 Approved, S.J. 273.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Education. S J 727.

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to expenditure of primary road fund moneys for to control on certain municipal streets. (Formerly SF 2001.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 272.
```

Feb. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 274.

Feb. 15 00 Approved. S.J. 274.

Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 417.

Feb. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 421.

Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 448.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 470.

Mar. 02 00 Subcommittee, Warnstadt, Johnson and Welter. H.J. 541.

Mar. 07 00 Committee report. H.J. 593.

Mar. 07 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 594.

Mar. 22 00 Passed House, ayes 99, nays 1. H.J. 894.

Mar. 22 00 Immediate message. H.J. 897.

Mar. 22 00 Message from House. S.J. 811.

Mar. 27 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 879.

Mar. 27 00 Signed by President. S.J. 879.

Mar. 27 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 879.

Mar. 27 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 879.

Mar. 29 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 939.

S.F. 2165

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to assessment and valuation of property for property purposes by removing assessment limitations for all classes of property, providing for reduction in actual value for certain classes of property, requiring cost replacemy valuation for certain residential property, and providing an applicability date.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 272.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 272.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Johnson. S.J. 284.

S.F. 2166

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act relating to the classification for property tax purposes of mobile home parks and land-leased manufactured home communities.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 277.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 277.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Harper and McLaren. S.J. 300.

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to competitive bidding for construction or relocation of state buildings and offices.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 277.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 277.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Maddox. S.J. 329.

S.F. 2168

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to juvenile crime prevention programs and youth development grant fund requirements and providing an effective date.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 278.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 278.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Bartz and Szymoniak. S.J. 300.

S.F. 2169

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Horn, and Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a long-term care program, including the creation of a long-term care trust fund, providing for appropriation of the moneys in the fund, and making appropriations.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 278.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 278.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Behn and Szymoniak. S.J. 300.

S.F. 2170

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to the increase in the pension and retirement income deduction under the individual income tax and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 278.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 278.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Deluhery and Lamberti. S.J. 300.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

S.F. 2171

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fraise, Hansen, Harrer, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act providing supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in district-to-district or district-to-community-college sharing programs, and at-risk programs, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 278.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Education, S.J. 278.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Connolly and Tinsman. S.J. 315.

S.F. 2172

By Deluhery, Harper, Hammond, Bolkcom, Shearer, Kibbie, Gronstal, and Szymoni ik

A bill for an act providing for character education through service learn ... incentive grants for school districts and making an appropriation.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 279.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 279.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Sexton, Gaskill and Szymoniak. S.J. 315.

S.F. 2173

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fransc, Gronstal, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Judge, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to and making an appropriation from the tobard settlement fund to the department of human services for expansion of supportion employment, and providing an effective date and providing for retroact in applicability.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 279.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Appropriations, S.J. 279.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tinsman. 2 3 300.

S.F. 2174

By Shearer.

A bill for an act removing the exemption for the sale or purchase of goods ordered through a contractual plan or arrangement from regulations relating to proportions.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 279.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 279.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Dvorsky and McKean. S.J. 315.

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of a bank office in certain unincorporated areas.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 279. Feb. 15 00 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 279.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Flynn and Jensen. S.J. 300.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 402.

Feb. 24 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 402.

Mar. 13 00 Amendment S-5130 filed. S.J. 640.

Mar. 14 00 Deferred, S.J. 656.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5130 adopted. S.J. 687.

Mar. 15 00 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 4. S.J. 687.

Mar. 15 00 Immediate message. S.J 691.

Mar. 15 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 798

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J 799.

S.F. 2176

By Angelo.

A bill for an act providing for the free association of contract producers of agricultural commodities and providing a penalty. (See SF 2301.)

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 279.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 279.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Black and Miller S.J. 315.

S.F. 2177

By Shearer.

A bill for an act relating to reports of assault and sexual abuse occurring on community college and university campuses. (See SF 2328.)

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 280.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 280.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Dvorsky and Shearer. S.J. 315.

S.F. 2178

By Gaskill, Behn, Rehberg, Bartz, McKibben, Schuerer, Angelo, and Redwine.

A bill for an act relating to sales tax exemptions for equipment and electricity used in certain activities related to agriculture, providing an effective date, and making provisions retroactively applicable. (See SF 2460.)

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 280.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 280.

SBH-250

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Hedge and Soukup. S.J. 315.

Apr. 17 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2179

By Lamberti, Schuerer, Behn, and Rife.

A bill for an act relating to revocations of driver's licenses for an operating water intoxicated offense. (See SF 2275.)

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 280.

Feb. 15 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 280.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hammond and McKean. S.J. 315.

S.F. 2180

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to authorized representations regarding the practice physical therapy and physiotherapy and providing a penalty. (Formerly SSB 3059)

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 295.

Feb. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 303.

Feb. 16 00 Approved. S.J. 303.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2181

By Connolly, Black, Bolkcom, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Frag Hansen, Harper, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act establishing a career opportunities and resources for education grant program to be administered by the college student aid commission and make of an appropriation.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 295.

Feb. 16 00 Referred to Education, S.J. 295.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Redwine, Sexton and Szymoniak. S.J. 315.

S.F. 2182

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act requiring that a person who owns or controls animals under production contract is liable for civil penalties arising out of violations of the terms and conditions of a manure management plan submitted by the owner of a confinement feeding operation in which the animals are fed. (See SF 2387.)

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 295.

Feb. 16 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 295.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Kibbie and Miller. S.J. 315.

SF 2183

By Bolkcom and Hammond

A bill for an act relating to collecting and disseminating information concerning motor vehicle stops

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 295
Feb 16 00 Referred to Transportation S J 295
```

Feb 29 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCoy S J 466

SF 2184

By Lundby

A bill for an act relating to the disclosure of certain information by a postsecondary education institution to the parent or guardian of a student

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 296
Feb 16 00 Referred to Education S J 296
```

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Dvorsky and Redfern S J 315

SF 2185

By Kıbbie

A bill for an act establishing a fund to support actions by the attorney general's office relating to agricultural anticompetitive practices and providing for an appropriation

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 296
Feb 16 00 Referred to Judiciary S J 296
```

Feb 17 00 Subcommittee, McKibben, McCoy and Miller S J 316

SF 2186

Feb

16 00

By McKibben and Hammond

A bill for an act providing for limitations on investments by city hospitals $\,$ (See SF 2419)

Subcommittee, McKibben, Bartz and Soukup S J 300

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 296
Feb. 16 00 Referred to Ways and Means S J 296
```

S F 2187

By Gronstal, Harper, Soukup, Hammond, Bolkcom, Dvorsky, Deluhery, She $\tau = 1$ Kibbie, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act establishing a career opportunities and resources for educ in grant program to be administered by the college student aid commission and makes standing appropriation.

Feb 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 296 Feb 16 00 Referred to Education S J 296

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Redwine and Shearer S.J. 316

S F 2188

By Kibbie, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fix in Fraise, Hammond, Harper, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymon

A bill for an act relating to programs for at-risk children and making appropriation

Feb 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 296

Feb 16 00 Referred to Education S J 296

Feb 17 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Dvorsky and Gaskill S J 316

Feb. 21 00 Amendment S-5015 filed S.J. 333

SF 2189

By Kibbie

A bill for an act restricting sales charges associated with the genetic modification—f seeds and making a penalty applicable

Feb 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 297

Feb 16 00 Referred to Agriculture S J 297

Feb 21 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Shearer and Veenstra S J 329

SF 2190

By Flynn, Bolkcom, Connolly, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Harper, Kibl McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act requiring a gun-locking device to be made available and the relativity information to be posted in connection with the retail sale of a firearm, and providing penalties

Feb 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 297

Feb 16 00 Referred to Judiciary SJ 297

Feb 17 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Hammond and Maddox S J 316

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act relating to an Iowa agricultural industry finance corporation by providing for voting by members. (See SF 2310.)

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 297.
Feb. 16 00 Referred to Agriculture S.J. 297.
```

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Angelo and Soukup S.J. 329.

S.F. 2192

By King.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of tax revenues from the local option school infrastructure sales and services tax collected in a county and providing an effective and applicability date provision.

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 297.
Feb. 16 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S J. 297.
```

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Flynn and Hedge. S.J. 316.

S.F. 2193

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a senior living program, including the creation of a senior living trust fund, providing for the development and provision of senior living program information and electronic access, providing for a caregiver support and education program, providing for a senior living insurance policy and incentives study, providing for allocation of the moneys in the senior living trust fund, making appropriations, and providing an effective date, and providing for retroactive applicability. (Formerly SSB 3159) Effective 3-1-00.

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 297.
```

Feb. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 302.

Feb. 16 00 Approved. S.J. 302

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 304.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hammond and Kramer, S.J. 316.

Feb. 17 00 Committee report. S.J. 317.

Feb. 17 00 Recommended passage. S.J 317.

Feb. 21 00 Amendment S-5014 filed. S.J. 333.

Feb. 22 00 Amendment S-5014 lost. S.J. 361.

Feb. 22 00 Amendment S-5020 filed, S.J. 361.

Feb. 22 00 Amendment S-5020 adopted. S.J. 361

Feb. 22 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 361.

Feb. 24 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 390.

Feb. 22 00 Immediate message. S.J. 362.

Feb. 23 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 401.

Feb. 23 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 401.

Feb. 24 00 Substituted for HF 2408. H.J. 424.

SBH-254

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

```
Feb
      24
           00
                Passed House, aves 96, nays none H J 425
Feb
      24
           00
                Immediate message HJ 426
Feb
      24
           00
                Explanations of votes HJ 426
Feb
      28
           00
                Message from House SJ 411
      29
Feh
           00
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment SJ 483
Feb
      29
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled SJ 483
Feb
      29
           00
               Signed by President SJ 483
               Signed by Speaker S J 483
Feb
      29
           00
Feb
      29
           00
               Sent to Governor S.J. 483
Mar
      01
           00
               Signed by Governor S J 500
```

SF 2194

By Transportation

A bill for an act relating to the vacation of roads and road rights-of-way $\,$ (For n SSB 3132) Effective 7-1-00 $\,$

```
Feb
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 298
      16
Feb
      16
           00
               Committee report S J 303
           00
               Approved SJ 303
Feb
      16
Feb
      28
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 421
      28
               Immediate message SJ 424
Feb
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 448
Feb
      28
           00
      29
           00
               Read first time, passed on file H J 470
Feb
Mar
      27
           00
               Substituted for HF 2478 H J 1004
           00
               Amendment H-8559 filed H J 1004
Mar
      27
Mar
      27
           00
               Amendment H-8566 filed H J 1004
Mar
      27
           00
               Amendment H-8566 adopted H J 1004
      27
               Amendment H-8559 as amended, adopted HJ 1004
Mar
           00
Mar
      27
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none H J 1004
           00
      27
Mar
           00
               Immediate message HJ 1008
           00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5249 S J 877
Mar
      27
Mar
      28
           00
               Senate concurred S-5249 S J 883
Mar
      28
               Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none S J 883
           00
               Immediate message SJ 884
Mar
      28
           00
Mar
      28
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 1036
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1092
Apr
      10
           00
      10
           00
               Signed by President SJ 1092
Apr
Apr
      10
           00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1092
               Sent to Governor SJ 1092
Apr
      10
           00
               Signed by Governor SJ 1132
Apr
      12
           00
```

SF 2195

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to the healthy and well kids in Iowa program $\,$ (Former SSB 3098)

```
Feb 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 298
Feb 16 00 Committee report S J 302
```

```
Feb. 16 00 Approved, S.J. 302.
```

Feb. 22 00 Amendment S-5018 filed. S.J. 335.

Feb. 22 00 Deferred. S.J. 335.

Feb. 22 00 Amendments S-5021, S-5022, S-5023 filed. S.J. 367.

S.F. 2196

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act requiring school districts that employ individuals to coach cheerleading to employ only those individuals who possess a coaching authorization or endorsement.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 311.

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 311.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Boettger and Connolly. S.J. 316.

S.F. 2197

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Hansen, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Szymoniak, and Judge.

A bill for an act relating to cigarettes and tobacco products and providing penalties.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 311.

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 311.

S.F. 2198

By Kibbie, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to confinement feeding operations, by providing that contractors are liable for civil penalties arising out of violations committed by contract producers.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 311.

Feb. 17 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 311.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Kibbie and Rittmer. S.J. 329.

S.F. 2199

By Kibbie.

A bill for an act regulating the siting of confinement feeding operations by counties.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 311.

Feb. 17 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 311.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Kibbie and Rittmer. S.J. 329.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of protected cells by $d\omega_{\rm c}$ insurers. (Formerly SSB 3126.) Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 312.
- Feb. 17 00 Committee report. S.J. 317.
- Feb. 17 00 Approved. S.J. 317.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment S-5037 filed. S.J. 483.
- Mar. 06 00 Amendment S-5037 adopted, S.J. 527.
- Mar. 06 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 527.
- Mar. 06 00 Immediate message. S.J. 528.
- Mar. 07 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 564.
- Mar. 07 00 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 574.
- Mar. 09 00 Subcommittee, Bradley, Johnson and Wise. H.J. 671.
- Mar. 13 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Holmes, Hoffman and Wise. H.J. 704.
- Mar. 14 00 Committee report. H.J. 762.
- Mar. 14 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 762.
- Mar. 22 00 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 895.
- Mar. 22 00 Immediate message. H.J. 897.
- Mar. 22 00 Message from House. S.J. 811.
- Apr. 03 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 978.
- Apr. 03 00 Signed by President. S.J. 978.
- Apr. 03 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 978.
- Apr. 03 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 978.
- Apr. 05 00 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1042.

S.F. 2201

By Boettger.

A bill for an act relating to the distress criteria of the enterprise zone program α providing an effective date.

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 312.
- Feb. 17 00 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 312.
- Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Judge and Tinsman. S.J. 329.
- Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 366.
- Feb. 22 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 366.
- Mar. 01 00 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Mar. 20 00 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2202

By Shearer, Fraise, Horn, Soukup, Bolkcom, Judge, and Dvorsky.

A bill for an act providing a line of duty death benefit under the municipal fire and police retirement system and including a retroactive applicability provision and effective date.

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 312.
- Feb. 17 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 312.
- Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Lundby. S.J. 329.

By Maddox, Lundby, Redfern, Gronstal, and Johnson.

A bill for an act to allow the assignment of benefits under an insurance policy or contract, or health benefit plan to the provider of health care services. Vetoed 3-30-00.

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 312.
- Feb. 17 00 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 312.
- Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, King, Flynn and Redwine. S.J. 349.
- Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 402.
- Feb. 24 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 402.
- Mar. 13 00 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5147 filed. S.J. 670.
- Mar. 15 00 Point of order raised S-5147, S.J. 670.
- Mar. 15 00 Ruled in order S-5147. S.J. 670.
- Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5147 lost. S.J. 671.
- Mar. 15 00 Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 7. S.J. 671.
- Mar. 15 00 Immediate message. S.J. 671.
- Mar. 15 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 768.
- Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 777.
- Mar. 16 00 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Chiodo and Jenkins, H.J. 818.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee report. H.J. 804.
- Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 804.
- Mar. 21 00 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 8. H.J. 871.
- Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. H.J. 875.
- Mar. 21 00 Message from House. S.J. 792.
- Mar. 27 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 879.
- Mar. 27 00 Signed by President. S.J. 879.
- Mar. 27 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 879.
- Mar. 27 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 879.
- Mar. 30 00 Vetoed by Governor. S.J. 979.
- Apr. 20 00 Motion to override Governor's veto failed. S.J. 1286.
- Apr. 20 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1303.
- Apr. 20 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1673.

S.F. 2204

By Tinsman.

A bill for an act encouraging school districts to establish volunteer programs that utilize retired teachers and administrators as volunteer mentors and aides. (See SF 2340.)

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 312.
- Feb. 17 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 312.
- Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Angelo and Shearer. S.J. 316.

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to the use of artificial light while hunting and subjective violators to an existing penalty. (See SF 2375.)

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 312.

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 313.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Drake and Kibbie. S.J. 349.

S.F. 2206

By Judge.

A bill for an act allowing the state department of transportation to charter reasonable fees to certain persons for copies of photographic records.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 313.

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 313.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Judge, Jensen and McCoy. S.J. 329.

S.F. 2207

By Connolly.

A bill for an act creating a Mississippi river blufflands development conservation authority and providing for its membership, powers and duties, and funding.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 313.

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 313.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Rife, Drake and Rehberg. S.J. 349.

S.F. 2208

By King.

A bill for an act relating to the development and use of a distribution formula be the Iowa state university of science and technology in conjunction with the department of revenue and finance for revenues collected from the local sales and services tax for school infrastructure purposes and including an effective date.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 313.

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 313.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Harper and Tinsman. S.J. 316.

By Tinsman.

A bill for an act relating to the use of automated external defibrillators in connection with the provision of emergency medical care.

```
Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 313.
```

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 313

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Harper and Veenstra S J. 329

S.F. 2210

By Szymoniak and Rife.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an equine medication review committee and providing for its membership, duties, and other properly related matters. (See SF 2417)

```
Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 313.
```

Feb. 17 00 Referred to State Government S.J. 313.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Szymoniak, Maddox and McLaren S.J. 330.

S.F. 2211

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of Iowa charter schools. (See SF 2318.)

```
Feb. 17 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 314.
```

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 314.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Angelo and Shearer. S J 330.

S.F. 2212

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act concerning the administration of clerk of court offices (Formerly SSB 3070.) Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb. 17 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 314
```

Feb. 17 00 Committee report S.J 317

Feb. 17 00 Approved. S.J. 317.

Feb. 29 00 Passed Senate, aves 48, nays none. S.J. 456.

Feb. 29 00 Immediate message. SJ 461

Feb. 29 00 Message from Senate. H J. 475.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 476

Mar. 23 00 Substituted for HF 2432 H.J. 968.

Mar. 23 00 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 969.

Mar. 23 00 Immediate message, H.J 971.

Mar. 23 00 Message from House SJ 838.

```
Mar
      29
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 926
Mar
      29
           00
               Signed by President S.J. 926
Mar
      29
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 926
Mar
      29
           00
               Sent to Governor S.J. 926
Mar
      31
               Signed by Governor SJ 979
           00
```

SF 2213

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act relating to on-site presence of a pipeline company representation during farmland improvements near pipelines. (Formerly SF 2155.) Effective 7.1

```
Feb
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 324
      21
Feb
      21
           00
               Committee report SJ 333
Feb
      21
           00
               Approved SJ 333
Mar
          00
               Amendment S-5050 filed S J 501
      01
               Amendment S-5059 filed S J 539
Mar
      06
          00
               Amendment S-5059 withdrawn SJ 601
Mar
      09
          00
Mar
      09
          00
               Amendment S-5050 adopted S J 602
Mar
               Deferred SJ 602
      09
          00
Mar
      13
          00
               Amendments S-5129, S-5128 filed S J 630
Mar
      13
          00
               Amendment S-5129 adopted SJ 630
               Amendment S-5128 lost S J 630
Mar
      13
          00
Mar
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2 S J 630
      13
          00
Mar
      14
          00
               Explanation of vote SJ 644
               Immediate message SJ 631
Mar
      13
          00
               Message from Senate H J 706
Mar
      14
          00
Mar
          00
               Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation H J 714
      14
Mar
      15
          00
               Subcommittee, Dix, Jenkins and Weigel H J 802
Mar
               Committee report HJ 804
      15
          00
Mar
          00
               Recommended passage H J 804
      15
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 978
Mar
      23
          00
          00
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none HJ 1579
Apr
      18
               Immediate message HJ 1580
Apr
      18
          00
          00
               Message from House SJ 1215
Apr
      18
Apr
      21
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1322
      21
          00
               Signed by President SJ 1322
Apr
               Signed by Speaker S J 1322
Apr
      21
          00
Apr
      21
          00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1322
               Signed by Governor SJ 1383
Apr
      25
          00
```

SF 2214

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to residential landlord-tenant law, by making certair changes related to forcible entry and detainer actions. Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb 21 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 324
Feb 21 00 Committee report S J 332
```

Feb 21 00 Approved SJ 332

```
02
                Amendment S-5056 filed, S.J. 522.
Mar.
           00
Mar.
       14
           00
                Amendment S-5056 adopted, S.J. 653.
Mar.
       14
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 2. S.J. 653.
Mar.
       14
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 654.
           00
Mar.
       14
                Message from Senate. H.J. 757.
       15
           00
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 769.
Mar.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Amendments H-8567, H-8585 filed, H.J. 1100.
                Amendments H-8600, H-8601, H-8609, H-8632 filed, H.J. 1101.
Mar.
       28
           00
Mar.
       30
           00
                Substituted for HF 2443, H.J. 1156.
                Amendment H-8601 withdrawn, H.J. 1157.
Mar.
       30
           00
       30
           00
               Amendment H-8609 lost, H.J. 1158.
Mar.
       30
               Amendment H-8567 adopted. H.J. 1158.
Mar.
           00
                Amendment H-8600 adopted. H.J. 1158.
Mar.
       30
           00
Mar.
       30
           00
                Amendment H-8632 adopted, H.J. 1158.
Mar.
       30
           00
                Amendment H-8585A withdrawn, H.J. 1159.
Mar.
       30
           00
                Amendment H-8585B adopted, H.J. 1160.
Mar.
       30
           00
               Amendment H-8676 filed. H.J. 1160.
Mar.
       30
           00
               Amendment H-8676 adopted. H.J. 1160.
Mar.
       30
           00
                Amendment H-8585C withdrawn, H.J. 1160.
Mar.
       30
           00
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1160.
Mar.
       30
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 1161.
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1192.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Message from House, with amendment S-5316. S.J. 975.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Senate concurred S-5316 S.J. 1110.
           00
Apr.
       11
Apr.
       11
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 47, navs 3, S.J. 1110.
                Immediate message. S.J. 1111.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1412.
       11
           00
Apr.
Apr.
      25
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1375.
       25
           00
                Signed by President. S.J. 1375.
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1375.
       25
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 1375.
      23
           00
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1456.
May
```

By Local Government.

A bill for an act striking a mandatory leave of absence for a civil service officer or employee, or a deputy sheriff who is a candidate for partisan public office, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3146.) Effective 3-31-00.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 324.
Feb.
       21
           00
Feb.
       21
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 332.
Feb.
       21
           00
                Approved. S.J. 332.
Feb.
       29
           00
                Amendment S-5029 filed, S.J. 470.
Feb.
       29
                Amendment S-5029 adopted. S.J. 470.
           00
Feb.
       29
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J 470.
Feb.
       29
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 472.
Mar.
      01
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 500.
                Read first time, referred to Local Government. H.J. 503.
Mar.
      01
           00
```

Mar. 07 00 Subcommittee, Weidman, Connors and Welter. H.J. 591.

```
Mar. 20 00 Committee report. H.J. 844.
```

Mar. 20 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 844.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.

Mar. 27 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 991.

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. H.J. 992.

Mar. 27 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1011.

Mar. 27 00 Message from House. S.J. 847.

Mar. 29 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 926.

Mar. 29 00 Signed by President. S.J. 926.

Mar. 29 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 926.

Mar. 29 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 926.

Mar. 31 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 979.

S.F. 2216

By Miller.

A bill for an act relating to substance abuse by pregnant women by providing a civil commitment of certain chronic substance abusers and providing an effective day.

```
Feb. 21 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 324.
```

Feb. 21 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 325.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Harper and Redwine. S.J. 349.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 443.

Feb. 28 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 443.

Mar. 06 00 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5153 filed, S.J. 684.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5153 adopted. S.J. 684.

Mar. 15 00 Deferred. S.J. 684.

Mar. 15 00 Amendments S-5157, S-5161 filed. S.J. 689.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5161 adopted. S.J. 689.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5157 as amended, lost. S.J. 690.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5158 filed, S.J. 690.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5158 lost. S.J. 691.

Mar. 15 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 15 00 Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 17. S.J. 691.

Mar. 15 00 Immediate message, S.J. 691.

Mar. 15 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 798.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 799.

S.F. 2217

By Schuerer.

A bill for an act relating to the annual tax on mobile homes and manufacture. homes located within a mobile home park and including effective and applicability dates. (See SF 2442.)

```
Feb. 21 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 325.
```

Feb. 21 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 325.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, McKibben, Johnson and Soukup. S.J. 330.

By Redfern.

A bill for an act relating to the estimated cost of certain public improvements requiring public bidding procedures.

```
Feb. 21 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 325.
Feb. 21 00 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 325.
Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, McCoy, Angelo and Bartz. S.J. 330.
```

S.F. 2219

By Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the sales and use taxes on limousine services.

Feb.	21	00	Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 325.
Feb.	21	00	Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 325.
Feb.	21	00	Subcommittee, McLaren, Flynn and Johnson, S.J. 330.

S.F. 2220

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

10 00

00

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to forcible entry and detainer actions in small claims court following a default on a contract for deed. (Formerly SF 2099.) Vetoed 4-13-00.

Feb.	21	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 325.
Feb.	21	00	Committee report. S.J. 331.
Feb.	21	00	Approved. S.J. 331.
Mar.	07	00	Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 546.
Mar.	07	00	Immediate message. S.J. 555.
Mar.	07	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 588.
Mar.	80	00	Read first time, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 597.
Mar.	08	00	Subcommittee, Kettering, Ford and Shey. H.J. 645.
Mar.	14	00	Committee report. H.J. 763.
Mar.	14	00	Recommended passage, H.J. 764.
Mar.	23	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
Mar.	28	00	Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1032.
Mar.	28	00	Immediate message. H.J. 1033.
Mar.	28	00	Explanation of vote, H.J. 1096.
Mar.	28	00	Message from House. S.J. 900.
Apr.	10	00	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1092.
Apr.	10	00	Signed by President. S.J. 1092.

10 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1092.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1092.

Vetoed by Governor. S.J. 1171.

SF 2221

Feb

By Judiciary

21 00

A bill for an act relating to juvenile court jurisdiction and the prosecution of juveniles in juvenile and district court (Formerly SSB 3067) Effective 7-1 00

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 325

```
Feh
       21
           00
               Committee report S J 331
Feb
       21
           00
               Approved SJ 331
Mar
       02
               Fiscal note SCS
           00
Mar
       07
               Amendment S-5076 filed S J 549
           00
Mar
       07
           00
               Point of order raised S-5076 S.J. 549
       07
               Ruled out of order S-5076 SJ 549
Mar
           00
Mar
       07
               Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none S J 549
           00
Mar
       07
           00
               Immediate message SJ 555
Mar
       07
               Message from Senate H J 588
           00
Mar
       08
           00
               Read first time, passed on file H J 597
               Substituted for HF 2390 H J 1019
Mar
       28
           00
           00
Mar
       28
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 1019
Mar
       28
               Immediate message H J 1020
           00
Mar
       28
           00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1096
       28
           00
               Message from House SJ 889
Mar
      04
           00
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment SJ 989
Apr
      04
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 989
Apr
      04
           00
               Signed by President SJ 989
Apr
Apr
      04
           00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 989
      04
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 989
Apr
      06
           00
               Signed by Governor S J 1073
Apr
```

SF 2222

By Angelo

A bill for an act relating to the recovery of costs incurred by a law enforcement agency investigating methamphetamine-related offenses

```
Feb 21 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 325
Feb 21 00 Referred to Judiciary S J 325
Feb 22 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Angelo and Dvorsky S J 349
```

SF 2223

By Hammond

A bill for an act permitting the court to suspend the sentence of a defendant vib has been convicted of a felony other than a class "A" felony

Feb	21	00	Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 326
Feb	21	00	Referred to Judiciary S J 326
Feb	22	00	Subcommittee, McKean, Hammond and Maddox S J 349

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to campaign finance law, including electronic filing by candidates for statewide office, disclosures in relation to certain political telephone calls, filing requirements in relation to certain political advertisements and penalties for false advertisement, and to public financing of campaigns for governor and lieutenant governor, making certain appropriations, providing penalties, and providing for the Act's applicability.

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 326.
Feb. 21 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 326.
Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Kibbie and King. S.J. 349.

S.F. 2225

By Angelo.

A bill for an act applying to certain methamphetamine offenses a maximum accumulation of good conduct time of fifteen percent of the total sentence of confinement.

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 326. Feb. 21 00 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 326.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, McKean, Hammond and Maddox. S.J. 349.

S.F. 2226

By Bolkcom.

A bill for an act providing for a person's continued participation in a multiemployer retirement plan while participating in the Iowa public employees' retirement system and providing an implementation provision.

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 326.

Feb. 21 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 326.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Drake and Kibbie, S.J. 349.

S.F. 2227

By Connolly, Harper, Soukup, Deluhery, Hammond, Bolkcom, Dvorsky, Shearer, and Gronstal.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment and funding of a prekindergarten instruction program, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 326.

Feb. 21 00 Referred to Education, S.J. 327.

By Szymoniak and Dearden.

A bill for an act to permit certain gifts associated with a legislative group event of the raise the maximum value of nonmonetary items that may be received by a method of the general assembly and by public officials, public employees, and candidates, members of the immediate family of public officials, public employees, or candidates (See SF 2298.)

```
Feb. 21 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 327.
```

Feb. 21 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 327.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Déarden, Rittmer and Szymoniak. S.J. 350.

S.F. 2229

By Kibbie, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fi Fraise, Hansen, Harper, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymonial

A bill for an act relating to public retirement systems and providing for effect retroactive applicability, and implementation dates.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 340.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 340.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Connolly and Drake. S J. 350.

S.F. 2230

By Rehberg, King, and McKibben.

A bill for an act providing that bonds issued for school infrastructure purposes s^{l} . Be exempt from state income tax. (See SF 2451.)

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 340.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 340.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, McKibben, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 350.

S.F. 2231

By McCoy.

A bill for an act relating to the sales of beer kegs by requiring an identification number on each keg of beer, by recording the purchase of beer by the keg, and providing a penalty. (See SF 2309.)

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 340.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 340.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, McCoy and McKean. S.J. 350.

S.F 2232

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Fraise, Harper, Kibbie, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act providing authority to participating agencies to establish pilot projects for the refund of processing fees associated with certain licenses, permits, and filings, and providing an effective date

```
Feb 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 341
Feb 22 00 Referred to State Government S J 341
Feb 22 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Deluhery and Sexton S J 350
```

SF 2233

By McCoy

A bill for an act establishing certain disclosure requirements associated with telephone solicitations and providing a penalty (See SF 2343)

```
Feb 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 341
Feb 22 00 Referred to Commerce S J 341
Feb 22 00 Subcommittee, McCoy, Jensen and Lundby S J 350
```

SF 2234

By Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costs for biologically based mental illness treatment services and increasing the lifetime maximum benefit (See SF 2412)

```
Feb 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 341
Feb 22 00 Referred to Commerce S J 341
Feb 22 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Gronstal, and Jensen S J 350
```

SF 2235

By Behn

A bill for an act relating to payment of bonded indebtedness and lease obligations for joint property of a city and county

```
Feb 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 341
Feb 22 00 Referred to Local Government S J 341
Feb 22 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Hammond and McKibben S J 365
```

By Redfern.

A bill for an act relating to the availability of a temporary restricted licen for certain habitual offenders.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 341.
Feb. 22 00 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 341.
```

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCoy. S.J. 381.

S.F. 2237

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the provision under a group health insurance policy or health maintenance organization contract for compensation of podiatrists. (Formally SSB 3026.)

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 341.
```

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 351.

Feb. 22 00 Approved, S.J. 351.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 727.

S.F. 2238

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the use of school improvement technology program and school improvement technology block grant program moneys by school districts and area education agencies to employ or contract with information technology specialities (Formerly SSB 3166.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 342.
```

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 351.

Feb. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 352.

Mar. 09 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 607.

Mar. 13 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 637.

Mar. 09 00 Immediate message. S.J. 611.

Mar. 13 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 677.

Mar. 13 00 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 678.

Mar. 14 00 Subcommittee, Thomson, Eddie and Wise. H.J. 760.

Mar. 14 00 Committee report. H.J. 762.

Mar. 14 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 763.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.

Apr. 03 00 Passed House, ayes 88, nays 10. H.J. 1170.

Apr. 03 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1176.

Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.

Apr. 03 00 Message from House, S.J. 975.

Apr. 10 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1092.

Apr. 10 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1092.

Apr. 10 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1092.

```
Apr. 10 00 Sent to Governor S J 1092
Apr 12 00 Signed by Governor S J 1132
```

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to the definition of factory-built structures, the certification of installers of manufactured homes and providing for a fee, an appropriation, and a civil penalty (Formerly SSB 3065, see SF 2427)

```
Feb.
      22
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 342
Feb.
      22
           00
               Committee report S J 356
Feb.
      22
          00
               Approved SJ 356
Feb.
      28
          00
               Referred to Ways and Means SJ 428
Feb.
      29
          00
               Subcommittee, Drake, Johnson and Soukup S J 480
Feb.
      29
          00
               Fiscal note SCS
Mar.
      21
               Amendment S-5200 filed S.J. 803
          00
```

S.F. 2240

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a water quality district, providing for the levy of a tax, and providing for other properly related matters $\,$ (Formerly SSB 3090) (See SF 2438)

```
Feb.
      22
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 342
           00
Feb.
      22
           00
               Committee report S J 357
Feb.
      22
           00
               Approved S J 357
Mar.
      08
           00
               Referred to Ways and Means SJ 571
Mar.
      09
               Subcommittee, Bartz, Deluhery and Johnson S J 594
           00
```

S.F. 2241

Mar

14 00

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to penalties and regulations concerning certain criminal offenses and liquor licenses and permits $\,$ Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
      22
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 342
Feb.
      22
           00
               Committee report S J 354
Feb.
      22
           00
               Approved SJ 354
Mar.
      02
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 507
Mar
      06
               Explanations of votes SJ 536
           00
Mar
      02
               Immediate message SJ 511
           00
Mar
      02
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 538
Mar
      03
           00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 545
Mar
      08
               Subcommittee, Baudler, Kettering and Parmenter H J 645
           00
Mar
      14
           00
               Committee report H J 764
Mar
      14
           00
               Recommended passage HJ 764
```

Amendment H-8338 filed H J 766

```
Mar
      21
           00
               Amendments H-8446, H-8447, H-8448 filed H J 877
       23
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 978
Mar
           00
Mar
       30
           00
               Amendment H-8668 filed HJ 1168
Apr
      05
           00
               Amendment H-8738 filed H J 1284
       13
               Amendment H-8884 filed H J 1518
Apr
           00
       17
               Amendment H-8446 withdrawn HJ 1543
Apr
           00
       17
               Amendment H-8448 withdrawn HJ 1543
Apr
           00
Apr
       17
           00
               Amendment H-8668 adopted H J 1544
       17
           00
               Amendment H-8738 adopted HJ 1546
Apr
Apr
       17
           00
               Point of order raised H-8884 H J 1547
       17
               Ruled germane H-8884 HJ 1547
Apr
           00
       17
           00
               Motion to defer HJ 1547
Apr
Apr
       17
           00
               Motion to defer lost H J 1547
               Amendment H-8884 adopted H J 1547
       17
           00
Apr
               Amendment H-8447 withdrawn HJ 1547
Apr
      17
           00
      17
           00
               Amendment H-8338 withdrawn H J 1547
Apr
       17
           00
               Amendment H-8918 filed H J 1547
Apr
Apr
       17
           00
               Amendment H-8918 adopted H J 1547
      17
           00
               Lines 29-32 of amendment H-8668, out of order H J 1547
Apr
Apr
      17
           00
               Lines 39-42 of amendment H-8738, out of order H J 1547
      17
           00
               Lines 24-28 of amendment H-8884, out of order H J 1547
Apr
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays 3 H J 1548
       17
           00
Apr
Apr
      17
           00
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Millage H J 1569
      20
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn H J 1697
           00
Apr
               Message from House, with amendment S-5562 S J 1318
      24
           00
Apr
           00
               Amendment S-5611 filed S J 1360
Apr
      25
               Amendment S-5611 withdrawn SJ 1385
      26
           00
Apr
      26
               Amendments S-5647, S-5648 filed S J 1385
           00
Apr
      26
           00
               Amendments S-5647, S-5648 adopted S J 1385
Apr
Apr
      26
           00
               Senate concurred S-5562, as amended S J 1385
      26
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none S J 1385
Apr
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by McKean S J 1387
      26
           00
Apr
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn SJ 1387
      26
           00
Apr
Apr
      26
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1388
      26
               Message from Senate H J 1839
           00
Apr
      26
           00
               Senate amendment H-9100 H J 1842
Apr
               House concurred H-9100 H J 1843
Apr
      26
           00
               Passed House, ayes 100, nays none HJ 1844
      26
           00
Apr
      26
           00
               Immediate message H J 1844
Apr
Apr
      26
               Message from House SJ 1412
           00
Apr
      26
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1447
      26
           00
               Signed by President S J 1447
Apr
      26
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1447
Apr
               Sent to Governor SJ 1447
      26
           00
Apr
               Signed by Governor S J 1456
May
      19
           00
```

By State Government.

• A bill for an act concerning paid time off for certain peace officer members of the department of public safety injured in the course of duty. (Formerly SSB 3116.)

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 342.
```

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 358.

Feb. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 358.

Feb. 29 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S.J. 459

Feb. 29 00 Immediate message. S.J. 461.

Feb. 29 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 475.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 476.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Holmes, Arnold and T. Taylor. H.J. 516.

Mar. 08 00 Committee report. H.J. 647

Mar. 08 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 647.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.

S.F. 2243

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the placement in treatment programs of offenders sentenced for operating while intoxicated violations. (Formerly SSB 3134.) Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 343.
- Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 355.
- Feb. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 355.
- Feb. 24 00 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Mar. 02 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 510
- Mar. 06 00 Explanations of votes. S.J. 536.
- Mar. 02 00 Immediate message. S.J. 511.
- Mar. 02 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 538.
- Mar. 03 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 545.
- Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Baudler, Doderer and Thomson. H.J. 645.
- Mar. 14 00 Committee report. H.J. 764.
- Mar. 14 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 764.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
- Apr. 24 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1729.
- Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1732.
- Apr. 26 00 Explanation of vote H.J. 1941.
- Apr. 24 00 Message from House, S.J. 1346.
- Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1442.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1442.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1442.
- Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1442.
- May 19 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1456.

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the scope of the well contractor certification prof. (Formerly SSB 3131.)

- Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 343.
- Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S J. 357.
- Feb. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 358.
- Mar. 20 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 727

S.F. 2245

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to law enforcement agencies, and to the enforcement of criminal offenses and local ordinances, and making penalties applicable $Effe_{\ell}$ e 7-1-00.

- Feb 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J. 343.
- Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 355.
- Feb. 22 00 Approved S J. 355.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendments S-5032, S-5033 filed. S.J. 468.
- Mar. 01 00 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment S-5033 adopted, S.J. 508
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment S-5055 filed. S.J. 508.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendments S-5055, S-5032 adopted. S.J. 508.
- Mar. 02 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S J. 508.
- Mar. 06 00 Explanations of votes. S.J. 536.
- Mar 02 00 Immediate message, S.J. 511.
- Mar. 02 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 539.
- Mar. 03 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J 545.
- Mar 08 00 Subcommittee, Raecker, Holveck and Shev. H.J. 645.
- Mar 15 00 Committee report, H.J. 805.
- Mar 15 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J 805.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee amendment H-8363 filed, H.J. 807.
- Mar. 16 00 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment H-8458 filed, H.J. 877.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment H-8467 filed, H.J. 878.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
- Mar. 23 00 Amendment H-8538 filed, H.J. 983,
- Mar. 28 00 Amendment H-8616 filed. H.J. 1101.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment H-8664 filed, H.J. 1167.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment H-8675 filed, H.J. 1168.
- Apr. 03 00 Amendment H-8687 filed. H.J. 1199.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment H-8871 filed, H.J. 1461.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8880 filed, H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 17 00 Amendments H-8912, H-8913 filed, H.J. 1574.
- Apr. 25 00 Amendment H-8538 adopted. H.J. 1778.
- Apr. 25 00 Amendment H-8616 withdrawn H.J. 1778.
- Apr. 25 00 Amendment H-8664 withdrawn. H.J. 1778.

```
00
                Committee amendment H-8363 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1778.
Apr.
       25
       25
           00
                Amendment H-8458 adopted. H.J 1781
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H-8871 adopted. H J. 1783.
Apr.
       25
                Amendment H-8880 out of order H.J. 1783.
           00
Apr.
                Amendment H-8913 withdrawn H.J. 1783.
       25
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H-8675 withdrawn H.J. 1783
       25
                Amendment H-8912 adopted. H.J. 1784.
Apr.
           00
       25
           00
               Amendment H-8687 lost, H.J. 1784.
Apr.
                Amendment H-8467 withdrawn H.J. 1785.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H-9087 filed H.J. 1785.
       25
           00
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H-9087 adopted, H.J 1785
Apr.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H-8871, page 2, lines 35 through 38, out of order H.J.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H-8912, lines 14 through 18, out of order H.J. 1785.
       25
                Amendment H-8458, page 3, lines 20 through 22, out of order H.J.
Apr.
           00
                    1785.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Passed House, aves 96, navs 3 H.J. 1785.
       25
           00
                Motion filed to reconsider the vote on H-8871 by Mascher. H.J. 1831.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Mascher, H.J. 1832.
Apr.
       26
                Motions to reconsider vote withdrawn. H J. 1837.
Apr.
           00
       26
                Immediate message. H J 1837.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Message from House, with amendment S-5658. S.J 1412
               Amendment S-5665 filed S.J. 1417
Apr.
       26
           00
       26
               Amendment S-5665 adopted. S J 1417
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
               Senate concurred S-5658, as amended, S.J. 1418.
       26
Apr.
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 6 S.J 1418.
       26
           00
               Immediate message S.J. 1422
Apr.
       26
           00
               Message from Senate. H.J 1888
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           00
               Senate amendment H-9113, H.J. 1924.
       26
           00
               House concurred H-9113. H.J. 1925.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           00
               Passed House, aves 94, navs 1, H.J. 1925
       26
               Explanation of vote. H.J 1941.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
               Immediate message. H.J. 1926
      26
               Message from House. S.J 1435.
Apr.
           00
      26
Apr.
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled. S J 1447
       26
Apr.
           00
               Signed by President, S.J. 1447
       26
Apr.
           00
               Signed by Speaker S.J 1447.
Apr.
       26
           00
               Sent to Governor S.J. 1447.
May
       19
           00
               Signed by Governor, S.J. 1457.
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the accumulation of credit upon an inmate's sentence for Iowa inmates incarcerated in another jurisdiction. (Formerly SSB 3058.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J 343.
Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 355.
```

Feb. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 355.

Feb. 24 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar 02 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 506. Mar. 06 00 Explanations of votes. S.J. 536. Mar. 02 Immediate message. S.J. 511. 00 Mar. 02 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 539. Mar. 03 Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 545. 00 Mar. 15 00 Amendment H-8376 filed, H.J. 807. Mar. 16 Substituted for HF 2314, H.J. 814. 00 Mar. 16 00 Deferred, H.J. 814. Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 814. 24 Amendment H-8376A adopted, H.J. 1730. Apr. 00 Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-8376B withdrawn, H.J. 1730. Apr. 24 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1731. Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1732. 26 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941. Apr. Apr. 24 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5588, S.J. 1346. 26 Senate concurred S-5588, S.J. 1409. Apr. 00 Apr. 26 00 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 1409. Apr. 26 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1412. Message from Senate. H.J. 1883. Apr. 26 00 26 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1447. Apr. 00 26 Signed by President. S.J. 1447. Apr. 00 Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1447.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1447.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1457.

S.F. 2247

Apr.

May

Foh

By State Government.

26 00

19 00

A bill for an act relating to the terms "registered voter", "eligible elector" "qualified voter" for purposes of elections, voter registration, statutory peta requirements, absentee voting by armed forces, and drainage district electic (Formerly SSB 3142.)

Introduced pleased on colondar under Pule 20 C I 242

reb.	44	UU	introduced, placed on calendar, under Kule 28. S.J. 343.
Feb.	22	00	Committee report. S.J. 358.
Feb.	22	00	Approved. S.J. 358.
Feb.	29	00	Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 458.
Feb.	29	00	Immediate message. S.J. 461.
Feb.	29	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 475.
Feb.	29	00	Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 476.
Mar.	01	00	Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and
			Reynolds. H.J. 516.

S.F. 2248

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the college student aid commission's membership duties, and authority, and related federal employment reports. (Formerly SSB 3157) Effective 7-1-00.

```
22
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 343.
Feb.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 352.
       22
           00
                Approved. S.J. 352.
Feb.
       28
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none, S.J. 419.
Feb.
Feb.
       28
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 421.
Feb.
       28
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 448.
       29
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 470.
Feb.
           00
Mar.
       06
           00
                Amendment H-8186 filed. H.J. 561.
Mar
       07
           00
                Substituted for HF 2410. H.J. 569.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Amendment H-8186 adopted. H.J. 571.
Mar.
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 572.
       07
           00
Mar.
       07
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 589.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 841.
Mar.
      07
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 572.
Mar.
       07
                Message from House, with amendment S-5068, S.J. 544.
           00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Senate concurred S-5068. S.J. 902.
       28
Mar.
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 902.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 920.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 906.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1096.
Apr.
       12
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1121.
           00
                Signed by President. S.J. 1121.
Apr.
       12
       12
           00
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1121.
Apr.
       12
Apr.
           00
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1121.
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1180.
Apr.
       14
           00
```

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to a state agency purchasing preference for bio-based hydraulic fluids, greases, and other industrial lubricants. (Formerly SSB 3107.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       22
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 343.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 358.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Approved, S.J. 358.
Mar.
       01
           00
                Fiscal note. SCS.
Feb.
       29
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 457.
Feb.
       29
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 461.
Feb.
       29
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 475.
Mar.
       01
                Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 500.
           00
Mar.
       09
           00
                Subcommittee, Brauns, Bradley and Chiodo. H.J. 671.
Mar.
       17
           00
                Committee report. H.J. 821.
Mar.
       17
                Recommended passage. H.J. 821.
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
Mar.
       23
           00
Apr.
       03
                Amendment H-8691 filed, H.J. 1181.
           00
Apr.
       03
           00
                Amendment H-8691 adopted. H.J. 1181.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1182.
Apr.
      03
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1183.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1219.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
           00
```

SBH-276

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Apr.	03	00	Message from House, with amendment S-5330. S.J. 977.
Apr.	11	00	Senate concurred S-5330. S.J. 1098.
Apr.	11	00	Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1099.

Apr. 11 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1103.

Apr. 11 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1384.

Apr. 17 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1190.

Apr. 17 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1190. Apr. 17 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1190.

Apr. 17 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1190.

Apr. 19 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1303.

S.F. 2250

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the civil commitment of dangerously violent per. (Formerly SSB 3135.)

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 344.
```

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 355.

Feb. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 355.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2251

By Local Government.

A bill for an act providing for county agricultural extension councils' use of m_0 in the county agricultural extension education fund. (Formerly SSB 3147.)

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 344.
```

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 357.

Feb. 22 00 Approved, S.J. 357.

Mar. 06 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 530.

Mar. 06 00 Immediate message. S.J. 534.

Mar. 07 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 564.

Mar. 07 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government. H.J. 564.

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Brauns, Hahn and Mundie, H.J. 645.

Mar. 17 00 Committee report. H.J. 821.

Mar. 17 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 821.

Mar. 29 00 Amendment H-8659 filed. H.J. 1137.

S.F. 2252

By Education.

A bill for an act eliminating the future repeal of the school finance formula and providing for periodic legislative review. (Formerly SSB 3164.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 344.
```

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 352.

Feb. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 352.

```
09
           00
Mar.
                Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none. S.J. 608.
       13
           00
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 637.
Mar
       09
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 611.
Mar.
Mar.
       13
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 677.
                Read first time, referred to Education, H.J. 678.
Mar.
       13
           00
Mar.
       14
           00
                Subcommittee, Grundberg, Dolecheck and Wise, H.J. 760.
Mar.
       14
           00
                Committee report. H.J. 763.
       14
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 763.
Mar.
       14
           00
                Committee amendment H-8344 filed, H.J. 766.
Mar.
       23
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.
Mar.
           00
           00
                Committee amendment H-8344 adopted. H.J. 1205.
       04
Apr.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Passed House, aves 96, navs 1, H.J. 1205.
                Immediate message, H.J. 1206.
Apr.
       04
           00
       05
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1279.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
                Message from House, with amendment S-5336. S.J. 996.
Apr.
       04
           00
       25
                Amendment S-5618 filed. S.J. 1380.
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment S-5618 adopted. S.J. 1380.
                Senate concurred S-5336, as amended. S.J. 1380.
       25
           00
Apr.
       25
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1380.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1381.
Apr.
       25
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1829.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       25
           00
                Senate amendment H-9098 filed, H.J. 1836.
       26
                House concurred H-9098. H.J. 1838.
Apr.
           00
       26
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1839.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1842.
       26
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 1412.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1447.
Apr.
```

Signed by President, S.J. 1447.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1447.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1457.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1447.

S.F. 2253

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

May

By Local Government.

26 00

26

26 00

15 00

00

A bill for an act relating to certain county officers' duties relating to property transfer instruments, records of fees paid to a county, notice of certification of utility liens, and notice of mobile homes departing and entering mobile home parks. (Formerly SSB 3145.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       22
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 344.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 357.
Feb.
       22
                Approved. S.J. 357.
           00
Feb.
       29
               Amendment S-5028 filed. S.J. 460.
           00
Feb.
      29
           00 Amendment S-5028 adopted. S.J. 460.
Feb.
      29
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 47, nays 1. S.J. 460.
Feb.
      29
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 461.
```

Feb. 29

00 Message from Senate. H.J. 475. Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government. H.J. 476.

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Arnold and Huser. H.J. 645.

- Mar. 14 00 Committee report. H.J. 764.
- Mar. 14 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 764.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendment H-8360 filed. H.J. 766.
- Mar. 22 00 Deferred, retained on calendar. H.J. 897.
- Mar. 22 00 Amendment H-8488 filed. H.J. 902.
- Mar. 22 00 Amendment H-8488 adopted. H.J. 902.
- Mar. 22 00 Amendment H-8360 as amended, adopted. H.J. 902.
- Mar. 22 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 902.
- Mar. 22 00 Immediate message. H.J. 903.
- Mar. 22 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5212. S.J. 810.
- Mar. 28 00 Senate concurred S-5212. S.J. 886.
- Mar. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 886.
- Mar. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 887.
- Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1036.
- Apr. 11 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1115.
- Apr. 11 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1115.
- Apr. 11 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1115.
- Apr. 11 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1115.
- Apr. 13 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1152.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to child support, immunity from hability for final institutions relating to data matching and levies against accounts, including mesupport and payment of costs to financial institutions for data matching automation program development and providing for retroactive applicability. Effect 7-1-00.

- Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 344.
- Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 353.
- Feb. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 353.
- Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 422.
- Feb. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 424.
- Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 448.
- Feb. 29 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 470.
- Mar. 08 00 Amendment H-8274 filed. H.J. 648.
- Mar. 15 00 Substituted for HF 2311. H.J. 775.
- Mar. 15 00 Deferred, retained on calendar. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 15 00 Amendment H-8366 filed. H.J. 779.
- Mar. 15 00 Amendment H-8366 adopted. H.J. 779.
- Mar. 15 00 Amendment H-8274 as amended, adopted. H.J. 779.
- Mar. 15 00 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 779.
- Mar. 15 00 Immediate message. H.J. 780.
- Mar. 15 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 800.
- Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.
- Mar. 15 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5164. S.J. 694.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5181 filed. S.J. 784.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5181 adopted. S.J. 784.
- Mar. 21 00 Senate concurred S-5164, as amended. S.J. 784.
- Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 784.



```
Mar
      21
          00
               Immediate message SJ 791
Mar
      22
          00
               Message from Senate HJ 880
      22
          00
               Senate amendment H-8476 filed H J 934
Mar
      03
          00
               House concurred H-8476 H J 1190
Apr
      03
               Passed House, aves 96, navs none HJ 1191
Apr
          00
Apr
      03
          00
               Immediate message H J 1192
      04
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1219
Apr
      19
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
Apr
Apr
      03
          00
               Message from House SJ 976
      12
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1121
Apr
      12
          00
               Signed by President S J 1121
Apr
Apr
      12
          00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1121
      12
          00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1121
Apr
Apr
      14
          00
               Signed by Governor S J 1180
```

SF 2255

By Education

A bill for an act making an appropriation and allocating moneys to school districts to pay for the costs of making technology available to students attending accredited nonpublic schools (Formerly SF 2053)

```
Feb
      22
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 344
Feb
      22
          00
               Committee report S J 352
Feb
      22
          00
               Approved SJ 352
Feb
      28
          00
               Referred to Appropriations SJ 428
Mar
      01
          00
               Subcommittee, McLaren, Flynn and Hedge SJ 486
```

SF 2256

By Transportation

A bill for an act establishing a pilot project requiring that the state department of transportation purchase soydlesel fuel for use in some of its vehicles, and providing for contingent effectiveness (Formerly SF 2093) Effective 7-1-00, contingent on appropriation

```
Feb
      22
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 345
          00
Feb
      22
          00
               Committee report S J 359
Feb
      22
          00
               Approved SJ 359
Feb
      29
               Amendment S-5034 filed S J 468
          00
Mar
      09
          00
               Amendment S-5034 adopted S J 602
Mar
      09
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 602
Mar
      09
          00
               Immediate message SJ 603
Mar
      13
          00
               Message from Senate H J 677
Mar
      13
          00
               Read first time, referred to Transportation HJ 678
Mar
      13
          00
               Subcommittee, Rayhons, Johnson and Thomas H J 704
Mar
      15
          00
               Committee report HJ 806
Mar
      15
          00
               Recommended passage H J 806
Mar
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none HJ 897
      22
          00
Mar
      22
          00
               Immediate message HJ 900
```

```
22
Mar
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 930
Mar
      22
          00
               Message from House SJ 811
Mar
      27
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 879
               Signed by President SJ 879
Mar
      27
          00
Mar
      27
          00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 879
      27
          00
               Sent to Governor S.J. 879
Mar
      29
               Signed by Governor S J 939
Mar
          00
```

S F 2257

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to juvenile crime prevention and youth development fund requirements and providing an effective date (Formerly SSB 3100)

```
Feb
      22
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 345
      22
Feb
          00
               Committee report SJ 354
      22
               Approved SJ 354
Feb
          00
Feb
      29
          00 Amendment S-5035 filed S J 483
              Fiscal note SCS
      02
Mar
          00
          00 Amendment S-5035 adopted S J 633
Mar
      13
Mar
      13
          00
              Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none S J 633
               Explanation of vote SJ 644
Mar
      14
          00
               Immediate message SJ 634
Mar
      13
          00
               Message from Senate H J 707
Mar
      14
          00
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources H J 714
Mar
      14
          00
```

SF 2258

Feb

By Human Resources

22 00

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of controlled substances and precursor controlled substances $\,$ (Formerly SSB 3101)

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 345

```
Feb
      22
           00
               Committee report SJ 354
Feb
      22
           00
               Approved SJ 354
Feb
      28
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none S J 425
Feb
      28
           00 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Bartz S J 452
           00 Amendment S-5136 filed S J 649
      14
Mar
Apr
      26
           00
              Motion to reconsider vote considered to have failed SJ 1447
```

SF 2259

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to the use of moneys in the anatomical gift publi awareness and transplantation fund (Formerly SSB 3160)

```
Feb 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 345
Feb 22 00 Committee report S J 354
```

Feb. 22 00 Approved S.J. 354.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Human Resources S.J 727

S.F. 2260

By Zieman, Bartz, Angelo, McKean, Behn, Bolkcom, Gaskıll, Kıbbıe, Dearden, Hedge, Jensen, and Rittmer

A bill for an act providing for the production and marketing of industrial hemp, and providing for penalties (See SF 2413.)

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 345.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Agriculture S.J. 345

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee, Zieman, Bartz and Shearer. S.J. 381.

S.F. 2261

By Rehberg.

A bill for an act relating to condemnation of private property and allowing a deduction from taxable income of certain condemnation awards and providing a retroactive applicability date.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J 345.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Local Government S.J. 346.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Bartz and Bolkcom. S.J. 365.

S.F. 2262

By Shearer.

A bill for an act providing for refundable credits under the individual income tax for certain teachers and engineers filling critical jobs in the state and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J 346.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S J. 346.

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bolkcom and Hedge. S.J. 381.

S.F. 2263

By Fink.

A bill for an act relating to reporting of the status of environmental violations by the department of natural resources to the general assembly

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J 346.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S J. 346.

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King. S.J. 381.

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, France, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an information techn we department, providing for an appropriation, and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 346.
```

Feb. 22 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 346.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, King, Deluhery and Lundby. S.J. 486.

S.F. 2265

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to provide an additional sentence of parole or work release \neq c certain persons who commit the crime of lascivious acts with a child. (Formerly > 33074.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 346.
```

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 356.

Feb. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 356.

Mar. 01 00 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 02 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 512.

Mar. 06 00 Explanations of votes. S.J. 536.

Mar. 02 00 Immediate message. S.J. 514.

Mar. 03 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 543.

Mar. 06 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 547.

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Kreiman and Sukup. H.J. 645.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. H.J. 805.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 805.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.

Apr. 26 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate convergence. H.J. 1853.

Apr. 26 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2. H.J. 1854.

Apr. 26 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 00 Message from House. S.J. 1412.

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1447.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1447.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1447.

Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1447.

May 04 00 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1457.

S.F. 2266

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the department of public defense by changing the number and qualifications of general officers in the Iowa national guard and increasing the membership of the emergency response commission and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3051.) Various effective dates; see bill.

```
Feb
      22
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 346
Feb
      22
           00
               Committee report SJ 366
Feb
      22
           00
               Approved SJ 366
Feb
      28
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none SJ 414
Feb
      28
               Immediate message SJ 416
           00
Feb
      28
           00
               Message from Senate H J 449
Feb
      29
           00
               Read first time, referred to State Government H J 470
Mar
      01
          00
               Subcommittee, Arnold, Bradley and O'Brien H J 516
Mar
      02
          00
               Subcommittee reassigned, Bradley, Arnold and O'Brien H J 541
Mar
      08
          00
               Committee report H J 647
Mar
      08
          00
               Recommended passage H J 648
Mar
      23
          00
               Passed House, ayes 100, navs none HJ 967
               Immediate message HJ 968
Mar
      23
          00
Mar
      23
          00
               Message from House SJ 838
Mar
      28
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 919
Mar
      28
          00
               Signed by President SJ 919
Mar
      28
          00
               Signed by Speaker S J 919
Mar
      28
          00
               Sent to Governor S J 919
```

Signed by Governor S J 978

SF 2267

Mar

By Education

30

00

A bill for an act requiring the board of directors of a school district to enter into a compact with parents and guardians by adopting a school promotion policy for grade

```
three level students and providing for related matters
Feb
       22
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 347
Feb
       22
           00
               Committee report S J 353
Feb
       22
           00
               Approved SJ 353
Mar
       07
               Amendment S-5070 filed S J 561
           00
Mar
       14
           00
               Deferred SJ 656
Mar
               Amendment S-5149 filed S J 666
       14
           00
Mar
       14
           00
               Point of order raised S-5149 S J 666
Mar
       14
           00
               Point of order withdrawn S-5149 S J 666
Mar
               Amendment S-5149 lost SJ 667
       14
           00
Mar
               Amendment S-5070 adopted S J 667
       14
           00
Mar
               Amendments S-5148, S-5151 filed S J 667
       14
           00
Mar
       14
           00
               Amendment S-5151 adopted S J 668
Mar
       14
           00
               Ruled out of order S-5148 SJ 668
Mar
       14
           00
               Fiscal note SCS
Mar
       14
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 26, nays 24 S J 668
Mar
      14
           00
               Immediate message SJ 668
Mar
       15
           00
               Message from Senate H J 768
Mar
       15
           00
               Read first time, referred to Education H J 777
Mar
      15
               Subcommittee (Committee of the Whole), Carroll, Chair, Boal,
           00
                   Boddicker, Brunkhorst, Bukta, Cohoon, Dolecheck, Eddie, Falck,
                   Foege, Grundberg, Hansen, Kreiman, Lord, Mascher, Nelson-
                                                            Thomas,
                   Forbes.
                            Shey,
                                   Stevens,
                                             Sunderbruch,
                                                                      Thomson,
                   Warnstadt, and Wise HJ 802
Mar
      20
          00
               Committee report H J 843
```

```
Mar. 20 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 843.
```

Mar. 20~00 Committee amendment H–8409 filed. H.J. 845

Mar 21 00 Amendment H-8441 filed. H.J. 877.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H-8502 filed. H.J. 935

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 978.

Mar. 23 00 Amendment H-8536 filed, H J, 983

Apr. 05 00 Amendments H-8737, H-8743, H-8745 filed. H.J. 1284.

Apr. 06 00 Amendment H-8737 adopted. H.J. 1336.

Apr 06 00 Amendment H-8502 withdrawn. H.J. 1336

Apr 06 00 Amendment H-8536 lost H.J. 1337.

Apr 06 00 Amendment H-8745 adopted H.J. 1337

Apr. 06 00 Amendment H-8441 adopted H.J. 1338

Apr. 06 00 Amendment H-8743 adopted. H.J. 1338

Apr. 06 00 Committee amendment H-8409 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1338

Apr. 06 00 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 10. H J. 1338.

Apr. 06 00 Immediate message. H J. 1339

Apr. 07 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

Apr. 11 00 Explanation of vote. H.J 1423.

Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote H.J. 1654. Apr. 06 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5370. S.J. 1071.

S.F. 2268

By Harper, Hammond, Bolkcom, Dvorsky, Deluhery, and Kibbie

A bill for an act providing for incentives for school districts involved reorganization efforts, sharing arrangements, and additional cooperative associations.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 364.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 364.

S.F. 2269

By Shearer, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flyn Fraise, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act establishing pilot immigration service centers and making appropriation.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 364.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 364.

Mar. 09 00 Subcommittee, Shearer, Lundby and Soukup. S.J. 594

S.F. 2270

By Connolly.

A bill for an act providing for the inclusion of nonpublic school pupils in the enrollment count for special education support services funding purposes.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 364.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 364.

By Johnson.

A bill for an act providing licensure requirements for physician assistants and providing an effective date.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 364.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 364.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Kibbie and Maddox, S.J. 486.

S.F. 2272

By Johnson.

A bill for an act relating to the dispensing of prescription drugs by physicians.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 365.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 365.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Connolly and Drake, S.J. 400.

S.F. 2273

By Fraise, Black, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Hammond, Harper, Judge, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act providing an appropriation to the department of public safety for additional narcotics enforcement agents.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 365.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 365.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Dvorsky and Lamberti. S J. 400.

S.F. 2274

By Iverson.

A bill for an act declaring null and void gubernatorial executive orders relating to equal opportunity and affirmative action in state employment and uniform procedures for the waiver of administrative rules and providing an effective date. Vetoed 4-14-00.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 365.

Feb. 22 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 365.

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 386.

Feb. 23 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 387.

Mar. 01 00 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 21. S.J. 497

Mar. 01 00 Immediate message. S.J. 498.

Mar. 01 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 512.

Mar. 08 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 598

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Sukup, Parmenter and Thomson. H.J. 645.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report, H.J. 819.

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 819.

- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.
- Apr. 04 00 Passed House, ayes 55, nays 43. H.J. 1217.
- Apr. 04 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1218.
- Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 05 00 Message from House. S.J. 1005.
- Apr. 14 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 14 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 14 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 14 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1176.
- Apr. 14 00 Vetoed by Governor, S.J. 1180.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to revocations of driver's licenses for an operating wave intoxicated offense, and providing an effective date.

- Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 372.
- Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 384.
- Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 384.
- Feb. 28 00 Deferred. S.J. 426.
- Feb. 28 00 Amendment S-5024 filed. S.J. 453.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment S-5024 adopted. S.J. 471.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment S-5036 filed. S.J. 472.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment S-5036 adopted. S.J. 472.
- Feb. 29 00 Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5. S.J. 472.
- Feb. 29 00 Immediate message. S.J. 472.
- Mar. 01 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 500.
- Mar. 01 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 503.
- Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Kreiman and Sukup. H.J. 645.

S.F. 2276

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the application of earned time credits against a crimm sentence and providing an effective date. Effective 1-1-01.

- Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 372.
- Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 385.
- Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 385.
- Feb. 29 00 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Mar. 01 00 Amendment S-5054 filed. S.J. 501.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment S-5054 adopted. S.J. 509.
- Mar. 02 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 509.
- Mar. 06 00 Explanations of votes. S.J. 536.
- Mar. 02 00 Immediate message. S.J. 511.
- Mar. 02 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 539.
- Mar. 03 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 545.
- Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Bell and Raecker. H.J. 645.
- Mar. 20 00 Committee report. H.J. 844.

Mar.	20	00	Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 844.	
------	----	----	---	--

Mar. 20 00 Committee amendment H-8421 filed. H.J. 845.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.

Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9070 filed. H.J. 1773.

Apr. 26 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consideration, H.J. 1853.

Apr. 26 00 Committee amendment H-8421 withdrawn. H.J. 1855.

Apr. 26 00 Amendment H-9070 out of order. H.J. 1855.

Apr. 26 00 Passed House, ayes 79, nays 19. H.J. 1855.

Apr. 26 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1856.

Apr. 26 00 Message from House. S.J. 1412.

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1447.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1447.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1447.

Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1447.

May 09 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1457.

S.F. 2277

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act providing an appropriation to judicial district departments of correctional services for the implementation of drug courts.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 372.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 372.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Dvorsky and Lamberti. S.J. 400.

S.F. 2278

By Gronstal, Hammond, Bolkcom, and Deluhery.

A bill for an act relating to a requirement that all school districts and accredited nonpublic schools annually report progress made in attaining student achievement and learning goals.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 372.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Education, S.J. 372.

S.F. 2279

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Hansen, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act providing an appropriation to judicial district departments of correctional services for additional staff to address workload needs.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 373.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 373.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Dvorsky and Lamberti. S.J. 400.

By Kibbie, Harper, Soukup, Hammond, Bolkcom, Dvorsky, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act requiring the board of directors of a school district and the authorities in charge of an accredited nonpublic school to secure the performant of criminal and child and dependent adult abuse record checks on all persons the stay employed by the school district or school as instructional or administrative staff.

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 373.
```

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Education. S.J. 373.

S.F. 2281

By Kibbie, Fraise, Shearer, Soukup, and Flynn.

A bill for an act relating to rural initiatives, by providing for and making all priations, establishing fees, and establishing programs.

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 373.
```

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 373.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Rife, Kramer and Soukup. S.J. 400.

S.F. 2282

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to a criminal sentence subject to the maxim of accumulation of good time credits of fifteen percent of the total sentence of confinement. (Formerly SSB 3055.)

Feb.	23	00	Introduced,	placed or	calendar,	under	Rule 28	8. S.J. 373	3.
------	----	----	-------------	-----------	-----------	-------	---------	-------------	----

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 385.

Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 385.

Feb. 29 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 02 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1. S.J. 511.

Mar. 06 00 Explanations of votes. S.J. 536.

Mar. 02 00 Immediate message. S.J. 514.

Mar. 03 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 544.

Mar. 06 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 547.

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Myers and Raecker, H.J. 645.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. H.J. 805.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 805.

Mar. 15 00 Committee amendment H-8364 filed. H.J. 807.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.

S.F. 2283

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism.

A bill for an act relating to insurance premium tax credits for the creation of new jobs. (Formerly SSB 3033.)

Feb.	23	00	Introduced,	placed	on calendar,	under	Rule 2	28. S.J. 373.
------	----	----	-------------	--------	--------------	-------	--------	---------------

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 387.

Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 387.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 428.

Feb. 28 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Deluhery and Johnson. S.J. 480.

S.F. 2284

By McCoy, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Harper, Kibbie, Shearer, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of agriculture and land stewardship for a conservation reserve enhanced program.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 374.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 374.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Johnson. S.J. 400.

S.F. 2285

By Bolkcom, Black, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of natural resources to identify an effective and efficient method of developing total maximum daily loads that improve water quality.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 374.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 374.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 400.

S.F. 2286

By Kibbie, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Harper, McCoy, Judge, Shearer, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund for technology initiatives and enhancements

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 374.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 374.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 400.

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Horn, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure of dot to the department of natural resources to develop a program to support local voluctor efforts in water quality monitoring and watershed improvement.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 374.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 374.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 400.

S.F. 2288

By Kibbie, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fl Fraise, Hansen, Hammond, Harper, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Horn, Gronstal, Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure for the department of agriculture and land stewardship to provide financial assists of for the establishment of permanent soil and water conservation practices.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 375.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 375.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 400.

S.F. 2289

By Bolkcom, Black, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fra. Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Horn, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure for to the department of natural resources for water quality planning.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 375.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 375.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 400.

S.F. 2290

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Frans Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure funto the department of natural resources to increase the number of certain permits.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 375.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 375.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 401.

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Horn, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of agriculture and land stewardship for the Iowa watershed protection program.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 375.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J 375.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 401.

S.F. 2292

By Fink, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Horn, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of natural resources to continue the establishment and operation of water quality monitoring stations

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J 376.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations, S.J. 376

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 401.

S.F. 2293

By Dearden, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act creating a new employment opportunity program and making an appropriation.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S J 376.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Business and Labor Relations. S.J 376

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee, King, Horn and Rife. S.J. 382.

S.F. 2294

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to payment of education costs for certain juvenile facilities and providing an effective date. (Formerly SF 2059.) Effective 4-20-00

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S J. 376

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 384.

Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 384.

Feb. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 426.

Feb. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 428.

Feb. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 449.

```
Feb
      29
           00
               Read first time, referred to Education, H.J. 470
Mar
               Subcommittee, Boddicker, Carroll and Foege H J 760
      14
           00
Mar
      14
           00
               Committee report HJ 763
Mar
      14
          00
               Recommended passage H J 763
Mar
      23
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 979
          00
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 1183
Apr
      03
           00
               Immediate message H J 1183
Apr
      03
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1219
Apr
      04
           00
      19
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
Apr
      03
           00
               Message from House SJ 976
Apr
      18
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1217
Apr
Apr
      18
          00
               Signed by President SJ 1217
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1217
Apr
      18
          00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1217
      18
          00
Apr
```

SF 2295

20 00

Apr

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism

Signed by Governor SJ 1304

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of closing protection letters by the finance authority (Formerly SSB 3032, see SF 2440)

```
Feb
      23
          00
              Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 376
Feb
      23
          00
              Committee report SJ 387
Feb
      23
          00 Approved S J 387
Mar
          00 Amendment S-5042 filed S J 495
      01
              Referred to Ways and Means SJ 571
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
      13
          00
              Subcommittee, Lamberti, Drake and Harper S J 638
```

SF 2296

By Agriculture

A bill for an act eliminating the regulation of certain dairy trade practic (Formerly SSB 3168)

Feb	23	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J	376
Feb	23	00	Committee report S J 382	
Feb	23	00	Approved S J 382	
Feb	24	00	Fiscal note SCS	
Mar	16	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J	707
Mar	23	00	HF 2328 substituted S J 835	
Mar	28	00	Withdrawn S.J. 893	

SF 2297

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to the confidentiality of internet protocol number associated with public information requests (Formerly SSB 3060)

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 376.
```

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 387.

Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 387.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2298

By State Government.

A bill for an act to permit certain gifts associated with a legislative group event and to raise the maximum value of nonmonetary items that may be received by a member of the general assembly and by public officials, public employees, and candidates, or by members of the immediate family of public officials, public employees, or candidates. (Formerly SF 2228.)

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 377.
```

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 387.

Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 388.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2299

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the state list of endangered and threatened fish, plants, and wildlife. (Formerly SF 2100.)

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 377.
```

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 386.

Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 386.

Mar. 14 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2. S.J. 665.

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. S.J. 666.

Mar. 15 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 768.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 777.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Mundie, Huseman and O'Brien. H.J. 802.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. H.J. 806.

Mar. 15 00 Failed committee passage, in Natural Resources. H.J. 806.

S.F. 2300

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur harvesting and providing a penalty. (Formerly SF 2094.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 377.
```

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 386.

Feb. 23 00 Approved, S.J. 386.

Mar. 06 00 Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 17. S.J. 528.

Mar. 06 00 Immediate message. S.J. 534.

Mar. 07 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 564.

Mar. 07 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 565.

```
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment H-8258 filed H J 648
Mar
      14
          00
               Substituted for HF 2163 HJ 710
               Amendment H-8335 filed H J 711
Mar
      14
          00
Mar
      14
          00
               Amendment H-8335 adopted H J 711
Mar
      14
          00
               Amendment H-8258 withdrawn H J 711
Mar
          00
               Passed House, aves 91, navs 4 H J 711
      14
Mar
      14
          00
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Jochum H J 723
Mar
      14
          00
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed H J 723
Mar
      14
          00
               Amendment H-8339 filed H J 723
Mar
      14
          00
               Amendment H-8339 adopted H J 724
Mar
      14
          00
               Passed House, aves 96, navs none HJ 724
Mar
      14
          00
               Immediate message H J 726
Mar
      15
          00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5143 S J 675
Mar
      28
          00
               Senate concurred S-5143 SJ 885
Mar
      28
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 5 S J 885
Mar
      28
          00
               Immediate message SJ 887
Mar
      28
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1036
Apr
      10
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1092
Apr
      10
          00
               Signed by President SJ 1092
      10
          00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1092
Apr
               Sent to Governor SJ 1092
Apr
      10
          00
               Signed by Governor S J 1132
Apr
      12
          00
```

SF 2301

By Agriculture

A bill for an act providing for the free association of contract producer agricultural commodities and providing a penalty (Formerly SF 2176)

```
Feb 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 377
Feb 23 00 Committee report S J 383
Feb 23 00 Approved S J 383
Mar 20 00 Referred to Agriculture S J 727
```

SF 2302

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to programs and public health issues under the purview. It the Iowa department of public health and the appropriation of certain fees to it department and providing an effective date. Various effective dates, see bill

```
Feb
      23
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 377
Feb
      23
          00
              Committee report SJ 384
Feb
      23
          00 Approved S J 384
Mar
          00 Amendment S-5041 filed S J 495
      01
Mar
      06
          00
             Amendment S-5062 filed S J 525
Mar
      06
          00 Amendments S-5041, S-5062 adopted S J 525
Mar
      06
          00
              Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1 S J 525
Mar
      06
          00
              Immediate message SJ 528
Mar
      07
          00
              Message from Senate H J 564
```

- Mar. 07 00 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 574. 07 00 Amendments H-8235, H-8236, H-8237 filed, H.J. 595. Mar. Mar. 09 00
- Subcommittee, Nelson-Forbes, Horbach and Murphy. H.J. 671
- 22 Mar. 00 Committee report, H.J. 933.
- 22 Mar. 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 933.
- Mar. 22 00 Committee amendment H-8479 filed, H.J. 935.
- Mar. 22 00 Amendment H-8518 filed. H.J. 937.
- Mar. 28 00 Amendment H-8583 filed, H.J. 1100.
- Apr. 04 00 Committee amendment H-8479 adopted, H.J. 1214.
- Amendment H-8518 withdrawn. H.J. 1214. Apr. 04 00
- Amendment H-8235 withdrawn, H.J. 1214. Apr. 04 00
- Apr. 04 00 Amendment H-8236 adopted, H.J. 1215.
- 04 00 Amendment H-8719 filed, H.J. 1215. Apr.
- 00 Point of order raised H-8719. H.J. 1216. Apr. 04
- 0400 Ruled not germane H-8719, H.J. 1216. Apr.
- 04 Deferred, retained on calendar, H.J. 1216. Apr. 00
- Apr. 04 00 Amendments H-8721, H-8723 filed. H.J. 1222.
- Motion to suspend rules to reconsider H-8719. H.J. 1272. Apr. 05 00
- Apr. 05 00 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 1273.
- Apr. 05 00 Amendment H-8721 adopted, H.J. 1273.
- 05 00 Amendment H-8583 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1273. Apr.
- 05 00 Amendment H-8237A adopted. H.J. 1274. Apr.
- 05 00 Amendment H-8237B out of order, H.J. 1274. Apr.
- Amendment H-8723 adopted. H.J. 1276. Apr. 05 00
- Apr. 05 00 Asked and rec'd unanimous consent to reconsider committee amendment H-8479, H.J. 1276.
- Amendment H-8741 filed, H.J. 1276. Apr. 05 00
- Amendment H-8741 withdrawn. H.J. 1276. Apr. 05 00
- Apr. 05 00 Amendment H-8742 filed, H.J. 1277.
- Apr. 05 00 Amendment H-8742 adopted. H.J. 1277.
- Committee amendment H-8479 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1277. Apr. 05 00
- 05 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 5. H.J. 1277. Apr. 00
- Apr. 05 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1278.
- 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423. Apr. 11
- Message from House, with amendment S-5353. S.J. 1037. Apr. 05 00
- Amendment S-5377 filed. S.J. 1087. Apr. 10 00
- Amendment S-5377 adopted. S.J. 1088. Apr. 10 00
- Apr. 10 00 Senate concurred S-5353, as amended. S.J. 1088.
- Apr. 10 00 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1088.
- Apr. 10 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1089.
- Apr. 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1374. 11
- Apr. Senate amendment H-8805 filed. H.J. 1428. 11 00
- Apr. 12 00 House concurred H-8805. H.J. 1434.
- 12 Apr. 00 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5. H.J. 1434.
- Apr. 12 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1435.
- Apr. 12 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1457.
- Apr. 19 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 12 00 Message from House. S.J. 1126.
- Apr. 21 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1322.
- 21 Apr. 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1322.
- Apr. Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1322. 21 00

Mile !

```
Apr 21 00 Sent to Governor S J 1322
Apr 25 00 Signed by Governor S J 1383
```

S F 2303

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to judicial administration by providing for bendapplicable to judicial branch employees, the allocation of magistrates, and the material of making certain noncourt and administrative appointments, and requestive legislative study. Effective 7-1-00

ĭ

ì

```
Feb
       ^{23}
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 377
Feb
       23
           00
               Committee report SJ 385
Feb
      23
           00
               Approved SJ 385
Mar
      02
           00
               Fiscal note SCS
Mar
      09
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 48, nays none S J 605
Mar
      13
           00
               Explanation of vote SJ 637
Mar
      09
           00
               Immediate message SJ 606
Mar
      13
           00
               Message from Senate H J 677
Mar
      13
           00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 679
Mar
      14
           00
               Subcommittee, Jager, Holveck and Shev H J 760
Mar
      15
           00
               Committee report HJ 805
Mar
      15
               Recommended passage HJ 805
           00
Mar
      21
           00
               Amendments H-8430, H-8443 filed H J 877
Mar
      23
           00
               Amendment H-8430 withdrawn HJ 976
Mar
      23
           00
               Amendment H-8443 adopted HJ 977
Mar
      23
           00
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays 2 H J 977
      23
Mar
           00
               Immediate message H J 978
      27
Mar
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1011
      23
Mar
           00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5241 S J 838
      28
               Fiscal note SCS
Mar
           00
Mar
      27
           00
               Senate concurred S-5241 S J 864
Mar
      27
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none SJ 864
      27
Mar
           00
               Immediate message SJ 866
Mar
      28
           00
               Message from Senate H J 1017
Apr
      04
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 989
      04
           00
               Signed by President SJ 989
Apr
Apr
      04
           00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 989
      04
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 989
Apr
      06
          00
               Signed by Governor SJ 1073
Apr
```

SF 2304

By Shearer, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flyp i Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to a needs assessment study of floodplain infrastructure and making an appropriation

```
Feb 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 378
Feb 23 00 Referred to Appropriations S J 378
Feb 24 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, King and Soukup S J 401
```

SF 2305

By Hammond, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Gronstal, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Judge, Kibbie, McCov, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act prohibiting discrimination with respect to the issuance and renewal of insurance policies based upon certain genetic information and prohibiting the disclosure and use of certain genetic information with respect to employment and providing a penalty

```
Feb 23 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 378
Feb 23 00 Referred to Human Resources S J 378
Feb 24 00 Subcommittee, Boettger Redwine and Szymoniak S J 401
```

SF 2306

By Connolly

A bill for an act relating to the liability of a managed care health plan or health maintenance organization to an insured or an enrollee

```
Feb2300Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 378Feb2300Referred to Commerce S J 378Feb2900Subcommittee, Jensen, Maddox and McCoy S J 466
```

S F 2307

Apr

19 00

By Business and Labor Relations

A bill for an act relating to public and workplace safety and wage collection laws administered by the labor commissioner, including changes in the regulation of boilers in places of public assembly and of elevator installers, and of employers under the wage payment collection law (Formerly SSB 3191) Effective 7-1-00

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 378
Feb
      23
           00
Feb
      23
          00
               Committee report S J 383
Feb
      23
               Approved SJ 383
          00
Mar
      09
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 600
          00
Mar
      09
          00
               Immediate message SJ 602
Mar
      13
          00
               Message from Senate HJ 677
Mar
      13
          00
               Read first time, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations H J 679
Mar
      14
          00
               Subcommittee, Horbach, Dolecheck and Whitead H J 760
Mar
               Committee report HJ 805
      15
          00
Mar
      15
          00
               Recommended passage HJ 806
Mar
      23
          00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 979
      03
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none H J 1180
Apr
          00
Apr
      03
          00
               Immediate message H J 1181
Apr
               Explanation of vote HJ 1219
      04
          00
```

Apr 03 00 Message from House S J 976 Apr 12 00 Reported correctly enrolled S J 1121

Explanation of vote H J 1654

```
Signed by President S J 1121
Apr
      12
          00
      12
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1121
Apr
          00
      12
          00
               Sent to Governor S.J. 1121
Apr
      14
          00
               Signed by Governor S.J. 1180
Apr
```

SF 2308

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to domestic violence protective orders and harassment electronic communications and making penalties applicable. Effective 7-1-00

```
23
           00
Feb
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 379
Feb
      23
           00
               Committee report SJ 385
Feb
      23
           00
               Approved SJ 385
Mar
      01
           00
              Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 496
Mar
      01
           00
               Immediate message SJ 497
Mar
      01
           00
               Message from Senate H J 513
Mar
      03
           00
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar
      03
           00
               Read first time, passed on file H J 545
               Amendment H-8414 filed HJ 845
Mar
      20
           00
Mar
      21
          00 Substituted for HF 2534 HJ 850
Mar
      21
          00
               Amendment H-8414 adopted H J 853
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none HJ 853
Mar
      21
          00
Mar
      21
          00
               Immediate message HJ 854
               Message from House, with amendment S-5188 S J 781
Mar
      21
           00
      28
              Amendment S-5282 filed S J 921
Mar
          00
      28
               Fiscal note SCS
Mar
          00
Mar
      29
          00
               Amendment S-5282 adopted S J 929
Mar
      29
          00
               Senate concurred S-5188, as amended S J 929
      29
               Passed Senate, aves 50, navs none S J 929
Mar
          00
      29
               Immediate message SJ 931
Mar
          00
Mar
      29
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1133
               Senate amendment H-8662 filed H J 1137
      29
Mar
          00
               House concurred H-8662 HJ 1174
      03
          00
Apr
      03
          00
               Passed House, ayes 96, navs none HJ 1174
Apr
Apr
      03
          00
               Immediate message H J 1176
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
Apr
      19
          00
               Message from House SJ 976
      03
          00
Apr
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1271
      19
          00
Apr
Apr
      19
          00
               Signed by President S J 1271
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1271
      19
          00
Apr
               Sent to Governor SJ 1271
      19
          00
Apr
Apr
      21
          00
               Signed by Governor SJ 1313
```

SF 2309

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to the sales of beer kegs by requiring an identification number on each keg of beer, by recording the purchase of beer by the keg, and providing a penalty (Formerly SF 2231)

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 379.

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 386.

Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 386.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 727.

S.F. 2310

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to an Iowa agricultural industry finance corporation by providing for voting by members. (Formerly SF 2191.)

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 379.

Feb. 23 00 Committee report, S.J. 383.

Feb. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 383.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2311

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act removing rulemaking requirements for the special waste authorization program. (Formerly SSB 3124.)

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 393.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report, S.J. 408.

Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 408.

Mar. 01 00 Amendment S-5044 filed, S.J. 495.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2312

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to pseudorabies control, making penalties applicable, for implementation, and providing an effective date. Effective 4-19-00.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 393.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 401.

Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 401.

Mar. 02 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 707.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5299 filed. S.J. 921.

Mar. 29 00 Amendment S-5302 filed. S.J. 926.

Apr. 05 00 Amendment S-5299 withdrawn, S.J. 1030.

Apr. 05 00 Ruled out of order S-5302, S.J. 1030.

Apr. 05 00 Amendments S-5346, S-5351, S-5349, S-5350 filed. S.J. 1030.

Apr. 05 00 Amendment S-5351 adopted. S.J. 1030.

Apr. 05 00 Amendment S-5349 lost. S.J. 1030.

Apr. 05 00 Amendment S-5350 lost. S.J. 1031.

Apr. 05 00 Amendment S-5346 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1031.

Apr. 05 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S.J. 1031.

```
Apr
      05
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1036
               Message from Senate H J 1286
Apr
      06
           00
               Read first time, passed on file H J 1286
Apr
      06
           00
      06
           00
               Substituted for HF 2490 H J 1327
Apr
      06
           00
               Passed House, aves 97, navs 1 H J 1328
Apr
      06
               Immediate message H J 1339
Apr
           00
Apr
      11
           00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1423
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
      19
           00
Apr
               Message from House SJ 1070
Apr
      06
           00
Apr
      17
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1190
Apr
      17
           00
               Signed by President S J 1190
      17
               Signed by Speaker S J 1190
Apr
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1190
      17
Apr
           00
      19
           00
               Signed by Governor S J 1303
Apr
```

S F 2313

Feb

Apr

00

By Transportation

24 00

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicles, including driver licensing, the u child restraints and safety belts for children, owner liability for damages, and designation of vehicles as authorized emergency vehicles, making a penalty applic and providing an effective date. Various effective dates, see bill

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 393

ıf

```
Feb
      24
           00
               Committee report SJ 409
               Approved SJ 409
Feb
      24
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, navs none S J 491
Mar
      01
           00
Mar
      01
           00
               Immediate message SJ 492
Mar
      01
           00
               Message from Senate H J 502
               Read first time, referred to Transportation H J 503
Mar
      01
           00
               Subcommittee, Heaton, Bukta and Welter H J 592
Mar
      07
           00
Mar
      15
           00
               Committee report HJ 806
Mar
      15
           00
               Recommended amendment, passage HJ 806
               Committee amendment H-8368 filed H J 807
Mar
      15
           00
      22
               Amendment H-8486 filed H J 935
Mar
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 979
Mar
      23
           00
Mar
      27
          00
               Amendment H-8547 filed HJ 1014
Mar
      27
          00
               Amendments H-8560, H-8565 filed H J 1015
      30
               Amendment H-8669 filed HJ 1168
Mar
          00
               Committee amendment H-8368 adopted H J 1261
Apr
      05
          00
      05
          00
               Amendment H-8486 adopted HJ 1262
Apr
               Amendment H-8669 adopted H J 1263
      05
          00
Apr
Apr
      05
          00
               Amendment H-8560 adopted H J 1264
Apr
      05
          00
               Amendment H-8547 withdrawn HJ 1264
      05
               Point of order raised H-8565 H J 1264
Apr
          00
      05
          00
               Ruled not germane H-8565 HJ 1265
Apr
               Motion to suspend rules H-8565 HJ 1265
      05
          00
Apr
Apr
      05
          00
               Motion to suspend rules prevailed H J 1265
Apr
      05
          00
               Amendment H-8565 adopted HJ 1265
      05
               Passed House, ayes 95, navs none H J 1265
          00
Apr
      05
               Immediate message H J 1266
```

- Apr. 11 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423. Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654. 05 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5352, S.J. 1037. Apr. Senate concurred S-5352, S.J. 1146. 13 00 Apr. 13 00 Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none, S.J. 1146. Apr. Apr. 13 00 Immediate message, S.J. 1147.
- Message from Senate. H.J. 1474. Apr. 13 00 19 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1271. Apr. 19 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1271. Apr.
- 19 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1271. Apr. 00 19 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1271. Apr. Signed by Governor, S.J. 1313. Apr. 21 00

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to communicable and infectious diseases and providing penalties. (Formerly SSB 3205.) Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 394. Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 406.
- 24 Feb. 00 Approved. S.J. 406.
- Mar. 01 00 Amendments S-5052, S-5053 filed, S.J. 501.
- Mar. 06 00 Amendment S-5065 filed, S.J. 531.
- Mar. 06 00 Amendments S-5052, S-5065 adopted. S.J. 531.
- Mar 06 00 Amendment S-5053 lost, S.J. 531.
- Mar. 06 Motion filed to reconsider vote S-5053, S.J. 532. 00
- Mar. 06 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed S-5053. S.J. 532. 00
- Amendment S-5053 lost. S.J. 533. Mar. 06 00 Mar. 06 00 Amendment S-5063 filed, S.J. 533.
- Mar. 06 Amendment S-5063 lost, S.J. 533. 00
- Mar. 06 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 3. S.J. 533. 00
- Mar. 06 00 Immediate message. S.J. 534. Message from Senate. H.J. 564. Mar. 07 00
- Mar. 07 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 574. 00
- Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Blodgett and Kreiman. H.J. 645.
- Mar. 14 00 Committee report. H.J. 763.
- Mar. 14 00 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 763.
- Mar. 14 00 Committee amendment H-8340 filed. H.J. 766. Mar Amendments H-8351, H-8352, H-8353 filed. H.J. 766. 14 00
- Mar. 21 00 Committee amendment H-8340 adopted. H.J. 873.
- Mar. 21 Amendment H-8352 adopted. H.J. 873. 00
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment H-8353 adopted, H.J. 874.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment H-8351 adopted. H.J. 874.
- Mar. 21 Passed House, ayes 99, nays 1. H.J. 874. 00
- Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. H.J. 875.
- Mar. 21 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5203. S.J. 792. 27 Mar. 00 Senate concurred S-5203. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 27 00
- Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1. S.J. 853.
- Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. S.J. 854.
- Mar. 27 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1010.

```
Apr. 05 00 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1013.
```

Apr. 05 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1013.

Apr. 05 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1013.

Apr. 05 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1013.

Apr. 05 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1013.

Apr. 07 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1091.

S.F. 2315

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the motor vehicle lemon law, making an administration we fine applicable, and providing an effective date. Effective 1-1-01.

```
Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 394.
```

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 409.

Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 409.

Mar. 06 00 Amendments S-5061, S-5066 filed, S.J. 540.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment S-5061 withdrawn, S.J. 545.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment S-5066 adopted, S.J. 545.

Mar. 07 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 545.

Mar. 07 00 Immediate message. S.J. 555.

Mar. 07 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 588.

Mar. 08 00 Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 598.

Mar. 09 00 Subcommittee, Brauns, Huser and Rayhons. H.J. 671.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. H.J. 806.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 806.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.

Mar. 27 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1007.

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1008.

Mar. 27 00 Message from House. S.J. 877.

Apr. 03 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 978.

Apr. 03 00 Signed by President. S.J. 978.

Apr. 03 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 978.

Apr. 03 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 978.

Apr. 05 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1042.

S.F. 2316

By Judge, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, France, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act providing that the department of public safety establish a program to prevent crimes against the elderly.

```
Feb. 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 394.
```

Feb. 24 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 394.

Feb. 28 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Hammond and Miller. S.J. 440.

SF 2317

By Judge, Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to regulation and inspection of health care facilities including the establishment of a quality-based inspections system

```
Feb 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 394
Feb 24 00 Referred to Human Resources S J 394
```

SF 2318

By Education

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of Iowa charter schools $\,$ (Formerly SF 2211)

Feb	24	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 SJ 394
Feb	24	00	Committee report S J 404
Feb	24	00	Approved SJ 404
Mar	15	00	Amendment S-5141 filed S J 680
Mar	15	00	Amendment S-5159 filed S J 686
Mar	15	00	Amendment S-5159 adopted SJ 686
Mar	15	00	Amendment S-5141 as amended, adopted SJ 686
Mar	15	00	Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 19 S J 686
Mar	15	00	Immediate message SJ 691
Mar	15	00	Message from Senate H J 798
Mar	15	00	Read first time, referred to Education H J 799
Mar	16	Ω	Subcommittee (Committee of the Whole) Grundberg Che

Mar 16 00 Subcommittee (Committee of the Whole), Grundberg, Chair, Boal,
Boddicker, Brunkhorst, Bukta, Carroll, Cohoon, Dolecheck,
Eddie, Falck, Foege, Hansen, Kreiman, Lord, Mascher, NelsonForbes, Shey, Stevens, Sunderbruch, Thomas, Thomson,
Warnstadt, and Wise H J 818

```
Warnstadt, and Wise HJ 818

Mar 20 00 Committee report HJ 843

Mar 20 00 Recommended amendment, passage HJ 843
```

Mar 20 00 Committee amendment H-8408 filed H J 845

Mar 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 979

SF 2319

By Fraise, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to the state fire marshal by providing for the imposition of inspection fees and for the appropriation of the fees collected

```
Feb 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 395
Feb 24 00 Referred to State Government S J 395
```

Mar 01 00 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Dearden and Lundby S J 486

By Fraise, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Harny, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Horn, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure and to the department of natural resources to enhance acceleration conservation b, or efforts.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 395.

Feb. 24 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 395.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen, S.J. 401.

S.F. 2321

By Fraise, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fink, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure! .d to the department of agriculture and land stewardship to initiate a statewide farm and livestock management program.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 395.

Feb. 24 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 395.

Feb. 24 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 401.

S.F. 2322

By Fraise, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fra, Hansen, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, d. Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a drug treatment facility (soffenders and a drug treatment facility advisory council and providing a contine seffective date.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 395.

Feb. 24 00 Referred to Human Resources, S.J. 395.

S.F. 2323

By Deluhery, Harper, Soukup, Hammond, Dvorsky, Shearer, Kibbie and Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to efforts to improve school safety and making appropriations.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 396.

Feb. 24 00 Referred to Education, S.J. 396.

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to DNA profiling (Formerly SSB 3019) Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
      24
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 396
Feb.
      24
               Committee report S J 407
           00
               Approved SJ 407
Feb.
      24
           00
               Deferred SJ 490
Mar.
      01
           00
               Amendment S-5049 filed S J 501
Mar.
      01
           00
Mar
      08
           00 Point of order raised S-5049 S J 581
           00 Ruled out of order S-5049 S J 581
Mar.
      08
          00 Deferred SJ 581
Mar.
      08
Mar.
      08
          00 Amendment S-5109 filed S J 584
               Amendment S-5109 adopted SJ 584
Mar
      08
          00
              Passed Senate, aves 50, navs none S J 584
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
      08
          00
               Immediate message SJ 585
Mar
      09
          00
               Message from Senate H J 649
Mar.
      09
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 651
          00
Mar.
      14
          00
               Subcommittee, Jager, Parmenter and Shey H J 760
Mar.
               Committee report H J 805
      15
          00
Mar
      15
          00
               Recommended passage H J 805
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 979
Mar
      23
          00
               Passed House, aves 97, navs none H J 1175
Apr.
      03
          00
Apr.
      03
          00
               Immediate message HJ 1176
Apr.
      19
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1654
Apr.
      03
          00
              Message from House SJ 976
Apr.
      18
          00
              Secretary's report on correction in enrollment S J 1217
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1217
Apr.
      18
          00
Apr.
      18
          00
               Signed by President SJ 1217
Apr.
      18
          00
              Signed by Speaker S J 1217
          00 Sent to Governor S J 1217
Apr.
      18
```

S.F. 2325

Apr.

By Judiciary

20 00

A bill for an act relating to the crimes of burglary and forgery (Formerly SSB 3161.)

```
Feb.
      24
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 396
Feb.
      24
           00
               Committee report S J 407
Feb.
      24
          00
               Approved SJ 407
Mar
      02
          00
              Fiscal note SCS
Mar.
      02
          00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 513
Mar
      06
              Explanations of votes SJ 536
          00
Mar.
      02
          00
               Immediate message SJ 514
Mar.
      03
               Message from Senate H J 544
          00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 547
Mar.
      06
          00
Mar.
      08
          00
               Subcommittee, Jager, Bell and Larson HJ 645
```

Signed by Governor S J 1304

```
Mar
           00
      17
               Committee report HJ 821
Mar
      17
           00
               Recommended amendment, passage H J 821
               Committee amendment H-8395 filed H J 822
Mar
      17
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 979
Mar
      23
           00
```

SF 2326

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act relating to funding of certain household hazardous matital collection efforts and events (Formerly SSB 3084) Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
       24
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 396
Feb
       24
           00
               Committee report SJ 408
Feb
               Approved SJ 408
       24
           00
Mar
           00
               Amendment S-5040 filed S J 487
       01
               Amendment S-5045 filed S J 495
Mar
       01
           00
Mar
       13
           00
               Amendment S-5045 withdrawn S J 627
Mar
       13
           00
               Amendment S-5040 adopted S J 627
Mar
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none SJ 627
       13
           00
Mar
       14
           00
               Explanation of vote SJ 644
               Immediate message SJ 628
Mar
       13
           00
               Message from Senate H J 689
Mar
       13
           00
Mar
       13
           00
               Read first time, passed on file H J 698
Mar
      28
           00
               Substituted for HF 2457 HJ 1022
Mar
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none HJ 1022
      28
           00
Mar
      28
               Immediate message H J 1023
           00
Mar
       28
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1096
Mar
      28
           00
               Message from House S J 901
Apr
       11
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1115
               Signed by President S J 1115
Apr
       11
           00
Apr
       11
           00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1115
       11
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1115
Apr
               Signed by Governor S J 1152
Apr
       13
           00
```

SF 2327

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to certain procedures for the purchase or condemnation of interest in private property by a utility subject to the jurisdiction of the Iowa utility board (Formerly SSB 3175) Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 396
      24
           00
Feb
      24
           00
               Committee report SJ 407
      24
Feb
           00
               Approved SJ 407
Mar
               Amendment S-5089 filed S J 588
      08
           00
Mar
      14
           00
               Amendment S-5089 adopted S J 662
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 663
Mar
       14
           00
               Explanation of vote S J 680
Mar
      15
           00
Mar
      14
           00
               Immediate message SJ 666
Mar
      15
           00
               Message from Senate H J 768
```

- Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 777.
- Mar. 15 00 Rereferred to Local Government. H.J. 800.
- Mar. 17 00 Committee report, H.J. 821.
- Mar. 17 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 821.
- Mar. 17 00 Committee amendment H-8396 filed. H.J. 822.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.
- Mar. 27 00 Amendment H-8557 filed. H.J. 1014.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8993 filed. H.J. 1658.
- Apr. 24 00 Committee amendment H-8396 withdrawn. H.J. 1703.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-8557 out of order. H.J. 1703.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-8993 adopted. H.J. 1703.
- Apr. 24 00 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none. H.J. 1704.
- Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1709.
- Apr. 24 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1768.
- Apr. 26 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941.
- Apr. 24 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5568. S.J. 1319.
- Apr. 25 00 Senate concurred S-5568. S.J. 1350.
- Apr. 25 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1351.
- Apr. 25 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1351.
- Apr. 25 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1774.
- Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1447.
- Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1447.
- May 10 00 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1457.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to sexual offenses occurring on community college and university campuses and private postsecondary school premises.

- Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 396.
- Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 404.
- Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 404.
- Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5107 filed. S.J. 590.
- Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5107 adopted. S.J. 685.
- Mar. 15 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 685.
- Mar. 15 00 Immediate message, S.J. 691.
- Mar. 15 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 799.
- Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 799.

S.F. 2329

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to transportation, by enhancing penalties for certain vehicle violations relating to railroad crossings, modifying vehicle registration provisions, regulating the closing of railway crossings, requiring adoption of rules for hours of service for certain drivers, and modifying a definition relating to motor vehicle dealers. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       24
            00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 396.
Feb.
       24
            00
                Committee report. S.J. 409.
Feb
       24
            00
                Approved, S.J. 409.
Mar.
       01
            00
                Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none, S.J. 489.
Mar.
       01
            00
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 493.
Mar.
       01
            00
                Immediate message, S.J. 492.
Mar.
       01
            00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 502.
Mar.
       01
                Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 503.
            00
Mar.
       29
            00
                Amendment H-8652 filed. H.J. 1137.
Apr.
       04
            00
                Amendment H-8720 filed. H.J. 1222.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Substituted for HF 2121. H.J. 1331.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Amendment H-8652 adopted, H.J. 1332.
       06
           00
                Amendment H-8720 adopted, H.J. 1333.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1333.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 1339.
       11
            00
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1423.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Message from House, with amendment S-5369, S.J. 1071.
Apr.
       10
           00
                Deferred, S.J. 1076.
                Amendment S-5378 filed, S.J. 1095.
       10
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       11
            00
                Amendment S-5378 adopted. S.J. 1097.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Senate concurred S-5369, as amended, S.J. 1097.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1098.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 1103.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1384.
       11
           00
                Senate amendment H-8818 filed. H.J. 1428.
Apr.
       12
                House concurred H-8818, H.J. 1432.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
```

Apr. 12

12 00 Passed House, aves 97, navs none. H.J. 1432. 00 Immediate message, H.J. 1435.

12 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1457. Apr.

19 00 Explanation of vote, H.J. 1654. Apr.

Apr. 12 00 Message from House, S.J. 1126.

Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1271. Apr. 19 00

19 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1271. Apr.

Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1271. Apr. 19 00 Apr. 19 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1271.

21 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1313. Apr. 00

S.F. 2330

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of certain low-speed vehicles and mak : 4 a penalty applicable. (Formerly SSB 3136.) Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 397. 24 00

Feb. 24 00 Committee report, S.J. 410.

Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 410.

00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 488. Mar. 01

Mar. 01 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 493.

Mar. 01 00 Immediate message. S.J. 492. Mar. 01 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 502.

Mar. 01 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 503.

```
Substituted for HF 2312. H.J. 556.
Mar.
      06
           00
Mar.
      06
           00
                Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 556.
Mar.
      06
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 558.
Mar.
      06
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 558.
      06
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 535.
Mar.
      08
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 569.
Mar.
      08
           00
                Signed by President. S.J. 569.
Mar.
Mar.
      08
           00
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 569.
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 569.
Mar.
      08
           00
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 617.

S.F. 2331

Mar.

By Education.

09

00

A bill for an act relating to the interest a member of the board of directors of a school corporation may have in a contract with the director's school corporation. (Formerly SSB 3199.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 397.
Feb.
       24
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 404.
Feb.
       24
           00
                Approved. S.J. 404.
                Amendment S-5077 filed. S.J. 548.
Mar.
       07
           00
Mar.
       07
           00
                Amendment S-5077 adopted. S.J. 548.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1. S.J. 548.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 555.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 588.
Mar.
       08
                Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 603.
           00
Mar.
       14
           00
                Subcommittee, Boal, Dolecheck and Stevens. H.J. 761.
Mar.
       14
           00
                Committee report. H.J. 763.
Mar.
                Recommended passage. H.J. 763.
       14
           00
Mar.
       23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1307.
       06
                Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Grundberg. H.J. 1340.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       10
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1364.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
                Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1940.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 1446.
Apr.
       26
           00
       26
Apr.
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1447.
Apr.
       26
                Signed by President. S.J. 1447.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1447.
       26
Apr.
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1447.
           00
May
       15
                Signed by Governor. S.J. 1457.
           00
```

S.F. 2332

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act creating a council on responsible fatherhood, providing for a repeal, and providing an effective date.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 397.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 406.

Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 406.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5152 filed. S.J. 680.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5152 withdrawn, S.J. 692.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5160 filed, S.J. 692.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5160 adopted. S.J. 692.

Mar. 15 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 692.

Mar. 15 00 Immediate message. S.J. 693.

Mar. 15 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 799.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 800.

Mar. 16 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Carroll and Foege. H.J. 818.

Mar. 17 00 Committee report. H.J. 821.

Mar. 17 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 821.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.

Apr. 10 00 Amendment H-8795 filed. H.J. 1372.

Apr. 12 00 Amendments H-8868, H-8877 filed, H.J. 1461.

Apr. 19 00 Amendments H-9002, H-9003, H-9004, H-9005 filed. H.J. 1659 Apr. 19 00 Amendments H-9006, H-9007, H-9008, H-9011 filed. H.J. 1659

Apr. 19 00 Amendments H-9006, H-9007, H-9008, H-9011 fill Apr. 20 00 Amendments H-9018, H-9030 filed. H.J. 1701.

S.F. 2333

By McCoy, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act providing an appropriation to the department of public safet vor additional crime laboratory personnel.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 397.

Feb. 24 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 397.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Deluhery and McLaren. S.J. 486.

S.F. 2334

By McCoy, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, France, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the state fire marshal by providing for the certification of installers of manufactured homes, imposing a civil penalty for building code violations, and providing for the appropriation and use of the fees collected.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 397.

Feb. 24 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 397.

S.F. 2335

By Angelo.

A bill for an act relating to confinement feeding operations, by providing for generally accepted agricultural management practices, and making penalties applicable.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 397.Feb. 24 00 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 398.

Mar. 02 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Shearer, and Veenstra. S.J. 521.

S.F. 2336

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to entities and subject matter under the regulatory authority of the insurance division, including motor vehicle service contracts, securities, business opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement care contracts, transfer on death probate provisions; and establishing penalties and making penalties applicable. (Formerly SSB 3137.)

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 398.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 402.

Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 402. Mar. 06 00 Deferred. S.J. 531.

Mar. 06 00 Amendment S-5067 filed. S.J. 540.

S.F. 2337

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the services provided by a credit union service organization. (Formerly SSB 3163; see SF 2436.)

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 398.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J 403.

Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 403.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 707.

Mar. 28 00 Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 881.

Mar. 28 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Harper and Lamberti. S.J. 896.

S.F. 2338

By Education.

A bill for an act providing for a school investment partnership pilot program. (Formerly SSB 3180.)

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 398.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 405.

Feb. 24 00 Approved S.J. 405.

Mar. 13 00 Amendments S-5125, S-5126 filed. S.J. 640.

Mar. 15 00 Point of order raised S-5125. S.J. 669

Mar. 15 00 Ruled out of order S-5125, S.J. 669.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5126 withdrawn. S.J. 669.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5138 filed. S.J. 669.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5138 adopted. S.J. 669.

Mar. 15 00 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 10. S.J. 670.

Mar. 15 00 Immediate message. S.J. 671.

Mar.	15	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 768.
Mar.	15	00	Read first time, referred to Education. H.J. 777.
Mar.	15	00	Subcommittee (Committee of the Whole), Grundberg, Chair: . al,
			Boddicker, Brunkhorst, Bukta, Carroll, Cohoon, Dolea k,
			Eddie, Falck, Foege, Hansen, Kreiman, Lord, Mascher, Non-

Shev. Stevens. Sunderbruch. Thomas, Tho: Forbes.

Warnstadt and Wise, H.J. 802.

20 Mar. 00 Committee report, H.J. 843.

Mar 20 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 843. 00

Mar 20 00 Committee amendment H-8407 filed, H.J. 845.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 979 Amendments H-8802, H-8824, H-8851 filed, H.J. 1428, Apr. 00 11

Amendment H-8869 filed, H.J. 1461. Apr. 12 00

Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9049 filed, H.J. 1773.

S.F. 2339

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the state board of educati examiners to develop a code of professional rights and responsibilities, practices d ethics for practitioners. (Formerly SF 2037.)

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 398.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 405.

Feb. 24 Approved. S.J. 405. 00

S.F. 2340

By Education.

A bill for an act encouraging school districts to establish volunteer programs that utilize retired teachers and administrators as volunteer mentors and aides. (Form SF 2204.)

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 398.

Feb. 24 Committee report. S.J. 405. 00

Feb 24 Approved, S.J. 405. 00

Mar. Deferred, S.J. 492. 01 00

Mar. 01 00 Amendments S-5046, S-5047 filed. S.J. 500.

Amendment S-5048 filed, S.J. 501. Mar. 01 00

S.F. 2341

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to community empowerment areas by revising the Iova empowerment board membership and establishing a formula for distribution of school ready children grant funding and including related provisions and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3200.)

Feb. Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 398. 24

```
Feb
      24
          00
               Committee report S J 406
      24
               Approved SJ 406
Feb
          00
               Amendment S-5137 filed S J 656
Mar
      14
          00
              Amendment S-5137 adopted SJ 656
Mar
      14
          00
          00
              Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none S J 657
Mar
      14
              Immediate message SJ 658
Mar
      14
          00
               Message from Senate HJ 768
Mar
      15
          00
               Read first time, referred to Local Government, H.J. 778
Mar
      15
          00
Mar
      15
          00
               Subcommittee, Houser, Fallon and Weidman H J 802
```

SF 2342

By Commerce

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a real estate improvement district (Formerly SSB 3156) Effective $7\ 1\text{-}00$

```
Feb
      24
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 399
Feb
      24
               Committee report S J 403
           00
Feb
      24
           00
               Approved SJ 403
Mar
      01
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none SJ 490
Mar
               Explanation of vote S J 493
      01
           00
Mar
      01
           00
               Immediate message SJ 492
               Message from Senate H J 502
Mar
      01
           00
               Read first time referred to Commerce Regulation H J 503
Mar
      01
           00
               Subcommittee, Jacobs, Chiodo and Johnson H J 592
      07
Mar
           00
Mar
      14
           00
               Committee report H J 762
Mar
      14
               Recommended passage H J 762
           00
Mar
      23
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 979
           00
      03
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none HJ 1176
Apr
           00
Apr
      03
           00
               Immediate message HJ 1178
               Explanation of vote HJ 1219
Apr
      04
           00
Apr
      19
           00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1654
               Message from House SJ 976
Apr
      03
           00
Apr
      11
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1115
               Signed by President SJ 1115
Apr
      11
           00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1115
Apr
      11
           00
               Sent to Governor S J 1115
Apr
      11
           00
Apr
      13
          00
               Signed by Governor SJ 1152
```

SF 2343

By Commerce

A bill for an act establishing certain disclosure requirements associated with telephone solicitations and providing a penalty (Formerly SF 2233)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 399
Feb
      24
          00
Feb
      24
          00
               Committee report SJ 403
Feb
      24
          00
               Approved SJ 403
Mar
      20
               Referred to Commerce S J 727
          00
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to child and family services administered by the department of human services. (Formerly SSB 3093.) Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 399. 24 Feb. 00 Committee report. S.J. 406. Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 407. Mar. 09 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 606. Mar. 13 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 637. Mar. 09 00 Immediate message. S.J. 611. Mar. 13 Message from Senate. H.J. 677. 00 Mar. 13 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 679. Mar. 21 00 Amendment H-8474 filed, H.J. 878. 22 Substituted for HF 2249, H.J. 884. Mar. 00 Mar. 2200 Amendment H-8474 adopted. H.J. 890. Mar. 22 00 Passed House, ayes 100, nays none. H.J. 890. Mar. 22 00 Immediate message, H.J. 891. Mar. 22 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5210. S.J. 810. 27 Senate concurred S-5210, S.J. 862. Mar. 00 Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 862. Mar. 27 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 879. 27 Mar. 00 Immediate message. S.J. 866. 28 Message from Senate. H.J. 1017. Mar. 00 05 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1013. Apr.

Signed by President. S.J. 1013.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1013.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1091.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1013.

S.F. 2345

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

By Commerce.

05 00

05 00

05 00

07 00

A bill for an act relating to the determination of fair value of the sharedissenting shareholders of a bank or bank holding company. (Formerly SSB 3072.)

```
Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 399.
Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 403.
Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 404.
Mar. 20 00 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 727.
```

Mar. 22 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 804.

Apr. 19 00 HF 2197 substituted. S.J. 1238.

Apr. 19 00 Withdrawn. S.J. 1239.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to authorization to provide emergency and nonemergency medical care services. (Formerly SSB 3185.)

```
Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 399.
```

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 408.

Feb. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 408.

Mar. 07 00 HF 2333 substituted, S.J. 547.

Mar. 07 00 Withdrawn. S.J. 548.

S.F. 2347

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act providing for the care, feeding, and disposition of animals in certain animal feeding operations, and providing for the allocation of moneys.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 429.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 440.

Feb. 28 00 Without recommendation. S.J. 440.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2348

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the loess hills development and conservation authority by creating a hungry canyons alliance, providing membership guidelines for board of directors of the conservation authority and loess hills alliance, and providing for the assistance of state agencies. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 429.
```

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 447.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 447.

Mar. 08 00 Passed Senate, aves 50, nays none. S.J. 582.

Mar. 08 00 Immediate message. S.J. 585.

Mar. 09 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 649.

Mar. 09 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 651.

Mar. 21 00 Amendment H-8465 filed. H.J. 878.

Mar. 22 00 Amendments H-8481, H-8493 filed. H.J. 935.

Mar. 22 00 Amendments H-8511, H-8513, H-8514 filed. H.J. 936.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H-8528 filed. H.J. 937.

Mar. 23 00 Amendment H-8534 filed. H.J. 983.

Mar. 27 00 Substituted for HF 2453. H.J. 993.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment H-8465A withdrawn, H.J. 994.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment H-8528 adopted. H.J. 995.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment H-8465B as amended, adopted. H.J. 995.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment H-8481 adopted, H.J. 996.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment H-8534 adopted. H.J. 1001.

```
Mar.
       27
           00
                Amendment H-8493 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1001.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Asked and rec'd. unanimous consent to reconsider H-8481. H.J. 1
Mar.
       27
           00
                Amendment H-8481 withdrawn. H.J. 1001.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Amendment H-8514 lost, H.J. 1002.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Amendment H-8513 adopted, H.J. 1002.
Mar.
       27
                Amendment H-8562 filed, H.J. 1002.
           00
Mar.
       27
           00
                Amendment H-8562 withdrawn, H.J. 1002.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Amendment H-8511 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1002.
Mar.
       27
                Passed House, aves 97, navs none, H.J. 1003.
           00
Mar.
       27
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 1008.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Message from House, with amendment S-5248, S.J. 877.
       29
Mar.
           00
                Amendment S-5304 filed. S.J. 926.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Deferred, S.J. 969.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Amendment S-5304 adopted, S.J. 1053.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Senate concurred S-5248, as amended. S.J. 1053.
       06
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none, S.J. 1054.
Apr.
       10
           00
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1054.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1329.
                Senate amendment H-8773 filed. H.J. 1345.
Apr.
       06
           00
       11
          •00
                House concurred H-8773. H.J. 1378.
Apr.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Passed House, ayes 91, nays 5. H.J. 1378.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 1381.
       11
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
                Message from House. S.J. 1109.
Apr.
       11
           00
```

Apr. 17 00 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1191.
 Apr. 17 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1190.

Apr. 17 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1190. Apr. 17 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1190.

Apr. 17 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1190.

Apr. 19 00 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1303.

S.F. 2349

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act prohibiting a processor from contracting for the care and feeding swine in this state, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective day Effective 4-5-00.

```
Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 430.
```

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 440.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 440.

Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5108 filed. S.J. 590.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment S-5108 adopted. S.J. 598.

Mar. 09 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 598.

Mar. 09 00 Immediate message. S.J. 602.

Mar. 13 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 677.

Mar. 13 00 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 679.
 Mar. 14 00 Subcommittee, Teig, Drees and Klemme. H.J. 761.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report, H.J. 804.

Mar.	15	00	Recommended passage. H.J. 804.
Mar.	23	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.
Mar.	28	00	Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1018.
Mar.	28	00	Immediate message. H.J. 1020.
Mar.	28	00	Explanation of vote. H.J. 1096.
Mar.	28	00	Message from House. S.J. 889.

Apr. 03 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 978. Apr. 03 00 Signed by President. S.J. 978.

Apr. 03 00 Signed by President. S.J. 978. Apr. 03 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 978. Apr. 03 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 978. Apr. 05 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1042.

S.F. 2350

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to dental services under the medical assistance program and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 2307.)

Feb.	28	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 430.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 443. Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 443. Mar. 06 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 08 00 Revised fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 14 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 651.

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. S.J. 654.Mar. 14 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 757.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 769.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Foege and Hahn. H.J. 802.

S.F. 2351

By Education,

A bill for an act establishing a fire safety fund as a revolving loan fund for school districts and making an appropriation. (Formerly SSB 3184.)

```
Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 430.
```

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 442.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 442.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 428.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 486.

S.F. 2352

By Education.

A bill for an act providing additional funding for at-risk programs and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3182.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 430.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 442.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 442

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Education S.J. 727.

S.F. 2353

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism.

A bill for an act relating to the refundability of the investment tax credit under the new jobs and income program. (Formerly SSB 3016; see SF 2441.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 430.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S J. 449.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S J. 449.

Mar. 08 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 571.

Mar. 09 00 Subcommittee, McKibben, Flynn and Hedge S.J. 594.

S.F. 2354

By Agriculture

A bill for an act relating to the closing of agricultural drainage wells and construction of alternative drainage systems (Formerly SSB 3202.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 430.

Feb 28 00 Committee report S J. 440.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S J. 440.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2355

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the filing of veterinarian liens. (Formerly SSB 3028

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 431.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S J 441.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J 441.

Feb. 29 00 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment S-5163 filed. S.J. 705.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Commerce S.J. 727.

S.F. 2356

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of methyl tertiary butyl ether, eliminating a conflicting provision, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 431.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 441.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J 441.

Mar. 07 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 727.

By Small Business, Economic Development, and Tourism.

A bill for an act requesting an interim committee be established to study issues relating to the compensation of members of boards, committees, commissions, and councils of the executive branch. (Formerly SSB 3017.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 431.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 449.

Feb. 28 00 Approved, S.J. 449.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2358

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the carrying and transportation of unloaded antique firearms. (Formerly SF 2039.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 431.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 445.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 445.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2359

By Business and Labor Relations.

A bill for an act providing for employer contribution rates under the unemployment compensation program. (Formerly SSB 1193 and SF 394.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 431.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 441.

Feb. 28 00 Approved, S.J. 441.

Mar. 14 00 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Business and Labor Relations, S.J. 727.

S.F. 2360

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to state and local administrative and employment provisions involving human services and providing an effective date. Various effective dates; see bill.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 431.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 443.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 443.

Mar. 02 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 515.

Mar. 06 00 Explanations of votes. S.J. 536.

Mar. 02 00 Immediate message. S.J. 519.

- Mar 03 00 Message from Senate H.J 544.
- Mar 06 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources H J 548
- Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Carroll, Lord and Witt. H.J 646
- Mar 14 00 Committee report. H J 763
- Mar 14 00 Recommended passage. H J 763.
- Mar 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J. 979
- Apr. 05 00 Amendment H-8734 filed H J. 1238.
- Apr 05 00 Amendment H-8734 adopted H.J 1240
- Apr 05 00 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none H.J. 1240
- Apr 05 00 Immediate message H.J 1241
- Apr. 11 00 Explanation of vote H.J 1423.
- Apr 19 00 Explanation of vote H.J 1654
- Apr 05 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5344 S J 1037
- Apr. 10 00 Senate concurred S-5344 S J 1087
- Apr 10 00 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none S J. 1087.
- Apr 10 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1089.
- Apr. 11 00 Message from Senate, H.J 1374
- Apr 17 00 Reported correctly enrolled S J. 1190.
- Apr. 17 00 Signed by President S.J 1190.
- Apr 17 00 Signed by Speaker S.J. 1190.
- Apr. 17 00 Sent to Governor. S J. 1190
- Apr 19 00 Signed by Governor. S J 1303

S.F 2361

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the restructuring of the electric utility industry providing for consumer choice for certain competitive electric services, providing penalties, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3002)

- Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 432.
- Feb 28 00 Committee report S.J. 442
- Feb. 28 00 Without recommendation S J. 442
- Mar 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J. 707.
- Apr 05 00 Referred to Commerce, S.J 1038

S.F. 2362

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of law enforcement officers at stat parks. (Formerly SF 2065.)

- Feb 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S J. 432.
- Feb. 28 00 Committee report S.J 447.
- Feb. 28 00 Approved. S J 447.
- Mar. 02 00 Fiscal note, SCS.
- Mar 20 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment S.J 727

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act authorizing employees of the department of corrections to donate sick leave for a catastrophic illness incurred in the line of duty. (Formerly SSB 3203.)

```
Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 432.
```

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 445.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 445.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 727.

S.F. 2364

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the residency requirements for city civil service employees. (Formerly SF 2106.)

```
Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 432.
```

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 446.

Feb. 28 00 Approved S.J. 446.

Mar. 13 00 Passed Senate, aves 47, navs 2, S.J. 626.

Mar. 14 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 644.

Mar. 13 00 Immediate message. S.J. 627. Mar. 13 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 690.

Mar. 13 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government. H.J. 698.

Mar. 16 00 Subcommittee, Alons, Connors and Weidman, H.J. 818.

Mar. 20 00 Committee report, H.J. 844.

Mar. 20 00 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 844.

Mar. 20 00 Committee amendment H-8417 filed, H.J. 845.

Mar. 21 00 Amendment H-8471 filed, H.J. 878.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.

Apr. 06 00 Amendment H-8775 filed. H.J. 1345.

Apr. 10 00 Amendment H-8781 filed, H.J. 1372.

S.F. 2365

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to family investment program requirements regarding the time period allowed for supported postsecondary education assistance and including an applicability provision. (Formerly SSB 3096.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 432.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report, S.J. 443.

Feb. 28 00 Approved S.J. 443.

Mar. 14 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 664.

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. S.J. 666.

Mar. 15 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 768.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 778.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Carroll and Foege. H.J. 802.

S F 2366

By Human Resources

14 00

Apr

A bill for an act relating to the purchase, possession, and sale of cigarette tobacco products and providing penalties (Formerly SSB 3206) Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
      28
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 432
           00
Feb
      28
               Committee report SJ 444
      28
           00
Feb
               Approved SJ 444
Mar
      08
           00
               Amendment S-5104 filed S J 590
Mar
      09
           00
               Amendment S-5104 withdrawn S J 604
               Amendments S-5114, S-5116 filed S J 604
Mar
      09
           00
Mar
      09
           00
               Amendment S-5116 adopted S J 604
Mar
      09
           00
               Amendment S-5114 as amended, adopted SJ 604
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none SJ 604
Mar
      09
           00
Mar
      13
           00
               Explanation of vote S J 637
Mar
      09
           00
               Immediate message SJ 606
      13
               Message from Senate HJ 678
Mar
           00
Mar
      13
           00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary H J 689
Mar
      15
           00
               Subcommittee, Sukup, Kreiman and Larson H J 802
Mar
      16
           00
               Committee report HJ 819
Mar
      16
           00
               Recommended passage HJ 819
Mar
      22
           00
               Amendments H-8516, H-8520, H-8521, H-8524, H-8530 filed
      23
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 979
Mar
Mar
      29
           00
               Amendment H-8524 lost HJ 1131
      29
               Amendment H-8530 withdrawn HJ 1131
Mar
           00
               Amendment H-8657 filed H J 1131
Mar
      29
           00
               Amendment H-8657 out of order HJ 1131
Mar
      29
           00
      29
           00
               Deferred, retained on calendar HJ 1132
Mar
Mar
      29
           00
               Amendment H-8656 filed H J 1137
Mar
      29
               Amendment H-8660 filed H J 1137
           00
Mar
      30
          00
               Amendment H-8520 withdrawn HJ 1161
               Amendment H-8670 filed H J 1161
Mar
      30
          00
Mar
      30
           00
               Amendment H-8670 adopted H J 1162
Mar
      30
           00
               Amendment H-8516 withdrawn HJ 1162
Mar
      30
          00
               Amendment H-8660 withdrawn HJ 1163
      30
               Amendment H-8521 withdrawn HJ 1163
Mar
           00
Mar
      30
          00
               Amendment H-8656 withdrawn HJ 1163
Mar
      30
          00
               Passed House, ayes 86, nays 9 H J 1163
Mar
      30
           00
               Immediate message H J 1164
Apr
      03
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1192
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
          00
Apr
      19
      03
          00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5314 SJ 975
Apr
Apr
      05
          00
               Senate concurred S-5314 S J 1025
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 1026
Apr
      05
          00
      05
          00
               Immediate message S J 1029
Apr
Apr
      06
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1286
          00
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment SJ 1176
Apr
      14
Apr
      14
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1176
```

Signed by President S J 1176

à

ıd

```
        Apr
        14
        00
        Signed by Speaker S J 1176

        Apr
        14
        00
        Sent to Governor S J 1176

        Apr
        17
        00
        Signed by Governor S J 1191
```

S.F 2367

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to the information collected through termination of pregnancy reporting (Formerly SSB 3186)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 432
Feb
      28
          00
Feb
      28
               Committee report S J 444
          00
Feb
      28
          00
               Approved SJ 444
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment S-5111 filed S J 590
               Amendment S-5111 adopted S J 629
Mar
      13
          00
               Deferred SJ 629
Mar
      13
          00
Mar
      13
          00
               Amendment S-5134 filed S J 634
Mar
               Amendment S-5134A lost S J 635
      13
          00
Mar
               Amendment S-5134B adopted S J 635
      13
          00
Mar
      13
          00
               Deferred SJ 635
Mar
      14
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 14 S J 642
Mar
      14
          00
               Secretary's report on correction in engrossment S J 644
Mar
          00
               Immediate message SJ 642
      14
Mar
      14
          00
               Message from Senate HJ 715
Mar
      14
          00
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources H J 716
Mar
               Subcommittee, Carroll, Boddicker and Kreiman H J 802
      15
          00
Mar
      20
          00
               Committee report H J 843
Mar
      20
          00
               Recommended amendment, passage HJ 844
Mar
      20
               Committee amendment H-8402 filed H J 845
          00
Mar
      23
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 979
          00
```

S.F 2368

ъ.

Apr

11

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to the family investment program and associated provisions (Formerly SSB 3104) Effective 7-1-00

reb	28	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 433
Feb	28	00	Committee report S J 444
Feb	28	00	Approved S J 444
Mar	02	00	Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 519
Mar	06	00	Explanations of votes SJ 536
Mar	02	00	Immediate message S J 519
Mar	03	00	Message from Senate H J 544
Mar	06	00	Read first time, passed on file H J 548
Mar	30	00	Substituted for HF 2325 HJ 1140
Mar	30	00	Passed House, ayes 94, nays none HJ 1140
Mar	30	00	Immediate message H J 1141
Mar	30	00	Message from House S J 956

00 Reported correctly enrolled S J 1115

```
Apr
       11
           00
               Signed by President S J 1115
               Signed by Speaker S J 1115
Apr
       11
           00
Apr
       11
           00
               Sent to Governor S J 1115
       13
           00
               Signed by Governor S.J. 1152
Apr
```

SF 2369

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to the sharing of juvenile court social records, child records, or other information
Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
       28
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 433
Feb
       28
           00
               Committee report S J 444
           00
Feh
      28
               Approved SJ 444
Mar
               Passed Senate, aves 50, navs none S J 652
       14
           00
Mar
       14
           00
               Immediate message SJ 654
Mar
       14
           00
               Message from Senate H J 757
Mar
       15
           00
               Read first time, passed on file H J 769
Mar
      22
           00
               Amendment H-8519 filed H J 937
Mar
      28
           00
               Substituted for HF 2460 H J 1025
Mar
      28
           00
               Amendment H-8519 adopted H J 1025
Mar
      28
           00
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 1026
      28
               Immediate message HJ 1027
Mar
           00
      28
               Explanation of vote HJ 1096
Mar
           00
Mar
      28
           00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5272 S J 901
Apr
      06
           00
               Senate concurred S-5272 S J 1052
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 1052
Apr
      06
           00
      10
               Explanation of vote SJ 1091
Apr
           00
      06
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1054
Apr
Apr
      06
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 1295
Apr
      18
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1217
           00
               Signed by President SJ 1217
Apr
      18
Apr
      18
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1217
      18
           00
               Sent to Governor S.J. 1217
Apr
Apr
      20
           00
               Signed by Governor S J 1304
```

S F 2370

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to state and local land management planning addevelopment and providing transition, effective date, and applicability provisic (Formerly SSB 3178, see SF 2437)

```
Feb
      28
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 SJ 433
           00
Feb
      28
           00
               Committee report SJ 446
Feb
      28
           00
               Approved SJ 446
Mar
      08
               Referred to Ways and Means SJ 571
           00
Mar
      13
           00
               Subcommittee, Hedge, Bartz and Flynn S J 638
      21
               Fiscal note SCS
Mar
           00
Mar
      28
               Subcommittee reassigned, Hedge, Harper and Johnson SJ 896
           00
```

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

04 00

04 00

04 00

04 00

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a water quality initiative program by the department of agriculture and land stewardship and the department of natural resources, defining and providing for the use of credible data for quality control and assurance procedures, and providing for other properly related matters, and providing an applicability date. Effective 7-1-00.

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 433. Feb. 28 00 Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 447. Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 448. Mar. 06 00 Fiscal note. SCS. Mar. 07 Amendments S-5071, S-5075, S-5079 filed, S.J. 551. 00 Mar. 07 00 Amendments S-5073, S-5074, S-5082 filed. S.J. 551. Amendments S-5075, S-5074 withdrawn. S.J. 551. Mar. 07 00 Mar. 07 00 Amendments S-5079, S-5073 adopted. S.J. 551. Mar. 07 00 Amendment S-5082 adopted. S.J. 552. Mar. 07 00 Amendments S-5078, S-5080 filed. S.J. 552. Mar. 07 00 Amendment S-5078 lost. S.J. 552. Mar. 07 Amendments S-5081, S-5083, S-5084, S-5085 filed. S.J. 553. 00 07 Amendments S-5080, S-5084 lost. S.J. 553. Mar. 00 Mar. 07 00 Amendments S-5081, S-5083 adopted, S.J. 553. Mar. 07 00 Amendment S-5085 adopted. S.J. 554. Mar. 07 00 Amendment S-5071 as amended, adopted. S.J. 554. Mar. 07 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 554. Explanation of vote. S.J. 565. Mar. 08 00 Mar. 07 00 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 560. Mar. 07 00 Immediate message. S.J. 555. Mar. 07 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 589. Mar. 08 00 Read first time, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 598. Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Hahn, Greiner and Witt. H.J. 646. Mar. 20 00 Committee report. H.J. 843. Mar. 20 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 843. Mar. 20 Committee amendment H-8416 filed. H.J. 845. 00 Mar. 22 00 Amendments H-8478, H-8507 filed. H.J. 935. Mar. 22 Amendment H-8522 filed. H.J. 937. 00 Mar. 23 00 Committee amendment H-8416 adopted. H.J. 964. Mar. 23 00 Amendment H-8478 withdrawn. H.J. 964. Mar. 23 00 Amendment H-8507 adopted. H.J. 964. Mar. 23 Amendment H-8522 withdrawn. H.J. 964. 00 Mar. 23 00 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 964. Mar. 23 00 Immediate message. H.J. 965. Mar. 23 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5239. S.J. 838. Apr. 03 Amendment S-5331 filed. S.J. 984. 00 Apr. 04 00 Amendment S-5331 adopted. S.J. 986. Apr. 04 00 Senate concurred S-5239, as amended. S.J. 986.

Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 986.

Deferred. S.J. 993.

Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Bartz. S.J. 989.

Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Fink. S.J. 989.

```
Apr.
       04
            00
                Motions to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 993.
                Immediate message. S.J. 993.
Apr
       04
            00
Apr
       04
            00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1219.
Apr
       04
            00
                Senate amendment H-8727 filed. H.J. 1222
       06
            00
                House concurred H-8727, H.J. 1289.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 1290.
Apr.
Apr
       06
            00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1290.
Apr.
       10
            00
                Explanation of vote H.J. 1364.
Apr.
       11
            00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423.
Apr
       19
            00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
       06
            00
                Message from House. S.J. 1057.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1073.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Signed by President. S.J. 1073.
                Signed by Speaker S.J. 1073
       06
            00
Apr
       06
            00
                Sent to Governor. S J 1073.
Apr.
       07
            00
                Signed by Governor S.J. 1091.
Apr.
```

Mar.

Mar.

28 00

30 00

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to certain providers of consumer services by eliminage the registration requirement for physical exercise clubs, making social referral serge providers subject to provisions relating to door-to-door sales, and making penality supplicable. (Formerly SSB 3049.) Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       28
            00
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 433.
Feb.
       28
            00
                 Committee report. S.J. 445.
Feb.
       28
            00
                Approved. S.J. 445.
Mar.
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 516.
       02
            00
Mar.
       06
            00
                Explanations of votes. S.J. 536.
Mar.
       02
            00
                Immediate message. S.J. 519.
Mar.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 544.
       03
            00
Mar.
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 548.
       06
            00
Mar.
                Subcommittee, Kettering, Jager and D. Taylor. H.J. 646.
       08
            00
Mar.
       14
            00
                Committee report. H.J. 764.
Mar.
       14
            00
                Recommended passage. H.J. 764.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Passed House, ayes 100, nays none. H.J. 898.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Immediate message H.J. 900.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Message from House. S.J. 811.
Mar.
       28
            00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 919.
Mar.
       28
            00
                Signed by President. S.J. 919.
Mar.
       28
            00
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 919.
```

Sent to Governor, S.J. 919.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 978.

By Business and Labor Relations

A bill for an act relating to workers' compensation concerning service of notices on nonresident employers, the calculation of weekly earnings, and the approval of related hens. (Formerly SSB 3172) Effective 7-1-00

```
28
Feb.
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 433
Feb.
      28
           00
               Committee report SJ 441
Feb.
      28
           00
               Approved SJ 441
Mar.
      02
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none SJ 516
Mar.
      06
           00
               Explanations of votes SJ 536
Mar.
      02
           00
               Immediate message SJ 519
Mar
      03
           00
               Message from Senate H J 544
Mar.
      06
           00
               Read first time, passed on file HJ 548
Mar.
      07
           00
               Substituted for HF 2441 H J 577
Mar.
      07
           00
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none HJ 578
Mar.
      07
           00
               Immediate message H J 587
Mar
      80
          00
               Message from House SJ 563
Mar.
      14
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 643
Mar.
           00
               Signed by President SJ 643
      14
```

Signed by Speaker SJ 643

Signed by Governor S J 756

Sent to Governor SJ 643

S.F. 2374

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

By Judiciary

14 00

14 00

16 00

A bill for an act relating to the liability for unpaid rates or charges of a city utility or enterprise service (Formerly SSB 3170)

```
Feb.
      28
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 434
Feb.
      28
           00
               Committee report SJ 445
Feb.
      28
           00
               Approved SJ 446
Mar
      20
           00
               Referred to Judiciary S J 727
```

S.F. 2375

By Natural Resources and Environment

A bill for an act relating to the taking of deer within a city, the use of artificial light while hunting, and subjecting violators to an existing penalty $\,$ (Formerly SF 2205)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S J 434
Feb.
      28
           00
Feb.
      28
          00
               Committee report SJ 448
Feb.
      28
          00
               Approved SJ 448
Feb.
      29
          00
               Amendment S-5030 filed S J 468
Mar.
      02
          00
               Amendment S-5030 adopted S J 517
Mar.
      02
           00
               Deferred SJ 517
Mar.
      06
           00
               Amendment S-5060 filed S.J. 539
```

- Mar. 13 00 Amendment S-5060 adopted. S.J 632.
- Mar. 13 00 Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 13. S J 632.
- Mar. 14 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 644
- Mar. 13 00 Immediate message. S.J. 633
- Mar. 14 00 Message from Senate H.J. 707.
- Mar. 14 00 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 714

By Judge, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fr Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act appropriating funds from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fur the department of natural resources to establish a septic tank revolving loan fund

- Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 434.
- Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 434.
- Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 494.

S.F. 2377

By Dvorsky, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Fink, Flynn, Fr Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation of moneys to the state board regents for the school of public health and for the public health initiative at the st university of Iowa.

- Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 434.
- Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 434
- Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J. 486.

S.F 2378

By Dvorsky, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Deluhery, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammon Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation of moneys for funding the centers excellence at the state board of regents institutions for higher learning.

- Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 434.
- Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 435.
- Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J. 486.

S.F. 2379

By Fraise, Black, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Harper, Kibbie, McCes, Shearer, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act appropriating funds from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund the department of corrections for construction of a facility at the Iowa state penitentiary.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 435.
Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S J 435.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 494.

S.F. 2380

By Flynn, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Fink, Fraise, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to state and local budgetary matters involving time period requirements and certain standing appropriations, making appropriations, and including an applicability provision.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 435.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 435.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Flynn and Hedge. S.J. 494.

S.F. 2381

By McCoy, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammond, Harper, Kibbie, Shearer, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act appropriating funds from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of general services for routine and major maintenance at certain state facilities.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 435.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 435

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 494.

S.F. 2382

By McCov.

A bill for an act requiring cities to provide hospitalization and medical attention to members of the municipal fire and police retirement system who retire due to an accidental disability and providing an applicability provision.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 435.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 436.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Bartz and Bolkcom. S.J. 466.

S.F. 2383

By Judge, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act appropriating moneys for and relating to fire and health safety grants for eligible school districts.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 436.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 436.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J. 494.

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Flynn, Fr. Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education or purposes of providing support to statewide school-to-work implementation throsh professional development, employability skill revalidation, partnership cape. 'Vestigation, connecting the department of workforce development's making connections system, and integration of academic and vocational education.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 436. Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations, S.J. 436.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge, S.J. 494.

S.F. 2385

By Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fra. Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act appropriating funds from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure functibe department of natural resources for recreational grants.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 436. Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 436.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 494.

S.F. 2386

By Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Frai ... Hansen, Harper, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Horn, Gronst ... and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fu... to the Iowa resources enhancement and protection fund.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 436.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 437.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 494.

S.F. 2387

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A bill for an act requiring that a person who owns or controls animals under a production contract is liable for civil penalties arising out of violations of the terms and conditions of a manure management plan submitted by the owner of a confinement feeding operation in which the animals are fed. (Formerly SF 2182.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 437.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 448.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 448.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 727.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the filing of reports with the secretary of state by corporate entities. (Formerly SSB 3173.) Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 437. Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 449. Feb. 28 00 Approved, S.J. 449. Mar 08 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 572. Mar ns. 00 Immediate message. S.J 585. Mar. Message from Senate, H.J. 649. 09 00 Read first time, referred to State Government, H.J. 651. Mar. 09 00 Subcommittee, Holmes, Jacobs and O'Brien. H.J. 671. Mar 09 00 Mar. 17 00 Committee report, H.J. 821. Mar. 17 Recommended passage, H.J. 821. 00 Mar. 22 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 899. 00 Mar Immediate message, H.J. 900. 22 00 Mar. 22 00 Message from House, S.J. 811. Mar. 28 00 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 919.

Mar. 28 Signed by President. S.J. 919. 00 Mar. 28 00 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 919.

Mar. 28 Sent to Governor, S.J. 919. 00 Mar

Signed by Governor. S.J. 979. 30 00

S.F. 2389

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to contracts and agreements entered into by the Iowa lottery board and commissioner of the lottery. (Formerly SSB 3210.)

Feb. 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 437.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 450.

Feb. 28 Approved. S.J. 450. 00

Mar. Passed Senate, ayes 27, nays 22. S.J. 652. 14 00

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. S.J. 654.

Mar. 14 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 758.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 769.

S.F. 2390

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of divisions within the department of inspections and appeals and codifying the establishment and duties of the existing health facilities division. (Formerly SSB 3062.) Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 437.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 450.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 450.

```
Mar
       02
           00
                Amendment S-5058 filed. S.J. 522.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Amendment S-5058 withdrawn. S.J. 599.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none, S.J. 599.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 602.
Mar.
       13
           00
               Message from Senate. H.J. 678.
Mar.
       13
           00
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 679.
                Substituted for HF 2386. H.J. 1171.
Apr.
       03
           00
Apr.
       03
           00
                Passed House, aves 97, navs none. H.J. 1172.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1176.
               Explanation of vote, H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
           00
Apr.
       03
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 976.
Apr.
       ^{24}
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1322.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Signed by President. S.J. 1322.
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1322.
Apr.
       24
           00
Apr.
       24
           00
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 1322.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1457.

S.F. 2391

May

Feb.

By State Government.

28 00

03 00

A bill for an act relating to regulatory duties of the department of inspections appeals related to games of skill or chance and raffles. (Formerly SSB 3061.)

Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 437.

```
Feb.
       28
           00
                Committee report, S.J. 450.
Feb.
       28
           00
                Approved. S.J. 450.
Mar.
      09
                Amendments S-5117, S-5119, S-5120, S-5121 filed. S.J. 618.
           00
Mar.
               Amendment S-5120 withdrawn, S.J. 654.
      14
           00
Mar
       14
           00
               Amendment S-5119 lost. S.J. 655.
                Amendment S-5121 withdrawn, S.J. 655.
Mar.
       14
           00
Mar.
               Deferred, S.J. 655.
       14
           00
Mar.
      14
           00
               Amendment S-5150 filed, S.J. 657.
Mar
               Amendment S-5150 adopted. S.J. 657.
      14
           00
Mar.
               Amendment S-5117 withdrawn. S.J. 658.
     14
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 37, navs 12. S.J. 658.
Mar.
      14
           00
Mar.
      14
           00
               Immediate message. S.J. 658.
Mar.
      15
           00
               Message from Senate. H.J. 768.
Mar.
       15
                Read first time, referred to State Government, H.J. 778.
           00
Mar.
               Subcommittee, Holmes, Jacobs and O'Brien. H.J. 802.
      15
           00
```

S.F. 2392

By Dvorsky, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hanson Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for public regional academies.

```
Feb.
       28
           00
                Introduced, under Rule 28, S.J. 437.
       28
Feb.
            00
                Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 438.
Mar.
       01
            00
```

Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J. 487.

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for the beginning teacher induction program.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 438. Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 438.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J. 495.

S.F. 2394

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of the Iowa propane education and research council, providing for the development of propane-related programs and projects, providing for the levy of an assessment on odorized propane, and providing penalties. (Formerly SSB 1012.)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 438.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 451.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 451.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2395

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of an information technology department and making related changes and providing an effective date. Effective 4-25-00.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 438.

Feb. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 451.

Feb. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 451.

Mar. 09 00 Amendments S-5118, S-5122, S-5124 filed. S.J. 609.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment S-5118A adopted. S.J. 609.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment S-5124 adopted. S.J. 609.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment S-5122 as amended, adopted. S.J. 609.

Mar. 09 00 Ruled out of order S-5118B. S.J. 610.

Mar. 09 00 Passed Senate, ayes 37, nays 10. S.J. 610.

Mar. 13 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 637.

Mar. 09 00 Immediate message. S.J. 611.

Mar. 13 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 678.

Mar. 13 00 Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 679.

Mar. 13 00 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Bradley and Whitead. H.J. 704.

Mar. 20 00 Committee report, H.J. 844.

Mar. 20 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 844.

Mar. 20 00 Committee amendment H-8405 filed, H.J. 845.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 979.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment H-8561 filed, H.J. 1015.

```
Mar
       28
               Amendments H-8617, H-8618, H-8619 filed H J 1101
           00
Mar
       29
           00
               Amendments H-8648, H-8651, H-8661 filed H J 1137
Apr
      05
           00
               Amendment H-8748 filed H J 1284
Apr
      06
           00
               Amendment H-8749 filed H J 1296
               Amendment H-8749 adopted HJ 1296
      06
           00
Apr
Apr
      06
           00
               Committee amendment H-8405 as amended, adopted HJ 1296
Apr
      06
           00
               Amendments H-8561, H-8617, H-8618, H-8619 withdrawn
                                                                           J,
                   1296
      06
           00
Apr
               Amendments H-8648, H-8651, H-8661 withdrawn H J 1296
               Amendment H-8760 filed H J 1303
Apr
       06
           00
Apr
      06
           00
               Amendment H-8760 adopted H J 1303
      06
               Amendment H-8748A as amended, adopted H J 1303
Apr
           00
      06
               Amendment H-8748B out of order H J 1303
Apr
           00
Apr
      06
           00
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 3 H J 1303
Apr
      10
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1364
Apr
      11
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1423
Apr
      19
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
Apr
       11
           00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5380 SJ 1108
Apr
      18
           00
               Deferred SJ 1220
               Amendment S-5511 filed S J 1275
Apr
      19
           00
Apr
      19
           00
               Amendment S-5511 withdrawn SJ 1275
Apr
      19
           00
               Amendments S-5510, S-5509, S-5508, S-5507 filed S J 1276
Apr
      19
           00
               Amendment S-5509 withdrawn S.J. 1276
               Amendments S-5510, S-5508, S-5507 lost S J 1276
Apr
      19
           00
      19
          00
               Amendments S-5535, S-5514 filed S J 1277
Apr
Apr
      19
           00
               Amendments S-5535, S-5514 lost S J 1277
Apr
      19
           00
               Deferred, SJ 1277
               Senate concurred S-5380 S J 1278
      19
Apr
           00
Apr
      19
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 26, navs 22 SJ 1278
      19
               Immediate message SJ 1279
Apr
           00
      19
           00
               Message from Senate H J 1650
Apr
Apr
      21
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1322
Apr
      21
           00
               Signed by President S J 1322
      21
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1322
Apr
      21
               Sent to Governor SJ 1322
Apr
           00
      25
               Signed by Governor S J 1443
Apr
          00
```

S F 2396

By Connolly, Black, Bolkcom, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fra A, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal A d Szymoniak

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for allocation to the division of libraries and information services for purposes of the envel Iowa pilot program

```
    Feb 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 438
    Feb 28 00 Referred to Appropriations S J 438
    Mar 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge S J 487
```

SF 2397

By Connolly, Black, Bolkcom, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for the issuance of national board certification awards

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S.J. 438.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations S.J 439.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge, S J 487.

S.F. 2398

By Connolly, Black, Bolkcom, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for innovation project grants in cooperation with the council for continuous improvement

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J. 439.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Appropriations, S.J. 439.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge S.J. 487

S.F. 2399

By Fraise, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to the national guard educational assistance program and making an appropriation.

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 463.

Feb. 29 00 Referred to Appropriations. S J. 463.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J. 487.

S.F. 2400

By Kibbie, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Hammond, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for allocation to the community colleges and providing for a related matter

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J 463.

Feb. 29 00 Referred to Appropriations S.J 464.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J. 487.

S.F 2401

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, France, Hansen, Kibbie, McCoy, Judge, Gronstal, Shearer, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act relating to Iowa tuition grants by increasing the stationry appropriation and raising the annual grant award maximum.

Feb	29	00	Introduced, under Rule 28. S J 464
Feb	29	00	Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 464
Mar	01	00	Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J 495

S.F 2402

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Flynn, Fraise, Harrier, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for employability skills assessment reimbursements to school districts

Feb	29	00	Introduced, under Rule 28. S J. 464	
Feb.	29	00	Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 464.	
Mar	01	00	Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge S J 49	5

S.F. 2403

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Free-c. Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education to produce direct services to the most at-risk senior high school students through direct in our vention by a job placement specialist.

```
Feb. 29 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S J 464.
Feb. 29 00 Referred to Appropriations S.J. 464.
Mar 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S J 495.
```

S.F. 2404

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fra e. Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak

A bill for an act relating to the teacher shortage forgivable loan program by expanding the program to include practitioners employed by high-quality child $c \leftrightarrow e$ providers and making an appropriation.

```
Feb. 29 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 464.
Feb. 29 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 464
Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S J. 495.
```

By Shearer, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Soukup, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the college student aid commission for the teacher shortage forgivable loan program.

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 465. Feb. 29 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 465

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J 495.

S.F. 2406

By Harper, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Hammond, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for allocation to the state library and providing for related matters.

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 465.Feb. 29 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 465.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, McLaren, Connolly and Hedge. S.J. 495.

S.F. 2407

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to public utilities crossing railroad right-of-way (Formerly SSB 3029.)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J 465

Feb. 29 00 Committee report S.J. 466.

Feb. 29 00 Approved, S.J. 466.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Commerce S.J. 727.

S.F. 2408

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to individual and group accident and sickness insurance, nonprofit health service plans, and health maintenance organizations, by mandating coverage for anesthesia and certain hospital charges associated with the provision of dental care services. (Formerly SF 2034.)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28 S.J. 465.

Feb. 29 00 Committee report. S.J. 467

Feb. 29 00 Approved. S.J. 467.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 707

Apr. 10 00 Deferred, S.J. 1077.

Apr. 10 00 HF 754 substituted, S.J. 1083.

Apr. 10 00 Withdrawn, S.J. 1084.

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to the operation and regulation of insurance comparents, mutual insurance associations, benevolent associations, health maintenance of entities, and other insurance or risk-assuming entities, including the rights and of each est of such entities and the powers and authority of the insurance commissioner and providing effective dates. (Formerly SSB 3162.) Various effective dates; see bill.

```
Feb.
       29
            00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 465.
Feb.
       29
            00
                Committee report, S.J. 467.
Feb.
       29
            00
                Approved. S.J. 467.
Mar.
       02
            00
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 518.
Mar.
       06
            00
                Explanations of votes. S.J. 536.
Mar.
       02
            00
                Immediate message. S.J. 519.
Mar.
       03
            00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 544.
Mar.
       06
            00
                Read first time, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 548.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Subcommittee, Hoffman, Holmes and D. Taylor, H.J. 592.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Committee report. H.J. 804.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Recommended passage, H.J. 804.
Mar.
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 901.
       22
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 901.
Mar.
       22
           00
Mar.
       22
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 811.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 918.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 919.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Signed by President. S.J. 919.
Mar.
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 919.
       28
           00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Sent to Governor, S.J. 919.
```

Signed by Governor. S.J. 979.

S.F. 2410

Mar.

By Human Resources.

30 00

A bill for an act relating to access to and disclosure of certain confident dinformation by the governor and the general assembly and their designees, the citate of aide, and child death review teams, making penalties and remedies applicable, and including an effective date and applicability provision. (Formerly SSB 3198.)

```
Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 466.
Feb. 29 00 Committee report. S.J. 467.
Feb. 29 00 Approved. S.J. 467.
```

00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2411

Mar.

By State Government.

20

A bill for an act relating to public retirement systems and providing implementation, applicability, and effective dates. (Formerly SSB 3209.) Various effective dates; see bill.

- Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 479. Feb. 29 00 Committee report. S.J. 482. Feb. 29 00 Approved. S.J. 482. Amendment S-5051 filed. S.J. 501. Mar. 01 00 Mar. 07 00 Amendment S-5069 filed, S.J. 561. Mar. 08 00 Amendments S-5101, S-5097, S-5095 filed, S.J. 572. Mar. 80 Amendment S-5101 adopted. S.J. 572. 00 08 Amendment S-5097 lost. S.J. 572. Mar. 00 Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5100 filed, S.J. 573. Amendment S-5100 lost, S.J. 573. Mar. 08 00 Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5095 lost. S.J. 574. Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5096 filed, S.J. 574. Mar. 08 Amendment S-5096 lost, S.J. 575. 00 Mar. 08 00 Amendments S-5093, S-5098 filed. S.J. 575. Amendments S-5093, S-5069 adopted. S.J. 575. Mar. 08 00 Mar. 08 00 Amendments S-5098, S-5051 withdrawn. S.J. 575. Mar. 08 00 Amendments S-5094, S-5086, S-5099 filed. S.J. 576. 00 Mar. 08 Amendments S-5094, S-5086 adopted, S.J. 576. Mar. 08 Amendments S-5091, S-5088, S-5090, S-5103 filed. S.J. 577. 00 Mar. 08 00 Amendments S-5099, S-5091 adopted. S.J. 577. Amendment S-5088 withdrawn. S.J. 577. Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5090 lost. S.J. 577. Mar. 08 00 Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5103 lost, S.J. 578. Mar. Amendment S-5105 filed, S.J. 578. 08 00 Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5106 filed. S.J. 579. Mar. 08 00 Amendments S-5105, S-5106 lost, S.J. 579. Motion filed to reconsider vote S-5103. S.J. 580. Mar. 08 00 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed S-5103. S.J. 580. Mar. 08 00 Mar. 08 Deferred. S.J. 581. 00 Mar. 80 00 Amendment S-5110 filed, S.J. 582. Mar. 80 00 Amendment S-5110 adopted. S.J. 582. Mar. Amendment S-5103 lost, S.J. 583. 08 00 Mar. 08 00Fiscal note, SCS. Mar. 08 00 Revised fiscal note. SCS. Mar. 08 00 Passed Senate, aves 49, navs 1 S.J. 583. Mar. 09 00 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 595. Mar. 08 00 Immediate message. S.J. 585. Mar. 09 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 650.
- Mar. 15 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar.

Mar.

09 00

09 00

- Mar. 20 00 Committee report. H.J. 844.
- Mar. 20 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 844.

Whitead, H.J. 671.

- Mar. 20 00 Amendments H-8403, H-8423, H-8425 filed. H.J. 845.
- Mar. 20 00 Committee amendment H-8404 filed. H.J. 845.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment H-8440 filed. H.J. 877.
- Mar. 22 00 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 22 00 Amendment H-8475 filed, H.J. 934.
- Mar. 22 00 Amendments H-8489, H-8490, H-8498, H-8499, H-8510 filed. H.J. 935.

Read first time, referred to State Government. H.J. 651.

Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H-8512 filed, H.J. 936.

```
Mar.
       22
           00
               Amendments H-8527, H-8529 filed, H.J. 937.
Mar.
       23
           00
               Amendment H-8498 lost, H.J. 942.
Mar.
       23
           00
               Amendment H-8499 withdrawn, H.J. 942.
       23
               Committee amendment H-8404 adopted, H.J. 943.
Mar.
           00
Mar.
       23
               Amendment H-8403 lost, H.J. 944.
           00
Mar.
       23
           00
               Amendment H-8510 lost, H.J. 945.
Mar.
       23
               Amendment H-8512 lost, H.J. 947.
           00
Mar.
      23
               Amendment H-8527 adopted, H.J. 948.
           00
Mar.
       23
           00
               Amendment H-8423 lost, H.J. 949.
Mar.
       23
           00
               Amendment H-8475 withdrawn, H.J. 949.
Mar.
      23
               Amendment H-8529 adopted. H.J. 950.
           00
Mar.
      23
           00
               Amendment H-8425 withdrawn, H.J. 950.
Mar.
       23
           00
               Amendment H-8540 filed, H.J. 950.
Mar.
       23
           00
               Amendment H-8540 withdrawn, H.J. 950.
               Amendment H-8489 adopted, H.J. 950.
Mar.
      23
           00
Mar.
      23
           00
               Amendment H-8490 adopted. H.J. 951.
Mar.
      23
           00
               Amendment H-8440 adopted. H.J. 952.
      23
Mar.
           00
               Passed House, aves 96, navs none. H.J. 952.
Mar.
      23
               Immediate message. H.J. 953.
           00
Mar.
      23
           00
               Explanation of vote, H.J. 979.
Mar.
      23
               Message from House, with amendment S-5236. S.J. 833.
           00
      29
               Amendment S-5305 filed, S.J. 930.
Mar.
           00
Mar.
      29
               Amendment S-5305 withdrawn, S.J. 930.
           00
               Senate concurred S-5236. S.J. 930.
Mar.
      29
           00
Mar.
      29
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 930.
Mar.
      29
           00
               Immediate message. S.J. 931.
      29
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1133.
Mar.
           00
Apr.
      10
           00. Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1092.
      10
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1092.
Apr.
               Signed by President. S.J. 1092.
           00
Apr.
       10
Apr.
      10
           00
               Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1092.
          00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1092.
Apr.
       10
          00 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1132.
       12
Apr.
```

By Commerce.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costs .. r biologically based mental illness treatment services and increasing the lifetime maximum benefit. (Formerly SF 2234.)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 479.
Feb.
      29
           00
Feb.
      29
           00
               Committee report. S.J. 481.
               Approved, S.J. 481.
Feb.
      29
           00
Mar.
      20
           00 Referred to Commerce, S.J. 727.
               Amendments S-5483, S-5484 filed. S.J. 1235.
Apr.
      18
           00
```

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act providing for the production and marketing of industrial hemp, and providing for penalties. (Formerly SF 2260.)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 479.

Feb. 29 00 Committee report. S.J. 480.

Feb. 29 00 Approved. S.J. 480.

Mar. 07 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 727.

S.F. 2414

By Dearden, Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of management to establish labor-management teams.

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 479.

Feb. 29 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 479.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Kramer, Flynn and Redwine. S.J. 487.

S.F. 2415

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of the practice of accounting, establishing fees, providing penalties, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3119.)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 480.

Feb. 29 00 Committee report. S.J. 482.

Feb. 29 00 Approved. S.J. 482.

Mar. 08 00 Amendment S-5087 filed. S.J. 588.

Mar. 20 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 727.

S.F. 2416

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to energy conservation including making appropriations of petroleum overcharge funds. (Formerly SSB 3133.) Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on Approp. calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 480.

Feb. 29 00 Committee report. S.J. 481.

Feb. 29 00 Approved. S.J. 481.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 707.

Mar. 23 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 823.

Mar. 23 00 Immediate message. S.J. 827.

Mar. 23 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 953.

- Mar. 23 00 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 954. Mar. 23 00 Subcommittee, Horbach, Cormack and Mertz, H.J. 981.
- Mar 28 00 Committee report, H.J. 1099.
- Mar. 28 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 1099.
- Apr. 03 00 Passed House, aves 97, navs none, H.J. 1189.
- 03 00 Apr. Immediate message, H.J. 1190.
- Explanation of vote. H.J. 1219. Apr. 04 00
- Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 03 00 Message from House, S.J. 976.
- 12 00 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1121. Apr.
- 12 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1121. Apr.
- 12 00 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1121.
- Apr. Apr. 12 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 14 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1180.

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an equine medication recommittee and providing for its membership, duties, and other properly rel d matters. (Formerly SF 2210.)

- Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 480.
- Feb. 29 00 Committee report. S.J. 482.
- Feb. 29 00 Approved. S.J. 482.
- Mar. 20 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 727.

S.F. 2418

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to certification of property taxes by townships and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3117.) Effective 4-19-00.

- Mar. 02 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. 8 504.
- Mar. 02 00 Committee report. S.J. 504.
- Mar 02 00 Approved. S.J. 504.
- Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 707.
- Mar. 20 00 Passed Senate, aves 42, navs none, S.J. 734.
- Mar. 20 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 756.
- Mar. 22 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 808.
- 20 Immediate message, S.J. 738. Mar. 00
- Mar. 20 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 840.
- Mar. 20 00 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 840.
- Mar. 22 00 Committee report. H.J. 934.
- Mar. 22 00 Recommended passage, H.J. 934.
- Mar. 27 00 Amendment H-8556 filed. H.J. 1014.
- 29 00 Amendments H-8655, H-8663 filed, H.J. 1137, Mar.
- Amendment H-8556 withdrawn, H.J. 1187. Apr. 03 00
- Amendment H-8655 withdrawn. H.J. 1187. Apr. 03 00

Apr.	03	00	Amendment H-8663 adopted. H.J. 1188.
Apr.	03	00	Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1188.
Apr.	03	00	Immediate message. H.J. 1190.
Apr.	04	00	Explanation of vote. H.J. 1219.
Apr.	19	00	Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.	03	00	Message from House, with amendment S-5329. S.J. 977.
Apr.	06	00	Senate concurred S-5329. S.J. 1065.
Apr.	06	00	Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1065.
Apr.	10	00	Explanation of vote. S.J. 1091.
Apr.	06	00	Immediate message, S.J. 1067.
Apr.	10	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1347.
Apr.	17	00	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1190.
Apr.	17	00	Signed by President. S.J. 1190.
Apr.	17	00	Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1190.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1190.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1303.

S.F. 2419

Apr.

Apr.

By Ways and Means.

17 00

19 00

A bill for an act providing for limitations on investments by city hospitals. (Formerly SF 2186.) Effective 7-1-00.

Mar.	02	00	Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J.
			504.
Mar.	02	00	Committee report. S.J. 505.
Mar.	02	00	Approved. S.J. 505.
Mar.	27	00	Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1. S.J. 869.
11.	0.77	00	T 1'

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. S.J. 870. Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1017.

Mar. 28 00 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1037.

Apr. 04 00 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Larson and Osterhaus. H.J. 1221.Apr. 10 00 Committee report. H.J. 1371.

Apr. 10 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 1371.

Apr. 17 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1564.

Apr. 17 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1565. Apr. 18 00 Message from House. S.J. 1207.

Apr. 25 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1375.

Apr. 25 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1375. Apr. 25 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1375.

Apr. 25 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1375.

May 03 00 Signed by Governor, S.J. 1457.

S.F. 2420

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the administration and enforcement of the replacement tax imposed on the generation, transmission, and delivery, consumption, and use of electricity and natural gas, providing for the Act's retroactive applicability, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3114.) Effective 4-19-00.

```
02
Mar
           00
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 2
                   504
       02
Mar
           00
                Committee report S J 505
Mar
       02
           00
                Approved SJ 505
Mar
       16
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 708
Mar
       20
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 43, navs none S J 736
                Explanation of vote SJ 756
Mar
       20
           00
Mar
       22
                Explanation of vote SJ 808
           00
Mar
       20
           00
                Immediate message SJ 738
Mar
       20
                Message from Senate H J 840
           00
Mar
       20
           00
                Read first time, referred to Ways and Means H J 840
           00
                Passed on file H J 1020
Mar
      28
Apr
      03
           00
               Substituted for HF 2546 HJ 1179
Apr
      03
           00
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 1179
                Immediate message H J 1181
Apr
       03
           00
Apr
      04
           00
                Explanation of vote H J 1219
                Explanation of vote H J 1654
       19
           00
Apr
               Message from House SJ 976
Apr
       03
           00
Apr
       17
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1190
       17
           00
               Signed by President S J 1190
Apr
       17
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1190
Apr
       17
           00
               Sent to Governor S J 1190
Apr
               Signed by Governor S J 1303
Apr
       19
           00
```

SF 2421

By Judge, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Frase, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Gronstal

A bill for an act creating an Iowa education infrastructure program and fur i an education infrastructure review committee, and providing authority to issue bond and refunding bonds to fund the Iowa education infrastructure fund and bond refunds, and making appropriations to the Iowa education infrastructure fund

```
\begin{array}{ccccc} Mar & 06 & 00 & Introduced, under Rule \ 28 \ S \ J \ 537 \\ Mar & 06 & 00 & Referred \ to \ Appropriations \ S \ J \ 537 \\ Mar & 07 & 00 & Subcommittee, \ Hedge, \ Connolly \ and \ Jensen \ S \ J \ 558 \\ \end{array}
```

SF 2422

By Flynn, Black, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Fraise, Harsen, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, and Gronstal

A bill for an act relating to approved equity investments in qualifying busine ses and providing tax credits

```
Mar 07 00 Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 558

Mar 07 00 Referred to Ways and Means S J 558

Mar 08 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bartz and Soukup S J 568
```

By McCoy, Black, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Kibbie, Shearer, Soukup, Judge, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A bill for an act creating a millennium program and fund, a millennium review committee, and providing authority to issue bonds and refunding bonds to fund the millennium fund and bond reserve funds, and making appropriations to the millennium fund.

```
Mar. 08 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 587.
Mar. 08 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 587.
Mar. 09 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, McCoy and McLaren. S.J. 594.
```

S.F. 2424

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act updating the Iowa Code references to the Internal Revenue Code, amending the earned income credit, amending requirements for nonresident tax-payers, providing tax benefits to military personnel in hazardous duty areas, and providing effective and retroactive applicability dates. (Formerly SSB 3036.) Effective 4-26-00.

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J.
Mar.
      09
           00
                    614.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 617.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Approved S.J 617.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 48, nays none. S.J. 872.
```

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. S.J 874. Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1018.

Mar. 28 00 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1037.

Mar. 28 00 Committee report H.J. 1100. Mar. 28 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 1100.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment H-8635 filed. H.J. 1101.

Apr. 06 00 Point of order raised H-8635. H J. 1305.

Apr. 06 00 Ruled not germane H-8635. H.J. 1305.

Apr. 06 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1306.

Apr. 06 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1339

Apr. 10 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1364.

Apr. 11 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423. Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.

Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654. Apr. 06 00 Message from House. S.J. 1070.

Apr. 24 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S J 1322.

Apr. 24 00 Signed by President. S.J 1322

Apr. 24 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1322

Apr. 24 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1322.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1450.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing an assistive device tax credit under the individual .nd corporate taxes for the acquisition or modification of assistive technology the modification of the workplace in order to assist persons with a disability. he workplace, limiting the total amount of credits allowed, and including an effective ind retroactive applicability date provision. (Formerly SSB 3214.)

```
Mar.
       09
           00
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 25
                                                                                : 1.
                    614
                Committee report. S.J. 617.
Mar
       09
           00
                Approved. S.J. 617.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Fiscal note, SCS.
Mar.
       14
           00
Mar.
       16
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 708.
```

Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1264. Apr. Immediate message, S.J. 1265. Apr. 19 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1650. Apr. 19 00

00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1651. Apr. 19

S.F. 2426

By Ways and Means.

19 00

A bill for an act relating to the designation, valuation, and taxation of property a horizontal property regime and including an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3 11.) Effective 4-25-00.

```
Mar.
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28 - J.
       13
           00
                    622.
```

Committee report. S.J. 623. Mar. 13 00

Mar. Approved, S.J. 623. 13 00

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 708.

Mar 27 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2. S.J. 873. 00

Mar. 27 Immediate message, S.J. 874. 00

Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1018.

Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1037. Mar. 28 00

Substituted for HF 2553. H.J. 1257. Apr. 05 00

Apr. 05 00 Amendment H-8731 filed, H.J. 1257.

Amendment H-8731 lost, H.J. 1258. Apr. 05 00

Passed House, ayes 90, nays 6. H.J. 1258. Apr. 05 00

Apr. 05 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1259.

00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423. Apr. 11

00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654. Apr. 19

Apr. 05 00 Message from House. S.J. 1037.

Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1322. 21 00 Apr.

21 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1322. Apr.

21 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1322. Apr.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1322. Apr. 21 00

25 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1383. Apr.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of factory-built structures, the relocation of factory-built structures, the certification of installers of manufactured homes and providing for a fee, an appropriation, and a civil penalty Vetoed 5-23-00.

Mar.	13	00	Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 622.
Mar.	13	00	Committee report. S.J. 624.
Mar.	13	00	Approved. S.J. 624.
Mar.	13	00	Amendment S-5133 filed. S.J 640.
Mar.	14	00	Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar.	16	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 708.
Mar.	27	00	Amendment S-5245 filed. S.J 879.
Mar.	30	00	Deferred. S.J. 949.
Mar.	30	00	Amendment S-5313 filed S.J. 953.
Mar.	30	00	Amendment S-5313 adopted S.J. 953.
Mar.	30	00	Amendment S-5133 as amended, adopted. S.J. 953.
Mar.	30	00	Amendment S-5245 adopted. S.J. 953
Mar.	30	00	Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 954.
Mar.	30	00	Immediate message. S J. 954.
Mar.	30	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1147.
Mar.	30	00	Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1164
Apr.	04	00	Subcommittee, Drake, Richardson and Teig. H J 1221
Apr.	19	00	Committee report H.J 1657
Apr.	19	00	Recommended passage H.J 1658.
Apr.	24	00	Deferred, retained on calendar. H.J. 1727.
Apr.	24	00	Amendments H-9059, H-9060, H-9061 filed. H.J. 1773.
Apr.	25	00	Amendments H-9060, H-9061 withdrawn. H.J. 1775
Apr.	25	00	Amendment H-9059 lost. H.J 1775.
Apr.	25	00	Passed House, ayes 74, nays 20 H.J. 1775.
Apr.	25	00	Immediate message. H.J. 1776.
Apr.	25	00	Explanations of votes. H.J. 1832.
Apr.	26	00	Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941.
Apr.	25	00	Message from House. S.J 1352.
Apr.	26	00	Reported correctly enrolled S.J 1442
Apr.	26	00	Signed by President. S.J. 1442.
Apr.	26	00	Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1442

00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1442.

00 Vetoed by Governor S.J. 1458

S.F. 2428

Apr.

May

By Appropriations.

26

23

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the department of economic development, certain board of regents institutions, the department of workforce development, the public employment relations board, making related statutory changes, and providing an effective date. Item veto. Various effective dates: see bill.

- Mar. 15 00 Introduced, placed on Approp. calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 676
- Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 677.
- Mar. 15 00 Approved. S.J. 677.
- Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 708.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendments S-5192, S-5198 filed, S.J. 786.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5192 lost. S.J. 786.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5198 lost. S.J. 787.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5197 filed. S.J. 787.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendments S-5193, S-5194 filed. S.J. 788.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendments S-5197, S-5193 lost. S.J. 788.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5194 lost. S.J. 789.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5195 filed. S.J. 789.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5196 filed. S.J. 790.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendments S-5195, S-5196 lost. S.J. 790.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5189 filed. S.J. 791.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S-5189 adopted, S.J. 791.
- Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, aves 30, nays 19. S.J. 791.
- Mar. 23 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 840.
- Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. S.J. 791.
- Mar. 22 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 22 00 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 880.
- Mar. 29 00 Committee report. H.J. 1137.
- Mar. 29 00 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 1137.
- Mar. 29 00 Committee amendment H-8653 filed, H.J. 1137.
- Apr. 03 00 Amendments H-8686, H-8695, H-8696, H-8697, H-8698 filed 1199.
- Apr. 03 00 Amendments H-8699, H-8700, H-8701, H-8702, H-8703 filed 14 J. 1200.
- Apr. 03 00 Amendments H-8704, H-8705, H-8706, H-8707, H-8708 filed ri J 1200.
- Apr. 03 00 Amendments H-8709, H-8710, H-8711, H-8712, H-8713 filed ¹⁷ J. 1200.
- Apr. 04 00 Amendment H-8722 filed. H.J. 1222.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment H-8872 filed. H.J. 1461.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8883 filed. H.J. 1485.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8883 adopted. H.J. 1485.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8686 out of order. H.J. 1485.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8696 lost. H.J. 1487.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8697 withdrawn. H.J. 1487.
- Apr. 13 00 Committee amendment H-8653 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1487.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8695 lost. H.J. 1488.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8888 filed. H.J. 1488.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8893 filed. H.J. 1492.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8893 adopted. H.J. 1492.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8898 filed. H.J. 1492.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8898 lost. H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8888 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendments H-8702, H-8703, H-8705, H-8706 out of order. H J. 1493.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8713 lost. H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8698 withdrawn. H.J. 1493.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment H-8701 lost. H.J. 1494.

```
13
           00
                Amendment H-8699 lost, H.J. 1495
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendment H-8700 lost H.J 1496
                Amendment H-8704 withdrawn, H J 1496
       13
           00
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendments H-8707, H-8708, H-8711, H-8712 withdrawn H.J
Apr.
           00
                Amendments H-8722, H-8872 withdrawn, H J 1497
       13
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendment H-8887 filed, H J. 1497
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendment H-8887 adopted H.J. 1497.
       13
                Amendments H-8709, H-8710 withdrawn, H J. 1497
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Passed House, ayes 77, nays 21 H J 1497
       13
           00
                Immediate message HJ 1499.
Apr.
                Explanation of vote. H J. 1614
       18
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       19
           00
                Explanations of votes HJ. 1654.
                Message from House, with amendment S-5430, S.J. 1175
Apr.
       14
           00
       17
                Senate concurred S-5430 S J 1185.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       17
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 48, navs 0 S.J. 1185.
                Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Iverson S J. 1191
Apr.
       17
           00
      26
           00
                Motion to reconsider vote considered to have failed S.J. 1447.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment, S.J. 1448
Apr.
      26
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1939.
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S J 1447
Apr.
      26
           00
                Signed by President SJ 1447
      26
                Signed by Speaker S J 1447
Apr.
           00
      26
           00
               Sent to Governor S.J. 1447.
Apr.
```

May

May

Mar.

23 00

By Appropriations.

18 00

18 00

Item veto S.J 1459

Signed by Governor SJ 1459

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to the department for the blind, the Iowa state civil rights commission, the department of elder affairs, the Iowa department of public health, the department of human rights, the governor's office of drug control policy, and the commission of veterans affairs, and providing effective dates and retroactive applicability provisions. Various effective dates, see bill.

```
Mar.
       21
           00
                Introduced, placed on Approp calendar, under Rule 28 S J 778.
Mar.
      21
           00
                Committee report S.J. 779.
Mar.
      21
           00
                Approved. S.J. 779.
Mar.
      22
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 804
Mar.
      22
           00
                Amendment S-5214 filed. S.J 819.
Mar.
      23
               Amendment S-5214 lost, S.J 824
           00
Mar.
      23
               Amendments S-5231, S-5230 filed, S J. 824
           00
Mar.
      23
               Amendments S-5229, S-5232 filed. S J. 825
           00
Mar.
      23
           00
               Amendments S-5230, S-5229 lost SJ 825.
Mar.
      23
           00
                Point of order raised S-5232 S J 825.
Mar.
      23
               Ruled out of order S-5232, S.J 826.
           00
Mar.
      23
           00
               Amendment S-5231 lost, S J 826
Mar.
      23
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 19 S J 827
Mar.
      23
           00
               Immediate message. S.J 827
```

Message from Senate. H J. 953

25

Apr

00

Senate receded SJ 1371

J

J.

```
Mar
      23
          00
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations H J 954
Mar
      28
          00
               Committee report HJ 1099
Mar
               Recommended passage HJ 1099
      28
          00
Mar
      29
          00
               Amendment H-8647 filed H J 1137
          00
               Amendments H-8679, H-8680, H-8685, H-8689, H-8690 filed
Apr
      03
                   1199
               Amendments H-8730, H-8732 filed H J 1284
Apr
      05
          00
               Amendments H-8753, H-8762, H-8763, H-8764, H-8766 filed
Apr
      06
          00
                   1345
Apr
      11
          00
               Amendment H-8849 filed H J 1428
               Amendments H-8858, H-8859, H-8878 filed H J 1461
      12
          00
Apr
Apr
      13
          00
               Amendment H-8647 withdrawn H J 1467
      13
               Amendment H-8878 adopted H J 1467
Apr
          00
      13
               Amendment H-8685 out of order HJ 1467
Apr
          00
Apr
      13
          00
               Amendment H-8690 withdrawn H J 1468
               Amendment H-8766 withdrawn H J 1468
      13
          00
Apr
Apr
      13
          00
               Amendment H-8753 adopted HJ 1468
               Amendment H-8680 lost HJ 1469
Apr
      13
          00
      13
               Amendment H-8879 filed H J 1469
Apr
          00
Apr
      13
          00
               Amendment H-8879 adopted H J 1469
      13
          00
               Amendment H-8689 withdrawn H J 1469
Apr
               Amendment H-8730 withdrawn HJ 1469
      13
          00
Apr
Apr
      13
          00
               Amendment H-8859 adopted HJ 1470
      13
          00 Amendment H-8732 withdrawn H J 1470
Apr
      13
               Amendments H-8763, H-8764 withdrawn HJ 1470
Apr
          00
              Amendment H-8858 adopted H J 1471
Apr
      13
          00
              Amendment H-8762 withdrawn HJ 1471
Apr
      13
          00
Apr
      13
          00
               Amendment H-8885 filed H J 1471
              Amendment H-8885 lost H J 1473
          00
Apr
      13
Apr
      13
          00 Amendment H-8679 withdrawn H J 1473
Apr
      13
          00
              Amendment H-8849 adopted HJ 1473
              Passed House, ayes 93, nays 4 H J 1473
Apr
      13
          00
Apr
      13
          00
              Immediate message H J 1475
               Explanation of vote H J 1515
Apr
      13
          00
      19
          00
              Explanations of votes HJ 1654
Apr
      13
          00 Message from House, with amendment S-5415 S J 1170
Apr
              Amendment S-5452 filed S J 1194
      17
          00
Apr
      17
          00
              Amendment S-5452A adopted S J 1194
Apr
Apr
      17
          00
              Point of order raised S-5452B S J 1194
      17
              Ruled out of order S-5452B S J 1194
Apr
          00
      17
          00
             Deferred SJ 1194
Apr
             Amendment S-5478 filed S J 1227
Apr
      18
          00
      18
          00
              Amendment S-5478 adopted S J 1227
Apr
              Senate concurred S-5415, as amended S J 1227
Apr
      18
          00
              Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S J 1228
          00
Apr
      18
              Immediate message SJ 1228
Apr
      18
          00
      18
          00 Message from Senate H J 1603
Apr
      18
          00 Senate amendment H-8943 H J 1611
Apr
          00 House refused to concur H-8943 H J 1612
Apr
      18
Apr
      18
          00 Immediate message H J 1614
      18
          00
              Message from House SJ 1233
Apr
```

```
Apr
      25
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 1371
Apr.
      25
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1372
      25
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 1829
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           00
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment S J 1448
Apr.
      26
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1447
Apr.
      26
           00
               Signed by President SJ 1447
      26
           00
               Signed by Speaker S J 1447
Apr.
           00
               Sent to Governor S J 1447
Apr.
      26
               Signed by Governor SJ 1457
May
      80
           00
```

Apr.

13 00

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations involving state government, including provisions affecting agriculture and natural resources and providing effective dates. Various effective dates, see bill

```
Mar.
      21
           00
               Introduced, placed on Approp calendar, under Rule 28 S J 778
               Committee report SJ 779
Mar.
      21
           00
Mar.
      21
           00
               Approved SJ 779
Mar.
      22
          00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 804
Mar.
      22
          00
              Amendment S-5221 filed S J 813
Mar.
      22
               Amendment S-5221 lost S J 813
          00
Mar.
     22
               Amendments S-5211, S-5222, S-5216 filed S J 814
          00
Mar. 22
          00
              Amendments S-5211, S-5216 adopted S J 814
Mar.
     22
               Amendment S-5222 lost SJ 814
          00
Mar.
     22
          00
              Amendments S-5213, S-5217, S-5219, S-5220 filed S J 815
Mar.
      22
              Amendment S-5217 withdrawn S J 815
          00
Mar.
               Point of order raised S-5219 SJ 815
      22
          00
Mar.
      22
          00
               Ruled out of order S-5219, S-5213 S J 815
Mar.
      22
          00
              Amendment S-5220 lost S J 816
Mar.
      22
          00
               Amendment S-5223 filed S J 816
Mar.
      22
          00
               Amendment S-5223 withdrawn S J 816
Mar
      22
          00
               Passed Senate, aves 29, nays 19 S J 816
Mar
      23
          00
               Explanation of vote SJ 840
Mar.
      22
          00
               Immediate message SJ 817
Mar
      22
          00
               Message from Senate H J 930
Mar
      23
          00
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations H J 938
Mar
      28
          00
              Committee report H J 1100
Mar.
      28
          00
              Recommended amendment, passage H J 1100
Mar.
      28
          00
              Committee amendment H-8621 filed H J 1101
Mar.
      30
          00
              Amendments H-8677, H-8678 filed H J 1168
Apr.
      03
          00
              Amendments H-8681, H-8682, H-8683, H-8684, H-8688 filed H J
                  1199
Apr.
      04
          00
              Amendments H-8717, H-8724 filed H J 1222
Apr.
      06
          00
              Amendment H-8752 filed H J 1344
Apr.
      06
          00
              Amendment H-8769 filed H J 1345
Apr
      10
          00
              Amendment H-8799 filed H J 1372
Apr.
          00
              Amendment H-8830 filed H J 1428
      11
Apr.
      13
          00
              Amendment H-8678 withdrawn HJ 1500
```

Committee amendment H-8621 adopted HJ 1500

18

18 00

18 00

Apr. Apr.

Apr.

```
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendment H-8717 withdrawn, H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendment H-8830 withdrawn. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       13
           00 Amendment H-8889 filed. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendment H-8889 withdrawn, H.J. 1500.
       13
           00
Apr.
               Amendment H-8891 filed. H.J. 1501.
       13
                Amendment H-8891 adopted. H.J. 1502.
Apr.
           00
       13
Apr.
           00
                Lines 8-15 of committee amendment H-8621, out of order, H.J. 1502
       13
           00
                Amendment H-8682 lost, H.J. 1502.
Apr.
       13
           00 Amendment H-8681 adopted, H.J. 1502.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8724 lost. H.J. 1504.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8882 filed, H.J. 1504.
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00 Amendment H-8882 withdrawn, H.J. 1504.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8904 filed. H.J. 1504.
Apr.
           00 Amendment H-8904 adopted, H.J. 1504.
       13
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8688 lost. H.J. 1505.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8881 filed, H.J. 1505.
Apr.
       13
           00 Amendment H-8881 adopted. H.J. 1506.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8895 filed. H.J. 1506.
       13
           00 Amendment H-8895 withdrawn, H.J. 1506.
Apr.
       13
           00 Amendment H-8902 filed. H.J. 1506.
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8902 adopted, H.J. 1506.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8677 withdrawn. H.J. 1506.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8752 adopted, H.J. 1508.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Point of order raised H-8769. H.J. 1509.
Apr.
       13
Apr.
           00
               Ruled not germane H-8769. H.J. 1509.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8799 withdrawn. H.J. 1509.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8684 lost, H.J. 1510.
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8903 filed, H.J. 1511.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8903 adopted. H.J. 1512.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8886 filed. H.J. 1512.
       13
               Point of order raised H-8886. H.J. 1513.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       13
           00
               Ruled not germane H-8886, H.J. 1513.
       13
           00
               Amendment H-8683 withdrawn, H.J. 1513.
Apr.
       13
               Passed House, ayes 62, nays 34. H.J. 1513.
Apr.
           00
       13
               Immediate message. H.J. 1514.
Apr.
           00
               Explanations of votes. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
           00
Apr.
       14
           00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5431. S.J. 1175.
               Amendments S-5448, S-5451 filed, S.J. 1193.
       17
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       17
           00
               Amendment S-5448 adopted. S.J. 1193.
Apr.
       17
           00
               Deferred. S.J. 1193.
               Amendment S-5451 withdrawn, S.J. 1194.
Apr.
       17
           00
       17
               Senate concurred S-5431, as amended. S.J. 1195.
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       17
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1195.
Apr.
       18
           00
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Rife. S.J. 1210.
       18
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, S.J. 1228.
Apr.
           00
       18
           00
               Immediate message. S.J. 1228.
Apr.
      18
           00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1604.
Apr.
Apr.
       18
           00 Senate amendment H-8944. H.J. 1612.
      18
           00
               House concurred H-8944, H.J. 1613.
Apr.
```

00 Passed House, ayes 73, nays 27. H.J. 1613.

Immediate message, H.J. 1614.

Message from House. S.J. 1234.

- Apr. 26 00 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1442.
- Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1442.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1442.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1442.
- Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1442.
- May 11 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1457.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for a tax levy for a county hospital fund in certain counties and providing an applicability and effective date. (Formerly SSB 3215.)

- Mar. 22 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 817.
- Mar. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 818.
- Mar. 22 00 Approved, S.J. 818.
- Apr. 03 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S.J. 973.
- Apr. 03 00 Immediate message. S.J. 974.
- Apr. 04 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1202.
- Apr. 04 00 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1202.
- Apr. 05 00 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Larson and Osterhaus. H.J. 1282.

S.F. 2432

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales and use taxes certain equipment used in transmitting telecommunications services and including an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3221.)

- Mar. 22 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 818.
- Mar. 22 00 Committee report. S.J. 818.
- Mar. 22 00 Approved. S.J. 818.
- Mar. 28 00 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 03 00 Amendment S-5325 filed. S.J. 984.
- Apr. 07 00 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment S-5576 filed. S.J. 1323.

S.F. 2433

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to state government technology and operations, by making and relating to appropriations to the Iowa communications network for the support of certain Part III users, making appropriations to various entities for other technology-related purposes, providing for the procurement of information technology, providing for the use of the network, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 3219.) Item veto. Various effective dates; see bill.

```
Mar.
       23
            00
                Introduced, placed on Approp. calendar, under Rule 28, S.J. 829
Mar
       23
            00
                Committee report, S.J. 830.
Mar.
       23
            00
                Approved. S.J. 830.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Amendment S-5362 filed, S.J. 1067.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Amendment S-5362 lost, S.J. 1068.
       06
            00
                Amendments S-5367, S-5365 filed, S.J. 1068.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Amendment S-5367 withdrawn, S.J. 1068.
       06
            00
                Amendment S-5365 lost, S.J. 1069.
Apr.
       06
            00
Apr.
                Amendments S-5363, S-5364 filed, S.J. 1069.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Amendment S-5363 lost, S.J. 1069.
                Amendment S-5364 lost, S.J. 1070.
       06
            00
Apr.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Deferred. S.J. 1070.
       10
            00
                Passed Senate, aves 30, navs 19, S.J. 1077.
Apr.
Apr.
       10
            00
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       10
            00
                Immediate message, S.J. 1078.
Apr.
       10
            00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1357.
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1384.
       11
            00
Apr.
Apr.
       11
            00
                Amendments H-8846, H-8847, H-8848 filed, H.J. 1428.
Apr.
       17
            00
                Amendment H-8915 filed, H.J. 1574.
Apr.
       19
            00
                Amendment H-8979 filed. H.J. 1658.
Apr.
       24
            00
                Amendments H-9044, H-9055, H-9056, H-9058, H-9068 filed, 1
                    1773.
       25
           00
                Amendment H-9097 filed. H.J. 1836.
Apr.
       26
                Substituted for HF 2571. H.J. 1870.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-8847 withdrawn, H.J. 1871.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-9099 filed, H.J. 1876.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-9099 withdrawn, H.J. 1877.
Apr.
       26
                Amendment H-9101 filed. H.J. 1877.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-9101 adopted, H.J. 1877.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-9103 filed, H.J. 1877.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-9103 withdrawn. H.J. 1877.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-9106 filed, H.J. 1877.
       26
                Amendment H-9106 adopted. H.J. 1879.
Apr.
           00
       26
Apr.
           00
                Amendment H-9097 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1879.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendments H-8846, H-9068 out of order. H.J. 1879.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-8979 adopted. H.J. 1879.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-9058 lost, H.J. 1880.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-9044 adopted. H.J. 1881.
Apr.
       26
Apr.
           00
                Amendments H-9055, H-8848, H-8915 withdrawn. H.J. 1881.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment H-9056 lost, H.J. 1882.
       26
           00
                Passed House, aves 85, navs 14, H.J. 1882.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1922.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Message from House, with amendment S-5678. S.J. 1426.
      26
           00
                Senate concurred S-5678, S.J. 1428.
Apr.
      26
Apr.
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 42, navs 6. S.J. 1428.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1428.
      26
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1926.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1449.
Apr.
      26
           00
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1447.
      26
           00
Apr.
                Signed by President. S.J. 1447.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1447.
```

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1447.

Apr.

26 00

```
May 13 00 Item veto. S.J. 1460.
```

May 13 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1460.

S.F. 2434

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the inclusion of territory in urban renewal areas. (Formerly SSB 3046.)

```
Mar. 23 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 843.
```

```
Mar. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 844.
```

Mar. 23 00 Approved. S.J. 844.

Apr. 05 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1011.

Apr. 06 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1059.

Apr. 05 00 Immediate message, S.J. 1012.

Apr. 05 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1238.

Apr. 05 00 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1241.

S.F. 2435

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to appropriations for the department of human services and including other provisions and appropriations involving human services and health care, providing effective dates, and providing for retroactive applicability. (Formerly SSB 3222.) Item veto. Various effective dates; see-bill.

```
Mar. 23 00 Introduced, placed on Approp. calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 843.
```

Mar. 23 00 Committee report. S.J. 844.

Mar. 23 00 Approved, S.J. 844.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment S-5246 filed. S.J. 879.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5276 filed, S.J. 907.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5276 lost. S.J. 907.

Mar. 28 00 Amendments S-5273, S-5278, S-5292 filed. S.J. 908.

Mar. 28 00 Amendments S-5255, S-5267, S-5266 filed. S.J. 908.

Mar. 28 00 Amendments S-5273, S-5278 withdrawn. S.J. 908.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5255 adopted. S.J. 908.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5267 lost. S.J. 908.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5267 lost. S.J. 908.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5246 withdrawn, S.J. 909.

Mar. 28 00 Amendments S-5254, S-5258 filed. S.J. 909.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5254 lost. S.J. 909.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5258 lost. S.J. 910.

Mar. 28 00 Amendments S-5279, S-5253, S-5291 filed. S.J. 910.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5279 withdrawn. S.J. 910.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5253 lost, S.J. 910.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5291 adopted. S.J. 910.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5265 filed. S.J. 911.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S-5265 lost. S.J. 911.

Mar. 28 00 Amendments S-5268, S-5270, S-5250 filed. S.J. 912.

```
Mar
      28
          00
               Amendment S-5268 lost S.J. 912
Mar
      28
          00
              Amendment S-5270 adopted S J 912
Mar
      28
          00
               Amendment S-5250 withdrawn SJ 912
Mar
      28
          00
               Amendments S-5293, S-5269 filed S J 913
Mar
      28
          00
              Amendment S-5293 lost S J 913
Mar
      28
          00
               Amendment S-5269 lost S J 914
Mar
      28
          00
               Amendments S-5252, S-5290, S-5297, S-5301 filed S J 914
      28
               Ruled out of order S-5252 SJ 914
Mar
          00
      28
               Amendment S-5290 lost S J 914
Mar
          00
Mar
      28
          00
              Amendment S-5297 withdrawn S J 914
      28
Mar
          00
              Amendment S-5301 adopted S J 914
Mar
      28
          00
              Amendment S-5292 adopted S J 915
Mar
      28
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 35, nays 14 S J 915
Mar
      29
          00
               Secretary's report on correction in engrossment S.J. 926
Mar
      29
               Explanation of vote SJ 926
          00
Mar
      28
          00
              Immediate message SJ 915
Mar
      29
          00
              Message from Senate H J 1102
Mar
      29
          00
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations H J 1109
Apr
      03
          00
              Committee report HJ 1198
Apr
      03
          00
              Recommended passage HJ 1198
Apr
      06
          00
              Amendment H-8751 filed H J 1344
              Amendments H-8758, H-8779 filed H J 1345
      06
Apr
          00
Apr
      10
          00
              Amendments H-8785, H-8786, H-8787, H-8788, H-8789 filed I
                   1372
              Amendments H-8790, H-8791, H-8792, H-8793, H-8794 filed
Apr
      10
          00
                   1372
Apr
      10
          00
              Amendments H-8797, H-8798, H-8801 filed H J 1372
              Amendment H-8758 withdrawn H J 1387
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8798 withdrawn H J 1387
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8786 lost HJ 1387
Apr
      11
          00
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8819 filed H J 1392
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8819 adopted HJ 1395
Apr
      11
              Amendment H-8808 filed H J 1395
Apr
          00
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8808 out of order H J 1395
              Amendment H-8815 filed H J 1395
Apr
      11
          00
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8815A adopted H J 1396
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8833 filed H J 1396
              Amendment H-8833 adopted HJ 1397
Apr
      11
          00
      11
              Amendment H-8837 filed H J 1397
Apr
          00
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8837 adopted HJ 1397
              Amendment H-8832 filed H J 1397
      11
          00
Apr
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8832 lost HJ 1398
Apr
      11
          00
              Asked and rec'd unanimous consent to reconsider H-8819 H J 1398
              Amendment H-8819A withdrawn H J 1399
      11
          00
Apr
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8819B adopted H J 1399
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8808 back in order H J 1399
              Amendment H-8838 filed H J 1399
      11
Apr
          00
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8838 withdrawn H J 1399
          00 Amendment H-8827 filed H J 1399
Apr
      11
              Amendment H-8827 withdrawn H J 1399
      11
          00
Apr
              Amendment H-8834 filed H J 1399
Apr
      11
          00
Apr
      11
          00
              Amendment H-8834 lost HJ 1400
```

- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8826 filed. H.J. 1400.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8826 lost. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H–8803 filed. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8803 adopted. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8815B withdrawn, H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8843 filed. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8843 withdrawn. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8808 filed. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8808 withdrawn. H.J. 1401.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8822 filed. H.J. 1402.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8822A withdrawn, H.J. 1403.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8822B adopted. H.J. 1403.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8814 filed. H.J. 1403.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8814A lost. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8814B out of order. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8820 filed. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8820 lost. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8809 filed. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8809 withdrawn. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8811 filed. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8811 withdrawn. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8801 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendments H-8790, H-8791 filed. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendments H-8790, H-8791 out of order. H.J. 1404.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8788 lost. H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8793 withdrawn. H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8841 filed. H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8841 adopted. H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8785 withdrawn. H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8825 filed. H.J. 1405.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8825 adopted. H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8850 filed. H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8850 adopted. H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8751 withdrawn. H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendments H-8779, H-8789 withdrawn, H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8839 filed. H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8839 withdrawn. H.J. 1406.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8787 adopted, H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8821 filed. H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8821 adopted. H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8797 withdrawn, H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8812 filed. H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8812 lost. H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8792 withdrawn. H.J. 1407.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8794 adopted. H.J. 1408.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8840 filed. H.J. 1408.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8840 adopted, H.J. 1409.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8816 filed, H.J. 1409.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8816 withdrawn. H.J. 1409.
- Apr. 11 00 Asked and rec'd. unanimous consent to reconsider H-8801, as amended H.J. 1409.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8801B withdrawn, H.J. 1409.

- Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8801A as amended, adopted. H.J. 1409. Amendment H-8856 filed, H.J. 1409. Apr. 11 00 Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8856 adopted, H.J. 1409. Apr. 11 00 Amendment H-8854 filed, H.J. 1409. 11 Amendment H-8854 adopted. H.J. 1410. Apr. 00 00 Amendment H-8855 filed, H.J. 1410. Apr. 11 Amendment H-8855 lost, H.J. 1410. Apr. 11 00 Apr. 11 00 Passed House, ayes 56, nays 42. H.J. 1410. Apr. 11 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1411. Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654. Message from House, with amendment S-5387. S.J. 1126. 12 00 Apr. Apr. 24 00 Amendment S-5602 filed, S.J. 1348. Amendments S-5610, S-5614 filed, S.J. 1362. Apr. 25 00 Amendment S-5602 withdrawn, S.J. 1362. 25 00 Apr. Apr. 25 00 Amendment S-5614 adopted. S.J. 1362. 25 Apr. 00 Amendment S-5610 adopted. S.J. 1363. 25 Apr. 00 Senate concurred S-5387, as amended, S.J. 1363. 25 00 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 1363. Apr. Apr. 25 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1373. 25 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1364. Apr. 25 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1789. Apr. Senate amendment H-9090, H.J. 1795. Apr. 25 00 25 00 House concurred H-9090, H.J. 1800. Apr. 25 00 Passed House, aves 89, navs 11, H.J. 1800. Apr. 25 00 Apr. Immediate message. H.J. 1801. Apr. 25 00 Message from House. S.J. 1381. 26 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1449. Apr. 00 Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled, S.J. 1447. Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1447. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1447.
- 17 May

Apr.

Apr.

May

S.F. 2436

By Ways and Means.

26

17 00

00

00

A bill for an act relating to the services provided by a credit union service organization. (Formerly SSB 3163 and SF 2337.)

```
Mar.
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J
       28
           00
                    917.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 918.
```

Mar. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 918.

Amendment S-5324 filed. S.J. 984. Apr. 03 00

Amendment S-5332 filed, S.J. 1003. 04 00 Apr.

Apr. 05 00 Point of order raised S-5324. S.J. 1024.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1447.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1462.

Item veto. S.J. 1462.

00 Ruled out of order S-5324. S.J. 1024. Apr. 05

Apr. 05 00 Amendment S-5332 adopted. S.J. 1024.

Apr. 05 00 Fiscal note, SCS.

Revised fiscal note. SCS. Apr. 06 00

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Apr.	05	00	Passed Senate,	ayes 30,	nays	20. S.J.	1024.
------	----	----	----------------	----------	------	----------	-------

Immediate message. S.J. 1029. 05 00 Apr. Apr. 06 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1286.

00 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1287. Apr. 06

S.F. 2437

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to state and local land management planning and development and providing transition, effective date, and applicability provisions. (Formerly SSB 3178 and SF 2370.)

Mar. 28 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J.

Mar. 28 00 Committee report. S.J. 918.

Mar. 28 00 Approved. S.J. 918.

29 Fiscal note, SCS. Mar. 00

S.F. 2438

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a water quality district, providing for the levy of a tax, and providing for other properly related matters. (Formerly SSB 3090 and SF 2240.) Effective 7-1-00.

Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. Mar. 29 925.

Mar. 29 00 Committee report. S.J. 925.

Mar. 29 00 Approved, S.J. 925.

Apr. 05 Amendment S-5343 filed. S.J. 1042. 00

00 Amendment S-5343 adopted. S.J. 1197. Apr. 17 17

Apr. Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1198. 00

Apr. 17 Immediate message, S.J. 1199. 00 18

Apr. Message from Senate. H.J. 1577. 00 Apr. 18

Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1578. 00

Apr. 19 00 Committee report, H.J. 1658.

Apr. 19 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 1658. 19

Apr. Amendment H-9000 filed, H.J. 1658. 00 Apr. 20 Amendment H-9021 filed, H.J. 1701. 00

Apr. 24 Amendment H-9000 withdrawn. H.J. 1713. 00

Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9021 adopted. H.J. 1713.

Apr. 24 00 Passed House, aves 97, navs none. H.J. 1713.

Apr. 24 00 Immediate message, H.J. 1715. Apr. 26 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941.

Apr. Message from House, with amendment S-5578. S.J. 1319. 24 00

Apr. 24 00 Senate concurred S-5578. S.J. 1332.

Apr. 24 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1332.

Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1344. Apr. 24 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1767.

Apr. 26 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1442. 00

```
Apr.
       ^{26}
            00
                 Signed by President, S.J. 1442.
Apr
       26
                 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1442.
            00
Apr.
       26
            00
                 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1442.
May
       11
           00
                Signed by Governor, S.J. 1457.
```

S.F 2439

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the accelerated career education program, providing at ax credit from withholding, creating an accelerated career education grant providing and fund, relating to the transfer of job training withholding to the world accelerated career education grant providing and fund, relating to the transfer of job training withholding to the world accelerated development fund account, and providing an effective date. (Formerly SSB 2007.) Effective 5-18-00.

```
Mar.
       29
            00
                 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 2^{g} \supset J.
                     937.
Mar.
       29
            00
                 Committee report. S.J. 938.
Mar.
       29
            00
                 Approved, S.J. 938
Apr.
       03
            00
                 Fiscal note, SCS.
       06
           00
                Amendment S-5361 filed. S.J. 1061.
Apr.
                Amendment S-5361 adopted. S.J. 1061.
Apr.
       06
            00
Apr.
       06
            00
                 Passed Senate, aves 45, navs none, S.J. 1061.
                 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1072.
Apr.
       06
            00
       10
            00
                 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       06
           00
                 Immediate message. S.J. 1061.
Apr.
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 1347.
Apr.
       10
           00
Apr.
       10
           00
                Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1348.
                Substituted for HF 2556, H.J. 1385.
       11
           00
Apr.
       11
           00
                 Passed House, aves 97, navs 1. H.J. 1385.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           00
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
           00
                Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Rants. H.J. 1423.
Apr.
       11
       26
           00
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1884.
Apr.
                Immediate message. H.J. 1884.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 1426.
Apr.
       26
           00
       26
           00
                Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1450.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1447.
Apr.
       26
                Signed by President. S.J. 1447.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1447.
                Sent to Governor. S.J. 1447.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Signed by Governor, S.J. 1457.
May
       18
           00
```

S.F. 2440

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the title guaranty program, mortgage release certificates, and the issuance of closing protection letters by the Iowa finance authority. (Formerly SSB 3032 and SF 2295.)

Apr. 03 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28 S J 981.

Apr.	03	00	Committee report. S.J. 982.
	00	00	1 0 T 000

Apr. 03 00 Approved. S.J. 982.

 Apr.
 25
 00
 Amendment S-5620 filed. S.J. 1383.

 Apr.
 26
 00
 Amendment S-5620 adopted. S.J. 1410.

Apr. 26 00 HF 2373 substituted. S.J. 1410.

Apr. 26 00 Withdrawn, S.J. 1411.

S.F. 2441

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the transferability of the investment tax credit under the new jobs and income program and including an effective date and applicability provision. (Formerly SSB 3016 and SF 2353.)

Apr.	03	00	Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.	J.
			981.	

Apr. 03 00 Committee report, S.J. 982.

Apr. 03 00 Approved. S.J. 982.

Apr. 05 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 18 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1215.

Apr. 18 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1216.

Apr. 18 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1581.

Apr. 18 00 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1604.

S.F. 2442

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of garages and other appurtenances located on mobile home sites. (Formerly SF 2217.)

Apr.	03	00	Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J.
			981.

Apr. 03 00 Committee report. S.J. 983.

Apr. 03 00 Approved, S.J. 983.

Apr. 06 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1046.

Apr. 10 00 Explanation of vote, S.J. 1091.

Apr. 06 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1048.

Apr. 06 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1295.

Apr. 06 00 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1340.

Apr. 12 00 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Larkin and Larson. H.J. 1459.

S.F. 2443

By Iverson and Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to compacts or agreements entered into by the Iowa lottery board and commissioner of the lottery. Effective 7-1-00.

Apr. 04 00 Introduced under Rule 28, S.J. 988.

Apr. 04 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 988.

Apr. 04 00 Subcommittee, Sexton, Connolly and Fink. S.J. 989. Apr. 04 00 Committee report, S.J. 1002. 04 Apr. 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1002. Apr. 05 00 Passed Senate, aves 26, navs 22, S.J. 1008. Apr. 05 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1013. Apr. 05 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1039. 05 Apr. 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1012. Apr. 05 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1238. Apr. 05 00 Read first time, referred to State Government, H.J. 1241. 05 Subcommittee, Bradley, Larkin and Martin. H.J. 1282. Apr. 00 05 00 Amendments H-8744, H-8747 filed, H.J. 1284. Apr. 06 00 Apr. Committee report. H.J. 1343. Apr. 06 00 Recommended passage, H.J. 1343. 06 00 Amendments H-8761, H-8774, H-8780 filed. H.J. 1345. Apr. 11 00 Apr. Amendment H-8804 filed, H.J. 1428. Apr. 12 00 Point of order raised H-8774. H.J. 1444. 12 Apr. 00 Ruled not germane H-8774. H.J. 1444. Apr. 12 00 Motion to suspend rules H-8774, H.J. 1444. Apr. 12 00 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 1445. 12 00 Amendment H-8747 lost, H.J. 1445. Apr. 12 Apr. 00 Amendment H-8761 lost, H.J. 1445. 12 00 Amendment H-8804 lost, H.J. 1446. Apr. Apr. 12 00 Point of order raised H-8744, H.J. 1447. 12 00 Apr. Ruled not germane H-8744. H.J. 1447. 12 Apr. 00 Motion to suspend rules H-8744. H.J. 1447. 12 00 Apr. Motion to suspend rules failed, H.J. 1447. Apr. 12 00 Point of order raised H-8780, H.J. 1448. Ruled not germane H-8780. H.J. 1448. Apr. 12 00 12 Apr. 00 Motion to suspend rules H-8780. H.J. 1448. Apr. 12 00 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 1448. 12 00 Passed House, ayes 62, nays 36. H.J. 1450. Apr. Apr. 12 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1450. 12 Apr 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1457. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654. Apr. Apr. 12 00 Message from House, S.J. 1131. Apr. 18 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1217.

Signed by President. S.J. 1217.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1217.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1304.

Sent to Governor, S.J. 1217.

S.F. 2444

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

By Ways and Means.

18 00

18 00

18 00

20 00

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of property used by the Iowa natio, il guard. (Formerly SSB 3225.) Effective 7-1-00.

- Apr. 04 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S J 1000.
- Apr. 04 00 Committee report. S.J. 1002.
- Apr. 04 00 Approved. S.J. 1002.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Apr.	06	00	Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1064.
Apr.	10	00	Explanation of vote. S.J. 1091.
Apr.	06	00	Immediate message. S.J. 1067.
Apr.	10	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1347.
Apr.	10	00	Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1348.
Apr.	17	00	Substituted for HF 2568. H.J. 1549.
Apr.	17	00	Passed House, ayes 96, nays 2. H.J. 1549.
Apr.	17	00	Immediate message. H.J. 1550.
Apr.	18	00	Message from House. S.J. 1207.
Apr.	25	00	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1375.
Anr	25	00	Signed by President S.J. 1375

Apr. 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1375.

Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1375. Apr. 25 00 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1375. Apr. 25 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1457. May 19 00

S.F. 2445

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing for additional local funding authority under the instructional support levy for school districts. (Formerly SSB 3089 and SF 2121.)

Apr. 04 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 1000.

Apr. 04 00 Committee report, S.J. 1003.

Without recommendation, S.J. 1003. Apr. 00

S.F. 2446

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the treatment for sales and use tax purposes of sales where the substance of the transactions is delivered by electromagnetic waves, digitally, or by way of cable or fiber optics, the exemption from the sales and use taxes of the furnishing, sale, or rental of information services, providing of refunds, and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision. (Formerly SSB 3224.)

Apr. Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 05 00 1040

Apr. Committee report. S.J. 1041. 05 00

Apr. Approved, S.J. 1041. 05 00

Apr. 10 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. Amendment S-5476 filed, S.J. 1232. 18 00

Apr. Amendment S-5476 withdrawn. S.J. 1288. 20 00

Apr. 20 00 HF 2562 substituted, S.J 1288.

Apr. 24 00 Withdrawn, S.J. 1311.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

18 00

18

18 00

00

By Iverson and Gronstal.

A bill for an act relating to public improvements and providing financial assistance to communities and school districts by creating a school infrastructure program and fund, continuing the community attraction and tourism program and fund, creataga vision Iowa board, creating a vision Iowa program and fund, providing board and authority to the treasurer of state, and exempting certain income from tax. In Effective 7-1-00

```
Apr
       05
            00
                Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J 1040.
       05
            00
                Referred to Ways and Means, S.J. 1040.
Apr.
Apr
       05
            00
                Subcommittee, Lamberti, Harper and Johnson, S.J. 1040
       06
           00
                Committee report S J. 1074.
Apr
Apr.
       06
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage, S.J 1074.
       06
           00
                Committee amendment S-5371 filed, S J 1074
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendments S-5418, S-5419 filed, S.J. 1173.
Apr
       13
           00
                Amendments S-5420, S-5421 filed. S.J. 1173
Apr.
       17
           00
                Committee amendment S-5371 adopted, S.J 1200.
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5434, S-5458 filed, S J. 1200.
Apr.
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendment S-5434 adopted. S.J. 1200.
       17
           00
                Amendment S-5458 adopted S.J. 1201.
Apr.
                Amendments S-5447, S-5437 filed, S.J. 1201.
Apr.
       17
           00
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendment S-5447A withdrawn S.J. 1201.
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendment S-5447B lost, S.J. 1201.
           00
                Amendment S-5437 lost. S.J 1202.
Apr.
       17
                Ruled out of order S-5418. S J. 1202.
Apr.
       17
           00
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5453, S-5460 filed, S.J. 1202.
Apr.
       17
                Amendments S-5420, S-5453 lost. S.J. 1202.
Apr.
           00
       17
                Amendment S-5460 adopted. S.J. 1202.
Apr.
           00
                Amendment S-5421 withdrawn S.J. 1202
Apr.
       17
           00
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5454, S-5455 filed, S.J. 1203
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5419, S-5454 lost. S.J 1203.
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5470, S-5465, S-5463 filed S.J. 1204
Apr.
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5455, S-5470, S-5465 lost S.J. 1204.
                Amendment S-5463 withdrawn. S.J. 1204
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5468, S-5462, S-5467 filed. S.J 1205.
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5471, S-5472 filed. S.J. 1205.
Apr.
       17
           00
       17
           00
                Amendment S-5468 lost SJ. 1205.
Apr.
       17
                Amendments S-5462, S-5471 withdrawn, S.J. 1205.
Apr.
           00
                Amendment S-5472 lost, S.J. 1206.
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5469, S-5466 filed. S.J. 1206.
       17
           00
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendments S-5469, S-5466 adopted. S.J. 1206.
Apr
       17
           00
                Amendment S-5467 as amended, adopted, S.J. 1206
Apr.
                Motion filed to reconsider vote S-5437. S.J. 1206.
Apr.
       17
           00
Apr.
       17
           00
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn S-5437. S.J. 1206.
       17
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 40, navs 9 S.J. 1206
Apr.
       17
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 1207
Apr.
```

Message from Senate. H.J. 1577.

Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1580

Amendment H-8948 filed, H.J. 1616.

- Apr. 19 00 Substituted for HF 2577, H.J. 1630.
- 19 Amendment H-8962 filed, H.J. 1630. Apr. 00
- 19 00 Amendment H-8962 withdrawn, H.J. 1630. Apr.
- 19 00 Amendment H-8965 filed, H.J. 1630. Apr.
- 19 00 Amendment H-8965B withdrawn, H.J. 1631. Apr.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8965A lost. H.J. 1631.
- 19 00 Amendment H-8966 filed, H.J. 1631. Apr.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8966 lost, H.J. 1632.
- 00 Amendment H-8950 filed, H.J. 1632. 19
- Apr.
- 19 Apr. 00 Amendment H-8950 adopted, H.J. 1632.
- 19 00 Amendment H-8952 filed, H.J. 1632. Apr.
- 19 00 Amendment H-8952 lost, H.J. 1632. Apr.
- Amendment H-8953 filed. H.J. 1632. Apr. 19 00
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8953 withdrawn, H.J. 1632.
- 19 00 Amendment H-8954 filed, H.J. 1633. Apr.
- Amendment H-8954 lost. H.J. 1634. Apr. 19 00
- Amendment H-8958 filed, H.J. 1634. Apr. 19 00
- 19 00 Amendment H-8958 lost, H.J. 1634. Apr.
- 19 00 Amendment H-8949 filed. H J. 1634. Apr.
- 19 00 Amendment H-8949 lost, H.J. 1635. Apr. Amendment H-8959 filed. H.J. 1635. 19 00 Apr.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8959 withdrawn. H.J 1635.
- 19 00 Amendment H-8956 filed, H.J. 1635. Apr.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8956 lost. H J. 1635.
- 19 Amendment H-8955 filed. H.J. 1635. Apr. 00
- 19 00 Amendment H-8955 lost, H.J. 1636. Apr.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8957 filed, H.J. 1636.
- Amendment H-8957 withdrawn. H.J. 1636. Apr. 19 00
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8983 filed, H.J. 1636.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8983 lost, H.J. 1637.
- Amendment H-8976 filed, H.J. 1637. Apr. 19 00
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8976 lost, H.J. 1639.
- Amendment H-8951 filed, H.J. 1639. Apr. 19 00
- 19 Amendment H-8951 withdrawn, H.J. 1639. Apr. 00
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8968 filed, H.J. 1639.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8968 adopted. H.J. 1639.
- 19 Amendment H-8960 filed. H.J 1639. Apr. 00
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8960 withdrawn, H.J. 1639.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8972 filed, H.J. 1639.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8972 lost. H.J. 1639.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8964 filed. H.J. 1640.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8964 withdrawn. H.J. 1640.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8975 filed. H.J. 1640.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8975 out of order. H.J. 1640.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8982 filed, H.J. 1640.
- Apr. 19 Amendment H-8982 adopted. H.J. 1640. 00
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8992 filed. H.J. 1641.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8992 lost. H.J 1641.
- Apr. 19 Amendment H-8973 filed. H.J. 1641. 00
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8973 withdrawn. H.J. 1641.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8974 filed. H.J. 1641.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8974 lost. H.J. 1642.

- 00 Amendment H-8977 filed H.J. 1642 Apr. 19 Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8988 filed, H.J. 1643. 19 00 Amendment H-8988 adopted, H.J. 1643. Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8977 as amended, lost, H.J. 1643. Apr. Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8978 filed, H.J. 1643. Amendment H-8987 filed, H.J. 1644. 19.00 Apr. Amendment H-8987 adopted. H.J. 1645. 19 00 Apr. Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8978 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1645. Amendment H-8980 filed. H.J. 1645. Apr. 19 00 19 00 Amendment H-8980 lost, H.J. 1645. Apr. Amendment H-8985 filed, H.J. 1645. Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8985 lost, H.J. 1645. 19 00 Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8981 filed, H.J. 1646. Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8981 lost, H.J. 1646. Apr. 00 Amendment H-8971 filed. H.J. 1646. Apr. 19 Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8971 withdrawn, H.J. 1646. Amendments H-8986, H-8984 filed, H.J. 1646. Apr. 19 00 Amendments H-8986, H-8984 out of order. H.J. 1646. 19 00 Apr. Apr. 19 00 Amendments H-8990, H-8991, H-8970 filed, H.J. 1646. Amendments H-8990, H-8991, H-8970 withdrawn, H.J. 1646. 19 00 Apr. 00 Amendment H-8995 filed, H.J. 1646. Apr. 19 19 00 Amendment H-8995 adopted. H.J. 1647. Apr. Amendment H-8948 as amended, adopted, H.J. 1647. Apr. 19 00 19 00 Amendment H-8961 filed, H.J. 1647. Apr. Amendment H-8961 out of order, H.J. 1647. Apr. 19 00 Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8963 filed, H.J. 1647. Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8963 withdrawn. H.J. 1647. Amendment H-8994 filed. H.J. 1647. 19 00 Apr. Apr. 19 00 Amendment H-8994 adopted, H.J. 1647. Passed House, ayes 72, nays 27. H.J. 1648. Apr. 19 00 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1649. 19 Apr. Apr. 26 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1941. 20 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5545. S.J. 1283. Apr. 20 00 Senate concurred S-5545. S.J. 1284. Apr. Apr. 20 00 Passed Senate, ayes 40, nays 8. S.J. 1285.
- Apr. 20 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1285. Apr. 20 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1669.
 - Apr. 24 00 Secretary's report on correction in enrollment. S.J. 1322.
 - Apr. 24 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1322.
 - Apr. 24 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1322.
 - Apr. 24 00 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1322.
 - Apr. 24 00 Sent to Governor. S.J. 1322.
 - May 09 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1458.

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act establishing a health enhancement and value-added energy initiative, providing for revenues, the expenditure of moneys, and providing tor penalties. (Formerly SSB 3226.)

- Apr. 05 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 1040.
- Apr. 05 00 Committee report. S.J. 1041.
- Apr. 05 00 Approved, S.J. 1041.
- Apr. 10 00 Amendment S-5374 filed. S.J. 1095.
- Apr. 10 00 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment S-5395 filed. S.J. 1128.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment S-5395 lost. S.J. 1129.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendments S-5392, S-5386, S-5388 filed. S.J. 1129.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendments S-5393, S-5394 filed. S.J. 1129.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendments S-5386, S-5393 adopted. S.J. 1129.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment S-5394 withdrawn, S.J. 1129.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment S-5388 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1130.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendments S-5385, S-5397 filed. S.J. 1130.
- Apr. 12 00 Ruled out of order S-5385, S-5397, S.J. 1130.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment S-5374 withdrawn. S.J. 1130.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment S-5389 filed. S.J. 1131.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment S-5389 lost, S.J. 1131.
- Apr. 12 00 Deferred. S.J. 1131.
- Apr. 12 00 Motion filed to reconsider vote S-5388. S.J. 1133.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendments S-5404, S-5405 filed. S.J. 1142.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S-5410 filed. S.J. 1152.
- Apr. 13 00 Motion to reconsider vote failed S-5388. S.J. 1155.
- Apr. 13 00 Deferred. S.J. 1155.
- Apr. 17 00 Amendment S-5432 filed. S.J. 1182.
- Apr. 17 00 Amendment S-5432 adopted. S.J. 1182.
- Apr. 17 00 Amendments S-5392, S-5404, S-5405, S-5410 withdrawn. S.J. 1182.
- Apr. 17 00 Point of order raised. S.J. 1182.
- Apr. 17 00 Point ruled well taken. S.J. 1183.
- Apr. 17 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1183.
- Apr. 17 00 Returned to Unfinished Business Calendar. S.J. 1183.
- Apr. 17 00 Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 20. S.J. 1184.
- Apr. 17 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1185.
- Apr. 17 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1549.
- Apr. 17 00 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1565.
- Apr. 18 00 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Hansen and Mertz. H.J. 1615.
- Apr. 20 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

By Iverson.

A bill for an act relating to tobacco use prevention and control and providing an effective date.

- Apr. 11 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 1114.
- Apr. 11 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 1114.
- Apr. 11 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Hammond and Tinsman. S.J. 1115.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S-5399 filed, S.J. 1142.
- Apr. 13 00 Committee report. S.J. 1172.
- Apr. 13 00 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1172.
- Apr. 13 00 Committee amendment S-5413 filed, S.J. 1172.

- Apr 17 00 Committee amendment S-5413 withdrawn. S.J. 1186.
- Apr 17 00 Amendment S-5440 filed, S.J. 1186.
- Apr. 17 00 Amendment S-5440 adopted. S.J. 1187.
- Apr 17 00 Amendment S-5399 withdrawn. S.J. 1187.
- Apr. 17 00 HF 2565 substituted. S.J. 1187.
- Apr. 19 00 Withdrawn S.J. 1262.

S.F 2450

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation and benefits for public official and employees, providing for related matters, and making appropriations (Formerl. SB 3229.) Effective 7-1-00.

- Apr. 12 00 Introduced, placed on Approp. calendar, under Rule 28. S.J 1120
- Apr. 12 00 Committee report S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 12 00 Approved, S.J. 1121.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment S-5391 filed. S J. 1125.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendments S-5400, S-5407 filed. S J. 1168
- Apr 13 00 Amendment S-5391 adopted. S.J. 1168.
- Apr 13 00 Amendment S-5400 lost. S.J. 1168.
- Apr 13 00 Amendment S-5407 lost. S.J. 1169.
- Apr. 13 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2. S.J. 1169.
- Apr. 13 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1170.
- Apr. 13 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1499.
- Apr. 13 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1514.
- Apr. 17 00 Substituted for HF 2567. H.J. 1560.
- Apr. 17 00 Amendment H-8910 filed. H.J. 1560.
- Apr. 17 00 Amendment H-8910 adopted. H.J. 1560.
- Apr. 17 00 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 7. H.J. 1561.
- Apr. 17 00 Immediate message H.J. 1561.
- Apr. 18 00 Message from House, with amendment S-5449. S.J. 1208.
- Apr. 18 00 Senate concurred S-5449 S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 18 00 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2. S.J. 1224.
- Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. S J. 1251.
- Apr. 18 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1226.
- Apr. 18 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1589.
- Apr. 19 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1271.
- Apr. 19 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1271.
- Apr. 19 00 Signed by Speaker, S.J. 1271.
- Apr. 19 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1271.
- Apr. 21 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1313.

S.F. 2451

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act providing that bonds issued for school infrastructure purposes shall be exempt from state income tax. (Formerly SF 2230.)

- Apr 12 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28 S J 1120
- Apr. 12 00 Committee report S J 1124
- Apr. 12 00 Approved SJ 1124

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to public expenditure and regulatory matters, making appropriations, and including effective date and retroactive applicability provisions Item veto. Various effective dates, see bill

- Apr. 12 00 Introduced, placed on Approp calendar, under Rule 28 S J 1132
- Apr. 12 00 Committee report S J 1133
- Apr. 12 00 Approved S J 1133
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S-5411 filed S J 1152
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S-5427 filed S J 1174
- Apr. 18 00 Amendments S-5457, S-5459 filed S J 1212
- Apr. 20 00 Amendment S-5551 filed S J 1307
- Apr 24 00 Amendment S-5573 filed S J 1323
- Apr. 25 00 Amendment S-5609 filed S J 1360
- Apr. 26 00 Amendments S-5657, S-5664, S-5661 filed S J 1429
- Apr. 26 00 Amendments S-5667, S-5673, S-5674 filed S J 1429
- Apr 26 00 Amendments S-5657, S-5427, S-5674 adopted S J 1429.
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment S-5661 withdrawn S.J 1429
- Apr. 26 00 Ruled out of order S-5667, S-5664 S J 1429
- Apr. 26 00 Amendments S-5676, S-5680, S-5677 filed S J 1430
- Apr. 26 00 Amendments S-5679, S-5682, S-5683 filed S J 1430
- Apr. 26 00 Amendments S-5676, S-5679 withdrawn S J 1430
- Apr. 26 00 Amendments S-5680, S-5677, S-5682B, S-5683 adopted S J 1430
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment S-5682A lost S J 1430
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment S-5609 withdrawn S J 1431
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment S-5671 filed S J 1431
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment S-5671 lost S J 1431
- Apr. 26 00 Amendments S-5662, S-5672, S-5684 filed S J 1432
- Apr. 26 00 Amendments S-5457, S-5662, S-5672 adopted S J 1432
- Apr. 26 00 Motion filed to reconsider vote S-5682B S J 1432
- Apr. 26 00 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed S-5682B S J 1432
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment S-5682B withdrawn SJ 1432
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment S-5684 lost S J 1433
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment S-5673 as amended, adopted SJ 1433
- Apr. 26 00 Ruled out of order S-5551, S-5411, S-5459, S-5573 S J 1433
- Apr. 26 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none SJ 1434
- Apr. 26 00 Immediate message SJ 1434
- Apr. 26 00 Message from Senate H J 1936
- Apr 26 00 Read first time, passed on file H J 1936
- Apr 26 00 Rule suspended H J 1937
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment H-9116 filed H J 1937
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment H-9116 lost H.J 1937
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment H-9117 filed H J 1937
- Apr. 26 00 Amendment H-9117 lost H J 1938

```
26
           00
                Passed House, ayes 90, nays 6 H J 1938
Apr
       26
           00
                Explanation of vote H J 1941
Apr
               Message from House SJ 1446
       26
           00
Apr
       26
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment SJ 1450
Apr
           00
Apr
      26
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled SJ 1447
      26
           00
               Signed by President S J 1447
Apr
      26
           00
               Signed by Speaker SJ 1447
Apr
Apr
      26
           00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1447
      23
           00
               Item veto SJ 1465
May
      23
           00
               Signed by Governor S J 1465
May
```

SF 2453

By Appropriations

00

19

Apr

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the rebuild infrastructure fund to state departments and agencies, including the department the blind, the department of corrections, the department of cultural affairs department of economic development, the department of general services, the jubranch, the department of public safety, the state board of regents, the department of transportation, the office of treasurer of state, and the commissive terrans affairs, creating an environment first fund and making appropriation that fund for environmental purposes, making related Code language chaproviding for contingent effectiveness, and providing effective dates. Item Various effective dates, see bill

4

r

6

ŧΙ

ę,

١ſ

```
13
           00
               Introduced, placed on Approp calendar, under Rule 28 S J 1141
Apr
Apr
      13
          00
               Committee report SJ 1141
      13
          00
               Approved SJ 1142
Apr
Apr
      17
          00
               Amendments S-5435, S-5436 filed S J 1192
      18
          00
               Amendments S-5486, S-5487 filed S J 1235
Apr
      18
          00
               Amendments S-5488, S-5489, S-5490, S-5491 filed S J 1236
Apr
               Amendments S-5492, S-5493, S-5494, S-5496 filed S J 1236
Apr
      18
          00
               Amendment S-5435 withdrawn S J 1241
      19
          00
Apr
      19
          00
               Amendment S-5490 lost SJ 1241
Apr
               Amendment S-5504 filed S J 1241
      19
          00
Apr
               Amendment S-5504 lost SJ 1242
      19
          00
Apr
Apr
      19
          00
               Amendment S-5498 filed S J 1242
               Amendments S-5436, S-5491, S-5498 withdrawn S J 1242
Apr
      19
          00
      19
          00
               Amendment S-5489 lost SJ 1243
Apr
      19
               Amendments S-5486, S-5493 lost S J 1244
Apr
          00
               Amendments S-5505, S-5503 filed S J 1244
          00
Apr
      19
      19
          00
               Amendment S-5503 withdrawn S J 1244
Apr
      19
          00
               Amendment S-5488 lost S J 1245
Apr
               Amendment S-5496 withdrawn SJ 1245
Apr
      19
          00
      19
          00
               Amendments S-5500, S-5512 filed S J 1245
Apr
               Ruled out of order S-5500 S J 1245
Apr
      19
          00
               Amendment S-5513 filed S J 1246
      19
          00
Apr
               Amendment S-5513 withdrawn S J 1246
Apr
      19
          00
      19
          00
               Amendment S-5512 adopted SJ 1246
Apr
      19
          00
               Amendment S-5494 lost S J 1246
Apr
```

Amendment S-5487 lost S J 1247

- 19 00 Amendments S-5506, S-5502, S-5519, S-5516 filed, S.J. 1248. Apr.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendments S-5492, S-5506, S-5502 lost. S.J. 1248.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment S-5519 adopted. S.J. 1248.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment S-5505 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1248.
- Amendment S-5516B withdrawn, S.J. 1249. Apr. 19 00
- 00 Amendment S-5516A adopted, S.J. 1249. Apr. 19
- Apr. 19 00 Passed Senate, aves 39, navs 9. S.J. 1249.
- Apr. 19 00 Secretary's report on correction in engrossment. S.J. 1272.
- Immediate message. S.J. 1250. 19 00 Apr.
- Apr. 19 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1650.
- 19 00 Read first time, passed on file, H.J. 1651. Apr.
- 19 00 Amendment H-9010 filed. H.J. 1659. Apr.
- 20 00 Amendments H-9013, H-9020, H-9022, H-9024, H-9034 filed. H.J. Apr. 1701.
- Apr. 24 00 Substituted for HF 2574. H.J. 1754.
- Amendment H-9067 filed, H.J. 1754. Apr. 24 00
- Amendment H-9067 lost. H.J. 1755. Apr. 24 00
- Amendment H-9024 lost. H.J. 1756. Apr. 24 00
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9013 adopted. H.J. 1757.
- 24 Amendment H-9046 filed. H.J. 1757. Apr. 00
- 24 Amendment H-9046 adopted. H.J. 1757. Apr. 00
- Amendment H-9020 lost, H.J. 1758. Apr. 24 00
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9051 filed. H.J. 1758.
- Amendment H-9051 withdrawn. H.J. 1758. Apr. 24 00
- Amendment H-9022 lost, H.J. 1758. Apr. 24 00
- Amendment H-9057 filed. H.J. 1758. Apr. 24 00
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9057 lost. H.J. 1758.
- 24 Amendment H-9069 filed, H.J. 1758. Apr. 00
- 24 Amendment H-9069 withdrawn, H.J. 1759. Apr. 00
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9034 adopted, H.J. 1760.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9065 filed. H.J. 1760.
- Amendment H-9065 lost, H.J. 1761. Apr. 24 00
- Amendment H-9052 filed. H.J. 1761. Apr. 24 00
- 24
- Apr. 00 Amendment H-9052 adopted. H.J. 1762.
- 24 Amendment H-9066 filed. H.J. 1762. Apr. 00
- Apr. 24 Amendment H-9066 adopted, H.J. 1762. 00
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9053 filed, H.J. 1762.
- 24 Amendment H-9062 filed, H.J. 1763. Apr. 00
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9062 withdrawn, H.J. 1763.
- Apr. 24 Point of order raised H-9053. H.J. 1763. 00
- Apr. 24 00 Ruled not germane H-9053. H.J. 1763.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9071 filed. H.J. 1763.
- Apr. Amendment H-9071A withdrawn. H.J. 1763. 24 00
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9075 filed. H.J. 1764.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9075 adopted, H.J. 1764.
- 24 Amendment H-9010 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1764. Apr. 00
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9078 filed. H.J. 1765.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment H-9078 adopted. H.J. 1765.
- Amendment H-9071B as amended, adopted. H.J. 1765. Apr. 24 00
- Apr. 24 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 4. H.J. 1765.
- Apr. 26 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1941.
- Apr. 25 00 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Gipp. H.J. 1832.

```
Apr
      26
          00
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed H J 1858
      26
          00
               Amendment H-9102 filed H J 1858
Apr
               Amendment H-9102 adopted HJ 1859
Apr
      26
          00
Apr
      26
          00
               Amendment H-9046 out of order H J 1859
Apr
      26
          00
               Passed House, aves 95, navs 5 H J 1859
               Immediate message HJ 1867
Apr
      26
          00
      26
          00
               Message from House, with amendment S-5663 S.J. 1413
Apr
Apr
      26
          00
               Amendments S-5668, S-5669 filed S J 1422
      26
               Amendments S-5668, S-5669 withdrawn S J 1422
Apr
          00
      26
               Senate concurred S-5663 S.J. 1423
Apr
          00
Apı
      26
          00
               Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none S J 1423
      26
          00
               Immediate message S J 1425
Apr
      26
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1927
Apr
Apr
      26
          00
               Secretary's report on correction in enrollment SJ 1450
Apr
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled S J 1447
               Signed by President S J 1447
Apr
      26
          00
Apr
               Signed by Speaker S J 1447
      26
          00
               Sent to Governor SJ 1447
Apr
      26
          00
May
          00
               Item veto SJ 1466
      11
               Signed by Governor S J 1466
May
      11
          00
```

SF 2454

Apr

By Iverson and Gronstal

17 00

A bill for an act relating to the designation of a "Bill of Rights Day"

Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 1191

```
Referred to Rules and Administration S J 1191
      17
          00
Apr
Apr
          00
               Committee report SJ 1211
      18
Apr
      18
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 1211
Apr
      18
          00
               Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none S J 1223
      19
          00
               Explanation of vote S J 1251
Apr
      18
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1226
Apr
               Message from Senate HJ 1590
Apr
      18
          00
               Read first time, referred to State Government H J 1604
      18
          00
Apr
```

SF 2455

By Iverson and Gronstal

A bill for an act relating to eligibility for United States armed forces retired special motor vehicle license plates | Effective 7-1-00

```
Introduced, under Rule 28 S J 1217
Apr
       18
          00
               Referred to Transportation SJ 1217
Apr
       18
          00
Apr
       18
          00
               Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCov S J 1217
               Committee report S J 1235
Apr
      18
          00
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 1235
Apr
      18
Apr
      19
          00
               Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none SJ 1238
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1240
Apr
      19
               Message from Senate H J 1624
Apr
      19
          00
```

Apr.	19	00	Read first time, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1624.
Apr.	19	00	Subcommittee, Eddie, May and Welter. H.J. 1657.
Apr.	20	00	Committee report. H.J. 1700.
Apr.	20	00	Recommended passage H.J. 1700.
Apr.	24	00	Passed House, ayes 90, nays none. H.J. 1705.
Apr.	24	00	Immediate message H J. 1709.
Apr.	24	00	Explanations of votes. H.J. 1768.
Apr.	26	00	Explanations of votes. H.J. 1941.
Apr.	24	00	Message from House. S.J. 1319.
Apr.	26	00	Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1442.
Apr.	26	00	Signed by President. S.J. 1442.
Apr.	26	00	Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1442.

Sent to Governor. S.J. 1442.

Signed by Governor. S.J. 1458.

S.F. 2456

Apr.

May

By Ways and Means.

26 00

03 00

A bill for an act relating to an alternative method of computing the research activities credit for purposes of state income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision. (Formerly SSB 3233.)

Apr. 18 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. S.J. 1230.

Apr. 18 00 Committee report. S.J. 1231

Apr. 18 00 Approved. S.J. 1231.

S.F. 2457

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to certification of the need for the physical plant and equipment property tax levy in certain urban renewal areas and providing an applicability date. (Formerly SSB 3235.)

Apr.	18	00	Introduced,	placed	on	Ways	and	Means	calendar,	under	Rule 2	8. S.	J.
			1230.										

Apr. 18 00 Committee report. S.J. 1231.

Apr. 18 00 Approved, S.J. 1231.

Apr. 19 00 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 1273.

Apr. 19 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1274.

Apr. 19 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1650.

Apr. 19 00 Read first time, referred to Ways and Means. H.J. 1652.

S.F. 2458

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act exempting the providing of environmental laboratory services from the state sales and use taxes. (Formerly SSB 3120.)

Apr. 18 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule J. 1230.

Apr. 18 00 Committee report. S.J. 1231.

Apr. 18 00 Approved. S.J. 1231.

Apr. 19 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2459

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to the deadline for municipalities to file annual file reports for urban renewal areas. (Formerly SSB 3237.) Effective 7-1-00.

Apr. 19 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 2 > 4. 1251.

Apr. 19 00 Committee report. S.J. 1252.

Apr. 19 00 Approved. S.J. 1252.

Apr. 20 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1295.

Apr. 20 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1297.

Apr. 20 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1697.

Apr. 20 00 Read first time, passed on file. H.J. 1697.

Apr. 24 00 Substituted for HF 2580. H.J. 1721.

Apr. 24 00 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 1722.

Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1722.

Apr. 26 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 24 00 Message from House, S.J. 1346.

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. S.J. 1442.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. S.J. 1442.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. S.J. 1442.

Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor, S.J. 1442.

May 03 00 Signed by Governor. S.J. 1458.

S.F. 2460

By Ways and Means.

A bill for an act relating to sales tax exemptions for fuel used in certain activity is related to agriculture, providing an effective date, and making provisions retroactive by applicable. (Formerly SF 2178.)

Apr. 19 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, under Rule 28. 8 3. 1251.

Apr. 19 00 Committee report. S.J. 1252.

Apr. 19 00 Approved. S.J. 1252.

Apr. 20 00 Amendment S-5552 filed. S.J. 1307.

Apr. 20 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

S.F. 2461

By Iverson.

A bill for an act creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, authorizing the issuance of bonds, and providing an effective date.

Apr. 19 00 Introduced, under Rule 28. S.J. 1251.

Apr. 19 00 Referred to Judiciary. S.J. 1251.

Apr. 19 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hansen and Redfern. S.J. 1282.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

SCR 1

By Fink

A concurrent resolution encouraging the federal government to ease restrictive immediate removal from the classroom of students behaving violent disruptively and requesting an appropriation increase to assist in establishment alternative education programs

on

or

ng

Jan2699Resolution filed S J 133Jan2699Referred to Education S J 133Feb0399Subcommittee, Redfern, Fink and Rehberg S J 208

SCR 2

By Rules and Administration

A concurrent resolution relating to the compensation of chaplains, officer and employees of the seventy-eighth general assembly

Jan	26	99	Resolution filed SJ 133
Jan	26	99	Placed on calendar SJ 133
Jan	26	99	Committee report S J 142
Jan	26	99	Approved S J 142
Jan	27	99	Resolution adopted S J 149
Jan	27	99	Immediate message SJ 155
Jan	28	99	Message from Senate HJ 200
Jan	28	99	Resolution filed H J 215
Jan	28	99	Referred to Administration and Rules HJ 215
\mathbf{Feb}	02	99	Committee report H J 234
Feb	02	99	Recommended passage H J 234
Feb	08	99	Resolution adopted H J 281
Feb	08	99	Immediate message HJ 283
Feb	10	99	Explanation of vote HJ 328
Feb	09	99	Message from House SJ 232

SCR3

By Lundby

A concurrent resolution requesting the Congress of the United States to establish a national park in the Loess Hills area of western Iowa

Feb	08	99	Resolution filed S J 225
Feb	08	99	Referred to Natural Resources and Environment S J 225
Feb	09	99	Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King S J 235

S.C R 4

By Bolkcom

A concurrent resolution requesting an interim study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings

Feb.	25	99	Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S J 407
Feb.	25	99	Referred to State Government S J 407
Mar	01	99	Subcommittee, Rittmer, Dearden and Sexton S J 431

S.C.R. 5

By Drake

A concurrent resolution relating to a biennial memorial session

Mar.	01	99	Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S J 430
Mar	01	99	Referred to State Government S J 430
Mar.	02	99	Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and Lundby SJ 444
Mar.	02	99	Committee report S J 467
Mar.	02	99	Recommended passage S J 467
Mar	15	99	Resolution adopted SJ 593
Mar.	16	99	Explanations of votes SJ 636
Mar	15	99	Immediate message SJ 598
Mar.	15	99	Message from Senate H J 670
Mar.	16	99	Resolution filed H J 700
Mar.	16	99	Laid over under Rule 25 H J 700
Mar.	29	99	Resolution adopted HJ 907
Mar.	29	99	Immediate message HJ 909
Mar.	29	99	Message from House SJ 826

S.C.R. 6

By Drake

A concurrent resolution relating to Pioneer Lawmakers

Mar.	01	99	Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S J 430
Mar.	01	99	Referred to State Government S J 430
Mar.	02	99	Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and Lundby S J 444
Mar.	02	99	Committee report S J 467
Mar.	02	99	Recommended passage S J 467
Mar.	15	99	Resolution adopted SJ 593
Mar.	16	99	Explanations of votes SJ 636
Mar.	15	99	Immediate message SJ 598
Mar.	15	99	Message from Senate H J 670
Mar.	16	99	Resolution filed H J 700
Mar.	16	99	Laid over under Rule 25 H J 700
Mar.	29	99	Resolution adopted H J 907
Mar.	29	99	Immediate message HJ 909
Mar.	29	99	Message from House S J 826

By Education.

A concurrent resolution recognizing and endorsing Read Across America Day and calling for the citizens of the State of Iowa to reaffirm the importance and the incomposition of reading. (Formerly SSB 1157.)

```
Mar. 01 99 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S J. 431
```

Mar. 01 99 Placed on calendar S.J 431

Mar. 01 99 Committee report. S.J. 435

Mar 01 99 Approved S.J 435

Mar. 02 99 HCR 11 substituted. S.J. 438.

Mar. 02 99 Withdrawn S.J 439.

S.C.R. 8

By Maddox and Harper.

A concurrent resolution designating March 1999 as Iowa Women's History Mon

```
Mar. 09 99 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J 531.
```

Mar. 09 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 531

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Lundby, Sexton and Szymoniak. S.J. 558.

Mar. 11 99 Committee report. S.J. 582.

Mar. 11 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 582.

Mar. 18 99 HCR 13 substituted. S.J 686.

Mar. 18 99 Withdrawn. S.J 692.

S.C.R. 9

By Agriculture.

A concurrent resolution relating to the livestock industry, by requesting that the United States Congress take actions necessary to stabilize the agricultural economy and to request that the United States Department of Justice investigate unfair to actices by meatpackers. (Formerly SSB 1188.)

```
Mar. 10 99 Resolution filed, S.J. 547.
```

Mar. 10 99 Placed on calendar. S.J. 547.

Mar. 10 99 Committee report, S.J. 561.

Mar. 10 99 Approved. S J. 561.

Apr. 29 99 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 1432.

S.C.R. 10

By Fink.

A concurrent resolution requesting the Department of Education to cooperate with the Iowa Arts Council in administering a contest for students to submit design proposals for Iowa's participation in the United States Mint's 50 state quarters program. (See SCR 18.)

Mar. 15 99 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 606

Mar. 15 99 Referred to Education. S.J 607

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Fink, Angelo and Veenstra S.J. 683.

S.C.R. 11

By Iverson, Gronstal, and Kramer

A concurrent resolution requesting the United States Congress to prevent the federal government from attempting to recoup Medicaid payments from the state tobacco litigation settlement agreement moneys, and to allow the states to keep all settlement moneys, without offset

Mar. 16 99 Resolution filed S.J 650.

Mar. 16 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S J. 650

Mar. 23 99 Committee report S.J 758.

Mar. 23 99 Recommended passage S J. 758.

Apr. 06 99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 932

Apr. 06 99 Immediate message S.J. 932

Apr. 06 99 Message from Senate H.J. 1062.

Apr. 08 99 Resolution filed H J. 1180.

Apr. 08 99 Referred to Administration and Rules H.J. 1180.

Apr. 08 99 Subcommittee, Siegrist, Corbett and Schrader H.J. 1178.

Apr. 15 99 Committee report. H.J 1382

Apr. 15 99 Recommended passage H J 1383.

Apr. 27 99 Amendment H-1844 filed. H J. 1746

Apr. 27 99 Amendment H-1844 adopted. H.J. 1746.

Apr. 27 99 Resolution as amended, adopted. H.J. 1747.

Apr. 27 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1753.

Apr. 27 99 Message from House, with amendment S-3497. S.J. 1316.

S.C.R. 12

By Rife, Fink, McLaren, McKibben, Redwine, Boettger, Behn, Sexton. Gaskill, Bolkcom, Harper, Soukup, Hammond, Dvorsky, Dearden, Hedge, Angelo, Maddox, Judge, Jensen, Bartz, Johnson, Drake, Tinsman, McKean, Rittmer, King, Shearer, Szymoniak, Freeman, Miller, Black, Horn, Kramer, Zieman, Fraise, Lamberti, Gronstal, Iverson, Schuerer, Connolly, Kibbie, Rehberg, and Veenstra

A concurrent resolution urging that Iowa State University of Science and Technology retain the name of its College of Agriculture

Mar. 17 99 Resolution filed, S.J. 670.

Mar. 17 99 Referred to Education S.J. 670.

Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Fink and Redwine. S.J. 704.

Mar. 29 99 Committee report S.J 842.

Mar. 29 99 Recommended passage SJ 842.

Apr. 14 99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1110.

Apr. 14 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1116.

Apr. 14 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 1275.

Apr. 14 99 Resolution filed, H.J. 1328.

Apr. 14 99 Referred to Education, H.J. 1328.

Apr. 26 99 Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 1721.

S C.R 13

By Harper and Redfern.

A concurrent resolution urging the Governor to appoint a commission to declip design proposals for Iowa's participation in the United States Mint's 50 state quarters program.

Mar. 17 99 Resolution filed. S J. 670.

Mar. 17 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 670.

Mar. 23 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and Schuerer. S.J 757.

Apr. 01 99 Committee report S.J 912

Apr. 01 99 Recommended passage. S J. 912

Apr. 19 99 Withdrawn S.J 1179.

S.C.R. 14

By Kramer, Iverson, Redwine, Boettger, Freeman, Sexton, Gaskill, Behn, Zier an, Miller, Veenstra, Hedge, Lamberti, Rehberg, Maddox, Redfern, Angelo, Johnson, Tinsman, Rittmer, Rife, McKibben, McLaren, Drake, Bartz, Jensen, King, McK. nand Schuerer

A concurrent resolution urging congressional action to reject the plan by the $U^{r-\epsilon}$ d States Census Bureau to use statistical sampling in reporting population data to the states for purposes of redistricting.

Mar. 23 99 Resolution filed. S.J. 736.

Mar. 23 99 Referred to Rules and Administration, S.J. 736.

Apr. 20 99 Committee report. S.J. 1228.

Apr. 20 99 Recommended passage, S.J. 1228.

Apr. 29 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1432

S.C R 15

By Bartz.

A concurrent resolution to urge that the United States Congress and the United States Department of Justice take all actions necessary in order to prevent the merger of Cargill Inc. and the grain unit of Continental Grain Co.

Mar. 23 99 Resolution filed, S.J. 750.

Mar. 23 99 Referred to Rules and Administration, S.J. 750

S.C.R. 16

By Sexton and Bolkcom.

A concurrent resolution requesting an interim study of the feasibility of televising legislative proceedings in order to enhance public access to state government

Mar. 23 99 Resolution filed. S.J. 750.

Mar. 23 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 750.

By Kıbbie

A concurrent resolution to urge that the United States Congress enact and the United States Department of Agriculture implement measures necessary in order to allow the interstate sale of meat and poultry products by state-inspected establishments

Mar.	30	99	Resolution filed S J 865
Mar	30	99	Referred to Rules and Administration S J 866
Mar	31	99	Committee report S J 899
Mar	31	99	Recommended passage SJ 899
Apr	19	99	Resolution adopted SJ 1176
Apr.	19	99	Immediate message SJ 1179
Apr.	19	99	Message from Senate H J 1397
Apr.	20	99	Resolution filed H J 1504
Apr	20	99	Referred to Agriculture H J 1504

S.C.R. 18

Mar.

By Education

31

A concurrent resolution requesting the Department of Education to cooperate with the Iowa Arts Council in administering a contest for students to submit design proposals for Iowa's participation in the United States Mint's 50 state quarters program (Formerly SCR 10)

```
Mar
          99 Placed on calendar S J 894
      31
Mar
          99 Committee report S J 894
      31
Mar
      31 99 Approved S J 894
      19 99 Resolution adopted SJ 1179
Apr.
      19 99 Immediate message SJ 1182
Apr.
Apr.
      19 99 Message from Senate H J 1397
              Resolution filed H J 1504
Apr
      20 99
              Referred to Education H J 1504
Apr.
      20 99
```

99 Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S J 894

S.C R 19

By Fraise

A concurrent resolution designating December 15, 1999, as Bill of Rights Day

```
Apr.
      06
          99
              Resolution filed S J 971
Apr.
      06
          99
              Referred to Rules and Administration S J 972
Apr.
      08
          99
              Committee report S J 1034
Apr.
      08 99
              Recommended passage S J 1034
Apr.
      26 99 Resolution adopted S J 1284
Apr.
      26 99 Immediate message SJ 1286
Apr.
      26 99 Message from Senate H J 1657
Apr.
      26 99 Resolution filed H J 1728
Apr.
      26 99 Laid over under Rule 25 H J 1728.
```

4.5

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, hand, Fraise, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Judge, Kibbie, Shearer, Soukup, Szymoniak, and Hammond.

A concurrent resolution requesting that the President of the United States he United States Secretary of Agriculture, and the United States Congress immediate all actions necessary to reevaluate and amend the 1996 "Freedon to Farm B" an order to preserve family farms.

Apr. 12 99 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1073.

Apr. 12 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1073.

S.C.R. 21

By Lundby and Drake.

A concurrent resolution relating to the funding of the United Nations.

Apr. 14 99 Resolution filed, S.J. 1116.

Apr. 14 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1116.

S.C.R. 22

By Gronstal.

A concurrent resolution designating a week in September 1999 as Iowa Educatom Week.

Apr. 14 99 Resolution filed. S.J. 1138.

Apr. 14 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1138.

Apr. 20 99 Committee report. S.J. 1229.

Apr. 20 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 1229.

Apr. 27 99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1305.

Apr. 27 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1305.

Apr. 27 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1731.

Apr. 27 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 1784.

Apr. 27 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1784.

S.C.R. 23

By Rittmer and Kibbie.

A concurrent resolution encouraging Congress to rescind Health Care Financing Administration rules requiring onerous home health agency reporting.

Apr. 20 99 Resolution filed. S.J. 1226.

Apr. 20 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1226.

Apr. 27 99 Committee report. S.J. 1314.

Apr. 27 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 1314.

Apr. 28 99 HCR 24 substituted. S.J. 1389.

Apr. 28 99 Withdrawn. S.J. 1389.

By Boettger and Kramer.

A concurrent resolution requesting that the Legislative Council authorize a legislative interim study to plan for the growing long-term care needs of Iowans.

```
Resolution filed, S.J. 1392.
      28
           99
Apr.
                Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1392.
Apr.
      28
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 1408.
Apr.
      29
           99
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1408.
Apr.
      29
      29
           99
               Resolution adopted. S.J. 1411.
Apr.
           99 Immediate message, S.J. 1412.
Apr.
      29
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1896.
Apr.
      29
           99
```

S.C.R. 25

Apr.

By Rules and Administration.

99

A concurrent resolution to provide for adjournment sine die.

Resolution filed. S.J. 1403.

Apr.	29	99	Placed on calendar, S.J. 1403.
Apr.	29	99	Committee report. S.J. 1408.
Apr.	29	99	Approved. S.J. 1408.
Apr.	29	99	Resolution adopted. S.J. 1427.
Apr.	29	99	Message from Senate. H.J. 1915.
Apr.	29	99	Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consid-
			eration. H.J. 1915.
Apr.	29	99	Resolution adopted. H.J. 1915.
Apr.	29	99	Message from House. S.J. 1431.

S.C.R. 101

By Miller.

A concurrent resolution to request a United States Corps of Engineers' study of the lower Des Moines River.

```
Jan.
               Resolution filed. S.J. 9.
      10
           00
Jan.
      10
           00
               Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 9.
Jan.
      10
           00
               Subcommittee, Miller, Fink and Rife. S.J. 26.
Jan.
      27
           00
               Committee report. S.J. 125.
Jan.
      27
           00 Recommended passage. S.J. 125.
Feb.
      01
           00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 147.
Feb.
           00 Immediate message. S.J. 147.
      01
Feb.
      02
          00 Message from Senate, H.J. 150.
Feb.
      02
           00 Resolution filed, H.J. 158.
```

```
Feb.
       02
                Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 158.
           00
Feb
      08
           00
                Resolution adopted, H.J. 237.
Feb
       08
           00
                Immediate message. H J. 242.
Feh
      08
           00
                Message from House S.J. 203.
```

By Iverson.

A concurrent resolution urging the President of the United States, the U d States Environmental Protection Agency, and the United States Congress, $Im^{(n)}$ is lately take all actions necessary in order to immediately prohibit the use of $Im^{(n)}$ d tertiary butyl ether as an additive in gasoline.

```
Jan. 10 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S.J. 24.
Jan. 10 00 Referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 24.
Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and Gaskill. S J 45.
```

S.C.R. 103

By Kıbbie.

A concurrent resolution relating to the observation of the decade of the bone and joint.

```
Jan
       10
           00
                Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S.J. 24.
                Referred to State Government, S.J. 24
Jan.
       10
           00
Jan.
       12
           00
                Subcommittee, Kibbie, Drake and Lundby, S.J. 56.
Jan
       18
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 68.
Jan.
       18
           00
                Recommended passage. S.J. 69.
Feb.
       10
           00
                Resolution adopted. S.J. 233.
Feb.
                Immediate message. S.J. 234.
       10
           00
Feb.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 285.
       11
           00
                Resolution filed H.J 299.
Feb.
       14
           00
                Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 299.
Feb.
       14
           00
Feb.
       24
           00
                Resolution adopted. H.J. 423.
Feb.
                Immediate message. H.J. 426.
       24
           00
```

Explanations of votes. H.J. 426.

Message from House, S.J. 411.

Feb. 28 S.C.R. 104

Feb.

By Appropriations.

24 00

28 00

A concurrent resolution urging that the Iowa Agricultural Industry Finan of Corporation immediately begin implementing the Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Act in a manner that encourages local agricultural producer-led ventures to expand production and processing of high value agricultural products, including agricultural processed products. (Formerly SSB 3082.)

```
Feb. 09 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 220.Feb. 09 00 Placed on Appropriations calendar. S.J. 220.
```

Feb. 09 00 Committee report. S.J. 222.

Feb. 09 00 Approved. S.J. 222.

S.C.R. 105

By Drake and Kibbie.

A concurrent resolution requesting the Congress of the United States to appropriate sufficient funding to the United States Naval Fleet and the United States Flag Merchant Marine Fleet.

Feb. 09 00 Resolution filed. S.J. 227.

Feb. 09 00 Referred to State Government. S.J. 227.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Dearden and Kibbie. S.J. 263.

S.C.R. 106

By Dvorsky, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Deluhery. Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Harper, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Gronstal, and Szymoniak.

A concurrent resolution relating to the state board of regents five-year building program.

Feb. 14 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 262.

Feb. 14 00 Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 262.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Bolkcom, Connolly, Jensen and King. S.J. 283.

S.C.R. 107

By Maddox and Harper.

A concurrent resolution designating March 2000 as Iowa Women's History Month.

Feb. 24 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28, S.J. 393.

Feb. 24 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 393.

Mar. 01 00 Committee report. S.J. 499.

Mar. 01 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 499.

Mar. 08 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 564.

Mar. 08 00 Immediate message. S.J. 564.

Mar. 08 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 603.

S.C.R. 108

By Hedge.

A concurrent resolution recognizing the accomplishments of John Fletcher Lacey and commemorating the one-hundredth-year anniversary of the Lacey Act.

Feb. 29 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 478.

Feb. 29 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 478.

Mar. 20 00 Committee report. S.J. 757.

Mar. 20 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 757.

```
06
            00
Apr.
                 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1048.
       10
            00
                 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       06
            00
                 Immediate message, S.J. 1049.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
            00
                 Message from Senate, H.J. 1295.
                 Resolution filed, H.J. 1372.
Apr.
       10
            00
Apr.
       10
            00
                 Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 1372.
                 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1926.
Apr.
       26
            00
       26
            00
                 Immediate message. H.J. 1926.
Apr.
       26
            00
                 Message from House. S.J. 1435.
```

Apr.

By Lundby.

A concurrent resolution encouraging state and local governments, business interests, health care professionals, and individuals with interest in good health to help in educating the public to raise awareness regarding osteoporosis prevent at

```
detection, and treatment.
 Feb.
        29
             00
                  Resolution filed, under Rule 28, S.J. 478.
· Feb.
        29
             00
                  Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 478.
```

20 Committee report, S.J. 757. Mar. 00 Mar. 20 00 Recommended passage, S.J. 757.

S.C.R. 110

By Lundby and Soukup.

A concurrent resolution requesting that the Legislative Council create an interstudy committee to review the compensation of members of boards, committa -. commissions, and councils of the executive branch of state government.

```
Feb.
       29
            00
                 Resolution filed, under Rule 28, S.J. 478.
                 Referred to Rules and Administration, S.J. 479.
Feb.
       29
            00
```

S.C.R. 111

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A concurrent resolution to request that the Congress of the United States maint. its commitment to clean air and the ethanol industry, by maintaining the oxygens of requirement in the federal Clean Air Act that promotes the use of ethanol n reformulated gasoline, and urging the United States Environmental Protection Ager to resist California's attempt to waive the oxygenate requirement in that stars (Formerly SSB 3139.)

```
Mar.
       13
            00
                 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 622.
Mar.
       13
                 Placed on calendar. S.J. 622.
            00
Mar.
                 Committee report. S.J. 623.
       13
            00
```

Mar. 13 00 Approved. S.J. 623.

By Drake.

A concurrent resolution establishing a special commission to study and make recommendations concerning the impact of current and future state replacement funds paid to local governments to mitigate the effects of the elimination of the property tax on industrial machinery, equipment, and computers.

Apr. 03 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 981.

Apr. 03 00 Referred to Ways and Means. S.J. 981.

Apr. 04 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Harper and Hedge. S.J 988.

S.C.R. 113

By Drake, Johnson, Judge, Harper, Fraise, Rittmer, and Redfern.

A concurrent resolution establishing a special commission to study and make recommendations concerning the impact of current and future state replacement funds paid to local governments to mitigate the effects of the elimination of the property tax on industrial machinery, equipment, and computers.

Apr. 04 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 999.

Apr. 04 00 Referred to Ways and Means S.J. 999.

Apr. 04 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Harper and Hedge. S.J 1001

Apr. 05 00 Committee report. S.J. 1041.

Apr. 05 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1041.

Apr. 06 00 Resolution adopted SJ 1049.

Apr. 10 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1091

Apr. 06 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1049

Apr. 06 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1295

Apr. 11 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 1428

Apr. 11 00 Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 1428

Apr. 12 00 Substituted for HCR 117. H.J. 1442.

Apr. 12 00 Resolution adopted H J. 1442.

Apr. 12 00 Immediate message. H J. 1443.

Apr. 12 00 Message from House S J. 1127.

S.C.R. 114

By McKean and Lamberti.

A concurrent resolution requesting the office of the attorney general to establish an operating while intoxicated (OWI) task force to review the clarity, complexity, and functionality of current operating while intoxicated Code provisions and to make recommendations to the general assembly.

Apr. 04 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J 999.

Apr. 04 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J 1000.

Apr. 12 00 Committee report, S.J. 1123.

Apr. 12 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1123.

Apr. 19 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1265.

Apr	19	00	Immediate message SJ 1267
Apr	19	00	Message from Senate H J 1651
Apr	24	00	Resolution filed H J 1772
Apr	24	00	Laid over under Rule 25 H J 1772

SCR 115

By Drake, Hedge, and Kıbbie

A concurrent resolution requesting the state department of transportation of review federal outdoor advertising bonus program restrictions on signing advertising adjacent to the interstate highway system and to make recommendate restorate to the general assembly

Apr	06	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S J 1073
Apr	06	00	Referred to Rules and Administration S J 1073
Apr	11	00	Committee report SJ 1115
Apr	11	00	Recommended passage S J 1115
Apr	13	00	HCR 119 substituted S J 1145
Apr	13	00	Withdrawn SJ 1146

SCR 116

Apr

By Dvorsky and Bolkcom

A concurrent resolution urging the Governor to appoint a commission to develop design proposals for Iowa's participation in the United States Mint's 50 state quases program and to direct the commission to develop designs incorporating the Old Cap and as a symbol for the state

Apr	10	00	Referred to Rules and Administration S J 1094
Apr	12	00	Committee report SJ 1123
Apr	12	00	Recommended passage S J 1123
Apr	19	00	Resolution adopted SJ 1266
Apr	19	00	Immediate message SJ 1267
Apr	19	00	Message from Senate H J 1651
Apr	24	00	Resolution filed H J 1772
Apr	24	00	Laid over under Rule 25 H J 1772

10 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S J 1094

SCR 117

By Dvorsky and Bolkcom

A concurrent resolution relating to racist activities intended to harass students and faculty at the University of Iowa

Apr	11	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S J 1114
Apr	11	00	Referred to Rules and Administration S J 1114
Apr	12	00	Committee report SJ 1123
Apr	12	00	Recommended passage SJ 1123
Apr	13	00	Resolution adopted SJ 1154

Apr.	13	00	Immediate message. S.J. 1166.
Apr.	13	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1499.
Apr.	13	00	Resolution filed. H.J. 1518.
Anr	13	00	Laid over under Rule 25 H.J. 151

By Angelo, Drake, Kibbie, Fraise, McKibben, Judge, Veenstra, Iverson, Bartz, Boettger, Zieman, Shearer, Jensen, Schuerer, Gaskill, Redwine, Rehberg, and Behn.

A concurrent resolution to urge and petition the United States Department of Agriculture to make lands which are under the conservation reserve program eligible for grazing by livestock.

Apr.	12	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1133.
Apr.	13	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1141.

S.C.R. 119

By Iverson and Gronstal.

A concurrent resolution relating to a study of the issues involving railroad rights-ofway crossings by utilities.

Apr.	13	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1172.
Apr.	13	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1172.
Apr.	18	00	Committee report. S.J. 1211.
Apr.	18	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1211.
Apr.	25	00	Amendment S-5613 filed. S.J. 1360.
Apr.	26	00	Amendment S-5613 adopted. S.J. 1415.
Apr.	26	00	Resolution as amended, adopted. S.J. 1415.
Apr.	26	00	Immediate message. S.J. 1415.
Apr.	26	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1883.
Apr.	26	00	Resolution filed. H.J. 1944.
Anr	26	$\Omega\Omega$	Laid over under Rule 25 H.J. 1944

S.C.R. 120

By Tinsman.

A concurrent resolution requesting the legislative council to establish one or more interim committees to study human services issues.

Apr.	25	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1373.
Apr.	25	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1374.
Apr.	26	00	Committee report. S.J. 1408.
Apr.	26	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1408.
Apr.	26	00	Resolution adopted. S.J. 1408.
Apr.	26	00	Immediate message. S.J. 1408.
Apr.	26	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1883.
Apr.	26	00	Resolution filed. H.J. 1944.
Apr.	26	00	Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 1944.

By Rules and Administration.

A concurrent resolution to provide for adjournment sine die.

Apr.	26	00	Resolution filed. S.J. 1439.
Apr.	26	00	Placed on calendar. S.J. 1439.
Apr.	26	00	Committee report. S.J. 1439.
Apr.	26	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1439.
Apr.	26	00	Resolution adopted. S.J. 1440.
Apr.	26	00	Immediate message. S.J. 1440.
Apr.	26	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1936.
Apr.	26	00	Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate $cc\tau$ eration. H.J. 1939.
Apr.	26	00	Resolution adopted. H.J. 1940.
Apr.	26	00	Message from House. S.J. 1446.

SENATE RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

S.R. 1

By Rules and Administration.

A resolution relating to permanent rules of the senate for the seventy-eighth general assembly.

```
26
                Resolution filed, S.J. 132.
Jan.
           99
Jan.
       26
           99
                Placed on calendar, S.J. 132.
Jan.
       26
           99
                Committee report S.J. 143.
Jan.
       26
                Approved. S.J. 143
           99
Jan.
       26
           99
                Amendments S-3003, S-3004 filed, S.J. 143.
                Amendment S-3006 filed. S.J. 149.
Jan.
       27
           99
Jan.
       27
           99
                Amendment S-3006 adopted. S.J. 150
Jan.
                Amendment S-3003 lost, S.J. 150.
       27
           99
Jan.
       27
                Amendment S-3004 withdrawn, S.J. 150.
           99
Jan.
                Resolution as amended, adopted. S.J. 150.
       27
           99
```

S.R. 2

By Dvorsky, Bolkcom, Iverson, Kramer, Johnson, Zieman, Schuerer, Gaskill, Tinsman, Freeman, Rittmer, Redfern, Lamberti, Redwine, Boettger, Hedge, Maddox, Sexton, Rehberg, Veenstra, Drake, McKean, Angelo, Miller, Gronstal, Fraise, McCoy, Flynn, Judge, Connolly, Harper, Soukup, Deluhery, Horn, Dearden, Kibbie, and Black

A resolution honoring University of Iowa Football Coach Hayden Fry.

Feb.	09	99	Resolution filed. S.J. 239.
Feb.	09	99	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 239.
Feb.	09	99	Committee report S.J. 239.
Feb.	09	99	Recommended passage. S.J. 239.
Feb.	09	99	Resolution adopted S J. 241.

S.R. 3

By Ethics.

A resolution relating to the senate rules governing lobbyists.

reb.	10	99	Resolution filed. S.J. 269
Feb.	10	99	Placed on calendar. S J. 269
Feb.	10	99	Committee report. S.J. 252.
Feb.	10	99	Approved. S.J. 252.
Feb.	10	99	Amendment S-3007 filed. S.J. 282.
Feb.	16	99	Amendment S-3007 adopted, S.J. 317
Feb.	16	99	Resolution as amended, adopted, S.J. 317.

By Ethics.

A resolution relating to the Senate Code of Ethics.

```
Feb.
       10
           99
                Resolution filed, S.J. 269.
Feb.
                Placed on calendar. S.J. 269.
       10
           99
Feb.
       10
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 252.
Feb.
       10
           99 Approved. S.J. 252.
           99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 317.
Feb.
       16
```

S.R. 5

By Rules and Administration.

A resolution relating to gubernatorial appointments and other appointments requiring Senate confirmation.

```
Feb.
                Resolution filed. S.J. 269.
       10
           99
              Placed on calendar, S.J. 269.
Feb.
       10
           99
Feb.
      10 99 Committee report. S.J. 253.
           99 Approved, S.J. 253.
Feb.
      10
Feb.
           99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 284.
      11
```

S.R. 6

By Fink.

A resolution to honor posthumously United States Presidents Thomas Jeffer on and Herbert C. Hoover, by hanging their portraits in the Senate chamber.

```
Mar. 15 99 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 606.
Mar. 15 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 606.
Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Fink and Schuerer. S.J. 683.
```

S.R. 7

By Dearden.

A resolution honoring Major General Warren G. Lawson, recommending Major General Warren G. Lawson for the Iowa Medal of Valor, and designating a Major General Warren G. Lawson Day.

```
Resolution filed. S.J. 650.
Mar.
       16
           99
Mar.
       16
           99
                Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 650.
                Committee report. S.J. 758.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 758.
Mar.
       23 99
                Resolution adopted. S.J. 1078.
Apr.
       13 99
```

By Szymoniak, Connolly, and Hammond.

A resolution to amend the Senate Code of Ethics

Mar. 16 99 Resolution filed S.J. 650.

Mar. 16 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 650.

Mar. 17 99 Referred to Ethics. S.J. 654.

S.R. 9

By Iverson.

A resolution congratulating Nick Collison and the 1999 McDonald's All American High School Basketball Team.

Mar. 18 99 Resolution filed, S.J. 696.

Mar. 18 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 696.

Mar. 18 99 Committee report. S.J. 697.

Mar. 18 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 697

Mar. 23 99 Resolution adopted, S.J. 741.

S.R. 10

By Deluhery, Tinsman, Rife, Drake, and Rittmer.

A resolution supporting the placement of additional federal production work at, and continued utilization of, the Rock Island Arsenal (See SR 107)

Mar. 23 99 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 756.

Mar. 23 99 Referred to State Government. S.J. 757.

Mar. 29 99 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Drake and Rittmer. S.J. 841.

S.R. 11

By Rehberg and Kibbie.

A resolution congratulating members of the All-Iowa Community College Academic Team.

Mar. 30 99 Resolution filed, S.J. 855.

Mar. 30 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 855.

Mar. 31 99 Committee report. S.J. 899.

Mar. 31 99 Recommended passage. S J. 899.

Apr. 01 99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 901.

By Dvorsky, Bolkcom, Horn, Hammond, Black, Fink, McKibben, Hansen, Growal, Dearden, Shearer, Judge, Deluhery, Soukup, Harper, Szymoniak, Fraise, Redfern and Bartz.

A resolution honoring University of Iowa Basketball Coach Tom Davis.

Mar. 31 99 Resolution filed. S.J. 883.

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 883.

Apr. 08 99 Committee report. S.J. 1034.

Apr. 08 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 1034.

Apr. 29 99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1411.

S.R. 13

By Dvorsky, Bolkcom, Judge, Dearden, Deluhery, Horn, Kibbie, Fraise, Gronstal, Luk, Hammond, McCoy, Harper, Flynn, Soukup, Shearer, Szymoniak, Connolly, McKillon, Behn, King, Veenstra, Redfern, Hedge, Angelo, Drake, Jensen, Rittmer, Tinston, Schuerer, Redwine, Gaskill, Sexton, and Black.

A resolution congratulating the University of Iowa Hawkeyes Wrestling Team

Apr. 06 99 Resolution filed. S.J. 971.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 971.

Apr. 08 99 Committee report. S.J. 1035.

Apr. 08 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 1035.

Apr. 26 99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1284.

S.R. 14

By Redfern and Harper.

A resolution honoring Nina Smith for being named girls' high school basket ll National Player of the Year.

Apr. 12 99 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1073.

Apr. 12 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1074.

Apr. 20 99 Committee report. S.J. 1229.

Apr. 20 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 1229.

Apr. 21 99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1238.

S.R. 15

By Horn, Dvorsky, McKean, and Lundby.

A resolution honoring the City of Cedar Rapids on its sesquicentennial year.

Apr. 13 99 Resolution filed. S.J. 1105.

Apr. 13 99 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1105.

Apr. 20 99 Committee report. S.J. 1229.

Apr. 20 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 1229.

Apr. 22 99 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1273.

By Iverson and McCoy

A resolution congratulating the Des Moines Buccaneers

```
Apr. 27 99 Resolution filed S J 1306
```

Apr. 27 99 Referred to Rules and Administration S J 1306

Apr. 27 99 Committee report S J 1314

Apr. 27 99 Recommended passage S J 1314

Apr. 27 99 Resolution adopted SJ 1316

S.R 17

By Iverson and Gronstal

A resolution paying tribute to the memory of Elizabeth M Osenbaugh and recognizing her many contributions to state government

```
Apr. 28 99 Resolution filed S J 1361
```

Apr. 28 99 Referred to Rules and Administration S J 1361

Apr. 29 99 Committee report S J 1408

Apr. 29 99 Recommended passage S J 1408

Apr. 29 99 Resolution adopted SJ 1425

S.R 18

By Rules and Administration

A resolution relating to daily operations of the Senate

```
Apr. 29 99 Resolution filed S J 1402
```

Apr. 29 99 Placed on calendar S J 1402

Apr. 29 99 Committee report S J 1408

Apr. 29 99 Approved S J 1408

Apr. 29 99 Resolution adopted SJ 1427

S.R. 101

By Boettger, Kramer, and Iverson

A resolution to amend the permanent rules of the Senate relating to the recitation of the pledge of allegiance

Jan. 19 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S
--

Jan. 19 00 Referred to Rules and Administration S J 76

Mar. 01 00 Committee report SJ 499

Mar. 01 00 Recommended passage SJ 499

By Jensen and Gronstal.

A resolution requesting that Congress grant states the authority to regulate automatic teller machine or satellite terminal charges assessed by financial . titutions.

- Jan. 25 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 100.
- Jan. 25 00 Referred to Commerce. S.J. 100.
- Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Jensen, Gronstal and Redfern, S.J. 112.
- Feb. 01 00 Committee report, S.J. 161.
- Feb. 01 00 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 161.
- Feb. 01 00 Committee amendment S-5003 filed. S.J. 161.
- Mar. 22 00 Committee amendment S-5003 adopted. S.J. 805.
- Mar. 22 00 Resolution as amended, adopted. S.J. 805.

SR. 103

By Freeman.

A resolution honoring native Iowan and St. Louis Rams offensive lineman Λ $\,$ m Timmerman.

- Feb. 02 00 Resolution filed. S.J. 167.
- Feb. 02 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 167.
- Mar. 01 00 Committee report. S.J. 499.
- Mar. 01 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 499.
- Apr. 13 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1153.

S.R. 104

By Iverson, Angelo, Bartz, Behn, Boettger, Drake, Freeman, Gaskill, Hedge, Jenson, Johnson, King, Kramer, Lamberti, Lundby, Maddox, McKean, McKibben, McLoure, Miller, Redfern, Redwine, Rehberg, Rife, Rittmer, Schuerer, Sexton, Tinsuren, Veenstra, and Zieman

A resolution honoring Kayne Robinson, Chairman of the Republican Party of Io a, and the Republican Party of Iowa for outstanding achievements in bringing about nationwide recognition for the year 2000 presidential precinct caucuses.

- Feb. 08 00 Resolution filed. S.J. 200.
- Feb. 08 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 201.
- Feb. 08 00 Committee report. S.J. 201.
- Feb. 08 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 201.
- Feb. 08 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 202.

By Gronstal, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Judge, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A resolution honoring Rob Tully, Chairman of the Iowa Democratic Party, and the Iowa Democratic Party for outstanding achievements in bringing about nationwide recognition for the year 2000 presidential precinct caucuses.

```
Feb. 08 00 Resolution filed. S J. 201.
```

Feb. 08 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 201.

Feb. 08 00 Committee report. S.J. 201.

Feb. 08 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 201

Feb. 08 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 202

S.R. 106

By Rules and Administration.

A resolution relating to gubernatorial appointments and other appointments requiring Senate confirmation.

```
Feb. 15 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 271.
```

Feb. 15 00 Placed on calendar, S J 271.

Feb. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 274.

Feb. 15 00 Approved. S.J. 274.

Feb. 15 00 Resolution adopted, S.J. 275.

S.R. 107

By State Government.

A resolution supporting the placement of additional federal production work at, and continued utilization of, the Rock Island Arsenal. (Formerly SR 10.)

```
Feb. 16 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28, S.J. 295.
```

Feb. 16 00 Placed on calendar. S.J. 295.

Feb. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 302.

Feb. 16 00 Approved. S.J. 302.

Apr. 18 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1219.

S.R. 108

By Kramer and Schuerer.

A resolution honoring student volunteers Alison Mostrom of West Des Moines and Matthew Ternus of Vinton for their outstanding community service.

```
Feb. 17 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28, S.J. 314.
```

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 314.

Mar. 01 00 Committee report. S.J. 500.

HISTORY OF SENATE BILLS

Mar. 01 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 500.

Apr. 18 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1218.

S.R. 109

By Rife and Kibbie.

A resolution urging the Democratic and Republican parties of Iowa is sepresidential preference cards in the presidential caucuses.

Feb. 23 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 379.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to State Government, S.J. 379.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and King. S.J. 486.

S.R. 110

By Horn, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Deluhery, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Folse, Gronstal, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Judge, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Solese, Szymoniak, Angelo, Bartz, Behn, Boettger, Drake, Freeman, Gaskill, Hedge, Ivolen, Jensen, Johnson, King, Kramer, Lamberti, Lundby, Maddox, McKean, McKiroln, McLaren, Miller, Redfern, Redwine, Rehberg, Rife, Rittmer, Schuerer, Solen, Tinsman, Veenstra, and Zieman.

A resolution to honor Cedar Rapids Gazette Statehouse reporter and senior over Ken Sullivan.

Feb. 28 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28, S.J. 439.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Rules and Administration, S.J. 439.

Mar. 01 00 Committee report. S.J. 500.

Mar. 01 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 500.

Apr. 05 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1017.

S.R. 111

By Schuerer, Hedge, Miller, Zieman, Behn, King, Rehberg, Veenstra, Free α an, Kramer, Redwine, Bartz, Drake, and Iverson.

A resolution to prominently display the Ten Commandments in the Iowa Secrete chamber.

Feb. 29 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 479.

Feb. 29 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 479.

Mar. 01 00 Amendment S-5043 filed. S.J. 495.

Apr. 10 00 Amendment S-5375 filed. S.J. 1095.

S.R. 112

By McKibben.

A resolution honoring the Story City firefighter who died in the line of duty.

Mar. 21 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 801.

Mar.	21	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 801.
Apr.	04	00	Committee report. S.J. 1001.
Apr.	04	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1001.
Apr.	06	00	Resolution adopted. S.J. 1049.
Apr.	10	00	Explanation of vote. S.J. 1091.

By Rife, McLaren, Hammond, Johnson, McKibben, Gaskill, Boettger, Fink, Kramer, and Behn.

A resolution congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Gymnastic Team.

Apr.	05	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1039.
Apr.	05	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1039.
Apr.	12	00	Committee report. S.J. 1121.
Apr.	12	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1121.
Apr.	13	00	Resolution adopted. S.J. 1160.

S.R. 114

By Miller.

A resolution honoring the Harper Brush Works for its 100 years of continuing business.

Apr.	05	υu	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1040.
Apr.	05	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1040.
Apr.	12	00	Committee report. S.J. 1122.
Apr.	12	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1122.
Apr.	13	00	Resolution adopted. S.J. 1160.

S.R. 115

By Hammond, Rife, McLaren, Fink, Johnson, Lamberti, Boettger, Drake, Rittmer, Maddox, McKean, Connolly, Horn, Dearden, Jensen, Iverson, Black, Tinsman, Behn, King, Veenstra, McKibben, Rehberg, Miller, Freeman, Hedge, McCoy, Angelo, Bartz, Sexton, Kramer, Lundby, Gaskill, Soukup, Harper, Judge, Bolkcom, Shearer, Flynn, Deluhery, Zieman, Schuerer, Szymoniak, Fraise, Kibbie, Hansen, Gronstal, Redwine, Redfern, and Dvorsky.

A resolution congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team.

Apr.	06	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1058.
Apr.	06	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1058.
Apr.	12	00	Committee report. S.J. 1122.
Apr.	12	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1122.
Apr.	13	00	Resolution adopted, S.J. 1160.

By McLaren, Rife, Hammond, Johnson, Lamberti, Fink, Boettger, Drake, Rit er. Maddox, McKean, Connolly, Horn, Dearden, Jensen, Iverson, Black, Tinsman, et in, King, Veenstra, McKibben, Rehberg, Miller, Freeman, Hedge, McCoy, Angelo, et at 2, Sexton, Kramer, Lundby, Gaskill, Harper, Soukup, Judge, Bolkcom, Shearer, Et an, Deluhery, Zieman, Szymoniak, Schuerer, Fraise, Kibbie, Hansen, Gronstal, Reder, e, Redfern, and Dvorsky

A resolution congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Men's Basketball Team

Apr.	06	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1058.
Apr	06	00	Referred to Rules and Administration, S.J. 1059.
Apr	12	00	Committee report. S.J 1122.
Apr.	12	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1122

S.R. 117

By Szymoniak, Kramer, McCoy, Horn, Fraise, Fink, Deluhery, Kibbie, Hansen, Pisk, Judge, Dearden, Shearer, Soukup, Hammond, Dvorsky, Bolkcom, Flynn, Conn Harper, Gronstal, Drake, Iverson, Rife, Jensen, Rittmer, McKean, Tinsman, He, Boettger, Lamberti, Behn, Zieman, Rehberg, Redfern, Angelo, Schuerer, Veen King, Miller, Gaskill, Redwine, Sexton, Lundby, Maddox, Johnson, Bartz, McKipk Freeman, and McLaren,

A resolution congratulating the Drake Women's Basketball Team.

Apr.	06	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1059.
Apr.	06	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1059.
Apr.	12	00	Committee report. S J. 1122.
Apr.	12	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1122.
Apr.	13	00	Resolution adopted S.J 1154.

S.R. 118

By Rehberg and Kibbie.

A resolution congratulating members of the All-Iowa Community College Acader : ${\tt c}$ Team.

Apr.	10	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1094.
Apr.	10	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S J. 1094.
Apr.	12	00	Committee report. S.J. 1123.
Apr.	12	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 1123.
Anr	13	00	Resolution adopted S.J. 1161

By McLaren, Iverson, and Gronstal.

A resolution recognizing the contribution of a singular farm employee for his contribution to the Senate during the 2000 Session of the Seventy-eighth General Assembly.

```
Apr. 18 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S.J. 1210.
Apr. 18 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1210.
Apr. 20 00 Committee report S.J. 1305.
Apr. 20 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1305.
```

Resolution adopted. S.J. 1417.

S.R. 120

26 00

Apr.

By Redfern, Horn, and Lundby.

A resolution honoring native Iowan and St Louis Rams quarterback Kurt Warner.

Apr.	19	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28 S.J. 1282.
Apr.	19	00	Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J 1282.
Apr.	20	00	Committee report. S.J 1305.
Apr.	20	00	Recommended passage S.J. 1305.
Apr.	25	00	Resolution adopted. S.J 1361.

S.R. 121

By Deluhery, Black, Bolkcom, Connolly, Dearden, Dvorsky, Fink, Flynn, Fraise, Gronstal, Hammond, Hansen, Harper, Horn, Judge, Kibbie, McCoy, Shearer, Soukup, and Szymoniak.

A resolution requesting an interim study regarding assignment of benefits under an insurance policy or contract or a health benefit plan.

```
Apr. 20 00 Resolution filed S.J. 1284.

Apr. 20 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1284.

Apr. 20 00 Committee report. S.J. 1306.

Apr. 20 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1306.
```

S.R. 122

By Iverson and Gronstal.

A resolution honoring Senator John P. "Jack" Kibbie for his years of legislative service.

```
Apr.
       20
                Resolution filed, under Rule 28, S.J. 1305.
           00
                Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1305.
Apr.
       20
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 1374.
Apr.
       25
           00
Apr.
       25
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1374.
           00
Apr.
       25
           00
                Resolution adopted. S.J 1379.
```

By Rules and Administration.

A resolution honoring Senator H. Kay Hedge.

Apr.	20	00	Resolution	filed,	under	Rule	28.	S.J.	1305.
------	----	----	------------	--------	-------	------	-----	------	-------

Apr. 20 00 Placed on calendar. S.J. 1305.

Apr. 20 00 Committee report. S.J. 1306.

Apr. 20 00 Approved. S.J. 1306.

Apr. 25 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1365.

S.R. 124

By Rules and Administration.

•

A resolution honoring Senator Elaine Szymoniak.

Apr. S	20	00	Resolution	filed.	under	Rule	28.	S.J.	1305.
--------	----	----	------------	--------	-------	------	-----	------	-------

Apr. 20 00 Placed on calendar. S.J. 1305.

Apr. 20 00 Committee report. S.J. 1306.

Apr. 20 00 Approved. S.J. 1306.

Apr. 24 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1316.

S.R. 125

By Rules and Administration.

A resolution honoring Senator Lyle Zieman.

Apr.	20	00	Resolution file	i. under	Rule	28.	S.J.	1305.
------	----	----	-----------------	----------	------	-----	------	-------

Apr. 20 00 Placed on calendar. S.J. 1305.

Apr. 20 00 Committee report. S.J. 1306.

Apr. 20 00 Approved. S.J. 1306.

Apr. 25 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1367.

S.R. 126

By Iverson and Gronstal.

A resolution honoring Senator Richard F. Drake for his years of legislative servic-

Apr. 24 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1312.

Apr. 24 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1312.

Apr. 25 00 Committee report. S.J. 1374.

Apr. 25 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1374.

Apr. 25 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1378.

By Natural Resources and Environment.

A resolution requesting an interim study of issues relating to increasing the demand and availability of renewable reformulated fuel. (Formerly SSB 3238.)

Apr.	24	00	Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1347.
------	----	----	---

Apr. 24 00 Placed on calendar. S.J. 1347.

Apr. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 1347.

Apr. 24 00 Approved. S.J. 1347.

Apr. 25 00 Amendment S-5607 filed. S.J. 1357.

Apr. 25 00 Amendment S-5607 adopted. S.J. 1357.

Apr. 25 00 Resolution as amended, adopted. S.J. 1357.

S.R. 128

By King.

A resolution congratulating members of the Denison, Iowa, Academic Decathlon Team.

```
Apr. 25 00 Resolution filed, under Rule 28. S.J. 1382.
```

Apr. 25 00 Referred to Rules and Administration. S.J. 1382.

Apr. 26 00 Committee report. S.J. 1407.

Apr. 26 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1407.

Apr. 26 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1408.

S.R. 129

By Rules and Administration.

A resolution relating to daily operations of the Senate.

Apr. 26 00 Resolution filed. S.J. 1438.

Apr. 26 00 Placed on calendar. S.J. 1438.

Apr. 26 00 Committee report. S.J. 1438.

Apr. 26 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1438.

Apr. 26 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1439.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

HOUSE-SENATE COMPANION BILLS

H.J.R.	SJR	H.F	SF	HF	SF
1	1	72, 164		190, 633 S	
5	3,5, 2002	73, 228. 2042	191 S	194, 292	8 S
	2004 S	74	2231, 2309 S	197	73
6	4	75, 182		198, 580,	
10, 13 S		77	122 S	2208	154, 2046 S
11	9 S	79, 262, 738,		201, 588	336 S
14, 15	11, 12 S	2547 S		203, 310 S	
2002	10	80, 2095,		204	205
2003	2001	2563 S		205	223, 2063 S
2006	2003, 2006 S	82, 312 S		207, 446 S	
2008, 2012		83, 113, 2527		208	148
2009, 2011 S		85, 251, 2113,		211	85, 437 S
2013	2005	2566, 2573	2455 S	212, 431,	0
		86, 483 S		2133, 2492	2071 S
H.F.	SF	87, 308 S		214	2053, 2255 S
		89	181	215, 499 S	
2	54, 332, 449 S	97, 149	243 S	216, 531	071 017 0
3, 2031		98	162	218	274, 315 S
2525 S	#0 #	99, 714		223, 447	75, 160 S
4, 11, 147	50 S	102, 110, 285,	i	224	90
5, 744	2, 100, 242 S	2125, 2351 S	40.0	225	4
6	110	120	48 S	226, 618	103 S
7, 2275	15, 2068 S	122	97	233, 271	106 S
8	133 S	123, 693, 2034,		235, 2176,	
10, 2299 2544 S		2331 124	2056 S 32	2499 S	•
12	132, 2070 S	127 311	171 S	237, 716 S 241	83 S
14, 109 S	132, 2010 3	131, 219	64 S	243	125 S
15, 118 S		131, 219 132, 414 S	04.3	246, 498 S	1233
16	21, 325 S	133	27, 323 S	247, 2305 S	
17, 532	94 S	134	43	248	155, 197,
19, 42 S	34.3	139, 412	10	240	231 S
20, 695 S		141, 151, 442 S		252, 742	2080 S
22,775	19, 206, 425	145, 397, 712	303 S	253	233
,	459 S	146	49	254, 2535 S	200
23	115 S	153, 192, 608,		256, 778.	156, 2004,
27, 108, 476	46, 351 S	2241	187, 200 S	2032, 2539	2425 S
28	10, 13 S	155, 702	277	263	33
29	36	158	58, 59	265, 2141	
30, 2335	56, 244 S	159, 684, 2364,	42, 2097,	266	99
31, 2510 S		2397, 2496	2171 S	267	120
37, 2140 S		161	421 S	270, 556, 743	347 S
39, 111	126 S	162, 658 S		272	2377 S
44, 117, 209 S	;	163	68	273	119, 456
48, 168	53 S	166, 401		276, 346	337 S
50	368 S	167	392 S	277, 317, 703	S
55, 106 S		171, 2451	71, 2117 S	278, 379	
62, 323	2130 S	177	145, 291,	279	355 S
63	29, 214 S		462 S	282, 445 S	_
65	3, 213 S	178	152, 167,	284, 535, 755	
66, 485 S			2127 S	286, 678	304 S
67, 536 S		179	422, 2025,	289, 720	131, 436 S
69, 255 S			2054 S	290	400, 2087 S
70, 456, 2434	S	185, 697		295, 427, 2454 S	•

HOUSE-SENATE COMPANION BILLS

297, 683 S 439 478 S 558 379, 426* 300, 590 S 186 441 239 560, 2129* 302 186 441 203 S 571 319 305, 713 S 443 318 S 572, 757 300, 393 316, 586 211, 225 S 449 345 577, 2466, 2469. 320 2260, 2413 S 452, 2037. 579, 2446, 2469. 324, 48 S 2085 S 2515 S 324, 48 S 462, 727, 776 559 S 587, 716 S 322, 362 S 462, 727, 776 559 S 587, 716 S 328, 2582 D 201, 2131 S 464, 465 S 91 S 600, 36 C 328, 2582 D 201, 2131 S 466, 252 S 604, 732 S 333 334, 754 D 136 D 477, 728 B 448 S 600, 732 S 221 S 334, 232 D 12, 2454 S 467, 728 B 448 S 601, 761 C 273 S 344 D 19 B 473, 2110. 611, 223 C 221 S 355 D 1	HF	SF	НF	SF	HF	SF
302 186 441 203 S 571 319 305, 713 S 443 318 S 572, 757 330, 393 316, 586 211, 225 S 449 345 577, 2426 577, 246 320 2260, 2413 S 452, 2037, 579, 2446, 2469, 322, 348, 288 2515 S 322, 448 S 453, 711 359 S 587, 7165 353 S 327 166 463, 756 589, 335 353 328, 2582 201, 2131 S 464, 465 91 S 600 346 330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 344 199 473, 2110 615, 2732 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 610, 761 273 S 344 199 473, 2110 615, 2747 334, 234 355 178 2430 S 621, 616, 747 S 619 386 360, 711 38 488, 676 S 627	297, 683 S		439	478 S	558	379, 426
305, 713 S 443 318 S 572, 757 314, 696 S 211, 225 S 449 345 574, 246, 2469, 330, 393 316, 586 211, 225 S 449 345 577, 2426 320 2260, 2413 S 452, 2037, 357 579, 2446, 2469, 321, 321, 321, 321, 321, 321, 321, 321	•			239	560, 2129	
314, 696 S 444 338 S 574 330, 393 316, 586 211, 225 S 449 345 577, 2426 579, 2446, 2469. 320 2260, 2413 S 452, 2037. 579, 2446, 2469. 579, 2446, 2469. 322 443 S 2085 S 2515 S 589, 335 324, 448 S 463, 711 585, 773 S 353 S 327 166 463, 756 589 335 330 229 466, 2529 S 600 346 330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 333 334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 344 149 473, 2110. 615, 2232 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 498 477, 2339. 619 36 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 2344 360, 754 928 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 754 93, 53 <t< td=""><td></td><td>186</td><td>441</td><td>203 S</td><td>571</td><td>319</td></t<>		186	441	203 S	571	319
316, 586 211, 225 S 449 345 577, 2426 320 2260, 2413 S 452, 2037, 452, 2037, 579, 2446, 2469, 2515 S 579, 2446, 2469, 2515 S 322 443 S 463, 711 585, 773 S 353 S 327 166 463, 756 589 335 327 166 463, 756 589 335 328, 2582 201, 2131 S 464, 465 91 S 600, 32 S 330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 2033 S 334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 S 2033 S 344 149 473, 2110, 615, 2232 Z 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 386 355 178 2430 S 616, 747 S 386 359, 518 482, 2560 S 621 134, 234 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638 627 45, 128 S 366, 74	305, 713 S		443	318 S	572, 757	
320 2260, 2413 S 452, 2037, 2085 S 579, 2446, 2469, 2515 S 322 443 S 2085 S 2515 S 324, 448 S 453, 711 585, 773 S 353 S 327 166 463, 756 589 335 328, 2582 201, 2131 S 464, 465 91 S 600 346 330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 335 336, 754 2034, 2408 S 469 342 S 610, 761 273 S 344 149 473, 2110, 412 S 616, 747 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339, 619 386 616, 747 S 356 450 S 477, 2339, 619 386 621 134, 234 2430 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 627 45, 128 S 363, 63 363, 63 363, 63 363, 63 364, 685 638, 763 364, 685 638, 763 364, 685 631, 6	314, 696 S		444	338 S	574	330, 39 3
322 443 S 2085 S 2515 S 324, 448 S 453, 711 585, 773 S 325, 362 S 462, 727, 776 359 S 587, 2165 353 S 327 166 463, 756 589 335 328, 2582 201, 2131 S 464, 465 91 S 600 346 330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 344 149 473, 2110. 615, 2232 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339. 619 386 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 2344 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361	316, 586	211, 225 S	449	345	577, 2426	
324, 448 S 453, 711 585, 773 S 325, 362 S 462, 727, 776 359 S 587, 2165 353 S 327 166 463, 756 589 335 328, 2582 201, 2131 S 464, 465 91 S 600 346 330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 334 332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 334, 233 Z 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 336, 754 2034, 2408 S 469 342 S 610, 761 273 S 344 149 473, 2110, 615, 2232 2218 S 355 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339, 619 386 619 386 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 2344 345 561 747 S 555 158 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 271 361 369,	320	2260, 2413 S	452, 2037,		579, 2446, 2469	i,
325, 362 S 462, 727, 776 359 S 587, 2165 353 S 327 166 463, 756 589 335 328, 2582 201, 2131 S 464, 465 91 S 600 346 330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 334, 754 2034, 2408 S 469 342 S 610, 761 273 S 344 149 473, 2110, 615, 2232 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339, 619 386 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 2344 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 S	322	443 S	2085 S			
327 166 463, 756 589 335 328, 2582 201, 2131 S 464, 465 91 S 600 346 330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 367, 754 2034, 2408 S 469 342 S 610, 761 273 S 344 149 473, 2110, 615, 2232 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339. 619 386 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 234* 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 S 2061, 2131 S 504, 701 S 650 77, 265	324, 448 S		453, 711			
328, 2582 201, 2131 S 464, 465 91 S 600 346 330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 603, 732 S 334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 336, 754 2034, 2408 S 469 342 S 610, 761 273 S 344 149 473, 2110, 615, 2232 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339, 619 386 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 234 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 627 45, 128 S 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 363 69, 228 2280 S 490, 733 286 S 641 271 361, 2131 S 504, 701 S 650 77, 265 369 86, 440 S <td< td=""><td>325, 362 S</td><td></td><td>462, 727, 776</td><td>359 S</td><td>587, 2165</td><td></td></td<>	325, 362 S		462, 727, 776	359 S	587, 2165	
330 229 466, 2529 S 604, 732 S 334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 336, 754 2034, 2408 S 469 342 S 610, 761 273 S 344 149 473, 2110, 615, 2232 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339, 616, 747 S 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 234 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 363 69, 228 2280 S 490, 733 286 S 641 271 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 S 221 2061, 2131 S 504, 701 S 650 77, 265 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 654	327	166	463, 756			
334, 2332 212, 2454 S 467, 728 448 S 605 2033 S 336, 754 2034, 2408 S 469 342 S 610, 761 273 S 344 149 473, 2110, 615, 2232 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339, 621 134, 234 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 234 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 S 2061, 2131 S 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 657 657 262 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 380, 2350 144, 175 S </td <td>328, 2582</td> <td>201, 2131 S</td> <td>464, 465</td> <td>91 S</td> <td></td> <td>346</td>	328, 2582	201, 2131 S	464, 465	91 S		346
336, 754 2034, 2408 S 469 342 S 610, 761 273 S 344 149 473, 2110, 615, 2232 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339, 619 386 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 2344 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 632 221 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 S 600 77, 265 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 654 2211, 23 s 572, 273 s 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 267 445 S <td>330</td> <td>229</td> <td>466, 2529 S</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>_</td>	330	229	466, 2529 S			_
344 149 473, 2110. 615, 2232 2218 S 350 136 2164, 2374 S 616, 747 S 354 98 S 477, 2339. 619 386 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 234 S 626 281 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 336, 232 221 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 363 69, 228 2280 S 490, 733 286 S 641 271 364, 685, 2031 S 504, 701 S 650 77, 265 362 221 364, 685, 303 88, 440 S 505 298 642, 2246 S 360 77, 265 369 364, 40 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 77, 4420 S 510, 729 S 654 2211, 231 S 371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 372, 739, 262 372, 301 415 S 673 185, 308 S 372, 739, 262 372, 301 <t< td=""><td>334, 2332</td><td>212, 2454 S</td><td>467, 728</td><td>448 S</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	334, 2332	212, 2454 S	467, 728	448 S		
350 136 2164, 2374 \$ 616, 747 \$ 354 98 \$ 477, 2339. 619 386 355 178 2430 \$ 621 134, 234 \$ 355 178 2430 \$ 621 134, 234 \$ 355 158 482, 2560 \$ 627 45, 128 \$ 360, 741 484, 676 \$ 632 221 361 38 488 272 \$ 638, 763 361 36 69, 228 2280 \$ 490, 733 286 \$ 641 271 271 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 \$ 650 77, 265 369 86, 440 \$ 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 \$ 510, 729 \$ 657 262 371, 2361 \$ 361, 364 \$ 88 2211, 231 \$ 361, 364 \$ 367 262 377, 7265 369 86, 440 \$ 505 295 652, 2442 360 370, 74, 420 \$ 510, 729 \$ 657 262 377, 7265 369 371, 231 \$ 361, 364 \$ 677 445 \$ 372, 723 \$ 512, 2301 415	336, 754	2034, 2408 S	469	342 S	610, 761	
354 98 S 477, 2339. 619 386 355 178 2430 S 621 134, 234' 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 363 69, 228 2280 S 490, 733 286 S 641 271 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 S 650 77, 265 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 652, 2442 360 371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 S 377, 607 514, 557 361, 364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 382, 623 2229 S	344	149	473, 2110,		615, 2232	2218 S
355 178 2430 S 621 134, 234* 356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 363 69, 228 2280 S 490, 733 286 S 641 271 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 S 2061, 2131 S 504, 701 S 650 77, 265 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 654 2211, 231 S 371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 S 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 677 445 S 377, 607 445, 557 361, 364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134,	350	136	2164, 2374 S		616, 747 S	
356 450 S 479 270 626 281 359, 518 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 363 69, 228 2280 S 490, 733 286 S 641 271 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 S 650 77, 265 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 654 2211, 23 S 371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 677 445 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 228 S 371 S 399, 2396 S 520, 722 S 520,	354	98 S	477, 2339,		619	386
359, 518 482, 2560 S 627 45, 128 S 360, 741 484, 676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638, 763 363 69, 228 2280 S 490, 733 286 S 641 271 364, 685, 503 298 642, 2246 S 650 77, 265 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 657 262 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 S 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 677 445 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 399, 2396 S 523, 722 S 721 453 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S	355	178	2430 S		621	134, 234 ^c
360, 741 484,676 S 632 221 361 38 488 272 S 638,763 363 69,228 2280 S 490,733 286 S 641 271 364,685, 2061,2131 S 504,701 S 650 77,265 369 86,440 S 505 295 652,2442 360 370 74,420 S 510,729 S 654 2211,231 S 371,2361 S 511,723 S 657 262 372,739, 2739, 512,2301 415 S 673 185,308 S 2072 385 S 513,767 S 677 445 S 377,607 514,557 361,364 S 681 248 S 380,2350 144,175 S 515 193 690,766 S 384,688 S 516 230 691,764 388,668 S 385,603 327,2134, 517 210 694,2384 S 2229 S 520,704, 706 708 371 S 392,2333 2346 S 522,2473 710 372 S 399,2396 S	356	450 S	479	270	626	
361 38 488 272 S 638,763 363 69,228 2280 S 490,733 286 S 641 271 364,685, 503 298 642,2246 S 2061,2131 S 504,701 S 6650 77,265 369 86,440 S 505 295 652,2442 360 370 74,420 S 510,729 S 654 2211,23 S 371,2361 S 511,723 S 657 262 372,739, 512,2301 415 S 673 185,308 S 377,607 514,557 361,364 S 681 248 S 380,2350 144,175 S 515 193 690,766 S 384,688 S 382,603 327,2134, 517 210 694,2384 S 2229 S 520,704, 706 2002 S 388,672 3236 S 523,722 S 708 371 S 392,2333 2346 S 522,2473 710 372 S 399,2396 S 530,548,625, 730 439 S 404,634	359, 518		482, 2560 S		627	
363 69, 228 2280 S 490, 733 286 S 641 271 364, 685, 2061, 2131 S 503 298 642, 2246 S 77, 265 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 654 2211, 23 PS 371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 372, 739, 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 673 185, 308 S 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 677 445 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 704 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625. 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S <	360, 741		484, 676 S		632	221
364, 685, 2061, 2131 S 503 298 642, 2246 S 77, 265 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 654 2211, 23 S 371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 372, 739, 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 677 445 S 445 S 377, 607 514, 557 361, 364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625. 740, 2530 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 5	361	38	488	272 S	638, 763	
2061, 2131 S 504, 701 S 650 77, 265 369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 654 2211, 231 S 371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 371, 2361 S 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 S 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 677 445 S 377, 607 514, 557 361, 364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625. 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S	363	69, 228 2280 S	490, 733	286 S	641	271
369 86, 440 S 505 295 652, 2442 360 370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 654 2211, 231 S 371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 S 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 677 445 S 377, 607 514, 557 361, 364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S	364, 685,		503	298	642, 2246 S	
370 74, 420 S 510, 729 S 654 2211, 231 S 371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 S 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 677 445 S 377, 607 514, 557 361, 364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541	2061, 2131 9	5	504, 701 S			77, 265
371, 2361 S 511, 723 S 657 262 372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 s 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 677 445 S 377, 607 514, 557 361, 364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542<	369	86, 440 S	505	295	652, 2442	360
372, 739, 512, 2301 415 S 673 185, 308 > 2072 385 S 513, 767 S 677 445 S 377, 607 514, 557 361, 364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 1	370	74, 420 S	510, 729 S		654	2211, 231 5
2072 385 S 513,767 S 677 445 S 377, 607 514,557 361,364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144,175 S 515 193 690,766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691,764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 415 234	371, 2361 S		511, 723 S		657	262
377, 607 514, 557 361, 364 S 681 248 S 380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 2134, 210 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 759 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 416, 609	372, 739,		512, 2301	415 S	673	
380, 2350 144, 175 S 515 193 690, 766 S 384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420	2072	385 S	513, 767 S		677	
384, 688 S 516 230 691, 764 385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 781 481 S 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S <	377, 607		514, 557	361, 364 S		248 S
385, 603 327, 2134, 517 210 694, 2384 S 2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625. 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S<	380, 2350	144, 175 S	515	193		
2229 S 520, 704, 706 2002 S 388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782	384, 688 S		516	230		
388, 672 2387 S 708 371 S 392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625. 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001	385, 603	327, 2134,	517	210		_
392, 2333 2346 S 522, 2473 710 372 S 393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625. 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187. 553		2229 S	520, 704,		706	
393, 635 523, 722 S 721 453 399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187, 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	388, 672		2387 S			
399, 2396 S 530, 548, 625, 730 439 S 404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	392, 2333	2346 S	522, 2473			
404, 634 759 369 S 735, 2007 S 406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187, 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	393, 635		523, 722 S			
406, 699 280, 383 S 533, 779 S 740, 2530 2361 S 407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	399, 2396 S		530, 548, 625,			439 S
407, 707 222 S 534, 758 S 749 96 S 408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187. 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	404, 634			369 S		
408, 679 238 541 320 765 470 S 409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187, 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	406, 699	280, 383 S				
409, 709 194 S 542 349 768 479, 2432 S 411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187. 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	407, 707	222 S	534, 758 S			
411, 736 543 380, 427 770 474 413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187. 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	408, 679	238	541			
413 173 545 329 S 771 475 415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187. 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	409, 709	194 S				
415 234 546 374 774, 2570 S 416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187. 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	411, 736					
416, 609 219, 333 S 547 365 780 477 420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187. 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S						475
420, 689 S 549, 674 341, 2199 S 781 481 S 423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187. 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	415					
423, 715 423 550 334 782 480 S 424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187. 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S	416, 609	219, 333 S				
424 240, 404 551 409 2001, 2135 2032 S 429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187, 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S						
429 138, 408 S 552 247 2004, 2017 2001, 2164 430, 2187, 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S						
430, 2187, 553 370, 434 S 2006, 2324 S						
200,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000		138, 408 S				2001, 2164
2468 30 S 554 461 2010, 2063 S						
	2468	30 S	554	461	2010, 2063 S	

HOUSE-SENATE COMPANION BILLS

HF.	SF	HF	SF	НF	SF
2011, 2084		2139	159 S	2289, 2458 S	
2012, 2541 S		2143	2237	2294	2356 S
2018, 2198	2023 S	2145	2163	2296	2137
2019	2022	2147	2389, 2443	2303, 2385	2108 S
2020	2009	2148	2088	2306	2458
2021	2019	2154	2016, 2031 S	2311	2254
2022, 2035,	2013	2156, 2437	2184 S	2312	2330
2217	2089 S	2157	2100, 2299 S	2314	2246
2023	2017	2158	2160 S	2319	2203
2024, 2058,	2017	2159, 2280	21003	2325	2368
	2029, 2192 S	2161	2240, 2438 S	2328	2296
2326	•			2338, 2542	2230
2029, 2290	2018 S	2163	2094, 2300		2235
2030, 2173	2024	2166	2086	2341 2342, 2522	2233
2033, 2059	2024	2171 2475	2081 S		2100 €
2036, 2482 S	2010.5	2180, 2433	0170	2346	2190 S
2039	2013 S	2188	2170	2347	82 S
2041, 2238 S	_	2189, 2474 S		2356	2179, 2275
2043	2202 S	2197	2345	2357, 2490	2312 S
2044	141, 2005 S	2199	2150	2373	2295, 2440 S
2052	2238 S	2200	2098	2379	2168, 2257 S
2053 , 2056 S		2201, 2509 S		2381, 2495	
2055, 2179 S		2203, 2385	2108 S	2383	2126
2062	2007	2206	2116	2386	2390 S
2066, 2511 S		2207, 2524 S		2390	2221
2075, 2393 S		2210, 2216 S		2406 2471	
2076	16, 113	2212	2102	2409	79 S
2079, 2150	2064 S	2213	2169	2410	2248 S
2080	2234 2412 S	2219	2158 S	2415	2277
2081, 2330		2220	2297	2418	2314 S
2082	2075	2221, 2551 S		2428	2253 S
2083, 2291 S		2222, 2512		2432	2212
2086	403 S	2223, 2481	2236 S	2436	2252 S
2089	2055	2224, 2271,		2441	2373
2090	2035 S	2534	2154, 2308 S	2443	2214 S
2092, 2367 S	2000 0	2225	2039, 2358 S	2444	2284
2093, 2526		2228, 2506 S		2445	2288
2097	2382	2233, 2422 S		2447	2333
2100, 2250,	2002	2242, 2502		2448	2292
2540 S		2243, 2404	2122 S	2449	2291
2102	2051 S	2244, 2380 S	21220	2450	2304
2106	2083	2245	2198	2453	2348 S
2107, 2304	2063	2247	2114	2457	2326 S
			2344 S	2459	2144, 2317
2108, 2329		2249	2258	2460	2369
2114, 2268	0077 0141	2251		2476	2302 S
2115	2077, 2141	2256	227 S	2478	2194
2117, 2292 S	0000	2264	2265 S		
2120	2066	2267, 2472	2188 S	2479	2156 S 2422 S
2121	2329	2270	2132	2483	LILLS
2123, 2523		2276, 2408	2193 S	2484, 2543 S	3403
2126, 2354 S		2281	2091	2487	2403
2127	2434 S	2282, 2439	0.405	2488	2399
2130, 2421 S		2283	2167	2493, 2559	01046
2132, 2389		2286	2152	2497	2124 S
2137	2072, 2082	2287, 2427		2507, 2580	2459 S

HBH-4

HOUSE-SENATE COMPANION BILLS

H.F.	S.F.
2514	2271
2546	2420
2553	2426
2556	2439 S
2558	2456 S
2562	2446
2565	2449
2567	2450 S
2568	2444
2571	2433 S
2572	2452 S
2574	2453 S
2575, 2577	2447 S
2579	2461

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

H.J.R 1

By Corbett, Siegrist, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Eddie, Heaton, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Johnson, Baudler, Teig. Klemme, Hoffman, Huseman. Raecker, Kettering, Drake, Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Jenkins, Davis, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Cormack, Jacobs and Metcalf

A joint resolution proposing amendments to the Constitution of the State of Iowa relating to the state budget by limiting state general fund expenditures and restricting certain state tax revenue changes

```
Jan.
      11
              Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 21
              Subcommittee, Larson, Blodgett, Boal, Jochum and Shoultz H J 86
Jan.
      13
Jan
      21
          99 Committee report H J 171
Jan.
          99 Recommended passage H J 171
      21
Feb.
      03 99 SJR 1 substituted H J 241
Feb.
      03 99 Withdrawn HJ 248
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.J.R 2

By Nelson

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to make the Constitution of the State of Iowa gender neutral

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 71
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.J.R 3

By Cormack

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa to allow the recall, by petition and election, of the Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Secretary of State, Auditor of State, Treasurer of State, Attorney General, Secretary of Agriculture, members of the General Assembly, and elective officials of political subdivisions

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 71
Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Holmes, Connors, Jager, Larkin and Martin H J 194
Feb. 25 99 Fiscal note HCS

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.J.R 4

By Cormack

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of the relating to the power of the people to propose laws and amendments to the Constitution by initiative petition

Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H J. 71
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.J.R.5

By Cormack and Sukup.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of love to limit the number of terms for members of the Senate and the House of Representatives, and to limit the number of terms of Governor, Lieutenant Gove or, Attorney General, Secretary of State, Auditor of State, and Treasurer of State.

Jan 21 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 166.

HJR6

By Thomas.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Io z + io change the length of term of office for members of the Iowa House of Representative

Jan. 21 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H.J. 166.

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Holmes, Houser, Reynolds, Taylor and `an Engelenhoven. H J. 194.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R 7

By Osterhaus.

A joint resolution to designate the Tiger Swallowtail butterfly as the official state unsect for the State of Iowa.

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 344.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R 8

By Mascher.

A joint resolution recognizing the fossil crinoid as the state fossil.

Feb. 23 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 405.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HJR9

By Weigel

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa providing certain rights to victims of crimes

```
Mar. 02 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 507
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HJ.R 10

By Bradley

A joint resolution requesting the United States Department of Defense and the United States Army to place additional production work at the Rock Island Arsenal (See Cmte Resolution HJR 13)

```
Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 526

Mar 03 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Connors and Holmes H J 543

Mar. 23 99 Withdrawn H J 781

*** ** END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HJR 11

By Schrader, Dotzler, Reynolds, Connors, Taylor, Scherrman, Osterhaus, Kuhn, Burnett, O'Brien, Frevert, Bukta, May, Drees, Whitead, Falck, Kreiman, Ford, Mascher, Bell, Jochum, Foege, Huser and Fallon

A joint resolution directing the Secretary of State to conduct a nonbinding election on Iowa's state motto to be held in conjunction with a statewide special election and providing an effective date

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 563 ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HJR 12

By State Government

A joint resolution to nullify administrative rules of the state racing and gaming commission concerning the dispensing of credit for gambling purposes, the number and location of pari-mutual racetracks with gambling machines and excursion gambling boats, and the increase in the gambling machines, games, and tables at racetracks and excursion gambling boats, and providing an effective date (Formerly HSB 216)

```
      Mar.
      12
      99
      Introduced, placed on calendar H J 649

      Mar.
      30
      99
      Amendment H 1323 filed H J 955

      Apr
      29
      99
      Rereferred to State Government H J 1916

      ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.J.R 13

Mar.

By State Government.

15 99

A joint resolution requesting the United States Department of Defense and the U states Army to place additional production work at the Rock Island Arsenal. See to Secretary of State 4-29-99.

```
Mar
       23
           99
                Passed House, aves 92, navs 1, H.J. 780.
Mar
       24
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 948.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 785.
Mar.
       23
                Message from House, S.J. 736.
           99
Mar.
       23
           99
                Read first time, referred to State Government, S.J. 736.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Subcommittee, Deluhery, Drake and Rittmer, S.J. 841.
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 912.
Apr.
       01
       01
           99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 912.
Apr.
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1022.
Apr.
       08
Apr.
       29
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none. S.J. 1425.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1426.
       29
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1905.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1920.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1920.
Apr.
```

Signed by President. H.J. 1920.

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 659.

Sent to Secretary of State. H.J. 1920.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R 14

Apr.

Apr.

By Siegrist.

29 99

29 99

A joint resolution to nullify an administrative rule of the secretary of state concerning preparation of descriptions of constitutional amendments and statewide public measures and providing an effective date. (See Cmte. Resolution HJR 15)

```
Apr. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Administration and Rules. H.J. 1011.

Apr. 05 99 Subcommittee, Siegrist, Carroll and Myers. H.J. 1045.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.J.R 15

By Administration and Rules.

A joint resolution to nullify an administrative rule of the secretary of state concerning preparation of descriptions of constitutional amendments and statewide public measures and providing an effective date. Sent to Secretary of State 4-29-99.

```
Apr. 08 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 1162.
Apr. 14 99 Passed House, ayes 57, nays 40. H.J. 1274.
Apr. 14 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1275.
```

Apr. 14 99 Message from House. S.J. 1124.

```
Apr. 14 99 Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration. S.J. 1124.
```

Apr. 20 99 Committee report. S.J. 1229.

Apr. 20 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 1229.

Apr. 26 99 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 21. S.J. 1296.

Apr. 26 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1296.

Apr. 26 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1697.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1917.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1917.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1917.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Secretary of State. H.J. 1917.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.J.R 2001

By Heaton.

A joint resolution to nullify administrative rules of the department of human services concerning rehabilitative treatment and supportive services for children and families and providing an effective date.

Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 31.

Jan. 13 00 Subcommittee, Carroll, Boddicker and Foege. H.J. 73.

H.J.R 2002

By Larson.

A joint resolution requesting the proposal of an amendment to the Constitution of the United States on the subject of judicial taxation.

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 51.

Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 83.

H.J.R 2003

By Larkin, Cohoon, Johnson, Heaton and Wise.

A joint resolution designating the channel catfish as the official state fish for the State of Iowa.

Jan. 14 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 77.

H.J.R 2004

By Dix.

A joint resolution to nullify an administrative rule of the department of corrections relating to department personnel observing inmates and providing an effective date.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 137.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Baudler, Ford and Jager. H.J. 152.

H.J.R 2005

By State Government.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of I₁ a relating to the qualification of electors. (Formerly HSB 503)

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 161.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 875.

H.J.R 2006

By Ways & Means.

A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iovar relating to the power of the people to affirm or reject Acts of the General Assembly relating to the individual income tax or sales or use tax. (Formerly HSB 540)

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 281.

Feb. 21 00 Amendment H. 8047 filed. H.J. 377.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8219 filed. H.J. 595.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Apr. 06 00 Amendment H. 8765 filed. H.J. 1345.

H.J.R 2007

By Rants, Heaton and Brauns.

A joint resolution to nullify administrative rules of the Iowa empowerment boated concerning Iowa empowerment grants and school ready children grants and providing an effective date.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 315.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Houser, Arnold and Fallon. H.J. 358.

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. H.J. 412.

Feb. 23 00 Recommended passage, H.J. 412.

H.J.R 2008

By Heaton, Houser, Shey, Grundberg, Boddicker, Hansen, Sukup, Arnold, Raecker, Larson and Foege.

A joint resolution relating to the designation of educational facilities at the State Training School as the Arlene Dayhoff Educational Complex.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 415.

H.J.R 2009

By Heaton, Houser, Davis, Barry, Grundberg, Metcalf, Thomson, Lord, Jacobs. Johnson, Van Engelenhoven, Boal, Gipp, Raecker, Blodgett, Weidman, Brunkhorst.

Eddie, Hahn, Sunderbruch, Carroll, Arnold, Teig, Drake, Kettering, Brauns, Horbach, Klemme, Hansen, Baudler and Sukup

A joint resolution relating to the designation of a cottage at the state training school as the Corbett-Miller cottage and providing an effective date

Feb 24 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H J 415

H.JR 2010

By Sukup, Greiner, Brunkhorst, Lord, Nelson-Forbes, Millage, Blodgett, Davis, Barry, Rayhons, Martin, Grundberg Boal, Raecker, Garman, Carroll, Boddicker. Drake, Klemme, Jacobs, Teig, Huseman Holmes, Sunderbruch, Hahn, Dolecheck, Van Engelenhoven, Weidman, Jager, Jenkins, Thomson, Dix, Johnson, Larson, Shey, Hoffman, Boggess, Baudler, Gipp, Van Fossen, Welter, Brauns, Arnold, Horbach, Tyrrell, Eddie, Kettering, Alons, Houser Siegrist, Cormack, Rants, Hansen, Metcalf, Heaton and Bradley

A joint resolution affirming the commitment in accordance with Iowa's general fund expenditure limitation law to enactment of a balanced budget that is in conformance with generally accepted accounting principles and that maintains the maximum balances in and foregoes any appropriation from the Iowa economic emergency fund and the cash reserve fund and providing an effective date

Feb	25	00	Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 436
Feb	28	00	Subcommittee, Sukup, Larson and D Taylor H J 459
Mar	01	00	Committee report HJ 517
Mar	01	00	Recommended passage H J 517
Mar	16	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 816

HJR 2011

By Local Government

A joint resolution relating to the designation of a cottage at the state training school as the Corbett-Miller cottage and providing an effective date (Formerly HSB 745)

```
Feb 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 464

Mar 21 00 Removed from calendar H J 875
```

H.J R 2012

By Local Government

A joint resolution relating to the designation of educational facilities at the State Training School as the Arlene Dayhoff Educational Complex (Formerly HSB 746)

```
Feb 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 464
Mar 21 00 Removed from calendar H J 875
```

H.J.R 2013

By Ways & Means.

A joint resolution nullifying amendments to administrative rules of the departmen ٦f revenue and finance concerning the classification of condominiums for property ĸ purposes and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 752)

Mar. 23 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 979.

SJR 2005 substituted, H.J. 1260. Apr. 05 00

H.J.R 2014

By Rants and Schrader.

A joint resolution authorizing the temporary use and consumption of wine in the St ... Capitol in conjunction with the awards ceremony of the World Food Prize Foundation Effective 7-1-00.

Introduced, referred to Administration and Rules. H.J. 1347. 10 00 Apr.

10 00 Subcommittee, Barry, Rants and Schrader. H.J. 1370. Apr.

10 00 Committee report. H.J. 1371. Apr.

Recommended passage. H.J. 1371. Apr. 10 00

Apr. 13 00 Passed House, ayes 69, nays 23. H.J. 1463.

Immediate message. H.J. 1464. Apr. 13 00

Explanation of vote. H.J. 1514. 13 00 Apr.

Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654. Apr. 19 00

Message from House. S.J. 1139. 00 Apr. 13

13 Referred to Rules & Administration. S.J. 1139. Apr. 00

Committee report, S.J. 1211. Apr. 18 00

Recommended passage. S.J. 1211. 18 00 Apr.

Apr. 19 00 Passed Senate, yeas 43, nays 2. S.J. 1256.

19 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1262. Apr.

Message from Senate. H.J. 1649. Apr. 19 00

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1941.

26 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941. Apr.

Signed by President, H.J. 1941. Apr. 26 00

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1941. Apr. 26 00

03 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2383. May

HOUSE FILES STATUS AND HISTORY

H.F. 1

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Grundberg, Heaton, Van Fossen, Arnold, Welter, Jager, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Hoffman, Huseman, Raecker, Martin, Drake, Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Jenkins, Davis, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hahn, Boddicker, Garman, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Cormack, Siegrist, Jacobs and Metcalf.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for allocation to school districts for purposes of class size reduction, school discipline, and reading improvement.

```
    Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 21.
    Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Grundberg, Eddie and Wise. H.J. 162.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 2

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Van Fossen, Welter, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Drake, Sunderbruch, Blodgett, Brauns, Tyrrell, Lord, Larson, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Rants and Cormack.

A bill for an act establishing English as the common language of the state.

```
Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 21.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Bradley, Brauns, O'Brien and Whitead. H.J. 194.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 3

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Grundberg, Eddie, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Hoffman, Raecker, Drake, Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Davis, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Jacobs and Metcalf.

A bill for an act relating to recoverable noneconomic damage limitations in legal actions arising out of motor vehicle accidents by certain persons.

```
Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 21.
```

Jan. 11 99 Rereferred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 47.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Hoffman and Wise. H.J. 162.

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Jenkins, Hoffman and Wise. H.J. 67.

H.F. 4

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Grundberg, Eddie, Heaton, Arnold, Welter, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Raecker, Drake, Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns,

Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Jenkins, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Ha a Boddicker, Garman, Thomson, Rants, Jacobs and Metcalf

A bill for an act providing additional funding for pupils in school districts experience ; increases in enrollment, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date

```
Jan 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education H J 22
Jan 20 99 Subcommittee, Lord, Boal and Foege H J 162

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF5

By Corbett, Siegrist, Rayhons, Greiner, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Johnson, Baucteig, Hoffman, Raecker, Kettering, Martin, Drake, Sunderbruch Alons, Blodge Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Jenkins, Davis, Hansen, Nel Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Garman, Thomson Rants, Cormack, Jacobs Metcalf

A bill for an act providing an exemption from state individual income tax for pen and retirement pay received and providing a retroactive applicability date

Jan	11	99	Introduced, referred to Ways & Means HJ 22
Jan	13	99	Subcommittee, Holmes, Chapman and Jager H J 86
			* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan	20	00	Subcommittee reassigned, Holmes, Jager and Myers H J 99

HF6

By Corbett, Siegrist, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Eddie, Heaton, Arnold, Van Foss n Welter, Jager, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Hoffman, Huseman Raeck Kettering, Martin, Drake, Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns Boggess, Tyrist Holmes, Lord, Larson, Jenkins, Davis, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hasselboddicker, Garman, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Cormack, Van Engelenhoven, Jacci Metcalf and Shey

A bill for an act exempting social security benefits from the state individual income v and including a retroactive effective date provision

```
Jan 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 22
Jan 13 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Lord and Osterhaus H J 86

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF7

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Eddie, Heaton, Van Fossen, Arnold, Welter, Jag 1 Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Huseman, Raecker, Kettering, Drake, Sunderbruch Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Davis, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Garman, Rants, Cormack, Van Engelenhoven and Metcalf

A bill for an act eliminating the state inheritance tax and providing for the Act sapplicability

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 22

Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Hoffman and Weigel, H.J 86

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 8

By Corbett, Siegrist, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Huseman, Raecker, Sunderbruch, Alons, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Larson, Davis, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Rants, Cormack and Metcalf.

A bill for an act reducing the state individual income tax by ten percent and including an effective date provision

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 23.

Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Raecker and Richardson. H.J. 86.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 9

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Grundberg, Eddie, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Hoffman, Raecker, Kettering, Martin, Drake Sunderbruch, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Jenkins, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Garman, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Cormack, Jacobs and Metcalf.

A bill for an act increasing the personal exemption credit for dependents under the state individual income tax and including a retroactive effective date provision.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 23.

Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Kuhn and Raecker, H J 86.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 10

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Eddie, Van Fossen, Arnold, Welter, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Hoffman, Huseman, Raecker, Kettering, Drake, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Davis, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Cormack, Van Engelenhoven, Jacobs and Metcalf.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of state mandates.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H J 23.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Connors and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 500.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 11

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Eddie, Heaton, Arnold, Welter, Jager, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Hoffman, Huseman, Raecker, Kettering, Drake, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Garman, Sukup and Cormack.

A bill for an act providing for a one hundred one percent budget guarantee for school districts, and providing an effective date.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 23.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 12

By Corbett, Greiner, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Johnson, Baudler, Hoffner, Huseman, Kettering, Sunderbruch, Alons, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Larson, Brad. Alahn, Boddicker, Rants and Cormack.

A bill for an act increasing the tuition tax credit under the individual income tax a . I including a retroactive effective date provision.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 24.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Larson, Jager and Richardson. H.J. 162.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 13

By Corbett, Siegrist, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Heaton, Van Fossen, Arnold, Weld-Jager, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Hoffman, Huseman, Raecker Ketter Martin, Drake, Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Local Larson, Jenkins, Davis, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hahn, Boddick, Garman, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Cormack, Jacobs and Metcalf.

A bill for an act relating to law enforcement activities directed at the manufacturiand distribution of methamphetamine, making related appropriations to various staagencies, and increasing penalties relating to the illegal use of anhydrous ammonia.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 24.

Jan. 19 99 Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 118.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Garman, Bell and Heaton. H.J. 163.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 14

By Corbett, Siegrist, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Grundberg, Eddie, Van Fossen, Welter Jager, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Hoffman, Raecker, Kettering, Martin Drake Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson Davis, Nelson Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Rants, Jacobs and Metcalf.

A bill for an act relating to early elementary reading assessments, creating a grapt program, and making an appropriation.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 24.
Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Grundberg, Eddie and Wise. H.J. 163.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Eddie, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Hoffman, Raecker, Drake, Sunderbruch, Alons, Brauns, Lord, Larson, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley. Gipp, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Thomson, Rants and Jacobs.

A bill for an act to change the penalty applicable to the distribution of methamphetamine by adults to persons under eighteen years of age.

```
Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J 24.
```

Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Baudler, Kreiman, Larson and Myers. H.J. 91
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 16

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Eddie, Heaton. Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Klemme, Hoffman, Huseman. Raecker, Drake, Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell. Holmes, Larson, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hahn, Boddicker, Garman, Thomson, Rants and Metcalf

A bill for an act providing for the elimination of special education deficits incurred by school districts and making an appropriation

```
Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education H.J. 25

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 17

By Corbett, Siegrist, Greiner, Dix, Grundberg, Heaton, Van Fossen, Johnson, Baudler, Martin, Sunderbruch, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Rants and Metcalf.

A bill for an act relating to practitioner preparation and professional development for beginning and experienced educators.

```
Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education H.J. 25.
```

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Falck and Sunderbruch. H.J. 163.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 18

By Corbett, Siegrist, Rayhons, Greiner, Van Fossen, Welter, Johnson, Baudler, Teig, Raecker, Martin, Drake, Sunderbruch, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Davis, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Cormack, Jacobs and Metcalf.

A bill for an act establishing the crime of consumer fraud against an older person and providing penalties.

```
Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 25.
```

Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Doderer and Larson H.J. 91.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan 31 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Shey, Doderer and Raecker H J 129 Feb 23 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Thomson, Doderer and Millage H J 40

HF 19

By Corbett, Siegrist, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Grundberg, Eddie, Heaton, Van Fean, Arnold, Welter, Jager, Baudler, Raecker, Martin, Sunderbruch, Blodgett, Brands, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Davis, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Stands, Cormack, Jacobs and Metcalf

A bill for an act increasing the child and dependent care credit under the individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision

Jan 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 25 Jan 13 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Boal and Doderer H J 86 ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 20

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Johnson, Baudler ing Klemme, Hoffman, Huseman, Raecker, Kettering, Drake, Alons, Brauns, Holmes, Indiana Larson, Davis, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Thoral Rants and Metcalf

A bill for an act relating to the family investment program and food stamp benefit by providing for the ineligibility of individuals convicted of certain felony offe is involving a controlled substance and providing an applicability provision (See Cn to Bill HF 695)

Jan 11 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H J 26 Jan 14 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Carroll and Ford H J 91

Feb 12 99 Fiscal note HCS

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 21

By Corbett, Rayhons, Dix, Grundberg, Heaton, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Baud r, Raecker, Kettering, Sunderbruch, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Jenkins, Da S, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Thomson, Jacobs and Metcalf

A bill for an act relating to the computation of the state individual income tax by reducing the number of adjustments to federal adjusted gross income in computing the net income, modifying filing status options, and providing a second-earner tax credit, and including an effective and applicability date provision

Jan 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 26 Jan 13 99 Subcommittee, Larson, Houser and Weigel H J 86 ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Dix, Eddie, Heaton, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, Johnson, Teig, Klemme, Huseman, Raecker, Kettering, Martin, Drake, Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Hansen, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Gipp, Hahn, Boddicker, Garman, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Cormack and Metcalf.

A bill for an act providing for an increase in the regular program foundation base per pupil, the regular program foundation base per pupil for the portion of weighted enrollment that is additional enrollment because of special education, and the special education support services foundation base, and including an effective date and applicability provision.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 26.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 23

By Corbett, Greiner, Van Fossen, Welter, Johnson, Baudler, Raecker, Drake, Brauns, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Thomson, Rants, Jacobs and Metcalf

A bill for an act concerning alcohol testing of private sector employees and prospective employees and providing an effective date

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 26.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Barry and Taylor H J. 163.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 24

By Corbett, Sukup, Garman, Boddicker, Hahn, Bradley, Barry, Davis, Lord, Holmes, Tyrrell, Brauns, Blodgett, Alons, Sunderbruch, Baudler, Johnson, Greiner and Rayhons.

A bill for an act incorporating phonics into the educational standards for kindergarten through grade three.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 27.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 25

By Corbett, Siegrist, Rayhons, Greiner, Grundberg, Heaton, Van Fossen, Welter, Jager, 'Baudler, Hoffman, Martin, Sunderbruch, Alons, Blodgett, Brauns, Boggess, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Davis, Nelson, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Thomson, Rants and Metcalf.

A bill for an act relating to protections provided an enrollee of a health maintenance organization and making remedies and penalties applicable

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 27.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 26

By Corbett, Greiner, Van Fossen, Jager, Baudler, Klemme, Drake, Sunderbruch, Arassan, Lord, Larson, Davis, Hansen, Barry, Bradley, Hahn, Boddicker, Sukup, Fatsand Cormack.

A bill for an act applying the death penalty or life imprisonment for the offense of degree murder, by establishing circumstances under which the death penalty we per applied, by providing a minimum age for imposition of a death sentence, by provering for review of death sentences, by providing for execution by lethal injection by amending the rules of criminal procedure, and by providing an effective date and the Act's applicability.

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 27.

Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 91.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 27

By Corbett, Boddicker, Myers, Hahn, Bradley, Barry, Larson, Lord, Boggess, Brasse, Drake, Baudler, Jager, Welter, Dix, Greiner, Rayhons, Fallon, Thomas, Richardson, Falck and Mertz.

A bill for an act relating to the exercise of the power of eminent domain and to condemnation proceedings and including effective and applicability date provisions

Jan. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 45.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Arnold and Fallon. H.J. 500.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 28

By Boggess.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of deer and wild turkey hunting licenses in a nonresident owning a farm unit in this state.

Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 56.

Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, Rayhons, Brauns and Scherrman. H.J. 119.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 29

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to the voter approval of annexation and severance of territory to or from a city and including effective date and applicability provisions.

Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 56.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 30

By O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the time and the criteria for filing of claims for refund under the state individual income tax by retired federal employees as a result of the unconstitutional taxation of federal pensions and providing an effective date.

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 57.

Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Frevert. H.J. 86.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 31

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to the penalty for a first-time operating while intoxicated violation when the defendant installs an ignition interlock device.

```
    Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 57
    Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Baudler and Ford, H.J. 500.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Shey, Kreiman and Thomson. H.J 130.

H.F. 32

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to voter registration deadlines and voter registration by mail

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J 57.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds H.J. 194.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 33

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act establishing the offense of criminal voyeurism and providing a penalty

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J. 57.

Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Barry, Bell and Sukup H.J. 91.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 34

By Hansen.

A bill for an act exempting from the sales, services, and use taxes sales made and services furnished to nonprofit nursing homes.

```
    Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 57.
    Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Chapman and Hoffman. H.J. 163.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 35

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to reductions in the ownership of automobiles, vans, 1424t trucks, and similar motor vehicles in the state department of transportation's matter vehicle fleet.

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 57.
Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Chiodo and Rayhons. H.J. 86.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 36

By Chapman.

A bill for an act requiring consideration of environmental enforcement actions prior to approval or denial of permits issued by the department of natural resources.

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 57.
Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Kettering and Stevens. H.J. 169.

*** * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 37

By Burnett.

A bill for an act relating to beverage containers, refund values, and redemption amounts of the beverage container control law.

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 58.

Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Burnett and Gipp. H.J. 169.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Drake, Gipp and Greimann. H.J. 83.
```

H.F. 38

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act eliminating references to an obsolete federal requirement relating to the attachment of an adoption information form to an adoption petition and decree Effective 7-1-99.

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 58.
Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Lord. Barry and Foege, H.J. 91.
```

```
26
Jan.
            99
                 Committee report. H.J. 189.
Jan.
       26
            99
                 Recommended passage, H.J. 189.
Feb.
       08
            99
                 Passed House, aves 88, navs none. H.J. 267.
Feb.
       08
            99
                 Immediate message, H.J. 283.
Feb.
       08
            99
                 Explanations of votes, H.J. 283.
                 Explanation of vote. H.J 328.
       10
            99
Feb.
Feb.
       09
            99
                 Message from House, S.J. 231.
Feb.
       09
            99
                 Read first time, referred to Human Resources, S.J. 231.
Feb.
                 Subcommittee, Hammond, Bartz and Schuerer, S.J. 295.
       11
            99
       29
Mar.
            99
                 Committee report. S.J. 843.
       29
Mar.
            99
                 Recommended passage. S.J. 843.
       05
            99
                 Passed Senate, aves 45, navs none, S.J. 916.
Apr.
Apr.
       05
            99
                 Explanation of vote, S.J. 928.
       06
                 Explanation of vote. S.J. 974.
Apr.
            99
Apr.
       05
            99
                Immediate message, S.J. 917.
       05
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1027.
Apr.
       19
            99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1443.
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1443.
Apr.
       19
            99
            99
Apr.
       19
                Signed by President. H.J. 1443.
Apr.
       19
            99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1443,
```

Apr.

By Garman.

21 99

A bill for an act relating to the exemption from the sales, services, and use taxes of heat for use in residential-type dwellings and for fuel used to provide heat for residential-type dwellings and providing an applicability date provision.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 58.

Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Myers. H.J. 87.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 1587.

H.F. 40

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to trespassing while in possession of a dangerous weapon, and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 58.

Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Bell and Davis. H.J. 91.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 41

By O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of the sales of horses from the state sales, services, and use taxes.

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 58.
```

Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Larkin. H.J. 87.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 42

By Grundberg.

A bill for an act increasing the child and dependent care credit under the properties individual income tax, providing for indexing of the net income amounts used in determining the amount of credit, and including a retroactive applicability of the provision.

```
Jan. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 58.
```

Jan. 13 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Boal and Doderer. H.J. 87.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 43

By Hahn.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of certain deer hunting licenses for various seasons.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 72.
```

Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Klemme and Scherrman. H.J. 119.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 44

By Thomson.

A bill for an act relating to eluding or attempting to elude an official law enforcement vehicle and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 72.
```

Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Baudler, Davis and Parmenter. H.J. 91.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 45

By Thomson.

A bill for an act prohibiting persons under legal age from entering or remaining ue a premises licensed for sale and serving of alcoholic beverages, and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 72.
```

Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Raecker and Shoultz. H.J. 91.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to the general assembly by providing for public access to meetings.

Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 72.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 47

By Fallon.

A bill for an act relating to voting by requiring employers to post notice of an employee's right to be absent from work to vote, by requiring that absentee ballots be mailed to the voter's registration address, by prohibiting political persons from receiving, handling, or delivering absentee ballots, by amending the requirements for establishment and operation of satellite absentee voting stations, by requiring notification concerning payment of postage due on an absentee ballot, and by requiring the commissioner to record the method of delivery of absentee ballots.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 72.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Chiodo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H.J. 194.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 48

By Huser and Boal.

A bill for an act relating to the date of the annual sale of parcels with delinquent property taxes. (See Cmte. Bill HF 168)

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 72.
```

Feb. 10 99 Withdrawn, H.J. 328.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 49

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of free deer hunting licenses to landowners, tenants, or their respective family members.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 72.
```

Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Klemme and Scherrman. H.J. 119.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 50

By Barry.

A bill for an act imposing civil and criminal penalties for taking of endangered ω d protected wildlife species.

Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 73.

Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, Baudler, Alons and Mundie. H.J. 119.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 51

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to the tuition charged of nonresidents at the institutions of higher learning under the control of the state board of regents.

Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 73.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 52

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to the time of holding an election on the question of imposition of a local sales and services tax after such question was previously defeated.

Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 73.

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H.J. 194.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 53

By Cormack.

A bill for an act prohibiting the commercial harvest of timber in state parks and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 73.

Jan. 19 99 Subcommittee, Weidman, Kettering and Richardson. H.J. 119.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 54

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to state computer use by state officers and employees.

Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 73.

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Connors, Houser, Jager and Whitead. H.J. 194.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Bukta.

A bill for an act relating to the elements to be considered by the court in awarding support to either party to a judgment of dissolution, annulment, or separate maintenance and in awarding child support.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 73
Jan. 20 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 124.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 56

By Rants.

A bill for an act relating to requirements for statements of account issued to students by each community college and institution of higher learning under the control of the state board of regents and providing an effective date.

```
    Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H J 73.
    Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Rants and Stevens. H J 163
    ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 57

By Rants.

A bill for an act relating to the tuition charged for courses at the institutions of higher learning under the control of the state, board of regents

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H J. 74.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 58

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to access to adoption records by the biological siblings of an adoptee.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 74.
Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Boal and Foege. H.J. 91.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 59

By Hahn.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of deer hunting licenses for the regular gun deer hunting season.

Jan 13 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources H J 74
Jan 19 99 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Klemme and Scherrman H J 119

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 60

By Heaton

A bill for an act establishing an increasing weighted enrollment scale for enrollment students and providing an effective and applicability date

.1

Jan 13 99 Introduced, referred to Education H J 74
Feb 16 99 Subcommittee, Boal, Bukta and Lord H J 361
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 61

By Weigel

A bill for an act relating to criteria for establishing an economic development enterprise zone

Jan 13 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development H J 74

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 62

By Thomas and Davis

A bill for an act providing an individual income tax credit for volunteer fire fight and emergency medical services personnel and providing effective and retroac applicability dates

Jan 13 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 74
Jan 20 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Chapman and Drake H J 163
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 63

By Thomas

A bill for an act relating to forestry and forest resource support and $mak_{i^{1}}$; appropriations

Jan 13 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources H J 74 Jan 19 99 Subcommittee, Weidman, Kettering and Richardson H J 119

Feb 02 99 Fiscal note HCS

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 64

By Heaton

A bill for an act requiring that an insurance company not consider certain accidents for the purpose of establishing motor vehicle insurance rates.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 75.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Cataldo and Johnson. H.J. 163.

* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * * *
```

H.F. 65

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to the closing hour of precinct polling places

```
    Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 75.
    Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H.J. 194.
    * * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 66

By Richardson.

A bill for an act relating to the increase in the amount reimbursed by the state for loss of property taxes due to the allowance of the military service tax exemption and including effective and applicability date provisions.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 75.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Richardson. H.J. 163.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 67

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act limiting the types of courses secondary students may take under the postsecondary enrollment options Act.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H J. 75.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Nelson, Hansen and Wise. H.J. 163.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 68

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act eliminating licensed executive search agencies as an enumerated service that is subject to the state sales and use taxes

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J 75.
Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Chapman and Drake. H.J. 163.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to visitation provisions between siblings under a custody order. (See Cmte. Bill HF 255)

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 75.
Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Boal and Reynolds. H.J. 91.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 70

By Alons.

A bill for an act relating to the date on which the regular school calendar n $_{\alpha V}$ commence. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2434)

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 75.
Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Nelson, Cohoon and Grundberg. H.J. 480.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 71

By Greiner.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of auctions and the licensing of auctioner rs and other auction personnel and providing fees, penalties, and an appropriation.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 75.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Drees and Rants. H.J. 163.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Dix, Drees and Shey, H.J. 67.
```

H.F. 72

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act concerning the open meetings statute by permitting the awarding of appellate attorney fees for a successful action involving the statute. (See Cmte. Bill HF 164)

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 76.

Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, Doderer and Thomson. H.J. 91.

Feb. 10 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 326.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 73

By Nelson.

A bill for an act concerning the determination of a member's average covered wage for purposes of calculating retirement benefits under the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 76.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 74

By Thomson.

A bill for an act relating to the sales of beer kegs, by requiring an identification number on each keg of beer, by recording the purchase of beer by the keg, and subjecting violators to an existing penalty.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 76.
Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Davis and Myers. H.J. 91.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 75

By Warnstadt and Whitead.

A bill for an act expanding the criminal code definition of serious injury to include certain injuries to children. (See Cmte. Bill HF 182)

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 76.
Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Raecker, Chapman and Thomson. H.J. 92.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 76

By Garman.

A bill for an act providing for a cause of action for a wrongful mechanic's lien.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 76.
Jan. 14 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Holveck and Jager. H.J. 92.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 77

By Garman.

A bill for an act establishing restrictions on contributions to political campaigns and making penalties applicable.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 77.

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Arnold, Chiodo, Jager, Jochum, O'Brien and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 195.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of commercial property for purpose of property taxation.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 77.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Hahn and Reynolds. H.J. 500.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 79

By Larson.

A bill for an act establishing a small business guaranty fee tax credit aga individual and corporate income tax liability and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

```
Jan. 13 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 77.

Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee, Larson, Lord and Weigel. H.J. 219.

Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Lord, Raecker and Weigel. H.J. 249.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 80

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to the refund of the sales, services, or use tax paid on the gross receipts from sales of tangible personal property or services rendered by a contractor used in a building contract for a project that is devoted to nonprofit private muse a uses.

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 88.
Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee, Larson, Boal and Doderer. H.J. 219.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 81

By Barry and Davis.

A bill for an act prohibiting the crossbreeding of a dog with a wolf and the offering for sale or sale of a wolf dog crossbreed, and providing a penalty.

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 88.
Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Alons and Dotzler. H.J. 163.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 82

By Greiner.

A bill for an act relating to regulation of the grain industry and providing for civil penalties. (See Cmte. Bill HF 312)

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 88.
```

Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Greiner, Drees and Horbach. H.J. 177.

Mar. 01 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 495.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 83

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to political telephone communication limitations, and providing a civil penalty.

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 88.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Arnold, Chiodo, Jager, Jochum, O'Brien and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 195.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 84

By Cormack and Teig.

A bill for an act relating to marketing, educational, and informational expenses of the lottery.

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 88.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 85

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of special motor vehicle registration plates to veterans of the United States armed forces.

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 89.
```

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Warnstadt and Welter, H.J. 164.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 86

By Hahn.

A bill for an act relating to the fees for lifetime hunting or fishing licenses for residents who are sixty-five years of age or older and providing an effective date and retroactive applicability.

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 89.
```

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Klemme, Bell and Sunderbruch. H.J. 164.

Feb. 09 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to peace officer status for investigators of the department of inspections and appeals. (See Cmte. Bill HF 308)

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 89.
Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 164.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 88

By Boggess.

A bill for an act providing a defense in an action for misappropriation of a trade sector

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 89.
Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Kettering and Parmenter. H.J. 164.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 89

By Wise, Kreiman, Reynolds, Witt, Bukta, Richardson, Mertz, Myers, Frevert, Thomas, Cohoon and Larkin.

A bill for an act relating to the state funding level for the instructional support system.

```
Jan. 14 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 89.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 90

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of free hunting licenses for antlerless deer, providing for the disposition of harvested deer meat to public institutions, and providing a penalty and for the Act's repeal.

```
Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 108.
Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Klemme and Scherrman. H.J. 164.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 91

By Whitead, Warnstadt, Reynolds, Kreiman, Frevert, Mascher, Cohoon, Foege, Jochum, Mundie, Scherrman, Shoultz, Thomas, Falck, Richardson, Dotzler, Larkin, Drees, Myers, Mertz, May, Huser and Davis.

A bill for an act providing for legal assistance for pro se domestic abuse complainants in contempt proceedings where the defendant is represented by counsel, and making ∂n appropriation.

```
Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 108.

Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Raecker and Shoultz. H.J. 177.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to the use of blaze orange apparel by hunters and fur harvesters and subjecting violators to a penalty.

```
Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 108.

Jan. 20 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Garman and May. H.J. 164.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 93

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to the possession or control of adulterated or improperly labeled articles and eliminating controlled substances from inclusion.

```
Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 109.

Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Davis and Parmenter. H.J. 177.

*** * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 94

By Larson

A bill for an act to provide for the imposition of a life sentence for adults who manufacture and deliver methamphetamine or amphetamine to a minor.

```
    Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 109.
    Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Baudler, Kreiman, Larson and Myers. H.J. 170.
    Feb. 10 99 Fiscal note. HCS.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 95

By Drake.

A bill for an act providing for representation of township trustees by county attorneys.

```
    Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J 109.
    Feb. 16 99 Fiscal note. HCS.
    Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Reynolds and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 500.
    **** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the updating and provision of certain information regard 3 an adopted child.

```
Jan.
       19
           99
                Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 109.
                Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Kreiman and Lord. H.J. 177.
Jan.
       25
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 97

By Carroll.

A bill for an act increasing compensation for grand jurors and petit jurors.

```
Jan.
       19
           99
                Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 109.
                Subcommittee, Sukup, Barry and Ford. H.J. 177.
Jan.
       25
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 98

By Wise, Mascher and Bukta.

A bill for an act relating to the postsecondary enrollment options Act and making an appropriation for the reimbursement of school districts for their postsecond. y enrollment options costs.

```
Jan.
       19 99
                Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 109.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 99

By Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to alternative forms of identification to be attached to a petition in an action for seeking a name change. (See Cmte. Bill HF 714)

```
Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 109.
Jan.
       25
                Subcommittee, Kettering, Holveck and Millage. H.J. 177.
Jan.
           99
Mar.
       31
           99
                Withdrawn. H.J. 980.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 100

By Brauns, Weidman, Baudler and Davis.

99

A bill for an act relating to the revocation or suspension of a law enforcement officer's certification. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Jan.
                Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 110.
```

Subcommittee, Brauns, Bradley, Cataldo, Davis and O'Brien. H.J. 195 Jan. 27 99

```
Feb.
       10
           99
               Committee report H J 331
Feb.
       10
           99
               Recommended passage H J 331
Feb.
       18
           99
               Amendment H 1015 filed H J 389.
Feb.
      23
           99
               Amendment H 1028 filed H J 415
Feb.
      24
           99
              Amendment H 1015 withdrawn H J 421
Feb.
      24
           99
               Amendment H 1028 adopted H J 422
Feb.
      24
           99
              Passed House, ayes 97, nays none HJ 422
Feb.
      24
           99
               Immediate message HJ 423
Feb.
      24
           99
               Explanation of vote HJ 434
Feb.
      24
           99
               Message from House SJ 380
Feb.
      24
           99
               Read first time, referred to State Government S J 380
Feb.
      25
           99
               Subcommittee, Maddox, Deluhery and Lamberti S J 408
Apr.
      01
           99
               Committee report SJ 912
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 912
Apr.
      01
      08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 1020
Apr.
Apr.
      13
           99
               Deferred S.J. 1080
               Amendment S 3356 filed S J 1095
Apr.
      13
           99
Apr.
      13
           99
               Amendment S 3356 adopted S J 1095
Apr.
      13
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none SJ 1095
      13
               Immediate message SJ 1097
Apr.
           99
Apr.
      13
           99
               Message from Senate H J 1253
      13
Apr.
           99
               Senate amendment H 1591 filed HJ 1260
Apr.
      19
           99
               House concurred H 1591 H J 1387
Apr.
      19
           99
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none HJ 1388
      19
Apr.
           99
               Immediate message H J 1394
               Message from House SJ 1194
Apr.
      19
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled HJ 1644
Apr.
      23
           99
Apr.
      23
           99
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1644
Apr.
      23
               Signed by President H J 1644
           99
Apr.
      23
           99
               Sent to Governor HJ 1644
               Signed by Governor H J 1781
Apr.
      27
           99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of a person designated as an attorney in fact under a durable power of attorney for health care relative to HIV-related testing

```
Jan. 19 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H J 110
Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Kreiman and Lord H J. 177

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Carroll, Blodgett and Murphy H J 122
```

H.F. 102

By Alons.

A bill for an act providing an exemption from the sales and use taxes for clothing, including certain footwear

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 121.
Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Doderer and Lord. H.J. 219.
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****
```

By Blodgett.

A bill for an act relating to the operating location of licensed excursion gambling boar-

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 121.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 104

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to children in the custody of the department of human services who have been placed in the same licensed foster home for twelve months or more.

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 121.
Feb. 02 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Boddicker and Burnett. H.J. 230.
* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 105

By Rayhons.

A bill for an act prohibiting the scheduling of extracurricular activities after a certain hour on Wednesday evenings and providing an applicability date.

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 121.
Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Grundberg, Hansen and Kreiman. H.J. 480.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 106

By Bukta.

A bill for an act relating to the elements to be considered by the court in awarding child support and in awarding support to either party to a judgment of dissolution, annulment, or separate maintenance.

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 121.

Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Boal and Reynolds. H.J. 177.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 107

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of special trucks from certain regulations.

```
    Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J 122.
    Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Welter, Arnold and Drees H J 170.
    ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Carroll

A bill for an act relating to service of notice of assessment in condemnation proceedings.

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government H J. 122

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Richardson and Weidman H J. 501

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 109

By Brunkhorst

A bill for an act relating to, and making appropriations for, early elementary education programs in public school districts, and providing an effective date

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Education H J 122

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 110

By Cormack

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of clothing and wearing apparel from the sales and use taxes

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J. 122.

Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Doderer and Lord H J. 219.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 111

By Myers.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption from the sales, services, and use taxes of the gross receipts from the sale, furnishing, or service of gas, electricity, and heat, and of fuel used for heating of residential-type dwellings and including an applicability date provision.

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J 122.

Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Myers H J 219.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 112

By Gipp.

A bill for an act relating to the provision of municipal services to annexed territory of a providing for the Act's applicability

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 122.
```

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Arnold, Eddie, Fallon and Richardson \leftarrow 586

Mar. 16 99 Committee report. H.J. 698.

Mar. 16 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H J. 698.

Mar. 16 99 Committee amendment H 1094 filed. H J 700.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1322 filed, H.J. 955.

Mar. 31 99 Amendment H. 1333 filed H.J. 1008.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Local Government. H.J. 1050.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 113

By Gipp.

A bill for an act relating to mandatory disclosures in certain political telephone communications, and applying a penalty. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2527)

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 122.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Arnold, Chiodo, Jager, Jochum, O'Brien Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 195.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 114

By Corbett, Rayhons, Greiner, Van Fossen, Welter, Johnson, Teig, Dra Sunderbruch, Brauns, Boggess, Tyrrell, Holmes, Lord, Larson, Nelson, Barry, Bradi Gipp, Hahn, Sukup, Thomson, Rants and Metcalf.

A bill for an act relating to civil actions by limiting the use of evidence regarding failure to wear a safety belt; limiting damages; providing immunity due to misus, failure to maintain, or alteration of a product; eliminating joint and several liabilities, limiting the admissibility of expert testimony; eliminating restrictions at different requirements regarding the disclosure of psychological test material; and including applicability provision.

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J 123.
```

Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Chapman and Millage. H.J. 177.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 115

By Jacobs.

A bill for an act relating to the award of a contract for a public improvement by a Gity or the governing body of a city utility. Effective 7-1-99

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 123.
```

Feb. 22 99 Committee report. H.J. 402.

Feb. 22 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 402.

Mar. 18 99 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 734.

```
Mar.
       18
            99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 751.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 772.
Mar.
       22
            99
Apr.
       07
            99
                Explanation of vote. H.J 1144.
Mar.
       18
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 741.
                Message from House. S.J. 681.
Mar.
       18
            99
Mar.
       18
                Read first time, referred to Local Government. S.J. 681.
            99
Mar.
       23
            99
                Subcommittee, Gaskill, Bartz and McCov. S.J. 738.
Apr.
       01
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 910.
                Recommended passage, S.J. 910.
Apr.
       01
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1020.
Apr.
       08
            99
                Passed Senate, aves 49, nays none. S.J. 1219.
       20
            99
Apr.
       20
            99
                Immediate message, SJ 1221.
Apr.
Apr.
       20
            99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1499.
       29
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
            99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
            99
Apr.
       29
            99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Sent to Governor H.J. 1919.
                Signed by Governor H J. 2175.
May
       18
            99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to written summaries of proposed constitutional amendments or of certain other public measures and including effective date and applicability date provisions.

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 123.

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H.J. 195.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 117

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to increasing the penalty for eluding or attempting to elude an official law enforcement vehicle. (See Cmte. Bill HF 209)

```
Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 123.

Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Baudler, Davis and Parmenter. H.J. 170.

Feb. 22 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 397.

* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 118

By Rants, Nelson and Barry.

A bill for an act relating to the manufacture or delivery of methamphetamine, placing restrictions on bail, and providing penalties.

HBH-42

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

Jan. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 123.

Jan. 21 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Baudler, Kreiman, Larson and Myers. H 170.

Feb. 16 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 119

By Boddicker.

A bill for an act relating to the use of a check or other instrument in committing the crime of theft, and making a penalty applicable.

Jan. 21 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 166.

Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Millage and Parmenter. H.J. 177.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 120

By Cormack and Sukup.

A bill for an act limiting the number of terms a person may serve as Iowa secretary et agriculture and providing applicability and effective date provisions.

Jan. 21 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 167.

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Connors, Jager, Taylor and Van Engelenhoven H.J. 195.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 121

By Garman and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation of judicial magistrates.

Jan. 21 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 167.

Jan. 25 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 177.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 122

By Richardson.

A bill for an act relating to the content on the face of commercial driver's licenses.

Jan. 21 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 167.

Jan. 26 99 Subcommittee, Rayhons, Blodgett and Larkin. H.J. 188.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 123

By Garman and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to the offense of operating a watercraft while intoxicated and providing penalties and other related matters (See Cmte Bill HF 693)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Jan 21 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 167

Jan 25 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Jager and Kreiman H J 178

Mar 11 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Jager, Baudler and Kreiman H J 641
```

H.F. 124

By Bradley, Bukta, Sunderbruch and Davis

A bill for an act concerning employment rights of fire fighters under civil service who are elected as officers in certain professional fire fighter organizations, and providing an effective date

```
    Jan. 21 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations H J 167
    Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, Dolecheck, Connors and Horbach H J 213
    **** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 125

By Siegrist and Davis

A bill for an act relating to straight party voting in elections

```
Jan
      21
           99
               Introduced, referred to State Government H J 167
Jan.
               Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and
      27
           99
               Revnolds HJ 195
Feb.
      16
           99
               Committee report HJ 367
Feb.
      16
           99
               Recommended passage H J 367
               Rereferred to State Government H J 1050
Apr
      06
           99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F 126

By Jacobs

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa public employees' retirement system by permitting the purchase of service credit for employment in an eligible Canadian governmental entity

```
Jan 21 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 167

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 127

By Jenkins, Houser, Carroll and Witt

A bill for an act relating to reimbursement, payment, and coverage by the state for damages involving individuals providing foster home, guardian, or conservator services and providing an effective date (See Cmte Bill HF 311)

HBH-44

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

Jan. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 172. Feb. 02 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Kreiman and Lord. H.J. 230. ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 128

By Brauns.

A bill for an act relating to an order of child support for the provision e^{τ} postsecondary education subsidy to a child who suffers from a learning disability $e^{-\tau}$ physical or mental disability.

Jan. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 172.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 129

By Nelson.

A bill for an act providing a method for determination of a newly formed commun school district's area education agency affiliation.

Jan. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 173.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 130

By Brauns.

A bill for an act relating to the retention of a consulting civil engineer to serve as county engineer.

Jan. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 173.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Huser and Weidman. H.J. 501.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 131

By Gipp.

A bill for an act providing for the approval of applications for permits to construanimal feeding operation structures associated with confinement feeding operations.

Jan. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 173.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 132

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to carrying or transporting a rifle. (See Cmte. Bill HF 414)

```
Jan. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 173.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Davis and Myers. H.J. 195.

Mar. 16 99 Withdrawn, H.J. 693.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 133

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to use of a professional designation by an audiologist.

Jan. 25 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 173.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 134

By Dotzler and Foege.

A bill for an act relating to interest on rental deposits being held by landlords.

```
Jan. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 173.
```

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Huser and Weidman. H.J. 501.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 135

By Mundie.

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation of franchise tax revenue to cities and counties.

```
Jan. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 173.
```

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Klemme and Mundie. H.J. 501.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 136

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the criminal offenses that require registration as provided in the sex offender registry law and providing an effective date. Effective 4-14-99.

```
Jan. 26 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 179.
```

Feb. 02 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

Feb. 02 99 Message from House. S.J. 191.

Feb. 02 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 191.

Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Angelo, Dvorsky and Tinsman. S.J. 209.

Feb. 23 99 Committee report. S.J. 369.

Feb. 23 99 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 369.

Feb. 23 99 Committee amendment S. 3018 filed. S.J. 369.

Feb. 01 99 Passed House, ayes 78, nays 22. H.J. 217.

Feb. 01 99 Immediate message. H.J. 218.

```
Mar
      94
           99
               Committee amendment S 3018 adopted SJ 761
Mar
      24
               Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none S.J. 761
           99
Mar
      30
           99
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
Mar
      24
           99
               Immediate message SJ 765
               Message from Senate H J 822
Mar
      24
           99
Mar
      24
           99
               Senate amendment H 1205 filed H J 852
               House concurred H 1205 H J 1013
Apr
      01
           99
Apr
               Passed House, aves 97, navs none H J 1013
      01
           99
Apr
      05
           99
               Explanation of vote H J 1043
Apr
      01
           99
               Immediate message H J 1014
               Message from House SJ 918
Apr
      05
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1204
Apr
      12
           99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1204
      12
           99
Apr
Apr
      12
           99
               Signed by President H J 1204
      12
           99
               Sent to Governor H.J. 1204
Apr
               Signed by Governor H J 1324
Apr
      14
           99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 137

By O'Brien

A bill for an act providing for the per diem compensation and necessary travel at actual expenses of members of boards, committees, commissions, and councils

```
Jan 26 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 179

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 138

By Whitead, Warnstadt, Bukta, Scherrman, Taylor, Dotzler, Frevert and Drees

A bill for an act establishing toll-free telephone service for the general assembly ard providing funding

```
Jan 26 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 179
Jan 27 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Brauns, Metcalf, Taylor and Whitead H J 195
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 139

By Burnett

A bill for an act increasing the membership of the advisory board to the Leopold center for sustainable agriculture

```
Jan 26 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 180
Feb 15 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Huseman and Scherrman H J 351
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Metcalf

A bill for an act relating to the operation of insurance companies in this state by providing for the management of certain types of insurer, and the rights and duties of insurance companies under certain policies issued in this state.

```
Jan. 26 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 180
Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Holveck and Jenkins. H.J. 195.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 141

By Rants

A bill for an act relating to payments from the remedial account of the Iowa comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund to governmental subdivisions for costs of corrective actions taken due to certain releases from underground storage tanks and allowing the Iowa comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund board to seek reimbursement from responsible parties for expenses incurred by governmental subdivisions for costs of corrective actions taken due to certain releases from underground storage tanks. (See Cmte. Bill HF 442)

```
Jan. 26 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H J 180
Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Alons and Witt H J. 219
Apr. 29 99 Withdrawn. H J. 1887.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 142

By Whitead, Warnstadt and Klemme.

A bill for an act relating to tip-up fishing in the waters of the Missouri and Big Sioux rivers and subjecting violators to an existing penalty

```
Jan. 26 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J 180.

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Brauns, Bell and Klemme. H J. 195.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 143

By Heaton and Brauns.

A bill for an act relating to coaching endorsement and authorization requirements.

```
Jan. 26 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H J. 180
* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 144

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of moneys held in trust for a participan and the certified school to career program. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Jan. 26 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 180.
```

Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, Cohoon and Nelson. H.J. 361.

Mar. 02 99 Committee report. H.J. 524.

Mar. 02 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 524.

Mar. 15 99 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 662.

Mar. 16 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 694.

Mar. 15 99 Immediate message. H.J. 665.

Mar. 15 99 Message from House. S.J. 600.

Mar. 15 99 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 600.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Boettger, Redwine and Shearer, S.J. 683.

Mar. 29 99 Committee report. S.J. 842.

Mar. 29 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 842.

Apr. 05 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 924.

Apr. 06 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 974.

Apr. 05 99 Immediate message. S.J. 926.

Apr. 05 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1031.

Apr. 12 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1204.

Apr. 12 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1204.

Apr. 12 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1204.

Apr. 12 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1204.

Apr. 14 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1324.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 145

By Richardson.

A bill for an act requiring that the clerk of the district court, prior to the filing or a nonstatutory lien, confirm that notice has been given to required parties.

```
Jan. 26 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 181.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Chapman and Larson. H.J. 195.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 146

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of the state percent of growth for purposes of the state school foundation program, and providing an applicability date. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Jan. 26 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 182.
```

Jan. 26 99 Rule suspended. H.J. 182.

Jan. 26 99 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 183.

Jan. 26 99 Immediate message. H.J. 183. Jan. 26 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 187.

Jan. 27 99 Message from House. S.J. 145.

Jan. 27 99 Attached to companion SF 49 on Senate calendar. S.J. 146.

```
99
                Substituted for SF 49 S J. 153.
Jan.
      27
Jan.
      27
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none S J 153
Jan.
      27
           99
               Immediate message SJ 155.
                Message from Senate H J. 199
Jan.
      28
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H J 228.
Feb.
      02
           99
                Signed by Speaker HJ 228.
Feb.
      02
           99
               Signed by President H.J. 228.
Feb.
      02
           99
Feb.
      02
           99
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 228
Feb.
           99
               Signed by Governor H J. 264
      04
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan.

By Education

26 99

A bill for an act providing additional funding for certain school districts that have either decreasing or increasing enrollments by extending the regular program district cost guarantee and by providing on-time funding, making an appropriation, and providing effective and applicability dates. Effective 2-4-99.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar H J 185.
Jan.
       26
           99
                Rule suspended H.J 185
Jan.
       26
           99
                Point of order raised invoked rule 32 to refer bill to committee on
                appropriations H J. 185
Jan.
       26
           99
                Speaker ruled point well taken HJ 186
Jan.
       26
           99
                Motion to suspend rules for immediate consideration H.J 186
Jan.
       26
                Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H J. 186
           99
Jan.
       26
           99
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays 2. H.J. 186.
Jan.
      26
           99
                Immediate message HJ 187
Jan.
      27
           99
                Message from House SJ 145
Jan.
      27
           99
                Attached to companion SF 50 on Senate calendar S.J. 146
Jan.
      27
                Substituted for SF 50 SJ 154.
           99
Jan.
      27
                Passed Senate, aves 49, nays none. S.J. 155
           99
Jan.
      27
                Immediate message SJ. 155
           99
Jan.
      28
           99
                Message from Senate H.J 199
Feb.
      02
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J 228
Feb.
      02
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H J. 228
Feb.
      02
                Signed by President, H.J. 228
           99
Feb.
      02
                Sent to Governor HJ 228.
           99
                Signed by Governor H.J 264
Feb.
      04
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 148

By Weidman, Boddicker, Eddie, Dolecheck, Baudler, Hahn, Drake, Sunderbruch, Johnson, Davis and Klemme.

A bill for an act relating to taking or possession of certain migratory birds

```
Jan.
      27
           99
                Introduced, referred to Natural Resources H J. 191
Feb.
      02
           99
                Subcommittee, Weidman, Dotzler and Sunderbruch. H.J 230
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Grundberg.

A bill for an act relating to juror compensation.

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 191.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Jager and Shoultz. H.J. 196

Feb. 11 99 Fiscal note, HCS

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 150

By Reynolds, Holveck, Dotzler, Mertz, Thomas, Kreiman, Falck, Warnstadt, Ba \imath , Mundie, Fallon, Weigel, Jacobs and Kettering.

A bill for an act relating to creating a main street investments loan program for the preservation of historical buildings within central business districts and making appropriation.

Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 191.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 151

By Whitead.

A bill for an act relating to payments from the remedial account of the Icura comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund to government a subdivisions for costs of corrective actions taken due to certain releases from underground storage tanks.

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 191.
```

Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Alons and Witt. H.J. 219.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 152

By Taylor and Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to civil service coverage for police officers and fire fighters.

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 192.
```

Jan. 28 99 Subcommittee, Dolecheck, Falck and Horbach. H.J. 213.

H.F. 153

By Mundie and Kettering.

A bill for an act relating to the operation, regulation, and equipment of watercraft, and subjecting violators to a penalty.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 192.
```

Feb. 02 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Klemme and Mundie. H.J. 230.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 154

By Doderer.

A bill for an act defining domestic abuse to include acts of harassment, and permitting the issuance of no-contact orders for acts of harassment in domestic abuse circumstances.

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 192.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Doderer and Larson. H.J. 196.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 155

By Bradley.

A bill for an act relating to hospital clinical privileges of a physician assistant or advanced registered nurse practitioner.

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 192.
```

Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee. Brauns, Bradley, Cataldo, Chiodo and Davis. H.J. 219.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 156

By Murphy.

A bill for an act relating to the development and implementation of a citizenship grade point average by the board of directors of a school district.

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 192.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 157

By Houser.

A bill for an act to change the penalty applicable to unlawful possession of methamphetamine.

```
Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 192.
```

Jan. 27 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Baudler, Kreiman, Larson and Myers. H.J. 196.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 158

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of political party.

Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 193.

Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum : d Reynolds. H.J. 219.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 159

By Foege, Wise, Kreiman, Reynolds, Mertz, Frevert, Myers, Thomas, Cohoon, La⁷ and Bukta.

A bill for an act providing supplementary weighting for determining enrollment school districts involved in district to district, or district to community college, sharprograms, and providing an effective date.

Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 193.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 160

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to school corporation bond issuance elections and authorischool corporations to impose an income surtax to partially fund certain bonds providing a property tax credit, and providing for the Act's applicability.

Jan. 27 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means, H.J. 193.

Feb. 01 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Richardson. H.J. 220.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 161

By Ford.

A bill for an act to extend the jurisdiction of the juvenile court to include adoption and termination of parental rights proceedings.

Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 198.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 162

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to the time of possession of deer venison and subjecting violators to an existing penalty. (See Cmte. Bill HF 658)

Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 198.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Weidman, Brauns and Dotzler. H.J. 501.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Wise, Heaton, Reynolds, Larkin, Greiner, Cohoon and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to counties included in the mid-America port commission.

```
Jan.
      28
           99
                Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 198.
Mar
      01
           99
                Subcommittee, Hahn, Brauns and Reynolds. H.J. 501.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 623.
Mar.
      10
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 623.
```

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Local Government, H.J. 1050. Apr. 07 99 Withdrawn, H.J. 1114.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 164

Jan.

By Judiciary.

28 99

A bill for an act concerning the open meetings statute by permitting the awarding of appellate attorney fees for a successful action involving the statute. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 199.
Feb.
       04
           99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Feb.
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3. H.J. 325.
       10
           99
Feb.
       10
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 328.
Feb.
       10
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 328.
                Message from House. S.J. 267.
Feb.
       10
           99
Feb.
       10
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 267.
           99
Feb.
                Subcommittee, Miller, Fraise and McKean, S.J. 315.
      16
           99
Mar.
                Committee report. S.J. 466.
      02
           99
Mar
      02
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 466.
Mar
      23
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 734.
           99
Mar.
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
      30
           99
Mar.
                Immediate message. S.J. 736.
      23
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 795.
Mar.
      23
           99
Mar.
      30
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H J. 949.
Mar.
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 949.
      30
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 949.
Mar.
      30
           99
Mar.
      30
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 949.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1021.
Mar.
      31
           99
```

H.F. 165

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act including the preparation or compounding of a controlled substance for one's own use within the definition of manufacturing a controlled substance, and providing an effective date. Effective 4-29-99.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Jan
      28
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 199.
           99
Feb.
      03
                Fiscal note, HCS.
           99
```

```
Feb.
            99
       03
                 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 238.
Feb.
       03
            99
                 Immediate message. H.J. 239.
Feb.
       03
            99
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 248.
Feb.
       04
            99
                 Message from House, S.J. 211.
Feb.
       04
                 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 211.
            99
Feb.
       09
            99
                 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Boettger and Horn. S.J. 246.
Mar.
       24
            99
                 Committee report. S.J. 785.
Mar.
                 Recommended passage. S.J. 785.
       24
            99
                 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.
Apr.
       08
            99
            99
                 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 3. S.J. 1079.
Apr.
       13
       13
            99
                 Immediate message. S.J. 1081.
Apr.
Apr.
       13
            99
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 1215.
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1781.
       27
                 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1781.
            99
Apr.
                 Signed by President. H.J. 1781.
Apr.
       27
            99
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1781.
       29
            99
                 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1917.
Apr.
```

By Grundberg, Martin, Heaton, Brauns, Davis, Sunderbruch, Cormack, Johnsen, Houser, Myers, Witt, Chapman, Foege, Holveck and Barry.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costs for mental health treatment services. (See Cmte. Bill HF 401)

```
Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 211.
Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Grundberg, Foege and Martin. H.J. 250.
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****
```

H.F. 167

By Alons, Jenkins, Hoffman, Barry, Witt, Weigel, Johnson, Eddie, Drees, Falck, Hatte, Mertz, Myers, Huseman, Rants, Whitead, Kettering, Klemme, Richardson, Shoultz and Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to telecommunications services which may be provided by a city utility and including effective date and retroactive applicability provisions.

```
Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 211.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Alons, Carroll, Richardson and Whitead. H.J.

501.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 168

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the date of the annual sale of parcels with delinquent property taxes and providing an effective and applicability date. (Formerly HF 48)

```
28
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 211.
Jan.
           99
Feb.
       01
           99
                Amendments H. 1002, H. 1003 filed, H.J. 224.
Feb.
       08
           99
                Amendment H. 1003 withdrawn, H.J. 281.
      08
                Amendment H. 1002 withdrawn, H.J. 281.
Feb.
           99
           99
                SF 53 substituted, H.J. 281.
Feb.
      08
Feb.
      08
           99
                Withdrawn, H.J. 282.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Burnett.

A bill for an act providing that a prevailing property owner or aggrieved taxpayer in a property tax challenge may recover reasonable attorney fees from the taxing bodies involved in the appeal.

```
Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 211.
Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Osterhaus. H.J. 257.
Apr. 13 99 Fiscal note. HCS.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 170

By Doderer, Boddicker, Murphy, Myers, Reynolds, Witt and Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of certified professional midwives, establishing the board of professional midwife examiners, and prohibiting the use of the title certified professional midwife without a license.

```
Jan. 28 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 211.

Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Carroll and Reynolds. H.J. 250.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 171

By Burnett, Mascher, Shoultz, Fallon, Parmenter, Ford, Holveck, Doderer, Chapman and Myers.

A bill for an act prohibiting discriminatory practices based upon a person's sexual orientation.

```
Feb. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 216.
Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Chapman and Jager. H.J. 319.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****
```

H.F. 172

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to adoption procedural requirements including those related to investigations, reports, and counseling. Effective 7-1-99.

Apr.

Apr. Apr.

Apr.

29 99

29 99

29

99

Feh 0199 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 216. Feb. 09 99 Passed House, aves 94, navs none. H.J. 313. Feb. 09 99 Immediate message. H.J. 314. Feb. 09 99 Message from House, S.J. 238. Feb. 09 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 238. Subcommittee, Boettger, Lamberti and McCov. S.J. 246. Feb. 09 99 Mar. 31 99 Committee report. S.J. 896. Mar. 31 99 Recommended passage, S.J. 896. Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1020. 08 99 Apr. Apr. 15 99 Amendment S. 3401 filed, S.J. 1174. 20 99 Amendment S. 3401 adopted. S.J. 1201. Apr. 20 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1202. Apr. 20 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1205. Apr. 20 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 1453. Apr. Apr. 20 99 Senate amendment H. 1703 filed, H.J. 1504. House concurred H. 1703, H.J. 1521. Apr. 21 99 Apr. Passed House, ayes 55, nays 43. H.J. 1521. 21 99 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Boddicker. H.J. 1524 Apr. 21 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed, H.J. 1525. 21 99 Apr. Apr. 21 99 Asked & received unanimous consent to reconsider H. 1703. H.J. 19 5 21 99 Amendment H. 1732 filed, H.J. 1525. Apr. Amendment H. 1732 adopted, H.J. 1525. 21 99 Apr. Apr. 21 99 House concurred H. 1703, as amended. H.J. 1525. Apr. 21 99 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1525. Apr. 21 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1586. 21 99 Immediate message, H.J. 1526. Apr. 21 99 Message from House, with amendment S. 3455. S.J. 1249. Apr. Apr. 26 99 Senate refused to concur S. 3455. S.J. 1286. Immediate message, S.J. 1286. Apr. 26 99 26 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1657. Apr. 27 99 House insisted. H.J. 1758. Apr. 27 99 House conference committee appointed Boddicker, Larson, Davis, Apr. Kreiman and Foege. H.J. 1758. Immediate message. H.J. 1758. Apr. 27 99 Apr. 27 99 Message from House. S.J. 1328. Senate conference committee appointed Boettger, Lamberti, Mi'i r, Apr. 27 99 McCoy and Hammond. S.J. 1329. 28 99 Conference committee report. H.J. 1822. Apr. Conference committee report adopted. H.J. 1823. 28 99 Apr. 28 99 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 1823. Apr. Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865. 28 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1866. Apr. Apr. 28 99 Immediate message, H.J. 1824. Message from House. S.J. 1360. Apr. 28 99 99 Conference committee report filed. S.J. 1376. Apr. 28 Apr. 28 99 Conference committee report adopted. S.J. 1376. 28 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1377. Apr. 28 99 Immediate message, S.J. 1383. Apr. 29 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1872.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.

Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

```
Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.

May 18 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2175.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to the granting of visitation rights to a biological parent or grandparent in an adoption proceeding.

```
Feb. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 216.
Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Lord and Murphy. H.J. 250.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 174

By Greiner.

A bill for an act prohibiting packers from executing contracts for the marketing of livestock after being found liable of a breach of contract, and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 225.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 175

By Wise, Cohoon, Nelson, Larkin, Heaton, Stevens, Falck, Thomas, Foege, Warnstadt and Bukta.

A bill for an act relating to accountability for student achievement in employability skills, making appropriations, and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 225.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 176

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to the reimbursement of fees and expenses associated with the state medical examiner's performance of certain duties relating to a death that affects the public interest.

```
Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 225.
Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Jager, Arnold and Taylor. H.J. 257.
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 177

By Larson, Connors, Jager and Sunderbruch.

A bill for an act relating to veterans' benefits, veterans preference, veterans' claims -id providing a penalty

Feb 02 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 226

Feb 04 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Connors, Houser, Jacobs and O'Brien H J 25

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 178

By Wise and Mascher

A bill for an act relating to school district transportation of students participating γ open enrollment

Feb 02 99 Introduced, referred to Education H J 226

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 179

By Doderer

A bill for an act providing for a 08 blood alcohol concentration standard for operatiwhile intoxicated offenses

Feb 02 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 226

Feb 09 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Doderer and Raecker H J 319

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 180

By Fallon

A bill for an act establishing daylight saving time as the official time in this star throughout the year

Feb 02 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 226 **** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 181

By Richardson and Larkin

A bill for an act to increase the penalty applicable to lascivious acts with a child

Feb 02 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 226

Feb 08 99 Subcommittee, Raecker, Chapman and Thomson HJ 290

Feb 24 99 Fiscal note HCS

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 182

By Judiciary

A bill for an act expanding the criminal code definition of serious injury to include certain injuries to children Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb
      02
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 226
               Fiscal note HCS
Feh
      11
           qq
Feh
      16
           qq
               Passed House, aves 94, navs none HJ 359
          99
               Immediate message HJ 360
Feh
      16
Feb
      16
           99
               Message from House S J 320
Feb.
      16
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S.J. 320
               Subcommittee, Hammond, Boettger and Miller S J 408
Feb.
      25
           99
               Committee report SJ 674
Mar
      17
           99
Mar
      17
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 674
               Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none S J 731
Mar
      23
           99
Mar
      30
          99
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
Mar
      23
           99
               Immediate message SJ 732
Mar
      23
           99
               Message from Senate H J 793
Mar
      30
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 949
               Signed by Speaker HJ 949
Mar
      30
          99
Mar
      30
          99
               Signed by President H J 949
Mar.
      30
          99
               Sent to Governor HJ 949
               Signed by Governor H J 1043
      01
           99
Apr.
```

H.F 183

By Doderer

A bill for an act relating to special services provided to a foster child who is a candidate for adoption or who is adopted

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb 02 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H J 227
Feb 03 99 Subcommittee, Boal, Bukta and Lord H J 250
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F 184

By Brauns

A bill for an act relating to mileage reimbursement for county supervisors

```
Feb.
               Introduced, referred to Local Government H J 227
      02
          99
Feb.
      25
          99
              Amendment H 1035 filed H J 484
              Subcommittee, Brauns, Huser and Weidman H J 520
Mar
      02
          99
              Committee report HJ 592
Mar
      09
          99
Mar
      09
          99
               Recommended amendment, passage H J 592
Mar.
      09
              Committee amendment H 1058 filed H J 594
          99
               Referred to Local Government H J 1051
Apr
      06
          99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 185

By Brauns and Klemme

A bill for an act relating to the operation of motorboats on artificial lakes and provid $\,\,$ g an effective date. (See Cmte. Bill HF 697)

Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 227.

Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Brauns, Klemme and Richardson. H.J. 290.

Mar. 09 99 Amendment H. 1061 filed. H.J. 594.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 186

By Brauns.

A bill for an act relating to school district plans for student access to school break programs.

Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 227.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 187

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costs aubstance abuse treatment services.

Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 227.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Metcalf, Doderer and Hoffman. H.J. 257.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 188

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act concerning employer payment to an injured employee for participation in a vocational rehabilitation or other training program.

Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 227.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Horbach, Dotzler and Hoffman. H.J. 257.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 189

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to the continuation of group health care coverage by retir d governmental employees.

Feb. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 227.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Chiodo and Jacobs. H.J. 257.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Davis.

A bill for an act restricting the awarding of child visitation rights to a parent convicted of murder in the first degree of the other parent. (See Cmte. Bill HF 633)

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 235.
Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Davis, Hahn and Kreiman. H.J. 257.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 191

By Garman.

A bill for an act relating to the time period for continuation of insurance coverage under a group policy after the date such coverage would have ended because of termination of employment or membership.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 235.
Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Chiodo and Jacobs. H.J. 257.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 192

By Garman.

A bill for an act relating to the age of personal watercraft operators, subjecting violators to a penalty, and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 235.
Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Klemme and Mundie. H.J. 290.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 193

By Garman and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to the operational control of the state medical examiner.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 236.
Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Holmes, Jager, Metcalf, O'Brien and Whitead. H.J.
250
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****
```

H.F. 194

By Brauns, Bell, Bradley and Rayhons.

A bill for an act relating to coverage under a policy or contract providing for third-party payment or prepayment of health or medical expenses by providing coverage for costs associated with equipment, supplies, and education for the treatment of diabetes.

Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 236. Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Doderer and Metcalf. H.J. 257. **** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 195

By Witt.

A bill for an act relating to award eligibility based upon employment for national board for professional teaching standards registration and certification, and including $+\alpha$ effective date and an applicability provision.

Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 236.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 196

By Witt.

A bill for an act relating to tax exemption requirements for pollution-control property

Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 236. Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Cormack, Brunkhorst and Witt. H.J. 339.

H.F. 197

By Witt.

A bill for an act relating to the preservation of the Iowa state capitol.

Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 236.
 Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Brauns, Chiodo, Connors and Jager. H.J. 250.
 **** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 198

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to minimum wage requirements.

Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 236. Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Horbach, Falck and Hoffman. H.J. 257. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 199

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of aircraft under the state sales, services, and use taxes. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar HJ 237
      03
           99
Fah
           qq
               Fiscal note HCS
      10
Feb
      23
           99
               Amendments H 1029, H 1030 filed, H J 416
Feb
      24
           99
               Amendment H 1029 withdrawn H J 428
               Amendment H 1030 adopted H J 429
Feb
      24
           99
Feb
      24
           99
               Deferred retained on calendar H.J. 429
               Amendment H 1054 filed H J 593
Mar
           99
      09
Mar
      16
           99
               Amendment H 1054 adopted H J 690
Mar
      16
           99
               Amendment H 1030 out of order H J 690
           99
               Passed House aves 95, navs 1 H J 690
Mar
      16
           qq
               Immediate message H J 691
Mar
      16
Mar
           99
               Explanation of vote H.J. 693
      16
Mar
      17
           99
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar
      16
           99
               Message from House S.J. 649
               Read first time, referred to Ways & Means S J 649
Mar
      16
           99
           99
               Subcommittee, Lamberti, Johnson and Soukup, S.J. 684
Mar
      18
Mar
      24
           99
               Committee report S.J. 787
Mar
      24
          99
               Recommended passage SJ 788
               Amendment S 3257 filed SJ 946
Apr
      06
          99
          99
               Amendment S 3362 filed S J 1121
Apr
      14
      22
          99
               Amendments S 3257, S 3362 withdrawn SJ 1273
Apr
      22
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 48, navs 1 S J 1273
Apr
      26
          99
               Explanation of vote S.J. 1298
Apr
Apr
      22
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1275
      22
          99
               Message from Senate HJ 1636
Apr
      29
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr
          99
Apr
      29
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1919
Apr
      29
          99
               Signed by President H J 1919
Apr
      29
          99
               Sent to Governor H J 1919
               Signed by Governor H J 2175
May
      24
          99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 200

By Rayhons

01

99

A bill for an act relating to special registration plates for motor vehicles Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb
      03
           99
               Introduced, referred to Transportation H J 237
               Subcommittee, Rayhons, Huser and Van Engelenhoven HJ 250
Feb
      03
           99
Feb
      17
           99
               Committee report HJ 379
Feb
      17
               Recommended amendment, passage H J 379
           99
Feb
      17
           99
               Committee amendment H 1014 filed H J 379
Feb
               Committee amendment H 1014 adopted H J 433
      24
           99
Feh
      24
           99
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none HJ 433
Feb
      24
           99
               Immediate message H J 434
Feb
      24
           99
               Message from House S J 380
Feb
               Read first time, referred to Transportation S J 380
      24
          99
Feb
               Subcommittee, Judge, Drake and Jensen S J 408
      25
          99
Mar
      01
           99
               Committee report SJ 436
Mar
```

Recommended passage SJ 436

```
Mar. 22 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1. S.J. 701.
Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
```

Mar. 22 99 Immediate message. S.J. 702.

Mar. 22 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 772.

Mar. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 921.

Mar. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 921.

Mar. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 921. Mar. 29 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 921.

Mar. 30 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1021.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 201

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to prohibiting certain acts involving changes to a resident -1 consumer's telecommunications services or telecommunications provider and provider γ penalties.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 237.
Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Raecker, Chapman and Johnson. H.J. 257.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 202

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to child day care provider education.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 237.
```

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Boal, Barry and Foege. H.J. 258.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 203

By Bradley, Connors and Sunderbruch.

A bill for an act relating to the licensure or regulation of alarm system, bad enforcement, private investigative, or private security businesses, and providing a penalty. (See Cmte. Bill HF 310)

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 237.
```

Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Cataldo, Connors, Davis and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 250.

Mar. 01 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 498.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 204

By Martin, Chiodo, Myers, Sukup, Brunkhorst, Ford, Kreiman, Jochum, Doderer, Dix, Thomson, Shoultz, Warnstadt, Foege, Schrader, Witt, Garman, Nelson, Gipp. Chapman, Klemme, Holmes, Grundberg, Boggess, Falck, Murphy, Richardson,

Thomas, Cataldo, Holveck, Mascher, O'Brien, Fallon, Metcalf, Raecker, Houser, Parmenter, Kuhn, Weigel, Drees. Osterhaus and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to cigarettes and tobacco products by prohibiting that such products be given away and by prohibiting giving of other items as part of a sale of such cigarettes and tobacco products and making penalties applicable.

```
Feb. 03 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 240.
```

Feb. 03 99 Subcommittee, Martin, Brauns, Chiodo, Connors and Houser. H.J. 250.

Mar. 03 99 Committee report. H.J. 549.

Mar. 03 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 549.

Mar. 03 99 Committee amendment H. 1045 filed. H.J. 550.

Apr. 06 99 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 1051.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 205

By Carroll.

A bill for an act concerning persons serving as locally elected governmental officials and the removal of certain retirement disincentives to such service.

Feb. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 255.

Feb. 17 99 Committee report. H.J. 379.

Feb. 17 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 379.

Feb. 17 99 Pursuant to Rule 31.7, H.J. 379.

Feb. 17 99 Referred to State Government. H.J. 379.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 206

By Dix.

· A bill for an act prohibiting reading while driving a vehicle and providing a penalty.

Feb. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 255.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Weidman, Brauns and Thomas. H.J. 258.

Feb. 16 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 207

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to the exclusion of certain transfers from real estate disclosure requirements. (See Cmte. Bill HF 446)

Feb. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 255.

Feb. 04 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Holmes and Weigel. H.J. 258.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Arnold, Dolecheck, Reynolds, Kreiman and Davis.

A bill for an act establishing a southern Iowa development and conservation authority, specifying membership, powers, and duties, creating a southern Iowa development and conservation fund, and providing for other properly related matters. Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb.
       04
           99
                Introduced, referred to Agriculture, H.J. 255.
                Subcommittee, Teig, Baudler and Parmenter H.J. 290.
Feb
       08
           99
Feb
                Committee report. H J. 388.
       18
           99
Feb.
       18
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 388.
Feb.
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H J. 420
       24
           99
Feb.
       24
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 421.
Feb.
       24
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 434.
Feb.
       24
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 380.
Feb
       24
           99
                Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment ⊱ J
                381.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Committee report, S.J. 467.
Mar
      02
           99
                Recommended passage S.J. 467.
                Deferred, S.J. 731.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J 930.
Apr
      06
           99
Apr.
      06
           99
                Immediate message, S.J 932.
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1061.
Apr.
      06
       13
          99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H J. 1256.
Apr
       13
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1256.
Apr
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1256.
Apr.
       13
Apr.
       13
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1256
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1381.
           99
Apr.
       15
```

H F. 209

By Judiciary.

99

22

Feb.

A bill for an act relating to increasing the penalty for eluding or attempting to elude an official law enforcement vehicle (Formerly HF 117) Effective 7-1-99.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb
      05
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 261.
Feb
      09
           99
                Amendments H. 1006, H. 1007 filed. H.J. 322.
                Amendments H. 1008, H. 1009 filed. H.J. 323.
Feb.
      09
           99`
                Amendments H. 1010, H. 1011, H. 1012 filed, H.J. 367.
Feh
       16
           99
Feb.
      22
                Amendment H. 1009 lost. H.J. 394.
           99
                Amendment H. 1012 adopted. H.J. 394.
Feb.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1007 lost. H.J. 395.
Feb.
      22
           99
Feb.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1008 withdrawn, H.J. 395.
Feb.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1006 lost. H.J. 395.
                Amendment H. 1019 filed. H.J. 396
Feb.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1019 adopted, H.J. 396.
Feb.
      22
           99
Feb.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1010 lost, H.J. 396.
Feb.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1011 withdrawn. H.J. 396.
```

Passed House, ayes 78, nays 16. H.J. 397.

```
Feb.
       23
           99
                Explanation of vote HJ 409
                Immediate message, H J. 397.
Feb.
       22
           99
Feb.
       23
                Fiscal note, HCS.
           99
       23
                Message from House SJ. 358
Feb.
           99
Feb.
       23
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary, S.J. 358
Feb.
       25
           99
                Subcommittee, McKibben, Lamberti and McCoy S J 408.
Mar.
       03
           99
                Committee report SJ. 496
Mar.
       03
                Recommended passage, S.J. 496.
           99
Mar.
       18
           99
                Amendment S 3102 filed, SJ 697.
Mar.
       22
           99
                Amendment S 3102 adopted S.J. 700.
Mar.
       22
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1. S.J. 701.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote S.J. 873.
Mar.
       22
           99
                Immediate message SJ, 702
Mar.
       23
           99
                Message from Senate H J. 779.
Mar.
       22
           99
               Senate amendment H 1148 filed. H.J. 776.
Apr.
       01
           99
               House concurred H 1148. H J. 1012
Apr.
       01
           99
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 5 H J 1012.
               Explanation of vote H J 1043.
Apr.
       05
           99
Apr.
      01
           99
               Immediate message HJ 1014
       05
               Message from House SJ 918
Apr.
           99
       13
               Reported correctly enrolled H J. 1256
Apr.
           99
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1256
Apr.
       13
           99
               Signed by President H J 1256
Apr.
       13
           99
Apr.
       13
           99
               Sent to Governor HJ 1256
Apr.
       15
           99
               Signed by Governor H J. 1381
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 210

Feb.

By Judiciary.

05 99

A bill for an act relating to the exclusion of certain transactions under the business opportunities law and providing effective and retroactive applicability dates. Effective 4-29-99.

		, F
10	99	Motion to refer bill to committee on commerce and regulation H.J.
		326.
10	99	Motion failed to refer bill to committee on commerce and regulation
		H.J. 327
10	99	Passed House, ayes 96, nays none HJ. 327
10	99	Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Weigel. H.J. 328
10	99	Explanation of vote H J 328
11	99	Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn H J 336
15	99	Message from House S.J 298
15	99	Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J 298
18	99	Subcommittee, Redfern, Angelo and Horn S J. 344
30	99	Committee report. S J 870
30	99	Recommended passage. S J 870.
08	99	Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.
20	99	Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S.J. 1205.
	10 10 10 11 15 15 18 30 30 08	10 99 10 99 10 99 10 99 11 99 15 99 15 99 18 99 30 99 30 99 08 99

Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 261

Apr. 20 99 Immediate message SJ. 1209.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

```
Apr.
       20
            99
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 1453.
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1781.
       27
                 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1781.
            99
Apr.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1781.
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1781.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1917.
       29
Apr.
            99
```

H.F. 211

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to notification requirements associated with the perfection of mechanics' liens by a person furnishing labor or materials to a subcontractor, of diproviding an effective date.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 261.
Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 319.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 212

By Huser, Gipp, Thomas, Falck, Sunderbruch, Teig and Jager.

A bill for an act relating to townships and township officers and the powers and du sof township trustees relating to budgets and finances.

```
Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 261.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Alons and Huser. H.J. 501.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

Mar. 08 00 Withdrawn. H.J. 626.
```

H.F. 213

By Richardson.

A bill for an act specifying lighting equipment for snowplows, regulating snowpl w operations, and making penalties applicable.

```
Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 262.
Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Bukta and Garman. H.J. 290.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 214

By O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to making technology adopted and purchased by a school district under the school improvement technology program available to students of accredited nonpublic schools.

```
Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 262.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Larson, Osterhaus, Thomson, Tyrrell, Dolecheck, Sunderbruch, Lord, Boal, Thomas, Davis, Brunkhorst, Welter, Baudler, Bell and Mundie.

A bill for an act relating to drug and alcohol testing of students by schools. (See Cmte. Bill HF 499)

Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 262.

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Davis, Kreiman, Larson and Myers. H.J. 320.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 216

By Weigel.

A bill for an act delaying the required dates for certification of manure applicators, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 262.

Mar. 18 99 Withdrawn, H J 744.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 217

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum fine for knowingly trespassing on the property of another person.

Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 262.

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, Baudler and Holveck H.J. 320.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 218

By Barry.

A bill for an act creating a loess hills preservation and development alliance, providing for its responsibilities, and providing for other properly related matters, and providing an applicability date. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 7, effective 7-1-2000.

Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 262.

Feb. 09 99 Rereferred to Local Government. H.J. 317.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Brauns, Fallon, Huser and Weidman. H.J. 501.

Mar. 02 99 Committee report. H J. 525.

Mar. 02 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 525.

Mar. 02 99 Committee amendment H. 1044 filed. H.J. 525.

Mar. 03 99 Amendments H. 1047, H. 1048 filed. H.J. 550.

```
99
               Amendments H 1050, H 1052 filed H J 562
Mar
      04
Mar
           99
               Amendments H 1047, H 1048 withdrawn H J 606
      10
Mar
      10
           99
               Amendment H 1052 lost H J 606
Mar
      10
           99
               Amendment H 1050 withdrawn HJ 606
Mar
      10
           99
               Committee amendment H 1044 adopted H J 607
Mar
      10
           99
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none HJ 607
Mar
      10
           99
               Immediate message HJ 608
Mar
      11
           99
               Message from House SJ 567
               Attached to similar SF 315 on Senate calendar SJ 569
Mar
      11
           99
Mar
      24
           99
               Amendment S 3143 filed SJ 788
Mar
      25
           99
               Amendment S 3169 filed S J 817
Mar
      29
           99
               Substituted for SF 315 SJ 825
Mar
      29
           99
               Deferred SJ 825
               Amendment S 3170 filed S J 829
Mar
      29
          99
               Amendments S 3177, S 3180 filed SJ 844
Mar
      29
           99
Mar
      31
           99
               Amendment S 3212 filed S J 900
          99
      07
               Amendment S 3301 filed S J 1000
Apr
               Amendment S 3180 lost SJ 1043
Apr
      12
           99
               Deferred SJ 1043
Apr
      12
          99
               Amendment S 3435 filed S J 1200
      19
           99
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendments S 3212, S 3169, S 3170, S 3177 withdrawn S J 12
Apr
Apr
      21
          99
               Ruled out of order S 3301 SJ 1233
               Amendments S 3435, S 3143 adopted SJ 1233
Apr
      21
           99
      21
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 1234
Apr
      21
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1234
Apr
Apr
      21
          99
               Message from Senate H J 1506
               Senate amendment H 1727 filed HJ 1590
Apr
      21
           99
          99
               House concurred H 1727 H J 1649
      26
Apr
      26
          99
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none HJ 1649
Apr
      26
          99
               Immediate message HJ 1651
Apr
          99
               Message from House SJ 1287
Apr
      26
Apr
      29
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
      29
          99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1919
Apr
               Signed by President H J 1919
      29
          99
Apr
Apr
      29
          99
               Sent to Governor H J 1919
      12
          99
               Signed by Governor H J 2175
May
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 219

By Scherrman and Frevert

A bill for an act relating to confinement feeding operations by providing for the siting of certain operations, imposing requirements relating to construction permits, and making penalties applicable

```
Feb 05 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 263

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 220

By Scherrman

A bill for an act suspending the assessment imposed on the sale of porcine animals based on market prices

```
Feb 05 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 263

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F 221

By Thomas

A bill for an act providing for the equalization of the regular physical plant and equipment levy, and making an appropriation

```
Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 263
Feb 17 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Dix and Wise H J 373
Mar 29 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Millage, Dix and Mascher H J 922

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 222

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to crime victim rights Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb.
       05
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 263
Feb.
       11
           99
               Fiscal note HCS
Feb.
       11
           99
               Passed House, aves 94, navs none H J 337
Feb.
           99
               Explanation of vote HJ 349
       15
Feb.
      11
           99
               Immediate message HJ 338
Feb.
      15
           99
               Message from House SJ 299
Feb.
      15
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary SJ 299
Feb.
      18
           99
               Subcommittee, Maddox, Dvorsky and McKibben S J 344
Mar
      02
               Committee report S J 466
           99
Mar.
      02
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 466
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 705
Mar.
      22
           99
Mar.
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
      30
           99
Mar.
               Immediate message SJ 709
      22
           99
Mar.
      23
               Message from Senate H J 779
           99
Mar
      30
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 949
Mar
      30
           99
               Signed by Speaker H J 949
Mar.
      30
           99
               Signed by President H J 949
Mar.
      30
           99
               Sent to Governor HJ 949
Mar.
               Signed by Governor H J 1021
      31
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 223

By Brunkhorst and Dix

A bill for an act relating to pipelines, interstate natural gas pipelines, and hazardous liquid pipelines, and the restoration of agricultural lands, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective date (See Cmte Bill HF 447)

```
Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 263. Feb. 09 99 Rereferred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 317. Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Jenkins and Weigel. H.J. 320.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Dix.

A bill for an act relating to qualifications and terms of commissioners and v^{\dagger} e management and operation of certain public hospitals. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 263.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Alons and Mundie. H.J. 501.

Feb. 22 99 Committee report. H.J. 403.
```

Feb. 22 99 Committee report. H.J. 403. Feb. 22 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 403.

Mar. 03 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 531.

Mar. 03 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 543.

Mar. 03 99 Immediate message. H.J. 531.

Mar. 03 99 Message from House. S.J. 470.

Mar. 03 99 Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 470.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Kibbie and Schuerer. S.J. 577.

Mar. 15 99 Amendment S. 3064 filed. S.J. 618.

Mar. 17 99 Committee report. S.J. 675.

Mar. 17 99 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 675.

Mar. 17 99 Committee amendment S. 3096 filed. S.J. 675.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment S. 3127 filed. S.J. 745.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment S. 3127 adopted. S.J. 745.

Mar. 23 99 Committee amendment S. 3096 as amended, adopted. S.J. 745.

Mar. 23 99 Ruled out of order S. 3064. S.J. 745.

Mar. 23 $99 \cdot Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 745.$

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.

Mar. 23 99 Immediate message. S.J. 749.

Mar. 24 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 818.

Mar. 24 99 Senate amendment H. 1195 filed. H.J. 852.

Apr. 01 99 House concurred H. 1195. H.J. 1018.

Apr. 01 99 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1018.

Apr. 01 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1020.

Apr. 05 99 Message from House. S.J. 918.

Apr. 14 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1324.

Apr. 14 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1324.

Apr. 14 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1324.

Apr. 14 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1324.

Apr. 16 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1443.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 225

By Dix.

A bill for an act relating to regulations adopted by local authorities regulating the turning of vehicles at and between intersections.

```
Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 263.
```

Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Cohoon, Heaton and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 290.

Feb. 16 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 226

By Dolecheck and Richardson.

A bill for an act establishing an on-site sewage disposal system assistance program and revolving fund and making an appropriation. (See Cmte. Bill HF 618)

```
Feb. 05 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 264.
```

Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, Klemme, Alons and Richardson. H.J. 329.

Apr. 29 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 1887.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 227

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act relating to the retention of identification cards of persons while in premises licensed for the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages.

```
Feb. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 266.
```

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Ford and Raecker. H.J. 320.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Thomson, Davis and Kreiman. H.J. 130.

H.F. 228

By Wise, Nelson, Foege, Warnstadt, Mascher, Thomas, Falck and Stevens.

A bill for an act relating to the calculation of a member's average covered wage for purposes of determining retirement benefits under the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

```
Feb. 08 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 266.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 229

By Witt.

A bill for an act exempting the seller of a portable water device or assembly from the requirements and the penalties of the consumer fraud law.

```
Feb. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 267.
```

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Jager and Shoultz. H.J. 320.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Witt, Boddicker and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to certain alleged violations of no-contact orders in domestabuse cases.

Feb. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 267.

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Doderer and Millage H J 320.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 231

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to directory assistance for state government telephone numbers.

Feb. 08 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H J. 267.

Feb. 08 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Brauns, Metcalf, Taylor and Whitead. H.J 291
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 232

By Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to refunds of unexpired vehicle registration fees.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 293
Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Huser and Weidman. H.J. 329.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 233

By Frevert and Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act providing for accessibility requirements for church elevators and providing an effective date.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 293.

Feb. 09 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, O'Brien and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 320.

Feb. 23 99 Committee report. H.J. 415.

Feb. 23 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 415.

Feb. 23 99 Committee amendment H. 1027 filed. H.J. 415.

Mar. 11 99 Amendment H. 1075 filed. H.J. 647.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to State Government. H.J. 1051.

Apr. 06 99 Withdrawn, H.J. 1062.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 234

By Jacobs and Huser.

A bill for an act limiting the liability of the state and political subdivisions of the state for certain losses caused by the failure of computer software or a device containing a computer processor.

```
Feh
       ng.
           qq
                Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 294.
Feb
       ΛQ
           qq
                Subcommittee, Jacobs, Houser and Taylor, H.J. 320.
Mar
           gg
       11
                Committee report, H.J. 645.
Mar.
           99
       11
                Recommended passage, H.J. 645.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Passed House, ayes 90, navs 6, H.J. 785.
                Explanation of vote HJ. 848.
Mar.
       24
           99
           99
Mar
       30
                Explanation of vote H.J. 948.
Mar
       93
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 790
Mar
       23
           99
                Message from House SJ, 749.
Mar
       23
           99
                Read first time, referred to State Government, S.J. 749.
Mar
       29
           99
                Subcommittee, Kibbie, King and Lundby S.J. 841.
Mar
       30
           99
                Committee report S.J. 872
Mar.
       30
           qq
                Recommended passage S.J 872.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1020.
       08
           99
Apr.
                Amendment S 3342 filed, S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       13
           99
```

H.F. 235

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act authorizing the juvenile court, when specified conditions are met, to enter an ex parte order to perform a medically relevant test to determine whether an illegal drug is present in a child's body

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 294.
Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Shoultz and Thomson. H.J. 339.

* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 236

By Rants.

A bill for an act providing a credit to retailers for timely filing state sales tax returns and depositing state sales tax collected

```
Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 294.
Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Chapman and Hoffman. H.J. 339.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 237

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to the recording of trials before a magistrate. (See Cmte. Bill HF 716)

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 294.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Kreiman and Sukup. H.J. 339.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Larson, Kreiman and Sukup. H.J. 641.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 238

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act concerning bid submission requirements for state purchases mathrough competitive bidding.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 294.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

. H.F. 239

By Eddie.

A bill for an act providing supplementary weighting for whole grade sharing agreements between school districts, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 294.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 240

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to veterans of the United States armed forces, by changu ${\bf g}$ eligibility for veteran property tax exemptions.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 294.

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Larson and Myers. H.J. 411.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 241

By Burnett, Bell, Jochum, Myers, May, Larkin, Chapman, Taylor, O'Brien, Mascher, Richardson, Parmenter, Kuhn, Reynolds, Dotzler, Holveck, Connors, Warnstadt, Witt. Kreiman, Murphy, Whitead, Shoultz, Scherrman, Falck, Bukta, Foege, Chioco, Mundie, Ford, Stevens and Osterhaus.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costs tormental health and substance abuse treatment services.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 295.

H.F. 242

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to statutory corrections which may adjust language to reflect current practices, insert earlier omissions, delete redundancies and inaccuracies, delete temporary language, resolve inconsistencies and conflicts, update ongoing provisions, or remove ambiguities and providing effective dates and for retroactive applicability. Various effective dates, see bill

```
Feb.
       09
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 295
Feb.
       16
           99
                Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 358
Feb.
       16
           99
                Immediate message H.J. 359.
Feb.
       16
           99
                Message from House SJ. 320.
Feb.
       16
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 321.
Feb.
       25
           99
                Subcommittee, Hansen, Lamberti and McKibben S J 408.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Committee report, S.J. 786
Mar.
      24
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 786.
Mar.
      24
                Committee amendment S. 3147 filed. S.J. 786.
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1020.
Apr.
      08
           99
Apr.
       13
           99
                Committee amendment S 3147 adopted. S.J. 1097.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none. S J. 1098.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Immediate message. S J. 1099
Apr.
       13
           99
                Message from Senate, H J 1253.
                Senate amendment H 1590 filed. H.J 1260.
      13
           99
Apr.
Apr.
      19
           99
                House concurred H 1590 H J 1441
Apr.
      19
           99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H J. 1441.
       19
                Explanation of vote. H J 1443
Apr.
           99
Apr.
      28
           99
                Explanation of vote HJ 1865.
                Immediate message H J. 1442.
Apr.
      19
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 1194.
Apr.
      19
           99
Apr.
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled H J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker H J 1919
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by President H.J 1919
      29
                Sent to Governor H J 1919
Apr.
           99
May
      11
           99
                Signed by Governor H J 2175
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 243

By Welter.

A bill for an act increasing the speed limit on interstate highways.

```
Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 295.
Feb.
      09
           99
                Subcommittee, Blodgett, Larkin and Welter H.J. 329.
Feb.
       10
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
                Subcommittee reassigned, Johnson, Blodgett and Larkin. H.J. 167.
Feb.
      03
           00
Feb.
       11
           00
                Fiscal note. HCS.
```

H.F. 244

By O'Brien.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

A bill for an act relating to the deduction under state income taxes of interest on bonds or notes issued for the construction, expansion, or renovation of jails or prisons and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 295.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Kuhn. H.J. 339.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 245

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act providing for the identification of swine for purposes of providing payment to sellers by packers and making a penalty applicable.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J 295.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 246

By Larson.

A bill for an act defining certain acts as fraudulent and making penalties applicable

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 314.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Raecker, Doderer and Larson, H.J. 339.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 247

By Witt.

A bill for an act relating to the use of certain property owned by the department of transportation for green space purposes.

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 314.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Greiner, Klemme and Witt. H.J. 339.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 248

By Doderer, Jochum, Davis, Murphy, Myers and Scherrman.

A bill for an act providing a sales and use tax exemption for hospices

Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J 315.

Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Doderer and Hoffman. H.J. 339.

Feb. 24 99 Committee report, H.J. 440.

Feb. 24 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 440.

Mar. 01 99 Amendment H. 1038 filed. H.J. 506.

Mar. 02 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 16 99 Amendment H. 1098 filed. H.J. 700.

```
Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H J 1021.
Apr. 19 99 Amendment H 1098 withdrawn H J. 1394
```

Apr. 19 99 Amendment H 1038 adopted. H.J 1394

Apr. 19 99 SF 231 substituted H J. 1394

Apr. 19 99 Withdrawn H J 1397

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 249

By Arnold.

A bill for an act relating to the hunting area for persons with free deer and wild turkey hunting licenses.

```
Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources H.J. 315.
Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Klemme and Scherrman. H.J 329

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 250

By Larkin, Burnett, Huser, Dotzler, May, Mertz, O'Brien, Jager and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to county sheriffs' patrol vehicles.

```
Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 315
Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Jager, Cohoon and Weidman. H J. 339.
```

H.F. 251

By Larkin.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility for United States armed forces retired special motor vehicle license plates

```
Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 315.
Feb. 10 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Johnson and Warnstadt. H.J. 329
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 252

By Shoultz, Jochum, Osterhaus, Richardson and Frevert.

A bill for an act eliminating the deduction for federal income taxes paid and decreasing the tax rates under the individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision

```
Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H.J 315.
Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Jochum. H.J. 339

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Jacobs.

A bill for an act relating to the preservation of records held by financial institutions.

```
    Feb. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 315.
    Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Cataldo, Jacobs and Johnson. H.J. 339.
```

Feb. 15 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Jacobs, Cataldo and Johnson. H.J. 351.

Apr. 07 99 Withdrawn, H.J. 1115.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 254

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to the allocation of income of S corporations, partnership limited liability companies, sole proprietorships, and other business entities for to purpose of the state individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

```
Feb. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 324.
Feb. 11 99 Subcommittee, Larson, Raecker and Weigel. H.J. 340.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 255

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to visitation provisions between siblings under a custom order. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 333.
```

Feb. 17 99 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 371.

Feb. 17 99 Immediate message. H.J. 372.

Feb. 17 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 372. Feb. 18 99 Message from House. S.J. 335.

Feb. 18 99 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 335.

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Dvorsky, Miller and Veenstra. S.J. 368.

Apr. 01 99 Committee report. S.J. 909.

Apr. 01 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 909.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.

Apr. 20 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1207.

Apr. 20 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1209.

Apr. 20 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1453.

Apr. 28 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1866.

Apr. 28 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1866.

Apr. 28 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1866. Apr. 28 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1866.

May 11 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2175.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Bradley, Van Fossen and Witt

A bill for an act providing an individual and corporate tax credit for the acquisition of assistive technology or the modification of the workplace in order to assist persons with a disability in the workplace and including an effective and applicability date provision. (See Cmte. Bill HF 778)

```
      Feb.
      11
      99
      Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 333.

      Feb.
      23
      99
      Subcommittee, Lord, Boal and Jochum H.J. 411.

      ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 257

By Grundberg, Heaton, Johnson, Martin and Holveck.

A bill for an act relating to coverage for mental health services provided to state employees and including an applicability provision.

```
Feb. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 333
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 258

By Kreiman and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to the performance of community service work by criminal offenders, by providing for penalties for the falsification of records relating to community service work performed by certain offenders, and providing for the performance of a minimum number of hours of community service work by certain offenders.

```
Feb. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 334.
Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Davis and Kreiman. H.J. 384
*** ** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 259

By Richardson.

A bill for an act relating to the sharing of state sales tax revenues with school districts, cities, and counties and providing for property tax relief and technology and infrastructure funding and including an effective date provision

```
Feb. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H.J. 334.
Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Richardson. H.J. 361.
```

H.F. 260

By Bradley.

A bill for an act relating to the substitution of steel shot for lead shot for hunti- $\bar{\gamma}$ purposes

```
Feb. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources H.J. 334
Mar 01 99 Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, Baudler and Bell. H.J 501.
```

HF 261

By Gipp

A bill for an act establishing a drunk driving victim memorial sign program.

```
Feb
      11
               Introduced, referred to Transportation H.J 334.
Feb
      16
           99
               Subcommittee, Brauns, Huser and Johnson, H J 361.
Mar
      03
           99
               Committee report. H.J 549.
Mar
      03
               Recommended passage H.J 549.
           99
               Referred to Transportation H J. 1051.
Apr.
      06
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F 262

By Lord and Larson

A bill for an act establishing a tax credit against individual and corporate income fax liability for small business guaranty fees paid and including a retroactive applicability date provision (See Cmte. Bill HF 738) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2547)

```
Feb 11 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H J. 334
Feb 23 99 Subcommittee, Lord, Larson and Weigel. H.J 411
Mar 02 99 Fiscal note HCS.

*** ** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *** **
```

H.F. 263

By Holveck, Dotzler and Foege

A bill for an act relating to the termination of a rental agreement of a residential α a mobile home tenant.

```
Feb 11 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government H.J 334.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Alons and Reynolds. H.J. 501.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F 264

By Blodgett.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costs for treatment of bones or joints of the skeletal structure

Feb. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 335.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 265

By Burnett.

A bill for an act relating to local goals and regulations for outdoor light fixture efficiency.

Feb. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection H.J. 335.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Alons and Burnett H J. 384.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Brunkhorst, Alons and Greimann. H.J. 83.

H.F. 266

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing for a change in the composition requirement for nurses on the Iowa board of nursing examiners. (Formerly HSB 34)

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 344.

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.

Apr. 05 99 SF 99 substituted. H J. 1029

Apr. 05 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 1030.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 267

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to televising proceedings of the Iowa general assembly and providing funding.

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 344.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 268

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act relating to, and making an appropriation to, the department of education for allocation to low-performing schools.

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 344.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 269

By Greiner.

A bill for an act establishing an agricultural seed resolution board and procedures or resolving disputes regarding the performance of seeds, and providing for fees.

```
Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 345.
Feb. 22 99 Subcommittee, Horbach, Greiner and Mertz. H.J. 399.
* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 270

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an Iowa early intervention progrand making appropriations. (Formerly HSB 77) (See Cmte. Bill HF 743)

```
Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 345.
Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Garman and Wise. H.J. 373.
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 271

By Heaton.

A bill for an act providing for accessibility requirements for elevators and providing effective date.

```
Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 345.
Feb. 15 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Cataldo, Connors, Davis and Engelenhoven. H.J. 351.

*** * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 272

By Foege.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the state board of regents to support of initiative for the health and independence of elderly Iowans in the Iowa center +i aging at the state university of Iowa.

```
Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 345.
Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Hansen, Heaton and Mascher. H.J. 373.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 273

By Drake, Barry and O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the exemption of the sales of ski lift passes from the state sales and use taxes and including an effective date.

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 345.

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Chapman and Hoffman. H.J 411.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 274

By Garman.

A bill for an act relating to the medical care deduction when itemizing deductions under the state individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 345. Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Kuhn. H.J. 411. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 275

By Thomas and Falck.

A bill for an act establishing a local corrections infrastructure revolving fund program.

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 346.

Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Barry and Falck. H.J. 373.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****
Subcommittee reassigned, Garman, Barry and Bell, H.J. 91

H.F. 276

19 00

Jan.

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to landlords' and tenants' relations, by providing notice requirements, establishing a tenant's duty to properly maintain utility facilities, and providing for other properly related matters. (See Cmte. Bill HF 346)

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H J. 346.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 277

By Larkin.

A bill for an act abolishing the county compensation board.

Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H J. 346.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Connors and Welter. H.J 501.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 278

By Martin.

A bill for an act changing the name of care review committee to resident advoc \cdot \in committee. (See Cmte Bill HF 379)

```
Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 346.
Feb. 16 99 Subcommittee, Martin, Grundberg and Witt. H.J 361.
Mar. 10 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 611.
* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F 279

By Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of certain lost property.

```
Feb. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J 346.
Feb 18 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Doderer and Thomson H.J. 384.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 280

By Ford

A bill for an act relating to the allocation of forfeited property and establishing a $f(\ell)d$ for grants to law enforcement agencies.

```
Feb 15 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J 346
Feb 18 99 Subcommittee, Davis, Ford and Kettering H.J. 385.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F 281

Apr.

29 99

By State Government.

A bill for an act related to activities of bail enforcement agents that are exempt from state licensing requirements. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 355
Feb
           99
       16
                 Passed House, ayes 82, nays 2. H.J. 408.
Feb.
       23
           99
                 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Shoultz. H.J. 409.
Feb.
       23
           99
                 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. H.J. 427.
Feb.
           99
       24
Feb.
       24
           99
                 Message from House. S.J. 380.
                 Read first time, referred to State Government, S.J. 380.
Feb.
       24
           99
                Subcommittee, Lamberti, Fink and Sexton. S.J. 408.
Feb.
       25
           99
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 675.
Mar.
       17
Mar.
       17
           99
                 Recommended passage. S.J. 675.
                 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.
Apr.
       08
           99
                 Passed Senate, aves 45, nays none. S J. 1165.
           99
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99
                 Immediate message. S.J. 1166.
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1377.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J 1919.

```
May 10 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2175.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of a dissenting shareholder of a state bank. (See Cmte. Bill HF 445)

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 356.
Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Dix and Wise. H J. 374.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 283

By Garman.

A bill for an act relating to exemptions from vehicle registration requirements for travel trailers placed in storage

```
Feb.
       16
            99
                Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 356.
Feb.
       17
            99
                Subcommittee, Garman, Heaton and Thomas, H.J. 374.
Mar.
       03
           99
                Committee report H.J. 549.
Mar.
       03
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 550.
Mar.
       03
           99
                Amendment H. 1046 filed, H.J. 550.
Mar.
       09
           99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
                Referred to Transportation. H.J. 1051.
Apr.
      06
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 284

By Garman.

A bill for an act relating to the time limit when a taxpayer may receive a refund for erroneous property taxes paid and including an effective and applicability date provision. (See Cmte. Bill HF 535) (See Cmte. Bill HF 755)

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 356.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Alons and Huser. H.J. 502.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 285

By Richardson.

A bill for an act exempting the sale of children's clothing and footwear from the sales and use taxes.

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 356.
Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Richardson. H J. 411.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Martin.

A bill for an act providing for conditional employment pending the outcome background checks for health care facility employees. (See Cmte. Bill HF 678)

Feb 16 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 356
 Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Martin, Davis and Witt. H J. 374.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 287

By Frevert.

A bill for an act relating to the use of cellular telephones by certain law enforcem tofficers.

Feb 16 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J 356.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, Bell and Thomson. H.J 385 **** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 288

By Ford.

A bill for an act relating to foster care provisions involving placement orders, appellar eview, and parental liability.

Feb 16 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H J. 356.

Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Foege and Lord. H J 374.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 289

By Frevert

A bill for an act relating to practices involving the marketing of livestock by packers—v prohibiting price discrimination, requiring reporting, and providing criminal penalt—s and civil remedies (See Cmte. Bill HF 720)

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 357

Mar 01 99 Subcommittee, Klemme, Frevert, Johnson, Mundie and Teig. H J 502.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 290

By Greiner, Mundie, Drees, Alons, Boggess, Hahn, Schrader, Johnson, Falck, Dotzler, Mertz, May, Boddicker, Myers, Huseman, Houser, Thomas and Murphy.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle fuels, by providing for standards regulated by the department of agriculture and land stewardship, providing for the transportation, sale, and dispensing of oxygenated fuel, providing for tax revenues, and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 357.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 291

By Eddie.

A bill for an act relating to permit fees for certain advertising devices.

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 357. Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Brauns and Chiodo. H.J. 374. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 292

By Foege.

A bill for an act relating to coverage under a policy or contract providing for third-party payment or prepayment of health or medical expenses by requiring coverage for costs associated with the treatment of diabetes.

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 357.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 293

By Boggess.

A bill for an act providing for the administration of assessments collected by the Iowa sheep and wool promotion board. Effective 7-1-99.

Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 357.

Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Boggess, Kuhn and Welter. H.J. 374.

Mar. 02 99 Committee report. H.J. 524.

Mar. 02 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 524.

Mar. 10 99 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1. H.J. 608.

Mar. 10 99 Immediate message. H.J. 610.

Mar. 10 99 Message from House. S.J. 547.

Mar. 10 99 Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J. 548.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Miller, Kibbie and Veenstra. S.J. 661.

Mar. 25 99 Committee report. S.J. 814.

Mar. 25 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 814.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.

Apr. 12 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1041.

Apr. 12 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1044.

Apr. 12 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1182.

```
Apr.
       20
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1500.
                Signed by President, H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       20
           99
Apr.
       20
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1500.
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1640.
Apr.
       22
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Foege.

A bill for an act repealing the existing healthy and well kids in Iowa progress, providing health care coverage for children under an expanded medical assistance program, providing transition provisions, and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 357.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 295

By Davis.

A bill for an act relating to limitation of hability for services performed by critic incident stress management teams. (See Cmte. Bill HF 427) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2454)

```
Feb. 16 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 358.
Feb. 22 99 Subcommittee, Davis, Holveck and Thomson. H.J. 399.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 296

By Judiciary.

23 99

23 99

Apr.

Apr.

A bill for an act to restrict the posting of bond for the offense of felony stalking Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb.
       17
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 368.
Feb
                Fiscal note, HCS.
       24
            99
Feb.
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 427.
       24
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 434.
Feb.
       24
           99
Feb.
       24
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 381.
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 381.
Feb.
       24
           99
           99
                Subcommittee, Tinsman, Angelo and Dvorsky, S.J. 444.
Mar.
      02
Mar.
      17
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 674.
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 674.
Mar.
      17
Apr.
       08
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1177.
           99
Apr.
       19
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1179.
Apr.
       19
Apr.
       19
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1397.
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1644.
Apr.
       23
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1644.
Apr.
       23
           99
```

Signed by President. H.J. 1644.

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1644.

Apr 27 99 Signed by Governor H J 1781

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F 297

By Boddicker, Tyrrell, Klemme, Alons, Gipp, Siegrist, Johnson, Boal, Davis, Jager, Barry, Larson, Cormack, Weidman, Sunderbruch, Carroll, Eddie, Raecker and Van Fossen

A bill for an act relating to mediation services related to custody, visitation, and support of a child (See Cmte Bill HF 683)

Feb 17 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 368

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Chapman and Sukup H J 385

Mar 31 99 Withdrawn H J 1001 ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F 298

By Bradley, Van Fossen and Witt

A bill for an act making an appropriation for grants for independent living centers for persons with disabilities

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 368

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Heaton, Mertz and Nelson H J 543

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F 299

By Rayhons

A bill for an act relating to applications for motor vehicle registration and issuance of certificate of title Effective 7-1-99

Feb 17 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation H J 369

Feb 17 99 Subcommittee, Rayhons, Arnold and Warnstadt H J. 374

Feb. 24 99 Committee report H J 440

Feb. 24 99 Recommended passage H J 440

Mar 04 99 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none H J 554

Mar. 04 99 Immediate message H J 556

Mar. 08 99 Message from House S J 509

Mar 08 99 Read first time, referred to Transportation S J 509

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Sexton, Drake and Fraise S J 560

Mar. 10 99 Committee report S J 565

Mar 10 99 Recommended passage S J 565

Mar 23 99 Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none S J 735

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote S J 873

Mar 23 99 Immediate message SJ 736

Mar. 23 99 Message from Senate H J 795

Mar. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled H J 921

Mar. 29 99 Signed by Speaker H J 921

Mar. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 921. Mar. 29 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 921. Mar. 30 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1002.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 300

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to residency requirements for county, city, and school distrelective offices. (See Cmte. Bill HF 590)

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 369.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Arnold and Kuhn. H.J. 502.

Mar. 25 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 867.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 301

By Jenkins.

A bill for an act relating to driver's license reciprocity with other countries providing an effective date.

d

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 369.

Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Rayhons and Warnstadt. H.J. 3

H.F. 302

By Boggess.

A bill for an act providing that a county enterprise includes housing for persons who are elderly or persons with physical disabilities.

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 369.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Alons, Carroll and Fallon, H.J. 502.

Mar. 10 99 Amendment H. 1068 filed. H.J. 625.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 303

By Grundberg.

A bill for an act relating to overdue charges owed by a tenant for city utility α enterprise service.

Feb. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 369.

Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Holveck and Raecker. H.J. 385.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Doderer and Millage.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle drivers' compliance with orders or directions given by peace officers.

```
Feb. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 369.
Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Larkin, Blodgett and Chiodo. H.J. 374.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 305

By Burnett, Whitead, Jochum, Doderer and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to protective orders for domestic abuse. (See Cmte. Bill HF 713)

```
Feb. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 369.
Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Barry, Kreiman and Millage. H.J. 385.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 306

By Myers.

A bill for an act prohibiting the state department of transportation from selling certain information maintained by the department.

```
Feb. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 370.
Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Jager, Bukta and Welter. H.J. 374.
Mar. 11 99 Committee report. H J. 647.
```

Mar. 11 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 647.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Transportation. H.J. 1051.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 307

By Eddie.

A bill for an act relating to placement of political material on school property when the school is a polling place and making a penalty applicable.

```
    Feb. 17 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 370.
    Feb. 17 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H.J. 374.
    ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 308

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to peace officer status for investigators of the department $\,$ inspections and appeals $\,$ Effective 7-1-99 $\,$

```
Introduced, placed on calendar H J 370
Feb
      17
           99
               Amendment H 1031 filed H J 440
Feb
      24
           99
Mar
      03
           99
               Amendment H 1049 filed H J 550
Mar
      17
           99
               Amendment H 1031 adopted H J 713
Mar
      17
           99
               Amendment H 1049 out of order H J 713
Mar
      17
           99
               Passed House, aves 94, navs 1 H J 713
Mar
      18
           99
               Explanations of votes HJ 751
Mar
      17
           99
               Immediate message HJ 715
Mar
      17
           99
               Message from House SJ 669
Mar
      17
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 669
Mar
      23
           99
               Subcommittee, Angelo, Hammond and McKean S J 738
Mar
      30
           99
               Committee report S J 870
               Recommended passage SJ 870
Mar
      30
           99
Apr
      08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1020
Apr
      20
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 28, navs 20 S J 1202
      20
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1205
Apr
               Message from Senate H J 1453
Apr
      20
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled HJ 1722
Apr
      26
           99
      26
          99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1722
Apr
Apr
      26
           99
               Signed by President H J 1722
      26
           99
               Sent to Governor H J 1722
Apr
               Signed by Governor HJ 1866
      28
           99
Apr
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 309

By Heaton

A bill for an act relating to the allocation of profits from the sale of alcoholic liquors

```
Feb 17 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 370
Mar 03 99 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Falck and Gipp H J 543
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 310

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to the licensure or regulation of alarm system, bull enforcement, private investigative, or private security businesses, and providing a penalty and an effective date (Formerly HF 203)

```
Feb
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 380
      18
               Amendment H 1036 filed H J 484
Feb
      25
          99
Mar
      01
          99
               Amendment H 1036 adopted H J 497
               Passed House, ayes 74, nays 20 H J 498
Mar
          99
      01
               Explanations of votes HJ 516
Mar
      02
          99
Mar
      02
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 517
Mar
               Immediate message HJ 498
      01
          99
```

```
Mar.
       02
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 437.
Mar.
       02
           99
                Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 437.
Mar.
       02
           99
                Subcommittee, Lamberti, Fink and Sexton, S.J. 444.
           99
Apr.
       01
                Committee report S.J. 913.
       01
           99
Apr.
                Recommended passage, S.J. 913.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S J. 1020.
       08
           99
Apr.
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to reimbursement, payment, and coverage by the state for damages involving individuals providing foster home, guardian, or conservator services and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 237.13, s.s. 6, effective 4-23-99.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb.
       18
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 380.
Mar.
       01
            99
                Amendment H. 1040 filed. H.J. 506.
Mar.
       15
            99
                Amendment H 1040 lost H.J. 666.
Mar.
       15
            99
                Passed House, ayes 95, navs none. H.J. 666.
Mar.
       16
            99
                Explanations of votes. H.J 694.
Mar.
       15
            99
                Immediate message. H.J 668.
Mar.
       16
                Message from House. S.J. 620.
            99
Mar.
       16
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources, S.J. 620.
            99
                Subcommittee, Miller, Bartz and Hammond. S.J. 684.
Mar.
       18
            99
Mar.
       23
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 738.
Mar.
       23
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 739.
Apr.
       08
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.
Apr.
       12
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1043.
Apr.
       12
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1044.
Apr.
       12
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1182.
Apr.
       21
            99
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1586.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Signed by Speaker HJ. 1586.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Signed by President H J. 1586.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1586.
Apr.
       23
           99
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1722.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 312

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to regulation of the grain industry and providing for civil penalties. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb
       18
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 380.
Mar.
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 495.
       01
           99
Mar.
      02
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 516.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 517.
Mar.
      01
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 496.
```

Mar. 02 99 Message from House. S.J. 437.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

```
Mar
       02
           99
               Read first time, referred to Agriculture S J 437
               Subcommittee, Bartz, Black and Veenstra S J 505
Mar
       04
           99
Mar
       25
           99
               Committee report SJ 815
Mar
       25
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 815
       08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 1020
Apr
               Amendment S 3359 filed S J 1108
Apr
       13
           99
Apr
       20
           99
               Amendment S 3359 lost S J 1208
       20
               Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 3 S J 1209
           99
Apr
       20
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1209
Apr
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 1453
Apr
       20
       29
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr
       29
           99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1919
Apr
               Signed by President H J 1919
       29
           99
Apr
       29
           99
               Sent to Governor H J 1919
Apr
               Signed by Governor HJ 2175
May
       10
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 313

Feb

By Judiciary

18 99

A bill for an act creating the new criminal offense of disarming a peace officer ϵ adapterous weapon Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb
      23
           99
               Fiscal note HCS
      02
           99
               Passed House, aves 96, navs none HJ 512
Mar
Mar
      03
           99
               Explanations of votes HJ 543
Mar
      02
           99
               Immediate message HJ 513
               Message from House SJ 459
Mar
      02
           99
Mar
      02
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary SJ 459
               Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hammond and Maddox S J 661
           99
Mar
      17
               Committee report S J 786
Mar
      24
           99
Mar
      24
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 786
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1020
      08
           99
Apr
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none SJ 1049
Apr
      12
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1051
Apr
      12
               Message from Senate HJ 1188
      12
           99
Apr
      20
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled HJ 1500
Apr
               Signed by Speaker H J 1500
      20
           99
Apr
Apr
      20
           99
               Signed by President H J 1500
               Sent to Governor H J 1500
Apr
      20
           99
               Signed by Governor H J 1640
      21
           99
Apr
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar H J 380

HF 314

By Drake

A bill for an act relating to the sale of timber by a county conservation board (See Cmte Bill HF 696)

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 381.
```

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Drake, Richardson and Weidman. H.J. 502.

Mar. 23 99 Withdrawn, H.J. 803

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 315

By Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to the accrual of good conduct time by inmates sentenced to prison on certain felony offenses.

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 381.
```

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Doderer and Sunderbruch. H.J. 411.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 316

By Dix, Grundberg, Drake, Thomson, Houser, Boddicker, Heaton, Lord, Jacobs, Witt, Foege, Burnett, Mascher, Myers and Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility of certain disabled persons under the optional services coverage category of medical assistance. (See Cmte. Bill HF 586)

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 381.
```

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Witt, Grundberg and Lord. H.J. 411.

Mar. 04 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 317

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to the abolition of county compensation boards. (See Cmte. Bill HF 703)

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 381.
```

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Connors and Welter, H.J. 502.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 318

By Osterhaus and Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to the provision and consumption of alcohol and drugs by drivers of motor vehicles who are under the age of twenty-one by requiring investigations regarding the source of the alcohol and drugs, and providing a penalty when the driver is involved in an accident resulting in serious injury or death.

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 381.
```

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Kreiman and Raecker. H.J. 411.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Arnold.

A bill for an act relating to the hunting seasons for persons with free wild turkey hunting licenses.

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources H.J. 381.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Klemme and Scherrman H.J 502.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F 320

By Burnett.

A bill for an act providing for research regarding the production and marketing of industrial hemp

```
Feb 18 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J 381.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 321

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act requiring persons convicted of operating a motor vehicle wille intoxicated to perform community service

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 382.
Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Kreiman and Millage. H.J. 411

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F 322

Mar.

24 99

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to agricultural production, providing penalties, and providing an effective date. Effective 5-24-99.

Attached to similar SF 443 on Senate calendar. S.J. 785.

```
Feh
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 382
       18
            99
Mar.
            99
                Amendment H. 1100 filed, H.J. 700.
       16
Mar.
                Amendment H. 1168 filed. H.J. 815.
       23
            99
Mar.
            99
                Amendment H. 1168 adopted, H.J. 837
       24
                Amendment H 1100 out of order. H.J. 837.
Mar.
       24
            99
Mar.
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 837.
       24
            99
Mar.
      24
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.
           99
Mar.
      25
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 894.
Mar.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
      30
           99
Mar.
      24
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 838.
Mar
      24
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 774.
```

Mar. 24 99 Read first time, passed on file, S.J. 774.

```
Mar.
      25
           99
               Substituted for SF 443 as amended SJ 810.
Mar.
      25
           99
               Deferred, SJ 810
Apr.
           99
               Amendment S 3398 filed SJ 1174
       15
      20
          99
               Amendment S 3447 filed, S.J. 1230
Apr.
               Amendment S 3462 filed SJ 1253
Apr.
      21
          99
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment S 3398 withdrawn SJ 1257
Apr.
      22
          99
              Amendment S 3462 adopted SJ 1257
      22
               Amendment S 3447 as amended, adopted S J 1257
Apr.
          99
Apr.
      22
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none SJ 1258
Apr.
      22
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1258
Apr
      22
          99
               Message from Senate H J 1618
Apr.
      22
          99
               Senate amendment H 1791 filed HJ 1642
Apr.
      27
          99
               Amendments H 1845, H 1853 filed H J. 1785
Apr.
      28
          99
               Amendment H 1845 withdrawn HJ 1799
Apr.
      28
          99
               Amendment H 1853 adopted HJ 1800
      28
          99
               House concurred H 1791, as amended, H J 1800
Apr
      28
Apr.
          99
               Passed House, ayes 96, navs none HJ 1801
      28
Apr.
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 1866
Apr.
      28
          99
               Immediate message H J 1801
Apr.
      28
          99
               Message from House, with amendment S 3519 SJ 1350
Apr.
      28
          99
               Senate concurred S 3519 SJ 1350
Apr.
      28
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 1350
Apr.
      29
          99
              Explanation of vote S J 1430
Apr.
      28
          99
              Immediate message SJ 1351
Apr.
      28
          99
              Message from Senate H J 1807
Apr.
      29
          99
              Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
      29 99
Apr.
              Signed by Speaker H J 1919
Apr.
      29
              Signed by President H J 1919
          99
Apr.
      29
          99
              Sent to Governor HJ 1919
May
      24
          99
              Signed by Governor H J 2175
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Thomas and Davis

A bill for an act providing volunteer fire fighters and emergency medical services personnel with an individual income tax credit and providing effective and retroactive applicability dates

```
Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 382
Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Jochum H J 411
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 324

By Rants.

A bill for an act prohibiting the transmission of electronic mail which includes advertisements in certain circumstances and providing for monetary damages, criminal penalties, and other remedies (See Cmte Bill HF 448)

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation H.J. 382 Feb. 18 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Jacobs and Weigel, H.J. 385 Withdrawn, H.J 792. Mar 23 99 * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 325

By Kreiman

A bill for an act relating to review of and liability for certain health care treatment decisions.

Feb 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 382. 18

Mar. 09 99 Amendment H 1062 filed. H.J. 594.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F 326

By Foege.

A bill for an act regulating rent increases in mobile home parks.

Feb. Introduced, referred to Local Government, H J. 382. 18 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Alons and Reynolds. H.J. 502. Mar. 01 99 * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F 327

By Thomson and Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an Iowa battle flag commission, making an appropriation

Feb. 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J 383. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F 328

By Osterhaus.

A bill for an act establishing a pharmaceutical assistance and case management by pharmacists program for the elderly, providing for an appropriation, and providing a penalty.

Feb. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J 383. Subcommittee, Blodgett, Boal and Mertz, H.J. 411. Feb. 23 99 * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 329

By Burnett, Whitead, Jochum and Doderer.

A bill for an act prohibiting the demal of a claim for insurance coverage solely on the basis that such claim arises out of an act of domestic abuse.

```
Feb.
           99
                Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 391.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 330

By Commerce-Regulation

A bill for an act relating to the supervisory authority of the state banking division with regard to bank holding company acquisitions and the ability of state banks to make loans to any one person. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb.
      22
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 391.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 515.
Mar.
      03
           99
                Explanations of votes H.J. 543.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Immediate message H.J. 516
Mar.
      02
           99
                Message from House S J. 459.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Attached to companion SF 229 on Senate calendar, S.J. 464.
Mar.
           99
                Substituted for SF 229 S.J 481.
      03
Mar.
      03
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none. S.J. 482.
Mar.
      03
           99
                Immediate message S.J. 485
Mar.
      04
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J 554
Mar.
      17
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 724.
Mar.
      17
           99
                Signed by Speaker H.J 724.
Mar.
      17
           99
                Signed by President H.J. 724
Mar.
      17
           99
               Sent to Governor H.J 724
Mar.
      18
               Signed by Governor H.J. 751
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 331

Feb.

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to transfers of structured settlement payment rights for tort and workers' compensation claims, providing civil remedies, and an applicability date. (Formerly HSB 11)

* * * * * END ()F 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
22
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H J 391.
Mar.
      01
                Motion to refer to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 492.
           99
Mar.
      01
                Motion to refer lost H.J 493.
           99
Mar.
      01
           99
                Passed House, aves 90, nays 3. H.J. 493.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Explanations of votes H.J. 516.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Explanation of vote HJ 517
Mar.
                Message from House S.J 459.
      02
           99
Mar.
      02
                Read first time, referred to Commerce S.J 459.
           99
Mar.
                Subcommittee, Redwine. Hansen and Maddox. S.J. 577.
      11
           99
Apr.
      01
           99
                Committee report S.J 908
Apr.
      01
           99
                Recommended passage SJ. 908.
Apr.
      80
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.
           99
```

Feb

By Appropriations.

22 99

A bill for an act relating to energy conservation including making appropriations of petroleum overcharge funds. Effective 7-1-99.

Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 391

```
02
                Passed House, aves 97, navs none. H.J. 513.
Mar
           99
Mar.
       03
          .99
                Explanations of votes. H.J 543.
Mar
       02
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 513
Mar.
       02
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 459
Mar.
       02
           99
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations, S.J. 459.
Mar.
      08
           99
                Subcommittee, Freeman, Behn and Soukup. S.J. 518
Mar
           99
                Committee report, S.J. 578.
       11
                Recommended passage, S.J. 578.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J 728.
Mar.
       23
           99
Mar
                Explanation of vote. S J. 873
       30
           99
Mar
       23
           99
                Immediate message. S J. 729.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 793
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 921.
Mar.
       29
           99
Mar.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 921
Mar.
       29
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 921.
Mar
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 921.
       29
Mar.
       30
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1002.
           99
```

H.F. 333

By Warnstadt.

A bill for an act authorizing the use of automated enforcement systems to enforce certain traffic regulations, authorizing a surcharge, and making penalties applicable

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 392
Feb. 24 99 Subcommittee, Weidman, Eddie and Warnstadt. H.J. 435.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****
```

H.F. 334

By Cohoon and Larkin.

A bill for an act requesting the governor to issue annually a proclamation designating a "Bill of Rights Day". (See Cmte. Bill HF 2332)

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 392.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

Feb. 11 00 Subcommittee, Larkin, Brauns and Davis. H.J. 286.
```

H.F. 335

By Eddie.

A bill for an act relating to disposition and other requirements involving child in need of assistance adjudications in which the parent or guardian's drug or alcohol abuse is a material element

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H J 392
Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Boal and Kreiman H.J. 412.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 336

By Blodgett and Raecker

A bill for an act relating to individual and group accident and sickness insurance, nonprofit health service plans, health maintenance organizations, and Medicare supplemental insurance policies, by mandating coverage for anesthesia and certain hospital charges associated with the provision of dental care services. (See Cmte. Bill HF 754)

```
    Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 392.
    Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Hahn and Mertz. H J. 412.
    ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ******
```

H.F. 337

Apr.

29 99

By Economic Development

A bill for an act relating to the workforce development fund account and fees paid by community colleges and generated by the funding of new jobs training programs. Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb.
       22
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar H J 392
Mar.
       10
           99
                Passed House, aves 96, nays none. H J 609.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Immediate message HJ 610
Mar.
           99
       10
                Message from House SJ 548
Mar.
           99
                Read first time referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism
       10
                SJ_548
Mar.
      15
           99
                Subcommittee, Sexton, Judge and Rittmer. S J. 607
Apr.
      01
           99
                Committee report. S J 911
Apr.
      01
           99
                Recommended passage S.J 911
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J 1020.
      08
           99
Apr.
      27
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1318.
Apr.
      28
           99
                Explanation of vote. S J 1352
Apr.
      27
                Immediate message SJ 1320
           99
Apr.
      27
           99
               Message from Senate H J 1755
```

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker H J 1919 Apr. 29 Signed by President HJ 1919 99 Apr. Sent to Governor H J 1919 29 99 May Signed by Governor, H J 2175 26 99

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919

By Rants.

A bill for an act relating to the amount of the fee for an amendment to a certificate of limited partnership and an amendment to an application for registration of a fore ψ_i limited partnership.

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 392.
Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Dix and Doderer. H.J. 412.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Shey, Doderer and Holmes, H.J. 67.
```

H.F. 339

Feb.

By Mertz and Klemme.

22 99

A bill for an act extending the deadline for closing agricultural drainage wells a d making penalties applicable. Effective 7-1-99.

Introduced, referred to Agriculture, H.J. 393.

```
Feb.
       22
           99
                Subcommittee, Mertz, Klemme and Teig. H.J. 399.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 643.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Recommended passage, H.J. 643.
           99
                Passed House, ayes 95, navs none. H.J. 679.
Mar.
       16
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 750.
Mar.
       18
           99
Mar.
       16
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 682.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 633.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Read first time, referred to Agriculture, S.J. 633.
Mar
       17
           99
                Subcommittee, Sexton, Hedge and Soukup. S.J. 661.
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 697.
Mar.
       18
Mar.
       18
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 697.
       08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.
Apr.
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J 1155.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1157.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1359.
       15
           99
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1644.
       23
           99
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1644.
Apr.
       23
           99
       23
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1644.
Apr.
       23
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1644.
Apr.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1781.
       27
           99
Apr.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 340

By Fallon.

A bill for an act relating to farmland protection, city development and annexation, city and county land use planning, and state land use planning and providing an effective date.

Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 393.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 341

By Burnett.

A bill for an act relating to the release of confidential juvenile court records to schools regarding the possession, delivery, purchase, or attempt to purchase alcohol.

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 393.
Feb. 24 99 Subcommittee, Thomson, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 435.
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 342

By Mertz and Klemme.

A bill for an act relating to the drainage of land by constructing or reconstructing open or covered drains.

```
Feb. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 393.
Feb. 22 99 Subcommittee, Mertz, Klemme and Teig. H.J. 399.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 343

By Mertz and Klemme.

A bill for an act providing for the collection of moneys by a county board of supervisors arising out of the construction of a drainage improvement within a railroad right-of-way. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb.
       22
                Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 393.
           99
Feb.
       22
           99
                Subcommittee, Mertz, Klemme and Teig. H.J. 399.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Committee report. H.J 643
Mar.
      11
           99
                Recommended passage H.J. 643.
Mar.
       25
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none H.J. 858.
           99
Mar.
      30
           99
                Explanation of vote H J 948.
Mar.
      25
           99
                Immediate message. H J 859.
Mar.
      25
                Message from House S.J. 796.
           99
Mar.
      25
           99
                Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J. 796.
Mar.
      29
                Subcommittee, Shearer, Hedge and Zieman. S.J. 841.
           99
Mar.
      30
           99
                Committee report. S J. 869
Mar.
                Recommended passage. S.J. 869.
      30
           99
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.
      08
           99
Apr.
      20
           99
                Amendment S. 3444 filed S.J. 1221.
Apr.
      20
           99
                Amendment S. 3444 adopted. S.J. 1221.
Apr.
      20
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S.J. 1221.
           99
```

Apr. 20 99 Immediate message S.J. 1221. Apr. 20 99 Message from Senate H.J 1499.

Apr. 20 99 Senate amendment H 1716 filed. H.J. 1504.

Apr. 21 99 House concurred H 1716. H.J. 1519.

```
Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1519.
Apr.
       21
            99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865
Apr.
       28
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1917
Apr.
       21
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1522.
                Message from House, S.J. 1236.
       21
           99
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
       29
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1919
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2175.
       26
           99
May
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Transportation.

A bill for an act establishing a time limit for disallowance or reduction of motor vehicle warranty claims, relating to establishment of motor vehicle service or warrantal facilities, and making a penalty applicable. (Formerly HSB 114)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 405.
Feb.
       23
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1021
       01
           99
Apr.
                SF 149 substituted. H.J. 1034.
Apr
       05
           99
                Withdrawn, H J. 1036.
       05
          99
Apr.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 345

By Commerce-Regulation.

28 99

11

99

Apr.

May

A bill for an act relating to permissible fees to be charged for maintaining a demand deposit account with a line of credit. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb.
       23
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 405.
           99
                Passed House, ayes 89, nays 5. H.J. 494.
Mar.
       01
Mar.
       02
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 516.
Mar.
       02
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 517.
Mar.
      01
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 496.
                Message from House. S.J. 438.
Mar.
       02
           99
                Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 438.
Mar.
       02
           99
                Subcommittee, Schuerer, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 560.
Mar.
       10
           99
       25
                Committee report, S.J. 815.
Mar.
           99
Mar.
       25
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 815.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 8. S.J. 1007.
                Immediate message, S.J. 1009.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1162.
       08
           99
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1866.
Apr.
       28
           99
       28
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1866.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1866.
Apr.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1866.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2176.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to landlords' and tenants' relations, by providing notice requirements, establishing a tenant's duty to properly maintain utility facilities, and providing for other properly related matters. (Formerly HF 276)

```
Feb.
       23
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 406.
Feb.
       24
           99
                Amendment H. 1032 filed, H.J. 440.
Mar.
      01
           99
               Amendment H. 1041 filed, H.J. 506.
               Amendment H. 1114 filed, H.J. 728.
Mar.
       17
           99
Apr.
      06
           99
                Referred to Local Government. H.J. 1051.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 347

Feb.

23

By Environmental Protection.

99

A bill for an act relating to rulemaking duties of the department of natural resources regarding baled solid waste. Effective 7-1-99.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 406.

```
Mar.
      01
           99
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 496.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 516.
Mar.
      02
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 517.
Mar.
      01
           99
                Immediate message H.J. 498.
Mar
      02
           99
                Message from House S J. 438
                Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J.
Mar.
      02
           99
                438
Mar.
      04
           99
                Committee report. S.J 506.
Mar.
      04
                Recommended passage. S.J. 507.
           99
Mar.
      25
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 790.
Mar.
      30
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 873.
Mar.
      25
                Immediate message S.J 797.
           99
Mar.
      25
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J 892.
Apr.
      05
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1043.
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker. H J. 1043.
      05
           99
Apr.
      05
           99
                Signed by President. H J. 1043.
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1043.
```

H.F. 348

Apr.

Apr.

By Local Government.

05 99

0799

A bill for an act relating to filing fees, by providing for fees charged by county recorders, and eliminating a surcharge fee. (Formerly HSB 20)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb.
               Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J 406.
          99
      23
Mar.
      03 99 Fiscal note. HCS.
```

Signed by Governor H.J. 1145.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Local Government. H.J. 1051.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 349

By Environmental Protection.

A bill for an act eliminating requirements relating to the department of nature resources adopting rules requiring public water systems to test source water. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 23 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 406.
Mar. 02 99 Passed House, aves 97, navs none, H.J. 514.
```

Mar. 03 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 543.

Mar. 02 99 Immediate message. H.J. 515.

Mar. 02 99 Message from House. S.J. 459.

Mar. 02 99 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S 459.

Mar. 09 99 Committee report. S.J. 536.

Mar. 09 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 536.

Apr. 05 99 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 921.

Apr. 06 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 974.

Apr. 05 99 Immediate message. S.J. 926.

Apr. 05 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1031.

Apr. 19 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1443.

Apr. 19 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1443.

Apr. 19 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1443.

Apr. 19 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1443.

Apr. 21 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1587.

H.F. 350

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the tax and related laws by the department of revenue and finance, including administration of state individual income, corporate income, franchise, sales and use, motor fuel, cigarette and tobact local option, inheritance and estate, and property taxes, and the livestock production credit; providing penalties; and including effective and retroactive applicability dare provisions. (Formerly HSB 110)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 23 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 406.
```

Mar. 18 99 Amendment H. 1128 filed. H.J. 755.

Apr. 29 99 Rereferred to Ways & Means. H.J. 1916.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 351

By Garman.

A bill for an act relating to required conditions applying to agreements to provide private industry employment for inmates of correctional institutions.

```
Feb. 23 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 406.
```

Feb	24	99	Subcommittee	Horbach	Grundberg and Murphy, H.J. 435.	
reb.	24	סט	Subcommittee,	moroacn.	Grundberg and Murbhy, n.g. 455.	

Mar. 03 99 Committee report, H.J. 548.

```
Apr. 06 99 Explanation of vote, H.J. 1098.
```

```
Apr. 19 99 Explanation of vote, H.J. 1442.
```

Mar. 31 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary, S.J. 891.

Apr. 07 99 Subcommittee, Angelo, Fraise and McKean. S.J. 999.

H.F. 352

By Horbach.

A bill for an act providing for the use of wheelchair parking cones and providing for penalties.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 23 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 407.
```

Feb. 24 99 Subcommittee, Weidman, Bukta and Eddie. H.J. 435.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 353

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act prohibiting the land disposal of corrugated cardboard.

```
Feb. 23 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection, H.J. 407.
```

Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Kettering and Shoultz. H.J. 480.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 354

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to confidentiality of certain voter registration information.

```
Feb. 23 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 407.
```

Feb. 23 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Revnolds, H.J. 412.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 355

By Boal.

Mar. 03 99 Recommended passage, H.J. 548.

Mar. 31 99 Passed House, aves 96, nays 1. H.J. 981.

A bill for an act relating to the educational requirements for licensure of profession? engineers

```
Feb.
       23
           99
                Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 407.
Feb
       23
           99
                Subcommittee, Bradley, Davis and O'Brien, H.J. 412.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 356

By Fallon.

A bill for an act relating to immunity from civil lawsuits for persons who participate it. good faith in matters of public concern, and a right to damages and related matters

```
Feb.
       23
           99
                Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 407.
                Subcommittee, Millage, Ford and Larson H.J 435.
Feb
       24
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 357

By Fallon.

A bill for an act repealing the authority of counties to create and fund urban renew areas and urban revitalization areas and including effective date and applicability date provisions

```
Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 407.
Feh
      23
           99
                Subcommittee, Dix. Carroll, Fallon, Hahn and Reynolds, H J. 576
Mar.
      08
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H F. 358

By Burnett.

A bill for an act permitting the use of campaign funds for certain meal expenses.

```
Feb.
       23
           99
                Introduced, referred to State Government H.J. 407.
      23
           99
               Subcommittee, Gipp, Arnold, Chiodo, Jager, Jochum, O'Brien and
Feb.
                Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 412.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 359

By Osterhaus, Drees, Houser, Sunderbruch, Weigel, Warnstadt, Jochum, Doderer Bukta, Scherrman, Foege, Shoultz, Dix and Connors.

A bill for an act relating to the fire safety provisions applicable to a bed and breakfa-t ınn.

```
Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 408
Feb.
      23
          99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Dolecheck.

A bill for an act relating to the authorization requirements for psychiatric medical institutions for children and providing an effective date. (See Cmte. Bill HF 741)

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 417.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Grundberg, Foege and Martin. H.J. 502.

Mar. 10 99 Rereferred to Local Government. H.J. 614.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Arnold and Kuhn. H.J. 641.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 361

By Jochum.

A bill for an act forming a bipartisan commission to recommend reforms in the laws relating to the financing of political campaigns.

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 417.
 Feb. 24 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Arnold, Chiodo, Jager, Jochum, O'Brien and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 435.
 ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 362

By Osterhaus, Foege, Schrader, Jochum, Myers, Dotzler and Mundie.

A bill for an act relating to review of and liability for certain health care services treatment decisions.

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 418.

Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Hansen, Bradley, Chapman, Metcalf and Osterhaus. H.J. 480.

Mar. 09 99 Amendment H. 1063 filed. H.J. 594.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 363

By Foege.

A bill for an act providing authorization for school districts and nonpublic schools to request the performance of criminal and abuse record checks.

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 418.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Martin, Foege and Thomson. H.J. 502.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 364

By Dolecheck, Arnold, Boggess, Greiner, Hoffman, Jager, Klemme, Kreiman, Mer Rayhons, Scherrman, Thomas, Tyrrell and Weigel

A bill for an act making a standing appropriation to the school budget reviecommittee to grant transportation assistance aid to certain school districts (See Cmt-Bill HF 685)

Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 418

Feb 25 99 Rereferred to Education H J 479

Mar 10 99 Subcommittee, Dolecheck, Eddie and Kreiman H J 616

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 365

By Burnett

A bill for an act relating to the buyback of membership credit under the Iowa publi employees' retirement system and providing an effective date

Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 418

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan 12 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin ar Whitead H J 67

HF 366

By Richardson

A bill for an act requiring ninth through twelfth grade students attending accredite public and nonpublic schools to complete a half unit of credit in Iowa history

Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to Education H J 418

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 367

By Richardson

A bill for an act relating to reimbursement for certain functions of the department of human services assumed by counties

Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H J 418 Mar 01 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Martin and Mertz H J 502 ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 368

By Mertz

A bill for an act providing that a parent who has abandoned a child cannot inherit from the child's intestate estate.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 419
```

Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Barry and Chapman. H.J. 480. ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Boddicker, Kettering and Parmenter. H J 130.

H.F. 369

By Ford and Fallon

A bill for an act relating to the process for restoring for certain persons the right to register to vote and to vote.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H J 419
```

Feb. 24 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H J. 435.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 370

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to enforcement of smoking prohibitions.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J 419.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 371

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the duration and amount of additional weighting provided for limited English proficient students (Formerly HSB 125)

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 419.
```

Mar. 02 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 02 99 Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 516.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Dix and Falck. H.J. 586.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 372

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to railroad safety by providing for a minimum number of persons on a train crew and providing a penalty

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation H.J 419.

Feb 24 99 Subcommittee, Heaton, Thomas and Van Engelenhoven H J 436 ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 373

By Kreiman

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of district associate judges in lieu of associate juvenile judges

```
Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 419
```

Feb 25 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Kreiman and Larson H J 480

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 374

By Thomas

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a science education clearinghouse, $\pm d$ making an appropriation

Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to Education H J 419

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 375

By Alons

23 99

23 99

23 99

Apr

Apr

Apr

A bill for an act eliminating the requirement that information relating to open additional accounts and credit accounts and credit cards be filed with the treasurer of state Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb
               Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation H J 420
      24
           99
Feb
           99
               Subcommittee, Dix, Doderer and Johnson HJ 481
      25
Mar
      03
           99
               Committee report H J 547
Mar
           99
               Recommended passage HJ 547
      03
Mar
               Passed House, ayes 60, nays 35 H J 781
      23
           99
               Explanation of vote HJ 848
Mar
      24
           99
               Explanation of vote HJ 948
Mar
      30
           99
Mar
      23
           99
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Chapman H J 809
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn H J 959
Mar
      31
           99
               Message from House SJ 882
Mar
      31
           99
Mar
           99
               Read first time, referred to Commerce S J 882
      31
               Subcommittee, Schuerer, Hansen and Lundby S J 879
Mar
      31
           99
Apr
      01
           99
               Committee report SJ 908
               Recommended passage SJ 908
Apr
      01
           99
               Deferred SJ 1008
Apr
      08
           99
Apr
      12
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 36, nays 11 S J 1065
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1066
Apr
      12
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 1197
Apr
      12
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1644
Apr
      23
           99
```

Signed by Speaker HJ 1644

Sent to Governor H J 1644

Signed by President H J 1644

```
Apr. 27 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1782.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Richardson.

A bill for an act relating to speed limits on highways which may be regulated by local authorities.

```
    Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 420.
    Feb. 24 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Blodgett and Drees. H.J. 436.
    **** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 377

By Rants.

A bill for an act relating to the number of monthly state aid payments received by school districts. (See Cmte Bill HF 607)

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 420.
Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Grundberg and Wise. H.J. 481.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 378

By State Government.

24 99

A bill for an act providing for the adoption of administrative rules related to the issuance of a license for bail enforcement agents, private investigators, and security agents who may not otherwise qualify for a license. (Formerly HSB 29)

```
Mar.
       10
           99
                Passed House, ayes 54, nays 44. H.J. 613.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 614.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 567
Mar.
       11
           99
                Read first time, referred to State Government, S.J. 567.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Subcommittee, Lamberti, Fink and Sexton. S.J. 661.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 423.

H.F. 379

Feb.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act changing the name of care review committee to resident advocate committee. (Formerly HF 278) Effective 7-1-99

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H J. 423.
Mar. 10 99 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H J 610
Mar. 10 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 615.
```

Mar. 10 99 Immediate message, H.J. 612.

```
Mar
      10
           99
                Message from House SJ 548
Mar
       10
           99
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources SJ 548
                Subcommittee, Dvorsky, Behn and Veenstra, S.J. 577.
Mar
      11
           99
Mar
      29
           99
                Committee report S J 843
Mar
      29
                Recommended passage SJ 843
           99
Apr
      08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 1020
Apr
      29
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 32, navs 16 S J 1423
                Immediate message SJ 1426
      29
           99
Apr
      29
           99
               Message from Senate H J 1905
Apr
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr
      29
           99
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker H J 1919
Apr
      29
           99
                Signed by President H J-1919
Apr
      29
               Sent to Governor H J 1919
Apr
           99
                Signed by Governor H J 2176
May
      17
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 380

By Holveck

A bill for an act providing for the display of flashing emergency signal lamps by me vehicles in funeral processions

```
Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation H J 423
Feb 25 99 Subcommittee, Weidman, Bukta and Welter H J 481
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 381

By Jacobs

A bill for an act relating to electronic access to public information, creating IowAccess board, and authorizing fees

```
Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation H J 424
Mar 02 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Doderer and Jenkins H J 520
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****
```

HF 382

By Frevert

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of legion of merit motor vehicle registrat on plates and establishing a fee

```
Feb 24 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation H J 424
Feb 25 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Garman and Warnstadt H J 481

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 383

By Reynolds

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of United States armed forces combat motor vehicle registration plates and establishing a fee.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 424.
```

Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Eddie, Arnold and Weidman, H.J. 481.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 384

By Reynolds, Mascher, Kreiman, Martin, Witt, Taylor, Hoffman, Kettering, Nelson, Ford, Dotzler, Carroll, Whitead, Murphy, Warnstadt, Mundie, Jochum, Metcalf, Parmenter, Connors, Kuhn, Stevens, Mertz, Fallon, Raecker, Falck, Chapman, Davis, Bukta, Scherrman, Schrader, May, Bradley and Myers.

A bill for an act providing for the designation of a state poet laureate. (See Cmte. Bill HF 688)

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 424.
```

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Reynolds, Jacobs and Jager. H.J. 502.

Mar. 25 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 869.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 385

By Richardson.

A bill for an act providing special service members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system with disability benefits.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 424.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and

Whitead, H.J. 67.

H.F. 386

Jan.

By Judiciary.

12 00

A bill for an act relating to increasing the penalties for an assault on a jailer or correctional staff. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 424.
```

Mar. 03 99 Deferred. H.J. 531.

Mar. 03 99 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1. H J. 540.

Mar. 03 99 Immediate message. H.J 541

Mar. 03 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 543.

Mar. 04 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 03 99 Message from House. S.J. 489

Mar. 03 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary S.J. 489.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Angelo and Dvorsky. S.J. 661.

Mar. 24 99 Committee report. S.J. 786.

```
Mar
      24
           99
               Recommended amendment, passage S J 786
Mar
      24
           99
               Committee amendment S 3146 filed SJ 786
Apr
      08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1020
      13
           99
               Committee amendment S 3146 adopted SJ 1098
Apr
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1 S J 1099
Apr
      13
               Immediate message SJ 1099
Apr
      13
           99
               Message from Senate H J 1253
Apr
      13
           99
      13
           99
               Senate amendment H 1589 filed H J 1260
Apr
      15
           99
               House concurred H 1589 H J 1362
Apr
           99
               Passed House, aves 85, navs 1 H J 1362
Apr
      15
               Explanation of vote HJ 1500
Apr
      20
           99
               Immediate message H J 1363
Apr
      15
           99
Apr
      15
           99
               Message from House SJ 1169
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1639
      22
           99
Apr
      22
               Signed by Speaker H J 1639
           99
Apr
      22
           99
               Signed by President H J 1639
Apr
Apr
      22
           99
               Sent to Governor H J 1639
Apr
      26
           99
               Signed by Governor H J 1723
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 387

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to confidentiality for certain taxpayer communications. Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb
      24
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 424
Mar
      03
           99
               Passed House, aves 97, navs none H J 532
Mar
      03
           99
               Immediate message H J 533
               Explanation of vote HJ 543
Mar
      03
           99
Mar
      03
           99
               Message from House SJ 489
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 489
Mar
      03
           99
               Subcommittee, Redfern, McCoy and McKibben S J 661
Mar
      17
           99
Mar
      30
           99
               Committee report SJ 871
Mar
      30
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 871
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 923
      05
           99
Apr
      06
           99
               Explanation of vote SJ 974
Apr
Apr
      05
           99
               Immediate message SJ 926
      05
           99
               Message from Senate H J 1031
Apr
      12
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1204
Apr
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1204
      12
           99
Apr
      12
           99
               Signed by President H J 1204
Apr
               Sent to Governor HJ 1204
Apr
      12
           99
      14
           99
               Signed by Governor H J 1324
Apr
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 388

By Grundberg and Heaton

A bill for an act relating to area education agencies and school districts by modifying the time guidelines concerning bargaining by certain employees, and changing dates relating to budget certification and notice of teacher termination for school districts. (See Cmte. Bill HF 672)

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 425

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Boal and Bukta. H.J. 544.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 389

By Larson and Rants.

A bill for an act relating to an insurer recovering restitution from a criminal offender.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 425
Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Raecker, Larson and Parmenter. H.J. 481.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 390

By May.

A bill for an act relating to the recruitment of North American free trade agreement representatives and providing an appropriation.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H J. 425.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 391

By Frevert.

A bill for an act relating to vehicles regulated as school buses.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 425.
Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Welter, Cohoon and Weidman. H.J. 481.
```

H.F. 392

By Thomas.

A bill for an act relating to authorization to provide emergency and nonemergency medical care services. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2333)

```
      Feb.
      24
      99
      Introduced, referred to State Government H.J. 425

      ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

      Jan.
      25
      00
      Amendment H 8005 filed. H.J 111

      Feb.
      01
      00
      Subcommittee, Davis, Arnold and T. Taylor. H.J. 143.
```

By Welter.

A bill for an act relating to railroad rights of way acquired by persons other that a railroad and providing for assessment of costs. (See Cmte. Bill HF 635)

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 425.
```

Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Brauns, Blodgett and Thomas. H.J. 481.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 394

By Hoffman.

A bill for an act relating to an urban revitalization tax exemption for assisted living properties.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 425.
```

Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Frevert and Lord. H.J. 481.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 395

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing that defendants convicted of class "C" vehice ar manslaughter are not bailable on appeal. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 426.
```

Mar. 01 99 Amendment H. 1042 filed, H.J. 506.

Mar. 03 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 03 99 Amendment H. 1042 withdrawn. H.J. 541.

Mar. 03 99 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 7. H.J. 542.

Mar. 03 99 Immediate message. H.J. 542.

Mar. 03 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 543.

Mar. 03 99 Message from House. S.J. 489.

Mar. 03 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 489.

Mar. 17 99 Subcommittee, McKean, McCoy and McKibben. S.J. 661.

Mar. 30 99 Committee report. S.J. 871.

Mar. 30 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 871.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.

Apr. 15 99 Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 3. S.J. 1142.

Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1147.

Apr. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1336.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.

May 14 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2176.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Ford.

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of boards, commissions, committees, or other multimember appointive bodies in certain cities and counties.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 426.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Connors and Dix. H.J. 576.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 397

By Ford.

A bill for an act requiring a clerk of the district court, prior to the filing of a nonstatutory lien, to confirm that notice has been given to required parties. (See Cmte. Bill HF 712)

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 426.
Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Davis, Ford and Kettering. H.J. 481.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 398

By O'Brien.

A bill for an act relating to the required wearing of reflective clothing by a pedestrian participating in a physical training activity, and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 426.
Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, O'Brien, Bradley and Davis. H.J. 481.
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 399

By Dix.

A bill for an act relating to security interests and liens or in agricultural products, providing for penalties, and providing an effective date. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2396)

```
Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 426.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Chiodo and Holmes. H.J. 520.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 400

By Jochum

A bill for an act relating to inspection and duplication of health care records upon the request of a patient.

```
Feb. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 442.
```

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Boal and Kreiman. H.J. 502.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 401

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costs mental health treatment services. (Formerly HF 166)

Feb. 24 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 442.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 402

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of a scope of practice review committee regarding the proposed licensure of certified professional midwives. Effective 7-1-99

```
Feb. 25 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 442.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 403

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the fingerprinting of persons or juveniles who have been arrested or taken into custody and changing the procedures for the collection of a criminal disposition report. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Feb. 25 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 442.
```

Mar. 08 99 Amendment H. 1053 filed. H.J. 578.

Mar. 11 99 Amendment H. 1053 adopted. H.J. 634.

Mar. 10 99 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 602.

Mar. 10 99 Immediate message. H.J. 608.

Mar. 10 99 Message from House. S.J. 548.

Mar. 10 99 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 548.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Szymoniak, Behn and Boettger. S.J. 577.

Mar. 29 99 Committee report. S.J. 843.

Mar. 29 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 844.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1020.

Apr. 15 99 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1. S.J. 1156.

Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1157.

Apr. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1359.

Apr. 26 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1722.

Apr. 26 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1722.

Apr. 26 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1722.

Apr. 26 99 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1722.

Apr. 28 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1866.

Mar. 05 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

```
Mar
       11
           99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none HJ 634
Mar
       11
           99
                Immediate message HJ 635
Mar
       15
           99
               Message from House S J 585
Mar
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary SJ 586
       15
           99
Mar
       17
           99
               Subcommittee, Dvorsky, Maddox and Tinsman S J 661
Mar
      24
           99
               Committee report SJ 786
Mar
      24
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 786
Apr
      05
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none S J 916
Apr
      05
           99
               Explanation of vote S J 928
Apr
      06
           99
               Explanation of vote S J 974
Apr
      05
           99
               Immediate message SJ 917
      05
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 1027
Apr
           99
Apr
      14
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1324
           99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1324
Apr
      14
Apr
      14
           99
               Signed by President H J 1324
Apr
      14
           99
               Sent to Governor HJ 1324
Apr
      16
           99
               Signed by Governoi H J 1444
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 404

By Heaton

A bill for an act relating to expenditure of moneys from the primary road fund for dust control on certain roads (See Cmte Bill HF 634)

```
Feb 25 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation H J 443
Feb 25 99 Subcommittee, Heaton, Drees and Jager H J 481
Mar 31 99 Withdrawn H J 960
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 405

By Murphy

A bill for an act establishing a healthy and well kids in Iowa (HAWK I) trust fund

```
Feb 25 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 443

Mar 03 99 Subcommittee, Hansen, Heaton and Murphy H J 544

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 406

By Teig

A bill for an act relating to Iowa agricultural industry finance corporations and investments by banks (See Cmte Bill HF 699)

```
Feb 25 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 443

Mar 01 99 Subcommittee, Teig, Drake and May H J 503

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Myers.

A bill for an act relating to regulation of needles and providing penalties. (See $\operatorname{Cm} \psi$. Bill HF 707)

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 443. Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Foege and Hahn, H.J. 503.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 408

By Horbach.

A bill for an act relating to drawing the Sac and Fox Indian settlement precinct in Tama county. (See Cmte. Bill HF 679)

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 443. Feb. 25 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Arnold and Cataldo. H.J. 481. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF. 409

By Blodgett.

A bill for an act relating to acceptable accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children for the purpose of licensing. (See Cmte. Bill HF 709)

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 443.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Foege and Grundberg, H.J. 503.

Apr. 13 99 Withdrawn, H.J. 1213.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 410

By Ford.

A bill for an act providing for a study by the department of human rights concerning persons of Asian and Pacific islander heritage.

Feb. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 443.

Mar. 01 99 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Ford and Hahn. H.J. 503.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 411

By Ford.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of an independent administrator of the division of persons with disabilities within the department of human rights. (See Cnite. Bill HF 736)

```
Feb. 25 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 443.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Ford, Boddicker and Witt. H.J. 642.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act providing for the membership of the advisory board to the Leopold center for sustainable agriculture. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       01
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 485.
Mar.
       10
            99
                 Passed House, ayes 97, nays 2. H.J. 611.
Mar.
       10
            99
                 Immediate message. H.J. 612.
Mar.
       11
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 567.
Mar
       11
            99
                Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J. 568.
Mar.
       17
            99
                Subcommittee, Behn, Judge and Zieman, S.J. 661.
Mar.
       25
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 815.
Mar.
       25
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 815.
Apr.
       08
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1020.
Apr.
       15
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 1145.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1147.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1336.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1781.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1781.
```

 Apr. 27
 99
 Signed by President. H.J. 1781.

 Apr. 27
 99
 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1781.

 Apr. 29
 99
 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1917.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 413

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the description of disabilities of individuals receiving vocational rehabilitation services. (Formerly HSB 148)

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 486.

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.

Apr. 05 99 SF 173 substituted. H.J. 1036.
```

Apr. 05 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 1037.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 414

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to carrying a gun in or on a vehicle on a public highway. (Formerly HF 132)

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 486.
Mar. 16 99 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 4. H.J. 687.
```

```
Mar.
       16
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 691.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J 693.
Mar.
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 649
       16
Mar.
       16
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S J. 649.
Mar
       17
           99
                Subcommittee, Angelo, Hammond and Maddox. S.J. 661.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 787.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 787.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 41, navs 6, S.J. 1143,
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1147.
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1336.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       28
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H J. 1866.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1866.
Apr
       28
           99
Apr.
       28
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1866.
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1866.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Vetoed by Governor, H.J. 2176.
Mav
           99
       11
```

By Bradley, Gipp, Sunderbruch and Rants

A bill for an act relating to the notification of an emergency care provider of exposure to a contagious or infectious disease.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 486.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Burnett and Hahn. H.J. 520.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 416

By Rants.

A bill for an act relating to the local option sales tax for school infrastructure, ϵ discluding an effective date and retroactive applicability provision. (See Cmte. Bill 1 , F 609)

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 486.

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Carroll and Thomas. H.J. 544

*** * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 417

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to release of certain information on claimants of the property tax rent reimbursement to the department of inspections and appeals. Effective 7-1-50

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 486.
Mar. 11 99 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 632.
Mar. 11 99 Immediate message. H.J. 635.
```

```
Mar.
       15
            99
                Message from House. S.J. 586.
Mar.
       15
            99
                Read first time, referred to State Government, S.J. 586
Mar.
       17
                Subcommittee, Sexton, Drake and Fink S.J. 662.
            99
Mar.
       24
            99
                Committee report, S.J. 767.
Mar.
       24
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 767.
       08
            99
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       15
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none. S.J. 1162.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1166.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1377.
       29
           99
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
```

May 18 99 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2176. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 418

Mar.

By Ways & Means.

01 99

A bill for an act exempting the sale of argon and similar gases used in the manufacturing process from the sales and use taxes, providing limited refunds, and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions. Effective 5-24-99.

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 486.
Mar.
       03
            99
                Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar.
       04
            99
                Passed House, ayes 92, nays 2. H.J. 556.
Mar.
                Immediate message, H.J. 556.
       04
           99
Mar.
       08
            99
                Message from House S.J. 509.
Mar.
       80
            99
                Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 509.
Mar.
                Subcommittee, McKibben, Flynn and Maddox. S.J 533.
       09
            99
Apr.
       14
            99
                Committee report, S.J. 1120
Apr.
       14
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1120.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 4. S.J. 1285.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1286.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Message from Senate H.J. 1657.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor. H J. 1919.
May
       24
           99
                Signed by Governor H.J. 2176.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 419

By Jager.

A bill for an act relating to the use of the law enforcement administrator's band by a law enforcement agency and making an appropriation.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 487 Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Jager, Baudler and Ford. H.J. 544.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 420

By Ford.

A bill for an act relating to a study by the department of cultural affairs concerning the establishment of an Iowa freedom trail program. (See Cmte. Bill HF 689)

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 487.
Mar. 02 99 Rereferred to State Government. H.J. 516.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Martin, Gipp and O'Brien. H.J. 520.

Mar. 23 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 421

By Garman.

A bill for an act relating to a study by the department of corrections of the operation of the private industry employment of inmates program.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 487.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Horbach, Millage and Murphy. H.J. 520.

Mar. 09 99 Committee report. H.J. 592.

Mar. 09 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 592.

Mar. 10 99 Amendment H. 1071 filed. H.J. 625.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 1051.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 01 00 Committee report. H.J. 147.

Feb. 01 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 147.

Feb. 01 00 Committee amendment H. 8006 filed, H.J. 148.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 875.

H.F. 422

By Schrader.

A bill for an act prohibiting the granting of public financial assistance to employers who hire permanent replacement employees.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 487.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 423

By Fallon, Sukup and Garman.

A bill for an act prohibiting the loaning of money for gambling purposes through a credit card or an electronic or mechanical device at a licensed gambling facility. (See Cmte. Bill HF 715)

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J. 487

Mar. 09 99 Rereferred to Judiciary. H.J. 585.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Raecker and Shoultz H J 616

** * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 424

By Jacobs

A bill for an act relating to a relationship involving real estate licensees and real estate clients, and establishing restrictions on the payment of commissions or other consideration

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 487.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Holveck and Jenkins H.J. 520

Mar. 10 99 Committee report H.J 620

Mar. 10 99 Recommended passage H.J 620

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H 1249 filed H J 898

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H 1249 adopted. H.J 940.

Mar. 30 99 SF 404 substituted H J. 940

Mar. 30 99 Withdrawn HJ 941

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 425

By Bradley.

A bill for an act establishing a procedure to overcome paternity for a person claiming to be the biological father of a child and providing for the establishment of related child support, custody, and visitation rights

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H J 488

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 426

By Thomson

A bill for an act relating to prevention of drug and alcohol abuse by children by establishing a support program, authorizing drug and alcohol testing by schools, and making an appropriation

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 488
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 427

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to limitation of liability for services performed by critical incident stress management teams (Formerly HF 295) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2454)

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 488. Mar. 09 99 Amendment H. 1064 filed, H.J. 594. 24 Mar. Amendment H. 1200 filed. H.J. 852 99 Referred to Judiciary, H.J. 1051. Apr. 06 99

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Davis, Holveck and Jager. H.J. 370.

H.F. 428

By Huser.

A bill for an act providing for an income tax deduction for individuals who donate blo d to a local blood bank and including effective and applicability date provisions.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H J. 488.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Kuhn. H.J. 520.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 429

By Huser and Witt.

A bill for an act relating to employee assistance programs pursuant to an employ of drug and alcohol testing program.

Mar 01 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 488.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Horbach, Falck and Millage. H.J. 520.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 430

By Huser and Boal

A bill for an act relating to the recision of an administrative license revocation for $\exists n$ operating while intoxicated offense, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J. 488.

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Raecker, Doderer and Millage. H.J. 544.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 431

By Huser.

A bill for an act relating to the nonpartisan election of township officers.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 489.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Arnold, Brauns and Huser. H.J. 586.

*** ** END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Brunkhorst and Thomson.

A bill for an act authorizing the merger of two or more area education agencies.

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 489.
```

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Grundberg, Boal and Cohoon. H.J. 544.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 433

By Rants, Hansen and Cataldo

A bill for an act relating to the exclusion of certain transactions involving a public utility or common carrier from the applicability of the consumer credit code.

- Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 489.
- Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Rants, Cataldo and Hansen. H.J. 520.
- Mar. 11 99 Committee report. H.J. 643.
- Mar. 11 99 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 644.
- Mar. 11 99 Committee amendment H. 1080 filed. H.J. 647.
- Mar. 22 99 Amendment H. 1151 filed. H.J. 776.
- Mar. 24 99 Amendment H. 1151 adopted, H.J. 820.
- Mar. 24 99 Point of order raised H. 1080, as amended. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 24 99 Ruled not germane H. 1080, as amended. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 24 99 Motion to suspend rules H. 1080, as amended. H.J. 820.
- Mar. 24 99 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 821.
- Mar. 24 99 Committee amendment H. 1080 as amended, adopted. H.J. 821.
- Mar. 24 99 Passed House, ayes 55, nays 42. H.J. 821.
- Mar. 25 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 893.
- Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. H.J 948.
- Mar. 24 99 Immediate message. H.J 822.
- Mar. 24 99 Message from House, S.J. 774.
- Mar. 24 99 Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 774.
- Mar. 25 99 Subcommittee, King, Flynn and Maddox, S.J. 793.
- Mar. 30 99 Committee report S.J 870
- Mar. 30 99 Without recommendation S.J. 870.
- Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
- Apr. 20 99 Deferred, S.J. 1212.
- Apr. 20 99 Failed to pass Senate, ayes 25, nays 24. S.J. 1217.
- Apr. 20 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Gronstal. S.J. 1227.
- Apr. 20 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Sexton. S.J. 1227.
- Apr. 27 99 Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn. S.J. 1320.
- Apr. 27 99 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1321.
- Apr. 28 99 Explanation of vote S.J. 1352.
- Apr. 27 99 Deferred, S.J. 1322.
- Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3530 filed. S.J. 1394.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F 434

By Teig

A bill for an act relating to an applicant's need for a school driver's license.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 489.

Mar 02 99 Subcommittee, Heaton, Brauns and Cohoon. H.J. 520.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 435

By Teig

A bill for an act relating to easements created by eminent domain procedures.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 489.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Arnold, Eddie, Fallon and Richardson H J 576.

Mar 09 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Arnold, Fallon and Weidman. H.J. 586.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 436

By Dotzler

A bill for an act establishing a competitive grant program for public health nursing a αd making an appropriation

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 489.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 437

By Heaton and Jochum.

A bill for an act directing the state-county management committee to review and make recommendations concerning service availability for persons with autism.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 489.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Carroll, Boal and Foege. H.J. 520.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H F. 438

By Heaton.

A bill for an act creating a civil action for damages caused by drug dealers.

Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 490.

Mar 03 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Millage and Parmenter. H.J. 544
*** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

By Foege.

A bill for an act relating to the retroactivity of the state sales and use tax exemption of sales and rentals of property used for or in aquaculture, and including an effective date and retroactive applicability provision.

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 490.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Chapman and Drake. H.J. 521.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 440

By Ford.

A bill for an act relating to establishment and maintenance of a central registry for declarations relating to the use of life-sustaining procedures, and creating a fund.

```
Mar. 01 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 490.

Mar. 02 99 Subcommittee, Boal, Blodgett and Bukta. H.J. 521.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 441

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to transportation, including regulation of school buses and special trucks, vehicle titling and registration, commercial driver's licenses, regulations on motor carriers, regulations on motor vehicle manufacturers, distributors, and dealers, size, weight, and load restrictions on vehicles, driver education, and administrative procedures of the state department of transportation, and providing for fees and penalties and an effective date (Formerly HSB 176)

```
Mar.
      02
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H.J 507.
Mar.
      10
          99
               Amendment H 1074 filed. H J. 625.
Mar.
      11
          99
              Amendment H 1074 adopted H.J. 640.
Mar
               S.F 203 substituted H.J 640
      11
          99
Mar.
      23
          99
              Withdrawn, H J. 809
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 442

By Environmental Protection.

A bill for an act relating to payments from the remedial account of the Iowa comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund to governmental subdivisions for costs of corrective actions taken due to certain releases from underground storage tanks and allowing the Iowa comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund board to seek reimbursement from responsible parties for expenses incurred by governmental subdivisions for costs of corrective actions taken due to certain releases from underground storage tanks Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar
      02
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 508
Mar
      15
           99
                Passed House, aves 95, navs none H J 663
Mar
      16
           99
                Explanations of votes HJ 694
Mar
      15
           99
                Immediate message HJ 665
Mar
      15
           99
                Message from House SJ 600
Mar
      15
           99
               Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment &
           99
               Subcommittee, Dearden, Deluhery and Drake SJ 637
Mar
      16
Mar
           99
               Committee report SJ 674
      17
Mar
      17
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 674
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 1021
Apr
      08
           99
                Fiscal note SCS
Apr
      14
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none S J 1159
Apr
      15
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1166
      15
           99
Apr
      15
           99
                Message from Senate H J 1377
Apr
      23
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1644
Apr
      23
           99
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1644
Apr
Apr
      23
           99
               Signed by President HJ 1644
           99
               Sent to Governor H J 1644
      23
Apr
      27
           99
               Signed by Governor HJ 1782
Apr
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H F 443

Mar

By Commerce-Regulation

99

A bill for an act relating to permissible fees and charges which may be assessed a d collected with respect to certain consumer credit transactions Effective 7-1-99

```
02
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 508
Mar
      16
          99
               Amendment H 1099 filed H J 700
          99
               Amendment H 1099 adopted H J 737
Mar
      18
               Passed House, ayes 88, navs 6 H J 737
Mar
      18
          99
Mar
      18
          99
               Explanation of vote H J 751
Mar
      22
          99
               Explanations of votes H J 772
Mar
          99
               Immediate message H J 741
      18
               Message from House SJ 693
Mar
          99
      18
               Attached to similar SF 318 on Senate calendar SJ 693
Mar
      18
          99
Mar
      23
          99
               Substituted for SF 318 as amended SJ 746
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1 S J 747
Mar
      23
          99
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
Mar
      30
          99
Mar
          99
               Immediate message SJ 749
      23
          99
               Message from Senate H J 809
Mar
      23
      05
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1043
Apr
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1043
      05
          99
Apr
               Signed by President H J 1043
      05
          99
Apr
               Sent to Governor H J 1043
Apr
      05
          99
               Signed by Governor H J 1177
          99
Apr
      07
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to access privileges to certain buildings and structures by certified local exchange carriers and franchised cable television providers. (Formerly HSB 167)

```
Mar.
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 508.
      02
           99
Mar.
                Amendment H. 1108 filed, H.J. 727.
       17
           99
Apr.
      01
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1021.
Apr.
      05
           99
                Deferred, retained on calendar, H.J. 1031.
Apr.
      05
           99
                Amendment H. 1108 adopted. H.J. 1032.
           99
                SF 338 substituted, H.J. 1032.
      05
Apr.
           99
                Withdrawn H.J 1034.
Apr.
      05
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 508.

H.F. 445

Mar

02 99

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of a dissenting shareholder of a state bank. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
                Amendments H. 1055, H. 1056 filed, H.J. 594.
       09
           99
Mar.
                Amendments H. 1066, H. 1073 filed, H.J. 625.
       10
           99
Mar.
       11
           99
                Amendment H 1073 adopted. H.J. 635.
                Amendment H. 1056 out of order. H.J. 635.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Amendment H. 1066 withdrawn. H.J. 635.
Mar.
       11
           99
Mar.
                Amendment H. 1055 lost. H.J. 636.
       11
           99
Mar.
       11
           99
                Passed House, ayes 75, nays 22. H.J. 636.
Mar.
                Immediate message, H.J. 637.
       11
           99
Mar.
                Message from House. S.J 586.
       15
           99
Mar.
                Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 586.
       15
           99
                Subcommittee, Hansen, Lundby and Schuerer. S.J. 662.
Mar.
       17
           99
Mar.
       25
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 816.
Mar.
      25
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 816.
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021.
      08
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1063.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1064.
Apr.
       12
           99
Apr.
       12
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1197.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
      29
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
           99
May
      21
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2176.
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 446

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to the exclusion of certain transfers from real estate disclosure requirements. (Formerly HF 207)

```
Mar. 02 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 508.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 1051.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

Jan. $\,$ 13 $\,$ 00 $\,$ Subcommittee, Jacobs, Shey and Wise. H.J. 73.

H.F. 447

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to pipelines, interstate natural gas pipelines, and hazardous liquid pipelines, and the restoration of agricultural lands, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HF 223)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 02 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 508.

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.

Apr. 21 99 SF 160 substituted. H.J. 1507.

Apr. 21 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 1508.
```

H.F. 448

Mar.

02 99

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act prohibiting the transmission of electronic mail which includes advertisements in certain circumstances and providing for monetary damages, criminal penalties, and other remedies. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
               Amendment H. 1126 filed, H.J. 755.
       18
           99
Mar.
               Amendment H. 1126A adopted, H.J. 791.
       23
           99
                Amendment H. 1126B withdrawn. H.J. 791,
Mar.
       23
           99
Mar.
      23
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 792.
           99
Mar.
      24
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.
           99
Mar.
      30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
Mar.
      23
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 795.
                Message from House, S.J. 749.
Mar.
       23
           99
           99
                Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 749.
Mar.
      23
Mar.
       25
           99
                Subcommittee, Bolkcom, Jensen and Johnson. S.J. 793.
      01
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 908.
Apr.
      01
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 908.
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
      08
           99
                Amendment S. 3439 filed, S.J. 1200.
           99
Apr.
      19
                Amendment S. 3439 adopted, S.J. 1220.
Apr.
      20
           99
      20
          99
                Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1220.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Immediate message. S.J. 1221.
Apr.
Apr.
      20
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1499.
                Senate amendment H. 1720 filed. H.J. 1504.
      20
          99
Apr.
      21
           99
                House concurred H. 1720, H.J. 1513.
Apr.
           99
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1514.
Apr.
      21
```

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 509.

```
Apr.
       21
            99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1586.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
Apr.
       28
            99
       21
            99
Apr.
                Immediate message. H.J. 1517.
       21
            99
Apr.
                Message from House, S.J. 1237.
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
May
       26
           99
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 2176.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Foege.

A bill for an act requiring practitioner preparation program students and licensed teachers to successfully complete instruction relating to the teaching of students with disabilities.

```
        Mar.
        02
        99
        Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 509.

        Apr.
        14
        99
        Amendment H. 1630 filed. H.J. 1329.

        ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 450

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to the composition of regional advisory boards of the workforce development board.

```
Mar.
       02
           99
                Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 509.
Mar.
           99
       04
                Subcommittee, Dotzler, Jenkins and Martin, H.J. 558.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Committee report, H.J. 620.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 620.
                Referred to Economic Development. H.J. 1051.
Apr.
       06
           99
```

H.F. 451

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to the extended school year grant program, providing for innovative education program grants, making an appropriation, and providing emergency rulemaking authority.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 509.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 452

By Welter.

A bill for an act relating to health certificate requirements for breeding bulls.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 509.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 453

By Bell.

A bill for an act concerning the imposition of a drug abuse resistance education surcharge for criminal alcohol beverage control offenses. (See Cmte. Bill HF 711)

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 509.

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Jager, Davis and Shoultz. H.J. 544.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee reassigned, Bell, Davis and Shoultz. H.J. 642.

Mar. 12 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 29 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 910.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 454

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to landowner liability for the public use of private lands a recreational purposes.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 510.
 Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Kettering, Alons and O'Brien. H.J. 616.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * *

H.F. 455

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act providing for the filing of information regarding livestock marketic contracts and providing civil penalties.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 510.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 456

By Cohoon.

A bill for an act relating to the regular school calendar start date.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 510.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 457

By Burnett and Mascher.

A bill for an act including social studies in the list of standards the department of education uses for accrediting area education agencies.

Mar. 02 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 510.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 458

By Dix.

A bill for an act relating to the role of an auctioneer in conducting a public sale or auction involving real property. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       02
           99
                Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 510.
Mar.
       02
           99
                Subcommittee, Dix. Drees and Johnson, H.J. 521.
Mar
       09
           99
                Committee report, H.J. 589.
Mar.
       09
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 590.
Mar.
       09
           99
                Committee amendment H. 1059 filed. H.J. 594.
Mar
           99
                Committee amendment H. 1059 adopted, H.J. 680.
       16
Mar
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 680.
       16
           99
Mar.
       18
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 750.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 682.
Mar
       16
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 633.
                Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 633.
Mar
       16
           99
Mar.
       17
           99
                Subcommittee, Jensen, Bolkcom and King, S.J. 662.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Committee report, S.J. 816.
Mar
       25
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 816.
                Amendment S. 3260 filed, S.J. 946.
Apr.
      06
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021.
      08
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Amendment S. 3260 adopted. S.J. 1050.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1050.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1051.
       12
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1197.
Apr.
                Senate amendment H. 1552 filed. H.J. 1208.
       12
Apr.
           99
                House concurred H. 1552. H J. 1346.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Passed House, ayes 89, nays none. H.J. 1347.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1379.
Apr.
       15
           99
Apr.
      20
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
           99
                Immediate message H.J. 1350.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1169.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1722.
Apr.
      26
           99
Apr.
      26
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1722.
```

Signed by President. H.J. 1722.

Signed by Governor H.J. 1866.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1722

H.F. 459

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

99

99

26

26 99

28

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act providing funding for the low-income additional property tax credit and rent reimbursement claims and including an applicability date provision

```
Mar 02 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 510

Mar 02 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Richardson H J 521

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 460

By Foege

A bill for an act relating to outreach efforts for the healthy and well kids in Iow program

```
Mar 02 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H J 510
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 461

By Millage

A bill for an act relating to filing of a notice of an assignment of a mortgage at providing an effective and applicability date

```
Mar
      02
          99
               Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation H J 511
Mar
      02
          99
               Subcommittee, Jenkins, Jacobs and Weigel H J 521
Mar
      10
          99
               Committee report HJ 620
Mar
      10
          99
               Recommended amendment, passage HJ 620
Mar
      10
          99
               Committee amendment H 1067 filed H J 625
Mar
               Committee amendment H 1067 adopted H J 722
      17
          99
Mar
      17
          99
               Passed House, aves 93, navs none HJ 722
Mar
               Explanation of vote HJ 750
      18
          99
               Explanations of votes H J 751
Mar
      18
          99
               Immediate message H J 723
Mar
      17
          99
      17
               Message from House SJ 669
Mar
          99
Mar
      17
          99
               Read first time, referred to Commerce S J 669
               Subcommittee, Lamberti, Deluhery and Redfern SJ 696
Mar
      18
          99
Mar
      25
          99
               Committee report SJ 816
               Recommended passage SJ 816
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment S 3297 filed S J 978
      06
          99
Apr
      08
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 1021
Apr
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 462

By Dix

A bill for an act relating to urban renewal and urban revitalization, by making changes related to certain property located in an urban renewal area, to duration of urban renewal areas, to certification of urban renewal debt, to tax increment financing of urban renewal projects, to improvements related to urban renewal projects, and to

annual reporting on urban renewal areas, and providing for the Act's applicability. (See Cmte. Bill HF 727) (See Cmte. Bill HF 776)

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 527.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Carroll, Fallon, Hahn and Reynolds. H.J. 576.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 463

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a recruiting our own targeted students loan repayment program and fund under the control of the college student aid commission, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 74) (See Cmte. Bill HF 756)

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 527.

Mar. 04 99 Referred to Appropriations, H.J. 557.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Heaton, Hansen and Wise. H.J. 586.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Heaton, Nelson-Forbes and Wise. H.J. 91.

H.F. 464

By Myers.

A bill for an act relating to the rollback provisions for property tax purposes involving agricultural and residential property and including an applicability date provision.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 527.

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Lord and Myers. H.J. 544.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 465

By Myers.

A bill for an act relating to the valuation of residential and agricultural property by reducing the percentage of actual value by which residential and agricultural property value may increase, removing the restriction that prevented each class from increasing in valuation faster than the other, and increasing the actual value amount upon which the homestead credit is to be determined, and including retroactive and other applicability date provisions.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 527.

Mar. 03 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Lord and Myers. H.J. 544.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 466

By Bradley, Connors and Sunderbruch.

A bill for an act providing for the licensing and regulation of fire sprinklers, fi extinguishers, and fire detection and alarm systems and personnel and providing civand criminal penalties (See Cmte Bill HF 2529)

```
Mar 03 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 527

Mar 04 99 Subcommittee, Bradley, Brauns, Connors, O'Brien and V

Engelenhoven H J 559

* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 467

By Jacobs and Huser

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of certain parcels with delinquent taxes by a city, county, or the Iowa finance authority, and providing effective and applicability dates (See Cmte Bill HF 728)

```
Mar 03 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government H J 528
Apr 05 99 Withdrawn H J 1042
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 468

By Whitead, Warnstadt and Rants

A bill for an act relating to the state sales and use taxes by exempting storm water drainage services, specifying that city services provided by contracted individuals at exempt, specifying fees for organized athletic sports sponsored by a city or county date not exempt, providing a refund provision, and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision

```
Mar 03 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 528

Mar 08 99 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Chapman and Rants H J 576

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 469

By Ford

A bill for an act establishing a commission on the status of Iowans of Asian and Pacitic Islander heritage within the department of human rights

```
Mar 03 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H J 528 **** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 470

By Mundie

A bill for an act providing for notice regarding contractor registration

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 528.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 471

By Fallon.

A bill for an act providing for farmland preservation by authorizing counties to acquire certain easements and providing an effective date.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced. referred to Local Government. H.J. 528.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 472

By Brauns.

A bill for an act relating to burnal sites on private property. Effective 7-1-99.

Mar.	03	99	Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 528.
Mar.	08	99	Subcommittee, Brauns, Hahn and Mundie, H.J. 576.
Mar.	10	99	Committee report. H J 623.
Mar.	10	99	Recommended passage. H.J. 623.

Mar. 10 99 Amendment H. 1069 filed. H.J. 625.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment H. 1069 withdrawn. H.J. 826.

Mar. 24 99 Rule 31.8 suspended for immediate consideration of H. 1210. H.J. 826.

 Mar.
 24
 99
 Amendment H. 1210 filed. H.J. 826.

 Mar.
 24
 99
 Amendment H. 1210 adopted. H.J. 826.

Mar. 24 99 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 826. Mar. 25 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 894.

Mar. 25 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 894. Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. H.J 948.

Mar. 24 99 Immediate message. H.J. 838. Mar. 24 99 Message from House. S.J. 774.

Mar. 24 99 Read first time, referred to Local Government. S.J. 774.

Mar. 25 99 Subcommittee, McKean, Fraise and Zieman. S.J. 813.

Apr. 01 99 Committee report. S.J. 911.

Apr. 01 99 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 911.

Apr. 01 99 Committee amendment S. 3219 filed. S.J. 911.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.

Apr. 14 99 Amendment S. 3368 filed. S.J. 1121.

Apr. 15 99 Committee amendment S. 3219 adopted. S.J. 1146.

Apr. 15 99 Deferred. S.J. 1146

Apr. 15 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote Committee amendment S. 3219. S.J.

Apr. 15 99 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed Committee amendment S. 3219. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 15 99 Committee amendment S 3219 withdrawn. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 15 99 Amendment S 3368 adopted. S.J. 1149.

Apr. 15 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1150.

Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1150.Apr. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1336.

Apr. 15 99 Senate amendment H 1633 filed. H.J. 1383.

```
20
            99
                House concurred H. 1633, H.J. 1457.
Apr.
       20
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1457.
Apr.
           99
       20
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1500.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1865.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1459.
       20
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1225.
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
       29
            99
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
       18
           99
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2176.
May
```

By Dotzler, Larson, Raecker, Reynolds, Rants, Warnstadt, Connors, O'Brien, Myer-Brunkhorst, Fallon, Dix, Dolecheck, Carroll, Holveck, Jenkins, Mertz, Garmar Scherrman, Thomas, Richardson, Taylor, Mascher, Parmenter, Doderer Stevens, Kreiman, Frevert, Bukta, Larkin, Cohoon, Hansen, Hoffman, Shoultz and Murphy.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

A bill for an act relating to the reversion of unencumbered moneys received by certain entities from the Iowa finance authority and providing an effective date.

```
Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 529.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 474

Mar.

By Local Government.

99

03

26 99

Apr.

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of county treasurers by amending Code sections pertaining to special assessments, certain motor vehicle ownership transfers, tax statement addresses, tax redemption, and tax clearance statements for mobile homes, and providing effective date and applicability date provisions. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 10, effective 4-28-99.

```
Mar.
       25
           99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 857.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
       25
Mar.
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 859.
                Message from House. S.J. 796.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Read first time, referred to Local Government. S.J. 796.
Mar.
       25
           99
Mar.
       30
           99
                Subcommittee, Bartz, Bolkcom and Zieman. S.J. 857.
       01
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 911.
Apr.
                Recommended passage. S.J. 911.
       01
           99
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1086.
           99
Apr.
       13
       13
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1087.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1223.
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1722.
       26
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1722.
                Signed by President. H.J. 1722.
       26
           99
Apr.
```

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1722.

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 534.

```
Apr. 28 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1866.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act concerning nonsubstantive gender-related provisions in the Code. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Mar.
       03
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 535.
Mar.
       16
            99
                Passed House, aves 98, navs none, H.J. 681.
Mar.
       16
            99
                Immediate message, H.J. 682.
Mar.
       16
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 633.
Mar.
       16
            99
                Read first time, referred to State Government, S.J. 633.
Mar
       17
            99
                Subcommittee, Lundby, Sexton and Szymoniak, S.J. 662.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb.
       02
           00
                Committee report, S.J. 173.
Feb
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 173.
       02
           00
Feb.
       02
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5004 filed, S.J. 173.
Mar.
       23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 836.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5004 adopted, S.J. 991.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 991.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 1003.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 996.
Apr.
       04
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1218.
           00
Apr.
       04
           00
                Senate amendment H. 8729 filed, H.J. 1222.
                House concurred H. 8729, H.J. 1351.
Apr.
       10
           00
Apr.
       10
           00
                Passed House, aves 93, navs none, H.J. 1351.
Apr.
       10
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1364.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1423.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       10
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 1090.
Apr.
       25
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1832.
           00
Apr.
      25
           00
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1832.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Signed by President, H.J. 1832.
```

H.F. 476

Apr.

May

By Local Government.

25 00

15 00

A bill for an act relating to the exercise of the power of eminent domain and to condemnation proceedings and providing for the Act's applicability. Effective 7-1-99.

```
      Mar.
      03
      99
      Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 535.

      Mar.
      15
      99
      Amendment H. 1087 filed. H.J. 675.

      Mar.
      18
      99
      Amendment H. 1116 filed. H.J. 755.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1832.

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2383.

Mar. 19 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment H. 1159 filed. H.J. 814.

Mar. 23 99 Amendments H. 1184, H. 1186, H. 1187 filed, H.J. 816.

99

80

Apr

```
Amendments H 1188, H 1189, H 1190 filed H J 816
Mar
      23
          99
Mar
               Amendment H 1202 filed H J 839
      24
          99
Mar
               Amendment H 1202 adopted HJ 839
      24
          99
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1189 as amended, adopted HJ 839
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1184 lost HJ 840
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1087 lost H J 840
               Amendment H 1188 lost H J 841
Mar
      24
          99
Mar
          99
               Amendments H 1207, H 1208 filed HJ 843
      24
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1198 filed H J 843
               Amendment H 1198A lost H J 845
Mar
      24
          99
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1186 lost HJ 845
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1159 adopted HJ 846
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1198B adopted H J 846
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1203 filed H J 846
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1203 out of order H J 846
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1198C lost H J 847
Mar
      24
          99
               Deferred, retained on calendar H J 847
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendments H 1197, H 1209 filed H J 852
               Amendments H 1211, H 1221, H 1222, H 1223, H 1228 filed H
Mar
      24
          99
               852
               Amendment H 1221 lost HJ 887
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment H 1222 withdrawn HJ 887
Mar
      25
          99
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment H 1223 withdrawn H J 887
               Amendment H 1247 filed HJ 887
Mar
      25
          99
Mar
          99
               Amendment H 1247 adopted HJ 887
      25
Mar
               Amendment H 1211 adopted HJ 887
      25
          99
               Amendment H 1228 adopted HJ 888
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment H 1207 adopted HJ 888
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment H 1208 withdrawn H J 888
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment H 1116 as amended, adopted HJ 888
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment H 1197 withdrawn H J 888
Mar
      25
          99
Mar
      25
          99
              Amendment H 1209 out of order H J 888
               Amendment H 1187 withdrawn HJ 888
Mar
      25
          99
Mar
      25
          99
              Point of order raised H 1190 H J 891
               Ruled not germane H 1190 HJ 891
Mar
      25
          99
              Passed House, ayes 70, nays 25 H J 891
Mar
      25
          99
Mar
      25
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 894
               Explanation of vote HJ 948
Mar
      30
          99
Mar
      29
          99
              Message from House SJ 825
Mar
      29
          99
              Read first time, passed on file S J 825
Mar
      29
          99
              Attached to similar SF 351 on Senate calendar SJ 841
Mar
          99
              Amendments S 3206, S 3207, S 3208 filed S J 900
      31
          99
              Amendments S 3213, S 3214, S 3215 filed S J 914
Apr
      01
              Amendment S 3267 filed S J 947
Apr
      06
          99
              Amendment S 3276 filed S J 975
      06
          99
Apr
      08
          99
              Substituted for SF 351 as amended SJ 1019
Apr
          99
              Amendment S 3214 adopted SJ 1019
Apr
      08
              Amendment S 3206 adopted S J 1020
          99
Apr
      80
              Amendments S 3213, S 3267 lost S J 1022
          99
Apr
      80
              Amendment S 3215 lost SJ 1023
Apr
      08
          99
          99
              Amendment S 3314 filed SJ 1023
Apr
      08
```

Amendment S 3314 adopted SJ 1023

```
Apr
       08
           99
               Amendment S 3276B adopted SJ 1024
Apr.
       08
           99
               Amendments S 3309, S 3320 filed S J 1024
       08
Apr.
           99
               Amendments S 3320, S 3207 adopted SJ 1024
       08
           99
Apr.
               Amendment S 3309 as amended, adopted SJ 1024
Apr.
       80
           99
               Ruled out of order S 3276A S.J 1024
Apr.
       08
           99
               Amendments S 3319, S 3325, S 3328 filed S J 1025
Apr.
       08
           99
               Point of order raised S 3319 S.J 1025
       08
           99
Apr
               Ruled out of order S 3319 SJ 1025
Apr
      08
           99
               Amendment S 3325 adopted S.J 1025
Apr
      08
           99
               Amendment S 3328 adopted S.J 1026
Apr.
      08
           99
               Amendment S 3324 filed SJ 1026
Apr
      80
           99
               Amendment S 3324 lost SJ 1026
Apr
      08
           99
               Amendment S 3322 filed SJ 1027
Apr.
      08
          99
               Amendment S 3322 lost SJ 1027
Apr
      08
          99
               Amendments S 3326, S 3323 filed S.J. 1027.
Apr.
      08
          99
               Point of order raised S 3326 S.J 1027
Apr.
      08
          99
               Ruled out of order S 3326 SJ 1027.
Apr.
      08
          99
               Amendment S 3323 lost SJ 1028
      08
Apr.
          99
               Ruled out of order S 3208 SJ 1028
Apr
      08
          99
               Deferred S.J. 1028
Apr
      08
          99
               Amendments S 3330, S 3332, S 3333, S 3334 filed, S J 1029
Apr
      08
          99
               Amendments S 3330, S 3332 withdrawn S J 1029
Apr.
      08
          99
               Ruled out of order S 3333 SJ 1029
Apr
      08
          99
               Amendment S 3335 filed S J 1030
Apr
      08
          99
               Amendments S 3335, S 3334 lost S J, 1030
Apr.
      08
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 19 S J 1030
Apr
      80
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1031
Apr.
      12
          99
               Message from Senate H J 1182
Apr.
      12
               Senate amendment H 1536 filed HJ 1207
          99
               Amendments H 1602, H 1603 filed H.J 1260
Apr.
      13
          99
Apr.
      21
          99
               Amendments H 1749, H 1753, H 1754 filed HJ 1591
Apr
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1783 filed HJ 1608
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1783 adopted H J 1608
Apr
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1765 filed HJ 1608
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1765 adopted H J 1609
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1754A as amended, adopted HJ 1609
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1770 filed HJ 1609
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1770 lost HJ 1611
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1754B adopted HJ 1612
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1749 withdrawn HJ 1612
      22
Apr.
          99
               Amendment H 1760 filed HJ 1612
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1760 lost HJ 1612
Apr.
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1766 filed HJ 1612
Apr.
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1766 lost HJ 1612
Apr.
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1773 filed HJ 1613
Apr.
      22
              Amendment H 1773 withdrawn HJ 1613
          99
              Amendment H 1782 filed HJ 1613
Apr.
      22
          99
Apr.
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1782 withdrawn HJ 1613
Apr.
      22
              Amendment H 1787 filed HJ 1613
          99
Apr.
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1787 lost HJ 1614
Apr.
      22
              Amendment H 1793 filed HJ 1614
          99
```

Amendment H 1793 adopted H J 1614

Apr.

22 99

```
Amendment H 1602 withdrawn HJ 1615
Apr
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1757 filed H J 1615
Apr
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1757 withdrawn H J 1615
Apr
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1779 filed H J 1615
      22
          99
Apr
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1779 lost H J 1615
Apr
Apr
      22
          99
               Point of order raised H 1603 H J 1616
               Ruled not germane H 1603 HJ 1616
Apr
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1753 lost HJ 1616
      22
          99
Apr
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1781 filed H J 1616
Apr
               Amendment H 1781 withdrawn H J 1616
      22
          99
Apr
               House concurred H 1536, as amended H J 1617
      22
          99
Apr
      22
Apr
          99
               Passed House, ayes 61, nays 33 H J 1617
      28
          99
               Explanations of votes H J 1865
Apr
      22
          99
               Immediate message HJ 1619
Apr
               Message from House, with amendment S 3478 SJ 1282
      26
          99
Apr
               Senate concurred S 3478 SJ 1319
Apr
      27
          99
Apr
      27
          99
               Deferred S.J. 1319
               Motion filed to reconsider vote S 3478 S J 1322
      27
          99
Apr
      27
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn S 3478 S J 1322
Apr
          99
      27
          99
               Motion filed to reconsider vote S 3478 S J 1322
Apr
      27
          99
               Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn S 3478 S J 1322
Apr
Apr
      27
          99
               Passed Senate, aves 27, navs 19 S J 1322
      27
          99
               Explanation of vote SJ 1336
Apr
               Explanation of vote SJ 1352
Apr
      28
          99
Apr
      27
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1324
               Message from Senate H J 1761
Apr
      27
          99
      29
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1919
      29
          99
Apr
               Signed by President HJ 1919
      29
          99
Apr
      29
               Sent to Governor HJ 1919
Apr
          99
               Signed by Governor HJ 2176
May
      24
          99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 477

By Foege

A bill for an act relating to the tuition and fees charged by regents institutions and community colleges to certain persons who were placed in foster care or another out of home placement

```
Mar 03 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H J 535
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 478

By Foege

A bill for an act relating to child in need of assistance dispositional orders for transfer of custody by authorizing entry of a no-contact order under certain circumstances and providing a penalty

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 535.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 479

By Ford.

A bill for an act to establish a home campus program for juvenile delinquents fund, providing for the imposition of a home campus program for juvenile delinquents surcharge, and requesting a study of juvenile programming

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 535.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 480

By Jochum.

A bill for an act creating a licensed child care facility revolving loan fund and making an appropriation.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 535.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 481

By Millage.

A bill for an act relating to the election of directors of local school districts, area education agencies, and merged areas on the date of the general election, and providing an effective date and transition provision

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government H J. 536.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 482

By Grundberg, Houser, Martin, Fallon, Boggess, Bradley and Dolecheck.

A bill for an act providing an individual and corporate income tax credit for the rehabilitation of certain eligible commercial and residential property and barns. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2560)

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 536.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Richardson and Teig. H.J 576.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Larson, Richardson and Teig. H.J 515.

H.F. 483

By Connors.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

A bill for an act relating to a free lifetime hunting and fishing license for residents where sixty-five years of age or older and providing an effective date and retroact applicability.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 536.

H.F. 484

By Teig.

A bill for an act amending provisions in the "Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Aer (See Cmte. Bill HF 676)

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 536.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Dolecheck, Horbach and May. H.J. 586.

Mar. 25 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 868.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 485

By Mundie.

A bill for an act relating to the increase in the amount reimbursed by the state for l s of property taxes due to the allowance of the military service tax exemption - d providing effective and applicability date provisions.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 536.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Myers, H.J. 576.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 486

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act increasing licensing fees for dealers or brokers engaged in this state in the business of slaughtering live animals or receiving, buying, or soliciting live animals for slaughter, and making penalties applicable.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 536.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 487

By Ford.

A bill for an act establishing a minority farmer and agricultural business advayry council.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 537.

HF 488

By Drake

A bill for an act relating to civil penalties for violations regarding the application of fertilizers and pesticides, establishing a commercial fertilizer peer review panel, and providing an effective date

```
Mar 03 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 537
Mar 08 99 Subcommittee Drake, Alons and Parmenter H J 576

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

99 Introduced placed on calendar H J 537

HF 489

Mar

03

By Environmental Protection

A bill for an act eliminating certain requirements relating to the regulation of infectious waste Effective 7 1 99

Mar	16	99	Deferred retained on calendar H J 682
Mar	16	99	Amendment H 1097 filed H J 700
Mar	17	99	Amendment H 1097 adopted H J 721
Mar	17	99	Passed House ayes 95 nays none H J 721
Mar	18	99	Explanations of votes H J 751
Mar	17	99	Immediate message H J 723
Mar	17	99	Message from House S J 669
Mar	17	99	Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment S J
			669
Mar	18	99	Subcommittee, Rife, Bolkcom and Drake S J 696
Mar	24	99	Committee report SJ 767
Mar	24	99	Recommended passage S J 767
Apr	08	99	Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1021
Apr	12	99	Passed Senate, ayes 48 nays none S J 1061
Apr	12	99	Immediate message SJ 1064
Apr	12	99	Message from Senate H J 1197
Apr	19	99	Reported correctly enrolled H J 1443
Apr	19	99	Signed by Speaker HJ 1443
Apr	19	99	Signed by President H J 1443
Apr	19	99	Sent to Governor H J 1443
Apr	21	99	Signed by Governor H J 1587
			* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F 490

By Economic Development

A bill for an act relating to the new investment tax credit under the new jobs and income program (Formerly HSB 73) (See Cmte Bill HF 733)

Mar 03 99 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 537

Mar. 04 99 Referred to Ways & Means, H.J. 557.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Teig and Weigel. H.J. 576.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 491

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to eligible business criteria and final decision making on. applications for incentives and assistance in the enterprise zone program.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 537. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 492

By Burnett.

A bill for an act to prohibit the discharge of certain firearms within the right-of-way of a highway and subjecting violators to a penalty.

Mar. Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 537. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 493

By Metcalf.

A bill for an act requiring the provision of soap to persons at swimming pools and making a penalty applicable.

Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 538. Mar.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 494

By Ford.

A bill for an act requiring targeted small business electronic bid notices to be issued by state departments and agencies.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 538. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 495

By Ford.

A bill for an act requiring the department of agriculture and land stewardship to publicize the availability of programs assisting women and minority residents.

Mar. 03 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture, H.J. 538. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 496

By Frevert.

A bill for an act providing requirements for enrollment in a driver education course offered by a public school district

Mar. 99 03 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 538. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 497

Apr.

05 99

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to certain programs and public health issues including those under the purview of the Iowa department of public health. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       03
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 538.
Mar.
                Amendment H. 1070 filed. H.J. 625.
       10
           99
Mar.
       15
           99
                Amendment H. 1070 adopted. H.J. 664.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Passed House, aves 94, navs 1, H.J. 664.
Mar
       16
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 694.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 665.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 600.
Mar.
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 600.
       15
           99
Mar.
       22
                Subcommittee, Veenstra, Dvorsky and Redwine. S.J. 722.
           99
Mar.
       23
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 739.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 739.
Mar.
       23
                Committee amendment S. 3113 filed, S.J. 739.
           99
Mar.
                Amendment S. 3155 filed. S.J. 795.
       25
           99
Mar.
       30
                Amendment S. 3199 filed. S.J. 873.
           99
Apr.
       05
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3113 adopted. S.J. 920.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Amendment S. 3199 adopted, S.J. 920.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Ruled out of order S. 3155. S.J. 920.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 920.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 974.
```

Immediate message, S.J. 926. Apr. 05 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 1032. Apr. 05 99 Senate amendment H. 1405 filed. H.J. 1048.

Apr. 06 99 Amendment H. 1488 filed. H.J. 1106.

Apr. Amendment H. 1488 adopted. H.J. 1349. 15 99

Apr. House concurred H. 1405, as amended. H.J. 1349. 15 99

Apr. 15 99 Passed House, aves 89, nays none. H.J. 1349.

Apr. 15 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1379. 20

Apr. 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500. Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1350.

Apr. 15 99 Message from House, with amendment S. 3408. S.J. 1171.

Apr. 26 99 Senate concurred S. 3408. S.J. 1289.

Apr. 26 99 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1289.

```
Apr.
       26
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1291.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1677.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 2176.
May
       18
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act defining as a fraudulent practice certain creation or use of retail sarreceipts or universal price code labels, and applying penalties. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       03
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 538.
Mar.
           99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
       16
Mar
       16
           99
                Passed House, aves 95, navs none, H.J. 678.
Mar
       18
           99
                Explanation of vote. H J. 750.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Immediate message. H J. 678.
Mar.
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 633.
       16
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 633.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hansen and Redfern S.J. 662
Mar.
       17
           99
Mar.
       30
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 871.
Mar.
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 871
       30
                Committee amendment S. 3198 filed. S.J. 871.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3198 adopted. S.J. 1056.
Apr.
       12
           99
Apr.
       12
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none. S.J. 1057.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1060.
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1197.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1550 filed, H.J. 1208.
Apr.
       12
           99
                House concurred H. 1550, H.J. 1345.
       15
           99
Apr.
       15
           99
                Passed House, aves 92, navs none, H.J. 1345.
Apr.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1379.
Apr.
       15
           99
       20
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
                Immediate message. H.J. 1350.
Apr.
       15
           99
       15
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 1169.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
Apr.
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
Apr.
Apr
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2176.
May
       10
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 499

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to drug and alcohol testing of students by schools. (Formerly HF 215)

```
Mar
      03
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H.J 538
Mar.
      04
          99
               Amendment H. 1051 filed H J 562
Mar.
      17
          99
               Amendment H 1110 filed H J 727
Mar.
      24
          99
               Amendments H 1212, H 1213, H 1214, H. 1215 filed H J. 852.
Mar.
      24
          99
               Amendments H 1216, H 1217, H. 1218 filed, H.J. 852.
          99
Apr.
      01
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H J. 1021.
```

Apr. 29 99 Rereferred to Judiciary H J. 1916

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 500

By Burnett and Davis

A bill for an act relating to filing fees and service and other costs for petitions for relief from domestic abuse.

```
Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J 551.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 501

Apr.

15 99

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the definitions and penalties applicable to conviction of certain felonies, by making changes related to the offenses of assault and willful injury and making changes in the mandatory minimum penalties for certain felony offenses. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
      04
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 551
Mar.
           99
      11
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar.
      23
           99
               Amendment H. 1169 filed H.J 815
Mar.
      25
           99
               Amendment H 1169 adopted. H J 864
Mar.
      25
           99
               Asked & rec'd unani consent to suspend Rule 31 8 H J 864.
Mar.
      25
           99
               Amendment H. 1240 filed H.J 864
Mar.
      25
           99
               Amendment H. 1240 lost HJ 864
Mar.
      25
           99
               Passed House, ayes 66, nays 31 H J 865
Mar.
      30
           99
               Explanation of vote H.J 948
Mar.
      25
           99
               Immediate message HJ 867
Mar.
      25
           99
               Message from House SJ 811
Mar.
      25
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary SJ 811.
Mar.
      29
           99
               Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hammond and Maddox S.J 841
Mar.
      31
           99
               Committee report SJ 896
Mar.
      31
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 896
Apr.
      05
           99
               Amendment S. 3220 filed S J 928.
Apr.
      08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business S.J. 1021.
Apr.
      08
           99
               Fiscal note SCS
Apr.
      13
           99
               Amendment S. 3220 adopted S J 1080
Apr.
      13
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 43, nays 5 S J 1080
Apr.
      13
          99
               Immediate message S J 1081.
Apr.
      13
          99
               Message from Senate HJ 1224
Apr.
      13
           99
               Senate amendment H. 1575 filed. H.J 1259.
```

House concurred H 1575 H.J 1363

```
99
                Passed House, ayes 60, nays 30, H.J. 1364.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
            99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1380.
Apr.
       20
            99
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       15
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1365.
            99
                Message from House. S.J. 1169.
Apr.
       15
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1639.
Apr.
       22
            99
Apr.
       22
            99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1639.
                Signed by President. H.J. 1639.
       22
            99
Apr.
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1639.
Apr.
       22
            99
Apr.
       26
            99
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1723.
```

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to the provision of visitation rights to the sibling of a $ch^{-i}\mathrm{d}$ placed in foster care.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 551.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 503

By Eddie.

A bill for an act relating to the liability of volunteer fire departments for penalties \cdot \cdot roccupational safety and health violations.

```
Mar
       04
                Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 552.
           99
                Subcommittee, Eddie, Connors and Weidman, H.J. 576.
Mar.
       08
           99
Mar.
       16
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 698.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 698.
                Referred to Local Government. H.J. 1051.
Apr.
       06
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 504

By Rayhons.

A bill for an act directing the state department of transportation to conduct a study on the use of corn-based de-icers. (See Cmte. Bill HF 701)

```
Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 552.

Mar. 04 99 Subcommittee, Rayhons, Thomas and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 559

*** ** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ** * * *
```

H.F. 505

By Davis.

A bill for an act relating to the assessment of a fee by the department of public safety for a criminal history check.

Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 552.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Davis, Baudler and Kreiman. H.J. 586.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 506

By Ford.

A bill for an act relating to community investment by financial institutions participating in state programs.

Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 552.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 507

By Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to the release of criminal history data upon the successful completion of probation following a deferred judgment.

Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 552.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 508

By Ford.

A bill for an act establishing a George Washington Carver biotechnology grant program within the Iowa minority academic grants for economic success program administered by the college student aid commission.

Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 552.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 509

By Teig.

A bill for an act establishing an insurance development consortium and providing a tax credit for consortium members.

Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 552.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Metcalf, Martin and O'Brien. H.J. 586.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 510

By Greiner.

A bill for an act relating to habitual violators of regulations relating to confinem the feeding operations, by providing for penalties and the forfeiture of property, and providing an effective date. (See Cmte. Bill HF 729)

```
Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 553.

Mar. 08 99 Subcommittee, Greiner, Scherrman and Welter. H.J. 577.

*** * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 511

By Cormack, Davis, Reynolds, Myers, Kreiman and Hansen.

A bill for an act prohibiting the mistreatment of animals and providing for penalthing. (See Cmte. Bill HF 723)

```
Mar.
       04
           99
                Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 553.
Mar.
      08
           99
                Subcommittee, Baudler, Huseman and Kuhn. H.J. 577.
Mar.
       08
           99
                Rereferred to Judiciary, H.J. 575.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Subcommittee, Davis, Kreiman and Larson, H.J. 616.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 512

By Taylor.

A bill for an act relating to wage discrimination by providing for the determination of wage discrimination, applicable remedies, and providing an effective date.

```
Mar. 04 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 553.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Horbach, Dolecheck and Taylor. H.J. 586.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 513

Mar.

23 99

By Teig, Falck, Jenkins, Wise, Dotzler, O'Brien, May, Van Fossen and Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to certified capital companies and providing for a certified capital company insurance premium tax credit. (See Cmte. Bill HF 767)

```
Mar.
      04
           99
                Introduced, referred to Economic Development, H.J. 553.
Mar.
      09
           99
                Subcommittee, Teig. Dotzler, Jenkins, Van Fossen and Weigel. H.J.
                586.
Mar
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 726.
      17
Mar.
      17
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 726.
Mar.
           99
                Committee amendment H. 1104 filed, H.J. 727.
      17
Mar.
           99
                Referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 750.
      18
```

Subcommittee, Teig, Jenkins and Weigel. H.J. 811.

Apr. 19 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 1393.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to enforcement, prevention, education, and treatment for substance abuse and sexual abuse, and providing appropriations.

```
        Mar.
        04
        99
        Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 553.

        Mar.
        09
        99
        Amendments H. 1057, H. 1060 filed. H.J. 594.

        Mar.
        18
        99
        Amendments H. 1117, H. 1133 filed. H.J. 755.
```

Mar. 22 99 Amendment H. 1057 withdrawn. H.J. 769. Mar. 22 99 Amendment H. 1117 adopted. H.J. 770.

Mar. 22 99 SF 361 substituted. H.J. 770.

Mar. 22 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 771.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 515

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of a guardian ad litem appointed to represent a child in juvenile court proceedings. (Formerly HSB 102)

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 564.
```

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.

Apr. 05 99 SF 193 substituted. H.J. 1028.

Apr. 05 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 1029.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 516

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act updating the Iowa Code references to the Internal Revenue Code, extending the loss carryback period for farm net operating losses, providing certain tax credits to estates and trusts, and providing an effective date and a retroactive applicability date. (Formerly HSB 25)

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 564.
```

Mar. 10 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.

Apr. 07 99 SF 230 substituted. H.J. 1111.

Apr. 07 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 1113.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 517

By State Government.

A bill for an act increasing the minimum daily pay for members of the Iowa national guard while in state active service. (Formerly HSB 66)

```
Mar.
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 564.
       08
Mar.
       18
           99
                Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 750.
                Subcommittee, Dix, Sukup and Warnstadt. H.J. 774.
Mar.
       22
           99
           99 Withdrawn, H.J. 1742.
       27
Apr.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Mar.

By State Government.

08 99

A bill for an act relating to the fire safety provisions applicable to a bed and break inst inn. (Formerly HSB 196) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 564.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 691.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 693.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 649.
Mar.
                Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 649.
       16
           99
Mar.
       17
                Subcommittee, Fink, King and Schuerer. S.J. 662.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 873.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 873.
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 925.
Apr.
       05
Apr.
       06
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 974.
           99
Apr.
       05
                Immediate message. S.J. 926.
       05
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1032.
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1256.
       13
           99
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1256.
           99
Apr.
       13
Apr.
       13
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1256.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1256.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1381.
Apr.
       15
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 519

By Thomas.

A bill for an act relating to the funding for and establishment of a white goods clear up day program.

```
Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 564.
Mar.
       08
           99
                Subcommittee, Kettering, Alons and Witt. H.J. 586.
Mar.
       09
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 520

By Jacobs, Gipp and Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to the use and dissemination of social security numbers, providing an effective date and applicability provision, and making penalties applicable. (See Cmte. Bill HF 704) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2387)

Mar. Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 564. 08 99

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Gipp and O'Brien, H.J. 586. * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 521

By Rants.

A bill for an act relating to the licensure and operation of employment agencies and providing a penalty. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       08
           99
                Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 565.
       09
           99
Mar.
                Subcommittee, Dolecheck, Horbach and Parmenter, H.J. 587.
                Committee report, H.J. 674.
Mar.
       15
           99
Mar.
       15
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 674.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Amendments H. 1192, H. 1193 filed, H.J. 816.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Amendment H. 1192 adopted. H.J. 871.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Amendment H. 1193 adopted, H.J. 871.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Passed House, aves 97, navs none, H.J. 871.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Immediate message. H.J 872.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 811.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Read first time, referred to Business & Labor Relations, S.J. 811.
                Subcommittee, Freeman, Behn and Hansen. S.J. 842.
Mar.
       29
           99
Mar.
       31
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 881.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 881.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3202 filed. S.J. 881.
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
       08
           99
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3202 adopted, S.J. 1085.
Apr.
       13
Apr.
       13
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1085.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1087.
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1224.
Apr.
       13
           99
Apr.
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1580 filed, H.J. 1260.
       13
Apr.
       22
           99
                House concurred H. 1580. H.J. 1594.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 1594.
           99
Apr.
       22
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1639.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J 1721.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1595.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1259.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.
May
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2176.
```

H.F. 522

17 99

By Rants.

A bill for an act providing civil and criminal immunity for a school employee related to the employee's participation in reporting and investigating violence, threats of violence,

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

or other inappropriate activity against a school employee or student in a school building, on school grounds, or at a school-sponsored function (See Cmte. Bill HF $24\,e^{-}$

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J. 565
```

Mar 10 99 Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, Kettering and Kreiman. H.J. 617.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 22 00 Rereferred to Education H.J. 385

Feb 23 00 Subcommittee, Carroll, Lord and Wise. H J 405

H F. 523

By Garman.

A bill for an act providing for the distribution and accounting of earnings from private employers of inmates of institutions under the control of the department of corrections (See Cmte. Bill HF 722)

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H J. 565.
```

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Horbach, Dolecheck and Murphy. H.J. 587.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF. 524

By Fallon.

A bill for an act relating to title guaranty or insurance disclosures required to be m , o by financial institutions engaged in the business of making mortgage loans at d providing for the applicability of the Act.

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation H.J. 565.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H F. 525

By May

A bill for an act relating to the compensation for township trustees for attendu ${\bf g}$ scheduled meetings

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 565
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 526

By Arnold and Teig

A bill for an act creating the criminal offense of theft of a dog and providing a penalty

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 565.
```

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Barry and Bell. H.J. 642.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Davis, Baudler and Shoultz. H.J. 130.

By Thomson

A bill for an act relating to selective service registration of certain individuals, by making registration or exemption from registration a prerequisite for state employment covered by the merit system and for the receipt of state-sponsored financial aid at community colleges and institutions of higher learning under the control of the state board of regents, and providing for selective service registration at high schools.

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 566.
```

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Gipp, Bradley, Connors, Van Engelenhoven and Whitead H J 587

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

H.F. 528

By Warnstadt.

A bill for an act placing restrictions on expenditures from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund.

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 566.
```

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Barry and Warnstadt. H.J. 587

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Cormack, Barry and Warnstadt. H.J. 91.

H.F. 529

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to drivers under the age of twenty-one who, after ingesting a legal substance, are apprehended for driving with a blood alcohol concentration level above the statutory limit

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 566.
```

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Barry and Kreiman, H.J 617

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 530

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act relating to teacher shortage forgivable loan programs, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Education H J. 566.

* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act providing for the certification of manure applicators by delaying dates required for certification, and providing an effective date. Effective 4-28-99.

```
Mar.
       08
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 566.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Passed House, aves 92, navs none, H.J. 742.
Mar
       22
           99
                Explanations of votes, H.J. 772.
           99
Mar.
       18
                Immediate message. H.J. 743.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 682.
Mar
       18
           99
                Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J. 682.
                Subcommittee, Veenstra, Sexton and Shearer, S.J. 813.
       25
           99
Mar.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 869.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 869.
           99
                Amendment S. 3194 filed, S.J. 873.
Mar.
       30
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       08
           99
       12
           99
                Amendment S. 3194 adopted, S.J. 1062.
Apr.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1062.
       12
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1064.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1197.
Apr.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1551 filed, H.J. 1208.
                House concurred H. 1551. H.J. 1354.
           99
Apr.
       15
           99
                Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 1354.
       15
Apr.
       20
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       15
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1358.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1169.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1722.
Apr.
       26
           99
       26
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1722.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1722.
       26
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1722.
Apr.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1867.
       28
           99
Apr.
```

H.F. 532

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to practitioner preparation programs and providing for a pilot study to assess the performance of teacher education graduates. Effective 7-1-99.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 566.
Mar.
      08
           99
Mar.
      17
           99
               Amendment H. 1111 filed, H.J. 727.
Mar.
      18
           99
               Amendments H. 1118, H. 1119 filed, H.J. 755.
Mar.
      23
           99
               Amendment H. 1111 withdrawn, H.J. 793.
               Amendment H. 1118 withdrawn, H.J. 793.
      23
           99
Mar.
      23
           99 Amendment H. 1119 adopted. H.J. 793.
Mar.
Mar.
      23
           99 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 3. H.J. 794.
Mar.
      24
           99
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.
Mar.
      30
           99
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
Mar.
      23
           99
               Immediate message. H.J. 795.
```

```
Mar.
       23
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 749.
Mar
       23
           99
                Read first time referred to Education S.J. 749
Mar.
       29
           99
                Subcommittee, Tinsman, Gaskill and Shearer, S.J. 828.
Mar
       31
           QQ.
                Committee report, S.J. 895.
Mar
       31
           99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 895.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021.
       15
           99
                Amendment S. 3397 filed, S.J. 1174.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment S 3397 adopted, S.J. 1178.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 47, navs 1, S.J. 1178.
       19
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1179.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1438.
                Senate amendment H 1677 filed H.J. 1447
Apr.
       19
           99
       21
           99
                House concurred H. 1677, H.J. 1515.
Apr.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Passed House, aves 92, navs 5, H.J. 1515.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1517.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Message from House S.J. 1237.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
                Signed by Speaker H J 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
       29
           99
                Signed by President H J. 1919.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J 1919.
      27
                Signed by Governor, H.J 2176.
Mav
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Agriculture.

08 99

A bill for an act providing for an emergency assistance linked deposit program for swine or cattle producers, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 78) (See Cmte. Bill HF 779)

Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 567.

```
Mar.
      11
           99
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar.
      11
           99
               Rereferred to Appropriations. H J. 641.
Mar.
      16
           99
               Subcommittee, Jacobs, Hansen and Mertz. H.J. 696.
Mar.
      24
           99
               Subcommittee reassigned, Greiner, Jacobs and Mertz. H.J. 850.
Apr.
      27
           99
               Withdrawn, H.J 1742
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 534

Mar.

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of counties and cities to require storm shelters in mobile home parks, providing a property tax exemption, and providing a retroactive applicability date. (Formerly HSB 93) (See Cmte. Bill HF 758)

```
        Mar.
        08
        99
        Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 567.

        Mar.
        15
        99
        Amendments H. 1085, H. 1086 filed. H.J. 675.

        Mar.
        16
        99
        Subcommittee, Larson, Houser and Richardson. H.J. 696.

        ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the time limit when property omitted from assessment may be assessed and when a taxpayer may receive a refund for erroneous property taxpaid and including an effective date provision. (Formerly HF 284) (See Cmte. Bill E47 755)

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 567.
Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Jager and Richardson. H.J. 617.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 536

By Mascher.

A bill for an act increasing the eligibility limitations and scope of the postsecond. $\epsilon \gamma$ enrollment options Act.

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 567.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 537

By Hansen.

A bill for an act relating to residency requirements for certain city employees.

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 567.
Mar. 16 99 Committee report. H.J. 698.
Mar. 16 99 Recommended passage. H.J. 699.
```

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Local Government. H.J. 1051.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 538

By Richardson.

A bill for an act relating to property eligible for a property tax exemption.

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 567.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 539

By Richardson.

A bill for an act relating to the qualification of housing businesses under the alternative eligible business criteria of the enterprise zone program.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 568.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 540

By Schrader.

A bill for an act establishing a pilot project for transportation for senior citizens, making an appropriation, providing for the project's repeal, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 568.
 Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Arnold and Larkin. H.J. 617.
 **** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 541

By Schrader, Jochum, Chiodo, Mertz. Whitead, Weigel, Larkin, Parmenter, Connors, Taylor, Mascher, Kuhn, Bell, Chapman, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Wise Frevert, Warnstadt, Holveck, Shoultz, Murphy, Burnett, Foege, Reynolds, Dotzler, Mundie, Doderer, Falck, Myers, May, Stevens, Fallon and Scherrman

A bill for an act relating to surface water and groundwater monitoring, establishing a biological marker system task force, and making appropriations.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 568. Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Cormack, Boggess and Burnett. H.J. 587.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Cormack, Boggess and Greimann. H.J. 83.

H.F. 542

By Schrader, Huser, Myers, Taylor, Bukta, Falck, Parmenter, Kuhn, Frevert, Murphy, Doderer, Larkin, Jochum, Weigel, Warnstadt, O'Brien, Shoultz, Osterhaus, Foege, Burnett, Witt, Scherrman, Wise, Mundie, Mertz, Connors, Dotzler, Whitead, Thomas, Ford, Stevens, Chiodo, Reynolds, Holveck, Bell, Mascher, Richardson and Kreiman.

A bill for an act to establish standards for improvement of the quality of health care benefits for children provided by insurance carriers or organized delivery systems.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 568.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 543

By Schrader, Cohoon, Bukta, Falck, Parmenter, Kuhn, Frevert, Myers, May, Dotzler, Doderer, O'Brien, Larkin, Jochum, Weigel, Shoultz, Bell, Scherrman, Kreiman, Huser, Taylor, Warnstadt, Osterhaus, Foege, Burnett, Chapman, Mertz, Witt, Mundie, Connors, Richardson, Mascher, Whitead, Stevens, Reynolds, Holveck, Thomas and Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to a watershed protection task force and creating a watershed protection program and a watershed protection account within the water protection fund

```
Mar 08 99 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 568.

Mar 09 99 Subcommittee, Huseman, Drake and Foege. H.J 587.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 544

By Jager

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of credit unions and qualified credit unions and providing for the Act's applicability.

```
Mar 08 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H J 569
Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Shoultz. H.J. 617.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 545

By Schrader, Foege, Myers, Dotzler, Reynolds, Mertz, Holveck, Connors, Taylor, Thomas, Parmenter, Scherrman, Osterhaus, Kuhn, Stevens, Falck, Burnett, Mundie, Cohoon, O'Brien, Larkin, Jochum, Wise, Mascher, Shoultz, Weigel, Frevert, Bukta May, Warnstadt, Richardson, Murphy, Whitead, Chiodo, Witt, Kreiman, Ford and Beal

A bill for an act establishing the enrich Iowa program for eligible public libraria making an appropriation, and providing an effective date

```
Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 569.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 546

By Schrader, Bukta, Falck, Parmenter, Kuhn, Frevert, Murphy, May, Myers, Doderer, Larkin, Jochum, Weigel, Dotzler, Shoultz, Osterhaus, Witt, Foege, Mascher, Kreimain, Wise, Taylor, Cohoon, Burnett, Mundie, Connors, Ford, Whitead, Stevens, Reynolas, Holveck, Chiodo, Bell, Richardson, Thomas, Scherrman, Warnstadt and Huser.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an Iowa worker retraining forgivable loan program and fund and making an appropriation.

```
Mar 08 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J 569.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 547

By Schrader, Bukta, Falck, Frevert, Murphy, May, Doderer, Larkin, Jochum, Myers, Weigel, Shoultz, Dotzler, Osterhaus, Witt, Scherrman, Mascher, Taylor, Wise, Foege, Burnett, Mertz, Whitead, Stevens, Chiodo, Reynolds, Holveck, Ford, Bell, Kuhn, Richardson, Thomas, Huser and Warnstadt.

A bill for an act providing an appropriation for juvenile court liaison officers in schools

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 569.

Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Dix and Huser. H.J. 587.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 548

By Schrader, Cohoon, Bukta, Falck, Parmenter, Kuhn, Myers, Frevert, Murphy, Dotzler, Larkin, Warnstadt, Jochum, Weigel, Osterhaus, Foege, Thomas, Kreiman, Wise, Taylor, Ford, Burnett, Mertz, Mundie, Witt, Connors, Whitead, Stevens, Bell, Reynolds, Holveck, Chiodo and Scherrman.

A bill for an act establishing a practitioner shortage forgivable loan program and fund to replace the industrial technology forgivable loan program and fund, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 570.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 549

By Schrader, Whitead, Weigel, Larkin, Parmenter, Bukta, Taylor, Mascher, Kuhn, Osterhaus, Huser, Frevert, Murphy, Richardson, Warnstadt, Foege, Mundie, Doderer, Jochum, Burnett, Reynolds, Dotzler, Connors, Myers, Fallon, Stevens, Chapman, Scherrman, Shoultz and Holveck.

A bill for an act regulating the siting of confinement feeding operations by counties.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 570.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 550

By Schrader, Cohoon, Bukta, Falck, Parmenter, Kuhn, Frevert, Murphy, Myers, May, Larkin, Dotzler, Jochum, Weigel, Shoultz, Osterhaus, Foege, Chiodo, Scherrman, Taylor, Warnstadt, Wise, Ford, Chapman, Burnett, Mertz, Mundie, Connors, Witt, Richardson, Mascher, Whitead, Stevens, Reynolds, Holveck, Bell and Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations for early childhood programs involving community empowerment areas and the child development coordinating council.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J 570
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 551

By Schrader, Bukta, Falck, Frevert, Murphy, Doderer, Jochum, Larkin, O'Brien, Shoultz, Osterhaus, Foege, Burnett, Witt, Mundie, Mertz, Connors, Kreiman, Warnstadt, Myers, Taylor, Chiodo, Dotzler, Whitead, Reynolds, Holveck, Ford, Bell, Mascher, Richardson, Kuhn, Scherrman and Thomas.

A bill for an act relating to the preexisting condition provisions under a small growhealth coverage or individual health insurance benefit plan.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 570.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 552

By Schrader, Foege, Myers, Jochum, Huser, Dotzler, Reynolds, Holveck, Mer a Connors, Taylor, Doderer, Scherrman, Osterhaus, Kuhn, Stevens, Falck, Burner Mundie. Cohoon, O'Brien, Larkin, Fallon, Shoultz, Frevert, Bukta, May, Warnstar-Richardson, Murphy, Chiodo, Whitead, Kreiman, Ford, Mascher and Bell.

A bill for an act increasing the maximum income eligibility requirement by a participation in the healthy and well kids in Iowa program.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 571.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 553

By Schrader, Taylor, Bukta, Falck, Murphy, May, Doderer, Larkin, Jochum, Myerosterhaus, Foege, Dotzler, Mertz, Connors, Witt, Wise, Ford, Chiodo, White Stevens, Reynolds, Holveck, Mascher, Bell, Scherrman, Kreiman, Thomas, Kuhn and Cohoon.

A bill for an act relating to government efficiency by providing retirement incentives for certain government employees, providing for the reduction in certain government positions due to early retirement, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 571.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 554

By Schrader, Cohoon, Mertz, Chiodo, Whitead, Weigel, Larkin, Bukta, Warnstac, Parmenter, Taylor, Mascher, Kuhn, Bell, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Jochum, May, Mundte, Huser, Wise, Richardson, Frevert, Murphy, Burnett, Reynolds, Falck, Dotzlec, Connors, Foege, Myers, Chapman, Stevens and Scherrman.

A bill for an act relating to educational assistance for members of the national guard.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 571.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 555

By Schrader, Bukta, Huser, Falck, Parmenter, Kuhn, Frevert, Murphy, Doderer, Larkin, Jochum, Weigel, Warnstadt, O'Brien, Shoultz, Osterhaus, Burnett, Foege, Witt, Mascher, Mundie, Mertz, Connors, Dotzler, Chiodo, Whitead, Stevens, Thomas, Ford, Reynolds, Holveck, Bell, Richardson, Scherrman, Wise, Myers, Taylor and Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to the rights of enrollees in health maintenance organizations, organized delivery systems, or preferred provider organizations.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 572.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 556

By Schrader, Foege, Myers, Mertz, Dotzler, Reynolds, Doderer, Holveck, Connors, Taylor, Parmenter, Scherrman, Osterhaus, Kuhn, Stevens, Falck Burnett, Mundie, Cohoon, O'Brien, Bell, Larkin, Shoultz, Weigel, Frevert, Bukta, May, Drees, Warnstadt, Richardson, Murphy, Whitead, Chiodo, Witt, Kreiman, Mascher, Ford, Jochum, Huser and Wise

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an Iowa early intervention program, and making appropriations

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 572.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 557

By Schrader, Mertz. Cohoon, Chiodo Whitead, Weigel, Larkin, Warnstadt, Parmenter, Bukta, Taylor, Mascher, Connors, Richardson, Kuhn, Bell, Mundie, Jochum, Holveck, Shoultz, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Wise, Frevert, Murphy, Dotzler, Reynolds, Burnett, Foege, Myers, May, Chapman, Stevens and Scherrman

A bill for an act relating to enforcement, prevention, education, and treatment for substance abuse and sexual abuse, and providing appropriations.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 572

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Sukup. Ford and Larson. H.J. 617.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 558

By Schrader, Foege, Myers, Dotzler, Reynolds, Mertz, Thomas, Scherrman, Osterhaus, Kuhn, Stevens, Falck, Mundie, O'Brien, Larkin, Weigel, Frevert, Bukta, May, Wise, Richardson, Murphy, Whitead, Chiodo, Kreiman, Ford, Chapman, Jochum, Mascher and Bell.

A bill for an act relating to linked investment deposits by providing a low-interest loan program to assist persons involved in value-added agricultural processing.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H.J. 572.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 559

By Jager.

A bill for an act requiring special security officers at regents institutions to be armed while performing their duties

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 573.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Jager, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 617.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 560

By Jenkins.

A bill for an act relating to the assessment expense fund of a city or county ϵ approxiding an applicability date.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 573.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 561

By Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to impoundment or immobilization of vehicles for persense convicted of driving while their license is suspended, denied, revoked, or barred.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 573.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Baudler, Bell and Sukup. H.J. 617.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 562

By Ford.

A bill for an act relating to the disbursement of public funds for economic development assistance without discrimination and providing for goals to financially assist targe ed small business.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 573.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 563

By Ford.

A bill for an act creating a minority persons in agriculture fund and making appropriations.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 573.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 564

By Ford.

A bill for an act relating to financial assistance for minority farmers and minority persons with an ownership interest in agricultural-related businesses and providing an appropriation.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 573.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 565

By Reynolds, Kreiman, Doderer, Mascher and Davis,

A bill for an act directing the department of corrections to evaluate the potential rehabilitative effects of certain alternative programs.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 574.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Barry, Kettering and Kreiman. H.J. 617.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 566

By Larkin, Taylor, Murphy and Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to the approval by the general assembly of contracts privatizing state services.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 574.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 567

By Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to a workforce development accountability system.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 574. Mar. 09 99 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Gipp and O'Brien. H.J. 587.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 568

By Doderer.

A bill for an act authorizing the board of directors of a school district to charge a reasonable fee for motor vehicle parking in parking facilities located on school grounds.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 574.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Boal, Stevens and Thomson. H.J. 617.

Mar. 11 99 Committee report. H.J. 644.

Mar. 11 99 Failed committee passage, in Education. H.J. 644.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

By Ford.

A bill for an act relating to international promotion of educational opportunities $\cdot \cdot t$ colleges and universities in Iowa.

Mar. 08 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 574.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 570

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa turkey marketing council, by providing procedures for the administration of the council, a producer assessment, refunds, and for repercentage of moneys by the council, and providing an effective date. Effective 5 99.

```
Mar.
       09
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 579.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 685.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 686.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 633.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J. 633.
Mar
       17
           99
                Subcommittee, Angelo, Bartz and Fraise. S.J. 662.
Mar.
       22
           99
                Committee report, S.J. 722.
       22
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 722.
Mar.
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3111 filed. S.J. 722.
Mar.
       22
           99
Apr.
       08
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3111 adopted. S.J. 1006.
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1. S.J. 1006.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1009.
Apr.
       08
Apr.
       08
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1162.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1519 filed, H.J. 1180.
                House concurred H. 1519. H.J. 1516.
Apr.
       21
           99
       21
           99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1517.
Apr.
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1865.
Apr.
       28
Apr.
       21
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1517.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1237.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2177.
May
       20
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 571

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to the deposit of public funds and the conditions which must be met by a savings and loan association or savings bank to be eligible to receive such deposits, and providing an effective date. Effective 5-11-99.

```
Mar
       09
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 579.
Mar.
       17
            99
                Amendment H. 1109 filed, H.J. 727.
Mar.
       18
            99
                Amendment H. 1109 adopted. H.J. 740.
Mar
       18
            99
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 740.
Mar.
           99
       18
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 751.
Mar.
       22
            99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 772.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 741.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 693.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Attached to companion SF 319 on Senate calendar, S.J. 693.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Amendment S 3106 filed, S.J. 698.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Substituted for SF 319, S.J. 763.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Amendment S. 3106 adopted, S.J. 763.
Mar.
           99
       24
                Passed Senate aves 49, navs none, S.J. 763.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote S.J. 873.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Immediate message, S.J 765.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Message from Senate H.J. 822.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1206 filed, H.J. 852.
           99
                House concurred H 1206, H.J. 1019.
Apr.
       01
           99
Apr.
       01
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1019.
Apr.
       01
           99
                Immediate message H.J. 1020.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 918.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled H.J 1866.
           99
Apr.
       28
                Signed by Speaker H.J 1866.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Signed by President H.J 1866.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1866.
May
       11
           99
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 2177.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to the payment and allocation of the real estate transfer tax. (Formerly HSB 150) (See Cmte Bill HF 757)

```
Mar. 09 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 580.

Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Richardson and Teig. H.J. 617.

*** ** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 573

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to change the penalties applicable to the possession, manufacture, or delivery of methamphetamine and other controlled substances, relating to the possession or control of adulterated or improperly labeled articles, providing for the reopening of certain sentences, and providing for restrictions on bail. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       09
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 580.
Mar.
      09
           99
                Amendment H. 1065 filed H.J. 594.
Mar.
           99
                Amendment H. 1065 adopted. H.J. 667.
       15
Mar.
       15
           99
                Passed House, aves 89, nays 6. H.J. 668.
```

```
Mar
               Explanations of votes HJ 694
      16
           99
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar
      16
           99
Mar
           99
               Immediate message HJ 668
      15
Mar
      16
           99
               Message from House SJ 620
Mar
      16
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 621
               Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hansen and Maddox S J 662
Mar
      17
           99
               Committee report SJ 787
Mar
      24
           99
               Recommended amendment, passage SJ 787
Mar
      24
           99
Mar
      24
           99
               Committee amendment S 3145 filed SJ 787
Mar
      25
           99
               Committee amendment S 3145 adopted S J 791
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 5 S J 791
Mar
      25
           99
Mar
      30
           99
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
Mar
      25
           99
               Immediate message SJ 797
Mar
      25
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 892
Mar
      25
           99
               Senate amendment H 1259 filed H J 899
Mar
      29
           99
               House concurred H 1259 H J 908
Mar
      29
           99
               Passed House, ayes 91, nays 6 H J 910
Mar
      29
           99
               Immediate message H J 909
Mar
      29
           99
               Message from House SJ 838
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1043
           99
Apr
      05
Apr
      05
           99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1043
Apr
      05
           99
               Signed by President H J 1043
           99
               Sent to Governor H J 1043
Apr
      05
               Signed by Governor HJ 1144
      06
           99
Apr
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 574

By Local Government

A bill for an act allowing certain school district bond issues to be issued jointly by or more school districts (Formerly HSB 177)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar H J 595
Mar
      10
           99
               Amendment H 1106 filed H J 727
Mar
      17
           99
Mar
      29
           99
               Amendment H 1281 filed H J 924
               Referred to Local Government H J 1051
           99
Apr
      06
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan
      26
           00
               Withdrawn HJ 114
```

HF 575

By Heaton

A bill for an act relating to state billings for and cost settlement with counties involving mental health and mental retardation services

```
Mar 10 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government H J 595
Mar 24 99 Fiscal note HCS

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to wage level requirements applicable to employer recipients of state agency economic development financial assistance.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 595.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 577

By Siegrist.

A bill for an act creating the criminal offense of assault on a sports official and providing a penalty. (See Cmte Bill HF 2426)

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H J. 595.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee Raecker, Doderer and Thomson. H.J. 696.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Shey, Bell and Sukup. H.J. 245.

H.F. 578

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to school finance, providing additional state funding for changes in enrollment, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 596.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 579

By Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to prohibiting certain telephone solicitations, establishing certain requirements for contracts associated with such solicitations, establishing a list of persons not wishing to receive such solicitations, and providing for civil penalties.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 596.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Raecker, Jenkins and D. Taylor, H.J. 68.

H.F. 580

By Doderer.

A bill for an act to raise the state minimum hourly wage.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 596.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Barry.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of an indigent patient care pilot project.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 596.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 582

By Hansen and Chiodo.

A bill for an act creating a cigarette and tobacco products control advisory commission within the Iowa department of public health.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 596.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 583

By Mundie.

A bill for an act requesting the establishment of a study committee to review st $\ e$ alimony laws.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 596.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Kettering and Kreiman. H.J. 696.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 584

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the uniform principal and income Act and providing for 's applicability. Effective 7-1-99.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 596.

Mar. 17 99 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 716.

Mar. 18 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 751.

Mar. 17 99 Immediate message, H.J. 718.

Mar. 17 99 Message from House. S.J. 658.

Mar. 17 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 658.

Mar. 23 99 Subcommittee, Redfern, McCov and McKibben. S.J. 738.

Mar. 31 99 Committee report, S.J. 897.

Mar. 31 99 Recommended passage, S.J. 897.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.

Apr. 15 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1144.

Apr. 15 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1147.

Apr. 15 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1336.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

```
Apr.
      29
           99
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
Mav
      14
           99
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2177.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to child support enforcement, including child support recovery in instances of guardianships, income withholding, interest on child support collected, and payments to financial institutions for record matches. (Formerly HSB 147) (See Cmte. Bill HF 773)

```
Mar.
      10
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 597.
Mar.
      12
           99
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar.
      16 99
               Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 693.
Mar.
      22
          99
               Subcommittee. Millage, Dix and Mertz. H.J. 774.
Apr.
      27
          99 Withdrawn, H.J. 1755
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 586

Mar.

By Human Resources.

10 99

A bill for an act relating to engilility of certain disabled persons under the optional services coverage category of medical assistance. (Formerly HF 316)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 597.
Mar
      12
           99
               Amendment H. 1081 filed H.J. 658.
Mar.
      16
          99
               Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar.
      17
           99
               Referred to Appropriations H.J. 723.
Mar
      22
          99
               Subcommittee, Heaton, Bell and Nelson, H.J. 774.
Mar.
      24
           99
               Amendment H 1224 filed, H.J. 852.
Mar.
      26
           99
               Fiscal note, HCS.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 587

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act establishing the community attraction and tourism development program and fund, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 75)

```
Mar.
      10
           99
               Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 597.
Mar.
      16
               Subcommittee, Cormack, Sukup and Warnstadt. H.J. 696.
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
      19
               Subcommittee reassigned, Cormack, Barry and Warnstadt, H.J. 91.
           00
```

H.F. 588

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act prohibiting unauthorized changes in telecommunications service prohibiting certain acts in the advertisement or solicitation of changes telecommunications service, and providing remedies and penalties Effective 7-1-99

```
Mar
      10
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 597
Mar
      17
           99
               Passed House, aves 95, navs none H J 714
               Explanations of votes H J 751
Mar
      18
           99
           99
               Immediate message H J 715
Mar
      17
           99
               Message from House SJ 659
Mar
      17
               Attached to companion SF 336 on Senate calendar SJ 659
      17
           99
Mar
               Substituted for SF 336 SJ 707
Mar
      22
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none S J 707
Mar
      22
           99
               Explanation of vote SJ 873
Mar
      30
           99
           99
               Immediate message SJ 709
Mar
      22
Mar
      23
           99
               Message from Senate H J 779
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1043
Apr
      05
           99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1043
      05
           99
Apr
Apr
      05
           99
               Signed by President H J 1043
Apr
      05
           99
               Sent to Governor H J 1043
      07
           99
               Signed by Governor H J 1145
Apr
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 589

By Commerce-Regulation

A bill for an act relating to the transfer of real estate, the filing of a release of mortgage, and providing a remedy (Formerly HSB 168)

```
Mar
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 597
      10
          99
Mar
      24
           99
               Amendment H 1235 filed H J 853
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1021
      01
           99
Apr
          99
               SF 335 substituted H J 1052
      06
Apr
Apr
      06
          99
               Withdrawn HJ 1053
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 590

Mar

25 99

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to residency requirements for county, city, and school district elective offices and relating to election of township officers

```
Mar
      10
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 597
Mar
      11
          99
               Amendment H 1078 filed H J 647
               Amendment H 1142 filed H J 776
Mar
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1142 adopted HJ 862
Mar
          99
      25
Mar
      25
               Amendment H 1078 as amended, adopted HJ 862
          99
Mar
      25
          99
               Deferred, retained on calendar H J 862
      25
          99
               Passed House, aves 84, navs 11 H J 866
Mar
Mar
      30
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 948
```

Immediate message HJ 867

Mar. 25 99 Message from House. S.J. 811.

Mar. 25 99 Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 811.

Mar. 30 99 Subcommittee, Schuerer, Dearden and King. S.J. 858.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 591

By Connors.

A bill for an act relating to collective bargaining by public sector employees.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 598.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 592

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act relating to bond issuance elections and authorizing a county, city, or school district to impose an income surtax to partially fund certain bonds and providing for the Act's applicability.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 598.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 593

By Burnett.

A bill for an act providing for the eligibility for retirement under the Iowa public employees' retirement system without an age reduction penalty and providing effective and retroactive applicability dates.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 598.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead, H.J. 68.

H.F. 594

By Osterhaus.

A bill for an act relating to health care coverage including the rights of enrollees and the review of and liability for certain health care services treatment decisions.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 598.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 595

By Jager, Greiner, Barry and Sunderbruch.

A bill for an act relating to civil lawsuits against manufacturers of and dealer- n firearms for damages caused by firearms.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 598.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Jager, Larson and Myers. H.J. 696.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 596

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa public employees' retirement system by permiting the purchase of service credit for certain qualified private sector employment.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 598.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin d. Whitead H.J. 68

H.F. 597

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act relating to contracts for the production and marketing of lives k. providing for fees, and providing penalties.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 599.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 598

By Myers.

A bill for an act to provide for a science center study and plan by the department of economic development and making an appropriation.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 599.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 599

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to city and county ordinances allowing adoption of ordinances by petition and election.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 599.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 600

By Richardson.

A bill for an act relating to public meeting requirements for involuntary annexations and elections on annexation petitions or plans.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 599.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 601

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to the preparation and licensure requirements for elementary or secondary school counseling.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 599.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 602

By Dolecheck.

A bill for an act relating to the hunting of deer and wild turkey by nonresident guests.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 599.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 603

By Heaton and Greiner.

A bill for an act providing disability benefits for special service members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 599.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead, H.J. 68.

H.F. 604

By Blodgett.

A bill for an act relating to telehealth, by providing for reimbursement for health care services provided by means of interactive audio, video, or data communications, and establishing telehealth delivery and disciplinary standards. (See Cmte. Bill HF 732)

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 600.

Mar. 11 99 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Brunkhorst and Foege. H.J. 642.

Mar. 19 99 Amendment H. 1136 filed. H.J. 762.

Mar. 23 99 Withdrawn, H.J. 784.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F 605

By Schrader

A bill for an act relating to the use of replacement crash parts in motor ver les damaged in collisions and making a remedy applicable.

```
Mar 10 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation H J 600
Mar. 10 99 Subcommittee, Welter, Blodgett and Drees. H.J. 617.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H F. 606

By Warnstadt

A bill for an act establishing a school infrastructure assistance program and proveing a standing appropriation

```
Mar 10 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H J. 600

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Dix, Sukup and Warnstadt H.J. 696

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

Jan 19 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Dix, Cormack and Warnstadt H J 91
```

HF 607

By Education

A bill for an act relating to the number of monthly state aid payments receive by school districts. (Formerly HF 377)

```
Mar
       10
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J 600.
           99
Mar.
       16
           99
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 682.
Mar
       16
           99
                Immediate message H.J. 684
Mar
                Message from House S.J 634
       16
           99
Mar
                Read first time, referred to Education S.J. 634
       16
           99
Mar
               Subcommittee, Tinsman, Sexton and Shearer S.J. 684
       18
           99
Mar
      22
           99
                Fiscal note, SCS
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 608

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the operation, regulation, and equipment of water chaft, establishing watercraft safety courses, and subjecting violators to a penalty (Formerly HSB 63)

```
Mar
       10
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H J. 600
Mar
                Amendment H. 1072 filed, H.J. 625
       10
           99
                Amendments H. 1077, H. 1079 filed, H.J. 647.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Amendment H. 1160 filed, H.J. 814.
       23
           99
Mar.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
Apr.
       01
           99
```

```
Apr. 29 99 Rereferred to Natural Resources. H.J. 1916.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 13 00 Subcommittee, Kettering, Klemme and Mundie. H.J. 73.

H.F. 609

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the local option sales tax for school infrastructure, and including an effective date and retroactive applicability provision. (Formerly HF 416)

```
Mar.
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 600.
       10
Mar.
       18
           99
                Amendment H. 1134 filed. H.J. 755.
Mar.
       19
           99
                Amendment H. 1137 filed. H.J. 762.
                Referred to Education. H.J. 1051.
Apr.
       06
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
.Ian
       13
           00
                Subcommittee, Grundberg, Boal and Wise, H.J. 73.
```

H.F. 610

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to child care provisions administered by the department of human services and to the terminology used to describe child care, making an appropriation of civil penalties, and including an effective date and applicability provisions. (Formerly HSB 129) (See Cmte. Bill HF 761)

```
Mar.
                Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 600.
       10
           99
Mar
           99
                Subcommittee, Gipp, Murphy and Nelson. H.J. 696.
       16
Mar.
       24
           99
                Subcommittee reassigned, Barry, Murphy and Nelson, H.J. 850.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
               Subcommittee reassigned, Barry, Heaton and Mascher. H.J. 91.
       19
           00
```

H.F. 611

By Taylor.

A bill for an act providing for optional membership under the Iowa public employees' retirement system for certain employees of a municipal water utility or waterworks.

```
Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 601.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead. H.J. 68.
```

H.F. 612

By Frevert.

A bill for an act regulating industrial swine confinement feeding operations, providing for fees, and making penalties applicable.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 601

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

H.F 613

By Mascher

A bill for an act establishing a professional recognition awards program and fund, making an appropriation.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 601.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F 614

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to the employment and compensation of the director employees of the county conservation board.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government H.J. 601.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F 615

By Kreiman

A bill for an act relating to the minimum estimated cost of a public improvement is city or county requiring sealed bids and a public hearing.

Mar 10 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 601.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 616

By Teig

A bill for an act exempting personal property purchased from vending machines τ αm local option sales and services taxes.

Mar 10 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 601.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 617

By Richardson

A bill for an act establishing a best of Iowa scholarship to be administered by the college student aid commission and making an appropriation.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 602.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

By Environmental Protection.

A bill for an act establishing an on-site wastewater treatment and disposal system program and revolving fund (Formerly HF 226)

```
Mar
      10
           99
                Introduced, referred to Appropriations, H.J. 602.
Mar
      16
           99
                Subcommittee, Gipp, Dix and Parmenter, H.J. 696.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 619

By Dolecheck, Van Engelenhoven, Teig, Arnold, Drake and Weidman.

A bill for an act relating to the management and operation of certain public hospitals.

```
Mar
      10
           99
               Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 613.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 620

By Cohoon.

22 00

20 00

Mar.

A bill for an act relating to persons with disabilities by providing for the use of wheelchair parking cones, providing for persons with disabilities registration plates for trailers, and providing for penalties Effective 7-1-00.

```
Mar
       10
           99
                Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 613.
Mar.
       10
           99
                Subcommittee, Blodgett, Chiodo and Heaton, H.J. 617.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Committee report H.J. 647.
Mar.
      11
           99
                Recommended passage. H J 647.
Mar
      16
           99
                Amendment H 1089 filed, H J, 700
Mar.
      23
           99
                Amendment H. 1089 adopted. H.J. 798.
Mar.
      23
           99
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H J 799.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Explanations of votes. H J. 848
Mar.
      30
           99
                Explanation of vote H.J 948.
Mar.
      23
           99
                Immediate message. H J 801
Mar.
      24
           99
                Message from House SJ 775.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Read first time, referred to Transportation, S.J. 775.
Mar.
      25
                Subcommittee, McCoy, Drake and Jensen. S.J. 813.
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb
      03
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 187
Feb.
      03
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 187.
Feb.
      03
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5006 filed. S.J. 187.
Feb
      21
                Amendment S. 5016 filed. S.J. 333.
           00
Mar
      20
                Committee amendment S 5006 adopted. S.J. 733.
           00
Mar.
      20
           00
                Amendment S. 5016 adopted, S.J. 733.
Mar.
      20
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none. S.J. 733.
           00
Mar
      20
           00
                Explanation of vote. S J. 756.
Mar
```

Explanation of vote. S.J 808

Immediate message. S J. 738.

```
Mar. 20 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 838.
```

Mar. 20 00 Senate amendment H. 8412 filed. H.J. 845.

Mar. 23 00 Amendment H. 8542 filed. H.J. 984.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment H. 8542 withdrawn. H.J. 1009.

Mar. 27 00 House concurred H. 8412. H.J. 1009.

Mar. 27 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3. H.J. 1009.

Mar. 27 00 Motions filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Chiodo and Witt. 1i.J. 1011.

Mar. 30 00 Amendment H. 8673 filed. H.J. 1168.

Apr. 26 00 Motion to reconsider vote failed. H.J. 1940.

Apr. 26 00 Amendment H. 8673 out of order, H.J. 1940.

Apr. 26 00 Message from House. S.J. 1446.

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.

May 19 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2383.

H.F. 621

By Witt.

A bill for an act relating to production contracts executed between cooperative associations and their members, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective date.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 614.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 622

By Ford.

A bill for an act making appropriations for the provision of services for elders.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 614.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Nelson, Boggess and Mertz. H.J. 696.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 623

By Foege.

A bill for an act establishing a pilot project to provide services to children and families experiencing the effects of reactive attachment disorder, and providing an appropriation.

Mar. 10 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 614.

By Jacobs.

A bill for an act relating to electronic commerce security, and providing penalties. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       10
           99
                Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 614.
Mar.
       11
           99
                Subcommittee, Jacobs, Drees and Jenkins, H.J. 642.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Committee report. H.J. 671.
Mar.
       15
           99
                Recommended passage. H.J. 671.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 789.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 790.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 749.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 749.
Mar.
       25
                Subcommittee, King, Jensen and McCoy. S.J. 793.
           99
Mar.
       30
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 870.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 870.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3195 filed. S.J. 870.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Deferred, S.J. 1044.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3195 adopted. S.J. 1047.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2. S.J. 1047.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1047.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1188.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1541 filed. H.J. 1207.
Apr.
       15
           99
                House concurred H. 1541. H.J. 1350.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Passed House, ayes 90, nays none. H.J. 1351.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1379.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1352.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1169.
Apr.
       29
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919,
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2177.

H.F. 625

May

By Education.

19 99

A bill for an act relating to teacher shortage areas and the board of educational examiners, establishing a teacher shortage forgivable loan and fund, providing for teacher recruitment and preparation, and a task force to study the use of retired professionals as mentors and teacher aides, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 155) (See Cmte. Bill HF 759)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 626.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Hansen, Brunkhorst and Wise. H.J. 696.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Hansen, Boggess and Wise. H.J. 91.
```

H.F. 626

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act concerning the workforce development department, by providing for the establishment of a workforce development corporation, expenses for members of the regional advisory board to the workforce development board, authority to charge for some services of the department, and Iowa conservation corps employee riges. (Formerly HSB 144)

```
Mar.
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 626.
       11
           99
Apr.
       01
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
           99
                SF 281 substituted H.J. 1053.
Apr.
       06
Apr.
       06
           99
                Withdrawn, H.J. 1054.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 627

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to the advanced placement program grants and making $\cdot n$ appropriation.

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 627.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 628

By Fallon.

A bill for an act providing for a deviation from the child support guidelines when: the parents are awarded joint physical care, and making a conforming change relative to the amount to be collected by the child support recovery unit.

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 627.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 629

By Fallon.

A bill for an act relating to procedures for establishing and making changes to the network of commercial and industrial highways.

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 627.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Jochum

A bill for an act requiring licensure of orthopedic physician assistants, establishing a board of orthopedic physician assistant examiners, establishing fees and penalties, and providing for properly related matters

Mar 11 99 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 627

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 631

By Jochum

A bill for an act establishing an access education grant program and making an appropriation

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education H J 627

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 632

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to welfare reform provisions involving the family investment program and individual development accounts $\,$ (Formerly HSB 152)

Mar 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 627

Mar. 16 99 Fiscal note HCS

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1021

Apr 26 99 SF 221 substituted H J 1653

Apr 26 99 Withdrawn H J 1656

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 633

By Human Resources

A bill for an act restricting the awarding of child visitation rights to a parent convicted of murder in the first degree of the other parent Effective 7-1-99

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 628

Mar. 16 99 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 3 H J 683

Mar 16 99 Immediate message H J 684

Mar. 16 99 Message from House SJ 634

Mar. 16 99 Read first time, referred to Human Resources SJ 634

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Miller, Behn and Hammond S J 684.

Mar 23 99 Committee report S J 739

Mar. 23 99 Recommended passage SJ 739

Apr. 05 99 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 922

Apr. 06 99 Explanation of vote S J 974

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

```
05
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 926.
Apr.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1032.
           99
Apr.
       05
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1324.
            99
Apr.
       14
Apr.
       14
            99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1324.
       14
            99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1324.
Apr.
            99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1324.
Apr.
       14
       16
           99
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1444.
Apr.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 634

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to expenditure of moneys from the primary road fund for *ust control on certain roads. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 628.
       11
Mar.
           99
       16
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 960.
Mar.
                Immediate message. H.J. 961.
       31
            99
Mar.
                Message from House. S.J. 882.
       31
            99
                Read first time, referred to Transportation. S.J. 882.
Mar.
       31
            99
Mar.
           99
                Subcommittee, Freeman, Drake and Kibbie. S.J. 899.
       31
       01
            99
                Committee report, S.J. 913.
Apr.
       01
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 913.
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
       08
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1069.
                Immediate message. S.J. 1071.
       12
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1209.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1866.
Apr.
       28
           99
       28
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1866.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1866.
       28
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1866.
Apr.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2177.
May
       11
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 635

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to railroad rights of way acquired by persons other than a railroad and providing for assessment of costs. (Formerly HF 393)

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 628.

Mar. 18 99 Amendments H. 1129, H. 1130 filed. H.J. 755.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Transportation. H.J. 1051.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 636

By Environmental Protection.

A bill for an act relating to review and oversight of actions of the United States environmental protection agency. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar
       11
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 628.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 692.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 693.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 649.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J.
                650.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Subcommittee, Rehberg, Drake and Kibbie. S.J. 674.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 697.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 697.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 2. S.J. 1087.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1089.
       13
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1224.
Apr.
       27
Apr.
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1781.
```

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1917.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1781.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1781.

Signed by President. H.J. 1781.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 637

Mar.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

By Transportation.

11 99

27 99

27 99

27

99

A bill for an act increasing the fine for moving traffic violations in school zones. (Formerly HSB 191)

```
Mar.
       18
           99
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 741.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 743.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 751.
Mar.
       22
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 772.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 682.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Read first time, referred to Transportation. S.J. 682.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Subcommittee, Rittmer, Drake and McCoy. S.J. 738.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 844.
Mar.
      29
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 844.
Apr.
      08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 628.

H.F. 638

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the reimbursement rate for federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics under the medical assistance program. (Formerly HSB 151) (See Cmte. Bill HF 763)

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 628.

Mar. 16 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 16 99 Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 693.

Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Heaton, Mertz and Nelson. H.J. 774.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 639

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to practitioner preparation and peer assistance and review teachers.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 628.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 640

By Burnett.

A bill for an act relating to discharge of firearms near an entrance to a drivewa inhabited buildings or a school bus stop and providing a penalty.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 629.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 641

By Horbach.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure function the department of general services for projects at the Toledo juvenile home.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 629.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Cormack and Warnstadt. H.J. 696.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Horbach, Cormack and Warnstadt. H.J. 1.

H.F. 642

By Murphy.

A bill for an act prohibiting certain acts associated with telemarketing sales calls and making a penalty applicable.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 629.
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 643

By Jochum.

A bill for an act requiring the development of clean air standards for animal feeding operations and making penalties applicable.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 629.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 644

By Huser.

A bill for an act relating to annexation moratorium agreements and annexation by certain cities.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 629.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 645

By Heaton.

A bill for an act authorizing a provider of medical assistance for mental health and mental retardation services for which the nonfederal share is a county liability to bill the liability amount directly to the county

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 629.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 646

By Millage.

A bill for an act relating to elections at which certain propositions of cities, counties, and school corporations may be placed on the ballot.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J 630.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 647

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to judges, concerning associate juvenile judges, and associate probate judges. Effective 7-1-99.

Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 630.

Mar. 22 99 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 767.

Mar. 24 99 Explanation of vote H J 848.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. H.J 948.

Mar. 22 99 Immediate message H.J 771

Mar. 22 99 Immediate message. H J 771. Mar. 22 99 Message from House. S J 709

Mar. 22 99 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 709.

Mar. 29 99 Subcommittee, Maddox, Hansen and McKibben, S.J. 842.

```
Mar.
       31
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 897.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 897.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Committee amendment S. 3210 filed. S.J. 897.
       08
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3210 adopted. S.J. 1082.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1082.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1087.
       13
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1224.
Apr.
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1578 filed, H.J. 1259.
Apr.
       13
                House concurred H. 1578, H.J. 1386,
Apr.
       19
            99
       19
           99
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1386.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1394.
       19
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 1194.
Apr.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1781.
       27
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1781.
Apr.
           99
       27
            99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1781.
Apr.
       27
Apr.
            99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1781.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1917.

H.F. 648

Apr.

Mar.

29 99

11 99

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to the exclusion of certain real estate transactions involving a power of attorney from state licensure and regulation. (Formerly HSB 49)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar.
       16
           99
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays 2. H.J. 686.
Mar.
       16
           99
               Immediate message. H.J. 686.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 634.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 634.
                Subcommittee, Lamberti, Maddox and McCoy. S.J. 662.
Mar.
       17
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 630.

H.F. 649

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of a limited number of deer or wild turkey

```
hunting licenses. (Formerly HSB 202)
Mar.
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 630.
       11
            99
       23
Mar.
            99
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 800.
Mar.
       24
            99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.
Mar.
       30
            99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
       23
Mar.
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 801.
Mar.
       24
            99
                Message from House. S.J. 775.
                Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J.
Mar.
       24
            99
       25
            99
                Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King. S.J. 794.
Mar.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the taking of muskrats by colony trap. (Formerly HSB 203)

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 630.
```

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.

Apr. 07 99 SF 265 substituted, H.J. 1109.

Apr. 07 99 Withdrawn, H J. 1110.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 651

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to implements of husbandry and restrictions on the movement of such implements, and other vehicles, upon the highways of this state and making penalties applicable. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 630.
```

Mar. 16 99 Amendments H. 1088, H. 1095, H. 1096 filed. H.J. 700.

Mar. 17 99 Amendment H. 1096 adopted. H.J. 719.

Mar. 17 99 Amendment H. 1088 withdrawn. H.J. 719.

Mar. 17 99 Amendment H. 1095 adopted, H.J. 720.

Mar. 17 99 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 5. H.J. 720.

Mar. 17 99 Immediate message. H.J. 723.

Mar. 18 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 751.

Mar. 17 99 Message from House. S.J. 669.

Mar. 17 99 Read first time, referred to Transportation. S.J. 669.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Jensen, Drake and McCoy. S.J. 684.

Mar. 22 99 Committee report. S.J. 723.

Mar. 22 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 723.

Mar. 23 99 Amendments S. 3125, S. 3126 filed. S.J. 759.

Apr. 08 99 Amendment S. 3126 lost, S.J. 1013.

Apr. 08 99 Amendment S. 3125 withdrawn. S.J 1013.

Apr. 08 99 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1. S.J. 1014.

Apr. 08 99 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1033.

Apr. 08 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1031.

Apr. 12 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1182.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.

May 10 99 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2177.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 652

By Jenkins.

A bill for an act establishing a protocol for visitors to the state capitol. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2442)

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 630.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

Jan. 13 00 Subcommittee, Gipp, Larkin and Metcalf. H.J. 74.

H.F. 653

By Welter, Warnstadt and Whitead.

A bill for an act concerning the manufacture of beer, wine, cider, or mead for family or personal use and subjecting violators to a penalty.

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 631.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Kettering and Shoultz. H.J. 697.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 654

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of charter schools.

```
Mar. 11 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 631.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 655

Mar.

By Local Government.

12 99

A bill for an act relating to mental health, mental retardation, and ϕ er developmental disabilities and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 213)

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 649.

```
Mar.
       24
           99
                Amendment H. 1232 filed, H.J. 853.
                Amendment H. 1260 filed. H.J. 899.
Mar.
       25
           99
Mar.
                Amendment H. 1272 filed. H.J. 904.
       26
           99
Mar.
       30
           99
                Amendment H. 1260 adopted. H.J. 934.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Point of order raised H. 1232. H.J. 935.
Mar.
                Ruled not germane H. 1232, H.J. 935.
       30
           99
Mar.
                Motion to suspend rules H. 1232, H.J. 935.
       30
           99
Mar.
       30
           99
                Motion to suspend rules prevailed, H.J. 935.
Mar.
       30
                Deferred, H.J. 935.
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 935.
Mar.
       30
           99
Mar.
           99
                Amendment H. 1293 filed, H.J. 954.
       30
```

Apr. 29 99 Rereferred to Local Government. H.J. 1916.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 656

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the office of secretary of state and the conduct of electrons and voter registration in the state and relating to corrective and technical changes to Iowa's election laws. (Formerly HSB 26)

```
Mar
       12
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 650
Mar
       17
           99
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1 H J 717
Mar
       18
           99
               Explanations of votes H J 751
Mar
       17
           99
               Immediate message H J 718
Mar
       17
           99
               Message from House SJ 659
Mar
       17
           99
               Read first time referred to State Government SJ 659
Mar
      23
           99
               Subcommittee, Rittmer, Drake and Kibbie S J 757
Mar
       25
           99
               Committee report S J 794
Mar
      25
           99
               Recommended amendment, passage SJ 794
Mar
      25
           99
               Committee amendment S 3153 filed SJ 794
Apr
      06
           99
               Amendments S 3254 S 3255, S 3256 filed S J 946
Apr
      06
           99
               Amendments S 3294, S 3295 filed S J 978
Apr
      08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1021
Apr
      26
           99
               Committee amendment S 3153 adopted S J 1293
           99
               Amendment S 3254 withdrawn S J 1293
Apr
      26
Apr
      26
          99
               Amendment S 3255 adopted SJ 1293
               Ruled out of order S 3256 SJ 1293
Apr
      26
           99
      26
          99
               Amendment S 3479 filed S J 1293
Apr
Apr
      26
          99
               Deferred SJ 1293
Apr
      26
          99
               Amendments S 3481 S 3483, S 3484 S 3486 filed S J 1300
Apr
      27
          99
               Amendments S 3491 S 3492, S 3493, S 3495 filed S J 1315
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Mar
      13
          00
               Amendments S 5131, S 5132 filed SJ 640
Apr
      05
          00
               Amendment S 5131 adopted SJ 1032
Apr
      05
          00
              Amendment S 3484 withdrawn SJ 1032
Apr
      05
          00
              Amendment S 5132 adopted SJ 1033
Apr
      05
              Amendment S 3479 withdrawn S J 1033
          00
Apr
      05
          00
              Ruled out of order S 3491 S 3492 S 3495, S 3486 S J 1033
              Amendments S 3493 S 3483, S 3481 withdrawn S J 1033
Apr
      05
          00
Apr
              Amendments S 3294A S 3294B withdrawn SJ 1033
      05
          00
Apr
      05
          00
              Amendment S 3295 adopted S J 1034
Apr
      05
          00
              Passed Senate, aves 49 navs none S J 1034
Apr
      05
          00
              Immediate message SJ 1036
Apr
      06
          00
              Message from Senate HJ 1286
              Senate amendment H 8755 filed H J 1345
Apr
      06
          00
```

HF 657

By Ways & Means

A bill for an act relating to the sales and use tax exemption for the sale of tangible personal property which is purchased for lease or rental (Formerly HSB 207)

```
Mar
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar H J 650
      12
           99
Mar
      16
          99
               Fiscal note HCS
Apr
      01
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1021
Apr
               Rereferred to Ways & Means H J 1916
      29
           99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 658

A bill for an act relating to the time of possession of deer venison, increasing the minimum fine for unlawful taking, possessing, injuring, or transporting protect dispecies and game, and subjecting violators to a penalty. (Formerly HF 162)

```
Mar.
                Introduced, placed on calendar H.J. 650.
       12
           99
           99
Mar.
       17
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 718.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 751.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 718.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 659.
                Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment 3 J
Mar.
       17
           99
Mar.
       18
           99
                Subcommittee, Miller, Deluhery and Drake, S.J. 697.
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 659

Mar.

By Judiciary

12 99

A bill for an act establishing the crime of identity theft and providing penalties. Effective 7-1-99.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H J. 650.

```
Mar.
       17
           99
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 712.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 751.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 715.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 659.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 659.
Mar.
       17
           99
                Fiscal note, SCS.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Subcommittee, Redfern, Horn and Miller, S.J. 738.
Mar
       ^{24}
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 787.
Mar.
       24
                Recommended passage. S.J. 787.
           99
       05
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1. S.J 926.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 974.
                Immediate message. S.J. 926.
       05
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1032.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1500.
       20
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J 1500.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1500.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1640.
       21
           99
Apr.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 660

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to certain property of a debtor which is exempt from execution, and providing an effective date and for the Act's applicability. (Formerly HSB 6) Effective 5-17-99.

```
Mar. 12 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 650.
Mar. 18 99 Passed House, ayes 91, nays none. H.J. 745.
```

```
Mar.
           99
                Explanation of vote H.J. 750
      18
Mar
       22
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 772.
Mar
       18
                Immediate message H.J. 747.
           99
Mar.
       18
           99
               Message from House, S.J. 694.
Mar
      18
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S.J. 694.
Mar
               Subcommittee, McKibben, Hansen and Redfern, S.J. 738.
      23
           99
Mar.
           99
      30
               Committee report S J. 871.
Mar.
       30
           99
               Recommended passage, S.J 871
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       08
           99
Apr.
       14
           99
               Amendment S. 3364 filed S.J. 1121
           99
               Amendment S 3364 adopted, S J, 1147
Apr.
       15
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none S J 1148.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
      15
           99
               Immediate message S J. 1150
           99
               Message from Senate H J. 1336
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99
               Senate amendment H 1634 filed, H J 1383
           99
               House concurred H 1634 H J. 1460
Apr.
      20
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H J 1460.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Explanation of vote H J. 1865
Apr.
      28
           99
Apr.
      20
           99
               Immediate message H J 1465.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Message from House S J 1225
Apr.
      29
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr.
      29
           99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1919
      29
               Signed by President H J 1919
Apr.
           99
      29
           99
               Sent to Governor HJ 1919
Apr.
May
      17
           99
               Signed by Governor H J 2177
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Apr.

Apr.

13 99

15 99

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the offense of sexual abuse, providing related definitions, and applying penalties
Effective 7-1-99

```
Mar.
      12
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 650.
Mar
      25
          99
               Amendment H 1241 filed H J 898
Mar.
               Amendment H 1241 adopted H J. 944.
      30
          99
Mar.
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none HJ. 944.
      30
          99
               Immediate message H J 947
Mar.
      30
          99
Mar.
      30
          99
               Message from House SJ 865
Mar.
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S.J 865.
      30
          99
               Subcommittee, Angelo, Hammond and Lamberti. S.J. 880.
Mar.
      31
          99
Mar.
      31
          99
               Committee report SJ 897
               Recommended passage SJ 897
Mar.
      31
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
      08
          99
               Amendment S 3346 filed S J 1088
Apr.
          99
      13
Apr.
      13
          99
               Amendment S 3346 adopted SJ 1088.
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 1088.
Apr.
      13
          99
Apr.
      13
               Immediate message S J 1089
          99
               Message from Senate H J 1224.
Apr.
      13
          99
```

Senate amendment H 1581 filed. H J 1260.

House concurred H 1581 H J. 1360

```
Apr.
       15
           99
                Passed House, ayes 89, nays none. H.J. 1360.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1500.
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1363.
Apr.
       15
       15
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 1169.
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2177.
May
       20
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to estate issues by modifying the warranty by a trust jurisdiction of the probate court, fees payable on certain trusts, notice provise relating to claims against estates, and disclaimers made by beneficiaries. Effective 99.

```
Mar.
       12
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 650.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 746.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 750.
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 772.
Mar
       22
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 747.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 694.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 694.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Subcommittee, Miller, Hansen and McKean. S.J. 738.
Mar.
       23
           99
Mar.
       30
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 872.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 872.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 49, nays none. S.J. 1096.
       13
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1097.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1253.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1586.
Apr.
       21
           99
Apr.
       21
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1586.
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1586.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1586.
Apr.
       21
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1722.
       23
           99
Apr.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 663

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an Iowa trust code, and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-2000.

```
Mar.
       12
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 651.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Passed House, aves 93, nays none. H.J. 747.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 750.
Mar.
       18
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 772.
Mar.
       22
           99
Mar.
       18
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 748.
```

```
Mar
       18
           99
               Message from House SJ 694
Mar
       18
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary SJ 694
Mar
      23
           99
               Subcommittee, Redfern, McCoy and McKibben S J 738
Mar
      31
           99
               Committee report SJ 897
Mar
      31
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 897
Apr
      08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1021
Apr
      15
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none S J 1146
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1147
Apr
      15
Apr
      15
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 1337
      29
           99
Apr
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
      29
           99
Apr
               Signed by Speaker H J 1919
Apr
      29
           99
               Signed by President H J 1919
      29
           99
Apr
               Sent to Governor HJ 1919
May
      14
           99
               Signed by Governor H J 2177
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 664

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to mental health, mental retardation, and other developmental disabilities and including effective date and applicability provisions Various effective dates, see bill

```
Mar
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 651
      12
Mar
      29
          99
               Amendment H 1292 filed H J 924
Mar
      31
          99
               Amendment H 1292 adopted HJ 970
Mar
      31
          99
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 971
Mar
      31
          99
               Immediate message H J 971
Apr
      01
          99
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar
      31
          99
               Message from House SJ 882
Mar
      31
          99
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources SJ 882
Mar
      31
          99
               Subcommittee, Szymoniak, Boettger and Veenstra SJ 899
Apr
      01
          99
               Committee report SJ 910
Apr
      01
          99
               Recommended amendment, passage S J 910
Apr
          99
               Committee amendment S 3217 filed S J 910
      01
Apr
      08
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1021
Apr
      08
          99
              Amendment S 3318 filed S J 1035
Apr
               Amendment S 3361 filed SJ 1108
      13
          99
Apr
               Amendments S 3361 S 3318 adopted S J 1133
      14
          99
              Committee amendment S 3217 as amended, adopted S J 1133
Apr
      14
          99
Apr
              Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 1133
      14
          99
Apr
      14
          99
              Immediate message SJ 1138
Apr
      15
          99
              Message from Senate H J 1331
Apr
      15
          99
              Senate amendment H 1631 H J 1365
Apr
      15
              House concurred H 1631 H J 1371
          99
Apr
      15
          99
              Passed House, ayes 91 nays none H J 1371
Apr
      20
          99
              Explanation of vote H J 1500
Apr
      15
          99
              Immediate message H J 1376
Apr
      19
          99
              Message from House S J 1193
Apr
      29
          99
              Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr
      29
          99
              Signed by Speaker H J 1919
```

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

HBH-204

 Apr.
 29
 99
 Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

 Apr.
 29
 99
 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.

 May
 20
 99
 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2177.

 ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 665

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act providing for area education agency open enrollment by school districts.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 651.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 666

By Burnett.

A bill for an act relating to the classification of bed and breakfast inns and home as residential property for property tax purposes and including a retroactive applicability date.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 651.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 667

By Murphy.

A bill for an act requiring a day off each week for certain employees and providing penalties.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 651.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 668

By Murphy.

A bill for an act relating to the length and terms of a physical exercise club contract and providing for the applicability of the Act.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 651.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 669

By Foege.

A bill for an act establishing a juvenile intensive services pilot project in the department of human services and making an appropriation.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 652.

Mar. 16 99 Subcommittee, Nelson, Cormack and Falck. H.J. 697.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 670

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to the licensure of pawnshops, the licensure of pawnshop employees, the regulation of the operation of pawnshops, the inspection and examination of pawnshops, and providing penalties.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 652.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 671

By Ford.

A bill for an act permitting the court to depart from the imposition of a maximum sentence for certain felonies.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 652.

Mar. 18 99 Subcommittee, Sukup, Ford and Larson. H.J. 752.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 672

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to area education agencies and school districts by modifying the time guidelines concerning bargaining by certain employees, and changing dates relating to budget certification and notice of teacher termination for school districts. (Formerly HF 388)

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 652.

Mar. 22 99 Amendment H. 1149 filed. H.J. 776.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment H. 1149 adopted. H.J. 788.

Mar. 23 99 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 788.

Mar. 24 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.

Mar. 23 99 Immediate message. H.J. 790.

Mar. 23 99 Message from House. S.J. 750.

Mar. 23 99 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 750.

Mar. 29 99 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Sexton and Szymoniak. S.J. 828.

Mar. 31 99 Committee report. S.J. 895.

Mar. 31 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 895.

Apr. 06 99 Amendment S. 3264 filed. S.J. 946.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Stevens.

A bill for an act relating to the tax levy for a benefited fire district including a city.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 652.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 674

By Mundie.

A bill for an act relating to siting confinement feeding operations in which swipe are kept and providing an effective date.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 652.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 675

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to school breakfast programming. Effective 7-1-99.

Mar. 12 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 653.

Mar. 17 99 Amendment H. 1107 filed. H.J. 727.

Mar. 19 99 Amendments H. 1135, H. 1138 filed. H.J. 762.

Mar. 23 99 Amendments H. 1158, H. 1161 filed. H.J. 814.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment H. 1237 filed. H.J. 853.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1265 filed, H.J. 899.

Mar. 29 99 Amendments H. 1279, H. 1280 filed. H.J. 923.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1280 adopted. H.J. 927.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1161 adopted. H.J. 928.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1138B withdrawn, H.J. 928.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1138A adopted. H.J. 928.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1161 out of order, H.J. 928.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1297 filed, H.J. 929.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1297 withdrawn, H.J. 929.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1237A lost. H.J. 929.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1135 adopted. H.J. 930.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1237B adopted. H.J. 930.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1158 adopted. H.J. 930.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1279 adopted. H.J. 932.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1107 as amended, adopted. H.J. 932.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1265 as amended, adopted. H.J. 932.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1296 filed. H.J. 932.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1296 out of order, H.J. 932.

Mar. 30 99 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 7. H.J. 932.

Mar. 30 99 Immediate message. H.J. 933.

Mar. 30 99 Message from House. S.J. 865.

Mar. 30 99 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 865.

```
Apr.
       01
                Subcommittee, Sexton, Rehberg and Shearer, S.J. 907.
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 909.
Apr.
       01
Apr.
       01
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 909.
       01
                Committee amendment S. 3218 filed, S.J. 909.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment S. 3258 filed. S.J. 946.
Apr.
      08
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021.
Apr.
Apr.
       15
           99
               Amendment S. 3411 filed, S.J. 1174.
                Amendment S. 3258 withdrawn, S.J. 1274.
Apr.
       22
           99
       22
           99
                Amendment S. 3411 adopted. S.J. 1274.
Apr.
       22
           99
               Committee amendment S. 3218 adopted. S.J. 1275.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S J. 1275.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 1298.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1275.
      22
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J 1636.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1802 filed. H.J. 1643.
Apr.
      27
Apr.
           99
               House concurred H 1802. H.J 1739.
Apr.
      27
           99
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 3. H.J. 1740.
Apr.
      27
           99
               Explanation of vote, H.J. 1781.
Apr.
      27
           99
               Immediate message, H.J. 1741.
      27
           99
               Message from House, S.J. 1309.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Signed by Speaker. H.J 1919.
Apr.
               Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
```

99 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2177.

H.F. 676

Apr.

May

Apr.

22 99

29

19 99

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act amending provisions in the "Iowa Agricultural Industry Finance Act". Effective 7-1-99.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar.
       12
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 653.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Passed House, ayes 84, nays 12, H.J. 867.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
Mar.
       25
           99
               Immediate message H.J. 870.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 796.
                Read first time, referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism.
Mar.
      25
           99
                S.J. 796.
Mar.
      31
           99
                Subcommittee, Behn, Hansen and Tinsman, S.J. 880.
Apr.
      01
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 912.
Apr.
      01
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 912.
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
      08
           99
Apr.
      13
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1093.
Apr.
      13
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1099.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1253.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1639.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1639.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1639.
```

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1639.

```
Apr. 26 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1723.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to gambling by imposing a moratorium on the issuance or transfer of certain gambling licenses and on increasing the numbers of games and machines, providing for the transfer of collective bargaining agreements, limiting the location of excursion gambling boats and pari-mutuel racetracks, regulating the dispensing of moneys by credit card or other electronic means for gambling purposes, limiting civil penalties for violations of gambling under legal age, providing for the disposition of charitable contributions, imposing a scheduled fine for gambling by persons under twenty-one years of age, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 178)

```
Mar. 12 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 653.
Mar. 15 99 Amendments H. 1082, H. 1083 filed. H.J. 675.
```

Mar. 16 99 Amendment H. 1093 filed, H.J. 700.

Mar. 17 99 Amendment H. 1101 filed. H.J. 727.

Mar. 25 99 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.

Apr. 01 99 Amendment H. 1373 filed. H.J. 1025.

Apr. 13 99 Amendment H. 1601 filed. H.J. 1260.

Apr. 29 99 Referred to State Government. H.J. 1916.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Bradley, Chiodo, Larkin and Metcalf. H.J 68.

H.F. 678

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act providing for conditional employment pending the outcome of background checks for health care facility employees. (Formerly HF 286)

```
Mar. 12 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 653.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1051.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 679

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to drawing the Sac and Fox Indian settlement precunct in Tama county. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar. 12 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 653.
```

Mar. 22 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 772.

Mar. 18 99 Immediate message. H.J. 747.

Mar. 18 99 Message from House. S.J. 682.

Mar. 18 99 Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 743.

```
Mar.
       18
           99
                Attached to companion SF 238 on Senate calendar, S.J. 682.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Substituted for SF 238, S.J. 822.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none, S.J. 823.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 824.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 920.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1043.
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1043.
Apr.
       05
           99
Apr.
       05
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1043.
Apr.
      05
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1043.
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1145.
      07
           99
Apr.
```

Mar.

By Education.

12 99

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a community college governance task force. (Formerly HSB 234)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar.
       16
                Amendment H. 1090 filed, H.J. 700.
           99
Mar
       22
                Amendment H. 1146 filed. H.J. 776.
           99
Mar.
       31
           99
               Amendment H. 1090 withdrawn, H.J. 963.
               Amendment H. 1146 adopted. H.J. 963.
Mar
       31
           99
Mar
       31
           99
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays 4. H.J. 963.
Mar
       31
           99
               Immediate message. H.J. 971.
Mar
       31
           99
               Message from House, S.J. 882.
               Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 882.
Mar.
       31
           99
               Subcommittee, Rehberg, Dvorsky and Veenstra. S.J. 907.
Apr.
       01
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 654.

H.F. 681

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to acquired immune deficiency syndrome, providing penalties, and providing for a repeal. (Formerly HSB 180)

```
Mar.
       15
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 660.
Mar.
       16
           99
                Amendment H. 1091 filed. H.J. 700.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Apr.
       06
                Referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1051.
           99
Apr.
       06
                Withdrawn, H.J. 1059.
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 682

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act establishing the crime of sexual exploitation by a person in authority and providing a penalty. (Formerly HSB 189)

```
Mar.
       15
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 660.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Amendment H. 1233 filed. H.J. 853.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Amendment H. 1291 filed, H.J. 924.
Mar.
           99
       30
                Amendment H. 1299 filed, H.J. 954.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Amendment H. 1346 filed. H.J. 1009.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Referred to Judiciary. H.J. 1051.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Mar.

Mar.

23 00

23 00

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to mediation services related to custody, visitation, support of a child, and providing effective dates. Effective 7-1-01 with exception Section 3, effective 5-3-00.

```
Mar.
       15
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 660.
Mar
       16
            99
                 Amendment H. 1092 filed. H.J. 700.
Mar.
                Amendments H. 1162, H. 1163 filed, H.J. 814.
       23
            99
Mar.
       25
            99
                 Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar.
       25
            99
                Amendment H. 1245 filed. H.J. 898.
                Amendment H. 1162 withdrawn, H.J. 972.
Mar.
       31
            99
Mar.
       31
            99
                Amendment H. 1163 adopted, H.J. 972.
Mar.
            99
                Amendment H. 1245 adopted. H.J. 972.
       31
Mar
            99
                 Amendment H. 1092 lost, H.J. 974.
       31
Mar.
       31
            99
                Deferred, retained on calendar, H.J. 974.
Mar.
            99
                Rule 31.8 suspended for immediate consideration of H. 1356. H.J. · 8.
       31
                Amendment H. 1356 filed. H.J. 988.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Amendment H. 1356 adopted. H.J. 989.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Rule 31.8 suspended for immediate consideration of H. 1357. H.J.
Mar.
       31
            99
Mar.
       31
            99
                Amendment H. 1357 filed. H.J. 989.
                Amendment H. 1357 adopted. H.J. 989.
Mar.
            99
       31
                Passed House, ayes 84, nays 12. H.J. 989.
Mar.
            99
       31
Mar.
       31
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 990.
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 902.
Apr.
       01
            99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 902.
Apr.
       01
                Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hansen and Miller. S.J. 999.
            99
Apr.
       07
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Mar.
       15
           00
                Committee report, S.J. 678.
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 678.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5139 filed. S.J. 678.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5139 adopted. S.J. 741.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays none. S.J. 742.
Mar.
       20
           00
Mar.
       22
           00
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 808.
                Immediate message. S.J. 742.
Mar
           00
       20
                Message from Senate. H.J. 838.
           00
Mar.
       20
                Senate amendment H. 8415 filed. H.J. 845.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Amendment H. 8442 filed. H.J. 877.
           00
Mar.
       21
                Amendment H. 8442 adopted, H.J. 959.
           00
Mar.
      23
                House concurred H. 8415, as amended. H.J. 959.
```

Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 960.

```
Mar. 23 00 Immediate message. H.J. 965.
```

Mar. 23 00 Message from House, with amendment S. 5237. S.J. 833.

Mar. 28 00 Fiscal note. SCS

Apr. 06 00 Senate concurred S. 5237, S.J. 1044.

Apr. 06 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S J. 1045.

Apr. 10 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1091.

Apr. 06 00 Immediate message. S J. 1048.

Apr. 06 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1293.

Apr. 25 00 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1832

Apr. 25 00 Signed by Speaker H.J. 1832. Apr. 25 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1832

Apr. 25 00 Sent to Governor H.J. 1832.

May 03 00 Signed by Governor H.J. 2383.

H.F. 684

By Education.

A bill for an act providing supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in district-to-district or district-to-community-college sharing programs, and at-risk programs, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 239)

Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar H.J 660.

Mar. 16 99 Referred to Appropriations H.J. 693.

Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Dix and Falck. H.J. 774.

Mar. 22 99 Amendment H. 1141 filed. H.J. 776. Apr. 27 99 Amendment H. 1848 filed. H.J. 1785

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 685

By Education.

A bill for an act making a standing appropriation to the school budget review committee to grant transportation assistance and to certain school districts. (Formerly HF 364)

Mar. 15 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 660.

Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Hansen, Cormack and Mascher. H.J. 774.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 686

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing registration requirements and establishing a scope of authority for dental assistants, and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Sec. 7, effective 3-23-00

Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 660.

Mar. 18 99 Amendments H. 1120, H. 1121, H. 1132 filed. H.J. 755.

Mar. 22 99 Amendment H 1153 filed. H.J. 776.

```
Mar
           99
               Amendments H 1154, H 1155 filed HJ 814
      23
Mar
      23
          99
               Amendment H 1174 filed H J 815
Mar
      24
           99
               Amendment H 1120 withdrawn H J 827
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1132 adopted HJ 828
               Amendment H 1154 adopted HJ 828
Mar
      24
           99
               Amendment H 1121 withdrawn H J 828
Mar
      24
          99
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1155 adopted HJ 828
               Amendment H 1153 withdrawn HJ 828
Mar
      24
          99
               Amendment H 1174 withdrawn HJ 828
Mar
      24
          99
Mar
      24
          99
               Passed House, ayes 82, navs 13 H J 829
      24
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 848
Mar
      25
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 893
Mar
Mar
      25
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 894
Mar
      30
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 948
Mar
      25
          99
               Message from House SJ 811
               Read first time, referred to State Government S J 811
Mar
      25
          99
Apr
      12
          99
               Subcommittee, Rittmer, Deluhery and Lundby S J 1074
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
      02
          00
               Committee report SJ 174
Feb
Feb
      02
          00
               Recommended amendment, passage S J 174
Feb
      02
          00
               Committee amendment S 5005 filed S J 174
               Committee amendment S 5005 adopted S J 253
Feb
      14
          00
Feb
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 1 S J 253
      14
Feb
      14
          00
               Explanations of votes SJ 257
Feb
          00
               Immediate message SJ 255
      14
               Message from Senate H J 303
Feb
      15
          00
Feb
      15
          00
               Senate amendment H 8030 filed H J 313
               House concurred H 8030 H J 350
Feb
      17
          00
               Passed House, aves 94, navs none HJ 350
Feb
      17
          00
Feb
      17
          00
               Immediate message HJ 354
Feb
      17
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 358
Feb
      22
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 385
Feb
      17
          00
               Message from House S J 307
Feb
      22
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled HJ 386
Feb
      22
          00
               Signed by Speaker H J 386
Feb
      22
          00
               Signed by President H J 386
Feb
      22
          00
               Sent to Governor HJ 386
Feb
      23
          00
               Signed by Governor H J 426
```

HF 687

By Natural Resources

A bill for an act relating to the location requirements for a licensed hunting preserve (Formerly HSB 242)

```
Mar
       15
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 661
Mar
      23
           99
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none H J 801
               Explanations of votes HJ 848
Mar
       24
           99
Mar
      30
           99
               Explanation of vote HJ 948
Mar
      23
           99
               Immediate message HJ 801
Mar
      24
           99
               Message from House SJ 775
```

- Mar. 24 99 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J. 776.
- Mar. 25 99 Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King. S.J. 794.

 * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing for the designation of a state poet laureate. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 661.
Mar. 25 99 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 2. H.J. 868.
```

Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.

Mar. 25 99 Immediate message. H.J. 870.

Mar. 25 99 Message from House. S.J. 796.

Mar. 25 99 Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 796.

Mar. 29 99 Subcommittee, Fink, Drake and Szymoniak. S.J. 842.

Apr. 01 99 Committee report. S.J. 913.

Apr. 01 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 913.

Apr. 08 99 Amendment S. 3312 filed. S J. 1012.

Apr. 08 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.

Apr. 22 99 Amendment S. 3312 adopted. S.J. 1265.

Apr. 22 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1265.

Apr. 22 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1266.

Apr. 22 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1618.

Apr. 22 99 Senate amendment H. 1784 filed. H.J. 1642.

Apr. 27 99 House concurred H. 1784. H.J. 1732.

Apr. 27 99 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 3. H.J. 1732.

Apr. 27 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1781.

Apr. 27 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1737. Apr. 27 99 Message from House. S.J. 1306.

Apr. 27 99 Message from House. S.J. 1306.Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.

May 20 99 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2177.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 689

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to a proposal by the department of cultural affairs concerning the establishment of an Iowa freedom trail program. Effective 7-1-99.

- Mar. 15 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 661.
- Mar. 23 99 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 804.
- Mar. 24 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 848. Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote H.J. 948.
- Mar. 30 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 948. Mar. 23 99 Immediate message. H.J. 805.
- Mar. 24 99 Message from House. S.J. 776.

```
Mar
      24
           99
                Read first time, referred to Education S J 776
Mar
      29
           99
                Subcommittee, Angelo, Harper and Redwine S J 828
Mar
      31
           99
                Committee report SJ 895
Mar
      31
           99
                Recommended passage SJ 895
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1021
Apr
      08
                Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none S J 1232
Apr
      21
           99
Apr
      21
           99
                Immediate message SJ 1234
                Message from Senate H J 1506
           99
Apr
      21
Apr
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker H J. 1919
      29
           99
                Signed by President H J 1919
Apr
      29
           99
               Sent to Governor HJ 1919
Apr
           99
                Signed by Governor H J 2177
Mav
      14
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
HF 690
```

By Education

A bill for an act relating to the national board certification awards and establish of a national board certification pilot project (Formerly HSB 241) (See Cmte Bill HF

```
Mar 15 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 661
Mar 22 99 Subcommittee, Hansen, Brunkhorst and Mascher H J 774

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 691

By Education

A bill for an act relating to vocational-technical tuition grants and certain studenthan funds under the control of the college student aid commission, adding an v ncy operating account, and authorizing the commission to expend moneys as authorized by the federal Higher Education Act of 1965 (Formerly HSB 208) (See Cmte Bill Hi 64)

```
Mar 15 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 661
Mar 22 99 Subcommittee, Hansen, Gipp and Wise H J 774

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

HF 692

By Jochum

A bill for an act relating to the state long-term care ombudsperson, establishing acal area long-term care ombudspersons, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date

```
Mar 15 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H J 661
**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****
```

HF 693

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to the offense of operating a watercraft while intoxicated and providing penalties and other related matters (Formerly HF 123)

```
Mar. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 676
```

Mar. 31 99 Failed to pass House, ayes 49, nays 48 H.J. 987.

Mar. 31 99 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Brunkhorst, Garman. H J 1002

Apr. 01 99 Fiscal note HCS

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 694

By State Government

A bill for an act concerning governmental deferred compensation programs by providing for multiple programs, investment options, and marketing requirements for the programs and providing an applicability provision. (Formerly HSB 197)

```
Mar. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 676.
```

Apr. 06 99 Referred to State Government H J 1051.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Connors and Holmes, H.J. 68.

H.F. 695

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to the family investment program and food stamp benefits by providing an ineligibility penalty for individuals convicted of certain felony offenses involving a controlled substance and providing an applicability provision. (Formerly HF 20)

```
Mar. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar H J. 676.
```

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H 1325 filed H J 955

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business H.J. 1021.

Apr. 29 99 Referred to Human Resources H J 1916.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 696

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of timber by a county conservation board. (Formerly HF 314)

```
Mar. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 677.
```

Mar. 18 99 Amendments H. 1123, H. 1124, H. 1125 filed. H.J. 755.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment H. 1123 adopted. H.J. 802.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment H. 1125 adopted H.J. 802.

Mar. 23 99 Amendment H. 1124 out of order. H J. 802.

Mar. 23 99 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 4. H J. 802.

Mar. 24 99 Explanations of votes H J 848.

```
Mar.
       30
            99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 948.
Mar.
       23
            99
                Immediate message, H.J. 805.
Mar.
       24
                Message from House. S.J. 776.
            99
                Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environmene S.J.
Mar.
       24
            99
                776.
Mar.
                Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King. S.J. 794.
       25
            99
Mar.
       31
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 898.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 898.
                Committee amendment S. 3204 filed, S.J. 898.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Amendment S. 3216 filed, S.J. 914.
Apr.
       01
           99
       08
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Amendment S. 3345 filed, S.J. 1092.
Apr.
                Amendment S. 3216B withdrawn, S.J. 1154.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment S. 3396 filed, S.J. 1154.
Apr.
       15
           99
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendments S. 3216A, S. 3345, S. 3396 adopted. S.J. 1154.
                Committee amendment S. 3204 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1154
Apr.
       15
           99
Apr.
       15
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1154.
                Immediate message. S.J. 1157.
Apr.
       15
           99
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1360.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1638 filed, H.J. 1383.
                Amendment H. 1840 filed. H.J. 1729.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Amendment H. 1840 adopted. H.J. 1752.
       27
           99
Apr.
                House concurred H. 1638, as amended. H.J. 1752.
Apr.
       27
           99
Apr.
       27
           99
                Passed House, aves 96, nays 1. H.J. 1752.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1753.
                Message from House, with amendment S. 3499. S.J. 1317.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Senate refused to concur S. 3499, S.J. 1320.
       27
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1325.
       27
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1761.
Apr.
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the operation of motorboats on artificial lakes and providing an effective date. (Formerly HF 185)

```
Mar. 16 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 677.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1301 filed. H.J. 954.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 698

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to elections and voter registration by enacting provisions relating to election misconduct and providing criminal penalties, to voter registration deadlines and voter registration by mail, to written summaries of proposed constitutional amendments or of certain other public measures, and to absentee voting and requirements and prohibitions related to receiving, handling, and delivering

absentee ballots, and including effective date and applicability date provisions. (Formerly ${
m HSB}$ 222)

```
Mar. 16 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 677.
```

- Mar. 24 99 Amendments H. 1225, H. 1226 filed. H.J. 852.
- Mar. 25 99 Fiscal note. HCS.
- Mar. 25 99 Amendments H. 1242, H. 1243, H. 1244 filed, H.J. 898.
- Mar. 25 99 Amendments H. 1262, H. 1266 filed. H.J. 899.
- Mar. 30 99 Amendments H. 1326, H. 1327, H. 1328, H. 1331 filed, H.J. 955.
- Mar. 31 99 Amendments H. 1338, H. 1342, H. 1343 filed. H.J. 1009.
- Mar. 31 99 Amendments H. 1344, H. 1349, H. 1351 filed. H.J. 1009.
- Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
- Apr. 29 99 Referred to State Government, H.J. 1916.
 - * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
- Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H.J. 68.

H.F. 699

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to Iowa agricultural industry finance corporations and investments by banks and insurance companies. (Formerly HF 406)

```
Mar. 17 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 704.
```

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1051.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Teig, Drake and May. H.J. 68.

H.F. 700

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the liability for unpaid rates or charges of a city utility or enterprise service for water, sewage, and solid waste services. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar. 17 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 704.
```

Mar. 22 99 Amendment H. 1152 filed. H.J. 776.

Mar. 24 99 Amendment H. 1201 filed. H.J. 852.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1267 filed. H.J. 899.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1304 filed, H.J. 936.

mai. 50 99 Amenument ri. 1504 med. 11.0. 950.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1304 adopted. H.J. 936.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1201 as amended, adopted. H.J. 936.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1267 withdrawn. H.J. 937.

Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1152 adopted. H.J. 937.

Mar. 30 99 Passed House, ayes 92, nays 6. H.J. 937.

Mar. 30 99 Immediate message. H.J. 938.

Mar. 30 99 Message from House. S.J. 865.

Mar. 30 99 Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 865.

Mar. 31 99 Subcommittee, Redfern, Johnson and McCov. S.J. 880.

Apr. 01 99 Committee report. S.J. 908.

Apr. 01 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 908.

```
99
                Amendment S. 3249 filed, S.J. 946.
Apr.
       06
Apr.
      08
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment S. 3249A adopted, S.J. 1157.
           99
                Amendment S. 3249B withdrawn, S.J. 1157.
Apr.
       15
           99
Apr.
       15
                Passed Senate, aves 43, navs 2, S.J. 1158.
                Immediate message, S.J. 1166.
Apr.
       15
           99
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1377.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1639 filed, H.J. 1383.
                Amendment H. 1714 filed. H.J. 1504.
Apr.
      20
           99
                Amendment H. 1714 adopted, H.J. 1523.
Apr.
      21
           99
       21
           99
                House concurred H. 1639, as amended. H.J. 1523.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Passed House, ayes 87, nays 5. H.J. 1524.
Apr.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1586.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
           99
                Message from House, with amendment S. 3454. S.J. 1249.
      21
Apr.
           99
                Senate concurred S. 3454. S.J. 1288.
Apr.
      26
       26
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 48, navs 1, S.J. 1288.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1291.
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1678.
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 2177.
```

May

By Transportation.

19 99

A bill for an act directing the state department of transportation to conduct a study on the use of corn-based de-icers. (Formerly HF 504)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 704.
Mar.
       17
           99
Mar.
      23
               Fiscal note. HCS.
           99 Referred to Transportation. H.J. 1051.
Apr.
      06
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 702

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to clinical privileges in a hospital of a physician assistant or advanced registered nurse practitioner. (Formerly HSB 137)

```
Mar.
      17
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 704.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1021.
Apr.
      01
           99
           99
                SF 277 substituted. H.J. 1183.
      12
Apr.
      12
           99 Withdrawn, H.J. 1184.
Apr.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to membership of county compensation boards (Formerly HF 317)

```
Mar.
      17
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 704
Mar.
      29
           99
               Amendment H 1276 filed H J 923
Mar.
               Amendment H 1298 filed H J 954
      30
           99
Mar
      31
           99
               Amendment H 1276 adopted HJ 958
Mar
      31
           99
               Amendment H 1298 withdrawn H J 958
Mar.
      31
           99
               Passed House, ayes 77, nays 21 H J 958
Mar
      31
          99
               Immediate message H J 961
Mar
      31
          99
               Message from House SJ 882
Mar.
      31
          99
               Read first time, referred to Local Government S J 883
Apr
      01
          99
               Subcommittee, Angelo, Fraise and Gaskill S J 907
Apr.
      01
          99
               Committee report S J 911
Apr.
      01
          99
               Recommended passage SJ 911
Apr.
      08
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 1021
          99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 704

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to the use and dissemination of social security numbers, providing an effective date and applicability provision, and making penalties applicable (Formerly HF 520) (See Cmte Bill HF 2387)

```
17
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 704
Mar
      23
          99
               Amendment H 1164 filed H J 814
Mar.
      25
           99
               Amendment H 1250 filed H J 898
Mar.
      25
          99
               Amendment H 1261 filed H J 899
Apr.
      06
          99
               Referred to State Government H J 1051
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan
      12
          00
               Subcommittee, Jacobs Gipp and O'Brien H J 68
```

H.F. 705

Mar

By Judiciary

A bill for an act to change the penalties for the criminal offense of accommodation involving marijuana Effective 7-1-99

```
Mar
      17
           99
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 705
Mar.
      24
           99
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar.
      25
           99
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 5 H J 869
Mar.
      30
           99
               Explanation of vote H J 948
Mar.
      25
           99
               Immediate message H J 870
Mar.
      25
           99
               Message from House S J 796
Mar.
      25
           99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 797
```

```
Mar.
       29
           99
                Subcommittee, Lamberti, Angelo and Hammond, S.J. 842.
Mar.
           99
       31
                Committee report. S.J. 898.
Mar.
           99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 898.
       31
Apr.
       80
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
                Passed Senate, ayes 34, nays 11. S.J. 1160.
Apr.
       15
           99
Apr.
       15
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1166.
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1377.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       22
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1639.
       22
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1639.
Apr.
           99
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1639.
       22
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1639.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1723.
       26
           99
Apr.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Mar.

By Judiciary.

17 99

A bill for an act establishing the criminal offense of laser pointer harassment, and providing a penalty.

```
Amendment H. 1113 filed. H.J. 727.
Mar.
       17
           99
Mar.
       25
           99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
                Amendment H. 1113 adopted. H.J. 856.
Mar.
       25
           99
Mar.
       25
           99
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays 3. H.J. 856.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 859.
Mar.
       25
           99
Mar.
       25
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 811.
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 811.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Subcommittee, Hansen, McKibben and Miller. S.J. 842.
Mar.
       29
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 705.

H.F. 707

Mar.

By Human Resources.

17 99

A bill for an act relating to regulation of needles by requiring the conducting of a .. udy. (Formerly HF 407)

```
Mar.
       23
           99
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 803.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 848.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
                Immediate message, H.J. 805.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 776.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 776.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Subcommittee, Behn, Bartz and Dvorsky, S.J. 828.
           99
Mar.
      29
      01
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 909.
Apr.
Apr.
      01
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 909.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
      08
           99
Apr.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 705.

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act establishing a governor's award for quality care in health care facilities. (Formerly HSB 230) Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       17
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 705.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 807.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 848.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 809.
Mar.
       24
                Message from House. S.J. 776.
           99
Mar.
       24
           99
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 776.
Mar.
       29
                Subcommittee, Tinsman, Harper and Veenstra. S.J. 828.
           99
Mar.
       31
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 895.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 896.
Apr.
       08
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1021.
           99
Apr.
       22
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 50, nays none. S.J. 1264.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1266.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1618.
       29
Apr.
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
           99
May
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2177.
       17
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 709

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to acceptable accreditation of psychiatric medical institutions for children for the purpose of licensing. (Formerly HF 409)

```
Mar.
       17
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 705.
Mar.
       30
                Amendment H. 1330 filed. H.J. 955.
           99
Apr.
       06
           99
                Referred to Human Resources, H.J. 1051.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Withdrawn. H.J. 1213.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 710

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing for the location of the drug enforcement and abuse prevention coordinator and the governor's alliance on substance abuse. (Formerly HSB 131)

```
Mar. 17 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 705.
Mar. 23 99 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 806.
Mar. 24 99 Explanation of vote. H.J. 848.
```

```
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 948.
Mar.
       23
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 809.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 776.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary, S.J. 776.
                Subcommittee, Fraise, Lamberti and McKean. S.J. 842.
Mar.
       29
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act concerning the imposition of a drug abuse resistance eduction surcharge for criminal alcohol beverage control offenses. (Formerly HF 453)

```
Mar.
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 705.
       17
Mar.
       29
            99
                Passed House, aves 98, navs none, H.J. 909.
Mar.
       29
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 911.
Mar
       29
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 839.
Mar.
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 839.
       29
            99
           99
Mar.
       30
                Subcommittee, McKibben, Hansen and McKean. S.J. 858.
Mar
       30
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 872.
Mar.
       30
            99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 872.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1021.
Apr.
            99
       08
Apr.
       08
           99
                Amendment S. 3336 filed. S.J. 1036.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Amendment S. 3336 adopted. S.J. 1084.
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none. S.J. 1084.
Apr.
       13
       13
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1087.
Apr.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1224.
Apr.
       13
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1579 filed. H.J. 1259.
Apr.
       13
            99
       19
           99
                House refused to concur H. 1579. H.J. 1440.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1442.
Apr.
                Message from House. S.J. 1194.
Apr.
       19
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

00 Senate insisted. S.J. 1100. Apr. 11

Apr. 12 Senate conference committee appointed McKibben, Boettger, A. gelo, Black and Fraise. S.J. 1127.

00 12 Message from Senate. H.J. 1451. Apr.

House conference committee appointed Jager, Baudler, Davis Bell Apr. 13 00 and Richardson. H.J. 1462.

00 Fiscal note. HCS. Apr. 14

00 Message from House. S.J. 1139. Apr. 13

H.F. 712

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act requiring a clerk of the district court, prior to the filing of a nonstatutory lien, to confirm that notice has been given to required parties. (Formerly HF 397)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 706.
Mar.
       17
            99
                Referred to Judiciary. H.J. 1051.
Apr.
       06
            99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to protective orders for domestic abuse Effective 7-1-99

```
Mar.
      17
          99
               Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 706
Mar.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1143 filed H J 776
Mar
      29
          99
               Amendment H 1143 withdrawn HJ 910
Mar
      29
          99
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none H J 911
Mar.
      29
          99
               Immediate message H J 911
Mar
      29
          99
               Message from House SJ 839
Mar
      29
          99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary SJ 839
Mar
      30
          99
               Subcommittee, Tinsman, Lamberti and McCov S J 858
Mar
      31
          99
               Committee report SJ 898
Mar
          99
      31
               Recommended passage SJ 898
Apr
      08
          99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1021
               Passed Senate, ayes 49 nays none SJ 1059
Apr.
      12
          99
Apr.
      12
          99
              Immediate message SJ 1060
Apr
      12
          99
              Message from Senate H J 1188
Apr.
      21
          99
              Reported correctly enrolled H J 1586
Apr
      21
          99
              Signed by Speaker H J 1586
Apr.
      21
          99
              Signed by President HJ 1586
Apr.
      21
          99
              Sent to Governor H J 1586
              Signed by Governor H J 1722
Apr.
      23
          99
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 714

Mar.

By Judiciary

17 99

A bill for an act relating to name changes Effective 7-1-99

```
Mar
      25
           99
               Passed House, aves 95, navs none HJ 859
Mar
      30
          99
               Explanation of vote HJ 948
Mar
      25
          99
              Immediate message HJ 867
Mar.
      25
          99
              Message from House SJ 797
Mar.
      25
          99
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 797
Mar.
               Subcommittee, Miller, Horn and McKean S J 842
      29
          99
Mar.
      30
          99
              Amendment S 3201 filed S J 873
Mar.
      31
          99
               Committee report SJ 898
Mar.
      31
              Recommended amendment, passage S J 898
          99
Mar.
      31
              Committee amendment S 3209 filed S J 898
          99
Apr.
      06
              Amendment S 3278 filed S J 975
          99
Apr.
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 1022
      08
          99
Apr.
      27
              Amendment S 3278 adopted S J 1327
          99
Apr.
      27
          99
              Committee amendment S 3209 as amended, adopted S.J 1327
Apr.
      27
              Ruled out of order S 3201 S J 1327
          99
Apr.
      27
              Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 1327
          99
Apr.
      28 99
              Explanation of vote SJ 1352
Apr.
      27
          99
              Immediate message SJ 1331
```

Introduced, placed on calendar H J 706

HBH-224

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

```
Message from Senate. H.J. 1769.
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Senate amendment H. 1854 filed. H.J. 1785.
       27
            99
Apr.
Apr.
       28
            99
                 House concurred H. 1854. H.J. 1789.
Apr.
       28
            99
                 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1789.
       28
            99
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1866.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
            99
                 Immediate message. H.J. 1801.
Apr.
       28
            99
                 Message from House. S.J. 1349.
       ^{29}
            99
                 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
            99
                 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
            99
                 Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
            99
                 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.
                 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2177.
May
       19
            99
```

H.F. 715

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act prohibiting the loaning of money for gambling purposes through a credit card or an electronic or mechanical device at a licensed gambling facility. (Formerly HF 423)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar. 17 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 706.

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.

Apr. 29 99 Rereferred to Judiciary. H.J. 1916.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 716

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the recording of trials before a magistrate. (Formerly HF 237)

```
Mar.
       17
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 706.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 912.
Mar.
       29
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 912.
                Message from House. S.J. 839.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 839.
Mar.
       ^{29}
           99
Mar.
       30
           99
                Subcommittee, Miller, Fraise and McKean. S.J. 858.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 717

Apr.

06 99

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act relating to the review by administrative law judges of certain unemployment compensation determinations. (Formerly HSB 164)

Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 1051.

```
Mar. 17 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 706.
```

```
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Larson, Dolecheck and T. Taylor. H.J. 91.

H.F. 718

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the level of state funding for the instructional support program, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 232)

```
Mar. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H.J. 706.

Mar. 22 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Dix and Warnstadt. H.J. 774.

Apr. 01 99 Fiscal note HCS

* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 719

Mar.

By Judiciary.

17 99

A bill for an act relating to interference with visitation and custody, by providing for mediation, by establishing the crime of interference with custody and visitation, and providing penalties. (Formerly HSB 14)

```
Mar
       18
           99
               Amendment H. 1122 filed, H.J. 755.
Mar.
       30
           99
                Amendment H. 1303 filed, H J. 954.
Mar.
      30
           99
               Amendments H 1309, H. 1310, H 1311 filed, H.J. 955.
Apr.
      06
           99
                Referred to Judiciary. H.J 1051.
Apr.
      20
           99
                Fiscal note HCS.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
                Subcommittee, Boddicker, Kreiman and Raecker. H.J. 130.
Jan.
      31
           00
Feb.
      15
           00
               Committee report H J. 312.
Feb.
       15
           00
               Recommended passage, H J 312
Mar.
      21
           00
               Removed from calendar H.J 875.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar H J. 707.

H.F. 720

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to practices involving the marketing of livestock by packers, by prohibiting price discrimination, requiring reporting, and providing criminal penalties and civil remedies. (Formerly HF 289)

```
Mar.
       17
           99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 707.
Mar.
       25
           99
                Amendment H. 1268 filed, H.J. 899.
Apr.
       01
           99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Apr.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
       01
           99
Apr.
       15
                Amendment H. 1640 filed, H.J. 1383.
           99
Apr.
       20
           99
                Amendment H. 1640 adopted, H.J. 1471.
Apr.
       20
                Amendment H. 1268 out of order. H.J. 1471.
           99
Apr.
       20
           99
                SF 436 substituted, H.J. 1471.
```

```
Apr. 20 99 Withdrawn. H.J. 1480.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa egg council by providing for its administration . · d membership, and providing an effective date. Effective 5-10-99

```
Mar.
       17
            99
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 707.
Mar.
       24
            99
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 825.
Mar.
       25
            99
                 Explanation of vote, H.J. 894
Mar.
       30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948
Mar.
       24
           99
                Immediate message. H.J 825.
Mar.
       24
           99
                Message from House S J. 774.
Mar
       24
           99
                Read first time, referred to Agriculture S.J. 775.
Mar.
                Amendment S 3150 filed. S.J. 795.
       25
           99
Mar.
       25
           99
                Return to regular calendar, S.J. 797.
                Attached to SF 453 on Senate Calendar. S.J. 797.
Mar
       25
           99
Mar.
       29
           99
                Substituted for SF 453, S.J. 821.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Amendment S. 3150 adopted S.J. 821.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none, S.J. 821.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 822.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 920.
Mar.
       29
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1282 filed, H.J. 924.
           99
                House concurred H. 1282, H.J. 1458.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Passed House, ayes 89, nays none. H.J. 1458.
Apr.
       20
Apr.
       20
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J 1500.
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1459.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1225.
Apr.
       20
                Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1919.
Apr
       29
           99
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
Apr
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
Apr.
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2178.
May
       10
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 722

By Labor and Industrial Relations.

A bill for an act providing for the distribution and accounting of earnings from private employers of inmates of institutions under the control of the department of corrections (Formerly HF 523)

```
99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 707.
Mar.
       17
Mar.
       25
            99
                 Fiscal note, HCS.
                 Referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 1051.
       06
            99
Apr.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
                 Subcommittee, Horbach, Dolecheck and Murphy. H.J. 91.
Jan.
       19
           00
```

Apr.

11 00

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act prohibiting the mistreatment of animals and providing for penalties. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Mar.
        17
            99
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 707.
Mar.
       24
            99
                 Amendment H. 1227 filed, H.J. 852.
Mar.
       29
            99
                Amendment H. 1275 filed, H.J. 918.
Mar.
       29
            99
                Point of order raised H. 1275. H.J. 918.
Mar.
       29
            99
                 Ruled not germane H. 1275. H.J. 918.
Mar.
       29
            99
                Amendment H. 1274 filed, H.J. 918.
Mar.
       29
            99
                Deferred, retained on calendar H.J. 919.
Mar.
       30
            99
                Amendments H. 1294, H. 1295, H. 1307 filed, H.J. 954.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Amendment H. 1274 withdrawn. H.J. 982.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Point of order raised H. 1307, H.J. 983.
Mar
       31
            99
                Ruled not germane H. 1307. H.J. 983.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Motion to suspend rules H. 1307. H.J. 983.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 984.
Mar
       31
            99
                Amendment H. 1307 adopted, H.J. 984.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Amendment H. 1294 adopted. H.J. 986.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Amendment H. 1295 withdrawn. H.J. 986.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Amendment H. 1227 as amended, adopted, H.J. 986.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Passed House, aves 64, navs 35, H.J. 986.
Mar.
       31
           99
                Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Dix. H.J. 1002.
Apr.
       01
           99
                Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn, H.J. 1014.
Apr.
       01
           99
                Immediate message H.J. 1014.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 917.
Apr.
           99
       05
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary, S.J. 917.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
       19
           00
                Subcommittee, Miller, Horn and McKibben, S.J. 78.
Feb.
       21
           00
                Committee report, S.J. 332.
Feb.
       21
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 332.
Feb
       21
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5013 filed. S.J. 332.
Mar
       21
           00
                Deferred, S.J. 772.
Mar
       21
           00
                Amendment S. 5191 filed S.J. 801.
Mar.
       21
           00
                Amendment S. 5201 filed, S.J. 803.
Mar.
       21
           00
                Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment S. 5224 filed. S.J. 820.
Apr.
       05
           00
                Amendment S. 5342 filed, S.J. 1022.
Apr.
       05
           00
                Amendment S. 5342 adopted. S.J. 1022.
Apr.
       05
           00
                Ruled out of order S 5013, S. 5191, S. 5224, S. 5201. S.J. 1023.
Apr.
       05
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 4. S.J. 1023.
      05
Apr.
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1024.
Apr.
      05
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1278.
Apr.
      05
           00
                Senate amendment H. 8746 filed. H.J. 1284.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Amendment H. 8823 filed, H.J. 1417.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Amendment H. 8823 withdrawn. H.J. 1417.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Amendment H. 8852 filed. H.J. 1418.
```

Amendment H. 8852 adopted. H.J. 1420.

Apr.	11	00	Amendment H. 8813 filed. H.J. 1420.
Apr.	11	00	Amendment H. 8813 adopted, H.J. 1421.
Apr.	11	00	Amendment H. 8842 filed. H.J. 1421.
Apr.	11	00	Amendment H. 8842 out of order. H.J. 1421.
Apr.	11	00	Amendment H. 8852, lines 44-50, pg. 1 & lines 1-27 pg. 2, out of order H.J. 1421.
Apr.	11	00	House concurred H. 8746, as amended. H.J. 1421.
Apr.	11	00	Passed House, ayes 97, nays 1. H.J. 1422.
Apr.	11	00	Immediate message. H.J. 1423.
Apr.	12	00	Fiscal note. HCS.
Apr.	19	00	Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.	12	00	Message from House, with amendment S. 5390. S.J. 1126.
Apr.	13	00	Senate concurred S. 5390. S.J. 1143.
Apr.	13	00	Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1144.
Apr.	13	00	Immediate message. S.J. 1144.
Apr.	13	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1474.
Apr.	26	00	Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.
Apr.	26	00	Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.
Apr.	26	00	Signed by President. H.J. 1941.
Apr.	26	00	Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.

Apr.

Mar.

28 00

17 99

By Jacobs.

A bill for an act relating to the real estate transfer tax and housing councils.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2383.

```
Mar. 25 99 Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 893.

Mar. 29 99 Subcommittee, Millage, Dix and Murphy. H.J. 922.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Millage, Cormack and Mascher. H.J. 91
```

Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 707.

H.F. 725

By Frevert.

A bill for an act relating to certain swine production contracts executed between cooperative associations and their members and providing an effective date.

```
Mar. 17 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 708.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 726

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payor coverage for off-label use of prescription drugs. (Formerly HSB 243)

Mar. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 729.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 727

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to urban renewal and urban revitalization, by making changes related to certain property located in an urban renewal area, to duration of urban renewal areas, to certification of urban renewal debt, to tax increment financing of urban renewal projects, to improvements related to urban renewal projects, and to annual reporting on urban renewal areas, and providing for the Act's applicability. (Formerly HF 462) (See Cmte. Bill HF 776)

Mar. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 729.

Mar. 25 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Jenkins and Shoultz. H.J. 895.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 728

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the purchase of certain parcels with delinquent taxes by a city or county, and providing effective and applicability dates. (Formerly HF 467)

Mar. 18 99 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 730.

Apr. 01 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.

Apr. 05 99 SF 448 substituted. H.J. 1041.

Apr. 05 • 99 Withdrawn, H.J. 1042.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 729

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to habitual violators of regulations relating to confinement feeding operations, by providing for penalties and the forfeiture of property, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HF 510)

Mar. 18 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 730.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Agriculture. H.J. 1051.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Greiner, Scherrman and Welter. H.J. 68.

H.F. 730

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa community empowerment Act and related provisions, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 231)

Mar. 18 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 730.

```
Mar.
       23
           99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Mar.
           99
               Amendment H 1347 filed H J 1009.
       31
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1021.
Apr.
      01
Apr.
      08
           99
               Amendment H. 1527 filed, H.J. 1180.
               Amendment H. 1827 filed, H.J. 1729.
Apr.
      26
           99
               Amendment H. 1827 adopted, H.J. 1763.
Apr.
      27
           99
      27
           99
               SF 439 substituted, H.J. 1763.
Apr.
Apr.
      27
           99
               Withdrawn, H.J. 1769.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Scherrman and Frevert.

A bill for an act providing for swine, by providing for their care and feeding, marker g, and health, making an appropriation, providing penalties, making other penalties applicable, and providing effective dates.

```
Mar. 18 99 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 730.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 732

Mar.

Mar.

By Human Resources.

19 99

22

99

A bill for an act relating to telehealth by providing for patient consent to telebeath services and for complaints and disciplinary actions against health care practitioners.

```
Mar.
      23
                Amendment H. 1144 adopted, H.J. 783.
           99
Mar.
      23
           99
                Passed House, aves 93, navs 1, H.J. 783.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 848.
Mar.
      30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
Mar.
      23
           99
                Immediate message, H.J. 785.
Mar.
      23
                Message from House. S.J. 750.
           99
Mar
      23
           99
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 750.
                Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Hammond. S.J. 828.
Mar.
      29
           99
Mar.
      31
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 896.
Mar.
      31
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 896.
                Committee amendment S. 3211 filed. S.J. 896.
Mar.
      31
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 1022.
Apr.
      08
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 757.

Amendment H. 1144 filed. H.J. 776.

H.F. 733

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to economic development tax credits by amending the new investment tax credit under the new jobs and income program, amending the incentives and assistance under the enterprise zone program, and requesting an enterprise zone interim study committee. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
      19
           99
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar H.J. 757
Mar
      23
           99
               Fiscal note HCS
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1021
Apr.
      01
Apr.
      22
           99
               Amendment H 1799 filed H J 1637
Apr.
      22
           99
               Amendment H 1799 adopted HJ 1637
      22
           99
Apr
               Passed House ayes 91, navs 1 H J 1638
      26
           99
Apr.
               Explanation of vote H J 1722
Apr
      28
           99
               Explanation of vote HJ 1865
      22
           99
Apr
               Immediate message H J 1638
Apr.
      26
          99
               Message from House SJ 1283
Apr
      26
          99
               Attached to similar SF 286 on Senate calendar SJ 1298
Apr.
      29
           99
               Substituted for SF 286 as amended SJ 1414
Apr
      29
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, navs none S J 1414
Apr
      29
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1417
Apr.
      29
          99
               Message from Senate HJ 1898
      29
          99
Apr
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr.
      29
          99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1919
Apr
      29
          99
               Signed by President H J 1919
Apr
      29
          99
               Sent to Governor H J 1919
May
      24
          99
               Signed by Governor H J 2178
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F 734

Mar

Mar

Mar

By Human Resources

19 99

23 99

24 99

A bill for an act relating to the drug utilization review commission and providing an effective date

Introduced, placed on calendar H J 757

Amendment H 1175 filed HJ 815

Fiscal note HCS

```
Mar
      30
          99
              Amendment H 1306 filed H J 954
Mar
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1334 filed H J 976
Mar
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1334 withdrawn HJ 976
Mar
      31
              Amendment H 1341 filed HJ 976
          99
Mar
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1341 adopted H J 978
Mar.
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1306 as amended, adopted H J 978
Mar.
      31
              Amendment H 1175 withdrawn HJ 978
          99
Mar
      31
          99
              Passed House, ayes 52, nays 46 H J 978
Mar
      31
          99
              Immediate message H J 979
Apr.
      01
          99
              Message from House SJ 902
Apr.
              Read first time, referred to Human Resources SJ 902
      01
          99
Apr.
      01
          99
              Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger, Hammond, Szymoniak and
              Tinsman SJ 907
Apr.
      01
          99
              Committee report SJ 910
Apr.
      01
          99
              Recommended passage SJ 910
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment S 3310 filed S J 1012
Apr.
      08
         99
             Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 1022.
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment S 3316 filed S J 1035
Apr
      14
              Amendments S 3365, S 3366 filed S J 1121
          99
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

By Sunderbruch, Dotzler, Chiodo, Jochum, Taylor, Connors, Bell, Foege, Thomas, Welter, Brauns, Cohoon, Whitead, Bukta, Scherrman, Frevert, Falck, Van Fossen, Bradley, Boddicker, Garman, Lord, Tyrrell, Weidman, Barry, Rants, Teig, Armas, Hahn, Huseman and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to establishing a presumption that infectious diseases age work-related for purposes of disability and death benefits under the statewide fire and police retirement system.

```
Mar. 19 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 757.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead, H.J. 69.

H.F. 736

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of an independent administrator of the division of persons with disabilities within the department of human rights. (Formerly HF 411)

```
Mar. 19 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 758.
```

Mar. 23 99 Fiscal note, HCS.

Apr. 06 99 Referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1051.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 737

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to the department for the bind, the Iowa state civil rights commission, the department of elder affairs, the lowa department of public health, the department of human rights, the governor's alliance on substance abuse, and the commission of veterans affairs, and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 16 & 17 effective 5-18-99.

```
Mar. 19 99 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 758.
```

Mar. 24 99 Amendments H. 1219. H. 1220, H. 1229, H. 1230 filed. H.J. 852.

Mar. 24 99 Amendments H. 1231, H. 1234, H. 1236, H. 1238, H. 1239 filed H.J. 853

```
Mar. 25 99 Deferred, retained on calendar. H.J. 872.
```

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1234 lost. H.J. 874.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1229 lost. H.J. 877.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1220 withdrawn. H.J. 877.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1230 adopted. H.J. 877.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1238 lost. H.J. 878.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1236 lost. H.J. 880.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1248 filed. H.J. 881.

Mar. 25 99 Amendment H. 1248 adopted. H.J. 883.

```
Mar.
       25
            99
                Amendment H. 1239 as amended, lost, H.J. 883.
Mar.
       25
                Amendment H. 1231 adopted, H.J. 884.
            99
Mar.
       25
            99
                Amendment H. 1219 withdrawn, H.-J. 884.
Mar.
       25
            99
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays 2, H.J. 884.
       25
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 894.
Mar.
            99
Mar.
       30
            99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 948.
Mar.
       25
            99
                Immediate message, H.J. 885.
Mar.
       29
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 826.
Mar.
       29
            99
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 826.
Mar.
            99
                Subcommittee, Rife, Bolkcom and McLaren, S.J. 899.
       31
Apr.
       06
            99
                Committee report S.J. 942.
Apr.
       06
            99
                Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 942.
Apr.
       06
            99
                Committee amendment S. 3266 filed. S.J 942.
                Amendments S. 3299, S. 3300 filed. S.J. 987.
Apr.
       07
            99
Apr.
       07
            99
                Amendments S. 3304, S. 3305, S. 3306 filed. S.J. 1000.
Apr.
       80
            99
                Amendment S 3313 filed S.J. 1015.
                Amendment S. 3300 adopted, S.J. 1015.
Apr.
       08
            99
       08
            99
                Amendment S. 3305 lost S.J. 1016.
Apr.
Apr.
       08
            99
                Amendment S. 3311 filed S.J. 1016.
                Amendment S. 3311 lost. S.J 1017.
Apr.
       08
            99
                Amendment S. 3304 withdrawn, S.J. 1017.
Apr.
       08
            99
                Amendments S. 3317, S. 3307 filed. S.J. 1017.
Apr.
       08
           99
Apr.
       08
           99
                Amendments S. 3317, S. 3306 adopted. S.J. 1017.
                Amendments S. 3307, S. 3299 lost. S.J. 1017.
Apr.
       08
           99
           99
                Amendment S. 3313 withdrawn. S.J. 1018.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Amendment S. 3321 filed. S.J. 1018.
Apr.
       08
Apr.
       08
           99
                Amendment S. 3321 adopted. S.J. 1018.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3266 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1018.
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1018.
Apr.
       08
           99
Apr.
       08
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1019.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1177.
Apr.
       08
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1526 filed. H.J. 1180.
Apr.
       08
           99
Apr.
       12
           99
                Amendments H 1535, H, 1549 filed, H.J. 1207.
           99
                Amendment H. 1535 adopted. H.J 1277.
Apr.
       14
                Amendment H. 1549 adopted. H.J. 1278.
Apr.
       14
           99
                House concurred H. 1526, as amended. H.J. 1278.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays 2. H J. 1279.
Apr.
       14
           99
Apr.
       14
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1282.
                Message from House, with amendment S. 3369. S.J. 1123.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Senate concurred S. 3369. S.J. 1415.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1415.
Apr.
       29
           99
Apr.
       29
                Immediate message. S.J. 1417.
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1429
Apr.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1898.
       29
           99
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
Apr.
       29
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
           99
```

Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919. Signed by Governor. H.J. 2178.

Apr.

Apr.

May

29 99

29 99

18 99

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act establishing a tax credit against individual and corporate income—ux liability for small business guaranty fees paid and including a retroactive applicable—y date provision. (Formerly HF 262) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2547)

```
Mar.
       19
           99
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 758.
Mar
       23
           99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Rereferred to Ways & Means, H.J. 1916.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan
                Subcommittee, Larson, Lord and Weigel. H.J. 99.
      20
           00
```

H.F. 739

By Taylor.

A bill for an act requiring trauma counseling and leave for railroad employees involved in certain railroad accidents.

```
Mar. 22 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 764.

Mar. 23 99 Subcommittee, Welter, Cohoon and Rayhons. H.J. 811.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 740

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to the restructuring of the electric utility industry by proving for consumer choice for certain electric services, providing penalties, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 218) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2530)

```
Mar.
       23
           99
                Amendment H. 1156 filed. H.J. 814.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1021.
Apr.
       01
           99
       29
           99
                Rereferred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 1916.
Apr.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
                Subcommittee, Metcalf, Bradley, Chiodo, Holmes, Jenkins, Weige and
Jan.
       12
           00
                Wise, H.J. 69.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 764.

H.F. 741

Mar.

22 99

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the authorization requirements for psychiatric medical institutions for children and providing an effective date. Effective 4-22-99.

```
Mar. 23 99 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 778.
Mar. 29 99 Deferred, retained on calendar. H.J. 920.
Mar. 30 99 Amendment H. 1312 filed. H.J. 955.
```

Mar. 31 99 Amendment H. 1312 adopted. H.J. 961.

```
Mar.
       31
            99
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 962.
Mar
       31
            99
                Immediate message, H.J. 962.
Mar
       31
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 883.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 883.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Subcommittee, Tinsman, Boettger and Hammond, S.J. 899.
Apr.
       01
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 910.
Apr.
       01
            99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 910.
           99
Apr.
       08
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 1022.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none. S.J. 1066.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1067.
       12
           99
Apr.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1197.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1640.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act eliminating the deduction for federal income taxes paid, decreasing the tax rates, and increasing the amount of the net income exclusion under the individual income tax, and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

```
Mar.
      23
           99
                Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 778.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 743

Mar.

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of an Iowa early intervention block grant program, providing for a school improvement technology block grant program, and making appropriations. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       23
           99
                Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 784.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Asked & rec'd. unanimous consent to suspend rules for immediate
                consideration, H.J. 823.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Passed House, ayes 90, nays 2. H.J. 823.
Mar
      24
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 847.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 848.
Mar.
      25
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 893.
Mar.
      25
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 894.
Mar.
      30
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 948.
Mar.
      24
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 824.
```

24 99 Message from House. S.J. 775. Mar. 24 99 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 775.

Mar 29 99 Subcommittee, Redfern, Boettger, Connolly, Harper and Rehberg. S.J. 828.

Mar. 29 99 Committee report. S.J. 843.

```
Mar.
       29
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 843.
Mar.
            99
       29
                Referred to Appropriations. S.J. 836.
Mar.
            99
       30
                Subcommittee, Redwine, Connolly, Horn, King and Rehberg, S.J.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Committee report. S.J. 880.
Mar.
            99
       31
                Recommended passage, S.J. 880.
Mar.
            99
                Amendment S. 3203 filed. S.J. 886.
       31
Mar.
       31
            99
                Amendment S. 3203 withdrawn, S.J. 886.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 2. S.J. 887.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 887.
Mar.
       31
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 990.
       12
            99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1204.
Apr.
Apr.
       12
            99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1204.
       12
            99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1204.
Apr.
       12
            99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1204.
Apr.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1256.

H.F. 744

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

29 99

29

99

By Ways & Means.

13 99

A bill for an act relating to reductions in the state individual income tax by increasing the deduction for pension income and increasing the personal and dependent or sorts, and including a retroactive applicability date provision. (Formerly HSB 188)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 817.
Mar.
       24
            99
Mar.
       29
            99
                Amendments H. 1283, H. 1290 filed. H.J. 924.
Mar.
       30
            99
                Fiscal note, HCS.
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
Apr.
       01
Apr.
       06
            99
                Amendment H. 1487 filed, H.J. 1106.
                Amendment H. 1283 withdrawn, H.J. 1189.
Apr.
       12
           .99
       12
            99
                Amendment H. 1537 filed, H.J. 1189.
Apr.
Apr.
       12
            99
                Point of order raised H. 1537, H.J. 1194.
                Ruled not germane H. 1537. H.J. 1194.
       12
            99
Apr.
       12
            99
                Motion to suspend rules H. 1537. H.J. 1194.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Motion to suspend rules failed, H.J. 1195.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Amendment H. 1487 withdrawn. H.J. 1195.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1290 withdrawn. H.J. 1195.
Apr.
       12
           99
       12
           99
                Passed House, ayes 60, nays 38. H.J. 1196.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1196.
Apr.
       12
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1071.
Apr.
                Read first time, referred to Ways & Means, S.J. 1071.
Apr.
       12
           99
       13
           99
                Subcommittee, Lamberti, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 1091.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 1279.
Apr.
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1279.
       22
           99
Apr.
                Amendment S. 3556 filed. S.J. 1420.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Amendment S. 3556 lost. S.J. 1420. .
Apr.
       29
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 7. S.J. 1420.
Apr.
       29
           99
       29
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1422.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1905.
Apr.
```

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.

```
      Apr. 29
      99
      Signed by President H J 1919

      Apr. 29
      99
      Sent to Governor H J 1919

      May 24
      99
      Vetoed by Governor H J 2178

      ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

Apr.

06 99

By Appropriations

A bill for an act appropriating funds to the department of economic development, certain board of regents institutions, the department of workforce development, and the public employment relations board, making related statutory changes, and providing an effective date Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19 & 20, effective 4-26-99

```
Mar.
      24
          99
              Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar H J 817
Mar.
      25
              Amendment H 1251 filed H J 898
Mar.
      25
          99
              Amendments H 1252, H 1253, H 1254 filed HJ 899.
Mar.
      25
          99
              Amendments H 1255, H 1256, H 1263, H 1264 filed H J 899
Mar.
      26
          99
              Amendments H 1269, H 1270, H 1273 filed, H J 904
Mar.
      29
          99
              Amendments H 1284, H 1286, H 1288, H 1289 filed, H J 924,
Mar.
      30
          99
              Amendment H 1300 filed H J 954
Mar.
      30
          99
             Amendment H 1324 filed H J 955
Mar.
              Amendment H 1269 withdrawn H J 991
      31
          99
Mar.
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1270 adopted HJ 991
Mar.
      31
          99
             Amendment H 1255 adopted HJ 992
Mar.
              Amendment H 1284 withdrawn H J 992
      31
          99
Mar.
      31
          99
             Amendment H 1286 lost H J 992
Mar.
      31
          99 Amendment H 1252 lost H J 992
Mar.
              Amendment H 1254 adopted HJ 993
      31
          99
Mar
             Amendment H 1251 lost H J 994
      31
          99
Mar.
      31
          99
             Amendment H 1253 lost H J 995
Mar.
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1324 adopted HJ 995
Mar
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1256 lost H J 995
Mar.
      31
          99
             Point of order raised H 1289 HJ 998
Mar
      31
          99
              Ruled not germane H 1289 H J 998
Mar.
      31
          99
              Motion to suspend rules H 1289 H J 998
Mar.
      31
          99
              Motion to suspend rules failed H J 999
Mar.
      31
              Amendment H 1263 lost H J 999
          99
Mar.
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1273 withdrawn H J 999
Mar.
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1288 withdrawn H J. 1000
Mar
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1300 withdrawn HJ 1000
Mar.
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1364 filed H J 1000
Mar.
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1364 adopted HJ 1000
Mar
      31
          99
              Amendment H 1264 as amended, lost HJ 1000
Mar.
      31
          99
              Passed House, aves 91, nays 5 H J 1001
Apr.
      06 99
              Explanations of votes HJ 1098
Apr.
      19 99
              Explanations of votes HJ 1442
Mar.
      31
          99
              Immediate message H J 1002
Apr.
     05
          99
              Message from House S J 917
      05 99
Apr.
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations, S.J. 918
```

Subcommittee, Schuerer, Lamberti and Soukup, S.J. 973.

```
Apr
      08
           99
               Committee report SJ 1012
      08
           99
Apr
               Recommended amendment, passage SJ 1012
Apr
      08
           99
               Committee amendment S 3308 filed S J 1012
           99
               Amendment S 3315 filed S J 1035
Apr
      08
           99
               Committee amendment S 3308 withdrawn S J 1045
Apr
      12
      12
Apr
           99
               Amendment S 3315 lost SJ 1046
      12
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, navs none SJ 1046
Apr
           99
Apr
      12
               Immediate message SJ 1047
      12
           99
Apr
               Message from Senate H J 1188
      22
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1639
Apr
Apr
      22
           99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1639
      22
           99
               Signed by President H J 1639
Apr
      22
           99
               Sent to Governor H.J. 1639
Apr
          99
Apr
      26
               Item veto HJ 1725
               Signed by Governor H J 1725
      26
           99
Apr
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 746

By Appropriations

06 99

Apr

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations for agriculture and n ral resources and providing effective dates Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 16, 17, 18, 20 & 461A 35A effective 5-26-99

```
Mar
      25
           99
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar H J 892
Mar
               Amendments H 1313, H 1314, H 1315, H 1316, H 1317 filer AJ
      30
          99
               955
Mar
      30
          99
               Amendments H 1318, H 1319, H 1320, H 1321 filed H J 955
               Amendment H 1332 filed H J 1008
Mar
      31
           99
               Amendment H 1359 filed H J 1009
Mar
      31
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 1021
Apr
      01
           99
               Amendment H 1371 filed H J 1025
          99
Apr
      01
      05
          99
               Amendments H 1384, H 1396, H 1397 filed H J 1047
Apr
               Amendments H 1406, H 1407 filed H J 1048
Apr
      05
          99
               Amendments H 1416, H 1417, H 1418, H 1421 filed HJ 1045
          99
Apr
      05
Apr
      06
          99
               Deferred, retained on calendar HJ 1070
Apr
      06
          99
               Amendment H 1396 lost HJ 1073
          99
               Amendment H 1421 lost HJ 1074
      06
Apr
      06
          99
               Amendment H 1397 withdrawn H J 1074
Apr
Apr
      06
          99
               Amendment H 1418 lost H J 1075
      06
          99
               Amendment H 1436 filed H J 1075
Apr
               Amendment H 1436 lost HJ 1076
Apr
      06
          99
      06
          99
               Amendment H 1435 filed H J 1076
Apr
               Amendment H 1435 adopted HJ 1076
          99
Apr
      06
               Amendment H 1437 filed H J 1076
Apr
      06
          99
      06
          99
               Amendment H 1437 lost H J 1077
Apr
               Amendment H 1384 as amended, adopted H J 1077
      06
          99
Apr
               Amendments H 1318, H 1319, H 1317 out of order H J 1077
      06
          99
Apr
Apr
      06
          99
               Point of order raised H 1406 H J 1081
      06
          99
               Ruled not germane H 1406 H J 1081
Apr
```

Motion to suspend rules H 1406 H J 1081

```
06
Apr.
           99
               Motion to suspend rules failed H J 1082
       06
           99
Apr.
               Amendment H 1332 lost H J 1082
               Amendment H 1313 lost H J 1083
Apr.
       06
           99
       06
               Amendment H 1417 lost H J 1083
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       06
           99
               Amendment H 1371 withdrawn H J 1083
               Amendment H 1416 lost H J 1084
       06
Apr
           99
       06
Apr.
           99
               Amendment H 1316 lost H J 1085
       06
Apr.
           99
               Amendment H 1314 adopted HJ 1086
       06
               Amendment H 1321 adopted HJ 1088
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       06
           99
               Amendment H 1359 adopted HJ 1088
       06
           99
Apr
               Amendment H 1315 withdrawn HJ 1088
       06
               Amendment H 1320 withdrawn HJ 1088
Apr.
           99
       06
               Rule 31 8 suspended for consideration of H 1439 H J 1089
Apr
           99
Apr.
       06
           99
               Amendment H 1439 filed H J 1089
Apr.
       06
           99
               Amendment H 1439 adopted HJ 1089
Apr.
       06
               Amendment H 1475 filed H J 1090
           99
Apr
       06
           99
               Amendment H 1475 adopted HJ 1090
       06
               Amendments H 1474, H 1473 filed H J 1090
Apr
           99
       06
           99
               Amendments H 1474, H 1473 out of order H J 1090
Apr.
Apr.
       06
           99
               Point of order raised H 1407, as amended H J 1091
      06
               Ruled not germane H 1407, as amended H J 1091
Apr
           99
Apr.
      06
           99
               Motion to suspend rules H 1407, as amended HJ 1091
Apr.
      06
           99
               Motion to suspend rules failed H J 1092
Apr
      06
           99
               Passed House, ayes 57, nays 41 H J 1092
Apr.
      06
           99
               Immediate message H J 1093
Apr
      06
           99
               Explanation of vote H J 1098
Apr
      07
           99
               Message from House SJ 985
Apr
      07
           99
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations S J 985
Apr
      12
           99
               Subcommittee, Behn, Black and Hedge SJ 1074
Apr
      13
           99
               Committee report S J 1107
Apr.
      13
           99
               Recommended amendment, passage SJ 1107
Apr.
      13
           99
               Committee amendment S 3357 filed SJ 1107
Apr.
      14
           99
               Amendment S 3367 filed S J 1121
Apr
      15
           99
               Amendment S 3395 filed S J 1151
Apr.
      15
           99
               Amendment S 3400 filed S J 1174
Apr
               Committee amendment S 3357 withdrawn SJ 1244
      21
           99
Apr.
      21
           99
               Amendments S 3459, S 3457 filed SJ 1244
Apr.
      21
           99
               Amendment S 3459 adopted SJ 1244
Apr.
      21
           99
               Amendment S 3457 lost SJ 1245
Apr
               Amendment S 3367 withdrawn SJ 1245
      21
           99
Apr.
               Amendments S 3400, S 3395 lost S J 1246
      21
           99
               Amendments S 3458, S 3456, S 3460 filed S J 1246
Apr.
      21
           99
Apr.
      21
               Point of order raised S 3458 S J 1246
           99
Apr.
      21
               Ruled out of order S 3458 SJ 1246
           99
Apr.
      21
          99
               Point of order raised S 3456 SJ 1246
Apr.
      21
               Ruled out of order S 3456 SJ 1246
          99
Apr
      21
          99
               Point of order raised S 3460 SJ 1247
Apr.
      21
          99
               Ruled out of order S 3460 SJ 1247
Apr.
      21
          99
               Amendment S 3461 filed S J 1247
Apr.
      21
          99
               Amendment S 3461 lost SJ 1247
Apr.
      21
          99
               Passed Senate, aves 30, nays 18 S J 1247
```

Immediate message SJ 1248

Apr.

21 99

```
22
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1592.
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1762 filed, H.J. 1642,
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendments H. 1792, H. 1796 filed, H.J. 1642.
       26
           99
                Amendment H. 1796 adopted, H.J. 1684.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Amendment H. 1792 out of order. H.J. 1684.
Apr.
       26
           99
               Amendment H. 1833 filed, H.J. 1685.
Apr.
               Point of order raised H. 1833. H.J. 1694.
Apr.
       26
           99
Apr.
       26
           99
                Ruled not germane H. 1833. H.J. 1694.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Motion to suspend rules H. 1833. H.J. 1694.
       26
           99
                Motion to suspend rules failed, H.J. 1695.
Apr.
                House concurred H. 1762, as amended. H.J. 1695.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Passed House, ayes 60, nays 37. H.J. 1696.
Apr.
      26
           99
Apr.
      26
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1698.
                Message from House, with amendment S. 3487, S.J. 1303.
Apr.
       27
           99
                Senate concurred S. 3487. S.J. 1307.
Apr.
      27
           99
      27
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, navs 2. S.J. 1307.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 1352.
      27
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1308.
Apr.
Apr.
      27
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1753.
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
      29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 2178.
May
      26
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the local option sales and services taxes and including an effective date and retroactive applicability provision. (Formerly HSB 250)

```
Mar.
      26
           99
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 900.
               Amendments H. 1358, H. 1363 filed. H.J. 1009.
           99
Mar.
      31
      01
           99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
Apr.
      06
          99 Amendment H. 1440 filed, H.J. 1104.
Apr.
           99 Amendments H. 1489, H. 1497 filed. H.J. 1148.
Apr.
      07
          99 Amendment H. 1571 filed. H.J. 1259.
Apr.
      13
          99 Amendment H. 1629 filed. H.J. 1329.
Apr.
      14
      20 99 Amendment H. 1706 filed. H.J. 1504.
Apr.
      21
           99
               Amendment H. 1750 filed. H.J. 1591.
Apr.
               Rereferred to Ways & Means. H.J. 1916.
Apr.
      29
          99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 748

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act exempting internet from the state sales, services, and use taxes. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       26
           99
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 900.
Mar.
           99
       31
                Fiscal note HCS.
Apr.
       01
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 1021.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendments H 1610, H. 1616 filed. H J. 1328.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment H 1616 adopted, H.J 1374
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment H 1610 as amended, lost, H.J. 1375.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Passed House, ayes 78, nays 14. H.J. 1375.
       20
Apr.
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1500.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Immediate message H.J 1376
Apr.
       19
           99
                Message from House SJ 1193
      19
           99
Apr.
                Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1193.
Apr.
      20
           99
                Subcommittee, McKibben, Deluhery and Johnson. S.J. 1213.
      22
Apr.
           99
                Committee report S.J 1279.
      22
           99
                Recommended passage. S J 1279.
Apr.
Apr.
      27
           99
                Fiscal note SCS
Apr.
      29
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 39, nays 10 S.J. 1397.
      29
           99
Apr.
                Immediate message SJ. 1398
Apr.
      29
           99
                Message from Senate. H J. 1878
Apr.
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H J 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
      29
Apr.
           99
                Sent to Governor H J 1919
Mav
      24
           99
                Signed by Governor, H J 2178
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to a sales tax exemption for the inputs purchased for use in a vehicle wash and wax facility. (Formerly HSB 105)

```
Mar.
      26
           99
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 900.
Mar.
      30
           99
                Fiscal note HCS
Apr.
      01
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
Apr.
      15
           99
                Passed House, ayes 82, nays 7 H J 1352.
Apr.
      15
           99
                Explanation of vote HJ 1379.
Apr.
      20
           99
                Explanation of vote H.J 1500.
Apr.
      15
           99
               Immediate message. H.J 1352
Apr.
      15
           99
               Message from House, S.J. 1169.
Apr.
      15
           99
               Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1170.
Apr.
      20
           99
               Subcommittee, Redwine, Bolkcom and Johnson. S.J. 1213.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Committee report. S.J. 1280.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1280.
Apr.
               Committee amendment S 3475 filed. S.J. 1280.
      22
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 750

By Holveck.

A bill for an act relating to emissions from motor vehicles and providing a penalty.

Mar 26 99 Introduced, referred to Transportation H J 900
* * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 751

By Grundberg, Houser, Martin, Fallon, Boggess, Bradley and Dolecheck

A bill for an act providing an individual and corporate income tax credit for the construction of certain housing units

Mar 26 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 900 Apr 06 99 Subcommittee, Houser, Drake and Larkin H J 1101 ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 752

By Drees

A bill for an act providing an individual income tax checkoff for an Iowa in foundation fund and providing a retroactive applicability date

Mar 26 99 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 901
* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HF 753

By Jacobs

A bill for an act relating to comprehensive planning and land development by citie and certain counties, city zoning, and city development actions

Mar 26 99 Introduced, referred to Local Government H J 901
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

HF 754

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to individual and group accident and sickness insuracce, nonprofit health service plans, and health maintenance organizations, by mandaing coverage for anesthesia and certain hospital charges associated with the provisces of dental care services. Effective 7-1-00

Mar	29	99	Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation H J 920 * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Feb	15	00	Subcommittee, Raecker, Chiodo and Jenkins H J 308
Feb	21	00	Committee report HJ 374
Feb	21	00	Recommended amendment, passage HJ 374
Feb	21	00	Committee amendment H 8048 filed H J 377
Mar	02	00	Committee amendment H 8048 adopted H J 534
Mar	02	00	Passed House, ayes 97, nays none HJ 534
Mar	06	00	Explanation of vote H J 558
Mar	02	00	Immediate message H J 538

```
Mar.
       02
            00
                Message from House. S.J. 519.
Mar.
       02
           00
                Attached to companion SF 2408 on Senate calendar, S.J. 520.
Apr.
       10
           00
                Substituted for SF 2408, S.J. 1083.
Apr.
       10
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 5. S.J. 1084.
Apr.
       10
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 1086.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1373.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1832.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1832.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Signed by President H.J. 1832.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Sent to Governor H.J. 1832.
       16
May
           00
                Signed by Governor H.J. 2383.
```

Mar.

By Ways & Means.

30 99

A bill for an act relating to the time limit when property omitted from assessment may be assessed and when a taxpayer may receive a refund for erroneous property taxes paid and including an effective date provision Effective 5-24-99.

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 945.
Apr.
       01
            99
                 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
       22
Apr.
            99
                 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1597.
Apr.
       22
            99
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1639.
       26
Apr.
            99
                 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1721.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 1865.
       22
Apr.
            99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1598.
       22
Apr.
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 1259
Apr.
       22
            99
                Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1259.
       26
Apr.
            99
                Subcommittee, Drake, Deluhery and McLaren. S.J. 1299.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Committee report. S J. 1338.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1338.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1345.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Immediate message, S.J 1345
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote. S J. 1352.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1807.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.
May
       24
           99
                Signed by Governor H J. 2178.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 756

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a recruiting our own targeted students loan repayment program and fund under the control of the college student aid commission, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HF 463) (Formerly HSB 74)

```
Mar.
       30
            99
                Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 945.
Apr.
       01
            99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Rereferred to Appropriations. H.J. 1916.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
                Subcommittee, Heaton, Nelson-Forbes and Wise. H.J. 91.
       19
            00
```

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the payment and allocation of the real estate transfer t \propto Effective 7-1-99.

```
Mar.
       30
            99
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 945.
            99
Apr.
       01
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
Apr
       22
            99
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H J. 1593.
       22
            99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1639.
Apr.
       26
Apr.
            99
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1721.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Explanation of vote. H J. 1865.
                Immediate message H.J. 1595.
Apr.
       22
            99
Apr.
       22
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 1260.
                Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1260.
       22
            99
Apr.
Apr.
       22
            99
                Subcommittee, Bartz, Harper and Maddox, S.J. 1262.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Committee report. S J. 1329.
       27
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1329.
Apr.
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1330.
Apr.
       27
            99
Apr.
       28
            99
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1352.
       27
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1331.
Apr.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1769.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
            99
Apr.
       29
            99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
            99
Apr.
       29
            99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 2178.
May
       24
            99
```

H.F. 758

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of counties and cities to require storm shelters in mobile home parks, providing a property tax exemption, and providing an applicability date. Effective 7-1-99.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Mar.
       30
           99
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 947.
                Amendments H. 1352, H. 1353, H. 1354, H. 1360 filed, H J. 1009
Mar.
       31
           99
Apr.
       01
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021
                Amendment H. 1420 filed. H.J. 1048.
Apr.
       05
           99
                Amendment H. 1353 lost. H.J. 1065.
       06
           99
Apr.
```

Apr. 06 99 Amendment H. 1420 adopted. H.J. 1065. Apr. 06 99 Amendment H. 1360 adopted. H.J. 1066.

```
06
           99
Apr.
               Out of order H 1420, lines 2 through 6 and lines 9 through 13 H.J.
           99
Apr.
       06
                Amendment H 1354 lost H J 1066
Apr.
       06
           99
                Amendment H 1352 adopted, H.J. 1066
Apr.
       06
           99
                Passed House, aves 77, navs 17 H J. 1067
Apr.
       06
           99
                Immediate message H J 1067.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Explanations of votes, H J 1098.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Message from House SJ 970.
Apr.
       06
           99
                Read first time, referred to Ways & Means S.J. 970.
Apr.
       07
           99
                Subcommittee, Johnson, Deluhery and Drake S.J 987.
Apr.
       14
           99
               Committee report S J 1120
Apr.
       14
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 1120.
Apr.
      26
           99
               Passed Senate, aves 50, navs none SJ 1295
Apr.
      26
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1296
Apr.
      26
           99
               Message from Senate HJ 1697
Apr.
      29
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1919
Apr.
      29
           99
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1919
Apr.
      29
           99
               Signed by President HJ 1919
Apr.
      29
           99
               Sent to Governor H J 1919
May
      26
           99
               Signed by Governor HJ 2178
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to teacher shortage areas and the board of educational examiners, establishing a teacher shortage forgivable loan and fund, providing for teacher recruitment and preparation, alternative licensure of content area specialists, and a task force to study the use of retired professionals as mentors and teacher aides, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 155) (Formerly HF 625)

```
Mar.
       30
           99
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 947.
Mar.
      31
           99
               Amendment H 1355 filed HJ 1009
Apr.
      01
           99
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H J. 1021.
Apr.
               Amendment H 1386 filed H J 1047
      05
           99
Apr.
      13
           99
               Amendment H 1593 filed H J 1260
Apr.
      20
           99
               Amendment H 1718 filed H J 1504
Apr.
               Rereferred to Appropriations. H J 1916
      29
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan
               Subcommittee, Hansen, Dix and Wise H.J. 92.
      19
           00
```

H.F. 760

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to appropriations for the department of human services and including other provisions and appropriations involving human services and health care, and providing effective dates Various effective dates, see bill.

Mar. 31 99 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 956.

- Apr. 99 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021. 01
- 99 Amendments H. 1385, H. 1387, H. 1388, H. 1389, H. 1398 filed. 5 Apr. 05 1047.
- 05 99 Amendments H. 1408, H. 1409, H. 1410, H. 1411, H. 1412 filed 11 J. Apr. 1048.
- 99 Amendments H. 1423, H. 1424 filed, H.J. 1048. Apr. 05
- 06 99 Amendments H. 1426, H. 1427, H. 1428 filed. H.J. 1103. Apr.
- Amendments H. 1430, H. 1431, H. 1432 filed. H.J. 1103. Apr. 06 99
- Apr. 06 99 Amendments H. 1433, H. 1441, H. 1442, H. 1443, H. 1444 filed 4 J. 1104.
- Amendments H. 1449, H. 1451, H. 1455, H. 1456, H. 1457 filed J. Apr. 06 99
- Apr. 06 99 Amendments H. 1462, H. 1463, H. 1464 filed. H.J. 1105.
- 06 99 Amendments H. 1469, H. 1470 filed. H.J. 1105. Apr.
- 06 99 Amendments H. 1477, H. 1478, H. 1479, H. 1480, H. 1481 filed 11.J. Apr. 1105.
- Amendment H. 1486 filed. H.J. 1106. 06 99 Apr.
- Apr. 07 99 Deferred, retained on calendar, H.J. 1119.
- Amendment H. 1455 withdrawn, H.J. 1125. Apr. 07 99
- 99 Amendments H, 1503, H. 1494 filed. H.J. 1125. 07 Apr.
- 99 Amendments H. 1503, H. 1494 out of order, H.J. 1125. Apr. 07
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H. 1495 filed, H.J. 1128.
- 07 99 Amendment H. 1495 lost. H.J. 1128. Apr.
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H. 1504 filed. H.J. 1128.
- Amendment H. 1504 lost. H.J. 1129. Apr. 07 99
- Amendment H. 1486B withdrawn. H.J. 1129. Apr. 07 99
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H. 1486A adopted, H.J. 1129.
- Amendment H. 1500 filed, H.J. 1130. Apr. 07 99
- Amendment H. 1500 adopted. H.J. 1130. 07 99 Apr.
- 07 99 Amendment H. 1477 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1130. Apr.
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H. 1481 lost. H.J. 1131.
- Amendment H. 1498 filed, H.J. 1135. 07 99 Apr.
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H. 1498 lost. H.J. 1136.
- Amendment H. 1493 filed, H.J. 1136. Apr. 07 99
- Amendment H. 1493 adopted. H.J. 1137. 07 99 Apr.
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H. 1491 filed, H.J. 1137.
- Amendment H. 1491 withdrawn, H.J. 1137. 07 99 Apr.
- Amendment H. 1496 filed, H.J. 1137. 07 99 Apr.
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H. 1496 adopted. H.J. 1137.
- 07 99 Amendment H. 1456A as amended, adopted. H.J. 1137. Apr.
- 99 Amendment H. 1478 adopted. H.J. 1138. Apr. 07
- Amendment H. 1387 lost. H.J. 1138. 99 Apr. 07
- Amendment H. 1430 lost. H.J. 1138. 99 Apr. 07
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H. 1409 adopted, H.J. 1139.
- 99 Amendment H. 1462 adopted. H.J. 1139.
- Apr. 07
- 99 Amendment H. 1444 adopted. H.J. 1140. Apr. 07
- Amendment H. 1449 adopted. H.J. 1141. Apr. 07 99
- Amendment H. 1470 adopted. H.J. 1141. Apr. 07 99
- Apr. 07 99 Amendment H. 1431 lost, H.J. 1143.
- Amendment H. 1432 adopted. H.J. 1143. Apr. 07 99
- Deferred, retained on calendar, H.J. 1143. 99 Apr. 07
- Motion filed to reconsider vote H. 1481. H.J. 1144. Apr. 07 99

```
Apr.
       07
           99
               Amendment H 1511 filed H J 1149
Apr.
       08
           99
               Amendment H 1511 adopted HJ 1155
Apr.
      08
           99
               Amendment H 1456B adopted HJ 1155
      08
           99
Apr.
               Amendment H 1424 adopted HJ 1156
      08
           99
Apr.
               Deferred, retained on calendar HJ 1156
      08
           99
               Amendment H 1398 lost H J 1157
Apr.
Apr.
      08
           99
               Amendment H 1442 adopted HJ 1157
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1410 lost H J 1158
      08
          99
               Amendment H 1412 lost H J 1159
Apr.
          99
Apr.
      08
              Amendment H 1463 lost H J 1160
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1427 adopted HJ 1160
Apr.
      08
Apr.
          99
               Amendment H 1389 as amended, lost H J 1161
Apr.
      08
          99
              Deferred, retained on calendar H J 1161
      80
          99
Apr.
              Amendment H 1411 lost H J 1163
      08
Apr.
          99
              Amendment H 1426 adopted HJ 1164
      08
          99
Apr.
              Amendment H 1408 out of order HJ 1164
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1479 lost H J 1165
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1457 adopted HJ 1166
      08
Apr.
          99 Amendment H 1433 withdrawn H J 1166
Apr.
      08 99
              Amendment H 1428 withdrawn H J 1166
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1515 filed H J 1166
      08
Apr.
          99 Amendment H 1515 adopted H J 1167
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1385 as amended, lost HJ 1167
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1388 lost H J 1167
      08
Apr.
          99 Amendment H 1451 adopted HJ 1168
          99 Amendment H 1441 withdrawn H J 1168
Apr.
      08
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1423 adopted HJ 1168
Apr.
      08
          99 Amendment H 1480 adopted H J 1169
              Amendment H 1464 withdrawn HJ 1169
Apr.
      08
          99
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1469 adopted HJ 1169
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H. 1443B withdrawn H J 1171
Apr.
      08
          99
              Amendment H 1443A lost H J 1172
Apr.
      08
          99
              Motion to reconsider vote withdrawn H 1481 HJ 1172
Apr.
      80
          99
              Passed House, ayes 54, nays 45 H J 1172
Apr.
      12
          99
              Message from House SJ 1067
Apr.
      12
          99
              Read first time, referred to Appropriations S J 1067
Apr.
      13
         99
              Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hammond and Redwine S.J 1091
Apr.
      14
         99
              Committee report S J 1139
Apr.
              Recommended amendment, passage SJ 1139
      14
          99
Apr.
      14
         99
              Committee amendment S 3391 filed SJ 1139
Apr.
      19
          99
              Amendments S 3417, S 3415, S 3430 filed S J 1183
Apr.
      19
              Amendment S 3415 withdrawn SJ 1183
          00
Apr.
      19
          99
             Amendments S 3430, S 3417 lost S J 1183
Apr.
      19
          99
              Committee amendment S 3391 adopted S J 1183
Apr.
      19
          99
              Amendments S 3420, S 3426 filed SJ 1183
Apr.
      19
          99
              Amendment S 3420 lost S J 1183
Apr.
      19
         99
              Amendment S 3426 lost SJ 1184
      19 99
Apr.
              Amendment S 3425 filed SJ 1184
Apr.
      19 99
             Amendment S 3425A withdrawn SJ 1184
Apr.
      19 99
             Amendment S 3425B lost S J 1185
Apr.
      19 99
             Amendment S 3424 filed SJ 1185
Apr.
```

Amendment S. 3423 filed S J 1186

19 99

```
Apr
      19
          99
               Amendments S 3424, S 3423 lost S J 1186
Apr
               Amendments S 3427, S 3414, S 3421 filed S J 1187
      19
           99
               Amendment S 3427 adopted S J 1187
      19
          99
Apr
Apr
      19
          99
               Amendment S 3414 lost SJ 1187
               Amendment S 3421 lost S J 1188
          99
Apr
      19
      19
          99
               Amendment S 3422 filed S J 1188
Apr
Apr
      19
          99
               Amendment S 3422 lost SJ 1188
               Amendments S 3416, S 3418 filed SJ 1188
Apr
      19
          99
          99
               Amendment S 3416 lost SJ 1188
Apr
      19
      19
          99
               Amendment S 3418 lost SJ 1189
Apr
               Amendments S 3419, S 3428 filed SJ 1189
Apr
      19
          99
      19
          99
               Amendment S 3419 withdrawn SJ 1189
Apr
          99
               Amendment S 3428 lost SJ 1190
      19
Apr
      19
          99
               Motion filed to reconsider vote S 3391 S J 1190
Apr
Apr
      19
          99
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed S 3391 S J 1190
               Committee amendment S 3391A adopted S J 1190
      19
          99
Apr
      19
          99
               Committee amendment S 3391B withdrawn S J 1190
Apr
               Amendments S 3429, S 3431 filed SJ 1190
Apr
      19
          99
               Amendment S 3429 adopted S J 1190
      19
          99
Apr
      19
          99
               Ruled out of order S 3431 SJ 1190
Apr
               Amendments S 3437, S 3438, S 3432 filed S J 1191
Apr
      19
          99
               Amendments S 3433, S 3436 filed SJ 1191
      19
          99
Apr
          99
               Amendments S 3437, S 3438 adopted S J 1191
Apr
      19
               Amendment S 3432 withdrawn SJ 1191
Apr
      19
          99
               Amendment S 3436 lost SJ 1191
      19
          99
Apr
               Amendment S 3433 lost SJ 1192
      19
          99
Apr
      19
          99
               Amendment S 3434 filed SJ 1192
Apr
Apr
      19
          99
               Amendment S 3434 lost SJ 1192
          99
               Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 22 SJ 1192
Apr
      19
      19
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1193
Apr
               Message from Senate H J 1452
Apr
      20
          99
          99
               Senate amendment H 1700 H J 1489
      20
Apr
               House concurred H 1700 H J 1497
      20
          99
Apr
               Passed House, ayes 54, nays 43 H J 1497
      20
          99
Apr
      28
          99
               Explanation of vote H J 1865
Apr
          99
Apr
      20
               Immediate message H J 1499
      21
          99
               Message from House S J 1235
Apr
      29
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr
      29
          99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1919
Apr
      29
          99
               Signed by President H J 1919
Apr
Apr
      29
          99
               Sent to Governor HJ 1919
          99
               Item veto HJ 2178
May
      21
          99
               Signed by Governor H J 2178
May
      21
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 761

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to child care provisions administered by the department of human services and to the terminology used to describe child care, and including

effective dates and applicability provisions. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 36, div. III, New Code Section 237A.24, div. I, effective 5-27-99.

```
Mar.
           99
                Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 979.
       31
           99
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 1021.
Apr.
       01
Apr.
       05
           99
                Amendment H 1415 filed. H.J. 1048.
                Amendments H. 1490, H. 1502 filed, H.J 1148.
Apr.
       07
           99
                Amendment H. 1521 filed. H.J. 1180.
Apr.
       08
           99
       13
           99
                Amendment H 1592 filed, H.J. 1260.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1415 adopted, H.J. 1291.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H. 1502 adopted. H.J. 1293
       14
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H 1521 withdrawn. H.J. 1293
                Amendment H. 1592 adopted. H.J. 1293.
           99
Apr.
       14
Apr.
       14
           99
                Amendment H 1490 withdrawn. H.J. 1293.
           99
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1. H.J. 1294.
Apr.
       14
                Immediate message H.J. 1295.
           99
Apr.
       14
Apr.
       14
           99
                Message from House SJ 1123.
Apr.
       14
           99
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1123.
           99
                Subcommittee. Tinsman, Flynn and Redwine. S.J. 1173.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       22
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 1262
Apr.
       22
           99
                Recommended passage, S.J. 1262.
                Amendments S. 3464, S. 3465, S. 3466 filed. S.J. 1281.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment S. 3477 filed. S.J. 1300.
Apr.
      26
           99
Apr.
      28
           99
                Amendment S. 3517 filed. S.J. 1353.
                Amendments S. 3465, S. 3466, S. 3464, S. 3477 withdrawn. S.J. 1375.
Apr.
      28
           99
Apr.
      28
           99
                Deferred, S.J. 1375.
                Amendment S. 3553 filed, S.J. 1395.
Apr.
      28
           99
                Amendment S. 3553 lost. S.J. 1399.
Apr.
      29
           99
Apr.
      29
           99
                Amendment S. 3517 adopted. S.J. 1399.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1399.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1400.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1878.
                Senate amendment H. 1891, H.J. 1879.
Apr.
      29
           99
Apr.
      29
           99
                House concurred H. 1891, H.J. 1885,
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1886.
Apr.
      29
           99
Apr.
      29
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1887.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1410.
Apr.
      29
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
           99
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.
```

H.F. 762

May

By Appropriations.

27 99

A bill for an act relating to state government technology and operations, by making and relating to appropriations to the Iowa communications network for the support of certain Part III users, making appropriations to various entities for other technology-related purposes, providing for the procurement of information technology, providing

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2179.

Apr.

May

May

29 99

26 99

26 99

for the use of the network, providing for electronic access to public information by creating an IowAccess network, authorizing fees, and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Section 2, s.s. 5, Sections 5, 18 & 7, s.s. 1 effective 5-26-99.

```
06
            99
                Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 1070.
Apr.
       08
            99
                Amendment H. 1522 filed. H.J. 1180.
Apr.
Apr.
       12
            99
                Amendments H. 1556, H. 1557 filed, H.J. 1208.
           99
                Amendment H. 1560 filed. H.J. 1226.
Apr.
       13
Apr.
       13
            99
                Amendment H. 1560 adopted, H.J. 1226.
       13
            99
                Amendment H. 1556 adopted, H.J. 1227.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1570 filed. H.J. 1227.
            99
       13
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1570 adopted. H.J. 1228.
       13
            99
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1522 withdrawn, H.J. 1228.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Amendment H. 1584 filed. H.J. 1228.
       13
            99
Apr.
       13
            99
                Amendment H. 1584 adopted, H.J. 1229.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1557 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1229.
       13
            99
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1586 filed. H.J. 1229.
       13
            99
Apr.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Amendment H. 1586 adopted, H.J. 1230.
                Amendment H. 1587 filed, H.J. 1230.
Apr.
       13
            99
       13
            99
                Amendment H. 1587 lost, H.J. 1231.
Apr.
                Passed House, ayes 83, nays 14. H.J. 1231.
       13
            99
Apr.
Apr.
       13
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1232.
            99
Apr.
       14
                Message from House, S.J. 1109.
            99
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1109.
Apr.
       14
            99
                Subcommittee, King, Deluhery, Flynn, McLaren and Rife, S.J. 1 3
Apr.
       15
            99
Apr.
       28
                Committee report. S.J. 1393.
            99
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1394.
Apr.
       28
Apr.
       28
            99
                Committee amendment S. 3552 filed. S.J. 1394.
                Deferred. S.J. 1390.
           99
Apr.
       28
            99
                Amendment S. 3554 filed, S.J. 1395.
Apr.
       28
Apr.
       29
           99
                Committee amendment S. 3552 adopted. S.J. 1400.
           99
                Amendment S. 3554 withdrawn, S.J. 1401.
       29
Apr.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Amendment S. 3555 filed. S.J. 1401.
       29
            99
                Amendment S. 3555 adopted. S.J. 1401.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays 7. S.J. 1401.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1401.
       29
            99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1878.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1892, H.J. 1887.
Apr.
                House concurred H. 1892. H.J. 1892.
       29
            99
Apr.
       29
            99
                Passed House, aves 86, nays 12. H.J. 1892.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1893.
       29
            99
                Message from House, S.J. 1410.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2179.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.

Item veto, H.J. 2179.

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the reimbursement rate for federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics under the medical assistance program. (Formerly HF 638) (Formerly HSB 151)

```
Apr.
       07
           99
                Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1143.
           99
Apr.
       15
                Passed House, ayes 91, nays none. H J. 1344.
Apr.
       20
           99
                Explanation of vote, H.J 1500.
Apr.
                Immediate message H.J. 1344.
       15
           99
Apr.
       15
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1170.
           99
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1170.
Apr.
       15
Apr.
       15
           99
                Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hammond and Rehberg, S.J. 1173.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 764

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to vocational-technical tuition grants and certain student loan funds under the control of the college student and commission, adding an agency operating account, and authorizing the commission to expend moneys as authorized by the federal Higher Education Act of 1965. (Formerly HF 691) (Formerly HSB 208)

```
Apr. 13 99 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1209.

Apr. 29 99 Rereferred to Appropriations. H J. 1916.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Hansen, Heaton and T. Taylor, H.J. 69.
```

H.F. 765

By Siegrist.

A bill for an act relating to campaign finance disclosure by regulating express advocacy of candidates and ballot issues, requiring annual authorization for political representation financed from deductions from wages, dues, and fees, providing and applying penalties, providing an effective date and for applicability, and providing for severability.

```
Apr. 13 99 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 1225.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.F. 766

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the national board certification awards, establishing a national board certification pilot project, and requiring studies by the department of education. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 1225.
Apr.
       13
            99
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendments H. 1666, H. 1667, H. 1668 filed, H.J. 1447.
                Amendment H. 1719 filed, H.J. 1504.
Apr.
       20
           99
       21
            99
                Amendment H. 1726 filed, H.J. 1576.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Amendment H. 1726 adopted. H.J. 1579.
Apr.
                Amendments H. 1666, H. 1667, H. 1668, H. 1719 out of order #1.J.
       21
           99
Apr.
                1579.
Apr.
       21
           99
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays 6. H.J. 1579.
Apr.
       21
            99
                Immediate message, H.J. 1580.
       21
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1248.
Apr.
                Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 1249.
Apr.
       21
           99
Apr.
       22
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 1269.
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1269.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment S. 3474 filed, S.J. 1269.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment S. 3474 adopted, S.J. 1269.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1270.
       22
           99
Apr.
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 1298.
Apr.
       ^{26}
           99
       22
           99
                Immediate message, S.J. 1272.
Apr.
       22
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1636.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       22
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1804 filed, H.J. 1643.
Apr.
       ^{26}
           99
                House concurred H. 1804, H.J. 1651.
       26
           99
                Passed House, ayes 92, nays 5. H.J. 1651.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1865.
       26
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1653.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1287.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2179.

H.F. 767

May

By Ways & Means.

18 99

A bill for an act relating to certified capital companies and providing for a certified capital company insurance premium tax credit.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1225.
Apr.
       13
           99
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendments H. 1636, H. 1637 filed, H.J. 1383.
Apr.
       15
           99
                Amendment H. 1659 filed. H.J. 1384.
                Amendment H. 1659 adopted. H.J. 1392.
Apr.
       19
           99
Apr.
       19
           99
                Point of order raised H. 1636, as amended. H.J. 1392.
                Ruled not germane H. 1636, as amended. H.J. 1392.
       19
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Amendment H. 1637 withdrawn. H.J. 1392.
           99
                Passed House, ayes 97, navs 1. H.J. 1392.
Apr.
       19
       19
           99
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1443.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1393.
```

Apr. 19 99 Message from House. S.J. 1193.

Apr. 19 99 Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1193.
 Apr. 20 99 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 1213.

```
Apr.
      22
          99
               Committee report S J 1280
Apr.
      22
          99
               Recommended passage SJ 1280
Apr.
      28
          99
               Amendment S 3511 filed S J 1358
      28
          99
               Amendment S 3511 adopted SJ 1358
Apr.
Apr.
      28
          99
               Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 5 S J 1358
Apr.
      29
          99
               Explanation of vote SJ 1430
      28
          99
               Immediate message SJ 1359
Apr.
Apr.
      28
          99
               Message from Senate HJ 1822
Apr.
      28
          99
               Senate amendment H 1885 H J 1836
      28
          99
               House concurred H 1885 H.J 1839
Apr.
Apr.
      28
          99
               Passed House, aves 94, nays 4 H J 1839
Apr.
      28
          99
               Immediate message HJ 1840
Apr.
      28
          99
               Message from House SJ 1373
Apr.
      29
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr.
      29
          99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1919
Apr.
      29
          99
               Signed by President H J 1919
Apr.
      29
          99
               Sent to Governor H J 1919
Mav
      24
          99
               Vetoed by Governor H J 2179
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Ways & Means

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales and use taxes certain equipment used in transmitting telecommunications services (Formerly HSB 245)

```
Apr.
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar H.J 1376
      15
          99
Apr.
      20
          99
               Fiscal note HCS
Apr.
      20
               Amendments H 1710, H 1711 filed H J 1504
          99
Apr.
      22
          99
              Amendments H 1710, H 1711 withdrawn H.J 1602.
Apr.
      22
          99
              Amendment H 1759 filed H J 1602
Apr.
      22
               Amendment H 1759 withdrawn HJ 1602
          99
Apr
      22
              Deferred, retained on calendar, H.J. 1603
          99
              Rereferred to Ways & Means H J 1916
Apr.
      29
          99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F 769

By Ways & Means.

99

A bill for an act relating to the classification of apartments in condominiums for purposes of property taxation Effective 7-1-99

```
Apr.
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar H.J 1376
      15
          99
Apr.
      20
          99
               Fiscal note HCS
Apr.
      21
          99
              Amendment H 1734 filed H J 1582
Apr
      21
          99
              Amendment H 1734 lost H J 1583
              Amendments H 1735, H 1748 filed H J 1583.
Apr.
      21
          99
Apr.
      21
              Amendments H 1735, H 1748 withdrawn HJ 1583
          99
              Amendment H 1747 filed H J 1583
Apr.
      21
          99
Apr.
      21
              Amendment H 1751 filed H J 1583
```

```
99
               Amendment H 1751 adopted H J 1583
Apr
      21
Apr
      21
           99
               Amendment H 1747 as amended, lost H J 1584
      21
           99
               Passed House, ayes 75, nays 20 H J 1584
Apr
Apr
      22
           99
               Explanation of vote H J 1639
      28
           99
               Explanation of vote H J 1865
Apr
Apr
      21
           99
               Immediate message HJ 1585
      22
           99
               Message from House S J 1254
Apr
Apr
      22
           99
               Read first time, referred to Ways & Means SJ 1254
Apr
      22
           99
               Subcommittee, McLaren, Drake and Soukup S J 1262
Apr
      22
           99
               Committee report SJ 1280
      22
           99
Apr
               Recommended passage SJ 1280
Apr
      26
           99
               Amendment S 3485 filed S J 1300
Apr
      27
           99
               Amendment S 3504 filed S J 1340
Apr
      29
           99
               Amendments S 3485, S 3504 withdrawn S J 1416
      29
           99
               Amendment S 3557 filed SJ 1416
Apr
      29
           99
               Amendment S 3557 adopted S J 1416
Apr
      29
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 3 S J 1417
Apr
Apr
      29
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1417
      29
           99
               Message from Senate H J 1898
Apr
Apr
      29
           99
               Senate amendment H 1894 H J 1903
               House concurred H 1894 H J 1903
Apr
      29
           99
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays 2 H J 1903
Apr
      29
           99
      29
           99
               Immediate message H J 1904
Apr
Apr
      29
           99
               Message from House SJ 1427
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
      ^{29}
           99
Apr
Apr
      29
           99
               Signed by Speaker H J 1919
      29
           99
               Signed by President H J 1919
Apr
      29
           99
               Sent to Governor HJ 1919
Apr
               Signed by Governor H J 2179
      26
           99
May
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF 770

By Ways & Means

A bill for an act relating to the treatment of manufactured housing under the rate sales and use taxes and the requirements for the issuance of a certificate of tide Effective 7 1-99

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar H J 1376
Apr
      15
           99
      26
           99
               Amendment H 1829 filed H J 1698
Apr
      26
           99
               Amendment H 1829 adopted H J 1701
Apr
      26
           99
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none HJ 1701
Apr
Apr
      26
           99
               Immediate message H J 1704
      27
           99
               Message from House S J 1301
Apr
      27
           99
               Attached to companion SF 474 on Senate calendar SJ 1313
Apr
               Substituted for SF 474 as amended SJ 1333
Apr
      27
           99
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 1333
      27
           99
Apr
Apr
      28
           99
               Explanation of vote S J 1352
           99
      27
               Immediate message SJ 1334
Apr
          99
Apr
      27
               Message from Senate H J 1770
      29
          99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919
Apr
```

```
29
           99
Apr.
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Signed by President, H J 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Sent to Governor H.J. 1919.
May
      26
           99
               Signed by Governor, H.J. 2179
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Administrative Rules Review.

A bill for an act relating to the rules adopted by the state fire marshal applicable to certain low-occupancy residential care facilities.

```
Apr. 20 99 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 1454.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 772

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

22 99

22 99

22 99

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from and to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund and the Iowa resources enhancement and protection fund to state departments and agencies, including the department of agriculture and land stewardship, the department of cultural affairs, the department of economic development, the department of corrections, the department of general services, the Iowa state fair foundation, the judicial branch, the legislative council, the department of natural resources, the department of public defense, the department of public safety, the state board of regents, the state department of transportation, office of treasurer of state, and the commission of veterans affairs and providing effective dates. Effective 7-1-99 with exception of Sections 19, 26, 39 & 40 effective 5-24-99.

```
Apr.
       20
           99
                Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 1498.
Apr.
      21
               Amendments H 1722, H 1723, H. 1724, H. 1738, H. 1746 filed. H.J.
           99
               1590.
Apr.
      21
           99
               Amendment H. 1752 filed H.J 1591.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Point of order raised bill not eligible for debate. H.J. 1619.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Ruled point well taken HJ 1619
Apr.
      22
           99
               Asked & rec'd unani consent to suspend rules for immediate
               consideration H.J 1620.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Amendment H. 1722 adopted, H J 1620.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Amendment H. 1767 filed H.J. 1620.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Amendment H. 1767 lost. H J. 1621.
Apr.
      22
               Amendment H. 1788 filed H.J. 1621.
           99
Apr.
      22
           99
               Amendment H. 1788 adopted. H.J. 1621.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Amendment H. 1764 filed H.J. 1621.
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H. 1764 adopted H.J. 1621.
Apr.
      22
           99
               Amendment H. 1768 filed H.J. 1621.
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H 1769 filed H.J. 1623.
Apr.
      22
          99
               Amendment H. 1776 filed H.J. 1623.
```

Amendment H. 1776 withdrawn. H.J. 1623.

Amendment H. 1755 filed. H.J. 1624.

Amendment H. 1769A withdrawn. H.J. 1624.

```
22
                Amendment H. 1755 withdrawn, H.J. 1624.
Apr.
            99
       22
            99
                Amendment H. 1778 filed, H.J. 1624.
Apr.
Apr.
       22
            99
                Amendment H. 1778 adopted. H.J. 1624.
Apr.
       22
            99
                Amendment H. 1746 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1624.
       22
            99
                Amendment H. 1768B lost, H.J. 1625.
Apr.
       22
            99
                Amendment H. 1786 filed. H.J. 1625.
Apr.
       22
                Amendment H. 1786 adopted. H.J. 1626.
Apr.
            99
       22
                Amendment H. 1763 filed, H.J. 1626.
Apr.
            99
Apr.
       22
            99
                Amendment H. 1763 withdrawn. H.J. 1626.
       22
                Amendment H. 1772 filed. H.J. 1626.
Apr.
           99
       22
            99
                Amendment H. 1772 withdrawn, H.J. 1626.
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1777 filed. H.J. 1626.
       22
                Amendment H. 1777 lost. H.J. 1626.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1798 filed. H.J. 1626.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1798 adopted. H.J. 1626.
       22
                Amendment H. 1752 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1627.
Apr.
           99
       22
                Amendment H. 1785 filed. H.J. 1627.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1785 withdrawn. H.J. 1627.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1794 filed. H.J. 1627.
       22
                Amendment H. 1794 out of order. H.J. 1627.
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1724 lost. H.J. 1627.
                Amendment H. 1769B lost. H.J. 1628.
Apr.
       22
           99
Apr.
       22
                Amendment H. 1756 filed. H.J. 1628.
           99
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1756 withdrawn, H.J. 1628,
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1761 filed. H.J. 1628.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1761 lost. H.J. 1629.
       22
           99
Apr.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1771 filed. H.J. 1629.
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1771 lost. H.J. 1630.
Apr.
       22
           99
                Amendment H. 1775 filed. H.J. 1630.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1775 adopted. H.J. 1631.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1738 adopted. H.J. 1631.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1774 filed. H.J. 1631.
Apr.
      22
           99
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1774 lost, H.J. 1631.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1797 filed. H.J. 1632.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1797 adopted. H.J. 1632.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1723 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1632.
Apr.
Apr.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1768A withdrawn. H.J. 1632.
      22
           99
                Amendment H. 1758 filed. H.J. 1632.
Apr.
      22
           99
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1758 lost, H.J. 1634.
      22
                Amendment H. 1801 filed, H.J. 1634.
Apr.
           99
      22
                Amendment H. 1801 adopted. H.J. 1635.
Apr.
           99
      22
           99
                Passed House, ayes 84, nays 10. H.J. 1635.
Apr.
      22
Apr.
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1636.
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1283.
Apr.
      26
           99
Apr.
      26
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1283.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and Jensen. S.J. 1299.
      27
           99
                Committee report. S.J. 1337.
Apr.
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1338.
      27
           99
Apr.
```

Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3529 filed. S.J. 1361. Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3529 adopted. S.J. 1361.

Committee amendment S. 3505 filed. S.J. 1338.

Amendments S. 3500, S. 3501 filed. S.J. 1339.

27 99

27 99

Apr.

Apr.

Apr. 28 99 Committee amendment S. 3505 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1361. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S. 3514, S. 3524 filed. S.J. 1361. Amendment S. 3524 withdrawn. S.J. 1361. 28 99 Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3514 lost, S.J. 1362, Apr. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S. 3531, S. 3521 filed, S.J. 1362. Amendment S. 3521 adopted. S.J. 1362. 28 99 Apr. 28 99 Amendment S 3540 filed. S.J. 1363. Apr. 28 99 Apr. Amendment S. 3540 adopted. S.J. 1363. Apr. 2899 Amendment S. 3531 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1363. Amendments S. 3515, S. 3516 filed. S.J. 1363. Apr. 28 99 Apr. 28 99 Ruled out of order S. 3515, S.J. 1363. Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3516 adopted, S.J. 1363. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S. 3500, S. 3501 lost. S.J. 1365. 28 Apr. 99 Amendments S. 3520, S. 3533 filed. S.J. 1365. Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3520 withdrawn, S.J. 1365. 28 Apr. 99 Amendment S. 3533 lost. S.J. 1366. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S. 3506, S. 3534, S. 3512 filed, S.J. 1366. 28 Apr. 99 Amendment S. 3512 lost, S.J. 1366. 28 Apr. 99 Amendment S. 3506 adopted. S.J. 1366. 28 Apr. 99 Amendment S. 3534 withdrawn, S.J. 1366. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S. 3523, S. 3507, S. 3528 filed, S.J. 1367. Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3523 lost. S.J. 1367. Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3507 adopted, S.J. 1367. Apr. 28 99 Point of order raised S. 3528. S.J. 1367. Apr. 28 99 Ruled out of order S. 3528. S.J. 1368. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S. 3526, S. 3508 filed. S.J. 1368. Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3526 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1368. Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3508 adopted. S.J. 1369. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S. 3537, S. 3539, S. 3542, S. 3541 filed, S.J. 1369. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S. 3537A, S. 3539 withdrawn. S.J. 1369. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S. 3537B, S. 3542 adopted. S.J. 1369. Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3545 filed. S.J. 1370. Apr. 28 99 Amendments S 3541, S. 3545 adopted. S.J. 1370. Apr. 28 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 1. S.J. 1370. Apr. 28 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1370. Apr. 28 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1849. Apr. 28 99 Senate amendment H. 1887, H.J. 1854. Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1890 filed, H.J. 1860. Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1890 adopted. H.J. 1862. Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1889 filed. H.J. 1862. Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1889 lost, H.J. 1863. Apr. 28 99 House concurred H. 1887, as amended. H.J. 1863. Apr. 28 99 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 11. H.J. 1863. Apr. 28 99 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1865. Apr. 28 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1864. Apr. 28 99 Message from House, with amendment S. 3551. S.J. 1385. Apr. 28 99 Senate concurred S. 3551, S.J. 1386. Apr. 28 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1386.

Explanation of vote. S.J. 1430.

Immediate message. S.J. 1387.

Message from Senate. H.J. 1873.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

29 99

28 99

29 99

29 99

```
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J 1919.
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
Apr.
       29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
                Item veto. H.J. 2179.
May
       24
           99
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 2179.
May
       24
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to child support enforcement, including child support recorder in instances of guardianships, income withholding, and payments to fine rial institutions for record matches. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Apr.
       20
            99
                 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1498.
       27
            99
                 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1741
Apr.
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Immediate message, H.J. 1741.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Message from House. S.J. 1310.
       27
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1310.
Apr.
            99
Apr.
       27
            99
                Subcommittee, Redwine, Dvorsky and Tinsman. S J. 1337.
       27
            99
                Committee report. S.J 1338.
Apr.
       27
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1338.
Apr.
            99
                Amendment S 3527 filed, S.J. 1388.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Point of order raised S. 3527, S.J. 1388.
       28
            99
Apr.
                Ruled out of order S. 3527. S.J. 1388
Apr
       28
           99
Apr.
       28
            99
                Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1388.
       28
            99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1388.
Apr
Apr
       29
           99
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1873.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
       29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J 1919.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
                Sent to Governor. H.J 1919.
Apr.
           99
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 2180.
May
       14
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

HF. 774

By Houser, Arnold, Van Engelenhoven, Barry, Klemme, Huseman, Osterhau Teig, Drees, Myers, Drake, Mertz, Mundie, Reynolds, Boggess, Carroll, Kuhn, Frivert, Dolecheck, Hoffman, Scherrman, Jager, Falck, Alons, Brauns, Kettering, Rich adson, Heaton, Tyrrell, Johnson, Eddie, Rayhons and Weidman.

A bill for an act exempting the increase in assessed value of a farm structure due to improvements made to the structure to preserve it as a barn. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2570)

```
Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 1522.
Apr.
       21
            99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
Jan.
       12
           00
                Subcommittee, Houser, Brauns and Mundie, H.J. 69.
           00
Feb.
       11
                Committee report. H.J 288.
Feb.
            00
                Recommended passage. H.J. 288.
       11
Feb.
           00
                Pursuant to Rule 31.7. H.J. 288.
       11
```

```
Feb. 11 00 Referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 288.
```

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Teig, Houser and Kuhn, H.J. 338.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment H. 8279 filed, H.J. 674.

H.F. 775

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act increasing the state foundation base for purposes of the state school aid funding formula and including effective and applicability date provisions. (Formerly HSB 261)

```
Apr. 21 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1585.
```

Apr. 26 99 Fiscal note HCS

Apr. 29 99 Rereferred to Ways & Means. H.J. 1916.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.F. 776

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to urban renewal. Effective 7-1-99.

```
Apr. 21 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1585.
```

Apr. 26 99 Passed House, ayes 98, nays 1. H.J. 1656.

Apr. 26 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1657.

Apr. 26 99 Message from House. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 26 99 Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1286.

Apr. 26 99 Subcommittee, Johnson, Harper and Hedge. S.J. 1299.

Apr. 27 99 Committee report. S.J. 1339.

Apr. 27 99 Recommended passage. S.J. 1339.

Apr. 29 99 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 2. S.J. 1412.

Apr. 29 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1413.

Apr. 29 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1895.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.

May 24 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2180.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 777

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the limited licensure of motor vehicle rental companies by authorizing motor vehicle rental companies to offer and sell certain types of insurance with the rental of vehicles, providing for licensure of counter employees, relating to the use of qualified vendor for purposes of administering examinations, and providing for a fee for license issuance. Effective 7-1-99.

Apr. 21 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1585.

Apr. 23 99 Amendment H. 1809 filed. H.J. 1646,

```
26
            99
                 Amendment H. 1809 withdrawn, H.J. 1704.
Apr.
       26
            99
                 Passed House, aves 97, navs 1, H.J. 1704.
Apr.
       26
            99
Apr.
                 Immediate message. H.J. 1705.
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Message from House. S.J. 1302.
       27
                 Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1302.
Apr.
            99
       27
            99
                 Subcommittee, Hedge, Johnson and Soukup, S.J. 1314.
Apr.
Apr.
       27
            99
                 Committee report. S.J. 1339.
       27
            99
                 Recommended passage. S.J. 1339.
Apr.
       28
            99
                 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2. S.J. 1348.
Apr.
       29
            99
                 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1430.
Apr.
Apr.
       28
            99
                 Immediate message, S.J. 1349.
Apr.
       28
            99
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 1808.
       29
            99
                 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
       29
            99
                 Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.
       29
            99
Apr.
       18
            99
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 2180.
```

May

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act providing an individual and corporate tax credit for the acquisites of a disability in the workplace and including an effective and applicability tate provision. (Formerly HF 256)

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1586.
Apr.
           99
           99
Apr.
       26
                Fiscal note. HCS.
       29
           99
                Rereferred to Ways & Means, H.J. 1916.
Apr.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.F. 779

Apr.

26 99

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act providing for economic development programs, including asked investment loan programs, and providing an effective date. Effective 5-24-99.

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1644.
Apr.
      23
           99
      26
           99
                Rule suspended, H.J. 1705.
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Amendment H. 1826 filed, H.J. 1706.
      26
           99
                Amendment H. 1835 filed, H.J. 1708.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1835 adopted. H.J. 1709.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Amendment H. 1826A as amended, lost, H.J. 1710.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Amendment H. 1834 filed. H.J. 1710.
      26
           99
Apr.
      26
           99
                Amendment H. 1834 lost. H.J. 1712.
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           99
                Amendment H. 1823 filed. H.J. 1712.
                Amendment H. 1823 withdrawn. H.J. 1712.
           99
Apr.
      26
                Amendment H. 1825 filed. H.J. 1712.
Apr.
      26
           99
```

Amendment H. 1825 adopted. H.J. 1713.

```
Apr.
       26
            99
                 Amendment H. 1839 filed, H.J. 1713.
Apr.
       26
            99
                 Amendment H. 1839 adopted, H.J. 1714.
Apr.
       26
            99
                 Amendment H. 1819 filed, H.J. 1714.
       26
            99
Apr.
                Point of order raised H. 1819. H.J. 1714.
       26
            99
                 Ruled germane H. 1819. H.J. 1714.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
            99
                 Amendment H 1819 lost, H.J. 1715.
       26
            99
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1838 filed. H.J. 1715.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Amendment H. 1838 adopted, H.J. 1717.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Amendment H. 1832 filed. H.J. 1717.
       26
Apr.
            99
                Amendment H. 1836 filed. H.J. 1717.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Amendment H. 1836 lost. H.J. 1718.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Amendment H. 1832 adopted. H.J. 1718.
       26
Apr.
            99
                Amendment H. 1826B withdrawn. H.J. 1718.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Amendment H. 1820 filed. H.J. 1718.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Amendment H. 1820 lost, H.J. 1718.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Amendment H. 1841 filed, H.J. 1718.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Amendment H. 1841 lost. H.J. 1719.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Passed House, ayes 55, nays 41. H.J. 1720.
Apr.
       26
            99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1721.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Message from House. S J. 1302.
Apr.
       27
            99
                Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1302.
       27
                Subcommittee, Johnson, McCoy and Rehberg. S.J. 1337.
Apr.
            99
Apr.
       28
            99
                Committee report, S.J. 1384.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Recommended passage. S.J. 1384.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Amendments S. 3549, S. 3550 filed. S.J. 1384.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Amendment S. 3550 adopted. S.J. 1384.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Amendment S. 3549 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1384.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Passed Senate, aves 48, navs 2, S.J. 1385.
Apr.
       28
            99
                Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Johnson, S.J. 1393.
Apr.
       29
            99
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1404.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Motion filed to reconsider vote S. 3549, S.J. 1405.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed S. 3549. S.J. 1405.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Amendment S. 3549B withdrawn, S.J. 1405.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Amendment S. 3549A adopted, S.J. 1405.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays 2. S.J. 1405.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Immediate message. S.J. 1413.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1895.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Senate amendment H. 1893. H.J. 1898.
Apr.
       29
           99
                House concurred H. 1893. H.J. 1902.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Passed House, aves 95, navs 2, H J. 1902.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 1903.
Apr.
       29
           99
                Message from House. S.J. 1427.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by Speaker. H J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Signed by President. H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1919.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2180.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 780

May

24 99

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation made for the livestock production credit. (Formerly HSB 263)

```
Apr. 27 99 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1753.
```

Apr. 29 99 Referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 1916.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 781

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation and benefits for public officials—d employees, providing for related matters, making appropriations, and including effective and retroactive applicability provisions. (Formerly HSB 266) Effective 7—9 with exception of Section 19, effective 5-17-99.

```
Apr. 28 99 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1804.
```

Apr. 28 99 Rule suspended. H.J. 1814.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1872 filed. H.J. 1814.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1872 adopted. H.J. 1814.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1868 filed. H.J. 1814.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1868 out of order. H.J. 1814.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1879 filed. H.J. 1814.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1879 lost, H.J. 1814.

Apr. 28 99 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 6. H.J. 1815.

Apr. 28 99 Immediate message. H.J. 1815.

Apr. 28 99 Message from House. S.J. 1360.

Apr. 28 99 Attached to similar SF 481 on Senate calendar. S.J. 1378.

Apr. 28 99 Substituted for SF 481. S.J. 1379.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3538 filed. S.J. 1379.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment S. 3538 withdrawn, S.J. 1379.

Apr. 28 99 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1379.

Apr. 28 99 Immediate message. S.J. 1383.

Apr. 29 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 1873.

Apr. 29 99 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Signed by President. H.J. 1919.

Apr. 29 99 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1919.

May 17 99 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2180.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.F. 782

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to public expenditure and regulatory matters, making appropriations, and providing effective dates. Various effective dates, see bill.

```
Apr. 28 99 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1807.
```

Apr. 28 99 Rule suspended. H.J. 1816.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1871 filed. H.J. 1816.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1871 adopted. H.J. 1816.

Apr. 28 99 Amendment H. 1876 filed. H.J. 1816.

```
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H. 1876 adopted, H.J. 1817.
       28
           99
Apr.
                Amendment H. 1878 filed, H.J. 1817.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H 1878 withdrawn, H.J. 1817
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H. 1877 filed H.J. 1817.
       28
           99
Apr.
                Amendment H 1877 adopted, H.J. 1817.
       28
           99
                Amendment H 1881 filed, H.J. 1817
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H 1881 lost H.J. 1818.
                Amendment H. 1870 filed H.J. 1818.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H 1870 adopted, H.J. 1818.
       28
           99
Apr.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H 1875 filed H.J. 1818
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H 1875 adopted, H.J 1818.
       28
                Amendment H 1880 filed H J 1819.
Apr.
           99
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H. 1880 lost HJ 1819.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H 1873 filed H.J 1819.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H. 1873 adopted H.J. 1820.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H 1882 filed H.J. 1820.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H 1882 lost H J 1820.
                Amendment H 1883 filed, H.J 1820.
Apr.
       28
           99
Apr.
       28
           99
                Amendment H. 1883 adopted H.J. 1821.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays 2. H J 1821.
Apr.
       28
           99
                Explanation of vote H J 1866
Apr.
      28
           99
                Immediate message H J. 1822.
      28
           99
Apr.
                Message from House S J 1371
Apr.
      28
           99
                Attached to similar SF 480 on Senate calendar, S.J. 1381.
Apr.
      28
           99
                Substituted for SF 480 as amended S.J 1381.
Apr.
      28
           99
                Amendment S 3546 filed, S.J. 1382
Apr.
      28
           99
                Point of order raised S. 3546 S.J. 1382.
Apr.
      28
           99
                Ruled in order S. 3546, S.J. 1382.
                Amendment S 3546 lost, SJ 1382.
Apr.
      28
           99
Apr.
      28
           99
                Amendment S 3548 filed SJ 1382.
                Point of order raised S 3548 S.J. 1383.
Apr.
      28
           99
Apr.
      28
           99
                Ruled out of order S. 3548 S.J 1383
Apr.
      28
           99
                Passed Senate, aves 50, navs none S J. 1383.
Apr.
      28
           99
               Immediate message S J. 1383.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Message from Senate H J 1873
Apr.
      29
           99
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1919
Apr.
      29
           99
               Signed by President, H.J. 1919.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Sent to Governor. H J 1919
May
      27
               Signed by Governor H.J 2180.
          99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Carroll and Huser.

A bill for an act relating to the information included when a payor of income withholds a child support obligor's income for payment to the clerk of the district court or to the collection services center.

Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 14.

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to permits and fees for class "B" wine permits.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 14.
```

Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Chiodo and Jager. H.J. 49.

H.F. 2003

By Garman.

A bill for an act providing for the incorporation of a practical demonstration compared in an examination to obtain licensure as a practitioner of cosmetology arts and sciences.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 14.
```

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Davis, Brauns and Cataldo. H.J. 69.

Feb. 15 00 Committee report. H.J. 312.

Feb. 15 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 312.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 875.

H.F. 2004

By Whitead and Warnstadt.

A bill for an act relating to expenditure of primary road fund moneys for dust ϵe^{it} rol on certain municipal streets.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 14.
```

Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Heaton and Warnstadt. H.J. 49.

H.F. 2005

By Grundberg.

A bill for an act relating to physically and mentally disabled drivers, establishing a driver's license medical advisory council, and providing penalties.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 14.
```

Jan. 10 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Bukta and Rayhons. H.J. 29.

H.F. 2006

By Martin.

A bill for an act relating to individuals who may witness a declaration under the lifesustaining procedures law or a document under the durable power of attorney for health care law. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2324)

```
    Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 14.
    Jan. 13 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Blodgett and Witt. H.J. 74.
```

By Sunderbruch.

A bill for an act relating to establishing a presumption that infectious diseases are work-related for purposes of disability and death benefits under the statewide fire and police retirement system and the public safety peace officers' retirement, accident, and disability system.

```
    Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to State Government H.J. 15.
    Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Connors, Gipp, Holmes and Larkin. H.J. 49.
```

H.F. 2008

By Brauns.

10 00

Jan

Apr.

19 00

A bill for an act providing residency status to certain members of the armed forces for purposes of hunting, fishing, and fur harvesting. Effective 7-1-00.

Introduced, referred to Natural Resources H.J. 15.

```
Jan.
       13
           00
                Subcommittee, Brauns, Bell and Sunderbruch, H.J. 74.
Feb.
       11
           00
                Committee report HJ. 288.
Feb.
                Recommended amendment, passage. H J. 288.
       11
           00
                Committee amendment H. 8025 filed H.J. 288.
Feb.
       11
           00
Feb.
       23
           00
                Amendment H 8055 filed, H J, 414.
Feb.
       28
           00
                Committee amendment H. 8025 adopted. H J. 450.
                Amendment H 8055 adopted H J 451.
Feb.
       28
           00
                Passed House, aves 97, nays none. H J. 451
Feb.
       28
           00
Feb.
                Immediate message H J 456.
       28
           00
Feb.
       29
           00
                Explanation of vote HJ 491
Feb.
                Message from House SJ 461
       29
           00
Feb.
                Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. S.J.
       29
           00
                461.
                Subcommittee, Bartz, Dearden and Rife. S.J. 487.
Mar.
      01
           00
                Committee report SJ 616
Mar.
      09
           00
Mar.
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 616.
      09
           00
                Committee amendment S 5123 filed. S.J. 616.
Mar
      09
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
Mar.
      23
           00
                Committee amendment S 5123 adopted. S.J 950.
Mar.
      30
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 14. S J. 951.
Mar.
       30
           00
                Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Hansen. S.J. 957.
Mar.
      30
           00
Apr.
                Amendment S 5340 filed. S J. 1014.
      05
           00
                Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. S.J. 1221.
Apr.
      18
           00
               Amendment S 5340 adopted. S J. 1222.
Apr.
      18
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1222.
Apr.
      18
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1222
Apr.
      18
           00
               Message from Senate H.J. 1589.
Apr.
      18
           00
               Senate amendment H. 8939 filed. H.J. 1616.
Apr.
      18
           00
```

House concurred H 8939 H.J. 1621.

```
Apr. 19 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1621.
```

```
Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.
```

By Grundberg.

A bill for an act relating to an award of attorney fees in an action to enforce a mechanic's lien.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 15.
```

Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Parmenter and Sukup. H.J. 83.

H.F. 2010

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility for a military service property tax exemption

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 15.
```

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Myers and Raecker. H.J. 152.

H.F. 2011

By Garman.

A bill for an act prohibiting body piercing of persons less than eighteen years of tige without prior written notarized consent of a parent, providing for injunctive relief. and providing a penalty. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2084)

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 15.
```

Jan. 13 00 Subcommittee, Carroll, Bukta and Thomson. H.J. 74.

H.F. 2012

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to the designation of certain land as a rural improvement zone.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 15.
```

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Carroll, Reynolds and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 69.

Apr. 19 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1622.

Apr. 19 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1653.

Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1941.

May 09 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2383.

By Carroll

A bill for an act regulating genetically modified yellow hilum soybeans and providing a penalty and an effective date

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced referred to Agriculture. H J. 16.
```

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Horbach, Alons and Frevert H J. 69.

H.F. 2014

By Garman.

A bill for an act exempting from the state sales and use taxes the sales of bottled, or otherwise packaged, water for human consumption.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J. 16.
```

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Shoultz, H.J. 92.

Feb. 08 00 Fiscal note HCS.

H.F. 2015

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to absentee voting at the commissioner's office in certain elections.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H J. 16.
```

Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H J 49

H.F. 2016

By Millage.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of automated enforcement systems to enforce traffic regulations.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation H J. 16.
```

Jan. 10 00 Subcommittee, Weidman, Chiodo and Eddie, H.J. 29.

H.F. 2017

By Rants

A bill for an act allowing the state department of transportation to use primary road fund moneys for dust control on certain municipal streets.

```
Jan. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation H.J. 16.
```

Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Heaton and Warnstadt. H.J. 49.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

H.F. 2018

By Gipp and Davis.

A bill for an act directing the department of education to conduct a feasibility sta reorganization and sharing incentives for school districts. (See Cmte. Bill HF 219)

of

Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 31.

Subcommittee, Dolecheck, Boal and Falck. H.J. 92. Jan. 19 00

H.F. 2019

By Gipp.

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of a safe schools infrastructure ock grant program and making an appropriation.

Jan. 11 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 31. 00

Subcommittee, Millage, Jacobs and Warnstadt. H.J. 92. Jan. 19

H.F. 2020

By Grundberg and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to physicians serving as trustees on county hospital boar

Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 32. Jan 11 00

Subcommittee, Alons, Huser and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 69. Jan. 12 00

H.F. 2021

By Gipp, Warnstadt and Davis.

and A bill for an act requiring an examination of ways to encourage state agence school districts to consider the feasibility of joint ventures.

Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 32. Jan. 11 00

Subcommittee, Eddie, Brunkhorst and Warnstadt, H.J. 92. Jan. 19 00

H.F. 2022

By Gipp and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to collection of the physical plant and equipment propagator levy in certain urban renewal areas and providing an applicability date.

Jan. Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 32.

H.F. 2023

By Gipp and Davis.

A bill for an act requiring the director of the department of natural resources, in conjunction with the director of the department of education, to publicize the energy bank program to school districts and encourage participation in the program.

```
Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection, H.J. 32.
```

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Gipp, Alons and Witt. H.J. 92.

H.F. 2024

By Gipp.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of tax revenues from the local option sales and services tax for school infrastructure purposes collected in a county and providing an effective and applicability date provision.

```
Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 32.
```

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Van Fossen, Drake and Shoultz. H.J. 92.

H.F. 2025

By Frevert and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to providing assistance to persons with physical disabilities accessing the capitol and associated buildings and grounds.

```
Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 32.
```

Jan. 11 00 Subcommittee, Gipp, Arnold and Connors. H.J. 49.

H.F. 2026

By Grundberg and Davis.

A bill for an act to increase the jurisdictional amount of small claims court.

```
Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 32.

Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Millage and Parmenter. H.J. 83.
```

H.F. 2027

By Klemme.

A bill for an act relating to the construction or acquisition of infrastructure by rural water districts by providing for financing and exempting certain debt instruments from taxation. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 33.
```

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Klemme, Eddie and Fallon, H.J. 69.

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. H.J. 394.

Feb. 22 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 394.

Mar. 14 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 708.

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. H.J. 710.

Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.

Mar. 1	5 0	0 1	Message :	from	House.	S.J.	672.
--------	------	-----	-----------	------	--------	------	------

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government. S.J. 672.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Rife, Angelo and Judge. S.J. 677.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 720.

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage, S.J. 720.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.

Mar. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 889.

Mar. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J. 890.

Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1035.

Apr. 10 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1364.

Apr. 10 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1364.

Apr. 10 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1364.

Apr. 10 00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1364.

Apr. 12 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1458.

H.F. 2028

By Thomson, Brunkhorst and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a contract for the purchase of in_{α} and filter services by the department of education and providing an effective date.

Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 33.

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Falck and Heaton. H.J. 92.

H.F. 2029

By Gipp and Davis.

A bill for an act directing the departments of education, revenue and finance and management to conduct a study of funding inequities within the kindergarten through grade twelve public school system. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2290)

Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 33.

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Grundberg, Carroll and Wise. H.J. 92.

H.F. 2030

By Millage and Davis.

A bill for an act providing for inheritance by great-grandparents, great-aunt: and uncles, and second cousins of intestate decedents. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2173)

Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 33.

Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Kreiman and Shey. H.J. 83.

H.F. 2031

By Bradley and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to limitations on recoverable noneconomic damages in legal actions arising out of motor vehicle accidents. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2525)

Jan. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 33.

Jan. 18 00 Subcommittee. Sukup, Parmenter and Shey. H.J. 83.

H.F. 2032

By Bradley and Davis.

A bill for an act providing an individual and corporate tax credit for the acquisition or modification of assistive technology or the modification of the workplace in order to assist persons with a disability in the workplace and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2539)

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 52.
 Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Boal, Jochum and Lord. H.J. 130.

H.F. 2033

By Johnson, Huseman, Baudler, Rayhons, Lord, Alons, Barry, Thomson, Carroll, Sukup, Teig, Arnold, Gipp. Brauns, Heaton, Drake. Metcalf, Grundberg, Martin, Davis, Nelson-Forbes, Boggess, Greiner, Hoffman, Larson, Boddicker, Blodgett, Van Fossen, Hahn, Dolecheck, Bradley, Jacobs, Eddie, Jager, Boal, Raecker, Kettering, Brunkhorst, Jenkins, Holmes, Van Engelenhoven, Siegrist, Dix, Hansen, Cormack, Garman, Horbach, Rants, Klemme, Tyrrell, Sunderbruch, Weidman, Millage, Welter, Houser and Shey.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the commission of veterans affairs for a contribution toward the construction of a national World War II memorial.

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 52.

Jan. 20 00 Subcommittee, Gipp, Cormack and Warnstadt, H.J. 99.

Jan. 25 00 Withdrawn H.J. 105.

H.F. 2034

By Garman and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to operating a motorboat or sailboat while intoxicated and providing penalties. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2331)

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 52.

Jan. 13 00 Subcommittee, Raecker, Jager and Kreiman. H.J. 74.

Jan. 19 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2035

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to collection of the physical plant and equipment property tax levy in urban renewal areas using tax increment financing and providing an applicability date. (See Cmte Bill HF 2217)

Jan	12	00	Introduc	ed, re	eferred	to	Educ	cation	ΗJ	52	
-			~ .		~		-				

Jan 19 00 Subcommittee, Carroll, Brunkhorst and Mascher H J 92

HF 2036

By Thomson, Boal, Davis, Dix, Lord and Johnson

A bill for an act to prohibit the possession or consumption of alcoholic beverage undergraduate dormitories and residence halls at postsecondary educations institutions and to provide a civil penalty (See Cmte Bill HF 2482)

Jan 12 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 52 Jan 18 00 Subcommittee, Thomson, Raecker and Shoultz H J 83

HF 2037

By Welter

A bill for an act relating to health certificate requirements for breeding bulls—d making penalties applicable (See Cmte Bill HF 2085)

Jan 12 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 53 Jan 18 00 Subcommittee, Welter, Baudler and Fallon H J 83

HF 2038

By Cormack and Davis

A bill for an act relating to the appropriation of moneys to the department of education of the payment of textbook services claims

Jan 12 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 53
 Jan 19 00 Subcommittee, Hansen, Barry and T Taylor H J 92

H F 2039

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to state budgetary matters by providing for reduction and supplementation of appropriations for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1099, transferring, crediting, and appropriating certain moneys, and providing eff live dates. Effective 1-18-00

Jan	12	00	Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar H J 53
Jan			Rule suspended H J 62
Jan	12	00	Asked & rec'd unanimous consent to suspend Rule 31 8 H J 62
Jan	12	00	Amendment H 8002 filed H J 62
Jan	12	00	Amendment H 8002 withdrawn H J 62
Jan	12	00	Amendment H 8004 filed H J 62
Jan	12	00	Amendment H 8004 adopted HJ 63
Jan	12	00	Amendment H 8001 filed H J 63
Jan	12	00	Amendment H 8001 lost H J 63

```
Jan.
       12
           00
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1. H J 64.
Jan.
       13
           00
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 73.
Jan.
       12
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 64.
Jan.
       13
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 58.
Jan.
       13
           00
                Attached to similar SF 2013 on Senate calendar, SJ, 58.
Jan.
           00
                Substituted for SF 2013, S J. 59.
       13
Jan.
       13
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 44, navs 2, S.J 60
Jan.
           00
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 62
       13
Jan.
           00
       13
                Immediate message, S.J. 60
Jan.
       14
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 78.
Jan.
       18
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H J 81.
Jan.
       18
           00
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 81
Jan.
       18
           00
                Signed by President. H.J. 81.
Jan.
       18
           00
                Sent to Governor, H.J 81
Jan.
       18
           00
                Signed by Governor H J 107.
```

By Carroll.

A bill for an act providing for the payment of medical insurance premium costs from unused sick leave for retired employees of the state department of transportation.

```
Jan. 12 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 53.
Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Holmes, Arnold and T. Taylor. H.J. 69.
```

H.F. 2041

By Martin and Davis.

A bill for an act prohibiting a person from using automatic dialing-announcing device equipment in a manner that impedes or prevents the function of caller identification.

```
Jan.
      12
           00
               Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 53.
Jan.
               Subcommittee, Raecker, Jenkins and D. Taylor, H.J. 74.
      13
           00
Feb.
      21
           00 Committee report, H J. 374.
Feb.
      21
           00 Recommended passage H J 374
Feb.
      29
           00 Amendments H. 8088, H. 8097 filed, H J. 497.
Feb.
      29
           00 Amendment H. 8113 filed. H.J. 498
Mar.
      02
           00
               Amendment H. 8168 filed H J 542
Mar.
      03
              Amendment H. 8169 filed H J. 546.
          00
Mar.
      14
          00
              Amendment H. 8346 filed H J 766
Mar.
      21
               Removed from calendar H J 875.
          00
```

H.F. 2042

By Nelson-Forbes.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of a member's average covered wage for purposes of calculating retirement benefits under the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

HBH-274

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 53.

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead, H.J. 69.

H.F. 2043

By Wise, Larkin, Sunderbruch, Davis, Cataldo, Heaton and Reynolds.

A bill for an act concerning accidental death retirement benefits under the mur pal fire and police retirement system and including a retroactive applicability product and effective date

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 54.

Jan. 12 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead. H.J. 69.

Jan. 27 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2044

By Martin.

A bill for an act relating to a senior living insurance tax credit under the ind vidual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Jan. 12 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 54.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Doderer and Lord. H.J. 152.

H.F. 2045

By Alons.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a task force to review immunication requirements for postsecondary education students.

Jan. 13 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 72.

Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Hahn and Witt. H.J. 123.

H.F. 2046

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to the issuance of free deer and wild turkey hunting licer ses to landowners and tenants.

Jan. 13 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 72.

Jan. 13 00 Subcommittee, Tyrrell, Klemme and Scherrman. H.J. 74.

H.F. 2047

By Taylor T.

A bill for an act raising the compulsory education attendance age.

Jan. 14 00 Introduced, referred to Education H J 77

H.F. 2048

By Millage.

A bill for an act requiring the state director of human services to seek approval of the United States secretary of health and human services in establishing local disbursement units for the collection and disbursement of child support payments.

Jan. 14 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H.J 77.

Jan. 25 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Davis and Kreiman. H.J. 109.

H.F. 2049

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to the enhancement of penalties for certain fraudulent or criminal acts.

Jan. 14 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 77.

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Baudler, Kettering and Kreiman H.J. 130.

Feb. 16 00 Fiscal note HCS.

H.F. 2050

By Gipp and Warnstadt.

A bill for an act requiring the director of the department of education to establish and maintain a school building plan clearinghouse

Jan. 14 00 Introduced, referred to Education H J 78

Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee, Boal, Boddicker and Warnstadt. H.J. 123.

H.F. 2051

By Nelson-Forbes.

A bill for an act relating to limiting the use of cellular telephones while operating a motor vehicle and making a penalty applicable

Jan. 14 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J. 78

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Kettering, Ford and Jager H J. 130.

Feb. 25 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2052

By Schrader.

A bill for an act to permit a school district or area education agency to use state so solimprovement technology funds to employ computer technical support personnel.

Jan. 18 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 81.

Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Falck and Thomson. H.J. 123.

H F. 2053

By Alons.

A bill for an act concerning the maximum unemployment compensation contrition in rate percentage applied to certain smaller employers.

Jan. 18 00 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 81.

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Dotzler and Raecker, H.J. 92.

H.F. 2054

By Davis.

A bill for an act prohibiting persons from riding and prohibiting operators from allowing persons to ride in any area of a motor vehicle unintended for the sear g of passengers and providing a penalty.

Jan. 19 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 86.

Jan. 20 00 Subcommittee, Eddie, Brauns and Drees, H.J. 99.

H.F. 2055

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to the certified school to career program. (See Cmte. $3.44\,\mathrm{HF}$ 2179)

Jan. 19 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 86.

Jan. 20 00 Rereferred to Economic Development. H.J. 98.

Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Heaton, Dotzler and Horbach. H.J. 117.

H.F. 2056

By Davis.

A bill for an act relating to the unemployment compensation contribution ra* table applied to certain smaller employers.

Jan. 19 00 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 86

Jan. 19 00 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Dotzler and Raecker. H.J. 92.

H.F. 2057

By Thomas.

A bill for an act relating to the allowable deductions in the determination of eligibility for medical assistance for an institutionalized individual

```
Jan.
       19
                Introduced, referred to Human Resources H.J. 87
Jan.
       25
           00
                Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Greimann and Hahn, H.J. 109
```

H.F. 2058

By Kettering and Brunkhorst

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of revenues collected from the imposition of the local option school infrastructure sales and services tax by counties and including effective and applicability dates

```
Jan.
          00
               Introduced, referred to Ways & Means HJ 87
      19
Jan.
      19
          00
               Subcommittee Van Fossen Drake and Shoultz H.J. 93
```

H.F. 2059

Jan.

Jan.

19 00

By Johnson, Taylor D, Huseman, Baudier Rayhons, Lord, Alons, Barry, Thomson, Carroll, Sukup, Teig, Arnold, Gipp, Brauns, Heaton, Drake, Metcalf, Grundberg, Martin, Davis, Nelson-Forbes Boggess, Greiner, Hoffman, Larson, Boddicker, Blodgett. Van Fossen, Hahn, Dolecheck, Bradley, Jacobs, Eddie, Jager, Boal, Raecker, Kettering. Brunkhorst, Jenkins, Holmes, Van Engelenhoven Siegrist, Dix, Hansen, Cormack, Garman, Horbach, Rants, Klemme, Tyrrell, Sunderbruch, Weidman, Millage, Welter, Houser, Shey, Bell, Bukta, Cataldo, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Doderer, Dotzler, Drees, Falck, Fallon, Foege, Ford, Frevert, Greimann, Holveck, Huser, Jochum, Kreiman, Kuhn, Larkin, Mascher, May, Mertz, Mundie, Murphy, Myers, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Parmenter, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Schrader, Shoultz, Stevens, Taylor T., Thomas, Warnstadt, Weigel, Whitead, Wise and Witt

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the commission of veterans affairs for a contribution toward the construction of a national World War II memorial Effective 7-1-00

Introduced, referred to Appropriations HJ 87

```
19
               Subcommittee, Gipp, Cormack and Warnstadt H J 93
          00
Jan.
      20
          00
               Committee report HJ 96
Jan.
      20
          00
               Recommended passage HJ 96
Jan.
      20
          00
               Rule suspended HJ 96
Jan.
      20
          00
               Passed House, ayes 93, navs none H J 97
Jan.
      20
          00
               Immediate message H J 97
Jan.
      20
          00
               Explanations of votes H J 98
Jan.
      26
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 116
Jan
      20
          00
               Message from House SJ 83
Jan.
      20
          00
               Attached to companion SF 2024 SJ 83
Jan.
               Substituted for SF 2024 SJ 84
      20
          00
Jan.
      20
          00
               Passed Senate, aves 16, nays none S J 85
Jan.
      20
          00
               Immediate message SJ 85
Jan.
      21
          00
               Message from Senate H J 102
Jan.
      25
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 106
Jan.
      25
          00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 106
```

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

```
Jan 25 00 Signed by President H.J. 106.
Jan 25 00 Sent to Governor. H J. 106.
Jan 27 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 127.
```

H.F 2060

By Murphy, Greimann, Warnstadt, Richardson, Frevert, Bukta, Holveck, Mo. her, Falck and Mertz.

A bill for an act relating to educational standards and waivers for school distriction and accredited nonpublic schools.

Jan 20 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J 95.

H.F 2061

By Reynolds

A bill for an act making a standing appropriation to the school budget wiew committee to provide school transportation assistance aid to certain school district

```
Jan. 20 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H J. 95
Jan 26 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Falck H J 117.
```

HF 2062

By Hahn.

A bill for an act relating to responsibilities of a guardian in procuring professional services for a ward with a physical or mental disability which do not require prical our approval.

```
Jan 20 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J. 95
Jan 31 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Jager and Kreiman. H.J. 130
```

HF 2063

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility for a military service property tax exempt on by all veterans serving on active duty.

```
Jan 20 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 96
Feb 02 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Myers and Raecker. H.J. 152
```

HF. 2064

By Gipp and Warnstadt.

A bill for an act relating to including certain school district bond issues under the Iowa economic development bond bank program.

Jan. 21 00 Introduced, referred to State Government H.J 101.
 Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Gipp, Metcalf and O'Brien. H J. 130.

H.F. 2065

By Dix.

A bill for an act providing for the payment of court-appointed interpreters for the deaf and hard-of-hearing.

Jan. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 101
Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Ford and Thomson, H.J. 130.

H.F. 2066

By Jager.

A bill for an act providing that the course for drinking drivers shall be taught by community colleges and licensed substance abuse programs, and making related changes. (See Cmte Bill HF 2511)

Jan. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H J. 101.

Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Brauns, Cohoon and Garman. H.J. 117

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Jager, Cohoon and Garman. H.J. 405.

H.F. 2067

By Jenkins.

A bill for an act providing an automatic excuse from jury duty for older persons.

Jan. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J. 101.

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Baudler and Holveck. H.J 130.

H.F. 2068

By Martin and Connors.

A bill for an act relating to a midwest interstate passenger rail compact.

Jan. 21 00 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 102.

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Chiodo, Connors, Gipp and Jacobs, H.J. 130.

Feb. 15 00 Committee report. H J 312

Feb. 15 00 Recommended passage. H J 312

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J 875.

H.F. 2069

By Davis.

A bill for an act providing retirement benefits to local jailers as a member of a protection occupation under the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

Jan. 21 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 102.

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larki. and Whitead, H.J. 131.

H.F. 2070

By Davis, Martin and Barry.

A bill for an act relating to domestic abuse between persons in a dating relationhip and providing penalties.

Jan. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 102.

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Doderer and Sukup. H.J. 131.

H.F. 2071

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to the payment of court-appointed counsel in guardiansh—and conservator proceedings.

Jan. 25 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 104.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Jager and Kreiman. H.J. 143.

H.F. 2072

By Taylor T. and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to railroads by providing for a minimum number of per als on a train crew, requiring trauma counseling and leave for railroad employees involed in certain railroad accidents, providing for close clearance warning devices and hours of service for drivers, and providing penalties.

Jan. 25 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 104.

Jan. 25 00 Subcommittee, Eddie, Larkin and Weidman. H.J. 109.

H.F. 2073

By Garman, Davis, Millage, Jager and Cormack.

A bill for an act providing for crediting of telephone rebates for inmates of correctional institutions to the general fund of the state.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 112.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Sukup, Larson and Myers. H.J. 143.

Feb. 08 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2074

By Nelson-Forbes.

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of the adjutant general by providing uniformed honor guards at burial, interment, or memorial services of military veterans.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 112.

Feb. 16 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2075

By Alons.

A bill for an act relating to certification requirements for the application of substances typically used for crop production by providing that a fee paid by a person as part of a required educational program satisfies fee requirements for family members who concurrently complete the program. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2393)

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 112.

Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Alons. Johnson and Parmenter. H.J. 117.

H.F. 2076

By Bukta.

A bill for an act relating to windshield wiper operation and lighted headlamps and making a penalty applicable.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 112.

Jan. 26 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Arnold and Huser. H.J. 118.

H.F. 2077

By Boddicker.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costs for social anxiety disorder.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 113.

H.F. 2078

By Thomas.

A bill for an act relating to the certification of pump installers, creating a well contractor and pump installer certification fund, and appropriating moneys from the fund.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 113.

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Boggess, Drake and Richardson. H.J. 131.

H.F. 2079

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to a bona fide retirement under the Iowa public employers retirement system and by eliminating the reemployment earnings limitation for certain teachers.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 113.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkii and Whitead. H.J. 258.

H.F. 2080

By Grundberg, Hoffman, Hansen, Martin, Davis, Foege, Witt, Cormack, Myers, Hv. er, Raecker, Mascher, Heaton, Houser, Barry, Doderer, Fallon, Blodgett and Reynolds

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage coon for biologically based mental illness treatment services.

```
Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 113.
```

Jan. 27 00 Subcommittee, Hansen, Hoffman and Osterhaus. H.J. 123.

Feb. 07 00 Committee report. H.J. 232.

Feb. 07 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 232.

Feb. 07 00 Committee amendment H. 8011 filed. H.J. 233.

Feb. 08 00 Amendment H. 8016 filed, H.J. 251.

Feb. 09 00 Amendments H. 8019, H. 8022 filed. H.J. 264.

Feb. 15 00 Amendments H. 8033, H. 8034 filed. H.J. 313.

Feb. 15 00 Amendments H. 8035, H. 8037 filed, H.J. 314.

Feb. 16 00 Committee amendment H. 8011 adopted. H.J. 329.

Feb. 16 00 Amendment H. 8035 lost, H.J. 332.

Feb. 16 00 Amendment H. 8033 lost, H.J. 333.

Feb. 16 00 Amendment H. 8034 withdrawn. H.J. 333.

Feb. 16 00 Amendment H. 8016 withdrawn. H.J. 334.

Feb. 16 00 Amendment H. 8022 lost. H.J. 336.

Feb. 16 00 Amendment H. 8019 withdrawn. H.J. 336.

Feb. 16 00 Amendment H. 8037 withdrawn. H.J. 336.

Feb. 16 00 Passed House, ayes 55, nays 44. H.J. 336.

Feb. 16 00 Immediate message. H.J. 337.

Feb. 22 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 385.

Feb. 17 00 Message from House, S.J. 306.

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 306.

Mar. 02 00 Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Harper. S.J. 521.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 701.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 701.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.

H.F. 2081

By Metcalf.

A bill for an act relating to directional signs visible from the street at polling places. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2330)

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 113.

Jan. 31 00 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H.J. 131.

By Carroll, Welter, Larson, Mertz, Huser, Chiodo, Doderer, Rants, Dolecheck, Lord, Johnson, Brunkhorst and Siegrist.

A bill for an act establishing covenant marriages and providing an effective date.

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 113

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Raecker, Boddicker, Doderer, Kreiman and Shey. H.J.

Feb. 17 00 Fiscal note HCS

H.F. 2083

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to teacher shortages by creating a lifetime substitute teacher license and school district contract negotiations for teacher contracts. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2291)

Jan. 26 00 Introduced, referred to Education H.J. 114

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Bukta and Thomson. H.J. 276.

H.F. 2084

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act prohibiting body piercing of persons less than eighteen years of age without prior written notarized consent of a parent, providing for injunctive relief, and providing a penalty. (Formerly HF 2011)

```
Jan. 27 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 120.
```

Jan. 31 00 Fiscal note HCS

Feb. 07 00 Amendment H 8010 filed H J 233

Feb. 08 00 Amendments H 8012, H. 8015 filed. H.J. 251.

Feb. 09 00 Amendment H, 8023 filed H J 265

Feb. 28 00 Amendment H 8077 filed H J 455

Feb. 28 00 Amendment H. 8077 adopted H J 455.

Feb. 28 00 Amendment H 8023 as amended, adopted. H.J. 455.

Feb. 28 00 Out of order H 8012 H J 455

Feb. 28 00 Amendment H 8015 adopted H J. 455.

Feb. 28 00 Amendment H 8010 adopted H.J. 455.

Feb. 28 00 Point of order raised invoked Rule 32 H.J. 456.

Feb. 28 00 Speaker ruled the point well taken HJ 456.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Ways & Means H J. 456.

Feb. 28 00 Amendment H. 8076 filed H.J 463.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Boal and Jochum. H.J 515.

Apr. 19 00 Committee report H J 1657

Apr. 19 00 Recommended passage H J 1657.

By Agriculture.

27 00

Jan.

A bill for an act relating to health certificate requirements for breeding bulls and making penalties applicable. Effective 7-1-00.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 120.

```
Feb.
       21
           00
                Amendment H. 8045 filed, H.J. 377.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8045 adopted, H.J. 382.
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 382.
Feb.
       22
           00
Feb.
       22
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 385.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 385.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 362.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J. 362.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Subcommittee, Behn, Fraise and Sexton. S.J. 558.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 697.
                Recommended passage, S.J. 697.
Mar.
       15
           00
Mar.
       22
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 805.
                Immediate message. S.J. 806.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 892.
Mar.
       22
           00
```

Apr. 03 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1192. Apr. 03 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 03 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1192. Apr. 03 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 03 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 05 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1280.

H.F. 2086

By Warnstadt.

A bill for an act relating to the time period for filing and hearing property tax-ayer protests to equalization adjustments.

```
Jan. 27 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 121.
Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Hahn and Whitead. H.J. 258.
```

H.F. 2087

By Richardson.

A bill for an act relating to penalties applicable to the crimes of forgery and burg'ary in the third degree.

```
Jan. 27 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 121.
Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Davis, Kreiman and Larson. H.J. 143.
```

H.F. 2088

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act making changes to the criminal penalty for certain driving while suspended, denied, canceled, or revoked offenses

```
Jan. 27 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 121
```

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Baudler, Bell and Davis H J 143

H.F. 2089

By Doderer, Jochum, Murphy, Carroll, Taylor T, Myers, Davis, Brunkhorst and Dotzler

A bill for an act providing unemployment compensation benefits to individuals who quit employment due to domestic violence

```
    Jan. 27 00 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H J 121
    Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Dolecheck and Murphy, H.J 143.
```

H.F. 2090

By Natural Resources

A bill for an act changing the name of the forests and forestry division of the department of natural resources to the forests and prairies division and expanding its responsibilities Effective 7-1-00

```
Jan.
      27
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 121
Feb.
      08
          00
               Passed House, ayes 83, nays 7 H J 238
Feb.
      08
          00
               Immediate message H J 239
Feb.
      08
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 242
Feb.
      80
          00
               Message from House SJ 203
Feb.
      08
          00
               Attached to similar SF 2035 on Senate calendar SJ 203
Feb.
      29
               Amendment S 5027 filed S J 468
          00
Apr.
      10
          00
               Substituted for SF 2035 SJ 1082
Apr.
      10
          00
               Amendment S 5027 withdrawn SJ 1082
Apr
               Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none SJ 1082
      10
          00
Apr.
      10
               Immediate message SJ 1083
          00
Apr.
      10
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1357
Apr.
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr.
      26
          00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
Apr.
      26
          00
               Signed by President H J 1941
Apr.
      26
          00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1941
```

H.F. 2091

May

M.

By Reynolds

03

00

A bill for an act relating to penalties for juveniles who drive while driving privileges are suspended for possession of alcohol

```
Jan. 27 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary HJ 121
Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Baudler, Bell and Davis HJ 143.
```

Signed by Governor H J 2383

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act relating to parental and school notification by law enforcement or hers when a child under the age of eighteen violates the operating while into the area prohibition or drives with a blood alcohol concentration at or above .02.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 125.

Feb. 07 00 Subcommittee, Thomson, Baudler and Shoultz. H.J. 230.

H.F. 2093

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to certain civil commitment procedures. (See Cmte. $\,\,$ dl HF 2526)

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 126.

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Kreiman, Boddicker and Shey. H.J. 167.

H.F. 2094

By Whitead, Warnstadt, Mascher and Myers.

A bill for an act relating to the designation of a state poison center and $\max_{t \in \Omega}$ an appropriation.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 126.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Nelson-Forbes, Cormack and Mascher. H.J. 25%

H.F. 2095

By Larson.

A bill for an act providing for the refund to a nonprofit hospital of state sales and use tax paid upon the gross receipts of all sales of goods and services to a construction contractor where the goods and services are used under a construction contract for a nonprofit hospital. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2563)

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 126.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Holmes and Richardson. H.J. 152.

H.F. 2096

By Dix.

A bill for an act relating to an investment tax credit for state individual and corporate tax purposes and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 126.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Sukup, Larson and Weigel. H.J. 152.

By Connors.

A bill for an act requiring cities to provide hospitalization and medical attention to members of the municipal fire and police retirement system who retire due to an accidental disability and providing an applicability provision.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 126.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead, H.J. 143

H.F. 2098

By Dix and Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to Iowa public employees' retirement system coverage and eligibility for benefits for elected officials.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 126.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead. H.J. 143.

H.F. 2099

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act affecting eligibility for the beginning farmer loan program, and providing an effective date. Effective 3-29-00.

- Jan. 31 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J 127.
- Feb. 02 00 Amendment H. 8007 filed, H.J. 158.
- Feb. 07 00 Point of order raised H. 8007. H.J. 226.
- Feb. 07 00 Ruled not germane H. 8007. H.J. 226.
- Feb. 07 00 Motion to suspend rules H. 8007. H.J. 226.
- Feb. 07 00 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 227.
- Feb. 07 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1. H.J 227.
- Feb. 08 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 242.
- Feb. 07 00 Immediate message, H.J. 228.
- Feb. 08 00 Message from House. S.J. 199.
- Feb. 08 00 Referred to Agriculture. S.J. 199.
- Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Behn, Fraise and Gaskill, S.J. 229.
- Feb. 24 00 Committee report. S.J. 402.
- Feb. 24 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 402.
- Mar. 09 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 601.
- Mar. 09 00 Immediate message. S.J. 602.
- Mar. 13 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 677.
- Mar. 27 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1012.
- Mar. 27 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1012.
- Mar. 27 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1012.
- Mar. 27 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1012.
- Mar. 29 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1134.

By Jenkins and Wise.

A bill for an act relating to economic development programs and related tax dits. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2250) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2540)

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 127.

Feb. 01 00 Rereferred to Economic Development. H.J. 140.

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Boggess and Weigel. H.J. 167.

H.F. 2101

By Mundie.

A bill for an act relating to the approval of liquor control, beer, and wine lice—es by local authorities and providing an applicability date.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 127.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Alons and Mundie. H.J. 258.

H.F. 2102

By Horbach.

A bill for an act relating to the population of cities which may post official public scions.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 127.

H.F. 2103

By Jenkins.

A bill for an act limiting the use of cellular telephones while operating a motor phicle in a congested parking lot and making a penalty applicable.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 127.

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Shey and Shoultz. H.J. 167.

Feb. 25 00 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2104

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to allowable earnings from a public employer without reducing a retirement benefit for a retired member of the Iowa public employees' returement system.

Jan. 31 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 127.

Feb. 01 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead, H.J. 143.

By State Government.

A bill for an act adopting the nurse licensure compact. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       01
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 135.
Feb.
       07
           00
                Passed House, ayes 91, nays 4. H.J. 223.
Feb.
       08
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 242.
Feb.
       07
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 228.
Feb.
      08
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 199.
                Referred to State Government, S.J. 199.
Feb.
      08
           00
Feb.
       09
           00
                Subcommittee, Lundby, Lamberti and Szymoniak, S.J. 229.
Feb.
       28
           00
                Committee report, S.J. 451.
Feb.
      28
           00
                Recommended passage, S.J. 451.
Feb.
       28
                Amendment S. 5026 filed. S.J. 453.
           00
Mar.
      07
           00
                Amendment S. 5026 withdrawn. S.J. 550.
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 1. S.J. 550.
Mar.
      07
           00
Mar.
      07
           00
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 560.
Mar.
      07
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 555.
Mar.
      07
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 588.
Mar.
      14
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 758.
Mar.
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 758.
       14
           00
Mar.
       14
           00
                Signed by President. H.J. 758.
Mar.
       14
           00
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 758.
Mar.
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 820.
       16
           00
```

H.F. 2106

Feb.

23 00

By Transportation.

A bill for an act prohibiting motor vehicle manufacturers, distributors, wholesalers, and importers from being licensed as, owning an interest in, operating, or controlling a motor vehicle dealer, providing exceptions, and making a penalty applicable. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       01
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 137.
            00
Feb.
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 224.
       07
            00
Feb.
       08
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 242.
Feb.
       07
            00
                Immediate message. H.J. 228.
Feb.
       08
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 199.
Feb.
       08
           00
                Attached to companion SF 2083 on Senate calendar. S.J. 200.
Feb.
                Substituted for SF 2083. S.J. 254.
       14
            00
Feb.
       14
            00
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 254.
Feb.
       14
           00
                Explanations of votes. S.J. 257.
Feb.
       14
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 255.
Feb.
       15
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 304.
Feb.
       21
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 369.
Feb.
       21
            00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 369.
Feb.
       21
            00
                Signed by President. H.J. 369.
Feb.
       21
            00
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 369.
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 426.

By Greiner.

A bill for an act relating to the installation of ethanol-compatible motor vehicle fuel storage tank equipment. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2304)

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 137.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Greiner, Boggess and Mertz. H.J. 152.

H.F. 2108

By Teig.

A bill for an act extending the time period to qualify for certain linked invergent programs and providing an effective date. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2329)

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 137.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Teig, Drake and Mundie. H.J. 152.

H.F. 2109

By Nelson-Forbes.

A bill for an act relating to court appearances for certain scheduled violati .- and modifying penalties for other scheduled violations.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 137.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Blodgett and Larkin, H.J. 152.

H.F. 2110

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to the reversion of certain unencumbered moneys received by certain nonprofit corporations created by or in association with the Iowa unance authority and providing an effective date.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Economic Development, H.J. 138.

H.F. 2111

By Myers.

A bill for an act relating to the procedure for acquisition or disposal of state lands and waters relating to state parks.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 138.

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Baudler, Drake and Myers. H.J. 276.

By Davis and Thomson

A bill for an act establishing the offense of criminal voyeurism and providing a penalty

```
Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 138
```

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Davis, Kreiman and Thomson H J 152

H.F. 2113

By Bradley

A bill for an act relating to the recognition of federal rights and service, including eligibility for United States armed forces retired special motor vehicle license plates and designation of a "Bill of Rights Day"

```
Feb
      01
           00
               Introduced referred to Transportation H J 138
Feb
      02
           00
               Subcommittee, Eddie, Warnstadt and Weidman H J 152
Feb
      11
           00
               Committee report H J 288
Feb.
      11
           00
               Recommended passage HJ 288
Feb
      29, 00
               Passed House, ayes 94, nays none H J 471
Feb.
      29
           00
               Immediate message HJ 472
Feb
      29
           00
               Explanations of votes HJ 491
Mar.
      01
          00
               Explanations of votes HJ 513
Feb
      29
          00
               Message from House SJ 462
Feb.
      29
          00
               Read first time, referred to Transportation S J 462
Mar.
      01
          00
               Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and Kibbie S J 487
Mar
      06
          00
               Committee report S J 539
Mar.
      06
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 539
Mar.
      21
          00
               Amendment S 5183 filed S J 769
Mar.
      21
          00
               Amendment S 5183 adopted S J 770
Mar.
      21
          00
               Passed Senate, aves 49, nays none S J 770
Mar.
      21
          00
               Immediate message SJ 771
Mar.
      21
          00
               Message from Senate HJ 859
Mar.
      21
               Senate amendment H 8439 filed HJ 877
          00
Mar
      22
          00
               House concurred H 8439 H J 905
Mar.
      22
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none HJ 906
          00
Mar.
      22
          00
               Immediate message H J 908
Mar
      22
          00
               Message from House SJ 812
Apr.
      03
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1192
          00
Apr.
      03
          00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1192
Apr.
      03
          00
               Signed by President H J 1192
Apr.
      03
          00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1192
```

Vetoed by Governor H J 1367

Returned to Sec of State H J 1944

H.F. 2114

06 00

26 00

Apr.

Apr.

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to development or redevelopment projects under the phase all infrastructure assistance program. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2268)

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 138.

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Horbach, Cohoon and Dolecheck. H.J. 167.

H.F. 2115

By Wise.

A bill for an act creating a merchant marine bonus fund and making an appropriation

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 138.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Cormack, Gipp and Wise. H.J. 259.

H.F. 2116

By Klemme.

A bill for an act relating to the taxation of capital gains from the compulsate or involuntary sale of land as a result of condemnation proceedings and includ. an effective and retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 139.

H.F. 2117

By Wise and Cohoon.

A bill for an act requesting a legislative study to review the mission, stribure, responsiveness, and funding of the area education agencies. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2.202)

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 139.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Wise, Grundberg and Nelson-Forbes. H.J. 259.

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Wise, Eddie and Grundberg. H.J. 276

H.F. 2118

By Myers.

A bill for an act relating to the prosecution of juveniles in district court.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 139.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Myers and Shey. H.J. 153.

H.F. 2119

By Frevert.

A bill for an act relating to activities to which a school driver's license applies.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 139.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Heaton, Cohoon and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 153.

H.F. 2120

By May.

A bill for an act providing for the marketing of livestock by prohibiting price discrimination and providing penalties.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H J. 139.

H.F. 2121

By Taylor T.

A bill for an act increasing the fine for certain motor vehicle violations relating to railroad crossings.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 139.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Drees, Garman and Jager. H.J. 153.

Feb. 14 00 Committee report H.J. 299.

Feb. 14 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 299.

Feb. 14 00 Committee amendment H 8029 filed. H.J. 299.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Apr. 06 00 Committee amendment H. 8029 withdrawn, H.J. 1331.

Apr. 06 00 SF 2329 substituted H.J. 1331.

Apr. 06 00 Withdrawn, H.J. 1339.

H.F. 2122

By Warnstadt.

A bill for an act allowing cities and counties to create enterprise zones near modes of transportation.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 139.

H.F. 2123

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of personal property in the lawful possession of a local law enforcement agency. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2523)

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 140.

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Boddicker and Parmenter. H.J. 167.

H.F. 2124

By Eddie.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

HBH-294

A bill for an act relating to the sales and use tax exemption of sales or rentals of fulk seed tenders.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 140.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Holmes and Kuhn. H.J. 245.

Apr. 04 00 Fiscal note. HCS.

H.F. 2125

By Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to a temporary exemption from the state sales and use axes on an annual basis for the sale of clothing and footwear and including an effective late.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 140.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Boal, Richardson and Sukup. H.J. 245.

H.F. 2126

By Baudler.

A bill for an act relating to the eligibility of brood mares producing lowa-foaled race horses.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 140.

Feb. 02 00 Subcommittee, Houser, Brauns and Chiodo. H.J. 153.

H.F. 2127

By Gipp.

A bill for an act relating to the inclusion of territory in urban renewal areas.

Feb. 01 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 140.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Dix, Carroll and Fallon. H.J. 245.

H.F. 2128

By Alons and Reynolds.

A bill for an act exempting the sale of burial caskets, vaults, interment receptacles, and tombstones from state sales and use taxes.

Feb. 02 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 149.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Holmes and Shoultz. H.J. 245.

H.F. 2129

By Jenkins.

A bill for an act relating to the tax for maintenance of a city or county assessor's office and providing an applicability date.

Feb. 02 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H J. 149.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Richardson and Weidman. H.J. 259.

H.F. 2130

By Arnold, Teig and Weidman

A bill for an act establishing a criminal offense related to drug paraphernalia. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2421)

Feb. 02 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H J 149.

Feb. 07 00 Subcommittee, Baudler, Davis and Parmenter, H.J. 230.

Feb. 22 00 Committee report H J 393.

Feb. 22 00 Indefinitely postponed H J. 393

H.F. 2131

By Dolecheck.

A bill for an act making a standing appropriation to the school budget review committee for transportation assistance aid to certain school districts.

Feb. 02 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H.J. 150.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Hansen, Jacobs and Murphy. H.J. 259.

H.F. 2132

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to visitation rights of parents who have been convicted of certain crimes. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2389)

Feb. 02 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 150

Feb. 07 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Kreiman and Shey. H.J. 230.

H.F. 2133

By Huser, Sunderbruch, Bukta, Falck, Kettering, Dotzler, Eddie, Van Engelenhoven, Myers, Kreiman, Teig, Huseman, Gipp, Dix. Carroll and Thomas.

A bill for an act relating to certain state and municipal agencies by making changes relating to the provision of and training for fire protection service and emergency medical service, by amending the powers and duties of townships and township officers, and by providing for the nonpartisan election of township officers. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2492)

Feb. 02 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 150.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Huser, Eddie and Van Engelenhoven, H.J. 308.

H.F. 2134

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to establishing a bona fide retirement for school employ. In the Iowa public employees' retirement system.

```
Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 159.
```

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkur and Whitead, H.J. 167.

H.F. 2135

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to support obligations and providing an effective 420-00.

```
Feb. 03 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 159.
```

Feb. 09 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 257.

Feb. 09 00 Immediate message. H.J. 257.

Feb. 09 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 257.

Feb. 09 00 Message from House. S.J. 218.

Feb. 09 00 Referred to Human Resources. S.J. 218.

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Hammond and Redwine. S.J. 248.

Mar. 08 00 Committee report. S.J. 588.

Mar. 08 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 588.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment S. 5205 filed. S.J. 809.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment S. 5215 filed. S.J. 819.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 836.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment S. 5215 adopted. S.J. 865.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment S. 5205 as amended, adopted. S.J. 865.

Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 865.

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. S.J. 866.

Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1035.

Mar. 28 00 Senate amendment H. 8580 filed, H.J. 1100.

Mar. 30 00 House concurred H. 8580, H.J. 1144.

Mar. 30 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1144.

Mar. 30 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1147.

Mar. 30 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1165.

Apr. 03 00 Message from House. S.J. 974.

Apr. 18 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1614.

Apr. 18 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1614.

Apr. 18 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1614.

Apr. 18 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1614.

Apr. 20 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1698.

H.F. 2136

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to nonsubstantive Code corrections. Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 159.

Feb. 09 00 Committee amendment H. 8018 filed. H.J. 264.

Feb. 10 00 Committee amendment H. 8018 adopted. H.J. 268.

Feb. 10 00 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 269.

```
Feb.
       10
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 272.
Feb
       10
           00
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 274.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 385.
Feb.
       14
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 256.
Feb.
       14
           00
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 256.
Feb.
       15
                Subcommittee, Hansen, Lamberti and Maddox. S.J. 273.
           00
           00
Mar
      07
                Committee report, S J. 559.
Mar.
      07
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 559.
Mar.
      07
           00
                Committee amendment S 5072 filed, S.J. 559.
Mar
      20
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5072 adopted. S.J. 735.
Mar
      20
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none. S.J. 735.
Mar.
      20
           00
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 756.
Mar
      22
           00
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 808
Mar
      20
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 738.
Mar.
      20
                Message from Senate, H.J. 838.
           00
Mar
      20
           00
                Senate amendment H. 8411 filed, H.J. 845.
Mar
      22
                House concurred H, 8411, H.J. 907.
           00
Mar
      22
           00
                Passed House, ayes 95, navs none. H.J. 907.
Mar.
      22
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 908.
Mar.
      22
           00
                Message from House S J 812.
Apr.
      04
           00
                Reported correctly entelled H.J. 1219.
                Signed by Speaker, H J 1219.
Apr.
      04
           00
```

Signed by President, H.J. 1219

Signed by Governor, H.J. 1365.

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1219.

H.F. 2137

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

By Education.

04 00

04 00

06

00

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of the state percent of growth for purposes of the state school foundation program and providing an applicability date. (Formerly HSB 547)

```
Feh
       03
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 159.
           00
Feb.
       03
                Rule suspended, H.J. 164.
           00
Feb.
      03
                Asked & rec'd unanimous consent to suspend Rule 31.8. H.J. 164.
           00
Feb.
      03
           00
                Amendment H. 8008 filed, H.J. 164.
Feb.
                Amendment H. 8008 withdrawn. H.J. 164.
      03
           00
Feb.
                S.F. 2082 substituted. H.J. 164.
      03
           00
Feb.
      03
           00
                Withdrawn, H.J. 165.
```

H.F. 2138

By Welter.

A bill for an act relating to the election of boards of directors of area education agencies and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 160.
```

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Arnold, Cataldo, Davis, Holmes, Jochum and Reynolds. H.J. 167.

HBH-298

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

H.F. 2139

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle windows and making penalties applicab

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 160.

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Thomas and Welter. H.J. 167.

H.F. 2140

By Greimann.

A bill for an act relating to types of beverage containers, refund values for beverage containers, and redemption amounts under the beverage container control law.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 160.

Feb. 07 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Gipp and Greimann. H.J. 230.

H.F. 2141

By Greimann, Taylor D., Frevert, Bukta and Stevens.

A bill for an act relating to outdoor light fixture efficiency and local goal and regulations for outdoor light fixture efficiency.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection, H.J. 160.

Feb. 07 00 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Alons and Greimann. H.J. 230.

H.F. 2142

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa public employees' retirement system by peracting the purchase of service credit for volunteer public service.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 160.

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larl and Whitead, H.J. 168.

H.F. 2143

By Murphy.

A bill for an act relating to the provision under a group health insurance policy or health maintenance organization contract for compensation of podiatrists.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 160.

H.F. 2144

By Murphy.

A bill for an act relating to the required provider provisions under group health insurance policies and health maintenance organization contracts.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 160.

H.F. 2145

By Education.

A bill for an act providing for the utilization of budget enrollment in determining gifted and talented program funding, and providing an effective date. Effective 4-27-00.

```
Feb.
       03
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 162.
Feb.
       09
           00
                Amendment H 8017 filed, H.J. 255.
Feb.
       09
           00
                H. 8017 ruled out of order pursuant to Rule 31.8, H.J. 255.
Feb.
       09
           00
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H.J. 256.
Feb.
       09
           00
                Immediate message, H J 257.
Feb.
       09
           00
                Explanation of vote H.J. 257.
Feb.
       09
           00
                Message from House SJ 218
Feb.
       09
           00
                Referred to Education S J 219.
Feb.
       10
           00
                Subcommittee, Redwine, Dvorsky and Gaskill, S.J. 248.
Feb.
       16
           00
                Committee report SJ 301
Feb.
       16
           00
                Recommended passage SJ 301
Mar.
           00
      01
                Amendment S 5039 filed S J. 487.
Mar.
                Amendment S 5113 filed S.J. 595
      09
           00
Mar.
      23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
Mar.
      28
           00
                Amendment S 5260 filed S.J 898.
Apr.
      18
           00
                Amendments S 5039, S 5113 withdrawn, S.J. 1219.
Apr.
                Point of order raised S 5260, S J. 1219.
      18
           00
Apr.
      18
           00
                Ruled out of order S 5260, SJ 1219.
Apr.
       18
                Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none. S.J. 1220.
           00
Apr.
      18
           00
                Immediate message SJ 1222
                Message from Senate HJ 1589
Apr.
      18
           00
Apr.
      26
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled H J. 1941.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Signed by Speaker HJ 1941.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Signed by President, H.J. 1941.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Sent to Governor H J. 1941
Apr.
      27
           00
               Signed by Governor. H J 2383.
```

H.F. 2146

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the authority of the board of educational examiners over certification and licensing of para-educators and practitioners. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
      03
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 162.
Feb.
      08
           00
               Amendment H 8014 filed H J. 251.
Feb.
      14
               Amendment H. 8014 withdrawn. H.J. 292.
           00
Feb.
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none. H.J. 292.
      14
           00
```

Feb. 14 00 Immediate message H J. 295 Feb.

14 00 Explanations of votes H J. 295

```
Explanation of vote. H.J. 385.
Feb.
       22
           00
Feb.
                Message from House. S.J. 256.
       14
           00
               Read first time, referred to Education, S.J. 256.
Feb.
       14
           00
               Subcommittee, Sexton, Harper and Veenstra, S.J. 284.
Feb.
       15
           00
Feb.
       16
           00
               Committee report. S.J. 301.
               Recommended passage. S.J. 301.
Feb.
           00
      16
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
Mar.
      23
           00
               Amendment S. 5244 filed, S.J. 863.
Mar
      27
           00
           00 Amendment S. 5244 adopted, S.J. 863.
Mar.
      27
      27
           00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 863.
Mar.
      27
               Immediate message. S.J. 866.
Mar.
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
               Message from Senate. H.J. 1036.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Senate amendment H. 8577 filed. H.J. 1100.
               House concurred H. 8577. H.J. 1127.
Mar.
      29
           00
      29
           00 Passed House, aves 94, nays none, H.J. 1128.
Mar.
Mar.
      29
           00 Immediate message, H.J. 1132.
Mar.
           00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1165.
      30
           00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
      19
Mar.
      30
           00
               Message from House. S.J. 955.
           00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1458.
Apr.
      12
Apr.
      12
           00
               Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1458.
               Signed by President, H.J. 1458.
      12
           00
Apr.
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1458.
      12
           00
Apr.
```

H.F. 2147

Apr.

By State Government.

14

A bill for an act relating to contracts and agreements entered into by the Iow. Pottery board and commissioner of the lottery. (Formerly HSB 502)

```
Feb.
      03
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 162.
Feb.
      08
              Amendment H. 8013 filed. H.J. 251.
          00
Feb.
      11
          00 Amendment H. 8026 filed, H.J. 288.
          00 Amendments H. 8027, H. 8028 filed, H.J. 289.
Feb.
      11
Feb.
      17
          00 Amendment H. 8043 filed, H.J. 363.
          00 Amendment H. 8059 filed. H.J. 414.
Feh
      23
Mar.
      07
          00 Amendment H. 8243 filed. H.J. 595.
Mar.
      21
          00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 875.
```

00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1569.

H.F. 2148

By Eddie.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of a telephone listing that misrepresents the name and location of a business and making penalties applicable. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 162.
Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Raecker, Chiodo and Jenkins. H.J. 168.
```

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Raecker, Jenkins and D. Taylor. H J. 338.

Feb. 21 00 Committee report. H.J. 374.

```
Feb. 21 00 Recommended passage H.J. 374.
```

Mar. 16 00 Passed House, aves 97 nays none. H.J 810.

Mar. 16 00 Immediate message. H.J 811

Mar. 20 00 Explanation of vote. H J. 841.

Mar. 16 00 Message from House. S J 714.

Mar. 16 00 Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 714.

Mar. 16 00 Subcommittee, Jensen, Gronstal and Johnson. S.J. 715.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report S.J 715

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 715.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.

Mar. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none, S.J. 888.

Mar. 28 00 Immediate message, S.J 890.

Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate HJ. 1036.

Apr. 10 00 Reported correctly enrolled, H J 1364

Apr. 10 00 Signed by Speaker H.J. 1364, Apr. 10 00 Signed by President H.J. 1364

Apr. 10 00 Signed by President H J 1364. Apr. 10 00 Sent to Governor, H J 1364

Apr. 12 00 Signed by Governor H J 1458

H.F. 2149

By Schrader.

A bill for an act prohibiting additional charges for certain prepayments under the consumer credit code and providing for penalties and a cause of action.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 162.

H.F. 2150

By Jenkins.

A bill for an act concerning eligibility to receive retirement benefits under the Iowa public employees' retirement system by modifying the requirements for establishing a bona fide retirement and by eliminating the reemployment earnings limitation for certain teachers.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 162.

Feb. 03 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead. H.J. 168.

H.F. 2151

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to amendments to life insurance policies.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 163.

H.F. 2152

By Falck.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

A bill for an act authorizing cities and counties access to the Iowa communicate his network and providing an effective date.

Feb. 03 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 163.

H.F. 2153

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to drug policy coordination, including establishment of a v ug policy coordinator, the governor's office of drug control policy, and a drug p v ey advisory council. (Formerly HSB 565) Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 04 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 174.
- Feb. 10 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 271.
- Feb. 10 00 Immediate message. H.J. 272.
- Feb. 10 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 274.
- Feb. 22 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 385. Feb. 10 00 Message from House. S.J. 237.
- Feb. 10 00 Message from House. S.J. 257. Feb. 10 00 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 237.
- Feb. 14 00 Referred to Judiciary, S.J. 263.
- Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Fraise, McKibben and Miller. S.J. 273.
- Mar. 07 00 Committee report. S.J. 559.
- Mar. 07 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 559.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
- Apr. 03 00 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 961.
- Apr. 03 00 Immediate message. S.J. 965.
- Apr. 03 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.
- Apr. 18 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 18 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 18 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 18 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 20 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1699.

H.F. 2154

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the sex offender registry and criminal penaltics and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 532)

- Feb. 04 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 174.
- Feb. 16 00 SF 2031 substituted. H.J. 318.
- Feb. 16 00 Withdrawn, H.J. 322.

H.F. 2155

By Taylor T.

A bill for an act providing for restricting the hours of service provided by operators of certain vehicles hired by a railroad to transport workers.

Feb. 04 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 174.
Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Cohoon and Eddie. H.J. 245.

H.F. 2156

By Thomas.

A bill for an act relating to disclosure by a postsecondary education institution of information regarding alcohol and controlled substances violations to the parent or guardian of a student. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2437)

Feb. 04 00 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 174.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Thomson, Boal and Thomas, H.J. 370.

Apr. 13 00 Withdrawn H.J. 1466.

H.F. 2157

By Nelson-Forbes.

A bill for an act relating to the state list of endangered and threatened fish, plants, and wildlife.

Feb. 04 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources, H.J. 175.

H.F. 2158

By Osterhaus.

A bill for an act relating to the apportionment of local option sales and services tax for school infrastructure election costs, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 04 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 175.

H.F. 2159

By Hoffman, Warnstadt, Kettering, Whitead, Johnson, Stevens, Shey, Mertz, Jenkins, O'Brien, Horbach, Dotzler, Boal, Doderer, Hansen, Murphy, Tyrrell, Bukta, Alons, Scherrman, Huseman, Greimann, Baudler, Reynolds, Bradley, Falck, Dolecheck, Kreiman, Taylor T., Thomas and Myers

A bill for an act requiring the director of the department of education to develop and administer an operation recognition program (See Cmte. Bill HF 2280)

Feb. 04 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 175.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Shey Kreiman and Thomas. H.J. 245.

H.F. 2160

By Jacobs

A bill for an act relating to terms of office for city utility board members and provering an applicability date.

```
Feb. 04 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 175.
Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Brauns, Hahn and Huser. H.J. 245.
```

Feb. 22 00 Committee report. H.J. 394.

Feb. 22 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 395.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 875.

H.F. 2161

By Huseman.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a water quality district, providing to, the levy of a tax, and providing for other properly related matters.

```
Feb. 04 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 175.
```

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Eddie, Fallon and Weidman. H.J. 245.

Feb. 23 00 Committee report. H.J. 412.

Feb. 23 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 413. Feb. 23 00 Pursuant to Rule 31.7. H.J. 413.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 413.

Mar. 07 00 Subcommittee, Teig, Houser and Larkin. H.J. 591.

H.F. 2162

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to the development of a methodology to be used for reimbursement of psychiatric medical institutions for children under the needical assistance program.

```
Feb. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 221.
```

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Grundberg, Boal and Foege. H.J. 259.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report. H.J. 432.

Feb. 24 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 432.

Mar. 16 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 811.

Mar. 16 00 Immediate message. H.J. 813.

Mar. 20 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 841.

Mar. 16 00 Message from House. S.J. 714.

Mar. 16 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 714.

H.F. 2163

By Teig and Arnold.

A bill for an act relating to interference with lawful hunting, fishing, or fur harvesting and providing a penalty.

```
Feb. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 221.
```

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, Bell and Weidman. H.J. 276.

Feb. 25 00 Committee report. H.J. 441.

Feb.	25	00	Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 441.
Feb.	25	00	Committee amendment H. 8064 filed, H.J. 442.
Mar.	01	00	Amendments H. 8131, H. 8154 filed H.J. 518.
Mar.	14	00	SF 2300 substituted, H.J. 710.
Mar.	14	00	Committee amendment H. 8064 out of order, H.J. 710.
			Amendments H. 8131, H. 8154 out of order, H.J. 710.
Mar.	14	00	Withdrawn, H.J. 712

H.F. 2164

By Sukup, Baudler, Metcalf, Jacobs, Dotzler, Falck, Holveck, Dix, Brunkhorst, Kettering and Garman.

A bill for an act relating to the reversion to the Iowa finance authority of unencumbered moneys received by certain nonprofit corporations from the Iowa finance authority and providing an effective date. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2374)

Feb.	07	00	Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 222.
			Subcommittee, Cormack, Dotzler and Metcalf. H.J. 245.

H.F. 2165

By Sukup and Cormack.

A bill for an act relating to the review of applications for the community attraction and tourism development program.

Feb. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 222.

H.F. 2166

By Arnold, Brunkhorst, Klemme and Van Engelenhoven.

A bill for an act appropriating funds for the acquisition and remodeling of a building for relocation of the Iowa public employees' retirement system headquarters and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 222.
Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Brunkhoist, Cormack and Warnstadt, H.J. 259.
```

H.F. 2167

By Sukup.

A bill for an act relating to the maximum annual property tax levy for benefited street lighting districts.

Feb.	07	00	Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 222.
			Subcommittee, Brauns, Connors and Hahn, H.J. 259.

HF 2168

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to the exceptions to the requirement of holding a hearing dissolution of marriage action. Effective $7\ 1\text{-}00$

```
Feb
      07
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 222
Feb
      14
           00
               Passed House, aves 93, navs none H.J. 293
Feh
      14
           00
               Immediate message H J 295
Feh
      14
           വ
               Explanation of vote H J 295
Feb
      22
               Explanation of vote H J 385
           00
Feb
      14
           00
               Message from House SJ 256
Feb
      14
           00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary SJ 256
Feb
      15
           00
               Subcommittee, Lamberti, Horn and McKibben, S.J. 273
      07
Mar
           00
               Committee report S J 559
Mar
      07
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 559
Mar
      21
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none S J 764
               Immediate message SJ 766
Mar
      21
           00
Mar
      21
           00
               Message from Senate H J 859
               Reported correctly enrolled HJ 1134
Mar
      29
           00
Mar
      29
           00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1134
      29
               Signed by President H J 1134
Mar
           00
Mar
      29
           00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1134
Mar
      31
           00
               Signed by Governor H J 1193
```

HF 2169

Feh

Mar

29 00

By Local Government

07

00

A bill for an act relating to the appointment of emergency management coordinators Effective 7-1-00 $\,$

```
Feb
           00
               Passed House, aves 95, navs none H J 272
      10
Feb
      10
           00
               Immediate message HJ 272
               Explanation of vote HJ 274
Feb
      10
           00
Feb
      10
           00
               Explanation of vote HJ 275
               Explanation of vote HJ 385
Feb
      22
           00
               Message from House SJ 237
Feb
      10
           00
               Referred to Local Government S J 237
Feb
      10
           00
               Subcommittee, Zieman, Bolkcom and Gaskill S J 265
Feb
      14
           00
Feb
      22
           00
               Committee report S J 365
      22
               Recommended passage S J 365
Feb
           00
      21
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 772
Mar
           00
Mar
      21
           00
               Immediate message SJ 775
Mar
      21
           00
               Message from Senate H J 859
      27
               Reported correctly enrolled HJ 1012
Mar
           00
      27
           00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1012
Mar
      27
           00
               Signed by President H J 1012
Mar
Mar
      27
           00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1012
```

Signed by Governor H J 1134

Introduced, placed on calendar H J 222

H.F. 2170

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act regarding application of the margin of error for chemical test evidence used in operating while intoxicated prosecutions. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
      07
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H J 223
Feb.
       10
           00
                Passed House, aves 97, navs none H.J. 270
Feb.
       10
           00
                Immediate message H J 272.
Feb.
       10
           00
                Explanation of vote H J 274
           00
Feb.
      22
                Explanation of vote H J. 385
Feb.
      10
           00
                Message from House SJ 237
                Referred to Judiciary S.J 237
Feb.
      10
           00
Feb.
      15
           00
                Subcommittee McKibben, Hammond and McKean. S.J. 273.
Mar.
      16
           00
                Committee report SJ 717
Mar.
      16
           00
                Recommended passage, SJ 717.
Mar.
      23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
Apr.
      04
           00
               Passed Senate aves 50, navs none SJ, 994
      04
               Immediate message SJ 996
Apr.
           00
Apr.
      04
           00
               Message from Senate H.J. 1218.
Apr.
      19
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1654
Apr.
      19
           00
               Signed by Speaker H.J 1654
Apr.
      19
           00
               Signed by President H.J 1654
      19
               Sent to Governor HJ. 1654
Apr.
           00
Apr.
      21
           00
               Signed by Governor H J 1769
```

H.F. 2171

By Huser.

A bill for an act relating to minors' school driver's licenses. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2475)

```
Feb.
      07
           00
               Introduced, referred to Transportation H.J. 223
Feb.
      08
               Subcommittee, Rayhons, Garman and Huser. H.J. 245.
           00
```

H.F. 2172

By Judiciary.

00

A bill for an act relating to polygraph examinations of applicants for certain law enforcement positions. Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb.
      80
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 234.
Feb
      16
               Amendment H 8039 filed HJ 347
          00
Feb.
               Amendment H 8039 adopted H J 353.
      17
          00
Feb.
      17
               Passed House, ayes 84, nays 8 H J 353.
          00
Feb.
      17
               Immediate message H J. 354
          00
Feb.
      17
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 358
Feb.
      22
          00 Explanations of votes H J 385
Feb.
      17
          00 Message from House S J 306
Feb.
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S.J. 306.
      17
          00
Feb.
      22
               Subcommittee, Fraise, Angelo and Maddox. S.J. 350.
```

```
09
Mar
          00
               Committee report SJ 615
Mar
      09
          00
               Recommended amendment, passage SJ 615
Mar
      09
          00
               Committee amendment S 5115 filed S J 615
Mar
      21
          00
               Committee amendment S 5115 adopted S J 761
Mar
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays 4 S J 761
      21
Mar
      21
          00
               Immediate message SJ 766
               Message from Senate H J 859
Mar
      21
          00
Mar
          00
               Senate amendment H 8444 filed HJ 877
      21
Mar
      21
          00
               Amendment H 8456 filed H J 877
      23
               Amendment H 8456 withdrawn HJ 956
Mar
          00
Mar
      23
          00
               House concurred H 8444 H J 956
Mar
      23
          00
               Passed House, aves 93, navs 7 H J 956
Mar
      23
               Immediate message H J 965
          00
Mar
      23
          00
               Message from House SJ 833
      04
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1219
Apr
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1219
Apr
      04
          00
               Signed by President H J 1219
Apr
      04
          00
Apr
      04
          00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1219
               Signed by Governor H J 1365
Apr
      06
          00
```

HF 2173

By Judiciary

A bill for an act providing for inheritance by great-grandparents, great-au and uncles, and second cousins of intestate decedents. Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
      08
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 235
Feb
           00
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none HJ 294
      14
Feb
      14
           00
               Immediate message H J 295
               Explanation of vote H J 295
Feb
      14
           00
Feb
      22
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 385
               Message from House SJ 269
Feb
      15
           00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 269
Feb
      15
           00
Feb
      17
           00
               Subcommittee, Redfern, Horn and McKibben S J 316
               Committee report SJ 678
Mar
      15
           00
Mar
      15
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 678
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none S J 739
Mar
      20
           00
Mar
      20
           00
               Explanation of vote S J 756
      22
               Explanation of vote SJ 808
Mar
           00
Mar
      20
           00
               Immediate message SJ 742
               Message from Senate H J 838
Mar
      20
           00
Mar
      27
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1012
               Signed by Speaker H J 1012
Mar
      27
           00
               Signed by President H J 1012
Mar
      27
           00
      27
               Sent to Governor HJ 1012
Mar
           00
               Signed by Governor H J 1134
Mar
      ^{29}
           00
```

HF 2174

By Witt

A bill for an act prohibiting name changes in conjunction with marriage by persons with civil disabilities.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J. 235.

Feb. 11 00 Subcommittee, Kettering, Raecker and D. Taylor, H.J. 286.

H.F 2175

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to the time frame for the registration and notification requirements of the sex offender registry.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 235.

Feb. 11 00 Subcommittee, Sukup, Kreiman and Thomson. H.J. 286.

H.F. 2176

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act authorizing the juvenile court, when specified conditions are met, to enter an ex parte order to perform a medically relevant test to determine whether an illegal drug is present in a child's body (See Cmte. Bill HF 2499)

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 235.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Thomson, Boal and Murphy, H.J. 259.

H.F. 2177

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act relating to condemnation of agricultural land for recreational trails.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 235.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Dix and Fallon, H.J. 259.

H.F. 2178

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to the rate of permissible finance charge on certain consumer loans.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 235.

Feb. 08 00 Subcommittee, Johnson, Cataldo and Holmes, H.J. 245.

H.F. 2179

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act relating to the certified school to career program. Effective 7-1-00.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

Feb.	08	00	Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 235.
Feb.	29	00	Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 483.
Feb.	29	00	Immediate message. H.J. 484.
Feb.	29	00	Explanation of vote. H.J. 491.
Feb.	29	00	Message from House. S.J. 476.
Feb.	29	00	Read first time, referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tou sin.
			S.J. 476.
Mar.	06	00	Subcommittee, Hansen, Lundby and Rittmer. S.J. 538.
Mar.	14	00	Committee report. S.J. 648.
Mar.	14	00	Recommended passage, S.J. 648.
Mar.	20	00	Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none. S.J. 741.
Mar.	20	00	Explanation of vote. S.J. 756.
Mar.	22	00	Explanation of vote. S.J. 808.
Mar.	20	00	Immediate message. S.J. 742.
Mar.	20	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 838.
Mar.	27	00	Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1012.
Mar.	27	00	Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1012.
Mar.	27	00	Signed by President. H.J. 1012.
Mar.	27	00	Sent to Governor, H.J. 1012.

H.F. 2180

Mar.

By Nelson-Forbes.

29

00

A bill for an act relating to community college governance. (See Cmte. Bill HF 24)

```
Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 236.
Feb. 11 00 Subcommittee, Nelson-Forbes, Grundberg and Wise. H.J. 286.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1166.

H.F. 2181

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to driver's licensing requirements for persons permit d or licensed to drive in other countries.

```
Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 236.
Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Johnson and Larkin. H.J. 25
```

H.F. 2182

By Mascher.

A bill for an act relating to future statewide implementation of the beginning n acher induction program.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 236.

H.F. 2183

By Davis.

A bill for an act relating to assault, including domestic abuse and harassment, by changing the definition of assault and providing penalties, including penalties for second and subsequent violations of certain no-contact orders.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 236

Feb. 11 00 Subcommittee, Davis Doderer and Jager. H.J. 286.

H.F. 2184

By Sukup.

A bill for an act relating to the blood alcohol concentration level for second and subsequent operating while intoxicated offenses

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H J. 236.

Feb. 11 00 Subcommittee, Sukup, Kreiman and Thomson, H.J. 286.

H.F. 2185

By Davis.

A bill for an act including truancy in the definition of child in need of assistance.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H.J 236.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Davis, Kreiman and Thomson, H.J. 259.

Feb. 24 00 Committee report H.J. 432

Feb. 24 00 Recommended passage. H.J 432.

Mar. 07 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 875

H.F. 2186

By Boggess.

A bill for an act relating to the individual income taxation of capital gains from property damaged or destroyed by a natural disaster and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means, H.J. 236.

Feb. 28 00 Subcommittee, Teig, Hoffman and Weigel, H.J. 459.

H.F. 2187

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to recision of driver's license revocations in certain cases involving operating while intoxicated offenses

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation H.J. 237.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Thomas and Weidman, H.J. 259.

H.F. 2188

By Schrader, Falck, Murphy, Reynolds, Bell, Wise, Connors, Chiodo, Taylor T., Ford, Larkin, Frevert, Greimann, May, Myers, Dotzler, Osterhaus, Kreiman, Cataldo, Fhn, Mundie, Mascher, Jochum, Weigel, Foege, O'Brien, Holveck and Richardson.

A bill for an act relating to the increase in the pension and retirement assume deduction under the individual income tax and including an effective and retroctive applicability date provision.

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 237.

H.F. 2189

By Nelson-Forbes.

A bill for an act providing for the adoption of administrative rules incorporating a health services component in the general accreditation standards applicable to shool districts. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2474)

Feb. 08 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 237.

Feb. 14 00 Subcommittee, Nelson-Forbes, Boal and Cohoon. H.J. 296.

H.F. 2190

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to the disbursement and accounting of child support presents made to the clerk of the district court or to the collection services center and \mathbf{p}_{2} widing penalties and effective dates.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 252.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Brunkhorst, Boddicker and Kreiman. H.J. 259

H.F. 2191

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act eliminating an option to cast votes on a proportional basis in drainage district elections, providing the right to petition for new elections, and providing an immediate effective date.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 252.

H.F. 2192

By Dolecheck.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a youth sports and health information program and providing an appropriation.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 252.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Heaton, Falck and Nelson-Forbes. H.J. 260.

H.F. 2193

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to the required methodology to be used under the medical assistance program for reimbursement of home health agencies.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H J. 252.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Boal and Foege H J 260.

H.F. 2194

By Wise.

A bill for an act relating to eligible housing businesses under the economic development enterprise zone program

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 253.

H.F. 2195

By Witt.

A bill for an act relating to the computation of interest on a medical assistance debt.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 253.

H.F. 2196

By Chiodo.

A bill for an act relating to inspections of residential real property in conjunction with the sale of the property.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 253

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Chiodo, Jacobs and Jenkins. H.J. 260.

H.F. 2197

By Wise and Hoffman.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of fair value of the shares of dissenting shareholders of a bank or bank holding company Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 253.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Wise, Hoffman and Jacobs. H.J. 260.

Feb. 14 00 Committee report H J 298

Feb. 14 00 Recommended passage H.J 298

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 22 00 Passed House, ayes 86, nays 14 H.J 882.

Mar. 22 00 Immediate message. H J 891

Mar. 22 00 Message from House S.J. 811

```
Mar
      22
           00
               Attached to companion SF 2345 on Senate calendar SJ 808
Apr
      19
           00
               Substituted for SF 2345 SJ 1238
      19
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 48 nays none SJ 1239
Apr
      19
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1240
Apr
      19
           00
               Message from Senate H J 1624
Apr
Apr
      26
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr
      26
           00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
      26
           00
               Signed by President H J 1941
Apr
           00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1941
Apr
      26
May
      26
          00
               Signed by Governor HJ 2383
```

HF 2198

By Education

A bill for an act directing the department of education to conduct a feasibility stativ of reorganization and sharing incentives for school districts. Effective 7-1 00 $\,$

```
Feb
      09
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 253
Feb
      17
          00
               Passed House, aves 94, navs none HJ 351
Feb
      17
          00
               Immediate message H J 354
Feb
      17
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 358
Feb
      22
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 385
Feb
      17
          00
               Message from House S J 307
               Read first time, referred to Education S J 307
Feb
      17
          00
               Subcommittee, Gaskill, Fink and Tinsman S.J. 316
Feb
          00
      17
Mar
      02
          00
               Amendment S 5057 filed SJ 522
Mar
          00
               Committee report S J 639
      13
               Recommended amendment, passage SJ 639
Mar
      13
          00
               Committee amendment S 5135 filed SJ 639
Mar
      13
          00
Mar
      15
          00
               Amendment S 5142 filed SJ 680
Mar
      23
          00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 836
Mar
      28
          00
               Deferred SJ 887
               Amendments S 5261, S 5262 filed SJ 898
Mar
      28
          00
Mar
      28
          00
               Amendments S 5288, S 5289 filed S J 921
               Point of order raised S 5288 S J 971
Apr
      03
          00
          00
               Ruled out of order S 5288 SJ 971
Apr
      03
               Amendment S 5320 filed SJ 971
          00
Apr
      03
               Amendment S 5320 adopted S J 971
Apr
      03
          00
Apr
      03
          00
               Committee amendment S 5135 as amended, adopted SJ 971
Apr
      03
          00
               Ruled out of order S 5289 SJ 971
               Amendments S 5057, S 5261, S 5262 withdrawn S J 972
      03
          00
Apr
          00
               Amendment S 5142 adopted S J 972
Apr
      03
Apr
      03
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 3 S J 972
      03
          00
               Immediate message SJ 974
Apr
      04
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1201
Apr
               Senate amendment H 8716 filed HJ 1222
          00
Apr
      04
               House concurred H 8716 HJ 1269
Apr
      05
          00
      05
          00
               Passed House, ayes 95, nays none HJ 1269
Apr
          00
               Immediate message H J 1278
Apr
      05
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 1423
Apr
      11
Apr
      19
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
```

Apr. 05 00 Message from House. S.J. 1037.

Apr. 24 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 00 Signed by President. H.J 1768.

Apr. 24 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 25 00 Signed by Governor. H J 1833.

H.F. 2199 ·

By Huseman.

A bill for an act exempting certain county bridge construction projects and materials from contract bidding procedures.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation, H.J. 253.

H.F. 2200

By Huseman and Eddie.

A bill for an act relating to disposing and recycling waste oil filters and establishing a fee.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection, H.J. 253.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Huseman, Drake and Shoultz, H.J. 308.

H.F. 2201

By Van Engelenhoven.

A bill for an act relating to a landlord's sale or disposal of a tenant's personal property abandoned by the tenant on rented premises and making related changes. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2509)

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 254.

Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Van Engelenhoven, Carroll and Reynolds. H.J. 276.

H.F. 2202

By Osterhaus.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle registration materials for leased vehicles and making a penalty applicable.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 254.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Garman, Blodgett and Bukta. H.J. 260.

H.F. 2203

By Blodgett.

A bill for an act providing for establishment of a statewide organ donor register and making an appropriation. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2385)

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 254.

Feb 11 00 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Bukta and Hahn. H.J. 286.

H.F. 2204

By Osterhaus.

A bill for an act relating to a review of licensee compensation policies of the Towa lottery board.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 254.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Brauns, Arnold and Larkin H.J 260.

H.F. 2205

By Jacobs

A bill for an act relating to electronic commerce by establishing requirements of for electronic transactions and electronic records, relating to sales and use tax execution for access to electronic commerce, and providing penalties. Effective 7-1-4 with exception of Section 28, 29 & 30 effective 5-15-00. Section 32, Repeal effective date 7-1-01.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H J. 254.

Feb. 09 00 Subcommittee, Jacobs, Drees and Jenkins. H.J. 260.

Feb. 17 00 Committee report. H J. 362

Feb. 17 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 362.

Feb. 17 00 Committee amendment H. 8042 filed. H.J. 363.

Mar 07 00 Amendments H. 8232, H. 8233 filed. H.J. 595.

Mar. 08 00 Committee amendment H 8042 adopted. H.J. 601.

Mar. 08 00 Amendment H. 8232 adopted. H.J. 601.

Mar. 08 00 Amendment H. 8233 adopted. H.J 602.

Mar. 08 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 602.

Mar. 08 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 642

Mar. 08 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 643.

Mar 08 00 Immediate message H.J. 603.

Mar 08 00 Message from House. S.J. 571.

Mar 08 00 Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 571.

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, King, Lamberti and McCoy. S.J. 568.

Mar 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 699

Mar. 15 00 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 699.

Mar. 15 00 Committee amendment S. 5162 filed. S.J. 699.

Mar 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J 836

Apr. 04 00 Fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 05 00 Fiscal note SCS.

Apr. 06 00 Revised fiscal note. SCS.

Apr. 18 00 Amendment S. 5481 filed. S J. 1232.

Apr. 19 00 Deferred, SJ, 1268

Apr. 19 00 Amendment S. 5501 filed. S.J. 1274.

Apr. 19 00 Amendment S. 5501 lost. S.J. 1275.

00 Deferred, S.J. 1275. Apr. 19 Apr. 19 00 Amendments S. 5539, S. 5523, S. 5515 filed. S.J. 1279. Apr. 19 00 Amendments S. 5481, S. 5539, S. 5523 adopted, S.J. 1279. Apr. 19 00 Amendment S. 5162 as amended, adopted S.J. 1279. 19 00 Apr. Amendments S 5524, S. 5529 filed, S J. 1280. 00 Apr. 19 Amendments S. 5515, S. 5529 adopted, S.J. 1280. Apr. 19 00 Amendment S. 5524 as amended, adopted, S.J. 1280. 19 00 Apr. Passed Senate, ayes 46, navs 2, S.J. 1280. 19 Apr. 00 Immediate message S.J. 1281. Apr. 20 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 1660. Apr. 20 00 Senate amendment H. 9015, H.J. 1660. 20 00 Apr. Motion to defer bill and Senate amendment H. 9015, H.J. 1666. Apr. 20 00 Motion to defer failed, H.J. 1666. 20 00 House concurred H. 9015. H.J. 1666. Apr. Apr. 20 00 Passed House, ayes 95, navs 1, H.J. 1666. Apr. 26 00 Explanation of vote H.J. 1941. Apr. 20 00 Motions filed to reconsider vote Senate amendment H. 9015. H.J. 1698. Apr. 20 00 Motions filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Millage and Van Fossen. H.J. 1698. Apr. 24 00 Amendment H. 9043 filed H.J. 1773. Motion to reconsider vote failed, H.J. 1940. Apr. 26 00 Apr. 26 00 Amendment H. 9043 out of order, H.J. 1940. Apr. 26 00 Motions to reconsider Senate amendment H. 9015 out of order, H.J. 1940. Apr. 26 00 Message from House, S.J. 1446. Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1941. Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker H.J. 1941. Apr. 26 00 Signed by President H.J. 1941.

H.F. 2206

26 00

15 00

Apr.

May

By Administrative Rules Review Committee

A bill for an act providing for the waiver or variance of administrative rules by state agencies. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
                Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 254.
      09
           00
Feb.
      09
                Subcommittee, Bradley, Metcalf and O'Brien. H.J. 260.
           00
Feb.
      16
           00
                Committee report. H.J. 346.
Feb.
      16
           00
               Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 346.
Feb.
      16
           00
               Committee amendment H. 8041 filed. H.J. 347.
Mar.
      14
           00
               Committee amendment H. 8041 adopted. H.J. 746.
Mar.
      14
           00
               Passed House, aves 98, nays none. H.J. 746.
Mar.
      14
           00
               Immediate message, H.J. 747.
Mar.
      16
           00
               Explanation of vote H.J. 817.
Mar.
      15
           00
               Message from House. S.J. 672.
```

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.

Signed by Governor H J. 2383.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 672. Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, King, Kibbie and Lamberti. S.J. 696.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 723.

HBH-318

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

Mar.	16	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 723.
Mar.	23	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
Apr.	13	00	Amendment S. 5416 filed. S.J. 1173.
Apr.	19	00	Point of order raised S. 5416. S.J. 1263.
Apr.	19	00	Point of order withdrawn. S.J. 1263.
Apr.	19	00	Amendment S. 5416 withdrawn. S.J. 1263.
Apr.	19	00	Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1263.
Apr.	19	00	Immediate message. S.J. 1264.
Apr.	19	00	Message from Senate. H.J. 1649.
Apr.	26	00	Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.
Apr.	26	00	Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.
Apr.	26	00	Signed by President. H.J. 1941.

Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941. 09 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2384.

H.F. 2207

26 00

Apr.

May

By Ford.

A bill for an act providing for a security analysis regarding state office buildings and state employees'by the department of general services. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2524)

Subcommittee, Ford, Shey and Sunderbruch. H.J. 370.

Feb.	09	00	Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 255.
Feb.	16	00	Rereferred to Judiciary, H.J. 337.

H.F. 2208

21 00

Feb.

By Jochum.

A bill for an act relating to an increase in the state minimum wage.

Feb.	09	00	Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 255.
Feb.	16	00	Subcommittee, Larson, Horbach and T. Taylor, H.J. 338.

H.F. 2209

By Ford.

A bill for an act providing for a study of youth services and providing an effective date.

Feb. 09 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 255.

H.F. 2210

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act creating a defined contribution pension option for school employees covered by the Iowa public employees' retirement system and providing an effective date.

Feb	10	00	Introduced, referred to State Government	HJ	266
Feb	10	00	Subcommittee, Bradley, Gipp and Larkin	ΗJ	276

H.F 2211

By Mertz and Klemme

A bill for an act relating to the drainage of land involving improvements

Feb.	10	00	Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 266.
Feb.	14	00	Subcommittee, Mertz, Klemme and Teig HJ 297

H.F. 2212

By Murphy and Cohoon

A bill for an act providing for the application of a member of the municipal fire and police retirement system for an ordinary disability retirement benefit

Feb.	10	00	Introduced, referred to State Government HJ 266	
Feb.	10	00	Subcommittee Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and	
			Whitead H.J. 276	

H.F. 2213

By Schrader, Murphy, Connors, Reynolds, Taylor T, Chiodo, Richardson, Falck, Frevert, Osterhaus, Greimann, Cataldo, Myers, Taylor D, Kreiman, Bell, May, Dotzler, Larkin, Bukta, Mascher, Scherrman, Jochum, Foege, Kuhn, Weigel, Wise, O'Brien, Stevens, Mundie and Holveck

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a long-term care program, including the creation of a long-term care trust fund, providing for appropriation of the moneys in the fund, and making appropriations

Feb.	10	00	Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 267
Feb.	16	00	Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Murphy H J 338
Feb.	17	00	Subcommittee reassigned, Nelson-Forbes, Heaton and Murphy H.J

H.F. 2214

By Schrader.

359

A bill for an act relating to the development of a plan for the provision and identification of housing alternatives for victims of dependent adult abuse

Feb.	10	00	Introduced, referred to Human Resources HJ 267
Feb.	11	00	Subcommittee, Boal, Davis and Foege H J 286

H.F. 2215

By Schrader

A bill for an act relating to the school year beginning date.

Feb. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 267.

H.F. 2216

By Larson.

A bill for an act creating a defined contribution pension option for employees cover + by the Iowa public employees' retirement system and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 10 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 267.
Feb. 10 00 Subcommittee, Bradley, Gipp and Larkin, H.J. 276.
```

H.F. 2217

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to collection of the physical plant and equipment propert ax levy in urban renewal areas using tax increment financing and providue, an applicability date. (Formerly H.F. 2035)

```
Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 281.
Feb. 15 00 Fiscal note. HCS.
```

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Boal, Frevert and Lord. H.J. 308.

H.F. 2218

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act creating a county and state mutual insurance guaranty association and providing penalties. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 281.
Feb.
       11
           00
Feb.
       21
           00
                Passed House, aves 95, navs none. H.J. 367.
Feb.
       21
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 369.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 385.
Feh.
       22
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 337.
                Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 337.
Feb.
       22
           00
                Subcommittee, Schuerer, Deluhery and King. S.J. 466.
Feb.
       29
           00
Mar.
       08
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 587.
                Recommended passage. S.J. 587.
       08
Mar.
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none. S.J. 740.
Mar.
       20
           00
Mar.
       20
           00
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 756.
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 808.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 742.
Mar.
       20
           00
```

```
Mar. 20 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 839.
Mar. 29 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1134.
Mar. 29 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1134.
```

Mar. 29 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1134. Mar. 29 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1134.

Mar. 31 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1193.

H.F. 2219

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to the limitation on deposits which may be held by a depository institution or holding company and establishment of a procedure for determining compliance with such limitation. (Formerly HSB 586)

```
Feb.
       11
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 281.
Feb.
       28
           00
                Amendment H. 8067 filed H.J. 463
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.
Mar.
       16
           00
Mar.
       30
           00
                Amendment H. 8067 adopted. H.J. 1145.
Mar.
       30
                SF 2158 substituted. H J. 1145
           00
Mar.
                Withdrawn, H.J. 1146.
       30
           00
```

H.F. 2220

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the confidentiality of internet protocol numbers associated with public information requests
Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       11
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar H.J. 282.
Feb.
       21
                Passed House, aves 94, navs none. H.J. 368.
           00
Feb.
       21
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 369.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 385
Feb.
       22
           00
Feb.
       22
                Message from House S.J. 337.
           00
Feb.
       22
           00
                Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 337.
Mar.
       01
           00
                Subcommittee, King, Deluhery and Lundby. S.J. 487.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Committee report. S J. 560.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Recommended passage S.J. 560.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none. S.J. 731.
Mar.
       20
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 756.
           00
Mar.
       22
           00
                Explanation of vote. S.J. 808.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 732.
Mar
       20
                Message from Senate, H.J. 839.
           00
Mar
       27
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1012.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1012.
Mar.
      27
           00 Signed by President, H.J. 1012.
Mar.
       27
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1012.
           00
Mar.
      29
           00
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1134.
```

H.F. 2221

By Jacobs and Van Fossen.

A bill for an act relating to tax credits available to eligible housing businesses which build or rehabilitate housing in designated enterprise zones and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2551)

```
Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 282.
Feb. 28 00 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Shoultz and Teig. H.J. 459.
```

HF 2222

By Van Fossen.

A bill for an act relating to certain violations attributed to motor vehicles rented is motor vehicle rental companies (See Cmte Bill HF 2512)

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H J. 282

Feb 23 00 Subcommittee, Brauns, Chiodo and Johnson H J 405.

HF 2223

By May

A bill for an act relating to temporary restricted drivers' licenses for certain hab 'all offenders (See Cmte-Bill HF 2481)

Feb 11 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation HJ 282

Feb 16 00 Subcommittee, May, Arnold and Blodgett H.J 338

HF 2224

By Heaton and Martin

A bill for an act relating to internet communications constituting the crim of harassment (See Cmte Bill HF 2534)

Feb 11 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 282.

Feb 15 00 Subcommittee, Kettering, Parmenter and Shey H J. 308.

HF 2225

By Mascher and Raecker.

A bill for an act relating to access to firearms by persons under the age of eighter ν and providing penalties

Feb 11 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J. 282

Feb 15 00 Subcommittee, Raecker, Bell and Jager H.J 308

H.F 2226

By Shoultz

A bill for an act creating a retail tax free zone program.

Feb 11 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J 282

HF 2227

By Mertz and Johnson.

A bill for an act creating an agricultural education collaboration and enhancement support services program, and making an appropriation.

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 283.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee. Millage, Cormack and Mertz, H.J. 338.

H.F. 2228

By Carroll.

A bill for an act relating to the provision of police protection in cities having a population of less than five hundred (See Cmte. Bill HF 2506)

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 283.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Carroll, Huser and Weidman, H.J. 339.

H.F. 2229

By Boddicker, Barry, Baudler Boal, Bradley, Brauns, Carroll, Davis, Dolecheck, Drake, Eddie, Garman, Gipp Hoffman, Horbach, Huseman, Jager, Johnson, Klemme, Larson, Lord, Mertz, Mundie, O'Brien, Raecker, Rayhons, Sukup, Sunderbruch, Thomson and Van Engelenhoven

A bill for an act relating to informed consent provisions relating to an abortion and providing criminal penalties, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 11 00 Introduced referred to Human Resources, H.J. 283.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee Mertz, Boddicker and Thomson. H.J. 308.

Feb. 22 00 Committee report H J 393

Feb. 22 00 Recommended amendment, passage, H.J. 393.

Feb. 22 00 Committee amendment H 8051 filed, H.J. 396.

Mar. 02 00 Amendment H 8162 filed, H J 541.

Mar. 07 00 Amendments H 8204, H 8207, H. 8208 filed. H.J. 594.

Mar. 07 00 Amendments H 8209, H 8210, H 8211 filed. H.J. 594.

Mar. 07 00 Amendments H 8216 H 8221, H. 8231, H. 8251 filed. H.J. 595.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H 8252 filed H J 596

Mar. 08 00 Amendment H 8254 filed H J 648.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment H 8303 filed H J 675.

Mar. 13 00 Amendments H 8312, H 8313, H 8314, H 8317 filed H.J. 705.

Mar. 13 00 Amendments H 8318. H 8322, H 8323, H. 8324 filed. H.J. 705.

Mar. 13 00 Amendments H. 8325, H. 8327, H. 8329, H. 8330 filed. H.J. 705.

Mar. 14 00 Fiscal note HCS

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H 8354 filed H J. 766

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H 8313 withdrawn H.J. 784.

Mar. 15 00 Committee amendment H 8051 lost. H J. 784.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H 8211 lost H J 788.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H 8207 lost H J 788.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H 8221 lost. H J. 789.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H 8216 withdrawn H.J 789.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H 8252 adopted H J 791.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H 8204 lost H J 791

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

28 00

28 00 28

 28 00

28 00

00

Amendment H. 8380 filed, H.J. 791. Mar. 15 00 Mar. Amendment H. 8380 adopted, H.J. 791. 15 00 Mar. 15 Amendment H. 8231 withdrawn. H.J. 791. 00 Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8303 adopted, H.J. 792. Amendment H. 8354 adopted, H.J. 792. Mar. 15 00 Lines 27 and 28 of H. 8252, out of order. H.J. 792. Mar. 15 00 Mar. Amendment H. 8210 lost. H.J. 793. 15 00 Mar. Amendment H. 8209 lost, H.J. 793. 15 00 Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8251 lost, H.J. 794. Amendment H. 8324 adopted, H.J. 794. Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8208 lost. H.J. 794. Mar. 15 00 Amendment H, 8254 adopted, H.J. 795. Mar. 15 00 Mar. Amendment H. 8372 filed, H.J. 795. 15 00 Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8382 filed. H.J. 795. Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8382 adopted, H.J. 795. Amendment H. 8372 as amended, lost. H.J. 796. Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8377 filed. H.J. 796. Mar. 15 00 Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8377 lost. H.J. 796. Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8383 filed. H.J. 796. Amendment H. 8383 withdrawn. H.J. 796. Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8384 filed. H.J. 796. Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8384 withdrawn. H.J. 796. Mar. 15 00 Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8162 as amended, adopted. H.J. 796. Mar. 15 00 Amendments H. 8312, H. 8314, H. 8317, H. 8318, H. 8322 out of order. H.J. 797. Amendments H. 8323, H. 8325, H. 8327, H. 8329, H. 8330 out or order. Mar. 15 00 H.J. 797. 00 Mar. 15 Amendment H. 8373 filed. H.J. 797. Amendment H. 8373 out of order. H.J. 797. Mar. 15 00 Mar. Passed House, ayes 68, nays 30. H.J. 797. 15 00 Mar. 15 00 Immediate message, H.J. 798. Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote, H.J. 817. Mar. 16 00 Message from House, S.J. 706. 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 706. Mar. 16 Mar. 00 Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Szymoniak. S.J. 715. 16 Committee report, S.J. 713. Mar. 16 00 Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage, S.J. 713. Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 836. Mar. 23 00 Deferred, S.J. 883. Mar. 28 00 28 00 Deferred, S.J. 895. Mar. Mar. 28 00 Amendments S. 5275, S. 5281, S. 5285 filed. S.J. 905. Mar. 28 00 Amendments S. 5284, S. 5283 filed. S.J. 905. Point of order raised S. 5275, S.J. 905. Mar. 28 00 28 00 Ruled out of order S. 5275. S.J. 905. Mar. 28 Point of order raised S. 5281, S.J. 905. Mar. 00 28 00 Ruled out of order S. 5281. S.J. 905. Mar. Mar. 2800 Amendments S. 5285, S. 5284, S. 5283 withdrawn. S.J. 905. Amendment S. 5271 filed. S.J. 906.

Point of order raised S. 5271, S.J. 906.

Passed Senate, ayes 28, nays 22. S.J. 906.

Ruled out of order S. 5271. S.J. 906.

Fiscal note. SCS.

Mar. 28 00 Immediate message. S.J 906.

Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate H.J. 1096

Apr. 06 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1341.

Apr. 06 00 Signed by Speaker H J 1341.

Apr. 06 00 Signed by President H.J. 1341.

Apr. 06 00 Sent to Governor HJ. 1341.

Apr. 07 00 Vetoed by Governor H J 1367.

Apr. 26 00 Returned to Sec. of State. H.J. 1944.

H.F. 2230

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act increasing the lifetime maximum benefit for transplants of bodily organs under a standard health benefit plan.

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 283.

H.F. 2231

By Osterhaus.

A bill for an act relating to the value of public contracts awarded to a city officer or employee.

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 283.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Hahn and Richardson. H.J. 339.

H.F. 2232

By Osterhaus.

A bill for an act relating to the estimated cost of a city improvement requiring public bidding procedures.

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government, H.J. 283.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Richardson and Welter, H.J. 339.

H.F. 2233

By Jacobs and Baudler.

A bill for an act relating to funding of the local housing assistance program. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2422)

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 284.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Boggess, Jochum and Metcalf. H.J. 359.

H.F. 2234

By Van Fossen.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle rental companies.

Feb 11 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation H.J 284

H.F 2235

By Weigel and Fallon

A bill for an act establishing an adopt-a-stream program.

Feb 11 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources H.J. 284

HF. 2236

By Van Fossen.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle rental companies' liability for damages coused by motor vehicles rented from the companies

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H J 284

HF 2237

By Murphy

A bill for an act directing the department of human services to request a waive—trom the United States health care financing administration for purchase of family contage under the healthy and well kids in Iowa program.

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 284.

HF 2238

By Holveck

A bill for an act relating to the use of automatic dialing-announcing device equipment by prohibiting certain acts, requiring certain disclosures, and making penalties applicable

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H J 284.

H.F. 2239

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to limited partnerships by providing for such partnerships to become limited liability limited partnerships, providing for related matters and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-00, with exception of Section 4, effective 1-1-01.

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J 284.

Feb. 24 00 Amendment H. 8060 filed, H.J. 434.

```
Feb.
      29
          00
               Amendment H 8081 filed H J 480
Feb.
      29
          00
               Amendment H 8081 adopted HJ 481
Feb.
      29
          00
               Amendment H 8060 as amended, adopted HJ 481
Feb.
      29
          00
               Passed House, ayes 97, nays none H J 481
Feb.
      29
          00
               Immediate message HJ 484
Feb.
      29
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 491
Feb.
      29
          00
               Message from House SJ 476
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary SJ 476.
Feb.
      29
          00
Mar.
          00
               Subcommittee McKibben, Hansen and Redfern S J. 538
      06
Mar
      09
          00
               Committee report SJ 616
Mar.
      09
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 616
Mar.
      20
          00
               Passed Senate, aves 43, navs none S J 737
Mar
      22
          00
               Explanation of vote SJ 808
Mar.
      20
               Immediate message SJ 738
          00
Mar.
      20
               Message from Senate HJ 839
          00
Mar.
      28
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1097
Mar.
      28
          00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1097
Mar.
      28
          00
               Signed by President H J 1097
Mar.
      28
          00
               Sent to Governor H J 1097
Mar.
               Signed by Governor HJ 1193
      30
          00
```

H.F. 2240

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to notice and the appointment of counsel in guardianship and conservatorship proceedings. Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb.
      11
          00
               Introduced placed on calendar H J 285
               Amendment H 8052 filed H J 396
Feb.
      22
          00
Feb.
               Amendment H 8052 adopted HJ 452
      28
          00
               Passed House, aves 97, nays none HJ 452
Feb.
      28
          00
Feb.
      28
               Immediate message HJ 456
          00
Feb.
               Explanation of vote HJ 491
      29
          00
Feb.
      29
          00
               Message from House SJ 461
Feb.
      29
          00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 461
Mar.
               Subcommittee, Miller, McCoy and Redfern S J 538.
      06
          00
Mar.
      15
          00
               Committee report SJ 678
Mar.
               Recommended passage SJ 678
      15
          00
Mar.
      20
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none S J 729
Mar.
      20
               Explanation of vote SJ 756
          00
Mar.
      22
               Explanation of vote SJ 808
          00
Mar.
      20
          00
               Immediate message SJ 732
Mar.
      20
               Message from Senate HJ 839
          00
Mar.
      29
               Reported correctly enrolled HJ 1134
          00
Mar.
      29
          00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1134
Mar.
               Signed by President H J 1134
      29
          00
Mar.
      29
               Sent to Governor H J 1134
          00
Mar.
               Signed by Governor H J 1193
      31
          00
```

By Mundie.

A bill for an act relating to the operation, regulation, and equipment of water aft, establishing watercraft safety courses, and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 285.

H.F. 2242

By Drake.

A bill for an act relating to fee-supported services provided by a county including the payment of county law enforcement salaries and expenses. (See Cmte. Bill HF 25%)

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 285.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Houser, Kuhn and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 359

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Kuhn, Houser and Van Engelenhov. H.J. 405.

H.F. 2243

By Larson.

A bill for an act relating to the criminal penalties for a person under legal $a_{i^{\prime}}$ who purchases, attempts to purchase, or possesses an alcoholic beverage.

Feb. 11 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 285.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Thomson, Shoultz and Sukup. H.J. 387.

H.F. 2244

By Dix, Witt, Boddicker, Davis, Foege and Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a consolidated and comprehensive symposis of personal assistance services. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2380)

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 290.

Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Witt, Boddicker, Davis, Foege and Reynolds. H. 308.

H.F. 2245

By Frevert.

A bill for an act relating to confinement feeding operations, by providing that contractors are liable for civil penalties arising out of violations committed by contract producers.

Feb. 14 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 290.

By Whitead, Schrader, Connors. Bell, Wise, Cohoon, Murphy, Larkin, Taylor D., Witt, Stevens, Bukta, Kuhn, Ford, Taylor T., Frevert, Reynolds, Jochum, Osterhaus, Greimann, Richardson, Falck. Thomas, Mascher, Kreiman, Cataldo, Dotzler, Mertz, O'Brien, Holveck, Drees, May, Myers, Chiodo and Parmenter.

A bill for an act prohibiting certain acts associated with telemarketing sales calls and making a civil penalty applicable

Feb. 14 00 Introduced referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 291.

H.F. 2247

By Commerce-Regulation

A bill for an act relating to lard restoration requirements for interstate natural gas pipeline construction project. Effective 7-1 00.

```
    Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 300.
    Feb. 28 00 Passed House, ay co 37, nays none, H.J. 449.
    Feb. 28 00 Immediate we spage, H.J. 456.
```

Feb. 29 00 Explanation of vote H J 491

Feb. 29 00 Message from House SJ 462

Feb. 29 00 Attached to companion SF 2114 on Senate calendar. S.J. 462.

Mar. 27 00 Substituted for SF 2114 S.J. 870.

Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 871.

Mar. 27 00 Immediate mensage S.J. 874. Mar. 28 00 Message from Separt H.J. 1016.

Apr. 10 00 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J 1364.

Apr. 10 00 Signed by Speaker HJ 1364.

Apr. 10 00 Signed by President I. J. 1364.

Apr. 10 00 Sent to Governor H. J. 1364

Apr. 12 00 Signed by Governor H J 1458

H.F. 2248

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to alternate methods of providing proof of motor vehicle financial responsibility and providing an effective date. Effective 3-30-00.

```
Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H J. 300.
```

Feb. 29 00 Passed House, ayes 100, nays none. H.J. 487.

Feb. 29 00 Immediate message H J. 491.Feb. 29 00 Message from House S J. 476.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Commerce. S.J. 476.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report SJ 699

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage S.J. 699.

Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 767.

Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. S.J. 771.

Mar. 21 00 Message from Senate H J 859.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

```
Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1097.
Mar.
      28
          00
      28
Mar.
           00
               Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1097.
Mar.
      28 00
               Signed by President, H.J. 1097.
Mar.
      28 00
               Sent to Governor, H.J. 1097.
Mar.
      30 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1193,
```

H.F. 2249

Feb.

By Human Resources.

15 00

A bill for an act relating to child and family services administered by the department of human services. (Formerly HSB 623)

```
Feb.
          00 Amendment H. 8072 filed. H.J. 463.
      28
Feb.
      29 00
              Amendments H. 8086, H. 8092 filed, H.J. 497.
Mar.
      01
          00 Amendments H. 8138, H. 8149 filed, H.J. 518.
Mar
      06 00 Amendment H. 8194 filed. H.J. 562.
Mar.
      16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.
Mar.
      22 00 Amendment H. 8092 withdrawn, H.J. 883.
Mar.
      22 00 Amendment H. 8138 withdrawn, H.J. 884.
Mar.
      22
          00 Amendment H. 8086 adopted. H.J. 884.
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 300.

Mar. 22 00 SF 2344 substituted, H.J. 884.

Mar. 22 00 Amendments H. 8072, H. 8149, H. 8194 out of order. H.J. 884.

Mar. 22 00 Withdrawn. H.J. 891.

H.F. 2250

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act relating to economic development programs and related tax ℓ -dits. (Formerly HF 2100) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2540)

```
Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 301.
Feb. 28 00 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Osterhaus and Teig. H.J. 459.
Mar. 02 00 Fiscal note. HCS.
```

H.F. 2251

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of controlled substances and precursors to controlled substances. (Formerly HSB 593)

```
Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 301.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 875.
```

H.F. 2252

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the criminal penalties for possession of a controlled substance. (Formerly ${\rm HSB}\ 558$)

```
Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 301.
```

- Feb. 22 00 Fiscal note HCS.
- Feb. 29 00 Passed House, ayes 81, nays 18. H.J. 482.
- Feb. 29 00 Immediate message, H.J. 484.
- Feb. 29 00 Explanation of vote, H.J. 491.
- Feb. 29 00 Message from House, S.J. 477.
- Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary, S.J. 477.
- Mar. 06 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Hansen and McKean, S.J. 538.

H.F. 2253

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to state riminal jurisdiction and to the crimes of escape and absence from custody. Effective 7:1:00

- Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 301.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment H 8096 tiled H.J. 497.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H 8096 adopted, H.J. 520.
- Mar. 02 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 520.
- Mar. 02 00 Immediate message, H.J. 521.
- Mar. 02 00 Explanations of votes H.J. 539.
- Mar. 02 00 Message from House S.J. 520.
- Mar. 02 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 520.
- Mar. 06 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hansen and Redfern, S.J. 538.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee report, SJ 678
- Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage S.J. 679.
- Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none. S.J. 760.
- Mar. 21 00 Immediate message 5J 766.
- Mar. 21 00 Message from Senate H.J 859.
- Mar. 29 00 Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1134.
- Mar. 29 00 Signed by Speaker HJ 1134.
- Mar. 29 00 Signed by President H.J 1134.
- Mar. 29 00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1134.
- Mar. 31 00 Signed by Governor HJ 1194.

H.F. 2254

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to actions on certain older claims to real estate. Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H J 301.
- Mar. 14 00 Passed House, aves 97, navs none. H.J. 709.
- Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. H.J 710.

 Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote H.J 817
- Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote H.J. 817 Mar. 15 00 Message from House S.J. 672
- Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary S.J. 672.

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Horn and McKibben. S.J. 677.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 718.

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 718.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.

Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 851.

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. S.J. 854.

Mar. 27 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1010.

Apr. 05 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1280.

Apr. 05 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1280.

Apr. 05 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1280.

Apr. 05 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1280.

Apr. 07 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1365.

H.F. 2255

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act providing additional state aid to school districts for at-risk progrand providing an effective date.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 301.

H.F. 2256

By Dotzler, Stevens, Whitead, Chiodo, Wise, Bell, Connors, Taylor D., Scherr, n, Reynolds, Mertz, Mundie, Cataldo, Holveck, May and Weigel.

A bill for an act relating to the licensing of hunting guides and providing a penalty

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Natural Resources. H.J. 301.

H.F. 2257

By Holveck.

A bill for an act concerning the Iowa public employees' retirement system concerning the buyback of service following a federal disability determination.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 302.

H.F. 2258

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act relating to the labeling of imported meat products by retailer and providing penalties.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 302.

H.F. 2259

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to the criteria, established by rule, for approval of an application for participation in the healthy and well kids in Iowa program when prior employer-sponsored coverage ends less than six months prior to application.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 302.

H.F. 2260

By Warnstadt, Taylor D., Weigel, Murphy, Richardson, O'Brien, Wise, Reynolds, Witt, Kuhn, Frevert, Mertz and Whitead.

A bill for an act extending veterans benefits, preferences, and tax exemptions to certain members of reserve forces of the United States and the Iowa national guard, and providing an effective date for property tax exemption claims.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 302.

H.F. 2261

By Horbach.

A bill for an act relating to state agency procurement goals from targeted small businesses.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 302.

H.F. 2262

By Weidman.

A bill for an act relating to applications for marriage licenses and changes in real property records in conjunction with marital name changes.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 302.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Parmenter and Thomson, H.J. 370.

H.F. 2263

By Frevert, Reynolds, Bukta and Osterhaus.

A bill for an act relating to deductions under the individual income tax for dentists providing services and procedures for medical assistance patients and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 303.

H.F. 2264

By Richardson

A bill for an act to provide an additional term of parole or work release for certain **persons** who commit the crime of lascivious acts with a child.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 303.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Parmenter and Sunderbruch. H.J. 371.

H.F. 2265

By Fallon.

A bill for an act prohibiting the giving and receipt of campaign contributions by ce. In persons in the gaming industry.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 303.

H.F. 2266

By Hahn.

A bill for an act relating to requirements for detaining a juvenile in a facility intended or used for the detention of adults.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 303.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Kettering, Raecker and Shoultz. H.J. 371.

H.F. 2267

By Cohoon.

A bill for an act relating to school-based youth services programs and $mak\nu$, an appropriation.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 303.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Mascher, H.J. 339.

H.F. 2268

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act relating to development or redevelopment projects under the plansical infrastructure assistance program. (Formerly H.F. 2114)

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 304.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 875.

H.F. 2269

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act providing additional state aid to school districts, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 304.

By Fallon.

A bill for an act relating to adoption of rules by state agencies pertaining to development, acquisition, or disposal of land.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 304.

H.F. 2271

By Falck and Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of the crime of harassment.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H J. 304.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Kettering, Parmenter and Shey, H.J. 371.

H.F. 2272

By Falck.

A bill for an act providing for a study relating to retirement and death benefits for volunteer firefighters.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 305.

H.F. 2273

By Rayhons.

A bill for an act directing the state department of transportation to use grain-based deicers.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 305.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Rayhons, Drees and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 387.

H.F. 2274

By Rayhons.

A bill for an act providing for property tax adjustment aid for school districts.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 305.

H.F. 2275

By Rayhons.

A bill for an act eliminating the state inheritance tax and state qualified use inheritance tax.

```
Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 305.
```

Feb. 28 00 Subcommittee, Blodgett, Boal and Doderer. H.J. 459.

H.F. 2276

By Martin, Heaton, Blodgett, Alons, Grundberg, Van Engelenhoven, Sukup, M. walf, Larson, Dix, Thomson, Raecker, Garman, Boddicker, Brunkhorst, Greiner, Ket. ding, Lord, Millage, Horbach, Drake, Brauns, Arnold, Tyrrell, Hoffman, Houser, K. dime, Rayhons, Baudler, Boal, Teig, Sunderbruch, Carroll, Hahn, Johnson, Dole heck, Jacobs, Bradley, Huseman, Jager, Eddie, Shey, Boggess, Barry, Gipp, Jenkins, Homes, Welter and Van Fossen.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a senior living program, including the creation of a senior living trust fund, providing for the development and providing for a consenior living program information and electronic access, providing for a consupport and education program, providing for a senior living insurance polyman and incentives study, providing for allocation of the moneys in the senior living trustound, making appropriations, and providing an effective date, and providing for return applicability. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2408)

```
    Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources H.J. 305.
    Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Blodgett and Foege. H.J. 308
```

H.F. 2277

By Mertz

Foh

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

20 00

29

29 00

29 00

00

15

A bill for an act relating to hunting preserves by eliminating regulations applied ble to certain animals classified as livestock. Effective 7-1-00.

Introduced referred to Agriculture, H.J. 305

T.CD.	10	UU	Introduced, referred to Agriculture. 11.9. 009.			
Feb.	21	00	Subcommittee, Mertz, Rayhons and Welter. H.J. 371.			
Feb.	23	00	Committee report. H.J. 408.			
Feb.	23	00	Recommended passage. H.J. 408			
Feb.	29	00	Amendment H. 8107 filed. H J. 498.			
Mar.	06	00	Amendment H. 8107 adopted. H J. 554.			
Mar.	06	00	Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 555.			
Mar.	06	00	Immediate message, H.J. 555.			
Mar.	06	00	Message from House. S.J. 534.			
Mar.	06	00	Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J. 534.			
Mar.	07	00	Subcommittee, Hedge, Angelo and Kibbie. S.J. 558.			
Mar.	15	00	Committee report. S.J. 697.			
Mar.	15	00	Recommended passage. S.J. 697.			
Mar.	20	00	Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none. S.J. 731.			
Mar.	20	00	Explanation of vote. S.J. 756.			
Mar.	22	00	Explanation of vote. S.J. 808.			
Mar.	20	00	Immediate message. S.J. 732.			

Message from Senate. H.J. 839.

Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1134.

Signed by President, H.J. 1134.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1134.

Mar. 29 00 Sent to Governor. H J. 1134. Mar. 31 00 Signed by Governor H J. 1194.

H.F. 2278

By Reynolds, Schrader, Hoffman. Kreiman, Kettering, Holveck, Heaton, Myers, Dotzler, Shoultz, Larkin and Raecker.

A bill for an act relating to the abatement of state sales tax and local option sales and services tax owed by a retailer as a result of reliance upon erroneous written advice received from the department of revenue and finance and including an effective date.

Feb. 15 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 306.

H.F. 2279

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the renewal date for a license issued by the board of educational examiners. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 15 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H.J. 306.
Feb. 28 00 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1. H.J. 453.
```

Feb. 28 00 Immediate message, H.J. 456.Feb. 29 00 Explanation of vote, H.J. 491.

Feb. 29 00 Message from House. S.J. 462.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 462.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Harper, Angelo and Boettger. S.J. 480.

Mar. 06 00 Committee report. S.J. 539.

Mar. 06 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 539.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.

Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 849.

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. S.J. 854.

Mar. 29 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1102.

Apr. 05 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1280. Apr. 05 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1280.

Apr. 05 00 Signed by President. H J. 1280.

Apr. 05 00 Signed by Freshell. 11 5. 12.

Apr. 05 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1280.

Apr. 07 00 Signed by Governor, H.J 1365.

H.F. 2280

By Education.

A bill for an act requiring the director of the department of education to develop and administer an operation recognition program. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 315.
```

Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8110 filed. H.J. 498. Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8110 adopted. H.J. 550.

Mar. 06 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 551.

Mar. 06 00 Immediate message, H.J. 554.

```
Mar
      06
           00
               Message from House SJ 534
               Read first time, referred to Education S J 534
Mar
      06
           00
               Subcommittee, Gaskill, Harper and Veenstra SJ 559
Mar
      07
           00
Mar
      15
           00
               Committee report SJ 699
Mar
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 699
      15
Mar
      23
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 836
Mar
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none SJ 874
      27
Mar
      27
               Immediate message SJ 874
           00
Mar
      28
           00
               Message from Senate HJ 1016
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1364
Apr
      10
           00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1364
Apr
      10
           00
               Signed by President H J 1364
Apr
      10
           00
               Sent to Governor H J 1364
Apr
      10
           00
      12
           00
               Signed by Governor H J 1458
Apr
```

HF 2281

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to procedures for discontinuance of a city (Formerly HS >87)

```
Feb 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 316
Mar 06 00 SF 2091 substituted H J 557
Mar 06 00 Withdrawn H J 558
```

HF 2282

By Blodgett

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle regulation and making penalties ap able (See Cmte Bill HF 2439)

Subcommittee, Blodgett, Brauns and Thomas HJ 339

```
Feb 16 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation H J 316
```

HF 2283

16 00

Feb

By Arnold

A bill for an act relating to competitive bidding for construction or relocation † state buildings and offices

Feb 16 00 Introduced, referred to State Government H J 316

HF 2284

By Fallon

A bill for an act requiring that state agencies purchase Iowa agricultural commodities and food derived from Iowa agricultural commodities

Feb 16 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 316

By Parmenter, Kuhn, Stevens and Greimann.

A bill for an act providing for the regulation of manure storage structures and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 316

H.F 2286

By Schrader, Falck, Murphy, Reynolds. Wise, Connors, Ford, Bell, Taylor T., Chiodo, Larkin, Frevert, Parmenter, Greimann, May. Myers, Dotzler, Osterhaus, Cataldo, Kreiman, Kuhn, Mundie, Mascher, Thomas, Mertz, Jochum, Weigel, Foege, O'Brien and Holveck.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco settlement fund to the Iowa department of public health for health care functions including home health care and public health nursing services, and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 316.

Feb. 16 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Murphy. H.J. 339.

H.F. 2287

By Ford.

A bill for an act to increase the criminal penalties for an assault on members of certain occupations. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2427)

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 317.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Ford, Shey and Sunderbruch. H.J. 371.

H.F. 2288

By Ford.

A bill for an act relating to the development of a multistate compact for the review, encouragement, and exchange of education innovations.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 317.

H.F. 2289

By Jacobs, Jenkins, Chiodo, Dotzler and Kettering.

A bill for an act relating to aviation transportation and providing an effective date. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2458)

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 317.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Metcalf, Dotzler and Jenkins. H.J. 359.

By Education.

A bill for an act directing the departments of education, revenue and finance, and management to conduct a study of funding inequities within the kindergarten throughout grade twelve public school system. (Formerly H.F. 2029)

```
Feb. \, 16 \, 00 \, Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 317.
```

Mar. 13 00 Amendment H. 8310 filed. H.J. 705.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 875.

H.F. 2291

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to teacher shortages by creating a permanent substitute teacher license and providing an effective date.

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 317.
```

- Feb. 22 00 Amendments H. 8053, H. 8054 filed. H.J. 396.
- Feb. 25 00 Amendment H. 8063 filed. H.J. 441.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8053 adopted, H.J. 485.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8063 adopted, H.J. 485.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8054 out of order. H.J. 485.
- Feb. 29 00 Passed House, ayes 100, nays none. H.J. 486.
- Feb. 29 00 Immediate message. H.J. 491.
- Feb. 29 00 Message from House, S.J. 477.
- Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 477.
- Mar. 02 00 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Redwine and Shearer. S.J. 521.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee report, S.J. 700.
- Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 700.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.

H.F. 2292

By Education.

A bill for an act requesting a legislative study to review the mission, structure, responsiveness, and funding of the area education agencies. (Formerly H.F. 2117)

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 317.
```

- Feb. 21 00 Amendment H. 8046 filed. H.J. 377.
- Mar. 13 00 Amendments H. 8319, H. 8331 filed, H.J. 705.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8319 adopted. H.J. 728.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8331 adopted. H.J. 728.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8046 adopted, H.J. 728.
- Mar. 14 00 Passed House, aves 96, navs none. H.J. 729.
- Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. H.J. 732.
- Mar. 14 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 758.
- Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.
- Mar. 15 00 Message from House. S.J. 672.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Education, S.J. 672.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Boettger and Szymoniak. S.J. 682.

H.F. 2293

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to school districts experiencing declining enrollment and providing an applicability date. (Formerly HSB 640)

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 317

Feb. 17 00 Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 358.

Feb. 21 00 Amendment H. 8044 filed. H.J 377.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Wise, H.J. 387.

H.F. 2294

By Kuhn, Frevert and May.

A bill for an act prohibiting the use of methyl tertiary butyl ether, eliminating a conflicting provision, providing penalties, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H J. 318.

H.F. 2295

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act relating to meat and poultry regulation, by authorizing the secretary of agriculture to regulate the licensure and inspection of slaughtering operations, the inspection of livestock and associated products, and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture, H.J. 323.

H.F. 2296

By Schrader, Connors, Reynolds, Taylor T., Frevert, Falck, Osterhaus, Wise, Richardson, Myers, Kreiman, Bell, May, Dotzler, Larkin, Bukta, Scherrman, Jochum, Kuhn, Foege, Mascher, Stevens, Mundie and Holveck.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco settlement fund to the Iowa department of public health and to the department of personnel for smoking cessation programs, and providing an effective date and providing for retroactive applicability.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 324.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Falck. H.J. 387.

H.F. 2297

By Davis.

A bill for an act establishing the criminal offense of loitering for a drug-related purp ϵ and providing a penalty.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J. 324.

H.F. 2298

By Frevert.

A bill for an act relating to the application of manure near drinking water wells.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 324.

H.F. 2299

By Houser.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of state mandates (See Cmte. Bill HF 2544)

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H J 324

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee, Houser, Alons, Carroll, Huser, Kuhn, Richardson ad Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 405

Feb. 25 00 Committee report. H.J. 441.

Feb. 25 00 Recommended passage. H.J. 441.

Feb. 28 00 Referred to Local Government H.J. 457.

H F. 2300

By Shey, Larson, Ford, Davis, Hansen, Martin, Thomson, Jacobs, Sukup, Brunkt and Raecker, Baudler, Hahn, Eddie, Barry, Jager, Johnson, Tyrrell, Brauns, Boal and Alons

A bill for an act relating to the unlawful manufacturing, delivery, or possession $x^{-i}h$ the intent to manufacture or deliver cocaine or substances or counterfeit substances related to cocaine.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary, H.J. 324.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Davis and Ford. H.J. 387.

H.F. 2301

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to wage discrimination in employment by providing t the determination of wage discrimination.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 324

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Larson, Boddicker and Falck. H.J. 359.

By Schrader, Falck, Murphy, Connors, Taylor T., Larkin, Chiodo. Parmenter, Ford, Frevert, Kuhn, Greimann, Myers, Taylor D., Richardson, Bell, Reynolds, Bukta, Jochum, Scherrman, Cataldo, O'Brien, Dotzler, Mascher, Stevens and Holveck.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco settlement fund to the department of human services for expansion of the school-based supervision of children, and providing an effective date and providing retroactive applicability.

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced; referred to Appropriations H.J. 325.
```

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Mascher. H.J. 387.

H.F. 2303

By Tyrrell.

A bill for an act allowing the display of only one registration plate on certain older vehicles.

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J 325.
```

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Thomas, Eddie and Larkin, H.J. 371.

Feb. 25 00 Committee report. H.J. 441.

Feb. 25 00 Recommended passage. H J. 441.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 875.

H.F. 2304

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the installation of ethanol-compatible motor vehicle fuel storage tank equipment. (Formerly H.F. 2107)

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H.J. 325.
```

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H J. 875.

H.F. 2305

By Witt.

A bill for an act relating to the use and sale of certain property owned by the department of transportation for green space purposes.

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 325.
```

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Arnold, Cohoon and Eddie. H.J. 371.

H.F. 2306

By Witt.

A bill for an act exempting the providing of environmental laboratory services from the state sales and use taxes.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 325.

H.F. 2307

By Frevert.

A bill for an act relating to the delivery of pharmaceuticals to patients eligible for treatment at the university hospitals and clinics.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 325.

H.F. 2308

By Wise.

A bill for an act establishing a school bond credit enhancement program.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 326.

H.F. 2309

By Richardson.

A bill for an act requiring automobile insurers to provide notice of certain afterm—ket parts automobile insurance policy provisions and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 326.

Feb. 17 00 Rereferred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 358.

H.F. 2310

By Brunkhorst.

A bill for an act relating to partition fences by providing for their erectic . and maintenance.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 326.

H.F. 2311

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to child support including medical support and payment of costs to financial institutions for data matching and automation program development. (Formerly HSB 512)

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 326.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8247 filed. H.J. 595.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8247 withdrawn, H.J. 775.

Mar. 15 00 SF 2254 substituted. H.J. 775.

Mar. 15 00 Withdrawn. H.J. 780.

H.F. 2312

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of certain low-speed vehicles and making a penalty applicable. (Formerly HSB 667)

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J 326.

Mar. 06 00 SF 2330 substituted. H J. 556.

Mar. 06 00 Withdrawn. H.J. 557.

H.F. 2313

By Garman and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to the temporary confinement of inmates in county jail facilities.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J 326

H.F. 2314

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the accumulation of credit upon an inmate's sentence for Iowa inmates incarcerated in another jurisdiction. (Formerly HSB 604)

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J 326

Feb. 25 00 Fiscal note, HCS

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H 8375 filed, H.J 807.

Mar. 16 00 SF 2246 substituted, H J 814.

Mar. 16 00 Amendment H 8375 out of order H.J. 814.

Apr. 24 00 Withdrawn H.J 1731

H.F. 2315

By Local Government.

A bill for an act concerning the payment of health and medical insurance coverage costs by cities to retired employees. Effective 7 1-00.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 327

Feb. 29 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 5 H.J 478

Feb. 29 00 Immediate message. H J 484

Feb. 29 00 Explanation of vote H J 491

Feb. 29 00 Message from House, S.J 477.

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government. S.J. 477.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee. Bartz. Angelo and Hammond. S.J. 487.

Mar. 08 00 Amendment S 5102 filed S.J. 590

```
Mar.
       09
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 616.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Recommended passage, S.J. 616.
Mar.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 836.
       23
           00
Mar.
       28
                Amendment S. 5257 filed, S.J. 892.
           00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Amendments S. 5257, S. 5102 withdrawn, S.J. 892.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 50, navs none. S.J. 892.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 895.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1038.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1424.
Apr.
       11
           00
Apr.
       11
           00
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1424.
                Signed by President, H.J. 1424.
       11
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       11
           00
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1424.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1515.
```

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to the regulation of health organizations for purpositions of solvency and establishing a measure for the risk-based capital of a health organization. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb
       16
           00
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 327.
Mar.
           00
                 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 664.
       09
Mar.
           00
                 Explanations of votes, H.J. 702.
       13
Mar.
       09
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 668.
Mar
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 611.
       09
Mar.
       09
           00
                Read first time, referred to Commerce, S.J. 611.
Mar.
           00
                Subcommittee, Lamberti, Deluhery and Maddox. S.J. 638.
       13
Mar.
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 699.
       15
Mar.
           00
                Recommended passage, S.J. 699.
       15
Mar.
           00
                Deferred, S.J. 769.
       21
Mar.
       21
           00
                Amendment S. 5187 filed, S.J. 782.
                Point of order raised S. 5187, S.J. 782.
Mar.
       21
           00
           00
                Ruled out of order S. 5187. S.J. 782.
Mar.
       21
Mar.
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 782.
       21
Mar.
       21
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 791.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 879.
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1192.
Apr.
       03
Apr.
       03
           00
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1192.
           00
                Signed by President. H.J. 1192.
Apr.
       03
Apr.
       03
           00
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1192.
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 1280.

H.F. 2317

05

Apr.

By Commerce-Regulation.

00

A bill for an act relating to entities and subject matter under the regulatory authority of the insurance division, including motor vehicle service contracts, securities, business opportunities, residential service contracts, retirement care contracts, transfer on

death probate provisions, viatical settlement contracts; and establishing penalties and making penalties applicable. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 16 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 327
```

Mar. 13 00 Amendment H. 8332 filed. H.J. 705.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8332 adopted. H.J 770

Mar. 15 00 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J 770.

Mar. 15 00 Immediate message. H.J. 772.

Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.

Mar. 15 00 Message from House. S.J 693.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Commerce. S J 693.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Deluhery, Gronstal and Jensen, S.J. 696.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S J. 716.

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J 716.

Mar. 20 00 Deferred. S.J. 732.

Mar. 20 00 Amendments S. 5177, S. 5178 filed. S.J. 758.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment S 5178 adopted S.J. 859.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment S. 5177 adopted. S.J. 860.

Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S.J. 860.

Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. S.J 862.

Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate H.J 1036.

Mar. 28 00 Senate amendment H. 8579 filed. H.J. 1100.

Apr. 05 00 House concurred H. 8579, H.J. 1256.

Apr. 05 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1256.

Apr. 05 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1259.

Apr. 11 00 Explanation of vote H.J. 1423.

Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654. Apr. 05 00 Message from House. S.J. 1037.

Apr. 24 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 00 Signed by President, H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1942.

H.F. 2318

By Shoultz, Greimann, Jochum, Dotzler, Witt, Reynolds, Fallon, Stevens, Mascher and Kreiman

A bill for an act relating to beverage container control laws and providing a penalty.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection, H.J. 327.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Gipp and Greimann. H.J. 371.

H.F. 2319

By Hoffman.

A bill for an act to allow the assignment of benefits under an insurance policy or contract, or health benefit plan to the provider of health care services.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 327.

By Foege.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education for continuation of a model outreach program for services for youth with disabilities.

Feb. 16 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 327.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Hansen, Horbach and Mascher. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2321

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to medical assistance, including eligibility categorie, and transfer of assets. Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 348.
- Mar. 13 00 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 696.
- Mar. 13 00 Immediate message. H.J. 698.
- Mar. 13 00 Message from House. S.J. 635.
- Mar. 13 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 635.
- Mar. 14 00 Subcommittee, Hammond, Dvorsky and Tinsman, S.J. 647.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 702.
- Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 702.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S. 5184 filed. S.J. 773.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S. 5184 adopted. S.J. 773.
- Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 773.
- Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. S.J. 775.
- Mar. 21 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 859.
- Mar. 21 00 Senate amendment H. 8437 filed. H.J. 877.
- Mar. 23 00 House concurred H. 8437, H.J. 955.
- Mar. 23 00 Passed House, ayes 100, nays none. H.J. 955.
- Mar. 23 00 Immediate message. H.J. 965.
- Mar. 23 00 Message from House. S.J. 833.
- Apr. 04 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1219.
- Apr. 04 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1219.
- Apr. 04 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1219.
- Apr. 04 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1219.
- Apr. 06 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1365.

H.F. 2322

By Carroll.

A bill for an act establishing the criminal offense of invasion of privacy and providing a penalty.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 348.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Jager, Parmenter and Sukup. H.J. 388.

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to the retention of private attorneys by the state (Formerly HSB 562)

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 348 Feb. 29 00 Amendment H 8082 filed H J 497
- Mar. 01 00 Amendments H 8125, H 8126 filed H J 517
- Mar. 01 00 Amendments H 8127, H 8128, H 8132 filed H J 518.
- Mar. 01 00 Amendments H 8133, H 8134, H, 8135 filed H J 518.
- Mar. 07 00 Fiscal note HCS
- Mar. 08 00 Amendments H 8082, H 8125 withdrawn H J 639
- Mar. 08 00 Amendments H 8126, H 8128, H 8132, H 8133, H. 8134, H. 8135 withdrawn H J 640
- Mar 08 00 Amendment H 8127 lost H J 641
- Mar. 08 00 Passed House, ayes 55, nays 35 H J 641
- Mar. 08 00 Immediate message H J 642
- Mar. 08 00 Explanation of vote H J 642
- Mar. 09 00 Explanations of votes H J 669
- Mar. 13 00 Explanation of vote H J 701
- Mar. 09 00 Message from House S J 592
- Mar. 09 00 Read first time referred to Judiciary S J 592
- Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Hansen and Lamberti S J 696.

H.F. 2324

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to individuals who may witness a declaration under the lifesustaining procedures law or a document under the durable power of attorney for health care law. (Formerly HF 2006)

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 348
- Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar H J 875

H.F. 2325

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to the family investment program and associated provisions. (Formerly HSB 609)

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 349
- Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 816.
- Mar. 30 00 SF 2368 substituted H J 1140
- Mar. 30 00 Withdrawn H J 1141

HF 2326

By Richardson, Baudler, Kettering, Lord, O'Brien, Johnson, Boddicker, Davis, Carall, Hoffman, Houser, Brauns, Van Engelenhoven, Weidman, Drake, Sukup, Schrafer, Thomas, Jager, Dix, Bell, Falck, Huseman, Eddie, Welter, Weigel, Mundie, Martis, Horbach, Kuhn, Hahn, Reynolds, Kreiman, May, Alons, Heaton, Brunkhorst, Maris, Drees, Murphy, Doderer and Rayhons.

A bill for an act relating to the distribution of local school infrastructure sales and use tax revenues to contiguous counties and including an effective and applicability rate provision.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 349.

H.F 2327

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to county levy and expenditure authority involving the lisk pool and county mental health, mental retardation, and developmental disabilities services fund by authorizing appropriations from the fund for capital asset lised exclusively for purposes of the services fund, authorizing associated county general fund levies and expenditures, and including transition, effective, and applicability dates, and other related provisions. Effective 4-13-00.

- Feb. 17 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 354.
- Mar. 14 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none H.J. 727.
- Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. H.J. 732
- Mar. 14 00 Explanation of vote. H J. 758
- Mar 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.
- Mar. 15 00 Message from House S.J. 672.
- Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government, S.J. 672.
- Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Bolkcom, McKibben and Miller, S.J. 682.
- Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 721.
- Mar 16 00 Recommended passage, S.J. 721.
- Mar. 22 00 Amendment S. 5204 filed, S.J. 809.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
- Mar. 27 00 Amendment S. 5204 withdrawn S.J. 861.
- Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate, aves 47, nays none. S J. 861.
- Mar. 27 00 Explanation of vote, S.J. 879
- Mar. 27 00 Immediate message, S.J 862.
- Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1016.
- Apr. 11 00 Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1424.
- Apr 11 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 11 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 11 00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 13 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1515.

H.F. 2328

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act eliminating the regulation of certain dairy trade practices $\,$ Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
      17
           00
               Introduced placed on calendar H J 354
      23
           00
               Passed House, aves 96, nays none H J 402
Feb
      23
               Immediate message H J 403
Feb
          00
Feb
      23
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 403
Feh
          00
               Fiscal note HCS
      24
Feb
      24
          00
               Message trom House S J 389
               Attached to companion SF 2296 on Senate calendar SJ 389
Feb
      24
           00
               Substituted for SF 2296 SJ 835
Mar
      23
           00
               Deferred SJ 835
Mar
      23
          00
Mar
          00
               Passed Senate ayes 50 nays none S J 893
      28
Mar
      28
          00
               Immediate message SJ 895
               Message from Senate HJ 1038
Mar
      28
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1424
Apr
      11
           00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1424
Apr
      11
           00
Apr
      11
          00
               Signed by President H J 1424
               Sent to Governor HJ 1424
      11
           00
Apr
Apr
      13
          00
               Signed by Governoi H J 1515
```

HF 2329

By Agriculture

A bill for an act extending the time period to qualify for certain linked investment programs and providing an effective date. Effective 3 30 00

```
Introduced placed on calendar H J 354
Feb
      17
          00
Mar
      14
          00
               Passed House aves 91, navs none H J 743
               Immediate message H J 744
Mar
      14
          00
Mar
               Explanations of votes HJ 758
          00
      14
               Explanation of vote HJ 817
Mar
      16
          00
Mar
               Message from House SJ 673
      15
          00
               Read first time, referred to Agriculture S J 673
Mar
      15
          00
               Subcommittee Sexton, Bartz and Fraise S J 677
Mar
      15
          00
Mar
               Committee report SJ 698
      15
          00
Mar
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 698
      15
Mar
      20
          00
               Deferred SJ 730
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none S J 738
Mar
      20
          00
Mar
               Explanation of vote S J 756
      20
          00
Mar
      22
               Explanation of vote SJ 808
          00
Mar
               Immediate message SJ 742
      20
          00
Mar
      20
               Message from Senate H J 839
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1097
Mar
      28
          00
Mar
      28
          00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1097
Mar
      28
          00
               Signed by President H J 1097
Mar
      28
          00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1097
Mar
      30
          00
               Signed by Governor H J 1193
```

HF 2330

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to directional signs visible from the street at polling place Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
      17
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 354
Feb
      29
          00
              Passed House, ayes 99, nays none H J 477
Feb
      29
          00 Immediate message H J 478
      29
Feb
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 491
Feb
      29
          00
               Message from House SJ 477
Feb
      29
          00
               Read first time, referred to State Government SJ 477
Mar
      07
          00
               Subcommittee, Kibbie, Drake and Schuerer S J 543
Mar
      07
          00
               Committee report SJ 560
Mar
      07
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 560
               Passed Senate, ayes 42, nays none S J 730
Mar
      20
          00
          00 Explanation of vote SJ 756
Mar
      20
Mar
      22
          00
              Explanation of vote S J 808
      20
Mar
          00 Immediate message S J 732
Mar
      20
          00 Message from Senate H J 839
      29
          00 Reported correctly enrolled H J 1134
Mar
Mar
      29
          00 Signed by Speaker H J 1134
Mar
      29
          00 Signed by President H J 1134
Mar
      29
          00 Sent to Governor H J 1134
Mar
      31 00 Signed by Governor H J 1194
```

HF 2331

Feb

By Judiciary

17 00

A bill for an act relating to operating a motorboat or sailboat while intoxicated and providing penalties Effective 7-1-00

```
Introduced, placed on calendar H J 355
Feb
      23
          00 Fiscal note HCS
          00 Amendments H 8099, H 8100, H 8101, H 8102 filed H J 497
Feb
      29
Feb
      29
          00 Amendment H 8116 filed H J 498
          00 Amendment H 8101 withdrawn H J 504
Mar
      01
Mar
      01
          00 Amendment H 8116 adopted H J 505
Mar
      01
          00 Amendment H 8100 out of order H J 505
          00 Amendment H 8102 adopted H J 506
Mar
      01
Mar
      01
          00 Amendment H 8099 lost H J 506
Mar
      01
          00
              Passed House, ayes 99, nays none H J 506
Mar
              Explanation of vote H J 513
      01
          00
Mar
      01
          00
              Immediate message H J 507
Mar
      01
          00
              Message from House SJ 498
              Read first time, passed on file S J 498
Mar
      01
          00
              Referred to Judiciary SJ 536
Mar
      06
          00
      07
              Subcommittee, McKibben, Lamberti and McCov S J 543
Mar
          00
Mar
      15
          00
              Committee report S J 679
      15
              Recommended passage SJ 679
Mar
          00
```

```
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment S, 5209 filed, S.J. 809.
Mar.
       23
           00
                Amendment S 5233 filed, S.J. 832
Mar.
       23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 836.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Deferred, S.J. 903
Mar.
       28
                Amendment S 5280 filed, S.J. 903.
           00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Amendment S. 5280 lost, S.J. 903.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Amendment S 5233 adopted, S.J. 903.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Amendment S. 5209 withdrawn, S.J. 904.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 48, nays none. S.J. 904.
Mar
       28
           00
                Immediate message S.J. 906.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Message from Senate H.J. 1096.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Senate amendment H. 8637 filed, H.J. 1101.
Mar.
       29
           00
                House concurred H 8637. H J 1121.
Mar.
       29
           00
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1121.
Mar.
       29
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 1132.
```

Mar. 30 00 Explanations of votes. H J. 1165.
Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H J. 1654
Mar. 30 00 Message from House S.J. 955.
Apr. 12 00 Reported correctly envelled. H J.

Apr. 12 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H J. 1458.

 Apr.
 12
 00
 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1458.

 Apr.
 12
 00
 Signed by President. H.J. 1458

 Apr.
 12
 00
 Sent to Governor H.J. 1458.

 Apr.
 14
 00
 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1570.

H.F.-2332

Þ

By State Government.

A bill for an act requesting the governor to issue annually a proclamation designating a "Bill of Rights Day". (Formerly H $\,\mathrm{F}\,$ 334)

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J 355.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar H.J. 875

H.F. 2333

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to authorization to provide emergency and nonemergency medical care services. Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 355.

Mar. 06 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 552. Mar. 06 00 Immediate message H.J 554.

Mar. 06 00 Message from House S.J 534.

Mar. 06 00 Read first time and attached to companion SF 2346 on Senate calendar. S.J. 534

Mar. 07 00 Substituted for SF 2346. S.J. 547.

Mar. 07 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 547.

Mar. 07 00 Immediate message. S.J 555.

Mar. 07 00 Message from Senate. H J. 588. Mar. 14 00 Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 758.

Mar. 14 00 Signed by Speaker H.J. 758.

Mar. 14 00 Signed by President. H.J. 758.

Mar. 14 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 758.

Mar. 16 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 820.

H.F 2334

By Murphy

A bill for an act providing for an alternative school time schedule pilot project, making an appropriation, and providing an effective date

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Education H.J. 355.

H.F. 2335

By Kuhn, O'Brien and Jochum

A bill for an act relating to the time and the criteria for filing of claims for refund under the state individual income tax by retired federal employees as a result of he unconstitutional taxation of federal pensions and including an effective date

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H.J. 355.

H.F. 2336

By Hansen and Heaton

A bill for an act relating to optional enrollment in the healthy and well kids in Jowa program for persons eligible for medical assistance.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 355.

H.F. 2337

By Shoultz and Davis.

A bill for an act relating to the answering of telephones in state government and prohibiting the use of voice mail in certain circumstances.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H J. 356

HF. 2338

By Jacobs and Ford

A bill for an act relating to distributions made to and income from missing property of certain persecuted victims of World War II and their heirs, including effective and retroactive applicability dates. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2542)

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 356.

Feb 28 00 Subcommittee, Raecker, Boal and Doderer. H.J. 459.

H F. 2339

By Foege and Boddicker.

A bill for an act relating to the tuition and fees charged by regents institutions, community colleges, and Iowa private colleges and universities to certain persons who were placed in foster care or another out-of-home placement. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2430)

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Education H.J. 356.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Foege, Boal and Boddicker H.J. 371.

H.F. 2340

By Greimann.

A bill for an act providing for the buyback of membership service under the Iowa public employees' retirement for teachers

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 356.

Feb. 17 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead H J. 359.

H.F. 2341

By Hahn.

A bill for an act relating to payment of bonded indebtedness and lease obligations for joint property of a city and county

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J. 356.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Brauns, Hahn and Richardson, H.J. 371.

H.F. 2342

By Warnstadt and Davis

A bill for an act relating to addresses used by persons seeking relief from domestic abuse. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2522)

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 356.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Raecker, Doderer and Thomson. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2343

By Foege.

A bill for an act relating to fees charged for release of an individual patient's health record.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 356.

By Fallon.

A bill for an act prohibiting the denial of equal access to education on any basis the contained in the statutory hate crimes provision prohibiting the violation of individual's rights.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 357.

H.F. 2345

By Cormack and Davis.

A bill for an act establishing a criminal offense for the sale of certain ephedrucreatinine products to a person under eighteen years of age.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 357.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Sunderbruch, Baudler and Parmenter. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2346

By Mascher, Raecker, Metcalf, Grundberg, Thomson, Doderer, Huser, Corws, Murphy, Jochum, Greimann, Fallon, Bukta and Chiodo.

A bill for an act requiring a gun-locking device to be provided, and related information to be posted in connection with the retail sale of a pistol or revolver.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 357.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Baudler, Davis and Ford. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2347

By Drake.

A bill for an act relating to the local option sales and services tax and its repeal, example in use of the tax revenues, and the method of providing property tax relief from mose tax revenues and including an effective date.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 357.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Osterhaus and Teig. H.J. 515.

H.F. 2348

By Jochum.

A bill for an act creating a housing and neighborhood advisory council and providing an effective date.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 357.

By Alons.

A bill for an act providing for mandatory certification of real estate appraisers and providing exceptions.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 358.

H.F. 2350

By Warnstadt.

A bill for an act relating to lighting equipment for funeral procession escort vehicles.

Feb. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 358.

Feb. 21 00 Subcommittee, Warnstadt, Garman and Weidman, H.J. 371.

H.F. 2351

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to a sales and use tax exemption for the sales of clothing and footwear for a limited time period annually and including an effective date. Effective 5-26-00.

Feb.	21	00	Introduced.	. placed on	Ways and	Means	calendar, H.J	. 364.

Mar. 01 00 Fiscal note HCS

Mar. 07 00 Passed House, ayes 84. nays 14. H.J 575.

Mar. 07 00 Immediate message H J 577

Mar. 07 00 Message from House S J 555

Mar. 07 00 Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 555.

Mar. 13 00 Subcommittee, Drake Harper and McKibben. S.J. 638.

Mar. 28 00 Committee report SJ 918

Mar. 28 00 Recommended passage SJ 918

Apr. 17 00 Amendments S 5433, S 5442 filed S J. 1192.

Apr. 18 00 Amendments S 5474, S 5475, S. 5477, S 5482 filed. S.J. 1232.

Apr. 20 00 Fiscal note, SCS

Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5581 filed. S.J 1323.

Apr. 25 00 Amendments S. 5442 S 5581 withdrawn, S.J. 1353.

Apr. 25 00 Point of order raised S 5475. S.J. 1353.

Apr. 25 00 Ruled out of order S 5475 S J. 1353.

Apr. 25 00 Amendment S. 5474 lost, S J 1354.

Apr. 25 00 Amendment S. 5433 adopted S J 1354.

Apr. 25 00 Amendment S 5477 adopted. S.J 1355.

Apr. 25 00 Amendment S 5482 lost S J 1355

Apr. 25 00 Amendment S. 5606 filed. S J. 1355.

Apr. 25 00 Point of order raised S 5606. S J. 1355.

Apr. 25 00 Ruled out of order S 5606, S.J. 1355

Apr. 25 00 Passed Senate, ayes 36, nays 12. S.J. 1356.

Apr. 25 00 Immediate message SJ 1356.

Apr. 25 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1786.

Apr. 25 00 Senate amendment H. 9086. H.J. 1787

Apr 25 00 House concurred H. 9086. H.J. 1787.

Apr. 25 00 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 14. H.J. 1788.

Apr. 25 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1788.

Apr. 25 00 Message from House, S.J 1381.

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.

May 26 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2384.

H.F 2352

By Dotzler, Taylor T., Mertz, Reynolds, Frevert, Stevens, Shoultz, Mascher, Fosse, Jochum, Richardson, Myers, Huser, Whitead, Bukta, Falck, Osterhaus, Mundie, Il, Taylor D., O'Brien, May, Cataldo, Ford, Holveck, Witt, Fallon, Parmenter, Classes, Greimann, Connors, Murphy, Doderer, Cohoon and Schrader.

A bill for an act providing that employees should be paid based on comparable v—th and making penalties applicable.

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Labor and Industrial Relations. H.J. 364

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Boddicker, Dotzler and Horbach. H J. 388.

H.F. 2353

By Teig.

A bill for an act limiting the liability of rural water districts in connection $\mathbf{w}_{\rm HI}$ the provision of water for fire protection.

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Local Government. H.J 365.

H.F. 2354

By Baudler.

A bill for an act relating to residency and other requirements of brood mares promising Iowa-foaled race horses.

Feb 21 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H J. 365.

H.F 2355

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to licensure of an out-of-state applicant by the board of educational examiners.

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 365.

By Huser.

A bill for an act relating to revocations of driver's licenses for an operating while intoxicated offense.

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 365.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Davis and Parmenter, H.J. 388.

H.F. 2357

By Frevert.

A bill for an act relating to the control of pseudorables, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective date (See Cmte Bill HF 2490)

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture H J 365.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Greiner, Frevert and Teig H.J. 388.

H.F. 2358

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to the administration and enforcement of provisions regulating invention developers, by providing registration requirements, fees, for the establishment of a fund, for the appropriation of moneys in that fund, making penalties applicable, and providing effective dates. (Formerly HSB 516)

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 365.

Mar. 07 00 Subcommittee, Holmes, Jenkins and D Taylor, H.J. 591.

H.F. 2359

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to leaves of absence for county employees subject to civil service who are candidates for elective office and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 629)

Feb. 21 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 366.

Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8365 filed H.J 807.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar H.J. 875.

H.F. 2360

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of state government, including state purchasing and capitol complex issues, extending the time period for use of an appropriation, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 584)

- Feb. 21 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 366.
- Feb. 23 00 Amendment H. 8058 filed. H.J. 414.
- Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8225 filed. H.J. 595.
- Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 875.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the duration of the additional weighting provided limited English proficient students. (Formerly HSB 680)

- Feb. 21 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 366.
- Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Warnstadt, H.J. 388.

H.F. 2362

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a domestic abuse fleath review to an and providing a penalty. Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 21 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 366.
- Feb. 22 00 Amendments H. 8049, H. 8050 filed. H.J. 396.
- Feb. 25 00 Amendments H. 8061, H. 8062 filed. H.J. 441.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8061 adopted, H.J. 488.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8050 withdrawn, H.J. 488.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8049 adopted, H.J. 488.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8062 adopted. H.J. 488.
- Feb. 29 00 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 489.
- Feb. 29 00 Immediate message, H.J. 491.
- Mar. 01 00 Message from House. S.J. 484.
- Mar. 01 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources, S.J. 484.
- Mar. 02 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Boettger and Szymoniak. S.J. 521.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 702.
- Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 702.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S. 5190 filed. S.J. 801.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
- Apr. 03 00 Amendment S. 5190 adopted. S.J. 959.
- Apr. 03 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 960.
- Apr. 03 00 Immediate message. S.J. 965.
- Apr. 03 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.
- Apr. 03 00 Senate amendment H. 8694 filed. H.J. 1199.
- Apr. 04 00 House concurred H. 8694. H.J. 1208.
- Apr. 04 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1209.
- Apr. 04 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1213.
- Apr. 05 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1279.
- Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 04 00 Message from House. S.J. 997.
- Apr. 19 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 19 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 19 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1654.

Apr. 19 00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1654.

Apr. 21 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1769.

H.F. 2363

By Foege.

A bill for an act requiring the department of natural resources to study and make recommendations relating to waste management strategies and providing an effective date.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to Environmental Protection. H.J. 378.

H.F. 2364

By Whitead and Warnstadt

A bill for an act providing for the establishment of supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in district-to-district or district-to-community-college sharing programs, and at-risk programs, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to Education H.J. 378

H.F. 2365

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing for review of deaths of children under the age of eighteen by the child death review team. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H J. 379.
```

Mar. 01 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

Feb. 29 00 Passed House, aves 98, nays 1. H J. 490.

Feb. 29 00 Immediate message H.J 491

Feb. 29 00 Message from House, S.J. 477

Feb. 29 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 477.

Mar. 02 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Boettger and Szymoniak. S.J. 521.

Mar. 08 00 Committee report. S.J. 588.

Mar. 08 00 Recommended passage SJ. 588.

Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 774.

Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. S.J. 775.

Mar. 21 00 Message from Senate H.J. 859.

Apr. 03 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1192.

Apr. 03 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1192

Apr. 03 00 Signed by President H.J. 1192.

Apr. 03 00 Sent to Governor. H.J 1192.

Apr. 05 00 Signed by Governor H.J. 1280.

H.F. 2366

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act establishing a procedure for ordering outpatient mental heartreatment.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 379.
```

Mar. 06 00 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 09 00 Amendments H. 8294, H. 8295, H. 8296 filed. H.J. 674.

Mar. 09 00 Amendments H. 8297, H. 8298, H. 8300 filed. H.J. 675.

Mar. 13 00 Amendments H. 8308, H. 8309 filed. H.J. 704.

Mar. 13 00 Amendment H. 8311 filed. H.J. 705.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8296 adopted, H.J. 748. Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8308 adopted, H.J. 749.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8297A as amended, adopted. H.J. 749.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8297B withdrawn, H.J. 749.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8311 lost. H.J. 751.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8298A lost. H.J. 751.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8298B withdrawn. H.J. 751.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8295 adopted. H.J. 752.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8309 adopted. H.J. 752.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8294 as amended, adopted. H.J. 752.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8300 adopted. H.J. 753.

Mar. 14 00 Failed to pass House, ayes 42, nays 54. H.J. 753.

Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.

H.F. 2367

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to parental and school notification by law enforcement of ers when a child under the age of eighteen is publicly intoxicated or drives with a blood alcohol concentration at or above .02. (Formerly HSB 625)

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 379.
```

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 875.

H.F. 2368

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to weight restrictions on certain implements of husbander and providing for a study. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 379.
```

Mar. 13 00 Amendment H. 8326 filed. H.J. 705.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8326 withdrawn. H.J. 707.

Mar. 14 00 Passed House, ayes 71, nays 25. H.J. 707.

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. H.J. 710.

Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.

Mar. 15 00 Message from House. S.J. 673.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Transportation. S.J. 673.

Mar. 14 00 Subcommittee, Sexton, Drake and Judge. S.J. 647.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report, S.J. 703.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 703.

Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S.J. 765.

Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. S.J. 766.

Mar. 21 00 Message from Senate H.J 860.

Mar. 29 00 Reported correctly enrolled H.J 1134.

Mar. 29 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1134.

Mar. 29 00 Signed by President. H J. 1134.

Mar. 29 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1134

Mar. 31 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1194.

H.F. 2369

By Frevert, Richardson, Osterhaus and Shoultz.

A bill for an act providing for a valid marital property order under the Iowa public employees' retirement system

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 379.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Martin, Arnold, Connors, Gipp, Holmes, Larkin and Whitead H.J 388

H.F. 2370

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to the definition of focused small business under the focused small business linked investments program and providing an applicability date.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to Economic Development. H.J. 379.

H.F. 2371

By Shoultz.

A bill for an act relating to smoking regulations relative to a bar or a bar area within a public place.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 379.

H.F. 2372

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act requiring liquefied petroleum gas retail distributors to make propane locators available to customers.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H J. 380.

H.F. 2373

By Economic Development.

Feb

22 00

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa finance authority by providing for the issuance closing protection letters, amending provisions regarding mortgage release certific and providing for the allocation of the state ceiling of federally tax-exempt pri activity bonds Effective 7-1-00

```
Introduced, placed on calendar H J 380
Mar
      02
          00
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar
      07
              Amendment H 8212 filed H J 594
          00
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 816
Mar
      16
          00
      04
          00 Amendment H 8718 filed H J 1210
Apr
          00 Amendment H 8718 adopted H J 1212
Apr
      04
          00 Amendment H 8212 withdrawn H J 1212
Apr
      04
          00 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none H J 1212
Apr
      04
          00 Immediate message HJ 1213
Apr
      04
      05
          00
              Explanation of vote HJ 1279
Apr
Apr
      19
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1654
               Message from House SJ 996
Apr
      04
          00
          00
               Read first time and attached to similar SF 2440 on Senate cale
      04
Apr
                                                                           ır
               SJ 996
               Amendment S 5621 filed S J 1383
Apr
      25
          00
      26
          00
              Substituted for SF 2440 S J 1410
Apr
      26
          00
               Amendment S 5621 adopted S J 1411
Apr
               Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none S J 1411
Apr
      26
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1412
Apr
      26
          00
          00 Message from Senate H J 1883
Apr
      26
              Senate amendment H 9108 H J 1884
Apr
      26
          00
              House concurred H 9108 H J 1886
Apr
      26
          00
          00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none HJ 1886
      26
Apr
          00 Immediate message HJ 1922
Apr
      26
      26
          00 Message from House SJ 1426
Apr
      26
          00 Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr
          00 Signed by Speaker H J 1941
      26
Apr
          00 Signed by President H J 1941
      26
Apr
          00 Sent to Governor H J 1941
Apr
      26
          00
              Signed by Governor H J 2384
May
      04
```

HF 2374

Feb

22 00

By Economic Development

A bill for an act relating to the reversion to the Iowa finance author unencumbered moneys received by certain nonprofit corporations from the and finance authority, an investigation by the division of criminal investigation providing an effective date

```
Amendment H 8115 filed H J 498
Feb
      29
          00
Mar
      01
          00 Amendment H 8150 filed H J 518
          00 Fiscal note HCS
Mar
      01
         00 Amendment H 8150 adopted H J 531
Mar
      02
          00 Amendment H 8115 as amended, adopted H J 531
Mar
      02
          00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none H J 531
Mar
      02
Mar
      06
          00
              Explanation of vote HJ 558
```

Introduced, placed on calendar H J 380

```
Mar. 02 00 Immediate message H.J. 532.
Mar. 02 00 Message from House S.J. 520.
```

Mar. 02 00 Read first time, referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tourism. S.J. 520

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Lundby, Judge and Zieman, S.J. 568.

HF 2375

By Economic Development

A bill for an act relating to the allocation of the state ceiling of federally tax-exempt private activity bonds by the governor's designee. (Formerly HSB 668)

```
    Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 380.
    Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 875.
```

H.F 2376

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to veterans preference in public employment. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 380.
Mar. 14 00 Passed House, aves 52, navs 45, H J. 745.
```

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message, H.J 747.

Mar. 14 00 Explanation of vote. H.J 758.

Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote H.J. 817. Mar. 15 00 Message from House S.J. 673.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 673.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee Kibbie, Dearden and Drake, S.J. 696.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S J 723.

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 723

Mar. 20 00 Amendment S 5175 filed S J. 758.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment S. 5175 adopted. S J. 884.

Mar. 28 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49 nays none SJ. 884.

Mar. 28 00 Immediate message S.J 887. Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate H.J. 1038

Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate H.J. 1038

Mar. 28 00 Senate amendment H. 8610 filed. H.J. 1101.

Mar. 30 00 House concurred H. 8610. H J. 1139.

Mar. 30 00 Passed House, aves 97, nays none. H.J. 1139.

Mar. 30 00 Immediate message H.J 1141.

Mar. 30 00 Message from House. S.J 955

Apr. 14 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1519.

Apr. 14 00 Signed by Speaker. H J. 1519.

 Apr.
 14
 00
 Signed by President. H J 1519.

 Apr.
 14
 00
 Sent to Governor H J 1519.

Apr. 17 00 Signed by Governor H J. 1570.

H.F. 2377

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act providing for access to certain child abuse information, making penalties and remedies applicable, and including an effective date and applicable provision. Effective 4-21-00.

- Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 380.
- Feb. 28 00 Amendments H. 8065, H. 8068, H. 8071 filed. H.J. 463.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendments H. 8080, H. 8089, H. 8090 filed. H.J. 497.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendments H. 8106, H. 8112, H. 8114 filed. H.J. 498.
- Mar. 01 00 Amendment H. 8118 filed. H.J. 517.
- Mar. 01 00 Amendment H. 8151 filed, H.J. 518.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8118 withdrawn, H.J. 522.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8158 filed, H.J. 526.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8158A lost. H.J. 528.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8158B withdrawn, H.J. 528.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8151 adopted. H.J. 528.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8065 out of order, H.J. 528.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8071 adopted. H.J. 528.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8114 withdrawn, H.J. 528.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendments H. 8068, H. 8089, H. 8090, H. 8106 withdrawn, H. J. 28.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8112 withdrawn, H.J. 528.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8080 withdrawn, H.J. 528.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8157 filed. H.J. 529.
- Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8157 out of order, H.J. 529.
- Mar. 02 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 529.
- Mar. 02 00 Immediate message. H.J. 530.
- Mar. 02 00 Message from House. S.J. 520.
- Mar. 02 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 520.
- Mar. 02 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Boettger and Szymoniak. S.J. 521.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 702.
- Mar. 15 00 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 702.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee amendment S. 5154 filed. S.J. 702.
- Mar. 21 00 Amendment S. 5186 filed. S.J. 780.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
- Mar. 30 00 Committee amendment S. 5154 adopted. S.J. 948.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment S. 5186 adopted. S.J. 948.
- Mar. 30 00 Deferred, S.J. 948.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment S. 5311 filed. S.J. 952.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment S. 5311 lost. S.J. 952.
- Mar. 30 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 952.
- Mar. 30 00 Immediate message. S.J. 954.
- Mar. 30 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1152.
- Mar. 30 00 Senate amendment H. 8672 filed, H.J. 1168.
- Apr. 05 00 House concurred H. 8672. H.J. 1229.
- Apr. 05 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 1229.
- Apr. 05 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1230.
- Apr. 05 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1279.
- Apr. 11 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423.
- Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 05 00 Message from House. S.J. 1012.
- Apr. 19 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 19 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 19 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1654.

- Apr. 19 00 Sent to Governor H J. 1654.
- Apr. 21 00 Signed by Governor H.J. 1769.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to requirements of and authorizations for schools and area education agencies, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 638)

- Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 381.
- Mar. 09 00 Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 654.
- Mar. 09 00 Immediate message H.J. 656.
- Mar. 09 00 Explanations of votes H.J. 669.
- Mar. 13 00 Explanations of votes H J 702.
- Mar. 09 00 Message from House S.J 596
- Mar. 09 00 Read first time, referred to Education S.J. 597.
- Mar. 13 00 Subcommittee, Gaskill, Boettger and Szymoniak, S.J. 622.
- Mar. 16 00 Committee report SJ 716
- Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S J 716.
- Mar. 20 00 Amendment S. 5174 filed S J 758
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
- Mar. 28 00 Amendments S. 5259, S. 5264 filed. S.J. 898.
- Mar. 29 00 Amendment S 5303 filed S.J. 926. Apr. 13 00 Amendments S. 5259. S 5264 adopted. S.J. 1136.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S 5303 lost, S.J. 1137.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S 5174 withdrawn. S.J. 1137.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendments S 5402, S. 5403 filed. S J. 1138.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendments S. 5402, S 5403A adopted. S.J. 1138.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S 5403B withdrawn S.J. 1138.
- Apr. 13 00 Deferred SJ 1138
- Apr. 13 00 Motion filed to reconsider vote S 5303. S.J. 1142.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S 5406 filed. S J 1147.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S 5406 withdrawn S.J. 1147.
- Apr. 13 00 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed S. 5303. S.J. 1148.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S 5303 adopted. S J 1149.
- Apr. 13 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S.J. 1149.
- Apr. 13 00 Explanation of vote S J. 1152.
- Apr. 13 00 Immediate message S.J. 1153
- Apr. 13 00 Message from Senate, H.J 1483
- Apr. 13 00 Senate amendment H. 8899 filed. H J. 1518.
- Apr. 18 00 Amendment H. 8922 filed. H J. 1583.
- Apr. 18 00 Amendment H. 8931 filed H.J. 1586.
- Apr. 18 00 Amendment H. 8931 lost H J. 1587.
- Apr. 18 00 Amendment H. 8938 filed. H J. 1587.
- Apr. 18 00 Amendment H 8938 adopted. H J. 1587.
- Apr. 18 00 Amendment H. 8922A adopted. H.J 1588.
- Apr. 18 00 Amendment H. 8926 filed. H J. 1588.
- Apr. 18 00 Amendment H. 8926 out of order. H.J. 1588.
- Apr. 18 00 Amendment H 8922B adopted. H.J. 1588.
- Apr. 18 00 House concurred H. 8899, as amended. H.J. 1588.
- Apr. 18 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1588.

Apr. 18 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1604.

Apr. 18 00 Message from House, with amendment S. 5485. S.J. 1233.

H.F. 2379

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to juvenile crime prevention programs and youth develope set grant fund requirements and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 611)

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 381.

Mar. 02 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Apr. 03 00 Deferred, retained on calendar, H.J. 1191.

H.F. 2380

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the creation of a consolidated and comprehensive syster of personal assistance services. (Formerly H.F. 2244)

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 381.

Feb. 23 00 Referred to Appropriations. H.J. 403.

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee, Horbach, Heaton and Mertz. H.J. 405.

Mar. 01 00 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 02 00 Subcommittee reassigned, Dix, Horbach and Mertz. H.J. 540.

H.F. 2381

By Houser, Baudler, Barry, Boggess, Drake, Horbach and Weidman.

A bill for an act relating to contracts involving agricultural producers and provide a for civil remedies.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to Agriculture. H.J. 381.

Feb. 22 00 Subcommittee, Teig, Huseman and Scherrman. H.J. 388.

H.F. 2382

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to the provision of federal parent locator information to a private process server for the purpose of enforcing child support orders.

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 381.

H.F. 2383

By Martin.

A bill for an act relating to third-party payment of health care coverage costs for prescription contraceptive drugs, devices, and services

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 381.

H.F. 2384

By Doderer.

A bill for an act relating to the privacy of personal financial information and relating to the deferred compensation program for governmental employees and disclosures by financial institutions and making penalties applicable

Feb. 22 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 381.

H.F. 2385

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act providing for establishment of a statewide organ and tissue donor registry. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 397.Feb. 29 00 Amendment H 8084 filed. H J 497
```

Mar. 06 00 Amendment H 8084 adopted H.J. 553

Mar. 06 00 Passed House ages 98, nays none H J. 553

Mar. 06 00 Immediate message H.J. 554

Mar. 06 00 Message from House SJ 535

Mar. 06 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 535.

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Boettger, Redwine and Szymoniak. S.J. 568.

Mar. 08 00 Committee report SJ 588

Mar. 08 00 Recommended passage S J 588.

Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none SJ, 783.

Mar. 21 00 Immediate message SJ 791

Mar. 22 00 Message from Senate H.J 879

Apr. 03 00 Reported correctly enrolled H J 1192

Apr. 03 00 Signed by Speaker H J 1192

Apr. 03 00 Signed by President H J 1192

Apr. 03 00 Sent to Governor H.J. 1192

Apr. 05 00 Signed by Governor H J 1365.

H.F. 2386

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of divisions within the department of inspections and appeals and codifying the establishment and duties of the existing health facilities division. (Formerly HSB 538)

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 397.
```

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 30 00 Amendment H 8674 filed H J 1168

```
Apr.
      03
           00
               Amendment H. 8674 adopted, H.J. 1171.
```

SF 2390 substituted, H J 1171. Apr. 03 00

Withdrawn, H.J. 1172 03 00 Apr.

H.F 2387

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to the use and dissemination of social security numbers by government bodies and providing an effective date (Formerly H.F. 520) (Formerly H.F. 704)

```
Feb
      23
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H J. 397
                Passed House, aves 95, nays none. H J 587.
Mar
      07
           00
Mar
           00
               Immediate message H.J. 587
      07
Mar
      20
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J 841
Mar
      08
           00
               Message from House SJ 562
```

Read first time, referred to State Government S J 562 Mar. 08 00 Mar 09 00 Subcommittee, Rittmer, Dearden and Lundby S J 615

H.F 2388

Apr.

11 00

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the implementation of a pilot project pertaining to the concurrent jurisdiction of the juvenile court and the district court relative to modification of child custody and support orders. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb
       23
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar H.J. 397.
Mar.
                Amendment H 8120 filed H J. 517.
      01
           00
Mar
      01
           00
                Amendment H 8141 filed HJ 518.
                Amendment H 8205 filed. H.J. 594.
Mar
       07
           00
                Amendment H 8120 withdrawn, H.J. 781.
Mar.
           00
       15
Mar
           00
                Amendment H 8141 withdrawn H.J 781
       15
                Amendment H 8205 adopted, H.J. 782
Mar
       15
           00
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J 782.
Mar
           00
       15
Mar
       15
           00
                Immediate message H J. 783.
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 800.
Mar.
       15
           00
Mar.
           00
                Explanation of vote H J. 817.
       16
Mar.
           00
                Message from House, S J. 693
       15
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary S.J 693.
Mar.
       15
           00
Mar.
           00
                Subcommittee, Hammond, Boettger and McKean. S.J 696.
       15
Mar
           00
                Committee report, S.J. 718.
       16
Mar.
       16
           00
                Recommended passage. S J. 718.
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S J. 836.
Mar.
       23
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 50, navs none. S.J. 891.
Mar.
      28
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 895.
Mar
           00
                Message from Senate, H J 1038.
      28
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1424.
Apr.
       11
Apr.
       11
           00
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1424.
                Signed by President. H.J 1424.
```

Apr. 11 00 Sent to Governor. H J. 1424.Apr. 13 00 Signed by Governor. H J. 1515.

H.F. 2389

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to visitation rights of parents who have been convicted of certain crimes. (Formerly H.F. 2132)

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H.J 398
Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8164 filed. H J 541.
Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar H J. 875.

H.F. 2390

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to juvenile court jurisdiction and the prosecution of juveniles in juvenile and district court $\,$ (Formerly HSB 614)

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 398.

Mar. 03 00 Fiscal note HCS

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 28 00 SF 2221 substituted H.J 1019

Mar. 28 00 Withdrawn H J. 1020.

H.F. 2391

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act establishing a criminal oftense relating to theft detection shielding devices and theft detection devices and providing a penalty. Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 398.

Mar. 08 00 Passed House, ayes 90, navs 1 H.J 632.

Mar. 08 00 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Schrader, H.J. 642.

Mar. 09 00 Explanations of votes H J 669 Mar. 13 00 Explanation of vote H.J 701

Mar. 13 00 Explanation of vote H.J 701 Mar. 13 00 Amendment H. 8320 filed, H.J 705.

Mar. 14 00 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 725.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8320 adopted H J. 725

Mar. 14 00 Passed House aves 89 navs 6 H J. 725

Mar. 14 00 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 6 H J. 725. Mar. 14 00 Immediate message H J 726

Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote H.J 817

Mar. 15 00 Message from House SJ. 673

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 673.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, McCoy and McKean. S.J. 696.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S J 718

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S J 718

Mar. 22 00 Amendment S 5218 filed. S.J. 81

Mar. 22 00 Amendment S. 5218 filed. S.J. 819.
Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.

```
Mar.
       28
           00
                Amendment S. 5218 adopted, S.J. 882.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 882.
Mar.
      28
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 884.
Mar.
       28
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1038.
Mar.
      28
           00
                Senate amendment H. 8607 filed. H.J. 1101.
Mar.
      29
                House concurred H. 8607, H.J. 1126.
           00
Mar.
       29
                Passed House, ayes 87, nays 7. H.J. 1126.
           00
Mar.
      29
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1132.
Mar.
      30
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1165.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Mar.
                Message from House. S.J. 955.
      30
           00
Apr.
       14
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1519.
Apr.
       14
           00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1519.
                Signed by President, H.J. 1519.
           00
Apr.
       14
       14
           00
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1519.
Apr.
Apr.
       18
           00
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1614.
```

Feb.

23 00

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act creating a community attraction and tourism development comm and relating to the administration of community attraction and tourism develo program. (Formerly HSB 678)

```
Feb.
               Amendment H. 8057 filed. H.J. 414.
      23
           00
Mar.
      01
           00
               Amendment H. 8123 filed. H.J. 517.
Mar.
           00 Amendments H. 8239, H. 8240 filed. H.J. 595.
      07
               Amendments H. 8290, H. 8291, H. 8292, H. 8293 filed. H.J. 674
Mar.
      09
           00
           00 Amendments H. 8305, H. 8306, H. 8307 filed. H.J. 704.
Mar.
      13
           00 Amendment H. 8333 filed, H.J. 705.
Mar.
      13
Mar.
      14
           00 Amendment H. 8336 filed, H.J. 766.
              Removed from calendar. H.J. 875.
Mar.
      21
           00
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 398.

H.F. 2393

Feb.

Feb.

By Agriculture.

23

29 00

00

A bill for an act relating to the certification of persons as confinement site n inure applicators, providing for fees, and making penalties applicable. Effective 7-1-00

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 398.

```
Amendment H. 8109 filed. H.J. 498.
Mar.
      14
           00
                Amendment H. 8109 adopted. H.J. 718.
Mar.
      14
           00
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 718.
                Immediate message. H.J. 720.
Mar.
      14
           00
Mar.
      15
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 673.
Mar.
      15
           00
                Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J. 673.
Mar.
                Subcommittee, Miller, Behn and Kibbie. S.J. 677.
      15
           00
```

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 698.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 698.

- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
- Mar. 30 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none S.J. 944.
- Mar. 30 00 Immediate message. S.J. 946.
- Mar. 30 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1141.
- Apr. 14 00 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 14 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 14 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 14 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1519.
- Apr. 17 00 Signed by Governor H.J. 1570.

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act to eliminate the regulation of frozen food locker plants by the department of agriculture and land stewardship. Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H.J. 398.
- Mar. 16 00 Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 814.
- Mar. 16 00 Immediate message H.J. 815.
- Mar. 16 00 Message from House S.J. 714.
- Mar. 16 00 Read first time, referred to State Government. S.J. 714.
- Mar. 16 00 Subcommittee, Kibbie, Dearden and Sexton. S.J. 712.
- Mar. 16 00 Committee report S.J. 724.
- Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 724
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 836.
- Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate aves 48, navs none, S.J. 870.
- Mar. 27 00 Immediate message S.J 870.
- Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 1016
- Apr. 11 00 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1424
- Apr. 11 00 Signed by Speaker H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 11 00 Signed by President H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 11 00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1424.
- Apr. 14 00 Signed by Governor H.J 1570.

H.F. 2395

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of county officers with respect to county warrants. (Formerly HSB 552)

- Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 398.
- Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H J 875.

H.F. 2396

By Commerce-Regulation.

A bill for an act relating to security interests in farm products, providing for fees, and providing an effective date. (Formerly H.F. 399)

HBH-374

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 399.

Mar. 02 00 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment H. 8301 filed. H.J. 675.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 875.

H.F. 2397

By Schrader.

A bill for an act providing for supplementary weighting in determining enrollment in school districts involved in district-to-district or district-to-community-college sharing programs, and providing an effective date.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Education, H.J. 399.

H.F. 2398

By Metcalf.

A bill for an act relating to the determination of wages of certain corporation for purposes of unemployment compensation.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 399.

Mar. 30 00 Subcommittee, Hoffman, Jenkins and Weigel. H.J 1167.

H.F. 2399

By Frevert.

A bill for an act directing the state department of transportation to adopt rules m^2 iting to distance signs on primary interstate highways.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 399.

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee, Heaton, Cohoon and Van Engelenhoven. H.J. 40

H.F. 2400

By Van Engelenhoven.

A bill for an act relating to sales and use taxes on construction materials and supplies used in construction contracts for cities and counties.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 399.

H.F 2401

By Fallon.

A bill for an act prohibiting an insurance company from considering a person s credit history in establishing rates for automobile liability coverage.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 399

By Fallon.

A bill for an act relating to dispensing of prescription drug samples.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources, H.J. 400.

H.F. 2403

By Shey, Sukup. Raecker, Larson, Eddie, Barry, Sunderbruch, Jager, Johnson, Tyrrell, Baudler, Brauns, Boal, Rayhons, Davis and Alons.

A bill for an act providing a tax credit under the individual income tax for an individual who provides household services and care for certain dependents and including a retroactive applicability date provision

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H J. 400.

H.F. 2404

By Nelson-Forbes.

A bill for an act relating to the criminal penalty for persons under legal age purchasing, attempting to purchase, or possessing an alcoholic beverage

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H.J. 400.

H.F. 2405

By Fallon.

A bill for an act relating to the partial financing of campaigns for state office from income tax revenues, providing limitations on the amounts that candidates for state office may expend on campaigns, providing for public matching funds for state campaigns and a standing appropriation, providing penalties, and providing effective dates.

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to State Government, H.J. 400.

H.F. 2406

By Shey.

A bill for an act directing the department of education to implement and establish criteria for recognition of performance excellence exemplified by outstanding comprehensive school improvement plans submitted by school districts. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2471)

Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Education. H.J. 400.

Feb. 23 00 Subcommittee, Shey, Grundberg and Wise. H.J. 405.

HF 2407

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to domestic violence protective orders. (Formerly HSB

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 400.
```

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 876.

H.F. 2408

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the establishment of a senior living program, including the creation of a senior living trust fund, providing for the development and proposed information and electronic access, providing for a senior living insurance parameters study, providing for allocation of the moneys in the senior living transfer fund, making appropriations, and providing an effective date, and providing for reactive applicability. (Formerly H.F. 2276)

```
Feb. 23 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 401.
```

Feb. 23 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 409.

Feb. 23 00 Committee amendment H. 8056 filed. H.J. 414.

Feb. 24 00 Rule suspended. H.J. 423.

Feb. 24 00 Committee amendment H. 8056 adopted. H.J. 424.

Feb. 24 00 SF 2193 substituted. H.J. 424.

Feb. 24 00 Withdrawn, H.J. 425.

H.F. 2409

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to campaign finance law and providing permittees and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 545)

```
Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 416.
```

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 876.

H.F. 2410

By Education.

Feb. 23 00 Committee report, H.J. 408.

Feb. 28 00 Amendment H. 8073 filed, H.J. 463.

Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8093 filed, H.J. 497.

Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8167 filed. H.J. 542.

Mar. 03 00 Amendment H. 8171 filed, H.J. 546.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8202 filed. H.J. 594.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8215 filed. H.J. 595.

Mar. 08 00 Amendment H. 8265 filed. H.J. 648.

A bill for an act relating to the college student aid commission's membership, duties, and authority, and related federal employment reports. (Formerly HSB 691)

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H J. 416.

Mar. 01 00 Amendment H. 8122 filed H.J. 517 Mar. 01 00 Amendment H. 8140 filed, H.J. 518

Mar. 01 00 Amendment H. 8140 filed. H.J. 518

Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8185 filed. H.J. 561

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8185 adopted. H J 569.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8122 out of order H.J. 569.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H 8140 withdrawn H J. 569.

Mar. 07 00 SF 2248 substituted. H.J. 569

Mar. 07 00 Withdrawn. H.J. 588

H.F. 2411

By Nelson-Forbes.

A bill for an act providing for reimbursement under the medical assistance program of direct services performed by a school nurse and providing an appropriation from the tobacco settlement fund as state matching funds for the costs of such reimbursement.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H.J. 416.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Nelson-Forbes, Boggess and Mascher. H.J. 493.

H.F. 2412

By Davis.

A bill for an act relating to an address confidentiality program for victims of domestic abuse.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary H J 416.

H.F. 2413

By Wise, Larkin and Cohoon.

A bill for an act creating a division of aeronautics and water within the state department of transportation.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H J. 416.

H.F. 2414

By Heaton.

A bill for an act relating to certain department of human services programs and administrative requirements.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 416.

H.F 2415

By Schrader, Falck, Murphy, Reynolds, Wise, Connors, Ford, Bell, Taylor T., I kin, Chiodo, Frevert, Parmenter, Greimann, Kuhn, Kreiman, Osterhaus, May, D ler, Cataldo, Jochum, Scherrman, Mundie, Foege, Mascher, Holveck and Richardson

A bill for an act providing an appropriation to judicial district departme \sim of correctional services for the implementation of drug courts.

Feb 24 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 416.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Horbach, Bell and Cormack. H.J. 493.

HF. 2416

By Murphy

A bill for an act prohibiting financial institutions from assessing a satellite to simal transaction charge against consumers using such terminals.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 417

H.F. 2417

By Scherrman.

A bill for an act relating to the dissemination or exhibition of obscene materito an incompetent person and providing a penalty

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 417.

HF. 2418

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to communicable and infectious diseases and p -viding penalties (Formerly HSB 617)

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 417.

Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8187 filed, H.J. 561.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 22 00 Withdrawn H.J. 891.

H.F. 2419

By Judiciary

A bill for an act concerning the criminal penalties relating to amphetamine or drug paraphernalia. Effective 7-1-00.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 417.

Mar. 01 00 Amendment H. 8147 filed. H J. 518.

Mar. 07 00 Fiscal note. HCS.

```
Mar.
       08
           00
                Amendment H 8147 withdrawn H J 626
Mar.
       08
           00
                Passed House, aves 84, navs 7 H J 626
Mar.
       09
           00
                Explanations of votes HJ 669
Mar.
       13
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 701
Mar.
       08
           00
               Immediate message H J 627
Mar.
       08
           00
               Message from House SJ 585
Mar.
       08
           00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 585
Mar.
       09
           00
               Subcommittee, Maddox, Hammond and McKean S J 594
Mar.
       15
           00
               Committee report SJ 679
Mar.
       15
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 679
Mar.
       23
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 836
Apr.
       05
           00
               Amendment S 5341 filed SJ 1014
Apr.
      06
           00
               Point of order raised S 5341 S J 1045
Apr.
      06
           00
               Point of order withdrawn S 5341 S J 1045
Apr.
      06
           00
               Deferred SJ 1046
Apr.
      06
           00
               Amendment S 5341 withdrawn SJ 1062
Apr.
      06
           00
               Amendment S 5366 filed S J 1062
Apr.
      06
           00
               Amendment S 5366 adopted SJ 1062
Apr.
      06
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, navs none S J 1062
Apr.
      10
           00
               Explanation of vote S J 1091
Apr.
      06
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1067
Apr.
      10
           00
               Message from Senate H J 1347
Apr.
      10
           00
               Senate amendment H 8783 filed HJ 1372
Apr.
      11
               House concurred H 8783 H J 1380
           00
Apr.
      11
           00
               Passed House, aves 89, navs 8 H J 1380
Apr.
      11
           00
               Immediate message H J 1381
Apr.
      11
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1423
Apr.
      19
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
Apr.
      11
           00
               Message from House S J 1109
Apr.
      24
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1768
Apr.
      24
           00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1768
Apr.
      24
          00
               Signed by President H J 1768
Apr.
      24
           00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1768
Apr.
      25
          00
               Signed by Governor H J 1833
```

Feb.

Mar.

By Judiciary.

24 00

08

A bill for an act relating to the statute of limitations for filing a sexual abuse or sexual exploitation criminal indictment or information Effective 7-1-00

```
00
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 1 H J 631
Mar.
      08
          00
               Immediate message H J 631
Mar.
      09
          00
               Explanations of votes H J 669
Mar.
      13
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 701
Mar.
      09
          00
               Message from House S J 592
Mar.
      09
          00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 592
Mar.
      13
               Subcommittee, Lamberti, Hammond and Maddox S.J 638.
          00
Mar.
      16
          00
               Committee report SJ 718
Mar.
      16
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 718
```

Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 417

```
Mar
      21
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 766
Mar
      21
          00
               Immediate message SJ 766
Mar
      21
          00
               Message from Senate HJ 860
Mar
      28
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1097
           00
Mar
      28
          00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1097
Mar
      28
          00
               Signed by President H J 1097
Mar
      28
          00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1097
               Signed by Governor H J 1193
Mar
      30
          00
```

HF 2421

Feb

By Judiciary

24 00

A bill for an act establishing a criminal offense related to drug paraphe ılıa (Formerly H F 2130)

```
Mar
      03
          00
               Amendment H 8170 filed H J 546
          00
               Amendment H 8178 filed H J 561
Mar
      06
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment H 8178 adopted HJ 605
               Amendment H 8170 adopted H J 605
Mar
      08
          00
          00
               Passed House, ayes 87, nays 8 H J 606
Mar
      08
Mar
      13
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 701
Mar
      08
          00
               Immediate message HJ 618
Mar
      08
          00
               Message from House SJ 585
Mar
          00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 585
      08
Mar
      09
          00
               Subcommittee, Miller, Lamberti and McCov S J 594
```

Introduced, placed on calendar H J 417

HF 2422

By Economic Development

27 00

05 00

Mar

A bill for an act relating to funding of the local housing assistance progi providing an effective date Effective 4 7 00

```
Feb
      24
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 418
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays none HJ 652
Mar
      09
           00
Mar
      09
           00
               Immediate message H J 656
           00
               Explanations of votes HJ 669
Mar
      09
Mar
           00
               Explanations of votes H J 702
      13
               Message from House S J 597
Mar
      09
           00
                                                                         mrism
               Read first time, referred to Small Business, Econ Dev and
Mar
           00
      09
               SJ 597
           00
               Subcommittee, Soukup, Lundby and Sexton S J 639
Mar
      13
Mar
      16
           00
               Committee report SJ 713
               Recommended passage SJ 713
Mar
      16
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 836
Mar
      23
           00
Mar
      27
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 47, nays none S J 850
Mar
      27
           00
               Immediate message SJ 854
```

Apr Reported correctly enrolled H J 1280 00 Signed by Speaker HJ 1280 Apr 05

Message from Senate H J 1010

 Apr.
 05
 00
 Signed by President H J 1280

 Apr.
 05
 00
 Sent to Governor H J 1280

 Apr.
 07
 00
 Signed by Governor H J 1366

H.F. 2423

By Economic Development

A bill for an act creating a brownfield redevelopment program and fund and a brownfield redevelopment advisory council Effective 7-1-00

Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 418 Feb. 24 00 Mar. 01 00 Amendment H 8146 filed H J 518 Mar. Amendment H 8146 adopted H J 576 07 00 Mar. 07 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 576 00 Mar. 07 00 Immediate message H J 577 Mar. 08 00 Message from House S J 562 Read first time, referred to Small Business, Econ Dev and Tourism Mar 08 00 SJ 562 Subcommittee Lundby, Sexton and Shearer S J 594. Mar. 09 00 Mar 16 00 Committee report SJ 713 Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage SJ 713 Mar. 16 00 Fiscal note SCS Mar. Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 836 23 00 Mar. 27 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 859 00 Mar. 27 00 Immediate message SJ 862 Mar. 28 00 Message from Senate H J 1017 Apr. 12 Reported correctly enrolled H J 1458 00 Apr. Signed by Speaker HJ 1458 12 00 Apr. 12 Signed by President H J 1458 00 Apr. 12 00 Sent to Governor HJ 1458 Signed by Governor H J 1570 Apr. 14 00

H.F. 2424

By Economic Development

A bill for an act creating an Iowa Lewis and Clark bicentennial commission, an Iowa Lewis and Clark bicentennial fund, and providing an effective date Effective 4-20-00.

```
Feb
              Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 418
      24
          00
Mar.
              Pursuant to Rule 318 HJ 622
      08
          00
              Amendment H 8256 filed H J 622
Mar.
      08
          00
              Amendment H 8256 out of order HJ 622
Mar
      08
          00
Mar.
      08
              Passed House, ayes 94, nays none HJ 623
          00
Mar
     09
          00
              Explanations of votes H J 669
Mar
     13
          00
              Explanation of vote H J 701
```

Mar. 09 00 Fiscal note, HCS

Mar. 08 00 Immediate message H J 623 Mar. 08 00 Message from House S J 585

Mar. 08 00 Read first time, referred to Small Business, Econ Dev. and Tourism S.J 585

```
Mar. 09 00 Subcommittee, Veenstra, Boettger and Hansen. S.J. 594.
```

- Mar. 14 00 Committee report, S.J. 648.
- Mar. 14 00 Recommended passage, S.J. 648.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 836.
- Mar. 30 00 Passed Senate, aves 46, navs none, S.J. 948.
- Mar. 30 00 Immediate message, S.J. 954.
- Mar. 30 00 Message from Senate, H.J. 1147.
- Apr. 18 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 18 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 18 00 Signed by President, H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 18 00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 20 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1699.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to knowledge of limitations on authority of mana. rs of limited liability companies by persons dealing with such companies. Effective 7-10.

- Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 418.
- Mar. 13 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 683.
- Mar. 13 00 Immediate message. H.J. 688.
- Mar. 13 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 702.
- Mar. 14 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 758.
- Mar. 13 00 Message from House. S.J. 636.
- Mar. 13 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 636.
- Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Dvorsky and McKibben. S.J. 677.
- Mar. 16 00 Committee report, S.J. 719.
- Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage, S.J. 719.
- Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none, S.J. 762.
- Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. S.J. 766.
- Mar. 21 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 860.
- Mar. 29 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1134.
- Mar. 29 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1134.
- Mar. 29 00 Signed by President, H.J. 1134.
- Mar. 29 00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1134.
- Mar. 31 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1194.

H.F. 2426

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act creating the criminal offense of assault on a sports official and providing a penalty. (Formerly H.F. 577)

- Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 418.
- Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8111 filed. H.J. 498.
- Mar. 01 00 Amendments H. 8142, H. 8143 filed. H.J. 518.
- Mar. 07 00 Amendments H. 8220, H. 8248 filed. H.J. 595.
- Mar. 08 00 Amendment H. 8248 adopted. H.J. 604.
- Mar. 08 00 Amendment H. 8220 out of order. H.J. 604.

```
Mar.
      08
          00
               Amendments H 8111, H 8142 withdrawn HJ 604
Mar.
      08
          00
               Motion to defer H J 605
Mar.
      08
          00
               Motion failed to defer H J 605
Mar.
      08
          00
               Asked & rec'd unanimous consent to defer H J 605
Mar.
      08
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 605.
          00
Mar.
      08
          00
              Amendments H 8275, H 8276, H 8277 filed HJ 648
Mar.
      09
          00
              Amendment H 8280 filed H J 674
Mar.
      09
          00
              Amendment H 8299 filed H J 675
Mar.
      14
          00 Fiscal note HCS
Mar.
      14
          00 Amendment H 8345 filed H J 766
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to increase the criminal penalties for an assault on members of certain occupations (Formerly H F 2287)

```
Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 418
Mar. 16 00 Deferred, retained on calendar H J 810
Mar. 16 00 Amendment H 8387 filed H J 819
Mar. 20 00 Amendment H 8410 filed H J 845
Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar H J 876
```

H.F. 2428

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the duties of county treasurers and providing for the collection of fees, and providing an effective date (Formerly HSB 645)

```
Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 418
Feb. 28 00 Subcommittee, Houser, Myers and Teig H J 459
Feb. 28 00 Placed on calendar H J 457
Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business H J 816.
```

H.F. 2429

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the publication and recordkeeping duties of county officers by providing for the maintenance of permanent records by electronic means and the determination of publication rates Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb.
      24
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 419
Mar.
      15
          00
              Passed House, ayes 96, nays none H J 780
Mar.
      15
          00
               Immediate message H J 783
Mar
      15
          00
              Explanation of vote HJ 800
Mar.
      16
          00
              Explanation of vote HJ 817
Mar.
      15
          00
               Message from House SJ 693
Mar.
               Read first time, referred to Local Government S.J 693.
      15
          00
```

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government S.J 693.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, McKibben, Bolkcom and Miller. S.J. 696.

```
Mar.
       16
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 721.
Mar.
       16
           00
                Recommended passage. S.J. 721.
Mar.
       23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
                Amendment S. 5327 filed, S.J. 984.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Amendment S. 5327 adopted. S.J. 995.
Apr.
       04
           00
Apr.
       04
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 995.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 996.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1218.
Apr.
       04
           00
       04
           00
                Senate amendment H. 8728 filed, H.J. 1222.
Apr.
Apr.
       05
           00
                House concurred H. 8728, H.J. 1270.
Apr.
       05
           00
                Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1271.
       05
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1278.
Apr.
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423.
Apr.
       11
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 1037.
       05
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1768.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1768.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Signed by President, H.J. 1768.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1768.
Apr.
       24
           00
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 1942.

H.F. 2430

Apr.

By Education.

26 00

A bill for an act providing for a study of undergraduate tuition and fees approach to certain individuals who were placed in foster care or another out-of-home placement. (Formerly H.F. 2339)

```
Feb.
       24
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 419.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Amendment H. 8250 filed. H.J. 595.
Mar.
       09
                Amendment H. 8250 adopted. H.J. 656.
           00
Mar.
                Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 657.
       09
           00
Mar.
       09
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 661.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 669.
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 702.
Mar.
       13
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 611.
Mar.
       09
           00
Mar.
       09
           00
                Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 611.
```

H.F. 2431

Mar.

By State Government.

13 00

A bill for an act relating to ethics and campaign disclosure board procedure and to conflicts of interest of public officers and employees. Effective 7-1-00.

Subcommittee, Rehberg, Gaskill and Harper. S.J. 622.

```
Feb.
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 419.
       24
           00
Mar.
      07
           00
                Pursuant to Rule 31.8. H.J. 583.
                Amendment H. 8199 filed. H.J. 583.
Mar.
      07
           00
      07
                Amendment H. 8199 out of order, H.J. 583.
Mar.
           00
      07
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 583.
Mar.
           00
```

```
Mar
      07
          00
              Immediate message H J 587
Mar
      20
          00
              Explanation of vote HJ 841
              Message from House S J 563
Mar.
      08
          00
Mar.
      08
          00
              Read first time, referred to State Government SJ 563
              Subcommittee, Lamberti, Connolly and Drake SJ 615
Mar.
      09
          00
Mar
      14
          00
              Committee report SJ 648
Mar
      14
          00
              Recommended passage SJ 648
Mar.
      21
          00
              Passed Senate ayes 49, nays none S J 768
Mar
      21
          00
              Immediate message SJ 771
Mar
      21
          00
              Message from Senate H J 860
Mar
      30
          00
              Reported correctly enrolled H J 1165
              Signed by Speaker HJ 1165
Mar
      30
          00
Mar
      30
          00
              Signed by President H J 1165
Mar.
      30
          00
              Sent to Governor HJ 1165
Mar.
      31
          00
              Signed by Governor H J 1194
```

H.F 2432

By Judiciary

A bill for an act concerning the administration of clerk of court offices (Formerly HSB 594)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 419
Feb
      24
          00
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 816
Mar.
      16
          00
Mar.
      23
          00
              SF 2212 substituted H J 968
              Withdrawn HJ 969
Mar
      23
          00
```

H.F. 2433

By Education

A bill for an act relating to community college governance Effective 7-1-00

```
Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 419
Feb.
      24
          00
              Amendment H 8066 filed H J 463
Feb.
      28
          00
Feb.
      29
              Amendment H 8094 filed H J 497
          00
Mar
             Amendment H 8145 filed H J 518
      01
          00
          00 Amendment H 8193 filed H J 562
Mar.
      06
Mar.
          00 · Amendment H 8145 adopted H J 691
      13
              Amendment H 8094 out of order H J 691
Mar.
      13
          00
Mar.
              Amendment H 8066 lost H J 692
      13
          00
              Point of order raised H 8193 H J 692
Mar.
      13
          00
Mar.
              Ruled not germane H 8193 H J 692
      13
          00
Mar.
              Motion to suspend rules H 8193 HJ 692
      13
          00
              Motion to suspend rules failed H J 693
Mar.
      13
          00
Mar.
              Passed House, ayes 90, nays 9 H J 693
      13
          00
Mar.
      13
          00
              Immediate message HJ 696
Mar.
      13
              Message from House SJ 636
          00
              Read first time, referred to Education S J 636
Mar.
      13
          00
              Subcommittee, Sexton, Redwine and Szymoniak SJ 677
Mar.
      15
          00
Mar.
      16
          00
               Committee report SJ 716
```

- Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 716.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
- Apr. 06 00 Amendment S. 5373 filed. S.J. 1075.
- Apr. 11 00 Amendment S, 5384 filed. S.J. 1116.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment S, 5384 adopted, S,J, 1117.
- Apr. 12 00 Ruled out of order S. 5373, S.J. 1117.
- Apr. 12 00 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 21. S.J. 1118.
- Apr. 12 00 Immediate message, S.J. 1118.
- Apr. 12 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1441.
- Apr. 12 00 Senate amendment H. 8862 filed. H.J 1461.
- Apr. 17 00 House concurred H. 8862. H.J. 1521.
- Apr. 17 00 Passed House, ayes 90, nays 6. H.J. 1521.
- Apr. 17 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1524.
- Apr. 17 00 Explanation of vote. H.J 1569.
- Apr. 18 00 Message from House. S.J. 1207.
- Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1941.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. H J. 1941.
- Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.
- May 04 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2384.

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to the date on which the regular school calenda. may commence. (Formerly HF 70)

- Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H J. 419.
- Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 876.

H.F. 2435

By Education.

A bill for an act repealing a provision authorizing the raising of an add ional enrichment amount to fund asbestos removal projects. Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 419.
- Mar. 09 00 Passed House, aves 94, nays none. H.J. 658.
- Mar. 09 00 Immediate message. H.J. 661.
- Mar 09 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 669.
- Mar. 13 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 702.
- Mar. 09 00 Message from House. S.J. 597.
- Mar. 09 00 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 597.
- Mar. 13 00 Subcommittee, Dvorsky, Rehberg and Veenstra. S.J. 622.
- Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 700.
- Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage S.J. 700.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
- Mar. 27 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 848.
- Mar. 27 00 Immediate message, S.J. 854.
- Mar. 27 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1010.

```
Apr.
      05
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J. 1280
      05
           00
               Signed by Speaker H.J 1280
Apr.
      05
           00 Signed by President H.J. 1280.
Apr.
           00 Sent to Governor H J. 1280.
      05
Apr.
           00 Signed by Governor H.J 1366.
      07
Apr.
```

By Education.

A bill for an act delaying the repeal of the school finance formula. (Formerly HSB 639)

```
Feb.
      24
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 420.
Feb.
              Amendment H 8091 filed H J. 497.
      29
          00
          00 Amendment H 8119 filed HJ 517.
Mar.
      01
          00 Amendment H. 8091 withdrawn. H.J 666.
Mar.
      09
Mar.
          00 Amendment H, 8281 filed HJ. 667
      09
Mar.
      09
          00 Amendment H 8281 adopted HJ 667
          00 Amendment H 8119 lost H J 667
Mar.
      09
             Passed House, ayes 95, nays none HJ 667.
Mar.
      09
          00
Mar.
               Immediate message H J 668
      09
          00
Mar.
          00 Explanations of votes HJ 702
      13
Mar.
      09
          00 Message from House SJ 611
              Read first time, referred to Education S.J. 611.
Mar.
      09
          00
Mar
              Subcommittee, Redfern, Connolly and Rehberg. S.J. 622.
      13
          00
Mar.
              Committee report S J 716
      16
          00
              Recommended amendment, passage. S J. 716.
Mar
      16
          00
              Committee amendment S 5170 filed, S.J. 716.
Mar.
      16
          00
          00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
Mar.
      23
```

H.F. 2437

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to disclosure by a postsecondary education institution of information to the parent or guardian of a student Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
              Introduced, placed on calendar H J 420
      24
          00
Feb.
              Amendments H. 8069, H 8070 filed. H J. 463.
      28
          00
          00 Amendment H 8217 filed H J. 595
Mar.
      07
Mar.
          00 Amendment H 8253 filed H J. 596
      07
Mar.
          00 Amendments H. 8069, H 8070 withdrawn. H.J. 627.
      08
          00 Amendment H 8217 withdrawn H J 627.
Mar.
      80
Mar.
              Amendment H 8253 adopted H J. 628
      08
          00
Mar.
              Passed House, ayes 89, nays 2 H.J 628
      08
          00
Mar.
      08
              Immediate message H J 631
          00
Mar.
      09
          00
             Explanations of votes H J 669
Mar.
      13
              Explanation of vote H J 701
          00
Mar.
      09
          00 Message from House SJ 596
```

Mar. 09 00 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 596.

Mar. 13 00 Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Dvorsky. S.J. 623.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report SJ 717

```
Mar.
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 717.
       16
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5169 filed. S.J. 717.
Mar.
       16
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
Mar.
       23
           00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Amendment S. 5251 filed, S.J. 898.
                Committee amendment S. 5169 adopted. S.J. 1063.
Apr.
       06
           00
           00
                Amendment S. 5251 adopted. S.J. 1063.
       06
Apr.
                Passed Senate, ayes 38, nays 8. S.J. 1063.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Explanation of vote, S.J. 1091.
       10
           00
Apr.
       06
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 1067.
Apr.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1347.
       10
           00
Apr.
                Senate amendment H. 8784 filed. H.J. 1372.
Apr.
       10
           00
           00
                House concurred H. 8784, H.J. 1465.
Apr.
       13
       13
           00
                Passed House, ayes 81, nays 17. H.J. 1465.
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1466.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
           00
       13
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 1170.
Apr.
       26
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1941.
Apr.
           00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
       ^{26}
           00
       26
           00
                Signed by President. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
           00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1941.
Apr.
       26
           00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2384.
May
       03
```

Apr.

Apr.

07 00

By Environmental Protection.

A bill for an act extending a partial suspension of permitting requirements of factives that deal with hazardous waste. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       24
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 420.
Mar.
      02
           00
                Amendment H. 8155 filed, H.J. 541.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Amendment H. 8155 adopted. H.J. 771.
Mar.
       15
           00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 771.
Mar.
       16
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.
Mar.
           00
               Immediate message, H.J. 772.
       15
Mar.
       15
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 694.
                Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environmen. S.J.
Mar.
      15
           00
Mar.
       15
           00
                Subcommittee, Fink, Johnson and Rife, S.J. 696.
                Committee report. S.J. 722.
Mar.
       16
           00
Mar.
      16
           00
                Recommended passage. S.J. 722.
Mar.
      23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 837.
Mar.
      27
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 848.
Mar.
      27
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 854.
Mar.
      27
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1010.
      05
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1280.
Apr.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1280.
           00
Apr.
      05
      05
           00
                Signed by President, H.J. 1280.
Apr.
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1280.
      05
           00
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1366.

Feh

By Transportation.

24 00

A bill for an act relating to transportation, including hours of service for persons providing transportation for railroad employees and motor vehicle regulation and making penalties applicable.

```
Mar.
       07
           00
                Amendment H. 8249 filed, H.J 595.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Amendment H. 8362 filed H.J. 806.
Mar.
       16
           00
               Amendment H. 8249 adopted, H J. 812
Mar.
       16
           00
               Amendment H. 8362 out of order, H.J. 812.
Mar.
       16
           00
               Passed House, aves 96, navs none, H J. 812.
Mar.
       16
           00
               Immediate message, H.J. 813
Mar.
       20
           00
               Explanation of vote, H J. 841
Mar.
       16
           00
               Message from House S J. 714.
Mar.
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary, S.J. 714.
      16
           00
```

Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 420.

H.F. 2440

Mar. 22 00

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the use of lights by vehicles on roadways and making penalties applicable. (Formerly HSB 549)

Subcommittee, McKibben, Angelo and McCov. S.J. 808.

```
Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H.J. 420.
Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8095 filed H J 497.
Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 876
```

SF 2373 substituted H J 577.

Withdrawn, H.J. 578

H.F. 2441

By Labor and Industrial Relations

A bill for an act relating to workers' compensation concerning service of notices on nonresident employers, the calculation of weekly earnings, and the approval of related liens. (Formerly HSB 679)

```
liens. (Formerly HSB 679)

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H.J 420.
```

H.F. 2442

Mar.

Mar

By State Government.

07 00

07 00

A bill for an act relating to international relations including the creation of an international relations advisory council and the designation of legislative and executive branch protocol officers. Effective 7-1-00

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 420.

```
Mar.
                Amendment H. 8273 filed, H.J. 648.
       08
           00
Mar.
       13
           00
                Amendment H. 8273 adopted, H.J. 687.
Mar.
       13
           00
                Passed House, aves 96, navs none, H.J. 688.
                Immediate message, H.J. 688.
Mar.
       13
           00
Mar.
                 Explanation of vote, H.J. 702.
       13
           00
Mar.
           00
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 758.
       14
Mar.
       13
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 636.
                Read first time, referred to State Government, S.J. 636.
Mar.
       13
           00
Mar
                Subcommittee, Szymoniak, Rittmer and Schuerer, S.J. 647.
       14
           00
Mar.
                Committee report. S.J. 724.
       16
           00
Mar.
           00
                Recommended passage, S.J. 724.
       16
Mar.
       23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 837.
                Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 857.
Mar.
       27
           00
Mar.
                Immediate message. S.J. 858.
       27
           00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1017.
Apr.
       12
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1458.
Apr.
       12
           00
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1458.
       12
           00
                Signed by President. H.J. 1458.
Apr.
           00
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1458.
Apr.
       12
Apr.
       14
           00
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1570.
```

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to residential landlord-tenant law, by allowing for no . e of and a surcharge for payments with a check returned for insufficient funds, and n e cang certain changes related to forcible entry and detainer actions. (Formerly HSB 645)

```
Feb.
           00
       24
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 421.
                Amendments H. 8355, H. 8356, H. 8357, H. 8358 filed. H.J. 766
Mar.
       14
           00
Mar.
      16
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 816.
                Amendment H. 8568 filed, H.J. 1100.
Mar.
      28
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
                Amendment H. 8606 filed. H.J. 1101.
               Amendments H. 8355, H. 8356, H. 8357, H. 8358 withdrawn H.J.
Mar.
      30
           00
Mar.
      30
           00
               Amendment H. 8606 adopted, H.J. 1156.
               Amendment H. 8568 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1156.
Mar.
      30
           00
                SF 2214 substituted. H.J. 1156.
Mar.
      30
           00
                Withdrawn, H.J. 1161.
Mar.
      30
           00
```

H.F. 2444

By Schrader, Wise, Taylor T., Larkin, Chiodo, Connors, Frevert, Parmenter, Grei nann, Taylor D., Cohoon, Reynolds, Kreiman, Kuhn, Bell, Richardson, Mertz, Thomas, Osterhaus, Bukta, Scherrman, Myers, Jochum, Weigel, Dotzler, Foege, Mascher, Stevens, O'Brien and Holveck.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of agriculture and land stewardship for a conservation reserve enhanced program.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J 421.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Mertz H.J. 493.

H.F. 2445

By Schrader, Reynolds, Wise, Connors, Taylor T., Parmenter, Larkin, Chiodo, Ford, Kuhn, Frevert, Greimann, Richardson, Myers, Taylor D., Osterhaus, Kreiman, May, Bell, Dotzler, Thomas, Mascher, Mertz, Bukta, Scherrman, Jochum, Weigel, Foege, Drees, Stevens, Mundie, O'Brien and Holveck

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of agriculture and land stewardship to provide financial assistance for the establishment of permanent soil and water conservation practices.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 421

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Mertz H J 493.

H.F. 2446

By Schrader.

A bill for an act establishing certain restrictions and requirements relating to telephone solicitations and providing a civil penalty

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation H.J. 421.

H.F. 2447

By Schrader, Falck, Murphy, Reynolds, Taylor T, Bell, Wise, Chiodo, Larkin, Frevert, Connors, Ford, Parmenter, Greimann, Myers, Osterhaus, May, Kreiman, Dotzler, Cataldo, Kuhn, Mundie, Mascher, Scherrman, Jochum, Weigel, Foege and Richardson.

A bill for an act providing an appropriation to the department of public safety for additional crime laboratory personnel

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 421

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and T Taylor H.J 493.

H.F. 2448

By Schrader, Wise, Taylor T., Larkin, Connors, Chiodo, Parmenter, Frevert, Kuhn, Greimann, Myers, Richardson, Taylor D., Kreiman, Reynolds, Bell, May Osterhaus, Mertz, Thomas, Bukta, Scherrman, Cohoon, Jochum, Weigel, Dotzler, Foege, Mascher, Stevens, Mundie, O'Brien and Holveck

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of natural resources to continue the establishment and operation of water quality monitoring stations

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H.J. 422.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Mertz H.J. 493.

By Schrader, Wise, Taylor T., Larkin, Chiodo, Connors, Frevert, Greimann, Kreissen, Cohoon, Taylor D., Myers, Kuhn, Richardson, Reynolds, Falck, Bell, May, Osterbess, Mertz, Thomas, Bukta, Scherrman, Jochum, Weigel, Dotzler, Foege, Mascher, Stevens, Mundie, O'Brien and Holveck.

A bill for an act making an appropriation from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure furthed department of agriculture and land stewardship for the Iowa watershed protermorphisms.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 422.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and T. Taylor. H.J. 493.

H.F. 2450

By Schrader, Reynolds, Connors, Wise, Parmenter, Ford, Taylor T., Kuhn, I in, Chiodo, Frevert, Richardson, Greimann, Myers, Taylor D., Osterhaus, Kreiman ay, Bell, Dotzler, Thomas, Mertz, Mascher, Bukta, Scherrman, Jochum, Weigel, ge, Stevens, Mundie, O'Brien and Holveck.

A bill for an act relating to a needs assessment study of floodplain infrastructur—and making an appropriation.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 422.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and T. Taylor. H.J. 493.

H.F. 2451

By Parmenter, Doderer, Holveck, Myers, Mascher, Greimann and Fallon.

A bill for an act prohibiting discrimination based upon a person's sexual origination under the Iowa civil rights act.

Feb. 24, 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 422.

H.F. 2452

By Kreiman.

A bill for an act relating to the provision of mediation in an action involving t^{τ} child support recovery unit.

Feb. 24 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 423.

H.F. 2453

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the loess hills development and conservation authority by creating a hungry canyons alliance, providing membership guidelines for the board of

directors of the conservation authority and loess hills alliance, and providing for the assistance of state agencies. (Formerly HSB 575)

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 437.

Mar. 07 00 Amendments H. 8200, H 8201 filed. H.J. 594.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8224 filed. H.J. 595.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8480 filed. H.J. 935.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment H. 8224 withdrawn, H.J. 993.

Mar. 27 00 Amendments H. 8201, H 8200 withdrawn. H.J. 993.

Mar. 27 00 Amendment H. 8480 adopted. H.J. 993.

Mar. 27 00 SF 2348 substituted. H.J. 993.

Mar. 27 00 Withdrawn, H.J. 1003.

H.F. 2454

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act to provide an evidentiary privilege for services performed by critical incident stress management teams. (Formerly HF 295) (Formerly HF 427)

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 437.

Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8181 filed. H.J. 561.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8181 adopted. H.J. 584.

Mar. 07 00 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 584.

Mar. 07 00 Immediate message. H.J. 587.

Mar. 08 00 Message from House. S.J. 563.

Mar. 08 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 563.

H.F. 2455

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the awarding, loss, or forfeiture of good conduct time. (Formerly HSB 713)

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 437.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 876

H.F. 2456

By Warnstadt.

A bill for an act relating to adolescent pregnancy prevention grant award criteria.

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, referred to Human Resources. H.J. 437.

H.F. 2457

By Environmental Protection.

A bill for an act relating to funding of certain household hazardous material collection efforts and events. (Formerly HSB 671)

```
Feb. 25 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 437.
```

Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8174 filed. H.J. 561.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment H. 8174 withdrawn, H.J. 1022.

Mar. 28 00 SF 2326 substituted, H.J. 1022,

Mar. 28 00 Withdrawn. H.J. 1023.

H.F. 2458

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act relating to aviation transportation and providing an effective d 'e Effective 5-11-00.

```
Feb. 25 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 437.
```

Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8087 filed. H.J. 497.

Mar. 13 00 Amendment H. 8087 adopted. H.J. 682.

Mar. 13 00 Passed House, ayes 91, nays 1. H.J. 682.

Mar. 13 00 Immediate message. H.J. 688.

Mar. 13 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 702.

Mar. 14 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 758.

Mar. 13 00 Message from House. S.J. 636.

Mar. 13 00 Read first time, referred to Small Business, Econ. Dev. and Tours m. S.J. 636.

Mar. 14 00 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Behn and Shearer. S.J. 647.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 723.

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 723.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.

Apr. 06 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 1047.

Apr. 10 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1091.

Apr. 06 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1048.

Apr. 06 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1294.

Apr. 24 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1768.

Apr. 24 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1768.

4 11 00 Ci 11 C

May 11 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2384.

H.F. 2459

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to regulation and inspection of health care facilities including the establishment of a quality-based inspections system. (Formerly HSB 619)

```
Feb. 25 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 437.
```

Feb. 28 00 Amendment H. 8075 filed. H.J. 463.

Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8078 filed. H.J. 497.

Mar. 01 00 Amendment H. 8137 filed. H.J. 518.

```
Mar.
      06
          00 Amendment H 8172 filed H J 561
Mar.
      07
          00 Amendment H 8238 filed H J 595
Mar.
     16
          00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 816
Apr.
      19
          00 Amendment H 8075 withdrawn H J 1618
          00 Amendment H 8078 withdrawn H J 1618
Apr.
      19
Apr.
      19 00 Amendment H 8238 adopted H J 1618
Apr.
      19 00 Amendment H 8172 withdrawn H J 1618
             Amendment H 8137 withdrawn H J 1618
Apr.
      19
         00
Apr.
      19
         00 SF 2144 substituted H J 1619
         00 Withdrawn H J 1620
Apr.
      19
```

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to the sharing of juvenile court social records or child abuse records pursuant to an interagency agreement (Formerly HSB 708)

Feb.	25	00	Introduced, placed on calendar H J 438
Feb.	28	00	Amendment H 8074 filed H J 463
Feb	29	00	Amendment H 8108 filed H J 498
Mar.	16	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 816
Mar.	28	00	Amendment H 8074 withdrawn H J 1024
Mar.	28	00	Amendment H 8108 withdrawn H J 1024
Mar.	28	00	SF 2369 substituted H J 1025
Mar.	28	00	Withdrawn H J 1026

H.F. 2461

Feb.

By State Government

A bill for an act relating to redistricting by providing for senatorial elections subsequent to redistricting, the relationship of legislative and congressional district boundaries, and multi-director school district terms (Formerly HSB 720)

Mar.	14	00	Passed House, ayes 95, nays none H J 720
Mar.	14	00	Immediate message H J 723
Mar.	16	00	Explanation of vote HJ 817
Mar.	15	00	Message from House S J 673
Mar.	15	00	Read first time, referred to State Government SJ 673
Mar.	15	00	Subcommittee, Maddox Connolly and Lamberti SJ 696.
Mar.	16	00	Committee report SJ 724
Mar.	16	00	Recommended passage S J 724
Mar.	23	00	Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 837.

25 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 438

H.F. 2462

By Jochum, Greimann, Taylor D , Witt, Doderer. Holveck, Mundie, Osterhaus, O'Brien, Frevert, Parmenter, Fallon, Myers, Mascher, Taylor T and Foege

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa clean elections Act.

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, referred to State Government. H.J. 438.

H.F. 2463

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to the department of personnel by providing for the dutal of the department, the administration of the department, and benefits provided state employees, and providing effective and retroactive applicability dates. Effective 7 -00 with exception of amendment to Sec. 19A.9, s.s. 12 in Section 12 & Section 14 effective 5-8-00.

```
25
           00
Feb.
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 438.
Mar.
           00
                Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 716.
       14
Mar.
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.
       16
Mar.
       14
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 720.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 673.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Read first time, referred to State Government, S.J. 673.
                Subcommittee, Rittmer, Fink and Sexton, S.J. 697.
Mar.
       15
           00
       20
                Committee report. S.J. 758.
Mar.
           00
Mar.
       20
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 758.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5173 filed. S.J. 758.
Mar.
       23
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
           00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Amendment S. 5296 filed, S.J. 921.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5173 adopted. S.J. 970.
                Amendment S. 5328 filed. S.J. 970.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Amendments S. 5328, S. 5296 adopted. S.J. 970.
Apr.
       03
           00
       03
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 970.
Apr.
       03
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 974.
Apr.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1201.
Apr.
       04
           00
Apr.
       04
           00
                Senate amendment H. 8715 filed, H.J. 1222.
Apr.
       06
           00
                House concurred H. 8715. H.J. 1292.
Apr.
       06
           00
                Passed House, ayes 92, navs none. H.J. 1292.
                Immediate message. H.J. 1293.
Apr.
       06
           00
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1364.
Apr.
       10
Apr.
       11
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
           00
Apr.
       19
Apr.
       06
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 1057.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1832.
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1832.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Signed by President. H.J. 1832.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1832.
Apr.
       25
           00
       08
           00
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2384.
May
```

H.F. 2464

By Thomas.

A bill for an act relating to the sale of customer information by a public utility and providing a civil penalty.

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation, H.J. 438.

H.F. 2465

By Warnstadt.

A bill for an act changing the criminal penalty for absence from custody.

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 438.

H.F. 2466

By Warnstadt and Whitead

A bill for an act relating to an increase in the amount of the homestead credit.

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 439.

H.F. 2467

By Warnstadt.

A bill for an act providing a deduction for marriage counseling under the individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision.

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 439.

Mar. 07 00 Subcommittee, Raecker, Boal and Jochum. H.J. 591.

H.F. 2468

By Dotzler.

A bill for an act relating to recisions of driver's license revocations and suspensions for operating while intoxicated and other motor vehicle offenses.

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H J. 439.

H.F. 2469

By Reynolds.

A bill for an act relating to prohibiting certain telephone solicitations, establishing certain requirements for contracts associated with such solicitations, establishing a list of persons not wishing to receive such solicitations, and providing for civil penalties.

Feb. 25 00 Introduced, referred to Commerce-Regulation. H.J. 439.

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the office of the state public defender including independence costs and the appropriation of indigent defense funds. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 25 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 439.
```

Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8083 filed. H.J. 497.

Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8183 filed. H.J. 561.

Mar. 08 00 Amendment H. 8083 withdrawn. H.J. 618.

Mar. 08 00 Amendment H. 8183 adopted, H.J. 619.

Mar. 08 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 619.

Mar. 09 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 669.

Mar. 13 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 701.

Mar. 08 00 Immediate message. H.J. 623. Mar. 08 00 Message from House. S.J. 585.

Mar. 08 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 586.

Mar. 09 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Fraise and Lamberti. S.J. 594.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 719.

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 719.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.

Mar. 29 00 Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 932.

Mar. 29 00 Immediate message, S.J. 933.

Mar. 29 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1133.

Apr. 17 00 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1569.

Apr. 17 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1569.

Apr. 17 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1569.

Apr. 17 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1569.

Apr. 19 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1655.

H.F. 2471

By Education.

A bill for an act directing the department of education to implement and exablish criteria for recognition of performance excellence exemplified by outstanding comprehensive school improvement plans submitted by school districts. (Formarly HF 2406)

```
Feb. 25 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 439.
```

Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8105 filed. H.J. 498.

Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8188 filed. H.J. 561.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment H. 8188 adopted. H.J. 659.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment H. 8105 as amended, adopted. H.J. 659.

Mar. 09 00 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 659.

Mar. 09 00 Immediate message. H.J. 661.

Mar. 09 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 669.

Mar. 13 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 702.

Mar. 09 00 Message from House. S.J. 612.

Mar. 09 00 Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 612.

Mar. 13 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Fink and Sexton. S.J. 623.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 700.

Recommended passage, S.J. 700. 15 00 Mar.

Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837. Mar. 23 00

H.F. 2472

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to programs for at-risk children and making an appropriation. (Formerly HSB 655)

Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 440. Feb. 25 00

Subcommittee, Hansen, Horbach and Wise. H.J. 493. Feb. 29 00

H.F. 2473

By Education.

A bill for an act providing civil and criminal immunity for a school employee related to the employee's participation in reporting and investigating violence, threats of violence, or other inappropriate activity against a school employee or student in a school building, on school grounds, or at a school-sponsored function. Effective 7-1-00.

Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 440. Feb. 25 00

01 Mar Amendment H. 8148 filed. H.J. 518. 00

Amendment H. 8148 adopted. H.J. 585. Mar 07 00

Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 586. Mar. 07 00

Mar. 07 Immediate message. H.J. 587. 00

Mar. 20 Explanation of vote. H.J. 841. 00

Message from House. S.J. 563. Mar. 08 00

Read first time, referred to Education. S.J. 563. Mar. 08 00

Subcommittee, Gaskill, Fink and Sexton. S.J. 568. Mar. 08 00

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 701.

Recommended passage. S.J. 701. Mar. 15 00

Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837. Mar. 23 00

Passed Senate, ayes 50, nays none. S.J. 1103. Apr. 11 00

Immediate message. S.J. 1103. Apr. 11 00

Message from Senate. H.J. 1383. Apr. 11 00

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1832. Apr. 25 00

Apr. 25 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1832. 00

Signed by President. H.J. 1832. Apr. 25 00 Apr. 25 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1832

Signed by Governor. H.J. 2384. May 03 00

H.F. 2474

By Education.

A bill for an act providing for the adoption of administrative rules requiring school districts and accredited nonpublic schools to adopt policies relating to health services, media services programs and guidance programs as part of the accreditation standards applicable to school districts. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb
      28
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 444
Feb
      29
           00
               Amendment H 8103 filed H J 497
Mar
           00
               Amendment H 8124 filed H J 517
      01
Mar
      09
           00
               Amendment H 8103 withdrawn H J 661
Mar
      09
           00
               Amendment H 8124 adopted HJ 662
Mar
      09
           00
               Passed House, ayes 81, nays 13 H J 662
Mar
           00
               Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Cormack, Nelson-For
      09
               HJ 668
Mar
      09
           00
               Explanation of vote HJ 669
Mar
      13
           00
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed H J 680
Mar
           00
               Motion to reconsider vote ruled out of order H J 680
      13
Mar
               Motion to reconsider vote H 8124 H J 680
       13
           00
Mar
               Motion to reconsider vote prevailed H 8124 H J 680
       13
           00
Mar
       13
           00
               Amendment H 8304 filed H J 680
Mar
       13
           00
               Amendment H 8304 adopted HJ 680
               Amendment H 8124 as amended, adopted HJ 680
Mar
      13
           00
Mar
      13
           00
               Passed House, ayes 93, nays none HJ 681
Mar
      13
           00
               Immediate message H J 681
               Explanations of votes HJ 702
Mar
       13
           00
Mar
       14
           00
               Explanation of vote HJ 758
Mar
      13
           00
               Message from House SJ 636
               Read first time, referred to Education SJ 636
Mar
      13
           00
               Subcommittee, Tinsman, Harper and Redfern S J 677
Mar
      15
           00
Mar
       15
           00
               Committee report S J 701
Mar
       15
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 701
               Amendment S 5166 filed S J 713
Mar
      16
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J 837
Mar
      23
           00
               Amendment S 5287 filed S J 921
Mar
      28
           00
               Amendment S 5166 withdrawn SJ 1188
Apr
      17
           00
       17
           00
               Ruled out of order S 5287 SJ 1188
Apr
      17
               Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 1 S J 1188
           00
Apr
Apr
      17
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1189
               Message from Senate HJ 1548
Apr
      17
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled HJ 1941
Apr ·
      26
           00
Apr
      26
           00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1941
           00
               Signed by President HJ 1941
      26
Apr
           00
               Sent to Governor H J 1941
      26
Apr
May
      05
           00
               Signed by Governor H J 2384
```

HF 2475

By Transportation

A bill for an act relating to minors' school driver's licenses (Formerly HF 2171)

```
Feb 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 444
Mar 21 00 Removed from calendar H J 876
```

HF 2476

By Human Resources

A bill for an act relating to programs and public health issues under the purview of the Iowa department of public health and the appropriation of certain fees to the department. (Formerly HSB 618)

```
Feb.
       28
                Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 444.
```

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Nelson-Forbes, Heaton and Mascher, H.J. 493.

Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8085 filed. H.J. 497.

Feb. 29 00 Amendment H. 8104 filed, H.J. 498.

Mar. 00 Amendment H. 8196 filed, H.J. 562 06

Mar. 14 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

H.F. 2477

By Transportation.

00

12 00

12 00

19 00

12 00

26 00

26 00

26 00

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

A bill for an act relating to nonhighway transportation, including aircraft registration and passenger rail service. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       28
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 444.
Feb.
       29
           00
               Amendment H 8098 filed, H.J. 497.
Mar.
       07
           00
               Amendment H. 8218 filed. H.J. 595
Mar.
       08
           00 Amendment H 8268 filed H.J. 648
Mar.
       13
           00 Amendment H. 8218 adopted. H.J. 694.
Mar.
       13
           00 Amendment H. 8268 lost. H.J. 694.
Mar.
      13
           00
               Amendment H. 8098 adopted. H.J. 695.
Mar.
      13
           00
               Passed House, ayes 87, nays 12. H.J. 695.
Mar.
      13
           00
               Immediate message. H.J. 696.
Mar.
       13
           00
               Message from House, S.J. 636
Mar.
      13
           00
               Read first time, referred to Transportation. S.J. 636.
Mar.
      14
           00
               Subcommittee, McCoy, Drake and Kibbie. S.J. 647.
Mar.
      15
           00
               Committee report. S J. 703.
Mar.
      15
           00
               Recommended passage, S.J 703.
Mar.
      20
           00
               Amendment S. 5176 filed. S J. 758.
Mar.
      22
           00
               Amendment S. 5225 filed SJ 820.
Mar.
      23
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
Apr.
      11
           00
               Amendment S 5381 filed, S.J. 1101.
Apr.
      11
           00
               Amendment S. 5381 adopted. S.J. 1101.
Apr.
               Ruled out of order S. 5176. S.J. 1101.
      11
           00
Apr.
      11
           00
               Ruled out of order S 5225 S.J 1102.
Apr.
      11
               Passed Senate, aves 50, nays none. S.J. 1102.
           00
Apr.
      11
           00
               Immediate message. S J. 1103.
Apr.
      11
           00
               Message from Senate H.J. 1384.
Apr.
      11
           00
               Senate amendment H. 8817 filed. H.J 1428.
Apr.
      12
           00
               House concurred H. 8817, H.J. 1431.
Apr.
      12
```

Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1. H.J. 1431.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.

Immediate message H.J. 1435

Explanation of vote, H.J. 1457

Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.

Signed by Speaker. H J. 1941

Signed by President H J 1941.

Message from House. S.J. 1127.

```
Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.
May 04 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2384.
```

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the vacation of roads and road rights-of-way. (Formeriv HSB 686)

```
Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 444.
```

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 27 00 SF 2194 substituted. H.J. 1004.

Mar. 27 00 Withdrawn, H.J. 1005.

H.F. 2479

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to the use of blue lights on authorized emergency vehicles. (Formerly HSB 685)

```
Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 444.
```

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 27 00 SF 2156 substituted. H.J. 1005.

Mar. 27 00 Withdrawn, H.J. 1006.

H.F. 2480

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to motor vehicle registration periods and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-01.

```
Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 445.
```

Mar. 01 00 Amendment H. 8130 filed. H.J. 518.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8130 adopted. H.J. 713.

Mar. 14 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 713.

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. H.J. 714.

Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.

Mar. 15 00 Message from House. S.J. 674.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Transportation. S.J. 674.

Mar. 14 00 Subcommittee, Freeman, Drake and Judge. S.J. 647.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 704.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 704.

Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 763.

Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. S.J. 766.

Mar. 21 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 860.

Mar. 28 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1097.

Mar. 28 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1097.

Mar. 28 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1097.

Mar. 28 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1097.

Mar. 30 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1193.

H.F. 2481

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to temporary restricted driver's licenses for certain habitual offenders. (Formerly HF 2223)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 445.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 876.

H.F. 2482

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the development of underage student alcoholic beverage drinking policies at community colleges and other institutions of higher learning. (Formerly HF 2036)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 445.

Mar. 07 00 Amendments H. 8228, H. 8229 filed. H.J. 595.

Mar. 13 00 Amendment H 8328 filed H.J. 705.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 876.

H.F. 2483

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act relating to approved equity investments in qualifying businesses and providing tax credits. (Formerly HSB 737)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 445.

Feb. 29 00 Rereferred to Economic Development. H.J. 491.

Mar. 07 00 Subcommittee, Teig, Hoffman and Weigel. H.J. 591.

H.F. 2484

By Education.

A bill for an act relating to certain school finance formula provisions and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 735) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2543)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 445.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Lord, Boal and Richardson, H.J. 515.

H.F. 2485

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the allocation of funds within the soil and wa enhancement account of the resource enhancement and protection fund. Effect 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 445.
```

- Mar. 15 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 772.
- Mar. 15 00 Immediate message. H.J. 775.
- Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.
- Mar. 15 00 Message from House. S.J. 694.
- Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment. 3 694.
- Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Fink and King. S.J. 697.
- Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 722.
- Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 722.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
- Mar. 30 00 Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 947.
- Mar. 30 00 Immediate message. S.J. 954.
- Mar. 30 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1147.
- Apr. 18 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 18 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 18 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 18 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1614.
- Apr. 20 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1699.

H.F. 2486

By Natural Resources.

A bill for an act relating to the taking of fish and game by establishing residence requirements, authorizing the taking of deer and the use of certain mechanical dences for taking deer within a city, and methods of taking fish and subjecting violators and existing penalty. Effective 7-1-00.

- Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 445.
- Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8184 filed. H.J. 561.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8184A adopted. H.J. 730.
- Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8184B adopted, H.J. 731.
- Mar. 14 00 Passed House, ayes 85, nays 9. H.J. 731.
- Mar. 14 00 Immediate message. H.J. 732.
- Mar. 14 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 758.
- Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.
- Mar. 15 00 Message from House. S.J. 674.
- Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Natural Resources and Environment S.J. 674
- Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Black, Drake and Rife, S.J. 683.
- Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 723.
- Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 723.
- Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
- Mar. 29 00 Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none. S.J. 928.
- Mar. 29 00 Immediate message. S.J. 931.
- Mar. 29 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1133.
- Apr. 17 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1569.

Apr. 17 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1569. Apr. 17 Signed by President, H.J. 1569. 00 Apr. 17 00 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1569. Apr. 19 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 1655.

H.F. 2487

By Schrader, Wise, Taylor T., Cohoon, Larkin, Chiodo, Frevert, Connors, Greimann, Murphy, Ford, Taylor D., Myers, Kreiman, Kuhn, Reynolds, Richardson, Falck, Bell, May, Osterhaus, Mertz, Thomas, Bukta, Jochum, Cataldo, Weigel, O'Brien, Dotzler, Mascher, Mundie and Holveck.

A bill for an act making an appropriation to the department of education to provide direct services to the most at-risk senior high school students through direct intervention by a job placement specialist.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 446.
Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Hansen, Cormack and Wise, H.J. 493.

H.F. 2488

By Schrader, Cohoon, Wise, Taylor T., Larkin, Chiodo, Frevert, Connors, Greimann, Kreiman, Thomas, Murphy, Reynolds, Parmenter, Mertz, Falck, Kuhn, Richardson, Osterhaus, May, Jochum, Scherrman, Cataldo, Weigel, O'Brien, Mascher, Mundie, Dotzler, Drees and Stevens.

A bill for an act relating to the national guard educational assistance program and making an appropriation.

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 447.

Feb. 29 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Warnstadt. H.J. 493.

H.F. 2489

By Doderer.

A bill for an act establishing the interstate compact for adult criminal offender supervision and providing a contingent effective date

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, referred to Judiciary. H.J. 447.

H.F. 2490

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to the control of pseudorables, making penalties applicable, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HF 2357)

Feb. 28 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 447.

Mar. 03 00 Fiscal note. HCS

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment H. 8638 filed H J 1101.

```
Amendment H 8638 withdrawn H J 1312
Apr
      06
          00
      06
          00
              Amendment H 8767 filed H J 1312
Apr
Apr
      06
          00
              Amendment H 8767 adopted H J 1327
              SF 2312 substituted HJ 1327
          00
Apr
      06
      06
          00
              Withdrawn HJ 1328
Apr
```

HF 2491

Mar

08 00

By Agriculture

A bill for an act providing for the production of life science products, and providir—for penalties and an effective date Effective 5-18-00

```
Feb
      28
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 447
Mar
      02
          00
               Amendment H 8165 filed HJ 541
Mar
      06
          00
               Amendments H 8189, H 8190, H 8191, H 8192, H 8195 filed { J
Mar
      07
          00
               Amendment H 8203 filed H J 594
               Amendments H 8226, H 8242, H 8244 filed H J 595
Mar
      07
          00
               Amendment H 8226 withdrawn H J 607
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment H 8267 filed HJ 609
               Amendment H 8267 lost HJ 610
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
      80
          00
               Amendment H 8264 filed HJ 610
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment H 8264 adopted H J 610
               Amendment H 8262 filed H J 610
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment H 8263 filed, H J 611
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment H 8263 lost HJ 611
               Amendment H 8269 filed HJ 612
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment H 8269 withdrawn HJ 612
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment H 8271 filed HJ 612
               Amendment H 8271 lost HJ 612
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
      08
          00
               Amendment H 8262 filed HJ 612
          00
               Amendment H 8262 withdrawn HJ 612
Mar
      08
               Amendment H 8270 filed HJ 612
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
          00
               Amendment H 8270 withdrawn HJ 612
      08
Mar
      80
          00
              Amendment H 8272 filed HJ 612
               Amendment H 8272 lost HJ 614
Mar
      80
          00
Mar
      08
          00
               Point of order raised H 8244, as amended not germane H J 614
          00
               Ruled not germane H 8244, as amended H J 614
Mar
      08
               Motion to suspend rules H 8244, as amended H J 614
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
      80
          00
               Motion to suspend rules prevailed HJ 615
          00
               Amendment H 8244 as amended, adopted HJ 615
Mar
      08
               Amendment H 8165 adopted HJ 615
Mar
      80
          00
               Amendment H 8190 lost HJ 616
Mar
      08
          00
          00
              Amendment H 8191 withdrawn HJ 616
Mar
      08
Mar
      08
          00
              Amendment H 8203 lost HJ 617
              Amendments H 8189, H 8192, H 8195, H 8242 withdrawn H J 617
Mar
      08
          00
          00
               Passed House, ayes 89, nays 5 H J 617
Mar
      08
Mar
      09
          00
               Explanations of votes H J 669
               Explanation of vote H J 701
Mar
          00
      13
Mar
      08
          00
               Immediate message, HJ 618
```

Message from House SJ 586

```
Mar.
       08
           00
               Read first time, referred to Agriculture. S.J 586
Mar.
       09
           00
               Subcommittee, Veenstra, Angelo and Fraise S.J. 615
Mar.
       15
           00
               Committee report SJ 698
Mar.
       15
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 698
Mar.
       22
           00
               Amendment S 5208 filed S J 809
Mar.
       23
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ. 837.
Mar.
       28
           00
               Amendments S 5286, S 5294, S 5300 filed S J 921.
               Amendment S 5318 filed SJ 984
Apr.
      03
           00
      05
Apr.
           00
               Point of order raised S 5300 S J 1035
Apr.
      05
               Ruled in order S 5300 SJ 1035
           00
Apr.
      05
           00
               Amendments S 5300, S 5318 adopted SJ 1035
Apr.
      05
           00
               Amendment S 5286 as amended, adopted S J 1035.
Apr.
      05
           00
               Ruled out of order S 5208, S 5294 S J 1035
Apr.
      05
           00
               Passed Senate, aves 46, navs 3 S J 1035
Apr.
      05
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1036
Apr.
      06
           00
               Message from Senate H J 1286
Apr.
      06
           00
               Senate amendment H 8757 filed HJ 1345.
Apr.
      06
           00
               Amendment H 8772 filed H J 1345
Apr.
      10
           00
               Amendment H 8796 filed HJ 1362
Apr.
      10
           00
               Amendment H 8796 adopted H J 1362
Apr.
      10
          00
               House concurred H 8757, as amended HJ 1363
Apr.
      10
          00
               Amendment H 8772 out of order HJ 1363
Apr.
      10
          00
               Passed House ages 91, navs 3 H J 1363
Apr.
      10
          00
               Immediate message H J 1364
Apr.
      11
          00
               Explanations of votes H J 1423
Apr.
      19
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1654
Apr.
      11
          00
               Message from House, with amendment S 5379 SJ 1109.
Apr.
      11
          00
               Senate concurred S 5379 SJ 1111
Apr.
      11
          00
               Passed Senate, aves 49, navs 1 S J 1111
Apr.
      11
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1112
Apr.
      11
               Message from Senate H J 1411
          00
Apr.
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr.
      26
          00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
Apr.
      26
          00
               Signed by President H J 1941
Apr.
      26
               Sent to Governor HJ 1941
          00
May
      18
          00
               Signed by Governor H J 2384
```

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to certain state and municipal agencies by making changes relating to the provision of and training for fire protection service and emergency medical service and by amending the powers and duties of townships and township officers. Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb.
      28
          00
              Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 456
Mar.
      01
          00
              Amendments H 8129, H 8152 H 8153 filed HJ 518
Mar.
      02
          00 Amendment H 8129 adopted H J 536
Mar.
     02
          00
             Amendment H 8160 filed H J 537
Mar.
     02
         00
              Amendment H 8160 adopted H J 537
Mar.
     02
          00 Amendment H 8152 as amended, adopted H J 537
```

```
Amendment H. 8153 withdrawn, H.J. 537.
Mar.
       02
           00
Mar.
       02
           00
                Passed House, ayes 94, nays none. H.J. 537.
Mar.
       02
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 538.
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 539.
Mar.
       02
           00
Mar.
       03
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 546.
Mar.
       06
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 558.
                Message from House. S.J. 523.
Mar.
       06
           00
                Read first time, referred to Local Government. S.J. 523.
Mar.
       06
           00
                Subcommittee, Bartz, Angelo and Judge. S.J. 538.
Mar.
       06
           00
Mar.
       06
           00
                Fiscal note. SCS.
Mar.
       16
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 721.
                Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 721.
Mar.
       16
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5168 filed, S.J. 721.
Mar.
       16
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business, S.J. 837.
Mar.
       23
           00
Mar.
       27
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5168 adopted. S.J. 867.
Mar.
       27
                Amendment S. 5247 filed. S.J. 867.
           00
Mar.
       27
           00
                Amendment S. 5247 adopted. S.J. 868.
       27
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays 2. S.J. 868.
Mar.
           00
Mar.
       27
                Immediate message. S.J. 870.
           00
Mar.
       28
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1036.
                Senate amendment H. 8578 filed. H.J. 1100.
Mar.
       28
           00
Mar.
                House concurred H. 8578, H.J. 1124.
       29
           00
Mar.
       29
           00
                Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1125.
Mar.
       29
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1132.
Mar.
       30
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1165.
       19
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
Mar.
       30
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 955.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1569.
       17
           00
Apr.
       17
           00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1569.
Apr.
Apr.
       17
           00
                Signed by President. H.J. 1569.
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1569.
```

Signed by Governor. H.J. 1655.

H.F. 2493

Apr.

Apr.

By Agriculture.

17 00

19 00

A bill for an act relating to sales tax exemptions for equipment and fuel used meetain activities related to agriculture, providing an effective date, and making provisions retroactively applicable. (Formerly HSB 577) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2559)

Feb.	29	00	Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 465.
Mar.	01	00	Subcommittee, Drake, Larkin and Teig. H.J. 515.
Mar.	15	00	Subcommittee reassigned, Teig, Drake and Larkin. H.J. 801

H.F. 2494

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act providing for the application of compost material to land for use for the production of organic agricultural products. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
      29
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar, H J 465
Mar.
      14
           00
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays 1 H J 742
Mar.
           00
      14
               Immediate message H J 744
Mar.
      14
           00
               Explanation of vote HJ 758
Mar.
           00
               Explanation of vote H.J 817
      16
      15
           00
               Message from House SJ 674
Mar.
Mar.
      15
           00
               Read first time, referred to Agriculture SJ 674.
Mar.
      15
           00
               Subcommittee, Hedge, Black and Zieman S J 677
Mar.
      15
           00
               Committee report SJ 698
Mar.
      15
           00
               Recommended passage SJ 698
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business S J. 837.
Mar.
      23
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none SJ 852
Mar.
      27
           00
               Immediate message SJ 854
Mar.
      27
           00
Mar.
      27
           00
               Message from Senate H J 1010
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1364
Apr.
      10
          00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1364
Apr.
      10
          00
           00
               Signed by President H J 1364
Apr.
      10
               Sent to Governor HJ 1364
Apr.
      10
          00
Apr.
      12
          00
               Signed by Governor H J 1458
```

By Agriculture.

A bill for an act relating to contracts involving the production of agricultural commodities and providing remedies (Formerly HSB 721)

```
Feb.
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 465
           00
Mar.
      21
          00
               Removed from calendar HJ 876
```

H.F. 2496

By Education.

01 00

02 00

Mar.

A bill for an act providing supplementary weighting for determining enrollment in school districts involved in district-to district or district-to-community-college sharing programs, and at-risk programs and providing in effective date Effective 5-18-00

```
Feb.
      29
          00
               Introduced, referred to Appropriations HJ 465
Feb.
      29
               Subcommittee, Millage, Hansen and Wise H J 494.
           00
Mar.
      01
           00
               Motion to suspend rules HJ 501
Mar.
      01
               Motion to suspend rules failed H J 501
           00
Mar.
      01
          00
               Rule 60 suspended H J 501
Mar.
      01
          00
               Withdrawn from Appropriations H J 507
Mar.
      01
          00
               Motion to suspend Rule 31 8 H J 508
Mar.
      01
          00
               Amendment H 8144 filed H J 508
Mar.
      01
          00
               Objection raised H J 510
Mar.
      01
          00
               Motion to suspend rules H 8144 H J 510
Mar.
      01
          00
               Motion to suspend rules failed H J 511
Mar.
      01
          00
               Passed House, ayes 96, nave 1 H J 511
Mar.
```

Immediate message H J 512

Message from House SJ 502

```
Mar.
       02
           00
                Read first time, referred to Education, S.J. 502.
                Subcommittee, Redfern, Connolly and Gaskill. S.J. 538.
Mar
       06
           00
Mar.
       16
           00
                Committee report, S.J. 717.
Mar
           00
                Recommended passage, S.J. 717.
       16
Mar.
       16
           00
                Amendment S. 5171 filed, S.J. 724.
Mar.
       23
           00
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendments S. 5417, S. 5424 filed, S.J. 1162.
                Amendment S. 5424 lost. S.J. 1162.
       13
           00
Apr.
                Amendments S. 5423, S. 5422 filed, S.J. 1163.
Apr.
       13
           00
       13
           00
                Amendment S. 5423 adopted. S.J. 1163.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendment S. 5422 lost, S.J. 1163.
Apr.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Deferred, S.J. 1163.
       13
           00
                Amendments S. 5429, S. 5426 filed, S.J. 1165.
Apr.
                Amendment S. 5429 adopted. S.J. 1165.
Apr.
       13
           00
           00
                Amendment S. 5417 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1165.
Apr.
       13
                Ruled out of order S. 5171. S.J. 1165.
Apr.
       13
           00
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendment S. 5426 adopted. S.J. 1165.
Apr.
       13
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays 2. S.J. 1165.
                Immediate message. S.J. 1166.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1498.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Senate amendment H. 8905 filed. H.J. 1518.
Apr.
       13
           00
Apr.
       17
           00
                Amendment H. 8919 filed, H.J. 1574.
                Amendment H. 8919 withdrawn, H.J. 1608.
Apr.
       18
           00
           00
                Amendment H. 8925 filed, H.J. 1608.
       18
Apr.
                Amendment H. 8925 adopted. H.J. 1608.
Apr.
       18
           00
                House concurred H. 8905, as amended. H.J. 1609.
           00
Apr.
       18
       18
           00
                Passed House, aves 98, nays 2. H.J. 1610.
Apr.
Apr.
       18
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 1610.
                Message from House, with amendment S. 5497, S.J. 1233.
       18
           00
Apr.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Senate concurred S. 5497. S.J. 1421.
       26
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none. S.J. 1421.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1422.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1888.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.
                Signed by President. H.J. 1941.
       26
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
           00
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2384.
May
       18
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act establishing a family investment program eligibility requirement of participation in drug testing and compliance with a treatment plan. (Formerly HSB 738)

```
Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 465.
Mar. 07 00 Fiscal note. HCS.
```

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 876.

By Human Resources

A bill for an act providing registration requirements for direct entry midwives and establishing a midwifery advisory council (Formerly HSB 701)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 466

Mar. 01 00 Amendment H 8136 filed H J 518

Mar. 02 00 Amendments H 8159, H 8163 filed H J 541

Mar. 07 00 Fiscal note HCS

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar HJ 876

H.F. 2499

By Human Resources

A bill for an act authorizing the juvenile court, when specified conditions are met, to enter an ex parte order to perform a medically relevant test to determine whether an illegal drug is present in a child's body (Formerly HF 2176)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 466

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar HJ 876

H.F. 2500

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to dependent adult abuse reports, investigations, and criminal penalties. (Formerly HSB 622)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 466

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar H J 876

H.F. 2501

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of county recorders and the district court relating to property divided by death or divorce (Formerly HSB 650)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 466

Mar. 13 00 Amendment H 8321 filed H J 705

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar HJ 876

H.F. 2502

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to fee-supported services provided by a county including the payment of county law enforcement salaries and expenses and providing applicability dates.

24

00

Apr.

```
Feb.
       29
            00
                 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 466.
Mar.
       08
            00
                 Amendment H. 8260 filed. H.J. 648.
Mar.
       09
            00
                 Amendment H. 8260 adopted, H.J. 655.
Mar.
       09
            00
                 Passed House, ayes 94, nays 1. H.J. 655.
Mar.
       09
            00
                 Immediate message, H.J. 656.
Mar.
       09
            00
                 Explanations of votes. H.J. 669.
Mar.
       13
            00
                 Explanations of votes. H.J. 702.
Mar.
       09
            00
                Message from House. S.J. 612.
Mar.
       09
            00
                Read first time, referred to Local Government. S.J. 612.
Mar.
       13
            00
                Subcommittee, Bartz, Fraise and McKean. S.J. 639.
Mar.
       16
            00
                Committee report. S.J. 721.
Mar.
       16
            00
                Recommended passage, S.J. 722.
Mar.
       16
            00
                Amendment S. 5172 filed. S.J. 724.
       23
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
Mar.
            00
Mar.
       28
            00
                Amendment S. 5298 filed. S.J. 921.
Mar.
       30
            00
                Deferred, S.J. 945.
Mar.
       30
            00
                Amendment S. 5312 filed. S.J. 958.
Apr.
       03
            00
                Amendment S. 5323 filed, S.J. 984.
Apr.
       04
            00
                Amendment S. 5333 filed, S.J. 1003.
Apr.
       05
            00
                Amendment S. 5172 lost. S.J. 1009.
       05
            00
                Amendments S. 5323, S. 5333 adopted. S.J. 1010.
Apr.
Apr.
       05
            00
                Deferred, S.J. 1010.
                Amendments S. 5357, S. 5359 filed. S.J. 1055.
       06
            00
Apr.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Amendment S. 5357 withdrawn. S.J. 1055.
                Amendments S. 5360, S. 5354 filed. S.J. 1056.
Apr.
       06
            00
       06
            00
                Amendment S. 5360 withdrawn. S.J. 1056.
Apr.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Amendments S. 5359, S. 5354 lost. S.J. 1056.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Deferred, S.J. 1057.
                Amendments S. 5355, S. 5356, S. 5358 filed. S.J. 1059.
Apr.
       06
            00
       10
            00
                Amendment S. 5358 lost. S.J. 1079.
Apr.
Apr.
       10
            00
                Amendments S. 5312, S. 5355 lost. S.J. 1080.
Apr.
       10
            00
                Amendment S. 5298 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1081.
Apr.
       10
            00
                Amendment S. 5356 withdrawn. S.J. 1081.
Apr.
       10
            00
                Passed Senate, ayes 30, nays 20. S.J. 1081.
                Immediate message. S.J. 1083.
Apr.
       10
            00
Apr.
       11
            00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1373.
Apr.
       11
            00
                Senate amendment H. 8810, H.J. 1412.
                Amendments H. 8829, H. 8828 filed. H.J. 1413.
       11
            00
Apr.
                Amendments H. 8829, H. 8828 withdrawn, H.J. 1413.
Apr.
       11
            00
                Amendment H. 8844 filed, H.J. 1413.
Apr.
       11
            00
                Amendment H. 8844 lost. H.J. 1414.
       11
            00
Apr.
       11
            00
                Amendment H. 8845 filed, H.J. 1414.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 8845 withdrawn, H.J. 1414.
Apr.
       11
            00
           00
                Amendment H. 8853 filed, H.J. 1414.
Apr.
       11
Apr.
       11
            00
                Amendment H. 8853 lost. H.J. 1414.
                House concurred H. 8810, H.J. 1414.
Apr.
       11
            00
                Passed House, ayes 58, nays 39. H.J. 1414.
Apr.
       11
           00
Apr.
       11
           00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1415.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
       12
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 1126.
Apr.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1768.
```

Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1768.

Apr.	24	00	Signed by President H J 1768
Apr	24	00	Sent to Governor HJ 1768
Apr.	25	00	Vetoed by Governor H J 1833
Apr.	26	00	Returned to Sec of State H J 1944

H.F 2503

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to the division and development of land by amending provisions relating to subdivision plats and plats of survey and relating to annexation and other boundary adjustments, and providing for the Act's applicability (Formerly HSB 724)

```
Feb.
      29
          00
              Introduced, placed on calendar H J 466
Mar.
      15
          00
              Amendment H 8381 filed H J 807
Mar
      20
          00
              Amendment H 8397 filed H J 844
Mar.
      21
          00
             Removed from calendar, H.J. 876.
```

H.F. 2504

By Local Government

A bill for an act relating to applications for, the issuance, filing, and recording of marriage licenses, and solemnization of marriage (Formerly HSB 657)

```
Feh
      29
          00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 467
Mar.
      21
          00
               Removed from calendar H J 876
```

H.F 2505

Feb

By Local Government

29 00

A bill for an act relating to mental health and developmental disabilities service funding and administrative provisions and providing an effective date (Formerly HSB 743)

```
Introduced, placed on calendar H J 467
Mar.
      09
          00
               Passed House, aves 95, nays none HJ 665
Mar
      09
          00
               Immediate message H J 668
Mar.
      13
          00
               Explanations of votes H J 702
Mar.
      09
          00
               Message from House SJ 612
Mar
      09
          00
               Read first time, passed on file S J 612
Mar
      13
          00
               Referred to Human Resources SJ 621
Mar
      14
          00
               Subcommittee, Tinsman, Harper and Veenstra S J 647
Mar.
      15
          00
               Committee report S J 703
Mar
      15
               Recommended passage SJ 703
          00
Mar
      23
               Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 837
          00
```

H.F. 2506

By Local Government

HISTORY OF HOUSE BILLS

A bill for an act relating to the provision of police protection in cities havin appopulation of less than one thousand two hundred. (Formerly HF 2228)

```
Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 467.
```

Mar. 02 00 Amendment H. 8166 filed. H.J. 541.

Mar. 09 00 Amendment H. 8166 withdrawn. H.J. 660.

Mar. 09 00 Passed House, aves 78, navs 16, H.J. 660.

Mar. 09 00 Immediate message. H.J. 661.

Mar. 09 00 Explanation of vote, H.J. 669.

Mar. 13 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 702.

Mar. 09 00 Message from House. S.J. 597.

Mar. 09 00 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 597.

Mar. 13 00 Referred to Local Government. S.J. 621.

Mar. 13 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Fraise and McKean. S.J. 639.

H.F. 2507

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to urban renewal and urban revitalization and providin $^{\circ}$ for the Act's applicability. (Formerly HSB 698) (See Cmte. Bill HF 2580)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 467.

Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Holmes and Myers. H.J. 515.

H.F. 2508

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to voter approval of capital improvements proposed 'v a county without incurring indebtedness. (Formerly HSB 719)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 467.

Mar. 13 00 Amendment H. 8316 filed, H.J. 705.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 876.

H.F. 2509

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to a landlord's sale or disposal of a tenant's personal property abandoned by the tenant on rented premises and making related changes. (For erly HF 2201)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 467.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar, H.J. 876.

H.F. 2510

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to operating while intoxicated, including ignition interlock provisions Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb
       29
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 467
Mar
       01
           00
               Amendment H 8117 filed H J 517
Mar
       14
           00
               Amendment H 8117 adopted HJ 722
Mar
       14
           00 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1 H J 722
Mar
       14
           00 Immediate message H J 723
Mar
      16
           00
               Explanation of vote HJ 817
Mar
       15
           00
               Message from House SJ 674
Mar
      15
           00
               Read first time, referred to Transportation S J 674
Mar
      15
           00
               Subcommittee, McKean, Drake and Fraise S J 683
Mar
      15
           00
               Committee report S J 704
Mar
       15
           00
               Recommended amendment, passage S J 704
Mar
      15
           00
               Committee amendment S 5156 filed SJ 704
              Committee amendment S 5156 adopted S J 785
Mar
      21
           00
Mar
      21
          00
               Deferred SJ 785
Mar
      23
          00
              Passed Senate, ayes 45, nays none S J 822
Mar
      23
          00
               Immediate message SJ 827
Mar
      23
          00
               Message from Senate H J 953
Mar
      23
          00
               Senate amendment H 8539 filed H J 983
Mar
      29
          00
               House concurred H 8539 H J 1122
      29
Mar
          00
               Passed House, aves 96 navs none H J 1123
Mar
      29
          00
               Immediate message H J 1132
Mar
      30
          00
               Explanations of votes HJ 1165
Apr
      19
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 1654
Mar
      30
          00
               Message from House SJ 955
Apr
      17
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1569
Apr
      17
          00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1569
Apr
      17
          00
               Signed by President H J 1569
      17
Apr
          00
               Sent to Governor H J 1569
      19
               Signed by Governor H J 1655
Apr
          00
```

H.F 2511

By Transportation

A bill for an act relating to drinking driver restrictions by providing for the issuance of temporary restricted permits or licenses under certain circumstances, by providing that the course for drinking drivers shall be taught by community colleges or licensed substance abuse programs, and by providing for parental and school notification of certain violations by persons under eighteen years of age Effective 7-1-00

```
Feb.
      29
           00
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 468
Mar
      14
               Passed House ayes 73, nays 24 H J 719
          00
Mar
      14
          00
               Immediate message H J 720
Mar.
      16
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 817
Mar.
      15
          00
               Message from House SJ 674
Mar.
      15
          00
               Read first time, referred to Transportation S J 674
Mar.
      15
          00
               Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and Kibbie S J 683
Mar.
      15
          00
               Committee report S J 704
Mar.
      15
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 704
```

```
Mar
              Amendment S 5167 filed SJ 713
      16
          00
Mar
      22
              Amendment S 5206 filed S J 809
          00
Mar
      23
          00
              Amendment S 5227 filed S J 830
Mar
      23
          00
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 837
              Amendment S 5235 filed SJ 844
Mar
      23
          00
Mar
      27
          00
              Amendment S 5243 filed S J 879
              Amendments S 5256, S 5263 filed SJ 898
Mar
      28
          00
Mar
      28
          00
              Amendment S 5274 filed SJ 920
              Amendment S 5277 filed S J 921
Mar
      28
          00
Mar
      29
          00
              Amendment S 5306 filed S J 941
      03
          00
              Amendment S 5206 withdrawn SJ 963
Apr
              Ruled out of order S 5263 SJ 963
Apr
      03
          00
      03
          00
              Amendment S 5277 withdrawn SJ 964
Apr
          00
              Amendment S 5306 adopted SJ 964
Apr
      03
              Ruled out of order S 5274, S 5243 S J 964
Apr
      03
          00
Apr
      03
          00
              Amendment S 5227 as amended, adopted S J 964
              Ruled out of order S 5235, S 5256, S 5167 S J 964
      03
          00
Apr
Apr
      03
          00
              Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none S J 965
Apr
      03
          00
              Immediate message SJ 965
              Message from Senate HJ 1186
      03
          00
Apr
Apr
      03
          00
              Senate amendment H 8692 filed HJ 1199
              Amendment H 8733 filed HJ 1235
      05
Apr
          00
      05
          00
              Amendment H 8733 lost HJ 1235
Apr
              House concurred H 8692 H J 1235
Apr
      05
          00
              Passed House, ayes 85, nays 10 H J 1236
      05
          00
Apr
Apr
      05
          00
              Immediate message H J 1237
              Explanation of vote H J 1279
Apr
      05
          00
              Explanation of vote HJ 1423
          00
Apr
      11
Apr
      19
          00
              Explanation of vote H J 1654
Apr
      05
          00
              Message from House S J 1012
      19
          00
              Reported correctly enrolled H J 1654
Apr
Apr
      19
          00
              Signed by Speaker H J 1654
              Signed by President H J 1654
      19
          00
Apr
              Sent to Governor HJ 1654
Apr
      19
          00
              Signed by Governor H J 1769
Apr
      21
          00
```

HF 2512

Feb

By Transportation

29 00

A bill for an act relating to certain violations attributed to motor vehicles rente motor vehicle rental companies Effective 7-1-00

```
Introduced, placed on calendar HJ 468
Mar
      09
          00
              Passed House, aves 92, navs none H J 653
Mar
      09
          00
              Immediate message H J 656
Mar
      09
          00
              Explanations of votes HJ 669
Mar
      13
          00
              Explanations of votes HJ 702
              Message from House SJ 597
Mar
      09
          00
Mar
      09
          00 Read first time, referred to Transportation S J 597
              Subcommittee, Fink, Drake and Jensen SJ 623
Mar
      13
          00
              Committee report S J 680
Mar
      15
          00
```

```
Mar.
       15
           00
                Recommended passage, S.J. 680.
Mar.
       23
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none, S.J. 834.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 854.
Mar.
       27
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 986.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1219.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1219.
Apr.
       04
           00
                Signed by President, H.J. 1219.
       04
           00
Apr.
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1219.
       06
           00
Apr.
                Signed by Governor, H.J. 1365.
```

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

19 00

06

24

00

00

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing for secured transactions under the uniform commercial code, by adopting new Article 9, eliminating conflicting provisions, and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-01.

```
Feb.
       29
            00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 472.
Mar.
       07
           00
                Amendments H. 8223, H. 8245 filed. H.J. 595.
Mar.
       08
           00
                Amendment H. 8245 adopted. H J. 636.
Mar.
       08
           00
                Amendment H. 8223 adopted. H.J. 636.
Mar.
       08
           00
                Passed House, ayes 88, nays none. H.J. 636.
Mar.
       08
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 637.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Fiscal note. HCS.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 669.
Mar.
       13
           00
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 701.
Mar.
       09
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 596.
Mar.
      09
           00
                Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 596.
Mar.
       13
                Subcommittee, McKibben, Hansen and Lamberti. S.J. 639.
           00
Mar.
       20
           00
                Committee report S.J. 757.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 757.
Mar.
       20
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5179 filed. S.J. 757.
Mar.
       23
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.
Apr.
                Committee amendment S. 5179 adopted, S.J. 1028.
      05
           00
                Amendments S. 5338, S. 5339, S. 5347 filed. S.J. 1028.
Apr.
      05
           00
Apr.
                Amendments S 5338, S. 5339 adopted. S.J. 1028.
      05
           00
Apr.
      05
           00
                Amendment S. 5347 lost, S.J. 1029.
Apr.
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1029.
      05
           00
Apr.
               Immediate message SJ 1029.
      05
           00
Apr.
      06
           00
                Message from Senate H.J. 1286.
Apr.
      06
           00
               Senate amendment H 8754, H.J. 1308.
               Amendment H 8771 filed, H.J. 1310.
Apr.
      06
           00
Apr.
      06
           00
               Amendment H. 8771 lost. H.J. 1310.
Apr.
      06
           00
               House concurred H 8754, H.J. 1310.
Apr.
      06
           00
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays none. H.J. 1311.
Apr.
      06
           00
               Immediate message. H J 1339.
Apr.
               Explanation of vote HJ. 1340.
      06
           00
Apr.
      11
           00
               Explanation of vote H.J 1423.
```

Explanation of vote H.J. 1654.

Message from House S.J. 1071.

Reported correctly enrolled. H.J 1768.

```
Apr.
       24
            00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1768.
       24
                Signed by President. H.J. 1768.
Apr.
           00
       24
           00
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1768.
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1942.
```

By Human Resources.

A bill for an act relating to licensure requirements for physician assistants and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 683)

```
Feb.
       29
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 472.
Mar.
      07
           00
               Amendment H. 8241 filed. H.J. 595.
Mar.
               Amendments H, 8315, H, 8334 filed, H.J. 705.
      13
           00
Mar.
      14
           00
               Amendment H. 8241 adopted. H.J. 754.
Mar.
      14
           00
               Amendment H. 8315 adopted. H.J. 754.
               Amendment H. 8347 filed, H.J. 755,
Mar.
      14
           00
               Amendment H. 8347 withdrawn. H.J. 755.
Mar.
      14
           00
Mar.
      14
           00 Amendment H. 8350 filed. H.J. 755.
               Amendment H. 8350 lost. H.J. 755.
Mar.
      14
           00
Mar.
      14
           00
               Amendment H. 8348 filed, H.J. 755.
               Amendment H. 8348 withdrawn, H.J. 755.
Mar.
      14
           00
               Amendment H. 8349 filed, H.J. 756.
Mar.
      14
           00
Mar.
      14
           00
               Amendment H. 8349 lost. H.J. 756.
           00 Amendment H. 8334 adopted. H.J. 756.
Mar.
      14
               Passed House, ayes 78, nays 19. H.J. 756.
Mar.
      14
           00
              Immediate message. H.J. 757.
Mar.
      14
           00
Mar.
      16
           00
               Explanation of vote. H.J. 817.
               Message from House. S.J. 681.
Mar.
      15
           00
               Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 681.
Mar.
      15
           00
Mar.
      15
           00
               Subcommittee, Redwine, Boettger and Szymoniak. S.J. 683.
```

H.F. 2515

By Economic Development.

A bill for an act relating to telephone solicitations by establishing certain restrations on telephone solicitors, establishing certain requirements for contracts associated with such solicitations, establishing a list for persons not wishing to receive such solicitations, establishing a private cause of action, making an appropriation, and providing for civil penalties. (Formerly HSB 709)

```
Feb. 29 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 472.
Mar. 01 00 Subcommittee, Jenkins, Jochum and Teig. H.J. 515.
Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8230 filed. H.J. 595.
```

H.F. 2516

By Local Government.

A bill for an act authorizing a political subdivision to impose a local income surtax, in addition to property taxes, to partially fund certain bonds, and providing for the Act's applicability. (Formerly HSB 702)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 473.

H.F. 2517

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing certain procedures related to preserving confidentiality in professional liability cases. (Formerly HSB 663)

```
Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 473.
```

Mar. 02 00 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 08 00 Deferred H.J. 632.

Mar. 08 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 632.

Mar. 08 00 Amendment H 8278 filed. H.J. 648.

Mar. 09 00 Amendments H 8282, H. 8283, H. 8284, H. 8285 filed. H.J. 674.

Mar. 09 00 Amendments H. 8286, H. 8287, H. 8288, H. 8289 filed, H.J. 674,

H.F. 2518

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to probate and trust law, including certain notification provisions, certain distributions to minors, the effect of dissolution of marriage on will provisions, powers of attorney, and making certain amendments to the Iowa trust code. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 473.
```

Mar. 02 00 Amendment H 8156 filed. H J 541

Mar. 07 00 Fiscal note HCS

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H 8222 filed. H.J. 595.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H. 8222 adopted. H.J 732.

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H 8156 adopted H J. 741.

Mar. 14 00 Passed House, aves 95, nays none H.J. 741.

Mar. 14 00 Immediate message H J. 744.

Mar. 14 00 Explanation of vote H J 758

Mar. 16 00 Explanation of vote. H J 817

Mar. 15 00 Message from House, S.J. 671.

Mar. 15 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary. S.J. 674.

Mar. 15 00 Subcommittee, Redfern, Horn and McKibben. S.J. 697.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report S.J 719.

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J 719.

Mar. 20 00 Fiscal note, SCS.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.

Apr. 06 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1052.

Apr. 10 00 Explanation of vote. S J 1091.

Apr. 06 00 Immediate message. S.J 1054

Apr. 06 00 Message from Senate H J 1294.

Apr. 24 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H J 1768.

```
Apr 24 00 Signed by Speaker H J 1768
Apr 24 00 Signed by President H J 1768
Apr 24 00 Sent to Governor H J 1768
Apr 26 00 Signed by Governor H J 1942
```

HF 2519

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to probation and parole by extending the repeal of the judicial district pilot project concerning probation revocation hearings and establishing the position of vice chairperson of the board of parole, and providing effective date Effective 5-9-00

```
Feb
               Introduced, placed on calendar H J 473
      29
           00
Mar
      06
           00
               Amendment H 8177 filed H J 561
Mar
      08
           00 Amendment H 8177 adopted H J 621
Mar
      08
           00
              Passed House, aves 93, navs none HJ 621
Mar
      08
          00
               Immediate message HJ 623
Mar
      09
           00
              Explanations of votes HJ 669
Mar
      13
          00
               Explanation of vote H J 701
      09
          00
               Message from House S J 592
Mar
      09
          00
               Read first time, referred to Judiciary S J 592
Mar
Mar
      13
          00
               Subcommittee, Angelo, Fraise and Maddox S J 639
               Committee report SJ 719
Mar
      16
          00
               Recommended amendment, passage S J 719
Mar
      16
          00
               Committee amendment S 5165 filed S J 719
Mar
      16
          00
Mar
      21
          00
              Amendment S 5199 filed S J 803
Mar
      23
          00
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business SJ 837
              Amendment S 5238 filed S J 844
Mar
      23
          00
Mar
      28
          00
              Amendment S 5199 adopted S J 894
               Amendment S 5238A withdrawn SJ 894
Mar
      28
          00
      28
               Deferred SJ 894
Mar
          00
              Amendment S 5295 filed S J 921
Mar
      28
          00
              Amendment S 5310 filed S J 958
Mar
      30
          00
              Amendment S 5326 filed S J 984
      03
          00
Apr
      04
          00
              Amendment S 5238B withdrawn SJ 990
Apr
               Deferred SJ 990
      04
          00
Apr
              Amendment S 5334 filed S J 1003
Apr
      04
          00
              Amendment S 5345 filed SJ 1043
Apr
      05
          00
      07
          00
               Fiscal note SCS
Apr
              Amendments S 5310, S 5295, S 5326 withdrawn S J 1085
Apr
      10
          00
          00
              Amendment S 5345 adopted S J 1085
Apr
      10
      10
              Amendment S 5165 as amended, adopted SJ 1085
Apr
          00
              Ruled out of order S 5334 S J 1085
Apr
      10
          00
              Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 1086
      10
          00
Apr
      10
          00
              Immediate message SJ 1086
Apr
Apr
      11
          00
              Message from Senate H J 1373
              Senate amendment H 8806 filed HJ 1428
          00
Apr
      11
      14
          00
              Fiscal note HCS
Apr
              House refused to concur H 8806 H J 1853
Apr
      26
          00
      26
              Immediate message H J 1856
          00
Apr
```

```
Apr
      26
          00
               Message from House SJ 1413
Apr
      26
          00
               Senate recede | SJ 1414
      26
Apr
          00
               Passed Senate aves 47 nays 1 S J 1414
Apr
      26
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1415
      26
          00
Apr
              Message from Senate H J 1883
Apr
      26
          00
              Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr
      26
          00
              Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
      26
          00
Apr
               Signed by President H J 1941
      26
          00
Apr
               Sent to Governor HJ 1941
May
      09
          00
              Signed by Governor H J 2385
```

HF 2520

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to special security officers employed at state board of regents institutions (Formerly HSB 741)

Feb	29	00	Introduced placed on calendar HJ 473
Mar	08	00	Passed House ayes 81 nays 12 H J 624
Mar	09	00	Explanations of votes HJ 669
Mar	13	00	Explanation of vote H J 701
Mar	08	00	Immediate message H J 627
Mar	08	00	Message from House S.J. 586
Mar	08	00	Read first time referred to Judiciary SJ 586
Mar	09	00	Subcommittee Hammond Redfern and Tinsman SJ 594

HF 2521

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to mandatory mediation of certain farm disputes prior to initiation of related litigation. Lifective $7.1\,00$

```
Feb
      29
          00
               Introduced placed on calendar H J 473
Mar
      01
           00
               Amendment H 8121 filed H J 517
Mar
      80
               Amendment H 8121 adap ed H J 625
          00
               Passed House ages 93 nav-none HJ 625
Mar
      80
          00
Mar
      80
          00
               Immediate message H J 627
Mar
      09
          00
               Explanations of votes H J 669
Mar
      13
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 701
Mar
               Message from House 5J 592
      09
          00
Mar
               Read first time referred to Judiciary SJ 592
      09
          00
Mar
               Subcommittee Tinsman Hansen and Miller SJ 639
      13
          00
Mar
      16
          00
               Committee report 5 1 /20
Mar
      16
          00
               Recommended pas age 5 J 720
Mar
      23
          00
               Placed on calendar under untinished business SJ 837
Mar
               Passed Senate ave 46 nays none S J 950
      30
          00
Mar
      30
          00
               Immediate message 5 J 954
Mar
      30
          00
               Message from Senate HJ 1147
Apr
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1614
      18
          00
Apr
      18
          00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1614
```

```
        Apr.
        18
        00
        Signed by President, H.J. 1614.

        Apr.
        18
        00
        Sent to Governor, H.J. 1614.

        Apr.
        20
        00
        Signed by Governor, H.J. 1699.
```

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to addresses used by persons seeking relief from dom scic abuse. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       29
                Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 474.
           00
Mar.
                Amendment H. 8161 filed. H.J. 541.
       02
           00
                Amendment H. 8161 adopted. H.J. 629.
Mar.
       08
           00
Mar.
       08
           00
                Passed House, aves 91, navs none, H.J. 630.
           00
Mar.
       08
                Immediate message, H.J. 631.
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 669.
Mar.
       09
           00
Mar.
       13
           00
                Explanation of vote, H.J. 701.
                Message from House, S.J. 592.
Mar.
       09
           00
Mar.
       09
           00
                Read first time, referred to Human Resources, S.J. 592.
```

Mar. 14 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, Harper and Tinsman, S.J. 648.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 703.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 703.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.

Mar. 30 00 Passed Senate, ayes 46, nays none. S.J. 943.

Mar. 30 00 Immediate message. S.J. 946. Mar. 30 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1142. 17 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1569. Apr. 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1569. Apr. 17

Apr. 17 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1569.
 Apr. 17 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1569.
 Apr. 19 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1655.

H.F. 2523

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to the disposition of personal property in the lawful post ession of a local law enforcement agency. (Formerly HF 2123)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 474. Mar. 15 00 Amendment H. 8367 filed. H.J. 807.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 876.

H.F. 2524

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act providing for a study by the department of corrections regarding the safety and security of employees of the department and of the board of parole and its employees. (Formerly HF 2207)

```
Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 474.
```

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar H.J. 876.

H.F. 2525

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to limitations on recoverable noneconomic damages in legal actions arising out of motor vehicle accidents. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Feb.
       29
           00
                Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 474.
Mar.
       01
           00
                Amendment H. 8139 filed, H.J. 518.
Mar.
       08
           00
                Amendment H. 8139 lost, H.J. 638
Mar.
       08
           00
                Passed House, ayes 90, nays none. H.J. 639.
Mar.
       08
           00
                Immediate message H.J. 642
Mar.
       09
           00
                Explanations of votes H.J. 669
Mar.
       13
           00
                Explanation of vote H.J. 701.
Mar.
      09
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 592
```

Mar. 09 00 Read first time, referred to Judiciary S.J. 592.

Mar. 13 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, McCoy and McKibben, S.J. 639.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 720
Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S J 720.

Mar. 21 00 Amendment S. 5182 filed S.J. 770 Mar. 21 00 Amendment S. 5182 adopted S.J. 7

Mar. 21 00 Amendment S 5182 adopted, S.J 770.

Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate aves 49 pays none S.J 771

Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 771. Mar. 21 00 Immediate message S.J. 771.

Mar. 21 00 Immediate message S.J. 771. Mar. 21 00 Message from Senate H.J 860.

Mar. 21 00 Senate amendment H 8438 filed. H.J. 877.

Mar. 22 00 House concurred H. 8438. H.J. 904

Mar. 22 00 Passed House, eyes 98, mays none. H J. 904. Mar. 22 00 Immediate message H J 908

Mar. 22 00 Immediate message. H.J 908. Mar. 22 00 Message from House. S.J 812.

Apr. 04 00 Reported correctly enrolled H.J. 1219.

Apr. 04 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J 1219

 Apr.
 04
 00
 Signed by President. H.J. 1219

 Apr.
 04
 00
 Sent to Governor H.J. 1219

Apr. 06 00 Signed by Governor. H J. 1365

H.F. 2526

By Judiciary.

A bill for an act relating to certain civil commitment procedures. (Formerly HF 2093)

Feb. 29 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H J. 474.

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar H J 876

H.F. 2527

By State Government.

A bill for an act relating to mandatory disclosures in certain political $tel \epsilon_{\{\cdot\}}$ ne communications, and applying a penalty. (Formerly HF 113)

Mar. 00 Introduced, placed on calendar, H.J. 499. 01 Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8206 filed, H.J. 594. Mar. 08 00 Amendment H. 8266 filed, H.J. 648. Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar. H.J. 876.

H.F. 2528

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the condemnation of private property for certain olic purposes and providing an effective date. Effective 5-10-00.

Mar. 01 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 499. Mar. Amendment H. 8179 filed. H.J. 561. 06 00 Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8197 filed. H.J. 562. Amendments H. 8198, H. 8214, H. 8227 filed. H.J. 580. Mar. 07 00 Mar. 07 00 Amendments H. 8198, H. 8214, H. 8227 withdrawn. H.J. 580. Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8246 filed. H.J. 580. Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8246 lost, H.J. 580. Mar. 07 Amendment H. 8213 filed, H.J. 580. 00 Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8213 lost, H.J. 581. Mar. 07 Amendment H. 8234 filed. H.J. 581. 00 Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8234 adopted. H.J. 581.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8197A lost. H.J. 581. Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8197B as amended, adopted. H.J. 581.

Mar. 07 00 Amendment H. 8179 lost. H.J. 582.

Mar. 07 00 Passed House, ayes 89, nays 5. H.J. 582.

Mar. 07 00 Immediate message. H.J. 583. Mar. 20 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 841. Mar. 08 00 Message from House. S.J. 563.

Mar. 08 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government. S.J. 563.

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Angelo, Bartz, Bolkcom, Judge and McKean. S., 568.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 679.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 679. Mar. 15 00 Committee amendment S. 5140 filed. S.J. 679.

Mar. 23 00 Amendment S. 5226 filed. S.J. 830.

Mar. 23 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. S.J. 837.

Apr. 04 00 Amendment S. 5337 filed. S.J. 1004.

Apr. 05 00 Amendment S. 5337 adopted. S.J. 1006. Apr. 05 00 Ruled out of order S. 5140. S.J. 1006.

Apr. 05 00 Ruled out of order S. 5226. S.J. 1007.

Apr. 05 00 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J. 1007.

Apr. 05 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1013. Apr. 06 00 Explanation of vote. S.J. 1059.

Apr. 05 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1012.

Apr. 05 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1237. Apr. 05 00 Senate amendment H. 8739 filed. H.J. 1284.

Apr. 10 00 House concurred H. 8739. H.J. 1355.

Apr. 10 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 1355.

Apr. 10 00 Immediate message H J 1356 Apr. 10 00 Explanations of votes H.J. 1364 Apr. 11 00 Explanations of votes H.J. 1423 Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote H J. 1654 Apr. 10 00 Message from House S J. 1090 Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941 Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker H J 1941 Apr. 26 00 Signed by President H J 1941 Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor H J 1941 May 10 00 Signed by Governor H J 2385

H.F. 2529

By State Government.

A bill for an act providing for the regulation of fire protection systems and personnel, making an appropriation, and providing civil and criminal penalties. (Formerly HF 466)

Mar. 01 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H.J 499

Mar. 07 00 Fiscal note HCS

Mar. 21 00 Removed from calendar H J 876

H.F. 2530

By Commerce-Regulation

A bill for an act relating to the restructuring of the electric utility industry by providing for consumer choice for certain electric services, making appropriations, providing penalties, and providing an effective date (Formerly HF 740)

Mar. 02 00 Introduced, placed on calendar H J 519

Mar. 06 00 Amendments H 8176, H 8182 filed H J 561

Mar. 14 00 Amendment H 8359 filed H J 766

Mar., 15 00 Amendment H 8361 filed H J 806

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business H.J 816.

Mar. 21 00 Amendments H 8427, H 8432, H 8453, H 8459 filed. H.J. 877.

Mar. 21 00 Amendments H 8460, H 8461, H 8466, H 8468 filed. H.J 878.

Mar. 22 00 Amendments H 8482, H 8483, H 8484, H 8485 filed. H.J. 935.

Mar. 22 00 Amendments H. 8487, H 8491, H 8505 filed H.J. 935.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H 8523 filed H J 937

Mar. 23 00 Amendments H 8532 H 8533, H 8535 filed H.J. 983

Mar. 23 00 Amendments H 8543, H 8544, H 8545, H 8546 filed H.J. 984.

Mar. 27 00 Amendments H 8549, H 8550, H 8551, H 8552 filed. H.J. 1014.

Mar. 27 00 Amendments H 8553, H 8554, H 8555, H. 8558 filed H J. 1014.

Mar. 28 00 Amendment H 8589 filed H J 1100

Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8658 filed H J 1137

Mar. 30 00 Amendments H 8665, H 8667, H 8671 filed H.J 1168.

Apr. 04 00 Amendment H 8726 filed H J 1222

Apr. 12 00 Amendment H 8861 filed H J 1461

Apr. 17 00 Amendments H. 8908, H. 8920 filed H.J. 1574.

Apr. 18 00 Amendment H 8921 filed H J 1615

```
      Apr.
      18
      00
      Amendments H. 8924, H. 8928, H. 8929, H. 8934 filed. H.J. 1616

      Apr.
      18
      00
      Amendments H. 8935, H. 8936, H. 8937, H. 8947 filed. H.J. 1616

      Apr.
      19
      00
      Amendment H. 8998 filed. H.J. 1658.
```

Apr. 19 00 Amendment H. 9009 filed. H.J. 1659. Apr. 20 00 Amendment H. 9014 filed. H.J. 1701.

H.F. 2531

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to services provided by county officers including fundation for emergency medical services and the disposition of lost property. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Mar. 02 00 Introduced, placed on calendar. H.J. 519.
Mar. 13 00 Passed House, ayes 99, nays none. H.J. 697.
```

Mar. 13 00 Immediate message. H.J. 698. Mar. 13 00 Message from House. S.J. 636.

Mar. 13 00 Read first time, referred to Local Government. S.J. 636.
 Mar. 14 00 Subcommittee, Miller, Hammond and McKibben. S.J. 648.

Mar. 16 00 Committee report. S.J. 722.

Mar. 16 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 722.

Mar. 21 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 768.

Mar. 21 00 Immediate message. S.J. 771.

Mar. 21 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 860.

Mar. 30 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1165.

Mar. 30 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1165. Mar. 30 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1165. Mar. 30 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1165.

Mar. 31 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 1194.

H.F. 2532

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the use of local sales and services tax revenues rece -d by a county. (Formerly HSB 707)

Mar. 02 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 519.

H.F. 2533

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act appropriating federal funds made available from federal block grants and other federal grants, allocating portions of federal block grants, and providing procedures if federal funds are more or less than anticipated or if federal block grants are more or less than anticipated and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-90 with exception of Section 10, s.s. 3 & Section 14, s.s. 7 effective 4-21-00.

```
Mar. 02 00 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 520.
```

Mar. 06 00 Amendment H. 8175 filed. H.J. 561.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

```
Mar.
      21
          00
               Amendment H 8175 adopted HJ 848
Mar.
      21
               Passed House, aves 96, nays none H J 849
          00
               Immediate message HJ 854
Mar.
      21
          00
Mar.
      21
          00
               Message from House S J 781
Mar.
      21
          00
               Read first time, referred to Appropriations S J 781
Mar.
      23
          00
               Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hammond and Kramer S J 830.
Mar.
               Committee report S J 937
      29
          00
Mar.
      29
          00
               Recommended amendment, passage S J 938.
Mar.
      29
          00
               Committee amendment S 5308 filed S J 938
Apr.
      03
          00
               Committee amendment S 5308 adopted SJ 968
Apr.
               Amendment S 5317 filed SJ 968
      03
          00
Apr
      03
          00
               Amendment S 5317 adopted S J 968
Apr.
      03
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 968
Apr.
      03
          00
               Immediate message SJ 974
Apr.
      04
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1201
Apr.
      04
          00
              Senate amendment H 8714 filed HJ 1222
Apr.
      05
          00
              House concurred H 8714 HJ 1225
Apr.
      05
          00
              Passed House, ayes 92, nays none HJ 1226
Apr.
      05
              Immediate message H J 1230
          00
Apr.
      05
               Explanations of votes H J 1279
          00
              Explanation of vote H J 1423
Apr
      11
          00
Apr.
      19
              Explanation of vote HJ 1654
          00
Apr.
      05
              Message from House S J 1012
          00
Apr.
      19
          00
              Reported correctly enrolled H J 1654
Apr.
      19
              Signed by Speaker HJ 1654
          00
Apr.
      19
          00
              Signed by President HJ 1654
Apr.
      19
          00
              Sent to Governor H J 1654
Apr.
              Signed by Governor H J 1769
      21
          00
```

Mar.

By Judiciary

A bill for an act relating to electronic communications constituting the crime of harassment (Formerly HF 2224)

```
03
          00
              Introduced, placed on calendar H J 543
Mar.
      06
          00
              Amendment H 8173 filed HJ 561
Mar.
      07
          00
              Fiscal note HCS
Mar.
      16
          00
              Placed on calendar under unfinished business HJ 816
Mar.
              Amendment H 8173 adopted H J 850
      21
          00
Mar.
      21
          00 SF 2308 substituted H J 850
Mar.
      21
          00 Withdrawn HJ 854
```

H.F. 2535

By Ways & Means

A bill for an act relating to the allocation to Iowa of income earned by an S corporation for purposes of the state individual income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision (Formerly HSB 550)

```
Mar. 03 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 543.
```

- Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 21 00 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 28 00 Amendments H. 8570, H. 8571, H. 8572, H. 8573 filed. H.J. 114
- Mar. 28 00 Amendments H. 8622, H. 8625 filed, H.J. 1101.
- Apr. 12 00 Amendment H. 8867 filed. H.J. 1461.

By Fallon.

A bill for an act relating to the assessing of a service charge in lieu of property:

s for the providing of police and fire protection by a city for real property which is to ally or partially exempt from property tax, including government-owned real property of certain nonprofit institutions and societies, and providing an apple ability date.

Mar. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 563.

H.F. 2537

By Houser, Baudler, Barry, Boggess, Drake, Horbach and Weidman.

A bill for an act relating to the center for excellence in fundamental plant so not at Iowa state university of science and technology by providing for an appropriate in used to support the center derived from research results and establishing a fund.

```
Mar. 07 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 573.
```

Mar. 08 00 Subcommittee, Hansen, Horbach and Parmenter, H.J. 644.

H.F. 2538

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making transportation and other infrastructual related appropriations to the state department of transportation, including allocation and use of moneys from the general fund of the state, road use tax fund, and primary and including fees for certain registration plates, allowing the department to pilot project, and providing for the nonreversion of certain moneys, and providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 6, effective 4-7-00.

```
Mar. 07 00 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 573.
```

Mar. 08 00 Amendment H. 8259 filed. H.J. 648.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 16 00 Amendments H. 8385, H. 8386, H. 8389 filed, H.J. 819.

Mar. 20 00 Amendment H. 8424 filed. H.J. 845.

Mar. 21 00 Amendment H. 8259 adopted. H.J. 855.

Mar. 21 00 Amendment H. 8386 withdrawn. H.J. 855.

Mar. 21 00 Amendment H. 8424 withdrawn, H.J. 855.

Mar. 21 00 Point of order raised H. 8389. H.J. 855.

Mar. 21 00 Ruled not germane H. 8389. H.J. 856.

Mar. 21 00 Motion to suspend rules H. 8389. H.J. 856.

```
Mar
        21
             00
                  Motion to suspend rules failed, H.J. 856.
 Mar.
        21
             00
                  Point of order raised H. 8385, H.J. 857.
 Mar
        21
             00
                 Ruled not germane H. 8385. H.J. 857.
 Mar
        21
             00
                  Motion to suspend rules H. 8385. H.J. 857.
 Mar
        21
             00
                 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 857.
Mar.
        21
             00
                  Passed House, ayes 97, nays 3. H.J. 858.
Mar.
        21
             00
                 Immediate message. H.J. 858.
Mar.
        21
             00
                 Message from House, S.J. 781.
Mar.
        22
                 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 782.
            00
Mar
        23
            00
                 Subcommittee, Freeman, Connolly and McLaren. S.J. 830.
Mar.
        23
            00
                 Amendment S. 5228 filed, S.J. 831.
Mar
       29
            00
                 Committee report. S.J. 938.
Mar.
       29
                 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 938.
            00
                 Committee amendment S. 5307 filed. S.J. 938.
Mar.
       29
            00
                 Committee amendment S. 5307 adopted, S.J. 962.
Apr.
       03
            00
                 Amendment S. 5228 withdrawn. S.J. 962.
       03
            00
Apr.
Apr.
       03
            00
                 Amendments S. 5321, S. 5319 filed. S.J. 962.
Apr.
       03
            00
                 Amendments S. 5321, S. 5319 lost. S.J. 962.
Apr.
       03
            00
                 Passed Senate, aves 50, nays none. S.J. 962.
                 Immediate message. S.J. 965.
Apr.
       03
            00
Apr.
       03
            00
                 Message from Senate. H.J. 1186.
Apr.
       03
            00
                 Senate amendment H. 8693 filed. H.J. 1199.
                 House concurred H. 8693, H.J. 1204.
Apr.
       04
            00
                 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 3. H.J. 1204.
Apr.
       04
            00
Apr.
       04
            00
                 Immediate message, H.J. 1206.
       19
            00
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
Apr.
       04
            00
                 Message from House. S.J. 997.
       06
            00
                 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1341.
Apr.
       06
            00
                 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1341.
Apr.
       06
            00
                 Signed by President. H.J. 1341.
Apr.
                Sent to Governor, H.J. 1341.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 1366.
Apr.
       07
            00
```

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act providing an individual and corporate tax credit for the acquisition or modification of assistive technology or the modification of the workplace in order to assist persons with a disability in the workplace and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision. (Formerly HF 2032)

```
Mar. 07 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 573.

Mar. 09 00 Fiscal note. HCS.

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.
```

Apr. 20 00 Amendment H. 9016 filed. H.J. 1701.

H.F. 2540

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to economic development programs and related tax crelies and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions. Effective 5-26 · · · with exception of Section 1, effective 7-1-01.

- Mar. 07 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 574.
- Mar. 14 00 Fiscal note, HCS.
- Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.
- Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8494 filed. H.J. 935.
- Mar. 28 00 Amendment H. 8575 filed. H.J. 1100.
- Mar. 28 00 Amendments H. 8608, H. 8623, H. 8640 filed, H.J. 1101.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment H. 8494 lost. H.J. 1149.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment H. 8575 withdrawn, H.J. 1149.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment H. 8623 adopted. H.J. 1151.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment H. 8640 adopted. H.J. 1151.
- Mar. 30 00 Amendment H. 8608 adopted. H.J. 1151.
- Mar. 30 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays none. H.J. 1151.
- Mar. 30 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1154.
- Mar. 30 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1165.
- Apr. 03 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1192. Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 03 00 Message from House, S.J. 974.
- Apr. 03 00 Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 974.
- Apr. 03 00 Subcommittee, McKibben, Harper and Lamberti. S.J. 982.
- Apr. 12 00 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 13 00 Committee report. S.J. 1172.
- Apr. 13 00 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1172.
- Apr. 13 00 Committee amendment S. 5414 filed. S.J. 1172.
- Apr. 19 00 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendments S. 5520, S. 5521 filed. S.J. 1253.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment S. 5528 filed. S.J. 1272.
- Apr. 20 00 Amendment S. 5549 filed. S.J. 1287.
- Apr. 20 00 Deferred. S.J. 1287.
- Apr. 20 00 Amendment S. 5557 filed. S.J. 1297.
- Apr. 20 00 Amendments S. 5558, S. 5559 filed. S.J. 1298.
- Apr. 20 00 Amendments S. 5557, S. 5558 lost. S.J. 1298.
- Apr. 20 00 Amendment S. 5559 withdrawn, S.J. 1298.
- Apr. 20 00 Amendments S. 5555, S. 5554 filed. S.J. 1299.
- Apr. 20 00 Point of order raised S. 5555. S.J. 1299.
- Apr. 20 00 Ruled out of order S. 5555. S.J. 1299.
- Apr. 20 00 Amendment S. 5549 adopted. S.J. 1299.
- Apr. 20 00 Ruled out of order Committee Amendment S. 5414. S.J. 129'
- Apr. 20 00 Ruled out of order S. 5520, S. 5521, S. 5528. S.J. 1299.
- Apr. 20 00 Amendment S. 5554 withdrawn, S.J. 1299.
- Apr. 20 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1299.
- Apr. 20 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1300.
- Apr. 20 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1696.
- Apr. 20 00 Senate amendment H. 9042 filed. H.J. 1701.
- Apr. 24 00 House concurred H. 9042. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 24 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1726.
- Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1727.
- Apr. 26 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941.
- Apr. 24 00 Message from House. S.J. 1346.

```
Apr.
      26
           00
               Reported corrective enrolled H 7 1941
               Signed by Spycier HJ 1941
Apr.
      26
           00
Apr.
      26
           00
               Signed by President HJ 1941
      26
Apr.
           00
               Sent to Governor H : 1941
      26
               Signed by Governor HJ 2385
May
          00
```

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act expanding the number of counties that may designate unincorporated areas containing private lakes as tunal improvement zones and setting the limits for the standby taxes imposed in those zones. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Introduced, pleded on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 650.
Mar
      09
Mar.
      16
           00
               Placed on calengar under urfini hed business. H.J. 816.
Mar
      22
           00
               Fiscal note HCS
Mar.
      28
               Passed House ave. 92 has 4 H J 1023
          00
Mar
      28
               Explanation of vote HJ 1096
          00
Mar
      28
              Immediate message H.J 1027
          00
Mar
      28
          00
               Message from Hou & SJ 201
               Read first time, 1 ferral to Ways & Means, S.J. 901.
Mar
      28
          00
Mar.
               Subcommittee, Bartz, Flynn and Johnson, S.J. 917.
      28
          00
Apr.
               Committee report S.J 1074
      06
          00
Apr.
      06
          00
              Recommended passage, SJ 1074
Apr.
      17
          00
              Passed Senate, ayes 49 nave none SJ 1199.
Apr.
               Immediate message SJ 1199.
      17
          00
Apr.
               Message from Senate H.J. 1577
      18
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr.
      26
          00
Apr.
      26
          00
               Signed by Speaker H.J 1941
Apr.
      26
          00
               Signed by President HJ 1941
               Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
      26
          00
May
               Signed by Governor H J 2385
      15
          00
```

H.F. 2542

Apr.

03 00

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to distributions made to and income from missing property of certain persecuted victims of World War II and their heirs, including effective and retroactive applicability dates Effective 7-1 00

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 663.
Mar.
      09
           00
                Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.
Mar.
      16
           00
Mar
                Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J 1029.
      28
           00
Mar.
               Immediate message. H J. 1031
      28
           00
Mar.
                Explanation of vote H J 1096.
      28
           00
Mar.
     28
           00
               Message from House S.J 901.
               Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 901.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Subcommittee, Drake, Deluhery and Hedge. S.J. 917.
Mar.
      28
           00
Apr.
      03
           00
               Committee report. S.J 983
```

Recommended passage S.J 983.

```
Apr.
       04
            00
                 Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none. S.J 992.
                 Explanation of vote, S.J. 1003.
Apr.
       04
            00
Apr.
       04
            00
                 Immediate message, S.J. 996.
Apr.
       04
            00
                 Message from Senate H.J. 1218.
       12
            00
                 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1458.
Apr.
       12
            00
                 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1458.
Apr.
       12
            00
                 Signed by President H.J. 1458
Apr.
            00
                 Sent to Governor, H.J. 1458.
Apr.
       12
```

Signed by Governor, H.J. 1570.

H.F. 2543

Apr.

By Ways & Means.

16 00

14 00

A bill for an act relating to certain school finance formula provisions and provi ing an effective date. (Formerly HF 2484) (Formerly HSB 735)

Placed on calendar under unfinished business, H.J. 816

```
Mar.
       13
           00
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 676.
Mar.
       15
           00
                Amendments H. 8370, H. 8371 filed, H.J. 807.
```

12 00 Withdrawn H.J. 1430. Apr.

H.F. 2544

Mar.

By Local Government.

A bill for an act relating to the limitation on property taxes for cities and countries and providing an effective date and providing for the Act's applicability. (For a rly HF 2299)

```
Mar.
       14
           00
                Introduced, referred to Ways & Means. H.J. 706.
Mar.
           00
                Subcommittee, Houser, Larson, Myers, Shoultz and Sukup ' 3 801
```

Mar 15 00 Amendment H. 8379 filed, H.J. 807.

H.F 2545

By Appropriations.

15

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to certain state de agencies, funds, and certain other entities, providing for regulatory autrority, and other properly related matters. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 715
Mar
       14
           00
```

```
00
```

00 Deferred, H.J. 816. Mar. 16

Mar. 16 00 Placed on calendar under unfinished business. H.J. 816.

Mar. 16 00 Amendments H. 8390, H. 8392, H. 8393, H. 8394 filed H J 319.

Amendments H. 8398, H. 8399 filed. H.J. 844. Mar. 20 00

Amendments H. 8401, H. 8406, H. 8413 filed. H.J. 845. Mar. 20 00

Amendments H. 8418, H. 8419, H. 8420 filed. H.J. 845. Mar. 20 00

Mar. 15 Amendment H. 8378 filed, H.J. 807.

Mar. 00 Motion to suspend rules for immediate consideration. H J 315 16

Mar 00 Motion to suspend rules prevailed. H.J. 816. 16

```
Mar.
        20
            00
                Amendment H. 8426 filed, H.J. 845.
Mar.
       21
            00
                Amendments H. 8428, H. 8429, H. 8433, H. 8435 filed, H.J. 877.
Mar.
       21
            00
                Amendments H. 8445, H. 8449, H. 8450, H. 8451, H. 8452 filed, H.J.
                877.
Mar.
       21
            00
                Amendments H. 8454, H. 8455 filed. H.J. 877.
Mar.
       21
            00
                Amendments H. 8462, H. 8463, H. 8464 filed. H.J. 878.
Mar.
       21
                Amendments H. 8469, H. 8470, H. 8472 filed. H.J. 878.
            00
Mar.
       22
            00
                Amendment H. 8435 lost, H.J. 909.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Amendment H. 8399 lost, H.J. 910.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Amendment H. 8433 lost, H.J. 910.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Amendment H. 8393 adopted. H.J. 910.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Amendment H. 8449A out of order. H.J. 911.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Amendment H. 8492 filed. H.J. 911.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Amendment H. 8492 adopted. H.J. 912.
Mar.
       22
            00
                Amendment H. 8500 filed, H.J. 912.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8500 adopted. H.J. 912.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8503 filed, H.J. 913.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8503 adopted, H.J. 913.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8449B adopted. H.J. 913.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8406 withdrawn. H.J. 913.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8470 withdrawn, H.J. 914.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8495 filed. H.J. 914.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8495 withdrawn. H.J. 914.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8508 filed, H.J. 914.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8508 adopted. H.J. 914.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8429 as amended, lost. H.J. 914.
Mar.
       22
                Amendment H. 8455 lost, H.J. 915.
           00
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8452 lost, H.J. 916.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8398 lost. H.J. 916.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8504 filed. H.J. 917.
Mar.
       22
                Amendment H. 8504 adopted. H.J. 917.
           00
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8426 as amended, lost. H.J. 917.
Mar.
       22
                Amendment H. 8419 lost, H.J. 918.
           00
Mar.
       22
                Amendment H. 8462 lost, H.J. 919.
           00
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8392 withdrawn. H.J. 919.
Mar.
       22
           00
                Amendment H. 8445 lost. H.J. 921.
```

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8454 lost. H.J. 922. Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8418 withdrawn. H.J. 922. Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8472 lost. H.J. 922. Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8464 withdrawn. H.J. 923. Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8378 lost. H.J. 923.

Amendment H. 8501 filed, H.J. 921.

Amendment H. 8501 adopted. H.J. 921.

Amendment H. 8451 withdrawn. H.J. 922.

Amendment H. 8390 as amended, lost. H.J. 922.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8378 lost. H.J. 923. Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8450 adopted. H.J. 924.

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

Mar.

22 00

22 00

22

22 00

00

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8469 out of order. H.J. 924.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8413 withdrawn. H.J. 924. Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8463 lost. H.J. 925.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8420 lost. H.J. 925. Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8449C adopted. H.J. 925.

Mar. 22 00 Amendment H. 8449D adopted. H.J. 925.

Apr.

Apr.

00

25

```
22
Mar.
            00
                 Amendment H. 8449E as amended, adopted, H.J. 925.
Mar.
       22
                 Amendment H. 8428 lost, H.J. 926.
            00
       22
                 Amendment H. 8394 withdrawn, H.J. 926.
Mar.
            00
Mar.
       22
            00
                 Amendment H. 8401 lost, H.J. 927.
Mar.
       22
                 Point of order raised invoked Rule 32, H.J. 927.
            00
                 Point well taken. H.J. 927.
Mar.
       22
            00
Mar.
       22
            00
                 Motion to suspend Rule 32, H.J. 927.
       22
Mar.
            00
                 Motion to suspend rules prevailed, H.J. 928.
Mar.
       22
            00
                 Passed House, ayes 56, nays 43. H.J. 928.
Mar.
       22
            00
                 Immediate message, H.J. 929.
Mar.
       23
            00
                 Message from House. S.J. 828.
Mar.
       23
            00
                 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 828.
                 Subcommittee, Redwine, McCoy and McLaren, S.J. 896.
Mar.
       28
            00
Mar.
       30
            00
                Amendment S. 5309 filed, S.J. 958.
                Amendment S. 5372 filed, S.J. 1075.
Apr.
       06
            00
                 Amendment S. 5522 filed, S.J. 1253.
Apr.
       19
            00
Apr.
       19
            00
                 Committee report, S.J. 1270.
                 Recommended passage. S.J. 1270.
Apr.
       19
            00
                Amendment S. 5527 filed, S.J. 1272.
Apr.
       19
            00
                Amendment S. 5533 filed, S.J. 1282.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Amendments S. 5567, S. 5570, S. 5574 filed, S.J. 1325.
Apr.
       24
            00
Apr.
       24
           00
                Amendment S. 5567 withdrawn, S.J. 1325.
       24
                Amendment S. 5574 lost. S.J. 1326.
Apr.
           00
                Amendment S. 5571 filed, S.J. 1326.
Apr.
       24
           00
Apr.
       24
           00
                Amendment S. 5571 lost. S.J. 1327.
       24
           00
                Amendments S. 5579, S. 5572, S. 5580 filed, S.J. 1327.
Apr.
                Amendment S. 5579 adopted. S.J. 1327.
Apr.
       24
           00
           00
                Amendment S. 5572 withdrawn, S.J. 1327.
Apr.
       24
       24
           00
                Amendment S. 5580 lost. S.J. 1328.
Apr.
                Amendment S. 5570 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1328.
Apr.
       24
           00
           00
                Amendment S. 5586 filed. S.J. 1328.
Apr.
       24
       24
                Point of order raised S. 5586, S.J. 1328.
Apr.
           00
                Ruled out of order S. 5586, S.J. 1328.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Amendment S. 5527 adopted, S.J. 1329.
Apr.
       24
           00
       24
           00
                Amendments S. 5565, S. 5566 filed. S.J. 1329.
Apr.
                Amendment S. 5565A withdrawn, S.J. 1329.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Amendment S. 5565B adopted, S.J. 1329.
       24
           00
Apr.
       24
                Amendment S. 5566 lost. S.J. 1329.
Apr.
           00
                Amendment S. 5522 lost. S.J. 1330.
       24
           00
Apr.
       24
           00
                Ruled out of order S. 5372. S.J. 1330.
Apr.
                Amendment S. 5309 withdrawn, S.J. 1330.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Point of order raised S. 5533. S.J. 1330.
       24
           00
Apr.
                Ruled out of order S. 5533. S.J. 1330.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Amendment S. 5583 filed, S.J. 1330.
       24
           00
Apr.
       24
           00
                Point of order raised S. 5583. S.J. 1330.
Apr.
                Ruled out of order S. 5583. S.J. 1330.
Apr.
       24
           00
       24
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1331.
Apr.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1331.
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1766.
       24
           00
Apr.
       ^{24}
           00
                Senate amendment H. 9074 filed, H.J. 1773.
Apr.
                Amendment H. 9083 filed, H.J. 1791.
       25
           00
```

Amendment H. 9083 withdrawn. H.J. 1791.

```
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H 9082 filed, H.J 1792.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H 9082 lost H J 1792
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H 9080 filed, H.J. 1792.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Amendment H 9080 lost, H.J. 1792.
Apr.
       25
           00
                House concarred H. 9074, H.J. 1792.
       25
Apr.
           00
                Passed House, aves 70, navs 30, H.J. 1793.
       25
Apr.
           00
                Immediate message, H J 1793.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Message from House S.J. 1381.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1941.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1941.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Signed by President H J. 1941.
       26
Apr.
           00
                Sent to Governor H.J. 1941
May
       19
           00
               Item veto H.J 2385
May
                Signed by Governor H J. 2385
       19
           00
```

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the administration and enforcement of the replacement tax imposed on the generation, transmission, and delivery, consumption, and use of electricity and natural gas, providing for the Act's retroactive applicability, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 669)

```
Mar. 22 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 908.

Apr. 03 00 SF 2420 substituted H.J. 1179.

Apr. 03 00 Withdrawn H.J. 1180
```

-

By Wavs & Means.

H.F. 2547

A bill for an act establishing a tax credit against individual and corporate income tax liability for small business guaranty fees paid and including a retroactive applicability date provision. (Formerly HF 738) (Formerly HF 262)

```
Mar. 22 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 908. Apr. 04 00 Fiscal note. HCS.
```

H.F. 2548

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the administration of the tax and related laws by the department of revenue and finance including administration of state individual income, corporate income, sales and use, hotel and motel, real estate transfer, environmental protection charge on petroleum diminution, property, motor fuel, special fuel, cigarette and tobacco products, and inheritance taxes, treatment of motor fuel under the local option taxes, and authorizing tax agreements with Indian tribes, and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions. (Formerly HSB 757)

Mar. 22 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 908.

- Mar. 23 00 Amendments H. 8531, H. 8541 filed. H.J. 983.
- Mar. 27 00 Point of order raised H. 8531. H.J. 988.
- Mar. 27 00 Ruled not germane H. 8531. H.J. 988.
- Mar. 27 00 Motion to suspend rules H. 8531. H.J. 988.
- Mar. 27 00 Motion to suspend rules failed. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 27 00 Amendment H. 8548 filed. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 27 00 Amendment H. 8548 withdrawn. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 27 00 Amendment H. 8541 lost. H.J. 989.
- Mar. 27 00 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 990.
- Mar. 27 00 Immediate message. H.J. 992.
- Mar. 27 00 Explanations of votes. H.J. 1011.
- Mar. 27 00 Message from House. S.J. 847.
- Mar. 27 00 Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 847.
- Mar. 28 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Harper and Johnson. S.J. 917.
- Mar. 28 00 Fiscal note. SCS.
- Apr. 05 00 Committee report. S.J. 1042.
- Apr. 05 00 Recommended amendment, passage. S.J. 1042.
- Apr. 05 00 Committee amendment S. 5348 filed. S.J. 1042.
- Apr. 13 00 Deferred. S.J. 1136.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S. 5428 filed. S.J. 1166.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendment S. 5428 adopted. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 13 00 Ruled out of order Committee amendment S. 5348. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendments S. 5401, S. 5425, S. 5412 filed. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 13 00 Amendments S. 5409, S. 5408 filed. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 13 00 Ruled out of order S. 5401, S. 5425, S. 5412. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 13 00 Ruled out of order S. 5409, S. 5408. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 13 00 Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none. S.J. 1167.
- Apr. 13 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1168.
- Apr. 13 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1498.
- Apr. 13 00 Senate amendment H. 8907 filed. H.J. 1518.
- Apr. 17 00 House concurred H. 8907. H.J. 1541.
- Apr. 17 00 Passed House, ayes 96, nays 1. H.J. 1542.
- Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Apr. 17 00 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Sukup. H.J. 1560
- Apr. 17 00 Motion to reconsider vote prevailed. H.J. 1566.
- Apr. 17 00 Motion to reconsider the vote on Senate amendment H. 800 H.J. 1567.
- Apr. 17 00 Motion to reconsider the vote on Senate amendment \ 8907 prevailed, H.J. 1567.
- Apr. 17 00 House refused to concur H. 8907. H.J. 1568.
- Apr. 17 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1569.
- Apr. 18 00 Message from House. S.J. 1208.
- Apr. 24 00 Deferred. S.J. 1316.
- Apr. 24 00 Motion to defer withdrawn. S.J. 1217.
- Apr. 24 00 Senate receded. S.J. 1317.
- Apr. 24 00 Passed Senate, ayes 32, nays 15. S.J. 1317.
- Apr. 24 00 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Lamberti. S.J. 15:7.
- Apr. 24 00 Motion filed to reconsider vote on the bill by Gronstal. S.J. 1347.
- Apr. 26 00 Motions to reconsider vote considered to have failed. S.J. 1447
- Apr. 26 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1939.
- Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President HJ 1941. 26 00 Apr. Sent to Governor H J 1941. Vetoed by Governor H.J. 2385. May 19 00

H.F. 2549

By Appropriations.

28 00

28 00

28 00

Mar.

Mar.

A bill for an act relating to the funding of, operation of, and appropriation of moneys to the college student aid commission, the department of cultural affairs, the department of education, and the state board of regents, providing related statutory changes, and providing for retroactive applicability and effective dates. Effective 7-1-00 with exception of Section 10, relating to 1999 Iowa Acts, Ch. 205; Section 250, amending Section 256C.2; Section 35, relating to retroactive applicability, effective 5-10-00.

```
Mar.
      22
           00
               Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 929.
Mar.
      22
           00
               Amendments H. 8525, H. 8526 filed H.J. 937.
      27
Mar.
           00
               Amendments H 8563, H 8564 filed, H.J. 1015.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H 8605 filed H.J. 1039.
Mar.
               Amendment H 8605 adopted H.J. 1040.
      28
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8591 filed, H.J. 1040.
Mar.
      28
               Amendment H 8591 lost, H.J. 1041.
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8574 filed, H.J. 1041.
Mar.
      28
               Amendment H. 8613 filed, H.J. 1042.
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8613 withdrawn. H.J. 1042
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H 8574 adopted, H.J. 1043.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8612 filed. H.J. 1043.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H 8612 out of order, H.J. 1043.
Mar.
      28
               Amendment H 8597 filed, H.J. 1044.
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8597 adopted. H.J. 1044.
Mar.
      28
               Amendment H. 8595 filed. H.J. 1045
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H 8595 lost, H.J. 1046.
Mar.
      28
               Amendment H 8596 filed, H.J 1046
           00
Mar.
               Amendment H 8596 lost, H.J. 1047.
      28
           00
Mar.
      28
               Amendment H 8563 withdrawn. H J. 1047.
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8599 filed. H.J. 1047.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8599 adopted, H.J. 1048.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8569 filed. H J. 1048
Mar.
      28
               Amendment H. 8569 adopted H.J 1048.
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8525 lost. H.J. 1048.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8593 filed. H.J. 1048.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8593 lost. H.J. 1049.
Mar.
      28
               Amendment H. 8594 filed. H.J. 1049.
           00
Mar.
      28
           00
               Amendment H. 8594 lost, H.J. 1049.
Mar.
      28
               Point of order raised H. 8526, H.J. 1049.
          00
Mar
      28
           00
               Ruled not germane H 8526. H.J. 1049.
Mar.
      28
           00
               Point of order raised H. 8564. H.J. 1050.
Mar.
      28
          00
               Ruled not germane H. 8564. H.J. 1050.
Mar.
      28
          00
               Amendment H. 8584 filed. H J. 1050.
Mar.
```

Amendment H. 8584 withdrawn, H.J. 1050.

Amendment H. 8603 filed. H.J. 1050.

Amendment H. 8603 lost. H.J. 1080.

Apr.

Apr.

26 00

26 00

```
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8604 filed, H.J. 1080.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H, 8604 lost, H.J. 1081.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8590 filed. H.J. 1081.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8590 withdrawn, H.J. 1081.
Mar.
                 Amendment H. 8611 filed, H.J. 1081.
       28
            00
Mar
                 Amendment H. 8611 lost, H.J. 1083.
       28
            00
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8602 filed, H.J. 1083.
                 Amendment H. 8602 lost, H.J. 1089.
Mar.
       28
            00
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8587 filed. H.J. 1089.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8587 adopted, H.J. 1089.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8620 filed, H.J. 1089.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8620 lost. H.J. 1090.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8586 filed, H.J. 1090.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8586 lost, H.J. 1090.
                 Amendment H. 8614 filed, H.J. 1090.
Mar.
       28
            00
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8614 lost, H.J. 1090.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8615 filed, H.J. 1090.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8615 lost, H.J. 1092.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8592 filed. H.J. 1092.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8592 lost, H.J. 1093.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8636 filed, H.J. 1093.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8636 adopted, H.J. 1094.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Amendment H. 8588 filed, H.J. 1094.
Mar.
       28
                 Amendment H. 8588 out of order, H.J. 1094.
            00
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Motion to refer bill to the committee on appropriations. H.J. 1094.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Motion to refer failed. H.J. 1095:
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Passed House, aves 55, navs 41, H.J. 1095.
Mar.
       28
            00
                 Immediate message, H.J. 1096.
            00
                 Explanations of votes, H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
Mar.
       29
            00
                 Message from House. S.J. 923.
Mar.
       29
            00
                 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 923.
Mar.
       30
            00
                 Subcommittee, Rehberg, Horn and McLaren, S.J. 958.
Apr.
       18
            00
                 Amendment S. 5479 filed. S.J. 1232.
Apr.
                 Amendment S. 5526 filed. S.J. 1254.
       19
            00
                 Committee report. S.J. 1270.
       19
            00
Apr.
Apr.
       19
            00
                 Recommended passage, S.J. 1270.
                 Amendments S. 5617, S. 5622 filed, S.J. 1383.
       25
            00
Apr.
                 Amendment S. 5623 filed, S.J. 1386.
       26
            00
Apr.
Apr.
       26
            00
                 Amendment S. 5623 lost. S.J. 1387.
                 Deferred, S.J. 1387.
Apr.
       26
            00
                 Amendment S. 5624 filed, S.J. 1388.
       26
            00
Apr.
                Amendment S. 5624 lost. S.J. 1389.
Apr.
       26
            00
                 Amendment S. 5625 filed. S.J. 1389.
       26
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                 Amendment S. 5625 lost, S.J. 1390.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment S. 5643 filed. S.J. 1390.
Apr.
                 Amendments S. 5626, S. 5627 filed. S.J. 1391.
       26
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendments S. 5643, S. 5626 lost. S.J. 1391.
                Amendment S. 5627 withdrawn, S.J. 1391.
Apr.
       26
           00
                 Amendments S. 5644, S. 5646, S. 5628, S. 5629 filed. S.J. 1392.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendments S. 5644, S. 5646 withdrawn. S.J. 1392.
Apr.
       26
           00
```

Amendment S. 5628 lost. S.J. 1392. Amendment S. 5629 lost. S.J. 1393.

```
Apr.
       26
            00
                Deferred, S.J. 1393
       26
                Amendment S 5630 filed, S.J. 1393.
Apr.
            00
Apr.
       26
            00
                Amendment S 5630 lost, S.J. 1394.
       26
Apr.
            00
                Amendment S 5631 filed, S.J. 1394.
                Amendment S 5631 lost, S.J. 1395.
       26
Apr.
            00
Apr.
       26
            00
                Amendment S 5632 filed, S.J. 1395.
Apr.
       26
            00
                Amendment S. 5633 filed, S.J. 1396.
       26
                Amendments S. 5632, S. 5633 lost, S.J. 1396.
Apr.
            00
Apr.
       26
            00
                Amendments S. 5634, S. 5635, S. 5636 filed, S.J. 1397.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Point of order raised S. 5634, S.J. 1397.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Ruled out of order S. 5634, S.J. 1397.
Apr.
       26
            00
                Point of order raised S. 5635, S.J. 1397.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Ruled out of order S 5635, S.J. 1397.
       26
                Amendments S. 5637, S. 5638, S. 5639 filed, S.J. 1398.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment S. 5636 lost, S.J. 1398.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment S. 5638 withdrawn, S.J. 1398.
       26
               Amendment S. 5639 lost, S.J. 1399.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendments S. 5645, S. 5640 filed, S.J. 1399.
Apr.
       26
           00
               Amendment S. 5645 adopted. S.J. 1399.
       26
                Amendment S. 5640 lost, S.J. 1400.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment S. 5641 filed, S.J. 1400.
Apr.
       26
               Amendment S. 5641 lost, S.J. 1400.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
               Amendments S. 5642, S. 5649, S. 5659 filed, S.J. 1401.
Apr.
       26
           00
               Amendment S. 5642 lost, S.J. 1401.
Apr.
       26
           00
               Point of order raised S. 5649, S.J. 1401.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Ruled out of order S. 5649, S.J. 1401.
Apr.
       26
                Amendment S. 5659 lost. S.J. 1402.
           00
Apr.
       26 00
                Amendments S. 5654, S. 5651, S. 5653, S. 5656 filed, S.J. 1402.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendments S. 5654, S. 5651 adopted, S.J. 1402.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment S. 5653 withdrawn. S.J. 1402.
Apr.
       26
           00
               Amendments S. 5655, S. 5660 filed, S.J. 1403.
      26
Apr.
           00
                Amendment S. 5655 lost, S.J. 1403.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Amendment S. 5637 withdrawn. S.J. 1403.
Apr.
      26
           00
               Amendment S. 5660 lost, S.J. 1404.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Amendment S. 5656 lost. S.J. 1405.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Amendment S. 5622 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1405.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Ruled out of order S. 5479, S. 5526, S. 5617, S.J. 1406.
Apr.
      26
                Motions filed to reconsider vote S. 5622. S.J. 1406.
           00
Apr.
      26
           00
                Motions to reconsider vote withdrawn S. 5622. S.J. 1406.
      26
Apr.
           00
                Passed Senate, ayes 44, nays 4. S.J. 1406.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1407.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1867.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Senate amendment H. 9105, H.J. 1888.
      26 00
Apr.
                Amendment H. 9111 filed. H.J. 1919.
      26
Apr.
           00
                Amendment H. 9111A adopted. H.J. 1921.
Apr.
      26 00
                Amendment H. 9112 filed, H.J. 1921.
Apr.
      26 00 Amendment H. 9112 out of order. H.J. 1921.
Apr.
      26
           00
               Amendment H. 9107 filed. H.J. 1921.
```

Amendment H. 9107 lost, H.J. 1922.

Amendment H. 9110 filed, H.J. 1922.

Amendment H. 9110B lost, H.J. 1923.

Amendment H. 9110A withdrawn. H.J. 1923.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

26 00

26 00

26 00

26 00

```
Apr
      26
          00
               Amendment H 9111B withdrawn HJ 1923
Apr
      26
          00
               House concurred H 9105, as amended H J 1923
Apr
      26
          00
               Passed House, ayes 92, nays 6 H J 1923
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1941
Apr
      26
Apr
      26
          00
               Immediate message HJ 1924
      26
          00
               Message from House, with amendment S 5681 SJ 1435
Apr
      26
          00
               Senate concurred S 5681 SJ 1437
Apr
               Passed Senate, ayes 41, nays 7 S J 1437
      26
          00
Apr
Apr
      26
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1438
Apr
      26
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1936
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr
Apr
      26
          00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
      26
          00
Apr
               Signed by President H J 1941
      26
          00
               Sent to Governor HJ 1941
Apr
          00
               Item veto HJ 2385
May
      10
          00
               Signed by Governor HJ 2385
May
      10
```

HF 2550

Mar

By Ways & Means

23 00

A bill for an act relating to the Iowa educational savings plan trust and pr $_{\rm eng}$ an effective date Effective 5-3-00

Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar H J 953

```
00
Apr
      03
               Passed House, ayes 96, nays 2 H J 1185
Apr
      03
           00
               Immediate message HJ 1186
      04
           00
               Explanation of vote H J 1219
Apr
               Explanation of vote HJ 1654
      19
           00
Apr
               Message from House SJ 975
Apr
      03
           00
      03
           00
               Read first time, referred to Ways & Means S J 975
Apr
      04
           00
               Subcommittee, Redwine, Connolly and Maddox S J 989
Apr
      06
           00
               Committee report SJ 1074
Apr
Apr
      06
           00
               Recommended passage S J 1074
      18
           00
               Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none S J 1225
Apr
      19
           00
               Explanation of vote SJ 1251
Apr
           00
               Immediate message SJ 1226
Apr
      18
Apr
      18
           00
               Message from Senate H J 1589
      26
           00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr
           00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
Apr
      26
Apr
      26
           00
               Signed by President H J 1941
           00
      26
               Sent to Governor HJ 1941
Apr
May
      03
           00
               Signed by Governor H J 2385
```

HF 2551

By Ways & Means

A bill for an act relating to incentives available to eligible housing busines es which build or rehabilitate housing in designated enterprise zones and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision (Formerly HF 2221)

Mar 23 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar H J 953

Mar.

Mar.

Apr.

Mar.

Mar.

29 00

30

19

30 00

30 00

00

00

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to a viewsking appropriations to the justice system, making related statutory changes at a providing an effective date. Effective 7-1-00.

Introduced placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 979. Mar. 23 00 Amendments B 8624, H 8626, H 8627, H. 8628, H. 8629 filed. H.J. Mar. 28 00 Amendmen 5 4 8630, H 8631, H. 8633, H. 8634, H. 8639 filed. H.J. Mar. 28 00 1101 Amendment H 8328 withdrawn, H J. 1103. Mar. 29 00 Mar. 29 Amendment H 8633 adopted H J. 1104. 00 Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8639 adopted H.J. 1105. Amendment H 8634 lost HJ 1106 Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8041 filed H.J 1106 Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8641 lost H J. 1107 Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8642 filed H.J. 1107 Mar. 29 00 Mar. 29 Amendment H 8642 lost HJ 1108 00 Deferred retained in calendar, H.J. 1108. Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8631 lost HJ 1110 Mar. 29 00 Amendment H. 8643 filed HJ 1110 Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8643 withdrawn H.J. 1110. Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8644 filed H.J 1111 Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8644 adopted H.J 1111. Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8629 as amended, adopted H.J. 1111. Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8624 withdrawn. H.J 1111. Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8627 withdrawn. H.J. 1111 Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8645 filed H J 1111. Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8645 adopted. H.J 1111. Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8646 filed. H J. 1111 Mar. 29 00 Point of order raised H 8646 H.J 1113. Mar. 29 00 Ruled not germane H 8646 H J 1113. Mar. 29 00 Motion to suspend rules H 8646. H J. 1113. Mar. 29 00 Mar. 29 Motion to suspend rules failed H J. 1114. 00 Amendment H 8626 lost HJ 1116. Mar. 29 00 Amendment H 8630 lost H.J. 1117. Mar. 29 00 Mar. 29 Amendment H. 8654 filed H.J. 1117. 00 Amendment H. 8654 withdrawn. H.J. 1117. Mar. 29 00 Point of order raised H J 1117. Mar. 29 00 Invoked Rule 32, referring bill to committee on ways and means. H.J. Mar. 29 00 1117. Mar. Ruled point well taken. H.J 1117. 29 00 Motion to suspend Rule 32 H.J. 1117. Mar. 29 00 Mar. Motion to suspend Rule 32 prevailed. H.J. 1118. 29 00 Mar. Passed House, ayes 56, nays 41. H.J. 1119. 29 00

Immediate message. H J 1119.

Explanations of votes H.J. 1165.

Explanations of votes. H.J. 1654.

Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 955.

Message from House. S.J. 955.

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

25 00

25 00

25 00

Apr. 03 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Dvorsky and McLaren, S.J. 982. Apr. 19 00 Committee report, S.J. 1270. Apr. 19 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1270. Apr. 19 00 Amendments S. 5538, S. 5540, S. 5542, S. 5544 filed. S.J. 1282 Apr. 20 00 Amendments S. 5548, S. 5550, S. 5553 filed, S.J. 1307. Amendment S. 5590 filed. S.J. 1333. 00 Apr. 24 Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5590 lost. S.J. 1333. 00 Amendments S. 5591, S. 5575, S. 5584, S. 5597 filed. S.J. 133 Apr. 24 Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5591 lost. S.J. 1334. Amendment S. 5575 withdrawn, S.J. 1334. Apr. 24 00 Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5597 lost, S.J. 1334. 24 00 Amendment S. 5592 filed, S.J. 1335. Apr. Amendment S. 5592 lost, S.J. 1335. 24 00 Apr. Apr. 24 00 Amendments S. 5585, S. 5595, S. 5593 filed, S.J. 1336. Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5585 adopted, S.J. 1336. Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5595 withdrawn, S.J. 1336. Apr. 24 00 Amendments S. 5593, S. 5548, S. 5540 lost, S.J. 1337. Apr. 24 00 Amendments S. 5544; S. 5542 withdrawn. S.J. 1337. Apr. Amendment S. 5538 lost, S.J. 1338. 24 00 24 00 Amendment S. 5594 filed, S.J. 1338. Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5594 lost. S.J. 1339. Apr. 00 Amendment S. 5596 filed. S.J. 1339. Apr. 24 Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5596 lost. S.J. 1339. Amendments S. 5587, S. 5564, S. 5598 filed. S.J. 1340. Apr. 24 00 00 Apr. 24 Amendments S. 5587, S. 5553, S. 5564 adopted. S.J. 1340. Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5550 withdrawn, S.J. 1340. Amendment S. 5598 adopted. S.J. 1341. Apr. 24 00 00 Amendments S. 5599, S. 5604 filed. S.J. 1341. Apr. 24 00 Point of order raised S. 5599. S.J. 1341. Apr. 24 Ruled out of order S. 5599. S.J. 1341. Apr. 24 00 24 00 Amendment S. 5604 lost. S.J. 1341. Apr. 00 Amendment S. 5584 as amended, adopted. S.J. 1342. Apr. 24 Apr. 24 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1342. Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1342. Apr. 24 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1766. Senate amendment H. 9077 filed. H.J. 1773. Apr. 24 00 Amendment H. 9089 filed. H.J. 1821. Apr. 25 00 25 00 Amendment H. 9089 withdrawn, H.J. 1821. Apr. Apr. 25 00 Amendment H. 9085 filed. H.J. 1821. 25 00 Amendment H. 9085 adopted, H.J. 1821. Apr. 25 00 Amendment H. 9092 filed, H.J. 1821. Apr. Apr. 25 00 Amendment H. 9092 lost. H.J. 1822. Apr. 25 00 Amendment H. 9084 filed. H.J. 1822. 25 00 Amendment H. 9084 adopted. H.J. 1822. Apr. Amendment H. 9079 filed. H.J. 1822. Apr. 25 00 25 00 Amendment H. 9091 filed. H.J. 1822. Apr. 25 00 Motion to defer bill. H.J. 1823. Apr. 25 00 Motion to defer bill failed, H.J. 1823. Apr. 00 Amendment H. 9091 lost. H.J. 1824. Apr. 25

Amendment H. 9079 adopted, H.J. 1825.

Amendment H. 9093 filed. H.J. 1825.

Amendment H. 9084 out of order. H.J. 1825.

- 00 Amendment H 9093 lost H.J 1827 Apr. 25
- 25 House concurred H 9077, as amended, H.J. 1828. Apr. 00
- 25 00 Passed House, ayes 93, nays 5. H.J. 1828. Apr.
- Apr. 25 00 Immediate message. H J 1829.
- Message from House, with amendment S. 5652. S.J. 1388. Apr. 26 00
- 26 00 Senate concurred S 5652. S.J. 1436. Apr.
- Apr. 26 00 Passed Senate, aves 48, navs none. S.J. 1436.
- Immediate message S.J 1436. Apr. 26 00
- Apr. 26 00 Message from Senate H J. 1936
- Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J 1941.
- Signed by Speaker H J 1941 Apr. 26 00
- Apr. 26 00 Signed by President H J 1941.
- Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor H.J 1941.
- May 17 00 Item veto H.J 2385
- May 17 00 Signed by Governor H.J 2385

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the designation, valuation, and taxation of property in a horizontal property regime and including an effective date. (Formerly HSB 751)

- Mar. 23 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 979.
- Mar. 30 00 Fiscal note HCS.
- Apr. 00 SF 2426 substituted H.J 1257. 05
- Apr. 06 00 Fiscal note HCS.

H.F. 2554

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to the judicial branch. Effective 7-1-00.

- Mar. 24 00 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 985.
- Mar. Amendments H. 8649, H. 8650 filed. H.J. 1120. 29 00
- Mar. 29 00 Amendments H. 8649, H 8650 withdrawn. H.J. 1120.
- Mar. 29 00 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 1. H.J. 1120.
- Mar. 29 00 Immediate message H.J 1121.
- Mar. 30 00 Explanations of votes. H.J 1165.
- Apr. 19 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
- Mar.
- 30 00 Message from House. S.J 955.
- Mar. 30 00 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 955.
- Apr. 03 00 Subcommittee, Maddox, Dvorsky and McLaren, S.J. 982.
- Apr. 19 00 Committee report. S J. 1271.
- Apr. 19 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1271.
- Apr. 19 00 Amendment S. 5531 filed. S.J. 1272.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5531 adopted. S.J. 1343.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment S. 5589 filed, S.J. 1343.
- Apr. 24 00 Amendment S 5589 withdrawn, S.J. 1343.
- Apr. 24 00 Passed Senate, ayes 47, nays none. S.J. 1343.

```
Apr
      24
          00
              Immediate message SJ 1344
          00 Message from Senate H J 1767
Apr
      24
              Senate amendment H 9076 filed HJ 1773
      24
          00
Apr
      25
          00 House concurred H 9076 H J 1794
Apr
      25
              Passed House, ayes 99, nays 1 H J 1794
Apr
          00
      25
          00 Immediate message H J 1795
Apr
Apr
      25
          00 Message from House S J 1381
             Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
      26
          00
Apr
      26
          00
              Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
Apr
Apr
      26
          00
              Signed by President H J 1941
      26
          00
              Sent to Governor HJ 1941
Apr
              Signed by Governor H J 2385
May
      16
          00
```

HF 2555

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the tobacco fund, providing an effective date, and providing for retroactive applicability affective 7 1-00 with exception of Sections 2 & 11 effective 5 5 00

```
Mar
      30
          00
              Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar HJ 1164
      06
          00
              Amendment H 8778 filed HJ 1345
Apr
          00 Amendment H 8930 filed H J 1590
Apr
      18
          00 Amendment H 8932 filed H J 1600
      18
Apr
Apr
      18
          00 Amendment H 8932 adopted H J 1601
          00 Amendment H 8933 filed H J 1601
Apr
      18
      18
          00 Amendment H 8933 adopted H J 1601
Apr
Apr
      18
          00 Amendment H 8941 filed H J 1601
          00 Amendment H 8941 adopted H J 1601
      18
Apr
          00 Amendment H 8940 filed H J 1601
      18
Apr
          00 Amendment H 8940 withdrawn H J 1601
Apr
      18
      18
          00 Amendment H 8945 filed H J 1602
Apr
              Amendment H 8945 adopted H J 1602
Apr
      18
          00
          00 Amendment H 8930 as amended, adopted H J 1602
Apr
      18
      18
          00 Amendment H 8778 out of order H J 1602
Apr
             Passed House, ayes 100, navs none HJ 1602
Apr
      18
          00
          00
             Immediate message H J 1604
Apr
      18
              Message from House S J 1233
Apr
      18
          00
      18
          00
              Referred to Appropriations SJ 1233
Apr
              Amendment S 5525 filed SJ 1254
      19
          00
Apr
              Subcommittee, Kramer, Bolkcom, Hammond, Rife and Tirsman SJ
      19
          00
Apr
              Committee report SJ 1271
Apr
      19
          00
              Recommended passage SJ 1271
Apr
      19
          00
              Amendments S 5534, S 5536, S 5537 filed S J 1282
Apr
      19
          00
             Amendment S 5537 lost SJ 1290
      20
Apr
          00
      20 00 Amendment S 5534 withdrawn S J 1290
Apr
          00 Amendment S 5536 lost SJ 1291
Apr
      20
          00 Amendments S 5546, S 5547 filed S J 1291
      20
Apr
      20
          00 Amendment S 5546 lost SJ 1291
Apr
             Amendment S 5547 lost SJ 1292
      20
          00
Apr
```

```
Apr.
       20
           00
                Amendment S. 5525 withdrawn, S.J. 1292.
       20
           00
                Deferred, S.J. 1292.
Apr.
       20
                Amendment S. 5556 filed, S.J. 1293.
Apr.
           00
       20
           00
                Point of order raised S. 5556, S.J. 1293.
Apr.
Apr.
       20
           00
                Point of order withdrawn, S.J. 1293.
       20
           00
                Amendment S. 5556 withdrawn, S.J. 1293.
Apr.
       20
           00
                Deferred, S.J. 1293.
Apr.
```

Apr. 20 00 Amendments S. 5560, S. 5561 filed, S.J. 1300. 20 Amendment S. 5560 withdrawn, S.J. 1300. Apr. 00

Point of order raised S. 5561, S.J. 1301. Apr. 20 00

20 00 Ruled out of order S. 5561, S.J. 1301. Apr.

20 Passed Senate, aves 47, navs none, S.J. 1301. 00 Apr.

20 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1301. Apr. Apr. 20 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1697.

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1941.

26 00 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1941. Apr.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President, H.J. 1941.

26 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941. Apr.

May 05 00 Signed by Governor, H.J. 2386.

H.F. 2556

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the accelerated career education program, providing a tax credit from withholding, creating an accelerated career education grant program and fund, relating to the transfer of job training withholding to the workforce development fund account, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 779)

```
Apr.
       03
           00
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1169.
```

Apr. 04 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

Apr. 06 00 Amendment H. 8776 filed, H.J. 1345.

Amendment H. 8776 adopted, H.J. 1385. Apr. 11 00

Apr. 11 00 SF 2439 substituted, H.J. 1385.

00 Withdrawn, H.J. 1386. Apr. 11

H.F. 2557

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the state's disposition of unclaimed property law by setting a limit on the retention of abandoned property records and requiring the filing of rules setting requirements and conditions for hiring independent auditors. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Apr.
      03
           00
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1169.
```

Apr. 06 00 Amendment H. 8756 filed, H.J. 1345.

Apr. 10 00 Amendment H. 8782 filed. H.J. 1372.

Apr. 11 00 Fiscal note, HCS.

Apr. Amendment H. 8756 withdrawn, H.J. 1374. 11 00

Apr. Amendment H. 8782 adopted. H.J. 1375. 11 00

Apr. 11 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1375.

Apr. 11 00 Immediate message, H.J. 1376.

```
Explanation of vote. H.J. 1423.
Apr.
       11
            00
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
            00
                 Message from House. S.J. 1109.
Apr.
       11
            00
                 Referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1109.
       11
            00
Apr.
                Subcommittee, Redwine, Maddox and Soukup. S.J. 1115.
Apr.
            00
       11
Apr.
       12
            00
                 Committee report, S.J. 1133.
       12
            00
                 Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 1133.
Apr.
       12
            00
                 Committee amendment S. 5396 filed. S.J. 1133.
Apr.
       17
            00
                 Committee amendment S. 5396 adopted, S.J. 1196.
Apr.
       17
                 Amendment S. 5444 filed, S.J. 1196.
Apr.
            00
Apr.
       17
            00
                 Amendment S. 5444 adopted, S.J. 1196.
                 Deferred, S.J. 1196.
Apr.
       17
            00
       19
            00
                 Passed Senate, ayes 29, nays 20. S.J. 1258.
Apr.
Apr.
       19
            00
                 Immediate message, S.J. 1258.
       19
            00
                 Message from Senate, H.J. 1649.
Apr.
            00
                 Senate amendment H. 8989 filed, H.J. 1658.
Apr.
       19
                 House concurred H. 8989, H.J. 1667.
Apr.
       20
            00
                 Passed House, ayes 95, nays none. H.J. 1668.
Apr.
       20
            00
Apr.
       20
            00
                 Immediate message. H.J. 1668.
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1698.
Apr.
       20
            00
       26
            00
                 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
                 Message from House. S.J. 1302.
Apr.
       20
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
       26
           00
                 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.
                Signed by President. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
       26
           00
       26
            00
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
May
       15
           00
                Signed by Governor. H.J. 2386.
```

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to an alternative method of computing the research activities credit for purposes of state income tax and including a retroactive applicability date provision. (Formerly HSB 768)

```
Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1192.
           00
Apr.
       03
Apr.
       06
           00
                Amendment H. 8777 filed. H.J. 1345.
       13
           00
                Fiscal note, HCS.
Apr.
       13
           00
                Amendment H. 8892 filed, H.J. 1518.
Apr.
```

H.F. 2559

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to sales tax exemptions for equipment and fuel used in certain activities related to agriculture, providing an effective date, and making provisions retroactively applicable. (Formerly HF 2493) (Formerly HSB 577)

```
Apr. 05 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1236.Apr. 18 00 Fiscal note. HCS.
```

```
Apr. 18 00 Amendment H 8942 filed, H.J. 1616.
```

Apr. 20 00 Amendments H. 9017, H. 9028 filed. H.J. 1701.

H.F. 2560

Apr.

Apr.

Apr.

20 00

20 00

20 00

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act providing an individual and corporate income tax credit for the rehabilitation of certain eligible commercial and residential property and barns, an alternative method for computing the individual and corporate income tax credit for increasing research and development, an assistive device tax credit under the individual and corporate taxes for assisting persons with a disability in the workplace, and an increase in the deduction for pension and retirement income for income tax purposes, and a property tax exemption for increasing the value of certain barns as a result of the rehabilitation of the barns, and a property tax exemption for increasing the value of one-room schoolhouses as a result of the rehabilitation of the one-room schoolhouses, and including applicability dates. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Apr.
       05
            00
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1237.
Apr.
       06
            00
                Amendment H. 8759 filed. H.J. 1345.
Apr.
       10
                Amendment H 8800 filed, H.J. 1372.
            00
Apr.
       11
            00
                Amendments H. 8807, H. 8835, H. 8836 filed. H.J. 1428.
Apr.
       12
            00
                Fiscal note. HCS.
       12
                Amendments H. 8864, H. 8865 filed. H.J. 1461.
Apr.
            00
Apr.
       17
            00
                Amendment H. 8909 filed, H.J. 1574.
                Amendment H. 8946 filed. H.J. 1616.
Apr.
       18
            00
                Amendment H. 8999 filed. H.J. 1658.
Apr.
       19
            00
Apr.
       20
            00
                Amendment H. 9019 filed. H.J. 1673.
Apr.
       20
                Amendment H. 9031 filed. H.J. 1681.
            00
Apr.
       20
            00
                Amendment H. 9031 withdrawn, H.J. 1681.
Apr.
       20
           00
                Amendment H. 9033 filed. H.J. 1681.
Apr.
       20
                Amendment H. 9033 lost. H.J. 1682.
           00
Apr.
       20
                Amendment H. 9036 filed. H.J. 1682.
           00
Apr.
       20
           00
                Amendment H. 9036 adopted, H.J. 1686.
Apr.
       20
           00
                Amendment H. 9027 filed. H.J. 1686.
Apr.
       20
                Amendment H 9027 out of order. H.J. 1686.
           00
Apr.
       20
           00
                Amendment H. 9019 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1686.
Apr.
       20
           00
                Amendment H. 8864 withdrawn, H.J. 1686.
Apr.
       20
                Amendment H. 9026 filed. H.J. 1686.
           00
Apr.
      20
           00
                Amendment H. 9026 adopted. H.J. 1687.
Apr.
      20
           00
                Amendment H. 8807A withdrawn, H.J. 1688.
Apr.
      20
           00
                Amendment H. 8759 withdrawn. H.J. 1688.
Apr.
      20
           00
                Amendment H. 9035 filed. H.J. 1688.
Apr.
      20
                Amendment H. 9037 filed, H.J. 1689.
           00
Apr.
      20
           00
                Amendment H. 9037 adopted. H.J. 1689.
Apr.
      20
           00
                Amendment H. 9035 as amended, adopted. H.J. 1689.
Apr.
      20
                Amendment H. 8999 withdrawn, H.J. 1689.
           00
Apr.
      20
           00
                Amendment H. 8946 lost, H.J. 1690.
Apr.
      20
           00
                Amendment H. 8807B lost. H.J. 1690.
```

Amendment H. 8800 lost. H.J. 1692.

Amendment H. 8807C lost. H.J. 1693.

Amendment H. 8909 adopted. H.J. 1693.

Apr

26 00

```
Amendment H 9040 filed H J 1693
Apr
      20
           00
      20
               Amendment H 9040 lost H J 1693
Apr
           00
Apr
      20
           00
               Amendment H 8807D withdrawn H J 1694
      20
           00
               Amendment H 8865 lost HJ 1694
Apr
      20
           00
               Amendment H 9032 filed H J 1694
Apr
      20
           00
               Amendment H 9032 withdrawn H J 1694
Apr
Apr
      20
           00
               Amendment H 9039 filed H J 1694
      20
           00
               Point of order raised H 9039 H J 1695
Apr
      20
           00
               Ruled not germane H 9039 H J 1695
Apr
               Amendment H 9025 filed H J 1695
Apr
      20
           00
Apr
      20
           00
               Amendment H 9025 withdrawn H J 1695
      20
           00
               Amendments H 8835, H 8836 withdrawn HJ 1695
Apr
               Passed House, ayes 90, nays 4 H J 1695
      20
           00
Apr
Apr
      20
           00
               Immediate message HJ 1696
Apr
      26
           00
               Explanations of votes HJ 1941
               Message from House SJ 1318
Apr
      24
           00
      24
           00
               Read first time, referred to Ways & Means SJ 1318
Apr
      24
           00
               Subcommittee, McKibben, Harper and Johnson S J 1312
Apr
          00
               Committee report S J 1321
      24
Apr
      24
          00
               Recommended amendment, passage SJ 1321
Apr
      24
          00
               Committee amendment S 5577 filed S J 1321
Apr
      24
          00
               Amendment S 5563 filed S J 1313
Apr
               Amendment S 5582 filed S J 1323
Apr
      24
          00
               Amendments S 5600, S 5601, S 5603 filed S J 1348
      24
          00
Apr
      25
          00
               Amendments S 5608, S 5615 filed SJ 1368
Apr
      25
          00
               Amendments S 5563, S 5601, S 5582 withdrawn S J 1368
Apr
               Ruled out of order committee amendment S 5577 S J 1368
Apr
      25
          00
Apr
      25
          00
               Ruled out of order S 5608 SJ 1368
      25
               Amendments S 5615, S 5603 adopted SJ 1368
          00
Apr
               Amendment S 5612 filed S J 1369
      25
          00
Apr
               Amendments S 5600, S 5612 lost S J 1369
Apr
      25
          00
               Amendment S 5616 filed 'S J 1370
      25
          00
Apr
      25
          00
               Point of order raised S 5616 SJ 1370
Apr
               Ruled out of order S 5616 SJ 1370
      25
Apr
          00
      25
          00
               Passed Senate, ayes 49, nays none S J 1370
Apr
Apr
      25
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1370
               Message from Senate HJ 1829
Apr
      25
          00
               Senate amendment H 9094 filed H J 1835
Apr
      25
          00
      25
               Amendments H 9095, H 9096 filed HJ 1835
Apr
          00
               Amendment H 9096 withdrawn H J 1865
      26
          00
Apr
      26
          00
               Amendment H 9104 filed H J 1865
Apr
      26
          00
               Amendment H 9104 adopted HJ 1865
Apr
      26
          00
               Amendment H 9095 adopted HJ 1866
Apr
Apr
      26
          00
               House concurred H 9094, as amended HJ 1866
      26
               Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 1866
Apr
          00
      26
          00
               Immediate message HJ 1867
Apr
      25
          00
               Fiscal note SCS
Apr
               Message from House, with amendment S 5666 SJ 1414
Apr
      26
          00
Apr
      26
          00
               Senate concurred S 5666 SJ 1419
               Passed Senate, ayes 48, nays none S J 1419
      26
          00
Apr
               Immediate message SJ 1422
      26
          00
Apr
```

Message from Senate HJ 1888

```
Apr
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
          00 Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
Apr
      26
Apr
      26
          00 Signed by fresident H J 1941
Apr
      26
          00 Sent to Governor HJ 1941
May
      16
          00
              Signed by Gevernor H J 2386
```

HF 2561

By Ways & Means

A bill for an act providing to: Interest on delinquent assessments payable to the Iowa egg council Effective 7 1 00

```
Introduced placed on Ways and Means calendar H J 1237
Apr
      05
          00
      12
Apr
          00
               Passed House ages 96 navs none HJ 1435
Apr
      12
          00
               Immediate message HJ 1441
Apr
      19
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 1654
Apr
      12
          00
               Message from House SJ 1127
      12
Apr
          00
               Referred to Ways & Means SJ 1127
Apr
      13
          00
               Subcommittee Hedge Flynn and Johnson SJ 1141
Apr
      17
          00
               Passed Senate, aves 49, navs none SJ 1196
Apr
      17
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1197
Apr
      18
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1577
Apr
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr
      26
          00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
Apr
      26
          00
               Signed by President H J 1941
Apr
      26
          00
              Sent to Governor HJ 1941
May
      03
              Signed by Governor H J 2386
          00
```

HF 2562

Apr

By Ways & Means

06 00

A bill for an act relating to the treatment for sales and use tax purposes of sales where the substance of the transactions is delivered by electromagnetic waves, digitally, or by way of cable or fiber optics, the exemption from the sales and use taxes of the furnishing, sale, or rental of information services, providing of refunds, requesting a task force be established, and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision Effective 5 16 00

Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar HJ 1285

```
Apr
      11
          00
              Fiscal note HCS
Apr
      12
          00
              Amendment H 8860 filed H J 1451
Apr
      12
          00
              Amendment H 8860 lost H J 1452
Apr
      12
          00
              Amendment H 8874 filed HJ 1452
Apr
      12
              Amendment H 8874 lost HJ 1453
          00
Apr
      12
          00
              Amendment H 8875 filed HJ 1453
Apr
      12
          00
              Amendment H 8875 withdrawn HJ 1453
Apr
      12
              Amendment H 8863 filed H J 1453
          00
Apr
      12
          00
              Amendment H 8863 withdrawn H J 1453
Apr
      12
          00
              Passed House, ayes 58, nays 38 H J 1453
Apr
      12
          00
              Immediate message HJ 1454
```

```
Explanation of vote. H.J. 1654.
Apr.
       19
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 1131.
Apr.
       12
           00
                Attached to companion SF 2446 on Senate calendar, S.J. 1131.
Apr.
       12
           00
                Amendment S. 5473 filed, S.J. 1232.
Apr.
       18
           00
       19
           00
                Amendment S. 5543 filed, S.J. 1282
Apr.
                Substituted for SF 2446, S.J. 1288.
Apr.
       20
           00
                Deferred, S.J. 1288.
       20
           00
Apr.
       24
           00
                Amendment S. 5543 withdrawn, S.J. 1310.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Amendment S. 5473 adopted. S.J. 1310.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Passed Senate, aves 44, nays none. S.J. 1310.
Apr.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1311.
       24
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1702.
           00
Apr.
       24
           00
                Senate amendment H. 9048. H.J. 1732.
Apr.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Amendment H. 9054 filed, H.J. 1734.
                Amendment H. 9054 adopted. H.J. 1735.
       24
Apr.
           00
       24
           00
                House concurred H. 9048, as amended. H.J. 1735.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Passed House, ayes 56, nays 42. H.J. 1736.
Apr.
       24
                Immediate message, H.J. 1766.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Explanations of votes, H.J. 1941.
                Message from House, with amendment S. 5605. S.J. 1351.
Apr.
       25
           00
Apr.
       25
           00
                Senate refused to concur S. 5605. S.J. 1352.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Immediate message. S.J. 1356.
       25
          00
                Message from Senate, H.J. 1786.
Apr.
                House receded, H.J. 1856.
Apr.
       26
           00
       26 00
                Passed House, ayes 90, nays 9. H.J. 1856.
Apr.
Apr.
       26 00
                Immediate message. H.J. 1857.
       26
           00
                Message from House. S.J. 1413.
Apr.
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.
       26 00
Apr.
Apr.
       26 00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.
                Signed by President, H.J. 1941.
Apr.
       26
           00
       26 00
                Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
```

May

By Ways & Means.

20

Apr.

16 00

A bill for an act exempting from the sales and use taxes the gross receipts from all sales of goods and services used in fulfillment of a construction contract for a nonprofit hospital, providing for refunds, and including an effective and retroactive applicability date provision. Effective 5-19-00.

```
Apr.
       06
           00
                Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1340.
Apr.
       17
           00
                Passed House, ayes 99, nays 1. H.J. 1562.
                Immediate message. H.J. 1565.
       17
           00
Apr.
Apr.
       18
           00
                Message from House, S.J. 1208.
                Referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1208.
Apr.
       18
           00
      18
           00
                Subcommittee, Maddox, Flynn and Johnson. S.J. 1210.
Apr.
Apr.
      18
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 1232.
           00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1232.
      18
Apr.
                Amendment S. 5532 filed. S.J. 1282.
      19
           00
Apr.
```

00 Amendment S. 5532 withdrawn, S.J. 1296.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2386.

ımmediate

```
Apr.
      20
          00
               Passed Senate as $48, nays none SJ 1296
Apr
      20
          00
               Immediate had age SJ 1297
Apr.
      20
          00
               Me sage frein Senate H J 1697
Apr.
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr.
      26 00
               Signed by Speaker HJ 1941
Apr.
      26
          00
               Signed by President HJ 1941
Apr
      26
          00
               Sent to (405 ) 101 H.J. 1941
May
      19
          00
               Signed by Governor H.J. 2386
```

H.F. 2564

By Ways & Means

A bill for an act establishing a community development program to aid certain neighborhoods and communities and providing tax credits for income tax, franchise tax, and premiums tax for businesses contributing to community development projects and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions (Formerly HSB 760)

H.F 2565

By Rants

A bill for an act relating to tobacco use prevention and control and providing an effective date $\,$ Effective 5-15 $00\,$

Apr.	10	00	Introduced referred to Human Resources HJ 1356
Apr.	11	00	Committee report HJ 1427
Apr.	11	00	Recommended amendment passage HJ 1427
Apr.	11	00	Committee amendment H 8831 filed H J 1428.
Apr.	13	00	Asked and received unanimous consent for the
•			consideration H J 1475
Apr.	13	00	Committee amendment H 8831 withdrawn H J 1475
Apr.	13	00	Amendment H 8890 filed HJ 1475
Apr.	13	00	Amendment H 8896 filed HJ 1479
Apr	13	00	Amendment H 8896 lost HJ 1480
Apr.	13	00	Amendment H 8890 adopted H J 1480
Apr.	13	00	Amendment H 8894 filed HJ 1480
Apr.	13	00	Amendment H 8894 withdrawn HJ 1480
Apr.	13	00	Amendment H 8897 filed HJ 1480
Apr.	13	00	Amendment H 8897 withdrawn HJ 1480
Apr.	13	00	Amendment H 8900 filed HJ 1480
Apr.	13	00	Amendment H 8900 adopted H J 1482
Apr.	13	00	Passed House, ayes 98, nays none H J 1482
Apr.	13	00	Immediate message HJ 1483

Apr. 13 00 Immediate message H J 1483 Apr. 19 00 Explanations of votes H J 1654

Apr. 13 00 Message from House SJ 1170

Apr. 13 00 Attached to companion SF 2449 on Senate calendar. S J. 1170

Apr. 17 00 Substituted for SF 2449 SJ 1187

```
Amendments S. 5438, S. 5441 filed, S.J. 1187.
Apr.
       17
            00
Apr.
       17
            00
                 Amendment S. 5438B withdrawn, S.J. 1187.
Apr.
       17
            00
                 Point of order raised S. 5441, S.J. 1187.
Apr.
       17
            00
                 Ruled out of order S. 5441, S.J. 1187.
       17
            00
                 Point of order raised S. 5438A, S.J. 1187.
Apr.
                 Ruled out of order S. 5438A, S.J. 1187.
Apr.
       17
            00
                 Deferred, S.J. 1188.
Apr.
       17
            00
       17
            00
                 Amendments S. 5439, S. 5443, S. 5445, S. 5446 filed, S.J. 1192
Apr.
                 Amendments S. 5450, S. 5456, S. 5461, S. 5464 filed. S.J. 1212
Apr.
       18
            00
                 Amendment S. 5495 filed, S.J. 1236.
Apr.
       18
            00
                 Ruled out of order S. 5443. S.J. 1259.
Apr.
       19
            00
       19
            00
                 Point of order raised S. 5450, S.J. 1259
Apr.
       19
            00
                 Ruled out of order S. 5450, S. 5461, S.J. 1259.
Apr.
                 Amendments S. 5499, S. 5518 filed, S.J. 1259.
Apr.
       19
            00
       19
            00
                 Point of order raised S. 5499. S.J. 1259.
Apr.
            00
                 Ruled out of order S. 5499, S. 5518, S.J. 1259.
Apr.
       19
                 Amendment S, 5446 lost, S.J. 1260.
Apr.
       19
            00
                Amendments S. 5495, S. 5464, S. 5439 withdrawn, S.J. 1260
Apr.
       19
            00
       19
            00
                 Amendments S. 5456, S. 5445 withdrawn. S.J. 1261.
Apr.
                 Passed Senate, aves 47, nays 1. S.J. 1261.
Apr.
       19
            00
                 Immediate message, S.J. 1262.
Apr.
       19
            00
Apr.
       19
            00
                 Message from Senate, H.J. 1649.
       26
            00
                 Reported correctly enrolled, H.J. 1941.
Apr.
       26
            00
                 Signed by Speaker, H.J. 1941.
Apr.
       26
            00
                 Signed by President. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
```

26 00

15 00

Apr.

May

By Rants and Schrader.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility for United States armed forces retire—pecial motor vehicle license plates. (See Cmte. Bill HF 2573)

```
    Apr. 10 00 Introduced, referred to Transportation. H.J. 1356.
    Apr. 12 00 Subcommittee, Eddie, May and Welter. H.J. 1459.
```

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1941.

Signed by Governor, H.J. 2386.

H.F. 2567

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to the compensation and benefits for public officials and employees, providing for related matters, and making appropriations. (Formally HSB 782)

```
    Apr. 11 00 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar. H.J. 1382.
    Apr. 17 00 Amendment H. 8911 filed. H.J. 1550.
```

Apr. 17 00 Amendment H. 8911 adopted. H.J. 1560.

Apr. 17 00 SF 2450 substituted. H.J. 1560.

Apr. 17 00 Withdrawn. H.J. 1561.

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the texation of property used by the Iowa national guard. (Formerly HSB 758)

```
Apr. 11 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1383.
```

Apr. 17 00 SF 2444 substituted, H.J. 1549.

Apr. 17 00 Withdrawn H.J 1562

H.F. 2569

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act exempting the sale of livestock ear tags by certain nonprofit organizations from the sales and use taxes. Effective 7-1-00.

```
Apr. 11 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1383.
```

Apr. 12 00 Amendment H. 8876 filed. H.J. 1461.

Apr. 17 00 Amendment H. 8876 adopted. H.J. 1523.

Apr. 17 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays none. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 17 00 Immediate message, H.J. 1524.

Apr. 17 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1569.

Apr. 18 00 Message from House, S.J. 1208.

Apr. 18 00 Referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1208.

Apr. 18 00 Subcommittee, Hedge, Deluhery and Johnson. S.J. 1211.

Apr. 18 00 Committee report. S.J. 1232.

Apr. 18 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1232.

Apr. 19 00 Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays 5, S.J. 1257.

Apr. 19 00 Immediate message, S.J. 1258.

Apr. 19 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1649.

Apr. 26 00 Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Signed by President. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 26 00 Sent to Governor. H.J. 1941.

May 04 00 Signed by Governor. H.J. 2386.

H.F. 2570

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act exempting the increase in assessed value of a farm structure due to improvements made to the structure to preserve it as a barn. (Formerly HF 774)

Apr. 11 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1383.

Apr. 17 00 Amendment H. 8914 filed. H.J. 1563.

Apr. 17 00 Amendment H. 8914 withdrawn, H.J. 1563.

Apr. 17 00 Passed House, ayes 95, nays 2. H.J. 1563.

Apr. 17 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1565.

Apr. 18 00 Message from House. S.J. 1208.

Apr 1	.8	00	Referred to	Wavs	&	Means	S.J.	1208
-------	----	----	-------------	------	---	-------	------	------

Apr 18 00 Subcommittee, Bartz, McKibben and Soukup. S.J 1211

H.F. 2571

By Appropriations

A bill for an act relating to state government technology and operations, by make relating to appropriations to the Iowa communications network for the suscertain Part III users, making appropriations to various entities for other tecorelated purposes, providing for the procurement of information technology, per for the use of the network, and providing an effective date. (Formerly HSB 78.3)

and t of ogyding

```
Apr 11 00 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar H.J. 1383.
```

Apr 17 00 Amendment H 8917 filed. H.J 1574.

Apr. 26 00 Amendment H 8917 adopted H.J 1870.

Apr 26 00 SF 2433 substituted. H J. 1870.

H.F. 2572

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to public expenditure and regulatory matter-appropriations, and establishing a Microsoft settlement fund, and proverige an effective date. (Formerly HSB 785)

```
Apr 12 00 Introduced, placed on Appropriations calendar, H.J. 1441.
```

Apr 13 00 Amendments H. 8901, H. 8906 filed. H.J. 1518.

Apr. 17 00 Amendment H. 8916 filed, H.J 1574.

Apr. 19 00 Amendment H. 8996 filed. H.J. 1658

Apr. 20 00 Amendment H. 9038 filed. H.J 1701 Apr. 24 00 Amendments H. 9063, H. 9072, H. 9073 filed. H.J. 1773.

Apr. 25 00 Amendments H 9081, H. 9088 filed. H.J. 1835.

H.F. 2573

By Transportation.

A bill for an act relating to eligibility for United States armed forces retured special motor vehicle license plates. (Formerly HF 2566)

Anr	12	OΩ	Introduced.	placed or	n calendar	H.I	1449.

Apr. 17 00 Passed House, ayes 97, nays none. H.J. 1522.

Apr. 17 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1524.

Apr. 17 00 Explanation of vote. H.J 1569.

Apr. 18 00 Message from House. S J. 1208.

Apr. 18 00 Referred to Transportation. S.J. 1208.

Apr. 18 00 Subcommittee, Drake, Jensen and McCoy. S J. 1217.

H.F. 2574

By Appropriations.

A bill for an act relating to and making appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to state departments and agencies, including the department for the blind, the department of meetions, the department of cultural affairs, the department of economic development the department of general services, the judicial branch, the department of judicial safety, the state board of regents, the state department of transportation the office of treasurer of state, and the commission of veterans affairs, creating an increment first fund and making appropriations from that fund for environmental purposes making related Code language changes, and providing effective dates. (For verly HSB 784)

```
Apr 12 00 Introduced placed on Appropriations calendar H J 1449.
```

Apr. 19 00 Amendment H 8997 filed H J 1658

Apr 24 00 Amendment H 8997 adopted H J 1754

Apr. 24 00 SF 2453 substituted H J 1754

Apr 24 00 Withdrawn HJ 1766

H.F. 2575

By Rants

A bill for an act providing financial assistance to communities and school districts by creating a school infra-tructure program and fund, continuing the community attraction and tourism development program and fund, creating a vision Iowa board, creating a vision Iowa program and fund providing bonding authority to the treasurer of state, and exempting certain income from taxation (See Cmte Bill HF 2577)

Apr. 13 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J. 1485

H.F. 2576

By Rants and Schrader

A bill for an act providing a death benefit for certain volunteer emergency services providers killed in the line of duty and providing a standing appropriation

```
    Apr. 17 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 1565
    Apr. 18 00 Subcommittee, Horbach, Cormack, Dix, Falck and Wise. H J 1615.
```

Apr 18 00 Committee report H J 1615

Apr. 18 00 Recommended passage H J 1615 Apr. 18 00 Amendments H 8923, H 8927 filed H J 1616

Apr. 18 00 Amendments H 8923, H 8927 filed H J 1616 Apr. 19 00 Amendment H 8967 filed H J 1658

Apr. 24 00 Amendment H 9905, H 9064 filed H J 1773

Apr. 26 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consideration H J 1837

Apr. 26 00 Amendment H 9045 withdrawn H J 1840

Apr 26 00 Amendment H 8967 adopted H J 1840

Apr. 26 00 Amendment H 8923 withdrawn HJ 1840 Apr. 26 00 Amendment H 8927 withdrawn HJ 1840.

Apr. 26 00 Amendment H 8927 withdrawn H J 184 Apr. 26 00 Amendment H 9064 adopted H J 1841

Apr. 26 00 Passed House, ayes 100, nays none H J. 1841.

Apr. 26 00 Immediate message H J. 1842

Apr. 26 00 Message from House. S.J. 1413.

Apr. 26 00 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1413.

H.F. 2577

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to public improvements and providing financial assis communities and school districts by creating a school infrastructure program a continuing the community attraction and tourism program and fund, creating community attraction and tourism program and fund, creating community attraction and tourism program and fund, providing bonding autition by to the treasurer of state, and exempting certain income from taxation. (Formation 4.7575)

Apr. 18 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar. H.J. 1604.

Apr. 19 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the in thate consideration. H.J. 1624.

Apr. 19 00 Amendment H. 8969 filed. H.J. 1624.

Apr. 19 00 Amendment H. 8969 adopted. H.J. 1629.

Apr. 19 00 SF 2447 substituted. H.J. 1630.

Apr. 19 00 Withdrawn, H.J. 1648.

H.F. 2578

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the size of an estate that may be distributed by davit, making related changes, and providing for the Act's applicability. (Formerly Hand)

Apr. 19 00 Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1617.

Apr. 24 00 Fiscal note. HCS.

Apr. 24 00 Passed House, ayes 98, nays 1. H.J. 1714.

Apr. 24 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1715.

Apr. 26 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1941.

Apr. 24 00 Message from House, S.J. 1345.

Apr. 24 00 Read first time, referred to Ways & Means. S.J. 1345.

Apr. 25 00 Subcommittee, Lamberti, Drake and Flynn. S.J. 1359.

H.F. 2579

By Rants.

A bill for an act creating a tobacco settlement authority Act, authorizing the ismance of bonds, providing for a repeal, and providing an effective date. Effective 5-19-00

Apr. 19 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations. H.J. 1617.

Apr. 19 00 Subcommittee, Heaton, Gipp and Murphy. H.J. 1657.

Apr. 20 00 Committee report. H.J. 1670.

Apr. 20 00 Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 1670.

Apr. 20 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consideration, H.J. 1670.

Apr. 20 00 Committee amendment H. 9012 filed. H.J. 1670.

```
Apr.
       20
            00
                Committee or endment H. 9012 adopted, H.J. 1671.
                Amendman, H 9023 filed, H.J. 1671
Apr.
       20
            00
Apr.
       20
            00
                Amendment F 9023 adopted, H.J. 1671.
Apr.
       20
            00
                Passed Hou e, aves 97, nays none. H.J. 1672.
Apr.
       20
           00
                Immediate mess age HJ 1696.
       20
           00
Apr.
                Message from House SJ 1302.
Apr.
       20
           00
                Read first time passed on file, S.J. 1302.
Apr.
       24
           00
                Referred to Jum jary S.J. 1347.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Subcommittee Lamberti, Hansen and Redfern, S.J. 1359.
       25
                Committee eport SJ 1382.
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       25
           00
                Recommended amendment, passage, S.J. 1382.
Apr.
       25
           00
                Committee amendment S. 5619 filed, S.J. 1382.
                Committee amendment S. 5619 withdrawn, S.J. 1424.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment 8 5675 filed S.J. 1424.
Apr.
       26
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Amendment S 5675 adopted, S.J. 1425.
                Amendment S. 5670 filed, S.J. 1425.
       26
Apr.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Ruled out of order S 5670, S.J. 1425.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Passed Senate ayes 29, nays 19, S.J. 1425.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Immediate message, S.J. 1425.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Message from Senate H.J. 1926.
Apr.
       26
           00
                Senate amendment H. 9114, H.J. 1934,
                House concurred H 9114 H.J. 1935.
Apr.
       26
           00
Apr.
       26
                Passed House, aves 97, navs none, H.J. 1935.
           00
Apr.
       26
           00
                Explanations of votes. H.J. 1941.
Apr.
      26
           00
                Message from House S.J. 1435.
Apr.
      26
                Reported correctly enrolled. H.J. 1941.
           00
Apr.
      26
           00
                Signed by Speaker. H.J. 1941.
```

Apr.

Apr.

May

By Ways & Means.

26 00

26 00

19 00

A bill for an act relating to the deadline for municipalities to file annual financial reports on urban renewal areas. (Formerly HF 2507) (Formerly HSB 698)

```
Apr.
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar, H.J. 1623.
       19
           00
Apr.
      19
               Amendment H. 9001 filed. H.J. 1659.
           00
Apr.
      24
              Amendment H 9001 adopted. H.J. 1721.
           00
Apr.
      24
               SF 2459 substituted. H.J. 1721.
           00
Apr.
      24
           00
              Withdrawn, H.J. 1730.
```

Signed by President, H.J. 1941.

Signed by Governor, H J. 2386.

Sent to Governor, H.J. 1941.

H.F. 2581

By Ways & Means.

A bill for an act relating to the authorization of the Iowa higher education loan authority to make loans and issue obligations to make loans to entities other than educational institutions, and to finance projects to be leased to educational institutions,

m

and providing that the obligations and income from obligations are exempt taxation Effective 7-1-00

```
Apr
      19
               Introduced, placed on Ways and Means calendar H J 1623
           00
Apr
      24
           00
               Passed House, aves 95, navs none H J 1710
      24
               Immediate message H J 1712
Apr
           00
      26
               Explanation of vote H J 1941
Apr
          00
      24
               Message from House S J 1318
Apr
          00
      24
               Read first time, referred to Ways & Means SJ 1319
          00
Apr
      25
               Subcommittee, Redwine, Deluhery and Flynn S J 1359
Apr
          00
Apr
      25
          00
               Committee report S J 1374
      25
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 1374
Apr
               Passed Senate, ayes 43, nays none S J 1376
      25
          00
Apr
               Immediate message SJ 1377
Apr
      25
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1829
      25
          00
Apr
      26
          00
               Reported correctly enrolled H J 1941
Apr
      26
          00
               Signed by Speaker H J 1941
Apr
               Signed by President H J 1941
Apr
      26
          00
      26
          00
               Sent to Governor H J 1941
Apr
```

HF 2582

19 00

May

By Davis

A bill for an act establishing a pharmaceutical assistance program for elderly ins, providing a penalty, and providing an appropriation

```
Apr 19 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 1651
Apr 20 00 Subcommittee, Millage, Cormack and Murphy H J 1700
```

Signed by Governor H J 2386

HF 2583

By Davis

A bill for an act providing a prescription drug tax credit and including a retractive applicability date provision

Apr 19 00 Introduced, referred to Ways & Means H J 1651

HF 2584

By Rants and Schrader

A bill for an act relating to the dissolution of the Iowa housing corporation and providing an effective date

```
Apr 20 00 Introduced, referred to Appropriations H J 1673
Apr 24 00 Committee report H J 1728
```

Apr 24 00 Recommended passage H J 1728

Apr 24 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consideration HJ 1728

Apr. 24 00 Passed Hele ages 98 nays none, H.J. 1728.

 Apr.
 24
 00
 Immediate viewage H.J. 1732.

 Apr.
 26
 00
 Explanation divide H.J. 1941.

Apr. 24 00 Message from House S.J. 1345.

Apr. 24 00 Read first time, referred to Appropriations. S.J. 1345.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

H.C.R 1

By Siegrist and Schrader.

A concurrent resolution relating to a joint convention on Monday, January 11, at 1:30 p.m. for the purpose of canvassing votes and a joint convention on Te ay, January 12, 1999 at 10:00 a.m for the purpose of Governor Terry E. B -tad presenting his Condition of the State message.

- Jan. 11 99 Asked and received unanimous consent for the ın r iate consideration, H.J. 10. Jan. 11 99 Resolution adopted. H.J. 11. Jan. Immediate message. H.J 12. 11 99 Jan. 99 Message from House. S.J. 15. 11 Jan. Read first time, passed on file. S.J 15. 11 99 Jan 99 Resolution adopted. S J 16. 11 99 Immediate message. S J. 20. Jan. 11
- Jan. 11 99 Message from Senate, H.J. 43.
- * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.C.R 2

By Siegrist and Schrader.

A concurrent resolution relating to a joint convention on Wednesday, January 1999, Chief at 10:00 a.m. for the purpose of the Condition of the Judicial Branch message Justice Arthur A. McGiverin.

diate Jan. 11 99 Asked and received unanimous consent for the in consideration, H.J. 11.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

- Jan. 11 99 Resolution adopted, H.J. 11.
- Jan. 11 99 Immediate message. H.J. 12.
- Message from House, S.J. 15. Jan. 99 11
- Jan. 11 99 Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 16.
- Resolution adopted S.J. 16. Jan. 99 11
- Immediate message. S.J. 20. Jan. 11 99
- Message from Senate. H.J. 43. Jan. 11 99

H.C.R 3

By Siegrist and Schrader.

A concurrent resolution relating to appointment of a joint inaugural committee

- the immediate Asked and received unanimous consent for 11 99 Jan. consideration, H.J. 11.
- 99 Resolution adopted, H.J. 12. Jan. 11
- 11 Immediate message. H.J. 12. Jan. 99
- Jan. 11 99 Message from House. S.J. 17.

```
Jan.
       11
           99
                Read first rime, passed on file, S.J. 17.
Jan.
       11
            99
                Resolution - dopted, S.J. 17.
Jan.
       11
           99
                Immediate respage, S.J. 20.
Jan.
       11
           99
                Message rom Sanate H J. 44.
                      * * * * * E*\C OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Burnett.

A concurrent resolution arging the levelopment of programs to provide economic incentives to conserve endangered ecosystems and species.

```
    Jan. 11 99 Resolution filed H J 55.
    Jan. 11 99 Referred to Economic Development. H.J. 55.
    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * * *
```

H.C.R 5

By Administration and Rules

A concurrent resolution relating to joint rules of the Senate and House of Representatives for the Seventy-eighth General Assembly.

```
Jan.
       14
            99
                Resolution filed, H.J. 93.
Jan.
       14
            99
                Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 93.
Jan.
                Placed on calendar H.J. 93.
       14
            99
Jan.
       20
            99
                Resolution adopted, H.J. 136
Jan.
       20
           99
                Immediate message. H.J. 161.
Jan.
       20
           99
                Message from House, S.J. 104.
Jan.
       20
                Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration. S.J. 104.
           99
Jan.
       26
           99
                Committee report. S J. 143.
Jan.
       26
           99
                Recommended passage SJ. 143.
Jan.
       27
           99
                Resolution adopted S.J. 149.
Jan.
       27
           99
                Immediate message SJ 155.
Jan.
                Message from Senate, H.J. 199.
       28
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.C.R 6

Jan.

By Siegrist and Schrader.

99

A concurrent resolution relating to a joint convention on Thursday, January 28, 1999 at 10:00 a.m. for Governor Vilsack to present his Budget Message.

Jan.	25	99	Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consideration, H.J. 174.
Jan.			Resolution adopted. H.J. 174.
Jan.	26	99	Immediate message. H.J. 181.
Jan.	26	99	Message from House. S.J. 132.
Jan.	26	99	Resolution adopted, S.J. 132.

Immediate message. S.J. 133.

```
Jan. 26 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 185.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Warnstadt, Whitead, Rants and Klemme.

A concurrent resolution providing for the establishment of a committee the Legislative Council to conduct a study of economic development issues related the distribution of goods.

```
Jan.
       26
           99
                Resolution filed, H.J. 189.
Jan
       26
           99
                Referred to Economic Development, H.J. 190.
                Subcommittee, Hoffman, Dolecheck and Stevens, H.J. 230.
Feb.
       02
           99
Feb.
       17
           99
                Committee report, H.J. 379.
Feb.
       17
           99
                Recommended amendment, passage. H.J. 379.
Feb.
       17
           99
                Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 379.
                Committee amendment H. 1013 filed, H.J. 379.
Feb.
      17
           99
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.C.R8

By Doderer.

A concurrent resolution requesting the President of the United States to ence e and sign the International Convention on the Prohibition of the Use, St. pulling, Production, and Transfer of Anti-Personnel Landmines and on Their Destruct

```
Feb. 15 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 354.
Feb. 15 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 354.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.C.R 9

By Fallon and Brunkhorst.

A concurrent resolution urging the United States Congress to adopt y α -round daylight saving time.

```
Feb. 25 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 484.
Feb. 25 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 484.
*** ** END OF 1999 ACTIONS ****
```

H.C.R 10

By Grundberg.

A concurrent resolution encouraging the federal government to provide states greater flexibility concerning the implementation of federal legislation.

Feb. 25 99 Resolution filed, H.J. 484.

```
Feb.
      25
                Laid over under Kule 25 H.J. 484.
                     * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Education.

A concurrent resolution recognizing and endorsing Read Across America Day, and calling for the citizens of the State of Iowa to reaffirm the importance and the joy of reading. (Formerly HSB 204)

Mar.	02	99	Rule suspended, H.J. 511.	
Mar.	02	99	Asked and received unanimous consent for th	ne immediate
			consideration H.J. 511.	
Mar.	02	99	Resolution adopted. H.J. 511.	
Mar.	03	99	Explanation of vote H.J. 543.	
Mar.	02	99	Immediate message. H J. 511.	
Mar.	02	99	Message from House. S.J. 438.	
Mar.	02	99	Substituted for SCR 7. S.J. 438.	
Mar.	02	99	Resolution adopted. S.J. 439.	
Mar.	02	99	Immediate message, S.J. 447.	

Message from Senate. H.J. 529. Mar. 03 99 * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Immediate message. S.J. 447.

H.C.R 12

By Siegrist and Schrader.

A concurrent resolution relating to Pioneer Lawmakers. (See SCR 6)

```
Mar.
       04
            99
                Resolution filed. H.J. 561.
Mar.
       04
            99
                Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 562.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

Immediate message. S.J. 692.

H.C.R 13

Mar.

18 99

By Grundberg and Holveck.

A concurrent resolution designating March 1999 as Iowa Women's History Month.

Mar.	17	99	Resolution filed. H.J. 727.
Mar.	17	99	Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 727.
Mar.	18	99	Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate
			consideration. H.J. 748.
Mar.	18	99	Resolution adopted. H.J. 748.
Mar.	18	99	Immediate message. H.J. 750.
Mar.			Message from House. S.J. 685.
Mar.	18	99	Attached to Companion SCR 8 on Senate Calendar. S.J. 685.
Mar.	18	99	Substituted for SCR 8. S.J. 686.
Mar.	18	99	Resolution adopted. S.J. 686.

```
Mar. 19 99 Message from Senate. H.J. 758.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Corbett, Siegrist and Schrader.

A concurrent resolution requesting the United States Congress to prevent the government from attempting to recoup Medicaid payments from the state baccolitigation settlement agreement moneys, and to allow the states to keep all sement moneys, without offset.

```
Mar. 19 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 762.

Mar. 19 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 762.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

Resolution filed. H.J. 776.

H.C.R 15

Mar.

22 99

By Shoultz, Dotzler, Jenkins and Witt.

A concurrent resolution urging the Governor to appoint a commission to develope sesign proposals for Iowa's participation in the United States Mint's 50 state or arters program.

```
Mar
       22
               Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 776.
           99
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
               Resolution adopted. H.J. 477.
Feb.
      29
           00
Feb.
      29
           00
                Immediate message, H.J. 478.
Feb.
      29
           00
                Explanation of vote. H.J. 491.
               Message from House. S.J. 476.
Feb
      29
           00
Feb.
      29
           00
               Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration, S.J. 476
           00
                Committee report. S.J. 757.
Mar.
      20
               Recommended passage. S.J. 757.
Mar.
      20
           00
Apr.
       19
           00
                Resolution adopted. S.J. 1266.
                Immediate message. S.J. 1267.
Apr.
       19
           00
       19
           00
                Message from Senate. H.J. 1649.
Apr.
```

H.C.R 16

By Ford and Chiodo.

A concurrent resolution requesting that the Legislative Council create an internal study committee to review aviation transportation in Iowa.

```
Mar. 23 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 814.

Mar. 23 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 814.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.C.R 17

By Mertz.

A concurrent resolution to urge that the United States Congress enact and the United States Department of Agriculture implement measures necessary in order to allow the interstate sale of meat and poultry products by state-inspected establishments.

```
Mar. 31 99 Resolution filed, H.J. 1008.
```

Mar. 31 99 Laid over under Rule 25 H.J. 1008.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.C.R 18

By Huser, Gipp, Thomas, Falck. Sunderbruch, Teig and Jager.

A concurrent resolution requesting establishment of a legislative interim study committee to review the authority and responsibilities of townships as a unit of local government in this state (See Cmte. Resolution HCR 21)

```
Mar. 31 99 Resolution filed, H J. 1008.
```

Mar. 31 99 Referred to Local Government. H.J. 1008.

Apr. 01 99 Subcommittee, (Committee of the whole) Houser, Alons, Arnold, Brauns, Burnett. Carroll, Connors, Dix, Fallon, Eddie, Hahn, Klemme, Kuhn. Mundie, Reynolds, Richardson, Van Engelenhoven, Weidman, Welter and Whitead. H.J. 1022.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.C.R 19

By Environmental Protection.

A concurrent resolution urging the United States Environmental Protection Agency to take specific actions relating to gasoline sulfur levels and regulation of vehicle emissions. (Formerly HSB 251)

```
Apr. 01 99 Resolution filed H.J. 1025.
```

Apr. 01 99 Referred to Transportation. H.J. 1025.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.C.R 20

By Cohoon.

A concurrent resolution designating December 15, 1999, as Bill of Rights Day.

```
Apr. 05 99 Resolution filed, H.J. 1046.
```

Apr. 05 99 Referred to State Government. H.J. 1046.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.C.R 21

By Local Government.

A concurrent resolution requesting establishment of a legislative interestudy committee to review legal, budget, and financial aspects of volunteer fire to action services, emergency medical services, and other vital services provided up to the auspices of townships (Formerly HCR 18)

```
06
           99
               Resolution filed HJ 1102
Apr
Apr
      06
           99
               Laid over under Rule 25 H J 1102
               Amendment H 1612 filed H J 1328
           99
Apr
      14
Apr
      29
           99
               Amendment H 1612 adopted HJ 1877
      29
           99
               Resolution as amended, adopted H J 1877
Apr
      29
           99
               Immediate message H J 1877
Apr
Apr
      29
           99
               Message from House SJ 1402
Apr
      29
           99
               Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration SJ 140
               Committee report SJ 1411
      29
           99
Apr
Apr
      29
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 1411
      29
           99
               Resolution adopted SJ 1412
Apr
               Immediate message SJ 1412
Apr
      29
           99
      29
               Message from Senate HJ 1895
Apr
           99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H C R 22

By Houser, Foege, Grundberg, Burnett, Heaton, Hansen and Jochum

A concurrent resolution recognizing the Annie E Casey Foundatio: for the Foundation's many contributions to this state's efforts to the well-being 'lowa's children and families through community-based reforms

```
Asked & rec'd unanimous consent for immediate consider non HJ
Apr
      08
           99
               1156
      08
           99
               Resolution adopted H J 1156
Apr
      08
           99
               Immediate message HJ 1156
Apr
               Message from House SJ 1010
Apr
      08
           99
Apr
      08
           99
               Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration S J 1(11)
               Committee report S J 1028
Apr
      08
           99
      80
           99
               Recommended passage SJ 1028
Apr
Apr
      08
           99
               Resolution adopted S J 1029
Apr
      08
           99
               Immediate message SJ 1031
               Message from Senate HJ 1181
      12
           99
Apr
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H C R 23

By Hahn, Wise, Cohoon, Mascher, Larkin, Bukta, Greiner, Rayhons, Bradley Holmes, Brauns, Gipp, Thomas, Johnson, Martin, Heaton, Welter, Dolecheck Blodgett, Huseman, Drake, Reynolds, Mertz, Mundie, Davis, Alons, Eddie Baudler, Sunderbruch, Arnold, Weidman, Teig, Millage, Siegrist, Klemme, Hoffman and Tyrrell

A concurrent resolution in support of maintaining the Mississippi River as a major transportation route for various products shipped into and out of the Upper Mississippi region

```
20
           99
Apr.
                Referred to Agriculture H J. 1503
Apr.
      26
           99
                Laid over under Rule 25 H.J. 1721.
Apr.
      27
           99
                Resolution adopted H J 1758.
Apr.
      27
           99
                Immediate message H J 1758.
Apr.
      28
           99
                Message from House. S J 1341.
Apr.
      28
           99
                Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration, S.J. 1341.
Apr.
      29
           99
               Committee report S J 1409
                Recommended passage S.J. 1409.
Apr.
      29
           99
Apr.
      29
           99
                Resolution adopted S.J 1425
      29
           99
Apr.
               Immediate message. SJ 1426.
      29
           99
               Message from Senate H J. 1905
Apr.
```

Resolution filed H J 1503.

H.C.R 24

Apr.

By Martin and Taylor

20 99

20 99

Apr.

A concurrent resolution encouraging Congress to rescind Health Care Financing Administration rules requiring onerous home health agency reporting.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

```
Apr.
      20
           99
               Referred to Human Resources H.J. 1504.
               Laid over under Rule 25 H.J 1721.
Apr.
      26
           99
      27
               Resolution adopted H.J 1757
Apr.
           99
Apr.
      27
           99
               Immediate message H J 1758.
Apr.
      27
               Message from House, S.J 1328.
           99
Apr.
      27
           99
               Attached to companion SCR 23 on Senate calendar. S.J. 1336.
Apr.
      28
           99 Substituted for SCR 23 S J 1389
Apr.
      28
          99
               Resolution adopted SJ 1389.
Apr.
      28
          99
               Immediate message, S.J 1390
               Message from Senate H.J 1873.
Apr.
      29
          99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.C.R 25

By Siegrist and Schrader

A concurrent resolution to provide for adjournment sine die.

Resolution filed H.J. 1503.

```
      Apr.
      29
      99
      Resolution filed. H.J. 1920

      Apr.
      29
      99
      Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1920.

      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.C.R 101

By Rants and Schrader.

A concurrent resolution relating to a joint convention, Tuesday, January 11, 2000, at 10:00 a.m., Governor Vilsack to deliver condition of the state and budget message.

Jan	10	00	Asked and received unanimous consent for the in liate
			consideration H J 7
Jan	10	00	Resolution adopted H J 7
Jan	10	00	Immediate message HJ 8
Jan	10	00	Message from House SJ 8
Jan	10	00	Read first time, passed on file SJ 8
Jan	10	00	Resolution adopted SJ 9
Jan	10	00	Immediate message SJ 10
Jan	10	00	Message from Senate H J 16

H C R 102

By Rants and Schrader

A concurrent resolution relating to a joint convention, Wednesday, January 1 $$000\ at$ 10 00 a m , Chief Justice McGiverin deliver his condition of the judicia branch message

Jan	10	00	Asked and received unanimous consent for the π -ediate consideration H J 7
Jan	10	00	Resolution adopted H J 7
Jan	10	00	Immediate message HJ 8
Jan	10	00	Message from House SJ 8
Jan	10	00	Read first time, passed on file SJ 9
Jan	10	00	Resolution adopted SJ 9
Jan	10	00	Immediate message SJ 10
Jan	10	00	Message from Senate H J 17

H C R 103

By Grundberg and Doderer

A concurrent resolution relating to the fair treatment of women in the draft. of wills and trusts by estate planners, trust officers, investment advisers, and other nancial planners and advisers

```
Resolution filed H J 76
Jan
      13
           00
Jan
      13
           00
               Laid over under Rule 25 H J 76
               Resolution adopted H J 600
Mar
      08
           00
Mar
      08
          00
               Immediate message H J 603
Mar
      08
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 642
               Explanation of vote HJ 643
Mar
      08
           00
Mar
      08
          00
               Message from House S J 570
               Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration S J 570
Mar
      08
          00
          00
               Committee report SJ 1124
Apr
      12
Apr
      12
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 1124
               Resolution adopted SJ 1267
Apr
      19
          00
      19
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1267
Apr
          00
               Message from Senate H J 1650
Apr
      19
```

By Alons.

A concurrent resolution relating to reform in the United States Department of Justice.

Jan. 26 00 Resolution filed H.J 119 Jan. 26 00 Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 119.

H.C.R 105

By Sukup, Baudler, Metcalf, Jacobs, Dotzler, Falck, Holveck, Dix, Brunkhorst, Kettering and Garman.

A concurrent resolution demanding the Iowa Housing Corporation return state moneys to the Iowa Finance Authority and requesting the Iowa Finance Authority to honor contractual obligations with the Iowa Housing Corporation.

Feb. 07 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 233. Feb. 07 00 Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 233. Feb. 10 00 Resolution adopted. H J. 268. Feb. 10 00 Immediate message, H.J. 272. Feb. 10 00 Explanation of vote, H.J 274. Feb. 10 00 Message from House. S.J. 236. Feb. Read first time, passed on file. S.J. 237. 10 00 Feb. 14 00 Referred to Rules & Administration, S.J. 263.

H.C.R 106

By Johnson.

A concurrent resolution relating to support of the State of Minnesota's lawsuit against the federal government and the United States Secretary of Health and Human Services regarding disparate funding under the federal Medicare program.

Feb. 09 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 264. Feb. 09 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 264. Feb. Resolution adopted, H.J. 291. 14 00 Feb. 14 00 Immediate message H.J. 295. Feb. 14 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 295. Feb. 14 00 Message from House S J. 256.

Feb. 14 00 Read first time, referred to Human Resources. S.J. 256.
Feb. 15 00 Subcommittee, Tinsman, Hammond and Veenstra, S.J. 272.

Mar. 15 00 Committee report. S.J. 701.

Mar. 15 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 701.

Apr. 04 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 995.

Apr. 04 00 Immediate message. S.J. 996.

Apr. 04 00 Immediate message. S.J. 996. Apr. 04 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1219.

H.C.R 107

By Mertz.

A concurrent resolution encouraging the United States Congress to enact \log *10n to improve access to medical treatment

```
Feb 09 00 Resolution filed H J 264
Feb 09 00 Laid over under Rule 25 H J 264
```

H C R 108

By Davis, Larson, Jager, Barry, Dix, Heaton, Arnold, Alons, Johnson, Warr dt and Connors

A concurrent resolution requesting the Congress of the United States to , opriate sufficient funding to the United States Naval Fleet and the United 5- 5-5 Flag Merchant Marine Fleet

```
Feb
      09
          00
               Resolution filed HJ 264
Feb
      09
          00
               Laid over under Rule 25 H J 264
Feb
          00
               Resolution adopted H J 291
      14
Feb
      14
          00
               Immediate message HJ 295
Feb
          00
               Explanation of vote HJ 295
      14
               Message from House SJ 256
Feb
      14
          00
               Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration S J 25
Feb
      14
          00
Feb
          00
               Committee report S J 274
      15
Feh
      15
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 274
Feb
      15
          00
               Resolution adopted SJ 275
Feb
               Immediate message SJ 276
      15
          00
Feb
               Message from Senate HJ 318
      16
          00
```

H C R 109

By Hansen

A concurrent resolution requesting that the Governor annually designate var week in June beginning with Father's Day, as prostate cancer awareness week

```
Feb
      10
          00
               Resolution filed HJ 279
Feb
               Laid over under Rule 25 H J 279
      10
          00
               Resolution adopted H J 1622.
Apr
      19
          00
Apr
      19
          00
               Immediate message HJ 1623
      19
               Explanation of vote HJ 1653
          00
Apr
               Message from House SJ 1250
Apr
      19
          00
               Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration S J 1250
Apr
      19
          00
      20
          00
               Committee report SJ 1307
Apr
      20
          00
               Recommended passage SJ 1307
Apr
               Resolution adopted SJ 1314
Apr
      24
          00
      24
          00
               Immediate message SJ 1331
Apr
               Message from Senate HJ 1767
Apr
      24
          00
```

HCR 110

By Agriculture

A concurrent resolution to request that the Congress of the United States maintain its commitment to clean air and the ethanol industry, by maintaining the oxygenate requirement in the federal Clean Air Act that promotes the use of ethanol in reformulated gasoline, and urging the United States Environmental Protection Agency to resist California's attempt to waive the oxygenate requirement in that state. (Formerly HSB 573)

Feb. 14 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 299.

Feb. 14 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 299.

H.C.R 111

By Thomson.

A concurrent resolution encouraging state and local governments, business interests, health care professionals, and individuals with interest in good health to help in educating the public to raise awareness regarding osteoporosis prevention, detection, and treatment.

Feb. 15 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 313.

Feb. 15 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 313.

Mar. 22 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 880.

Mar. 22 00 Immediate message. H.J. 891.

Mar. 22 00 Message from House. S.J. 810.

Mar. 22 00 Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration. S.J. 810.

Apr. 04 00 Committee report. S.J. 1001.

Apr. 04 00 Recommended passage. S.J. 1001.

Apr. 13 00 Resolution adopted. S.J. 1161.

Apr. 13 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1166.

Apr. 13 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1499.

H.C.R 112

By Fallon.

A concurrent resolution relating to the use of the Iowa Air National Guard to patrol nofly zones over Iraq.

Feb. 22 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 396.

Feb. 22 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 396.

H.C.R 113

By Local Government.

A concurrent resolution requesting that the Legislative Council create a legislative mental health and developmental disability services restructuring task force. (Formerly HSB 718)

Feb. 24 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 434.

Feb. 24 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 434.

Apr. 06 00 Amendment H. 8770 filed, H.J. 1345.

HCR 114

By Holveck and Grundberg

A concurrent resolution designating March 2000 as Iowa Women's History M

```
Feb
               Resolution filed HJ 497
      29
          00
Feb
      29
               Laid over under Rule 25 H J 497
          00
Mar
      08
          00
               Resolution adopted H J 598
Mar
          00
               Immediate message H J 603
      08
               Explanations of votes HJ 642
Mar
      08
          00
Mar
      08
          00
               Message from House S J 571
Mar
               Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration S J 57
      08
          00
```

HCR 115

By Shoultz and Schrader

A concurrent resolution urging citizen participation in and cooperatio — ith the conducting of the year 2000 census

Mar	14	UU	Resolution filed H J 765
Mar	14	00	Laid over under Rule 25 H J 765
Mar	21	00	Resolution adopted H J 847
Mar	21	00	Immediate message HJ 854
Mar	21	00	Message from House SJ 777
Mar	21	00	Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration S J 77
Apr	04	00	Committee report S J 1002
Apr	04	00	Recommended passage SJ 1002
Apr	18	00	Resolution adopted S J 1226
Apr	18	00	Immediate message SJ 1228
Apr	18	00	Message from Senate HJ 1603

C1 1 II I 707

HCR 116

Mar

23 00

By Barry, Houser, Drake, Whitead, Warnstadt, Boggess, Klemme, Holn Jenkins and Hansen

A concurrent resolution urging the Governor to appoint a commission to $d\varepsilon^-$ lop design proposals for Iowa's participation in the United States Mint's 50 strangeram and to direct the commission to develop designs incorporating the as a symbol for the state

```
Mar
      23
          00
              Laid over under Rule 25 H J 983
Mar
      29
          00
              Resolution adopted H J 1103
              Immediate message HJ 1119
Mar
      29
          00
              Message from House SJ 927
Mar
      29
          00
              Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration S J 5.77
Mar
      29
          00
              Committee report S J 1002
          00
Apr
      04
              Recommended passage SJ 1002
Apr
      04
          00
              Resolution adopted S J 1266
Apr
      19
          00
```

Resolution filed HJ, 983

Apr. 19 00 Immediate message S J. 1267. Apr. 19 00 Message from Senate H.J. 1650.

H.C.R 117

By Brauns and Bradley

A concurrent resolution establishing a special commission to study and make recommendations concerning the impact of current and future state replacement funds paid to local governments to mitigate the effects of the elimination of the property tax on industrial machinery, equipment, and computers.

 Apr.
 04
 00
 Resolution filed H.J 1221.

 Apr.
 04
 00
 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1221.

 Apr.
 12
 00
 SCR 113 substituted. H J. 1442.

Resolution filed. H J. 1221.

H.C.R 118

Apr.

04 00

By Thomas and Heaton

A concurrent resolution requesting the office of the attorney general to establish an operating while intoxicated (OWI) task force to review the clarity, complexity, and functionality of current operating while intoxicated Code provisions and to make recommendations to the general assembly.

Apr. 04 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1222. Resolution adopted H.J. 1261 Apr. 05 00 Apr. 05 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1268. Apr. 05 00 Message from House. S.J. 1036. Read first time, referred to Rules & Administration. S.J. 1037. Apr. 05 00 Apr. 12 00 Committee report S J. 1124. Recommended passage. S.J. 1124. Apr. 12 00 Resolution adopted S.J. 1145. Apr. 13 00 Apr. 13 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1153. Apr. 13 00 Message from Senate. H.J. 1483.

H.C.R 119

By Welter, Bradley and Huser

A concurrent resolution requesting the state department of transportation to review federal outdoor advertising bonus program restrictions on signing and advertising adjacent to the interstate highway system and to make recommendations to the general assembly.

Apr. 06 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 1344. Apr. 06 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1344. 00 Apr. 12 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1443. Apr. 12 00 Immediate message. H.J. 1443. Apr. 12 00 Message from House, S.J. 1127.

Apr. 12 00 Attached to companion SCR 115 on Senate calendar, S.J. 1127.

```
Apr. 13 00 Substituted for SCR 115 S.J. 1145.
```

Apr. 13 00 Resolution adopted. S J 1145

Apr. 13 00 Immediate message. S.J. 1153.

Apr. 13 00 Message from Senate. H J. 1483.

H C R 120

By Mascher, Doderer, Myers, Ford and Foege.

A concurrent resolution relating to racist activities intended to harass stude m and faculty at the University of Iowa.

```
Apr 11 00 Resolution filed H.J. 1427
```

Apr 11 00 Laid over under Rule 25 H J. 1427.

H C R 121

By Arnold, Teig, Gipp, Klemme, Dix, Barry, Drake, Houser, Brauns, Garman lter, Tyrrell, Van Engelenhoven, Eddie, Rayhons, Weidman, Alons, Hahn, Horman, Kettering, Baudler, Horbach, Boggess, Carroll, Sukup, Sunderbruch, Ganer, Huseman, Johnson, Heaton, Drees, O'Brien, May, Larkin, Cohoon, Mertz, Bell llon, Thomas, Mundie, Reynolds and Kuhn.

A concurrent resolution to urge and petition the United States Departing into of Agriculture to make lands which are under the conservation reserve program ingible for grazing by livestock.

Apr. 12 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 1460.

Apr. 12 00 Laid over under Rule 25 H.J. 1461.

Apr. 13 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the in w diate consideration. H J. 1462.

Apr. 13 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1463

Apr. 13 00 Immediate message. H.J 1464

Apr. 13 00 Message from House. S J. 1139

Apr. 13 00 Referred to Rules & Administration. S J. 1139

Apr. 18 00 Committee report. S.J. 1212.

Apr. 18 00 Recommended passage. S.J 1212.

Apr. 18 00 Resolution adopted. S.J 1226.

Apr. 18 00 Immediate message SJ. 1228

Apr. 18 00 Message from Senate. H J 1603.

H.C.R 122

By Greiner.

A concurrent resolution recognizing the accomplishments of John Fletcher Lacey and commemorating the one-hundredth-year anniversary of the Lacey Act.

Apr. 13 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 1518.

Apr. 13 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1518.

Apr. 26 00 Withdrawn. H J. 1926.

H.C.R 123

By Mundie.

A concurrent resolution requesting that the President of the United States, the United States Secretary of Agriculture, and the United States Congress immediately take all actions necessary to reevaluate and amend the 1996 "Freedom to Farm Bill" in order to preserve family farms.

Apr. 17 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 1574.

Apr. 17 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1574.

H.C.R 124

By Heaton.

A concurrent resolution requesting the legislative council to establish one or more interim committees to study human services issues.

Apr. 25 00 Resolution filed H.J. 1835.

Apr. 25 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1835.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS STATUS AND HISTORY

HR 1

By Carroll

A resolution relating to the appointment of secretaries and pages

```
Jan 11 99 Asked and received unanimous consent for the imm rate consideration H J 15

Jan 11 99 Resolution adopted H J 16
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HR 2

By Carroll

A resolution relating to the appointment of the committee of one to arrange for the sessions with prayer

```
Jan 11 99 Asked and received unanimous consent for the 110 diate consideration HJ 16

Jan 11 99 Resolution adopted HJ 16
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Resolution filed H J 94

HR3

Jan

By Administration and Rules

99

14

20 99

A resolution relating to permanent rules of the House for the seventy-eightreporal assembly

```
Laid over under Rule 25 H J 94
Jan
          99
      14
Jan
      14
          99
              Placed on calendar H J 94
              Asked & rec'd unani consent to suspend Rule 31 8 for ca
                                                                       der of
Jan
      20
          99
               H 1001 HJ 160
              Amendment H 1001 filed H J 160
Jan
      20
          99
              Amendment H 1001 adopted HJ 161
Jan
      20
          99
```

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

Resolution as amended, adopted H J 161

HR4

Jan

By Davis

A resolution honoring the Indian Hills Community College Men's Basketball + eam and Coach Mike Capaccio.

```
Jan 21 99 Resolution filed H J 171
Jan 21 99 Laid over under Rule 25 H J 171
```

```
Feb. 09 99 Resolution adopted H J 296.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

By Ethics.

A resolution relating to the House code of ethics

```
Feb.
              Resolution filed H J 254.
      03
          99
Feb.
      03
          99
               Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 254
             Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate
Feb.
      09 99
              consideration, H J 296
Feb.
              Resolution adopted H J 309
      09 99
                    * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.R. 6

By Ethics.

A resolution relating to the rules governing lobbyists in the House of Representatives.

```
Feb. 03 99 Resolution filed H.J. 254.

Feb. 03 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 254

Feb. 09 99 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consideration H.J 296

Feb. 09 99 Resolution adopted H.J 313.

*****END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.R. 7

By Siegrist, Corbett, Myers, Mascher, Rants, Brauns, Boal, Hoffman, Eddie, Greiner, Johnson, Alons, Holmes, Hansen, Van Engelenhoven, Blodgett, Grundberg, Lord, Davis, Gipp, Sunderbruch, Baudler, Weidman, Arnold, Martin, Klemme, Metcalf, Horbach, Millage, Sukup, Nelson, Drake, Kettering, Huseman, Dolecheck, Barry, Thomson, Shoultz, Scherrman, Foege, Richardson, Bukta, Frevert, Dotzler, Falck, Thomas, Stevens, Drees, Weigel, Bell, Welter, Chapman, Raecker, Mertz, Jacobs, Bradley, Rayhons, Boddicker, Cormack, May, Jenkins, Osterhaus, Doderer, Jochum, Hahn and Holveck.

A resolution honoring University of Iowa Football Coach Hayden Fry.

```
      Feb.
      08
      99
      Resolution filed. H.J. 292.

      Feb.
      08
      99
      Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 292.

      Feb.
      09
      99
      Resolution adopted. H.J. 316.

      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.R. 8

By Warnstadt and Alons.

A resolution honoring Major General Warren G. Lawson, recommending Major General Warren G. Lawson for the Iowa Medal of Valor, and designating a Major General Warren G. Lawson Day.

```
Mar. 17 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 727.

Mar. 17 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 727.

Apr. 13 99 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1211.

*** ** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *** **
```

H.R. 9

By Corbett, Sukup, Siegrist, Blodgett, Van Engelenhoven, Bradley, Grundieg, Metcalf, Barry, Thomson, Dix, Garman, Kettering, Larson, Raecker, Jacobs, Brades, Baudler, Weidman, Boal, Boddicker, Boggess, Gipp, Johnson, Welter, Carroll, Tyrall, Horbach, Arnold, Teig, Alons, Klemme, Hoffman, Cormack, Brunkhorst, Husen an, Martin, Millage, Hahn, Dolecheck, Rayhons, Lord, Davis, Sunderbruch, Nellon, Hansen, Rants and Van Fossen.

A resolution congratulating Nick Collison and the 1999 McDonald's All American and ghostoll Basketball Team.

```
Mar. 19 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 762.

Mar. 19 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 762.

Mar. 23 99 Resolution adopted. H.J. 795.

**** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.R. 10

By Grundberg, Wise and Siegrist.

A resolution congratulating members of the All-Iowa Community College Academic Team.

```
Resolution filed, H.J. 1008.
Mar.
       31
           99
Mar.
           99
                Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1008.
       31
                Rules suspended for immediate consideration. H.J. 1020.
Apr.
      01
           99
Apr.
      01
           99
                Resolution adopted, H.J. 1020.
                      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.R. 11

By Rayhons.

A resolution to encourage the boards of directors of school districts to adopt a policy designating Wednesday evening as family night.

```
Mar. 31 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 1008.

Mar. 31 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1008.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Sukup, Nelson, Corbett, Siegrist, Burnett, Alons, Arnold, Barry, Baudler, Bell, Blodgett, Boal, Boddicker, Boggess, Bradley, Brauns, Brunkhorst, Bukta, Carroll, Cataldo, Chapman, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Cormack, Davis, Dix, Doderer, Dolecheck, Dotzler, Drake, Drees, Eddie, Falck, Fallon, Foege, Ford, Frevert, Garman, Gipp, Greiner, Grundberg, Hann, Hansen, Heaton, Hoffman, Holmes, Holveck, Horbach, Houser, Huseman, Huser, Jacobs, Jager, Jenkins, Jochum, Johnson, Kettering, Klemme, Kreiman, Kuhn, Larkin, Larson, Lord, Martin, Mascher, May, Mertz, Metcalf, Millage Mundie, Murphy, Myers, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Parmenter, Raecker, Rants, Rayhons, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Schrader, Shoultz, Stevens, Sunderbruch, Taylor, Teig, Thomas, Thomson, Tyrrell, Van Engelenhoven, Van Fossen, Warnstadt, Weidman, Weigel, Welter, Whitead, Wise and Witt.

A resolution congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Wrestling Team.

Apr. 05 99 Resolution filed H.J 1046.

Apr. 05 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1046.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.R. 13

By Sukup, Nelson, Corbett, Siegeist, Burnett, Alons, Arnold, Barry, Baudler, Bell, Blodgett, Boal, Boddicker, Boggess, Bradley, Brauns, Brunkhorst, Bukta, Carroll, Cataldo, Chapman, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Cormack, Davis, Dix, Doderer, Dolecheck, Dotzler, Drake, Drees, Eddie, Falck, Fallon, Foege, Ford, Frevert, Garman, Gipp, Greiner, Grundberg, Hahn, Hansen, Heaton, Hoffman, Holmes, Holveck, Horbach, Houser, Huseman, Huser, Jacobs, Jager, Jenkins, Jochum, Johnson, Kettering, Klemme, Kreiman, Kuhn, Larkin, Larson, Lord, Martin, Mascher, May, Mertz, Metcalf, Millage, Mundie, Murphy, Myers, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Parmenter, Raecker, Rants, Rayhons, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Schrader, Shoultz, Stevens, Sunderbruch, Taylor, Teig, Thomas, Thomson, Tyrrell, Van Engelenhoven, Van Fossen, Warnstadt, Weidman, Weigel, Welter, Whitead, Wise and Witt.

A resolution congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team.

Apr. 05 99 Resolution filed, H.J. 1047.

Apr. 05 99 Laid over under Rule 25, H.J. 1047.

Apr. 20 99 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consideration. H J. 1479.

Apr. 20 99 Resolution adopted. H J. 1479.

*** * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.R. 14

By Millage, Myers, Mascher, Doderer, Corbett, Siegrist, Alons, Arnold, Barry, Baudler, Bell, Blodgett, Boal, Boddicker, Boggess, Bradley, Brauns, Brunkhorst, Bukta, Burnett, Carroll, Cataldo, Chapman, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Cormack, Davis, Dix, Dolecheck, Dotzler, Drake, Drees, Eddie, Falck, Fallon, Foege, Ford, Frevert, Garman, Gipp, Greiner, Grundberg, Hahn, Hansen, Heaton, Hoffman, Holmes, Holveck, Horbach, Houser, Huseman. Huser, Jacobs, Jager, Jenkins, Jochum, Johnson, Kettering, Klemme, Kreiman, Kuhn, Larkin, Larson, Lord, Martin, May, Mertz,

Metcalf, Mundie, Murphy, Nelson, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Parmenter, Raecker. Lats, Rayhons, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Schrader, Shoultz, Stevens, Earlip, Sunderbruch, Taylor, Teig, Thomas, Thomson, Tyrrell, Van Engelenhoven, Van Farnstadt, Weidman, Weigel, Welter, Whitead, Wise and Witt.

A resolution congratulating the University of Iowa Men's Basketball Team.

```
Apr. 06 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 1102.
Apr. 06 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1102.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.R. 15

By Davis, Corbett, Siegrist, Alons, Arnold, Barry, Baudler, Bell, Blodgett oal, Boddicker, Boggess, Bradley, Brauns, Brunkhorst, Bukta, Burnett, Carroll, (ldo, Chapman, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Cormack, Dix, Doderer, Dolecheck, I ∠ler, Drake, Drees, Eddie, Falck, Fallon, Foege, Ford, Frevert, Garman, Gipp, (1) ner. Grundberg, Hahn, Hansen, Heaton, Hoffman, Holmes, Holveck, Horbach, 3 ser, Huseman, Huser, Jacobs, Jager, Jenkins, Jochum, Johnson, Kettering, h. me, Kreiman, Kuhn, Larkin, Larson, Lord, Martin, Mascher, May, Mertz, Metcalf, age, Mundie, Murphy, Myers, Nelson, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Parmenter, Raecker ants, Rayhons, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Schrader, Shoultz, Stevens, ikup, Sunderbruch, Taylor, Teig, Thomas, Thomson, Tyrrell, Van Engelenhoven, Var sen. Warnstadt, Weidman, Weigel, Welter, Whitead, Wise and Witt.

A resolution congratulating the Indian Hills Men's Basketball Team.

```
      Apr.
      06
      99
      Resolution filed. H.J. 1102.

      Apr.
      06
      99
      Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1103.

      Apr.
      27
      99
      Resolution adopted. H.J. 1760.

      ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.R. 16

By Gipp, Myers, Mascher, Doderer, Corbett, Alons, Arnold, Barry, Baudd Bell, Blodgett, Boal, Boddicker, Boggess, Bradley, Brauns, Brunkhorst, Bukta, Arnett, Carroll, Cataldo, Chapman, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Cormack, Davis, Dix, Decedeck, Dotzler, Drake, Drees, Eddie, Falck, Fallon, Foege, Ford, Frevert, Garman. Feiner, Grundberg, Hahn, Hansen, Heaton, Hoffman, Holmes, Holveck, Horbach Gouser, Huseman, Huser, Jacobs, Jager, Jenkins, Jochum, Johnson, Kettering, Gemme, Kreiman, Kuhn, Larkin, Larson, Lord, Martin, May, Mertz, Metcalf, Millage, Jundie, Murphy, Nelson, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Parmenter, Raecker, Rants, Rayhons, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Schrader, Shoultz, Siegrist, Stevens, Sukup, Subseptruch, Taylor, Teig, Thomas, Thomson, Tyrrell, Van Engelenhoven, Van Fossen, Weistadt, Weidman, Weigel, Welter, Whitead, Wise and Witt.

A resolution congratulating the University of Iowa Hawkeyes Wrestling Team

```
Apr. 06 99 Resolution filed. H.J. 1103.
Apr. 06 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1103.
***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

By Raecker, Ford, Corbett, Siegrist, Alons, Arnold, Barry, Baudler, Bell, Blodgett, Boal, Boddicker, Boggess, Bradley, Brauns, Brunkhorst, Bukta, Burnett, Carroll, Cataldo, Chapman, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Cormack, Davis, Dix, Doderer, Dolecheck, Dotzler, Drake, Drees, Eddie, Falck, Fallon, Foege, Frevert, Garman, Gipp, Greiner, Grundberg, Hahn. Hansen, Heaton, Hoffman, Holmes, Holveck, Horbach, Houser, Huseman, Huser, Jacobs, Jager, Jenkins, Jochum, Johnson, Kettering, Klemme, Kreiman, Kuhn, Larkin, Larson, Lord, Martin, Mascher, May, Mertz, Metcalf, Millage, Mundie, Murphy, Myers, Nelson, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Parmenter, Rants, Rayhons, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Schrader, Shoultz, Stevens, Sukup, Sunderbruch, Taylor, Teig, Thomas, Thomson, Tyrrell, Van Engelenhoven, Van Fossen, Warnstadt, Weidman, Weigel, Welter, Whitead, Wise and Witt.

A resolution congratulating the Drake Women's Basketball Team.

```
      Apr.
      07
      99
      Resolution filed H J. 1148.

      Apr.
      07
      99
      Laid over under Rule 25. H J. 1148.

      Apr.
      19
      99
      Resolution adopted. H J. 1394.

      ***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****
```

H.R. 18

By Foege, Grundberg, Brunkhorst, Corbett, Siegrist, Alons, Arnold, Barry, Baudler, Bell, Blodgett, Boal, Boddicker, Boggess, Bradley, Brauns, Bukta, Burnett, Carroll, Cataldo, Chapman, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Cormack, Davis, Dix, Doderer, Dolecheck, Dotzler, Drake, Drees, Eddie, Falck, Fallon, Ford, Frevert, Garman, Gipp, Greiner, Hahn, Hansen, Heaton, Hoffman, Holmes, Holveck, Horbach, Houser, Huseman, Huser, Jacobs, Jager, Jenkins, Jochum, Johnson, Kettering, Klemme, Kreiman, Kuhn, Larkin, Larson, Lord, Martin, Mascher, May, Mertz, Metcalf, Millage, Mundie, Murphy, Myers, Nelson, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Parmenter, Raecker, Rants, Rayhons, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Schrader, Shoultz, Stevens, Sukup, Sunderbruch, Taylor, Teig, Thomas, Thomson, Tyrrell, Van Engelenhoven, Van Fossen, Warnstadt, Weidman, Weigel, Welter, Whitead, Wise and Witt.

A resolution congratulating the Wartburg College Wrestling Team.

```
      Apr.
      12
      99
      Resolution filed H J. 1206.

      Apr.
      12
      99
      Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1206.

      Apr.
      27
      99
      Resolution adopted. H.J. 1755.

      * * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *
```

H.R. 19

By Shoultz, Jenkins, Dotzler, Doderer, Chapman, Ford, Schrader, Siegrist, Mascher, Witt and Raecker.

A resolution honoring Nina Smith for being named girls' high school basketball National Player of the Year.

```
Apr. 12 99 Resolution filed H.J 1207.
Apr. 12 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1207.
```

Apr. 21 99 Resolution adopted H.J. 1526.

***** END OF 1999 ACTIONS *****

H.R. 20

By Taylor, Chapman, Thomson, Foege, Corbett and Larson.

A resolution honoring the City of Cedar Rapids on its sesquicentennial year.

Apr. 13 99 Resolution filed, H.J. 1259.

Apr. 13 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1259.

Apr. 26 99 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1663.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.R. 21

By Siegrist and Cataldo.

A resolution congratulating the Des Moines Buccaneers.

Apr. 27 99 Asked & received unanimous consent for immediate consideration H.J. 1754.

Apr. 27 99 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1754.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.R. 22

By Siegrist and Schrader.

A resolution paying tribute to the memory of Elizabeth M. Osenbaugh and ${\tt rec}$ alzing her many contributions to state government.

Apr. 28 99 Resolution filed, H.J. 1870.

Apr. 28 99 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1870.

Apr 29 99 Asked and received unanimous consent for the inited date consideration, H.J. 1895.

Apr. 29 99 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1895.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

H.R. 23

By Richardson and Schrader.

A resolution honoring the City of Indianola on its sesquicentennial year.

Apr. 29 99 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consideration. H.J. 1895.

Apr. 29 99 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1895.

* * * * * END OF 1999 ACTIONS * * * * *

HR 101

By Baudler.

A resolution honoring Mr Steve Lose for his heroism in assisting the Iowa State Patrol

```
Resolution filed H.J. 85
Jan
      18
          00
              Laid over under Rule 25 H.J. 85.
Jan
      18
          OΩ
Jan
      19
          00
              Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate
              consideration HJ 88
.Ian
         00 Resolution adopted H.J 88
      19
```

HR 102

By Wise.

A resolution honoring the Keokuk firefighters who died in the line of duty.

```
    Feb. 01 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 147
    Feb. 01 00 Laid over under Rule 25 H.J. 147.
    Feb. 16 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 323.
```

H.R. 103

By Administration and Rules

A resolution relating to annual budgets for the daily operations of the House of Representatives.

```
    Feb. 02 00 Resolution filed H J. 158
    Feb. 02 00 Laid over under Rule 25 H J. 158.
    Feb. 02 00 Placed on calendar H.J 158.
    Feb. 08 00 Resolution adopted H.J. 242
```

H.R. 104

By Taylor T., Taylor D., Witt, Dotzler, Shoultz, Jenkins, Cohoon, Larson, Thomson, Shey, Chiodo, Cataldo, Jacobs, Foege, Metcalf, Grundberg, Holveck, Huser, Raecker, Ford, Connors and Boal.

A resolution honoring native Iowan and St. Louis Rams quarterback Kurt Warner.

```
Feb. 08 00 Resolution filed. H J 251
Feb. 08 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J 251
```

H.R. 105

By Rants, Alons, Arnold, Barry, Baudler, Blodgett, Boal, Boddicker, Boggess, Bradley, Brauns, Brunkhorst, Carroll, Cormack, Davis, Dix, Dolecheck, Drake, Eddie, Garman, Gipp, Greiner, Grundberg, Hahn, Hansen, Heaton, Hoffman, Holmes, Horbach, Kettering, Klemme, Larson, Lord, Martin, Metcalf, Millage, Nelson-Forbes, Raecker,

Rayhons, Shey, Siegrist, Sukup. Sunderbruch, Teig, Thomson, Twill, Van Engelenhoven, Van Fossen, Weidman and Welter.

A resolution honoring Kayne Robinson, Chairman of the Republican Party of Iowa and the Republican Party of Iowa for outstanding achievements in bringing automationwide recognition for the year 2000 presidential precinct caucuses.

Feb. 08 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immedite consideration. H.J. 239.

Feb. 08 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 239.

H.R. 106

By Schrader, Bell, Bukta, Cataldo, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Doderer, Dotzler, 'es, Falck, Fallon, Foege, Ford, Frevert, Greimann, Holveck, Huser, Jochum, Kirkan, Kuhn, Larkin, Mascher, May, Mertz, Mundie, Murphy, Myers, O'Brien, Ostalus, Parmenter, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Shoultz, Stevens, Taylor D., Taylor T., Thomas, Warnstadt, Weigel, Whitead, Wise and Witt.

A resolution honoring Rob Tully, Chairman of the Iowa Democratic Party, a the Iowa Democratic Party for outstanding achievements in bringing about nata vide recognition for the year 2000 presidential precinct caucuses.

Feb. 08 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the image hate consideration. H.J. 239.

Feb. 08 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 239.

H.R. 107

By Hoffman.

A resolution to honor Shelley Fabares for her contributions to the memory ϵ . From Reed.

Feb. 16 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 347.

Feb. 16 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 347.

Apr. 05 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1224.

Apr. 05 00 Explanation of vote. H.J. 1279.

H.R. 108

By Mertz, Holveck, Wise, Larson, Brauns, Carroll, Myers, Shoultz, Loynolds, Osterhaus, Scherrman, Frevert, Thomas, Taylor D., Taylor T., Doderer, Masc. er, Witt, Tyrrell, Jenkins, Weigel, Greiner, Boggess, Falck, Heaton, Gipp, Dix, Welter, Shey, Boddicker and Thomson.

A resolution to honor Cedar Rapids Gazette Statehouse reporter and senior $e^{i\lambda}$ tor Ken Sullivan.

Feb. 17 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 362.

Feb. 17 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 363.

Apr. 05 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1257.

By Jager.

A resolution honoring Masons and Masonic bodies in the State of Iowa for their continued outstanding philanthropic efforts across our entire state.

Feb. 22 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 396.

Feb. 22 00 Laid over under Rule 25 H.J. 396

Feb. 28 00 Resolution adopted, H.J. 446.

H.R. 110

By Connors, Siegrist and Schrader.

A resolution honoring planist Roger Williams.

Mar. 03 00 Resolution filed H J 546.

Mar. 03 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J 546.

Mar. 06 00 Resolution adopted H J. 549.

H.R. 111

By Weidman.

A resolution encouraging the United States Congress to oppose President Clinton's budget proposal to shift funds from the Highway Trust Fund for purposes other than for federal highway funding to be provided to the state.

Mar 07 00 Resolution filed H.J. 594

Mar. 07 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H J. 594.

H.R. 112

By Fallon.

A resolution honoring Melvin and Phyllis Yates.

Mar. 08 00 Resolution filed H.J 648.

Mar. 08 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 648.

Apr. 04 00 Resolution adopted. H J. 1203.

H.R. 113

By State Government

A resolution requesting appointment of an interim study committee to study defined contribution options for persons covered by the Iowa public employees' retirement system. (Formerly HSB 759)

Mar. 14 00 Resolution filed, H.J 765.

Mar. 14 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 766.

By Nelson-Forbes.

A resolution honoring Iowa Valley Community College District.

Mar. 22 00 Resolution filed H.J. 934.

Mar. 22 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J 934.

Mar. 27 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 993.

H.R. 115

By Arnold and Kreiman.

A resolution honoring bass-baritone singer Simon Estes.

Mar 27 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the impartate consideration. H J 992.

Mar. 27 00 Resolution adopted. H.J 992.

H.R 116

By Ford and Jacobs.

A resolution congratulating the Des Moines Dragons International $B_{\rm a}$, tball Association Basketball Team.

Mar. 29 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 1137.

Mar. 29 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1137.

Mar. 30 00 Resolution adopted H.J. 1138.

H.R. 117

By Raecker, Ford, Siegrist, Rants, Schrader, Alons, Arnold, Barry, Baudler, Wodgett, Boal, Boddicker, Boggess, Bradley, Brauns, Brunkhorst, Carroll, Cormack, Dass, Dix, Dolecheck, Drake, Eddie, Garman, Gipp, Greiner, Grundberg, Hahn, Hansen Heaton, Hoffman, Holmes, Horbach, Houser, Huseman, Jacobs, Jager, Jenkins, hnson, Kettering, Klemme, Larson, Lord, Martin, Metcalf, Millage, Nelson-Forbes, Myhons, Shey, Sukup, Sunderbruch, Teig, Thomson, Tyrrell, Van Engelenhoven, Van Possen, Weidman, Welter, Bell, Bukta, Cataldo, Chiodo, Cohoon, Connors, Doderer Hotzler, Drees, Falck, Fallon, Foege, Greimann, Holveck, Huser, Jochum, Kreima Kuhn, Larkin, Mascher, May, Mertz, Mundie, Murphy, Myers, O'Brien, Osterhaus, Parmenter, Reynolds, Richardson, Scherrman, Shoultz, Stevens, Taylor D., Hylor T., Thomas, Warnstadt, Weigel, Whitead, Wise and Witt.

A resolution congratulating the Drake Women's Basketball Team

Apr. 04 00 Resolution filed H.J. 1222

Apr. 04 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J 1222.

Apr. 12 00 Resolution adopted. H.J. 1448.

By Nelson-Forbes, Raecker, Rayhons, Huser, Mertz, Jenkins, O'Brien, Cohoon, Witt, Millage, Garman, Foege, Barry, Jacobs, Hoffman, Welter, Dolecheck, Mundie, Boggess, Sukup, Alons, Cormack, Eddie, Greiner, Van Engelenhoven, Arnold, Metcalf, Weidman, Mascher, Bukta, Gipp, Martin, Heaton, Dix, Horbach, Johnson, Tyrrell, Brunkhorst, Davis, Osterhaus, Kuhn, Taylor D, Wise, Houser, Myers, Doderer, Grundberg, Falck, Thomas, Murphy, Weigel, Taylor T, Shoultz, Holmes, Hansen, Huseman, Lord, Ford, Klemme, Dotzler, Larkin, Jager, Drake, Sunderbruch, Brauns, Bradley, Hahn, Siegrist, Rants, Reynolds, Jochum. Boal and Baudler

A resolution congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team

```
Apr 06 00 Resolution filed H J 1344
```

Apr 06 00 Laid over under Rule 25 H J 1344

H.R. 119

By Ford and Raecker

A resolution congratulating Cameron Hawkins

```
Apr1000Resolution filedH J 1372Apr.1000Laid over under Rule 25H J 1372
```

Apr. 11 00 Resolution adopted H J 1374

H.R. 120

By Myers

A resolution congratulating the University of Iowa Hawkeyes Wrestling Team

```
Apr. 11 00 Asked and received unanimous consent for the immediate consideration H J 1382
```

Apr. 11 00 Resolution adopted H J 1382

H.R. 121

By Siegrist.

A resolution congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Wrestling Team

```
        Apr.
        11
        00
        Resolution filed
        H J
        1427

        Apr.
        11
        00
        Laid over under Rule
        25
        H J
        1427

        Apr
        12
        00
        Resolution adopted
        H J
        1430
```

H.R. 122

By Nelson-Forbes, Greimann, Parmenter, Raecker, Rayhons, Huser, Mertz, Jenkins, O'Brien, Cohoon, Witt, Millage, Garman, Foege, Barry, Jacobs, Hoffman, Welter, Dolecheck, Mundie, Boggess, Sukup, Alons, Cormack, Eddie, Greiner, Van Engelenhoven, Arnold, Metcalf, Weidman, Mascher, Bukta, Gipp, Martin, Heaton,

Dix, Horbach, Johnson, Tyrrell, Brunkhorst, Davis, Osterhaus, Kuhn, Taylor D Houser, Myers, Doderer, Grundberg, Falck, Thomas, Murphy, Weigel, Tay Shoultz, Holmes, Hansen, Huseman, Lord, Ford, Klemme, Dotzler, Larkin, Drake, Sunderbruch, Brauns, Bradley, Hahn, Siegrist, Rants, Reynolds, Jochub Baudler, Bell, Blodgett, Boddicker, Carroll, Cataldo, Chiodo, Connors, Drees Frevert, Holveck, Kettering, Kreiman, Larson, May, Richardson, Scherrman, Scier, Shey, Stevens, Teig, Thomson, Van Fossen, Warnstadt and Whitead.

A resolution congratulating the Iowa State Cyclones Women's Basketball Team

Apr. 11 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 1427.

Apr. 11 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1428.

H.R. 123

By Mascher, Foege, Myers and Brauns.

A resolution honoring Representative Minnette Doderer.

Apr. 18 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 1615.

Apr. 18 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1615.

H.R. 124

By Fallon.

A resolution urging the University of Iowa to immediately withdraw from the $\dot{}$ -rlabor association.

Apr. 20 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 1701.

Apr. 20 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1701.

H.R. 125

By Alons.

A resolution requesting the United States Congress to enact legislation equating the federal tax treatment of medical savings accounts and third-party health a urance coverage provided by employers.

Apr. 25 00 Resolution filed. H.J. 1835.

Apr. 25 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1835.

Apr. 26 00 Amendment H. 9109 filed. H.J. 1944.

H.R. 126

By Heaton and Martin.

A resolution relating to fully funding the senior-living program.

Apr. 26 00 Resolution filed, H.J. 1944.

Apr. 26 00 Laid over under Rule 25. H.J. 1944.